
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Major Applications 
Planning 
Committee 

  

To Councillors on the Committee 
 
Eddie Lavery, (Chairman) 
John Hensley, (Vice-Chairman) 
Peter Curling 
Jazz Dhillon 
Janet Duncan (Labour Lead) 
Ian Edwards 
Henry Higgins 
John Morgan 
Brian Stead 
 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY, 27 AUGUST 
2014 
 

 

Time: 7.30 PM OR ON THE 
RISING OF THE NORTH 
PLANNING COMMITTEE  
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5  
CIVIC CENTR 
 HIGH STREET 
UXBRIDGE  
UB8 1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 
 

This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

  

Published: Monday, 18 August 2014 

 Contact: Danielle Watson 
Tel: Democratic Services Officer  01895 
277488 
Fax: 01895 277373 
 

 

This Agenda is available online at:  
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Useful information for  

residents and visitors 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
An Induction Loop System is available for use in 
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for 
further information.  
 
Electronic devices 
 
Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is 
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make 
their way to the signed refuge locations. 
 

 



 

 

 

A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings 

 

Security and Safety information 
Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the 
fire alarm will sound continuously.  If there is a 
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.  
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.  

Recording of meetings – This is not allowed, 
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  

Mobile telephones – Please switch off any mobile 

telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.  
 

Petitions and Councillors 
Petitions – Those who have organised a petition of 
20 or more borough residents can speak at a 
Planning Committee in support of or against an 
application.  Petitions must be submitted in 
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.  
Where there is a petition opposing a planning 
application there is also the right for the 
applicant or their agent to address the meeting 
for up to 5 minutes.   

Ward Councillors – There is a right for local 
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about 
applications in their Ward.  

Committee Members – The planning committee is 
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet 
in public every three weeks to make decisions on 
applications. 
 

 

How the Committee meeting works 
The Planning Committees consider the most 
complex and controversial proposals for 
development or enforcement action.  

Applications for smaller developments such as 
householder extensions are generally dealt with 
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated 
powers.  

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which 
comprises reports on each application 

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at 
the beginning of the meeting.   

The procedure will be as follows:-  

1. The Chairman will announce the report;  

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a 
presentation of plans and photographs;  

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser 
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant 

followed by any Ward Councillors; 

4. The Committee may ask questions of the 
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;  

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek 
clarification from officers;  

6. The Committee will vote on the 
recommendation in the report, or on an 
alternative recommendation put forward by a 
Member of the Committee, which has been 
seconded. 

 

About the Committee’s decision 
The Committee must make its decisions by 
having regard to legislation, policies laid down 
by National Government, by the Greater London 
Authority – under ‘The London Plan’ and 
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained 
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and 
supporting guidance.  The Committee must also 
make its decision based on material planning 
considerations and case law and material 
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s 
report and any representations received.  

Guidance on how Members of the Committee 
must conduct themselves when dealing with 
planning matters and when making their 
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of 
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s 
Constitution.  

When making their decision, the Committee 
cannot take into account issues which are not 
planning considerations such a the effect of a 
development upon the value of surrounding 
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself 
is not sufficient ground for refusal of 
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to 
the design of the property.  When making a 
decision to refuse an application, the Committee 
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for 
refusal  based on material planning 
considerations.   

If a decision is made to refuse an application, 
the applicant has the right of appeal against the 
decision.  A Planning Inspector appointed by the 
Government will then consider the appeal.  
There is no third party right of appeal, although 
a third party can apply to the High Court for 
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3 
months of the date of the decision.  

 



 

 

Agenda 
 

 

 

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  

3 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent  

4 To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered inpublic 
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private 

 

 

PART I - Members, Public and Press 
 
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the 
Chairman may vary this.  The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the 
address of the premises or land concerned. 
 

 

Major Applications with a Petition 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

5 Former Master Brewer 
Site,  
Freezeland Way, 
Hillingdon     
 
4266/APP/2014/518 
 
 

Hillingdon 
East 
 

Class A1) (inclusive of delivery 
and back of house areas) with 179 
car parking spaces and 32 cycle 
spaces; 3 retail units totaling 1,037 
sq.m (GIA) (Use Class A1 to A5); 
a 6 storey (plus plant level) 70 bed 
hotel (Use Class C1), with 
associated car parking and cycle 
spaces; together with highways 
alterations and landscape 
improvements.(Additional 
information relating to 
Transportation, Ecology, Energy 
and Landscaping) 
 
Recommendation : Approval 
subject no direction from GLA 

1 - 118 
 

410 - 437 



 

 

6 Former Master Brewer 
Site,  
Freezeland Way, 
Hillingdon     
 
4266/APP/2014/519 
 
 

Hillingdon 
East 
 

Erection of 125 residential units 
(Use Class C3) with 100 car 
parking spaces and 138 cycle 
parking spaces and associated 
highways alterations together with 
landscape improvements (Outline 
Application with details of 
appearance reserved).(Additional 
information relating to 
Transportation, Ecology, Energy 
and Landscaping). 
 
Recommendation : Approval 
subject no direction from GLA 

119 - 208 
 

434 - 451 
 
 

 

Major Applications without a Petition 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

7 The Old Vinyl Factory,     
Blyth Road,  
Hayes      
 
59872/APP/20141928 
 
 

Botwell 
 

Reserved matters (appearance 
and landscaping) in compliance 
with conditions 2 and 3 for the 
second phase: Phase 8 - The 
Veneer Store (multi-storey car 
park for 526 vehicles, and 65 
space surface car park, together 
with 332sqm of 
A1/A2/A3/A4/A5/B1/D1/D2 floor 
space), of planning permission ref: 
59872/APP/2013/3775, dated 
31/07/2014 (Variation of condition 
4 of outline planning application 
ref. 59872/APP/2012/1838 for a 
mixed use development of the Old 
Vinyl Factory site). 
 
Recommendation : Approval  

209 - 226 
 

452 - 475 

8 Hayes Swimming Pool 
Site,  
Botwell Lane,  
Hayes      
 
1942/APP/2013/3565 

Botwell 
 

Construction of an A1 discount 
food store with associated car 
parking and landscaping. 
 
Recommendation : Approval 
subject to a S106 Agreement  

227 - 278 
 

476 - 490 



 

 

9 Harlington Quarry, 
North of Cranford 
Lane,  
Harlington      
 
2373/APP/2012/2011 
 
 

Heathrow 
Villages 
 

Erection of an Anaerobic Digestion 
Biogas Plant including 
landscaping, parking and 
associated works. 
 
Recommendation : Refusal 
subject to no direction from the 
GLA 

279 - 324 
 

491 - 510  

10 Snowbase, Eastern 
Perimeter Road, 
Heathrow Airport      
 
45151/APP/2014/2016 
 
 

Heathrow 
Villages 
 

New airfield operations facility, 
consultation under Schedule 2 
Part 18 of the Town and Country 
Planning (General Permitted 
Development) Order 1995. 
 
Recommendation : No 
Objection  

325 - 334 
 

511 - 517  

11 Comfort Inn, 
Shepiston Lane, 
Hayes      
 
382/APP/2014/1117 
 
 

Pinkwell 
 

Creation of new floor above, and 
erection of 2 x extensions to, 
existing two level carpark to create 
25 new hotel rooms with bridge 
link to main hotel involving 
extension to front of main building 
to create access staircase and 
installation of new canopy to main 
entrance. 
 
Recommendation : Approval 
subject to a S106 Agreement  

335 - 354 
 

518 - 535 

12 Bourne Court Site, 
Bourne Court, Ruislip     
11891/APP/2014/91 
 
 

South 
Ruislip 
 

Demolition of all existing 
single/two storey buildings 
including outbuildings within the 
site and construction of residential 
development comprising of 49 
residential units and 64 car 
parking spaces and associated 
works. 
 
Recommendation : Approval 
subject to a S106 Agreement  

355 - 388 
 

536 - 554  



 

 

13 70 Station Road,  
West Drayton     
 
2954/APP/2014/788 
 
 

West 
Drayton 
 

Variation of planning permission 
2954/APP/2011/2723 dated 
04/02/2014 to amend condition 2 
(Approved Plans List) and 
condition 4 (Compliance with 
supporting documentation) in 
order to make minor alterations to 
elevation and layout details and 
remove condition 18 relating to the 
spiral fire escape. (S73 
Application). 
 
Recommendation : Approval 
subject to a S106 Agreement  

389 - 408 
 

555 - 562  

 

PART II - Members Only 
 
The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or exempt 
information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 A to the Local Government 
(Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended. 
 

 
PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee               Pages 409  - 562 



This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIG%HJKLIG%MGINIG%KOLI%EGIIPIQJRS%NJT%UOQQORVSFR%

HWXYZ%[\Y%]YZŶY_̀abYcd%èba]W\Wcf%dgY%Y]YedẀc%̀h%i%h̀ Z̀\d̀]Yj%bYi\[]Wcf
kjlmk%\nob%pVOJq%pr\Y%s_i\\%Jtq%pWce_[\ŴY%̀h%ZY_ŴY]u%icZ%view%̀h%g̀[\Y
i]Yi\q%xWdg%tyz%ei]%ai]wWcf%\aieY\%icZ%k{%eue_Y%\aieY\|%k%]YdiW_%[cWd\
d̀di_Wcf%tj}ky%\nob%pVOJq%pr\Y%s_i\\%Jt%d̀%Jlq|%i%~%\d̀]Yu%pa_[\%a_icd%_ŶY_q
y}%vYZ%g̀dY_%pr\Y%s_i\\%stqj%xWdg%i\\̀eWidYZ%ei]%ai]wWcf%icZ%eue_Y%\aieY\|
d̀fYdgY]%xWdg%gWfgxiu\%i_dY]idẀc\%icZ%_icZ\eiaY%Wba]̀ ŶbYcd\opJZZWdẀci_
Wch̀]bidẀc%]Y_idWcf%d̀%L]ic\à]didẀcj%Iè_̀fuj%IcY]fu%icZ%QicZ\eiaWcfqo

;2'#$+%#�%+62%�2!�%#�%.(!,,),/@%?'#$+%!,�%�$22,%?'!*2-%

&��$2--

�2�2(#'12,+�

B>�%;2�%�#-� m{~~�J���{}tm�lt�

�$!�),/%�#-� tyzylt�FK�}}�%GŶ%S%pFhh%\WdY%UWfgxiu%x̀ ]w\q
IcY]fu%Kd]idYfu%HWXYZ%r\Y%KegYbY%UW__WcfZ̀c%GŶ%l
Fv\Y]̂YZ%{}}�%d]ihhWe%h_̀x\
IsF{l�l%�%MRoẐ{%pIè_̀fu%raZidYq
LGJRK�FGL%GI�FGL%RFLI
}z}k{%�t�m}k%GŶo%J%Ù dY_%EW]\d%E_̀̀ ]
}z}k{%�{�m}}%GŶo%J%Ù dY_%\YedẀc\
}z}k{%�k�m}}%GŶo%J%Ù dY_%I_ŶidẀc\
}z}k{%�k�m}t%GŶo%J%%Ù dY_%Y_ŶidẀc\
}z}k{%�t�mt}%GŶo%J%Kd̀]Y%V�E
}z}k{%�t�mtt%GŶo%J%Kd̀]Y%G̀ h̀%_ŶY_
}z}k{%�{�m}t%GŶo%J%Kd̀]Y%\YedẀc\
}z}k{%�k�m}{%GŶo%J%%Kd̀]Y%%I_ŶidẀc\
}z}k{%�k�m}k%GŶo%J%Kd̀]Y%I_ŶidẀc\
}z}k{%�t�m{}%GŶo%J%%GYdiW_%V�E
}z}k{%�}�l}}%%pQicZ\eiaYq
}z}k{%�}�l}{%%pQicZ\eiaYq
}z}k{%�}�lt}%%pQicZ\eiaYq
}z}k{%�}�ltt%%pQicZ\eiaYq
}z}k{%�}�lt{%%pQicZ\eiaYq
KdidYbYcd%̀h%s̀ bb[cWdu%Oĉ _̀̂YbYcd
J]v̀]We[_d[]i_%K[]̂Yu%icZ%Obaied%J\\Y\\bYcd
IĉW]̀cbYcdi_%%Obaied%%J\\Y\\bYcd
E_̀̀ Z%GW\w%J\\Y\\bYcd%%pIKq
}z}k{%�t�m{t%GŶo%J
}z}k{%�{�m}{%%GŶo%J%%GYdiW_%KYedẀc\
}z}k{%�k�m}m%%GŶo%J%%GYdiW_%Y_ŶidẀc\
}z}k{%�k�m}l%%GŶo%J%GYdiW_%I_ŶidẀc\
}z}k{%�m�m}}%%GŶo%J%%Ù dY_%ObifY\
}z}k{%�}�m}}%GŶo%J
}z}k{%�}�m}t%GŶo%J
}z}k{%�}�m}{%GŶo%J
}z}k{%�}�m}k%GŶo%J
}z}k{%�}�m}m%GŶo%J
}z}k{%�}�m}l%GŶo%J
}z}k{%�}�m}~%GŶo%J%O__[\d]idŴY%Hi\dY]%�_ic
}z}k{%�t�m}}%GŶo%J%Ù dY_%V]̀[cZ%E_̀̀ ]
}z}k{%�t�m}t%GŶo%J%Ù dY_%LuaWei_%E_̀̀ ]
}z}k{%�t�m}{%GŶo%J%Ù dY_%G̀ h̀%QŶY_

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIGIHEJ

HKHLI%MENJII%OPQR%S%%OPTUVW%XPY
HKHLI%MJNJHE%%OPQR%S%ZT[\P%]̂ Û_P̀
HKHLI%MJNJHI%%OPQR%S%OPTUVW%]̂ Û_P̀
aP̀V_b%%c%%SddP̀ %̀%ZTUTP̂ PbTe%%VbdWfgVb_%%hV̀fUW%%c%%iUbg̀dUjP
S̀ P̀̀`̂ PbT
MWUbbVb_%ZTUTP̂ PbT
OPTUVW%%S̀ P̀̀`̂ PbT%SggPbgf̂ %Ubg%kf̂ V̂WUTVQP%S̀ P̀̀`̂ PbTl
OPTUVW%%S̀ P̀̀`̂ PbT
mbP\_n%ZTUTP̂ PbT
o\PPÛ %S̀ P̀̀`̂ PbT
k[gP%p[\%Zf̀TUVbUqWP%r[̂ P̀
M[TUqWP%sUTP\%ZT\UTP_n
iV_tTVb_%]̂jUdT%S̀ P̀̀`̂ PbT
ZVTP%ZTUTfT[\n%c%ZVTP%uTVWVTVP̀%ZP\QVdP̀%]bQP̀TV_UTV[b̀

v!+2%.(!,-%;2*2)w2xy v!+2z-{%#|%&12,x12,+z-{y

9} ?A  &;~

aPTUVWPg%jWUbbVb_%jP\̂ V̀̀V[b%V̀%̀[f_tT%p[\%U%̂ V�Pg%f̀P%\PgPQPW[ĵ PbT%[b%jU\T%[p%TtP
p[\̂P\%XÙTP\%o\P�P\%̀VTPe%d[̂ j\V̀Vb_%TtP%P\PdTV[b%[p%U%Le�JL%̀�̂ %p[[g̀T[\P%�VTt%EFK%dU\
jU\�Vb_%̀jUdP̀%Ubg%LI%dndWP%̀jUdP̀�%L%UggVTV[bUW%\PTUVW%fbVT̀e%T[TUWVb_%EeHLF%̀�̂ %�ùP
kWÙ %̀SE%T[%S�l�%U%EHH%̀�̂ %̀UpP\%bPV_tq[f\t[[g̀%fbVTe%U%�%̀T[\Pn%�jWf̀%jWUbT%WPQPWl%FH
qPg\[[̂ %t[TPW%�VTt%Ù [̀dVUTPg%dU\%jU\�Vb_%Ubg%dndWP%̀jUdP̀�%T[_PTtP\%�VTt%Ù [̀dVUTPg
tV_t�Uǹ%UWTP\UTV[b̀%Ubg%WUbg̀dUjVb_R%�tV̀%UjjWVdUTV[b%tÙ%qPPb%̀fq̂ VTTPg%Vb%Ù [̀dVUTV[b
�VTt%Ub%[fTWVbP%UjjWVdUTV[b%p[\%\P̀VgPbTVUW%gPQPW[ĵ PbT%p[\%EI�%fbVT̀%[b%WUbg%T[%TtP%̀[fTt
Ubg%�P̀T%[p%TtP%̀VTPR

�tP%̀fq̂ V̀̀V[b%[p%TtV̀%j\[j[̀UW%p[WW[�̀%U%j\PQV[f̀%̀dtP̂ P%̀fq̂ VTTPg%Vb%\P̀jPdT%[p%TtP
V̀TP%�tVdt%XP̂ qP\̀%\P̀[WQPg%T[%\Ppf̀P%UT%k[̂ V̂TTPP%Vb%aPdP̂ qP\%IHEL%�UjjWVdUTV[b%\Pp�
JI��GSMMGIHEIGE�JJlR%�tP%̀dtP̂ P%tÙ%qPPb%\PQV̀Pg%qn%\PgfdVb_%TtP%tPV_tT%[p%TtP
j\[j[̀Pg%t[TPW%qn%[bP%̀T[\Pne%TtP%gPWPTV[b%[p%U%̀UpP\%bPV_tq[f\t[[g%fbVT%Ubg%QU\V[f̀
T\Ub̀j[\T%\PWUTPg%Û Pbĝ PbT̀R

OPÙ[b̀%p[\%\Ppf̀UW%Vb%\P̀jPdT%[p%df̂ fWUTVQP%V̂jUdT̀%U\V̀Vb_%p\[̂ %TtP%\PgPQPW[ĵ PbT%[p
TtV̀%%̀VTP%Ubg%TtP%̀VTP%Ug�UdPbT%T[%rVWWVb_g[b%ZTUTV[be%Vb%TP\̂ %̀[p%\PTUVWe%UV\%�fUWVTn%Ubg
tV_t�Un%d[b̀VgP\UTV[b̀%U\P%b[%W[b_P\%UjjWVdUqWPe%Ù%b[%̀fq̀P�fPbT%UjjWVdUTV[b%[\%UjjPUW
tÙ%qPPb%W[g_Pg%[b%TtP%Ug�UdPbT%o\VgP%rUWW%̀VTPR%S̀%̀fdte%TtP\P%U\P%b[%df̂ fWUTVQP
V̂jUdT̀%T[%qP%d[b̀VgP\PgR%ZV̂VWU\Wne%Vb%TtP%Uq̀PbdP%[p%TtP%Ug�UdPbT%̀dtP̂ P%qPVb_
j\[_\P̀ P̀ge%TtP\P%V̀%b[%d[̂ jU\UTVQP%Ù P̀̀`̂ PbT%T[%fbgP\TU�PR

�tP%VbgVQVgfUW%\PÙ[b̀%p[\%\Ppf̀UW%[p%TtP%j\PQV[f̀%̀dtP̂ Pe%tUQP%UẀ[%qPPb%[QP\d[̂ PR
�tP%ZjPbtVWW%j\[j[̀UW%V̀%b[�%qPVb_%d[b̀VgP\Pg%UW[bP%Ubg%TtP%UjjWVdUbT̀%tUQP%U_\PPg%T[
j\[QVgP%d[bT\VqfTV[b̀%[\%jWUbbVb_%[qWV_UTV[b̀%T[%̂VTV_UTP%TtP%V̂jUdT̀%[p%TtP%gPQPW[ĵ PbTR
]b%TP\̂ %̀[p%TtP%t[TPWe%TtV̀%PWP̂ PbT%[p%TtP%j\[j[̀UW%tÙ%b[�%qPPb%\PgfdPg%qn%[bP%̀T[\PnR
ZV̂VWU\Wn%%TtP%ZjPbtVWW%j\[j[̀UW%[b%VT̀%[�b%V̀%b[T%d[b̀VgP\Pg%T[%\P̀fWT%Vb%Ub%fbUddPjTUqWP
\V̀P%Vb%T\UppVd%Vb%Ubg%U\[fbg%TtP%UjjWVdUTV[b%̀VTPe%[\%dUf̀P%̀PQP\P%V̂jUdT̀%T[%TtP%p\PP%pW[�
[p%T\UppVd%Ù%�PWW%Ù%T[%tV_t�Un%Ubg%jPgP̀T\VUb%̀UpPTnR%

EIGHLGIHEJv!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()xy

Page 2



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJKGJ%LMNOGJ%PJGQGJ%RIOGS%NTOG%FMN%MU%GVOGUNTWG%XSMUUTUY%FTNOIJZ%NOJGO[FTUY%\M[]%OI
_̂_̀%HIJ%JGOMTS%SGa%KTVGa%bNGc

defgh%SI[MS%JGNTaGUONe%\bNTUGNNGN%MUa%SI[MS%MKGUTOZ%YJIbXN%QGJG%[IUNbSOGac%hf%TUaTWTabMS
SGOOGJN%%FMWG%\GGU%JG[GTWGae%I\iG[OTUY%OI%OFG%XSMUUTUY%MXXST[MOTIUe%XJTKMJTSZ%IU%OFG
YJIbUaN%IH%TU[JGMNGa%OJMHHT[%YGUGJMOTIU%MUa%OJMHHT[%[IUYGNOTIU%MO%RTSSTUYaIU%jTJ[bN%MUa%OFG
NbJJIbUaTUY%JIMa%UGOQIJ]c%kNNbGN%JGSMOTUY%OI%OFG%N[MSG%IH%OFG%aGWGSIXKGUOe%MTJ%lbMSTOZe
TKXM[O%IU%JGOMTS%XJIWTNTIU%MUa%HSIIaTUY%FMWG%MSNI%\GGU%JMTNGac%kU%MaaTOTIUe%̂f%SGOOGJN%IH
NbXXIJO%FMWG%\GGU%JG[GTWGac%PIOF%OFG%k[]GUFMK%MUa%mM]%nMJK%oGNTaGUON%pNNI[TMOTIUN
FMWG%IJYMUTNGa%XGOTOTIUN%MYMTUNO%OFG%XJIXINGa%aGWGSIXKGUOe%I\iG[OTUY%IU%NTKTSMJ%YJIbUaN
OI%OFING%KMaG%\Z%TUaTWTabMS%JGNTaGUONc

qTWGU%OFG%N[MSG%IH%OFG%aGWGSIXKGUOe%OFG%MXXST[MOTIU%TN%JGHGJM\SG%OI%OFG%LMZIJ%IH%rIUaIUc

EFGJG%TN%UI%SMUa%bNG%XIST[Z%I\iG[OTIU%OI%OFG%XJTU[TXSG%IH%M%JGOMTS%SGa%KTVGa%bNG
aGWGSIXKGUO%IH%OFG%NTOGe%XJIWTaGa%OFG%JGOMTS%GSGKGUO%TN%IH%M%N[MSG%OFMO%TN%MXXJIXJTMOG%OI%OFG
[IUOTUbGa%WTM\TSTOZ%IH%OFG%SI[MS%[GUOJGs%IHHGJN%[IUWGUTGU[G%IJ%NXG[TMSTNO%YIIaN%MUa%NGJWT[GN
OFMO%MJG%M[[GNNT\SG%OI%XGIXSG%QFI%QIbSa%IOFGJQTNG%UGGa%OI%OJMWGS%HbJOFGJ%MHTGSa%MUa%YTWGN
abG%JGYMJa%OI%OFG%[bKbSMOTWG%TKXM[O%IH%XSMUUGa%IJ%GKGJYTUY%aGWGSIXKGUO%QTOFTU%RTSSTUaIU
jTJ[bNe%GNXG[TMSSZ%M%XIOGUOTMS%HIIa%NOIJG%aGWGSIXKGUO%IU%SMUa%MaiITUTUY%RTSSTUYaIU
tOMOTIUc

kU%OGJKN%IH%JGOMTS%TKXM[Oe%OFG%XJIXINMS%TN%IH%M%N[MSG%OFMO%TN%[IUNTaGJGa%MXXJIXJTMOG%OI%OFG
[GUOJG%MUa%QTSS%UIO%FMWG%MU%bUM[[GXOM\SG%TKXM[O%IU%OFG%IOFGJ%[GUOJGN%TU%OFG%[MO[FKGUO
MJGMe%KGGOTUY%OFG%JGSGWMUO%OGNON%NGO%IbO%QTOFTU%OFG%uvvnc%pN%Nb[Fe%TO%TN%[IU[SbaGa%OFMO%OFG
aGWGSIXKGUO%QTSS%UIO%JGNbSO%TU%MUZ%TKXM[ON%OFMO%QIbSa%\G%NTYUTHT[MUOSZ%MaWGJNG%TU%JGOMTS
OGJKNe%TU%M[[IJaMU[G%QTOF%JGSGWMUO%XIST[TGN%TU%OFG%rIUaIU%vSMU%wxbSZ%̂_ddyc

EFG%SMZIbO%QIbSa%JGHSG[O%OFG%GNOM\STNFGa%Nb\bJ\MU%[FMJM[OGJ%IH%OFG%OIQUN[MXG%[IUOGVO%OI
OFG%NTOGc%rMUaN[MXTUY%FMN%\GGU%TU[IJXIJMOGa%QTOFTU%OFG%NTOG%MUa%MaiM[GUO%IXGU%SMUae%OI
KTOTYMOG%OFG%TKXM[O%IH%OFG%FIOGS%MUa%MNNI[TMOGa%JGNTaGUOTMS%aGWGSIXKGUO%IU%SIUYGJ%WTGQN
OIQMJaN%OFG%NTOGe%XMJOT[bSMJSZ%HJIK%OFG%qJGGU%PGSO%OI%OFG%QGNOe%QFGJG%QIIaSMUa%XSMUOTUY%TN
XJIXINGae%QFT[F%QIbSae%OIYGOFGJ%QTOF%OFG%OJGG%XSMUOTUY%IU%OFG%NTOG%TONGSHe%[JGMOG%M%UGQ
SMUaN[MXG%NGOOTUY%HIJ%OFG%aGWGSIXKGUOe%TKXJIWG%OFG%SMUaN[MXG%IH%OFG%qJGGU%PGSOe%MUa
KTOTYMOG%OFG%SMUaN[MXGzG[ISIYT[MS%TKXM[O%[MbNGa%\Z%OFG%SINN%IH%OFG%KMiIJTOZ%IH%OFG%OJGGN
IU%OFG%NTOGc%

kU%MaaTOTIU%OFG%aGWGSIXKGUO%QIbSa%TU[IJXIJMOG%MaGlbMOG%XMJ]TUY%MUa%TU[SbaTUY%IHH{NTOG
FTYFQMZN%QIJ]N%MUa%[IUOJT\bOTIUN%OIQMJaN%Xb\ST[%OJMUNXIJO%TKXJIWGKGUONc%EFG%jIbU[TS|N
RTYFQMZN%mHHT[GJ%TN%NMOTNHTGa%OFMO%OFG%aGWGSIXKGUO%QIbSa%\G%NGJWGa%\Z%MaGlbMOG%[MJ
XMJ]TUY%MUa%QIbSa%UIO%FMWG%MUZ%NGWGJG%MaWGJNG%TKXM[ON%IU%OFG%HJGG%HSIQ%IH%OFG%FTYFQMZ
UGOQIJ]%IJ%IU%FTYFQMZ%IJ%XGaGNOJTMU%NMHGOZ%Nb\iG[O%OI%GUFMU[Ga%KTOTYMOTIU%JGSMOTUY%OI%IHH
NTOG%FTYFQMZ%TKXJIWGKGUONe%JGWTNGa%OJMHHT[%KIaGSSTUY%MUa%[IUaTOTIUNc

EFG%aGWGSIXKGUO%QIbSa%TUOGYJMOG%MU%MXXJIXJTMOG%SGWGS%IH%TU[SbNTWG%aGNTYUe%KGMNbJGN%OI
JGab[G%GUGJYZ%bNG%MUa%IOFGJ%NbNOMTUM\SG%aGNTYU%HGMObJGNc%tb\iG[O%OI%M%[MJ\IU%IHH{NGO
[IUOJT\bOTIUe%OFG%aGWGSIXKGUO%QIbSa%\G%rIUaIU%vSMU%[IKXSTMUOe%TU%OGJKN%IH%jm̂
JGab[OTIU%OMJYGONc%nbJOFGJKIJGe%OFG%aGWGSIXKGUO%QIbSa%UIO%FMWG%MUZ%bUM[[GXOM\SG
TKXM[ON%IU%MTJ%lbMSTOZe%HSIIaTUY%MUa%G[ISIYZe%Nb\iG[O%OI%MXXJIXJTMOG%[IUaTOTIUN%MUa
XSMUUTUY%I\STYMOTIUNc%kU%MaaTOTIUe%Nb\iG[O%OI%MXXJIXJTMOG%[IUaTOTIUNe%OFG%aGWGSIXKGUO
QIbSa%UIO%FMWG%MUZ%MaWGJNG%TKXM[ON%IU%OFG%MKGUTOZ%IH%JGNTaGUOTMS%I[[bXTGJN%\Z%QMZ%IH
UITNGc%kU%XMJOT[bSMJ%OFG%jIbU[TS|N%}UWTJIUKGUOMS%vJIOG[OTIU%~UTO%[IUNTaGJ%OFMO%̂ %̀FIbJ
IXGUTUY%HIJ%OFG%NbXGJNOIJG%QIbSa%\G%M[[GXOM\SG%TU%OFTN%TUNOMU[Gc

Page 3



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFGHIJKLMNO%PQR%STTMJFSPJGK%JU%HRFGVVRKIRI%WGH%STTHGXSM%UYZ[RFP%PG%TMSKKJKL%GZMJLSPJGKU
SKI%FGKIJPJGKU\

4]% ;=0̂   =_̀ &<Ĉ_%

9]%<6!+%+62%!''()*!+)#,%a2%$2b2$$2c%a!*d%+#%+62%e$2!+2$%B#,c#,%&7+6#$)+f]

4]%<6!+%-6#7(c%+62% !f#$%,#+%c)$2*+%+62%0#7,*)(%7,c2$%&$+)*(2%g%+#%$2b7-2%+62

!''()*!+)#,@%#$%)--72%!%c)$2*+)#,%7,c2$%&$+)*(2%5%+6!+%62%)-%+#%!*+%!-%+62%B#*!(

.(!,,),/%&7+6#$)+f%b#$%+62%'7$'#-2-%#b%c2+2$1),),/%+62%!''()*!+)#,@%+62%0#7,*)(

2,+2$-%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%h)+6%+62%!''()*!,+%7,c2$%?2*+)#,%98g%#b%+62%<#h,%!,c

0#7,+$f%.(!,,),/%&*+%9ii8%j!-%!12,c2ck%#$%?2*+)#,%45l%m)/6h!f-%&*+%9il8%j!-

!12,c2ck%!,c%!((%!''$#'$)!+2%(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*7$2n

j)k]%<$!,-'#$+n%&((%#,%-)+2%!,c%#bb%-)+2%6)/6h!f-%h#$d-%!-%!%$2-7(+%#b%+6)-%'$#'#-!(]

<62-2%),*(7c2%+62%b#((#h),/n%

#% 2!-7$2-%+#%-+#'%+62%,#,3$2-)c2,+)!(%o26)*(2-%2p)+),/%b$#1%+62%'$#'#-2c%+6$#7/6

o26)*(2%$#7+2%b#$%>(#*d-%0%+#%=q

#%m)/6h!f%C1'$#o212,+-%()-+2c%a2(#h%+#%a2%!/$22c%),%c2+!)(%a2b#$2

*#112,*212,+%!,c%h#$d-%+#%a2%*#1'(2+2c%a2b#$2%#**7'!+)#,%#b%+62

c2o2(#'12,+n

#%C1'$#o212,+-%!+r),%o)*),)+f%#b%+62%-2$o)*2%$#!c%!''$#!*6%+#%s$22t2(!,c%u!f

-7a"2*+%+#%$#!c%-!b2+f%!7c)+q%

#%;23),+$#c7*+)#,%#b%+62%$)/6+%+7$,%b#$%+$!bb)*%!+%+62%m)((),/c#,%0)$*7-%"7,*+)#,%b$#1

+62%B#,/%B!,2%,#$+6a#7,c%!''$#!*6q

#% #c)bf),/%+62%2p)-+),/%$)/6+%+7$,%),+#%+62%h2-+2$,%-)+2%!**2--%b#$%+$!bb)*%*#1),/

b$#1%+62%&:8%h2-+a#7,cq

#%C,+$#c7*+)#,%#b%!%-#7+6a#7,c%(2b+%+7$,%b(!$2%!+%+62%m)((),/c#,%0)$*7-%"7,*+)#,%b$#1

+62%B#,/%B!,2%-#7+6a#7,c%!''$#!*6]%<62%(2b+%+7$,%(!,2%$2v7)$2-%!%h)c2,),/%#b%+62

B#,/%B!,2%*!$$)!/2h!f%!,c%b##+h!f@%+!d),/%(!,c%b$#1%'!$+%#b%+62%-#7+6%h2-+

*#$,2$%#b%+62%c2o2(#'12,+%-)+2q

#%_!$$#h),/%#b%+62%)-(!,c%+#%+62%h2-+%#b%+62%m)((),/c#,%0)$*7-%"7,*+)#,@%+#%!((#h

'$#o)-)#,%#b%+h#%h2-+a#7,c%+$!bb)*%(!,2-%#,%s$22t2(!,c%u!f%+#%+62%h2-+%#b%+62

m)((),/c#,%0)$*7-%"7,*+)#,q

#%.$#o)-)#,%#b%!,%),b#$1!(%'2c2-+$)!,%$2b7/2%*$#--),/%!+%+62%h2-+2$,%-)+2%!**2--q

#%.$#o)-)#,%#b%!%-6!$2c%*f*(2rb##+h!f%),+#%+62%-)+2%b$#1%+62%h2-+2$,%-)+2%!**2--

+#h!$c-%+62%'$#'#-2c%b##c%$2+!)(%-+#$2%!,c%+6$22%,#,3b##c%$2+!)(%7,)+-q

#%<$!bb)*%-)/,!(%+)1),/-%!,c%#'2$!+)#,-%q

#%;2o)2h%()/6+),/%!,c%+62%o)-)a)()+f%#b%-)/,-%!,c%$#!c%1!$d),/-%!+%!,c%),%+62

-7$$#7,c),/%#b%m)((),/c#,%0)$*7-%"7,*+)#,%j2p+2,+%#b%$2o)2h%+#%a2%!/$22c%h)+6%+62

0#7,*)(w-%m)/6h!f-%=,/),22$k%!,c%)1'(212,+%h#$d-%$2v7)$2c%af%+62%0#7,*)(q%

#%%%%%%%0#!*6%'!$d),/%2,6!,*212,+-%#,%s$22t(!,c%u!f

#%.$#o)c2%*!$$)!/2h!f%!,c%b##+h!f%$2-7$b!*),/@%!,+)3-d)c%-7$b!*),/@%!,c%7'/$!c2

'2c2-+$)!,%)-(!,c-%!,c%$#!c%1!$d),/-%j2p+2,+%#b%h#$d-%+#%a2%!/$22c%h)+6%+62

0#7,*)(w-%m)/6h!f-%=,/),22$kq%

#%x26)*(2%!*+7!+2c%-)/,-%!,c%$#!c%1!$d),/-%+#%2,b#$*2%+62%y81'6%-'22c%()1)+%#,

s$22t2(!,c%u!f%jh2-+a#7,ck]%

#%;2o)-2c%+$!bb)*%1#c2((),/%#b%+62%6)/6h!f%,2+h#$d%j2p+2,+%+#%a2%!''$#o2c%af%+62

0#7,*)(w-%m)/6h!f-%=,/),22$k%+#%a2%-7a1)++2c%+#%!,c%!''$#o2c%),%h$)+),/%af%+62

0#7,*)(%a2b#$2%*#112,*212,+%#b%+62%c2o2(#'12,+%%!,c%!,f%h#$d-%$2!-#,!a(f

$2v7)$2c%af%+62%0#7,*)(%+#%a2%*#1'(2+2c%a2b#$2%#**7'!+)#,%#b%+62%c2o2(#'12,+q

#%0#,+$)a7+)#,%+#%$2!(%+)12%),b#$1!+)#,%-f-+21%!+%a7-%-+#'-%'$)#$%+#

*#112,*212,+q

#%0#,-+$7*+)#,%B#/)-+)*-%.(!,%j0B.k%+#%),*(7c2%ja7+%,#+%()1)+2c%+#kn%

%%%%%%z%0#,-+$7*+)#,%+$!bb)*%/2,2$!+)#,%af%c2o2(#'12,+%'6!-2q

Page 4



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF

GHIJ

<)12%B)1)+%3%K7((%'(!,,),/%!''()*!+)#,

&**#$L!,*2%M)+6%&''$#N2L%.(!,-

EOP%QPRPSTUVPWX%OPYPZ[%UPYV\XXPQ%]ÔSS%ZP%ZP_̀W%ZPaTYP%XOP%PbU\ŶX\TW%Ta%XOYPP%[P̂Y]
aYTV%XOP%Q̂XP%Ta%XO\]%UPYV\]]\TWc

defgHh%
ET%iTVUS[%j\XO%gPiX\TW%kF%Ta%XOP%ETjW%̂WQ%GT̀WXY[%lŜWW\W_%fiX%Fkkmc

EOP%QPRPSTUVPWX%OPYPZ[%UPYV\XXPQ%]ÔSS%WTX%ZP%îYY\PQ%T̀X%PbiPUX%\W%iTVUSPXP
îiTYQ̂WiP%j\XO%XOP%QPX̂\S]%]OTjW%TW%XOP%]̀ZV\XXPQ%UŜW]n%ẀVZPY]o%

9

4

%%%%%%p%&**2--%$#7+2-q

%%%%%%p%0#,+$!*+#$%'!$r),/q

%%%%%%p%s2()N2$)2-%+#%!N#)L%6)/6M!t%,2+M#$r%'2!r%6#7$-%!,L%+$!KK)*%-2,-)+)N2%6#7$-q

%%%%%%p%0#,-+$7*+)#,%-+!KK%+$!N2(%'(!,q

%%%%%%p% 2!-7$2-%+#%1!,!/2%(#*!()-2L%'$)#$)+)2-u

%%%%%%p%s2()N2$t%D%?2$N)*),/%.(!,%vs?.w

v))wu%.7x()*%<$!,-'#$+%C,K$!-+$7*+7$2y%&%K),!,*)!(%*#,+$)x7+)#,%),%+62%-71%#K

z448@888@%x2),/%!,%!,,7!(%*#,+$)x7+)#,%#K%z:8@888%+#M!$L-%)1'$#N212,+-%+#%x7-

-2$N)*2-%K#$%!%'2$)#L%#K%{%t2!$-%!,L%4%x7-%-+#'%7'/$!L2-%!+%z98@888%2!*6u

v)))wu%<$!N2(%.(!,-%K#$%x#+6%+62%-+#$2%!,L%6#+2(u%

v)Nwu%=1'(#t12,+%!,L%|#-')+!()+t%<$!),),/y%&,%21'(#t12,+%-+$!+2/t%+#%x2%2,+2$2L

),+#%!,L%!L62$2L%+#%!LL$2--%6#M%(#*!(%'2#'(2%M)((%/!),%!**2--%+#%21'(#t12,+

#''#$+7,)+)2-u%

vNwu%0#,-+$7*+)#,%<$!),),/y%2)+62$%!%*#,-+$7*+)#,%+$!),),/%-*6212%L2()N2$2L%L7$),/

+62%*#,-+$7*+)#,%'6!-2%#K%+62%L2N2(#'12,+%#$%!%K),!,*)!(%*#,+$)x7+)#,%-2*7$2L

2}7!(%+#%+62%K#$17(!%!-%*#,+!),2L%),%+62%?.s%vz4@{88%K#$%2N2$t%z91%x7)(L%*#-+%~

v+#+!(%/$#--%K(##$%!$2!�5@48814%�%z59@�5{w%�%+#+!(%*#,+$)x7+)#,wu%

vN)wu%B!,L-*!'2%?*$22,),/%!,L%=*#(#/)*!(% )+)/!+)#,y%!%K),!,*)!(%*#,+$)x7+)#,%),%+62

-71%#K%z4{4@�8�u��u%

vN))wu%&)$%�7!()+ty%!%K),!,*)!(%*#,+$)x7+)#,%),%+62%-71%#K%z4{@888u

vN)))wu%0!$x#,%�7,Ly%!%*#,+$)x7+)#,%#K%z988@�88%K#$%!%*!$x#,%K7,L%+#%1!r2%7'%K#$%+62

-6#$+K!((%K#$%+6)-%L2N2(#'12,+%!,L%+#%1!r2%)+%'#()*t%*#1'()!,+

v)�wu%s2()N2$t%#K%+62%$2-)L2,+)!(%L2N2(#'12,+%M6)*6%)-%-7x"2*+%+#%!%-2'!$!+2%#7+(),2

!''()*!+)#,y

v�w%<62%!''()*!,+-%'!t%!%-71%+#%+62%0#7,*)(%2}7)N!(2,+%+#%4�%#K%+62%N!(72%#K

*#,+$)x7+)#,-%K#$%*#1'()!,*2@%!L1),)-+$!+)#,%!,L%1#,)+#$),/%#K%+62%*#1'(2+2L

'(!,,),/%v!,L�#$%6)/6M!t-w%!/$2212,+v-wu

v�)wu<62%!''()*!,+-%'!t%!%-71%+#%+62%0#7,*)(%#K%7'%+#%��%#K%+62%N!(72%#K

*#,+$)x7+)#,-%K#$%-'2*)K)2L%$2}7)$212,+-%+#%'$#"2*+%1!,!/2%!,L%#N2$-22

)1'(212,+!+)#,%#K%2(212,+-%#K%+62%*#1'(2+2L%'(!,,),/%v!,L�#$%6)/6M!t-w

!/$2212,+v-wu

�u%<6!+%#KK)*2$-%x2%!7+6#$)-2L%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,L%!/$22%+62%L2+!)(2L%+2$1-%#K%+62

'$#'#-2L%!/$2212,+-u

:u%CK%+62%!x#N2%?2*+)#,%98�%!/$2212,+%6!-%,#+%x22,%K),!()-2L%M)+6),%�%1#,+6-@%+62,

+62%!''()*!+)#,%)-%+#%x2%$2K2$$2L%x!*r%+#%+62%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%K#$%L2+2$1),!+)#,u

{u%<6!+%-7x"2*+%+#%+62%!x#N2@%+62%!''()*!+)#,%x2%L2K2$$2L%K#$%+62%L2+2$1),!+)#,%xt

|2!L%#K%.(!,,),/@%�$22,%?'!*2-%!,L%07(+7$2%7,L2$%L2(2/!+2L%'#M2$-%+#%!''$#N2

+62%!''()*!+)#,@%-7x"2*+%+#%+62%*#1'(2+)#,%#K%(2/!(%!/$2212,+v-w%7,L2$%?2*+)#,%98�

#K%+62%<#M,%!,L%0#7,+$t%.(!,,),/%&*+%9��8%!,L%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#M2$-%M)+6%+62

!''()*!,+u

�u%<6!+%)K%+62%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#N2L@%+62%K#((#M),/%*#,L)+)#,-%x2%!++!*62Ly

Page 5



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH I2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%J)+6%-7''#$+),/%K#*712,+!+)#,

LMLNO%PQRSLN%TUVW%X%YZ[U\%]̂_̀[%]\ZZ_
LMLNO%PORSLL%TUVW%X%YZ[U\%̀Ua[̂Zb̀
LMLNO%PNRSLL%TUVW%X%YZ[U\%c\UVd[̂Zb̀
LMLNO%PNRSLQ%TUVW%X%YZ[U\%U\UVd[̂Zb̀
LMLNO%PQRSQL%TUVW%X%e[Z_U%fg]
LMLNO%PQRSQQ%TUVW%X%e[Z_U%TZZh%\UVU\
LMLNO%PORSLQ%TUVW%X%e[Z_U%̀Ua[̂Zb̀
LMLNO%PNRSLO%TUVW%X%e[Z_U%c\UVd[̂Zb̀
LMLNO%PNRSLN%TUVW%X%e[Z_U%c\UVd[̂Zb̀
LMLNO%PQRSOL%TUVW%X%TU[d̂\%fg]
LMLNO%PLRHLL%ijdbk̀adlUm
LMLNO%PLRHLQ%ijdbk̀adlUm
LMLNO%PLRHQL%ijdbk̀adlUm
LMLNO%PLRHQQ%ijdbk̀adlUm
LMLNO%PLRHQO%ijdbk̀adlUm
LMLNO%PQRSOQ%TUVW%X
LMLNO%PORSLO%TUVW%X%TU[d̂\%eUa[̂Zb̀
LMLNO%PNRSLS%TUVW%X%TU[d̂\%U\UVd[̂Zb̀
LMLNO%PNRSLH%TUVW%X%TU[d̂\%c\UVd[̂Zb̀
LMLNO%PSRSLL%TUVW%X%YZ[U\%nodpÙ
LMLNO%PLRSLL%TUVW%X
LMLNO%PLRSLQ%TUVW%X
LMLNO%PLRSLO%TUVW%X
LMLNO%PLRSLN%TUVW%X
LMLNO%PLRSLS%TUVW%X
LMLNO%PLRSLH%TUVW%X
LMLNO%PLRSLq%TUVW%X%n\\r̀[_d[̂VU%Gd̀[U_%P\db
LMLNO%PQRSLL%TUVW%X%YZ[U\%f_Zrbk%]\ZZ_
LMLNO%PQRSLQ%TUVW%X%YZ[U\%stl̂ad\%]\ZZ_
LMLNO%PQRSLO%TUVW%X%YZ[U\%TZZh%jUVU\
LMLNO%PQRSOO%TUVW%X%TU[d̂\%GUu
LMLNO%PSRSLQ%TUVW%X%e[Z_U%noodpÙ
LMLNO%PSRSLO%TUVW%X%TU[d̂\%noodpÙ

dbk%̀vd\\%[vU_Udh[U_%wU%_U[d̂bUkgod̂b[d̂bUk%hZ_%d̀%\Zbp%d̀%[vU%kUVU\ZloUb[%_Uod̂b̀%̂b
Ux̂̀[UbaUW

TcXeFy
sZ%Ub̀r_U%[vU%kUVU\ZloUb[%aZol\̂Ù%ẑ[v%[vU%l_ZV̂̀ Ẑb̀%Zh%[vU%Ŷ\\̂bpkZb%jZad\%P\db{
Pd_[%szZ%edVUk%|}P%PZ\̂âÙ%iyZVUowU_%OLQOm%dbk%[vU%jZbkZb%P\db%i~r\t%OLQQmW

svU%kUVU\ZloUb[%vU_Uwt%lU_ô[[Uk%̀vd\\%bZ[%wU%Zaarl̂Uk%rb[̂\%[vU%hZ\\Zẑbp%vd̀%wUUb
aZol\U[Uk%̂b%daaZ_kdbaU%ẑ[v%[vU%̀lUâĥUk%̀rllZ_[̂bp%l\db̀%dbkgZ_%kZaroUb[̀{
X_avdUZ\Zp̂ad\%}Ù�R�d̀Uk%X̀ Ù̀ òUb[
X̂_%�rd\̂[t%X̀ Ù̀ òUb[
TUlZ_[%Zb%s_UU%nb̀lUa[̂Zb̀
�TccXG%P_URd̀ Ù̀ òUb[̀
}dt\̂pv[%dbk%erb\̂pv[%TUlZ_[
caZ\Zp̂ad\%X̀ Ù̀ òUb[
PZ[dw\U%�d[U_%e[_d[Upt
]_doUzZ_�%s_dVU\%P\db
YZ[U\%s_dVU\%P\db

�

Page 6



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

;2-+$)*+)#,%#I%A-2

J(##$-'!*2

GKLMNOPP%QRSTLP%UPSM
UPSMMOMV%GWSWLXLMW
YLWSOP%Z[[L[[XLMW
GWSWLXLMW%\]%H\XX̂ MOW_%̀MT\PTLXLMW
aMTOR\MXLMWSP%E\O[L%Z[[L[[XLMW
QRSM[K\RW%Z[[L[[XLMW
bL[OVM%SMc%ZddL[[%GWSWLXLMW
GOWL%GWSŴW\R_%SMc%GOWL%eWOPOW_%GLRTOdL[%̀MTL[WOVSWO\M[
aMLRV_%GWSWLXLMW
fOVNWOMV%̀XKSdW%Z[[L[[XLMW
aMTOR\MXLMWSP%GWSWLXLMW

QNLRLS]WLR%WNL%cLTLP\KXLMW%[NSPP%gL%RLWSOMLchXSOMWSOMLc%OM%Sdd\RcSMdL%iOWN%WNL[L%cLWSOP[
]\R%S[%P\MV%S[%WNL%cLTLP\KXLMW%RLXSOM[%OM%LjO[WLMdLk

YaZGFE
Q\%LM[̂RL%WNSW%WNL%cLTLP\KXLMW%d\XKPOL[%iOWN%WNL%\glLdWOTL[%\]%U\POdOL[%OM%WNL%mOPPOMVc\M
f\dSP%UPSMn%USRW%Qi\%GSTLc%ebU%U\POdOL[%oE\TLXgLR%pqrpsk

E\WiOWN[WSMcOMV%WNL%KR\TO[O\M[%\]%USRW%tu%GdNLĉPL%p%\]%WNL%Q\iM%SMc%H\̂MWR_%UPSMMOMV
ovLMLRSP%ULRXOWWLc%bLTLP\KXLMWs%FRcLR%rwwx%o\R%SM_%\RcLR%RLT\yOMV%SMc%RLzLMSdWOMV
WNSW%FRcLR%iOWN%\R%iOWN\̂W%X\cO]OdSWO\Msu%oOs%WNL%XSOM%[̂KLR[W\RL%ĝOPcOMV%[NSPP%gL%̂[Lc
\MP_%]\R%K̂RK\[L[%iOWNOM%e[L%HPS[[%Zr%\]%WNL%GdNLĉPL%W\%WNL%Q\iM%SMc%H\̂MWR_%UPSMMOMV
oe[L%HPS[[L[s%FRcLR%rw{|%oS[%SXLMcLcsk%oOOs%QNL%WNRLL%OMcLKLMcLMW%RLWSOP%̂MOW[%[NSPP%gL
[̂Lc%\MP_%]\R%K̂RK\[L[%iOWNOM%e[L%HPS[[L[%Zru%Zpu%Ztu%Z}u%Zx%\]%WNL%GdNLĉPL%W\%WNL
Q\iM%SMc%H\̂MWR_%UPSMMOMV%oe[L%HPS[[L[s%FRcLR%rw{|%oS[%SXLMcLcsk%oOOOs%QNL%N\WLP
ĝOPcOMV%[NSPP%gL%̂[Lc%\MP_%]\R%K̂RK\[L[%iOWNOM%e[L%HPS[[%Hr%\]%WNL%GdNLĉPL%W\%WNL%Q\iM
SMc%H\̂MWR_%UPSMMOMV%oe[L%HPS[[L[s%FRcLR%rw{|%oS[%SXLMcLcsk%oOTs%QNL%GS]LR
ELOVNg\̂RN\\c%HLMWRL%[NSPP%gL%̂[Lc%\MP_%]\R%K̂RK\[L[%iOWNOM%e[L%HPS[[%br%\]%WNL
GdNLĉPL%W\%WNL%Q\iM%SMc%H\̂MWR_%UPSMMOMV%oe[L%HPS[[L[s%FRcLR%rw{|%oS[%SXLMcLcsk

YaZGFE
rk%̀M%\RcLR%W\%d\XKP_%iOWN%WNL%WLRX[%\]%WNL%SKKPOdSWO\Mk%
pk%̀M%\RcLR%W\%LM[̂RL%WNSW%SKKR\KROSWL%W\iM%dLMWRL%̂[L[%SRL%P\dSWLc%\M%WNL%[OWL%OM
d\XKPOSMdL%iOWN%U\POd_%UYpt%\]%WNL%mOPPOMVc\M%f\dSP%UPSMn%USRW%Qi\%GSTLc%ebU%U\POdOL[
oE\TLXgLR
pqrpsk
tk%̀M%\RcLR%W\%LM[̂RL%WNSW%SKKR\KROSWL%PLTLP[%\]%\M%[OWL%KSRyOMV%SRL%KR\TOcLc%OM%Sdd\RcSMdL
iOWN%U\POdOL[%Z~r}%SMc%Z~rx%\]%WNL%mOPPOMVc\M%f\dSP%UPSMn%USRW%Qi\%GSTLc%ebU%U\POdOL[
oE\TLXgLR%pqrpsk

E\WiOWN[WSMcOMV%Gxxops%\]%WNL%Q\iM%SMc%H\̂MWR_%UPSMMOMV%ZdW%rwwqu%\R%ZRWOdPL%t%\]%WNL
Q\iM%SMc%H\̂MWR_%UPSMMOMV%ô[L%dPS[[L[s%\RcLR%rw{|u%M\%X\RL%WNSM%p|�%\]%WNL%RLWSOP
]P\\R%[KSdL%d\MWSOMLc%iOWNOM%WNL%XSOM%RLWSOP%]\\c%[W\RL%̂MOW%NLRLg_%SKKR\TLc%[NSPP%gL%̂[Lc
]\R%WNL%cO[KPS_%\R%[SPL%\]%d\XKSRO[\M%V\\c[k%�̂RWNLRX\RLu%WNL%W\WSP%VR\[[%OMWLRMSP%]P\\R
[KSdL%\]%WNL%RLWSOP%]\\c%[W\RL%[NSPP%M\W%LjdLLc%tux}t%[�kXk%E\WiOWN[WSMcOMV%WNL%KR\TO[O\M[
\]%GLdWO\M%xx%\]%WNL%Q\iM%SMc%H\̂MWR_%UPSMMOMV%ZdW%rwwq%o\R%SM_%\WNLR[%RLT\yOMV%SMc%RLz
LMSdWOMV%WNO[%KR\TO[O\M%iOWN%\R%iOWN\̂W%X\cO]OdSWO\Msu%M\%SccOWO\MSP%OMWLRMSP%]P\\R%[KSdL
[NSPP%gL%dRLSWLc%OM%LjdL[[%\]%WNSW%SRLS%LjKRL[[P_%ŜWN\RO[Lc%g_%WNO[%KLRXO[[O\Mk

YaZGFE

:

�

Page 7



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI

EFGHJ

KFKLE

KFKLE

&)$%2M+$!*+)#,%-N-+21%,#)-2%!,O%#O#7$

<$!PP)*%&$$!,/212,+-%3%-7Q1)--)#,%#P%O2+!)(-

R)-)Q)()+N%?'(!N-

 !,!/212,+%.(!,

STU%VW%XYZ[\X%]̂X%_ẀZ\%a\ZYYTYb%cd]̂WeT]f%]W%ZggXgg%Z\\%]̂X%Thi\T̀Z]TWYg%Wj%]̂X
kXlX\WihXY]
STTU%VW%XYgdeX%]̂Z]%]̂X%ieWiWgXk%eX]ZT\%kXlX\WihXY]%mT\\%YW]%̂ZlX%Z%gTbYTjT̀ZY]%ThiZ̀]%WY
]̂X%W]̂Xe%̀XY]eXg%TY%]̂X%̀Z]̀̂ hXY]%ZeXZ%ZYk%mT\\%hXX]%]̂X%eX\XlZY]%]Xg]g%gX]%Wd]%mT]̂TY%]̂X
Kaan%ZYk%̀Whi\f%mT]̂%iW\T̀TXg%opJq%opr%ZYk%ops%Wj%]̂X%_WYkWY%a\ZY%SHIttUp
STTTU%VW%XYgdeX%]̂Z]%ZkXudZ]X%iZevTYb%ZYk%\WZkTYb%jZ̀T\T]TXg%̀ZY%[X%ieWlTkXk%WY%]̂X%gT]Xq%TY
Z̀ ẀekZỲX%mT]̂%aW\T̀TXg%awHxq%cGJq%cGtoq%ZYk%cGty%Wj%]̂X%zT\\TYbkWY%_ẀZ\%a\ZY{%aZe]
VmW%LZlXk%|}a%aW\T̀TXg%SKWlXh[Xe%HItHUp

KW%ZTe%X~]eZ̀]TWY%gfg]Xh%ĝZ\\%[X%dgXk%WY%XZ̀ %̂Wj%]̂X%[dT\kTYbg%̂XeX[f%ZiieWlXk%dY]T\%Z
g̀ X̂hX%jWe%]̂X%̀WY]eW\%Wj%YWTgX%ZYk%WkWde%XhZYZ]TYb%jeWh%]̂Z]%[dT\kTYb%̂Zg%[XXY
gd[hT]]Xk%]W%ZYk%ZiieWlXk%TY%meT]TYb%[f%]̂X%_ẀZ\%a\ZYYTYb%cd]̂WeT]fp%V̂X%g̀ X̂hX%ĝZ\\
TỲ\dkX%gd̀ %̂̀Wh[TYZ]TWY%Wj%hXZgdeXg%Zg%hZf%[X%ZiieWlXk%[f%]̂X%_ẀZ\%a\ZYYTYb
cd]̂WeT]fp%%V̂XeXZj]Xeq%]̂X%g̀ X̂hX%ĝZ\\%[X%Thi\XhXY]Xk%ZYk%hZTY]ZTYXk%TY%jd\\
Ẁhi\TZỲX%mT]̂%]̂X%ZiieWlXk%hXZgdeXgp

w�cLFK
VW%gZjXbdZek%]̂X%ZhXYT]f%Wj%]̂X%Ẁ d̀iZY]g%Wj%gdeeWdYkTYb%ieWiXe]TXg%TY%Z̀ ẀekZỲX%mT]̂
aW\T̀f%F�t%zT\\TYbkWY%_ẀZ\%a\ZY{%aZe]%VmW%LZlXk%|}a%aW\T̀TXg%SKWlXh[Xe%HItHUp

}XlX\WihXY]%ĝZ\\%YW]%[XbTY%dY]T\%kX]ZT\g%Wj%Z\\%]eZjjT̀%ZeeZYbXhXY]g%STỲ\dkTYb%m̂ XeX
ZiieWieTZ]X%̀ZeeTZbXmZfgq%jWW]mZfgq%]deYTYb%giZ̀Xq%gZjX]f%g]eTigq%gTb̂]%\TYXg%Z]%eWZk
�dỲ]TWYgq%vXe[%eZkTTq%̀Ze%iZevTYb%ZeXZg%ZYk%hZevTYb%Wd]%Wj%giZ̀Xgq%\WZkTYb%jZ̀T\T]TXgq
\̀WgdeX%Wj%X~Tg]TYb%Z̀ X̀gg%ZYk%hXZYg%Wj%gdejZ̀TYbU%̂ZlX%[XXY%gd[hT]]Xk%]W%ZYk%ZiieWlXk
TY%meT]TYb%[f%]̂X%_ẀZ\%a\ZYYTYb%cd]̂WeT]fp%V̂X%ZiieWlXk%kXlX\WihXY]%ĝZ\\%YW]%[X
Ẁ d̀iTXk%dY]T\%Z\\%gd̀ %̂mWevg%̂ZlX%[XXY%̀WYg]ed̀]Xk%TY%Z̀ ẀekZỲX%mT]̂%]̂X%ZiieWlXk
kX]ZT\gp%V̂XeXZj]Xeq%]̂X%iZevTYb%ZeXZgq%gTb̂]%\TYXg%ZYk%\WZkTYb%ZeXZg%hdg]%[X%iXehZYXY]\f
eX]ZTYXk%ZYk%dgXk%jWe%YW%W]̂Xe%ideiWgX%Z]%ZYf%]ThXp%}TgZ[\Xk%iZevTYb%[Zfg%ĝZ\\%[X%Z
hTYThdh%Wj%oprh%\WYb%[f%xp�h%mTkXq%We%Z]%\XZg]%xpIh%mTkX%m̂ XeX%]mW%Zk�Z̀XY]%[Zfg%hZf
ĝZeX%ZY%dY\WZkTYb%ZeXZp

w�cLFK
VW%XYgdeX%iXkXg]eTZY%ZYk%lX̂T̀d\Ze%gZjX]f%ZYk%̀WYlXYTXỲX%ZYk%]W%XYgdeX%ZkXudZ]X%Wjj�
g]eXX]%iZevTYbq%ZYk%\WZkTYb%jZ̀T\T]TXg%TY%̀Whi\TZỲX%mT]̂%aW\T̀f%cGto%zT\\TYbkWY%_ẀZ\
a\ZY{%aZe]%VmW%LZlXk%|}a%aW\T̀TXg%SKWlXh[Xe%HItHU%ZYk%Ê Zi]Xe%�%Wj%]̂X%_WYkWY%a\ZY
S�d\f%HIttUp

V̂X%Z̀ X̀gg%jWe%]̂X%ieWiWgXk%̀Ze%iZevTYb%ĝZ\\%[X%ieWlTkXk%mT]̂%]̂WgX%iZe]g%Wj%Hpoh%~
Hpoh%iXkXg]eTZY%lTgT[T\T]f%gi\Zfg%m̂ T̀̂ %̀ZY%[X%Z̀ ẀhhWkZ]Xk%mT]̂TY%]̂X%gT]X%TY%[W]̂
kTeX̀]TWYg%ZYk%ĝZ\\%[X%hZTY]ZTYXk%jeXX%Wj%Z\\%W[g]Z̀\Xg%]W%]̂X%lTgT[T\T]f%[X]mXXY%̂XTb̂]g%Wj
Ip�h%ZYk%HpIh%Z[WlX%]̂X%\XlX\%Wj%]̂X%Zk�WTYTYb%̂Tb̂mZfp

w�cLFK
�Y%]̂X%TY]XeXg]g%Wj%̂Tb̂mZf%ZYk%iXkXg]eTZY%gZjX]f%TY%Z̀ ẀekZỲX%mT]̂%iW\T̀f%cGJ
zT\\TYbkWY%_ẀZ\%a\ZY{%aZe]%VmW%LZlXk%|}a%aW\T̀TXg%SKWlXh[Xe%HItHUp

�XjWeX%ZYf%iZe]%Wj%]̂X%kXlX\WihXY]%Tg%Ẁ d̀iTXk%Z%EZe%aZev%GZYZbXhXY]%a\ZY%ĝZ\\%[X
gd[hT]]Xk%]W%ZYk%ZiieWlXk%TY%meT]TYb%[f%]̂X%_ẀZ\%a\ZYYTYb%cd]̂WeT]fp%V̂X%i\ZY%ĝZ\\

�

5

�

�

Page 8



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

HFIJK

HFIL

0#,-+$7*+)#,%B#/)-)+)*-%.(!,

M#%N(##O()/6+),/

B2P2(-

QRSTUVW%VWXYQTZ%[Y\]QR̂%YTT_SYXQ_R%YRV%_̀%a%b\_cR%bYV̂W%d_TVW\Z%cQXdQR%XdW%\WXYQT%SY\%[Y\]e
VWXYQTZ%_̀%XdW%SY\%STUbf%QRSTUVQR̂%[Y\]QR̂%Z[YSWf%_[W\YXQ_R%YRV%gYRŶWgWRXe%YRV
gWYZU\WZ%̀_\%XdW%ZdY\QR̂%_̀%XdW%\WXYQT%SY\%[Y\]QR̂%cQXd%d_XWT%_hW\RQ̂dX%YRV%cQXd%\WZQVWRXQYT
hQZQX_\Z%VU\QR̂%TQgQXWV%XQgWZ%_hW\%cWW]WRVZi%jdW%ZSdWgW%ZdYTT%bW%Qg[TWgWRXWV%YRV
gYQRXYQRWV%QR%̀UTT%S_g[TQYRSW%cQXd%XdW%Y[[\_hWV%gWYZU\WZi

klmGFE
j_%WRZU\W%[WVWZX\QYR%YRV%hWdQSUTY\%ZỲWXn%YRV%S_RhWRQWRSW%YRV%X_%WRZU\W%YVWoUYXW%_̀`
ZX\WWX%[Y\]QR̂f%YRV%T_YVQR̂%̀YSQTQXQWZ%QR%S_g[TQYRSW%cQXd%p_TQSn%mIqr%sQTTQR̂V_R%t_SYT
pTYRu%pY\X%jc_%GYhWV%vwp%p_TQSQWZ%xE_hWgbW\%JyqJz%YRV%HdY[XW\%L%_̀%XdW%t_RV_R%pTYR
x{UTn%Jyqqzi

|Ẁ_\W%YRn%[Y\X%_̀%XdW%VWhWT_[gWRX%QZ%_SSU[QWV%Y%H_RZX\USXQ_R%t_̂QZXQSZ%pTYR%xHtpz%ZdYTT
bW%ZUbgQXXWV%X_%YRV%Y[[\_hWV%QR%c\QXQR̂%bn%XdW%t_SYT%pTYRRQR̂%mUXd_\QXni%jdW%[TYR%ZdYTT
QRSTUVW%bUX%R_X%bW%TQgQXWV%X_%XdW%̀_TT_cQR̂u%
_%H_RZX\USXQ_R%X\ỲQ̀S%̂WRW\YXQ_R%bn%VWhWT_[gWRX%[dYZWe
_%mSSWZZ%\_UXWZe
_%H_RX\YSX_\%[Y\]QR̂e
_%wWTQhW\QWZ%X_%Yh_QV%dQ̂dcYn%RWXc_\]%[WY]%d_U\Z%YRV%X\ỲQ̀S%ZWRZQXQhW%d_U\Ze
_%H_RZX\USXQ_R%ZXỲ%̀X\YhWT%[TYRe
_%IWYZU\WZ%X_%gYRŶW%T_SYTQZWV%[\Q_\QXQWZi
jdW%ZSdWgW%ZdYTT%bW%Qg[TWgWRXWV%YRV%gYQRXYQRWV%QR%̀UTT%S_g[TQYRSW%cQXd%XdW%Y[[\_hWV
gWYZU\WZi

klmGFE
j_%WRZU\W%[WVWZX\QYR%YRV%hWdQSUTY\%ZỲWXn%YRV%S_RhWRQWRSW%YRV%X_%WRZU\W%YVWoUYXW%_̀`
ZX\WWX%[Y\]QR̂f%YRV%T_YVQR̂%̀YSQTQXQWZ%QR%S_g[TQYRSW%cQXd%p_TQSQWZ%mI}%YRV%mIqr%_̀%XdW
sQTTQR̂V_R%t_SYT%pTYRu%pY\X%jc_%GYhWV%vwp%p_TQSQWZ%xE_hWgbW\%JyqJz%YRV%HdY[XW\%L%_̀
XdW%t_RV_R%pTYR%x{UTn%Jyqqzi

E_%̀T__VTQ̂dXQR̂%_\%_XdW\%̀_\g%_̀%W~XW\RYT%TQ̂dXQR̂%ZdYTT%bW%QRZXYTTWV%URTWZZ%QX%QZ%QR
YSS_\VYRSW%cQXd%VWXYQTZ%cdQSd%dYhW%[\WhQ_UZTn%bWWR%ZUbgQXXWV%X_%YRV%Y[[\_hWV%QR%c\QXQR̂
bn%XdW%t_SYT%pTYRRQR̂%mUXd_\QXni%GUSd%VWXYQTZ%ZdYTT%QRSTUVW%T_SYXQ_Rf%dWQ̂dXf%Xn[W%YRV
VQ\WSXQ_R%_̀%TQ̂dX%Z_U\SWZ%YRV%QRXWRZQXn%_̀%QTTUgQRYXQ_Ri%mRn%TQ̂dXQR̂%XdYX%QZ%Z_%QRZXYTTWV%ZdYTT
R_X%XdW\WỲXW\%bW%YTXW\WV%cQXd_UX%XdW%[\Q_\%S_RZWRX%QR%c\QXQR̂%_̀%XdW%t_SYT%pTYRRQR̂
mUXd_\QXn%_XdW\%XdYR%̀_\%\_UXQRW%gYQRXWRYRSW%cdQSd%V_WZ%R_X%SdYR̂W%QXZ%VWXYQTZi

klmGFE
j_%ZỲŴUY\V%XdW%YgWRQXn%_̀%ZU\\_URVQR̂%[\_[W\XQWZ%QR%YSS_\VYRSW%cQXd%[_TQSQWZ%|lq�
YRV%Flq%sQTTQR̂V_R%t_SYT%pTYRu%pY\X%jc_%GYhWV%vwp%p_TQSQWZ%xE_hWgbW\%JyqJze%YRV%X_
[\_XWSX%XdW%WS_T_̂QSYT%hYTUW%_̀%XdW%Y\WY%QR%YSS_\VYRSW%cQXd%p_TQSn%lH�%_̀%XdW%sQTTQR̂V_R
t_SYT%pTYRu%pY\X%jc_%GYhWV%vwp%p_TQSQWZ%xE_hWgbW\%JyqJzi

E_%VWhWT_[gWRX%ZdYTT%XY]W%[TYSW%URXQT%[TYRZ%_̀%XdW%ZQXW%Zd_cQR̂%XdW%W~QZXQR̂%YRV%[\_[_ZWV
\̂_URV%TWhWTZ%YRV%XdW%[\_[_ZWV%̀QRQZdWV%̀T__\%TWhWTZ%_̀%YTT%[\_[_ZWV%bUQTVQR̂Z%dYhW%bWWR
ZUbgQXXWV%X_%YRV%Y[[\_hWV%QR%c\QXQR̂%bn%XdW%t_SYT%pTYRRQR̂%mUXd_\QXni%GUSd%TWhWTZ%ZdYTT%bW
Zd_cR%QR%\WTYXQ_R%X_%Y%̀Q~WV%YRV%]R_c%VYXUg%[_QRXi%jdW\WỲXW\%XdW%VWhWT_[gWRX%ZdYTT%R_X
bW%SY\\QWV%_UX%_XdW\%XdYR%QR%YSS_\VYRSW%cQXd%XdW%Y[[\_hWV%VWXYQTZi

klmGFE

98

99

94

Page 9



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

IFIJE

EFGK

 !+2$)!(-%L2+!)(-

<$22-%M2N/2-%D%?6$7O-%+#%O2%$2+),2N

<$22%.$#+2*+)#,% 2!-7$2-

PQ%RSTUVR%WXYW%WXR%ZR[R\Q]̂ RSW%VR\YWRT%TYW_T̀YaWQV_\b%WQ%YZcQ_S_Sd%]VQ]RVW_RT%_S
YaaQVZYSaR%e_WX%]Q\_ab%fghi%Q̀%WXR%j_\\_SdZQS%kQaY\%l\YSm%lYVW%PeQ%JY[RZ%nol%lQ\_a_RT
pIQ[R̂ qRV%rshrtu

IQ%ZR[R\Q]̂ RSW%TXY\\%WYvR%]\YaR%USW_\%ZRWY_\T%Q̀%Y\\%̂ YWRV_Y\T%YSZ%RwWRVSY\%TUV̀YaRTx
_Sa\UZ_Sdm
y%ZRWY_\T%Q̀%WXR%XQWR\%R\R[YW_QST%YSZ%WXR%dVQUSZ%̀\QQV%d\Yz_Sd%YSZ%VQQ̀{̀YTa_Y%ZRT_dS%YSZ
_̀S_TX|
y%ZRWY_\T%Q̀%WXR%e_SZQeTx%\QU[RVTx%qY\aQS_RT%YSZ%]\YSW%RSa\QTUVR%YW%VQQ̀%\R[R\%Q̀%WXR%XQWR\|
y%ZRWY_\T%Q̀%WXR%RSRVdb%aRSWVR%

XY[R%qRRS%TUq̂ _WWRZ%WQ%YSZ%Y]]VQ[RZ%_S%eV_W_Sd%qb%WXR%kQaY\%l\YSS_Sd%}UWXQV_Wbu
PXRVRỲWRV%WXR%ZR[R\Q]̂ RSW%TXY\\%qR%aQSTWVUaWRZ%_S%YaaQVZYSaR%e_WX%WXR%Y]]VQ[RZ%ZRWY_\T
YSZ%qR%VRWY_SRZ%YT%TUaXu

oRWY_\T%TXQU\Z%_Sa\UZR%_S̀QV̂YW_QS%VR\YW_Sd%WQ% ŶvRx%]VQZUaW{Wb]Rx%aQ\QUV%YSZ
]XQWQdVY]XT{_̂YdRTu%

~g}JFI
PQ%RSTUVR%WXYW%WXR%ZR[R\Q]̂ RSW%]VRTRSWT%Y%TYW_T̀YaWQVb%Y]]RYVYSaR%_S%YaaQVZYSaR%e_WX
lQ\_ab%fghi%j_\\_SdZQS%kQaY\%l\YSm%lYVW%PeQ%JY[RZ%nol%lQ\_a_RT%pIQ[R̂ qRV%rshrtu

PVRRTx%XRZdRT%YSZ%TXVUqT%TXQeS%WQ%qR%VRWY_SRZ%QS%WXR%Y]]VQ[RZ%]\YS%TXY\\%SQW%qR
ZŶ YdRZx%U]VQQWRZx%̀R\\RZx%\Q]]RZ%QV%WQ]]RZ%e_WXQUW%WXR%]V_QV%eV_WWRS%aQSTRSW%Q̀%WXR
kQaY\%l\YSS_Sd%}UWXQV_Wbu%�̀%YSb%VRWY_SRZ%WVRRx%XRZdR%QV%TXVUq%_T%VR̂ Q[RZ%QV%TR[RVR\b
ZŶ YdRZ%ZUV_Sd%aQSTWVUaW_QSx%QV%_T%̀QUSZ%WQ%qR%TRV_QUT\b%Z_TRYTRZ%QV%Zb_Sd%YSQWXRV%WVRRx
XRZdR%QV%TXVUq%TXY\\%qR%]\YSWRZ%YW%WXR%TŶ R%]\YaR%QVx%_̀%]\YSW_Sd%_S%WXR%TŶ R%]\YaR%eQU\Z
\RY[R%WXR%SRe%WVRRx%XRZdR%QV%TXVUq%TUTaR]W_q\R%WQ%Z_TRYTRx%WXRS%WXR%]\YSW_Sd%TXQU\Z%qR%_S
Y%]QT_W_QS%WQ%qR%̀_VTW%YdVRRZ%_S%eV_W_Sd%e_WX%WXR%kQaY\%l\YSS_Sd%}UWXQV_Wb%YSZ%TXY\\%qR%Q̀%Y
T_zR%YSZ%T]Ra_RT%WQ%qR%YdVRRZ%_S%eV_W_Sd%qb%WXR%kQaY\%l\YSS_Sd%}UWXQV_Wb%YSZ%TXY\\%qR
]\YSWRZ%_S%WXR%̀_VTW%]\YSW_Sd%TRYTQS%̀Q\\Qe_Sd%WXR%aQ̂ ]\RW_QS%Q̀%WXR%ZR[R\Q]̂ RSW%QV%WXR
QaaU]YW_QS%Q̀%WXR%qU_\Z_SdTx%eX_aXR[RV%_T%WXR%RYV\_RVu%�XRVR%ZŶ YdR%_T%\RTT%TR[RVRx%Y
TaXRZU\R%Q̀%VR̂ RZ_Y\%eQVvT%SRaRTTYVb%WQ%Ŷ R\_QVYWR%WXR%R̀R̀aW%Q̀%ZŶ YdR%qb%WVRR
TUVdRVbx%̀RRZ_Sd%QV%dVQUSZeQVv%TXY\\%qR%YdVRRZ%_S%eV_W_Sd%e_WX%WXR%kQaY\%l\YSS_Sd
}UWXQV_Wbu%IRe%]\YSW_Sd%TXQU\Z%aQ̂ ]\b%e_WX%fJ%i�i�%ph��rt%�IUVTRVb%JWQavx%lYVW%hx
J]Ra_̀_aYW_QS%̀QV%PVRRT%YSZ%JXVUqT�%%~R̂ RZ_Y\%eQVv%TXQU\Z%qR%aYVV_RZ%QUW%WQ%fJ%fJ
i��Kmrshs%�PVRR%eQVv%�%~RaQ̂ R̂SZYW_QST�%YSZ%fJ%��rK%ph�K�t%�EQZR%Q̀%lVYaW_aR%̀QV
�RSRVY\%kYSZTaY]R%F]RVYW_QST%pgwa\UZ_Sd%jYVZ%JUV̀YaRTt�u%PXR%YdVRRZ%eQVv%TXY\\%qR
aQ̂ ]\RWRZ%_S%WXR%̀_VTW%]\YSW_Sd%TRYTQS%̀Q\\Qe_Sd%WXR%aQ̂ ]\RW_QS%Q̀%WXR%ZR[R\Q]̂ RSW%QV%WXR
QaaU]YW_QS%Q̀%WXR%qU_\Z_SdTx%eX_aXR[RV%_T%WXR%RYV\_RVu

~g}JFI
PQ%RSTUVR%WXYW%WXR%WVRRT%YSZ%QWXRV%[RdRWYW_QS%aQSW_SUR%WQ%̂YvR%Y%[Y\UYq\R%aQSWV_qUW_QS%WQ
WXR%Ŷ RS_Wb%Q̀%WXR%YVRY%_S%YaaQVZYSaR%e_WX%]Q\_ab%fgiK%j_\\_SdZQS%kQaY\%l\YSm%lYVW%PeQ
JY[RZ%nol%lQ\_a_RT%pIQ[R̂ qRV%rshrt%YSZ%WQ%aQ̂ ]\b%e_WX%JRaW_QS%h�H%Q̀%WXR%PQeS%YSZ
EQUSWVb%l\YSS_Sd%}aW%h��su

IQ%T_WR%a\RYVYSaR%QV%aQSTWVUaW_QS%eQVv%TXY\\%WYvR%]\YaR%USW_\%WXR%ZRWY_\T%XY[R%qRRS
TUq̂ _WWRZ%WQx%YSZ%Y]]VQ[RZ%_S%eV_W_Sd%qbx%WXR%kQaY\%l\YSS_Sd%}UWXQV_Wb%e_WX%VRT]RaW%WQm

9�

9:

9�

Page 10



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH B!,I-*!'),/%J*!$%'!$K),/%D%$2L7-2M*N*(2%-+#$!/2O

PQ%R%STUVWX%YUZUTST[U%W\U]̂[̂[_%UVT%YT̀\T[aT%Wb%XTcT]WdST[U%W[%UVT%ŶUT%̂[a]\X̂[_
XTSW]̂ÛW[e%f\̂]X̂[_%gWhiY%Z[X%UhTT%dhWUTaÛW[%STZY\hTYQ

jQ%kTUẐ]TX%XhZĝ[_Y%YVWĝ[_%UVT%dWŶÛW[%Z[X%UldT%Wb%bT[â[_%UW%dhWUTaU%UVT%T[ÛhT%hWWU
ZhTZYmahWg[%YdhTZX%Wb%UhTTYe%VTX_TY%Z[X%WUVTh%cT_TUZÛW[%UW%fT%hTUẐ[TX%YVZ]]%fT
Y\fŜUUTX%UW%UVT%nWaZ]%o]Z[[̂[_%R\UVWĥUl%bWh%ZddhWcZ]Q%pW%ŶUT%a]TZhZ[aT%gWhiY%Wh
XTcT]WdST[U%YVZ]]%fT%aWSST[aTX%\[Û]%UVTYT%XhZĝ[_Y%VZcT%fTT[%ZddhWcTX%Z[X%UVT
bT[â[_%VZY%fTT[%ThTaUTX%̂[%ZaaWhXZ[aT%ĝUV%UVT%XTUẐ]Y%ZddhWcTXQ%q[]TYY%WUVThĝYT
Z_hTTX%̂[%gĥÛ[_%fl%UVT%nWaZ]%o]Z[[̂[_%R\UVWĥUl%Y\aV%bT[â[_%YVW\]X%fT%Z%Ŝ[̂S\S
VT̂_VU%Wb%PQr%STUhTYQ

sVThTZbUThe%UVT%XTcT]WdST[U%YVZ]]%fT%̂Sd]TST[UTX%̂[%ZaaWhXZ[aT%ĝUV%UVT%ZddhWcTX
XTUẐ]YQ%sVT%bT[â[_%YVZ]]%fT%hTUẐ[TX%̂[%dWŶÛW[%\[Û]%XTcT]WdST[U%̂Y%aWSd]TUTXQ
sVT%ZhTZ%ĝUV̂[%UVT%ZddhWcTX%dhWUTaÛcT%bT[â[_%YVZ]]%hTSẐ[%\[X̂YU\hfTX%X\ĥ[_%UVT
aW\hYT%Wb%UVT%gWhiY%Z[X%̂[%dZhÛa\]Zh%̂[%UVTYT%ZhTZYt
jQZ%sVThT%YVZ]]%fT%[W%aVZ[_TY%̂[%_hW\[X%]TcT]Yu
jQf%pW%SZUTĥZ]Y%Wh%d]Z[U%YVZ]]%fT%YUWhTXu
jQa%pW%f\̂]X̂[_Y%Wh%UTSdWhZhl%f\̂]X̂[_Y%YVZ]]%fT%ThTaUTX%Wh%YUZÛW[TXQ
jQX%pW%SZUTĥZ]Y%Wh%gZYUT%YVZ]]%fT%f\h[Uu%Z[XQ
jQT%pW%XhẐ[%h\[Y%Wh%WUVTh%UhT[aVTY%YVZ]]%fT%X\_%Wh%WUVThĝYT%ahTZUTXe%ĝUVW\U%UVT%dĥWh
gĥUUT[%aW[YT[U%Wb%UVT%nWaZ]%o]Z[[̂[_%R\UVWĥUlQ

vwRxFp
sW%T[Y\hT%UVZU%UhTTY%Z[X%WUVTh%cT_TUZÛW[%aZ[%Z[X%ĝ]]%fT%hTUẐ[TX%W[%ŶUT%Z[X%[WU
XZSZ_TX%X\ĥ[_%aW[YUh\aÛW[%gWhi%Z[X%UW%T[Y\hT%UVZU%UVT%XTcT]WdST[U%aW[bWhSY%ĝUV
dW]̂al%ywz{%|̂]]̂[_XW[%nWaZ]%o]Z[t%oZhU%sgW%xZcTX%qko%oW]̂âTY%}pWcTSfTh%j~Pj�

pW%XTcT]WdST[U%YVZ]]%UZiT%d]ZaT%\[Û]%Z%]Z[XYaZdT%YaVTST%VZY%fTT[%Y\fŜUUTX%UW%Z[X
ZddhWcTX%̂[%gĥÛ[_%fl%UVT%nWaZ]%o]Z[[̂[_%R\UVWĥUlQ%sVT%YaVTST%YVZ]]%̂[a]\XTt%�
PQ%kTUẐ]Y%Wb%xWbU%nZ[XYaZd̂[_
PQZ%o]Z[Û[_%d]Z[Y%}ZU%[WU%]TYY%UVZ[%Z%YaZ]T%Wb%PtP~~�e
PQf%�ĥUUT[%YdTâb̂aZÛW[%Wb%d]Z[Û[_%Z[X%a\]ÛcZÛW[%gWhiY%UW%fT%\[XThUZiT[e
PQa%xaVTX\]T%Wb%d]Z[UY%_̂ĉ[_%YdTâTYe%d]Z[U%Ŷ�TYe%Z[X%dhWdWYTX%[\SfThYmXT[ŶÛTY
gVThT%ZddhWdĥZUT
jQ%kTUẐ]Y%Wb%|ZhX%nZ[XYaZd̂[_
jQZ%vTb\YT%xUWhZ_T%bWh%UVT%VWUT]%Z[X%hTUẐ]%\[̂UY
jQf%Ela]T%xUWhZ_T%bWh%UVT%VWUT]e%hTUẐ]%\[̂UY%Z[X%YUWhTQ
jQa%GTZ[Y%Wb%T[a]WY\hTmfW\[XZhl%UhTZUST[UY
jQX%EZh%oZhî[_%nZlW\UY%
jQT%|ZhX%x\hbZâ[_%GZUTĥZ]Y
jQb%w�UTh[Z]%n̂_VÛ[_
jQ_%FUVTh%YUh\aU\hTY%
zQ%n̂ĉ[_%�Z]]Y%Z[X%vWWbY
zQZ%kTUẐ]Y%Wb%UVT%̂[a]\ŶW[%Wb%]̂ĉ[_%gZ]]Y%Z[X%hWWbYe%̂[%dZhÛa\]Zhe%WcTh%UVT%hWWb%Wb%UVT
T[Th_l%aT[UhT%Z[X%[WhUV%gZ]]%Wb%UVT%YUWhTQ
�Q%kTUẐ]Y%Wb%nZ[XYaZdT%GẐ[UT[Z[aT
�QZ%nZ[XYaZdT%GẐ[UT[Z[aT%xaVTX\]T%bWh%Z%Ŝ[̂S\S%dTĥWX%Wb%r%lTZhYQ
�Qf%ohWdWYZ]Y%bWh%UVT%hTd]ZaTST[U%Wb%Z[l%UhTTe%YVh\fe%Wh%ZhTZ%Wb%Y\hb̂[_mYTTX̂[_%ĝUV̂[
UVT%]Z[XYaZd̂[_%YaVTST%gV̂aV%X̂TY%Wh%̂[%UVT%Wd̂[̂W[%Wb%UVT%nWaZ]%o]Z[[̂[_%R\UVWĥUl
fTaWSTY%YTĥW\Y]l%XZSZ_TX%Wh%X̂YTZYTXQ
rQ%xaVTX\]T%bWh%�Sd]TST[UZÛW[

9�

Page 11



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

=*#(#/I

J#)-2% !,!/212,+

>)$K%L!M!$K% !,!/212,+%.(!,

NO%FPQRS
NOT%UVWXPWYZ%TY[%\S]\]XR[%̂_ỲPW]YTa%XRSbẀRX%Tc]bR%TY[%cRa]d%ZS]_Y[
NOc%eS]\]XR[%̂WYWXQWYZ%aRbRaX%]S%̀]YP]_SX
fQRSRT̂PRS%PQR%[RbRa]\gRYP%XQTaa%cR%̀TSSWR[%]_P%TY[%gTWYPTWYR[%WY%̂_aa%T̀ ]̀S[TỲR%dWPQ
PQR%T\\S]bR[%[RPTWaXO

hUiGFE
f]%RYX_SR%PQTP%PQR%\S]\]XR[%[RbRa]\gRYP%dWaa%\SRXRSbR%TY[%RYQTỲR%PQR%bWX_Ta%TgRYWPWRX
]̂%PQR%a]̀TaWPj%TY[%\S]bW[R%T[Rk_TPR%̂T̀WaWPWRX%WY%̀]g\aWTỲR%dWPQ%\]aẀWRX%lUmno%lUnp%TY[
iqmr%sWaaWYZ[]Y%t]̀Ta%eaTYu%eTSP%fd]%GTbR[%vwe%e]aẀWRX%xE]bRgcRS%yzmy{%TY[
e]aẀWRX%|Omm%xaWbWYZ%dTaaX%TY[%S]]̂X{%TY[%|Om}%xSR̂_XR%XP]STZR{%]̂%PQR%t]Y[]Y%eaTY%x~_aj
yzmm{O

eSW]S%P]%PQR%̀]ggRỲRgRYP%]̂%[RbRa]\gRYPo%T%X̀QRgR%̂]S%PQR%WỲa_XW]Y%]̂%R̀]a]ZẀTa
RYQTỲRgRYP%̂RTP_SRX%dWPQWY%PQR%c_Wa[WYZX%TY[%X_SS]_Y[WYZ%aTY[X̀T\R%XQTaa%cR%X_cgWPPR[
P]%TY[%T\\S]bR[%WY%dSWPWYZ%cj%PQR%a]̀Ta%\aTYYWYZ%T_PQ]SWPjO%fQR%X̀QRgR%XQTaa%̀aRTSaj
W[RYPŴj%PQR%Pj\RX%TY[%a]̀TPW]Y%]̂%gRTX_SRX%P]%RYQTỲR%PQR%QTcWPTP%]\\]SP_YWPWRX%̂]S
dWa[aŴRo%\SR[]gWYTYPaj%cTPX%TY[%cWS[XO%fQR%[RbRa]\gRYP%XQ]_a[%\S]̀RR[%WY%T̀ ]̀S[TỲR
dWPQ%PQR%T\\S]bR[%X̀QRgRO

hUiGFE
�Y%]S[RS%P]%RỲ]_STZR%T%dW[R%[WbRSXWPj%]̂%dWa[aŴR%]Y%PQR%RVWXPWYZ%XRgW�YTP_STa%QTcWPTP%]̂
PQR%XWPR%WY%T̀ ]̀S[TỲR%dWPQ%\]aẀj%UH|%]̂%PQR%sWaaWYZ[]Y%t]̀Ta%eaTYu%eTSP%y%�%GTbR[%vwe
e]aẀWRX%xE]bRgcRS%yzmy{%TY[%t]Y[]Y%eaTY%x~_aj%yzmm{%e]aẀj%}Om�O

fQR%[RbRa]\gRYP%XQTaa%Y]P%cRZWY%_YPWa%T%[RaWbRSj%Y]WXR%gTYTZRgRYP%\aTY%dQẀQ%X\R̀ŴWRX
PQR%\S]bWXW]YX%P]%cR%gT[R%̂]S%PQR%̀]YPS]a%]̂%Y]WXR%̂S]g%YWZQP�PWgR%[RaWbRSj%TY[%XRSbẀR
jTS[%]\RSTPW]Y%QTX%cRRY%X_cgWPPR[%P]%TY[%T\\S]bR[%WY%dSWPWYZ%cj%PQR%t]̀Ta%eaTYYWYZ
i_PQ]SWPjO%fQR%X̀QRgR%XQTaa%WỲa_[R%X_̀Q%̀]gcWYTPW]Y%]̂%\QjXẀTao%T[gWYWXPSTPWbR
gRTX_SRXo%Y]WXR%aWgWPX%TY[%]PQRS%gRTX_SRX%TX%gTj%cR%T\\S]bR[%cj%PQR%t]̀Ta%eaTYYWYZ
i_PQ]SWPjO%fQRSRT̂PRSo%PQR%X̀QRgR%XQTaa%cR%Wg\aRgRYPR[%TY[%gTWYPTWYR[%WY%̂_aa
]̀g\aWTỲR%dWPQ%PQR%T\\S]bR[%gRTX_SRXO%

hUiGFE%
f]%XT̂RZ_TS[%PQR%TgRYWPj%]̂%PQR%X_SS]_Y[WYZ%TSRT%WY%T̀ ]̀S[TỲR%dWPQ%\]aẀj%FUm%]̂%PQR
sWaaWYZ[]Y%t]̀Ta%eaTYu%eTSP%y%�%GTbR[%vwe%e]aẀWRX%xE]bRgcRS%yzmy{O

F̀ _̀\TPW]Y%]̂%RWPQRS%c_Wa[WYZ%XQTaa%Y]P%̀]ggRỲR%_YPWa%T%lWS[%sT�TS[%qTYTZRgRYP%eaTY
QTX%cRRY%X_cgWPPR[%P]%TY[%T\\S]bR[%WY%dSWPWYZ%cj%PQR%t]̀Ta%eaTYYWYZ%i_PQ]SWPj%WY%SRX\R̀P
]̂%PQR%SRaRbTYP%c_Wa[WYZO%fQR%X_cgWPPR[%\aTY%XQTaa%WỲa_[R%[RPTWaX%]̂%gTYTZRgRYP%]̂%TYj
âTP�XQTaa]d%\WP̀QR[�ZSRRY%S]]̂X%]Y%PQR%SRaRbTYP%c_Wa[WYZ%dWPQWY%PQR%XWPR%dQẀQ%gTj%cR
TPPST̀PWbR%P]%YRXPWYZo%%S]]XPWYZ%TY[%�a]T̂WYZ�%cWS[XO%fQR%gTYTZRgRYP%\aTY%XQTaa%̀]g\aj
dWPQ%i[bẀR%E]PR%p%�e]PRYPWTa%lWS[%sT�TS[X%̂S]g%l_Wa[WYZ%wRXWZY�O%%fQR%lWS[%sT�TS[
qTYTZRgRYP%eaTY%XQTaa%cR%Wg\aRgRYPR[%TX%T\\S]bR[%̂S]g%PQR%[TPR%]̂%]̀ _̀\TPW]Y%TY[
XQTaa%SRgTWY%WY%̂]S̀R%̂]S%PQR%aŴR%]̂%PQR%c_Wa[WYZO

hUiGFE
f]%Tb]W[%RY[TYZRSWYZ%PQR%XT̂R%]\RSTPW]Y%]̂%TWS̀ST̂P%PQS]_ZQ%PQR%TPPST̀PW]Y%]̂%cWS[X%WY
]̀g\aWTỲR%dWPQ%e]aẀj%iN%]̂%PQR%]̂%PQR%sWaaWYZ[]Y%t]̀Ta%eaTYu%eTSP%y%�%GTbR[%vweO

95

9�

9�

Page 12



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

00<I

J#)-2%B2K2(-

0#,-+$7*+)#,%=,K)$#,12,+!(% !,!/212,+%.(!,

&$*6!2#(#/)*!(% )+)/!+)#,

LMNOM%PO%PQR%SOTTRUSRTRUP%OV%PQR%WRXRYOZTRUP%OV%PQR%QOPRY%[UW%MRP[NY%\UNP]%QRMR̂_
ZRMTNPPRẀ%WRP[NY]%OV%PQR%ZMOZO]RW%HHab%]SQRTR%[UW%OPQRM%]RS\MNP_%TR[]\MR]%]Q[YY%̂R
]\̂TNPPRW%PO%[UW%[ZZMOXRW%NU%cMNPNUd%̂_%PQR%eOS[Y%LY[UUNUd%f\PQOMNP_%NU%SOU]\YP[PNOU%cNPQ
PQR%gRPMOZOYNP[U%LOYNSRh%aQR%HHab%]QO\YW%̂R%NTZYRTRUPRW%ZMNOM%PO%VNM]P%OSS\Z[PNOU%OV%PQR
MRP[NY%\UNP]h

ijfGFE
kU%Z\M]\[USR%OV%PQR%HO\USNYl]%W\P_%\UWRM%]RSPNOU%mn%OV%PQR%HMNTR%[UW%oN]OMWRM%fSP%mppq
PO%SOU]NWRM%SMNTR%[UW%WN]OMWRM%NTZYNS[PNOU]%NU%RrSN]NUd%NP]%ZY[UUNUd%V\USPNOU]s%PO%ZMOTOPR
PQR%cRYY%̂RNUd%OV%PQR%[MR[%NU%Z\M]\[USR%OV%PQR%HO\USNYl]%ZOcRM]%\UWRM%]RSPNOU%t%OV%PQR
eOS[Y%uOXRMUTRUP%fSP%tvvv̀%PO%MRVYRSP%PQR%d\NW[USR%SOUP[NURW%NU%PQR%HO\USNYl]%GLu%OU
HOTT\UNP_%G[VRP_%w_%oR]NdU%[UW%PO%RU]\MR%PQR%WRXRYOZTRUP%ZMOXNWR]%[%][VR%[UW%]RS\MR
RUXNMOUTRUP%NU%[SSOMW[USR%cNPQ%eOUWOU%LY[U%xy\Y_%tvmmz%LOYNSNR]%nhm%[UW%nh{h

aQR%M[PNUd%YRXRY%OV%UON]R%RTNPPRW%VMOT%ZY[UP%[UW|OM%T[SQNURM_%[P%PQR%WRXRYOZTRUP%]Q[YY%̂R
[P%YR[]P%}%Ww%̂RYOc%PQR%RrN]PNUd%̂[S~dMO\UW%UON]R%YRXRYh%aQR%UON]R%YRXRY]%]Q[YY%̂R
WRPRMTNURW%[P%PQR%UR[MR]P%MR]NWRUPN[Y%ZMOZRMP_h%aQR%TR[]\MRTRUP]%[UW%[]]R]]TRUP%]Q[YY
R̂%T[WR%NU%[SSOMW[USR%cNPQ%wMNPN]Q%GP[UW[MW%�m�t%gRPQOW%VOM%M[PNUd%NUW\]PMN[Y%UON]R
[VVRSPNUd%TNrRW%MR]NWRUPN[Y%[UW%NUW\]PMN[Y%[MR[]h%

ijfGFE
aO%][VRd\[MW%PQR%[TRUNP_%OV%PQR%]\MMO\UWNUd%[MR[%NU%[SSOMW[USR%cNPQ%ZOYNS_%Fjm%OV%PQR
�NYYNUdWOU%eOS[Y%LY[U�%L[MP%t%�%G[XRW%�oL%LOYNSNR]%xEOXRT̂ RMtvmtzh

wRVOMR%PQR%WRXRYOZTRUP%QRMR̂_%[ZZMOXRW%SOTTRUSR]̀%[%HOU]PM\SPNOU%jUXNMOUTRUP[Y
g[U[dRTRUP%LY[U%xHjgLz%]Q[YY%̂R%]\̂TNPPRW%PÒ%[UW%[ZZMOXRW%NU%cMNPNUd%̂_̀%PQR%eOS[Y
LY[UUNUd%f\PQOMNP_h%aQR%HjgL%]Q[YY%SOTZMN]R%]\SQ%SOT̂ NU[PNOU%OV%TR[]\MR]%VOM
SOUPMOYYNUd%PQR%RVVRSP]%OV%WRTOYNPNOÙ%SOU]PM\SPNOU%[UW%RU[̂YNUd%cOM~]%[]]OSN[PRW%cNPQ%PQR
WRXRYOZTRUP%[]%T[_%̂R%[ZZMOXRW%̂_%PQR%eOS[Y%LY[UUNUd%f\PQOMNP_h%aQR%HjgL%]Q[YY
[WWMR]]%N]]\R]%NUSY\WNUd%PQR%ZQ[]NUd%OV%PQR%cOM~]̀%QO\M]%OV%cOM~̀%UON]R%[UW%XN̂M[PNOÙ%[NM
�\[YNP_̀%c[]PR%T[U[dRTRUP%xNUSY\WNUd%PQR%MRTOX[Y%OV%VY_%PNZNUd%c[]PRz̀%]NPR%MRTRWN[PNOÙ
ZY[UP%[UW%R�\NZTRUP̀%]NPR%PM[U]ZOMP[PNOU%[UW%PM[VVNS%T[U[dRTRUP%NUSY\WNUd%MO\PNUd̀
]NdU[dR̀%ZRMTNPPRW%QO\M]%VOM%SOU]PM\SPNOU%PM[VVNS%[UW%SOU]PM\SPNOU%T[PRMN[Y]%WRYNXRMNR]h%kP
cNYY%RU]\MR%[ZZMOZMN[PR%SOTT\UNS[PNOU%cNPQ̀%PQR%WN]PMN̂\PNOU%OV%NUVOMT[PNOU%PÒ%PQR%YOS[Y
SOTT\UNP_%[UW%PQR%eOS[Y%LY[UUNUd%f\PQOMNP_%MRY[PNUd%PO%MRYRX[UP%[]ZRSP]%OV%SOU]PM\SPNOUh
fZZMOZMN[PR%[MM[UdRTRUP%]QO\YW%̂R%T[WR%VOM%TOUNPOMNUd%[UW%MR]ZOUWNUd%PO%SOTZY[NUP]
MRY[PNUd%PO%WRTOYNPNOU%[UW%SOU]PM\SPNOUh%fYY%WRTOYNPNOÙ%SOU]PM\SPNOU%[UW%RU[̂YNUd%cOM~%[P
PQR%WRXRYOZTRUP%]Q[YY%̂R%S[MMNRW%O\P%NU%[SSOMW[USR%cNPQ%PQR%[ZZMOXRW%HjgL%\UYR]]
OPQRMcN]R%[dMRRW%NU%cMNPNUd%̂_
PQR%eOS[Y%LY[UUNUd%f\PQOMNP_h

ijfGFE
aO%][VRd\[MW%PQR%[TRUNP_%OV%PQR%]\MMO\UWNUd%[MR[%NU%[SSOMW[USR%cNPQ%ZOYNS_%Fjm%OV%PQR
�NYYNUdWOU%eOS[Y%LY[U�%L[MP%t%�%G[XRW%�oL%LOYNSNR]%xEOXRT̂ RM%tvmtzh

fz%EO%WRXRYOZTRUP%]Q[YY%P[~R%ZY[SR%\UPNY%PQR%[ZZYNS[UP%Q[]%]RS\MRW%PQR%%NTZYRTRUP[PNOU
OV%[%ZMOdM[TTR%OV%[MSQ[ROYOdNS[Y%TNPNd[PNOU%NU%[SSOMW[USR%%cNPQ%[%�MNPPRU%GSQRTR%OV
kUXR]PNd[PNOU%cQNSQ%Q[]%̂RRU%]\̂TNPPRW%̂_%PQR%%[ZZYNS[UP%[UW%[ZZMOXRW%̂_%PQR%YOS[Y
ZY[UUNUd%[\PQOMNP_h%
wz%EO%WRXRYOZTRUP%OM%WRTOYNPNOU%]Q[YY%P[~R%ZY[SR%OPQRM%PQ[P%NU%[SSOMW[USR%%cNPQ%PQR

48

49

44

4�

Page 13



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

?7$I!*2%J!+2$%K$!),!/2

&)$%L7!()+M

0N.%?'2*)I)*!+)##,

OPQRRST%GUVSWS%XY%ZT[S\RQ]̂RQXT%̂__PX[S̀%aT̀SP%b̂PR%cdef%
He%gVS%̀ S[ShX_WSTR%\V̂hh%TXR%iS%XUUa_QS̀%aTRQh%RVS%\QRS%QT[S\RQ]̂RQXT%̂ T̀%_X\R
QT[S\RQ]̂RQXT%̂\\S\\WSTR%V̂\%iSST%UXW_hSRS̀%QT%̂UUXP̀ T̂US%jQRV%RVS%%_PX]P̂WWS%\SR
XaR%QT%RVS%OPQRRST%GUVSWS%XY%ZT[S\RQ]̂RQXT%̂__PX[S̀%aT̀SP%%b̂PR%cdek%̂T̀%RVS%_PX[Q\QXT
Ŵ S̀%YXP%̂T̂hl\Q\k%_aihQÛRQXT%̂T̀%̀Q\\SWQT̂RQXT%XY%%RVS%PS\ahR\%̂T̀%̂PUVQ[S%̀S_X\QRQXT
V̂\%iSST%\SUaPS̀f

mndGFE%
oSPQR̂]S%̂\\SR\%XY%̂PUV̂SXhX]QÛh%QTRSPS\R%\aP[Q[S%XT%RVS%\QRSf%gVS%pXÛh%bĥTTQT]
daRVXPQRl%jQ\VS\%RX%\SUaPS%RVS%_PX[Q\QXT%XY%̂ PUV̂SXhX]QÛh%QT[S\RQ]̂RQXT%̂ T̀%RVS
\ai\SqaSTR%PSUXP̀QT]%XY%RVS%PSŴ QT\%_PQXP%RX%̀ S[ShX_WSTRk%QT%̂ UUXP̀ T̂US%jQRV
PSUXWWST̀ R̂QXT\%]Q[ST%il%RVS%iXPXa]V%̂T̀%QT%RVS%Ebbrf

EX%̀S[ShX_WSTR%\V̂hh%R̂sS%_ĥUS%aTRQh%̂%\aPŶUS%ĵ RSP%̀P̂QT̂]S%\UVSWS%YXP%RVS%\QRSk
î\S̀%XT%\a\R̂QT̂ihS%̀P̂QT̂]S%_PQTUQ_hS\%̂T̀%̂T%̂\\S\\WSTR%XY%RVS%Vl̀PXhX]QÛh%̂T̀
Vl̀PX%]SXhX]QÛh%UXTRStR%XY%RVS%̀S[ShX_WSTRk%V̂\%iSST%\aiWQRRS̀%RX%̂T̀%̂__PX[S̀%QT
jPQRQT]%il%RVS%hXÛh%_ĥTTQT]%̂aRVXPQRlf%gVS%̀P̂QT̂]S%\RP̂RS]l%\VXah̀%̀SWXT\RP̂RS%RVS
\aPŶUS%ĵ RSP%PaTuXYY%]STSP̂RS̀%a_%RX%̂T̀%QTUhàQT]%RVS%v%QT%vww%lŜP%UPQRQÛh%\RXPW%jQhh
TXR%StUSS̀%RVS%PaTuXYY%YPXW%RVS%aT̀S[ShX_S̀%\QRS%YXhhXjQT]%RVS%UXPPS\_XT̀QT]%P̂QTŶhh
S[STRf%gVS%\UVSWS%\V̂hh%\ai\SqaSTRhl%iS%QW_hSWSTRS̀%QT%̂UUXP̀ T̂US%jQRV%RVS%̂__PX[S̀
S̀R̂Qh\%iSYXPS%RVS%̀S[ShX_WSTR%Q\%UXW_hSRS̀f%gVS%\UVSWS%\V̂hh%̂h\X%QTUhàS%_PX[Q\QXT%XY
XTu\QRS%\aPŶUS%ĵ RSP%\RXP̂]S%RX%̂UUXWWX̀ R̂S%RVS%UPQRQÛh%̀aP̂RQXT%vQT%vww%lŜP%\RXPW
S[STRk%jQRV%̂T%̂hhXĵ TUS%YXP%UhQŴ RS%UV̂T]Sf%

mndGFE%
cQe%gVS%\QRS%Q\%̂ x̀̂USTR%RX%̂%pXÛh%OQh̀hQYS%GQRS%cpOGe%u%ZUsSTV̂W%ŷ P\V%HXW_hStf%gVSPS
\VXah̀%iS%TX%̀SRPQWSTR%RX%RVQ\%pOG%ĉh\X%Q̀STRQYQS̀%̂\%̂%\QRS%XY%zP̂ S̀%v%{XPXa]V
QW_XPR̂TUSe%il%RVQ\%̀S[ShX_WSTRk%̂T̀%jVSPS%_X\\QihSk%RVSPS%\VXah̀%iS%iSRRSPWSTR%XY%RVS
pOGf%gVS%̂`̀QRQXT%XY%]PSST%XP%iPXjT%PXXY\%RX%RVQ\%̀S[ShX_WSTR%jQhh%_PX[Q̀S%iSTSYQR\%YXP
iQX̀Q[SP\QRl%XT%RVS%\QRSk%̂T̀%_PX[Q̀S%\XWS%]PSST%iaYYSPQT]%iSRjSST%RVS%̂ x̀̂USTR%pOG
T̂̀%RVS%̀S[ShX_WSTRf%ZT%̂UUXP̀ T̂US%jQRV%bXhQUQS\%nHvk%nH|%̂T̀%nH}%XY%RVS%oQhhQT]̀XT
pXÛh%bĥT~%b̂PR%�%u%Ĝ[S̀%��b%bXhQUQS\%cEX[SWiSP�wv�ef%
cQQe%gX%_PS[STR%YhXX̀QT]%XTu\QRS%̂T̀%XYYu\QRS%il%ST\aPQT]%RVS%\̂RQ\ŶURXPl%\RXP̂]S%XY%̂T̀�XP
Q̀\_X\̂h%XY%\aPŶUS%ĵ RSP%YPXW%RVS%\QRS%a\QT]%̂ __PX_PQ̂RS%\a\R̂QT̂ihS%̀ P̂QT̂]S
RSUVTQqaS\k%QT%̂UUXP̀ T̂US%jQRV%bXhQUl%Fn�%XY%RVS%oQhhQT]̀XT%pXÛh%bĥT~%b̂PR%�%u
Ĝ[S̀��b%bXhQUQS\%cEX[SWiSP%�wv�ef

bPQXP%RX%YQP\R%XUUa_̂RQXT%XY%RVS%̀S[ShX_WSTR%̂T%̂QP%qâhQRl%̂URQXT%_ĥT%\V̂hh%iS%\aiWQRRS̀
RX%̂T̀%̂__PX[S̀%QT%jPQRQT]%il%RVS%pXÛh%bĥTTQT]%daRVXPQRlf%%gVS%̂URQXT%_ĥT%\V̂hh%\SR%XaR
RVS%WŜ\aPS\%RX%iS%aT̀SPR̂sST%RX%_PXWXRSk%STUXaP̂]S%̂T̀%QT\R̂hh%WŜ\aPS\%RX%PS̀aUS
QW_̂UR\%XT%̂QP%qâhQRlf%%gVS%̀S[ShX_WSTR%Wa\R%iS%X_SP̂RS̀%QT%̂UUXP̀ T̂US%jQRV%RVS
_̂_PX[S̀%_ĥTf%%

mndGFE
gX%PS̀aUS%RVS%QW_̂UR\%XT%̂QP%qâhQRl%QT%̂UUXP̀ T̂US%jQRV%bXhQUl%ny�%XY%RVS%pXÛh%bĥT%b̂PR
vf

bPQXP%RX%UXWWSTUSWSTR%XY%RVS%̀S[ShX_WSTR%Yahh%\_SUQYQÛRQXT\%XY%RVS%Hob%aTQR%\V̂hh%iS
\aiWQRRS̀%RX%̂T̀%̂__PX[S̀%QT%jPQRQT]%il%RVS%pXÛh%bĥTTQT]%daRVXPQRlf%%gVS%\_SUQYQÛRQXT\
\V̂hh%̀SWXT\RP̂RS%RVS%a\S%XY%RVS%hŜ\R%_XhhaRQT]%Hob%\l\RSW%̂__PX_PQ̂RS%jQRV%̂T̀%RVS

4:

4�

4�

Page 14



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

&)$%.#((7+)#,%.$#+2*+)#,% 2!-7$2-

I(22+% !,!/212,+

=,2$/J%&--2--12,+

=(2*+$)*%06!$/),/%.#),+-

KLMLNOPQ%EFR%LSTUUTVPUW%QXL%YLUTZPU%V[%QXL%[M\L%QV%KLY\]L%TŜ O]QU%QV%KLUTYLPQU%OPY
[\KQXLK%̂VMM\QTVP%O_OQLSLPQ%QL]XPVMVZ̀%QV%LPU\KL%QXL%Hab%XOU%STPTSOM%OTK%c\OMTQ̀
TŜ O]QUd%%eXL%YLNLMV̂SLPQ%S\UQ%̂KV]LLY%TP%O]]VKYOP]L%fTQX%QXL%Ô K̂VNLY%U]XLSLd

ghiGFE
eV%KLY\]L%QXL%TŜ O]QU%VP%OTK%c\OMTQ̀%TP%O]]VKYOP]L%fTQX%bVMT]̀%hjk%V[%QXL%lV]OM%bMOP%bOKQ
md

bKTVK%QV%]VSSLP]LSLPQ%V[%YLNLMV̂SLPQ%O%U]XLSL%[VK%̂KVQL]QTPZ%QXL%̂KV̂VULY%KLUTYLPQTOM
\PTQU%[KVS%LRQLKPOM%OTK%̂VMM\QTVP%UXOMM%_L%U\_STQQLY%OPY%Ô K̂VNLY%_̀%QXL%lV]OM%bMOPPTPZ
i\QXVKTQ̀d%%eXL%YLNLMV̂SLPQ%S\UQ%̂KV]LLY%TP%O]]VKYOP]L%fTQX%QXL%Ô K̂VNLY%U]XLSL%OPY
]VŜ MLQLY%̂KTVK%QV%V]]\̂OQTVPd%%eXL%YLNLMV̂SLPQ%UXOMM%KLQOTP%QXL%OTK%̂VMM\QTVP%̂KVQL]QTVP
SLOU\KLU%QXKV\ZXV\Q%QXL%MT[LQTSL%V[%QXL%YLNLMV̂SLPQd

ghiGFE
eV%KLY\]L%QXL%TŜ O]QU%VP%OTK%c\OMTQ̀%TP%O]]VKYOP]L%fTQX%bVMT]̀%hjk%V[%QXL%lV]OM%bMOP%bOKQ
m%nEVNLS_LK%opmoqd

rL[VKL%OP̀%̂OKQ%V[%QXL%YLNLMV̂SLPQ%TU%V]]\̂TLY%OP%LPNTKVPSLPQOM%[MLLQ%SOPOZLSLPQ%̂MOP
UXOMM%_L%U\_STQQLY%[VK%Ô K̂VNOM%QV%QXL%lV]OM%bMOPPTPZ%i\QXVKTQ̀d%eXL%UOTY%U]XLSL%UXOMM
TP]M\YL%SLOU\KLU%QV%LP]V\KOZL%QXL%\UL%V[%MVf%LSTUUTVP%NLXT]ML%QL]XPVMVZTLU%nLdZd%\UL%V[
LML]QKT]%OPYsVK%X̀_KTY%NLXT]MLU%fXLKL%Ô K̂V̂KTOQLW%TPUQOMMOQTVP%V[%LML]QKT]%]XOKZTPZ%̂VTPQUqW
LPNTKVPSLPQOMM̀%OfOKL%YKTNLK%QKOTPTPZ%U]XLSL%nLdZd%PV%TYMTPZqW%OPY%[MLLQ%ULKNT]TPZ%OPY
SOTPQLPOP]L%KLZTSLd%eXL%UOTY%U]XLSL%UXOMM%_L%TŜ MLSLPQLY%[VK%QXL%MT[L%V[%QXL
YLNLMV̂SLPQd

ghiGFEt%
eV%UO[LZ\OKY%QXL%OSLPTQ̀%V[%PLTZX_V\KTPZ%̂KV̂LKQTLU%TP%O]]VKYOP]L%fTQX%̂VMT]̀%Fhm%V[
QXL%aTMMTPZYVP%lV]OM%bMOPt%bOKQ%o%u%GONLY%vwb%bVMT]TLU%nEVNLS_LK%opmoqd

bKTVK%QV%QXL%]VSSLP]LSLPQ%V[%YLNLMV̂SLPQW%O%YLQOTMLY%LPLKZ̀%OUULUUSLPQ%UXOMM%_L
U\_STQQLY%QV%OPY%Ô K̂VNLY%TP%fKTQTPZ%_̀%QXL%lV]OM%bMOPPTPZ%i\QXVKTQ̀d%eXL%OUULUUSLPQ
UXOMM%]VPUVMTYOQL%OMM%QXL%TP[VKSOQTVP%̂KVNTYLY%fTQX%QXL%YLQOTMLY%̂MOPPTPZ%U\_STUUTVP%OPY
UXVf%]MLOKM̀%QXL%_OULMTPL%]OK_VP%[VVQ̂KTPQ%[VK%LO]X%V[%QXL%PVP%KLUTYLPQTOM%\ULUd%xQ%UXOMM
OMUV%YLQOTM%XVf%LO]X%\UL%]VPQKT_\QLU%QV%QXL%oyz%KLY\]QTVP%ULQ%V\Q%TP%QXL%lVPYVP%bMOP%xQ
fTMM%ULQ%V\Q%QXL%̂XOUTPZ%OKKOPZLSLPQU%[VK%QXL%LPLKZ̀%UQKOQLZ̀%OPY%UXVf%QXOQ%QXL%Hab%fTMM
_L%YLMTNLKLY%OU%̂OKQ%V[%[TKUQ%_\TMYTPZ%̂XOULUd%{TPOMM̀W%TQ%fTMM%]MLOKM̀%ULQ%V\Q%QXL%SOTPQLPOP]L
OKKOPZLSLPQU%[VK%QXL%Hab%OPY%OTK%UV\K]L%XLOQ%̂\Ŝ Ud%eXL%YLNLMV̂SLPQ%fTMM%̂KV]LLY%TP
O]]VKYOP]L%fTQX%QXL%Ô K̂VNLY%U]XLSLd%

ghiGFE
eV%LPU\KL%QXL%QXLKL%TU%O%]MLOK%\PYLKUQOPYTPZ%V[%XVf%LO]X%\UL%fTQXTP%QXL%YLNLMV̂SLPQ
]VPQKT_\QLU%QV%QXL%UTQL%fTYL%UQKOQLZ̀%OPY%QV%LPU\KL%QXL%LPLKZ̀%KLY\]QTVP%QOKZLQU%V[%bVMT]̀
ydo%V[%QXL%lVPYVP%bMOP%OKL%SLQd

bKTVK%QV%QXL%]VSSLP]LSLPQ%V[%YLNLMV̂SLPQ%O%̂MOP%UXVfTPZ%̂KVNTUTVP%[VK%LML]QKT]
]XOKZTPZ%̂VTPQU%QV%ULKNL%opz%V[%OMM%]OK%̂OK|TPZ%ÛO]LU%UXV\MY%_L%U\_STQQLY%QV%OPY
Ô K̂VNLY%TP%fKTQTPZ%_̀%QXL%lV]OM%bMOPPTPZ%i\QXVKTQ̀d%eXL%̂MOP%UXOMM%ULQ%V\Q%QXL%MV]OQTVP%V[
QXL%]XOKZTPZ%̂VTPQUW%QXL%]XVULP%QL]XPVMVZ̀%OPY%]MLOK%̂KLULPQOQTVP%V[%XVf%QXL%_ÒU%fTMM%_L

45

4}

4~

�8

Page 15



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

?7-+!),!I(2%J!+2$% !,!/212,+

?#)(-

KLMNOPQ%RSO%POTOUVWKOXY%ZSLUU%WMV[OOP%\X%L[[VMPLX[O%]\YS%YSO%LWWMVTOP%WULXQ

_̂̀ GFE
RV%WMVT\PO%[LM%WLMN\Xa%bVM%OUO[YM\[%TOS\[UOZ%YV%SOUW%YL[NUO%L\M%cdLU\Ye%\KWL[YZ%LXP%KOOY%YSO
[U\KLYO%[SLXaO%[SLUUOXaOZ%\X%L[[VMPLX[O%]\YS%fVU\[e%gQhi%Vb%YSO%jVXPVX%fULXQ

EV%POTOUVWKOXY%LWWMVTOP%ke%YS\Z%WOMK\ZZ\VX%ZSLUU%kO%[VKKOX[OP%dXY\U%LX%VdYU\XO
Z[SOKO%bVM%YSO%WMVT\Z\VX%Vb%ZdZYL\XLkUO%]LYOM%KLXLaOKOXY%SLZ%kOOX%ZdkK\YYOP%YVl%LXP
LWWMVTOP%\X%]M\Y\Xa%ke%YSO%jV[LU%fULXX\Xa%̀dYSVM\YeQ%GSVdUP%YSO%POTOUVWKOXY%kO%WSLZOP
YSO%VdYU\XO%Z[SOKO%ZSVdUP%kO%POTOUVWOP%YV%LUUV]%\KWUOKOXYLY\VX%Vb%YSO%WSLZOZ
\XPOWOXPOXYUe%VM%LUUV]%LWWMVWM\LYO%OXLkU\Xa%]VMNZ%YV%V[[dMQ%fM\VM%YV%[VKKOX[OKOXY%Vb
OL[S%WSLZO%Vb%YSO%VdYU\XO%OUOKOXY%Vb%YSO%POTOUVWKOXYl%VM%LXe%Vb%YSO%OUOKOXYZ%Vb
POTOUVWKOXY%bVM%]S\[S%bdUU%WULXX\Xa%WOMK\ZZ\VX%\Z%SOMOke%LWWMVTOPl%L%Z[SOKO%YV%P\ZWVZO
Vb%bVdU%LXP%ZdMbL[O%]LYOM%bVM%YSO%MOUOTLXY%WSLZOmMOUOTLXY%[VKWVXOXY%Vb%YSO%bdUU%WULXX\Xa
OUOKOXYl%ZSLUU%kO%ZdkK\YYOP%YV%LXP%LWWMVTOP%ke%YSO%jV[LU%fULXX\Xa%̀dYSVM\YeQ

RSO%Z[SOKO%ZSLUU%[UOLMUe%POKVXZYMLYO%SV]%\Y%bVUUV]Z%YSO%ZYMLYOae%ZOY%VdY%\X%YSO%LWWMVTOP
nUVVP%̂ \ZN%̀ ZZOZZKOXY%LXP%GdMbL[O%oLYOM%pML\XLaO%GYMLYOael%LXP%\X[VMWVMLYOZ
ZdZYL\XLkUO%dMkLX%PML\XLaO%\X%L[[VMPLX[O%]\YS%YSO%S\OMLM[Se%ZOY%VdY%\X%fVU\[e%qQhq%Vb%YSO
jVXPVX%fULX%LXP%]\UUr
\Q%WMVT\PO%POYL\UZ%Vb%YSO%ZdMbL[O%]LYOM%POZ\aX%\X[UdP\Xa%LUU%ZdPZ%bOLYdMOZ%LXP%SV]%\Y%]\UU%kO
\KWUOKOXYOP%YV%OXZdMO%XV%\X[MOLZO%\X%bUVVP%M\ZN%bMVK%[VKKOX[OKOXY%Vb%[VXZYMd[Y\VX%LXP
PdM\Xa%LXe%WSLZOP%LWWMVL[S%YV%kd\UP\XaQ
\\Q%WMVT\PO%L%KLXLaOKOXY%LXP%KL\XYOXLX[O%WULX%bVM%YSO%U\bOY\KO%Vb%YSO%POTOUVWKOXY%Vb
LMMLXaOKOXYZ%YV%ZO[dMO%YSO%VWOMLY\VX%Vb%YSO%Z[SOKO%YSMVdaSVdY%\YZ%U\bOY\KOQ%sX[UdP\Xa
POYL\UZ%Vb%LWWMVWM\LYO%\XZWO[Y\VXZ%LXP%
\\\Q%WMVT\PO%POYL\UZ%Vb%YSO%kVPe%UOaLUUe%MOZWVXZ\kUO%bVM%YSO%\KWUOKOXYLY\VX%Vb%YSO
KLXLaOKOXY%LXP%KL\XYOXLX[O%WULXQ
\TQ%LXe%VTOMULXP%bUVVP\Xa%ZSVdUP%kO%ZSV]Xl%]\YS%bUV]%WLYSZ%POWYSZ%LXP%TOUV[\Y\OZ%\POXY\b\OP
LZ%]OUU%LZ%LXe%SLtLMPZQ%RSO%Z[SOKO%ZSLUU%LUZV%POKVXZYMLYO%YSO%dZO%Vb%KOYSVPZ%YV
K\X\K\ZO%YSO%dZO%Vb%WVYLkUO%]LYOMl%LXP%]\UU%\X[VMWVMLYO%]LYOM%ZLT\Xa%KOLZdMOZ%LXP
Ocd\WKOXYu%WMVT\PO%POYL\UZ%Vb%]LYOM%[VUUO[Y\VX%bL[\U\Y\OZ%YV%[LWYdMO%Ov[OZZ%ML\X]LYOMu%LXP
WMVT\PO%POYL\UZ%Vb%SV]%ML\X%LXP%aMOe%]LYOM%]\UU%kO%MO[e[UOP%LXP%MOdZOP%\X%YSO
POTOUVWKOXYQ

RSOMOLbYOM%YSO%Z[SOKO%ZSLUU%kO%[VKWUOYOP%\X%ZYM\[Y%L[[VMPLX[O%]\YS%YSO%LWWMVTOP%POYL\UZ
LXP%YSOMOLbYOM%KL\XYL\XOP%bVM%YSO%U\bO%Vb%YSO%POTOUVWKOXYl%dXUOZZ%[VXZOXY%YV%LXe%TLM\LY\VX
\Z%b\MZY%VkYL\XOP%\X%]M\Y\Xa%bMVK%YSO%jV[LU%fULXX\Xa%̀dYSVM\YeQ

_̂̀ GFE
w\x%RV%OXZdMO%YSLY%ZdMbL[O%]LYOM%MdX%Vbb%\Z%[VXYMVUUOP%YV%OXZdMO%YSO%POTOUVWKOXY%PVOZ%XVY
\X[MOLZO%YSO%M\ZN%Vb%bUVVP\Xa%\X%L[[VMPLX[O%]\YS%fVU\[e%_yg%nUVVP%̂\ZN%yLXLaOKOXY%Vb
YSO%z\UU\XaPVX%jV[LU%fULXr%fLMY%h{%GYMLYOa\[%fVU\[\OZ%wEVT%|}h|xl%fVU\[e%qQh|%nUVVP%̂\ZN
yLXLaOKOXY%Vb%YSO%jVXPVX%fULX%w~dUe%|}hhx%LXP%fULXX\Xa%fVU\[e%GYLYOKOXY%|qQ%
w\\x%RV%OXZdMO%YSLY%ZdMbL[O%]LYOM%MdX%Vbb%kO%SLXPUOP%LZ%[UVZO%YV%\YZ%ZVdM[O%LZ%WVZZ\kUO%\X
[VKWU\LX[O%]\YS%fVU\[e%qQhi%GdZYL\XLkUO%pML\XLaO%Vb%YSO%jVXPVX%fULX%w~dUe%|}hhxl%LXP
[VXZOMTO%]LYOM%ZdWWU\OZ%\X%L[[VMPLX[O%]\YS%fVU\[e%qQhq%woLYOM%dZO%LXP%ZdWWU\OZx%Vb%YSO
jVXPVX%fULX%w~dUe%|}hhxQ

�ObVMO%LXe%WLMY%Vb%YSO%POTOUVWKOXY%\Z%V[[dW\OPl%Z\YO%POM\TOP%ZV\UZ%LXP%\KWVMYOP%ZV\UZ
ZSLUU%kO%YOZYOP%bVM%[SOK\[LU%[VXYLK\XLY\VXl%LXP%YSO%MOZdUYZ%Vb%YS\Z%YOZY\Xa%ZSLUU%kO

�9

�4

Page 16



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

06!,/),/%I!*)()+)2-

0#,+!1),!+)#,

JKLMNOOPQ%RSQ%RTTUVWPQ%NS%XUNONSY%LZ%O[P%\V]R̂%_̂RSSNSY%̀KO[VUNOZa%̀^̂%JVN̂J%KJPQ%bVU
YRUQPSJ%RSQcVU%̂RSQJ]RTNSY%TKUTVJPJ%J[R̂̂%LP%]̂PRS%RSQ%bUPP%Vb%]VSORMNSRONVSa%dPbVUP
RSZ%TRUO%Vb%O[P%QPWP̂VTMPSO%NJ%V]]KTNPQe%JNOP%QPUNWPQ%JVN̂J%RSQ%NMTVUOPQ%JVN̂J%J[R̂̂%LP
OPJOPQ%bVU%][PMN]R̂%]VSORMNSRONVSe%RSQ%O[P%UPJK̂OJ%Vb%O[NJ%OPJONSY%J[R̂̂%LP%JKLMNOOPQ%RSQ
RTTUVWPQ%NS%XUNONSY%LZ%O[P%\V]R̂%_̂RSSNSY%̀KO[VUNOZa%̀^̂%JVN̂J%KJPQ%bVU%YRUQPSJ%RSQcVU
R̂SQJ]RTNSY%TKUTVJPJ%J[R̂̂%LP%]̂PRS%RSQ%bUPP%Vb%]VSORMNSRONVSa

fg̀ GFE
hV%PSJKUP%O[RO%O[P%V]]KTRSOJ%Vb%O[P%QPWP̂VTMPSO%RUP%SVO%JKLiP]O%OV%RSZ%UNJjJ%bUVM%JVN̂
]VSORMNSRONVS%NS%R]]VUQRS]P%XNO[%TV̂N]Z%Fgkk%Vb%O[P%lN̂̂NSYQVS%mSNORUZ%nPWP̂VTMPSO
_̂RS%GRWPQ%_V̂N]NPJ%oGPTOPMLPU%pqqr%Vb%O[P%lN̂̂NSYQVS%\V]R̂%_̂RSs%_RUO%p%t%GRWPQ%mn_
_V̂N]NPJ%oEVWPMLPU%pqkpua

F]]KTRONVS%Vb%O[P%bVVQ%JOVUPe%NSQPTPSQPSO%UPORN̂%JOVUPJ%VU%[VOP̂%J[R̂̂%SVO%]VMMPS]P%KSON̂
QPORN̂J%Vb%JORbb%J[VXPU%RSQ%][RSYNSY%bR]N̂NONPJ%bVU%O[RO%LKN̂QNSY%[RWP%LPPS%JKLMNOOPQ%OVe
RSQ%RTTUVWPQ%NS%XUNONSY%LZ%O[P%\V]R̂%_̂RSSNSY%̀KO[VUNOZ%RSQ%O[P%RTTUVWPQ%bR]N̂NONPJ%[RWP
LPPS%NSJOR̂̂PQa%h[PUPRbOPUe%O[P%bR]N̂NONPJ%J[R̂̂%LP%UPORNSPQ%bVU%O[P%̂NbP%Vb%O[P%QPWP̂VTMPSOa

fg̀ GFE
hV%PSJKUP%O[RO%RQPvKROP%bR]N̂NONPJ%[RWP%LPPS%TUVWNQPQe%NS%R]]VUQRS]P%XNO[%_V̂N]Z%wakx%Vb
O[P%\VSQVS%_̂RS%pqkka

oNu%h[P%QPWP̂VTMPSO%[PUPLZ%TPUMNOOPQ%J[R̂̂%SVO%]VMMPS]P%KSON̂%R%J][PMP%OV%QPR̂%XNO[
]VSORMNSRONVS%[RJ%LPPS%JKLMNOOPQ%NS%R]]VUQRS]P%XNO[%O[P%GKTT̂PMPSORUZ%_̂RSSNSY
yKNQRS]P%VS%\RSQ%HVSORMNSRONVS%RSQ%RTTUVWPQ%LZ%O[P%\V]R̂%_̂RSSNSY%̀KO[VUNOZ%o\_̀ ua
h[P%J][PMP%J[R̂̂%NS]̂KQP%R̂̂%Vb%O[P%bV̂̂VXNSY%MPRJKUPJ%KŜPJJ%O[P%\_̀ %QNJTPSJPJ%XNO[
RSZ%JK][%UPvKNUPMPSO%JTP]NbN]R̂̂Z%RSQ%NS%XUNONSYs
oRu%̀%QPJjtOVT%JOKQZ%]RUUNPQ%VKO%LZ%R%]VMTPOPSO%TPUJVS%OV%][RUR]OPUNJP%O[P%JNOP%RSQ
TUVWNQP%NSbVUMRONVS%VS%O[P%[NJOVUZ%Vb%O[P%JNOPcJKUUVKSQNSY%RUPR%RSQ%OV%NQPSONbZ%RSQ
PWR̂KROP%R̂̂%TVOPSONR̂%JVKU]PJ%Vb%]VSORMNSRONVS%RSQ%NMTR]OJ%VS%̂RSQ%RSQ%XROPU%RSQ%R̂̂
VO[PU%NQPSONbNPQ%UP]PTOVUJ%UP̂PWRSO%OV%O[P%JNOPz
oLu%̀%JNOP%NSWPJONYRONVSe%NS]̂KQNSY%X[PUP%UP̂PWRSO%JVN̂e%JVN̂%YRJe%JKUbR]P%RSQ%YUVKSQXROPU
JRMT̂NSYe%OVYPO[PU%XNO[%O[P%UPJK̂OJ%Vb%RSR̂ZJNJ%RSQ%UNJj%RJJPJJMPSO%J[R̂̂%LP%]RUUNPQ%VKO
LZ%R%JKNORL̂Z%vKR̂NbNPQ%RSQ%R]]UPQNOPQ%]VSJK̂ORSOc]VSOUR]OVUa%h[P%UPTVUO%J[VK̂Q%R̂JV
]̂PRÛZ%NQPSONbZ%R̂̂%UNJjJe%̂NMNORONVSJ%RSQ%UP]VMMPSQRONVSJ%bVU%UPMPQNR̂%MPRJKUPJ%OV%MRjP
O[P%JNOP%JKNORL̂P%bVU%O[P%TUVTVJPQ%KJPa
o]u%̀%XUNOOPS%MPO[VQ%JOROPMPSO%TUVWNQNSY%QPORN̂J%Vb%O[P%UPMPQNRONVS%J][PMP%RSQ%[VX%O[P
]VMT̂PONVS%Vb%O[P%UPMPQNR̂%XVUjJ%XN̂̂%LP%WPUNbNPQ%J[R̂̂%LP%RYUPPQ%NS%XUNONSY%XNO[%O[P%\_̀
TUNVU%OV%]VMMPS]PMPSOa

oNNu%{b%QKUNSY%QPWP̂VTMPSO%VU%XVUjJ%]VSORMNSRONVS%SVO%RQQUPJJPQ%NS%O[P%JKLMNOOPQ
UPMPQNRONVS%J][PMP%NJ%NQPSONbNPQe%RS%RQQPSQKM%OV%O[P%UPMPQNRONVS%J][PMP%MKJO%LP
RYUPPQ%XNO[%O[P%\_̀ %TUNVU%OV%NMT̂PMPSORONVSz%RSQ

oNNNu%̀^̂%XVUjJ%X[N][%bVUM%TRUO%Vb%O[P%UPMPQNRONVS%J][PMP%J[R̂̂%LP%]VMT̂POPQ%RSQ%R
WPUNbN]RONVS%UPTVUO%JKLMNOOPQ%OV%O[P%HVKS]N̂|J%gSWNUVSMPSOR̂%_UVOP]ONVS%mSNO%LPbVUP%RSZ
TRUO%Vb%O[P%QPWP̂VTMPSO%NJ%V]]KTNPQ%VU%LUVKY[O%NSOV%KJP%KŜPJJ%O[P%\_̀ %QNJTPSJPJ%XNO[
RSZ%JK][%UPvKNUPMPSO%JTP]NbN]R̂̂Z%RSQ%NS%XUNONSYa

fg̀ GFE%
hV%PSJKUP%O[RO%UNJjJ%bUVM%̂RSQ%]VSORMNSRONVS%OV%O[P%bKOKUP%KJPUJ%Vb%O[P%̂RSQ%RSQ

}}

}:

Page 17



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

&**2--)I)()+J

&**2--)I)()+J%4

?2$K)*),/%D%L2()K2$)2-

<$#((2J%<$!'

MNOPQRSTUOMP%VWMX%WUN%YOMOYOZNX[%\SPN\QNU%]O\Q%\QSZN%\S%̂SM\USVVNX%]W\NUZ[%_US_NU\̀%WMX
N̂SVSPÔWV%Z̀Z\NYZ%WMX%\QN%XNaNVS_YNM\%̂WM%RN%̂WUUONX%ST\%ZWbNV̀%]O\QST\%TMŴ N̂_\WRVN
UOZcZ%\S%]SUcNUZ[%MNOPQRSTUZ%WMX%S\QNU%SbbZO\N%UN̂N_\SUZ%OM%Ŵ ŜUXWM̂N%]O\Q%_SVỒ%Fdee
Sb%\QN%fOVVOMPXSM%gŜWV%hVWMi%hWU\%j]S%GWaNX%klh%hSVÔONZ%mESaNYRNU%noenpq

jQN%XNZOPM%Sb%\QN%QS\NV%ZQWVV%NMZTUN%\QW\%\QN%_US_SZNX%QS\NV%OZ%XNZOPMNX%\S%RN%bTVV̀
Ŵ N̂ZZORVN%OM%Ŵ ŜUXWM̂N%]O\Q%rG%stooinoou%WMX%OM̂SU_SUW\OMP%QSUOvSM\WV%NaŴTW\OSM%WMX
NaŴTW\OSM%VOb\Z%WZ%XN\WOVNX%OM%rG%uuuuinoos[%WMX%W%YOMOYTY%Sb%w%_NÛNM\%Sb%\QN%QS\NV
USSYZ%WUN%\S%RN%XNZOPMNX%]O\Q%W%bOxNX%\UŴcNX%QSOZ\%Z̀Z\NY%m̂SY_VOWM\%]O\Q%rGstoo
yOPTUN%wup[%W%bTU\QNU%w%_NÛNM\%]O\Q%W%bOxNX%\UŴc%QSOZ\%Z̀Z\NY%SU%ZOYOVWU%Z̀Z\NY[%W%bTU\QNU
w%_NÛNM\%̂W_WRVN%Sb%RNOMP%WXW_\NX%OM%bT\TUN%\S%Ŵ N̂ZZOROVO\̀%Z\WMXWUXZq%%zM%WXXO\OSM
W__USŴQ%\S%\QN%RTOVXOMP%ZQWVV%RN%%XNZOPMNX%OM%Ŵ ŜUXWM̂N%]O\Q%rG%stooinoouq%jQN
bŴOVO\ONZ%W__USaNX%OM%̂SY_VOWM̂N%]O\Q%\QOZ%̂SMXO\OSM%ZQWVV%RN%_USaOXNX%_UOSU%\S%\QN
Ŝ T̂_W\OSM%Sb%\QN%QS\NV%WMX%ZQWVV%RN%_NUYWMNM\V̀%UN\WOMNX%\QNUNWb\NUq

{d|GFE
jS%NMZTUN%\QW\%_NS_VN%]O\Q%XOZWROVO\ONZ%QWaN%WXN}TW\N%Ŵ N̂ZZ%\S%\QN%XNaNVS_YNM\%WMX%\S
NMZTUN%WXN}TW\N%bŴOVO\ONZ%WUN%_USaOXNX%bSU%_NS_VN%]O\Q%XOZWROVO\ONZ%OM%Ŵ ŜUXWM̂N%]O\Q
hSVÔONZ%|~et%WMX%{e�%Sb%\QN%fOVVOMPXSM%gŜWV%hVWMi%hWU\%j]S%GWaNX%klh%hSVÔONZ
mESaNYRNU%noenpq

lN\WOVZ%Sb%\QN%OM\NUMWV%VẀST\%Sb%\QN%OMXN_NMXNM\%UN\WOV%TMO\Z[%OM̂VTXOMP[%\SOVN\Z%WMX%XOZWRVNX
Ŵ N̂ZZ%ZQWVV%RN%ZTRYO\\NX%\S%WMX%W__USaNX%OM%]UO\OMP%R̀%\QN%gŜWV%hVWMMOMP%|T\QSUO\̀[
_UOSU%\S%\QN%Ŝ T̂_W\OSM%Sb%\QW\%TMO\q%%

{d|GFE
jS%NMZTUN%\QN%XNaNVS_YNM\%YNN\Z%\QN%ZTZ\WOMWRVN%XNZOPM%WOYZ%Sb%\QN%HSTM̂OV%WMX
gSMXSM%hVWM%hSVỒ%wqetq

rNbSUN%WM̀%Sb%\QN%UN\WOV%TMO\Z%SU%bSSX%ZT_NUYWUcN\%WUN%Ŝ T̂_ONX[%W%XNVOaNÙ%WMX%ZNUaÔOMP
_VWM%ZQWVV%RN%ZTRYO\\NX%\S%WMX%W__USaNX%OM%]UO\OMP%R̀%\QN%gŜWV%hVWMMOMP%|T\QSUO\̀q%jQN
_VWM%ZQWVV%OM̂VTXN%RT\%MS\%RN%VOYO\NX%\S%\QN%bSVVS]OMPi
S%lNVOaNÙ%WMX%NPUNZZ%UST\NZ[%OM̂VTXN%\QN%MTYRNU[%\̀_N%Sb%aNQÔVNZ%WMX%\OYOMP%ẐQNXTVNZ�
S%lNVOaNUONZ%\S%WaSOX%QOPQ]Ẁ%MN\]SUc%_NWc%QSTUZ%WMX%\UWbbÔ%ZNMZO\OaN%QSTUZ�
S%~NWZTUNZ%\S%YWMWPN%VŜWVOZNX%_UOSUO\ONZq
jQN%ẐQNYN%ZQWVV%RN%OY_VNYNM\NX%WMX%YWOM\WOMNX%OM%bTVV%̂SY_VOWM̂N%]O\Q%\QN%W__USaNX
YNWZTUNZq

{d|GFE
jS%NMZTUN%_NXNZ\UOWM%WMX%aNQÔTVWU%ZWbN\̀%WMX%̂SMaNMONM̂N%WMX%\S%NMZTUN%WXN}TW\N%Sbb
Z\UNN\%_WUcOMP[%WMX%VSWXOMP%bŴOVO\ONZ%OM%̂SY_VOWM̂N%]O\Q%hSVỒ%|~e�%Sb%\QN%fOVVOMPXSM
gŜWV%hVWMi%hWU\%j]S%GWaNX%klh%hSVÔONZ%mESaNYRNU%noenp%WMX%HQW_\NU%�%Sb%\QN%gSMXSM
hVWM%m�TV̀%noeepq

hUOSU%\S%\QN%̂SYYNM̂NYNM\%Sb%XNaNVS_YNM\[%XN\WOVZ%Sb%W%\USVVǸ%\UW_%\S%_UNaNM\%ZQS__OMP
\USVVǸZ%VNWaOMP%\QN%ZO\N%ZQWVV%RN%ZTRYO\\NX%\S%WMX%W__USaNX%OM%]UO\OMP%R̀%\QN%gŜWV
hVWMMOMP%|T\QSUO\̀q%jQN%W__USaNX%XN\WOVZ%ZQWVV%RN%OY_VNYNM\NX%_UOSU%\S%\QN%Ŝ T̂_W\OSM%Sb
\QN%UN\WOV%Z\SUNq

��

��

�5

��

Page 18



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI ?2*7$2J%KL%M2-)/,

EFNGOP
QR%STUVUWX%XYU%Z[ZW\RW]UWX%R̂%_YRSS̀Wa%XTRbbUc_%̀W%XYU%_dTTRdW\̀Wa%ZTUZ%b%ZW\
Z__RèZXU\%ZWX̀f_RèZb%[UYZV̀RdTg%XR%XYU%\UXT̀]UWX%R̂%hUZbXY%ZW\%GẐUXc%ZW\%XYU%eYZTZeXUT
ZW\%ZSSUZTZWeU%R̂%XYU%ZTUZ%̀W%ZeeRT\ZWeU%ìXY%jRb̀èU_%kFlm%ZW\%OFl%R̂%XYU%h̀bb̀Wa\RW
nReZb%jbZWo%jZTX%QiR%GZVU\%pqj%jRb̀èU_%rPRVU][UT%HslHtu

QYU%[d̀b\̀Wa_%rZW\%eZT%SZTvt%_YZbb%ZeỲUVU%wGUedTU\%[c%qU_̀aWw%ZeeTU\̀XZX̀RW%ZiZT\U\%[c
XYU%h̀bb̀Wa\RW%xUXTRSRb̀XZW%jRb̀eU%yT̀]U%jTUVUWX̀RW%qU_̀aW%N\V̀_UT%ryjqNt%RW%[UYZb̂%R̂
XYU%N__RèZX̀RW%R̂%yỲÛ%jRb̀eU%Ô^̀eUT_%rNyjOtu%PRWU%R̂%XYU%[d̀b\̀Wa_%YUTU[c%ZSSTRVU\
_YZbb%[U%ReedS̀U\%dWX̀b%ZeeTU\̀XZX̀RW%̂RT%XYU%TUbUVZWX%[d̀b\̀Wa%YZ_%[UUW%ZeỲUVU\u

EFNGOP
zW%SdT_dZWeU%R̂%XYU%yRdWèbw_%\dXc%dW\UT%_UeX̀RW%l{%R̂%XYU%yT̀]U%ZW\%q̀_RT\UT%NeX%l||}
XR%eRW_̀\UT%eT̀]U%ZW\%\̀_RT\UT%̀]Sb̀eZX̀RW_%̀W%U~è_̀Wa%̀X_%SbZWẀWa%̂dWeX̀RW_�%XR%STR]RXU
XYU%iUbb%[ÙWa%R̂%XYU%ZTUZ%̀W%SdT_dZWeU%R̂%XYU%yRdWèbw_%SRiUT_%dW\UT%_UeX̀RW%H%R̂%XYU
nReZb%�RVUTW]UWX%NeX%Hsssg%XR%TÛbUeX%XYU%ad̀\ZWeU%eRWXZ̀WU\%̀W%XYU%yRdWèbw_%Gj�%RW
yR]]dẀXc%GẐUXc%kc%qU_̀aW%ZW\%XR%UW_dTU%XYU%\UVUbRS]UWX%STRV̀\U_%Z%_ẐU%ZW\%_UedTU
UWV̀TRW]UWX%̀W%ZeeRT\ZWeU%ìXY%nRW\RW%jbZW%r�dbc%Hsllt%jRb̀èU_%{ul%ZW\%{umu

��

9

4

�

:

C���; &<C�=?

QYU%\UVUbRS]UWX%R̂%XỲ_%_̀XU%̀_%b̀vUbc%XR%\Z]ZaU%YUT̀XZaU%Z__UX_%R̂%ZTeYZURbRàeZb
ẀXUTU_Xu%QYU%ZSSb̀eZWX%_YRdb\%XYUTÛRTU%_d[]̀X%\UXZ̀bU\%STRSR_Zb_%̀W%XYU%̂RT]%R̂%ZW
ZTeYZURbRàeZb%STR�UeX%\U_̀aWu%QYU%\U_̀aW%_YRdb\%[U%̀W%ZeeRT\ZWeU%ìXY%XYU%ZSSTRST̀ZXU
FWab̀_Y%hUT̀XZaU%ad̀\Ub̀WU_u%GYRdb\%_̀aẀ̂ èZWX%ZTeYZURbRàeZb%TU]Z̀W_%[U%UWeRdWXUTU\%̀W
XYU%eRdT_U%R̂%XYU%̀ẀX̀Zb%̂̀Ub\%UVZbdZX̀RWg%ZW%ZSSTRST̀ZXU%]̀X̀aZX̀RW%_XTZXUacg%iỲeY%]Zc
Ẁebd\U%ZTeYZURbRàeZb%U~eZVZX̀RWg%̀_%b̀vUbc%XR%[U%WUeU__ZTcu

QYU%[d̀b\̀Wa%UWVUbRSU%R̂%XYU%YRXUb%YUTU[c%ZSSTRVU\%_YRdb\%YZVU%Z\U�dZXU%WR̀_U
Ẁ_dbZX̀RW%ZaZ̀W_X%U~XUTWZb%WR̀_U%XR%UW_dTU%_ZX̀_̂ZeXRTc%WR̀_U%bUVUb_%̀W%XYU%adU_X
[U\TRR]_%ZW\%ZWc%_XẐ%̂ZeeR]]R\ZX̀RWu%N\U�dZXU%VUWX̀bZX̀RW%ìXY%ìW\Ri_%ebR_U\
_YRdb\%[U%STRV̀\U\u%QYU%yRdWèbw_%GdSSbU]UWXZTc%jbZWẀWa%�d̀\ZWeU%RW%PR̀_U%eRWXZ̀W_
Z\V̀eU%RW%WR̀_U%\U_̀aW%eT̀XUT̀Zu%�RT%\iUbb̀Wa_g%XYU_U%ZTU%\ZcX̀]U%̀W\RRT%WR̀_U%bUVUb_%R̂
WRX%]RTU%XYZW%m�%\k%nNU�gQ%̂RT%̀W\RRT%b̀V̀Wa%ZTUZg%ZW\%ẀaYXfX̀]U%WR̀_U%bUVUb_%R̂%WRX
]RTUXYZW%ms%\k%nNU�gQ%ZW\%I�%\k%nN]Z~%̀W%[U\TRR]_u

QYU%\UVUbRS]UWX%TU�d̀TU_%XYU%̂RT]ZX̀RW%R̂%Z%VUỲedbZT%eTR__RVUTg%iỲeY%ìbb%[U
eRW_XTdeXU\%[c%XYU%yRdWèbu%QỲ_%iRTv%̀_%Zb_R%_d[�UeX%XR%XYU%̀__d̀Wa%R̂%Z%_USZTZXU%b̀eUWeU
XR%R[_XTdeX%RT%RSUW%dS%XYU%Sd[b̀e%ỲaYiZcu%%�RT%̂dTXYUT%̀ŴRT]ZX̀RW%ZW\%Z\V̀eU%eRWXZeXo%f
h̀aYiZc_%xZ̀WXUWZWeU%OSUTZX̀RW_g%I��s{g%ỳV̀e%yUWXTUg%p~[T̀\aUg%pk}%lp�u

QYU%yRdWèb%ìbb%TUeRVUT%̂TR]%XYU%ZSSb̀eZWX%XYU%eR_X%R̂%ỲaYiZc%ZW\%̂RRXiZc%TUSZ̀T_g
Ẁebd\̀Wa%\Z]ZaU%XR%aTZ__%VUTaU_u

yZTU%_YRdb\%[U%XZvUW%\dT̀Wa%XYU%[d̀b\̀Wa%iRTv_%YUTU[c%ZSSTRVU\%XR%UW_dTU%WR%\Z]ZaU
ReedT_%XR%XYU%VUTaU%RT%̂RRXSZXY_%\dT̀Wa%eRW_XTdeX̀RWu%�UỲebU_%\Ub̀VUT̀Wa%]ZXUT̀Zb_%XR%XỲ_
\UVUbRS]UWX%_YZbb%WRX%RVUTT̀\U%RT%eZd_U%\Z]ZaU%XR%XYU%Sd[b̀e%̂RRXiZcu%NWc%\Z]ZaU%ìbb
TU�d̀TU%XR%[U%]Z\U%aRR\%XR%XYU%_ZX̀_̂ZeX̀RW%R̂%XYU%yRdWèb%ZW\%ZX%XYU%ZSSb̀eZWXw_%U~SUW_Uu

Page 19



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG H!1!/2%+#%I2$/2%3%J#$%0#7,*)(%;#!K-L

M

N

5

O

PQR%STRUVWR%XYSQRZ[UXQY%[Y\%[\]X̂W%̂QYU[̂U%_%̀XaVb[cd%e[XYUWY[ŶW%fgWR[UXQYdh%iWYUR[j
kWgQU%_%ljQ̂m%nh%̀[RjXYaUQY%oQ[\%kWgQUh%pqr%̀[RjXYaUQY%oQ[\h%̀XjjXYa\QYh%eX\\jWdWsh
tlu%uvt%wxWjy%zpr{|%qGG|qF}~

EY%[̂ Q̂R\[ŶW%bXUV%UVW%gRQ]XdXQYd%QS%UVW%���Ph%UVW%�Q̂[j%�j[YYXYa%�TUVQRXUc%V[d%[̂UX]Wjc
WYa[aW\%bXUV%UVW%[ggjX̂[YU%�QUV%[U%UVW%gRW%[ggjX̂[UXQY%[Y\%[ggjX̂[UXQY%dU[aW%QS%UVW
gj[YYXYa%gRQ̂Wddh%XY%QR\WR%UQ%[̂VXW]W%[Y%[̂ ŴgU[�jW%QTÛQZW~%xVW%�Q̂[j%�j[YYXYa
�TUVQRXUc%V[d%bQRmW\%gRQ[̂UX]Wjc%bXUV%UVW%[ggjX̂[YUd%UQ%dŴTRW%[%\W]WjQgZWYU%UV[U
XZgRQ]Wd%UVW%ŴQYQZX̂h%dQ̂X[j%[Y\%WY]XRQYZWYU[j%̂QY\XUXQYd%QS%UVW%[RW[~%EY%[ddWddXYa
[Y\%\WUWRZXYXYa%UVW%\W]WjQgZWYU%gRQgQd[jh%UVW%�Q̂[j%�j[YYXYa%�TUVQRXUc%V[d%[ggjXW\%UVW
gRWdTZgUXQY%XY%S[]QTR%QS%dTdU[XY[�jW%\W]WjQgZWYU%�̂ Q̂R\XYajch%UVW%gj[YYXYa%[ggjX̂[UXQY
V[d%�WWY%RŴQZZWY\W\%SQR%[ggRQ][j~

xVW%iQTŶXj%bXjj%RŴQ]WR%SRQZ%UVW%[ggjX̂[YU%UVW%̂QdU%QS%VXaVb[c%[Y\%SQQUb[c%RWg[XRdh
XŶjT\XYa%\[Z[aW%UQ%aR[dd%]WRaWd~

i[RW%dVQTj\%�W%U[mWY%\TRXYa%UVW%�TXj\XYa%bQRmd%VWRW�c%[ggRQ]W\%UQ%WYdTRW%YQ%\[Z[aW
Q̂ T̂Rd%UQ%UVW%]WRaW%QR%SQQUg[UVd%\TRXYa%̂QYdURT̂UXQY~%�WVX̂jWd%\WjX]WRXYa%Z[UWRX[jd%UQ%UVXd
\W]WjQgZWYU%dV[jj%YQU%Q]WRRX\W%QR%̂[TdW%\[Z[aW%UQ%UVW%gT�jX̂%SQQUb[c~%�Yc%\[Z[aW%bXjj
RW�TXRW%UQ%�W%Z[\W%aQQ\%UQ%UVW%d[UXdS[̂UXQY%QS%UVW%iQTŶXj%[Y\%[U%UVW%[ggjX̂[YU�d%WsgWYdW~

PQR%STRUVWR%XYSQRZ[UXQY%[Y\%[\]X̂W%̂QYU[̂U%_%̀XaVb[cd%e[XYUWY[ŶW%fgWR[UXQYdh%iWYUR[j
kWgQU%_%ljQ̂m%nh%̀[RjXYaUQY%oQ[\%kWgQUh%pqr%̀[RjXYaUQY%oQ[\h%̀XjjXYa\QYh%eX\\jWdWsh
tlu%uvt%wxWjy%zpr{|%qGG|qF}~

�\]X̂W%QY%UVW%[ddWddZWYU%QS%ì �d%Xd%[][Xj[�jW%SRQZ%v�tn%[Uy
VUUgy��bbb~X[�Z~̂Q~Tm�UWsU�aTX\[ŶW�WgTm�̂Vg�aTX\[ŶW~g\S~%�Y%[RW[%Tg%UQ%[%\XdU[ŶW%QS
pz%UXZWd%UVW%[ggRQgRX[UW%dU[̂m%VWXaVU%YWW\d%UQ%�W%[ddWddW\~%xVWc%dVQTj\%̂QYU[̂U%UVW
vY]XRQYZWYU[j%�RQUŴUXQY%tYXU%XS%UVWc%V[]W%[Yc%�TWRXWd~

wX}~%�̂ ŴddX�jW%̂[R_g[RmXYa%�[cd%dVQTj\%�W%dXUW\%bXUVXY%FzZ%QS%UVW%WYUR[ŶWd%XYUQ%UVW
�RQgQdW\%dTgWRZ[RmWUh%̂[SW%[Y\%RWdU[TR[YU%S[̂XjXUXWd%[Y\%SQR%UVW%VQUWj~%kWU[Xjd%dVQTj\%�W
gRQ]X\W\%QY%VQb%UVW%[̂ ŴddX�jW%g[RmXYa%dg[̂Wd%bQTj\%�W%\XdURX�TUW\%bXUVXY%UVW%dXUW~
�\\XUXQY[jjch%UVW%XYSQRZ[UXQY%dVQTj\%XŶjT\W%[%�RW[m\QbY%QY%UVW%YTZ�WR%QS%dg[̂Wd%UQ%�W
[jjQ̂[UW\%UQ%W[̂V%S[̂XjXUc~%EU%dVQTj\%�W%YQUW\%UV[U%UVW%iQTŶXj%RW�TXRWd%pz�%QS%g[RmXYa
dg[̂Wd%XY%\W]WjQgZWYUd%QS%UVXd%UcgW%UQ%�W%\WdXaY[UW\%[d%[̂ ŴddX�jW%bXUV%[ggRQgRX[UW
\WjXYW[UXQY%XY
[̂ Q̂R\[ŶW%bXUV%l�%ruzzy%qzz{~
wXX}~%�%dTXU[�jW%[̂ Ŵdd%RQTUW%UQ%UVW%�TXj\XYa%dVQTj\%�W%gRQ]X\W\%SRQZ%UVW%̂[R%g[RmXYa%[RW[~
�[UVd%SQRZXYa%[̂ Ŵdd%RQTUWd%dVQTj\%�W%[%ZXYXZTZ%QS%p~|Z%̂jW[R%bX\Wh%YQ%dUWWgWR%UV[Y
pyqz%wTYjWdd%\WdXaYW\%[d%[%dTXU[�jW%R[Zg}h%YQY_djXgh%bWjj%jXU%[Y\%̂jW[Rjc%\WSXYW\%TdXYa
UWsUTRW%[Y\%]XdT[j%̂QYUR[dUd~%�[UVd%dVQTj\%XŶjT\W%dTXU[�jc%\RQggW\%mWR�d%[U%mWc%̂RQddXYa
gQXYUd~
wXXX}~%xVW%gRWdWŶW%QS%[%aj[dd%\QQRd%dVQTj\%�W%Z[\W%[gg[RWYU%bXUV%gWRZ[YWYU%dURXgd%QY
UVW%aj[dd%wZ[YXSWdU[UXQY}%bXUVXY%[%�QYW%QS%r|z%ZZ%_pzzz%ZZ%[Y\%pFzzZZ%_%p�zzZZ
SRQZ%UVW%SjQQRh%̂QYUR[dUXYa%XY%̂QjQTR%[Y\%jTZXY[ŶW%bXUV%UVW%�[̂maRQTY\%dWWY%UVRQTaV%UVW
aj[dd%XY%[jj%jXaVU%̂QY\XUXQYd~%xVW%W\aWd%QS%[%aj[dd%\QQR%dVQTj\%[jdQ%�W%[gg[RWYU%bVWY%UVW
\QQR%Xd%QgWY~%ES%[%aj[dd%\QQR%Xd%[\�[̂WYU%UQh%QR%Xd%XŶQRgQR[UW\%bXUVXY%[%STjjc%aj[�W\%b[jjh

Page 20



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIIJ%KLH%MKNN%OFIPNH%QG%RNGKJNS%HTUUGJGLETKEGH%UJIV%ILG%KLIEFGJW%MTEF%EFG%HIIJ%VIJG
XJIVTLGLEY
ZT[\Y%]KOF%XITLE%VKRFTLGO%OFIPNH%QG%UPNNS%KRRGOOTQNGY%̂FG%VK_TVPV%JGKRFTL̀%FGT̀FE%IU
RILEJINO%KLH%RKJH%ONIEO%OFIPNH%LIE%G_RGGH%abccVVY
Z[\%dNN%OT̀LK̀G%UIJ%HTJGRETILOW%OGJ[TRGO%IJ%UKRTNTETGO%OFIPNH%QG%XJI[THGH%TL%K%RINIPJ
RILEJKOETL̀%MTEF%EFG%QKRèJIPLHY%fT̀LK̀G%KLH%NT̀FETL̀%NG[GNO%OFIPNH%QG%RILOTOEGLE
EFJIP̀FIPE%EFG%QPTNHTL̀%KLH%RKJG%EKeGL%EI%K[ITH%OPHHGL%RFKL̀GO%TL%NG[GNOY
Z[T\Y%dRRGOOTQNG%EITNGEO%OFIPNH%QG%HGOT̀LGH%TL%KRRIJHKLRG%MTEF%gf%hiccjbcckY%̂FG%RPQTRNG
OFIPNH%LIE%TLRIJXIJKEG%QKQS%RFKL̀G%UKRTNTETGOY%d%RIVQTLKETIL%IU%QIEF%NGUE%KLH%JT̀FE%FKLH
EJKLOUGJ%OXKRGO%OFIPNH%QG%XJI[THGHW%KO%VIJG%EFKL%ILG%PLTOG_%XJI[TOTIL%TO%XJIXIOGHY%
ZlTT\Y%̂ FG%KRRGOOTQNG%EITNGE%OFIPNH%QG%OT̀LGH%GTEFGJ%dRRGOOTQNG%m]%IJ%nLTOG_Y
dNEGJLKET[GNSW%EFG%POG%IU%EFG%MFGGNRFKTJ%OSVQIN%KLH%EFG%MIJHO%oKHTGO%KLH%pGLENGVGL%IJ
nLTOG_%MIPNH%QG%KRRGXEKQNGY
Z[TTT\Y%qGEKTNO%IU%OGXKJKEG%QKQS%RFKL̀TL̀%UKRTNTETGO%OFIPNH%QG%XJI[THGHY
ZT_\Y%dO%EFG%XJIXIOGH%JGHG[GNIXVGLE%MIPNH%JGXJGOGLE%K%eGS%RIVVPLTES%JGOIPJRGW%EFG
]IPLRTN%OFIPNH%JGrPTJG%K%]FKL̀TL̀%sNKRGO%EITNGE%UKRTNTES%TL%KRRIJHKLRG%MTEF%EFG%dRRGOOTQNG
tTNNTL̀HIL%fsq%ZKHIXEGH%uKLPKJS%bcac\Y%fPRF%XJI[TOTIL%TO%TL%NTLG%MTEF%gf%hiccj%bcck%KLH
EFG%qGXKJEVGLE%UIJ%]IVVPLTETGO%KLH%oIRKN%pI[GJLVGLE%Zq]op\%OEJKEG̀TR%̀PTHKLRG
vwVXJI[TL̀%sPQNTR%dRRGOO%EI%gGEEGJ%xPKNTES%̂ITNGEOY%yI%HGEKTNO%TL%EFTO%JG̀KJH%FK[G%QGGL
OPQVTEEGHY
Z_T\Y%qGEKTNO%IU%JGUP̀G%KJGKO%KLHzIJ%GVGJ̀GLRS%G[KRPKETIL%XJI[TOTILO%KLH%XJIRGHPJGO
OFIPNH%QG%XJI[THGHY%dH[TRG%UJIV%KL%KXXJIXJTKEG%UTJG%OKUGES%IUUTRGJ%IJ%K̀GLRS%OFIPNH%QG
OIP̀FE%KE%KL%GKJNS%OEK̀G%EI%GLOPJG%EFKE%KHGrPKEG%KLH%KXXJIXJTKEG%JGUP̀G%KJGKO%KJG
TLRIJXIJKEGH%TLEI%EFG%ORFGVG%KO%K%MFINGY%{GUP̀G%KJGKO%XJI[THGH%OFIPNH%QG%OT|GH%KLH
KJJKL̀GH%EI%UKRTNTEKEG%VKLIGP[JKQTNTES%QS%MFGGNRFKTJ%POGJO%Z{GUGJ%EI%gf%kkkkj%bcch\Y
{GUP̀G%KJGKO%VPOE%QG%KHGrPKEGNS%OT̀LGH%KLH%KRRGOOTQNG%RIVVPLTRKETIL%XITLEO%OFIPNH
KNOI%QG%XJI[THGH%TL%EFG%JGUP̀G%KJGKY
Z_TT\Y%qGEKTNO%IU%K%UTJG%TL%GVGJ̀GLRS%XNKL%OFIPNH%QG%OPQVTEEGH%EI%HGVILOEJKEG%EFKE
KHGrPKEG%VGKLO%IU%GORKXG%UIJ%HTOKQNGH%XGIXNG%FKO%QGGL%TLRIJXIJKEGH%TLEI%EFG%HGOT̀L%IU
KNN%EFG%XJIXIOGH%QPTNHTL̀OY

}QOGJ[KETILO%fXGRTUTR%EI%EFG%sJIXIOGH%tIEGN
Z_TTT\Y%sINTRS%~Y�%ZoILHILvO%[TOTEIJ%TLUJKOEJPREPJG\%IU%EFG%oILHIL%sNKL%~Y�W%OGGeO%EI%KRFTG[G
~cWccc%LGE%KHHTETILKN%FIEGN%QGHJIIVO%QS%bciaW%IU%MFTRF%KE%NGKOE%ac%XGJ%RGLE%OFIPNH%QG
MFGGNRFKTJ%KRRGOOTQNGY%̂I%EFTO%GLHW%EFG%]IPLRTN%OGGeO%EI%TLRJGKOG%EFG%rPKNTES%KLH%rPKLETES
IU%UPNNS%MFGGNRFKTJ%KRRGOOTQNG%FIEGN%KRRIVVIHKETILW%KLHW%EFGJGUIJGW%TL%KRRIJHKLRG%MTEF
EFG%KQI[G%VGLETILGH%fPXXNGVGLEKJS%sNKLLTL̀%qIRPVGLE%KLH%gfhiccjbcckW%JGrPTJGO%EFG
VTLTVPV%XJI[TOTIL%IU%KRRGOOTQNG%QGHJIIVO%KO%K%XGJRGLEK̀G%IU%EFG%EIEKN%LPVQGJ%IU
QGHJIIVO%EI%QGj
TY%��%MTEFIPE%K%UT_GH%EJKReGH�FITOE%OSOEGV%ZOGG%G_KVXNG%TL%�T̀PJG%�k\�
TTY%��%MTEF%K%UT_GH%EJKReGH�FITOE%OSOEGV%IJ%OTVTNKJ%OSOEGV%̀T[TL̀%EFG%OKVG%HG̀JGG%IU
RIL[GLTGLRG%KLH%OKUGES�
TTTY%��%RKXKQNG%IU%QGTL̀%KHKXEGH%TL%EFG%UPEPJG%EI%KRRGOOTQTNTES%OEKLHKJHO%ZTYGY%MTEF%VIJG
OXKRG%EI%KNNIM%EFG%POG%IU%K%VIQTNG%FITOEW%MTHGJ%HIIJOW%XJI[TOTIL%UIJ%OGJ[TRGO%KLH%MTEF
GLRNIOTL̀%MKNNO%RKXKQNG%IU%OPXXIJETL̀%KHKXEKETILOW%GỲY%FKLHJKTNOY
Z_T[\Y%̂FG%XJTLRTXKN%GLEJKLRG%HIIJ%OFIPNH%QG%XJI[THGH%MTEF%K%̀NK|GH%XKLGN%̀T[TL̀%K%|ILG%IU
[TOTQTNTESW%TL%KRRIJHKLRG%MTEF%gf%hiccjbcckY%wE%TO%OEJIL̀NS%JGRIVVGLHGH%EFKE
RILOTHGJKETIL%QG%̀T[GL%EI%EFG%POG%IU%KL%KPEIVKETR%IXGLTL̀%HIIJ%HG[TRGY
Z_[\Y%sKJE%IU%EFG%JGRGXETILzRILRTGJ̀G%HGOe%OFIPNH%QG%XJI[THGH%KE%K%FGT̀FE%IU%��c�hccVVY
dL%KOOTOEGH%NTOEGLTL̀%HG[TRGW%TG%TLUJK�JGH%IJ%TLHPRETIL%NIIX%OSOEGVW%OFIPNH%QG%UTEEGH%EI
OGJ[G%KNN%JGRGXETIL%KJGKOY%fGKETL̀%IU%[KJSTL̀%FGT̀FEO%OFIPNH%QG%XJI[THGH%KLH%OTEGH%RNIOG
EI%JGRGXETILY
Z_[TT\Y%dNN%OT̀LK̀G%UIJ%HTJGRETILOW%OGJ[TRGO%IJ%UKRTNTETGO%OFIPNH%QG%XJI[THGH%TL%K%RINIPJ

Page 21



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKHLGM%NLHO%HOP%QJERMIFSGTU%VLMGJMP%JGT%WLMOHLGM%WPXPWK%KOFSWT%QP%EFGKLKHPGH
HOIFSMOFSH%HOP%QSLWTLGM%JGT%EJIP%HJRPG%HF%JXFLT%KSTTPG%EOJGMPK%LG%WPXPWU
YXLLLZU%[LMOHLGM%WPXPWK%KOFSWT%QP%EFGKLKHPGH%HOIFSMOFSH%HOP%QSLWTLGM%JGT%EJIP%HJRPG%HF
JXFLT%KSTTPG%EOJGMPK%LG%WPXPWKU
\YLYZU%]EEPKKLQWP%HFLWPHK%NLHOLG%HOP%EF̂ ŜGJW%JIPJK%KOFSWT%QP%TPKLMGPT%LG%JEEFITJGEP
NLHO%HOP%MSLTJGEP%MLXPG%LG%]__IFXPT%̀FEŜ PGH%a%HF%HOP%bSLWTLGMK%cPMSWJHLFGK%deefU%
\YYZU%gOP%JEEPKKLQWP%HFLWPHK%KOFSWT%QP%KLMGPT%PLHOPI%]EEPKKLQWP%hi%FI%jGLKPYU
]WHPIGJHLXPWkl%HOP%SKP%Fm%HOP%WJTLPK%JGT%MPGHWP̂ PG%NLHO%J%NOPPWEOJLI%Kk̂ QFW%JGT%HOP
NFIT%jGLKPY%NFSWT%QP%JEEP_HJQWPU
\YYLZU%nWJGK%KOFSWT%TPHJLW%IFF̂ %TL̂PGKLFGKl%_JIHLESWJIWk%mFI%HOP%PG%KSLHP%QJHOIFF̂ K%JGT
EFGmLÎ%NLHOLG%HOP%̀PKLMG%JGT%]EEPKK%VHJHP̂ PGHl%HOJH%QJHO%JGT%KOFNPI%IFF̂ K%NLWW%JEEFIT
NLHO%HOP%TPKLMG%MSLTJGEP%LG%bVopeeqdeerU%]K%HOP%̂JsFILHk%Fm%NOPPWEOJLI%SKPIK%_IPmPI
KOFNPIKl%J%WJIMPI%_IF_FIHLFG
Fm%HOP%JEEPKKLQWP%IFF̂ K%KOFSWT%mPJHSIP%KOFNPI%IFF̂ KU%[JIMPtKEJWP%_WJGK%KOFSWT%QP
KSQ̂ LHHPT%TPHJLWLGM%HOP%K_PELmLEJHLFG%Fm%HOP%_IF_FKPT%JEEPKKLQWP%QJHO%JGT%KOFNPI%IFF̂ KU
\YYLLZU%iFIILTFIK%KOFSWT%QP%J%̂LGL̂Ŝ %Fm%uveê %̂NLTP%JGT%LGHPIGJW%TFFIK%JEIFKK
ELIESWJHLFG%IFSHPK%KOFSWT%LGEFI_FIJHP%J%KSLHJQWP%wFGP%Fm%XLKLQLWLHkU
\YYLXZU%xGHPIGJW%TFFIKl%JEIFKK%ELIESWJHLFG%IFSHPKl%KOFSWT%QP%OPWT%F_PG%SKLGM%mLIP%JWJÎ
JEHLXJHPT%̂JMGPHLE%EWFKPIKU
\YYXZU%̀PHJLWK%Fm%NOPIP%yPJILGM%zGOJGEP̂ PGH%VkKHP̂ K%\PUMU%LGTSEHLFG%WFF_KZ%NLWW%QP
_IFXLTPT%KOFSWT%mFÎ%_JIH%Fm%HOP%KEOP̂ PU%iFGKLTPIJHLFG%KOFSWT%JWKF%QP%MLXPGl%JH%HOLK
KHJMPl%HF%HOP%Hk_P%Fm%KkKHP̂ \KZ%HOJH%NLWW%QP%KSLHJQWP%mFI%TLmmPIPGH%JIPJK%Fm%HOP%OFHPWU%\xH%LK
L̂_FIHJGH%HF%EFGKLTPI%KSEO%TPHJLW%GFNl%JK%HOP%TPKLMG%Fm%J%QSLWTLGM%JGT%HOP%̂JHPILJW%mIF̂
NOLEO%LH%LK%EFGKHISEHPTl%EFGHILQSHP%HF%MFFT%JEFSKHLE%HIJXPW%JGT%KHJQLWLHkU%]%HPEOGLEJW%JSTLH
KOFSWT%mFÎ%_JIH%Fm%HOP%̀PKLMG%{%]EEPKK%VHJHP̂ PGHl%JK%HOP%IPWLJQLWLHk%Fm%KkKHP̂ K%LG
_IFYL̂LHk%HF%FHOPI%PWPEHILEJW%P|SL_̂ PGH%FI%̂JHPILJWK%EJG%QP%JTXPIKPWk%JmmPEHPTl%PUMU
mWSFIPKEPGH%WLMOHLGM%JGT%KHPPWNFIRUZ%
\YYXZU%VLMGK%LGTLEJHLGM%HOP%WFEJHLFG%Fm%JG%JEEPKKLQWP%WLmH%KOFSWT%QP%_IFXLTPT%LG%J%WFEJHLFG
HOJH%LK%EWPJIWk%XLKLQWP%mIF̂ %HOP%QSLWTLGM%PGHIJGEPU%
\YYXLZU%gOP%WLmHK%KOFSWT%JEEFIT%NLHO%bV%opeeqdeerU
\YYXLLZU%]%̂LGL̂Ŝ %Fm%FGP%mLIP%IJHPT%WLmH%KOFSWT%QP%LGEFI_FIJHPT%LGHF%HOP%KEOP̂ PU%gOP%WLmH
KOFSWT%QP%LGHPMIJHPT%HF%KS__FIH%yFILwFGHJW%zXJESJHLFG%JGT%TPKLMGPT%LG%JEEFITJGEP%NLHO
bV%rrrrqdeeo%JGT%JWW%IPWJHPT%KHJGTJITK%EFGHJLGPT%NLHOLGU
}LIP%PYLHK%KOFSWT%LGEFI_FIJHP%J%KSLHJQWk%WPXPW%HOIPKOFWT%JGT%KOFSWT%F_PG%FGHF%J
KSLHJQWk%WPXPW%JIPJU%]TXLEP%mIF̂ %J%KSLHJQWk%|SJWLmLPT%}LIP%VJmPHk%~mmLEPI%EFGEPIGLGM
P̂ PIMPGEk%PMIPKK%mFI%TLKJQWPT%_PF_WP%KOFSWT%QP%KFSMOH%JH%JG%PJIWk%KHJMPU%xH%LKl%OFNPXPIl
SGJEEP_HJQWP%HF%_IFXLTP%FGWk%J%IPmSMP%LG%TPXPWF_̂ PGH%Fm%HOLK%Hk_P%JGT%KEJWPU%xH%LK%GFH%HOP
IPK_FGKLQLWLHk%Fm%HOP%mLIP%KPIXLEP%HF%PXJESJHP%TLKJQWPT%_PF_WPl%JGT%HOPIPmFIPl%LGOPIPGH%LG
HOP%TPKLMG%̂ SKH%QP%mJELWLHLPK%HOJH%_PÎLH%TLKJQWPT%_PF_WP%HF%WPJXP%HOP%QSLWTLGM
LGTP_PGTPGHWk%LG%HOP%PXPGH%Fm%J%mLIP%PXJESJHLFGU%gOP%JWJÎ%KkKHP̂ %KOFSWT%QP%TPKLMGPT%HF
JWWFN%TPJm%_PF_WP%HF%QP%JNJIP%Fm%LHK%JEHLXJHLFGU%\VSEO%_IFXLKLFGK%EFSWT%LGEWSTP%XLKSJW%mLIP
JWJÎ%JEHLXJHLFG%TPXLEPKl%JGT�FI%J%XLQIJHLGM%_JMPI%KkKHP̂ U%]%HPEOGLEJW%JSTLH%KOFSWT%QP
EFGKLTPIPT%JH%HOLK%KHJMP%HF%PGKSIP%HOJH%̂ FQLWP%_OFGP%JGT%P̂ PIMPGEk%_JMLGM%KkKHP̂
KLMGJWK%EJG%HIJGK̂ LH%HOIFSMOFSH%HOP%QSLWTLGMUZ
\YXLLLZU%[LMOHLGM%WPXPWK%KOFSWT%QP%EFGKLKHPGH%HOIFSMOFSH%HOP%QSLWTLGM%JGT%EJIP%HJRPG%HF
JXFLT%KSTTPG%EOJGMPK%LG%WPXPWKU
\YLYZU%]EEPKKLQWP%HFLWPHK%NLHOLG%HOP%EF̂ ŜGJW%JIPJK%KOFSWT%QP%TPKLMGPT%LG%JEEFITJGEP
NLHO%HOP%MSLTJGEP%MLXPG%LG%]__IFXPT%̀FEŜ PGH%a%HF%HOP%bSLWTLGMK%cPMSWJHLFGK%deefU%
\YYZU%gOP%JEEPKKLQWP%HFLWPHK%KOFSWT%QP%KLMGPT%PLHOPI%]EEPKKLQWP%hi%FI%jGLKPYU
]WHPIGJHLXPWkl%HOP%SKP%Fm%HOP%WJTLPK%JGT%MPGHWP̂ PG%NLHO%J%NOPPWEOJLI%Kk̂ QFW%JGT%HOP
NFIT%jGLKPY%NFSWT%QP%JEEP_HJQWPU
\YYLZU%nWJGK%KOFSWT%TPHJLW%IFF̂ %TL̂PGKLFGKl%_JIHLESWJIWk%mFI%HOP%PG%KSLHP%QJHOIFF̂ K%JGT
EFGmLÎ%NLHOLG%HOP%̀PKLMG%JGT%]EEPKK%VHJHP̂ PGHl%HOJH%QJHO%JGT%KOFNPI%IFF̂ K%NLWW%JEEFIT

Page 22



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

E

98

FGHI%HIJ%KJLGMN%MOGKPNQJ%GN%RSTUVVWXVVYZ%[L%HIJ%\P]̂_GH̀%̂a%FIJJbQIPG_%OLJ_L%c_JaJ_
LÎFJ_Ld%P%bP_MJ_%c_̂ĉ_HĜN
â%HIJ%PQQJLLGebJ%_̂ \̂L%LÎObK%aJPHO_J%LÎFJ_%_̂ \̂LZ%fP_MJgLQPbJ%cbPNL%LÎObK%eJ
LOe\GHHJK%KJHPGbGNM%HIJ%LcJQGaGQPHĜN%̂a%HIJ%c_̂ĉLJK%PQQJLLGebJ%ePHI%PNK%LÎFJ_%_̂ \̂LZ
hiiGGjZ%k̂ __GK̂_L%LÎObK%eJ%P%\GNG\O\%̂a%lmVV\\%FGKJ%PNK%GNHJ_NPb%K̂ _̂L%PQ_̂LL
QG_QObPHĜN%_̂OHJL%LÎObK%GNQ̂_ĉ_PHJ%P%LOGHPebJ%n̂NJ%̂a%oGLGeGbGH̀Z
hiiGojZ%pNHJ_NPb%K̂ _̂Ld%PQ_̂LL%QG_QObPHĜN%_̂OHJLd%LÎObK%eJ%IJbK%̂cJN%OLGNM%aG_J%PbP_\
PQHGoPHJK%\PMNJHGQ%Qb̂LJ_LZ
hiiojZ%qJHPGbL%̂a%FIJ_J%rJP_GNM%sNIPNQJ\JNH%S̀LHJ\L%hJZMZ%GNKOQHĜN%b̂̂ cLj%FGbb%eJ
c_̂oGKJK%LÎObK%â_\%cP_H%̂a%HIJ%LQIJ\JZ%k̂ NLGKJ_PHĜN%LÎObK%PbL̂%eJ%MGoJNd%PH%HIGL
LHPMJd%Ĥ%HIJ%H̀cJ%̂a%L̀LHJ\hLj%HIPH%FGbb%eJ%LOGHPebJ%â_%KGaaJ_JNH%P_JPL%̂a%HIJ%ÎHJbZ%hpH%GL
G\ĉ_HPNH%Ĥ%Q̂NLGKJ_%LOQI%KJHPGb%N̂Fd%PL%HIJ%KJLGMN%̂a%P%eOGbKGNM%PNK%HIJ%\PHJ_GPb%a_̂\
FIGQI%GH%GL%Q̂NLH_OQHJKd%Q̂NH_GeOHJ%Ĥ%M̂ K̂%PQ̂OLHGQ%H_PoJb%PNK%LHPeGbGH̀Z%[%HJQINGQPb%POKGH
LÎObK%â_\%cP_H%̂a%HIJ%qJLGMN%t%[QQJLL%SHPHJ\JNHd%PL%HIJ%_JbGPeGbGH̀%̂a%L̀LHJ\L%GN
c_̂iG\GH̀%Ĥ%̂HIJ_%JbJQH_GQPb%JuOGc\JNH%̂_%\PHJ_GPbL%QPN%eJ%PKoJ_LJb̀%PaaJQHJKd%JZMZ
abÔ_JLQJNH%bGMIHGNM%PNK%LHJJbF̂ _vZj%
hiiojZ%SGMNL%GNKGQPHGNM%HIJ%b̂QPHĜN%̂a%PN%PQQJLLGebJ%bGaH%LÎObK%eJ%c_̂oGKJK%GN%P%b̂QPHĜN
HIPH%GL%QbJP_b̀%oGLGebJ%a_̂\%HIJ%eOGbKGNM%JNH_PNQJZ%
hiioGjZ%wIJ%bGaHL%LÎObK%PQQ̂_K%FGHI%RS%TUVVWXVVYZ
hiioGGjZ%[%\GNG\O\%̂a%̂NJ%aG_J%_PHJK%bGaH%LÎObK%eJ%GNQ̂_ĉ_PHJK%GNĤ%HIJ%LQIJ\JZ%wIJ%bGaH
LÎObK%eJ%GNHJM_PHJK%Ĥ%LOcĉ_H%r̂ _Gn̂NHPb%soPQOPHĜN%PNK%KJLGMNJK%GN%PQQ̂_KPNQJ%FGHI
RS%YYYYWXVVT%PNK%Pbb%_JbPHJK%LHPNKP_KL%Q̂NHPGNJK%FGHIGNZ%xG_J%JiGHL%LÎObK%GNQ̂_ĉ_PHJ%P
LOGHPeb̀%bJoJb%HI_JLÎbK%PNK%LÎObK%̂cJN%̂NĤ%P%LOGHPeb̀%bJoJb%P_JPZ%[KoGQJ%a_̂\%P%LOGHPeb̀
uOPbGaGJK%xG_J%SPaJH̀%yaaGQJ_%Q̂NQJ_NGNM%J\J_MJNQ̀%JM_JLL%â_%qGLPebJK%cĴcbJ%LÎObK%eJ
L̂OMIH%PH%PN%JP_b̀%LHPMJZ%pH%GLd%ÎFJoJ_d%ONPQQJcHPebJ%Ĥ%c_̂oGKJ%̂Nb̀%P%_JaOMJ%GN
KJoJb̂c\JNH%̂a%HIGL%H̀cJ%PNK%LQPbJZ%pH%GL%N̂H%HIJ%_JLĉNLGeGbGH̀%̂a%HIJ%aG_J%LJ_oGQJ%Ĥ
JoPQOPHJ%KGLPebJK%cĴcbJd%PNK%HIJ_Jâ_Jd%GNIJ_JNH%GN%HIJ%KJLGMN%\OLH%eJ%aPQGbGHGJL%HIPH
cJ_\GH%KGLPebJK%cĴcbJ%Ĥ%bJPoJ%HIJ%eOGbKGNM%GNKJcJNKJNHb̀%GN%HIJ%JoJNH%̂a
P%aG_J%JoPQOPHĜNZ%wIJ%PbP_\%L̀LHJ\%LÎObK%eJ%KJLGMNJK%Ĥ%Pbb̂F%KJPa%cĴcbJ%Ĥ%eJ%PFP_J
â%GHL%PQHGoPHĜNZ%hSOQI%c_̂oGLĜNL%Q̂ObK%GNQbOKJ%oGLOPb%aG_J%PbP_\%PQHGoPHĜN%KJoGQJLd%PNKẑ_
P%oGe_PHGNM%cPMJ%L̀LHJ\Z%[%HJQINGQPb%POKGH%LÎObK%eJ%Q̂NLGKJ_JK%PH%HIGL%LHPMJ%Ĥ%JNLO_J
HIPH%\̂ eGbJ%cÎNJ%PNK%J\J_MJNQ̀%cPMGNM%L̀LHJ\%LGMNPbL%QPN%H_PNL\GH%HI_̂OMÎOH%HIJ
eOGbKGNMZj

{̂O%P_J%PKoGLJK%HIGL%cJ_\GLLĜN%GL%ePLJK%̂N%HIJ%KG\JNLĜNL%c_̂oGKJK%̂N%HIJ%Pcc_̂oJK
K_PFGNML%PL%NO\eJ_JK%PêoJZ

x̂_%Q̂\cbGPNQJ%FGHI%HIJ%qq[%cbJPLJ%_JaJ_%Ĥ%HIJ%âbb̂FGNM%MOGKPNQJW%g
|%wIJ%qGLPeGbGH̀%qGLQ_G\GNPHĜN%[QH%lYYmZ%[oPGbPebJ%Ĥ%K̂FNb̂PK%a_̂\%FFFẐcLGZM̂oZOv
|%qGLPeGbGH̀%}GMIHL%k̂ \\GLLĜN%hq}kj%[QQJLL%LHPHJ\JNHLZ%[QIGJoGNM%PN%GNQbOLGoJ
JNoG_̂N\JNH%è%JNLO_GNM%Q̂NHGNOGH̀%HI_̂OMÎOH%HIJ%cbPNNGNMd%KJLGMN%PNK%\PNPMJ\JNH%̂a
eOGbKGNM%PNK%LcPQJLd%XVV~Z%[oPGbPebJ%Ĥ%K̂FNb̂PK%a_̂\%FFFZK_QgMeẐ_MZ
|%k̂ KJ%̂a%c_PQHGQJZ%}GMIHL%̂a%PQQJLLZ%�̂ K̂Ld%aPQGbGHGJLd%LJ_oGQJL%PNK%c_J\GLJLZ
qGLPeGbGH̀%KGLQ_G\GNPHĜN%PQH%lYYmd%XVVXZ%pSR�%V%ll�VX%T�V%�Z%[oPGbPebJ%Ĥ%K̂FNb̂PK
a_̂\%FFFZK_QgMeẐ_MZ
|%k_JPHGNM%PN%GNQbOLGoJ%JNoG_̂N\JNHd%XVVU%t%XVV~%g%�IPH%GH%\JPNL%Ĥ%̀ ÔZ%[%MOGKJ%â_
LJ_oGQJ%c_̂oGKJ_Ld%XVVUZ%[oPGbPebJ%Ĥ%K̂FNb̂PK%a_̂\%FFFZK_QgMeẐ_MZ

wIGL%GL%N̂H%P%Q̂\c_JIJNLGoJ%bGLH%̂ a%ROGbKGNM%}JMObPHĜNL%bJMGLbPHĜNZ%x̂_%aO_HIJ_
GNâ_\PHĜN%̀̂ O%LÎObK%Q̂NHPQH%ROGbKGNM%k̂ NH_̂b%̂N%VlTYm%XmVTV~zmz�%PNK%TZ

Page 23



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF

EFG

EFHI

EFJ

EJH

EJJI

=,*$#!*612,+

?+$22+%K!1),/%!,L%K71M2$),/

;23),-+!+212,+%#N%!%O26)*(2%&**2--P

Q#$R-%!NN2*+),/%+62%.7M()*%S)/6T!U%3%V2,2$!(

W22'),/%S)/6T!U-%!,L%.!X212,+-%N$22%N$#1%17L%2+*

.$2X2,+)#,%#N%B)++2$

99

94

9Y

9:

9Z

9[

\]̂%_̀a%_bcdeab%fg_f%dh%_ij%k_̀f%]h%fga%bacal]kmaif%gàanj%kàmdffab%aiò]_ogae%nj
adfgà%dfe%̀]]hp%q_llep%a_caep%r̂ffàep%]̀%h]̂ib_fd]iep%fgai%_%iaq%kl_iidir%_kkldo_fd]i%qdll
g_ca%f]%na%ênmdffabs%tgde%kl_iidir%kàmdeed]i%de%i]f%c_ldb%h]̀%_%bacal]kmaif%fg_f%̀aêlfe
di%_ij%h]̀m%]h%aiò]_ogmaifs

Ill%k̀]k]eab%iaq%ef̀aaf%i_mae%m̂ ef%na%i]fdhdab%f]%_ib%_kk̀]cab%nj%fga%u]̂iodls%v̂dlbdir
i_mae%_ib%îmnàep%_ib%k̀]k]eab%og_irae%]h%ef̀aaf%i_mae%m̂ ef%_le]%na%i]fdhdab%f]%fga
u]̂iodls%w]̀%ĥ f̀gà%dih]̀m_fd]i%_ib%_bcdoap%o]if_of%x%tga%yf̀aaf%z_mdir%_ib%ẑ mnàdir
{hhdoàp%|l_iidir%}%u]mm̂ idfj%yàcdoaep%H%z]̀fg%udcdo%uaif̀ap%~drg%yf̀aafp%��ǹdbrap
�v�%G��%�tals%�G���%F������s

\]̂%_̀a%_bcdeab%nj%�]ib]i%v]̀]̂rg%]h%~dlldirb]ip%~drgq_je%�_i_ramaifp%fg_f%_ij
q]̀�e%]i%fga%~drgq_jp%di%̀al_fd]i%f]%fga%̀adief_famaif%]h%_ij%a�defdir%cagdola%_ooaeep
m̂ ef%na%o_̀ d̀ab%]̂f%qdfg%_kk̀]c_l%h̀]m%fga%~drgq_j%Îfg]̀dfjs%w_dl̂̀a%f]%̀adief_fa%_i
a�defdir%cagdola%_ooaee%qdll%̀aêlf%di%fga%~drgq_j%Îfg]̀dfj%o]mklafdir%fga%q]̀�ep%_ib%fga
bacal]kà%m_j%na%̀aek]iednla%h]̀%fga%o]efe%diô`̀abs%�i�̂d̀dae%eg]̂lb%na%_bb̀aeeab%f]�
~drgq_je%�_difai_ioap%J����p%udcdo%uaif̀ap%��ǹdbrap%�v�%G��s

I%ldoaioa%m̂ ef%na%]nf_diab%h̀]m%fga%~drgq_j%Îfg]̀dfj%nah]̀a%_ij%q]̀�e%_̀a%o_̀ d̀ab%]̂f
]i%_ij%h]]fq_jp%o_̀ d̀_raq_jp%càra%]̀%]fgà%l_ib%h]̀mdir%k_̀f%]h%fga%k̂nldo%gdrgq_js
tgde%diol̂bae%fga%àaofd]i%]h%famk]̀_̀j%eo_hh]lbdirp%g]_̀bdir%]̀%]fgà%_kk_̀_f̂e%di
o]iiaofd]i%qdfg%fga%bacal]kmaif%h]̀%qgdog%kl_iidir%kàmdeed]i%de%gàanj%r̀_ifabs%%w]̀
ĥ f̀gà%dih]̀m_fd]i%_ib%_bcdoa%o]if_of�%x%~drgq_je%�_difai_ioa%{kà_fd]iep%J����p
udcdo%uaif̀ap%��ǹdbrap%�v�%G��

\]̂%_̀a%_bcdeab%fg_f%o_̀a%eg]̂lb%na%f_�ai%b̂ d̀ir%fga%n̂dlbdir%q]̀�e%gàanj%_kk̀]cab%f]
_c]db%ekdll_ra%]h%m̂ bp%e]dl%]̀%̀al_fab%n̂dlbdir%m_fàd_le%]if]%fga%k_camaif%]̀%k̂nldo
gdrgq_js%\]̂%_̀a%ĥ f̀gà%_bcdeab%fg_f%h_dl̂̀a%f]%f_�a%_kk̀]k̀d_fa%efake%f]%_c]db%ekdll_ra%]̀
_ba�̂_falj%ola_̀%df%_q_j%o]̂lb%̀aêlf%di%_ofd]i%nadir%f_�ai%̂ibà%fga%~drgq_je%Iof%G���s

\]̂%eg]̂lb%aiê à%fg_f%j]̂ %̀k̀amdeae%b]%i]f%raià_fa%ldffà%di%fga%ef̀aafe%_ib%ia_̀nj
_̀a_es%%yaofd]ie%�H%_ib%�J%]h%fga%�icd̀]imaif_l%|̀]faofd]i%Iof%G���%rdca%l]o_l
_̂fg]̀dfdae%fga%k]qà%f]%eàca%�yf̀aaf%�dffà%u]if̀]l%z]fdoae�%̀a�̂d̀dir%n̂ediaeeae%f]%ola_̀
k̂%fga%ldffà%_ib%dmklamaif%ma_ê àe%f]%k̀acaif%fga%l_ib%h̀]m%nao]mdir%ldffàab%_r_dis
vj%dmk]edir%_%�yf̀aaf%�dffà%u]if̀]l%z]fdoa�p%fga%l]o_l%_̂fg]̀dfj%g_e%fga%k]qà%f]%h]̀oa
n̂ediaeeae%f]%ola_i%̂k%fga%_̀a_%di%fga%cdodidfj%]h%fgad̀%k̀amdeaep%k̀]cdba%_ib%amkfj%ndie
_ib%b]%_ijfgdir%alea%qgdog%m_j%na%iaoaee_̀j%f]%̀am]ca%ldffàs%%Imaibmaife%m_ba%f]
fga%G���%Iof%nj%fga%ula_i%zadrgn]̂ g̀]]be%_ib%�icd̀]imaif%Iof%F���%g_ca%m_ba%df
dmmabd_falj%_i%]hhaioa%f]%h_dl%f]%o]mklj%qdfg%fga%̀a�̂d̀amaife%]h%_%yf̀aaf%�dffà%u]if̀]l
z]fdoap%_ib%hd�ab%kai_lfdae%m_j%na%deêab%_e%_i%_lfài_fdca%f]%k̀]eaôfd]is%%

�dcai%fga%̀a�̂d̀amaife%]h%fga%ula_i%zadrgn]̂ g̀]]be%_ib%�icd̀]imaif%Iof%F���p%j]̂
_̀a%_bcdeab%f]%f_�a%k_̀f%di%�ah̀_�e%�]l̂if_̀j%u]ba%]h%|̀_ofdoa%h]̀%��ab̂odir%ldffà%o_̂eab
nj%w]]b%]i%fga%�]�p%k̂nldegab%di%z]camnà%F��Js%%

yg]̂lb%j]̂%g_ca%_ij%�̂àdae%]i%fga%_n]cap%kla_ea%o]if_of%fga%�icd̀]imaif_l

Page 24



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG

EFH

0#1'7(-#$I%C,J#$1!+)K2%L9M

0#1'7(-#$I%C,J#$1!+)K2%L4M

95

9N

OPQRSTUVUPW%XUYV%Z[W\[P%W\U%OP][SRPVUPW%YP̂%_RP̀aVUS%bSRWUTW[RP%cSRad%RP%efghF
GiijeG%YW%W\U%kRP̂RP%lRSRam\%RQ%n[oo[Pm̂RPp

X\U%̂UT[̀[RP%WR%cqrsX%doYPP[Pm%dUSV[̀̀[RP%\Ỳ%tUUP%WYuUP%\Y][Pm%SUmYŜ%WR%Yoo%SUoU]YPW
doYPP[Pm%oUm[̀oYW[RPv%SUmaoYW[RP̀v%ma[̂YPTUv%T[STaoYS̀%YP̂%_RaPT[o%dRo[T[Ùv%[PToâ[Pm%X\U
naVYP%q[m\Ẁ%rTW%wfhhgx%wnqr%fhhgx%Z\[T\%VYuÙ%[W%aPoYZQao%QRS%W\U%_RaPT[o%WR%YTW
[PTRVdYW[toy%Z[W\%_RP]UPW[RP%S[m\Ẁv%̀dUT[Q[TYooy%rSW[ToU%z%wS[m\W%WR%Y%QY[S%\UYS[Pmx{%rSW[ToU%g
wS[m\W%WR%SÙdUTW%QRS%dS[]YWU%YP̂%QYV[oy%o[QUx{%rSW[ToU%f%RQ%W\U%|[S̀W%bSRWRTRo%wdSRWUTW[RP%RQ
dSRdUSWyx%YP̂%rSW[ToU%fj%wdSR\[t[W[RP%RQ%̂[̀TS[V[PYW[RPxp

X\U%̂UT[̀[RP%WR%cqrsX%doYPP[Pm%dUSV[̀̀[RP%\Ỳ%tUUP%WYuUP%\Y][Pm%SUmYŜ%WR%W\U
dRo[T[Ù%YP̂%dSRdR̀Yò%[P%W\U%n[oo[Pm̂RP%}P[WYSy%~U]UoRdVUPW%boYP%�Y]Û%bRo[T[Ù
w�UdWUVtUS%Geeix%Ỳ%[PTRSdRSYWÛ%[PWR%W\U%n[oo[Pm̂RP%kRTYo%boYP%wGefGx%̀UW%RaW%tUoRZv
[PToâ[Pm%�addoUVUPWYSy%boYPP[Pm%ca[̂YPTUv%YP̂%WR%Yoo%SUoU]YPW%VYWUS[Yo%TRP̀[̂USYW[RP̀v
[PToâ[Pm%W\U%kRP̂RP%boYP%w�aoy%Geffx%YP̂%PYW[RPYo%ma[̂YPTUp

r�f

r�fe

r�ff

r�fH

r�fj

r�fF

r�G

r�H

r�i

r�g

r�h

lOfH

lOfg

lOfh

lOGe

lOGf

lOGz

~U]UoRdVUPẀ%Z\[T\%̀US]U%RS%̂SYZ%adRP%VRSU%W\YP%Y%ZYou[Pm
[̂̀WYPTU%tỲÛ%TYWT\VUPW%YSUY%�%dato[T%WSYP̀dRSW%YTTÙ [̀t[o[Wy%YP̂
TYdYT[Wy%TRP̀[̂USYW[RP̀
EPTRSdRSYW[RP%[P%PUZ%̂U]UoRdVUPẀ%RQ%Ŷ [̂W[RP̀%WR%W\U%dSRdR̀Û
TyToU%PUWZRSu
EVdSR]UVUPW%[P%QYT[o[W[Ù%YP̂%dSRVRW[RP%RQ%̀YQUWy%YP̂%̀UTaS[Wy%YW%tà
YP̂%SY[o%[PWUST\YPmÙ{%àU%RQ%doYPP[Pm%YmSUUVUPẀ%WR%̀UTaSU
[VdSR]UVUPW%[P%dato[T%WSYP̀dRSW%̀US][TÙ
r�fH%EPTSUỲ[Pm%W\U%UỲU%RQ%VR]UVUPW%QRS%QSY[o%YP̂%UôUSoy%dURdoU
YP̂%dURdoU%Z[W\%̂[̀Yt[o[W[Ù%[P%̂U]UoRdVUPW%̀T\UVÙ%W\SRam\
wZ\USU%YddSRdS[YWUx�%�%
w[x%~[Yo�Y�S[̂U%YP̂%VRt[o[Wy%tà%̀US][TÙ
w[[x%�\RdVRt[o[Wy%̀T\UVÙ
w[[[x%_RP]UP[UPW%dYSu[Pm%̀dYTÙ
w[]x%~Ù[mP%RQ%SRŶv%QRRWZYyv%dYSu[Pm%YP̂%dÛÙWS[YP%YP̂%̀WSUUW
QaSP[WaSU%̀T\UVÙ
sUZ%̂U]UoRdVUPW%YP̂%TYS%dYSu[Pm%̀WYP̂YŜ p̀

bSR][̀[RP%RQ%SÙUS]Û%dYSu[Pm%̀dYTÙ%QRS%̂[̀YtoÛ%dUS̀RP̀

~U]UoRdVUPW%dSRdR̀Yò%�%Ỳ Ù̀ V̀UPW%RQ%WSYQQ[T%mUPUSYW[RPv%[VdYTW
RP%TRPmÙW[RP%YP̂%dato[T%WSYP̀dRSW%Y]Y[oYt[o[Wy%YP̂%TYdYT[Wy
bSRdR̀Yò%QRS%PUZ%SRŶ %̀RS%Z[̂UP[Pm%RQ%U�[̀W[Pm%SRŶ`

_RP̀[̂USYW[RP%RQ%WSYQQ[T%mUPUSYWÛ%ty%dSRdR̀Û%̂U]UoRdVUPẀp

bS[RS[Wy%TRP̀[̂USYW[RP%WR%dÛÙWS[YP̀%[P%W\U%̂Ù[mP%YP̂
[VdoUVUPWYW[RP%RQ%SRŶ%TRP̀WSaTW[RP%YP̂%WSYQQ[T%VYPYmUVUPW
T̀\UVÙ
bSR][̀[RP%RQ%TyToU%SRaWÙv%TRP̀[̂USYW[RP%RQ%TyTo[̀Ẁ�%PUÛ %̀[P%̂Ù[mP
RQ%\[m\ZYy%[VdSR]UVUPW%̀T\UVÙv%dSR][̀[RP%RQ%TyToU%%dYSu[Pm
QYT[o[W[Ù
sUZ%̂U]UoRdVUPW%VàW%\YSVRP[̀U%Z[W\%W\U%U�[̀W[Pm%̀WSUUW%̀TUPUp

~Ù[mP%TRP̀[̂USYW[RP̀%�%dÛÙWS[YP%̀UTaS[Wy%YP̂%̀YQUWy

sUZ%̂U]UoRdVUPW%VàW%[VdSR]U%RS%TRVdoUVUPW%W\U%T\YSYTWUS%RQ%W\U
YSUYp
~Yyo[m\W%YP̂%̀aPo[m\W%TRP̀[̂USYW[RP̀p

�[W[Pmv%taou%YP̂%dSR�[V[Wy%RQ%PUZ%ta[ô[Pm̀�U�WUP̀[RP̀p

XRZP%TUPWSÙ%�%̂Ù[mPv%oYyRaW%YP̂%oYP̂ T̀Yd[Pm%RQ%PUZ%ta[ô[Pm̀

Page 25



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

EFGI

EFJ

EFJK

EFJH

EFJI

FLG

FLJ

FLM

NO

NM

PFK

QFR

QFRR

QFJ

QFS

QFH

QPM

TUGJ

UR

URK

URS

UG

VO

PTT%JWI

PTT%OWR

PTT%OWS

PTT%OWH

PTT%OWI

PTT%MWR

PTT%MWRR

PTT%MWRG

PTT%MWRJ

PTT%MWRO

PTT%MWS

PTT%KWRR

PTT%KWRG

XYZ[%\]Ẑ_̀%a%bc̀dê%f̂b%gf_c]dfh̀

ibjc]_d̀cgĉ_%bd̀[hfk̀%Ẑ%lm̀d̂c̀ %̀[]cgd̀c̀

n̂jc̀_def_dẐ%Z\%̀d_c̀%Z\%f]oYfcZhZedofh%d̂_c]c̀_%f̂b%[]Z_co_dẐ%Z\
f]oYfcZhZedofh%]cgfd̂̀
T]Z[Z̀fh̀%\Z]%YdeY%lmdhbd̂èp̀_]mo_m]c̀%d̂%dbĉ_d\dcb%̀ĉ d̀_djc%f]cf̀

Uc_ĉ_dẐ%Z\%_Z[Ze]f[Ydofh%f̂b%hf̂b̀of[c%\cf_m]c̀%f̂b%[]Zjd̀dẐ%Z\
ĉq%[hf̂_d̂e%f̂b%hf̂b̀of[d̂e%d̂%bcjchZ[gĉ_%[]Z[Z̀fh̀W
T]Z_co_dẐ%Z\%_]cc̀%f̂b%qZZbhf̂b%a%_]cc%[]c̀c]jf_dẐ%Z]bc]̀

rf_m]c%oẐ c̀]jf_dẐ%oẐ d̀bc]f_dẐ %̀f̂b%coZhZedofh%f̀ c̀̀ g̀ĉ_̀

TZ_ĉ_dfh%c\\co_̀%Z\%bcjchZ[gĉ_%Ẑ%̀d_c̀%Z\%̂f_m]c%oẐ c̀]jf_dẐ
dg[Z]_f̂oc
Uc_ĉ_dẐ%Z\%coZhZedofh%\cf_m]c̀%f̂b%o]cf_dẐ%Z\%̂cq%Yfld_f_̀

sdt%Z\%YZm̀d̂e%m̂d_̀

uqchhd̂è%̀md_flhc%\Z]%hf]ec%\fgdhdc̀

sfvZ]%Z\\doc]%f̂b%Z_Yc]%lm̀d̂c̀ %̀[]Z[Z̀fh̀%d̂%_Zq̂ %oĉ_]c̀

T]Z_co_dẐ%Z\%_Yc%oYf]fo_c]%f̂b%fgĉd_dc̀%Z\%̀m]]Zm̂bd̂e%[]Z[c]_dc̀
f̂b%_Yc%hZofh%f]cf
ucjchZ[gĉ_%d̂jZhjd̂e%Yfwf]bZm̀%̀ml̀_f̂oc̀%f̂b%oẐ_fgd̂f_cb
hf̂b%a%]cxmd]cgĉ_%\Z]%fgchdZ]f_djc%gcf̀m]c̀
Emdhbd̂è%Z]%m̀c̀%hdychk%_Z%ofm̀c%̂Zd̀c%f̂ Ẑkf̂oc%a%gd_def_dẐ
gcf̀m]c̀
ucjchZ[gĉ_%d̂%f]cf̀%hdychk%_Z%\hZZbd̂e%a%]cxmd]cgĉ_%\Z]%\hZZb
[]Z_co_dẐ%gcf̀m]c̀
ucjchZ[gĉ_%hdychk%_Z%]c̀mh_%d̂%d̂o]cf̀cb%\hZZb%]d̀y%bmc%_Z%fbbd_dẐfh
m̀]\foc%qf_c]%]m̂aZ\\%a%]cxmd]cgĉ_%\Z]%f__ĉmf_dẐ%gcf̀m]c̀
ucjchZ[gĉ_%[]Z[Z̀fh̀%fbvfoĉ_%_Z%_Yc%z]cĉ%Ech_

Ndhhd̂ebẐ%Ld]om̀

ucjchZ[gĉ_%[]Z[Z̀fh̀%d̂%Z]%̂cf]%f]cf̀%bc\dodĉ_%d̂%]co]cf_dẐfh
Z[ĉ%̀[foc
iooc̀ d̀ldhd_k%\Z]%chbc]hk%[cZ[hc{%[cZ[hc%qd_Y%bd̀fldhd_dc̀{%qZgĉ%f̂b
oYdhb]ĉ
|̀c%Z\%[hf̂ d̂̂e%Zlhdef_dẐ %̀_Z%̀m[[hcgĉ_%_Yc%[]Zjd̀dẐ%Z\
]co]cf_dẐ{%hcd̀m]c%f̂b%oZggm̂d_k%\fodhd_dc̀
T]Zjd̀dẐ%Z\%]co]cf_dẐ{%ĉ_c]_fd̂gĉ_%f̂b%hcd̀m]c%\fodhd_dc̀%d̂%VZq̂
Lĉ_]c̀
NZ_ch̀{%emc̀_%YZm̀c̀%f̂b%Z_Yc]%_Zm]d̀_%fooZggZbf_dẐ%a%hZof_dẐ{
fgĉd_k%f̂b%[f]yd̂e%]cxmd]cgĉ_̀
}G~RR�%sdtcb%f̂b%Efhf̂ocb%LZggm̂d_dc̀

}G~RR�%ucjchZ[d̂e%PẐbẐ�̀%coẐZgk

}G~RR�%Uc_fdh%f̂b%_Zq̂ %oĉ_]c%bcjchZ[gĉ_

}G~RR�%Xm[[Z]_d̂e%f%Xmooc̀ \̀mh%f̂b%udjc]̀c%Uc_fdh%Xco_Z]

}G~RR�%Xgfhh%XYZ[̀

}G~RR�%Lhdgf_c%LYf̂ec%sd_def_dẐ

}G~RR�%z]cĉ%]ZZ\̀%f̂b%bcjchZ[gĉ_%̀d_c%ĉjd]Ẑ`

}G~RR�%�hZZb%]d̀y%gf̂fecgĉ_

}G~RR�%Xm̀_fd̂flhc%b]fd̂fec

}G~RR�%�f_c]%xmfhd_k%f̂b%qf̀_cqf_c]%d̂\]f̀_]mo_m]c

}G~RR�%Uĉcqflhc%ĉc]ek

}G~RR�%XgZZ_Yd̂e%V]f\\do%�hZq%f̂b%Vfoyhd̂e%LẐec̀_dẐ%f̂b
]cbmod̂e%_]f\\do
}G~RR�%UZfb%rc_qZ]y%Lf[fod_k

Page 26



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF .$#'2$+G%;)/6+-H;)/6+-%#I%B)/6+

9J

48

49

44

KL%MNOP%QRSOPOTL%LTMOSRU%VTWOSORP%XYTZ%MNR%[T\LSOW]P%̂TS_W%̀W_La%̀_YM%b%c%dMY_MReOS%̀TWOSORP
_VVR_Y%XOYPMU%MNRL%YRWRf_LM%P_fRQ%VTWOSORP%gYRXRYYRQ%MT%_P%VTWOSORP%XYTZ%MNR%hOWWOLeQTL
iLOM_Yj%kRfRWTVZRLM%̀W_L%c%d_fRQ%̀TWOSORP%dRVMRZlRY%mnnopU%MNRL%̂TLQTL%̀W_L%̀TWOSORPq
KL%MNR%rMN%sTfRZlRY%mnbm%hOWWOLeQTL]P%t\WW%[T\LSOW%_eYRRQ%MNR%_QTVMOTL%TX%MNR%[T\LSOWP
T̂S_W%̀W_La%̀_YM%b%c%dMY_MReOS%̀TWOSORPq%uVVRLQOv%w%TX%MNOP%RvVW_OLP%xNOSN%P_fRQ%VTWOSORP
XYTZ%MNR%TWQ%iLOM_Yj%kRfRWTVZRLM%gxNOSN%x_P%P\lyRSM%MT%_%QOYRSMOTL%XYTZ%dRSYRM_Yj%TX
dM_MR%OL%dRVMRZlRY%mnno%_eYRROLe%MN_M%MNR%VTWOSORP%xRYR%]P_fRQ]p%PMOWW%_VVWj
XTYQRfRWTVZRLM%STLMYTW%QRSOPOTLPq

zT\Y%_MMRLMOTL%OP%QY_xL%MT%MNR%X_SM%MN_M%MNR%VW_LLOLe%VRYZOPPOTL%QTRP%LTM%TfRYYOQR
VYTVRYMj%YOeNMP%_LQ%_Lj%_LSORLM%YOeNMP%TX%WOeNM%MN_M%Z_j%RvOPMq%{NOP%VRYZOPPOTL%QTRP%LTM
RZVTxRY%jT\%MT%RLMRY%TLMT%W_LQ%LTM%OL%jT\Y%TxLRYPNOV%xOMNT\M%MNR%PVRSOXOS%STLPRLM%TX%MNR
TxLRYq%EX%jT\%YR|\OYR%X\YMNRY%OLXTYZ_MOTL%TY%_QfOSRU%jT\%PNT\WQ%STLP\WM%_%PTWOSOMTYq

{NR%[T\LSOW]P%}_PMR%dRYfOSR%PNT\WQ%lR%STLP\WMRQ%_lT\M%YRX\PR%PMTY_eR%_LQ%STWWRSMOTL
_YY_LeRZRLMPq%kRM_OWP%TX%VYTVTP_WP%PNT\WQ%lR%OLSW\QRQ%TL%P\lZOMMRQ%VW_LPq%tTY%X\YMNRY
OLXTYZ_MOTL%_LQ%_QfOSRU%STLM_SM%c%MNR%}_PMR%dRYfOSR%~_L_eRYU%[RLMY_W%kRVTM%c%�WTS�%uU
h_YWOLeMTL%�T_Q%kRVTMU%bmr%h_YWOLeMTL%�T_QU%hOWWOLeQTLU%~OQQWRPRvU%i�r%��i%{RWq
nbr�w%moownw%�%wnFpq

q%s\OP_LSR%XYTZ%QRZTWOMOTL%_LQ%STLPMY\SMOTL%xTY�P%OP%P\lyRSM%MT%STLMYTW%\LQRY%{NR
[TLMYTW
TX%̀TWW\MOTL%uSM%b�o�U%MNR%[WR_L%uOY%uSMP%_LQ%TMNRY%YRW_MRQ%WReOPW_MOTLq%EL%V_YMOS\W_YU%jT\
PNT\WQ%RLP\YR%MN_M%MNR%XTWWTxOLe%_YR%STZVWORQ%xOMNac
uq%kRZTWOMOTL%_LQ%STLPMY\SMOTL%xTY�P%xNOSN%_YR%_\QOlWR%_M%MNR%POMR%lT\LQ_Yj%PN_WW%TLWj%lR
S_YYORQ%T\M%lRMxRRL%MNR%NT\YP%TX%nrqnn%_LQ%brqnn%NT\YP%~TLQ_j%MT%tYOQ_j%_LQ%lRMxRRL
MNR%NT\YP%TX%nrqnn%NT\YP%_LQ%b�qnn%NT\YP%TL%d_M\YQ_jq%sT%xTY�P%PN_WW%lR%S_YYORQ%T\M%TL
d\LQ_jPU%�_L�%TY%̀\lWOS%hTWOQ_jPq
�q%uWW%LTOPR%eRLRY_MRQ%Q\YOLe%P\SN%xTY�P%PN_WW%lR%STLMYTWWRQ%OL%STZVWO_LSR%xOMN%�YOMOPN
dM_LQ_YQ%[TQR%TX%̀Y_SMOSR%�d%wmmramnn�q
[q%k\PM%RZOPPOTLP%PN_WW%lR%STLMYTWWRQ%OL%STZVWO_LSR%xOMN%MNR%~_jTY%TX%̂TLQTL]P%�RPM
Ỳ_SMOSR%�\OQ_LSR]%{NR%[TLMYTW%TX%Q\PM%_LQ%RZOPPOTLP%XYTZ%STLPMY\SMOTL%_LQ%QRZTWOMOTLq
kq%sT%lTLXOYRP%MN_M%SYR_MR%Q_Y�%PZT�R%TY%L\OP_LSR%MT%WTS_W%YRPOQRLMPq%zT\%_YR%_QfOPRQ%MT
STLP\WM%MNR%[T\LSOW]P%�LfOYTLZRLM_W%̀YTMRSMOTL%iLOM%gxxxqNOWWOLeQTLqeTfq\��LTOPR%{RWq
nbr�w%mwnbwwp%TY%MT%PRR�%VYOTY%_VVYTf_W%\LQRY%dRSMOTL%Fb%TX%MNR%[TLMYTW%TX%̀TWW\MOTL%uSM

^̀ %̀Fqb�

^̀ %̀Fq�

^̀ %̀oqb�

^̀ %̀oqbF

^̀ %̀oq�

^̀ %̀rqm

s̀ t̀b

s̀ t̀bn

s̀ t̀m

s̀ t̀�

s̀ t̀o

s̀ t̀�

gmnbbp%̀_Y�OLe

gmnbbp%uPPRPPOLe%RXXRSMP%TX%QRfRWTVZRLM%TL%MY_LPVTYM%S_V_SOMj

gmnbbp%EZVYTfOLe%_OY%|\_WOMj

gmnbbp%�YRRL%�RWM

gmnbbp%kRPOeLOLe%T\M%SYOZR

gmnbbp%̀W_LLOLe%TlWOe_MOTLP

s̀ t̀%c%kRWOfRYOLe%P\PM_OL_lWR%QRfRWTVZRLM

s̀ t̀%c%~RRMOLe%SN_WWRLeR%TX%SWOZ_MR%SN_LeR%XWTTQOLe%STPM_W

s̀ t̀%c%�LP\YOLe%MNR%fOM_WOMj%TX%MTxL%SRLMYRP

s̀ t̀%c%̀YTZTMOLe%P\PM_OL_lWR%MY_LPVTYM

s̀ t̀%c%�R|\OYOLe%eTTQ%QRPOeL

s̀ t̀%c%̀YTMRSMOLe%�YRRL%�RWM%W_LQ

Page 27



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

4E

4:

EF9 ?)+2%!,G%B#*!()+H

IJK%LMMNOPLQORS%TOQK%LUKL%VKLTWUKT%XYZZ%JL%[RWQNOSK%LS\%\KQLONK\%LMMNOPLQORST]%LS\%̂LT
_RUVKUǸ%RPPWMOK\%à%QJK%bLTQKU%cUK̂ KU%dRQKNe%L%MWaNOP%JRWTKfVRQKN%̂OQJ%ghi%aK\URRVTe
PRS_KUKSPOSj%LS\%UKTQLWULSQ%_LPONOQOKT%LS\%Xhh%MLUkOSj%TMLPKTY%IJK%TOQK%OT%PNRTK%QR
dONNOSj\RS%lS\KUjURWS\%mQLQORS%LS\%_LNNT%̂ OQJOS%QJK%nRUQJ%dONNOSj\RS%oRPLN%pKSQUKY
pWUUKSQǸ%QJK%TOQK%PRVMUOTKT%JLU\%TQLS\OSj%LS\%TKVO%VLQWUK%qKjKQLQORS%̂ OQJ%NLUjK
L\qKUQOTOSj%aRLU\T%NRPLQK\%RS%QJK%aRWS\LÙ%L\rLPKSQ%QR%oRSj%oLSKY%mKVOsVLQWUK%LS\
VLQWUK%aRWS\LÙ%MNLSQOSj%KSqKNRMK%QJK%TOQK%RS%KLPJ%R_%OQT%aRWS\LUOKTY%tKJOPWNLU%LPPKTT%QR
QJK%TOQK%OT%MURqO\K\%qOL%LS%KSQULSPKfKuOQ%MROSQ%RSQR%vUKKwKNLS\%xL̀e%̂OQJ%LS%L\\OQORSLN%KuOQ
MROSQ%LqLONLaNK%RS%oRSj%oLSKe%aRQJ%R_%̂JOPJ%JLqK%aKKS%aNRPkK\%̂OQJ%QKVMRULÙ%PRSPUKQK
aRNNLU\T%LS\%_KSPOSjY

IJK%TOQK%OT%aURL\Ǹ%_NLQ%aWQ%OSPNOSKT%LQ%OQT%aRWS\LÙ%L\rLPKSQ%QR%oRSj%oLSK%[LMMURuOVLQKǸ
XYy%VKQUKT]%LS\%\KPNOSKT%QR%QJK%KVaLSkVKSQ%L\rLPKSQ%QR%QJK%z{h%[LMMURuOVLQKǸ%|
VKQUKT]Y%vRNNR̂ OSj%\KVRNOQORS%R_%QJK%_RUVKU%bLTQKU%cUK̂ KU%dRQKN%LS\%LTTRPOLQK\%aWON\OSjTe
QJK%TOQK%OT%PWUUKSQǸ%\KUKNOPQ%LS\%L̂ LOQOSj%UK\KqKNRMVKSQY%}VVK\OLQKǸ%QR%QJK%̂KTQ%R_%QJK
TOQK%OT%oRSj%oLSKfz{|~e%aK̀RS\%̂JOPJ%OT%L%qLPLSQ%TOQK%̂JOPJ%NOKT%L\rLPKSQ%QR%dONNOSj\RS
mQLQORS%LS\%aKSK_OQT%_URV%MNLSSOSj%MKUVOTTORS%_RU%L%y%TQRUK̀%R__OPK%\KqKNRMVKSQ
VKLTWUOSj%ggey~{%T�YV%LS\%X�Z%PLU%MLUkOSj%TMLPKTY%IJOT%MKUVOTTORS%JLT%aKKS%MLUQOLNǸ
OVMNKVKSQK\%à%QJK%PRSTQUWPQORS%R_%L%URWS\LaRWQ%LS\%LTTRPOLQK\%LPPKTTY

IR%QJK%TRWQJ%R_%QJK%TOQK%OT%vUKKwKNLS\%xL̀%LS\%aK̀RS\%QJOTe%QJK%nRUQJ%dONNOSj\RS%oRPLN
pKSQUKY%�UKKS%cKNQ%NLS\%OT%NRPLQK\%QR%QJK%KLTQ%R_%QJK%TOQKY

O_%̀RW%LSQOPOMLQK%LS̀%\O__OPWNQ̀%OS%PLUÙOSj%RWQ%PRSTQUWPQORS%RQJKU%QJLS%̂OQJOS%QJK%SRUVLN
R̂UkOSj%JRWUT%TKQ%RWQ%OS%[z]%LaRqKe%LS\%à%VKLST%QJLQ%̂RWN\%VOSOVOTK%\OTQWUaLSPK%QR
L\rROSOSj%MUKVOTKTY

�RW%TJRWN\%PRSQLPQ%IJLVKT%xLQKU%lQONOQOKT%LS\%QJK%pRWSPON�T%cWON\OSj%pRSQURN%mKUqOPK
UKjLU\OSj%LS̀%MURMRTK\%PRSSKPQORS%QR%L%MWaNOP%TK̂ KU%RU%LS̀%RQJKU%MRTTOaNK%OVMLPQ%QJLQ
QJK%\KqKNRMVKSQ%PRWN\%JLqK%RS%NRPLN%_RWN%RU%TWU_LPK%̂LQKU%TK̂ KUTe%OSPNW\OSj%aWON\OSj%RqKU
L%MWaNOP%TK̂ KUY%pRSQLPQ�%s%IJK%xLTQK%xLQKU%cWTOSKTT%bLSLjKUe%IJLVKT%xLQKU%lQONOQOKT
MNPe%�K̂ %cWTOSKTT%pKSQUKe%�K̂ %cUO\jK%�RL\e%cUKSQ_RU\e%bO\\NKTKue%Ix�%h��Y%cWON\OSj
pRSQURN%mKUqOPK%s%|nfhge%pOqOP%pKSQUKe%dOjJ%mQUKKQe%luaUO\jKe%lc�%glx%[QKNY%hg�Zy
Xyh�h{%f%�hy%f%�h�]Y

�RW%LUK%L\qOTK\%QJLQ%QJK%\KqKNRMVKSQ%JKUKà%LMMURqK\%UKMUKTKSQT%PJLUjKLaNK
\KqKNRMVKSQ%WS\KU%QJK%bL̀RU�T%pRVVWSOQ̀%}S_ULTQUWPQWUK%oKq̀Y%zQ%QJOT%QOVK%QJK
pRVVWSOQ̀%}S_ULTQUWPQWUK%oKq̀%OT%KTQOVLQK\%QR%aK%�X~ge~~y%%̂ JOPJ%OT%\WK%RS
PRVVKSPKVKSQ%R_%QJOT%\KqKNRMVKSQY%IJK%LPQWLN%pRVVWSOQ̀%}S_ULTQUWPQWUK%oKq̀%̂ONN%aK
PLNPWNLQK\%LQ%QJK%QOVK%̀RWU%\KqKNRMVKSQ%OT%_OUTQ%MKUVOQQK\%LS\%L%TKMLULQK%NOLaONOQ̀%SRQOPK
ÔNN%aK%OTTWK\%à%QJK%oRPLN%�NLSSOSj%zWQJRUOQ̀Y%}S%L\\OQORS%QJK%\KqKNRMVKSQ%JKUKà
LMMURqK\%UKMUKTKSQT%PJLUjKLaNK%\KqKNRMVKSQ%WS\KU%QJK%dONNOj\RS%pRVVWSOQ̀
}S_ULTQUWPQWUK%oKq̀Yp%zQ%QJOT%QOVK%QJK%pRVVWSOQ̀%}S_ULTQUWPQWUK%oKq̀%OT%KTQOVLQK\%QR%aK
�gX~e{hhmJRWN\%̀RW%UK�WOUK%_WUQJKU%OS_RUVLQORS%MNKLTK%UK_KU%QR%QJK%pRWSPON�T%xKaTOQK
^̂ ŶJONNOSj\RSYjRqYWkfOS\KuYrTM�LUQOPNKO\�X{~|��

EF 0��?C�=;&<C��?

Page 28



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJG%IH%KLLMNOIPKJGQR%STT%PGJMGH%GKHJ%NU%VIQQIWXYNW%ZNWYNW%[WYGMXMN\WY%]JKJINŴ%EFIH
HJKJINW%IH%KY_K̀GWJ%JN%EUZ%a\H%MN\JGH%KWY%̀NK̀F%HJNLH%bFÌF%LMNcIYG%HGMcÌGH%JN%[OaMIYXGd
eOUNMY%KWY%f̀gGWFKP̂%EFG%HIJG%FKH%K%h\aQÌ%EMKWHLNMJ%ì G̀HHIaIQIJR%ZGcGQ%NU%j%khEiZl̂
EFG%bIYGM%a\IQJ%GWcIMNWPGWJ%IH%̀FKMK̀JGMIHGY%aR%LMGYNPIWKWJQR%Smj%HJNMGR%YGJK̀FGY%KWY
HGPI%YGJK̀FGY%MGHIYGWJIKQ%KWY%̀NPPGM̀IKQ%LMNLGMJIGĤ

no4 .$#'#-2p%?*6212

EFG%YGJKIQGY%LMNLNHKQ%̀NPLMIHGH%NU%JFG%UNQQNbIWX%GQGPGWJHq

rGJKIQ%]JNMG

EFG%LMNLNHGY%jdstj%HuP%UNNY%HJNMG%bN\QY%aG%HIJ\KJGY%NW%JFG%WNMJF%bGHJGMW%LKMJ%NU%JFG
KLLQÌKJINW%HIJGd%JNbKMYH%JFG%WNMJFGMW%aN\WYKMR%bIJF%JFG%itTmvGHJGMW%icGW\Ĝ%EFG
YGQIcGMRmMGU\HG%KMGK%bN\QY%aG%QǸKJGY%JN%JFG%bGHJ%NU%JFG%UNNY%HJNMG%aGJbGGW%JFG%UNNY%HJNMG
KWY%JFG%GPaKWgPGWJ%KY_K̀GWJ%JN%ZNWX%ZKWG%KWY%JFG%aK̀g%NU%FN\HG%KMGK%IPPGYIKJGQR%JN
JFG%MGKM%NU%JFG%HKQGH%KMGK̂%EFG%LMIẀILKQ%LNIWJ%NU%K̀ G̀HH%JN%JFG%UNNY%HJNMG%bN\QY%UMNWJ%HN\JF
NWJN%JFG%KHHǸIKJGY%̀KM%LKMgd%bFÌF%bN\QY%LMNcIYG%UNM%wxy%̀KM%LKMgIWX%KWY%jS%KHHǸIKJGY
R̀̀QG%HLK̀GĤ%

EFG%LMNLNHGY%PKJGMIKQH%bN\QY%LMGYNPIWKWJQR%̀NPLMIHG%XQKzIWX%KWY%JIPaGM%̀QKYYIWX
LKWGQĤ%EFG%LMNLNHGY%UNNY%HJNMG%IẀNMLNMKJGH%K%W\PaGM%NU%GWGMXR%GUUÌIGWJ%PGKH\MGH
IẀQ\YIWX%MKIWbKJGM%FKMcGHJIWX%JG̀FWNQNXRd%MNNU%QIXFJH%KWY%K%XMGGW%bKQQ̂%%

fWYGLGWYGWJ%rGJKIQ%[WIJH

EN%JFG%HN\JF{bGHJ%NU%JFG%LMNLNHGY%UNNY%HJNMGd%j%IWYGLGWYGWJ%MGJKIQ%\WIJH%KMG%LMNLNHGYd
bFÌF%bN\QY%GK̀F%PGKH\MG%ttsd%Syy%KWY%jTw%HûP%|}i%MGHLG̀JIcGQR%KWY%̀NQQG̀JIcGQR
LMNcIYG%UNM%~TT%HûP%WGJ%IWJGMWKQ%HKQGH%KMGK̂%EFG%KLLQÌKWJH%KMG%HGGgIWX%K%UQGOIaQG
KLLMNK̀F%JN%JFG%LMNLNHGY%Ǹ \̀LKJINWm\HGH%KWY%KH%H\̀Fd%KW%NLGW%\HG%̀QKHH%bIQQ%aG%HN\XFJ
UNM%JFGHG%\WIJH%k[HG%�QKHHGH%iw%JN%isl̂

fJ%IH%LMNLNHGY%JFKJ%JFG%IWYGLGWYGWJ%MGJKIQ%\WIJH%bN\QY%̀NPLMIHG%K%XQKzGY%UK̀KYGd%bIJF
JIPaGM%̀QKYYIWX%KWY%K%]JKWYIWX%]JGKP%rNNUd%UNQQNbIWX%K%HIPIQKM%JFGPG%JN%JFG%LKQGJJG%NU
PKJGMIKQH%HGQG̀JGY%UNM%JFG%LMNLNHGY%UNNY%HJNMĜ

VNJGQ

EFG%LMNLNHGY%FNJGQ%bIQQ%UMNWJ%K%LIKzzKd%QǸKJGY%KJ%JFG%LMIPKMR%cGFÌ\QKM%KWY%LGYGHJMIKW
GWJMKẀG%JN%JFG%HIJG%KJ%IJH%HN\JF{bGHJ%̀NMWGM̂%EFG%FNJGQ%bN\QY%LMNcIYG%UNM%~T%MNNPH%KWY%aG
�%HJNMGRH%IW%FGIXFJd%bIJF%KW%KHHǸIKJGY%LQKWJ%QGcGQ̂%EFG%QNaaR%KMGK%JN%JFG%FNJGQ%bN\QY%aG
LMNcIYGY%KJ%XMN\WY%UQNNM%QGcGQd%KQNWX%bIJF%K%LMNLNHGY%̀KUGmaKM%PGKH\MIWX%wyj%HuP̂%%EN%JFG
MGKM%NU%JFG%FNJGQ%kKY_K̀GWJ%JN%ZNWX%ZKWGl%K%HGMcÌIWX%KWY%̀KM%LKMgIWX%KMGK%IH%LMNLNHGYd
bFÌF%bN\QY%LMNcIYG%UNM%SS%̀KM%LKMgIWX%HLK̀GH%KWY%t%̀R̀QG%HLK̀GĤ

ì G̀HH

�GFÌ\QKM%K̀ G̀HH%JN%JFG%LMNLNHGY%UNNY%HJNMGd%j%MGJKIQ%\WIJH%KWY%FNJGQ%kJFG%YGJKIQGY
KLLQÌKJINWl%IH%LMNLNHGY%cIK%K%LMINMIJR%_\ẀJINW%UMNP%}MGGzGQKWY%vKRd%KLLMNOIPKJGQR%sT
PGJMGH%GKHJ%NU%JFG%VIQQIWXYNW%�IM̀\H%_\ẀJINŴ%�GFÌ\QKM%JMKUUÌ%JN%JFG%MGJKIQ%\WIJH%bN\QY%J\MW
MIXFJ%IWJN%JFG%YGYÌKJGY%̀KM%LKMg%KMGKd%bFIQHJ%MGU\HGd%YGQIcGMR%cGFÌQGH%KWY%cIHIJNMH%NU%JFG
FNJGQ%bN\QY%J\MW%QGUJ%NWJN%K%YGYÌKJGY%MNKY%HGMcIWX%JFGHG%\HGH%KWY%KHHǸIKJGY%KMGKĤ

fJ%IH%IWJGWYGY%JFKJ%JFG%MGHIYGWJIKQ%KMGK%kKHHǸIKJGY%N\JQIWG%KLLQÌKJINWl%bIQQ%KQHN%aG%HGMcGY

Page 29



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%G%HIJGKGLI%GMMIHH%GJJKNOFPGLIQR%STU%PILKIH%IGHL%NV%LWI%XIHLIKY%HFLI%GMMIHHZ%GL%LWI
HN[LW%IGHL%MNKYIK%NV%LWI%VNN\%HLNKI%MGK%JGK]̂%_I\IHLKFGY%GY\%MRMQI%GMMIHH%LN%GQQ%JKNJNHI\
QGY\%[HIH%XFQQ%̀I%JKNEF\I\%LWKN[aW%LWI%HFLI%VKNP%LWI%HFaYGQFHI\%JI\IHLKFGY%MKNHHFYaH%GL%LWI
bFQQFYa\NY%cFKM[H%d[YMLFNŶ%e%HWGKI\%MRMQIfVNNLXGR%GY\%GY%FYVNKPGQ%KIV[aI%MKNHHFYa%GL%LWI
XIHLIKY%HFLI%GMMIHH%FH%JKNJNHI\̂%

gOLIKYGQ%bFaWXGR%hPJKNEIPIYLH%

iWI%JKNJNHGQH%FYMQ[\I%WFaWXGR%GQLIKGLFNYH%\IHFaYI\%LN%FPJKNEI%LWI%NJIKGLFNY%NV%LWI
bFQQFYa\NY%cFKM[H%d[YMLFNŶ%iWIHI%MWGYaIH%GKI%H[PPGKFHI\%̀IQNXj%
k%lImFYLKN\[MLFNY%NV%LWI%KFaWL%L[KY%VNK%LKGVVFM%GL%LWI%bFQQFYa\NY%cFKM[H%d[YMLFNY%VKNP%LWI%nNYa
nGYI%YNKLẀN[Y\%GJJKNGMŴ%
k%oN\FVRFYa%LWI%IOFHLFYa%KFaWL%L[KY%FYLN%LWI%XIHLIKY%HFLI%GMMIHH%VNK%LKGVVFM%MNPFYa%VKNP%LWI
epU%XIHL̀N[Y\̂%
k%hYLKN\[MLFNY%NV%GY%G\\FLFNYGQ%KFaWL%L[KY%QGYI%VNK%KFaWL%L[KYFYa%LKGVVFM%GL%LWI%bFQQFYa\NY%cFKM[H
d[YMLFNY%VKNP%LWI%nNYa%nGYI%HN[LẀN[Y\%GJJKNGMŴ%
k%qGKKNXFYa%NV%LWI%FHQGY\%LN%LWI%XIHL%NV%LWI%bFQQFYa\NY%cFKM[H%d[YMLFNYZ%LN%GQQNX%JKNEFHFNY%NV
LXN%XIHL̀N[Y\%LKGVVFM%QGYIH%NY%rKIIsIQGY\%tGR%LN%LWI%XIHL%NV%LWI%bFQQFYa\NY%cFKM[H
d[YMLFNY
k%_KNEFHFNY%NV%NYI%\I\FMGLI\%NYmHLKIIL%MNGMW%̀GR%NY%rKIIsIQGY\%tGRZ%FPPI\FGLIQR%IGHL%NV
LWI%JKNJNHI\%HFLI%GMMIHH%VNK%LWI%bNLIQ%QGY\%[HÎ%
k%_KNEFHFNY%NV%GY%FYVNKPGQ%JI\IHLKFGY%KIV[aI%MKNHHFYa%GL%LWI%XIHLIKY%HFLI%GMMIHHu%GY\%
k%_KNEFHFNY%NV%G%HWGKI\%MRMQIfVNNLXGR%FYLN%LWI%HFLI%VKNP%LWI%XIHLIKY%HFLI%GMMIHH%LNXGK\H
LWI%JKNJNHI\%vJIYWFQQ%HLNKI%GY\%KILGFQ%[YFLĤ%

nGY\HMGJI%

e%HFLI%XF\I%QGY\HMGJI%HLKGLIaR%WGH%̀IIY%H[̀PFLLI\%LN%G\\KIHH%LWI%KI\IEIQNJPIYL%NV%LWI
IYLFKI%HFLIZ%XWFMW%FH%[Y\IKJFYYI\%̀R%VN[K%]IR%JKFYMFJQIHj%
k%cKIGLFNY%NV%G%aGLIXGR%IYLKGYMI%LN%LWI%HFLI%G\dGMIYL%LN%bFQQFYa\NY%cFKM[Hu%
k%gHLG̀QFHWPIYL%NV%GY%[K̀GY%I\aI%GQNYa%rKIIsIQGY\%tGR%GY\%nNYa%nGYIu%
k%cKIGLFNY%NV%GY%GJJKNJKFGLI%QGY\HMGJI%HILLFYa%G\dGMIYL%LN%LWI%wKIIY%xIQLu%GY\%
k%_KNEFHFNY%NV%HGVIZ%GLLKGMLFEI%GY\%IVVIMLFEI%GPIYFLR%HJGMI%VNK%KIHF\IYLĤ

xN[Y\GKR%_QGYLFYa%

iWI%̀IQL%NV%IOFHLFYa%LKII%GY\%HWK[̀%JQGYLFYa%GQNYa%LWI%HFLIyH%XIHLIKY%̀N[Y\GKR%zG\dGMIYL%LN
nNYa%nGYI{%VGQQH%XFLWFY%iVn%QGY\%N[LHF\I%NV%LWI%GJJQFMGLFNY%̀N[Y\GKR%GY\%FH%YNL%GVVIMLI\%̀R
LWI%JKNJNHGQĤ%hL%FH%JKNJNHI\%LN%IOLIY\%LWFH%JQGYLFYa%HN[LW%LNXGK\H%bFQQFYa\NY%cFKM[H
d[YMLFNY%LWKN[aW%YIX%JQGYLFYa%GL%LWI%HN[LWmXIHL%MNKYIK%NV%LWI%GJJQFMGLFNY%HFLÎ%iWI%IOFHLFYa
GY\%JKNJNHI\%JQGYLFYa%XFQQ%HMKIIY%LWI%WNLIQ%MGK%JGK]%GY\%HIKEFMFYa%GKIGHf̀GM]%NV%WN[HI
GHHNMFGLI\%XFLW%LWI%VNN\HLNKI%GY\%FY\IJIY\IYL%KILGFQ%[YFLĤ%iWI%IOFHLFYa%WI\aIKNX%GQNYa
LWI%YNKLWIKY%̀N[Y\GKR%XFQQ%̀I%KILGFYI\%GY\%IYWGYMI\%LWKN[aW%PGYGaIPIYL%GY\%KIm
JQGYLFYaZ%LN%PGFYLGFY%GY\%IYWGYMI%FLH%KNQI%FY%HMKIIYFYa%LWI%HFLI%VKNP%LWI%epÛ%hL%FH
JKNJNHI\%LWGL%HIQIMLFEI%LWFYYFYaZ%MNJJFMFYaZ%KImJQGYLFYa%GY\%H[JJQIPIYLGKR%LKII%GY\
WI\aIKNX%JQGYLFYa%XFQQ%LG]I%JQGMI%GQNYa%LWI%HFLIyH%IGHLIKY%̀N[Y\GKR̂%

|VV%vFLI%_QGYLFYa%

iWI%HMWIPI%FYMQ[\IH%JKNEFHFNY%NV%G%XNN\QGY\%̀[VVIK%LN%̀I%JQGYLI\%NY%LWI%G\dGMIYL%wKIIY
xIQL%QGY\Z%LN%V[KLWIK%H[JJQIPIYL%LWI%IOFHLFYa%IGHLIKY%̀N[Y\GKR%JQGYLFYâ%iWFH%XFQQ%̀I
HIM[KI\%LWKN[aW%G%vIMLFNY%SU}%eaKIIPIYLZ%FY%LWI%IEIYL%NV%GY%GJJKNEGQ̂%

Page 30



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIFJ%KLGMFLNHOPQFRRF%

S%LHI%TQFRRF%QU%TMVTVUHW%FG%GXH%UVYGXZIHUG%NVMLHM%V[%GXH%UQGH\%GV%]FM̂%GXH%HLGMFLNH%GV%GXH
UQGH_%̀ XH%aFLWUNFTH%GMHFG]HLG%IQaa%bH%YMbFL%QL%NXFMFNGHM\%NV]TMQUQLc%TFdQLc%FLW
GMHHOXHWcH%TaFLGQLc\%GVcHGXHM%IQGX%LHI%aQcXGQLc%FLW%UHFGQLc_%̀XH%TMVTVUHW%TQFRRF%IQaa%bH
WHUQcLHW%GV%[FNQaQGFGH%THWHUGMQFL%]VdH]HLG%FLW%TMVdQWH%F%aQL̂%GV%GXH%UQGH%[MV]%eVMGX
fQaaQLcWVL%gHLGMH_%

hLGHMLFa%PaFLGQLc

%S%%NV]TMHXHLUQdH%TaFLGQLc%UNXH]H%QU%TMVTVUHW%IQGXQL%GXH%UQGHGV%%XHaT%FUUQUG%%IQGX%GXH
VdHMFaa%UV[GHLQLc%V[%GXH%%FTTHFMFLNH%V[%GXH%%TMVTVUHW%bYQaG%[VM]%FLW%GV%WH[QLHORVLH%GXH
TMVTVUHW%YUHU_%iQcLQ[QNFLG%GMHH%TaFLGQLc%QU%TMVTVUHW%IQGXQL%GXH%NFM%TFM̂%GV%XHaT%FdVQW%F
aFMcH%HjTFLUH%V[%XFMWUGFLWQLc_%S%IHaa%WH[QLHW%MVI%V[%GMHHU%QU%TMVTVUHW%FaVLc%GXH%HFUGHML
bVYLWFMJ%V[%GXH%NFM%TFM̂%GV%XHaT%]FM̂%GXH%GMFLUQGQVL%bHGIHHL%MHUQWHLGQFa%FLW%NV]]HMNQFa
YUHU_%̀XH%TMVTVUHW%MHUQWHLGQFa%baVN̂U%IQaa%bH%UHTFMFGHW%bJ%UV[G%aFLWUNFTQLc%IXQNX%IQaa%bH
YUHW%GV%TMVdQWH%TMQdFGH%F]HLQGJ%UTFNH%[VM%MHUQWHLGU%IQGX%GMHH%TaFLGQLc%VL%QLGHMLFa%HWcHU%GV
[YMGXHM%XHaT%UHTFMFGH%GXH%NV]]HMNQFa%FLW%MHUQWHLGQFa%NV]TVLHLGU_%

X̀H%FTTaQNFGQVL%QU%UYTTVMGHW%bJ%F%LY]bHM%V[%WVNY]HLGU%IXQNX%FMH%UY]]FMQUHW%bHaVIk

l%mHUQcL%n%SNNHUU%iGFGH]HLG\%QLNaYWQLc%oQUYFa%n%pFLWUNFTH%SUUHUU]HLG%
X̀QU%iGFGH]HLG%FNNV]TFLQHU%GXH%[Yaa%FLW%VYGaQLH%FTTaQNFGQVLU%QL%MHUTHNG%V[%GXH
NV]TMHXHLUQdH%MHWHdHaVT]HLG%V[%GXH%IQWHM%UQGH_%̀XQU%WVNY]HLG%TMVdQWHU%FL%FUUHUU]HLG
V[%GXH%HjQUGQLc%UQGH\%QGqU%XQUGVMJ%FLW%GXH%HdVaYGQVL%V[%GXH%dFMQVYU%WHUQcL%TMVTVUFaU%[VM%QGqU
MHWHdHaVT]HLG\%NYa]QLFGQLc%QL%GXH%NYMMHLG%UNXH]H%GXQU%WVNY]HLG%HjTaFQLU%GXH%MHaFGQVLUXQT
V[%GXH%UQGH%GV%GXH%UYMMVYLWQLc%FMHFU%FLW%XVI%GXQU%NVLGHjG%XFU%QL[VM]HW%FLW%GXH%TMVTVUFaU
GV%HLUYMH%NV]TFGQbQaQGJ%IQGXQL%GXH%aVNFa%NVLGHjG_

l%PaFLLQLc%iGFGH]HLG

X̀QU%iGFGH]HLG%XFU%bHHL%UYb]QGGHW%QL%UYTTVMG%V[%GXQU%[Yaa%rNV]]HMNQFas%FLW%GXH%FUUVNQFGHW
VYGaQLH%rMHUQWHLGQFas%TaFLLQLc%FTTaQNFGQVL_%̀ XH%iGFGH]HLG%HUGFbaQUXHU%TaFLLQLc%TVaQNJ
NVLGHjG%FLW%QWHLGQ[QHU%GXH%TMQLNQTFa%QUUYHU%FMQUQLc%[MV]%GXH%TMVTVUFaU_%̀XH%UGFGH]HLG
NVLNaYWHU%GXFG%GXHMH%QU%TVaQNJ%UYTTVMG%[VM%GXH%TMQLNQTaH%V[%F%MHGFQaZaHW%]QjHWZYUH
WHdHaVT]HLG%QLNVMTVMFGQLc%MHUQWHLGQFa%YUH%FG%GXH%FTTaQNFGQVL%UQGH_%̀XH%TMVTVUFaU%MHTMHUHLG
F%UQcLQ[QNFLG%VTTVMGYLQGJ%GV%MHZYUH%F%dFNFLG%bMVIL%[QHaW%UQGH%GV%NMHFGH%F%UYUGFQLFbaH%FLW
IHaaZWHUQcLHW%UNXH]H%IXQNX%NVLGMQbYGHU%GVIFMWU%GXH%WHaQdHMJ%V[%XVYUQLc%IQGXQL%GXH
tVMVYcX\%Q]TMVdHU%GXH%dQGFaQGJ%FLW%dQFbQaQGJ%FLW%NVLGMQbYGHU%GVIFMWU%GXH%Q]TMVdH]HLG%V[
GXH%MHGFQa%[YLNGQVL%V[%eVMGX%fQaaQLcWVL%pVNFa%gHLGMH_%̀ XH%TMVTVUFaU%IVYaW%]F̂H%F
UQcLQ[QNFLG%NVLGMQbYGQVL%GV%aVNFa%uVb%NMHFGQVL%bVGX%WYMQLc%GXH%NVLUGMYNGQVL%FLW%VTHMFGQVLFa
UGFcHU_%̀XH%TMVTVUFaU%IVYaW%Q]TMVdH%GXH%FTTHFMFLNH%V[%GXH%UQGH%FLW%Q]]HWQFGH%FMHF\
QLNaYWQLc%FWuFNHLG%EMHHL%tHaG%aFLW_%SNNHUUQbQaQGJ%GV%TYbaQN%GMFLUTVMG%FLW%aVNFa%UHMdQNHU%FLW
[FNQaQGQHU%TMVdQWHU%FL%VTTVMGYLQGJ%GV%]FjQ]QUH%GXH%QLGHLUQGJ%V[%GXH%UQGH\%IXQaUG%MHUTHNGQLc%GXH
UHLUQGQdH%LFGYMH%V[%GXH%FWuFNHLG%EMHHL%tHaG\%QL%aQLH%IQGX%MHaHdFLG%TVaQNJ_%

l%vHGFQa%SUUHUU]HLG%rwYaJ%xyzzs%rSTTHLWHW%GV%GXH%vHGFQa%SUUHUU]HLG%SWWHLWY]%vHTVMG
wYLH%xyzxs

X̀H%vHGFQa%SUUHUU]HLG%LVGHU%GXFG%GXH%UQGH%QU%FaaVNFGHW%QL%H]HMcQLc%TaFLLQLc%TVaQNJ%[VM
]QjHWZYUH%MHGFQaZaHW%WHdHaVT]HLG%FLW%QG%UQGU%IQGXQL%F%WH[QLHW%aVNFa%NHLGMH_%SG%TMHUHLG\
eVMGX%fQaaQLcWVL%QU%YLWHMZTMVdQWHW%[VM%QL%GHM]U%V[%]FQL%[VVW%UXVTTQLc\%FU%HdQWHLNHW%bJ
GXH%aQ]QGHW%MVaH%GXH%NHLGMH%NYMMHLGaJ%TaFJU%[VM%aVNFa%MHUQWHLGU_%̀XH%UYTHM]FM̂HG%FLW

Page 31



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIHFGHFJ%KHJLEM%NFEJO%EFPMNGHG%QEJREF%QEMM%LMMSQ%IHSIMH%JS%ORSI%TSKH%MSPLMMU%VU%THHJEFW
TLEF%XSSG%ORSIIEFW%FHHGO%QEJREF%YSKJR%ZEMMEFWGSF%MSPLM%PHFJKH[%QREMOJ%OJEMM%HFONKEFW%JRLJ%JRH
PHFJKH%IMLUO%L%ONVSKGEFLJH%KSMH%JS%ONKKSNFGEFW[%REWRHK%SKGHK%PHFJKHO%LFG%JRHKHXSKH
LGGKHOOEFW%LFU%PSFPHKFO%KLEOHG%EF%KHMLJESF%JS%IKH\ESNO%LIIMEPLJESFO%XSK%KHJLEM%GH\HMSITHFJ
SF%JRH%OEJH]%

%̂_HJLEM%̀OOHOOTHFJ%̀GGHFGNT%_HISKJ%abNFH%cdecf%

gREO%LGGHFGNT%KHISKJ%RLO%VHHF%ONVTEJJHG%EF%PSFhNFPJESF%QEJR%JRH%bNMU%cdee%_HJLEM
ÒOHOOTHFJ%LVS\H]%gRH%INKISOH%SX%JREO%LGGHFGNT%KHISKJ%EO%JS%NIGLJH%JRH%LFLMUOEO%JS
KHXMHPJ%JRH%KHPHFJ%LGSIJESF%SX%JRH%Yiij[%ONIHKOHGEFW%JRH%IKH\ESNO%WNEGLFPH%OHJ%SNJ%EF
iikl[%LFG%JRH%PRLFWHO%JS%GH\HMSITHFJ%IMLF[%EF%JRH%XSKT%SX%JRH%LGSIJESF%SX%JRH%mSFGSF
iMLF%acdeef]%gRH%KHISKJ%PSFPMNGHO%JRLJ%JRH%LIIMEPLJESF%EO%EF%LPPSKGLFPH%QEJR%JRH%mSFGSF
iMLF%LFG%LPPSKGO%QEJR%JRH%OHnNHFJELM%LIIKSLPR%LO%SNJMEFHG%LJ%ILKLWKLIR%cl%SX%JRH%Yiij
LFG%QEMM%FSJ%KHONMJ%EF%LFU%OEWFEXEPLFJ%LG\HKOH%ETILPJO%SF%IMLFFHG%EF\HOJTHFJ%SK%JRH%\EJLMEJU
LFG%\ELVEMEJU%SX%JSQF%PHFJKHO]%

%̂oLUMEWRJ%p%kNFMEWRJ%̀OOHOOTHFJ%

gRH%OJNGU%RLO%VHHF%NFGHKJLqHF%VU%IKHILKEFW%L%JRKHHrGETHFOESFLM%PSTINJHK%TSGHM%SX%JRH
OEJH%LFG%ONKKSNFGEFW%VNEMGEFWO%LFG%LFLMUOEFW%JRH%HXXHPJ%SX%JRH%IKSISOHG%GH\HMSITHFJ%SF
JRH%GLUMEWRJ%LFG%ONFMEWRJ%MH\HMO%KHPHE\HG%VU%JRH%FHEWRVSNKEFW%VNEMGEFWO]%gRH%LFLMUOEO
OHHqO%JS%GHTSFOJKLJH%JRLJ%JRH%IKSISOHG%GH\HMSITHFJ%QSNMG%RL\H%FS%GEOPHKFLVMH%HXXHPJ%SF
JRH%GLUMEWRJ%LFG%ONFMEWRJ%LTHFEJU%HFhSUHG%VU%JRH%KHOEGHFJELM%IKSIHKJEHO%SF%jKHHsHMLFG
tLU]%gRH%IKSISOHG%GH\HMSITHFJ%EO%FSJ%PSFOEGHKHG%JS%LXXHPJ%JRH%LGhSEFEFW%IKSIHKJEHO
GLUMEWRJ%LFG%ONFMEWRJ%LTHFEJU%LFG%QEMM%VH%EF%LPPSKGLFPH%QEJR%JRH%WNEGLFPH%WE\HF%EF%JRH
mSFGSF%uSKSNWR%SX%ZEMMEFWGSF]

%̂vFHKWU%kJLJHTHFJ%awLU%cdecf

gREO%KHISKJ%GHTSFOJKLJHO%RSQ%L%\LKEHJU%SX%JHPRFSMSWEHO%QEMM%VH%EFPSKISKLJHG%EFJS%JRH
GHOEWF%JS%KHGNPH%JRH%KHWNMLJHG%xyc%HTEOOESFO%SX%JRH%IKSISOHG%TEzHG%NOH%GH\HMSITHFJ%LJ
ZEMMEFWGSF%JS%lc{%JSFFHO%xyc%IHK%LFFNT%XKST%JRH%̀om%cded%PSTIMELFJ%VLOH%PLOH%SX%|}c
JSFFHO[%KHIKHOHFJEFW%L%KHWNMLJHG%xyc%HTEOOESF%OL\EFWO%SX%c~�]%
%
gRH%kJLJHTHFJ%LOOHOOHO%JRH%HFHKWU%HXXEPEHFPU[%MSQ%PLKVSF%LFG%KHFHQLVMH%HFHKWU
JHPRFSMSWEHO%JRLJ%PSNMG%VH%NJEMEOHG%JS%KHGNPH%JRH%PLKVSF%XSSJIKEFJ%SX%JRH%IKSISOHG%TEzHG
NOH%GH\HMSITHFJ%LJ%ZEMMEFWGSF[%EF%MEFH%QEJR%JRH%MSPLM%LFG%KHWESFLM%IMLFFEFW%ISMEPU
KHnNEKHTHFJO]%gREO%KHISKJ%GHTSFOJKLJHO%RSQ%L%\LKEHJU%SX%JHPRFSMSWEHO%PSNMG%VH
EFPSKISKLJHG%EFJS%JRH%GHOEWF%JS%%KHGNPH%JRH%xyc%HTEOOESFO%SX%JRH%IKSISOHG%TEzHG%NOH
GH\HMSITHFJ]%�F%MEFH%QEJR%JRH%LGSIJHG%HFHKWU%REHKLKPRU[%GHPHFJKLMEOHG%WLO%XEKHG
KHPEIKSPLJEFW%HFWEFH%xZi%NFEJO%LKH%PSFOEGHKHG%XSK%JRH%GH\HMSITHFJ]%̀EK%kSNKPH%ZHLJ
iNTIO%LKH%LMOS%PSFOEGHKHG%JS%THHJ%JRH%PSTIMHJH%OILPH%PSFGEJESFEFW%GHTLFGO%SX%JRH
�HFHKLM%KHJLEM%NFEJO]%uLOHG%SF%JRH%LFLMUOEO%IKHOHFJHG%EF%JREO%KHISKJ[%JRH%IKSISOHG
GH\HMSITHFJ%PSNMG%LPREH\H%PEKPL%l|�%KHGNPJESF%EF%xyc%HTEOOESFO%VHUSFG%JRH%VLOHMEFH]%

tREMOJ%LPREH\EFW%OEWFEXEPLFJ%KHGNPJESF%EF%xyc%HTEOOESFO[%EJ%EO%FSJ%MEqHMU%JS%VH%\ELVMH%JS
IKS\EGH%LMM%SX%JRH%KHGNPJESF%XKST%KHFHQLVMH%OSNKPHO]%gRH%OJLJHTHFJ%HzIMLEFO%JRH
PSFOJKLEFJO%IKH\HFJEFW%%JREO%LFG%GHTSFOJKLJHG%JRH%KLJESFLMH%VHREFG%JRH%IKSISOHG
LIIKSLPR[%QREPR%QH%PSFOEGHK%JS%XSMMSQ%%VHOJ%IKLPJEPH%LFG%SXXHK%JRH%TSOJ%LIIKSIKELJH
THJRSG%SX%xyc%KHGNPJESF%XSK%JREO%GH\HMSITHFJ]%xSFOEGHKEFW%JRH%KHOEGHFJELM%NFEJO%SX%JRH
OPRHTH%LMSFH[%JRH%IKSISOLMO%LKH%HzIHPJHG%JS%LPREH\H%PEKPL%l{�%KHGNPJESF%EF%PLKVSF
HTEOOESFO%S\HK%JRH%iLKJ%m%cdd{%PSTIMELFJ%VLOH%PLOH]%gRHKHVU%LMMSQEFW%JRH%OPRHTH%JS

Page 32



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJK%JLM%NLOP%JLM%QRP%SFTQGIUGVHP%%WLXPT%YPZPH%[\

]%̂UPM_K%SQGQPXPUQ%̀aFHK%bcd[e%

fRP%gFMgLTP%LJ%QRIT%̂UPM_K%SQGQPXPUQ%IT%QLh%
]%̂ TQGVHITR%QRP%ijY%bcdc%kLXgHIGUQ%MP_FHGQPO%VGTPHIUP%PUPM_K%OPXGUO%GUO%Nlb
PXITTILUT%LJ%QRP%OPZPHLgXPUQm%
]%jPTkMIVP%%QRP%%gGTTIZPn%%PUPM_K%%PJJIkIPUkKn%HLo%kGMVLU%GUO%MPUPoGVHP%PUPM_K%IUIQIGQIZPT
gMLgLTPO%JLM%QRP%TIQP%GUO%QRP%MGQILUGHP%VPRIUO%QRPXm%GUO%
]%pFGUQIJK%%QRP%GUQIkIgGQPO%IXgGkQ%LU%MP_FHGQPO%%PUPM_K%kLUTFXgQILU%GUO%GTTLkIGQPO%%Nlb
PXITTILUT%LJ%QRP%OPZPHLgXPUQ\

\%SFTQGIUGVHP%jPTI_U%q%NLUTQMFkQILU%SQGQPXPUQ%

fRP%SQGQPXPUQ%kLXXPUQT%LU%QRP%PUZIMLUXPUQGH%IXgGkQT%GUO%RLo%QRPK%MPHGQP%QL
PUZIMLUXPUQGH%TFTQGIUGVIHIQK%gLHIkIPT%oIQRIU%QRP%MPgLMQ\%fRP%SQGQPXPUQ%kLUkHFOPT%QRGQ%QRP
MPFTP%LJ%QRIT%VMLoUJIPHO%TIQP%oIHH%MPGHITP%IQT%gLQPUQIGH%GUO%kLUQMIVFQP%QL%MPOFkIU_%QRP%UPPO%JLM
kLUTQMFkQILU%LU%gMPZILFTHK%FUOPZPHLgPO%HGUO%̀rMPPUJIPHO%HGUOe%oRIkR%XI_RQ%MPTFHQ%IU%G%UPQ
HLTT%LJ%_MPPU%TgGkPn%G%UP_GQIZP%IXgGkQ%LU%JHLMG%GUO%JGFUGn%GUOsLM%G%UP_GQIZP%IXgGkQ%LU
IUJIHQMGQILU%MGQPT%LM%JHLLOIU_\%fRP%gMLgLTPO%OPZPHLgXPUQ%GkkLMOT%SFTQGIUGVHP%jPTI_U%GUO
NLUTQMFkQILU%gLHIkIPT%IU%QRP%YLUOLU%tHGU\%

]%tLQGVHP%uGQPM%SQMGQP_K%

fRIT%tLQGVHP%uGQPM%SQMGQP_K%gMLZIOPT%G%kLUQPvQ%MPZIPo%LJ%wPK%gLQGVHP%oGQPM%XIUIXITGQILU
gLHIkIPT%GUO%TgPkIJIk%TFTQGIUGVIHIQK%kLUTIOPMGQILUT%QRGQ%GMP%MPHPZGUQ%QL%QRP%TIQP%GUO
GOOMPTTPT%QRP%ITTFPT%LJ%gLQGVHP%oGQPM%XIUIXITGQILU%GUO%oGQPM%MPFTP%oIQRIU%QRP
OPZPHLgXPUQ\%

]%YI_RQIU_%xXgGkQ%iTTPTTXPUQ%

fRIT%MPgLMQ%kLUTIOPMT%QRP%PJJPkQT%LJ%QRP%gMLgLTGH%LU%QRP%GXPUIQK%LJ%MPTIOPUQT%LJ%UPGMVK
OoPHHIU_T%JMLX%GMQIJIkIGH%HI_RQIU_%oIQRIU%QRP%TkRPXP\%fRP%MPgLMQ%kLUkHFOPT%QRGQ%QRGQ%QRP
gMLgLTPO%XIQI_GQILU%XPGTFMPT%oIHH%PUTFMP%QRGQ%GUK%HI_RQIU_%IXgGkQ%QL%QRP%HLkGH%MPTIOPUQT
GUO%PUZIMLUXPUQ%oIHH%VP%MPOFkPO%QL%XIULM%GOZPMTP%GQ%oLMTQ%kGTPn%JLM%GHH%GMPGT%LJ%HI_RQIU_\

fRP%wPK%JGkQLM%IU%QRP%GMQIJIkIGH%HI_RQIU_%OPTI_U%IT%QL%PUTFMP%XIUIXGH%IXgGkQ%LU%QRP
TFMMLFUOIU_%GMPG%GUO%TPUTIQIZP%MPkPgQLMT\%fRP%GMQIJIkIGH%HI_RQIU_%OPTI_U%oIHH%VP%FUOPMQGwPU
IU%GkkLMOGUkP%oIQR%QRP%xUQPMUGQILUGH%NLXXITTILU%LU%xHHFXIUGQILU%̀Nx̂e%OLkFXPUQ%rFIOP%LU
QRP%YIXIQGQILU%LJ%QRP%̂JJPkQT%LJ%lVQMFTIZP%YI_RQ%JMLX%lFQOLLM%YI_RQIU_%xUTQGHHGQILU\%NGMPJFH
TPHPkQILU%GUO%gLTIQILUIU_%LJ%HFXIUGIMPT%oIHH%MPOFkP%IXgGkQ%LU%HLkGH%PUZIMLUXPUQ%oRIHP
XGIUQGIUIU_%TGJPQK%GUO%TPkFMIQK%LJ%gPOPTQMIGUT%GUO%_PUPMGH%FTPMT%LJ%gFVHIk%GUO%kLXXLU
TgGkPT\%

]%SIQP%SQGQFQLMK%q%SIQP%yQIHIQIPT%SPMZIkPT%xUZPTQI_GQILUT%

fRIT%MPgLMQ%gMLZIOPT%IUJLMXGQILU%LU%QRP%TPMZIkPT%GUO%gHGUQsGggGMGQFT%VPHLU_IU_%QL%QRP
ZGMILFT%TPMZIkP%gMLZIOPMT%GUO%FQIHIQK%kLXgGUIPT%kFMMPUQHK%TPMZIU_%QRP%TIQP%QL%VP%OPZPHLgPO\
lFQHIUPO%IU%QRIT%MPgLMQ%IT%G%TQMGQP_K%JLM%OPGHIU_%oIQR%QRP%TIQP%FQIHIQK%TPMZIkPT\

]%iIM%pFGHIQK%iTTPTTXPUQ%

fRP%TIQP%IT%IU%GU%ipzin%GUO%GT%TFkR%GUGHKTIT%IT%XGOP%LJ%GIM%EFGHIQK%IXgGkQT%OFMIU_

Page 33



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKEILFG%MGN%FOPJMILFGQ%RSP%MHHPHHTPGI%LNPGILULPH%HFKJEPH%FU%OFVVKIMGIH%MGN%SFW
ISPHP%EMG%XP%TLILYMIPNQ

Z%[JESMPFVFYLEMV%[HHPHHTPGI%

RSLH%JPOFJI%EFTOJLHPH%MG%KONMIP%FU%ISP%FJLYLGMV%MHHPHHTPGIH\%UFVVFWLGY%NPHLYG%HESPTP
ESMGYPH%MGN%XMHPN%KOFG%EKJJPGI%]̂KV_%̀abbc%HIMGNMJNH\%YKLNMGEP\%OFVLE_%XMEdYJFKGN
]PQYQ%eef%g%PIEQc%MGN%%MJESMPFVFYLEMV%dGFWVPNYPQ%

Z%eSMHP%b%hGiLJFGTPGIMV%jLHd%[HHPHHTPGI%

kMHPN%FG%ISP%FXHPJiMILFGH%JPEFJNPN%MGN%ISP%LGUFJTMILFG%EFVVMIPN%MGN%JPiLPWPN%MH%OMJI%FU
ISLH%jLHd%%[HHPHHTPGI\%ISP%HLIP%LH%EFGHLNPJPN%IF%XP%HKLIMXVP%UFJ%LIH%OJFOFHPN%KHP%UJFT%M
YJFKGN%EFGIMTLGMILFG%%OPJHOPEILiPQ%

Z%%[EFKHILE%[HHPHHTPGI%

RSP%FXlPEILiP%FU%ISP%MHHPHHTPGI%LH%IF%NPIPJTLGP%SFW%GFLHP%ISMI%TM_%XP%YPGPJMIPN%MH%M
JPHKVI%FU%ISP%OJFOFHMV%WFKVN%MUUPEI%ISP%MTPGLILPH%FU%PmLHILGY%MGN%UKIKJP%JPHLNPGIH%MGN%SFW
PmLHILGY%JFMN%IJMUULE%GFLHP%WFKVN%MUUPEI%ISP%JPHLNPGILMV%PVPTPGI%FU%ISP%OJFOFHPN%HESPTPQ
RSP%JPOFJI%EFGIMLGH%M%NLHEKHHLFG%FU%ISP%MiMLVMXVP%TPISFNH%FU%MHHPHHTPGI%MGN%MHHPHHTPGI
EJLIPJLM\%ISP%ULGNLGYH%FU%MG%MEFKHILE%HKJiP_\%ISP%OJPNLEILFG%TPISFNFVFY_%MGN%MG%MHHPHHTPGI
FU%GFLHP%UFJ%ISP%JPHLNPGILMV%PVPTPGI%FU%ISP%OJFOFHPN%NPiPVFOTPGIQ%RSP%NLUUPJPGI
EFTOFGPGIH%FU%FOPJMILFGMV%GFLHP%MGN%EFGHIJKEILFG%GFLHP%TMIIPJH%MJP%MVHF%EFiPJPNQ%RSP
MHHPHHTPGI%EFGEVKNPH%ISMI%WLIS%MOOJFOJLMIP%TLILYMILFG%TPMHKJPH\%ISP%NPiPVFOTPGI%EFKVN
OJFEPPN%WLISFKI%ISP%VLdPVLSFFN%FU%HKXHPnKPGI%FOPJMILFGH%SMJTLGY%ISP%MTPGLI_%FU%PmLHILGY
FJ%OJFOFHPN%JPHLNPGILMV%NWPVVLGYH%X_%JPMHFG%FU%GFLHP%FG%ISP%XMHLH%FU%M%̀o%SFKJ%IJMNLGY%MGN
HPJiLELGY%FOPJMILFGQ%

Z%RJMGHOFJI%[HHPHHTPGI

RSP%JPOFJI%OJFiLNPH%M%EFTOJPSPGHLiP%NPHEJLOILFG%FU%ISP%PmLHILGY%SLYSWM_\%OPNPHIJLMG%MGN
E_EVLGY%EFGNLILFGH%LG%ISP%HIKN_%MJPM\%LGEVKNLGY%M%HLIP%NPHEJLOILFG\%PmLHILGY%IJMUULE%EFGNLILFGH\
MG%MEELNPGI%MGMV_HLH\%MGN%MHHPHHTPGIH%FU%ISP%PmLHILGY%OKXVLE%IJMGHOFJI\%WMVdLGY%MGN
E_EVLGY%GPIWFJdH%MGN%MVIPJGMILiP%EMJ%OMJdLGY%WLISLG%ISP%HIKN_%MJPMQ%RSP%JPOFJI%HKTTMJLHPH
ISP%JPVPiMGI%GMILFGMV\%JPYLFGMV%MGN%VFEMV%OFVLELPH%WSPJP%ISP_%JPVMIP%IF%ISP%OJFOFHPN
NPiPVFOTPGI\%HPIH%FKI%ISP%nKMGIKT%MGN%I_OP%FU%NPiPVFOTPGI%OJFOFHPN%UFJ%ISP%HLIP\
LGEVKNLGY%ISP%JPHLNPGILMV%TLm\%VPiPV%FU%FGpHLIP%OMJdLGY%OJFiLHLFG%MGN%NPVLiPJ_%MGN%HPJiLELGY
MJJMGYPTPGIHQ%

Z%RJMGHOFJI%[HHPHHTPGI%IPESGLEMV%qFIP

RSLH%GFIP%NFEKTPGIH%ISP%GPW%HKJiP_H%KGNPJIMdPG%LG%rMJES%̀abo\%MGN%EFTOMJPH%ISP
JPHKVIH%WLIS%ISP%PMJVLPJ%NMIM%HPIHQ%sI%LH%EFGEVKNPN%ISMI%FiPJMVV\%ISPJP%SMiP%XPPG%GF
HLYGLULEMGI%ESMGYPH%IF%IJMUULE%EFGNLILFGH%XPIWPPG%̀aat%MGN%̀abo%LG%ISP%iLELGLI_%FU%ISP%HLIPQ
uFTOMJLGY%̀aat%MGN%̀abo%lFKJGP_%ILTPH\%ISPJP%SMH%XPPG%M%HVLYSI%LGEJPMHP%LG%MiPJMYP
lFKJGP_%ILTPH%NKJLGY%ISP%er%OPMd%SFKJ%XKI%ISLH%LH%EFKGIPJXMVMGEPN%X_%NPEJPMHPH%NKJLGY
ISP%fMIKJNM_%OPMd%SFKJQ%[iPJMYP%lFKJGP_%ILTPH%NKJLGY%ISP%[r%OPMd%SFKJ%SMiP%JPTMLGPN
EFGHLHIPGIQ%RSP%iMJLMXLVLI_%FU%lFKJGP_%ILTPH%SMH%MVHF%JPNKEPN%LG%MVV%ILTP%OPJLFNHQ%viPJMVV\%LI
LH%EFGHLNPJPN%ISMI%HKJiP_H%KGNPJIMdPG%NKJLGY%rMJES%̀abo%iMVLNMIP%%ISP%MHHKTOILFGH%KHPN
LG%PMJVLPJ%MGMV_HPHQ%

Page 34



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

E%FGHIJK%LKHM%NM%GJOPJQR%ST%USSV%ORSGJ

FWNO%NO%H%RGHIJK%PKHM%TSG%RWJ%TSSV%ORSGJ%HMV%XNKK%ONR%YMVJG%RWJ%TGHZJXSG[%RGHIJK%PKHM%RWHR%WHO
\JJM%VJIJKSPJV%TSG%RWJ%ONRJ]%

E%FGHIJK%LKHM%NM%GJOPJQR%ST%̂SRJK%

FWNO%NO%H%RGHIJK%PKHM%TSG%RWJ%WSRJK%HMV%XNKK%ONR%YMVJG%RWJ%TGHZJXSG[%RGHIJK%PKHM%RWHR%WHO
\JJM%VJIJKSPJV%TSG%RWJ%ONRJ]%

E%UKSSV%_NO[%̀OOJOOZJMR%

FWNO%VSQYZJMR%NO%HM%HPPJMVNa%RS%RWJ%bMINGSMZJMRHK%cZPHQR%̀OOJOOZJMR%HMV%PGSINVJO%H
dNRJ%dPJQNTNQ%UKSSV%_NO[%̀OOJOOZJMR%eU_̀ f%HMV%OYGTHQJ%XHRJG%VGHNMHgJ%ORGHRJgh%TSG%RWJ
PGSPSOJV%GJVJIJKSPZJMR]%FWJ%U_̀ %OJJ[O%RS%VJZSMORGHRJ%RWHR%HMh%NMQGJHOJ%NM%OYGTHQJ
XHRJG%GYM%STT%QHM%\J%ZHMHgJV%SM%dNRJ%RWGSYgW%dijd%RJQWMNkYJO]%FWJ%U_̀ %HOOJOOJO%RWJ
GNO[%PSOJV%RS%RWJ%ONRJ%TGSZ%TKSSV%JIJMROl%RWJ%GNO[%PSOJV%RS%RWJ%ONRJ%TGSZ%RWJ%ONRJ%ORSGZ%XHRJG
gJMJGHRNSMl%RWJ%ONRJ%ORSGZ%XHRJG%GYM%STT%ZHMHgJZJMR%HMV%RWJ%GNO[%RWJ%ONRJ%PSOJO%RS
NMQGJHOJ%NM%TKSSVNMg%JKOJXWJGJ]%FWJ%U_̀ %VJZSMORGHRJO%RWHR%\h%ZNRNgHRNMg%TSG%RWJ
QSMOJkYJMQJO%ST%TKSSVNMgl%\h%NMQSGPSGHRNMg%ZJHOYGJO%RS%HQQSZZSVHRJ%TKSSV%GNO[%XNRWNM
RWJ%VJIJKSPZJMRl%HMV%\h%PGSINVNMg%H%OYORHNMH\KJ%OYGTHQJ%XHRJG%VGHNMHgJ%ORGHRJghl%RWJ
PGSPSOJV%VJIJKSPZJMR%VSJO%MSR%PSOJ%HMh%TKSSV%GNO[]%

E%dRHRJZJMR%ST%mSZZYMNRh%cMISKIJZJMR%

FWNO%GJPSGR%VJRHNKO%RWJ%QSMOYKRHRNSM%PGSQJOO%HMV%QSZZYMNRh%GJOPSMOJ%RS%PKHMO%TSG
GJVJIJKSPZJMR%ST%RWJ%nHORJG%oGJXJG%ONRJ]%pJh%NOOYJO%NVJMRNTNJV%HGJ%HO%TSKKSXOq
r%sSQHK%PJSPKJ%XJGJ%QSMQJGMJV%H\SYR%QSMgJORNSM%SM%KSQHK%GSHVO%XWNQW%XHO%QSMONVJGJV%RS
\J%PSSG%
r%FWJ%TYRYGJ%ST%KSQHK%OWSPO%XNRW%RWJ%SPJMNMg%ST%H%dPJMWNKK%ORSGJ%
r%dSZJ%GJONVJMRO%XJGJ%QSMQJGMJV%HR%RWJ%NZPHQR%ST%WSYONMg%SM%KSQHK%OJGINQJO%
r%nHMh%PJSPKJ%XJGJ%NMRJGJORJV%NM%tS\O%HMV%XWJRWJG%RWJOJ%QSYKV%\J%gYHGHMRJJV%RS%RWJ%KSQHK
QSZZYMNRh
r%_JONVJMRO%XHMRJV%RS%OJJ%KSQHK%THQNKNRNJO%HMV%H%GJORHYGHMRu\HG%XHO%PSPYKHG%HR%RWJ%VGSPrNM
JaWN\NRNSM
r%dSZJ%HO[JV%XWJRWJG%H%WSRJK%XHO%MJJVJV%
r%_JOPSMVJMRO%XHMRJV%RS%JMOYGJ%RWHR%RWJ%gGJJM\JKR%MJaR%RS%RWJ%ONRJ%XHO%PGSRJQRJV%HMV
VJONgMO%OhZPHRWJRNQ%RS%RWJ%HGJH

E%̀G\SGNQYKRYGHK%dYGIJh%HMV%cZPHQR%̀OOJOOZJMR

FWJ%PYGPSOJ%ST%RWJ%̀OOJOOZJMR%NO%RS%PGSVYQJ%H%\HOJ%NMIJMRSGh%ST%RWJ%RGJJ%ORSQ[l%HVINOJ
SM%HMh%OHTJRh%NOOYJOl%QHKQYKHRJ%od%GSSR%PGSRJQRNSM%HGJHO%HMV%PGSVYQJ%H%FGJJ%mSMORGHNMRO
LKHM%RWHR%QHM%\J%YOJV%TSG%HVINONMg%PSRJMRNHK%VJIJKSPZJMR%KHhSYRO]%

E%LWHOJ%v%̂H\NRHR%dYGIJh%

FWJ%XSG[%QSMONORJV%ST%H%VJO[%GJINJX%ST%HIHNKH\KJ%VHRHl%H%TNJKV%OYGIJh%RS%HOOJOO%RWJ%ONRJ
HMV%OYGGSYMVNMg%WH\NRHRO%HMV%RWJ%PGSVYQRNSM%ST%HM%JQSKSgNQHK%GJPSGR]%̂H\NRHRO%SM%ONRJ%XJGJ
TSYMV%RS%\J%QYGGJMRKh%ST%KNZNRJV%JQSKSgNQHK%IHKYJl%RWSYgW%H%MSMrORHRYRSGh%QSMOJGIHRNSM%ONRJ
NO%PGJOJMR%NZZJVNHRJKh%RS%RWJ%JHOR]%

FWJ%ONRJ%WHO%PSRJMRNHK%RS%OYPPSGR%H%GHMgJ%ST%PGSRJQRJV%OPJQNJO%NMQKYVNMg%\HROl%HZPWN\NHMOl

Page 35



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJFK%LMN%KHLO%PFFHJFKQ%RSEHTFE%KSEUFVK%LEF%EFWXYYFMNFN%HX%WXMZIEY%IZ%IMNFFN%HTFKF
LMIYLJK%LEF%GEFKFMH%LMN%NFHFEYIMF%HTF%MFFN%ZXE%YIHIOLHIXM%LMN[XE%FMTLMWFYFMHQ%\FKHIMO
PIENK%LEF%LJKX%JI]FJV%HX%PF%GEFKFMH%XM%KIHF̂%LMN%EFWXYYFMNLHIXMK%LEF%YLNF%HX%LUXIN
IYGLWHKQ%_GFWIFK%XZ%̀ XHXMFLKHFÊ%LM%IMULKIUF%GJLMH%MXa%JIKHFN%XM%_WTFNSJF%b%XZ%HTF
cIJNJIZF%LMN%%̀XSMHEVKINF%dWĤ%LEF%LJKX%GEFKFMH%XM%KIHFQ%eFWXYYFMNLHIXMK%LEF%YLNF%HX
LUXIN%KGEFLNIMO%HTFKF%GJLMHKQ

f%gWXJXOV%eFGXEH%hijklm

nTF%EFGXEH%NXWSYFMHK%HTF%oTLKF%i%KSEUFV%aXE]%ZXE%PLHK̂%pEFLH%̀EFKHFN%\FaĤ%EFGHIJFK%LMN
_HLO%qFFHJF̂%LMN%IMWJSNFK%EFWXYYFMNLHIXMK%ZXE%YIHIOLHIXM%YFLKSEFK%aTFEF%LGGEXGEILHFQ
RIMLJJV̂%XGGXEHSMIHIFK%ZXE%FWXJXOIWLJ%FMTLMWFYFMH%LMN%PFMFZIWILJ%YLMLOFYFMH%LEF
GEXGXKFN%aIHT%EFZFEFMWF%HX%MLHIXMLJ%LMN%JXWLJ%qIXNIUFEKIHV%dWHIXM%oJLMK%hqdoKmQ%qLKFN%XM
HTF%FUINFMWF%XPHLIMFN%ZEXY%NFHLIJFN%FWXJXOIWLJ%KSEUFV%aXE]%LMN%aIHT%HTF%IYGJFYFMHLHIXM
XZ%HTF%EFWXYYFMNLHIXMK%KFH%XSH%IM%HTIK%EFGXEĤ%HTF%EFGXEH%WXMWJSNFK%HTLH%MX%FWXJXOIWLJ
NFKIOMLHIXMK̂%TLPIHLHK%XZ%MLHSEF%WXMKFEULHIXM%IMHFEFKH%XE%LMV%GEXHFWHFN%KGFWIFK%aIJJ%PF
KIOMIZIWLMHJV%TLEYFN%PV%HTF%GEXGXKLJKQ

f%rGNLHFN%FWXJXOIWLJ%eFGXEH%hijksm%

nTF%ijks%SGNLHF%KSEUFV%TLK%INFMHIZIFN%HTLH%HTF%FWXJXOIWLJ%KHLHSK%XZ%HTF%%KIHF%EFYLIMK
FKKFMHILJJV%%SMWTLMOFN%LMN%HTF%WXMWJSKIXMK%XZ%HTF%ijkl%EFGXEH%HTFEFZXEF%EFYLIM%KXSMNQ

f%eFUIKFN%gMUIEXMYFMHLJ%tYGLWH%dKKFKKYFMH

_IMWF%HTF%ZIEKH%KSPYIKKIXM%XZ%LGGJIWLHIXMK%XM%HTF%KIHF%IM%uSJV%ijkk̂%L%GJLMMIMO%LGGJIWLHIXM
TLK%LJKX%PFFM%KSPYIHHFN%IM%EFJLHIXM%HX%L%EFHLIJvJFN%NFUFJXGYFMH%XM%MFLEPV%JLMN%HX%HTF%aFKH
hwIJJIMONXM%̀IEWSKmQ%d%EFxSFKH%ZXE%L%_WEFFMIMO%yGIMIXM%IM%EFJLHIXM%HX%HTIK%GEXGXKLJ%aLK
KSPYIHHFN%HX%zqw%XM%ks%yWHXPFE%ijkk̂%aIHT%LM%XGIMIXM%KSPKFxSFMHJV%IKKSFN%XM%kKH
\XUFYPFE%ijkkQ%nTF%̀XSMWIJ%WXMWJSNFN%HTLH%HTF%_GFMTIJJ%LGGJIWLHIXMK%hKSPYIHHFN%IM%uSJV
ijkkm%EFxSIEFN%gMUIEXMYFMHLJ%tYGLWH%dKKFKKYFMH%XZ%HTF%GXHFMHILJ%WSYSJLHIUF%IYGLWHK
LEIKIMO%ZEXY%NFUFJXGYFMH%XM%PXHT%KIHFKQ%

nTF%LGGJIWLMHK%EFxSFKHFN%L%_WEFFMIMO%{IEFWHIXM%ZEXY%HTF%_FWEFHLEV%XZ%_HLHF%h_X_m̂%aTX
WXMZIEYFN%HTLH%HTF%GEXGXKLJK%WXMKHIHSHF%gtd%NFUFJXGYFMHQ%cTIJKH%HTF%_X_%NIN%MXH%WXMKINFE
HTFEF%HX%PF%LMV%KIOMIZIWLMH%FMUIEXMYFMHLJ%FZZFWHK%EFOLENIMO%SKF%XZ%MLHSELJ%EFKXSEWFK|
GEXNSWHIXM%XZ%aLKHF|%EIK]%XZ%LWWINFMHK|%XE%JLMNKWLGFK%XZ%TIKHXEIWLĴ%WSJHSELJ%XE
LEWTLFXJXOIWLJ%KIOMIZIWLMWF̂%TF%NIN%WXMKINFE%HTLH%HTF%FMUIEXMYFMH%aLK%KFMKIHIUF%IM%HFEYK%XZ
HELZZIW%LMN%LIE%xSLJIHVQ%tM%LNNIHIXM̂%HTF%_X_%YL]FK%KGFWIZIW%EFZFEFMWF%HX%HTF%GEXGXKFN
wIJJIMONXM%̀ IEWSK%NFUFJXGYFMĤ%LMN%HTF%GXHFMHILJJV%WSYSJLHIUF%IYGLWHK%ZEXY%PXHT
NFUFJXGYFMHK%XM%HELZZIW%LMN%LIE%xSLJIHVQ%yM%PLJLMWF̂%TF%HTFEFZXEF%WXMWJSNFN%HTLH%gtd
KTXSJN%PF%WLEEIFN%XSH%IM%EFJLHIXM%HX%HTFKF%GEXGXKLJKQ%

nTF%KSPYIKKIXM%XZ%HTIK%LGGJIWLHIXM%ZXJJXaK%L%GEFUIXSK%KWTFYF%KSPYIHHFN%IM%EFKGFWH%XZ%HTF
KIHF%%aTIWT%YFYPFEK%EFKXJUFN%HX%EFZSKF%LH%oJLMMIMO%̀XYYIHHFF%NSEIMO%{FWFYPFE%ijkl
hdGGJIWLHIXM%%EFZFEFMWFK%%v%%si}}[doo[ijki[k~ss%%LMN%%si}}[doo[ijki[k~s~mQ%nTIK
LGGJIWLHIXM̂%HXOFHTFE%aIHT%HTF%LKKXWILHFN%XSHJIMF%LGGJIWLHIXM%ZXE%EFKINFMHILJ%NFUFJXGYFMH%IK
HTFEFZXEF%KSP�FWH%HX%LM%gtd%LMN%L%ZSJJ%gMUIEXMYFMHLJ%_HLHFYFMH%TLK%PFFM%KSPYIHHFNQ%nTF
gtd%WXYGEIKFK%HTF%ZXJJXaIMO%UXJSYFK�
f%�XJSYF%k�%�LIM%nF�H%tMNIUINSLJ%FMUIEXMYFMHLJ%HXGIWK%WXUFEFN%LEF%LK%ZXJJXaK�%
nXaMKWLGF%�%�IKSLJ%̀ TLMOF̂%nELZZIW%�%nELMKGXEĤ%dIE%�SLJIHV̂%\XIKF%LMN%�IPELHIXM̂

Page 36



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFG%H%IJKLMNO%PQQLMRPKMIN%STOUOTONROV%GEWWXYZZXEFFGXE[\]̂%_P̀%̀JabMKKOc%UIT%KdO
TOcOeOLIQbONK%IU%KdO%̀MKO%KI%QTIeMcO%P%RIbQTOdOǸMeO%bMfOc%J̀O%̀RdObO%RIbQTM̀MNg
RLP̀ %̀Y\%UIIc%̀KITO%Shih\jbk̂i%G%TOKPML%JNMK̀%ShF]bk̂%PNc%TOKPML%QPTlMNg%UIT%]mh%eOdMRLÒi
QLJ̀%EEF%TÒMcONKMPL%JNMK̀%MNRLJcMNg%PUUITcPaLO%dIJ̀MNg%PNc%QPTlMNg%UIT%EmF%eOdMRLÒi
dMgd_Pn%PLKOTPKMIǸ%KI%oINg%oPNO%PNc%pTOOqOLPNc%rPn%MNRLJcMNg%NO_%PRRÒ %̀KI%KdO%̀MKO%IUU
pTOOqOLPNc%rPn%SMNeILeMNg%cObILMKMIN%IU%KdO%sP̀KOT%tTO_OT%sIKOL̂u%vdO%PQQLMRPKMIN%_P̀
TOUJ̀Oc%IN%Em%wORObaOT%EFFG%UIT%P%KIKPL%IU%\E%TOP̀IǸ%_dMRd%PTO%̀JbbPTM̀Oc%P̀%UILLI_̀V

x%vdO%MbQPRK%IU%KdO%QTIQÌOc%UIIc̀KITO%IN%KdO%eMKPLMKn%PNc%eMPaMLMKn%IU%yITKd%zMLLMNgcIN
oIRPL%RONKTO
x%vdO%IeOTcOeOLIQbONK%IU%KdO%̀MKO%PNc%PceOT̀O%MbQPRK%IN%KdO%OfM̀KMNg%̀KTOOK%̀RONO%PNc
IQONNÒ %̀PNc%eM̀JPL%PbONMKn%IU%KdO%Pc{PRONK%|TOON%tOLK%an%eMTKJO%IU%KdO%IeOTPLL%̀RPLOi
cOǸMKni%̀MKO%RIeOTPgO%PNc%LPRl%IU%LPNc̀RPQO%̀RTOONMNgu
x%}NPcO~JPKO%dIJ̀MNg%QTIeM̀MIN%UIT%QOT̀IǸ%_MKd%cM̀PaMLMKMÒu
x%}NPcO~JPKO%RnRLMNg%UPRMLMKMÒu
x%}ǸJUUMRMONK%QTIeM̀MIN%KI_PTc̀%PUUITcPaLO%dIJ̀MNg
x%}ǸJUUMRMONK%QTIeM̀MIN%KI_PTc̀%OcJRPKMINi%dOPLKdi%RIbbJNMKn%UPRMLMKMÒi%LOM̀JTO%UPRMLMKMÒi
QJaLMR%KTPǸQITKi%KI_N%RONKTO%PNc%ONeMTINbONKPLXQJaLMR%IQON%̀QPRO%MbQTIeObONK̀u
x%�TOPKMIN%IU%P%QIIT%TÒMcONKMPL%ONeMTINbONK%an%eMTKJO%IU%KdO%QTIfMbMKn%KI%NIM̀O%PNc%QIIT
IJKLIIl
x%}NPcO~JPKO%QTIeM̀MIN%KI_PTc̀%KdO%̀KITPgO%IU%TOUJ̀O%PNc%TORnRLPaLÒu
x%pPMLJTO%KI%QTIeMcO%̀JUUMRMONK%̀JQQITKMNg%OeMcONRO%IU%KTMQ%gONOTPKMIN%P̀ ÌRMPKOc%_MKd%KdO
QTIQÌOc%cOeOLIQbONKu
x%pPMLJTO%KI%bPlO%QTIeM̀MIN%KI_PTc̀%ONOTgn%OUUMRMONRn%bOP̀JTÒ%PNc%TONO_PaLO%ONOTgn
KORdNILIgn%PNc%KdO%P̀ ÌRMPKOc%MbQPRK%IN%PMT%~JPLMKn%SE%TOP̀IǸ V̂%PNc
x%}NPcO~JPKO%QTIeM̀MIN%KI_PTc̀%PbONMKn%̀QPRO%UIT%TÒMcONKMPL%IRRJQPNK̀

EFF]%H%cJQLMRPKO%PQQLMRPKMIǸ%MN%IJKLMNO%UITb%S�OUOTONRO�%GEWWXYZZXEFF]XEj[h%�
GEWWXYZZXEFF]XEj[ĵ%_OTO%̀JabMKKOc%UIT%KdO%OTORKMIN%IU%P%̀JQOT̀KITO%S[iW[m%bk̂i
\iEGGbk%IU%PccMKMINPL%̀QPRO%UIT%Y\i%YEi%Ymi%YG%IT%w\%J̀Ò%_MKdMN%KdO%�̀O%�LP̀ Ò̀%�TcOTi
�PT%QPTlMNg%UIT%GFj%RPT̀i%EF]%TÒMcONKMPL%PQPTKbONK̀i%MNRLJcMNg%PUUITcPaLO%dIJ̀MNgi
KIgOKdOT%rMKd%EF]%RPT%QPTlMNg%̀QPRÒi%dMgd_Pn%PLKOTPKMIǸ%PNc%LPNc̀RPQMNg%PNc%KdO
cObILMKMIN%IU%KdO%sP̀KOT%tTO_OT%zIKOLu%YQQLMRPKMIN%GEWWXYZZXEFF]XEj[h%_P̀%TOUJ̀Oc%IN
\GXWXEFFW%UIT%KdO%UILLI_MNg%TOP̀IǸ�

x%vdO%cOKTMbONKPL%MbQPRK%IU%KdO%QTIQÌOc%UIIc̀KITO%IN%KdO%aITIJgd�̀%TOKPML%dMOTPTRdn%an
eMTKJO%IU%̀RPLO%PNc%KdO%UPMLJTO%IU%KdO%�OKPML%Ỳ Ò̀ b̀ONK%KI%cObIǸKTPKO%~JPLMKPKMeO%IT
~JPNKMKPKMeO%NOOc%PNc%JNcOTKPlO%P%TIaJ̀K%̀O~JONKMPL%̀MKO%PNPLǹM̀u
x%vdO%IeOTcOeOLIQbONK%IU%KdO%̀MKO%PNc%PceOT̀O%MbQPRK%IN%KdO%OfM̀KMNg%̀KTOOK%̀RONO%PNc

wPnLMgdKMNgi%�JNLMgdKMNgi%�eOT̀dPcI_MNg%PNc%�ILPT%|LPTOi%�RILIgn%PNc%yPKJTO
�IǸOTePKMINi%|TIJNc%�INcMKMIǸ%PNc%�INKPbMNPKMINi%�JTUPRO%rPKOT%wTPMNPgO%�
pLIIcMNgi%�JLKJTPL%zOTMKPgO%PNc%�IRMI%�RINIbMR%�UUORK̀u
x%�ILJbO%E�%vI_ǸRPQOi%�IǸOTePKMIN%PNc%�M̀JPL%}bQPRK%Ỳ Ò̀ b̀ONK%
x%�ILJbO%m�%YQQONcMRÒ%
x%�ILJbO%G�%yINHvORdNMRPL%�JbbPTn%
�dPQKOT%[%RIǸM̀K̀%IU%̀KPKObONK̀%UIT%KdO%MNcMeMcJPL%ONeMTINbONKPL%KIQMR̀%KdPK%dPeO%aOON
J̀a{ORK%KI%�}Yi%_dMRd%PTO%RINKPMNOc%_MKdMN%P%NJbaOT%IU%̀JaHRdPQKOT̀i%P̀%UILLI_̀�%
vI_ǸRPQO%�%�M̀JPL%�dPNgOV%vTPUUMR%�%vTPǸQITKV%YMT%�JPLMKnV%yIM̀O%PNc%�MaTPKMINV
wPnLMgdKMNgV%%�JNLMgdKMNgV%�eOT̀dPcI_MNg%PNc%�ILPT%|LPTOV%�RILIgn%PNc%yPKJTO
�IǸOTePKMINV%PNc%%|TIJNc%�INcMKMIǸ%PNc%�INKPbMNPKMIN

��� ;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

0#112,+%#,%;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 37



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHHGII%JHK%LMINJO%JPGHMQR%ES%QTG%JKUJVGHQ%WXGGH%YGOQ%ZR%LMXQNG%ES%QTG%ELGXJOO%IVJOG[
KGHIMQR[%IMQG%VELGXJ\G%JHK%OJV]%ES%OJHKIVJFG%IVXGGHMH\%̂INZIG_NGHQOR%KXEFFGK%JQ%MH_NMXR̀a
b%cHINSSMVMGHQ%FXELMIMEH%QEdJXKI%QEdH%VGHQXG%JHK%GHLMXEHPGHQJOeFNZOMV%EFGH%IFJVG
MPFXELGPGHQI%JHK%XGVRVOMH\%JHK%VEPPNHMQR%IJSGQRa
b%fJMONXG%QE%KGPEHIQXJQG%QTJQ%QTG%JXMIMH\%QXJSSMV%\GHGXJQMEH%VJH%ZG%JKG_NJQGOR
JVVEPPEKJQGK%dMQTMH%QTG%JKUEMHMH\%TM\TdJR%HGQdEX]g%JHK
b%hTG%VNPNOJQMLG%MPFJVQ%ES%QTG%FXEFEIJOI%MH%QTG%GLGHQ%QTG%JKUJVGHQ%cijk%IMQG%dJI%\XJHQGK
FOJHHMH\%FGXPMIIMEH%̂INZIG_NGHQOR%KXEFFGK%JQ%MH_NMXR̀a

lNFOMVJQG%JFFOMVJQMEH%mnooekppenqqrensts%dJI%QTG%INZUGVQ%ES%JH%JFFGJO%SEX%uEH
KGQGXPMHJQMEHa%hTG%vENHVMO%INZIG_NGHQOR%XGIEOLGK%QTJQ%MS%QTGR%TJK%QTG%FEdGX%QE%KE%IE%QTG
JFFOMVJQMEH%dENOK%TJLG%ZGGH%XGSNIGK%SEX%QTG%JZELGwPGHQMEHGK%XGJIEHIa%cQ%ITENOK%ZG%HEQGK
QTJQ%KNXMH\%QTG%MH_NMXR%FXEVGII%QTG%vENHVMOxI%XGJIEHI%SEX%XGSNIMH\%QTG%JFFOMVJQMEH%MH%XGIFGVQ
ES%WXGGH%YGOQ%JHK%VNPNOJQMLG%MPFJVQ%dGXG%XGPELGKa%hTG%JFFGJO%dJI%INZIG_NGHQOR
dMQTKXJdH%MH%yJHNJXR%nqqta

hTG%SEOOEdMH\%JFFOMVJQMEHI%dGXG%INZPMQQGK%EH%qzwqzw{{%JHK%JXG%JdJMQMH\%KGQGXPMHJQMEHa

b%k%SNOO%JFFOMVJQMEH%XGS|%mnooekppenq{{enq}m%SEX%J%~M�GK%NIG%XGKGLGOEFPGHQ%VEPFXMIMH\
QTG%GXGVQMEH%ES%J%SEEKIQEXG[%PGJINXMH\%}[}{n%I_aP%̂Wfk̀%̂NIG%VOJII%k{̀[%dMQT%{sz%VJX
FJX]MH\%IFJVGI%JHK%}n%VRVOG%IFJVGIg%JH%JKKMQMEHJO%}%XGQJMO%NHMQI[%PGJINXMH\%{[q}m%I_aP
Ŵfk̀[%̂NIG%VOJII%k{%QE%kr̀g%J%IJSGX%HGM\TZENXTEEKI%NHMQ[%PGJINXMH\%{qq%I_aP%̂Wfk̀
N̂IG%VOJII%l{̀g%JH%zm%ZGK%TEQGO%̂NIG%VOJII%v{̀%JHK%nn%VJX%FJX]MH\%IFJVGI%JHK%m%VRVOG
IFJVGIg%

b%�NQOMHG%pOJHHMH\%JFFOMVJQMEH%XGS|%mnooekppenq{{enq}r%SEX%r}%XGIMKGHQMJO%NHMQI%̂NIG%VOJII
v}̀%dMQT%ro%VJX%FJX]MH\%IFJVGI%JHK%oq%VRVOG%FJX]MH\%IFJVGI%JHK%JIIEVMJQGK%TM\TdJRI
JOQGXJQMEHI%QE\GQTGX%dMQT%OJHKIVJFG%MPFXELGPGHQIa

b%k%SNOO%JFFOMVJQMEH%XGS|%mnooekppenq{ne{rmm%SEX%J%~M�GK%NIG%XGKGLGOEFPGHQ%VEPFXMIMH\
QTG%GXGVQMEH%ES%J%SEEKIQEXG[%PGJINXMH\%}[}{n%I_aP%̂Wfk̀%̂NIG%VOJII%k{̀[%dMQT%{sz%VJX
FJX]MH\%IFJVGI%JHK%}n%VRVOG%IFJVGIg%JH%JKKMQMEHJO%}%XGQJMO%NHMQI[%PGJINXMH\%{[q}m%I_aP
Ŵfk̀[%̂NIG%VOJII%k{%QE%kr̀g%J%IJSGX%HGM\TZENXTEEKI%NHMQ[%PGJINXMH\%{qq%I_aP%̂Wfk̀
N̂IG%VOJII%l{̀g%JH%zm%ZGK%TEQGO%̂NIG%VOJII%v{̀%JHK%nn%VJX%FJX]MH\%IFJVGI%JHK%m%VRVOG
IFJVGIg%XGSNIGK%MH%lGVGPZGX%nq{}%SEX%QTG%SEOOEdMH\%XGJIEHI|

{a%%�M\TdJRI%w%cHKMLMKNJO

hTG%JFFOMVJQMEH%SJMOI%QE%KGPEHIQXJQG%QTJQ%QTG%FXEFEIJO%dENOK%HEQ%XGINOQ%MH%JH%NHJVVGFQJZOG
XMIG%MH%QXJSSMV%MH%JHK%JXENHK%QTG%JFFOMVJQMEH%IMQG%VJNIMH\%IGLGXG%MPFJVQI%QE%QTG%SXGG%SOEd%ES
QXJSSMV%JI%dGOO%JI%QE%TM\TdJR%JHK%FGKGIQXMJH%IJSGQR[%VEHQXJXR%QE%FEOMVMGI%k~t%ES%QTG
�MOOMH\KEH%�EVJO%pOJH|%pJXQ%hdE%�JLGK%�lp%pEOMVMGI%̂uELGPZGX%nq{ǹ%pEOMVMGI%oa}[%oa{{
JHK%oa{n%ES%QTG%�EHKEH%pOJH%̂yNOR%nq{{̀%JHK%FJXJ\XJFT%}n%ES%QTG%uJQMEHJO%pOJHHMH\%pEOMVR
fXJPGdEX]a

na%pOJHHMH\%�ZOM\JQMEHI%w%{

hTG%FXEFEIJO[%MS%MPFOGPGHQGK%MH%MIEOJQMEH%dENOK%HEQ%ZXMH\%SEXdJXK%QTG%ZGHGSMQI%QTJQ%JVVXNG
SXEP%TENIMH\%FXELMIMEH%̂SEX%dTMVT%QTGXG%MI%J%HGGK̀%JI%INVT%QTG%IVTGPG%MI%VEHQXJXR%QE%FEOMVR
p�n}%ES%QTG%�MOOMH\KEH%�EVJO%pOJH|%pJXQ%hdE%�JLGK%�lp%pEOMVMGI%̂uELGPZGX%nq{ǹa

}a%%%pOJHHMH\%�ZOM\JQMEHI%w%n

Page 38



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIIJKLHMN%FHO%PHKJGQ%NR%ISRTKQG%LRMNSKUVNKRMO%NRWHSQO%NFG%KXISRTGXGMN%RP%OGSTKLGO%HMQ
PHLKJKNKGO%HO%H%LRMOGYVGMLG%RP%QGXHMQO%LSGHNGQ%UZ%NFG%ISRIROGQ%QGTGJRIXGMN%[KM%SGOIGLN
RP%\PP%OKNG%]K̂FWHZO%_RS̀Oa%bVUJKL%ESHMOIRSNa%ESHTGJ%bJHMOa%cXIJRZXGMN%HMQ%]ROIKNHJKNZ
ESHKMKM̂a%dRMONSVLNKRM%ESHKMKM̂a%bVUJKL%eGHJXa%fHMQOLHIG%gLSGGMKM̂%HMQ%cLRJR̂KLHJ
hKNK̂HNKRMa%iPPRSQHUJG%]RVOKM̂a%cQVLHNKRMa%]GHJNFa%fKUSHSZ%jHLKJKNKGOa%dRXXVMKNZ%jHLKJKNKGOa
iKS%kVHJKNZ%HMQ%bSRlGLN%hHMĤGXGMN%HMQ%hRMKNRSKM̂mn%EFG%OLFGXG%NFGSGPRSG%LRMPJKLNO%WKNF
bRJKLZ%eop%RP%]KJJKM̂QRM%fRLHJ%bJHMq%bHSN%EWR%gHTGQ%rsb%bRJKLKGO%[tRTGXUGS%uvouma%HMQ
NFG%HQRINGQ%gVIIJGXGMNHSZ%bJHMMKM̂%sRLVXGMN%wbJHMMKM̂%\UJK̂HNKRMO%HMQ%bRJKLZ%xnu%NFG
fRMQRM%bJHM%[yVJZ%uvoomn

zn%%]RNGJ%{%|MQKTKQVHJ

EFG%ISRIROGQ%FRNGJa%UZ%TKSNVG%RP%KNO%IROKNKRM%HMQ%RTGSHJJ%FGK̂FN%KO%LRMOKQGSGQ%NR%LRMONKNVNG
HM%VMQVJZ%KMNSVOKTGa%TKOVHJJZ%ISRXKMGMN%HMQ%KMLRM̂SVRVO%PRSX%RP%QGTGJRIXGMNa%WFKLF%WRVJQ
PHKJ%NR%SGOIGLN%NFG%GONHUJKOFGQ%LFHSHLNGS%RP%NFG%tRSNF%]KJJKM̂QRM%fRLHJ%dGMNSG%RS
LRXIJKXGMN%NFG%TKOVHJ%HXGMKNKGO%RP%NFG%ONSGGN%OLGMG%HMQ%RIGMMGOO%HMQ%TKOVHJ%HXGMKNZ%RP
NFG%}SGGM%~GJNa%HMQ%WRVJQ%XHS%NFG%ÒZJKMGa%LRMNSHSZ%NR%bRJKLZ%~co%RP%NFG%]KJJKM̂QRM%fRLHJ
bJHM%bHSN%oa%bRJKLKGO%\f�a%\f�a%~co�a%~co�a%~cu�a%~c��a%~c�x%HMQ%beu�%RP%]KJJKM̂QRM
fRLHJ%bJHMq%bHSN%EWR%gHTGQ%rsb%bRJKLKGO%[tRTGXUGS%uvoum%HMQ%bRJKLKGO%pno%HMQ%pn�%RP
NFG%fRMQRM%bJHM%[uvoom%HMQ%NFG%ISRTKOKRMO%OGN%RVN%KM%NFG%tHNKRMHJ%bJHMMKM̂%bRJKLZ
jSHXGWRS̀n

|M%HQQKNKRM%NFG%PRJJRWKM̂%SGHORMO%PRS%SGPVOHJ%WGSG%̂KTGM%KM%SGOIGLN%RP%LVXVJHNKTG%KXIHLNO
HSKOKM̂%PSRX%NFG%SGQGTGJRIXGMN%RP%NFG%HIIJKLHNKRM%OKNG%HMQ%NFG%OKNG%HQlHLGMN%NR%]KJJKM̂QRM
gNHNKRM%�%gWHJJRW%|MM%fRM̂%fHMGn%dVXVJHNKTGJZa%NFG%KXIHLN%RP%URNF%OLFGXGO%NR̂GNFGSa%KM
NGSXO%RP%SGNHKJa%HKS%YVHJKNZ%HMQ%FK̂FWHZ%LRMOKQGSHNKRMO%WGSG%lVQ̂GQ%NR%UG%VMHLLGINHUJGn

�n%%ESHPPKL�]K̂FWHZO%{%dVXVJHNKTG

EFG%HIIJKLHNKRM%FHO%PHKJGQ%NR%QGXRMONSHNG%NFHN%KM%NFG%GTGMN%NFHN%NFG%ISRIROGQ%QGTGJRIXGMN
[KnGn%SGPq%zu���ibb�uvou�o�zzm%WHO%NR%UG%̂SHMNGQ%IJHMMKM̂%IGSXKOOKRM%HJRM̂OKQG%NFG%RNFGS
gIGMFKJJ%ISRIROHJ%RM%NFG%OKNG%RP%NFG%jRSXGS%hHONGS%~SGWGS%]RNGJ%[KnGn%SGPq
zu���ibb�uvou�o�z�m%HMQ�RS%NFG%QGTGJRIXGMN%RM%NFG%OKNG%HN%fHMQ%iQlHLGMN%NR%]KJJKM̂QRM
gNHNKRM%�%gWHJJRW%|MM%fRM̂%fHMG%[KnGn%SGPq%�vz��ibb�uvou�o��uma%NFHN%NFG%LVXVJHNKTG
NSHPPKL%KXIHLNO%WRVJQ%MRN%UG%OGTGSG%KM%NGSXO%RP%LRM̂GONKRM%RM%NFG%FK̂FWHZ%MGNWRS̀a
OK̂MKPKLHMNJZ%QGNSKXGMNHJ%NR%PSGG%PJRW%RP%NSHPPKLa%FK̂FWHZ%HMQ%IGQGONSKHM%OHPGNZn%%iLLRSQKM̂JZ
NFG%ISRIROHJ%KO%LRMNSHSZ%NR%bRJKLKGO%�n�a%�noo%HMQ%�nou%RP%NFG%fRMQRM%bJHM%[yVJZ%uvooma
bRJKLZ%ihp%RP%NFG%]KJJKM̂QRM%fRLHJ%bJHM%bHSN%u%HMQ%NFG%ISRTKOKRMO%OGN%RVN%KM%NFG%tHNKRMHJ
bJHMMKM̂%bRJKLZ%jSHXGWRS̀n

�n%%eGNHKJ%{%dVXVJHNKTG

EFG%HIISRTHJ%RP%NFG%ISRIROGQ%QGTGJRIXGMN%RM%NFG%OKNG%RP%NFG%jRSXGS%hHONGS%~SGWGS%]RNGJ
ISRIROGQ%UZ%gIGMFKJJ%[KnG%SGPq%zu���ibb�uvou�o�zzm%HJRM̂OKQG%NFG%HIISRTHJ%RP%NFG
QGTGJRIXGMN%[RM%NFG%OKNG%HN%fHMQ%iQlHLGMN%NR%]KJJKM̂QRM%gNHNKRM%�%gWHJJRW%|MM%fRM̂%fHMG
[IJHMMKM̂%HIIJKLHNKRM%SGPq%�vz��ibb�uvou�o��uma%WRVJQa%LVXVJHNKTGJZa%SHQKLHJJZ%OFKPN%NFG
SRJGa%PVMLNKRMa%OLHJG%HMQ%HNNSHLNKRM%RP%NFG%tRSNF%]KJJKM̂QRM%fRLHJ%dGMNSG%HMQ%KM%NVSM%WRVJQ
ISGlVQKLG%SGNHKJ%KMTGONXGMN%[HMQ%KNO%HOORLKHNGQ%UGMGPKNOm%KM%r�USKQ̂Gn%iLLRSQKM̂JZ%NFG
HIIJKLHNKRM%KO%LRMOKQGSGQ%NR%UG%LRMNSHSZ%NR%IRJKLKGO%cz%HMQ%c�%RP%NFG%]KJJKM̂QRM%fRLHJ%bJHM
bHSN%oa%bRJKLKGO%uno�a%znpa%znx%HMQ%zn�%RP%NFG%fRMQRM%bJHM%[yVJZ%uvoom%HMQ%NFG%ISRTKOKRMO
OGN%RVN%KM%NFG%tHNKRMHJ%bJHMMKM̂%bRJKLZ%jSHXGWRS̀n

Page 39



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%%%GHI%JKLMHNO%P%QKRKMLNHST

UVT%LWWMHXLNHYZ%VL[%\LHMT]%NY%]TRYZ[NILNT%NVLN%HZ%NVT%TSTZN%NVLN%NVT%WIYWY[T]%]TSTMYWRTZN
ĤFTF%IT\_%̀abbcGddcaefacfg̀ h̀%iL[%NY%jT%kILZNT]%WMLZZHZk%WTIRH[[HYZ%LMYZk[H]T%NVT%YNVTI
lWTZVHMM%WIYWY[LM%YZ%NVT%[HNT%Y\%NVT%mYIRTI%nL[NTI%oITiTI%pYNTM% ĤFTF%IT\_
àbbcGddcaefacfg̀gh%LZ]cYI%NVT%]TSTMYWRTZN%YZ%NVT%[HNT%LN%qLZ]%G]rLXTZN%NY%pHMMHZk]YZ
lNLNHYZ%s%liLMMYi%tZZ%qYZk%qLZT%̂HFTF%IT\_%uèvcGddcaefacfugahw%NVLN%NVT%XKRKMLNHST%LHI
xKLMHNO%HRWLXN[%Y\%NVT%]TSTMYWRTZN[%iYKM]%ZYN%jT%KZLXXTWNLjMTF%%UVT%[XLMT%LZ]
RLkZHNK]T%Y\%jYNV%]TSTMYWRTZN[%XYRjHZT]%ITxKHIT[%L%RKXV%kITLNTI%KZ]TI[NLZ]HZk%Y\%NVT
LHI%xKLMHNO%HRWLXN[%LZ]%iHNVYKN%NVH[%ZY%WIYWTI%L[[T[[RTZN%Y\%RHNHkLNHYZ%XLZ%YXXKIF%%UVT
TyNTZN%Y\%NVT%XYRjHZT]%HRWLXN[%H[%ZYN%[K\\HXHTZNMO%XMTLIMO%[TN%YKN%HZ%NVT%XKRKMLNHST
L[[T[[RTZN[F%%UVT%KZXTINLHZNO%Y\%NVT%HRWLXN[%H[%VTHkVNTZT]%iHNV%NVT%XKRKMLNHST
]TSTMYWRTZN%LZ]%NVT%HZ\YIRLNHYZ%NY%[KWWYIN%NVT%[KHNLjHMHNO%Y\%jYNV%]TSTMYWRTZN[
WIYXTT]HZk%LN%NVT%[LRT%NHRT%H[%HZ[K\\HXHTZNF%GXXYI]HZkMO%NVT%WIYWY[LM%H[%XYZNILIO%NY%dYMHXO
EFf̀%Y\%NVT%qYZ]YZ%dMLZ%LZ]%NVT%QYKZXHMz[%lKWWMTRTZNLIO%dMLZZHZk%{KH]LZXT%YZ%GHI
JKLMHNO%LZ]%NVT%WIYSH[HYZ[%[TN%YKN%HZ%NVT%|LNHYZLM%dMLZZHZk%dYMHXO%mILRTiYI}F%

bF%QYRWLILNHST

UVTIT%iYKM]%jT%LZ%KZLXXTWNLjMT%XKRKMLNHST%HRWLXN%H\%NVT%WIYWY[T]%]TSTMYWRTZN%̂HFTF%IT\_
àbbcGddcaefacfg̀ h̀%iL[%NY%jT%kILZNT]%WMLZZHZk%WTIRH[[HYZ%LMYZk[H]T%NVT%YNVTI%lWTZVHMM
WIYWY[LM%YZ%NVT%[HNT%Y\%NVT%mYIRTI%nL[NTI%oITiTI%pYNTM%̂HFTF%IT\_%̀abbcGddcaefacfg̀gh
LZ]cYI%NVT%]TSTMYWRTZN%YZ%NVT%[HNT%LN%qLZ]%G]rLXTZN%NY%pHMMHZk]YZ%lNLNHYZ%s%liLMMYi%tZZ
qYZk%qLZT%̂HFTF%IT\_%uèvcGddcaefacfugahw%LZ]%NVT%QYKZXHM%XYZ[H]TI[%NVLN%NVT%WIYWY[T]
]TSTMYWRTZN%̂HFTF%IT\_%̀abbcGddcaefacfg̀gh%H[%MT[[%WIT\TILjMT%HZ%WMLZZHZk%NTIR[%NVLZ%NVT
oIH]T%pLMM%lXVTRT%̂HFTF%IT\_%uèvcGddcaefacfugah%jO%SHINKT%Y\%NVT%Lj[TZXT%Y\%VYK[HZk%LZ]
NVT%VTHkVN%LZ]%LWWTLILZXT%Y\%NVT%VYNTM%LZ]%NVT%]TSTMYWRTZN[%[HkZH\HXLZNMO%]TNIHRTZNLM
HRWLXN[%NY%\ITT%\MYi%Y\%NIL\\HXw%VHkViLO%LZ]%WT]T[NIHLZ%[L\TNO%LZ]%NVTIT\YIT%NVT%WIYWY[T]
]TSTMYWRTZN%̂HFTF%IT\_%̀abbcGddcaefacfg̀gh%YZ%jLMLZXT%H[%MT[[%WIT\TILjMT%HZ%NTIR[%Y\
RTTNHZk%%NVT%YjrTXNHST[%Y\%NVT%~TSTMYWRTZN%dMLZ%LZ]%NVT%|ddmF

%�%�KNMHZT%dMLZZHZk%LWWMHXLNHYZ%IT\_%̀abbcGddcaefacfg̀g%\YI%fag%IT[H]TZNHLM%KZHN[%̂K[T
XML[[%Quh%iHNV%%WLI}HZk%[WLXT[%LZ]XOXMT%WLI}HZk%[WLXT[%LZ]%L[[YXHLNT]%VHkViLO[
LMNTILNHYZ[%NYkTNVTI%iHNV%MLZ][XLWT%HRWIYSTRTZN[%IT\K[T]%\YI%NVT%\YMMYiHZk%ITL[YZ[_

fF%%pHkViLO[%P%tZ]HSH]KLM

UVT%LWWMHXLNHYZ%\LHM[%NY%]TRYZ[NILNT%NVLN%NVT%WIYWY[LM%iYKM]%ZYN%IT[KMN%HZ%LZ%KZLXXTWNLjMT
IH[T%HZ%NIL\\HX%HZ%LZ]%LIYKZ]%NVT%LWWMHXLNHYZ%[HNT%XLK[HZk%[TSTIT%HRWLXN[%NY%NVT%\ITT%\MYi%Y\
NIL\\HX%L[%iTMM%L[%NY%VHkViLO%LZ]%WT]T[NIHLZ%[L\TNOw%XYZNILIO%NY%WYMHXHT[%GnE%Y\%NVT
pHMMHZk]YZ%qYXLM%dMLZ_%dLIN%UiY%lLST]%�~d%dYMHXHT[%̂|YSTRjTI%aefah%dYMHXHT[%bFuw%bFff
LZ]%bFfa%Y\%NVT%qYZ]YZ%dMLZ%̂�KMO%aeffh%LZ]%WLILkILWV%ua%Y\%NVT%|LNHYZLM%dMLZZHZk%dYMHXO
mILRTiYI}F

aF%~TSTMYWRTZN%HZ%t[YMLNHYZ%P%tZ]HSH]KLM

UVT%WIYWY[LMw%H\%HRWMTRTZNT]%HZ%H[YMLNHYZ%iYKM]%ZYN%jIHZk%\YIiLI]%NVT%ITkTZTILNHST%jTZT\HN[
ĤZXMK]HZk%rYj%XITLNHYZ%LZ]%HRWIYSTRTZN[%NY%NVT%SHNLMHNO%LZ]%SHLjHMHNO%Y\%NVT%pHMMHZk]YZ%qYXLM
QTZNITh%\IYR%]TSTMYWHZk%L%RHy%Y\%K[T[%LXIY[[%NVT%[HNTw%L]]HNHYZLMMO%NVT%LWWMHXLNHYZ%]YT[
ZYN%]TRYZ[NILNT%NVLN%HN%iYKM]%ZYN%WITXMK]T%]TSTMYWRTZN%Y\%L%RHy%Y\%K[T[%YZ%YNVTI%WYINHYZ[
Y\%NVT%LMMYXLNT]%[HNTw%L[%[KXV%NVT%[XVTRT%H[%XYZNILIO%NY%WYMHXO%d�au%Y\%NVT%pHMMHZk]YZ%qYXLM
dMLZ_%dLIN%UiY%lLST]%�~d%dYMHXHT[%̂|YSTRjTI%aefahF

Page 40



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%%GHIJJKJL%MNHKLIOKPJQ%R%SJTKUKTVIH

WXY%IZZHK[IJO%XIQ%\IKHYT%OP%Z]PUKTY%[PJO]KNVOKPJQ%OP̂ I]TQ%OXY%K_Z]PUY_YJOQ%P\%QY]UK[YQ
IJT%\I[KHKOKYQ%IQ%I%[PJQỲVYJ[Y%P\%TY_IJTQ%[]YIOYT%Na%OXY%Z]PZPQYT%TYUYHPZ_YJO%bKJ
]YQZY[O%P\%M\\%QKOY%cKLX̂ IaQ%dP]eQf%GVNHK[%W]IJQZP]Of%W]IUYH%GHIJQf%gPJQO]V[OKPJ
W]IKJKJLf%GVNHK[%hYIH_f%iIJTQ[IZY%j[]YYJKJL%IJT%k[PHPLK[IH%lKOKLIOKPJf%m\\P]TINHY
cPVQKJLf%kTV[IOKPJf%cYIHOXf%iKN]I]a%nI[KHKOKYQf%gP__VJKOa%nI[KHKOKYQf%mK]%oVIHKOa%IJT
G]PpY[O%lIJILY_YJO%IJT%lPJKOP]KJLqF%WXY%Q[XY_Y%OXY]Y\P]Y%[PJ\HK[OQ%̂KOX%GPHK[a%hrs%P\
OXY%cKHHKJLTPJ%iP[IH%GHIJt%GI]O%Ŵ P%jIUYT%uvG%GPHK[KYQ%bwPUY_NY]%xyrxq%IJT%OXY
ITPZOYT%jVZZHY_YJOI]a%GHIJJKJL%vP[V_YJO%zGHIJJKJL%MNHKLIOKPJQF

SJ%ITTKOKPJ%OXY%\PHHP̂ KJL%]YIQPJQ%\P]%]Y\VQIH%̂Y]Y%LKUYJ%KJ%]YQZY[O%P\%[V_VHIOKUY%K_ZI[OQ
I]KQKJL%\]P_%OXY%]YTYUYHPZ_YJO%P\%OXY%IZZHK[IOKPJ%QKOY%IJT%OXY%QKOY%ITpI[YJO%OP%cKHHKJLTPJ
jOIOKPJ%{%ĵ IHHP̂ %SJJ%iPJL%iIJY%KJQP\I]%IQ%%O]I\\K[f%]YOIKH%IJT%IK]%̀VIHKOa%KQ%[PJ[Y]JYTF%

|F%%W]I\\K[}cKLX̂ IaQ%R%gV_VHIOKUY

WXY%IZZHK[IOKPJ%XIQ%\IKHYT%OP%TY_PJQO]IOY%OXIO%KJ%OXY%YUYJO%OXIO%OXY%Z]PZPQYT%TYUYHPZ_YJO
bKFYF%]Y\t%|x~~}mGG}xyrx}r�|�q%̂IQ%OP%NY%L]IJOYT%ZHIJJKJL%ZY]_KQQKPJ%IHPJLQKTY%OXY%POXY]
jZYJXKHH%Z]PZPQIH%PJ%OXY%QKOY%P\%OXY%nP]_Y]%lIQOY]%�]Ŷ Y]%cPOYH%bKFYF%]Y\t
|x~~}mGG}xyrx}r�||q%IJT}P]%OXY%TYUYHPZ_YJO%PJ%OXY%QKOY%IO%iIJT%mTpI[YJO%OP%cKHHKJLTPJ
jOIOKPJ%{%ĵ IHHP̂ %SJJ%iPJL%iIJY%bKFYF%]Y\t%Ey|�}mGG}xyrx}rE�xqf%OXIO%OXY%[V_VHIOKUY
O]I\\K[%K_ZI[OQ%̂PVHT%JPO%NY%QYUY]Y%KJ%OY]_Q%P\%[PJLYQOKPJ%PJ%OXY%XKLX̂ Ia%JYÔP]ef
QKLJK\K[IJOHa%TYO]K_YJOIH%OP%\]YY%\HP̂ %P\%O]I\\K[f%XKLX̂ Ia%IJT%ZYTYQO]KIJ%QI\YOaF%%m[[P]TKJLHa
OXY%Z]PZPQIH%KQ%[PJO]I]a%OP%GPHK[KYQ%~FEf%~Frr%IJT%~Frx%P\%OXY%iPJTPJ%GHIJ%b�VHa%xyrrqf
GPHK[a%mls%P\%OXY%cKHHKJLTPJ%iP[IH%GHIJ%GI]O%x%IJT%OXY%Z]PUKQKPJQ%QYO%PVO%KJ%OXY%wIOKPJIH
GHIJJKJL%GPHK[a%n]I_Ŷ P]eF

�F%%%mK]%oVIHKOa%R%gV_VHIOKUY

WXY%IZZHK[IOKPJ%XIQ%\IKHYT%OP%TY_PJQO]IOY%OXIO%KJ%OXY%YUYJO%OXIO%OXY%Z]PZPQYT%TYUYHPZ_YJO
bKFYF%]Y\t%|x~~}mGG}xyrx}r�|�q%̂IQ%OP%NY%L]IJOYT%ZHIJJKJL%ZY]_KQQKPJ%IHPJLQKTY%OXY%POXY]
jZYJXKHH%Z]PZPQIH%PJ%OXY%QKOY%P\%OXY%nP]_Y]%lIQOY]%�]Ŷ Y]%cPOYH%bKFYF%]Y\t
|x~~}mGG}xyrx}r�||q%IJT}P]%OXY%TYUYHPZ_YJO%PJ%OXY%QKOY%IO%iIJT%mTpI[YJO%OP%cKHHKJLTPJ
jOIOKPJ%{%ĵ IHHP̂ %SJJ%iPJL%iIJY%bKFYF%]Y\t%Ey|�}mGG}xyrx}rE�xqf%OXIO%OXY%[V_VHIOKUY%IK]
V̀IHKOa%K_ZI[OQ%P\%OXY%TYUYHPZ_YJOQ%̂ PVHT%JPO%NY%VJI[[YZOINHYF%%WXY%Q[IHY%IJT
_ILJKOVTY%P\%NPOX%TYUYHPZ_YJOQ%[P_NKJYT%]ỲVK]YQ%I%_V[X%L]YIOY]%VJTY]QOIJTKJL%P\%OXY
IK]%̀VIHKOa%K_ZI[OQ%IJT%̂KOXPVO%OXKQ%JP%Z]PZY]%IQQYQQ_YJO%P\%_KOKLIOKPJ%[IJ%P[[V]F%%WXY
Y�OYJO%P\%OXY%[P_NKJYT%K_ZI[OQ%KQ%JPO%QV\\K[KYJOHa%[HYI]Ha%QYO%PVO%KJ%OXY%[V_VHIOKUY
IQQYQQ_YJOQF%%WXY%VJ[Y]OIKJOa%P\%OXY%K_ZI[OQ%KQ%XYKLXOYJYT%̂ KOX%OXY%[V_VHIOKUY
TYUYHPZ_YJO%IJT%OXY%KJ\P]_IOKPJ%OP%QVZZP]O%OXY%QVKOINKHKOa%P\%NPOX%TYUYHPZ_YJOQ
Z]P[YYTKJL%IO%OXY%QI_Y%OK_Y%KQ%KJQV\\K[KYJOF%m[[P]TKJLHa%OXY%Z]PZPQIH%KQ%[PJO]I]a%OP%GPHK[a
sFr|%P\%OXY%iPJTPJ%GHIJ%IJT%OXY%gPVJ[KHzQ%jVZZHY_YJOI]a%GHIJJKJL%�VKTIJ[Y%PJ%mK]
oVIHKOa%IJT%OXY%Z]PUKQKPJQ%QYO%PVO%KJ%OXY%wIOKPJIH%GHIJJKJL%GPHK[a%n]I_Ŷ P]eF%

SO%̂IQ%IHQP%]YQPHUYT%OXIO%OXY%Z]PZPQIH%ITUIJ[YT%KJ%]YQZY[O%P\%OXY%�]KTY%cIHH%TYUYHPZ_YJO
QKOY%̂IQ%_P]Y%Z]Y\Y]INHY%KJ%ZHIJJKJL%OY]_QF

~F%gP_ZI]IOKUY

WXY]Y%̂PVHT%NY%IJ%VJI[[YZOINHY%[V_VHIOKUY%K_ZI[O%K\%OXY%Z]PZPQYT%TYUYHPZ_YJO%bKFYF%]Y\t
|x~~}mGG}xyrx}r�|�q%̂IQ%OP%NY%L]IJOYT%ZHIJJKJL%ZY]_KQQKPJ%IHPJLQKTY%OXY%POXY]%jZYJXKHH
Z]PZPQIH%PJ%OXY%QKOY%P\%OXY%nP]_Y]%lIQOY]%�]Ŷ Y]%cPOYH%bKFYF%]Y\t%|x~~}mGG}xyrx}r�||q

Page 41



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJ%KLM%GMNMOIPQMFK%IF%KLM%RSKM%EK%TEFG%UGVEWMFK%KI%XSOOSFYGIF%ZKEKSIF%[%Z\EOOI\%]FF
TIFY%TEFM%̂S_M_%JM̀a%bcdeHUffHgchgHhbigjk%EFG%KLM%lImFWSO%WIFRSGMJR%KLEK%KLM%PJIPIRMG
GMNMOIPQMFK%̂S_M_%JM̀a%dgnnHUffHgchgHhidij%SR%OMRR%PJM̀MJEoOM%SF%POEFFSFY%KMJQR%KLEF%KLM
pJSGM%XEOO%ZWLMQM%̂S_M_%JM̀a%bcdeHUffHgchgHhbigj%oq%NSJKmM%Ì%KLM%OEWr%Ì%VIo%WJMEKSIF%EFG
OEWr%Ì%WIFKJSomKSIF%KI\EJGR%KLM%NSKEOSKq%EFG%NSEoSOSKq%Ì%KLM%XSOOSFYGIF%TIWEO%lMFKJM%EFG
KLMJM̀IJM%KLM%PJIPIRMG%GMNMOIPQMFK%̂S_M_%JM̀a%dgnnHUffHgchgHhidij%IF%oEOEFWM%SR%OMRR
PJM̀MJEoOM%SF%KMJQR%Ì%QMMKSFY%%KLM%IoVMWKSNMR%Ì%KLM%sMNMOIPQMFK%fOEF%EFG%KLM%tffu_

v̀ S̀WMJ%FIKMa

wSKL%JMRPMWK%KI%EPPOSWEKSIFR%dgnnHUffHgchgHhidd%EFG%%%dgnnHUffHgchgHhidi%EoINMk
JxMERIFR%̀IJ%JM̀mREO%SF%JMRPMWK%Ì%WmQmOEKSNM%SQPEWKR%EJSRSFY%̀JIQ%KLM%JMGMNMOIPQMFK%Ì
KLSR%RSKM%EFG%KLM%RSKM%EGVEWMFK%KI%XSOOSFYGIF%ZKEKSIFk%SF%KMJQR%Ì%JMKESOk%ESJ%ymEOSKq%EFG
LSYL\Eq%WIFRSGMJEKSIFR%EJM%FI%OIFYMJ%EPPOSWEoOMk%ER%FI%RmoRMymMFK%EPPOSWEKSIF%IJ%EPPMEO
LER%oMMF%OIGYMG%IF%KLM%EGVEWMFK%pJSGM%XEOO%RSKM_%UR%RmWLk%KLMJM%EJM%FI%WmQmOEKSNM%SQPEWKR
KI%oM%WIFRSGMJMG_%ZSQSOEJOqk%SF%KLM%EoRMFWM%Ì%KLM%EGVEWMFK%RWLMQM%oMSFY%PJIYJMRRMGk
KLMJM%SR%FI%WIQPEJEKSNM%ERRMRRQMFK%KI%mFGMJKErM_%wSKL%JMYEJG%KI%KLM%SFGSNSGmEO%JMERIFR
ÌJ%JM̀mREOk%KLM%ZPMFLSOO%PJIPIREO%SR%FI\%oMSFY%WIFRSGMJMG%EOIFM%EFG%KLM%EPPOSWEFKR%LENM
EYJMMG%KI%PJINSGM%WIFKJSomKSIFR%IJ%POEFFSFY%IoOSYEKSIFR%KI%QSKSYEKM%KLM%SQPEWKR%Ì%KLM
GMNMOIPQMFK_%]F%KMJQR%Ì%KLM%LIKMOk%KLSR%MOMQMFK%Ì%KLM%PJIPIREO%LER%FI\%oMMF%JMGmWMG%oq
IFM%RKIJMq_%ZSQSOEJOq%%KLM%ZPMFLSOO%PJIPIREO%IF%SKR%I\F%SR%FIK%WIFRSGMJMG%KI%JMRmOK%SF%EF
mFEWWMPKEoOM%JSRM%SF%KJÈS̀W%SF%EFG%EJImFG%KLM%EPPOSWEKSIF%RSKMk%IJ%WEmRM%RMNMJM%SQPEWKR%KI
KLM%̀JMM%̀OI\%Ì%KJÈS̀W%ER%\MOO%ER%KI%LSYL\Eq%EFG%PMGMRKJSEF%RÈMKq_%zLMRM%QEKKMJR%LENM
oMMF%GMEOK%\SKL%SF%JMOMNEFK%RMWKSIFR%Ì%KLSR%JMPIJK_

:{ .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,|%?+!,|!$|-

fzh_p}h

fzh_l]h

fzh_}d

fzh_}i

fzh_}~h

fzh_}~hh

fzh_}~g

fzh_}~d

fzh_}~�

fzh_}~�

fzh_zh

ĝchgj%pmSOK%}FNSJIFQMFK

ĝchgj%lIQQmFSKq%]F̀JERKJmWKmJM%fJINSRSIF

ĝchgj%��oJSGYM

ĝchgj%zI\F%EFG%TIWEO%lMFKJMR

ĝchgj%lOSQEKM%lLEFYM%UGEPKEKSIF%EFG%~SKSYEKSIF

ĝchgj%ZmRKESFEoOM%wERKM%~EFEYMQMFK

ĝchgj%�JMMF%pMOKk%~MKJIPIOSKEF%vPMF%TEFG%EFG%�JMMF%lLESFR

ĝchgj%vPMF%ZPEWM%EFG%]F̀IJQEO%xMWJMEKSIF

ĝchgj%pSIGSNMJRSKq%EFG%�MIOIYSWEO%lIFRMJNEKSIF

ĝchgj%TEFGk%wEKMJk%USJ%EFG%tISRM

ĝchgj%UWWMRRSoOM%TIWEO%sMRKSFEKSIFR

A�.%�%B��%�2-)/,!+)#,%!,|%B#,|#,%.(!,

zLM%̀IOOI\SFY%�sf%fIOSWSMR%EJM%WIFRSGMJMG%JMOMNEFK%KI%KLM%EPPOSWEKSIFa�

fEJK%h%fIOSWSMRa

Page 42



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG

EFGH

EFGG

EFGI

EFGJ

EFGK

EFL

EFI

EFM

EFN

EFO

PQGI

PQGN

PQGO

PQLH

PQLG

PQLR

PQLN

PQLO

PQI

PQIR

PQIN

PQIO

QSL

QSI

QSK

TJ

TK

UQR

VWXWYZ[\W]̂_%̀abca%_WdXW%Zd%edf̀ %g[Z]%\ZdW%̂af]%f%̀fYhb]i%eb_̂f]cW%jf_We
cf̂ca\W]̂%fdWf%k%[gjYbc%̂df]_[Zd̂%fccW__bjbYb̂l%f]e%cf[fcb̂l%cZ]_beWdf̂bZ]_

m]cZd[Zdf̂bZ]%b]%]Ẁ %eWXWYZ[\W]̂_%Zn%feeb̂bZ]_%̂Z%̂aW%[dZ[Z_We%clcYW%]Ŵ̀ Zdh

m\[dZXW\W]̂%b]%nfcbYb̂bW_%f]e%[dZ\ẐbZ]%Zn%_fnŴl%f]e%_Wcgdb̂l%f̂%jg_%f]e%dfbY
b]̂Wdcaf]iW_o%g_W%Zn%[Yf]]b]i%fidWW\W]̂_%̂Z%_WcgdW%b\[dZXW\W]̂%b]%[gjYbc
d̂f]_[Zd̂%_WdXbcW_

EFGI%m]cdWf_b]i%̂aW%Wf_W%Zn%\ZXW\W]̂%nZd%ndfbY%f]e%WYeWdYl%[WZ[YW%f]e%[WZ[YW
b̀̂a%eb_fjbYb̂bW_%b]%eWXWYZ[\W]̂%_caW\W_%̂adZgia%p̀aWdW%f[[dZ[dbf̂Wqr%k%
pbq%VbfYkfkdbeW%f]e%\ZjbYb̂l%jg_%_WdXbcW_
pbbq%saZ[\ZjbYb̂l%_caW\W_
pbbbq%SZ]XW]bW]̂%[fdhb]i%_[fcW_
pbXq%VW_bi]%Zn%dZfet%nZẐ̀ flt%[fdhb]i%f]e%[WeW_̂dbf]%f]e%_̂dWŴ%ngd]b̂gdW%_caW\W_

uẀ %eWXWYZ[\W]̂%f]e%cfd%[fdhb]i%_̂f]efde_v

wdZXb_bZ]%Zn%dW_WdXWe%[fdhb]i%_[fcW_%nZd%eb_fjYWe%[Wd_Z]_

VWXWYZ[\W]̂%[dZ[Z_fY_%k%f__W__\W]̂%Zn%̂dfnnbc%iW]Wdf̂bZ]t%b\[fĉ%Z]%cZ]iW_̂bZ]
f]e%[gjYbc%̂df]_[Zd̂%fXfbYfjbYb̂l%f]e%cf[fcb̂l

wdZ[Z_fY_%nZd%]Ẁ %dZfe_%Zd%̀beW]b]i%Zn%Wxb_̂b]i%dZfe_

SZ]_beWdf̂bZ]%Zn%̂dfnnbc%iW]Wdf̂We%jl%[dZ[Z_We%eWXWYZ[\W]̂_v

wdbZdb̂l%cZ]_beWdf̂bZ]%̂Z%[WeW_̂dbf]_%b]%̂aW%eW_bi]%f]e%b\[YW\W]̂f̂bZ]%Zn%dZfe
cZ]_̂dgĉbZ]%f]e%̂dfnnbc%\f]fiW\W]̂%_caW\W_

wdZXb_bZ]%Zn%clcYW%dZĝW_t%cZ]_beWdf̂bZ]%Zn%clcYb_̂_y%]WWe_%b]%eW_bi]%Zn%abià fl
b\[dZXW\W]̂%_caW\W_t%[dZXb_bZ]%Zn%clcYW%%[fdhb]i%nfcbYb̂bW_

uẀ %eWXWYZ[\W]̂%\g_̂%afd\Z]b_W%̀b̂a%̂aW%Wxb_̂b]i%_̂dWŴ%_cW]Wv

VW_bi]%cZ]_beWdf̂bZ]_%k%[WeW_̂dbf]%_Wcgdb̂l%f]e%_fnŴl

uẀ %eWXWYZ[\W]̂%\g_̂%b\[dZXW%Zd%cZ\[YW\W]̂%̂aW%cafdfĉWd%Zn%̂aW%fdWfv

VflYbiâ%f]e%_g]Ybiâ%cZ]_beWdf̂bZ]_v

sb̂b]it%jgYh%f]e%[dZxb\b̂l%Zn%]Ẁ %jgbYeb]i_zWx̂W]_bZ]_v

{Z̀ ]%cW]̂dW_%k%eW_bi]t%YflZĝ%f]e%Yf]e_cf[b]i%Zn%]Ẁ %jgbYeb]i_

saZ[%ndZ]̂_%k%eW_bi]%f]e%\f̂WdbfY_

EeXWd̂b_W\W]̂%eb_[Yfl_%Z]%jg_b]W__%[dW\b_W_

m]XW_̂bif̂bZ]%Zn%_b̂W_%Zn%fdcafWZYZibcfY%b]̂WdW_̂%f]e%[dẐWĉbZ]%Zn%fdcafWZYZibcfY
dW\fb]_

wdZ[Z_fY_%nZd%abia%jgbYeb]i_z_̂dgĉgdW_%b]%beW]̂bnbWe%_W]_b̂bXW%fdWf_

|ŴW]̂bZ]%Zn%̂Z[Zidf[abcfY%f]e%Yf]e_cf[W%nWf̂gdW_%f]e%[dZXb_bZ]%Zn%]Ẁ %[Yf]̂b]i
f]e%Yf]e_cf[b]i%b]%eWXWYZ[\W]̂%[dZ[Z_fY_v

wdẐWĉbZ]%Zn%̂dWW_%f]e%̀ZZeYf]e%k%̂dWW%[dW_WdXf̂bZ]%ZdeWd_

uf̂gdW%cZ]_WdXf̂bZ]%cZ]_beWdf̂bZ]_%f]e%WcZYZibcfY%f__W__\W]̂_

wẐW]̂bfY%WnnWĉ_%Zn%eWXWYZ[\W]̂%Z]%_b̂W_%Zn%]f̂gdW%cZ]_WdXf̂bZ]%b\[Zd̂f]cW

|ŴW]̂bZ]%Zn%WcZYZibcfY%nWf̂gdW_%f]e%cdWf̂bZ]%Zn%]Ẁ %afjb̂f̂_

Fbx%Zn%aZg_b]i%g]b̂_

V̀ WYYb]i_%_gb̂fjYW%nZd%YfdiW%nf\bYbW_

Ff}Zd%ZnnbcWd%f]e%ẐaWd%jg_b]W__%[dZ[Z_fY_%b]%̂Z̀ ]%cW]̂dW_

wfd̂%L%wZYbcbW_r

Page 43



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG

EFGG

EFH

EFI

EFJ

EKL

MNOH

NG

NGP

NGI

NO

QR

KMM%HST

KMM%RSG

KMM%RSI

KMM%RSJ

KMM%RST

KMM%LSG

KMM%LSGG

KMM%LSGO

KMM%LSGH

KMM%LSGR

KMM%LSI

KMM%PSGG

KMM%PSGO

KMM%PSGH

KMM%PSH

KMM%ISGR

KMM%ISGP

KMM%ISH

KMM%JSO

UMMVG

UMMVGW

UMMVO

UMMVR

MXYZ[\Z]Ŷ%Y_%Z̀[%\̀aXa\Z[X%âb%ac[̂]Z][d%Y_%deXXYêb]̂f%gXYg[XZ][d%âb%Z̀[%hY\ah
aX[a

i[j[hYgc[̂Z%]̂jYhj]̂f%̀akaXbYed%deldZâ\[d%âb%\ŶZac]̂aZ[b%hâb%m
X[ne]X[c[̂Z%_YX%ac[h]YXaZ]j[%c[adeX[d

oe]hb]̂fd%YX%ed[d%h]p[hq%ZY%\aed[%̂Y]d[%â Ŷqâ\[%m%c]Z]faZ]Ŷ%c[adeX[d

i[j[hYgc[̂Z%]̂%aX[ad%h]p[hq%ZY%_hYYb]̂f%m%X[ne]X[c[̂Z%_YX%_hYYb%gXYZ[\Z]Ŷ
c[adeX[d

i[j[hYgc[̂Z%h]p[hq%ZY%X[dehZ%]̂%]̂\X[ad[b%_hYYb%X]dp%be[%ZY%abb]Z]Ŷah%deX_a\[%raZ[X
XêmY__%m%X[ne]X[c[̂Z%_YX%aZZ[̂eaZ]Ŷ%c[adeX[d

i[j[hYgc[̂Z%gXYgYdahd%absa\[̂Z%ZY%Z̀[%tX[[̂%o[hZ

u]hh]̂fbŶ%v]X\ed

i[j[hYgc[̂Z%gXYgYdahd%]̂%YX%̂[aX%aX[ad%b[_]\][̂Z%]̂%X[\X[aZ]Ŷah%Yg[̂%dga\[

w\\[dd]l]h]Zq%_YX%[hb[Xhq%g[Ygh[x%g[Ygh[%r]Z̀%b]dal]h]Z][dx%rYc[̂%âb%\̀]hbX[̂

yd[%Y_%ghâ ]̂̂f%Ylh]faZ]Ŷd%ZY%deggh[c[̂Z%Z̀[%gXYj]d]Ŷ%Y_%X[\X[aZ]Ŷx%h[]deX[%âb
\Yccê]Zq%_a\]h]Z][d

MXYj]d]Ŷ%Y_%X[\X[aZ]Ŷx%[̂Z[XZa]̂c[̂Z%âb%h[]deX[%_a\]h]Z][d%]̂%QYr̂ %v[̂ZX[d

uYZ[hdx%fe[dZ%̀Yed[d%âb%YZ̀[X%ZYeX]dZ%a\\YccYbaZ]Ŷ%m%hY\aZ]Ŷx%ac[̂]Zq%âb
gaXp]̂f%X[ne]X[c[̂Zd

zOWGG{%|]}[b%âb%oahâ\[b%vYccê]Z][d

zOWGG{%i[j[hYg]̂f%KŶbŶ~d%[\ŶYcq

zOWGG{%N[Za]h%âb%ZYr̂ %\[̂ZX[%b[j[hYgc[̂Z

zOWGG{%�eggYXZ]̂f%a%�e\\[dd_eh%âb%i]j[Xd[%N[Za]h%�[\ZYX

zOWGG{%�cahh%�̀Ygd

zOWGG{%vh]caZ[%v̀ âf[%|]Z]faZ]Ŷ

zOWGG{%tX[[̂%XYY_d%âb%b[j[hYgc[̂Z%d]Z[%[̂j]XŶd

zOWGG{%VhYYb%X]dp%câaf[c[̂Z

zOWGG{%�edZa]̂alh[%bXa]̂af[

zOWGG{%�aZ[X%neah]Zq%âb%radZ[raZ[X%]̂_XadZXe\ZeX[

zOWGG{%N[̂[ralh[%[̂[Xfq

zOWGG{%�cYYZ̀]̂f%QXa__]\%VhYr%âb%Qa\ph]̂f%vŶf[dZ]Ŷ%âb%X[be\]̂f%ZXa__]\

zOWGG{%NYab%U[ZrYXp%vaga\]Zq

zOWGG{%MaXp]̂f

zOWGG{%wdd[dd]̂f%[__[\Zd%Y_%b[j[hYgc[̂Z%Ŷ%ZXâdgYXZ%\aga\]Zq

zOWGG{%�cgXYj]̂f%a]X%neah]Zq

zOWGG{%tX[[̂%o[hZ

zOWGG{%i[d]f̂]̂f%YeZ%\X]c[

zOWGG{%Mhâ ]̂̂f%Ylh]faZ]Ŷd

UMMV%m%i[h]j[X]̂f%dedZa]̂alh[%b[j[hYgc[̂Z

UMMV%m%|[[Z]̂f%\̀ahh[̂f[%Y_%\h]caZ[%\̀âf[%_hYYb]̂f%\YdZah

UMMV%m%F̂deX]̂f%Z̀[%j]Zah]Zq%Y_%ZYr̂ %\[̂ZX[d

UMMV%m%MXYcYZ]̂f%dedZa]̂alh[%ZXâdgYXZ

Page 44



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFGH

EFFGI

EFFG%J%KLMNOPOQR%RSST%TLUORQ

EFFG%J%FPSVLWVOQR%XPLLQ%YLZV%Z[QT

ESV%[\\ZOW[]ZL9:+6%&'$)(%489:

&̂ _2$+)-212,+%!,̂%?)+2%̀#+)*2ab

ab9 cTdLPVOULeLQV%fg\OPh%i[VLjJ

ESV%[\\ZOW[]ZLab4 kOVL%ESVOWL%fg\OPh%i[VLjJ

lb 0#,-7(+!+)#,-

=m+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-

noL%[\\ZOW[VOSQ%o[U%]LLQ%[TdLPVOULT%NQTLP%cPVOWZL%pq%Sr%VoL%nSsQ%[QT%tSNQVPh%FZ[QQOQR%XLQLP[Z
iLdLZS\eLQV%u[Q[RLeLQV%vPTLP%wxpx%[U%[%u[ySP%iLdLZS\eLQVz

p{H|H%UNPPSNQTOQR%\PS\LPVh%SsQLPU}SWWN\OLPU%o[dL%]LLQ%WSQUNZVLTz%cV%VoL%VOeL%Sr%sPOVOQR%VoL
PL\SPV{%~H%ZLVVLPU%SP%OQVLPQLV%PL\PLULQV[VOSQU%o[dL%]LLQ%PLWLOdLT%S]yLWVOQR%SQ%VoL%rSZZSsOQR%RPSNQTUj
pz%noL%VP[rrOW%OQ%Vo[V%[PL[%\[PVOWNZ[PZh%OQ%VoL%eSPQOQR%[QT%Z[VL%[rVLPQSSQ}LdLQOQR%PNUo%oSNP%OU
RPOTZSW�LTz%c%k\LQoOZZ%UVSPL%\PS\SU[Z%sOZZ%SQZh%[TT%VS%VoL%VP[rrOWz
wz%�SQR%Z[QL%OU%[ZPL[Th%VoL%e[ySP%PSNVL%QSPVo%[QT%USNVo%rSP%VoL%VoPLL%e[OQ%LeLPRLQWh%ULPdOWLUz
tPL[VOQR%eSPL%VP[rrOW%[QT%eSPL%yNQWVOSQU%sOZZ%SQZh%UZSs%VoLUL%dLPh%Oe\SPV[QV%ULPdOWLU%TSsQ%
qz%�NLUVOSQ%VoL%QLLT%rSP%[QSVoLP%UVSPLz%
�z%noL%ZSW[Z%UoS\U%[PL%UVPNRRZOQR%VS%UNPdOdL%OQ%VoL%LWSQSeOW%WZOe[VL%US%\NVVOQR%[%UN\LPe[P�LV%SQ%OVU
TSSPUVL\%sOZZ%e[�L%VoOQRU%eNWo%o[PTLP%[QT%e[Qh%sOZZ%QSV%]L%[]ZL%VS%WSe\LVLz%�SUU%Sr%VP[TL%rSP
ZSW[Z%UVSPLUz%
�z%noLPL%[PL%[ZPL[Th%[%UNrrOWOLQV%QNe]LP%[QT%d[POLVh%Sr%rSST%UVSPLU{%][�LPU{%]NVWoLPU{%tSS\{
PLUV[NP[QVU{%V[�L[s[hU{%[QheSPL%[QT%OV%sOZZ%PLTNWL%U[ZLU%e[PROQU%rSP%L[Wo{%[QT%\PS][]Zh%PLUNZV%OQ
VoL%LdLQVN[Z%ZSUU%Sr%VoL%WNPPLQV%\ZL[U[QV%UoS\\OQR%[PL[%Sr%�OZZOQRTSQ%WOPWNUz
~z%�r%[%�SVLZ%OU%[ZZSsLT%OV%sOZZ%QLLT%eSPL%\[P�OQR%U\[WLU%
Hz%noOU%TLdLZS\eLQV%sOZZ%LQUNPL%Vo[V%VoLPL%OU%[Q%NP][Q%U\P[sZ%[ZSQR%LdLPh%eLVPL%Sr%�SQR%�[QLz%
�z%iOUPN\VOSQ%TNPOQR%WSQUVPNWVOSQ%QNOU[QWL%VS%PLUOTLQWL%[QT%OQWPL[ULT%QSOUL%[QT%[OP%\SZZNVOSQz
Iz%ESOUL%rPSe%TLZOdLPOLU
pxz%c%~JUVSPLh%oSVLZ%OU%SNV%Sr%�LL\OQR%rSP%VoL%UOVL%]NV%[%ZSsLP%oLORoV%OU%eSPL%[WWL\V[]ZLz%
ppz%vdLPTLdLZS\eLQV%Sr%VoL%UOVL
pwz%cR[OQUV%VoL%\POQWO\ZL%Sr%VoL%oSVLZ%
pqz%�QVPNUOSQ%OQVS%XPLLQ%YLZV%Z[QT%
p�z%iLUORQ%NQ[VVP[WVOdL
p|z%fhL%USPL%SQ%VoL%Z[QTUW[\L
p~z%�o[V%TOUPN\VOSQ%OU%RSOQR%VS%]L%W[NULT%]h%VoL%tSQUVPNWVOSQ%Sr%VoOU%UOVL
pHz%iLdLZS\eLQV%UoSNZT%]L%WSSPTOQ[VLT%sOVo%VoL%�OZZOQRTSQ%tOPWNU%UOVL%S\\SUOVL%
p�z%uSPL%oSNUOQR%sOZZ%[TT%VS%VoL%VP[rrOW%WSQRLUVOSQ
pIz%uSPL%\[P�LT%W[PU%[QT%dLoOWZLU%sOVoOQ%VoOU%dOWOQOVh%
wxz%noL%ZSW[Z%TSWVSPU%[QT%TLQVOUVU%[PL%dLPh%rNZZ{%W[Q%VoLh%WS\L%sOVo%e[Qh%eSPL%\LS\ZL%SQ%VoLOP
]SS�Uz%noL%ZSW[Z%\POe[Ph%UWoSSZU%[PL%[ZUS%dLPh%rNZZ{%[U%OU%VoL%ULWSQT[Ph%UWoSSZUz%kVP[OQ%SQ%ZSW[Z
ULPdOWLU%
wpz%cQh%TLZOdLPOLU%sSNZT%]L%LgVPLeLZh%QSOUh%TNPOQR%VoL%QORoV%SP%L[PZh%oSNPU%Sr%VoL%eSPQOQR%
wwz%�OZTZOrL%sOZZ%[ZUS%UNrrLP%TNL%VS%VoL%PLeSd[Z%Sr%LgV[QV%VPLLU%[QT%NQTLPRPSsVoz�O�%
wqz%�OZZ%]POQR%WPOeL%VS%VoL%ZSW[Z%[PL[z%
w�z%noL%UN\LPe[P�LV%sOZZ%WSe\LVL%sOVo%oORoLP%SPTLP%WLQVPLUz

�Q%[TTOVOSQ%wH%ZLVVLPU{%UN\\SPVOQR%VoL%\PS\SU[ZU%sLPL%PLWLOdLT%[QT%[PL%UNee[POULT%]LZSsj
pz%c%�SVLZ%SQ%VoL%UOVL%OU%[%RSST%OTL[{%[U%VoL%u[UVLP%YPLsLP%�SVLZ%s[U%sLZZ%NULT%]h%ZSW[ZU

Page 45



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%G%HIJ%KLMIN%JKOPK%JLQNR%SI%TH%TUUIM%ML%MKI%TVITW%MKI%LNR%XTUMIV%YVIJIV%KLMIN%JTU%JINN
ZTMVLHOUIRF%[NITUIR%TM%MKI%VIRQPMOLH%OH%KIO\KM
]F%̂KI%TRROMOLH%L_%T%RIPIHM%VIUMTQVTHM%JLQNR%TNUL%SI%TH%TUUIM
F̀%̂KOU%JONN%SI%T%\LLR%_LV%MKI%TVIT%TU%MKI%UOMI%KTU%SIIH%TH%IaI%ULVI%_LV%ULbIMObIF%cMU%TSLQM%MObI
ULbILHI%RIdINLZIR%MKI%UOMI%
eF%̂KI%ZVLZLUIR%TZZNOPTMOLH%OM%RLIU%TZZITV%ML%KTdI%T%_OHTHPOTN%SIHI_OM%THR%PLHdIHOIHPI%ML%MKI%TVITF
fF%̂KOU%ghOVPQU%GVITg%STRNa%HIIRU%VI\IHIVTMOLH%THR%bLVI%iLSUj%T%kKLZZOH\%hIHMVI%JONN%ZVLdORI%MKIb
THR%MKI%ZVLZLUIR%UOMI%OU%ORITNF
lF%̂KOU%JONN%SI%\VITM%_LV%MKI%TVITW%SVOH\%OH%ULbI%bLVI%SQUOHIUU%JOMK%MKI%KLMINW%THR%\VITM%_LV%MKI%NLPTN
PLbbQHOMa%JOMK%TPPIUU%ML%T%mQTNOMa%UQZIV%bTVnIMW%THR%iLSU%_LV%NLPTN%VIUORIHMUF%
oF%̂KI%XTUMIV%YVIJIV%UOMI%OU%TH%IaIULVIW%THR%ULbIMKOH\%HIIRU%ML%SI%RLHIW%JI%JINPLbI%kZIHKONN
LH%MKOU%UOMI%TU%OM%bITHU%JI%RL%HLM%KTdI%ML%MVTdIN%ML%pqSVOR\I%LV%rTaIU%ML%RL%LQV%UKLZZOH\F%sQV%NLPTN
UKLZU%RL%HLM%ZVLdORI%T%\LLR%VTH\I%L_%ZVLRQPMUF
tF%̂KOU%UOMI%KTU%SIIH%VQOHIR%Sa%MKI%RIbLNOMOLH%L_%MKI%XTUMIV%YVIJIVUW%JKOPK%KTU%SIIH%T%NTHR%bTVn
L_%rONNOH\RLH%_LV%T%dIVa%NLH\%̂ObIF%
uvF%c%_QNNa%UQZZLVM%MKIOV%ZNTH
uuF%c%JLQNR%NOnI%ML%UII%kZIHKONNgU%\IM%ZIVbOUUOLH%ML%SQONR%TU%MKIVI%OU%HL%NLPTN%UQZIVbTVnIM%OH
rONNOH\RLH%IqPIZM%MKI%PLwLZ%JKL%TVI%MLL%IqZIHUOdI%THR%QHVINOTSNI%_LV%_VIUK%_LLRF%
uEF%c%Tb%T%ZIHUOLHIV%JKL%KTU%KTR%T%UMVLnI%THR%c%JLQNR%SI%TSNI%ML%\IM%T%SQU%_VLb%VO\KM%Sa%ba%KLQUI
ML%kZIHKONN%THR%STPn%T\TOH%THR%MKOU%JLQNR%bTnI%T%SO\%RO__IVIHPI%ML%ba%NO_I%THR%bTnI%bI%bLVI
OHRIZIHRIHMF
u]F%̂KI%XTUMIV%YVIJIV%UOMI%OU%OH%HIIR%L_%VI\IHIVTMOLH%THR%MKI%TVIT%HIIRU%bLVI%T__LVRTSNI%KLQUOH\
THR%MKI%kZIHKONN%UMLVIW%KLMIN%THR%LMKIV%UKLZU%JONN%PVITMI%bQPK%HIIRIR%IbZNLabIHM%OH%MKI%TVIT%
ùF%xLPTN%JIInNa%UKLZZOH\%LH%LQV%RLLVUMIZ%THR%Evvy%IqMVT%iLSU%PTHgM%SI%T%STR%MKOH\F%
ueF%cM%JLQNR%SI%T%\VITM%_LV%MKI%VI\IHIVTMOLH%L_%MKI%TVIT%TU%NLH\%TU%MVT__OP%PLQNR%SI%PLHMVLNNIR%OH%TH
I__OPOIHM%z%TRImQTMI%JTaF
ufF%cM%JLQNR%SIHI_OM%TNN%NLPTN%ZILZNI%IUZIPOTNNa%MKI%INRIVNaF%
ulF%cM%JLQNR%TRR%ML%IbZNLabIHMF%
uoF%̂KI%UKLZU%OH%xLH\%xTHI%TVI%L_%T%dIVa%ZLLV%mQTNOMaF%kZIHKONN%JLQNR%HLM%LHNa%ZVLdORI%bLVI%iLSU%OH
MKI%TVITW%SQM%ZVLdORI%mQTNOMa%ML%MKI%UKLZZIVF%
utF%̂KOU%UOMI%OU%HLJ%TH%IaI%ULVI%THR%HIIRU%ML%SI%IUMTSNOUKIRF%XLVI%KLQUOH\%OU%PIVMTOHNa%T%JINPLbI
ORITF%c%JLQNR%JINPLbI%kZIHKONNF

K̂I%TSLdI%PLbbIHMU%OHPNQRI%VIUZLHUIU%VIPIOdIR%_LNNLJOH\%_QVMKIV%PLHUQNMTMOLHU%QHRIVMTnIH%OH%{QNa
EvùW%QZLH%VIPIOZM%L_%TH%QZRTMIR%IHIV\a%TUUIUUbIHMW%TRROMOLHTN%MVTHUZLVM%OH_LVbTMOLHW%NTHRUPTZOH\
ZNTHU%THR%TH%IPLNL\OPTN%QZRTMIF

[|̂ ĉcs}k

ĴL%ZIMOMOLHU%KTdI%SIIH%VIPIOdIR%LSiIPMOH\%ML%MKI%ZVLZLUTNF

~T�%G%fv%UO\HTMQVI%ZIMOMOLH%LV\THOUIR%Sa%MKI%cPnIHKTb%�IUORIHMU%GUULPOTMOLH%VTOUOH\%MKI%_LNNLJOH\%�
�%�I%MKI%QHRIVUO\HIR%_QNNa%UQZZLVM%cPnIHKTb%�IUORIHMU%GUULPOTMOLH%OH%IHUQVOH\%MKTM%MKI%JOUKIU%L_
OMU%bIbSIVU%THR%ZILZNI%L_%cPnIHKTb%OH%\IHIVTN%TVI%KITVR%THR%QHRIVUMLLR%Sa%MKI%hLbbOMMIIW%JKIH
PLHUORIVOH\%MKI%ZVLZLUTNUF

~S�%G%e]%UO\HTMQVI%ZIMOMOLH%LV\THOUIR%Sa%sTn%�TVb%�IUORIHMUg%GUULPOTMOLH%LSiIPMOH\%LH%MKI
_LNNLJOH\%\VLQHRU�
�%̂VT__OP%PLH\IUMOLH%OU%TNVITRa%IqPIUUOdI%OH%MKOU%TVIT%THR%UKLQNR%HLM%SI%bTRI%JLVUI
�%̂VT__OP%HLOUI%THR%ZLNNQMOLH%OU%TNVITRa%UL%KO\K%MKTM%OM%OU%HLM%_ONN%_LV%ZILZNI%ML%RJINN%OH%_LV%NLH\%UQPK%TU
UKLZZOH\%LV%NOdOH\
�%̂KI%TVIT%OU%L_MIH%JTMIVNL\\IR%THR%RIdINLZbIHM%JONN%TRR%ML%NTHR%RVTOHT\I%ZVLSNIbU
�%sSiIPM%ML%_QVMKIV%bTiLV%RIdINLZbIHM%SQM%O_%JI%KTdI%ML%UQ__IV%LH%TM%rONNOH\RLH%hOVPQU%JI%ZVI_IV%MKI
XLVVOULHgU%ZNTH%VTMKIV%MKTH%MKI%kZIHKONN%UPKIbIF

Page 46



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%GHII%JF%KLH%MNOFPIKJKQNOF%MJRRQHS%NPK%TU%KLH%VNPOMQIW%KLH%JXXIQMJOKF%NRYJOQFHS%J%XPTIQM%HZLQTQKQNO[

\]̂ E_̂ ]%̀abcab%Ed_ea]f_g

hKJYH%i%]HXNRK%hPjjJRUk

ǸOSNO%lIJO%XNIQMQHF%NO%RHKJQI%JOS%KNGO%MHOKRH%SHmHINXjHOKFn%mQFQKNR%JMMNjjNSJKQNOW%LNPFQOYW
SHFQYOW%QOMIPFQmH%JMMHFFW%KRJOFXNRKoXJRpQOYW%HOHRYU%JRH%RHIHmJOK%KN%KLQF%JXXIQMJKQNO[%_LH%JXXIQMJKQNO
MNjXIQHF%GQKL%FNjH%Nq%KLHFH%XNIQMQHF%TPK%ONK%GQKL%NKLHRFW%JOS%NO%TJIJOMHW%SNHF%ONK%MNjXIU%GQKL%KLH
ǸOSNO%lIJO[%_LH%RHJFNOF%JOS%KLH%XNKHOKQJI%RHjHSQHF%KN%QFFPHF%Nq%ONOrMNjXIQJOMH%JRH%FHK%NPK
THINGk%

s%]HKJQIk%_LH%JXXIQMJKQNO%QO%RHIJKQNO%KN%RHKJQI%KHFKF%Nq%KLH%̀NOSNO%lIJO%FKQII%RJQFHF%MNOMHRO%NmHR%KLH
FMJIH%Nq%KLH%RHKJQI%qINNRFXJMH%XRNXNFHS%QO%J%OHQYLTNPRLNNS%MHOKRH%JOS%QKF%QjXJMK%NO%KLH%RHKJQI
LQHRJRMLU%GQKLQO%eQIIQOYSNO%JOS%QO%XJRKQMPIJR%KNGO%MHOKRHF%QSHOKQqQHS%QO%KLH%̀NOSNO%lIJO[%_LH
MPjPIJKQmH%QjXJMK%Nq%KLH%XRNXNFHS%_HFMN%FKNRH%JOS%KLH%RHqPFHS%tNRRQFNOuF%FKNRH%NO%KLH%eQQIQOYSNO
hKJKQNO%FQKH%FLNPIS%RHjJQO%JO%QjXNRKJOK%MNOFQSHRJKQNO%QO%JFFHFFQOY%KLH%JXXIQMJKQNO%QjXJMK%NO%KNGO
MHOKRHF%JOS%QO%XJRKQMPIJR%QOmHFKjHOK%QO%KLNFH%MHOKRHF[%vPRKLHRjNRH%wPFKQqQMJKQNO%QF%RHxPQRHS%QO%MNOKHZK
Nq%KLH%qPKPRH%MNOmHOQHOMH%RHxPQRHjHOK%QSHOKQqQHS%QO%KLH%eQIIQOYSNO%̀NMJI%lIJO%XJRK%iW%GLQML%QSHOKQqQHF
J%RHxPQRHjHOK%Nq%NOIU%yWzs{%Fx[j%KN%ysyi%GLHO%RHMHOK%RHKJQI%JXXRNmJIF%QO%KLH%TNRNPYL%JXXHJR%KN
LJmH%JIRHJSU%KJpHO%KLQF%RHxPQRHjHOK[

s%EqqNRSJTIH%LNPFQOYk%_LH%qQOJOMQJI%mQJTQIQKU%JXXRJQFJIFW%KN%GLQML%RHqHRHOMH%LJF%THHO%jJSH%QO%KLH
JqqNRSJTIH%LNPFQOY%FKJKHjHOKW%FLNPIS%TH%FPTjQKKHS%qNR%JFFHFFjHOK%JOS%QOSHXHOSHOK%RHmQHG[
hLNPIS%eQIIQOYSNO%VNPOMQI%TH%jQOSHS%KN%YRJOK%XHRjQFFQNO%qNR%KLQF%SHmHINXjHOKW%J%MNXU%Nq%KLH
JXXRJQFJI%JOS%KLH%RHFPIKF%Nq%JOU%QOSHXHOSHOK%RHmQHG%MNjjQFFQNOHS%TU%KLH%VNPOMQI%FLNPIS%TH
FPTjQKKHS%KN%KLH%\̀ E%THqNRH%JOU%qPRKLHR%RHqHRRJI%Nq%KLQF%JXXIQMJKQNO%TJMp%KN%KLH%tJUNR[

s%eNPFQOY%MLNQMHk%_LH%JXXIQMJOK%FLNPIS%RHmQHG%KLH%ING%|z[y}~%XRNXNRKQNO%Nq%KLRHH%THSRNNj%POQKFW
qNR%GLQML%J%FXHMQqQM%OHHS%QF%QSHOKQqQHS%QO%XNIQMU%ey%Nq%KLH%HjHRYQOY%VNRH%hKRJKHYU%JOS%QO%IQOH%GQKL%KLH
NTwHMKQmH%FHK%NPK%QO%KLH%RHmQFHS%̀NOSNO%eNPFQOY%hKRJKHYU[

s%dRTJO%SHFQYOk%_LH%IJUNPK%Nq%KLH%FMLHjH%RHxPQRHF%RHMNOFQSHRJKQNO%KN%RHSPMH%KLH%mQFPJI%SNjQOJOMH
Nq%XJRpQOY%JOS%FHRmQMH%JRHJF%JOS%KLHQR%QjXJMK%NO%KLH%XPTIQM%RHJIjn%JOS%KN%
u%QjXRNmH%QKF%RHIJKQNOFLQX%KN%KLH%HZQFKQOY%INMJI%MHOKRH[

s%fOMIPFQmH%SHFQYO%JOS%JMMHFFk%ESSQKQNOJI%SHKJQIF%FLNPIS%TH%XRNmQSHS%KN%HOFPRH%JO%HZHjXIJRU
QOMIPFQmH%HOmQRNOjHOK%qNR%RHFQSHOKF%JOS%mQFQKNRF%KN%KLH%FMLHjH[%_LH%RHxPQRHjHOKF%QOMIPSH%QOSQMJKQmH
qINNR%XIJOF%Nq%KLH%XRNXNFHS%LNKHIn%QIIPFKRJKQNOF%KN%SHjNOFKRJKH%KLJK%KLH%JPKNjJKHS%KHIIHR%jJMLQOHF
|E_th~%GNPIS%TH%MNjXIU%GQKL%KLH%RHIHmJOK%FKJOSJRS%Nq%JMMHFFQTQIQKUn%JOS%SHKJQIF%Nq%KLH%RNPKHFW
MRNFFQOY%XNQOKFW%SRNXXHS%pHRTF%JOS%KJMKQIH%XJmQOY%KN%qJMQIQKJKH%XHSHFKRQJOF%JMMHFF%qRNj%KLH%LNPFQOYW
TPF%FKNXFW%KPTH%FKJKQNO%KN%KLH%FQKH[

s%̂OHRYUk%�JFHS%NO%KLH%HOHRYU%JFFHFFjHOK%FPTjQKKHS%JK%FKJYH%f%J%RHSPMKQNO%Nq%i�s%KNOOHF%Nq
MJRTNO%SQNZQSH%XHR%UHJR%QO%RHYPIJKHS%HjQFFQNOF%MNjXJRHS%KN%J%ysis%�PQISQOY%]HYPIJKQNOF%MNjXIQJOK
SHmHINXjHOK%QF%HZXHMKHSW%HxPQmJQHOK%KN%JO%NmHRJII%FJmQOY%Nq%y�}[%_LH%MJRTNO%SQNZQSH%FJmQOYF%qJII
FLNRK%Nq%KLH%KJRYHKF%GQKLQO%lNIQMU%�[y%Nq%KLH%̀NOSNO%lIJO[%_LH%JXXIQMJOK%FLNPIS%JSSRHFF%KLH
MNjjHOKF%JTNmH%JOS%MNOFQSHR%KLH%FMNXH%qNR%JSSQKQNOJI%jHJFPRHF%JQjHS%JK%JMLQHmQOY%qPRKLHR
MJRTNO%RHSPMKQNOF[

s%_RJOFXNRKk%_q̀%RHxPQRHF%J%FHOFQKQmQKU%KHFK%KN%JFMHRKJQO%KLH%LQYLGJUF%QjXJMK%Nq%KLH%SHmHINXjHOK%QO
MNOwPOMKQNO%GQKL%KLH%OHQYLTNPRQOY%JXXIQMJKQNO%KLJK%LJF%THHO%FPTjQKKHS%NO%IJOS%KN%KLH%GHFK%Nq%̀NOY
J̀OHn%_q̀%FKQII%RHxPQRHF%MJR%JOS%MNJML%XJRpQOY%KN%TH%RHmQFQKHS%QOMIPSQOY%̂�VlW%MUMIH%XJRpQOY%KN%TH
QOMRHJFHn%qPRKLHR%MNOKRQTPKQNOF%KNGJRSF%KLH%HZKHOFQNO%Nq%KLH%dis%TPF%RNPKHW%MNPOKSNGO%JOS

Page 47



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKFKLMN%MI%MOK%GKPKNMHEQL%KLJEHILFKLM%NOIRSP%QSNI%TK%NKURHKPV%QLP%MOK%QGGSEUQLM%EN
KLUIRHQWKP%MI%GHIJEPK%NMQXX%NOIYKHELWZ%SIU[KH%GHIJENEIL%MI%FKKM%OEWOKH%NRNMQELQTSK%MHQLNGIHM
NMQLPQHPN\%

]IFFKLMN%IL%QPPEMEILQS%ELXIHFQMEIL̂

]ILUKHLELW%HKUKLM%UILNRSMQMEIL%SKMMKH%UILUKHLELW%MOK%QFKLPKP%GSQLLELW%QGGSEUQMEIL%_IHFKH%̀QNMKH
aHKYKH%bEMKc%_HKKdSKQLP%eQfc%gESSELWPIL%hfIRH%HKX̂%ijkkZlmmZjnoiZpoqr\%%sOK%tul%YESS%LIM%TK
MQ[ELW%MOK%QFKLPKP%QGGSEUQMEIL%MI%MOK%̀QfIH%QN%MOK%HKJENKP%NUOKFK%hYEMO%HKPRUKP%OIMKS%OKEWOMr
YQN%MQ[KL%MI%MOK%̀QfIH%IL%vn%lGHES%jnoi%YEMO%MOK%NMQWK%o%SKMMKH%QLP%HKGIHM%ENNRKP%wxmZnyypPZnox
wxmZnyypKZno%ENNRKP%MI%gESSELWPIL%UIRLUES\
%
lN%MOK%LKY%QFKLPKP%QGGSEUQMEIL%SQHWKSf%HKSQMKN%MI%RGPQMKP%PIURFKLMN%QLP%FELIH%UOQLWKNc%MOK
ENNRKN%HQENKP%EL%MOK%vn%lGHES%jnoi%NMQWK%o%HKGIHM%HKFQEL%RLUOQLWKP%QLP%gESSELWPIL%]IRLUES%NOIRSP
QUUKGM%MOEN%HKGIHM%QN%tul%UILNRSMQMEIL%HKNGILNK%MI%MOK%LKY%QFKLPKP%QGGSEUQMEIL\
%
sOK%ILSf%ENNRK%YOKHK%RGPQMKP%UIFFKLM%EN%HKzREHKP%YESS%TK%IL%MOK%HKJENKP%KLKHWf%NMHQMKWf\%sOK
UQHTIL%PEI{EPK%NQJELWN%XQSS%NOIHM%IX%MOK%MQHWKMN%YEMOEL%mISEUf%p\j%IX%MOK%uILPIL%mSQL\%sOK%QGGSEUQLM
OQN%GHIJEPKP%RGPQMKP%UQHTIL%NQJELWN%TRM%MOKNK%LKKP%MI%TK%HKJENKP%TKXIHK%UIFGSEQLUK%YEMO%GISEUf
p\j%UQL%TK%QNNKNNKP\

h|XXEUKH%LIMK̂%|XXEUKHN%QHK%QYQHK%IX%MOK%NOIHMXQSS%EL%UQHTIL%PEI{EPK%NQJELWN\%sOEN%FQMMKH%OQN%TKKL
QPPHKNNKP%Tf%Q%GSQLLELW%ITSEWQMEIL%XIH%Q%UILMHETRMEIL%IX%}onncqnn%MIYQHPN%Q%UQHTIL%XRLPc%MI%FQ[K
RG%XIH%MOK%NOIHMXQSS%XIH%MOEN%PKJKSIGFKLM%QLP%MI%FQ[K%EM%GISEUf%UIFGSEQLMr\

~�tu�bg%g~��slt~

sOK%tHKQMKH%uILPIL%lHUOQKISIWEUQS%lPJENIHf%bKHJEUK%htullbr%GHIJEPKN%QHUOQKISIWEUQS%QPJEUK%MI
TIHIRWON%EL%QUUIHPQLUK%YEMO%MOK%�QMEILQS%mSQLLELW%mISEUf%_HQFKYIH[%QLP%tullb%]OQHMKH\%sOK
QTIJK%GSQLLELW%KEMOKH%QXXKUMN%Q%OKHEMQWK%QNNKM%IX%QHUOQKISIWEUQS%ELMKHKNM%IH%SEKN%EL%QL%QHKQ%YOKHK
NRUO%QNNKMN%QHK%K{GKUMKP\sOK%�QMEILQS%mSQLLELW%mISEUf%_HQFKYIH[%hbKUMEIL%ojr%QLP%MOK%uILPIL
mSQL%hjnoo%mISEUf%�\qr%KFGOQNENK%MOQM%MOK%UILNKHJQMEIL%IX%QHUOQKISIWEUQS%ELMKHKNM%EN%Q%FQMKHEQS
UILNEPKHQMEIL%EL%MOK%GSQLLELW%GHIUKNN\%mQHQWHQGO%ojq%IX%MOK%�mm_%NQfN%MOQM%QGGSEUQLMN%NOIRSP
NRTFEM%PKN[�TQNKP%QNNKNNFKLMNc%QLP%YOKHK%QGGHIGHEQMK%RLPKHMQ[K%XEKSP%KJQSRQMEILc%MI%PKNUHETK%MOK
NEWLEXEUQLUK%IX%OKHEMQWK%QNNKMN%QLP%OIY%MOKf%YIRSP%TK%QXXKUMKP%Tf%MOK%GHIGINKP%PKJKSIGFKLM\%sOEN
ELXIHFQMEIL%NOIRSP%TK%NRGGSEKP%MI%ELXIHF%MOK%GSQLLELW%PKUENEIL\%�X%GSQLLELW%UILNKLM%EN%WHQLMKP
GQHQWHQGO%oio%IX%MOK%�mm_%NQfN%MOQM%QGGSEUQLMN%NOIRSP%TK%HKzREHKP%MI%HKUIHP%QLP%QPJQLUK
RLPKHNMQLPELW%IX%MOK%NEWLEXEUQLUK%IX%QLf%OKHEMQWK%QNNKMN%MI%TK%SINM%hYOISSf%IH%EL%GQHMr%QLP%MI%FQ[K
MOEN%KJEPKLUK%GRTSEUSf%QJQESQTSK\

lSMOIRWO%MOEN%QGGSEUQMEIL%PIKN%LIM%SEK%YEMOEL%QL%lHUOQKISIWEUQS%mHEIHEMf%lHKQc%MOK%QGGSEUQLM�N
QHUOQKISIWEUQS%PKN[�TQNKP%QNNKNNFKLM%EPKLMEXEKN%FKPERF%GIMKLMEQS%XIH%SQMKH%GHKOENMIHEU%IH%�IFQL
HKFQELN%TQNKP%IL%HKUKLM%PENUIJKHEKN%EL%MOK%NRHHIRLPELW%QHKQ\%sOK%NEMK%SEKN%IL%uILPIL%]SQf%YOEUO
OQN%IXMKL%TKKL%UILNEPKHKP%RLQMMHQUMEJK%MI%KQHSf%NKMMSKFKLM%TRM%MOKNK%HKUKLM%PENUIJKHEKN%NOIY%MOQMc
QN%EN%XIRLP%KSNKYOKHK%EL%NIRMOKHLZFEPSQLP%~LWSQLPc%NIFK%NKMMSKFKLM%K{GQLPKP%ILMI%MOK%USQfSQLPN
EL%SQMKH%GHKOENMIHEU%QLP%�IFQL%MEFKN\%sOEN%NEMK%UIRSP%MOKHKXIHK%UILMHETRMK%MI%RLPKHNMQLPELW%MOQM
GHIUKNN%EL%MOK%OELMKHSQLP%IX%uILPELERF\

lGGHQENQS%IX%MOEN%QGGSEUQMEIL%RNELW%MOK%tHKQMKH%uILPIL%gENMIHEU%~LJEHILFKLM%�KUIHP%QLP%ELXIHFQMEIL
NRTFEMMKP%YEMO%MOK%QGGSEUQMEIL%ELPEUQMKN%MOK%LKKP%XIH%XEKSP%KJQSRQMEIL%MI%PKMKHFELK%QGGHIGHEQMK
FEMEWQMEIL\%gIYKJKHc%QSMOIRWO%MOK%�mm_%KLJENQWKN%KJQSRQMEIL%TKELW%RLPKHMQ[KL%GHEIH%MI
PKMKHFELQMEILc%EL%MOEN%UQNK%UILNEPKHQMEIL%IX%MOK%LQMRHK%IX%MOK%PKJKSIGFKLMc%MOK%QHUOQKISIWEUQS
ELMKHKNM%QLPZIH%GHQUMEUQS%UILNMHQELMN%QHK%NRUO%MOQM%�%UILNEPKH%Q%UILPEMEIL%UIRSP%GHIJEPK%QL%

Page 48



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFGHIEJKG%LEMGNOEPQR%S%FTUQVIVTU%VL%IWGPGMTPG%PGFTXXGUQGQ%IT%PGYOVPG%E%IZTLIENG%HPTFGLL%TM
EPFWEGTKTNVFEK%VU[GLIVNEIVTU%FTXHPVLVUN\%MVPLI]%G[EKOEIVTU%IT%FKEPVM̂%IWG%UEIOPG%EUQ%G_IGUI%TM%LOP[V[VUN
PGXEVUL]%MTKKTZGQ]%VM%UGFGLLEP̂]%Ĵ%E%MOKK%VU[GLIVNEIVTUR%̀WG%EPFWEGTKTNVFEK%VUIGPGLI%LWTOKQ%IWGPGMTPG
JG%FTULGP[GQ%Ĵ%EIIEFWVUN%E%FTUQVIVTU%EL%MTKKTZL\

aTUQVIVTU
ẀG%EHHKVFEUIL%LWTOKQ%LOJXVI%QGLbcJELGQ%ELLGLLXGUIL]%EUQ%ZWGPG%EHHPTHPVEIG%OUQGPIEbG%MVGKQ
G[EKOEIVTU]%IT%QGLFPVJG%IWG%LVNUVMVFEUFG%TM%WGPVIENG%ELLGIL%EUQ%WTZ%IWĜ%ZTOKQ%JG%EMMGFIGQ%Ĵ%IWG
HPTHTLGQ%QG[GKTHXGUIR%̀WVL%VUMTPXEIVTU%LWTOKQ%JG%LOHHKVGQ%IT%VUMTPX%IWG%HKEUUVUN%QGFVLVTUR%dM
HKEUUVUN%FTULGUI%VL%NPEUIGQ%HEPENPEHW%efe%TM%IWG%ghhi%LÊL%IWEI%EHHKVFEUIL%LWTOKQ%JG%PGYOVPGQ%IT
PGFTPQ%EUQ%EQ[EUFG%OUQGPLIEUQVUN%TM%IWG%LVNUVMVFEUFG%TM%EÛ%WGPVIENG%ELLGIL%IT%JG%KTLI%jZWTKK̂%TP%VU
HEPIk%EUQ%IT%XEbG%IWVL%G[VQGUFG%HOJKVFK̂%E[EVKEJKGRSHHPEVLEK%TM%IWVL%EHHKVFEIVTU%OLVUN%IWG%lPGEIGP
mTUQTU%nVLITPVF%oU[VPTUXGUI%pGFTPQ%EUQ%VUMTPXEIVTU%LOJXVIIGQ%ZVIW%IWG%EHHKVFEIVTU%VUQVFEIGL%IWG
UGGQ%MTP%MVGKQ%G[EKOEIVTU%IT%QGIGPXVUG%EHHPTHPVEIG%XVIVNEIVTUR%nTZG[GP]%EKIWTONW%IWG%ghhi
GU[VLENGL%G[EKOEIVTU%JGVUN%OUQGPIEbGU%HPVTP%IT%QGIGPXVUEIVTU]%VU%IWVL%FELG%FTULVQGPEIVTU%TM%IWG
UEIOPG%TM%IWG%QG[GKTHXGUI]%IWG%EPFWEGTKTNVFEK%VUIGPGLI%EUQqTP%HPEFIVFEK%FTULIPEVUIL%EPG%LOFW%IWEI%d
FTULVQGP%E%FTUQVIVTU%FTOKQ%HPT[VQG%EU%EFFGHIEJKG%LEMGNOEPQR%S%FTUQVIVTU%VL%IWGPGMTPG%PGFTXXGUQGQ
IT%PGYOVPG%E%IZTLIENG%HPTFGLL%TM%EPFWEGTKTNVFEK%VU[GLIVNEIVTU%FTXHPVLVUN\%MVPLI]%G[EKOEIVTU%IT%FKEPVM̂
IWG%UEIOPG%EUQ%G_IGUI%TM%LOP[V[VUN%PGXEVUL]%MTKKTZGQ]%VM%UGFGLLEP̂]%Ĵ%E%MOKK%VU[GLIVNEIVTUR%̀WG
EPFWEGTKTNVFEK%VUIGPGLI%LWTOKQ%IWGPGMTPG%JG%FTULGP[GQ%Ĵ%EIIEFWVUN%E%FTUQVIVTU%EL%MTKKTZL\
nGPVIENG%ELLGIL%TM%EPFWEGTKTNVFEK%VUIGPGLI%XÊ%LOP[V[G%TU%IWG%LVIGR%̀WG%HKEUUVUN%EOIWTPVÎ%ZVLWGL%IT
LGFOPG%IWG%HPT[VLVTU%TM%EHHPTHPVEIG%EPFWEGTKTNVFEK%VU[GLIVNEIVTU]%VUFKOQVUN%IWG%HOJKVFEIVTU%TM%PGLOKIL]
VU%EFFTPQEUFG%ZVIW%rGFIVTU%es%TM%IWG%ghhi
Sk%gT%QG[GKTHXGUI%TIWGP%IWEU%QGXTKVIVTU%IT%G_VLIVUN%NPTOUQ%KG[GK%LWEKK%IEbG%HKEFG%OUIVK%IWG%EHHKVFEUI
jTP%IWGVP%WGVPL%EUQ%LOFFGLLTPL%VU%IVIKGk%WEL%LGFOPGQ%IWG%VXHKGXGUIEIVTU%TM%E%HPTNPEXXG%TM
EPFWEGTKTNVFEK%G[EKOEIVTU%VU%EFFTPQEUFG%ZVIW%E%ZPVIIGU%LFWGXG%ZWVFW%WEL%JGGU%LOJXVIIGQ%Ĵ%IWG
EHHKVFEUI%EUQ%EHHPT[GQ%Ĵ%IWG%KTFEK%HKEUUVUN%EOIWTPVÎ%VU%ZPVIVUN%EUQ%E%PGHTPI%TU%IWEI%G[EKOEIVTU%WEL
JGGU%LOJXVIIGQ%IT%IWG%KTFEK%HKEUUVUN%EOIWTPVÎR
tk%dM%WGPVIENG%ELLGIL%TM%EPFWEGTKTNVFEK%VUIGPGLI%EPG%VQGUIVMVGQ%Ĵ%IWG%G[EKOEIVTU%OUQGP%hEPI%S]%IWGU
JGMTPG%QG[GKTHXGUI]%TIWGP%IWEU%QGXTKVIVTU%IT%G_VLIVUN%NPTOUQ%KG[GK]%FTXXGUFGL%IWG%EHHKVFEUI%jTP
IWGVP%WGVPL%EUQ%LOFFGLLTPL%VU%IVIKGk%LWEKK%LGFOPGQ%IWG%VXHKGXGUIEIVTU%TM%E%HPTNPEXXG%TM
EPFWEGTKTNVFEK%VU[GLIVNEIVTU%VU%EFFTPQEUFG%ZVIW%E%uPVIIGU%rFWGXG%TM%dU[GLIVNEIVTU%ZWVFW%WEL
JGGULOJXVIIGQ%Ĵ%IWG%EHHKVFEUI%EUQ%EHHPT[GQ%Ĵ%IWG%KTFEK%HKEUUVUN%EOIWTPVÎ%VU%ZPVIVUNR
ak%gT%QG[GKTHXGUI%TP%QGXTKVIVTU%LWEKK%IEbG%HKEFG%TIWGP%IWEI%VU%EFFTPQEUFG%ZVIW%IWG%uPVIIGU%rFWGXG
TM%dU[GLIVNEIVTU%EHHPT[GQ%OUQGP%hEPI%jtkR
vk%̀WG%QG[GKTHXGUI%LWEKK%UTI%JG%TFFOHVGQ%OUIVK%IWG%LVIG%VU[GLIVNEIVTU%EUQ%HTLI%VU[GLIVNEIVTU
ELLGLLXGUI%WEL%JGGU%FTXHKGIGQ%VU%EFFTPQEUFG%ZVIW%IWG%HPTNPEXXG%LGI%TOI%VU%IWG%uPVIIGU%rFWGXG
TM%dU[GLIVNEIVTU%EHHPT[GQ%OUQGP%hEPI%jtk]%EUQ%IWG%HPT[VLVTU%MTP%EUEK̂LVL]%HOJKVFEIVTU%EUQ
VLLGXVUEIVTU%TM%IWG%PGLOKIL%EUQ%EPFWV[G%QGHTLVIVTU%WEL%JGGU%LGFOPGQRuPVIIGU%LFWGXGL%TM
VU[GLIVNEIVTU%ZVKK%UGGQ%IT%JG%HPGHEPGQ%EUQ%VXHKGXGUIGQ%Ĵ%E%LOVIEJK̂%YOEKVMVGQ%EPFWEGTKTNVFEK
HPEFIVFG%VU%EFFTPQEUFG%ZVIW%oUNKVLW%nGPVIENG%lPGEIGP%mTUQTU%SPFWEGTKTN̂%NOVQGKVUGLR%̀WĜ%XOLI
JG%EHHPT[GQ%Ĵ%IWG%HKEUUVUN%EOIWTPVÎ%JGMTPG%EÛ%TUcLVIG%QG[GKTHXGUI%PGKEIGQ%EFIV[VÎ%
TFFOPLR

dI%VL%PGFTXXGUQGQ%IWEI%IWG%EPFWEGTKTNVFEK%MVGKQZTPb%LWTOKQ%FTXHPVLG%TM%IWG%MTKKTZVUN\

o[EKOEIVTU
P̀VEK%IPGUFWVUN%LWTOKQ%MTFOL%TU%IWTLG%HEPIL%TM%IWG%LVIG%KVbGK̂%IT%WE[G%JGGU%KGLL%QVLIOPJGQ%Ĵ%XTQGPU
QG[GKTHXGUIR%̀WVL%ZTOKQ%MTPX%IWG%MVPLI%LIENG%TM%VU[GLIVNEIVTU%ZVIW%MOPIWGP%G_FE[EIVTU%IT%MTKKTZ%VM
UGFGLLEP̂RSU%EPFWEGTKTNVFEK%MVGKQ%G[EKOEIVTU%VU[TK[GL%G_HKTPEITP̂%MVGKQZTPb%IT%QGIGPXVUG%VM
LVNUVMVFEUI%PGXEVUL%EPG%HPGLGUI%TU%E%LVIG%EUQ%VM%LT%IT%QGMVUG%IWGVP%FWEPEFIGP]%G_IGUI]%YOEKVÎ%EUQ
HPGLGP[EIVTUR%iVGKQ%G[EKOEIVTU%XÊ%VU[TK[G%TUG%TP%XTPG%IGFWUVYOGL%QGHGUQVUN%TU%IWG%UEIOPG%TM%IWG
LVIG%EUQ%VIL%EPFWEGTKTNVFEK%HTIGUIVEKR%dI%ZVKK%UTPXEKK̂%VUFKOQG%G_FE[EIVTU%TM%IPVEK%IPGUFWGLR%S%MVGKQ
G[EKOEIVTU%PGHTPI%ZVKK%OLOEKK̂%JG%OLGQ%IT%VUMTPX%E%HKEUUVUN%QGFVLVTU%jHPGcQGIGPXVUEIVTU%G[EKOEIVTUk

Page 49



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJ%IKLM%EN%ONPFQONR%ES%HMJRQGQMJ%GM%ONTQJN%I%UQGQVIGQMJ%LGOIGNVS%ITGNO%WNOUQLLQMJ%XIL%ENNJ
VOIJGNRY

ZKNILN%RM%JMG%XNLQGIGN%GM%HMJGIHG%UN%LXMFKR%SMF%ONPFQON%TFOGXNO%QJTMOUIGQMJ%MO%ILLQLGIJHNY%[%\MFKR
EN%VOIGNTFK%GM%EN%]NWG%QJTMOUNR%MT%GXN%WOMVONLL%MT%GXQL%IWWKQHIGQMJY%ZKNILN%JMGN%GXIG%GXQL%ONLWMJLN
ONKIGNL%LMKNKSGM%IOHXINMKMVQHIK%HMJLQRNOIGQMJLY%[T%JNHNLLIOŜ%_JVKQLX%̀ NOQGIVNaL%bNcNKMWUNJG
dIJIVNUNJG%MO%̀QLGMOQH%ZKIHNL%GNIUL%LXMFKR%EN%HMJLFKGNR%LNWIOIGNKS%ONVIORQJV%LGIGFGMOS%UIGGNOLY

b_e_fg_%_hiji_h

fM%LITNVFIORQJV%MEkNHGQMJY

fjih%lNJ%OMFGNm

iXN%WOMWMLNR%RNcNKMWUNJG%XIL%ENNJ%NnIUQJNR%TOMU%I%GNHXJQHIK%LITNVFIORQJV%ILWNHG%IJR%RMNL%JMG
HMJTKQHG%\QGX%MFO%LITNVFIORQJV%HOQGNOQIY%jHHMORQJVKŜ%fjih%l_J%oMFGNm%ZFEKQH%pQUQGNR%gMUWIJS
lqf_opqm%XIL%JM%LITNVFIORQJV%MEkNHGQMJ%GM%GXN%WOMWMLIKY
%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%
M̀\NcNÔ%WKNILN%EN%I\ION%GXIG%GXQL%ONLWMJLN%IWWKQNL%LWNHQTQHIKKS%GM%GXN%IEMcN%HMJLFKGIGQMJ%IJR%MJKS
ONTKNHGL%GXN%WMLQGQMJ%MT%f_op%lGXIG%QL%ONLWMJLQEKN%TMO%GXN%UIJIVNUNJG%MT%NJ%OMFGN%IQO%GOITTQHm%EILNR
MJ%GXN%QJTMOUIGQMJ%LFWWKQNR%IG%GXN%GQUN%MT%GXQL%IWWKQHIGQMJY%%iXQL%KNGGNO%RMNL%JMG%WOMcQRN%IJS
QJRQHIGQMJ%MT%GXN%WMLQGQMJ%MT%IJS%MGXNO%WIOGŜ%\XNGXNO%GXNS%EN%IJ%IQOWMOĜ%IQOLWIHN%FLNO%MO%MGXNO\QLNY
[G%ONUIQJL%SMFO%ONLWMJLQEQKQGS%GM%NJLFON%GXIG%IKK%GXN%IWWOMWOQIGN%HMJLFKGNNL%ION%WOMWNOKS%HMJLFKGNRY
%
[T%IJS%HXIJVNL%ION%WOMWMLNR%GM%GXN%QJTMOUIGQMJ%LFWWKQNR%GM%f_op%QJ%ONVIOR%GM%GXQL%IWWKQHIGQMJ%\XQHX
ENHMUN%GXN%EILQL%MT%I%ONcQLNR̂%IUNJRNR%MO%TFOGXNO%IWWKQHIGQMJ%TMO%IWWOMcIK̂%GXNJ%IL%I%%LGIGFGMOS
HMJLFKGNN%f_op%%ONPFQONL%GXIG%QG%EN%TFOGXNO%HMJLFKGNR%MJ%IJS%LFHX%HXIJVNL%WOQMO%GM%IJS%WKIJJQJV
WNOUQLLQMJ%MO%IJS%HMJLNJG%ENQJV%VOIJGNRY
%
prfbrf%sfb_otorsfb

[%HIJ%HMJTQOU%GXIG%pMJRMJ%sJRNOVOMFJR%[JTOILGOFHGFON%WOMGNHGQMJ%XIL%JM%HMUUNJG%GM%UI]N%MJ%GXQL
WKIJJQJV%IWWKQHIGQMJY

_̀jì oru%j[oZroi%pibY

iXN%WOMWMLNR%RNcNKMWUNJG%XIL%ENNJ%NnIUQJNR%TOMU%IJ%INOMROMUN%LITNVFIORQJV%WNOLWNHGQcN%IJR
HMFKR%HMJTKQHG%\QGX%LITNVFIORQJV%HOQGNOQI%FJKNLL%IJS%WKIJJQJV%WNOUQLLQMJ%VOIJGNR%QL%LFEkNHG%GM%GXN
HMJRQGQMJ%RNGIQKNR%ENKM\v
hFEUQLLQMJ%MT%I%wQOR%̀IxIOR%dIJIVNUNJG%ZKIJ
bNcNKMWUNJG%LXIKK%JMG%HMUUNJHN%FJGQK%I%wQOR%̀IxIOR%dIJIVNUNJG%ZKIJ%XIL%ENNJ%LFEUQGGNR%GM%IJR
IWWOMcNR%QJ%\OQGQJV%ES%GXN%pMHIK%ZKIJJQJV%jFGXMOQGSY%iXN%LFEUQGGNR%WKIJ%LXIKK%QJHKFRN%RNGIQKL%MTv%
y%%UIJIVNUNJG%MT%IJS%TKIGzLXIKKM\%WQGHXNRzVONNJ%OMMTL%MJ%EFQKRQJVL%\QGXQJ%GXN%LQGN%\XQHX%UIS%EN
IGGOIHGQcN%GM%JNLGQJV̂%OMMLGQJV%IJR%qKMITQJVq%EQORLY%iXN%UIJIVNUNJG%WKIJ%LXIKK%HMUWKS%\QGX%jRcQHN
fMGN%{%%aZMGNJGQIK%wQOR%̀IxIORL%TOMU%wFQKRQJV%bNLQVJaY%iXN%%wQOR%̀IxIOR%dIJIVNUNJG%ZKIJ%%LXIKK
EN%%QUWKNUNJGNR%IL%%IWWOMcNR̂%MJ%HMUWKNGQMJ%MT%GXN%RNcNKMWUNJG%IJR%LXIKK%ONUIQJ%QJ%TMOHN%TMO%GXN
KQTN%MT%GXN%EFQKRQJVY%fM%LFELNPFNJG%IKGNOIGQMJL%GM%GXN%WKIJ%ION%GM%GI]N%WKIHN%FJKNLL%TQOLG%LFEUQGGNR%GM
IJR%IWWOMcNR%QJ%\OQGQJV%ES%GXN%pMHIK%ZKIJJQJV%jFGXMOQGSY

oNILMJv%[G%QL%%JNHNLLIOS%GM%UIJIVN%GXN%TKIGzLXIKKM\%WQGHXNR%OMMTL%QJ%MORNO%GM%UQJQUQLN%QGL
IGGOIHGQcNJNLL%GM%EQORL%\XQHX%HMFKR%NJRIJVNO%GXN%LITN%UMcNUNJG%MT%IQOHOITG%IJR%GXN%MWNOIGQMJ%MT
ǸIGXOM\%jQOWMOGY%

uN%GXNONTMON%XIcN%JM%INOMROMUN%LITNVFIORQJV%MEkNHGQMJ%GM%GXQL%WOMWMLIK̂%WOMcQRNR%GXIG%GXN%IEMcN

Page 50



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

=E+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-%F&GG)+)#,!(H

IJKLMNMJK%MO%PQQRMSL%NJ%PKT%QRPKKMKU%QSVWMOOMJKX%YN%MO%MWQJVNPKN%NZPN%PKT%IJKLMNMJKO%VS[\SONSL%MK%NZMO
VSOQJKOS%PVS%PQQRMSL%NJ%P%QRPKKMKU%PQQVJ]PRX%̂ ZSVS%P%_RPKKMKU%̀\NZJVMNT%QVJQJOSO%NJ%UVPKN
QSVWMOOMJK%PUPMKON%NZS%PL]MIS%Ja%bSPNZVJc%%̀MVQJVN%dNLe%JV%KJN%NJ%PNNPIZ%IJKLMNMJKO%cZMIZ%%bSPNZVJc
M̀VQJVN%dNL%%ZPO%PL]MOSLe%MN%OZPRR%KJNMaT%bSPNZVJc%̀MVQJVN%dNLe%PKL%NZS%fM]MR%̀]MPNMJK%̀\NZJVMNT%PO
OQSIMaMSL%MK%NZS%gJcK%h%fJ\KNVT%_RPKKMKU%ijPaSU\PVLSL%̀SVJLVJWSOe%gSIZKMIPR%jMNSO%PKL%kMRMNPVT
lmQRJOM]S%jNJVPUS%̀VSPOn%oMVSINMJK%pqqpX

Yfrlsb̀ k%tljYolsgj%̀jjufỲgYus

^S%PVS%cVMNMKU%NJ%JvwSIN%NJ%NZS%PvJ]S%PQQRMIPNMJK%JK%vSZPRa%Ja%J\V%WSWvSVOZMQX%gZMO%JvwSINMJK%MO
O\vWMNNSL%MK%JVLSV%NJ%IJWQRT%cMNZ%NZS%SmNSKLSL%IJKO\RNPNMJK%NMWSRMKSX

^S%ZPL%IJKO\RNSL%J\V%WSWvSVO%aJVWPRRT%PvJ\N%NZS%QVS]MJ\O%PQQRMIPNMJKO%ipqxxypz{%h%pqz{%PKL
pqxpyx|{{%hx|{|n%%PKL%J\V%JQQJOMNMJK%cPO%vPOSL%JK%NZSMV%]MScOX%%̂ S%IPKKJN%OSS%PKTNZMKU%MK%NZS
PvJ]S%KSc%QVJQJOPRO%NZPN%MO%RM}SRT%NJ%VSL\IS%NZSOS%JvwSINMJKOe%LSOQMNS%NZS%VSL\INMJK%MK%OM~S%aVJW%NZS
QVS]MJ\O%O\vWMOOMJKO%�%OJ%MN%MO%VSPOJKPvRS%NJ%POO\WS%NZPN%NZSOS%]MScO%ONPKLX

^S%WPT%PROJ%QVJ]MLS%a\VNZSV%WPNSVMPR%NJ%O\QQJVN%NZMO%JvwSINMJK%QVMJV%NJ%NZS%_RPKKMKU%fJWWMNNSS
ZSPVMKU%MKIR\LMKU%S]MLSKISe%a\VNZSV%PKPRTOMO%PKL%PLLMNMJKPR%VSPOJKO%aJV%JvwSINMJKX%%̂ S%WSN%cMNZ%NZS
PQQRMIPKNO%vSaJVS%NZMO%O\vWMOOMJK%PKL%PI}KJcRSLUSL%NZSMV%IZPKUSO%NJ%NZS%OM~S%Ja%NZS%ONJVS%PKL
ZJNSR%PKL%KJc%cS%PVS%MK%QJOOSOOMJK%Ja%NZS%g̀ %PVS%PcPVS%Ja%NZS%QVJQJOSL%IZPKUSO%NJ%NZS%OMUKPRMKU
NMWSOe%RPTJ\N%IZPKUSO%PKL%NZS%MKNVJL\INMJK%Ja%PKJNZSV%SKNVPKIS%JK%NZS%cSON%vJ\KL%OSINMJK%Ja
�VSS~SRPKL%̂ PTX%

u\V%JvwSINMJK%NJ%{p��ỳ__ypqx{y|x�%MO%QVMWPVMRT%vPOSL%JK%NVPaaMI%MWQPIN%PKL%IJKOS[\SKNMPR
QJRR\NMJK%Ja%NZS%SK]MVJKWSKN%�%KJNZMKU%MK%NZS%KSc%PQQRMIPNMJK%ZSRQO%NZS%SmMONMKU%NVPaaMI%MOO\SOe%PKL
IJKOS[\SKNRT%NZS%QJRR\NMJK%MOO\S%USNO%QVJUVSOOM]SRT%cJVOSX
%
^S%PVS%KJN%QPVNMI\RPVRT%JvwSINMKU%JK%UVJ\KLO%Ja%VSNPMR%MWQPINe%v\N%NZMO%MO%O\vwSIN%NJ%SKaJVISPvRS
IJKLMNMJKO%JK%VSNPMR%PINM]MNT%vSMKU%MWQJOSLX%

^S%ZP]S%NP}SK%KJNMIS%Ja%NZS%aPIN%NZPN%NZS%ZSMUZN%Ja%NZS%QVJQJOSL%ZJNSR%ZPO%vSSK%VSL\ISL%vT%JKS
ONJVSTe%v\N%ONMRR%IJKOMLSV%NZS%ZJNSR%PO%O\IZ%SmNVSWSRT%ZMUZ%JK%NZMO%RJIPNMJKX%

gt̀ ��Yf%Yk_̀ fg
^S%PVS%JvwSINMKU%NJ%NZS%QVJQJOPR%vSIP\OS�

gZS%sPNMJKPR%_RPKKMKU%_JRMIT%�VPWScJV}%OSNO%J\N%NZS%�J]SVKWSKN�O%QRPKKMKU%QJRMIMSO%aJV%lKURPKL
PKL%ZJc%NZSOS%PVS%SmQSINSL%NJ%vS%PQQRMSLX%YWQVJ]SWSKNO%IPK%vS%\KLSVNP}SK%cMNZMK%NZS%NVPKOQJVN
KSNcJV}%NZPN%IJON%SaaSINM]SRT%RMWMN%NZS%OMUKMaMIPKN%MWQPINO%Ja%NZS%LS]SRJQWSKNX%oS]SRJQWSKN%OZJ\RL
JKRT%vS%QVS]SKNSL%JV%VSa\OSL%JK%NVPKOQJVN%UVJ\KLO%cZSVS%NZS%VSOML\PR%I\W\RPNM]S%MWQPINO%Ja
LS]SRJQWSKN%PVS%OS]SVSX�

PKL�

d�%bMRRMKULJK%�KMNPVT%oS]SRJQWSKN%_RPK%jP]SL%_JRMIMSO%ipqq�n%_JRMIT%̀kp%ONPNSO%NZPN%PRR%QVJQJOPRO
aJV%LS]SRJQWSKN%cMRR%vS%POOSOOSL%PUPMKON�
�gZSMV%IJKNVMv\NMJK%NJ%NVPaaMI%USKSVPNMJK%PKL%NZSMV%MWQPIN%JK%IJKUSONMJK%PKL%MK%QPVNMI\RPV%NZS
QVJQJOPR%MO%IJKNVPVT%NJ%QJRMIT%̀k�%NZS%d_̀ %cMRR%KJN%UVPKN%QRPKKMKU%QSVWMOOMJK%cZJOS%NVPaaMI
USKSVPNMJK%MO%RM}SRT%NJ�
Mn%\KPIISQNPvRT%MKIVSPOS%LSWPKL%PRJKU%VJPLO%JV%NZVJ\UZ%w\KINMJKO%cZMIZ%PVS%PRVSPLT%\OSL%NJ
IPQPIMNTe%%

YK%O\WWPVT%J\V%JvwSINMJK%MO%NZPN%cS%vSRMS]S%NZSVS%cMRR%vS%MKIVSPOSL%NVPaaMI%aRJcO%L\S%NJ%NZS%QVJQJOSL

Page 51



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGFHIJKFLM%NLE%MONM%PLQRSSPTPFLM%PLSIUKNMPIL%ONQ%VFFL%JUIGPEFE%WPMOPL%MOF%XUNLQJIUM%YQQFQQKFLM
MI%NHMFU%MOPQ%GPFWZ

XOF%NJJHPTNLMQ%UFNQILPL[%PQ%SRLENKFLMNHH\%SHNWFE%VFTNRQF%MOF\%ONGF%NQQRKFE%MOF%MUNSSPT%SHIWQ
SUFFH\%NWN\%SUIK%MOF%]RLTMPIL%NM%NHH%MPKFQ%IS%EN\Z%
M̂%PQ%IS%PLMFUFQM%MONM%MOF%XY%QMNMFQ%MONM%VIMO%_̀a%NLE%XS_%ONGF%QMNMFE%MOF%EFGFHIJKFLM%WPHH%ONGF%b%NL
NTTFJMNVHF%PKJNTMb%IL%MOF%IJFUNMPIL%IS%MOF%HITNH%LFMWIUcd%QFF%VFHIWd%VRM%MOF%UFJIUM%TILMNPLQ
PLQRSSPTPFLM%ENMN%MI%QRJJIUM%MOPQ%QMNMFKFLMZ

YQ%LIMFE%PL%MOF%eFTFKVFU%fghi%jIKKPMMFF%kFJIUM%PL%UFQJFTM%IS%JUFGPIRQ%NJJHPTNMPILQ%fghflhmnn%
o%hmnmd%_̀a%ISSPTFUQ%NLE%XS_%VIMO%TILTHREFE%MONM%MOF%MUNSSPT%PKJNTMQ%IS%N%QHP[OMH\%HNU[FU%QTOFKF%
MONL%MONM%TRUUFLMH\%JUIJIQFE%WFUF%NTTFJMNVHF%QRV]FTM%MI%JUIGPQPIL%IS%TNJNTPM\%FLONLTFKFLMQ%NM%
aPHHPL[EIL%jPUTRQZ%%YQ%MOF%QNKF%TNJNTPM\%FLONLTFKFLMQ%NUF%JUIJIQFE%NQ%%JNUM%%IS%MOF%TRUUFLM%
NJJHPTNMPILQ%NLE%MOF%MUNSSPT%[FLFUNMPIL%IS%MOF%TRUUFLM%NJJHPTNMPIL%PQ%KNU[PLNHH\%HIWFUd%PM%SIHHIWQ%MONM
MOF%TRUUFLM%NJJHPTNMPILQ%WPHH%NHQI%ONGF%NL%NTTFJMNVHF%PKJNTM%RJIL%MOF%IJFUNMPIL%IS%MOF%%TRUUFLM
OP[OWN\%LFMWIUcZ

YL\ILF%WOI%RQFQ%MOF%]RLTMPIL%NM%JFNc%OIRUQd%FQJFTPNHH\%PL%MOF%FGFLPL[%cLIWQ%MONM%MOF%]RLTMPIL%PQ
SUFpRFLMH\%VHITcFEq%MONM%PQ%WO\%PM%PQ%N%VIr%]RLTMPILd%MI%JUIOPVPM%MUNSSPT%SUIK%FLMFUPL[%MOF%]RLTMPIL%WOFL
MOF%FrPM%PQ%LIM%THFNUZ%_ITNH%UFQPEFLM%NHQI%cLIW%GFU\%WFHHd%MONM%MOF%JK%JFNc%PQ%HNMFU%MONL%NQQRKFE%NLE
MONM%MUNSSPT%UF[RHNUH\%pRFRFQ%SUIK%jIRUM%kINE%PL%MOF%sIRMO%NHH%MOF%WN\%MOUIR[O%̂TcFLONK%PMQFHSZ

sI%MOF%TILTHRQPILQ%MOF\%EUNW%PL%MOF%XUNLQJIUM%YQQFQQKFLM%NUF%WUIL[%NLE%[PGFL%MOF%HNTc%IS
QRJJIUMPL[%FGPEFLTF%NUIRLE%MUNSSPT%QP[LNHPL[%MPKFQ%NLE%LFW%MUNSSPT%QRUGF\Q%NL\%NQQRKJMPILQ%KRQM
VF%PL%pRFQMPILZ

tF%NHQI%NQQFUM%MONM%MOF%NJJHPTNLM%ONQ%LIM%TIUUFTMH\%PEFLMPSPFE%MOF%UFNH%FGFLPL[%uFNc%uFUPIE%NLE%ONGF
KFUFH\%NQQRKFE%PM%PQ%VFMWFFL%hvwnm%x%hywnm%VNQFE%IL%NL%IRMENMFE%QRUGF\%RLEFUMNcFL%PL%fggzq
UFQPEFLMQ%cLIW%N%HIM%ONQ%TONL[FE%QPLTF%MOFLZ

XUNSSPT%sP[LNH%XPKPL[Q%
XOF%XY%QMNMFQ%MONM%MOF%NJJHPTNLM%JUIJIQFQ%bYHMFUFE%{IJMPKPQFE|%QP[LNH%MPKPL[Q%NM%MOF%aPHHPL[EIL
jPUTRQ%QP[LNHPQFE%]RLTMPILb%VRM%MOF%EFMNPH%IS%MOFQF%TONL[FQ%ONQ%LIM%VFFL%JUIGPEFE%NLE%MOFUFSIUF
TNLLIM%VF%GFUPSPFEZ
}̀ w%IL%N%JUFGPIRQ%QRVKPQQPIL%MOF%MUNSSPT%QP[LNHPL[%TONL[FQ%WFUF%SIRLE%MI%VF%SHNWFEZ
%
uFEFQMUPNL%sP[LNH%XPKPL[Q%
L̂%QFTMPIL%hhZyZf%MOF%NJJHPTNLM%NTcLIWHFE[FQ%MONM%MOF%JUIJIQFE%TONL[FQ%MI%MOF%JFEFQMUPNL%TUIQQPL[
MPKFQ%~NUF%HPcFH\%MI%PLTUFNQF%NGFUN[F%JFEFQMUPNL%TUIQQPL[%MPKFQ~%NLE%MONM%MOF\%NUF%~WPHHPL[%MI
KPLPKPQF%NL\%IS%MOFQF%NEGFUQF%FSSFTMQ~%NLE%MOF\%WPHH%VF%~EFGFHIJFE%PL%EFMNPH%SIHHIWPL[%[UNLM%IS
TILQFLM~%WOPTO%KFNLQ%MOF\%NUF%LIM%SRHH\%EFGFHIJFE%NLE%TNLLIM%VF%NQQFQQFEZ%YHQId%MOF%UPQc%IS
JFEFQMUPNLQ%VFTIKPL[%PKJNMPFLM%WPMO%MOF%HIL[FU%WNPMPL[%MPKF%NLE%EFTPEPL[%MI%bMNcF%N%TONLTFb%PQ
RLcLIWLZ

�rPQMPL[%XUNSSPT%�HIWQ%
�rPQMPL[%MUNSSPT%SHIWQ%SIU%MOF%NJJHPTNLMQ%fghf%VNQF%TNQF%NUF%VNQFE%IL%N%QRUGF\%RLEFUMNcFL%PL%fggz
NLE%ONGF%NQQRKFE%MONM%MOFUF%ONQ%VFFL%LI%[UIWMO%PL%MUNSSPT%QPLTF%fggzZ%�LTF%N[NPLd%NL\ILF%MONM
HPGFQ%PL%MOF%NUFN%cLIWQ%MONM%MOPQ%PQ%LIM%MURFZ

XUNSSPT%�UIWMO%
�P[RUFQ%NUF%VNQFE%IL%N%IRMENMFE%QRUGF\%{fggz|%NLE%NUF%LIM%UFHPNVHF
XOF%VNQFHPLF%ENMN%RQFE%TIKFQ%SUIK%N%QRUGF\%RLEFUMNcFL%PL%fggz%NLE%MOFL%~[UIWMOFE~%RQPL[%MOF
{}X�|%}NMPILNH%XUNLQJIUMNMPIL%�IEFHZ

Page 52



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%EH%IJGK%LJM%NOJPQIG%RFQSF%OGPQKQJL%JT%MFG%UEV%RWK%XKGI%MJ%IGOQPG%MFG%YWKGZQLG%TQ[XOGK\%

EFG%]JWI%EOWLKNJOM%̂JOGSWKMK%_̀aa%b]Êaac%NOGKGLMK%MFG%ZWMGKM%OGKXZMK%TOJd%MFG%eGNWOMdGLM%TJO
EOWLKNJOMfK%UWMQJLWZ%EOWLKNJOM%VJIGZ%bUEVcg%MFG%[OJRMF%TQ[XOGK%TOJd%MFQK%IJSXdGLM%WOG
KXddWOQKGI%YGZJRg%MFG%HKKJSQWMQJL%QK%WM%JIIK%RQMF%MFG%[OJRMF%TQ[XOGK%NOGKGLMGI

hWOW[OWNF%i\i%JT%MFG%UEV%_̀aa%OGNJOM%KMWMGKj%EFG%kGl%OGKXZMK%MFQK%lGWO%WOG%WL%QLSOGWKG%QL%MOWTTQS
PGFQSZG%dQZGK%JT%OJX[FZl%iim%YGMRGGL%_̀à%WLI%_̀nog%RQMF%GpXQPWZGLM%QLSOGWKGK%QL%KGSJLIK%ZJKM
IXG%MJ%SJL[GKMQJL%WLI%qJXOLGl%MQdGK\%

rJXOLGl%EQdGK
UJ%rJXOLGl%MQdG%QLTJOdWMQJL%QK%SJLMWQLGI%QL%MFG%EHg%KJ%WLl%QdNWSM%JT%MFG%NOJNJKGI%SFWL[GK%SWLLJM
YG%WKKGKKGI\

sXGXQL[%EQdGK
UJ%pXGXQL[%MQdG%QLTJOdWMQJL%QK%SJLMWQLGI%QL%MFG%EHg%KJ%WLl%QdNWSM%JT%MFG%NOJNJKGI%SFWL[GK%SWLLJM
YG%WKKGKKGI\

tT%dJOG%KXNNJOMQL[%EH%GPQIGLSG%YGSJdGK%WPWQZWYZGg%RG%MOXKM%lJX%RQZZ%WZZJR%XK%MJ%SJddGLM%QL%IXG
SJXOKGg%WLI%RG%RQZZ%WZKJ%KXYdQM%W%NGMQMQJL%NOJPQIQL[%TXOMFGO%dWMGOQWZ%MJ%KXNNJOM%JXO%JYqGSMQJL%NOQJO%MJ
MFG%hZWLLQL[%uJddQMMGG%vGWOQL[g%QLSZXIQL[%GPQIGLSGg%TXOMFGO%WLWZlKQK%WLI%WIIQMQJLWZ%OGWKJLK%TJO
JYqGSMQJL\

HIIQMQJLWZ%uJddGLMK%brXZl%_̀aic

wG%SWLLJM%KGG%WLlMFQL[%QL%MFG%WdGLIGI%NOJNJKWZK%OGSGQPGI%QL%VWOSFg%MFG%_xMF%rXLG%WLI%JL%MFG
nOI%JT%rXZl%_̀ai%TJO%EOWTTQSy%MFWM%QK%ZQkGZl%MJ%dWMGOQWZZl%OGIXSG%MFGKG%JYqGSMQJLK\%wG%RJXZI%TXOMFGO%ZQkG
MJ%KMWMG%MFWM%MFG%JYqGSMQJLK%OWQKGI%QL%MFG%OGKNJLKG%RG%KXYdQMMGI%JL%MFG%àMF%rXLG%_̀ang%JXO%]GTj
vEze{zhez]hzeVzerzv]%OGdWQL\

E]Ĥ t̂u%tVhHuE
wG%WOG%JYqGSMQL[%MJ%MFG%NOJNJKWZ%YGSWXKGj

i\_%EFG%UWMQJLWZ%hZWLLQL[%hJZQSl%̂OWdGRJOk%KGMK%JXM%MFG%{JPGOLdGLMfK%NZWLLQL[%NJZQSQGK%TJO
|L[ZWLI%WLI%FJR%MFGKG%WOG%G}NGSMGI%MJ%YG%WNNZQGI\%tdNOJPGdGLMK%SWL%YG%XLIGOMWkGL%RQMFQL%MFG
MOWLKNJOM%LGMRJOk%MFWM%SJKM%GTTGSMQPGZl%ZQdQM%MFG%KQ[LQTQSWLM%QdNWSMK%JT%MFG%IGPGZJNdGLM\%eGPGZJNdGLM
KFJXZI%JLZl%YG%NOGPGLMGI%JO%OGTXKGI%JL%MOWLKNJOM%[OJXLIK%RFGOG%MFG%OGKQIXWZ%SXdXZWMQPG%QdNWSMK%JT
IGPGZJNdGLM%WOG%KGPGOG\~

tL%KXddWOl%JXO%JYqGSMQJL%QK%MFWM%IGKNQMG%MFG%WKKGOMQJLK%QL%MFG%dWLl%EOWLKNJOM%HKKGKKdGLMK
OGSGQPGI%MJ%IWMG%WLI%MFG%EGSFLQSWZ%UJMG%IWMGI%MFG%_aKM%VWl%_̀aiy%MFGOG%RQZZ%YG%WL%QLSOGWKG%QL
MOWTTQS%TZJRK%WLI%JPGOWZZ%pXGXQL[%MQdG%IXG%MJ%MFG%NOJNJKGI%IGPGZJNdGLM\%%

]GSGLMZl%�XNNZQGI%EGSFLQSWZ%UJMG%�%hJKM%HNNZQSWMQJL
EFG%HKKJSQWMQJL%FWK%OGPQGRGI%MFG%WIIQMQJLWZ%EOWTTQS%QLTJOdWMQJL%NOJPQIGI%WLI%WZMFJX[F%QM%SJLKQIGOK
MFG%MOWTTQS%TZJRK%JL%̂OGG�GZWLI%wWlg%MFG%KXOPGl%WOGW%JL%MFG%dWQL%UJOMF��JXMF%OJXMG%JLZl%SJPGOK
TOJd%�RWkGZGlK%eOQPG%MJ%MFG%VWKMGO%�OGRGO%qXLSMQJL%WLI%MFGL%�JXMF%MJ%{OWLPQZZG%]JWI\%EFQK%dGWLK
MFWM%QM%IJGK%LJM%SJLKQIGO%WLl%SJLKGpXGLMQWZzSXdXZWMQPG%MOWTTQS%QdNWSM%TOJd%�RWkGZGlK%eOQPG%MFOJX[F
tSkGLFWd%MJRWOIK%]XQKZQN%WLI%WLl%pXGXGK%YGlJLI%{OWLPQZZG%]JWI%MJRWOIK%MFG%�}YOQI[G%]JWI\

wG%RJXZI%NJQLM%JXM%MFWM%OGKQIGLMK%WZKJ%kLJR%MFWM%MFG%hGWk%hGOQJI%JNGOWMGK%RGZZ%YGlJLI%a�j̀̀ g%LJM
MFG%_%NGOQJIK%QLSZXIGI%QL%MFG%WKKGKKdGLMy%a�jio%�%axjio%WLI%axj̀̀ %�%a�j̀̀

wG%LJMG%MFG%%SWZSXZWMQJLK%QL%MFG%EH%WOG%YWKGI%JL%OGdJIGZZGI%IWMW%TOJd%_̀ �̀%WLI%LGR%KXOPGlK

Page 53



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

C,+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-

EFGHI%JKLMNI%HIJ%OPILKFQHRMPI%PSSMOKF

OPTTKIRLU%RVWXW%YZZ[\]Ŷ\_̀X%YaW%X\b\[Ya%\̀%cWX\d̀%̂WabX%̂_%̂V_XW%ZaWe\_fX[g%Xfhb\̂̂Wci%RVW
cWX\d̀%Ỳc%VW\dV̂%_j%̂VW%V_̂W[%VYeWk%V_lWeWak%hWẀ%aWe\XWci%M̂%\X%̀_̂Wc%̂VŶ%̂VW%NmHnX%EJ%Yce\X_aX
X̂\[[%c_̀n̂%XWWb%̂_%VYeW%e\X\̂Wc%̂VW%X\̂W%Ỳc%aŴY\̀%̂VW%e\Wl%̂VŶ%̂VW%YaWY%\X%ZaWc_b\̀Ỳ [̂g%Q\]̂_a\Ỳ
\̀%]VYaY]̂Wak%Y[̂V_fdV%cWeW[_ZWc%cfa\̀d%op̂V%]Ẁ f̂agi%H[X_k%̂VŶ%̂VWg%l\XV%̂_%XWW%̂VW%Za_Z_XWc
cWeW[_ZbẀ %̂ja_̀ %̂m_̀d%mỲWk%WeẀ%̂V_fdV%̂VW%X\̂W%\̀][fcWX%_̀[g%Y%XbY[[%X̂aŴ]V%_j%a_Yc%ja_̀ ŶdWk
V̂W%aWX̂%]_bZa\X\̀d%Y%X̂WWZk%̂aWWc%X[_ZW%̂VŶ%\X%̀_̂%l\̂V\̀%̂VW%cWeW[_ZbẀ %̂X\̂Wi

ŶqẀ%\̀%TYa]V%oprsi

tW%hW[\WeW%̂VW%]_̀][fX\_̀X%aWY]VWc%\̀%uirir%Ỳc%uirio%vRW]V̀\]Y[%I_̂W%cŶWc%op̂V%TYg%oprsw%̂VŶ
V̂WaW%VYX%hWẀ%ǹ_%X\d̀\j\]Ỳ %̂]VỲdWX%̂_%̂aYjj\]%]_̀c\̂\_̀Xn%Ỳc%_̀[g%Y%nX[\dV̂%\̀]aWYXW%\̀%x_fàWg
\̂bWXn%X\̀]W%oppy%YaW%j[YlWci%M]qẀVYb%zYaq%Y[_̀W%[WYc%̂_%Ỳ%Y]q̀_l[WcdWc%\̀]aWYXW%\̀%̂aYjj\]
e_[fbWX%Ỳc%{fWfWX%̀_l%aWdf[Ya[g%X̂aŴ]V%ja_b%̂VW%TYX̂Wa%GaWlWa%xf̀]̂\_̀%̂Va_fdV%M]qẀVYb%̂_
V̂W%̂aYjj\]%[\dV̂X%Ŷ%Hg[XVYb%Ja\eWk%̂VŶ%lWaW%\̀X̂Y[[Wc%YĵWa%oppy%̂_%XWae\]W%̂VW%̀Wl%M]qẀVYb%zYaq
cWeW[_ZbẀ î

RVW%j\dfaWX%XV_l%̂VW%TYX̂Wa%GaWlWa%|f̀]̂\_̀%VYX%\̀]aWYXWc%hg%r}~%vzOEnXw%]YaX%\̀%̂VW%Yibi%ZWYq
Ỳc%hg%so%\̀%̂VW%Zibi%ZWYq%lVẀ%]_bZYaWc%l\̂V%oppyi%LlYqW[WgX%Ja\eW%̂_%NaỲe\[[W%F_Yck%VYX
cW]aWYXWc%hg%rs}%]YaX%\̀%̂VW%b_à\̀d%Ỳc%hg%}y%\̀%̂VW%WeẀ\̀dk%\̂%]WâY\̀[g%c_WX̀n̂%jWW[%[\qW%Y
aWcf]̂\_̀%j_a%aWX\cẀ X̂%fX\̀d%̂V\X%a_f̂W%_̀%Y%cY\[g%hYX\Xi
RVW%RaYjj\]%HXXWXXbẀ X̂%Y[X_%X̂ŶW%̂VŶ%̂VW%mG�%Ỳc%Rjm%n_jj\]WaXn%\̀e_[eWc%\̀%̂VW%XfaeWgX%Ỳc%X\̂W
bWŴ\̀dX%YdaWW%l\̂V%̂VW\a%j\̀c\̀dXi%OỲ%c_]fbẀ Ŵc%We\cẀ]W%_j%̂V\X%YdaWWbẀ %̂hW%Za_e\cWc�%

KIQMFPITKIRHm%MTzHOR
M̂%VYX%̂_%aWZWŶWc%YdY\̀%Ỳc%YdY\̀%̂VŶ%m_̀c_̀%aỲqX%YX%_̀W%_j%̂VW%l_aX̂%Kfa_ZWỲ%O\̂\WX%j_a%Y\a
{fY[\̂gk%Ỳc%̀_̂%Ẁ_fdV%VYX%hWẀ%c_̀W%̂_%aWcf]W%Wb\XX\_̀Xi%T_aW%̂VỲ%skppp%cWŶVX%YaW%]YfXWc
hg%Z_[[f̂Ỳ X̂i%m\e\̀d%l\̂V\̀%rpp%bŴaWX%_j%Y%bYx_a%a_Yc%]_bZYaWc%̂_%ZW_Z[W%[\e\̀d%jfâVWa%YlYg
Yb_f̀ X̂%̂_%Y%X\b\[Ya%c\jjWaẀ]W%\̀%]_a_̀Yag%]Y[]\j\]Ŷ\_̀%YX%X\�%b_̀ V̂X%_j%YdW\̀di
%
RVW%G_a_fdV%̀WWcX%̂_%XV_l%̂VWg%YaW%XWa\_fX%Yh_f̂%[__q\̀d%YĵWa%_fa%[_]Y[%YaWY%hg%\̀̂a_cf]\̀d
Z_[\]\WX%̂_%VW[Z%aWcf]W%̂VW%Xfaa_f̀c\̀d%a_YcX%_j%̂aYjj\]i%H\a%Z_[[f̂\_̀%Ŷ%�\[[\̀dc_̀%O\a]fX%\X%XW]_̀c
_̀[g%̂_%[WeW[X%j_f̀c%Ŷ%�WŶVa_l%H\aZ_âk%Ỳc%\̂%\X%XW[j�We\cẀ %̂ja_b%_j%aW]Ẁ %̂̂aYjj\]%XfaeWgXk%̂VŶ
WeẀ%̂VW%aWe\XWc%RWX]_%cWeW[_ZbẀ k̂%l\[[%%]_̀ â\hf̂W%̂_%V\dVWa%̂aYjj\]%[WeW[Xi

tW%l_f[c%[\qW%̂_%aWXWaeW%̂VW%a\dV̂%̂_%Ycc%̂_%̂VW%Yh_eW%]_bbẀ X̂%Ŷ%Y%jf̂faW%cŶWk%XV_f[c%jfâVWa
jY]̂X%]_bW%̂_%[\dV̂%̂VŶ%̀WWc%c\X]fXX\_̀Xi

PH�%SHFT%FKLMJKIRL%HLLPOMHRMPI

PeWa%cWeW[_ZbẀ %̂_j%̂VW%X\̂Wi

KIQMFPITKIR%HNKIO�

L\̀]W%I_eWbhWa%opr�%lW%VYeW%Yc_ẐWc%Y%̀Wl%lYg%_j%l_aq\̀d%l\̂V%g_fa%Yf̂V_a\̂g%j_a%XfajY]W%lŶWa
j[__c%a\Xq%lV\]V%\X%XŴ%_f̂%\̀%Y%TWb_aỲcfb%_j%È cWaX̂Ỳc\̀di%HX%Xf]V%lW%XV_f[c%̀_̂%hW%]_̀Xf[̂Wc
_̀%YZZ[\]Ŷ\_̀X%lVWaW%XfajY]W%lŶWa%j[__c%a\Xq%\X%̂VW%_̀[g%]_̀X̂aY\̀̂%Ỳc%lW%l\[[%̀_̂%hW%Za_e\c\̀d
Ỳg%]_bbẀ X̂%_̀%̂V\X%YZZ[\]Ŷ\_̀i%S_a%]_bbẀ X̂%_̀%XfajY]W%lŶWa%j[__c%a\Xq%Z[WYXW%XẀc%̂V\X
]_̀Xf[̂Ŷ\_̀% _̂% V̂W%S[__cX%Ỳc%tŶWa%TỲYdWbẀ %̂Pjj\]Wak%Q\]̂_a\Y%G__abỲ%Ŷ
eh__abỲ�V\[[\̀dc_̀id_eifqi

Page 54



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%GHIJF%KLMNOF%PLHQM%PRNM%MNPL%NM%HLJSST%JF%NMSJFKU%MLVJHJPLK%WHXQ%PRL%MGHHXGFKNFO%YXFPLZP%IT%HXJKMU
NPM%QJNF%HLSJPNXFMRNV%NM%[NPR%PRL%XVLF%\]%SJFK%PX%PRL%LJMP̂%_RL%NQVJYP%XW%PRNM%KL̀LSXVQLFP%XF%PRNM
JHLJ%RJM%ILLF%YXFMNKLHLK%JM%VJHP%XW%PRL%JVVSNYJPNXF%NF%PLHQM%XW%NQVJYP%XF%MNOFNWNYJFP%̀NL[M%JFK%NF
PLHQM%XW%LF̀NHXFQLFPJS%NQVHX̀LQLFPM%PX%PRL%NQQLKNJPL%MLPPNFO%XW%PRL%MNPLU%[NPR%VHXVXMLK%JKKNPNXFJS
VSJFPNFOaSJFKMYJVNFÔ%

_LMYX%bPXHLc%FX%XIdLYPNXF%PX%PRL%X̀LHJSS%KLMNOF%JVVHXJYRU%JM%VHL̀NXGMST%JK̀NMLKU%PRLHL%JHL
YXFYLHFM%HL%PRL%SXFO%PLHQ%[LJPRLHNFO%VHXVLHPNLM%XW%PNQILH%VJFLSSNFOU%IGP%NP%NM%JSMX%FXPLK%PRJP%PRNM
QLPRXK%XW%YXFMPHGYPNXF%JFK%LZPLHFJS%WNFNMR%JVVLJHM%PX%RJ̀L%ILLF%GMLK%eGNPL%LZPLFMǸLST%IT%_LMYX
WXH%XPRLH%VHXdLYPM̂%fGHPRLH%NFWXHQJPNXF%XF%PRNM%JFK%PRL%QJFJOLQLFP%HLONQLM%HLeGNHLK%PX%QJNFPJNF
PRLML%IGNSKNFOM%MRXGSK%IL%YX̀LHLK%IT%YXFKNPNXF̂

_RL%IHNYgM%PX%IL%GMLKU%[XXK%MPJNFM%JFK%PRL%YXSXGHM%WXH%PRL%HXXW%JFK%WGFFLSM%[NSS%JSS%FLLK%
PX%IL%JOHLLK̂

hL[%HLPJNS%GFNPMc%FX%XIdLYPNXF%NF%VHNFYNVSLU%JOJNF%PRLHL%JHL%YXFYLHFM%HL%PRL%GML%XW%PNQILH%YSJKKNFO%WXH
PRL%LSL̀JPNXFMU%PRNM%MRXGSK%IL%YXFMNKLHLK%JM%VHL̀NXGMST%FXPLK̂
iXPLSc%FX%XIdLYPNXF%NF%VHNFYNVSLU%PRL%KLMNOF%RJM%ILLF%MSNORPST%MNQVSNWNLK%JFK%PRL%RLNORP%HLKGYLK%IT%j
WSXXĤ%_RL%eGJSNPT%XW%PRL%QJPLHNJSM%PX%IL%GMLK%[NSS%VSJT%JF%NQVXHPJFP%HXSL%NF%WNFJS%JVVLJHJFYL%XW%PRL
IGNSKNFOU%PRL%YRXNYL%XW%IHNYg%[NSS%IL%YHGYNJS%JFK%NKLJSST%MRXGSK%HLWSLYP%PRL%YXSXGHM%XW%PRL%MGHHXGFKNFO
IGNSKNFOM̂%_RL%QJPLHNJSM%JFK%KLPJNSLK%KLMNOF%XW%PRL%MPHGYPGHLU%NFYSGKNFO%PRL%WHXFPJOL%JFK%YJFXVT%XW
PRL%OHXGFK%WSXXH%IJHa%HLMPJGHJFPU%[NSS%FLLK%PX%IL%MGIdLYP%PX%YXFKNPNXF%HLeGNHNFO%PRL%MGIQNMMNXF%XW
WGHPRLH%KLPJNSLK%KHJ[NFOM%JFK%MJQVSLM%XW%QJPLHNJSMaWNFNMRLM̂%

kLMNKLFPNJS%GFNPMc%XGPSNFL%XFSTU%PRL%X̀LHJSS%MYJSLU%QJMMNFO%JFK%OLFLHJS%KLMNOF%JVVHXJYR%JHL%JM
VHL̀NXGMST%KNMYGMMLKU%FX%XIdLYPNXF%NF%VHNFYNVSL̂%%lXFKNPNXFM%HL%PRL%KLPJNSLK%LSL̀JPNXFJS%KLMNOF%JFK
QJPLHNJSM%WXH%PRLML%ISXYgM%[NSS%FLLK%PX%IL%NFYSGKLK̂

mJFKMYJVLc%KLPJNSM%XW%PRNM%FLLK%PX%IL%YXFKNPNXFLK̂%

lnhlmobEnhp%hX%XIdLYPNXF%NF%VHNFYNVSLU%MGIdLYP%PX%MGNPJISL%YXFKNPNXFM̂

qrb_s%trhr\sk

E%[XGSK%QJgL%PRL%WXSSX[NFO%YXQQLFPM%XF%PRL%JIX̀L%JVVSNYJPNXF%HLOJHKNFO%[JMPL%QJFJOLQLFP̂

iXPLS
Ju%E%[XGSK%LMPNQJPL%PRL%[JMPL%JHNMNFO%WHXQ%PRL%KL̀LSXVQLFP%PX%IL%JM%WXSSX[M%KLVLFKNFO%XF%PRL%MPJH
HJPNFO%XW%PRL%RXPLSp%c

bXGHYL%XW%[JMPL%JHNMNFO%%%hGQILH%XW%jUjvv%SNPHL%LGHXINFM%HLeGNHLK
w%ax%MPJH%RXPLS%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%yy
y%az%MPJH%RXPLS%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%j{
j%MPJH%RXPLS%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%jv

fHXQ%PRL%JIX̀L%NP%YJF%IL%MLLF%PRJP%SJHOLH%[JMPL%YXFPJNFLHM%[XGSK%IL%QXHL%VHJYPNYJŜ%%_RNM%YXGSK
LNPRLH%IL%NF%PRL%WXHQ%XW%jy%YGINY%TJHK%WHXFP%LFK%SXJKLH%INFMU%XH%wv%YGINY%TJHK%HXSS%XF%cHXSS%XWW%INFM̂
_RL%SJPPLH%[XGSK%OǸL%PX%XVVXHPGFNPT%PX%IL%WLK%PRHXGOR%YXQVJYPXHMU%PX%XVPNQNML%PRL%SXJK%ILNFO%PJgLF
J[JT̂%

Iu%kLYTYSJISL%[JMPL%MRXGSK%IL%MLVJHJPLK|%NF%VJHPNYGSJH%OSJMMU%VJVLHU%YJHKIXJHKU%QLPJS%YJFMU%JFK
VSJMPNY%IXPPSLM̂%bXQL%XW%PRL%[JMPL%YXFPJNFLHM%MRXGSK%IL%JSSXYJPLK%PX%YXSSLYP%HLYTYSJISL%NPLQM̂

Page 55



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

C,+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-%E&FF)+)#,!(G

HI%JKKLMNOPOMQR%RSTUVW%XO%PLWO%YTK%QSO%HVOLMRZMN%TY%QSO%[LRQO%RQTKLNO%LKOL%[ZQS%[LQOK%LMW
WZRZMYOHQLMQ\%J%STRO%UMZTM%QL]%RSTUVW%XO%ZMRQLVVOW%YTK%QSO%[LQOK%RU]]V̂\%_KLZMLNO%RSTUVW%XO%X̂
POLMR%TY%QKL]]OW%NUVV̂%HTMMOHQOW%QT%QSO%YTUV%RO[OK\%̀SO%YVTTK%TY%QSO%XZM%RQTKO%LKOL%RSTUVW%SLaO%L
RUZQLXVO%YLVV%bMT%NKOLQOK%QSLMcdefI%QT[LKWR%QSO%WKLZMLNO%]TZMQR\%

WI%̀SO%PLQOKZLV%UROW%YTK%QSO%YVTTK%TY%QSO%[LRQO%RQTKLNO%LKOL%PURQ%XO%LXVO%QT%[ZQSRQLMW%QSO%[OZNSQ%TY
QSO%XUVg%XZMR\%hY%QSO%if%HUXZH%̂LKW%KTVVjTM%KTVVjTYY%XZM%T]QZTM%ZR%HSTROMk%QSOM%if%lO[QTM%POQKO
HTMHKOQO%[TUVW%XO%KOmUZKOW%QT%[ZQSRQLMW%KONUVLK%XZM%PTaOPOMQR\%hWOLVV̂%QSO%[LVVR%TY%QSO%XZM%RQTKLNO
LKOL%RSTUVW%XO%PLWO%TY%L%PLQOKZLV%QSLQ%SLR%L%YZKO%KORZRQLMHO%TY%TMO%STUK%[SOM%QORQOW%ZM%LHHTKWLMHO
[ZQS%no%ipejqc\
OI%hY%NLQO%r%WTTK%LKO%LWWOW%QT%QSO%[LRQO%RQTKLNO%LKOL%QSORO%MOOW%QT%XO%PLWO%TY%OZQSOK%POQLVk
SLKW[TTWk%TK%POQLV%HVLW%RTYQ[TTW%LMW%ZWOLVV̂%SLaO%YZKO%KORZRQLMHO%TY%sf%PZMUQOR%[SOM%QORQOW%QT%no
ipqjee\%̀SO%WTTK%YKLPO%RSTUVW%XO%KOXLQOW%ZMQT%QSO%T]OMZMN\%JNLZM%QSO%WTTK[L̂%RSTUVW%LVVT[
RUYYZHZOMQ%HVOLKLMHO%OZQSOK%RZWO%TY%QSO%XZM%[SOM%ZQ%ZR%XOZMN%PTaOW%YTK%HTVVOHQZTM\%̀SO%WTTKbRI%RSTUVW
SLaO%L%VLQHS%TK%TQSOK%POHSLMZRP%QT%STVW%QSOP%T]OM%[SOM%QSO%XZMR%LKO%XOZMN%PTaOW%ZM%LMW%TUQ%TY
QSO%HSLPXOK\%

YI%hY%ckcff%VZQKO%XUVg%XZMR%LKO%UROW%YTK%QSO%HTVVOHQZTM%TY%HOKQLZM%[LRQO%RQKOLPR%QSORO%RSTUVW%MTQ%SLaO
QT%XO%PTaOW%PTKO%QSLM%cf%POQKOR%YKTP%QSO%]TZMQ%TY%RQTKLNO%QT%QSO%HTVVOHQZTM%aOSZHVO%bno%tufq
RQLMWLKWI\%

NI%̀SO%NKLWZOMQ%TY%LM̂%]LQS%QSLQ%QSO%XUVg%XZMR%bckcff%VZQKORI%SLaO%QT%XO%PTaOW%TM%RSTUVW%ZWOLVV̂%XO
MT%PTKO%QSLM%cdefk%[ZQS%L%[ZWQS%TY%LQ%VOLRQ%e%POQKOR\%%̀SO%RUKYLHO%RSTUVW%XO%RPTTQS\%%hY%QSO%RQTKLNO
LKOL%ZR%KLZROW%LXTaO%QSO%LKOL%[SOKO%QSO%HTVVOHQZTM%aOSZHVO%]LKgRk%QSOM%L%WKT]]OW%gOKX%ZR%MOOWOW%QT
RLYOV̂%PTaO%QSO%XZM%QT%VOaOV%TY%QSO%HTVVOHQZTM%aOSZHVO\

SI%̀SO%LHHORR%KTLW%QT%QSO%[LRQO%RQTKLNO%LKOL%PURQ%XO%LXVO%QT%[ZQSRQLMW%QSO%VTLW%TY%QSO%HTVVOHQZTM
aOSZHVO\%JVVT[%U]%QT%se%QTMMOR%YTK%YKTMQ%OMW%VTLWOK%TK%KTVV%TM%KTVV%TYY%aOSZHVOR\%hQ%PURQ%LVRT%XO%i
POQKOR%[ZWO\

vTPPOKHZLV%wMZQ%b̀ORHTI
S̀ZR%RSTUVW%KOHOZaO%L%[LRQO%HTVVOHQZTM%QSKTUNS%L%XUVg%XZM%R̂RQOP%QT%]KT]OKV̂%LMW%ŜNZOMZHLVV̂
HTMQLZM%QSO%[LRQO%LKZRZMN%YKTP%QSZR%YTTW%RQTKO%T]OKLQZTM\%%̀SO%LXTaO%HTMRZWOKLQZTMR%[TUVW%L]]V̂\

xOMOKLV%yTZMQ

z%̀SO%HVZOMQ%YTK%QSO%XUZVWZMN%[TKg%RSTUVW%OMRUKO%QSLQ%QSO%HTMQKLHQTK%HTP]VZOR%[ZQS%QSO%_UQ̂%TY%vLKO
KOmUZKOPOMQRk%HKOLQOW%X̂%oOHQZTM%ss%LMW%si%TY%QSO%{MaZKTMPOMQLV%yKTQOHQZTM%JHQ\

Jvv{oo%|}}hv{~

S̀O%RZQO%ZR%VTHLQOW%TM%QSO%]KOPZROR%TY%QSO%|VW%�LRQOK%nKO[OK%RZQOk%LQ%QSO%�UMHQZTM%TY%�TMN%%�LMOk
}KOO�OVLMW%�L̂k%ZR%LW�LHOMQ%QT%�ZVVZMNWTM%wMWOKNKTUMW%LMW%KLZV[L̂%RQLQZTMk%LMW%ZR%%lTKQS%TY
�ZVVZMNWTM%̀T[M%vOMQKO\%̀SO%RZQO%SLR%XOOM%aLHLMQ%RZMHO%effp\%%̀SO%]KT]TRLV%ZR%WOVZaOK%L
HTP]KOSOMRZaO%PZ�OW%URO%WOaOVT]POMQ%ZM%Q[T%]SLROR\%̀SO%%HTPPOKHZLV%OVOPOMQ%[TUVW%HTP]KZRO%L
ÒRHT%RQTKO%LMW%KOQLZV%UMZQRk%LMW%L%pf%XOW%STQOV%[TUVW%%XO%VTHLQOW%HVTRORQ%QT%QSO%PLZM%RZQO%OMQKLMHO\
hQ%ZR%LMQZHZ]LQOW%QSLQ%QSO%STQOV%[TUVW%SLaO%RUYYZHZOMQ%R]LHO%YTK%L%KORQLUKLMQrXLK%TK%HLYO\
lT%LHHORRZXZVZQ̂%HTMHOKMR%LKO%KLZROW%ZM%KOR]OHQ%TY%QSO%]KT]TROW%̀ORHT%RQTKO\%�T[OaOKk%QT%OMRUKO
QSLQ%QSO%STQOV%LHHTPPTWLQZTM%ZR%ZP]VOPOMQOW%ZM%VZMO%[ZQS%�TMWTM%yVLM%]TVZĤ%i\t\%QSO%YTVVT[ZMN
]VLMMZMN%HTMWZQZTM%RSTUVW%XO%LQQLHSOW%QT%LM̂%NKLMQOW%]OKPZRRZTMd

S̀O%WOaOVT]POMQ%SOKOX̂%L]]KTaOW%RSLVV%OMRUKO%QSO%mULMQZQ̂%TY%LHHORRZXVO%XOWKTTPR%LR%L
]OKHOMQLNO%TY%QSO%QTQLV%MUPXOK%TY%XOWKTTPR%bLR%WOQLZVOW%ZM%no%�sffdeffuI%ZR%MT%VORR%QSLMd

Page 56



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%%GH%IEJKLMJ%N%OEPQR%JSNTUQRVKLEWJ%WXWJQYZ
EEF%%GH%IEJK%N%OEPQR%JSNTUQRVKLEWJ%WXWJQY[%LS[%N%WEYE\NS%WXWJQY%]ÊE_]%JKQ%WNYQ%RQ]SQQ%LO%N̂NE\ǸE\EJX[
TL_̂Q_EQ_TQ%LO%MWQ[%N_R%WNOQJXZ
EEEF%%GH%TNaǸ\Q%LO%̀QE_]%NRNaJQR%E_%JKQ%OMJMSQ%JL%NTTQWWÈE\EJX%WJN_RNSRW%bEFQF%IEJK%YLSQ%WaNTQ%JL
N\\LI%JKQ%MWQ%LO%N%YL̀E\Q%KLEWJ[%IERQS%RLLSW[%aSL̂EWEL_%OLS%WQŜETQW%N_R%IEJK%Q_T\LWE_]%IN\\W%TNaǸ\Q
LO%WMaaLSJE_]%NRNaJNJEL_W[%QF]F%
KN_RSNE\WcZ%
ÊF%%GdH%LO%Q_%WMEJQ%̀NJKSLLYW%IEJKE_%JKQ%SQeMESQR%NTTQWWÈ\Q%̀QRSLLYW%JL%KN̂Q%N%\Q̂Q\%NTTQWW
WKLIQS%SLLY%RQWE]_QR%JL%fg%hiddjkddlF

mnogpq
rL%Q_WMSQ%JKNJ%sL_RL_tW%̂EWEJLS%E_OSNWJSMTJMSQ%EW%NTTQWWÈ\Q%N_R%IQ\TLYE_]%JL%N\\%WQTJEL_W%LO%
JKQ%aLaM\NJEL_[%E_T\MRE_]%L\RQS%N_R%REWǸ\QR%aQLa\Q[%E_%NTTLSRN_TQ%IEJK%JKQ%kduu%sL_RL_%
v\N_[%aL\ETX%wFGF

xL_T\MWEL_j%NTTQaJǸ\Q[%WM̀yQTJ%JL%JKQ%ǸL̂Q%TL_REJEL_%̀QE_]%YQJF

rmnn%oqz%soqzgxovn%p{{|xnm

soqzgxovn%x}omoxrnm%~%xpqrn�rj%rKEW%̂NTN_J%WEJQ%INW%OLSYQS\X%LTTMaEQR%̀X%JKQ%L\R%�NWJQS
fSQIQS%KLJQ\F%rKQ%̀ME\RE_]%KNW%WE_TQ%̀QQ_%RQYL\EWKQR%N_R%JKQ%\N_R%T\QNSQRF%gEJMNJQR%JL%JKQ%_LSJKV
QNWJ%LO%JKQ%yM_TJEL_%̀QJIQQ_%sL_]%sN_Q%N_R%{SQQ�Q\N_R%�NX[%JKQ%WEJQ%EW%̀LM_RQR%JL%JKQ%_LSJK%̀X
owdb�c[%IEJK%�SQQ_̀Q\J%LaQ_%WaNTQ%N_R%{SQQ�Q\N_R%xL̂QSJ%JL%JKQ%QNWJF%qLSJK%}E\\E_]RL_%rLI_
xQ_JSQ%EW%NTSLWW%JKQ%SLNR[%EYYQRENJQ\X%JL%JKQ%WLMJK%LO%{SQQ�Q\N_R%�NXF%
rKQ%WEJQ%EW%]Q_QSN\\X%O\NJ%IEJK%_LJǸ\Q%TKN_]QW%LO%\Q̂Q\%EYYQRENJQ\X%̀QXL_R%JKQ%IQWJ%̀LM_RNSX[
IKQSQ%JKQ%\N_R%SEWQW%NW%N%ILLRQR%QỲ N_UYQ_J%WMaaLSJE_]%JKQ%NaaSLNTK%JL%JKQ%sL_]%sN_Q%̀SER]QF
rL%JKQ%_LSJK%LO%JKQ%WEJQ[%JKQ%owd%\EQW%E_%N%TMJJE_]%̀Q_QNJK%JKQ%sL_]%sN_Q%SLNR%̀SER]Q%N_R%JKQ
�QJSLaL\EJN_%sE_Q%JL%JKQ%IQWJF%%o\JKLM]K%JKQ%EYYQRENJQ%WEJQ%̀LM_RNSEQW%NSQ%RLYE_NJQR%%̀X%SLNRW
N_R%SNE\INXW[%JKQ%\N_R%EYYQRENJQ\X%JL%JKQ%QNWJ[%OMSJKQS%IQWJ%N_R%JL%JKQ%_LSJK%LO%JKQ%owd%EW%WQYEVSMSN\
E_%TKNSNTJQSF%
%
rKQSQ%NSQ%N%_MỲ QS%LO%JSQQW%L_%JKQ%WEJQ%E_T\MRE_]%JKQ%̂QWJE]EN\%\N_RWTNaQ%NWWLTENJQR%IEJK%JKQ%OLSYQS
�NWJQS%fSQIQS[%JKQ%sL_]%sN_Q%SLNR%QỲ N_UYQ_J[%]SLMaW%LO%JSQQW%N\L_]%JKQ%_LSJKQS_%̀LM_RNSX%N_R
WQ\OVWQJ%WTSM̀%IKETK%KNW%TL\L_EWQR%JKQ%WEJQ%OL\\LIE_]%JKQ%WEJQ%T\QNSN_TQF
rKQ%WEJQ%EW%TL̂QSQR%̀X%rSQQ%vSQWQŜNJEL_%pSRQS%qLF�F%%}LIQ̂QS[%JKEW%EW%N_%L\R%rvp%N_R%YN_X%LO%JKQ
WTKQRM\QR%JSQQW%_L%\L_]QS%QPEWJF
rKQ%\N_R%JL%JKQ%QNWJ%LO%JKQ%WEJQ%EW%RQWE]_NJQR%�SQQ_%fQ\J[%NW%EW%JKQ%WJSEa%LO%\N_R%N\L_]%JKQ%_LSJKQS_
L̀M_RNSX%N_R%JL%JKQ%_LSJK%LO%JKQ%owdF

vmpvpgosj%%rKQ%kduw~Guh%aSLaLWN\%EW%JL%TSQNJQ%N%YEPQR%MWQ%SQRQ̂Q\LaYQ_J%TLYaSEWE_]%JKQ
QSQTJEL_%LO%N%i[Gwi%WeFY%OLLRWJLSQ%b�|oc%b�WQ%x\NWW%ouc[%bE_T\MWÊQ%LO%RQ\ÊQSX%%N_R%̀NTU%LO%KLMWQ
NSQNWc%IEJK%u�l%TNS%aNSUE_]%WaNTQW%N_R%ik%TXT\Q%WaNTQWZ%i%NRREJEL_N\%SQJNE\%M_EJW[%JLJN\\E_]%u[di�
WeFY%b�|oc%b�WQ%x\NWW%ou%JL%oGcZ%N%�%WJLSQX%ba\MW%a\N_J%\Q̂Q\c%�d%̀QRSLLY%KLJQ\%b�WQ%x\NWW%xuc[
IEJK%NWWLTENJQR%TNS%aNSUE_]%N_R%TXT\Q%WaNTQWZ%%JL]QJKQS%IEJK%NWWLTENJQR%KE]KINXW%N\JQSNJEL_W%N_R
\N_RWTNaQ%EYaSL̂QYQ_JWF

rKQ%kduw~Gul%aSLaLWN\%EW%N_%pMJ\E_Q%oaa\ETNJEL_%bIEJK%RQJNE\W%LO%NaaQNSN_TQ%SQWQŜQRc%OLS%JKQ
QSQTJEL_%LO%ukG%SQWERQ_JEN\%M_EJW%b�WQ%x\NWW%xic%IEJK%udd%TNS%aNSUE_]%WaNTQW%N_R%uih%TXT\Q%aNSUE_]
WaNTQW%N_R%NWWLTENJQR%KE]KINX%N\JQSNJEL_W[%JL]QJKQS%IEJK%\N_RWTNaQ%EYaSL̂QYQ_JWF%

brKQ%ǸL̂Q%RQWTSEaJEL_W%KN̂Q%̀QQ_%NYQ_RQR%OL\\LIE_]%JKQ%kduk~uGww%N_R%kduk~uGwG%Naa\ETNJEL_WFc
%

soqzgxovn%xpqg|znmor|pqgj%gN̂QR%aL\ETX%fnih%WQQUW%JKQ%SQJQ_JEL_%N_R%MJE\EWNJEL_%LO

Page 57



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGFHIJGKLMJN%JOP%NJOPQMJGR%SRJETIRQ%FS%URILE%JOP%EKR%GIFVLQLFO%FS%ORW%GNJOELOH%JOP%NJOPQMJGLOH
WKRIRVRI%LE%LQ%JGGIFGILJERX%%
YJVRP%GFNLMLRQ%Z[\]Z[̂%QRR_%EF%GIFERME%EKR%VLQTJN%JUROLÈ%FS%EKR%aIRRO%bRNEc%RdGRME
MFUGIRKROQLVR%NJOPQMJGR%LUGIFVRUROEQ%JOP%GIRVROE%MFOQGLMTFTQ%PRVRNFGUROE%WKLMK%ULHKE%KJIU
EKR%VLQTJN%JUROLÈ%FS%EKR%aIRRO%bRNE%è%IRJQFO%FS%QLELOHc%UJERILJNQ%FI%PRQLHOX

fOVLIFOUROEJN%YEJERUROE%
g%h%iRVLQRP%fOVLIFOUROEJN%YEJERUROEc%PJERP%jReITJÌ%kl\m%KJQ%eRRO%QTeULEERPX
g%nR̀%NJOPQMJGR%QRMELFOQ%LOMNTPR%kXl%oRQMILGELFO%FS%EKR%pIFGFQRP%oRVRNFGUROE%WKLMK%LOMNTPRQ%J
QLER%WLPR%NJOPQMJGR%QEIJERH̀c%qX\%%rFWOQMJGR%JOP%sLQTJN%tKJOHRc%JOP%qXu%fMFNFH̀%JOP%vJETIR
tFOQRIVJELFOX
g%rKR%JQQRQQUROE%UREKFPFNFH̀%LQ%PRQMILeRP%LO%qX\Xw%JOP%qX\XmX%ZOR%FS%EKR%PFMTUROEQ%IRSRIIRP%EF%LQ
EKR%xaTLPRNLORQ%SFI%[JOPQMJGR%JOP%sLQTJN%hQQRQQUROEx%YRMFOP%RPLELFOc%kllkX%rKLQ%HTLPJOMR%KJQ
IRMROEǸ%eRRO%QTGRIQRPRP%è%J%EKLIP%RPLELFOc%LO%kl\wX%%yFWRVRIc%EKR%IRGFIE%WLNN%KJVR%eRRO%GIRGJIRP
GILFI%EF%EKR%GTeNLMJELFO%FS%EKR%NJERQE%HTLPJOMR%JOP%LQ%MFOQLPRIRP%EF%eR%VJNLPX
g%rKR%fOVLIFOUROEJN%YEJERUROE%QREQ%zkX\w{%FTE%J%QLER%WLPR%NJOPQMJGR%QEIJERH̀%SFI%EKR
MFUGIRKROQLVR%IRPRVRNFGUROE%FS%EKR%QLER%WKLMK%LQ%TOPRIGLOORP%è%SFTI%_R̀%GILOMLGNRQ|%EKR%MIRJELFO
FS%J%xHJERWJ̀x%ROEIJOMR%EF%EKR%QLER%JP}JMROE%EF%yLNNLOHPFO%tLIMTQc%EKR%RQEJeNLQKUROE%FS%JO%TIeJO
RPHR%JNFOH%jIRR~RNJOP%�J̀%JOP%[FOH%[JORc%EKR%MIRJELFO%FS%JO%JGGIFGILJER%NJOPQMJGR%QREELOH
JP}JMROE%EF%EKR%aIRRO%bRNE%JOP%EKR%GIFVLQLFO%FS%QJSRc%JEEIJMELVR%JOP%RSSRMELVR%JUROLÈ%QGJMR%SFI
IRQLPROEQX%%
g%hE%qX\Xul%IRSRIROMR%LQ%UJPR%EF%EKR%[FOPFO]�LPR%[JOPQMJGR%tKJIJMERI%r̀GRQc%EKR%vJETIJN
[JOPQMJGR%hIRJQ%JOP%EKRLI%xvJETIJN%YLHOJETIRQxc%yLNNLOHPLFOxQ%[JOPQMJGR%tKJIJMERI%hQQRQQUROE
JOP%rFWOQMJGR%tKJIJMERI%hIRJQX
g%rKR%GIFGFQRP%ROKJOMRUROEc%ULELHJELFO%JOP%IRQLPTJN%RSSRMEQ%LO%EKR%NLHKE%FS%EKR%VLRWGFLOE
JQQRQQUROEQ%JIR%PRQMILeRP%SIFU%qX\Xk�\%JOP%LOMNTPR%IFFSEFG%EIRR%GNJOELOH%%zqX\Xk�̂{X
g%iRQLPTJN%�UGJMEQ%JIR%EJeTNJERP%LO%rJeNR%rstu%JOP%q%zGGXqq]�\%FS%kq�{X%%
g%YRMELFO%qXu%FS%EKR%fY%IRSRIQ%EF%fMFNFH̀%JOP%vJETIR%tFOQRIVJELFO%eJQRP%FO%EKR%fdEROPRP%pKJQR%\
yJeLEJE%YTIVR̀c%GIRGJIRP%LO%hGILN%kl\\X%rKR%IRQLPTJN%LUGJMEQ%zIJOHLOH%SIFU%xORHNLHLeNRx%EF%xUFPRIJER
eRORSLMLJNx{%JOP%GIFGFQRP%ULELHJELFO%URJQTIRQ%JIR%QTUUJILQRP%LO%EJeNR%vtY�c%GX%k\̂%FS%kq�X%
%%%
pNJOOLOH%YEJERUROE
g%rKR%pNJOOLOH%YEJERUROE%PRQMILeRQ%EKR%NJOPQMJGR%GNJOOLOH%QEIJERH̀%LO%QRMELFOQ%kXkl]%kXkqX%rKLQ
LOMNTPRQ%J%IRPTMRP%zLNNRHLeNR{%MFG̀%FS%J%PIJWLOH%vFX%�\l̂�ul[lk%zSLHX%q{%[JOPQMJGR%YEIJERH̀
aRORIJN%hIIJOHRUROEX%
g%rKR%QEJERUROE%PRQMILeRQ%SFTI%_R̀%RNRUROEQ%FS%EKR%NJOPQMJGR%UJQERIGNJO%LOMNTPLOH�%eFTOPJÌ
GNJOELOHc%FSS]QLER%GNJOELOHc%HJERWJ̀%ROEIJOMR%�%GLJ~~J%JOP%LOERIOJN%GNJOELOHX

oRQLHO%�%hMMRQQ%YEJERUROE%
g%rKR%oRQLHO%�%hMMRQQ%YEJERUROE%GIFVLPRQ%J%QMKRUR%FVRIVLRWc%JQQRQQRQ%EKR%RdLQELOH%QLER%JOP
MFOERdE%JOP%MFOQLPRIQ%EKR%GFNLM̀%MFOERdE%eRSFIR%PRQMILeLOH%EKR%PRQLHO%RVFNTELFOX%rKR%GIFGFQJN%LQ
EKRO%PRQMILeRP%LO%PREJLNX
g%�O%QRMELFO%qXk%EKR%K̀eILP%JGGNLMJELFO%LQ%PRQMILeRPX%rKR%MFUURIMLJN%JOP%KFERN%GIFGFQJNQ%JIR
PREJLNRP%pKJQR%\%GIFGFQJNQ%JOP%EKR%IRQLPROELJN%RNRUROEc%WKLMK%WIJGQ%JIFTOP%EKR%QFTEK%JOP%RJQE%FS
EKR%QLER%LQ%GJIE%FS%JO%ZTENLOR%pNJOOLOH%JGGNLMJELFO%EF%eR%LUGNRUROERP%JQ%J%QRMFOP%GKJQRX
g%YRMELFO%qXw%PRQMILeRQ%EKR%pKJQR%\%zrRQMF%JOP%KFERN{%PREJLNRP%GIFGFQJN
g%rKR%ZTENLOR%pIFGFQJN%zpKJQR%kc%KFTQLOH{%LQ%PRQMILeRP%LO%QRMELFO%qXmX
g%rKLQ%x[x]QKJGRP%IRQLPROELJN%QMKRUR%WIJGQ%JIFTOP%EKR%RJQE%JOP%QFTEK]RJQE%eFTOPJILRQ%LO%SLVR
QRGJIJER%eNFM_QX%%jFIULOH%EKR%LOERISJMR%WLEK%EKR%aIRRO%bRNE%NJOP%EF%EKR%RJQEc%EKRIR%JIR%HRORIFTQ
QGJMRQ%eREWRRO%EKR%eNFM_Q%WKLMK%WLNN%GRIULE%VLQTJN%GRIURJeLNLÈ%EKIFTHK%EF%EKR%aIRRO%bRNEX%
g%YRMELFO%�%PRQMILeRQ%EKR%NJOPQMJGR%MFOMRGE%JOP%Fe}RMELVRQ%SFI%EKR%K̀eILP%QMKRURX%%rKR%NJOPQMJGR
MFOMRGE%KJQ%eRRO%PRVRNFGRP%WLEK%EKR%eRORSLE%FS%GIR]JGGNLMJELFO%PLQMTQQLFOQ%WLEK%EKR%GNJOOLOH
JTEKFILÈ%JOP%JQ%GJIE%FS%EKR%UJQERIGNJOOLOH%FS%EKR%QLER%LOMNTPLOH%IFJPQ%JOP%eTLNPLOHQX
g%h%UJQERIGNJOc%ELENRP%[JOPQMJGR%pIFGFQJN%]%aRORIJN%hIIJOHRUROE%LNNTQEIJERQ%JOP%JOOFEJERQ%EKR%_R̀

Page 58



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJFKL%MLFNOPLIQ%RGJEOHRGST%ULHSL%KEFGNRGS%VGFNRWLQ%PLNFRGLH%FGH%KPXKXILHYQ%NPLL%KEFGNRGS
VRGJEOHRGS%EFPSL%IKLJRZLGIQ%FWLGOLIQ%[XXHEFGHY%PLNFRGLH%NPLLI%VKPXNLJNLH%HOPRGS%JXGINPOJNRXGYQ%KEF\
FPLF%KPXWRIRXG%VPLIRHLGNRFE%FPLFYQ%MXXNKFNU%KPXWRIRXG%FGH%KXGH%LGUFGJLZLGN%VRG%KO]ERJ%XKLG%IKFJLŶ%
_%̀ULPL%RI%FEIX%F%JXK\%XM%aPXGNZRbcI%%dLNFRELH%ePXKXIFET%fLNFRGLH%FGH%fLZXWLH%̀PLLÎ
_%gRGFEE\Q%NUL%EFGHIJFKL%X]bLJNRWLI%MXP%NUL%PLIRHLGNRFE%hXGL%FPL%ILN%XON̂%%̀URI%RGJEOHLI%NUL%KPXWRIRXG
XM%XMMiIRNL%KEFGNRGS%RG%NUL%MXPZ%XM%F%%jk%ZLNPL%[RHL%NPLL%]LEN%XG%NUL%aPLLG%lLEN%EFGH%NX%NUL%LFIN%XM%NUL
IRNL̂

mnRINRGS%̀PLLI%
_%o%̀PLL%fLKXPN%HFNLH%pFPJU%qrjjQ%]\%lPXFH%sFt%̀PLL%uXGIOENFGNI%UFI%]LLG%PLiPLJLRWLĤ%%̀UL
IULEMiERML%XM%NURI%PLKXPN%UFI%LnKRPLH%FI%NPLLI%FPL%ERWRGS%XPSFGRIZI%[UXIL%KU\IRJFE%JXGHRNRXG%FGH
FZLGRN\%JXOEH%[LEE%UFWL%JUFGSLH%IRGJL%qrjĵ%%gXP%PLFIXGI%XM%]XNU%NULRP%FZLGRN\%WFEOL%FGH%PRIt
ZFGFSLZLGNQ%NUL%NPLLI%XG%IRNL%IUXOEH%]L%PLiRGIKLJNLH%FGH%NUL%IOPWL\%MRGHRGSI%PLWRL[LĤ
_%̀UL%IRNL%RI%JXWLPLH%]\%NPLL%ePLILPWFNRXG%sPHLP%vX̂%w%[URJU%MLFNOPLI%jrvX̂%RGHRWRHOFE%NPLL
IKLJRZLGI%FGH%xvX̂%SPXOKÎ%%oJJXPHRGS%NX%NUL%̀es%PLJXPHI%ILWLPFE%XM%NUL%NPLLI%FPL%HLFH%XP%UFWL
]LLG%HLELNLH%y%PLZXWLĤ%%̀UL%̀PLL%zOPWL\%JXGMRPZI%NUFN%XGE\%N[X%XM%NUL%NPLLI%KPXNLJNLH%]\%NUL
XPRSRGFE%̀PLL%ePLILPWFNRXG%sPHLP%PLZFRG%FGH%NULIL%FPL%KXXP%VcucY%FGH%bOINRM\%PLZXWFE%Vcfc%SPFHLŶ%
_%̀UL%NPLL%PLNLGNRXG%FGH%PLZXWFE%INPFNLS\%MXP%NUL%IRNL%UFI%]LLG%NUL%IO]bLJN%XM%HLNFRELH%HRIJOIIRXG
[RNU%NUL%EXJFE%KEFGGRGS%FONUXPRN\̂%aPXGNZRbcI%HPF[RGS%vX̂%{jrk|wr%}jrQ%̀PLLI%NX%]L%PLZXWLH%FGH
PLNFRGLHT%
_%~X[LWLPQ%NUL%HPF[RGS%RGHRJFNLI%NUFN%ZXIN%XM%NUL%NPLLI%RG%NUL%JLGNPL%XM%NUL%IRNL%[REE%]L%PLZXWLH%RG
XPHLP%NX%FJJXZZXHFNL%NUL%HLWLEXKZLGN̂%~X[LWLPQ%NUL%XMMiIRNL%[XXHEFGH%KEFGNRGS%FEXGS%NUL%}XGS
}FGL%PXFH%LZ]FGtZLGN%[REE%]L%PLNFRGLHQ%FI%[REE%XGiIRNL%NPLLI%FGH%ULHSLPX[I%FEXGS%NUL%GXPNUQ%IXONU
FGH%LFIN%]XOGHFPRLÎ%oHHRNRXGFEE\Q%NUL%NPLLI%FGH%ULHSLPX[I%FEXGS%NUL%GXPNULPG%]XOGHFP\%[REE%]L
ZFGFSLH%y%PLbOWLGFNLĤ
_%̀UL%HPF[RGS%JXGMRPZI%NUFN%q�vX̂%clc%JFNLSXP\%NPLLI%[REE%]L%PLZXWLHQ%NXSLNULP%[RNU%�kvX̂%cuc
JFNLSXP\%NPLLIQ%jq%cuc%JFNLSXP\%SPXOKI%FGH%qxvX̂%cfc%JFNLSXP\%NPLLI%V[URJU%IUXOEH%]L%PLZXWLH%RG
NUL%RGNLPLIN%XM%IXOGH%FP]XPRJOENOPFE%ZFGFSLZLGNŶ%%̀URI%HPF[RGS%FEIX%IKLJRMRLI%NPLL%KPXNLJNRXG
ZLFIOPLI%MXP%NUL%PLNFRGLH%NPLLÎ%
_%o%ZXPL%HLNFRELH%VKUFILHY%NPLL%INPFNLS\%[FI%KPLWRXOIE\%IUX[G%XG%aPXGNZRb%HPF[RGS%vXÎ%{jrk|wr
}rx%fLW%m%̀PLLI%NX%]L%fLZXWLH%FGH%fLNFRGLHT%sONERGL%oKKERJFNRXG%FGH%vX̂%{jrk|wr%}r�%fLW%m
P̀LLI%NX%]L%fLZXWLH%FGH%fLNFRGLHT%dLNFRELH%oKKERJFNRXĜ%̀URI%HPF[RGS%UFI%GXN%]LLG%PLiIO]ZRNNLH
FI%KFPN%XM%NUL%JOPPLGN%FKKERJFNRXĜ

}FGHIJFKL%ePXKXIFEI
_%̀UL%XGE\%EFGHIJFKL%KEFG%IO]ZRNNLH%FN%NURI%NRZL%RI%aPXGNZRbcI%HPF[RGS%vX̂%{jrk|wr}rj%fLW%o
_%�N%RI%GXNLH%NUFN%oIU%gPFnRGOI%LnJLEIRXP%PLZFRGI%VILL%KPLWRXOI%JXZZLGNIY%FZXGSIN%NUL%IKLJRLI%XG
NUL%{XXHEFGH%eEFGNRGS%zJULHOEL̂%%dOL%NX%NUL%]RXiILJOPRN\%PRItI%FIIXJRFNLH%[RNU%NUL%XON]PLFt%XM
oIU%dRL]FJt%%VuUFEFPF%MPFnRGLFY%oIU%IUXOEH%GXN%]L%RGJEOHLH%RG%NUL%KEFGNRGS%ZRnLÎ%%
_%̀UL%KPLWRXOI%FKKERJFNRXG%RGJEOHLH%F%IORNL%XM%EFGHIJFKL%HPF[RGSI%RGJEOHRGS�
%aPXGNZRbcI%HPF[RGS%vX̂%{jrk|wr%}r�%sG%FGH%XMM%zRNL%}FGHIJFKL%ePXKXIFEIT%oEE%{XPtI%[URJU
KPLWRXOIE\%RGHRJFNLH%F%JXZKPLULGIRWL%IXMN%EFGHIJFKL%KPXKXIFE%NX%KEFGN%XWLP%j�rvX̂%IKLJRZLG%NPLLI
FI%IKLJRMRLH%[RNURG%NUL%KPLWRXOI%%mGWRPXGZLGNFE%zNFNLZLGN%%VFN%�̂ĵxrrŶ%̀ULIL%HLNFREI%UFWL%GXN
]LLG%PLiIO]ZRNNLĤ%
_%aPXGNZRb%HPF[RGS%vXÎ%{jrk|wr%}r�%fLW%o%FGH%}r|%fLW%o%KPLWRXOIE\%REEOINPFNLH%sG%FGH%sMM%zRNL
}FGHIJFKL%ePXKXIFEIT%eUFIL%j%FGH%eUFIL%q%PLIKLJNRWLE\̂%%̀URI%HPF[RGS%UFI%GXN%]LLG%PLiIO]ZRNNLĤ
_%}FGHIJFKL%JXGHRNRXGI%IUXOEH%]L%RZKXILH%NX%LGIOPL%NUFN%NUL%HLNFRELH%KPXKXIFEI%KPLILPWL%FGH
LGUFGJL%NUL%JUFPFJNLP%FGH%FKKLFPFGJL%XM%NUL%FPLF̂%%

fmusppmvdò �svzT
_%%̀UL%KPXKXILH%EFGHIJFKL%LGUFGJLZLGNI%UFWL%]LLG%HLWLEXKLH%FGH%FZLGHLH%RG%FJJXPHFGJL%[RNU
FHWRJL%MPXZ%~REERGSHXGcI%MXPZLP%ePRGJRKFE%}FGHIJFKL%uXGILPWFNRXG%sMMRJLP%FGH%RGJXPKXPFNLI
ZLFIOPLI%NX%ZRNRSFNL%PLIRHOFE%LMMLJNI%XM%NUL%HLWLEXKZLGN%XG%NUL%EXJFE%NX[GIJFKL%JUFPFJNLP%FGH
WRL[KXRGNÎ%

Page 59



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

E%FGH%IJHHK%LM%IGNK%KNIH%OJH%LPHJQRH%SLJ%O%JHPNHT%OMQ%IGH%FJHH%UHVLJI%OMQ%WOMQKXOVH%YZOMK%JH[RNJHK
O\HMQ\HMI]%OK%MHXHKKOĴ_
E%̀I%IGH%IN\H%LS%TJNINMa]%bLJHKIĴ%cL\\NKKNLM%aRNQOMXH%NMQNXOIHK%IGOI%̀KG%KGLRZQ%MLI%dH%NMXZRQHQ
TNIGNM%OM̂%MHT%VZOMINMa%KXGH\HK%RMINZ%SRJIGHJ%MLINXH_
E%FGH%VJLPNKNLM%LS%LSSeKNIH%VZOMINMa%OMQ%LIGHJ%ZOMQKXOVH%N\VJLPH\HMIK%IL%IGH%OQfOXHMI%gJHHM%hHZI
ZOMQ%IL%IGH%HOKI%OJH%IL%dH%KHXRJHQ%IGJLRaG%O%i_jkl%OaJHH\HMI_%
%
%
mL%LdfHXINLM%KRdfHXI%IL%IGH%OdLPH%LdKHJPOINLMK%OMQ%XLMQNINLMK%cnol]%cnop]%cnoq%rVOJIK
j]s]t]u]v%OMQ%lw]%OMQ%cnojk_

ijkl%nbbxcyU

x%GOPH%JHPNHTHQ%IGH%VJLVLKOZK%OMQ%TNZZ%KHHz%IGH%SLZZLTNMa%ijkl%ndZNaOINLMK%e%VZHOKH%MLIH%IGOI%IGH
KXGH\H%GOK%LMẐ%XGOMaHQ%KZNaGIẐ%SJL\%IGOI%VJHPNLRKẐ%OVVJLPH]%IGRK]%RMZHKK%x%O\%OQPNKHQ
LIGHJTNKH%d̂%KVHXNOZNKIK]%IGH%{HOQK%LS%FHJ\K%JH\ONM%IGH%KO\H%|

ijkl%ndZNaOINLMK%KLRaGI|

rNw_%FJOMKVLJI|%̀ZZ%LM%KNIH%OMQ%LSS%KNIH%GNaGTÔK%TLJzK%OK%O%JHKRZI%LS%IGNK%VJLVLKOZ_
FGHKH%NMXZRQH%IGH%SLZZLTNMa|

e%x\VJLPH\HMIK%OI}NM%PNXNMNÎ%LS%IGH%KHJPNXH%JLOQ%OVVJLOXG%IL%bJHH~HZOMQ%�Ô%KRdfHXI%IL%JLOQ%KOSHÎ
ORQNI%rTGNXG%\Ô%NMXZRQH%PHGNXZH%OXINPOIHQ%KVHHQ%KNaMKw�
e%UHeNMIJLQRXINLM%LS%IGH%JNaGI%IRJM%SLJ%IJOSSNX%OI%IGH%{NZZNMaQLM%cNJXRK%fRMXINLM%SJL\%IGH%WLMa%WOMH
MLJIGdLRMQ%OVVJLOXG�
e%oLQNŜNMa%IGH%H�NKINMa%JNaGI%IRJM%NMIL%IGH%THKIHJM%KNIH%OXXHKK%SLJ%IJOSSNX%XL\NMa%SJL\%IGH%̀uk
THKIdLRMQ�
e%xMIJLQRXINLM%LS%O%KLRIGdLRMQ%ZHSI%IRJM%SZOJH%OI%IGH%{NZZNMaQLM%cNJXRK%fRMXINLM%SJL\%IGH%WLMa%WOMH
KLRIGdLRMQ%OVVJLOXG_%FGH%ZHSI%IRJM%ZOMH%JH[RNJHK%O%TNQHMNMa%LS%IGH%WLMa%WOMH%XOJJNOaHTÔ%OMQ
SLLITÔ]%IOzNMa%ZOMQ%SJL\%VOJI%LS%IGH%KLRIG%THKI%XLJMHJ%LS%IGH%QHPHZLV\HMI%KNIH�
e%mOJJLTNMa%LS%IGH%NKZOMQ%IL%IGH%THKI%LS%IGH%{NZZNMaQLM%cNJXRK%fRMXINLM]%IL%OZZLT%VJLPNKNLM%LS%ITL
THKIdLRMQ%IJOSSNX%ZOMHK%LM%bJHH~HZOMQ%�Ô%IL%IGH%THKI%LS%IGH%{NZZNMaQLM%cNJXRK%fRMXINLM�
e%YJLPNKNLM%LS%OM%NMSLJ\OZ%VHQHKIJNOM%JHSRaH%XJLKKNMa%OI%IGH%THKIHJM%KNIH%OXXHKK�
e%YJLPNKNLM%LS%O%KGOJHQ%X̂XZH}SLLITÔ%NMIL%IGH%KNIH%SJL\%IGH%THKIHJM%KNIH%OXXHKK%ILTOJQK%IGH
VJLVLKHQ%SLLQ%JHIONZ%KILJH%OMQ%IGJHH%MLMeSLLQ%JHIONZ%RMNIK�
e%FJOSSNX%KNaMOZ%IN\NMaK%OMQ%LVHJOINLMK%�
e%UHPNHT%ZNaGINMa%OMQ%IGH%PNKNdNZNÎ%LS%KNaMK%OMQ%JLOQ%\OJzNMaK%OI%OMQ%NM%IGH%KRJJLRMQNMa%LS
{NZZNMaQLM%cNJXRK%fRMXINLM%rH�IHMI%LS%JHPNHT%IL%dH%OaJHHQ%TNIG%IGH%cLRMXNZ�K%{NaGTÔK%yMaNMHHJw%OMQ
N\VZH\HMI%TLJzK%JH[RNJHQ%d̂%IGH%cLRMXNZ�
e%YJLPNQH%XOJJNOaHTÔ%OMQ%SLLITÔ%JHKRJSOXNMa]%OMINeKzNQ%KRJSOXNMa]%OMQ%RVaJOQH%VHQHKIJNOM%NKZOMQK
OMQ%JLOQ%\OJzNMaK%rH�IHMI%LS%TLJzK%IL%dH%OaJHHQ%TNIG%IGH%cLRMXNZ�K%{NaGTÔK%yMaNMHHJw�%OMQ
e%cLOXG%KILV%HMGOMXH\HMIK%LM%bJHH~HZOMQ%�Ô
e%UHPNKHQ%IJOSSNX%\LQHZZNMa%OMQ%KNaMOZ%IN\NMaK%OMQ%LVHJOINLMK%IL%dH%KRd\NIIHQ%IL%OMQ%OVVJLPHQ%NM
TJNINMa%d̂%IGH%cLRMXNZ%%OMQ%FSW�
e%cLMIJNdRINLM%IL%JHOZ%IN\H%NMSLJ\OINLM%K̂KIH\%OI%dRK%KILVK%VJNLJ%IL%XL\\HMXH\HMI�

rNNw_%YRdZNX%FJOMKVLJI%xMSJOKIJRXIRJH|%̀%SNMOMXNOZ%XLMIJNdRINLM%NM%IGH%KR\%LS%�ssk]kkk]%dHNMa%OM%OMMROZ
XLMIJNdRINLM%LS%�uk]kkk%ILTOJQK%N\VJLPH\HMIK%IL%dRK%KHJPNXHK%SLJ%O%VHJNLQ%LS%v%̂HOJK%OMQ%s%dRK
KILV%RVaJOQHK%OI%�jk]kkk%HOXG_
rNNNw_%FJOPHZ%YZOMK|%SLJ%dLIG%IGH%KILJH%OMQ%GLIHZ_
rNPw_%y\VZL̂\HMI%OMQ%{LKVNIOZNÎ%FJONMNMa|%̀M%H\VZL̂\HMI%KIJOIHâ%IL%dH%HMIHJHQ%NMIL%OMQ%OQGHJHQ
IL%OQQJHKK%GLT%ZLXOZ%VHLVZH%TNZZ%aONM%OXXHKK%IL%H\VZL̂\HMI%LVVLJIRMNINHK_
rPw_%cLMKIJRXINLM%FJONMNMa|%HNIGHJ%O%XLMKIJRXINLM%IJONMNMa%KXGH\H%QHZNPHJHQ%QRJNMa%IGH%XLMKIJRXINLM

Page 60



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI%JK%LFI%MINIOJEPIQL%JR%G%KSQGQTSGO%TJQLRSUVLSJQ%HITVRIM%IWVGO%LJ%LFI%KJRPVOG%GH%TJQLGSQIM%SQ
LFI%XYZ%[\]̂_̀ %̀KJR%INIRa%\bP%UVSOM%TJHL%c%[LJLGO%dRJHH%KOJJR%GRIGef̂]̀ P̀]%g%\fb̂hf_i%j%LJLGO
TJQLRSUVLSJQik
[NSik%lGQMHTGEI%XTRIIQSQd%GQM%mTJOJdSTGO%nSLSdGLSJQo%G%KSQGQTSGO%TJQLRSUVLSJQ%SQ%LFI%HVP%JK
\]_]̂p̀qkqqk
[NSSik%rSR%sVGOSLao%G%KSQGQTSGO%TJQLRSUVLSJQ%SQ%LFI%HVP%JK%\]_̂̀ `̀k
[NSSSik%ZIOSNIRa%JK%LFI%RIHSMIQLSGO%MINIOJEPIQL%tFSTF%SH%HVUuITL%LJ%G%HIEGRGLI%JVLOSQI%GEEOSTGLSJQo
[Sgi%YRJuITL%nGQGdIPIQL%v%nJQSLJRSQd%HVPo%%wFI%GEEOSTGQLH%EGa%G%HVP%LJ%LFI%xJVQTSO%IWVSNGOIQL%LJ
]y%JK%LFI%NGOVI%JK%TJQLRSUVLSJQH%KJR%TJPEOSGQTÎ%GMPSQSHLRGLSJQ%GQM%PJQSLJRSQd%JK%LFI%TJPEOILIM
EOGQQSQd%[GQMeJR%FSdFtGaHi%GdRIIPIQL[Hik
[gikYRJuITL%nGQGdIPIQL%v%nJQSLJRSQd%HVPo%wFI%GEEOSTGQLH%EGa%G%HVP%LJ%LFI%xJVQTSO%JK%VE%LJ%py%JK
LFI%NGOVI%JK%TJQLRSUVLSJQH%KJR%HEITSKSIM%RIWVSRIPIQLH%LJ%ERJuITL%PGQGdI%GQM%JNIRHII
SPEOIPIQLGLSJQ%JK%IOIPIQLH%JK%LFI%TJPEOILIM%EOGQQSQd%[GQMeJR%FSdFtGaHi%GdRIIPIQL[Hik

zl{{Z%r|Z%Z}r~|r�m%{zz~xm}

wFI%�}INSHIM%mQNSRJQPIQLGO%XLGLIPIQL�%ERJMVTIM%Ua%�l%�IGRQ%MGLIM%zIURVGRa%]̀b�%%SQTOVMIH
HITLSJQ%fkq%XVRKGTI%�GLIR%ZRGSQGdI%GQM%zOJJMSQd%tFSTF%SH%LG�IQ%Ua%LFI%xJVQTSO%LJ%UI%LFISR
HVUPSHHSJQ%JK%zOJJM%}SH�%rHHIHHPIQL%KJR%LFIHI%HSLIHk%

ZIH�LJE%HLVMSIH%SQMSTGLI%LFI%HSLI%SH%ERIMJPSQGQLOa%TOGa%GQM%SQKSOLRGLSJQ%VQOS�IOa%GQM%LFI%HLJRGdI
TGEGTSLa%SH%UGHIM%JQ%LFJHI%KSQMSQdH%GQM%ERJEJHIH%LFI%TGEGTSLa%LJ%TJQLRJO%HVRKGTI%tGLIR%GQM
TJPPSLH%LJ%RIMVTSQd%LFI%RVQ%JKK%RGLIH%LJ%G%�RIIQKSIOM%RVQ%JKK%RGLI%JK%_OeHeFGk%wFSH%PIILH%TVRRIQL
RIWVSRIPIQLH%LJ%VLSOSHI%RIMINIOJEPIQL%LJ%RIMVTI%KOJJM%RSH�%LJ%LFI%HVRRJVQMSQd%GRIGk

}GSQtGLIR%FGRNIHLSQd%SH%ERJPSHIM%GTRJHH%LFI%HSLÎ%SQ%RIHSMIQLSGO%GRIGH%GH%tGLIR%UVLLH%GQM%SQ%LFI
PSgIM%VHI%GRIĜ%GQM%dRIa%tGLIR%VHIM%KJR%LJSOILH%GQM%LFSH%SH%HVEEJRLIM%Ua%�SOOSQdMJQk

�SOOSQdMJQ%GOHJ%tIOTJPIH%LFI%ERJEJHIM%VHIM%JK%EIRPIGUOI%EGNSQd%GH%SL%tSOO%ERJNSMI%KSOLRGLSJQ%GL
HJVRTIk%�JtINIR%GH%RIHSMIQLSGO%GQM%JLFIR%PSgIM%VHIH%GRI%TJQHSMIRIM%G%PIMSVP%FG�GRM%SQ%LGUOI%xb
JK%LFI%|GLSJQGO%XVMH%XLGQMGRMH%LFIRI%HFJVOM%UI%LtJ%LRIGLPIQL%HLGdIH%ERJEJHIMk%wFI%HVHLGSQGUOI
MRGSQGdI%JELSJQĤ%GL%LFI%PJRI%MILGSOIM%MIHSdQ%HLGdI%HFJVOM%UI%IgEOJRIM%KVRLFIR%LJ%ERJNSMI%LFI%PJHL
HVHLGSQGUOI%JELSJQ̂%ERJNSMSQd%MVGO%EVREJHIH%JK%RIMVTSQd%LFI%TJQHVPELSJQ%JK%tGLIR%GQM%LFI%QIIM%KJR
WVGOSLa%TJQLRJO%GH%tIOO%GH%WVGQLSLa%tSLFSQ%LFI%ERJEJHIM%MRGSQGdI%ERJEJHGOH%LJ%PIIL%|GLSJQGO
XLGQMGRMHk

rH%LFI%XVMH%rEERJNGO%�JMa%SH%QJL%aIL%RIWVSRIM%Ua%dJNIRQPIQL%SL%SH%LFIRIKJRI%QJL%SQ%IgSHLIQTI%GL
�SOOSQdMJQk%~Q%GRIGH%LFGL%GRI%QJL%GMJELIM̂%SL%SH%OS�IOa%LFGL%LFIa%tJVOM%RIPGSQ%ERSNGLI%GQM%tJVOM%QIIM
LJ%UI%PGSQLGSQIM%Ua%G%ERSNGLI%PGQGdIPIQL%TJPEGQak%%xOIGR%HLGQMGRMH%JK%SQHEITLSJQ̂%PGSQLIQGQTÎ
RIPIMSGLSJQ%GQM%RIHEJQHI%LSPIH%KJR%RIHJONSQd%SHHVIH%HFJVOM%UI%ERJNSMIM%GH%EGRL%JK%LFI%TJPPSLPIQL
JK%LFGL%YRSNGLI%nGQGdIPIQL%xJPEGQak

wFIRIKJRI%SL%SH%GEERJERSGLI%G%HVSLGUOI%TJQMSLSJQ%RIWVIHLSQd%G%PJRI%MILGSOIM%HLRGLIda%SH%ERJNSMIMk%wFSH
HFJVOM%UI%VQMIRLG�IQ%SQ%G%tGa%tFSTF%GOOJtH%MINIOJEPIQL%JK%EFGHIH%GQM%GQa%MRGSQGdI%tJR�
RIWVSRIM%LJ%HVEEJRL%LFJHI%EFGHIH%JK%LFI%MINIOJEPIQL%GH%RIWVSRIM%SQ%LFI%XITLSJQ%b̀h%GdRIIPIQLk

}ITJPPIQMGLSJQ
xJQMSLSJQH
bk%|J%MINIOJEPIQL%GEERJNIM%Ua%LFSH%EIRPSHHSJQ%HFGOO%UI%TJPPIQTIM%VQLSO%GQ%JVLOSQI%HTFIPI%KJR
LFI%ERJNSHSJQ%JK%HVHLGSQGUOI%tGLIR%PGQGdIPIQL%FGH%UIIQ%HVUPSLLIM%LĴ%GQM%GEERJNIM%SQ%tRSLSQd%Ua
LFI%lJTGO%YOGQQSQd%rVLFJRSLak%XFJVOM%LFI%MINIOJEPIQL%UI%EFGHIM%LFI%JVLOSQI%HTFIPI%HFJVOM%UI
MINIOJEIM%LJ%GOOJt%SPEOIPIQLGLSJQ%JK%LFI%EFGHIH%SQMIEIQMIQLOa%JR%GOOJt%GEERJERSGLI%IQGUOSQd
tJR�H%LJ%JTTVRk%YRSJR%LJ%TJPPIQTIPIQL%JK%IGTF%EFGHI%JK%LFI%JVLOSQI%IOIPIQL%JK%LFI%MINIOJEPIQL̂
JR%GQa%JK%LFI%IOIPIQLH%JK%MINIOJEPIQL%KJR%tFSTF%KVOO%EOGQQSQd%EIRPSHHSJQ%SH%FIRIUa%GEERJNIM̂%G

Page 61



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIH%JK%LMENKEH%KO%OKPQ%RSL%EPTORFH%URJHT%OKT%JGH%THQHVRSJ%NGREHWTHQHVRSJ%FKINKSHSJ%KO%JGH%OPQQ
NQRSSMSX%HQHIHSJY%EGRQQ%ZH%EPZIMJJHL%JK%RSL%RNNTKVHL%Z[%JGH%\KFRQ%]QRSSMSX%̂PJGKTMJ[_

_̀%aGH%EFGHIH%EGRQQ%FQHRTQ[%LHIKSEJTRJH%GKU%MJ%OKQQKUE%JGH%EJTRJHX[%EHJ%KPJ%MS%bHVMEHL
cSVMTKSIHSJRQ%dJRJHIHSJY%NTKLPFHL%Z[%e\%fHRTS%LRJHL%gHZTPRT[%̀ hij%RSL%MSFKTNKTRJHE
EPEJRMSRZQH%PTZRS%LTRMSRXH%MS%RFFKTLRSFH%UMJG%JGH%GMHTRTFG[%EHJ%KPJ%MS%]KQMF[%k_ik%KO%JGH%\KSLKS
]QRS%RSL%UMQQl
M_%NTKVMLH%NQRSE%KO%JGH%EPTORFH%URJHT%LHEMXS%MSFQPLMSX%RQQ%EPLE%OHRJPTHE%RSL%R%LHJRMQHL%HmNQRSRJMKS
KS%GKU%JGH%NQRS%LHQMVHTE%JGH%nRJMKSRQ%dPLE%dJRSLRTLE%OTKI%ZKJG%R%oPRQMJ[%RSL%oPRSJMJ[%NHTENHFJMVH_
R_%FRQFPQRJMKSE%EGKUMSX%EJKTI%NHTMKL%RSL%MSJHSEMJ[%RSL%VKQPIH%KO%EJKTRXH%THoPMTHL%JK%FKSJTKQ
EPTORFH%URJHT%RSL%EMpH%KO%OHRJPTHE%JK%FKSJTKQ%JGRJ%VKQPIH_
Z_%RS[%KVHTQRSL%OQKKLMSX%EGKPQL%ZH%EGKUSY%UMJG%OQKU%NRJGE%LHNJGE%RSL%VHQKFMJMHE%MLHSJMOMHL%RE%UHQQ%RE
RS[%GRpRTLEY%q%EROH%RFFHEE%RSL%HXTHEE%IPEJ%ZH%LHIKSEJTRJHLr_
F_%LHIKSEJTRJMKS%KO%JGH%RFFHNJRZQH%FKSLMJMKS%KT%OPSFJMKSMSX%KO%RS[%THFHNJKTE%MSFQPLMSX%PJMQMJMHE_
L_%IHREPTHE%JRsHS%JK%NTHVHSJ%NKQQPJMKS%KO%JGH%THFHMVMSX%XTKPSLURJHT%RSLWKT%EPTORFH%URJHTEt%
H_%GKU%JGH[%KT%JHINKTRT[%IHREPTHE%UMQQ%ZH%MINQHIHSJHL%JK%HSEPTH%SK%MSFTHREH%MS%OQKKL%TMEs%OTKI
FKIIHSFHIHSJ%KO%FKSEJTPFJMKS_%
MM_%NTKVMLH%R%IRSRXHIHSJ%RSL%IRMSJHSRSFH%NQRS%OKT%JGH%QMOHJMIH%KO%JGH%LHVHQKNIHSJ%KO
RTTRSXHIHSJE%JK%EHFPTH%JGH%KNHTRJMKS%KO%JGH%EFGHIH%JGTKPXGKPJ%MJE%QMOHJMIH_%uSFQPLMSX%RNNTKNTMRJH
LHJRMQE%KO%uSENHFJMKS%THXMIHEY%RNNTKNTMRJH%NHTOKTIRSFH%ENHFMOMFRJMKSY%THIHLMRJMKS%RSL%JMIHEFRQHE
OKT%JGH%THEKQVMSX%KO%MEEPHE_
MMM_%NTKVMLH%LHJRMQE%KO%JGH%ZKL[%QHXRQQ[%THENKSEMZQH%OKT%JGH%MINQHIHSJRJMKS%KO%JGH%IRSRXHIHSJ%RSL
IRMSJHSRSFH%NQRS_
aGH%EFGHIH%EGRQQ%RQEK%LHIKSEJTRJH%JGH%PEH%KO%IHJGKLE%JK%IMSMIMEH%JGH%PEH%KO%NKJRZQH%URJHTY%RSL
UMQQl
MV_%MSFKTNKTRJH%URJHT%ERVMSX%IHREPTHE%RSL%HoPMNIHSJ_
V_%NTKVMLH%LHJRMQE%KO%URJHT%FKQQHFJMKS%ORFMQMJMHE%JK%FRNJPTH%HmFHEE%TRMSURJHTt
VM_%NTKVMLH%LHJRMQE%KO%GKU%TRMS%RSL%XTH[%URJHT%UMQQ%ZH%THF[FQHL%RSL%THPEHL%MS%JGH%LHVHQKNIHSJ_

aGHTHROJHT%JGH%LHVHQKNIHSJ%EGRQQ%ZH%MINQHIHSJHL%RSL%THJRMSHLWIRMSJRMSHL%MS%RFFKTLRSFH%UMJG
JGHEH%LHJRMQE%OKT%RE%QKSX%RE%JGH%LHVHQKNIHSJ%THIRMSE%MS%HmMEJHSFH_

bĉ dvn
aK%HSEPTH%JGRJ%EPTORFH%URJHT%TPS%KOO%ME%FKSJTKQQHL%JK%HSEPTH%JGH%LHVHQKNIHSJ%LKHE%SKJ%MSFTHREH%JGH
TMEs%KO%OQKKLMSX%FKSJTRT[%JK%]KQMF[%cwx%gQKKL%bMEs%wRSRXHIHSJ%MS%fMQQMSXLKS%\KFRQ%]QRSl%]RTJ%iy
dJTRJHXMF%]KQMFMHE%qnKV%̀hìr%]KQMF[%k_ì%gQKKL%bMEs%wRSRXHIHSJ%KO%JGH%\KSLKS%]QRS%qzPQ[%̀hiir
RSL%]QRSSMSX%]KQMF[%dJRJHIHSJ%̀k_%aK%ZH%GRSLQHL%RE%FQKEH%JK%MJE%EKPTFH%RE%NKEEMZQH%MS%FKINQMRSFH
UMJG%]KQMF[%k_i{%dPEJRMSRZQH%|TRMSRXH%KO%JGH%\KSLKS%]QRS%qzPQ[%̀hiirY%RSL%FKSEHTVH%URJHT%EPNNQMHE
MS%RFFKTLRSFH%UMJG%]KQMF[%k_ik%}RJHT%PEH%RSL%EPNNQMHE%KO%JGH%\KSLKS%]QRS%qzPQ[%̀hiir_%aGHEH
FKSLMJMKSE%EGKPQL%ZH%FKSEMLHTHL%RQKSXEMLH%RS[%QRSLEFRNMSX%FKSLMJMKSE%RSL%JGH%OMSRQ%LHEMXSE%OKT
ZKJG%FKKTLMSRJHL%OKT%EPZIMEEMKS%JK%HSEPTH%JGH%LHVHQKNIHSJ%KO%KSH%LKHE%SKJ%NTH~PLMFH%JGH%KJGHT_

d�dâ un̂ �u\ua�%vggu�cb

Ŝ%PNLRJHL%HFKQKXMFRQ%EJRJHIHSJ%URE%EPZIMJJHL%RE%NRTJ%KO%JGH%QRJHEJ%RNNQMFRJMKSE_%u%RI%ERJMEOMHL%JGRJ
JGH%NKEMJMKS%THIRMSE%RE%EHJ%KPJ%NTHVMKPEQ[_%%aGH%OKQQKUMSX%THFKIIHSLRJMKSE%RTH%JGHTHOKTH%ZREHL%KS
JGH%KTMXMSRQ%HFKQKX[%THNKTJE%OTKI%̀hi{%RE%HSLKTEHL%Z[%JGH%zPQ[%̀hij%PNLRJH_%%%

aGH%KTMXMSRQ%THNKTJE%RFsSKUQHLXHL%JGH%SHHL%OKT%KOOEMJH%FKINHSERJMKS%UKTsE_%%uS%JGH%QKSX%JHTIY%JGH
KOOEMJH%QRSLEFRNMSX%UMQQ%GHQN%LHQMVHT%GRZMJRJ%HSGRSFHIHSJE_%fKUHVHTY%EGKTJ%JHTIE%UKTsE%RTH%RQEK
SHHLHL%RE%UHQQ%RE%LMVHTEMO[MSX%JGH%GRZMJRJ%KOOHTMSXE_%%%

aGH%THNKTJ%JGHTHOKTH%RFsSKUQHLXHE%JGH%SHHL%JK%HSGRSFH%RS%HmMEJMSX%NKSL%JK%JGH%HREJ%KO%JGH

Page 62



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGFHIJKFLM%NOMFP%%QRF%SFJISM%NTUUFNMN%V%LTKWFS%IX%OKJSIGFKFLMN%MI%RFHJ%OKJSIGF%MRON%RVWOMVM
VSFVY%OLZHTEOLU%GFUFMVMOIL%ZHFVSVLZFY%SF[HVLENZVJOLU%MRF%JILEY%XFLZOLU%VLE%KVOLMFLVLZFP%QRF
SFJISM%VHNI%NTUUFNMN%MRVM%WVM%WI\FNY%WOSE%WI\FN%VLE%WFFMHF%HIUUFSOFN%]OHH%WF%OLNMVHHFEP%%

QRF%FLRVLZFKFLMN%]IŜN%_OLZHTEOLU%MRF%JILÈ%VSF%IXX%NOMF%VLE%ITMNOEF%MRF%I]LFSNROJ%IX%MRF
VJJHOZVLMP%QRFSFXISF%MRF%]IŜN%]OHH%LFFE%MI%WF%NFZTSFE%MRSITUR%V%abcd%ZILMSOWTMOIL%]ROZR%RVN
JSFGOITNHe%WFFL%EONZTNNFE%VLE%VJJSIGFE%We%MRF%VJJHOZVLMP%%

QRF%]IŜN%SFfTOSFE%MI%OKJSIGF%MRF%JILE%VLE%XIS%VEEOMOILVH%FLRVLZFKFLM%IJJISMTLOMOFN%RVGF%WFFL
VNNFNNFE%We%MRF%gITLZOHhN%iSFFL%aJVZFN%MFVKP%QRF%]IŜN%RVGF%WFFL%FNMOKVMFE%VN%ZINMOLU
jkcYcccP%

l%RVGF%LI%IWmFZMOILN%IL%FZIHIUOZVH%USITLEN%NTWmFZM%MI%MRF%XIHHI]OLUn

o%QRF%EFGFHIJKFLM%WFOLU%ZVSSOFE%ITM%OL%VZZISEVLZF%]OMR%MRF%VUSFFE%HVLENZVJOLU%JHVL
_pbckqdcrcs%[%tVMFE%us%vVe%ucbu%[%wL%VLE%wXX%aOMF%rVLENZVJF%xSIJINVHǸ%

o%QRF%EFGFHIJKFLM%WFOLU%ZVSSOFE%ITM%OL%VZZISEVLZF%]OMR%MRF%yZIHIUOZVH%VLE%vOMOUVMOIL
yLRVLZFKFLM%zFJISM%_{JJFLEO\%uY%SFXFSFLZFE%ygwukqkPyZI{NPGXY%tFZFKWFS%ucbb̀

o%{%ZILMSOWTMOIL%MI%MRF%OKJSIGFKFLM%VLE%FLRVLZFKFLM%IX%MRF%jkcYccc%OL%MRF%abcd%XIS%JILE%]IŜN
VLE%FLRVLZFKFLM%IJJISMTLOMOFN%VN%JSFGOITNHe%EONZTNNFE%VLE%VUSFFEP

QRFNF%IXXNOMF%]IŜN%]OHH%KOMOUVMF%XIS%MRF%HINN%IX%FNMVWHONRFE%RVWOMVM%VSFVN%IL%MRF%NOMF%OL%MRF%NRISM
MFSK%VLE%OL%MRF%HILU%MFSK%]RFL%MRF%IXXNOMF%JHVLMOLU%RVN%FNMVWHONRFEP%%

yZIHIUe%|IMF%bn%QRF%IXX%NOMF%]IŜN%KTNM%WF%MSOUUFSFE%We%MRF%ZIKKFLZFKFLM%IX%EFGFHIJKFLM%[
FOMRFS%MRF%SFNOEFLMOVH%IS%MRF%ZIKKFSZOVHP%%QRFe%MRFL%KTNM%WF%EFHOGFSFE%OL%MRFOS%FLMOSFMeY%SFUVSEHFNN%IX
MRF%NTWNFfTFLM%JRVNOLU%IX%EFGFHIJKFLMP

yLFSUe%gIKKFLMN

aOLZF%MRF%ucbu%NTWKONNOILNY%ZVSWIL%SFETZMOIL%JIHOZOFN%VZSINN%rILEIL%RVGF%WFFL%NMSFLUMRFLFEP%%{HH
EFGFHIJKFLM%JSIJINVHN%NTWKOMMFE%VXMFS%b%wZMIWFS%ucb}%KTNM%EFKILNMSVMF%V%~c�%SFETZMOIL%OL%gwu
VN%IJJINFE%MI%MRF%uk�%JSOIS%MI%MRON%EVMFP%%

QRF%TJEVMFE%FLFSUe%NMSVMFUe%NRI]N%V%uq�%SFETZMOIL%ZVL%WF%VZROFGFE%XIS%KO\FE%TNFE%NZRFKF%]OMR
}b�%VZROFGFE%XIS%MRF%SFNOEFLMOVH%TLOMNP%%

{N%V%ZILNFfTFLZF%IX%XVHHOLU%NRISM%IX%MRF%~c�%MVSUFMY%MRF%gITLZOH%RVN%NITURM%VEEOMOILVH%SFKFEOFN
JTSNTVLM%MI%xIHOZe%kPuy%IX%MRF%rILEIL%xHVLP%%QRON%VHHI]N%XIS%IXXNOMF%NIHTMOILN%MI%WF%EFGFHIJFEP%%QI
MRVM%FLE%[%MRF%abcd%ZILMSOWTMOIL%MI%WF%NFZTSFE%XIS%V%ZVSWIL%XTLE%MI%KV̂F%TJ%XIS%MRF%NRISMXVHH%XIS%MRON
EFGFHIJKFLM%_VLE%MI%KV̂F%OM%JIHOZe%ZIKJHOVLM̀%ONn

ZINM�ZVSWIL%MILLF%_j̀%�%}c%_eFVSǸ%\%NRISMXVHH%_MZIù

dc_b̀%\%}c_ù%\%kd_}̀%�%jbccYqcc

_b̀%[%gINM%JFS%ZVSWIL%MILLF%TNFE%We%MRF%gITLZOH%WVNFE%IL%MRF%SFZFLM%iIGFSLKFLM%ZILNTHMVMOIL%IL
MRF%ZINM%IX%{HHI]VWHF%aIHTMOILNP%%jdc%SFJSFNFLMN%MRF%KOE%JSOZF%JFS%ZVSWIL%MILLF%]ROZR%JSIGOEFN%V
SFVNILVWHF%IJJISMTLOMe%XIS%MRF%gITLZOH%MI%XTLE%SFVHONMOZ%IXXNOMF%NIHTMOILNP%%
_ù%[%}c%eFVSN%ZIKFN%XSIK%MRF%iIGFSLKFLMN%XISFZVNMOLUP%%lM%ON%MRF%JFSOIE%XSIK%LI]%VM%]ROZR%MRF
LVMOILVH%USOE%WFZIKFN%NOULOXOZVLMHe%HFNN%ZVSWIL%OLMFLNOGF%KFVLOLU%MRF%EFGFHIJKFLM%JINM%}c%eFVSN
]ITHE%RVGF%HOMMHF%IS%LI%ZVSWIL%XIIMJSOLMP%%QRF%NVGOLU%MRFSFXISF%ILHe%SFHVMFN%MI%MRF%XOSNM%}ceFVSN%VLE

Page 63



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

C,+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-%E&FF)+)#,!(G

HIJ%JKL%MNOLJNPL%IO%JKL%QLRLMISPLHJT%%
UVW%X%YZJIHHL[%N[%JKL%[KI\JO]MM%ÎJMNHLQ%NH%JKL%LHL\_̀%][[L[[PLHJT

aH%]QQNJNIH%JI%JKL%IOO[NJL%bIHJ\NĉJNIH%JKL%OIMMIdNH_%bIHQNJNIH[%]\L%HLbL[[]\̀e

f\NI\%JI%JKL%bIPPLHbLPLHJ%IO%QLRLMISPLHJ%]%\LSI\J%bIHJ]NHNH_%ÔMM%QLJ]NM[%]HQ%[SLbNONb]JNIH[%IO%JKL
JLbKHIMI_̀%]HQ%PL][̂\L[%JI%PLLJ%JKL%\LQ̂bJNIH%J]\_LJ[%[LJ%ÎJ%NH%JKL%LHL\_̀%[J\]JL_̀%UĝM̀%hijkW
[K]MM%cL%[̂cPNJJLQ%]HQ%]SS\IRLQ%c̀%JKL%lIb]M%m̂JKI\NJ̀T%%nKL%\LSI\J%[K]MM%NHbM̂QL%QLJ]NM[%IO%JKL
LHL\_̀%HLJdI\o%NHbM̂QNH_%MIb]JNIH%IO%SNSLdI\op%JKL%J̀SL%]HQ%MIb]JNIH%IO%\LHLd]cML%LHL\_̀
JLbKHIMI_̀%]HQ%JKL%P]NHJLH]HbL%]HQ%P]H]_LPLHJ%]\\]H_LPLHJ[T%%nKL%QLRLMISPLHJ%P̂ [J%S\IbLLQ
NH%]bbI\Q]HbL%dNJK%JKL%]SS\IRLQ%QLJ]NM[T

qL][IH
nI%LH[̂\L%JKL%QLRLMISPLHJ%\LQ̂bL[%b]\cIH%LPN[[NIH[%NH%]bbI\Q]HbL%dNJK%fIMNb̀%YTh%IO%JKL%lIHQIH
fM]HT%%

lNRNH_%r]MM[%]HQ%qIIO[

nKL%Q\]NH]_L%SM]H%[̂NJ]cM̀%[KId[%JKL%Q\]NH]_L%]JJLĤ]JNIH%JI%cL%NH[J]MMLQT%%a%JKL\LOI\L%K]RL%HI
Ô\JKL\%IcsLbJNIH[%[̂csLbJ%JI%JKL%QLRLMISPLHJ%S\IbLLQNH_%NH%]bbI\Q]HbL%dNJK%JKL%SM]H[%[̂cPNJJLQT

lNRNH_%d]MM[%]HQ%\IIO[%K]RL%cLLH%S\LRNÎ[M̀%QN[b̂[[LQ%ĉJ%MNJJML%I\%HI%ŝ[JNONb]JNIH%K][%cLLH%ŜJ
OI\d]\Q%OI\%HIJ%NHbM̂QNH_%JKLP%dNJKNH%JKL%QL[N_H[T%%tNHbL%JKL%I\N_NH]M%QL[N_H[%]%QN[J\NbJ%KL]JNH_
bLHJ\L%K][%cLLH%NHbM̂QLQ%dNJKNH%JKL%SM]H[%]HQ%JKL\L%N[%HI%\L][IH%JK]J%JKN[%[J\̂bĴ\L%b]HHIJ%cL
u_\LLHLQu%NH%[IPL%P]HHL\T%%aH%]bbI\Q]HbL%dNJK%bIPPLHJ[%S\LRNÎ[M̀%P]QL%JKL%OIMMIdNH_%bIHQNJNIH
HLLQ[%JI%cL%]SSMNLQ%JI%]H̀%[̂c[Lv̂LHJ%]SS\IR]Me

wIHQNJNIH
f\NI\%JI%JKL%bIPPLHbLPLHJ%IO%QLRLMISPLHJ%]%SM]H%[KIdNH_%JKL%NHbI\SI\]JNIH%IO%MNRNH_%d]MM[%]HQ%]
MNRNH_%\IIO%IHJI%JKL%LHL\_̀%bLHJ\L%[K]MM%cL%[̂cPNJJLQ%JI%]HQ%]SS\IRLQ%NH%d\NJNH_%c̀%JKL%lIb]M
fM]HHNH_%m̂JKI\NJ̀T%%nKL%QLRLMISPLHJ%[K]MM%S\IbLLQ%NH%]bbI\Q]HbL%dNJK%JKL%]SS\IRLQ%SM]HT

qL][IH
nI%NHbI\SI\]JL%PLJKIQ[%OI\%̂\c]H%_\LLHNH_p%d]JL\%]JJLĤ]JNIH%]HQ%bMNP]JL%bK]H_L%]Q]SJ]JNIH%NH
]bbI\Q]HbL%dNJK%fIMNb̀%YTjj%IO%JKL%lIHQIH%fM]HT%%

t̂[J]NH]cNMNJ̀%X%xMLbJ\Nb%yLKNbML%wK]\_NH_%fINHJ[

wIHQNJNIH
f\NI\%JI%JKL%bIPPLHbLPLHJ%IO%QLRLMISPLHJ%]%SM]H%[KIdNH_%S\IRN[NIH%OI\%LMLbJ\Nb%bK]\_NH_%SINHJ[%JI
[L\RL%Yz%IO%]MM%b]\%S]\oNH_%[S]bL[%[KÎMQ%cL%[̂cPNJJLQ%JI%]HQ%]SS\IRLQ%NH%d\NJNH_%c̀%JKL%lIb]M
fM]HHNH_%m̂JKI\NJ̀T%%m%Ô\JKL\%Yz%[KÎMQ%cL%]QLv̂]JLM̀%[L\RNbLQ%JI%]MMId%OI\%JKL%ÔĴ\L%NH[J]MM]JNIH
IO%Ô\JKL\%bK]\_NH_%SINHJ[T%%nKL%SM]H%[K]MM%[LJ%ÎJ%JKL%MIb]JNIH%IO%JKL%bK]\_NH_%SINHJ[p%JKL%bKI[LH
JLbKHIMI_̀%]HQ%bML]\%S\L[LHJ]JNIH%IO%KId%JKL%c]̀[%dNMM%cL%P]\oLQT%%nKL%QLRLMISPLHJ%[K]MM%S\IbLLQ
NH%]bbI\Q]HbL%dNJK%JKL%]SS\IRLQ%SM]HT

qL][IH
nI%S\IRNQL%b]\%S]\oNH_%OI\%LMLbJ\Nb%RLKNbML[%JI%KLMS%J]boML%]N\%v̂]MNJ̀%NPS]bJ[%]HQ%PLLJ%JKL%bMNP]JL
bK]H_L%bK]MMLH_L[%NH%]bbI\Q]HbL%dNJK%fIMNb̀%ZTjV%IO%JKL%lIHQIH%fM]HT

{a|{rm}%x~|a~xxq

nKL%wÎHbNM%K]Q%S\LRNÎ[M̀%bIH[NQL\LQ%JdI%SM]HHNH_%]SSMNb]JNIH[%\LO[T%khZZ�mff�hijh�jYkk%]HQ

Page 64



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGGHIJJHFKLFHLMEM%NO%PQRQSTQU%FKLV%WXU%Y%RXSZUQ[QO\N]Q%̂Q]Q_XZSQÒ%XW%̀[Q%\ǸQa%%b[Q\Q
YZZ_NRỲNXO\%\Xcd[̀%RXO\QÒ%WXU%Y%\_Nd[̀_e%_YUdQU%̂Q]Q_XZSQÒ%̀[YO%NO%̀[Q%RcUUQÒ%YZZ_NRỲNXO\a%b[Q
N̂WWQUQORQ\%WUXS%̀[Q%RcUUQÒ%YZZ_NRỲNXO\%fQUQ%YO%Ŷ N̂̀NXOY_%LE%[X̀Q_%UXXS\%YÔ%Y%LKKSF%\YWQU
OQNd[TXcU[XX̂\%cOǸa%g[N_\̀%̀[Q%̀UYO\ZXÙ%NSZYR̀\%XW%̀[Q%RcUUQÒ%ZUXZX\Y_\%fXc_̂%TQ%_XfQU
RXSZYUQ̂%̀X%̀[Q%ZUQ]NXc\%ZUXZX\Y_\h%̀[Q%̂NWWQUQORQ\%YUQ%RXO\N̂QUQ̂%̀X%TQ%NO\NdONWNRYÒa%

b[Q%YZZ_NRYÒ%[Y\%\cTSǸ̀Q̂%cẐỲQ̂%̀UYWWNR%YÔ%iXcUOQe%̀NSQ%\cU]Qe\%̀X%]Y_N̂ỲQ%̀[Q%QYU_NQU
Y\\Q\\SQÒ\%̀[Ỳ%fQUQ%TY\Q̂%XO%FKKj%\cU]Qe\a%b[Q%OQf%\cU]Qe\%fQUQ%cÔQÙYkQO%NO%lYUR[%FKLE
YÔ%RXSZYUQ%̀[UQQ%kQe%WYR̀XU\m%

n%bUYWWNR%W_Xf\%̀[UXcd[%̀[Q%oN__NOd̂XO%pNURc\%icOR̀NXO%
n%bUYWWNR%W_Xf\%̀[UXcd[%̀[Q%qXOd%qYOQHrfYkQ_Qe\%PUN]Q%icOR̀NXO%
n%sXcUOQe%̀NSQ\%XO%qXOd%qYOQa

g[QO%RXSZYUNOd%̀[Q%FKKj%YÔ%FKLE%Y]QUYdQ%iXcUOQe%̀NSQ\%TQ̀fQQO%rfYkQ_Qe\%PUN]Q%YÔ
tUYO]N__Q%uXŶh%̂cUNOd%̀[Q%Il%ZQYk%[XcUh%̀[Q%iXcUOQe%̀NSQ\%[Y]Q%UQSYNOQ̂%RXO\N\̀QÒa%PcUNOd%̀[Q
Jl%ZQYk%[XcUh%̀[QUQ%N\%YO%NORUQY\Q%XW%L%SNOc̀Q%LE%\QRXÔ\h%f[QUQY\%̀[QUQ%N\%Y%\_Nd[̀%̂QRUQY\Q%NO
[̀Q%rỲcÛYe%ZQYk%[XcUa%b[Q%]YUNYTN_Ǹe%XW%iXcUOQe%̀NSQ\%[Y\%Y_\X%UQ̂cRQ̂%NO%Y__%̀NSQ%ZQUNX̂\a%

g[QO%RXSZYUNOd%̀[Q%̀X̀Y_%icOR̀NXO%W_Xf\%TQ̀fQQO%̀[Q%Q\̀NSỲQ̂%FKLE%YÔ%XT\QU]Q̂%FKLE%W_Xf\h%̀[Q
N̂WWQUQORQ\%̂cUNOd%ZQYk%ZQUNX̂\%YUQ%RXO\N̂QUQ̂%̀X%TQ%NO\NdONWNRYÒa%vX̀fǸ[\̀YÔNOd%̀[N\h%̀[Q%FKLE
\cU]Qe\%\[Xf%̀[Q%W_Xf\%YÔ%̀cUONOd%SX]QSQÒ\%Ỳ%NÔN]N̂cY_%icOR̀NXO%YUS\%[Y]Q%R[YOdQ̂a%b[N\
\[Xf\%̀[Q%̀UYWWNR%̂QSYÔ%YÔ%NÒQUYR̀NXO%[Y\%R[YOdQ̂h%Q\ZQRNY__e%f[QO%RXO\N̂QUNOd%̀[Q%XZQUỲNXO
XW%NÔN]N̂cY_%icOR̀NXO%YUS\%YÔ%NÒQUYR̀NXO%fǸ[%X̀[QU\h%f[NR[%YWWQR̀\%̀[Q%XZQUỲNXO%XW%̀[Q%UXŶ
OQ̀fXUka%b[Q%YZZ_NRYÒ%fN__%̀[QUQWXUQ%TQ%UQwcNUQ̂%̀X%cÔQÙYkQ%UQ]N\Q̂%SX̂Q__NOd%̀X%QO\cUQ%̀[Q
UQwcN\ǸQ%[Nd[fYe%NSZUX]QSQÒ\%̀XdQ̀[QU%fǸ[%\NdOY_%̀NSNOd\%fN__%ZUX]N̂Q%̀[Q%SX\̀%XZ̀NSN\Q̂
\X_c̀NXO%WXU%Y__%c\QU\%XW%̀[Q%[Nd[fYea%b[N\%\[Xc_̂%TQ%RX]QUQ̂%Te%fYe%XW%Y%\cǸYT_Q%Z_YOONOd
XT_NdỲNXO%fǸ[NO%̀[Q%rLKG%YdUQQSQÒa%%

vX̀fǸ[\̀YÔNOd%̀[Q%YTX]Qh%̀[Q%YZZ_NRYÒx\%ZUQ]NXc\%Y\\Q\\SQÒ\%ZUX]N̂Q̂%̂Q̀YN_Q̂%SX̂Q__NOd%XW
[̀Q%̀UYWWNR%NSZYR̀\h%f[NR[%̂QSXO\̀UỲQ̂%̀[Q%̂Q]Q_XZSQÒ%fXc_̂%OX̀%[Y]Q%\Q]QUQ%̀UYO\ZXÙ%NSZYR̀\a%

yO%YT\QORQ%XW%UQ]N\Q̂%SX̂Q__NOd%TY\Q̂%XO%FKLE%\cU]Qe%̂ỲYh%Ǹ%N\%RXO\N̂QUQ̂%̀[Ỳ%̀[Q%ZUQ]NXc\
SX̂Q__NOd%RYO%TQ%UQ_NQ̂%cZXO%Y\%Y%[Nd[%_Q]Q_%\̀ĉe%̀X%Y\RQÙYNO%̀[Q%_Q]Q_%XW%̀UYO\ZXÙ%NSZYR̀\%XW%̀[Q
Q̂]Q_XZSQÒa%pXO\QwcQÒ_eh%̀[Q%ZUQ]NXc\%[Nd[fYe\%RXSSQÒ\%UQǸQUỲQ̂%_ỲQU%[QUQ%YUQ%\̀N__
RXO\N̂QUQ̂%̀X%TQ%YZZ_NRYT_Q%NO%̀[N\%UQdYÛh%QzRQZ̀%̀[Q%QO[YORQ̂%ZYRkYdQ%XW%SǸNdỲNXO%̀X%̀[Q
[Nd[fYe%OQ̀fXUka%

b[Q%QO[YORQ̂%[Nd[fYe%SQY\cUQ\%f[NR[%\cZZ_QSQÒ%̀[Q%ZUQ]NXc\_e%ZUXZX\Q̂%SQY\cUQ\%RXO\N\̀%XWm%
La%{O[YORQ̂%\NdO\h%NOR_ĉNOd%]Q[NR_Q%YR̀cỲQ̂%\NdO\h%̀X%QOWXURQ%̀[Q%VKSZ[%\ZQQ̂%_NSǸ%XO
|UQQ}Q_YÔ%gYe%NO%WUXÒ%XW%̀[Q%̂Q]Q_XZSQÒa%b[N\%fN__%Y\\N\̀%̂UN]QU\%_QY]NOd%̀[Q%\R[QSQ%Y\%̀[Qe
QÒQU%|UQQ}Q_YÔ%gYe%Y\%fQ\̀TXcÔ%̀UYWWNR%\ZQQ̂\%fN__%TQ%_XfQU%
Fa%JUX]N\NXO%XW%Y%̀[UXcd[%]Q[NR_Q%UXc̀Q%fǸ[NO%̀[Q%\ǸQ%̀X%RXOOQR̀%̀[Q%̀fX%YRRQ\\Q\%XÒX%
|UQQ}Q_YÔ%gYea%b[N\%fN__%QOYT_Q%UQ\N̂QÒ\%XW%~_XRk\%p%̀X%{%̀X%YRRQ\\%WUXS%̀[Q%QY\̀%fǸ[Xc̀%[Y]NOd
X̀%̀UY]Q_%̀[UXcd[%oN__NOd̂XO%pNURc\a%

yO%RXOOQR̀NXO%fǸ[%ǸQSaF%YTX]Qh%̀[Q%\R[QSQ%fN__%TQ%UQwcNUQ̂%̀X%NOR_ĉQ%SQY\cUQ\%̀X%\̀XZ%̀[Q%OXO�
UQ\N̂QÒNY_%]Q[NR_Q\%QzǸNOd%WUXS%̀[Q%ZUXZX\Q̂%̀[UXcd[%]Q[NR_Q%UXc̀Q%Y\%Y%UỲ�UcOa%PQ̀YN_\%XW%̀[Q
SQY\cUQ\%RYO%TQ%\QRcUQ̂%Te%fYe%XW%Y%Z_YOONOd%RXÔǸNXOa%

rfQZ̀%ZỲ[\%YUQ%UQwcNUQ̂%̀X%TQ%ZUX]N̂Q̂%̀X%̂QSXO\̀UỲQ%̀[Q%ZUXZX\Q%_YeXc̀%XW%~_XRk\%p%̀X%{%N\
\ỲN\WYR̀XUe%WXU%UQWc\Q%]Q[NR_Q\%YÔ%RYU\a%%

b[Q%TXcÔYUe%̀UQỲSQÒ%̀X%̀[Q%\R[QSQ%[Y\%TQQO%QO[YORQ̂h%̀X%̀[Ỳ%ZQ̂Q\̀UNYO\%RYO%XO_e%YRRQ\\

Page 65



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIFGJG%KLM%NOGGPGQMRS%TMUV%WFLH%XLQQ%GRIYZOM[G%\GSGHEOLMRH%EY%ZHG%EFG%
IYREOYQQGS%IOYHHLR[%]MILQLELGH%ME%̂LQQLR[SYR%_LOIZH%MH%Y\\YHGS%EY%IOYHHLR[%̀YR[%̀MRG%]ZOEFGO%RYOEFV%

_YJJGREH%YR%\OGKLYZH%\QMRRLR[%M\\QLIMELYRH%OG]HV%abccdeffdbghbdhiaa%MRS%abccdeffdbghbdhiaij

kWFG%_YZRILQ%FMH%M\\YLREGS%MR%GlEGORMQ%EOMRH\YOE%IYRHZQEMRIU%fMOHYRH%mOLRInGOFY]]%ofmp%EY
ZRSGOEMnG%EFG%OGKLGX%Y]%EFG%WOMRH\YOE%eHHGHHJGREH%MRS%OGQMEGS%EGIFRLIMQ%SYIZJGREMELYR%HZqJLEEGS
qU%EFG%M\\QLIMRErH%EOMRH\YOE%IYRHZQEMREH%stu%_YQLR%mZIFMRMR%ostu_mpV%

vLKGR%EFG%IYJ\QGlLEUw%KYQZJG%MRS%EGIFRLIMQ%RMEZOG%Y]%EFG%HZqJLEEGS%SYIZJGREMELYR%MRS%EFG%OGKLGXH
ZRSGOEMnGR%qU%fmw%LE%LH%RYE%IYRHLSGOGS%\OMIELIMQ%EY%LRIQZSG%MQQ%EFG%LR]YOJMELYR%LR%EFG%IYJJGREH%FGOGV
xRHEGMSw%EFGHG%IYJJGREH%FL[FQL[FE%EFG%JMLR%LHHZGH%]YO%IYRHLSGOMELYR%qU%EFG%fQMRRLR[%_YJJLEEGGV%

eR%MRMQUHLH%FMH%qGGR%IMOOLGS%YZE%Y]%EFG%OG\YOEGS%MIILSGREH%YKGO%M%\GOLYS%Y]%i%UGMOH%EY%eZ[ZHE%bghgV
eE%EFLH%HEM[G%EFGOG%SYGH%RYE%M\\GMO%EY%qG%MRU%IQZHEGO%Y]%H\GIL]LI%MIILSGRE%EU\GH%EFME%XYZQS%IMZHG
IYRIGORV%yZHE%QGHH%EFMR%agz%Y]%EFG%IYQQLHLYRH%YIIZOOGS%SZOLR[%EFG%FYZOH%Y]%SMOnRGHHV%e%OGKLGX%Y]
QL[FELR[%MRS%EFG%KLHLqLQLEU%Y]%HL[RH%MRS%OYMS%JMOnLR[H%HFYZQS%qG%ZRSGOEMnGRV%

òm̂ %IYJJGREH%YR%stu_m%%NGqV%bgha%Wej%WFG%MRMQUHLH%Y]%OYMS%IYQQLHLYRH%FMH%qGGR%Z\SMEGS%]YO
EFG%]LKG%UGMOH%\GOLYS%EY%{GIGJqGO%bghbV%e[MLRw%EFGOG%SYGH%RYE%M\\GMO%EY%qG%MRU%IQZHEGO%Y]%H\GIL]LI
MIILSGRE%EU\GH%EFME%XYZQS%IMZHG%IYRIGORVp

e%HGOLGH%Y]%HEMELI%MRS%JLIOY|HLJZQMELYR%JYSGQH%FMKG%qGGR%HZqJLEEGS%qU%stu_mV%WFG%JYSGQQGS
EOM]]LI%]QYXH%MOG%JMSG%Z\%Y]%EFOGG%\MOEH%MH%SGHIOLqGS%LR%EFG%QLHE%qGQYXj%

}%bgg~%qMHG%UGMO%]QYXH�
}%_YJJLEEGS%SGKGQY\JGRE%]QYXH�%MRS
}%fOY\YHGS%SGKGQY\JGRE%]QYXHw%IYREMLRLR[%EFG%WGHIY%SGKGQY\JGRE%XLEF%MRS%XLEFYZE%uYOOLHYRH
SGKGQY\JGREV%

WFGOG%MOG%HYJG%SLHIOG\MRILGH%qGEXGGR%EFG%IMQIZQMEGS%MRS%JYSGQQGS%]QYXHw%qZE%EFG%KMOLMELYRH%MOG
HJMQQ%MRS%IYRHLSGOGS%RG[QL[LqQGV%fm%FMH%IOGMEGS%M%JYSGQ%ZHLR[%EFG%bghc%fu%qMHG%�xssxu%HIGRMOLY
XLEF%EFG%IMQIZQMEGS%]QYXH%MRS%FMH%MSKLHGS%EFME%EFG%YqHGOKMELYRH%Y]%EFLH%JYSGQ%HFYXGS%EFME%EFG
RGEXYOn%Y\GOMEGH%HLJLQMOQU%EY%EFG%JYSGQH%stu_m%FMH%HZqJLEEGSV%WFGOG]YOG%LE%IYZQS%qG%HMLS%EFME%EFG
]QYX%SL]]GOGRIG%FMH%RG[QL[LqQG%G]]GIEH%YR%EFG%JYSGQQLR[%OGHZQEHV%%

WFG%EOM]]LI%]QYXH%FMKG%qGGR%IYJqLRGS%EY%SGKGQY\%EFG%HIGRMOLY%JYSGQH%QLHEGS%qGQYXV%eSG�ZMEG%EOM]]LI
[OYXEF%FMH%qGGR%M\\QLGS%EY%EFG%]ZEZOG%UGMOH%bghc%MRS%bgbb%JYSGQQLR[%HIGRMOLYHV%

}%bgg~%qMHG%
}%bghc%qMHG�IYJJLEEGS
}%bghc%qMHG�IYJJLEEGS�WGHIY
}%bghc%qMHG�IYJJLEEGS�WGHIY�uYOOLHYRH%
}%bgbb%qMHG�IYJJLEEGS
}%bgbb%qMHG�IYJJLEEGS�WGHIY
}%bgbb%qMHG�IYJJLEEGS�WGHIY�uYOOLHYRH%

WFG%QMEGHE%JYSGQQLR[%Y]%bghc%qMHG�IYJJLEEGS�WGHIY�uYOOLHYRH%MRS%bgbb%HIGRMOLYH%LH%HZqJLEEGS
]YO%EFG%fu%\GMn%YRQUV%WFLH%LH%qMHGS%YR%EFG%MHHZJ\ELYR%EFME%EOM]]LI%SGJMRS%LH%QYXGO%LR%EFG%eu%MRS
sMEZOSMU%\GMn%\GOLYSHV%xE%XYZQS%qG%\OG]GOMqQG%]YO%stu_m%EY%FMKG%MQHY%\OYKLSGS%JYSGQH%]YO%EFG
JLHHLR[%\GOLYSH%EY%IYR]LOJ%EFLHV%̂YXGKGOw%[LKGR%EFG%ELJG%MKMLQMqQGw%MRS%LR%EFG%LREGOGHE%Y]%SGOLKLR[
HYJG%LRSLIMELYR%Y]%EFG%QLnGQU%LJ\MIEw%fm%FMH%ZHGS%EFG%̀LRsL[%JYSGQH%\OYKLSGS%EY%MHHGHH%EFG
IZJZQMELKG%LJ\MIE%Y]%WGHIY%MRS%uYOOLHYRH%SGKGQY\JGREH%LR%EFG%eu%MRS%sMEZOSMU%\GMnH%LR%bgbbV%
WFGOG%MOG%EXY%FL[FXMU%QMUYZEH%ZHGS%]YO%EFG%\OY\YHGS%SGKGQY\JGREV%WFG%FL[FXMU%QMUYZE%\QMRH%MOG

Page 66



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHGIJGK%LI%MEEGIKLN%O%P%MEEGIKLN%Q%RS%TUFVW%XYZ[%MKKGIK\]%̂M%UIK%KGHVFL_GK%UH̀
aUbR\J%M%cdLeWfUb%L]EFRgG]GIJH%FGh\LFGK%JR%UVVR]]RKUJG%JWG%̂GHVR%KGgGiRE]GIJ%JFUSSLV%LI
LHRiUJLRI%LIVi\KG̀%
j%kGcLIJFRK\VJLRI%RS%JWG%FLeWJ%J\FI%SRF%JFUSSLV%UJ%JWG%dLiiLIeKRI%OLFV\H%l\IVJLRI%SFR]%JWG%aRIe%aUIG
IRFJW_R\IK%UEEFRUVWm
j%TRKLSbLIe%JWG%GNLHJLIe%FLeWJ%J\FI%LIJR%JWG%fGHJGFI%HLJG%UVVGHH%SRF%JFUSSLV%VR]LIe%SFR]%JWG%MnY
fGHJ_R\IKm
j%oIJFRK\VJLRI%RS%U%HR\JW_R\IK%iGSJ%J\FI%SiUFG%UJ%JWG%dLiiLIeKRI%OLFV\H%l\IVJLRI%SFR]%JWG%aRIe%aUIG
HR\JW_R\IK%UEEFRUVWp%̂WG%iGSJ%J\FI%iUIG%FGh\LFGH%U%fLKGILIe%RS%JWG%aRIe%aUIG%VUFFLUeGfUb%UIK
SRRJfUbq%JUrLIe%iUIK%SFR]%EUFJ%RS%JWG%HR\JW%fGHJ%VRFIGF%RS%JWG%KGgGiRE]GIJ%HLJGm
j%sUFFRfLIe%RS%JWG%LHiUIK%JR%JWG%fGHJ%RS%JWG%dLiiLIeKRI%OLFV\H%l\IVJLRIq%JR%UiiRf%EFRgLHLRI%RS%JfR
fGHJ_R\IK%JFUSSLV%iUIGH%RI%tFGGuGiUIK%vUb%JR%JWG%fGHJ%RS%JWG%dLiiLIeKRI%OLFV\H%l\IVJLRIm
j%wFRgLHLRI%RS%RIG%KGKLVUJGK%RIcHJFGGJ%VRUVW%_Ub%RI%tFGGuGiUIK%vUbq%L]]GKLUJGib%GUHJ%RS%JWG
EFRERHGK%HLJG%UVVGHH%SRF%JWG%dRJGi%iUIK%\HGm
j%wFRgLHLRI%RS%UI%LISRF]Ui%EGKGHJFLUI%FGS\eG%VFRHHLIe%UJ%JWG%fGHJGFI%HLJG%UVVGHHm%UIK%
j%wFRgLHLRI%RS%U%HWUFGK%VbViGPSRRJfUb%LIJR%JWG%HLJG%SFR]%JWG%fGHJGFI%HLJG%UVVGHH%JRfUFKH%JWG
EFRERHGK%SRRK%FGJULi%HJRFG%UIK%JWFGG%IRIcSRRK%FGJULi%\ILJHp

aUbR\J%x%c%O\]\iUJLgG%HVWG]G%WLeWfUb%L]EFRgG]GIJH%fLJW%S\FJWGF%]LJLeUJLRI%]GUH\FGH%IGGKGK%JR
UVVR]]RKUJG%JWG%TRFFLHRIH%KGgGiRE]GIJ%JFUSSLVq%fWLVW%LIVi\KGH%Uii%RS%JWG%WLeWfUb%L]EFRgG]GIJH
EFRERHGK%\IKGF%iUbR\J%M%UIK%LI%UKKLJLRÌ

j%vLKGILIe%UIK%LIJFRK\VJLRI%RS%JfR%iGSJ%J\FILIe%SiUFG%HiLE%iUIGH%RS%RgGF%yz]%LI%iGIeJW%RI%tFGGuGiUIK
vUb%{UHJ_R\IK%UEEFRUVW%iUIGm%UIK%
j%wFRgLKLIe%U%JfR%iUIG%UEEFRUVW%RI%tFGGuGiUIK%vUb%fGHJ_R\IK%UEEFRUVW%FRUK%JR%JWG%TRFFLHRIHp%

Q\G%JR%JWG%LIVFGUHG%LI%_UVreFR\IK%JFUSSLVq%JWG%iUJGHJ%XYXX%_UHG%]RKGi%WUH%HGgGFUi%RgGFcHUJ\FUJGK
J\FIHq%UIK%JWG%FGH\iJH%UFG%fRFHG%JWUI%JWRHG%EFGHGIJGK%LI%JWG%XYZ|%_UHG%]RKGip

ŴG%]RKGiiLIe%FGH\iJH%HWRf%JWUJ%JWG%REGFUJLRI%RS%dLiiLIeKRI%OLFV\H%fR\iK%KGJGFLRFUJG%LI%Uii%EGUr
EGFLRKH%LI%XYXXp%%̂WLH%LH%]ULIib%VU\HGK%_b%JWG%H\_HJUIJLUi%_UVreFR\IK%eFRfJW%UEEiLGK%SFR]%XYYy%JR
XYXX%fWLVW%LH%UJ%iGUHJ%Zz}%LI%Uii%EGUrHp

ŴG%FGH\iJH%HWRf%JWUJ%LI%XYXX%dLiiLIeKRI%OLFV\H%fLii%_G%RgGFcHUJ\FUJGK%LI%Uii%]RKGiiGK%EGUrHp%̂WLH%LH
JF\G%SRF%JWG%̂GHVR%KGgGiRE]GIJ%LI%LHRiUJLRI%UIK%fWGI%_RJW%̂GHVR%UIK%TRFFLHRIH%KGgGiRE]GIJH%UFG
LI%EiUVGp%̂WG%FGH\iJH%UFG%fRFHG%fLJW%̂GHVR%UIK%TRFFLHRIH%JWUI%fLJW%̂GHVR%LI%LHRiUJLRIq%UH%fR\iK%_G
GNEGVJGKp%

~Iib%JWG%wT%EGUr%fUH%]RKGiiGK%LI%�o��oT%LI%XYXX%UH%JWLH%VRIJULIH%JWG%WLeWGHJ%KG]UIK%VR]EUFGK
JR%JWG%RJWGF%JfR%EGUrHp%dRfGgGFq%JWG%aLI�Le%]RKGiiLIe%JGHJH%\IKGFJUrGI%_b%wx%HWRf%JWUJ%JWG%L]EUVJ
RS%̂GHVR%UIK%TRFFLHRIH%LI%VR]_LIUJLRI%fR\iK%iGUK%JR%dLiiLIeKRI%OLFV\H%REGFUJLIe%UJ%ViRHG%JR%RF
U_RgG%HUJ\FUJLRI%UJ%Uii%EGUrHp%%

ŴG%iUJGHJ%�o��oT%]RKGiiLIeq%LIVi\KLIe%JWG%IRFJW_R\IK%_iRVrLIe%WUH%RIib%_GGI%H\_]LJJGK%SRF%JWG
wT%EGUrp%MIUibHLH%RS%JWG%aLI�Le%]RKGiH%H\eeGHJH%JWUJ%JWG%L]EUVJH%UJ%dLiiLIeKRI%OLFV\H%fLii%_G
HL]LiUF%LI%JWG%MT%UIK%�UJ\FKUb%EGUrH%JR%JWG%wT%EGUrq%_\J%JWG%GNLJ%_iRVrLIe%LH%R_HGFgGK%JR%_G%iGHH
HGgGFG%RF%GgGI%IRIcGNLHJGIJ%LI%JWGHG%EGUrHp%̂WGFGSRFGq%LJ%LH%iLrGib%JWUJ%JWG%FGH\iJH%LI%JWG%wT%EGUr%fLii
_G%fRFHG%JWUI%JWRHG%LI%JWG%MT%UIK%�UJ\FKUb%EGUrH%UIK%VUI%_G%VRIHLKGFGK%JR%_G%U%fRFHJ%VUHGp

ŴG%]RKGiiGK%lR\FIGb%JL]GH%SFR]%JWG%XYZ|%wT%EGUr%�o��oT%]RKGiH%HWRf%JWUJ%fLJW%JWG%UKKLJLRI%RS
JWG%̂GHVR%KGgGiRE]GIJ%JFUSSLVq%JWG%IRFJW_R\IK%lR\FIGb%JL]G%fLii%LIVFGUHG%fWLiHJ%JWG%HR\JW_R\IK
lR\FIGb%JL]G%fLii%KGVFGUHGp%~I%JWG%_UHLH%RS%JWG%RgGFUii%lR\FIGb%JL]GHq%LJ%LH%VRIHLKGFGK%JWUJ%JWG%L]EUVJ
RS%JWG%̂GHVR%KGgGiRE]GIJ%JFUSSLV%LH%eGIGFUiib%RSSHGJ%_b%JWG%EFRERHGK%WLeWfUb%L]EFRgG]GIJHp
dRfGgGFq%JWG%VR]_LIUJLRI%RS%JWG%̂GHVR%UIK%TRFFLHRIH%KGgGiRE]GIJH%VU\HGH%UI%LIVFGUHG%LI%lR\FIGb

Page 67



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%IJEK%LJMEKIJNLO%PLO%QJNEKIJNLO%PLO%EKHMHRJMH%KPQ%P%LHSPEFTH%FGUPVEW%%

XKH%GJOHYYHO%ZJNMLH[%EFGHQ%RMJG%EKH%\]\\%̂_%UHP̀%abccb_%GJOHYQ%QKJd%EKPE%QFe%[HPMQ%RNMEKHM%FLEJ
EKH%RNENMH%EKPL%\]fgh%EKH%MHQNYEQ%FLOFVPEH%YJLSHM%ZJNMLH[%EFGHQ%FL%PYY%EKMHH%̂_%UHP̀%QVHLPMFJQW%

XKH%PUUYFVPLE%KPQ%PSMHHO%EJ%XRijQ%MHkNHQE%RJM%P%VJLEMFINEFJL%EJdPMOQ%HeEHLOFLS%MJNEH%lf]%RMJG
cdP̀HYH[jQ%mMFTH%EJ%nFYYFLSOJL%cEPEFJL%oJMHVJNME%TFP%P%cf]g%PSMHHGHLEW%pYEKJNSK%EKH%HeEHLQFJL%FQ
VJLQFOHMHO%EJ%IH%UJQFEFTH%PQ%FE%dFYY%FGUMJTH%UNIYFV%EMPLQUJME%PVVHQQFIFYFE[%RJM%EKH%OHTHYJUGHLE%QFEH
RMJG%bV̀HLKPG%PLO%qNFQYFU%rPYIHFE%PE%P%YJd%RMHkNHLV[%PLO%LJEFLS%EKPE%EKH%lLOHMSMJNLO%PYMHPO[%YFL̀Q
EKH%QFEH%dFEK%QJGH%UPMEQ%JR%EKH%lf]%VJMMFOJMsh%EKHMH%FQ%LJ%RHPQFIFYFE[%QENO[%QNIGFEEHO%EJ%MHTFHd%EKH
UMJUJQHO%HeEHLQFJL%FLVYNOFLS%UMPVEFVPYFE[h%GPLJHNTMPIFYFE[h%PLO%POTPLEPSHQ%PLO%OFQPOTPLEPSHQW%
XKH%YPEHQE%GJOHYYFLS%MHTFHd%NLOHMEP̀HL%I[%̂t%MHVJGGHLOQ%EKPEu%
bL%EMPRRFV%EHMGQh%EKH%QHLQFEFTFE[%EHQE%GJOHYYFLS%KPQ%OHGJLQEMPEHO%EKPE%FL%\]fg%PLO%\]\\%EKH%LHEdJM̀
VPL%IH%GFEFSPEHO%EJ%PVVJGGJOPEH%EKH%RYJdQ%UMJONVHO%I[%EKH%XHQVJ%OHTHYJUGHLE%dFEKJNE%PL[%LHE
FLVMHPQH%FL%ZJNMLH[%EFGH%riJLS%iPLH%LJMEKIJNLO%v%iJLS%iPLH%QJNEKIJNLOsW%%
bL%EKH%VJLEHeE%JR%UPMPSMPUK%w\%JR%x̂ ô%FE%FQ%NLYF̀HY[%EKPE%EKH%MHQFONPY%VNGNYPEFTH%EMPRRFV%FGUPVEQ%JR
HFEKHM%EKH%XHQVJ%OHTHYJUGHLE%rJLY[sh%JM%XHQVJ%OHTHYJUGHLE%FL%VJGIFLPEFJL%dFEK%_JMMFQJLQh%PMH
OHGJLQEMPIY[%QHTHMHW%XKH%dHFSKE%dKFVK%GP[%LJd%IH%PEEPVKHO%EJ%it%nFYYFLSOJLjQ%̂JYFV[%p_y%QKJNYO
IH%MHTFHdHO%FL%EKH%YFSKE%JR%UPMPSMPUK%\fz%JR%EKH%x̂ ôW

cNIZHVE%EJ%EKH%FEHGQ%YFQEHO%NLOHM%EKH%KHPOFLS%JR%XMPLQUJME%{%nFSKdP[Q%|IYFSPEFJLQ%IHFLS%VJTHMHO
dFEKFL%EKH%cf]g%pSMHHGHLEh%LJ%JIZHVEFJL%FQ%MPFQHO%JL%EKH%MHQFONPY%EMPRRFV%FGUPVEQ%JR%EKH%XHQVJ
OHTHYJUGHLE%rPYJLHsW%%

XKH%VJLVYNQFJL%JR%EKH%YPEHQE%VNGNYPEFTH%PQQHQQGHLEQ%FWHW%XHQVJ%PLO%_JMMFQJLQ%VJGIFLHOh
NLOHMEP̀HL%I[%c}_~th%XHQVJjQ%EMPLQUJME%VJLQNYEPLEQh%PLO%aHVEJQ�c~̂ h%_JMMFQJLQj%EMPLQUJME
VJLQNYEPLEQh%QNSSHQE%EKPE%EKH%MHQFONPY%VNGNYPEFTH%EMPRRFV%FGUPVE%dFEK%GFEFSPEFJL%dFYY%IH%QFSLFRFVPLEY[
OHEMFGHLEPYW%

~JLQFOHMFLS%EKPE�%
�%XKH%QNMMJNLOFLS%KFSKdP[%LHEdJM̀%VPMMFHQ%THM[%KFSK%TJYNGHQ%JR%EMPRRFVh%HQUHVFPYY[%ONMFLS%EMPRRFV
UHP̀%UHMFJOQh%PLO%HeUHMFHLVHQ%EMPRRFV%VJLSHQEFJL�
�%XKH%XHQVJ%PLO%_JMMFQJLQ%OHTHYJUGHLEQ%VJGIFLHO%dFYY%SHLHMPEH%KFSK%TJYNGHQ%%JR%EMPRRFVh%dKHMH
EKH%KFSKdP[%LHEdJM̀%FQ%PYMHPO[%dHYY%VJLSHQEHO�%
�%~NGNYPEFTH%FGUPVE%MHQNYEQ%QNIGFEEHO%I[%IJEK%EKH%OHTHYJUHMQ%QKJd%P%QFSLFRFVPLE%dJMQHLFLS%JR
ZNLVEFJL%UHMRJMGPLVH�%
�%XKH%PUUYFVPLE%KPQ%LJE%NLOHMEP̀HL%P%qJPO%cPRHE[%pNOFE%JR%EKH%UMJUJQHO%KFSKdP[%YP[JNE%t%PLO
VKPLSHQ%EJ%EKH%YP[JNE%PQ%P%MHQNYE%JR%QPRHE[%FQQNHQ%VJNYO%PRRHVE%EKH%EMPRRFV%GJOHYYFLS%MHQNYEQ�%
�%XKHMH%PMH%FLVJLQFQEHLVFHQ%IHEdHHL%EKH%PQQHQQGHLEQ%VPMMFHO%JNE%I[%XHQVJ%PLO%_JMMFQJLQ�%PLO%
�%XKHMH%PMH%P%LNGIHM%JR%JNEQEPLOFLS%EMPRRFV%PQQHQQGHLE%FQQNHQ%EJ%RNYY[%MHTFHd%EKH%VNGNYPEFTH%EMPRRFV
FGUPVE

bE%dFYY%IH%KFSKY[%MFQ̀[%EJ%VJLVYNOH%EKPE%EKH%MHQFONPY%VNGNYPEFTH%EMPRRFV%FGUPVEQ%JR%EKHQH%EdJ%GPZJM
OHTHYJUGHLEQ%PMH%NLYF̀HY[%EJ%IH%QFSLFRFVPLEW%%

XKH%PVVHQQ%PLO%UPM̀FLS%YP[JNEh%UHOHQEMFPL%PLO%V[VYH%MJNEHQ%PLO%YFL̀PSHQh%FGUPVE%JL%UNIYFV
EMPLQUJMEh%PLO%RPVFYFEFHQ%RJM%OFQPIYHO%UHJUYH%KPTH%IHHL%MHTFHdHOW%XKH%UMJUJQHO%OHTHYJUGHLE%FQ%LJE
VJLQFOHMHO%EJ%GHMFE%JIZHVEFJL%JL%PL[%JR%EKH%PIJTH%PQUHVEQW%

XKH%UMJUJQHO%KFSKdP[%YP[JNE%PLO%FLEHMLPY%PVVHQQ%PLO%MJPO%YP[JNE%KPTH%IHHL%MHTFHdHO%PLO%PMH%LJE
VJLQFOHMHO%EJ%KPTH%PL[%QFSLFRFVPLE%FQQNHQ%EJ%GHMFE%JIZHVEFJLW%iP[JNE%JR%EKH%MHEPFY%VPM%UPM̀%FQ
PVVHUEPIYH%FL%UMFLVFUYHh%KJdHTHM%QNFEPIFYFE[%JR%EMPRRFV%GPLPSHGHLE%rVFMVNYPEFJLs%dFEKFL%EKH%VPM%UPM̀
QKJNYO%IH%RNMEKHM%OHGJLQEMPEHO%PLO%EKH%YP[JNE%QKJNYO%IH%PGHLOHO%dKHMH%MHkNFMHOW%bL%POOFEFJLh
RNMEKHM%OHEPFYQ%QKJNYO%IH%UMJTFOHO%JR%EKH%FLEHMLPY%VJGGHMVFPY�MHQFOHLEFPY%ZNLVEFJL%dFEKFL%EKH%PVVHQQ

Page 68



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%IJKLEMJN%KGOIPQ%GJH%KLMPGRSI%TGJILUIEMJNV%

WXI%YEFYFKIH%ZGE%YGE[MJN%YEFUMKMFJ%OFE%PXI%EIPGMS%GJH%EIKMHIJPMGS%ISITIJPK%FO%PXI%HIUISFYTIJP%GEI
\MPXMJ%PXI%EGJNI%FO%TG]MTLT%KPGJHGEHK%GJH%GEI%PXIEIOFEI%ZFJKMHIEIH%GZZIYPGRSIV%WXI%SIUIS%FO%ZGE
YGE[MJN%YEFYFKIH%OFE%PXI%XFPIS%MK%JFP%ZFJKMHIEIH%PF%RI%I]ZIKKMUIV%WXI%FYIEGPMFJGS%GEEGJNITIJPK%PF
ZGPIE%OFE%GJQ%FUIEKYMSS%OEFT%XFPIS%YGE[MJN%FUIEJMNXP%GJH%EIKMHIJPMGS%UMKMPFE%YGE[MJN%HLEMJN%SMTMPIH
PMTIK%FUIE%\II[IJHK%PF%KXGEI%PXI%EIPGMS%YGE[MJN%OGZMSMPMIK%KXFLSH%RI%HIUMKIH%GJH%G%ZGE%YGE[MJN
TGJGNITIJP%YSGJ%KXFLSH%RI%ZFUIEIH%RQ%\GQ%FO%G%ZFJHMPMFĴ_̀ab%GNEIITIJPV%

WXI%YEFYFKIH%HMKGRSIH%ZGE%YGE[MJN%YEFUMKMFJ%MK%cLKP%FUIE%de%f̀g%JFVh%OFE%EIPGMSi%ZMEZGV%jkVle%
fd%JFVh%OFE%XFPIS%GJH%̀ae%f̀a%JFVh%OFE%EIKMHIJPMGS%FO%PXIME%EIKYIZPMUI%PFPGS%ZGE%YGE[MJN%YEFUMKMFJKV
mEFLJH%gVle%fd%JFVh%FO%PXI%EIPGMS%ZGE%YGE[MJN%KYGZIK%\MSS%RI%YGEIJP%GJH%ZXMSH%KYGZIKV%mEFLJH%knge
fonj%JFVh%FO%PXI%EIPGMS%ZGE%YGE[MJN%KYGZIK%KXFLSH%RI%YEFUMHIH%OFE%REF\J%RGHNI%XFSHIEK

pFE%PXI%EIPGMS%ISITIJPi%MP%MK%YEFYFKIH%PF%YEFUMHI%je%flJFVh%ISIZPEMZ%UIXMZSI%ZXGENMJN%YFMJPK%fqrstKh
\MPX%G%OLEPXIE%̀je%fkd%JFVh%KYGZIK%PF%RI%YGKKMUI%KYGZIK%PF%TG[I%G%PFPGS%FO%kae%YEFUMKMFJV%%WXI
qsrt%YEFUMKMFJ%HFIK%JFP%TIIP%PXI%uFJHFJ%tSGJ%KPGJHGEHK%EIvLMEMJN%̀ae%FO%GSS%KYGZIK%PF%XGUI
ISIZPEMZ%ZXGENMJN%YFMJPK%GJH%GJ%GHHMPMFJGS%̀ae%YGKKMUI%YEFUMKMFJ%OFE%ISIZPEMZ%UIXMZSIK%MJ%PXI%OLPLEIV
wF%FRcIZPMFJ%MK%EGMKIH%FJ%PXI%GRFUI%KXFEPOGSS%KLRcIZP%PF%G%EIUMI\%TIZXGJMKT%FO%PXI%LKI%GJH
MJZEIGKI%FO%GZPMUI%qrstKV

WXI%EIKMHIJPMGS%YEFYFKGSK%HF%JFP%MJZSLHI%GJQ%qsrtKV%WXI%uFJHFJ%tSGJ%KPGJHGEHK%EIvLMEI%kae%FO%GSS
KYGZIK%PF%XGUI%ISIZPEMZ%ZXGENMJN%YFMJPK%GJH%GJ%GHHMPMFJGS%kae%YGKKMUI%YEFUMKMFJ%OFE%ISIZPEMZ
UIXMZSIK%MJ%PXI%OLPLEIV%WXI%HIUISFYIE%KXFLSH%YEFUMHI%GP%SIGKP%je%fj%JFVh%GZPMUI%qrstK%GJH%G%OLEPXIE
j̀e%f̀j%JFVh%YGKKMUI%KYGZIK%\MPX%G%EIUMI\%TIZXGJMKT%FO%PXI%LKI%GJH%MJZEIGKI%FO%GZPMUI%qrstKV%

xJI%ZGE%ZSLR%KYGZI%MK%YEFYFKIH%OFE%PXI%EIKMHIJPMGS%HIUISFYTIJPi%\XMZX%MK%GZZIYPGRSI%MJ%YEMJZMYSIV
yIPGMSK%FO%PXI%FYIEGPMFJ%GJH%TGJGNITIJP%FO%PXI%ZGE%ZSLR%KXFLSH%RI%KLRTMPPIHV%

xJI%ZFGZX%YGE[MJN%KYGZI%MK%YEFYFKIH%FJ%pEIIzISGJH%{GQ%GK%G%HIHMZGPIH%KYGZI%OFE%PXI%XFPISV%WXMK
MK%LJGZZIYPGRSIi%YEMJZMYGSSQ%HLI%PF%P\F%EIGKFJK|%FJIi%PXI%ZFGZX%YGE[MJN%KYGZI%MK%YEFYFKIH%FJ%PXI
XMNX\GQ%GJH%PXIEIOFEI%ZGJJFP%RI%HIHMZGPIH%PF%PXI%YEFYFKIH%XFPISi%GJH%KIZFJHi%PXI%sFLJZMS%EIKMKPK
FJ%PXI%LKI%FO%XMNX\GQ%SGJH%PF%YEFUMHI%FJnKPEIIP%YGE[MJN%RGQK%MJZSLHMJN%ZFGZX%YGE[MJN%EIvLMEIH%OFE
HIUISFYTIJPKV%}JKPIGHi%GJQ%HIUISFYTIJP%EIvLMEMJN%YGE[MJN%OFE%ZFGZXIK%FE%FPXIE%PQYIK%FO%UIXMZSIK
KXFLSH%YEFUMHI%G%KLMPGRSI%SGQFLP%PF%GZZFTTFHGPI%KLZX%YGE[MJN%GJH%TGJFILUEMJN%\MPXMJ%PXI%KMPIV%

fu~�%ZFTTIJPK%FJ%_��s~%%pIRV%kào%Wm�%WXI%EIUMKIH%KZXITI%HFIK%JFP%YEFUMHI%ZFGZX%YGE[MJN
KYGZI%OFE%PXI%XFPISV%�IKPEMZPMFJK%KXFLSH%RI%MTYFKIH%FJ%PXI%XFPIS%RQ%\GQ%FO%_̀ab%GNEIITIJP%JFP%PF
ZGPIE%OFE%ZFGZX%YGEPMIK%GJĤFE%ZFGZXIK%PF̂OEFT%PXI%XFPISVh

sQZSI%YGE[MJN%MK%YEFUMHIH%PF%PXI%EISIUGJP%KPGJHGEHK%OFE%PXI%EIPGMS%ZLKPFTIEK%GJH%ITYSFQIIKi%XFPISi
GJH%EIKMHIJPMGSV%WXI%GZZIKKMRMSMPQ%GJH%SGQFLP%FO%PXI%ZQZSI%YGE[MJN%GEI%ZFJKMHIEIH%GZZIYPGRSIV%

m%OEGTI\FE[%WEGUIS%tSGJ%GJH%KIYGEGPI%WEGUIS%tSGJK%OFE%PXI%pFFH%�IPGMS%_PFEI%GJH%�FPIS%XGUI%RIIJ
KLRTMPPIH%\MPX%PXI%GYYSMZGPMFJV%m%UIEKMFJ%FO%PXI%WEGUIS%tSGJ%GZZIYPIH%RQ%WOu%MK%MJZSLHIH%MJ%PXI
OLEPXIE%PEGJKYFEP%GKKIKKTIJP%�GQ%kàkV%%_LRcIZP%PF%ZFTTIJPK%OEFT%PXI%sFLJZMS�K%PEGUIS%YSGJ
FOOMZIEi%PXI%PEGUIS%YSGJK%KXFLSH%RI%ZFJHMPMFJIH%FE%ZFUIEIH%\MPXMJ%PXI%_̀ab%GNEIITIJP%GK
GYYEFYEMGPIV%

�IZFTTIJHGPMFJ

wF%FRcIZPMFJ%MK%EGMKIH%FJ%PXI%XMNX\GQK%GJH%PEGJKYFEPGPMFJ%GKYIZPK%FO%PXI%YEFYFKIH%WIKZF
HIUISFYTIJP%GSFJIV%

Page 69



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFGHGIJKL%MINNOJHP
E%PQNNKRS%IT%UOFOPHRGKJ%MRIPPGJV%HGNOP%WKP%XOOJ%URIYGFOF%TIR%ZGLLGJVFIJ%[GRMQP%\QJMHGIJ]
MKLMQLKHOF%XS%K%PUROKFPWOOH%QPGJV%HWO%ÔGPHGJV%KJF%URIUIPOF%PGVJKL%PHKVGJV%KJF%MSMLO%HGNOP_%E
MINUKRGPIJ%IT%XKPO%KJF%URIUIPOF%ROPQLHP%GP%URIYGFOF%TIR%HWO%̀a%UOKb_%EJ%ÔKNULO%MKLMQLKHGIJ%WKP
KLPI%XOOJ%URIYGFOF%TIR%IJO%IT%HWO%LIJVOR]%GT%JIH%HWO%LIJVOPH%RIQHO%HWKH%K%%UOFOPHRGKJ%%NGVWH
ROKPIJKXLS%HKbO%KJF%IJ%HWGP%XKPGP%HWO%NOHWIFILIVS%GP%MIJPGFOROF%HI%XO%RIXQPH_%cĜ%IT%HOJ%%UIPPGXLO
MRIPPGJV%%NIYONOJHP%dGLL%ÔUORGOJMO%MWKJVOP%IT%QJFOR%ef%POMIJFP%KP%K%ROPQLH%IT%HWO%%\QJMHGIJ
KLHORKHGIJP]%XQH%TIQR%MRIPPGJV%NIYONOJHP%dGLL%ÔUORGOJMO%GJMROKPOF%KYORKVO%MRIPPGJV%HGNOP%IT%IYOR
gf%POMIJFP%KJF%QU%HI%hi%POMIJFP_%jWOPO%MWKJVOP%KRO%HWO%ROPQLH%IT%NKGJHKGJGJV%URIYGPGIJ%IT%PKTO
MIJHRILLOF%MRIPPGJV%TKMGLGHGOP%TIR%KLL%UOFOPHRGKJ%NIYONOJHP%KH%HWO%\QJMHGIJ_%%jWO%GJMROKPOF%MRIPPGJV
HGNOP%KRO%LGNGHOF]%PUOMGTGM%GNUKMHP%IT%HWO%\QJMHGIJ%KLHORKHGIJP%dWGMW]%IYORKLL]%NGHGVKHO%HWO%HRKTTGM
GNUKMHP%IT%HWO%FOYOLIUNOJH_k

jRKJPUIRH%l%ZGVWdKSP%mXLGVKHGIJP%

jWO%GHONP%LGPHOF%XOLId%PWIQLF%XO%MIYOROF%dGHWGJ%HWO%cefi%KVROONOJH%IR%MIJFGHGIJOF%KP%KUURIURGKHOn

I%[KR%̀KRb%aKJKVONOJH%̀LKJ%o[̀ à p%GJMLQFGJV%PWKRGJV%HWO%ROHKGL%MKR%UKRbGJV%dGHW%WIHOL%IYORJGVWH
KJF%dGHW%ROPGFOJHGKL%YGPGHIRP%FQRGJV%LGNGHOF%HGNOP%IYOR%dOObOJFPq%
I%r[s̀ P%TIR%ROPGFOJHGKLn%ht%KMHGYO%KJF%eht%UKPPGYO%dGHW%K%ROYGOd%NOMWKJGPNq
I%r[s̀ P%TIR%ROHKGLn%ROYGOd%NOMWKJGPN%IT%HWO%QPO%KJF%GJMROKPO%IT%KMHGYO%rs[̀ Pq
I%uRIdJ%XKFVO%MKR%UKRbGJV%PUKMOP%dGHWGJ%HWO%ROHKGL%MKR%UKRbn%vwxt%oxwh%JIP_pq
I%yOHKGLP%IT%GJHORJKL%KMMOPP%RIKFP%KJF%MKR%UKRbGJV%HIVOHWOR%dGHW%PdOUH%UKHWP%GJMLQFGJV%xffNN
NKRVGJP%TIR%ORRIRq
I%yOHKGLP%IT%HWO%MKR%MLQXn%UKRbGJV%PUKMO]%IUORKHGIJ]%KJF%NKJKVONOJHq
I%aOKPQROP%HI%PHIU%HWO%JIJwROPGFOJHGKL%YOWGMLOP%ÔGHGJV%TRIN%HWO%URIUIPOF%HWRIQVW%YOWGMLO%RIQHO%TIR
uLIMbP%[%HI%rq
I%ZGVWdKS%zNURIYONOJHP%LGPHOF%XOLId%HI%XO%KVROOF%GJ%FOHKGL%XOTIRO%MINNOJMONOJH%KJF%dIRbP%HI
XO%MINULOHOF%XOTIRO%IMMQUKHGIJ%IT%HWO%FOYOLIUNOJHn
I%zNURIYONOJHP%KH{GJ%YGMGJGHS%IT%HWO%PORYGMO%RIKF%KUURIKMW%HI%|ROO}OLKJF%~KS%PQX\OMH%HI%RIKF
PKTOHS%KQFGHq%
I%�OwGJHRIFQMHGIJ%IT%HWO%RGVWH%HQRJ%TIR%HRKTTGM%KH%HWO%ZGLLGJVFIJ%[GRMQP%\QJMHGIJ%TRIN%HWO%�IJV%�KJO
JIRHWXIQJF%KUURIKMWq
I%aIFGTSGJV%HWO%ÔGPHGJV%RGVWH%HQRJ%GJHI%HWO%dOPHORJ%PGHO%KMMOPP%TIR%HRKTTGM%MINGJV%TRIN%HWO%Egf
dOPHXIQJFq
I%zJHRIFQMHGIJ%IT%K%PIQHWXIQJF%LOTH%HQRJ%TLKRO%KH%HWO%ZGLLGJVFIJ%[GRMQP%\QJMHGIJ%TRIN%HWO%�IJV%�KJO
PIQHWXIQJF%KUURIKMW_%jWO%LOTH%HQRJ%LKJO%RO�QGROP%K%dGFOJGJV%IT%HWO%�IJV%�KJO%MKRRGKVOdKS%KJF
TIIHdKS]%HKbGJV%LKJF%TRIN%UKRH%IT%HWO%PIQHW%dOPH%MIRJOR%IT%HWO%FOYOLIUNOJH%PGHOq
I%�KRRIdGJV%IT%HWO%GPLKJF%HI%HWO%dOPH%IT%HWO%ZGLLGJVFIJ%[GRMQP%\QJMHGIJ]%HI%KLLId%URIYGPGIJ%IT%HdI
dOPHXIQJF%HRKTTGM%LKJOP%IJ%|ROO}OLKJF%~KS%HI%HWO%dOPH%IT%HWO%ZGLLGJVFIJ%[GRMQP%\QJMHGIJq
I%̀RIYGPGIJ%IT%KJ%GJTIRNKL%UOFOPHRGKJ%ROTQVO%MRIPPGJV%KH%HWO%dOPHORJ%PGHO%KMMOPPq
I%̀RIYGPGIJ%IT%K%PWKROF%MSMLO{TIIHdKS%GJHI%HWO%PGHO%TRIN%HWO%dOPHORJ%PGHO%KMMOPP%HIdKRFP%HWO
URIUIPOF%TIIF%ROHKGL%PHIRO%KJF%HWROO%JIJwTIIF%ROHKGL%QJGHPq
I%jRKTTGM%PGVJKL%HGNGJVP%KJF%IUORKHGIJP%q
I%�OYGOd%LGVWHGJV%KJF%HWO%YGPGXGLGHS%IT%PGVJP%KJF%RIKF%NKRbGJVP%KH%KJF%GJ%HWO%PQRRIQJFGJV%IT
ZGLLGJVFIJ%[GRMQP%\QJMHGIJ%oÔHOJH%IT%ROYGOd%HI%XO%KVROOF%dGHW%HWO%[IQJMGL�P%ZGVWdKSP%rJVGJOORp%KJF
GNULONOJH%dIRbP%RO�QGROF%XS%HWO%[IQJMGLq%
I%̀RIYGFO%MKRRGKVOdKS%KJF%TIIHdKS%ROPQRTKMGJV]%KJHGwPbGF%PQRTKMGJV]%KJF%QUVRKFO%UOFOPHRGKJ%GPLKJFP
KJF%RIKF%NKRbGJVP%oÔHOJH%IT%dIRbP%HI%XO%KVROOF%dGHW%HWO%[IQJMGL�P%ZGVWdKSP%rJVGJOORpq%
I%sOWGMLO%KMHQKHOF%PGVJP%KJF%RIKF%NKRbGJVP%HI%OJTIRMO%HWO%xfNUW%PUOOF%LGNGH%IJ%|ROO}OLKJF%~KS
odOPHXIQJFp_%
I%%%%%%%[IKMW%UKRbGJV%OJWKJMONOJHP%IJ%|ROO}LKJF%~KS
I%�OYGPOF%HRKTTGM%NIFOLLGJV%IT%HWO%WGVWdKS%JOHdIRb%oÔHOJH%HI%XO%KUURIYOF%XS%HWO%[IQJMGL�P
ZGVWdKSP%rJVGJOORp%HI%XO%PQXNGHHOF%HI%KJF%KUURIYOF%GJ%dRGHGJV%XS%HWO%[IQJMGL%XOTIRO

Page 70



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

C,+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-%E&FF)+)#,!(G

HIJJKLHKJKLM%IN%MOK%PKQKRISJKLM%%TLP%TLU%VIWXY%WKTYILTZRU%WK[\]WKP%ZU%MOK%̂I\LH]R%MI%ZK
HIJSRKMKP%ZKNIWK%IHH\STM]IL%IN%MOK%PKQKRISJKLM_
I%̂ILMW]Z\M]IL%MI%WKTR%M]JK%]LNIWJTM]IL%YUYMKJ%TM%Z\Y%YMISY%SW]IW%MI%HIJJKLHKJKLM_
I%̂ILYMW\HM]IL%̀Ia]YM]HY%bRTL%ĉ b̀d%MI%]LHR\PK%cZ\M%LIM%R]J]MKP%MIde%
%̂ILYMW\HM]IL%MWTNN]H%aKLKWTM]IL%ZU%PKQKRISJKLM%SOTYK_
%fHHKYY%WI\MKY_
%̂ILMWTHMIW%STWX]La_
%gKR]QKW]KY%MI%TQI]P%O]aOVTU%LKMVIWX%SKTX%OI\WY%TLP%MWTNN]H%YKLY]M]QK%OI\WY_
%̂ILYMW\HM]IL%YMTNN%MWTQKR%SRTL_
%hKTY\WKY%MI%JTLTaK%RIHTR]YKP%SW]IW]M]KYi
I%jWTQKR%bRTL%cY\ZkKHM%MI%MOK%jWTQKR%bRTL%INN]HKW%HIJJKLMYd
I%%%%%%%gKR]QKWU%TLP%YKWQ]HK%SRTL

clNN]HKW%LIMKe%̂TW%bTWX%hTLTaKJKLM%bRTL%ĉbhbdm%n̂ obYm%ZWIVL%ZTPaK%HTW%STWX]La%YSTHKYm
PKMT]RY%IN%]LMKWLTR%THHKYY%WITPY%TLP%HTW%STWX]La%MIaKMOKW%V]MO%YVKSM%STMOYm%PKR]QKWU%TLP%YKWQ]HK
SRTL%TLP%PKMT]RY%IN%MOK%HTW%HR\Z%c]LHR\P]La%STWX]La%YSTHKm%ISKWTM]ILm%TLP%JTLTaKJKLMd%TWK%HIQKWKP
ZU%HILP]M]ILYdi

npoqrlphnpjf̀%brljn̂ jqlp%spqj

pI]YKe

q%WKNKW%MI%MOK%TZIQK%PKMT]RKP%TSSR]HTM]IL%NIW%J]tKP%\YK%WKPKQKRISJKLM%HIJSW]Y]La%MOK%KWKHM]IL%IN%T
umvwu%Y[iJi%NIIPYMIWK%csYK%̂RTYY%fxdm%V]MO%xyz%HTW%STWX]La%YSTHKY%TLP%u{%HUHRK%YSTHKY_%u%WKMT]R
\L]MYm%MIMTRR]La%xm|uy%Y[iJ%csYK%̂RTYY%fx%MI%fvd_%T%x||%Y[iJ%YTNKW%LK]aOZI\WOIIPY%\L]M%csYK%̂RTYY
gxd_%T%}%YMIWKU%cSR\Y%SRTLM%RKQKRd%y|%ZKPWIIJ%OIMKR%csYK%̂RTYY%̂xd%MIaKMOKW%V]MO%TYYIH]TMKP
O]aOVTUY%TRMKWTM]ILY%TLP%RTLPYHTS]Lai

q%OTQK%HILY]PKWKP%MOK%LI]YK%WKSIWM%SWKSTWKP%ZU%~OTWSY%rKPJIWK%bTWMLKWYO]S%PTMKP%{{LP%hTU%{|x{
cWKNi%x|xxu�z�rxdi%jOK%~rb%WKSIWM%HILY]PKWY%MOK%PKQKRISJKLM%HIQKWKP%ZU%c]d%PKMT]RKP%TSSR]HTM]IL
w{}}�fbb�{|xw�vx�%%]LHR\P]La%MOK%JT]L%NIIPYMIWKm%c]]d%I\MR]LK%TSSR]HTM]IL%%w{}}�fbb�{|xw�vxz
]LHR\P]La%N]QK%WKY]PKLM]TR%ZRIHXY%f%MI%ni%

hU%HIJJKLMY%IL%LI]YK%]YY\KY%IL%PKMT]RKP%TSSR]HTM]IL%%w{}}�fbb�{|xw�vx�%%TWK%a]QKL%ZKRIVi%jOKYK
HIJJKLMY%MTXK%THHI\LM%IN%MOK%SWISIYKP%PKQKRISJKLM%HIQKWKP%ZU%MOK%TYYIH]TMKP%I\MR]LK
TSSR]HTM]ILi

jOK%LI]YK%TYYKYYJKLM%]L%MOK%~rb%LI]YK%TYYKYYJKLM%]Y%ZTYKP%IL%MOK%�IQKWLJKLM�Y%pTM]ILTR
bRTLL]La%bIR]HU%�WTJKVIWX%cpbb�d%IN%hTWHO%{|x{m%VO]HO%HTLHKRRKP%bb�{w%�bRTLL]La%TLP%LI]YK�
a]Q]La%MOK%�IQKWLJKLM�Y%SWKQ]I\Y%a\]PTLHK%IL%LI]YK%]YY\KYi%pbb�%STWTaWTSO%x{u%YMTMKY%MOTM
SRTLL]La%PKH]Y]ILY%YOI\RP%c]d%TQI]P%LI]YK%NWIJ%a]Q]La%W]YK%MI%Y]aL]N]HTLM%TPQKWYK%]JSTHMY%IL%OKTRMO
TLP%[\TR]MU%IN%R]NK%TY%T%WKY\RM%IN%LKV%PKQKRISJKLMm%TLP%c]]d%J]M]aTMK%TLP%WKP\HK%MI%T%J]L]J\J%IMOKW
TPQKWYK%]JSTHMY%IL%OKTRMO%TLP%[\TR]MU%IN%R]NK%TW]Y]La%NWIJ%LKV%PKQKRISJKLMm%]LHR\P]La%MOWI\aO%MOK
\YK%IN%HILP]M]ILYi%fHHIWP]La%MI%MOK%�IQKWLJKLM�Y%pI]YK%bIR]HU%~MTMKJKLM%NIW%nLaRTLP%cpb~nd%IN
hTWHO%{|x|m%MOKYK%T]JY%YOI\RP%ZK%THO]KQKP%V]MO]L%MOK%HILMKtM%IN%�IQKWLJKLM%SIR]HU%IL%Y\YMT]LTZRK
PKQKRISJKLMi

fY%P]YH\YYKP%ZKRIVm%q%THHKSM%MOTM%MOK%SIR]HU%WK[\]WKJKLMY%IN%MOK%pbb�%TLP%pb~n%HTL%ZK%JKM%NIW
MOK%QTW]I\Y%LI]YK%]YY\KY%ZU%MOK%]JSIY]M]IL%IN%TSSWISW]TMK%SRTLL]La%HILP]M]ILY%HILMWIRR]La%LI]YK
]JSTHMYi%qM%YOI\RP%ZK%LIMKP%MOTM%T%HILP]M]IL%V]RR%ZK%]JSIYKP%IL%TYYIH]TMKP%SRTLL]La%TSSR]HTM]IL
w{}}�fbb�{|x{�xvwv%WK[\]W]La%LI]YK%]LY\RTM]IL%TLP%QKLM]RTM]IL%MI%SWIQ]PK%YTM]YNTHMIWU%]LMKWLTR%LI]YK
RKQKRY%]L%MOK%SWISIYKP%LKV%WKY]PKLM]TR%ZRIHXY%f%MI%ni

Page 71



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJ%KGLMKN%OMPOQRSGT%UP%LVKVWKVLF%XXYX%NFVN%ZUNF%VLLKMLKUVNG%[UNUWVNUMP%[GVTRKGT\%NFG
SG]GQML[GPN%OMRQS%LKMOGGS%ZUNFMRN%NFG%QÛGQUFMMS%M_%FVK[UPW%NFG%V[GPUǸ%M_%GaUTNUPW%MK%LKMLMTGS
KGTUSGPNUVQ%SZGQQUPWT%MP%NFG%bVTUT%M_%cd%FMRKT%NKVSUPW%VPS%cd%FMRKT%TGK]UOUPWY%EFUT%OMPOQRTUMP%ZVT
KGLGVNGS%UP%HIJ%QGNNGK%SVNGS%XX%eVPRVK̀%cfXcY%EFGKG_MKG\%NFG%SUTORTTUMP%bGQMZ%OMPTUSGKT%ZFGNFGK
MK%PMN%KGTNKUONUMPT%VKG%KGgRUKGS%_MK%NKVSUPW%FMRKT%M_%NFG%[VUP%TNMKG%VPS%KGNVUQ%RPUNT\%VPS%_MK%FMRKT%M_
TGK]UOUPW%SGQU]GKUGTY%

hVK%LVK̂UPW%VONU]UǸ%PMUTG
HGONUMP%i%M_%NFG%HIJ%KGLMKN%OMPNVUPT%VP%VTTGTT[GPN%M_%OVK%LVK̂UPW%VONU]UǸ%PMUTGY%EVbQGT%iYdj%VPS
iYdk%WU]G%LKGSUONGS%ljGg\E%V]GKVWG%PMUTG%QG]GQT%_KM[%OVK%LVK̂UPW%_MK%SV̀NU[G%VPS%PUWFNmNU[G
KGTLGONU]GQ̀%VN%NFG%GaUTNUPW%LKMLGKNUGT%M_%HZVQQMZ%Jn\%kVKPVKST%lMSWG%nMNGQ\%VPS%KGTUSGPNUVQ
LKMLGKNUGT%UP%oKGGpGQVPS%qV̀Y%EVbQG%iYrj%WU]GT%LKGSUONGS%ljGg\E%PMUTG%QG]GQT%_KM[%OVK%LVK̂UPW
VONU]UǸ%_MK%SV̀NU[G%VPS%PUWFNmNU[G%KGTLGONU]GQ̀%VN%NFG%LKMLMTGS%KGTUSGPNUVQ%bQVÔT%h\%s%VPS%t\%VPS
NFG%LKMLMTGS%PGZ%FMNGQY

IGLMKN%LVKVWKVLF%iYr%OQVU[T%NFVN%NFG%LKGSUONGS%OVK%LVK̂%VONU]UǸ%ljGg\E%V]GKVWG%PMUTG%QG]GQT%VN
GaUTNUPW%VPS%LKMLMTGS%LKMLGKNUGT%VKG%ZUNFUP%qMKQS%nGVQNF%uKWVPUTVNUMP%vqnuw%WRUSGQUPG%]VQRGT%_MK
SV̀%VPS%PUWFNmNU[G\%VPS%TUWPU_UOVPNQ̀%bGQMZ%NFG%GaUTNUPW%PMUTG%OQU[VNG%UP%NFG%]UOUPUǸ%M_%NFG%PGVKGTN
SZGQQUPWTY%uP%NFUT%bVTUT\%KGLMKN%LVKVWKVLF%iYx%OQVU[T%NFVN%NFG%[VUP%TNMKG%OMRQS%NKVSG%RPKGTNKUONGS
_MK%cd%FMRKT%LGK%SV̀%ZUNFMRN%PMUTG%_KM[%ORTNM[GK%OVK%LVK̂UPW%VONU]UǸ%VS]GKTGQ̀%V__GONUPW%KGTUSGPNUVQ
V[GPUǸY%

y%VOOGLN%NFVN%NFG%LKM]UTUMP%M_%ljGg\XrF%V]GKVWG%PMUTG%QG]GQT%_MK%OVK%LVK̂UPW%VONU]UǸ%LKM]USGT%VP
VSGgRVNG%_MK[%M_%VTTGTT[GPN%_MK%SV̀NU[G\%VPS%NFVN%OVK%LVK̂UPW%VONU]UǸ%PMUTG%TFMRQS%PMN%bG%V
LKMbQG[%SRKUPW%NFG%SV̀Y%y%ZMRQS\%FMZG]GK\%FV]G%GaLGONGS%NFG%VTTGTT[GPN%M_%OVK%LVK̂UPW%VONU]UǸ
PMUTG%VN%PUWFN%NM%RTG%lj[Va%LGV̂%PMUTG%LKGSUONUMPT\%UP%VSSUNUMP%NM%ljGg\iF%V]GKVWG%PMUTG
LKGSUONUMPTY%uZUPW%NM%NFG%KGQVNU]GQ̀%QVKWG%TGLVKVNUMP%SUTNVPOGT%UP]MQ]GS\%y%PMZ%VOOGLN%NFVN%PMUTG
_KM[%ORTNM[GK%OVK%LVK̂UPW%ZUQQ%PMN%bG%V%LKMbQG[%VN%NFG%GaUTNUPW%KGTUSGPNUVQ%LKMLGKNUGT%UP%oKGGpGQVPS
qV̀Y%jQNFMRWF%NFG%LKMLMTGS%KGTUSGPNUVQ%bQMÔT%j%NM%t%VKG%OQMTGK%NM%NFG%OVK%LVK̂%VKGV\%NFMTG
LKMLGKNUGT%ZUQQ%bG%LKM]USGS%ZUNF%PMUTG%[UNUWVNUMP%UP%NFG%_MK[%M_%PMUTG%UPTRQVNUMP%VPS%]GPNUQVNUMPY%y
NFGKG_MKG%PMZ%VQTM%VOOGLN%NFVN%LKM]UTUMP%M_%lj[Va%LGV̂%PMUTG%QG]GQT%_MK%NFGTG%PGZ%LKMLGKNUGT%VN
PUWFN%_KM[%OVK%LVK̂UPW%VONU]UǸ%UT%RPPGOGTTVK̀Y%%

zMUTG%U[LVON%VN%NFG%LKMLMTGS%FMNGQ%_KM[%OVK%LVK̂UPW%VONU]UǸ%UT%SUTORTTGS%QVNGK\%VPS%ZUQQ%bG%SGVQN%ZUNF
b̀%VLLQUOVNUMP%M_%PMUTG%UPTRQVNUMP%VPS%]GPNUQVNUMP%NM%NFG%LKMLMTGS%FMNGQY%

yP%]UGZ%M_%NFG%VbM]G\%y%bGQUG]G%NFVN%OVK%LVK̂UPW%VONU]UǸ%PMUTG%ZUQQ%PMN%bG%TUWPU_UOVPNQ̀%SGNKU[GPNVQ%NM
KGTUSGPNUVQ%V[GPUǸ%SRKUPW%SV̀NU[G%VPS%PUWFNmNU[G\%VPS%SMGT%PMN%{RTNU_̀%KGTNKUONUPW%NKVSUPW%FMRKT%VN
PUWFN%_MK%NFG%[VUP%TNMKG%VPS%|%KGNVUQ%RPUNTY%

IMVS%NKV__UO%PMUTG
HGONUMP%}%VPS%jPPGaG%k%M_%NFG%HIJ%KGLMKN%OMPNVUP%VP%VTTGTT[GPN%M_%KMVS%NKV__UO%PMUTGY%jPPGaG%k
WU]GT%LKGSUONGS%SV̀NU[G%PMUTG%OMPNMRKT%_KM[%KMVS%NKV__UO\%ZUNF%jPPGaG%kX%WU]UPW%GaUTNUPW%SV̀NU[G
PMUTG%OMPNMRKT\%jPPGaG%kc%WU]UPW%GaUTNUPW%LQRT%SG]GQML[GPN%SV̀NU[G%PMUTG%OMPNMRKT\%VPS%jPPGaG
k|%WU]UPW%SV̀NU[G%PMUTG%OFVPWG%OMPNMRKTY%JVKVWKVLF%}Yr%OMPOQRSGT%NFVN%OFVPWGT%UP%KMVS%NKV__UO
PMUTG%VN%NFG%PGVKGTN%SZGQQUPWT%ZMRQS%bG%VKMRPS%X%Sk%MK%QGTT%VPS\%VT%TROF\%NFGKG%ZMRQS%bG%PM
SGNKU[GPN%NM%KGTUSGPNUVQ%V[GPUǸ%SRG%NM%KMVS%NKV__UO%PMUTGY%

EFG%LKGSUONUMPT%M_%KMVS%NKV__UO%PMUTG%OMPNVUPGS%UP%jPPGaG%k%VKG%UP%NGK[T%M_%ljGg\XrF%V]GKVWG%PMUTG
QG]GQT%M]GK%NFG%SV̀NU[G%LGKUMS\%VPS%SM%PMN%OM]GK%KMVS%NKV__UO%PMUTG%VN%PUWFNY%nMZG]GK\%jPPGaG%h
WU]GT%OMPNMRKT%M_%LKGSUONGS%M]GKVQQ%ljGg\iF%V]GKVWG%PMUTG%QG]GQT%VN%PUWFNY%HUPOG%NFG%OMPNMRKT%VKG
_MK%M]GKVQQ%PMUTG\%NFG̀%UPOQRSG%KMVS%NKV__UO%PMUTGY%jPPGaG%hd%WU]GT%OMPNMRKT%M_%LKGSUONGS%OFVPWGT%UP
PUWFNmNU[G%M]GKVQQ%ljGg\iF%V]GKVWG%PMUTG%QG]GQTY%EFGTG%OMPNMRKT%TFMZ%NFVN%M]GKVQQ%ljGg\iF
V]GKVWG%PMUTG%QG]GQT%VN%PUWFN%SM%PMN%UPOKGVTG%b̀%[MKG%NFVP%X%Sk%VN%NFG%GaUTNUPW%KGTUSGPNUVQ

Page 72



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGEHFIJHK%JL%MFHHNHOPLQ%RPST%UVH%WXY%OHIIHF%QPIHQ%ZZ%[PL\PFS%]̂Z]%POKG%K\__HKIK%IVPI%IVHFH
G̀\OQ%aH%LG%KJ_LJbJcPLI%JLcFHPKH%JL%LGJKH%OHdHOK%bFGe%c\KIGeHF%IFPbbJc%PI%LJ_VI%PI%HfJKIJL_%FHKJQHLIJPO
EFGEHFIJHKT%

gL%dJH̀ %Gb%IVH%PaGdHh%g%aHOJHdH%IVPI%FGPQ%IFPbbJc%LGJKH%̀ JOO%LGI%aH%KJ_LJbJcPLIOS%QHIFJeHLIPO%IG
FHKJQHLIJPO%PeHLJIS%Q\FJL_%QPSIJeH%PLQ%LJ_VIiIJeHh%PLQ%QGHK%LGI%j\KIJbS%FHKIFJcIJL_%IFPQJL_%VG\FK%PI
LJ_VI%bGF%IVH%ePJL%KIGFH%PLQ%k%FHIPJO%\LJIKT%

lHOJdHFS%LGJKH
WHcIJGL%m%PLQ%nLLHfH%n%Gb%IVH%WXY%FHEGFI%cGLIPJLK%PL%PKKHKKeHLI%Gb%QHOJdHFS%LGJKHh%JLcO\QJL_%aGIV
LGJKH%bFGe%KHFdJcH%SPFQ%PcIJdJIS%PLQ%LGJKH%bFGe%eGdJL_%QHOJdHFS%dHVJcOHKT%YFHQJcIHQ%onHphU%PdHFP_H
LGJKH%cGLIG\FK%bFGe%KHFdJcJL_%PcIJdJIS%PFH%_JdHL%JL%nLLHfH%nT%UPaOHK%mTqP%PLQ%mTqa%_JdH%EFHQJcIHQ
onHphU%PdHFP_H%LGJKH%OHdHOK%PI%HfJKIJL_%EFGEHFIJHK%bFGe%KHFdJcJL_%PcIJdJIS%bGF%QPSIJeH%PLQ%LJ_VIiIJeH
FHKEHcIJdHOST%YPFP_FPEV%mTr%cOPJeK%IVPI%IVPI%IVHKH%EFHQJcIHQ%onHphU%PdHFP_H%LGJKH%OHdHOK%cGeEOS
J̀IV%IVH%RGFOQ%sHPOIV%tF_PLJKPIJGL%_\JQHOJLH%dPO\HKh%PLQ%PFH%KJ_LJbJcPLIOS%aHOG̀ %IVH%HfJKIJL_%LGJKH
cOJePIHT%nQQJIJGLPO%cGLKJQHFPIJGL%JK%_JdHL%IG%onePf%EHPu%LGJKH%OHdHOK%bFGe%QHOJdHFJHK%PI%LJ_VIh%PK
QJKc\KKHQ%aHOG̀ T

XHEGFI%EPFP_FPEV%mTv%_JdHK%EFHQJcIHQ%onePf%EHPu%LGJKH%OHdHOK%bFGe%QHOJdHFJHK%wPKK\eHQ%cP\KHQ
aS%EPKKJL_%QHOJdHFS%OGFFJHKx%PI%HfJKIJL_%EFGEHFIJHKT%UVH%EFHQJcIHQ%onePf%EHPu%LGJKH%OHdHOK%PFH%vrTZ
Qy%PI%yPFLPFQK%oGQ_H%sGIHOh%PLQ%aHÌHHL%vk%Qy%PLQ%vqTz%Qy%PI%HfJKIJL_%FHKJQHLIJPO%EFGEHFIJHK%JL
MFHHNHOPLQ%RPST%XHEGFI%EPFP_FPEV%mTm%PcuLG̀ OHQ_HK%IVPI%onePf%EHPu%LGJKH%OHdHOK%PFH%{KOJ_VIOS{
JL%HfcHKK%Gb%Rst%_\JQHOJLH%dPO\HKT%gI%EGJLIK%G\Ih%VG̀ HdHFh%IVPI%IVH%HfJKIJL_%LGJKH%cOJePIH%POFHPQS
JLcO\QHK%LGJKH%HdHLIK%JL%HfcHKK%Gb%IVJK%OHdHO%IVFG\_VG\I%IVH%LJ_VI%EHFJGQT

YPFP_FPEV%mT|%_JdHK%EFHQJcIHQ%onePf%EHPu%LGJKH%OHdHOK%bFGe%LJ_VIiIJeH%QHOJdHFJHK%wPKK\eHQ
cP\KHQ%aS%EPKKJL_%QHOJdHFS%OGFFJHKx%PI%IVH%EFGEGKHQ%LH̀ %EFGEHFIJHKT%UVH%EFHQJcIHQ%onePf%EHPu
LGJKH%OHdHOK%PFH%\E%IG%mrTq%Qy%PI%EFGEGKHQ%yOGcu%}%PLQ%\E%IG%m|Tk%Qy%PI%IVH%EFGEGKHQ%LH̀ %VGIHOT
XHEGFI%EPFP_FPEV%mTz%FHcG_LJKHK%IVPI%IVH%EFHQJcIHQ%onePf%EHPu%LGJKH%OHdHOK%PI%yOGcu%}%PLQ%IVH
VGIHO%HfcHHQ%IVH%Rst%_\JQHOJLH%dPO\HKT%gI%JK%KIPIHQ%IVPI%eJIJ_PIJGL%JL%IVH%bGFe%Gb%PEEFGEFJPIH
_OPNJL_%PLQ%POIHFLPIJdH%dHLIJOPIJGL%̀G\OQ%aH%EFGdJQHQ%PI%IVH%EFGEGKHQ%FHKJQHLIJPO%aOGcuK%PLQ%IVH
VGIHO%IG%HLK\FH%IVPI%b\I\FH%FHKJQHLIK%PLQ%_\HKIK%PFH%LGI%QJKI\FaHQ%aS%LJ_VIiIJeH%QHOJdHFJHKT%

~GJKH%bFGe%KHFdJcH%SPFQK%Gb%OPF_H%bGGQKIGFHK%cPL%aH%EFGaOHeh%EPFIJc\OPFOS%PI%LJ_VIh%Jb%FHKJQHLIJPO
EFGEHFIJHK%PFH%KJI\PIHQ%LHPFaST%~GJKH%KG\FcHK%IG%cGLKJQHF%JLcO\QH%dHVJcOH%FHdHFKJL_%POPFeKh%OGPQJL_
PLQ%\LOGPQJL_%PcIJdJIJHKh%QHOJdHFS%dHVJcOH%FHbFJ_HFPIJGL%\LJIKh%KIPbb%KVG\IJL_h%PLQ%\KH%Gb%FGOO%cP_HK
PLQ%IFGOOHSKT%XHEGFI%EPFP_FPEV%mTk%cOPJeK%IVPI%FHdHFKJL_%POPFeK%QG%LGI%GEHFPIH%Q\FJL_%VG\FK%Gb
QPFuLHKK%PK%IVH%POPFeK%PFH%QJKPaOHQ%̀VHL%IVH%dHVJcOH%OJ_VIK%PFH%GLT%gI%KVG\OQ%POKG%aH%LGIHQ%IVPI%IVH
OPSG\I%Gb%IVH%KHFdJcJL_%SPFQ%JK%PQdPLIP_HG\K%JL%IVPI%IVH%a\JOQJL_K%Gb%IVH%ePJL%KIGFH%PLQ%PQjPcHLI
FHIPJO%\LJIK%̀JOO%KcFHHL%LGJKH%bFGe%IVH%KHFdJcH%SPFQ%bFGe%IVH%EFGEGKHQ%FHKJQHLIJPO%aOGcuK%n%IG%}T
%%
nEEHLQJf%�%Gb%IVH%FHEGFI%_JdHK%QFPbI%̀GFQJL_%bGF%P%QHOJdHFS%LGJKH%ePLP_HeHLI%EOPL%bGF%cGLIFGOOJL_
LGJKH%bFGe%LJ_VIiIJeH%QHOJdHFJHK%PLQ%KHFdJcH%SPFQ%GEHFPIJGLT%tL%IVJK%aPKJKh%FHEGFI%EPFP_FPEV%ZZTZ
ePJLIPJLK%IVPI%KHFdJcJL_%cG\OQ%aH%cPFFJHQ%G\I%GL%P%]q%VG\FK%EHF%QPS%aPKJK%̀JIVG\I%IVH%OJuHOJVGGQ%Gb
VPFeJL_%IVH%PeHLJIS%Gb%HfJKIJL_%GF%EFGEGKHQ%FHKJQHLIJPO%Q̀ HOOJL_KT%

gL%dJH̀ %Gb%IVH%PaGdHh%g%aHOJHdH%IVPI%IVH%WXY%LGJKH%FHEGFI%QHeGLKIFPIHK%IVPI%IVHFH%JK%LG%j\KIJbJcPIJGL
bGF%JeEGKJL_%P%FHKIFJcIJGL%GL%QHOJdHFS%VG\FK%bGF%IVH%ePJL%KIGFH%PLQ%IVH%k%FHIPJO%\LJIKh%EFGdJQHQ%IVPI
IVH%bGOOG̀ JL_%cGLQJIJGL%JK%JeEGKHQ%FHp\JFJL_%P%QHOJdHFS%LGJKH%ePLP_HeHLI%EOPLT

�GLQJIJGL%wQHOJdHFS%LGJKH%ePLP_HeHLI%EOPLx
UVH%QHdHOGEeHLI%KVPOO%LGI%aH_JL%\LIJO%P%QHOJdHFS%LGJKH%ePLP_HeHLI%EOPL%̀VJcV%KEHcJbJHK%IVH
EFGdJKJGLK%IG%aH%ePQH%bGF%IVH%cGLIFGO%Gb%LGJKH%bFGe%LJ_VIiIJeH%QHOJdHFS%PLQ%KHFdJcH%SPFQ%GEHFPIJGL
VPK%aHHL%K\aeJIIHQ%IG%PLQ%PEEFGdHQ%JL%̀FJIJL_%aS%IVH%oGcPO%YOPLLJL_%n\IVGFJIST%UVH%KcVHeH%KVPOO

Page 73



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJK%LIGM%GNOPEFQRENF%NS%TMULEGQHV%QJOEFELRWQREXK%OKQLIWKLV%FNELK%HEOERL%QFJ%NRMKW%OKQLIWKL%QL
OQU%PK%QTTWNXKJ%PU%RMK%YNGQH%ZHQFFEF[%\IRMNWERU]%̂MKWKQSRKWV%RMK%LGMKOK%LMQHH%PK%EOTHKOKFRKJ
QFJ%OQEFRQEFKJ%EF%SIHH%GNOTHEQFGK%_ERM%RMK%QTTWNXKJ%OKQLIWKL]
K̀QLNFa%̂N%LQSK[IQWJ%RMK%QOKFERU%NS%RMK%LIWWNIFJEF[%QWKQ%EF%QGGNWJQFGK%_ERM%TNHEGU%bcd%NS%RMK
eEHHEF[JNF%fFERQWU%gKXKHNTOKFR%ZHQF]

hKGMQFEGQH%LKWXEGKL%THQFR%FNELK
iNELK%SWNO%OKGMQFEGQH%LKWXEGKL%THQFR%EL%GNFLEJKWKJ%EF%j̀ Z%WKTNWR%LKGRENF%k]%ZQWQ[WQTM%k]k
TWNTNLKL%HEOEREF[%THQFR%FNELK%RN%Q%lWQREF[%FNELK%HKXKHl%FNR%KmGKKJEF[%RMK%HN_KLR%KmELREF[%PQGn[WNIFJ
FNELK%HKXKH]%̂MK%oNIFGEHpL%jITTHKOKFRQWU%ZHQFFEF[%gNGIOKFR%NF%FNELK%WKGNOOKFJL%EF%TQWQ[WQTM
q]rq%RMQR%RMK%WQREF[%FNELK%HKXKH%LMNIHJ%PK%QR%HKQLR%s%Jt%PKHN_%RMK%KmELREF[%PQGn[WNIFJ%FNELK%HKXKH]
M̂KWKSNWKV%EF%NWJKW%RN%GNFRWNH%FNELK%SWNO%OKGMQFEGQH%LKWXEGKL%THQFRV%u%WKGNOOKFJ%ILK%NS%RMK
SNHHN_EF[%GNFJERENF]
oNFJERENF%vOKGMQFEGQH%THQFRw
M̂K%WQREF[%HKXKH%NS%FNELK%KOERRKJ%SWNO%THQFR%QFJxNW%OQGMEFKWU%QR%RMK%JKXKHNTOKFR%LMQHH%PK%QR%HKQLR%s
Jt%PKHN_%RMK%KmELREF[%PQGn[WNIFJ%FNELK%HKXKH]%̂MK%FNELK%HKXKHL%LMQHH%PK%JKRKWOEFKJ%QR%RMK%FKQWKLR
WKLEJKFREQH%TWNTKWRU]%̂MK%OKQLIWKOKFRL%QFJ%QLLKLLOKFR%LMQHH%PK%OQJK%EF%QGGNWJQFGK%_ERM%tWERELM
jRQFJQWJ%qdqr%lhKRMNJ%SNW%WQREF[%EFJILRWEQH%FNELK%QSSKGREF[%OEmKJ%WKLEJKFREQH%QFJ%EFJILRWEQH%QWKQLl]
K̀QLNFa%̂N%LQSK[IQWJ%RMK%QOKFERU%NS%RMK%LIWWNIFJEF[%QWKQ%EF%QGGNWJQFGK%_ERM%TNHEGU%bcd%NS%RMK
eEHHEF[JNF%fFERQWU%gKXKHNTOKFR%ZHQF]
oNFLRWIGRENF%KFXEWNFOKFRQH%ELLIKL
oNFLRWIGRENF%FNELK%EL%GNFLEJKWKJ%EF%LKGRENF%dy%NS%RMK%j̀ Z%WKTNWR]%uF%NWJKW%RN%GNFRWNH%FNELK%QFJ%NRMKW
KFXEWNFOKFRQH%EOTQGRL%JIWEF[%GNFLRWIGRENFV%u%WKGNOOKFJ%ILK%NS%RMK%SNHHN_EF[%GNFJERENF]
oNFJERENF%vGNFLRWIGRENF%OQFQ[KOKFR%THQFw
tKSNWK%RMK%JKXKHNTOKFR%MKWKPU%QTTWNXKJ%GNOOKFGKLV%Q%oNFLRWIGRENF%cFXEWNFOKFRQH%hQFQ[KOKFR
ZHQF%vochZw%LMQHH%PK%LIPOERRKJ%RNV%QFJ%QTTWNXKJ%EF%_WEREF[%PUV%RMK%YNGQH%ZHQFFEF[%\IRMNWERU]%̂MK
ochZ%LMQHH%GNOTWELK%LIGM%GNOPEFQRENF%NS%OKQLIWKL%SNW%GNFRWNHHEF[%RMK%KSSKGRL%NS%JKONHERENFV
GNFLRWIGRENF%QFJ%KFQPHEF[%_NWnL%QLLNGEQRKJ%_ERM%RMK%JKXKHNTOKFR%QL%OQU%PK%QTTWNXKJ%PU%RMK
YNGQH%ZHQFFEF[%\IRMNWERU]%̂MK%ochZ%LMQHH%QJJWKLL%ELLIKL%EFGHIJEF[%RMK%TMQLEF[%NS%RMK%_NWnLV%MNIWL
NS%_NWnV%FNELK%QFJ%XEPWQRENFV%QEW%zIQHERUV%_QLRK%OQFQ[KOKFRV%LERK%WKOKJEQRENFV%THQFR%QFJ%KzIETOKFRV
LERK%RWQFLTNWRQRENF%QFJ%RWQSSEG%OQFQ[KOKFR%EFGHIJEF[%WNIREF[V%LE[FQ[KV%TKWOERRKJ%MNIWL%SNW
GNFLRWIGRENF%RWQSSEG%QFJ%GNFLRWIGRENF%OQRKWEQHL%JKHEXKWEKL]%uR%_EHH%KFLIWK%QTTWNTWEQRK%GNOOIFEGQRENF
_ERMV%RMK%JELRWEPIRENF%NS%EFSNWOQRENF%RNV%RMK%HNGQH%GNOOIFERU%QFJ%RMK%YNGQH%ZHQFFEF[%\IRMNWERU%WKHQREF[
RN%WKHKXQFR%QLTKGRL%NS%GNFLRWIGRENF]%\TTWNTWEQRK%QWWQF[KOKFR%LMNIHJ%PK%OQJK%SNW%ONFERNWEF[%QFJ
WKLTNFJEF[%RN%GNOTHQEFRL%WKHQREF[%RN%JKONHERENF%QFJ%GNFLRWIGRENF]%\HH%JKONHERENFV%GNFLRWIGRENF%QFJ
KFQPHEF[%_NWn%QR%RMK%JKXKHNTOKFR%LMQHH%PK%GQWWEKJ%NIR%EF%QGGNWJQFGK%_ERM%RMK%QTTWNXKJ%ochZ
IFHKLL%NRMKW_ELK%Q[WKKJ%EF%_WEREF[%PU%RMK%YZ\]
K̀QLNFa%̂N%LQSK[IQWJ%RMK%QOKFERU%NS%LIWWNIFJEF[%QWKQL%EF%QGGNWJQFGK%_ERM%TNHEGU%bcs%NS%RMK
eEHHEF[JNF%fFERQWU%gKXKHNTOKFR%ZHQF]

M̂K%SNHHN_EF[%EFSNWOQREXK%EL%QHLN%WKGNOOKFJ%SNW%GNFLRWIGRENFxJKONHERENF%_NWnLa
uFSNWOQREXK{oNFRWNH%NS%KFXEWNFOKFRQH%FIELQFGK%SWNO%GNFLRWIGRENF%_NWn%
iIELQFGK%SWNO%JKONHERENF%QFJ%GNFLRWIGRENF%_NWn%EL%LIP|KGR%RN%GNFRWNH%IFJKW%RMK%oNFRWNH%NS%ZNHHIRENF
\GR%d}~qV%RMK%oHKQF%\EW%\GR%d}}�%QFJ%RMK%cFXEWNFOKFRQH%ZWNRKGRENF%\GR%d}}y]%%�NI%LMNIHJ%KFLIWK
RMQR%RMK%SNHHN_EF[%QWK%GNOTHEKJ%_ERMa
vEw%gKONHERENF%QFJ%GNFLRWIGRENF%_NWnL%LMNIHJ%NFHU%PK%GQWWEKJ%NIR%PKR_KKF%RMK%MNIWL%NS%y�yy%QFJ
d�yy%NF%hNFJQU%RN%�WEJQU%QFJ%PKR_KKF%RMK%MNIWL%NS%y�yy%QFJ%d�yy%NF%jQRIWJQU]%%iN%_NWnL%LMNIHJ
PK%GQWWEKJ%NIR%NF%jIFJQULV%ZIPHEG%NW%tQFn%eNHEJQUL�%%
vEEw%\HH%FNELK%[KFKWQRKJ%JIWEF[%LIGM%_NWnL%LMNIHJ%PK%GNFRWNHHKJ%EF%GNOTHEQFGK%_ERM%tWERELM%jRQFJQWJ
srr�V%QFJ%ILK%lPKLR%TWQGREGQPHK%OKQFLl%QL%JKSEFKJ%EF%LKGRENF%~r%NS%RMK%oNFRWNH%NS%ZNHHIRENF%\GR
d}~q�
vEEEw%hKQLIWKL%LMNIHJ%PK%RQnKF%RN%KHEOEFQRK%RMK%WKHKQLK%NS%JILRV%NJNIWL%QFJ%NRMKW%KOELLENFL%GQILKJ
PU%RMK%_NWnL%RMQR%OQU%GWKQRK%Q%TIPHEG%MKQHRM%FIELQFGK]%%�IEJQFGK%NF%GNFRWNH%OKQLIWKL%EL%[EXKF%EF
l̂MK%GNFRWNH%NS%JILR%QFJ%KOELLENFL%SWNO%GNFLRWIGRENF%QFJ%JKONHERENFa%PKLR%TWQGREGK%[IEJKHEFKLlV

Page 74



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIGF%JKLMKL%NOIPKFQIRS%TKUGVWGF%XYYZ[%HLM
\QU]%TK%WKL̂QFG_%IPHI%̀FGHIG%MHFa%_VKaG%KF%̀HO_G%LOQ_HL̀G%IK%bK̀Hb%FG_QMGLI_%_PKObM%WG%HbbKcGM%HI
HLR%IQVGd

eKO%HFG%HMUQ_GM%IK%̀KL_ObI%IPG%fKOL̀Qbg_%hLUQFKLVGLIHb%iFKIG̀IQKL%jLQI%IK%_GGa%kFQKF%HkkFKUHb%OLMGF
lG̀IQKL%Zm%K̂%IPG%fKLIFKb%K̂%iKbbOIQKL%ǸI%mnop%Q̂%RKO%HLIQ̀QkHIG%HLR%MQ̂̂Q̀ObIR%QL%̀HFFRQLq%KOI%IPG
cKFa_%KIPGF%IPHL%cQIPQL%IPG%LKFVHb%cKFaQLq%PKOF_%_GI%KOI%HWKUGS%HLM%WR%VGHL_%IPHI%cKObM%VQLQVQ_G
MQ_IOFWHL̀G%IK%HMrKQLQLq%kFGVQ_G_d%%sKF%̂OFIPGF%QL̂KFVHIQKL%HLM%HMUQ̀GS%̀KLIH̀I%IPG%hLUQFKLVGLIHb
iFKIG̀IQKL%jLQIS%tluYX%fQUQ̀%fGLIFGS%vQqP%lIFGGIS%jwWFQMqGS%xQMMbG_Gw%jyz%mj{%\IGbd%Ymzn|
X|Ym||]d

vKIGb
iFGMQ̀IGM%KUGFHbb%LKQ_G%bGUGb_%HI%IPG%kFKkK_GM%PKIGb%HFG%qQUGL%WR%IPG%LKQ_G%̀KLIKOF_%QL%NLLGwG%fd
}HWbG%zdZN%qQUG_%kFGMQ̀IGM%bGUGb_%K̂%̀HF%kHFaQLq%LKQ_G%HI%IPG%kFKkK_GM%LGc%PKIGbd%}PG%̀HF%kHFa
LKQ_G%bGUGb_%HFG%qQUGL%H_%JNG~SmZP%HUGFHqG%LKQ_G%bGUGb_%̂KF%MHRIQVG%HLM%JNG~SzP%HUGFHqG%LKQ_G
bGUGb_%̂KF%LQqPId%iHFHqFHkP%zdZ%̀bHQV_%IPHI%IPG_G%̀HF%kHFaQLq%LKQ_G%bGUGb_%HFG%cQIPQL%{v�%qOQMGbQLG_
K̂F%MHR%HLM%LQqPI�IQVGd%iHFHqFHkP%odz%qQUG_%kFGMQ̀IQKL_%K̂%MGbQUGFR%GUGLI%JNVHw%kGHa%LKQ_G%bGUGb_
HI%IPG%kFKkK_GM%LGc%PKIGbd%NbIPKOqP%IPG%kFGMQ̀IGM%JNVHw%kGHa%LKQ_G%bGUGb_%HFG%cGbb%HWKUG%{v�
qOQMGbQLG%UHbOG_S%kHFHqFHkP%odn%_IHIG_%IPHI%HMG~OHIG%LKQ_G%VQIQqHIQKL%cQbb%WG%QL̀KFkKFHIGM%QL%IPG
PKIGbd%{G%FGqHFM%IPG%kFKUQ_QKL%K̂%_HIQ_̂H̀IKFR%LKQ_G%bGUGb_%QL%qOG_I%H̀ K̀VVKMHIQKL%HI%LGc%PKIGb_%H_
IPG%MGUGbKkGFg_%̀KL̀GFLd%�%cKObMS%PKcGUGFS%FG̀KVVGLM%IPG%̂KbbKcQLq%QL̂KFVHIQUG%HMUQ_QLq%KL%IPG
LGGM%̂KF%HMG~OHIG%LKQ_G%QL_ObHIQKL%HI%IPG%kFKkK_GM%LGc%PKIGbd

�L̂KFVHIQUG
}PG%WOQbMQLq%GLUGbKkG%K̂%IPG%PKIGb%PGFGWR%HkkFKUGM%_PKObM%PHUG%HMG~OHIG%LKQ_G%QL_ObHIQKL%HqHQL_I
GwIGFLHb%LKQ_G%IK%GL_OFG%_HIQ_̂H̀IKFR%LKQ_G%bGUGb_%QL%IPG%qOG_I%WGMFKKV_%HLM%HLR%_IĤ^
H̀ K̀VVKMHIQKLd%NMG~OHIG%UGLIQbHIQKL%cQIP%cQLMKc_%̀bK_GM%_PKObM%WG%kFKUQMGMd%}PG%fKOL̀Qbg_
jLQIHFR%�GUGbKkVGLI%ibHL%MFĤI%lOkkbGVGLIHFR%ibHLLQLq%EOQMHL̀G%KL%TKQ_G%̀KLIHQL_%HMUQ̀G%KL
LKQ_G%MG_QqL%̀FQIGFQHd%sKF%McGbbQLq_S%IPG_G%HFG%MHRIQVG%QLMKKF%LKQ_G%bGUGb_%K̂%LKI%VKFG%IPHL%t|%My
JNG~S}%̂KF%QLMKKF%bQUQLq%HFGHS%HLM%LQqPI�IQVG%LKQ_G%bGUGb_%K̂%LKI%VKFG%IPHL%tY%My%JNG~S}%HLM%p|%My
JNVHw%QL%WGMFKKV_d

fKLIHVQLHIGM%bHLM�

TK%LGc%̀KLIHVQLHIGM%bHLM%QLUG_IQqHIQKL%QL̂KFVHIQKL%PH_%WGGL%_OWVQIIGM%̂KF%IPG%_QIG%HLM%VR%KkQLQKL
Q_%IPHI%IPG%̀KVVGLI_%QL%VR%kFGUQKO_%̀KL_ObIHIQKL%G%VHQb_%HkkbRd%}PG%G�VHQb_%HFG%MHIGM%mm
TKUGVWGF%XYmmS%m%NOqO_I%XYmX%HLM%Xm%xHR%XYmtd%}PQ_%cKObM%VGHL%HkkbRQLq%IPG%_IHLMHFM
K̀LIHVQLHIGM%bHLM%̀KLMQIQKL_S%f�xtY%HLM%�hlXZ%H_%cGbb%H_%H%_KQb%QVkKFI%̀KLMQIQKL%IK%IPG
HkkbQ̀HIQKL_d%

�L%IPG%_OWrG̀I%K̂%IPG%̂bR%IQkkQLq%IPG%hLUQFKLVGLI%NqGL̀R%Q_%QLUG_IQqHIQLq%IPG%IQkkQLq%HLM%QI%HkkGHF_
IPHI%}G_̀K%cQbb%WG%FGVKUQLq%IPG%cH_IGd%}PQ_%cH_%kbHLLGM%kFQKF%IK%NkFQb%m%kFQKF%IK%bHLM̂Qbb%IHw%FQ_G_S
PKcGUGF%QI%cQbb%WG%H%bQIIbG%bHIGF%QL%IPG%VKLIPd%}G_̀K%PHUG%IK%̀PGVQ̀HbbR%IG_I%IPG%cH_IG%IK%̀KL̂QFV%QI_
b̀H__Q̂Q̀HIQKL%̂KF%IPG%FG̀GQUQLq%bHLM̂Qbbd%�I%HkkGHF_%IPHI%IK%MHIG%IPG%cH_IG%HkkGHF_%IK%WG%VHQLbR
K̀L_IFÒIQKL%\FOWWbGS%_KQbS%MGVKbQIQKL%cH_IG%GÌ]%HLM%̀KVVGF̀QHb%cH_IG%kFKWHWbR%̂FKV%H%bHFqG
FG̀R̀bQLq%̀GLIFG%\H_%QI%HkkGHF_%_KFIGM%kGFPHk_%WR%H%_̀FGGLGF]d%N_%IPGFG%Q_%_KbQM%VHIGFQHb%_ÒP%H_
_KQb_%IPQ_%LGGM_%IG_IQLqd%NqGL̀R%�̂ Q̂̀GF_%PHUG%LKI%LKIGM%̀PGVQ̀Hb%WHFFGb_%KF%_QVQbHF%QL%IPG%cH_IG%WOI
H̀LLKI%̂ObbR%̀KL̂QFV%OLIQb%IPG%PGHk_%HFG%WFKaGL%KOI%HLM%IPGR%_GG%cPHI%Q_%QL%IPG%VQMMbG%HLM%HI%IPG
WH_Gd%}PGFG%cH_%H%_VHbb%HVKOLI%K̂%H_WG_IK_%̀GVGLI%WKHFMd%�I%Q_%KL%PHFM%_IHLMQLq%HLM%qFH__%HLM
IPG%PHFM%_IHLMQLq%VHR%LKI%WR%̀KVkbGIGbR%_KbQM%HLM%QVkGFUQKO_d

�%MK%LKI%IPQLa%IPHI%IPG%̂bR%IQkkQLq%̀PHLqG_%IPG%_QIOHIQKLd%{G%_PKObM%H_a%̂KF%IPG%MGIHQb_%K̂%IPG
P̀GVQ̀Hb%IG_IQLq%HLM%FGVKUHb%cKFa%̂FKV%}G_̀K%IK%̀KL̂QFV%IPHI%IPG%qFKOLM%PH_%LKI%WGGL%ĤĜ̀IGM%WR
IPG%IQkkGM%VHIGFQHbd%�%HV%LKI%HLIQ̀QkHIQLq%H%kFKWbGV%HbIPKOqP%IPG%FGVKUHb%̀K_I_%VHR%WG%_QqLQ̂Q̀HLId

Page 75



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%GHI%GJKI%LMNOIL%NPI%NL%QPRQRLIS%FRP%PIKRTNO%GHIU%VRW%MRWOS%HNTI%GHI%PIKRTNO%JUFRPKNGJRU%XJGH%GHI
GILGJUY%QPJRP%GR%GHI%ZRKKJGGII[%\GHIPXJLI%GHI%PIQRPG%MRWOS%]I%PÎWILGIS%WUSIP%GHI%MRUGNKJUNGIS
ONUS%MRUSJGJRU%RF%NUV%QONUUJUY%QIPKJLLJRU%RP%N%LQIMJFJM%MRUSJGJRU%LQIMJFJMNOOV%NL_JUY%FRP%GHI%SIGNJOL%RF
PIKRTNO%MRWOS%]I%NQQOJIS[

J̀P%aWNOJGVb

ZRKKIUGL%HNTI%]IIU%QPRTJSIS%]IORX%XJGH%PIYNPS%GR%MWPPIUG%NJP%̂WNOJGV%JU%GHI%NPINc%NUS%GHI
LW]KJGGIS%NJP%̂WNOJGV%NLLILLKIUG[%dHJOLG%GHI%MWPPIUG%NJP%̂WNOJGV%JU%GHI%NPIN%JL%QRRP%]NLIS%RU
KRUJGRPJUY%WUSIPGN_IU%]V%GHI%eRUSRU%fRPRWYH%RF%gJOOJUYSRU%GHIPI%JL%JULWFFJMJIUG%YPRWUSL%GR%PIFWLI
RU%NJP%̂WNOJGV%]NLIS%RU%GHI%eRUSRU%ZRWUMJOhL%̀JP%aWNOJGV%NUS%iONUUJUY%jWJSNUMI%SRMWKIUG[
ZRUSJGJRUL%GRXNPSL%KN_JUY%GHI%SITIORQKIUG%NMMIQGN]OI%RU%NJP%̂WNOJGV%YPRWUSL%HNTI%]IIU
PIMRKKIUSIS%NL%FNP%NL%QPNMGJMN]OIc%NORUYLJSI%NSSJGJRUNO%MRULJSIPNGJRUL%FRP%GPNTIO%QONUL%NUS
MRULGPWMGJRU%LJGI%KNUNYIKIUG%QONUL[
%
%
kHI%FROORXJUY%JUFRPKNGJRU%XNL%LW]KJGGIS%XJGH%PIYNPS%GR%NJP%̂WNOJGV%FRP%]RGH%GHI%NQQOJMNGJRULb

l%%%%%%%%%%%%mUTJPRUKIUGNO%nGNGIKIUG%nQIUHJOO%oIYIUIPNGJRU%eGSc%QPIQNPIS%]V%je%gINPU%FRP%kHI
pRPKIP%qNLGIP%fPIXIP%nJGIc%gJOOJUYSRUc%pI]PWNPV%rstu%v%̀JP%aWNOJGV%ZHNQGIP%w[u%]V%oin%jPRWQ

J̀P%aWNOJGVb

kHI%NQQOJMNGJRU%LJGI%JL%XJGHJU%GHI%̀aq̀ c%NG%N%]WLV%xWUMGJRU[%qRUJGRPJUY%HNL%]IIU%WUSIPGN_IU%WLJUY
y\z%GW]IL%RU%eRUY%eNUI%NUS%gIPMJIL%oRNS%LJUMI%rstr[%kHI%XJGHRWG%SITIORQKIUG%NLLWKIL%GHI
gJOOJUYSRU%ZJPMWL%NUS%ò p%{z]PJSYI%SITIORQKIUGL%NPI%RQIPNGJRUNO[%kHI%KINLWPIS%SNGN%FRP%rstu%JL
FPRK%N%PRNS%LJSI%ORMNGJRUc%GHIPIFRPI%GHI%OJ_IOV%y\r%OITIOL%NG%GHI%FNMNSI%RF%GHI%]WJOSJUY%UINPILG%GHI
y\z%GW]IL%HNTI%NOLR%]IIU%ILGJKNGIS%WLJUY%GHPII%SJFFIPIUG%]NM_YPRWUS%y\r%MRUMIUGPNGJRUL[

EU%RPSIP%FRP%GHI%PRNSLJSI%KINLWPIS%y\r%OITIOL%GR%]I%xWLG%]IORX%GHI%m{%OJKJG%TNOWI%RF%|s%KY}Ku%NG
GHI%PILJSIUGJNO%FNMNSIc%GHI%]NM_YPRWUS%y\r%OITIOL%JU%GHI%NPIN%XRWOS%HNTI%GR%]I%u|%KY}Ku%RP
]IORX[%kHI%ILGJKNGI%RF%GHI%OJ_IOV%]NM_YPRWUS%JU%GHI%NPIN%GHNG%XI%MNU%JUFIP%FPRK%KRUJGRPIS%SNGN
JUSJMNGIL%JG%JL%QPR]N]OV%NG%NPRWUS%u~[�%KY}Kuc%GHIPIFRPI%JG%JL%QRLLJ]OI%MWPPIUG%y\r%OITIOL%KNV%]I
LOJYHGOV%IzMIISJUY%NG%GHI%PILJSIUGJNO%FNMNSI[%dJGH%GHJL%]IJUY%GHI%OJ_IOV%LJGWNGJRU%JU%rstuc%JG%SRIL%URG
LIIK%QRLLJ]OI%JU%N%VINPL%GJKI%JU%rst~c%GHNG%GHPII%FWOOV%RQIPNGJRUNO%KNxRP%SITIORQKIUGL%JU%GHI%NPIN
XJOO%PILWOG%JU%h]IGGIPh%NJP%̂WNOJGV%NUS%ORXIP%y\r%OITIOL%NL%GHI%KRSIOOIS%FJYWPIL%JU%GHI%NJP%̂WNOJGV
NLLILLKIUG%LWYYILGL[

kHI%QPRQRLIS%SITIORQKIUGL%NPI%JUSJMNGIS%GR%NSS%s[|%KY}Ku%NG%GHJL%ORMNGJRUc%XHJMH%XRWOS%]I%N
hLKNOOh%JUMPINLIc%NOGHRWYH%JG%XNL%PIQRPGIS%NL%hUIYOJYJ]OIhc%NUS%GHJL%JL%GHI%HJYHILG%JUMPINLI%JUSJMNGIS%NG
GHI%IzJLGJUY%PIMIQGRPL%GHNG%XIPI%MRULJSIPIS%JU%GHI%NLLILLKIUG[%dHIPI%JUMPINLIL%NPI%JUSJMNGIS%NG
RGHIP%PIMIQGRP%ORMNGJRULc%GHILI%HNTI%]IIU%JU%GHI%PIYJRU%RF%s[t%GR%s[u%KY}Ku%XHJMH%NPI%MRULJSIPIS
hUIYOJYJ]OIh[%̀L%JUSJMNGIS%N]RTIc%JG%JL%MRULJSIPIS%GHI%NQQPRNMH%RF%GHI%NLLILLKIUG%JL%LWMH%GHNG%JG
QPR]N]OV%WUSIPILGJKNGIL%GHI%GPNFFJM%y\r%MRUGPJ]WGJRU%FPRK%GHI%SITIORQKIUG[%ZONPJFJMNGJRU%XNL%URG
QPRTJSIS%FRP%GHI%GPNFFJM%SNGN%WLIS%JU%GHI%NLLILLKIUG[
%
pROORXJUY%GHI%eRUSRU%ZRWUMJOL%jWJSNUMI%FRP%SIGIPKJUJUY%N%QONUUJUY%NQQOJMNGJRU%RU%NJP%̂WNOJGV
YPRWUSL%GHI%NQQOJMNGJRU%XRWOS%FNOO%WUSIP%h̀imZ%v%fh[%kHJL%PIONGIL%GR%SITIORQKIUGL%JU%NPINL%XHIPI
y\r%OITIOL%NPI%~%QIP%MIUG%]IORX%RP%N]RTI%GHI%UNGJRUNO%R]xIMGJTI[%kHI%YWJSNUMI%MRULJSIPL%GHIPI%JL
JULWFFJMJIUG%YPRWUSL%FRP%PIFWLNOc%HRXITIP%NQQPRQPJNGI%KJGJYNGJRU%KWLG%]I%MRULJSIPIS%LWMH%NL
KNzJKJLJUY%SJLGNUMI%FPRK%QROOWGNUG%LRWPMIc%TIUGJONGJRU%LVLGIKL%IGM[%kHJL%JL%QNPGJMWONPOV%PIOITNUG%GR
GHI%PILJSIUGJNO%SITIORQKIUG[
%

Page 76



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%GHI%JIKILMNOIPG%QF%QP%RPJ%SQLL%TRUFI%QPTVIRFIF%QP%RP%RVIR%RLVIRJW%FUXXIVQPY%NMMV%RQV%ZURLQGW%GHI
XMLLMSQPY%QF%VIZUIFGIJ[
%
\ITGQMP%]̂_

\ITGQMP%]̂_%M̀LQYRGQMP%XMV%UN%GM%R%GMGRL%MX%ab̂ĉ̂ %̂FHMULJ%̀I%FMUYHG%XMV%TMPGVQ̀UGQMP%GM%GHI%RQV%ZURLQGW
OMPQGMVQPY%PIGSMVd%QP%GHI%RVIR%SQGH%VIYRVJ%GM%GHIFI%RNNLQTRGQMPFe%fgMGIc%GHQF%QF%QP%RJJQGQMP%GM%GHI
hVRKIL%iLRP%TMPGVQ̀UGQMPF%QPJQTRGIJ%QP%GHI%hVRKIL%iLRPFej
%%
kPYVIFF%MX%iMLLUGIJ%EQV

hHI%XMLLMSQPY%TMPJQGQMP%QF%VITMOOIPJIJ%XMV%RPW%NIVOQFFQMP%GHRG%ORW%̀I%YQKIPc%QP%RTTMVJRPTI%SQGH
GHI%lMPJMP%mMUPTQLnF%oUQJRPTIe%hHQF%NRVGQTULRVLW%RNNLQIF%GM%GHI%VIFQJIPGQRL%JIKILMNOIPGc%SHQTH
SMULJ%MGHIVSQFI%̀I%VIXUFIJ%MP%RQV%ZURLQGW%YVMUPJFc%RF%QG%QF%QPGVMJUTQPY%FIKIVRL%PIS%VITINGMVF%QPGM%R
NMMV%RQV%ZURLQGW%RVIRe
%
hHI%TMPJQGQMP%FHMULJ%RLFM%̀I%TMPFQJIVIJ%QP%TMPPITGQMP%GHI%NVMNMFIJ%FGMVIc%VIGRQL%UPQGF%RPJ%HMGIL%RF
QG%RNNIRVF%GHQF%NRVG%MX%GHI%JIKILMNOIPG%SQLL%HMUFI%GHI%IPIVYW%TIPGVIe%pKIVW%IXXMVG%FHMULJ%̀I%ORJI%RG
GHI%JIFQYP%FGRYI%GM%IPFUVI%NMLLUGIJ%RQV%SQLL%PMG%̀I%JVRSP%QPGM%GHI%KIPGQLRGQMP%FWFGIOF%MP%FQGIc%RPJ
SHIVI%GHQF%QF%UPRKMQJR̀LIc%RNNVMNVQRGI%XQLGVRGQMP%MV%GVIRGOIPG%OIRFUVIF%RVI%QONLIOIPGIJe%hHI
qrppEs%NVItRFFIFFOIPG%VINMVG%̀W%ur\%JRGIJ%sRW%v̂]v%XMV%GHI%TMOOIVTQRL%ILIOIPG%MX%GHI
JIKILMNOIPG%RNNIRVF%GM%QPJQTRGI%PM%NMQPGF%SQLL%̀I%NQTdIJ%UN%XMV%QPJMMV%RQV%ZURLQGW%QP%MTTUNQIJ%RVIRFe
hHI%OMJILLQPY%RLFM%JMIF%PMG%RNNIRV%GM%HRKI%TMPFQJIVIJ%GHI%VIFQJIPGQRL%JIKILMNOIPG%QP%VILRGQMP%GM
GHI%mwie%hHI%mMJI%XMV%\UFGRQPR̀LI%wMOIF%NVItRFFIFFOIPG%XVMO%ur\c%JRGIJ%sRW%v̂]v%JMIF%PMG
RNNIRV%GM%TMPFQJIV%QPJMMV%RQV%ZURLQGW%XMV%GHI%VIFQJIPGQRL%JIKILMNOIPGe
%
mMPJQGQMP%][%kPYVIFF%MX%iMLLUGIJ%EQV%frIFQJIPGQRL%RPJ%sQxIJ%uFIj

qIXMVI%GHI%JIKILMNOIPG%QF%TMOOIPTIJ%R%FTHIOI%JIFQYPIJ%GM%OQPQOQFI%GHI%QPYVIFF%MX%NMLLUGIJ%RQV
FHRLL%̀I%FÙOQGGIJ%XMV%RNNVMKRL%QP%SVQGQPY%̀W%GHI%lMTRL%NLRPPQPY%EUGHMVQGWe%hHI%JIFQYP%OUFG%GRdI%QPGM
RTTMUPG%TLQORGI%THRPYI%NMLLUGRPGFe%EPW%FUQGR̀LI%KIPGQLRGQMP%FWFGIOF%SQLL%PIIJ%GM%RJJVIFF%GHI
XMLLMSQPY[
t%hRdI%RQV%XVMO%R%TLIRP%LMTRGQMP%MV%GVIRG%GHI%RQV%RPJ%VIOMKI%NMLLUGRPGFy
t%qI%JIFQYPIJ%GM%OQPQOQFI%IPIVYW%UFRYIy
t%qI%FUXXQTQIPG%GM%NVIKIPG%FUOOIV%MKIVHIRGQPYy
t%wRKI%VM̀UFG%RVVRPYIOIPGF%XMV%ORQPGIPRPTIe
hHIVIRXGIV%RPJ%NVQMV%GM%MTTUNRGQMPc%GHI%FTHIOI%FHRLL%̀I%TMONLIGIJ%QP%FGVQTG%RTTMVJRPTI%SQGH%GHI
RNNVMKIJ%JIGRQLF%RPJ%GHIVIRXGIV%ORQPGRQPIJ%XMV%GHI%LQXI%MX%GHI%JIKILMNOIPGe
%
rpE\zg[%kP%MVJIV%GM%FRXIYURVJ%GHI%ROIPQGQIF%MX%GHI%RVIRc%QP%RTTMVJRPTI%SQGH%iMLQTW%zp]%MX%GHI
wQLLQPYJMP%uPQGRVW%{IKILMNOIPG%iLRP%\RKIJ%iMLQTQIF%f\INGIÒ IV%v̂ |̂j%RPJ%lMPJMP%iLRP%f}ULW
v̂]]j%iMLQTW%|e]~e
%
hHI%XMLLMSQPY%TMPJQGQMP%QF%RJKQFIJ%QP%MVJIV%GM%IPFUVI%VILIKRPG%QPXMVORGQMP%SQGH%VIYRVJ%GM%NMLLUGQMP
IOQFFQMPF%XVMO%GHI%IPIVYW%NVMKQFQMP%RG%GHI%FQGI%QF%NVMKQJIJc%FM%GHRG%OQGQYRGQMP%OIRFUVIF%TRP%̀I
RYVIIJ%RPJ%QONLIOIPGIJ%QX%PITIFFRVWc%RF%NRVG%MX%GHI%JIKILMNOIPGe%kG%RNNIRVF%R%mwi%SQLL%̀I
QPFGRLLIJ%QP%R%JIJQTRGIJ%IPIVYW%TIPGVI%GM%GHI%PMVGH%SIFG%MX%GHI%FQGI%RJ�RTIPG%GM%GHI%FUNIVFGMVIe
%
EQV%�URLQGW%mMPJQGQMP%v%t%{IGRQLF%MX%pPIVYW%iVMKQFQMP%fsQxIJ%uFI%RPJ%VIFQJIPGQRLj

qIXMVI%GHI%JIKILMNOIPG%QF%TMOOIPTIJ%JIGRQLF%MX%RPW%NLRPGc%ORTHQPIVW%RPJ%XUIL%̀UVPGc%RF%NRVG%MX%GHI
IPIVYW%NVMKQFQMP%RPJ%GHI%LMTRGQMP%MX%GHI%XLUIfFj%XMV%GHI%JIKILMNOIPG%FHRLL%̀I%FÙOQGGIJ%GM%GHI%liE
XMV%RNNVMKRLe%hHQF%FHRLL%QPTLUJI%NMLLUGRPG%IOQFFQMP%VRGIF%RG%GHI%XLUIfFj%SQGH%MV%SQGHMUG%OQGQYRGQMP
GITHPMLMYQIF%RPJ%PIIJF%GM%̀I%TMPFQJIVIJ%RF%NRVG%MX%R%SQJIV%RQV%ZURLQGW%RFFIFFOIPGc%RF%FIG%MUG%QP%GHI

Page 77



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%IJF%KLMNOPQR%STUSV%MW%OXXYMQOZYR[%\]R%L̂R%_W%LỲaO%Y_b%cde%RfM̂̂M_P%gÔ%IJF̂%OPN%Z_MYRâ
M̂%aRQ_ffRPNRN[%\]R%NRhRY_XfRP̀%̂]_LYN%Ô%O%fMPMfLf%ZR%iOMa%jLOYM̀k%PRL̀aOYi%OPN%NRf_P̂ àOZYk
ZRY_b%̀]R%aRYRhOP̀%ZLMYNMPg%RfM̂̂M_P̂%ZRPQ]fOal̂[

mEnodcp%\_%̂OWRgLOaN%̀]R%OfRPM̀k%_W%PRMg]Z_LaMPg%Xa_XRàMR̂%MP%OQQ_aNOPQR%bM̀]%X_YMQk%dEU%_W
]̀R%JMYYMPgN_P%GPM̀Oak%qRhRY_XfRP̀%FYOP[

%
c_̀R̂p%\]M̂%Q_PNM̀M_P%aRYÒR̂%̀_%̀]R%_XRaÒM_POY%X]ÔR%_W%aR̂MNRP̀MOY%OPN%Q_ffRaQMOY%NRhRY_XfRP̀
OPN%M̂%MP̀RPNRN%W_a%̀]R%Xa_̀RQ̀M_P%_W%WL̀LaR%aR̂MNRP̀̂ %MP%O%NR̂MgPÒRN%nrsn%OPN%of_lR%I_P̀a_Y
naRO[% nNhMQR% _P% ]̀R% Ô R̂̂ f̂RP̀% _W% IJF̂% M̂% OhOMYOZYR% Wa_f% EFGH% Òp
]̀̀Xpttbbb[MOjf[Q_[Llt̀RètgLMNOPQRtRXLltQ]XugLMNOPQR[XNW[%nP%OaRO%LX%̀_%O%NM̂̀OPQR%_W%UT%̀MfR̂
]̀R%OXXa_XaMÒR%̂̀OQl%]RMg]̀%PRRN̂%̀_%ZR%Ô R̂̂ R̂N[%KLMNOPQR%_P%OMa%jLOYM̀k%PRL̀aOY%M̂%OhOMYOZYR%Òp
]̀̀X̂pttbbb[Y_PN_P[g_h[LltXaM_aM̀MR̂tXYOPPMPgtQ_P̂LỲÒM_P̂tNaOẀv̂L̂ ÒMPOZYRvNR̂MgPvOPNv
Q_P̂ àLQ̀M_P[%\]Rk%̂]_LYN%Q_P̀OQ̀%FYOPPMPg%oXRQMOYM̂̀ %̂MW%̀]Rk%]OhR%OPk%jLRaMR̂[
%
\aOP̂X_à
\]R%PRb%\aOP̂X_à%n̂ R̂̂ f̂RP̀%̂RRf̂ %̀_%MPNMQÒR%̂YMg]̀%Q]OPgR%̀_%̀]R%wLPQ̀M_PV%bM̀]%f_aR%NMaRQ̀
OQQR̂ %̂̀_%̀]R%NRhRY_XfRP̀%̂M̀R[%\]R%̀aOP̂X_à%Q]OX̀Ra%MPNMQÒR̂%fMP_a%ONhRâR%MfXOQ̀̂ %LX_P
w_LaPRk%̀MfR̂%_P%x_Pg%xOPR[
%
\]R%̀aOhRY%XYOP%N_QLfRP̀̂ %N_%fOlR%O%ZaMRW%fRP̀M_P%_W%̂RXOaÒR%qRYMhRak%OPN%oRahMQMPg%FYOP̂%bMYY
ZR%NRhRY_XRN%Zk%Z_̀]%̀]R%W__N%̂̀_aR%OPN%̀]R%]_̀RY%̀_%fOPOgR%f_hRfRP̀%NMaRQ̀Yk%Wa_f%OPN%̀_%̀]R̂R
M̂̀R̂[%ỳ%̂ Ò̀R̂%̀]Rk%bMYY%ZR%NRhRY_XRN%bM̀]MP%z%f_P̀]̂%_W%̀]R%W__N%̂ _̀aR%OPN%]_̀RY%_XRPMPg%̀_
R̂ ÒZYM̂]%̀]R%ZÔRYMPR[%\]R%W_YY_bMPg%Q_PNM̀M_P%M̂%ONhM̂RN%W_a%̀]R%Q_ffRaQMOY%ÔXRQ̀%_W%̀]R
OXXYMQÒM_P%MP%aRYÒM_P%̀_%OPk%NRYMhRaMR̂%OPN%fOMP̀RPOPQR%hR]MQYR̂[%\]M̂%NRhRY_XfRP̀%M̂%bM̀]MP%̀]R
Z_LPNOaMR̂%_W%̀]R%x_PN_P%x_b%EfM̂̂M_P%{_PR%|xE{}%b]MQ]%̂R̀̂ %̂̀aMQ̀%X_YYL̀OP̀%RfM̂̂M_P̂%QaM̀RaMO%W_a
RP̀ak%_W%QRàOMP%̀kXR̂%_W%NMR̂RY%hR]MQYR̂%MP̀_%̀]R%OaRO%bM̀]MP%̀]R%sS~[%J_bRhRaV%Ô%̀]M̂%NRhRY_XfRP̀
M̂%OŶ_%bM̀]MP%O%NRQYOaRN%nrsn%OPN%bM̀]MP%OP%OaRO%b]MQ]%M̂%OYaRONk%ReQRRNMPg%ELa_XROP%GPM_P%YMfM̀
hOYLR̂%O%NR̀OMYRN%RPhMa_PfRP̀OY%fOPOgRfRP̀%XYOP%OMfRN%Ò%aRNLQMPg%RfM̂̂M_P̂%Wa_f%̀]R%WYRR̀%M̂
OŶ_%aRjLMaRN%W_a%̀]R%_XRaÒM_POY%X]ÔR%_W%̀]R%NRhRY_XfRP̀[%\]M̂%̂]_LYN%MPQYLNRV%W_a%ReOfXYRV
R̂YRQ̀MPg%NRYMhRak%Q_fXOPMR̂%b]_%QOP%NRf_P̂ àÒR%̀]RMa%Q_ffM̀fRP̀%̀_%W_YY_bMPg%ZR̂ %̀XaOQ̀MQR
L̂Q]%Ô%̀]R%�aRMg]̀%dXRaÒ_a%mRQ_gPM̀M_P%oQ]RfR%|�dmo}[%\]M̂%b_LYN%PRRN%̀_%ZR%̂LZfM̀̀RN%W_a
OXXa_hOY%XaM_a%̀_%̀]R%_XRaÒM_POY%X]ÔR%_W%̀]R%NRhRY_XfRP̀%Q_ffRPQMPg[
%
nMa%rLOYM̀k%I_PNM̀M_P%z%v%EPhMa_PfRP̀OY%�YRR̀%sOPOgRfRP̀%|sMeRN%ĜR}

�RW_aR%OPk%XOà%_W%̀]R%NRhRY_XfRP̀%M̂%_QQLXMRN%OP%RPhMa_PfRP̀OY%WYRR̀%fOPOgRfRP̀%XYOP%OPN
NRYMhRak%̂RahMQR%XYOP%̂]OYY%ZR%̂LZfM̀̀RN%W_a%̀]R%̂̀a_aRV%]_̀RY%OPN%ROQ]%LPM̀%W_a%OXXa_hOY%̀_%̀]R%x_QOY
FYOPPMPg%nL̀]_aM̀k[%\]R%̂OMN%̂Q]RfR%̂]OYY%MPQYLNR%̀]R%L̂R%_W%Y_b%RfM̂̂M_P%hR]MQYR%̀RQ]P_Y_gMR̂
|R[g[%L̂R%_W%RYRQ̀aMQ%OPNt_a%]kZaMN%hR]MQYR̂%b]RaR%OXXa_XaMÒRV%MP̂ ÒYYÒM_P%_W%RYRQ̀aMQ%Q]OagMPg
X_MP̀̂ }V%RPhMa_PfRP̀OYYk%ObOaR%NaMhRa%̀aOMPMPg%̂Q]RfR%|R[g[%P_%MNYMPg}V%OPN%WYRR̀%̂RahMQMPg%OPN
fOMP̀RPOPQR%aRgMfR[%\]R%̂OMN%̂Q]RfR%̂]OYY%ZR%MfXYRfRP̀RN%W_a%̂_%Y_Pg%Ô%̀]R%NRhRY_XfRP̀%M̂
OhOMYOZYR%W_a%L̂R[

mRÔ_Pp%\_%̂OWRgLOaN%̀]R%OfRPM̀k%_W%PRMg]Z_LaMPg%Xa_XRàMR̂%MP%OQQ_aNOPQR%bM̀]%X_YMQk%dEU%_W%̀]R
JMYYMPgN_P%GPM̀Oak%qRhRY_XfRP̀%FYOP[

%
\aOhRY%FYOP̂

ỳ%M̂%P_̀RN%O%�aOfRb_al%\aOhRY%FYOPV%J_̀RY%\aOhRY%FYOP%OPN%O%�__N%ò_aR%\aOhRY%FYOP%]OhR%ZRRP
L̂ZfM̀̀RN%bM̀]%̀]R%OXXYMQÒM_P[%ỳ%M̂%LPNRầ__N%MW%̀]R%OXXYMQÒM_P%M̂%gMhRP%XRafM̂̂M_P%̀]R%̀aOhRY%XYOP̂
bMYY%ZR%MfXYRfRP̀RN%Ô%XOà%_W%O%̂UT�%OgaRRfRP̀[%dP%̀]Ò%ZÔM̂%P_%Q_PNM̀M_P̂%OaR%ONhM̂RN%bM̀]

Page 78



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E89 <62%'$),*)'(2%#F%+62%G2H2(#'12,+

IJK%LMNOMKPQR%STUQRV%SUOWWQWP%RTWMKXM%YTN%ZK[KUTS\KWM%TY%MJK%LQMK%QL%SNT[QZKZ%]V%MJK
T̂WZTW%_UOW%̀abccd%OWZ%̂TROU%_UOW%_ONM%c%_TUQRV%efg%

T̂WZTW%_UOW%_TUQRQKL%agcf%̀MThW%RKWMNKLdi%jgk%̀NKMOQU%OWZ%MThW%RKWMNK%ZK[KUTS\KWMd%OWZ
jgl%̀mnSSTNMQWP%O%LnRRKLLYnU%OWZ%ZQ[KNLK%NKMOQU%LKRMTNd%RTUUKRMQ[KUV%LKKo%MT%KWLnNK%MJOM
NKMOQU%ZK[KUTS\KWMLp
q%rKUOMK%MT%MJK%LQsKi%NTUK%OWZ%YnWRMQTW%TY%MJK%RKWMNK
q%LnLMOQW%OWZ%KWJOWRK%MJK%[QMOUQMV%OWZ%[QO]QUQMV%TY%MJK%RKWMNK
q%YTUUTh%MJK%LKtnKWMQOU%OSSNTORJ%MT%LQMK%LKUKRMQTW
q%uRRT\\TZOMK%KRTWT\QR%OWZ%JTnLQWP%PNThMJ
q%LnSSTNM%OWZ%KWJOWRK%RT\SKMQMQ[KWKLLi%tnOUQMV%OWZ%ZQ[KNLQMV%TY%MThW%RKWMNKL
q%SNT\TMK%Sn]UQR%MNOWLSTNM%OWZ%LnLMOQWO]UK%\TZKL%TY%MNO[KU
q%RTWMNQ]nMK%MThONZL%OW%KWJOWRKZ%KW[QNTW\KWMg

T̂ROU%_UOW%_ONM%c%_TUQRV%_Icgef%̀IThW%OWZ%̂TROU%RKWMNKLd%OYYQN\L%MJK%vTnWRQUwL
RT\\QM\KWM%MT%Q\SNT[K%MThW%OWZ%WKQPJ]TnNJTTZ%RKWMNKL%ORNTLL%MJK%xTNTnPJ%OWZ
Q\SNT[K%Sn]UQR%MNOWLSTNMi%hOUoQWP%OWZ%RVRUQWP%RTWWKRMQTWL%hJQULM%KWLnNQWP%OW%OSSNTSNQOMK
UK[KU%TY%SONoQWP%QL%SNT[QZKZg%uM%O%\TNK%LQMKyLSKRQYQR%UK[KUi%MJK%RTWMKXM%QL%SNT[QZKZ%]V%mO[KZ
_TUQRV%_raz%TY%MJK%{QUUQWPZTW%̂TROU%_UOWp%_ONM%a%y%mO[KZ%|}_%_TUQRQKL%̀~T[K\]KN%abcad
OWZ%MJK%ZKMOQUKZ%SUOWWQWP%]NQKY%YTN%MJK%LQMKi%OZTSMKZ%QW%c��bg%�W%KORJ%ROLKi%MJK%SUOWWQWP
PnQZOWRK%OZ[TROMKL%O%RT\SNKJKWLQ[K%\QXKZynLK%ZK[KUTS\KWM%TW%MJK%LQMKi%hJQRJ%NKLSKRML
MJK%LROUK%OWZ%YnWRMQTW%TY%MJK%KXQLMQWP%̂TROU%vKWMNK%OWZ%MJK%OZ�TQWQWP%�NKKW%xKUMg%

�W%KLMO]UQLJQWP%MJK%SNQWRQSUK%YTN%MJK%ZK[KUTS\KWMi%LQMK%LSKRQYQR%STUQRV%_raz%SNT[QZKL%O
YNO\KhTNo%YTN%MJK%MVSK%TY%ZK[KUTS\KWM%ZKK\KZ%MT%]K%ORRKSMO]UKg%u%\QXKZynLK%NKMOQUyUKZ
ZK[KUTS\KWM%hQMJ%O%JTMKU%OWZ%JTnLQWP%nLKL%hTnUZ%]K%RTWLQZKNKZ%ORRKSMO]UKi%SNT[QZKZ
QLLnKL%TY%LROUKi%ZKWLQMVi%MNOYYQR%QWMKWLQYQROMQTW%OWZ%Q\SORM%TW%MJK%�NKKW%xKUM%ONK%LnQMO]UV
OZZNKLLKZg%IJKLK%QLLnKL%ONK%ZQLRnLLKZ%QW%\TNK%ZKMOQU%]KUThg

IJK%�OVTN%QW%JQL%mMOPK%c%rKSTNM%RTWLQZKNL%MJOM%MJKNK%QL%WT%UOWZ%nLK%STUQRV%T]�KRMQTW%MT%MJK
SNQWRQSUK%TY%O%NKMOQU%UKZ%\QXKZ%nLK%ZK[KUTS\KWM%TY%MJK%~TNMJ%{QUUQWPZTW%̂TROU%vKWMNK
SNT[QZKZ%MJK%NKMOQU%KUK\KWM%QL%TY%O%LROUK%MJOM%QL%OSSNTSNQOMK%MT%MJK%RTWMQWnKZ%[QO]QUQMV%TY%MJK
UTROU%RKWMNK�%TYYKNL%RTW[KWQKWRK%TN%LSKRQOUQLM%PTTZL%OWZ%LKN[QRKL%MJOM%ONK%ORRKLLQ]UK%MT
SKTSUK%hJT%hTnUZ%TMJKNhQLK%WKKZ%MT%MNO[KU%YnNMJKN%OYQKUZ%OWZ%PQ[KL%ZnK%NKPONZ%MT%MJK
Rn\nUOMQ[K%Q\SORM%TY%SUOWWKZ%TN%K\KNPQWP%ZK[KUTS\KWM%hQMJQW%{QUUQWZTW%%vQNRnLi%KLSKRQOUUV

NKPONZ%MT%MNO[KU%SUOWLg%{ThK[KNi%OL%QM%LKK\L%UQoKUV%MJK%MNOWLSTNM%K\QLLQTWL%]KWRJ\ONo%̀Iexd%hQUU
WTM%]K%\KM%YTN%MJK%ZK[KUTS\KWMLi%MJK%\KOLnNKL%QW%MJK%MNO[KU%SUOWL%LJTnUZ%RUKONUV%QZKWMQYV%MJK%Iex
YTN%MJK%SNTSTLKZ%ZK[KUTS\KWM%hQMJTnM%w\QMQPOMQTWwi%OWZ%MJKW%QWZQROMK%JTh%MJK%MNO[KU%SUOWi
KW[QNTW\KWMOU%YUKKM%\OWOPK\KWM%SUOW%OWZ%LKN[QRK%ZKUQ[KNV%SUOW%Q\SUK\KWMOMQTW%hQUU%RTWMNQ]nMK
MThONZL%Q\SNT[QWP%MJK%Iex%YTN%MJK%SNTSTLKZ%ZK[KUTS\KWMLg%_NT[QLQTW%LJTnUZ%]K%\OZK%hQMJQW%MJK
SUOWL%MT%RTWMQWnOUUV%Q\SNT[K�\QWQ\QLK%NTOZ%MNOWLSTNM%K\QLLQTWLg
%
%
vTWLMNnRMQTW%_JOLK

IJK%OLLKLL\KWM%NKYKNL%MT%MJK%�u��%}nLM%OWZ%uQN%e\QLLQTWL%�QMQPOMQTW%�KOLnNKL%ZTRn\KWM%hJQRJ
UQLML%\QMQPOMQTW%\KOLnNKL%YTN%UThi%\KZQn\%OWZ%JQPJ%NQLoLg%IJK%JQPJ%NQLo%\QMQPOMQTW%\KOLnNKL%hKNK
Ln\\ONQLKZ%QW%MJK%ZTRn\KWMg%�M%QL%NKRT\\KWZKZ%MJK%vTWLMNnRMQTW%mQMK%�OWOPK\KWM%_UOW%QWRUnZK
OUU%MJK%NKUK[OWM%\QMQPOMQTW%\KOLnNKL%QZKWMQYQKZ%MT%NKZnRK%STUUnMOWML%QWRUnZQWP%ZnLM%K\QLLQTWLi%OWZ
MJK%OSSUQROMQTW%LJTnUZ%]K%RTWZQMQTWKZ%ORRTNZQWPUVg%IJK%OLLKLL\KWM%OULT%QWZQROMKL%LJTnUZ%MJK%LQMK
JO[K%ZnLM%K\QLLQTWL%TNQPQWOMQWP%YNT\%RTWMO\QWOMKZ%\OMKNQOUi%MJQL%hQUU%]K%RTWLQZKNKZ%LKSONOMKUVg

 &C�%.B&��C��%C??A=?5E

Page 79



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

E%FGHIJHKEL%MGGN%OHGPI%NIQILGFRIJH%GJ%LEJN%ENSGKJKJT%UKLLKJTNGJ%VHEHKGJW

XYI%Z[\%KJ%HYI%VHETI%]%PIFGPH%PEKOI%̂GĴIPJ%HYEH%HYI%EFFLK̂EHKGJ%KJ%PILEHKGJ%HG%PIHEKL%HIOHO
GM%HYI%[GJNGJ%_LEJ%OHKLL%PEKOIO%̂GĴIPJ%GQIP%HYI%ÔELI%GM%HYI%PIHEKL%MLGGPOFÊI%FPGFGOIN%KJ%E
JIKTỲGaPYGGN%̂IJHPI%EJN%KHO%KRFÊH%GJ%HYI%PIHEKL%YKIPEP̂Yb%cKHYKJ%UKLLKJTNGJ%EJN%KJ
FEPHK̂aLEP%HGcJ%̂IJHPIO%KNIJHKMKIN%KJ%HYI%[GJNGJ%_LEJW%XYI%̂aRaLEHKQI%KRFÊH%GM%HYI
FPGFGOIN%XIÔG%OHGPI%EJN%HYI%PIMaOIN%dGPPKOGJeO%OHGPI%GJ%HYI%UKKLKJTNGJ%VHEHKGJ%OKHI
OYGaLN%PIREKJ%EJ%KRFGPHEJH%̂GJOKNIPEHKGJ%KJ%EOOIOOKJT%HYI%EFFLK̂EHKGJ%KRFÊH%GJ%HGcJ
ÎJHPIO%EJN%KJ%FEPHK̂aLEP%KJQIOHRIJH%KJ%HYGOI%̂IJHPIOW%faPHYIPRGPI%SaOHKMK̂EHKGJ%KO%PIgaKPIN
KJ%̂GJHIhH%GM%HYI%MaHaPI%̂GJQIJKIĴI%PIgaKPIRIJH%KNIJHKMKIN%KJ%HYI%UKLLKJTNGJ%[ĜEL%_LEJ
FEPH%]i%cYK̂Y%KNIJHKMKIO%E%PIgaKPIRIJH%GM%GJLb%jiklm%OgWR%HG%jlj]%cYIJ%PÎIJH%PIHEKL
EFFPGQELO%KJ%HYI%̀GPGaTY%EFFIEP%HG%YEQI%ELPIENb%HEnIJ%HYKO%PIgaKPIRIJHW

oIOFGJOIO%HG%HYI%ÈGQI%̂GĴIPJ%EPI%OIH%GaH%cKHYKJ%HYKO%OÎHKGJ%̀ILGcp

qrddr[\Xstu%sd_\qX

XYI%OàRKHHIN%oIHEKL%\NNIJNaR%IhFLGPIO%HYI%̂aRaLEHKQI%PIHEKL%KOOaIO%EPKOKJT%MPGR%HYI%HYI
VFIJYKLL%EJN%vPKNI%UELL%MGGN%OHGPI%FPGFGOELOW

sJ%EOOIOOKJT%HYI%FPIQKGaOLb%PIMaOIN%FPGFGOELi%HYI%qGaĴKL%YEN%̀IMGPI%KH%HcG%ÔYIRIOi%HYI
VFIJYKLL%ÔYIRIi%̂GRFPKOKJT%E%MaLL%EJN%GaHLKJI%EFFLK̂EHKGJ%EH%HYI%MGPRIP%dEOHIP%vPIcIP%OKHI
EJN%HYI%vPKNI%UELL%ÔYIRI%EH%HYI%ENSÊIJH%UKLLKJTNGJ%qKP̂aO%OKHIi%̀GHY%MGP%RKhIN%aOI
NIQILGFRIJH%KJ%wGPHY%UKLLKJTNGJW%vGHY%ÔYIRIO%FPGFGOIN%E%̂GRFPIYIJOKQI%RKhINxaOI
PIHEKLxLIN%NIQILGFRIJH%KĴGPFGPEHKJT%PIOKNIJHKELi%YGHILi%EJN%KJ%HYI%̂EOI%GM%HYI%VFIJYKLL
ÔYIRIi%E%̂GRRaJKHb%MÊKLKHb%EJN%̂EMIy%̀EPW%vÎEaOI%GM%HYI%JIIN%HG%̂GJOKNIP%HYI
âRaLEHKQI%KRFÊHO%GM%HYI%ÔYIRIOi%HYI%EFFLK̂EHKGJO%cIPI%̂GJOKNIPIN%HGTIHYIP%EH%HYI
OERI%̂GRRKHHII%RIIHKJTW%vGHY%ÔYIRIO%cIPI%PIMaOINW

\%̂aRRaLEHKQI%EOOIOORIJH%cEO%̂EPPKIN%GaH%KJ%̂GJJÎHKGJ%cKHY%HYI%PIMaOIN%ÔYIRIOi
cYK̂Y%̂GĴLaNIN%HYEH%KJ%PIHEKL%HIPROi%̂aRaLEHKQILb%HYIOI%HcG%OHGPI%FPGFGOELO%HEnIJ
HGTIHYIPi%EJN%KM%KRFLIRIJHINi%cGaLN%PENK̂ELLb%OYKMH%HYI%PGLI%EJN%MaĴHKGJ%GM%HYI%wGPHY
UKLLKJTNGJ%LĜEL%̂IJHPIW%%XYI%YEPR%cYK̂Y%cGaLN%PIOaLH%HG%HYI%vGPGaTYeO%REKJ%̂IJHPI%cGaLN
Ì%OKTJKMK̂EJHi%EJN%GJ%̀ELEĴIi%HYI%QEPKGaO%̀IJIMKHO%GM%HYI%HcG%ÔYIRIO%cGaLN%JGH%JGH
GaHcIKTY%HYI%YEPR%KJ%PIHEKL%KRFÊH%HIPROW%z̀ SÎHKGJO%cIPI%PEKOIN%HG%HYI%̂aRaLEHKQI
KRFÊHOi%EO%KH%cEO%JGH%̂GJOKNIPIN%Ê ÎFHÈLI%HG%ELLGc%FLEJJKJT%FIPRKOOKGJ%MGP%̀GHY
ÔYIRIOW

sJ%ENNKHKGJ%E% ĜRFEPEHKQI%EOOIOORIJH%cEO% ÊPPKIN%GaHi%cYK̂Y% ĜĴLaNIN%HYEH
ĜRFEPEHKQILbi%HYI%ORELLIP%FPGFGOEL%̀b%VFIJYKLL%{KWI%HYI%XIÔG%OHGPI|%cEO%RGPI%KJ%nIIFKJT
cKHY%HYI%ÔELI%GM%HYI%̂IJHPI%HYEJ%HYI%LEPTIP%VaFIPREPnIH%FPGFGOIN%̀b%vPKNI%UELL%{KWIW%HYI
dGPPKOGJO%OHGPI|%EJN%cEO%FPIMIPÈLI%KJ%HYKO%PITEPNW

\H%HYI%HKRI%GM%cPKHKJT%HYKO%PIFGPHi%JG%OàOIgaIJH%EFFLK̂EHKGJ%GP%EFFIEL%YEO%̀IIJ%LGNTIN%GJ
HYI%ENSÊIJH%vPKNI%UELL%OKHIW%XYI%EFFLK̂EJH%YEO%EPTaINi%EJN%GMK̂IPO%ETPIIi%HYEH%EO%OâYi
HYIPI%EPI%JG%̂aRaLEHKQI%KRFÊHO%HG%̀I%̂GJOKNIPINW%VKRKLEPLbi%KJ%HYI%ÈOIĴI%GM%HYI
ENSÊIJH%ÔYIRI%̀IKJT%FPGTPIOOINi%HYIPI%KO%JG%̂GRFEPEHKQI%EOOIOORIJH%HG%aJNIPHEnIW

ouX\s[%

XYI%EFFLK̂EHKGJ%OKHIi%HGTIHYIP%cKHY%HYI%LEJN%HG%HYI%KRRINKEHI%IEOH%EJN%HYI%OYGFFKJT%FEPENI
GJ%HYI%OGaHY%cIOH%OKNI%GM%UKLLKJTNGJ%̂KP̂aO%EPI%KNIJHKMKIN%KJ%HYI%[ĜEL%_LEJp%_EPH%j%x%VEQIN
r}_%_GLK̂KIO%{wGQIR̀ IP%jl]j|%EO%HYI%wGPHY%UKLLKJTNGJ%[ĜEL%qIJHPIW%XÈLI%~%GM%HYI%[ĜEL

Page 80



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI%EGJK%L%M%NGOPQ%RSE%ETFUVUPW%QPXUHPW%FTVGF%VPHKJPW%GW%YJTOUQUHZ%FTVGF%W[TYW%GHQ
WPJOUVPW%XTJ%YPTYFP%\[T%QT%HTK%FUOP%TJ%\TJ]%HPGJ%G%KT\H%VPHKJP̂%_VVTJQUHZF̀a%K[P̀%GJP%UH
YJUHVUYFP%GH%GYYJTYJUGKP%FTVGKUTH%XTJ%G%WbYPJcGJ]PKa%XTJ%YPTYFP%\[T%\TbFQ%TK[PJ\UWP%cG]P
FTHZPJ%KJUYW%KT%K[PUJ%HPGJPWK%KT\H%VPHKJP̂%

d[P%eGKUTHGF%EFGHHUHZ%ETFUV̀%fJGcP\TJ]%geEEfh%JPYFGVPW%EENî%EGJGZJGY[%Lj%TX%K[P
eEEf%JPkbUJPW%lTVGF%EFGHHUHZ%_bK[TJUKUPW%UH%QJG\UHZ%bY%FTVGF%YFGHW%KT%QPXUHP%G%HPK\TJ]
GHQ%[UPJGJV[̀%TX%VPHKJPW%K[GK%UW%JPWUFUPHK%KT%GHKUVUYGKPQ%XbKbJP%PVTHTcUV%V[GHZPW%GHQ%WPK
YTFUVUPW%XTJ%VTHWUQPJGKUTH%TX%YJTYTWGFW%XTJ%cGUH%KT\H%VPHKJP%bWPW%\[UV[%VGHHTK%mP
GVVTccTQGKPQ%UH%TJ%GQnGVPHK%KT%KT\H%VPHKJPŴ%EGJGZJGY[W%Li%KT%Lo%TX%K[P%eEEf%WPK%TbK
K[P%cGKKPJW%KT%mP%VTHWUQPJPQ%UH%K[P%QPKPJcUHGKUTH%TX%YFGHHUHZ%GYYFUVGKUTHW%XTJ%cGUH%KT\H
VPHKJP%bWPWa%UHVFbQUHZ%JPKGUF̂%EGJGZJGY[%Lo%YJTOUQPW%K[GK%\[PJP%GYYFUVGKUTHW%QT%HTK%WGKUWX̀
K[P%WPkbPHKUGF%GHQ%UcYGVK%KPWKWa%K[P̀%W[TbFQ%mP%JPXbWPQ̂%

ETFUVUPW%îo%KT%îp%TX%K[P%lTHQTH%EFGH%GQQJPWW%JPKGUF%cGKKPJWa%GK%WKJGKPZUVa%YFGHHUHZ
QPVUWUTH%GHQ%lSf%YJPYGJGKUTH%FPOPFŴ%ETFUV̀%L̂qr%gdT\H%sPHKJPWh%JPkbUJPW%K[GK
QPOPFTYcPHK%YJTYTWGFW%UH%KT\H%VPHKJPW%W[TbFQ%VTcYF̀%\UK[%ETFUVUPW%îo%GHQ%îta%GHQ
GQQUKUTHGFF̀I
Ĝ%WbWKGUH%GHQ%PH[GHVP%K[P%OUKGFUK̀%GHQ%OUGmUFUK̀%TX%K[P%VPHKJP%
m̂%GVVTccTQGKP%PVTHTcUV%GHQuTJ%[TbWUHZ%ZJT\K[%K[JTbZ[%UHKPHWUXUVGKUTH%GHQ%WPFPVKUOP
PvYGHWUTH%UH%GYYJTYJUGKP%FTVGKUTHW%
V̂%WbYYTJK%GHQ%PH[GHVP%K[P%VTcYPKUKUOPHPWWa%kbGFUK̀%GHQ%QUOPJWUK̀%TX%KT\H%VPHKJP%JPKGUFa
FPUWbJPa%GJKW%GHQ%VbFKbJGFa%TK[PJ%VTHWbcPJ%WPJOUVPW%GHQ%YbmFUV%WPJOUVPW%
Q̂%mP%UH%WVGFP%\UK[%K[P%VPHKJP%
P̂%YJTcTKP%GVVPWW%m̀%YbmFUV%KJGHWYTJKa%\GF]UHZ%GHQ%V̀VFUHZ%
X̂%YJTcTKP%WGXPK̀a%WPVbJUK̀%GHQ%FUXPKUcP%HPUZ[mTbJ[TTQW
Ẑ%VTHKJUmbKP%KT\GJQW%GH%PH[GHVPQ%PHOUJTHcPHKa%bJmGH%ZJPPHUHZa%YbmFUV%JPGFc%GHQ%FUH]W%KT
ZJPPH%UHXJGWKJbVKbJP
[̂%JPQbVP%QPFUOPJ̀a%WPJOUVUHZ%GHQ%JTGQ%bWPJ%VTHXFUVK̂

ETFUV̀%îo%gwPKGUF%GHQ%dT\H%sPHKJP%SPOPFTYcPHKh%QUJPVKW%K[GK%K[P%XTFFT\UHZ%YJUHVUYFPW
W[TbFQ%mP%GYYFUPQ%UH%QPKPJcUHUHZ%GYYFUVGKUTHW%XTJ%YJTYTWPQ%JPKGUF%GHQ%KT\H%VPHKJP
QPOPFTYcPHKI%
Ĝ%K[P%WVGFP%TX%JPKGUFa%VTccPJVUGFa%VbFKbJP%GHQ%FPUWbJP%QPOPFTYcPHK%W[TbFQ%mP%JPFGKPQ%KT%K[P
WUxPa%JTFP%GHQ%XbHVKUTH%TX%G%KT\H%VPHKJP%GHQ%UKW%VGKV[cPHK%
m̂%JPKGUFa%VTccPJVUGFa%VbFKbJP%GHQ%FPUWbJP%QPOPFTYcPHK%W[TbFQ%mP%XTVbWPQ%TH%WUKPW%\UK[UH
KT\H%VPHKJPWa%TJ%UX%HT%UHMVPHKJP%WUKPW%GJP%GOGUFGmFPa%TH%WUKPW%TH%K[P%PQZPW%TX%VPHKJPW%K[GK
GJPa%TJ%VGH%mPa%\PFF%UHKPZJGKPQ%\UK[%K[P%PvUWKUHZ%VPHKJP%GHQ%YbmFUV%KJGHWYTJK%
V̂%YJTYTWGFW%XTJ%HP\a%TJ%PvKPHWUTHW%KT%PvUWKUHZa%PQZP%TJ%TbK%TX%VPHKJP%QPOPFTYcPHK%\UFF%mP
WbmnPVK%KT%GH%GWWPWWcPHK%TX%UcYGVK̂%

ETFUV̀%ît%gNbYYTJKUHZ%G%NbVVPWWXbF%GHQ%SUOPJWP%wPKGUF%NPVKTJh%YJTOUQPW%K[GK%lSfW%W[TbFQ
KG]P%G%YJTGVKUOP%GYYJTGV[%KT%YFGHHUHZ%XTJ%JPKGUF%K[JTbZ[%G%HbcmPJ%TX%cPGWbJPWa%UHVFbQUHZ
gUHKPJ%GFUGhI%
m̂%WbYYTJK%VTHOPHUPHVP%JPKGUF%YGJKUVbFGJF̀%UH%SUWKJUVKa%ePUZ[mTbJ[TTQa%GHQ%cTJP%FTVGF
VPHKJPWa%KT%WPVbJP%G%WbWKGUHGmFP%YGKKPJH%TX%YJTOUWUTH%GHQ%WKJTHZa%FUXPKUcP%HPUZ[mTbJ[TTQW
V̂%YJTOUQP%G%YTFUV̀%XJGcP\TJ]%XTJ%cGUHKGUHUHZa%cGHGZUHZ%GHQ%PH[GHVUHZ%FTVGF%GHQ
HPUZ[mTbJ[TTQ%W[TYYUHZ%GHQ%XGVUFUKUPW%KT%YJTOUQP%FTVGF%ZTTQW%GHQ%WPJOUVPWa%GHQ%QPOPFTY
YTFUVUPW%KT%YJPOPHK%K[P%FTWW%TX%JPKGUF%GHQ%JPFGKPQ%XGVUFUKUPW%K[GK%YJTOUQP%PWWPHKUGF
VTHOPHUPHVP%GHQ%WYPVUGFUWK%W[TYYUHZ%
Q̂%UQPHKUX̀%GJPGW%bHQPJMWPJOPQ%UH%FTVGF%VTHOPHUPHVP%W[TYYUHZ%GHQ%WPJOUVPW%YJTOUWUTH
GHQ%WbYYTJK%GQQUKUTHGF%XGVUFUKUPW%GK%GH%GYYJTYJUGKP%WVGFP%UH%FTVGKUTHW%GVVPWWUmFP%m̀%\GF]UHZa
V̀VFUHZ%GHQ%YbmFUV%KJGHWYTJK%KT%WPJOP%PvUWKUHZ%TJ%HP\%JPWUQPHKUGF%VTccbHUKUPW%

Page 81



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJ%KLM%NOPQGG%ORFSTU%TVWT%FXW%WRQW%WRV%YQJFZ%[HGG%Q\]%WRQW%̂FZFX_RT%TRFXG]%IF\TH]VZ
HPSFTH\_%IF\]HWHF\T%FZ%TVV̀H\_%IF\WZĤXWHF\T%WRZFX_R%SGQ\\H\_%F̂GH_QWHF\T%[RVZV
QSSZFSZHQWVa%bVQTĤGV%Q\]%cHQ̂GVa%WF%SZFcH]V%FZ%TXSSFZW%QbbFZ]Q̂GV%TRFS%X\HWT%TXHWQ̂GV%bFZ
TPQGG%FZ%H\]VSV\]V\W%ZVWQHGVZT%Q\]%TVZcHIV%FXWGVWT%Q\]dFZ%WF%TWZV\_WRV\%Q\]%SZFPFWV%WRV
ZVWQHG%FbbVZa%QWWZQIWHcV\VTT%Q\]%IFPSVWHWHcV\VTT%Fb%IV\WZVTL%

OVeXV\WHQG%WVTWf

EQZQ_ZQSR%gK%Fb%WRV%hEEi%TVWT%FXW%WRV%SZH\IHSGVT%Fb%WRV%TVeXV\WHQG%WVTWL%j\%VbbVIWa%WRHT
]HZVIWHF\%IQZZHVT%FcVZ%WRV%_XH]Q\IV%TVW%FXW%H\%EEOK%EFGHIJ%klmnL%iXZWRVZPFZVa%EQZQ_ZQSR
gK%SZFcH]VT%bXZWRVZ%Q]cHIV%WF%GFIQG%QXWRFZHWHVT%WRQW%[RV\%IF\TH]VZH\_%QSSGHIQWHF\T%F\%FXW%Fbo
IV\WZV%THWVTa%SZVbVZV\IV%TRFXG]%̂V%_HcV\%WF%QIIVTTĤGV%THWVT%WRQW%QZV%[VGG%IF\\VIWV]%WF%WRV
WF[\%IV\WZVL%EQZQ_ZQSR%gK%Q]]T%WRQW%pEqT%TRFXG]%QSSGJ%TVeXV\WHQG%WVTWH\_%WF%SGQ\\H\_
QSSGHIQWHF\T%bFZ%PQH\%WF[\%IV\WZV%XTVT%WRQW%QZV%\FW%H\%Q\%VrHTWH\_%IV\WZV%Q\]%QZV%\FW%H\
QIIFZ]Q\IV%[HWR%Q\%XS%WF%]QWV%pFIQG%EGQ\L%sRVJ%TRFXG]%ZVeXHZV%QSSGHIQWHF\T%bFZ%PQH\%WF[\
IV\WZV%XTVT%WF%̂V%GFIQWV]%H\%WF[\%IV\WZVTa%WRV\%V]_V%Fb%IV\WZV%GFIQWHF\T%Q\]%F\GJ%Hb
TXHWQ̂GV%THWVT%QZV%\FW%QcQHGQ̂GV%TRFXG]%FXW%Fb%IV\WZV%XTVT%̂V%IF\TH]VZV]L%j\o%Q\]%V]_VoFbo
IV\WZV%THWVT%RQcV%̂VV\%IF\TH]VZV]%H\%WVZPT%Fb%[RVWRVZ%WRVJ%QZV%TXHWQ̂GV%Q\]%QcQHGQ̂GVa
RQcH\_%ZV_QZ]%WF%WRV%ZVeXHZVPV\W%bFZ%bGVrĤHGHWJ%F\%HTTXVT%Fb%bFZPQW%Q\]%TIQGVL%sRV
TVeXV\WHQG%WVTW%RQT%TRF[\%WRQW%\F%TXIR%TXHWQ̂GV%THWVT%QZV%QcQHGQ̂GV%Q\]%WRV%QSSGHIQ\W
TX̂PHWT%WRQW%WRV%QSSGHIQWHF\%THWV%HT%WRVZVbFZV%WRV%PFTW%TVeXV\WHQG%SZVbVZQ̂GV%GFIQWHF\L%sRV
QSSGHIQWHF\%THWV%HT%H\WV_ZQWV]%H\WF%hFZWR%tHGGH\_]F\a%̂J%cHZWXV%Fb%WRV%]VTH_\%Q\]%HT%GFIQWV]
IGFTV%WF%SX̂GHI%WZQ\TSFZW%GH\̀TNpF\]F\%u\]VZ_ZFX\]%TWQWHF\%Q\]%̂XT%TVZcHIVT%F\%pF\_
pQ\VUL%sRHT%HT%IFPSGHQ\W%WF%pF\]F\%EGQ\%EFGHIJ%KLv%N̂UL%tQcH\_%ZV_QZ]%WF%WRV%ZVeXHZVPV\WT
Fb%WRV%hEEi%QW%SQZQ_ZQSR%gKa%HW%HT%IF\TH]VZV]%WRQW%WRQW%WRVZV%QZV%\F%SZVbVZQ̂GV%THWVT
bFGGF[H\_%WRV%TVeXV\WHQG%QSSZFQIR%WF%THWV%TVGVIWHF\L%

jPSQIW%qTTVTTPV\Wf

EQZQ_ZQSR%gw%Fb%WRV%hEEi%IFcVZT%WRV%ZVeXHZVPV\W%bFZ%HPSQIW%QTTVTTPV\WTL%EQZQ_ZQSR%gw
ZVeXHZVT%WRQW%WRHT%TRFXG]%H\IGX]V%QTTVTTPV\W%Fb%WRV%HPSQIW%Fb%WRV%SZFSFTQG%F\%VrHTWH\_a
IFPPHWWV]%Q\]%SGQ\\V]%SX̂GHI%Q\]%SZHcQWV%H\cVTWPV\W%H\%Q%IV\WZV%FZ%IV\WZVT%H\%WRV
IQWIRPV\W%QZVQ%Fb%WRV%SZFSFTQGL%sRHT%IQZZHVT%FcVZ%WRV%ZVeXHZVPV\WT%TVW%FXW%H\%WRV%\F[
ZVcF̀V]%EEOK%EFGHIJ%klmwLmQL%j\%Q]]HWHF\a%SQZQ_ZQSR%gw%ZVeXHZVT%WRV%HPSQIW%QTTVTTPV\W
WF%H\IGX]V%Q\%QTTVTTPV\W%Fb%WRV%HPSQIW%Fb%WRV%SZFSFTQG%F\%WF[\%IV\WZV%cHWQGHWJ%Q\]%cHQ̂HGHWJa
H\IGX]H\_%GFIQG%IF\TXPVZ%IRFHIV%Q\]%WZQ]V%H\%WRV%WF[\%IV\WZV%Q\]%[H]VZ%QZVQa%XS%WF%bHcV
JVQZT%bZFP%WRV%WHPV%WRV%QSSGHIQWHF\%HT%PQ]VL%iFZ%PQxFZ%TIRVPVT%[RVZV%WRV%bXGG%HPSQIW%[HGG
\FW%̂V%ZVQGHTV]%H\%bHcV%JVQZTa%WRV%HPSQIW%TRFXG]%QGTF%̂V%QTTVTTV]%XS%WF%WV\%JVQZT%bZFP%WRV
WHPV%WRV%QSSGHIQWHF\%HT%PQ]VL%sRHT%IQZZHVT%FcVZ%WRV%ZVeXHZVPV\WT%Fb%EEOK%EFGHIJ%klmwLm̂
Q\]%mwLm]L%

sRV%eXVTWHF\%Fb%ZVWQHG%HPSQIW%RQT%̂VV\%Q%̀VJ%IF\IVZ\%H\%WRV%IF\TH]VZQWHF\%Fb%WRHT
QSSGHIQWHF\L%%sRV%hEEi%HT%IGVQZ%H\%TWQWH\_%WRQW%QSSGHIQWHF\T%TRFXG]%̂V%ZVbXTV]%[RVZV%WRVZV
[FXG]%̂V%Q%yTH_\HbHIQ\W%Q]cVZTVy%HPSQIW%XSF\%VrHTWH\_%IV\WZVTL%zHWR%Q\J%SZFSFTQG%Fb%WRHT
TIQGVa%WRVZV%[HGG%IGVQZGJ%̂V%Q\%HPSQIW%XSF\%TRFSSH\_%SQWWVZ\T%[HWRH\%WRV%GFIQGHWJ%Q\]%WRV
QHP%Fb%WRV%ZVWQHG%HPSQIW%QTTVTTPV\W%Q\]%Q]]V\]XPT%TX̂PHWWV]%[HWR%WRV%QSSGHIQWHF\%HT%WF
SZV]HIWa%[HWR%QT%PXIR%QIIXZQIJ%QT%SFTTĤGVa%WRV%HPSQIW%F\%WRVTV%WZQ]V%SQWWVZ\TL%

sRHT%H\cFGcVT%Q%IFPSGVr%TVW%Fb%QTTXPSWHF\T%ZV_QZ]H\_%WRV%QcQHGQ̂GV%GVcVG%Fb%ZVWQHG
VrSV\]HWXZV%[HWRH\%WRV%TWFZVyT%IQWIRPV\W%QZVQa%WRV%SVZbFZPQ\IV%Q\]%WZQ]H\_%IQSQIHWJ%Fb
WRV%TWFZV%HWTVGba%WRV%ZVGQWHcV%SVZbFZPQ\IV%Fb%IFPSVWH\_%TWFZVT%Q\]%IV\WZVTa%WRV%GH̀VGJ%WZQ]V
]ZQ[%bZFP%FWRVZ%IV\WZVTa%bXWXZV%IRQ\_VT%H\%WZQ]H\_%SQWWVZ\T%NTXIR%QT%H\WVZ\VW%TRFSSH\_U
Q\]%WRV%IXPXGQWHcV%HPSQIW%Fb%VrHTWH\_%ZVWQHG%IFPPHWPV\WTa%TXIR%QT%WRV%VrWV\THF\T%WF

Page 82



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKLMNI%EOKPQ%RKGISGT%FHU%VWJLGUXY%IPOLYIZ%[HM%OHY%O\%PQYIY%\GYSUI%GI%IYHIGPG]Y%PO%PQY
FIIK̂ TPGOHI%GHTKPPYU%GHPO%PQY%\OLY_FIPGHX%̂OUYS%FHU%LYPFGS%\OLY_FIPGHX%QFI%UY]YSOTYU%GHPO
F%ITY_GFSGIYU%FLYFZ%

[UỲKF_M%O\%RYPFGS%âTF_P%[IIYIÎ YHP

bQY%OLGXGHFS%RYPFGS%âTF_P%[IIYIÎ YHP%IKĴ GPPYU%GH%IKTTOLP%O\%PQY%TLY]GOKI%FTTSG_FPGOH
cFI%UFPYU%dKSM%efgg%FHU%LYSGYU%OH%F%QOKIYQOSU%IKL]YM%_OHUK_PYU%GH%hO]Ŷ JYL%effi%jFHU
LY\YLI%PO%TSFHHGHX%TOSG_M%IPFPŶ YHPI%kkEg%FHU%kkEl%FHU%mOHUOH%kSFH%TOSG_GYI%PQFP%QF]Y
IGH_Y%JYYH%IKTYL_YUYUnZ%bQYLY%cFI%_OH_YLH%PQYLY\OLY%PQFP%PQY%OLGXGHFSSM%IKĴ GPPYU
FIIYIÎ YHP%cFI%OKP%O\%UFPYZ%

bQYLY%QF]Y%JYYH%F%HK̂ JYL%O\%_QFHXYI%PO%PQY%LYPFGS%XYOXLFTQM%FHU%_OHPYWP%IGH_Y%effio
GH_SKUGHX%PQY%OTYHGHX%O\%HYc%IPOLYIo%HYc%LYPFGS%_Ô ĜP̂YHPI%FHU%FTTSG_FPGOHIo%FI%cYSS%FI
HYc%IKL]YMI%O\%IQOTTGHX%TFPPYLHIZ%kOSG_GYI%QF]Y%FSIO%_QFHXYUZ

bO%PQGI%YHUo%PQY%FTTSG_FHP%cFI%FIpYU%PO%KTUFPY%PQY%IPKUMZ%[%\KLPQYL%RYPFGS%[UUYHUK̂ o%FI
cYSS%FI%IY]YLFS%_SFLG\G_FPGOH%HOPYI%QF]Y%PQYLY\OLY%JYYH%IKĴ GPPYU%PO%JOPQ%KTUFPY%PQY
IKĴ GPPYU%ĜTF_P%FIIYIÎ YHP%PFJSYIo%FI%cYSS%FI%TLO]GUY%_K̂ KSFPG]Y%ĜTF_P%FHFSMIGI%PO
PFpY%GHPO%F__OKHP%PQY%%FTTSG_FPGOH%GH%hOLPQ%qGSSGHXUOH%jNPQY%rOLLGIOHNI%I_QŶ YNnZ%bQYIY
UO_K̂ YHPI%QF]Y%JYYH%LYIKĴ GPPYU%GH%IKTTOLP%O\%PQY%_KLLYHP%FTTSG_FPGOHZ%aP%GI%_OHIGUYLYU
PQFP%PQY%]FLGOKI%RYPFGS%[IIYIÎ YHP%UO_K̂ YHPI%PFpYH%POXYPQYL%FLY%KT%PO%UFPYZ

bQY%\GLIP%IPYT%GH%KHUYL%PFpGHX%F%LYPFGS%ĜTF_P%FIIYIÎ YHP%GI%PO%UY\GHY%PQY%SGpYSM
_FP_Q̂ YHPsIPKUM%FLYFZ%%bQY%FTTSG_FHP%QFI%UOHY%IO%QF]GHX%LYXFLU%PO%PQY%SO_FPGOH%O\%GPI
TLGH_GTFS%_Ô TYPGPOLI%FHU%PQY%LOFU%HYPcOLpsYFIY%O\%F__YIIZ%

bQY%IGPY%QFI%F%TLY]GOKI%TSFHHGHX%QGIPOLM%cQG_Q%GH]OS]YU%F%I_QŶ Y%\OL%F%SFLXY%IKTYL̂FLpYP
cQG_Q%cFI%LY\KIYU%jIKJIỲKYHPSM%FTTYFSYUnZ%%aP%IQOKSU%JY%HOPYU%PQFP%PQY%FTTYFS%cFI
cGPQULFcH%JY\OLY%F%UY_GIGOH%cFI%LYF_QYU%JM%PQY%TSFHHGHX%GHITY_POLo%QOcY]YL%PO%FIIGIP%PQY
FTTSG_FHP%cGPQ%FHM%LYIKĴ GIIGOH%PQY%GHITY_POL%QYST\KSSM%TLO]GUYU%_Ô ŶHPI%PO%PQY
FTTSG_FHPZ%%aH%LYSFPGOH%PO%PQY%IGtY%O\%PQY%_FP_Q̂ YHP%FLYF%PQY%aHITY_POL%IPFPYUu%

%vbQY%_FP_Q̂ YHP%cFI%]YLM%YWPYHIG]Y%FHU%GP%cFI%FSIO%KH_SYFL%OH%cQFP%JFIGI%PQY%vSO_FSv
_FP_Q̂ YHP%QFU%JYYH%ULFcHZv

bQY%_KLLYHP%FTTSG_FPGOH%QFI%F%̂ K_Q%Î FSSYL%_FP_Q̂ YHP%FLYF%PQFH%PQFP%_OHIGUYLYU
YW_YIIG]Y%JM%PQY%aHITY_POL%jFTTLOWĜFPYSM%QFS\%PQY%IGtYo%cGPQ%F%LYIGUYHPGFS%TOTKSFPGOH%O\
FTTLOWĜFPYSM%wxofffnZ%yQGSY%PQY%IGtY%O\%PQY%IPOLY%GI%FSIO%Î FSSYL%jFHU%PQYLY\OLY%GPNI%HOP
IKLTLGIGHX%PQFP%PQY%_FP_Q̂ YHP%FLYF%GI%Î FSSYLno%GP%GI%_OHIGUYLYU%PQFP%PQY%_FP_Q̂ YHP%FLYF%GI
LYFSGIPG_%XG]YH%PQY%IGtY%O\%IPOLY%HOc%TLOTOIYUo%FHU%PFpGHX%F__OKHP%O\%PQY%SO_FPGOH%O\%PQY
_Ô TYPGPG]Y%IYP%O\%IKTYL̂FLpYPIo%LOFU%HYPcOLpsYFIY%O\%F__YII%FHU%SO_FPGOH%O\%_KIPÔ YLIZ

aH%PYL̂I%O\%PLFUY%ULFc%PO%PQY%TLOTOIYU%IPOLY%XYHYLFSSMo%PQY%LYPFGS%FHFSMIGI%FIIK̂ YI%PQFP
PQY%̂FzOLGPM%jFTTLOWĜFPYSM%{f|n%O\%ITYHUGHX%GH%PQY%TLOTOIYU%IPOLY%cGSS%_Ô Y%\LÔ %FLYFI
_SOIY%PO%PQY%IPOLYZ%%bFpGHX%GHPO%F__OKHP%TOTKSFPGOHI%_OH_YHPLFPGOHo%F__YII%jLOFUI%YP_n%FHU
PQY%SO_FPGOH%O\%OPQYL%IKTYL̂FLpYPIo%PQY%XYHYLFS%FTTLOF_Q%GI%_OHIGUYLYU%PO%̂ FpY%IYHIY
jGZYZ%PQY%FTTLOF_Q%cOKSU%HOP%PYHU%PO%KHUYLYIPĜFPY%ĜTF_PInZ

rŶ JYLI%IQOKSU%HOPY%PQFP%PQY%\OLY_FIPGHX%TLYUG_PGOHI%IĜTSM%TLO]GUY%FH%GHUG_FPGOH%O\%PQY
SGpYSM%ĜTF_P%O\%UY]YSOT̂ YHPI%FHU%IQOKSU%HOP%JY%LYFU%FI%FH%YWF_P%I_GYH_YZ%

bQY%IKĴ GPPYU%RYPFGS%[UUYHUK̂ %j[KXKIP%efg}n%IYYpI%PO%FUULYII%GH_OHIGIPYH_GYI%FHU%PO

Page 83



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGG%HFEIJEK%LMN%OPQJRL%SNJE%LF%TUVWX%MJYOZ[%EN[JEK%LF%LMN%LOPN%ZFI%NGJQ\NK%\OZRN%LMN
OZOLOJG%JQQGORJLOFZ\]%\̂_PO\\OFZ%OZ%̀ [̂̂\L%TUVVa%bO[̂EN\X%QENYOF̂\GS%NcQEN\\NK%OZ%TUUd
QEORN%_J\NX%MJYN%_NNZ%̂QKJLNK%LF%TUVU%QEORN%_J\Na%eMO\%O\%RFZ\O\LNZL%IOLM%LMN%fF̂ZROG]\
gNLJOG%hL̂KS%iQKJLN%TUVT%j]gNLJOG%hL̂KS%iQKJLN]ka%lZ%JKKOLOFZX%LMN%OPQJRL%PFKNGGOZ[%MJ\
_NNZ%PFKOHONK%LF%LJmN%OZLF%JRRF̂ZL%J%ẐP_NE%FH%RMJZ[N\%OZ%ENLJOG%QEFYO\OFZ%JREF\\%JZK
_NSFZK%LMN%\L̂KS%JENJ%\OZRN%LMN%FEO[OZJG%MF̂\NMFGK%\̂EYNS%IJ\%̂ZKNELJmNZa%

eMN%gNLJOG%̀KKNZK̂P%j̀ [̂̂\L%TUVnk%JKFQL\%J%RFP_OZNK%JQQEFJRM%_S%̂LOGO\OZ[%_FLM%PJEmNL
\MJEN%JZK%JRL̂JG%L̂EZFYNE%HO[̂EN\%IMNEN%JYJOGJ_GN%HFE%\LFEN\%IOLMOZ%FE%IOLM%OZHĜNZRN%FZ%LMN
\L̂KS%JENJa%eMN%NHHNRL%FH%LMO\%O\%LF%MNGQ%NZ\̂EN%LMN%_J\O\%̂QFZ%IMORM%OPQJRL%O\%J\\N\\NK
FZ%LMN\N%\LFEN\%JZK%RNZLEN\%O\%PFEN%EF_̂\L%_S%̂\OZ[%HJRL̂JG%L̂EZFYNE\%IMNEN%JYJOGJ_GNa%

oYNEJGGX%LMN%JQQEFJRM%LJmNZ%_S%LMN%hQNZMOGG%gNLJOG%lPQJRL%̀\\N\\PNZL%O\%̂ZGOmNGS%LF%EN\̂GL
OZ%̂ZKNEN\LOPJLN\%FH%OPQJRLa%lL%MJ\%J%\NZ\O_GN%LEJKNpRJLRMPNZLp\L̂KS%JENJ%JZK%FHHORNE\
_EFJKGS%J[ENN%IOLM%LMN%HOZKOZ[\a

lPQJRL%FZ%NcO\LOZ[X%RFPPOLLNK%JZK%QGJZZNK%Q̂_GOR%JZK%QEOYJLN%OZYN\LPNZLq

eMN%JQQGORJZL%MJ\%KNHOZNK%J%ENGJLOYNGS%IOKN%RJLRMPNZL%JENJ%IMORM%OZRĜKN\%fFIGNS%OZ%LMN
\F̂LM%LF%lYNE%rNJLM%OZ%LMN%IN\La%eMNEN%JEN%ZF%\O[ZOHORJZL%QGJZZNK%FE%RFPPOLLNK%Q̂_GOR
\NRLFE%OZYN\LPNZL\%IOLMOZ%LMN%RJLRMPNZL%JENJ\%FH%_FLM%\OLN\%HFE%LMN%HFEN\NNJ_GN%ĤL̂ENa
rFINYNEX%LMNEN%JEN%J%\PJGG%ẐP_NE%FH%QEOYJLNGS%ĤZKNK%OZYN\LPNZL%QEFQF\JG\%HFE%ENLJOG
KNYNGFQPNZL%OZ%LMN%JENJa%

sGJZZOZ[%QNEPO\\OFZ%MJ\%_NNZ%JQQEFYNK%HFE%J%TXVnU%PT%NcLNZ\OFZ%LF%LMN%hJOZ\_̂ES]\%HFFK
\LFEN%OZ%ic_EOK[N%eFIZ%fNZLENX%FH%IMORM%VXUtt%\u%P%IF̂GK%_N%JGGFRJLNK%HFE%LMN%\JGN%FH
RFZYNZONZRN%[FFK\a%eMN%ENLJOG%OPQJRL%J\\N\\PNZL%N\LOPJLN\%LMJL%JQQEFcOPJLNGS%VWv%LMN
LEJKN%OZ%JZ%NcQJZKNK%hJOZ\_̂ES]\%ic_EOK[N%\LFEN%IF̂GK%_N%KOYNELNK%LF%LMN%QEFQF\NK
\̂QNEPJEmNL%JL%LMN%wJ\LNE%xENINE%\OLNa%%eMO\%IF̂GK%GNJYN%LMN%hJOZ\_̂ES]\%LEJKOZ[%JL%Vnv
GN\\%LMJZ%IF̂GK%_N%NcQNRLNK%jVnv%GN\\%LMJZ%LMN%]_NZRMPJEm]k%HFE%J%hJOZ\_̂ES]\%\LFENa%%

eMN%JQQEFYNK%NcLNZ\OFZ\%JL%LMN%ic_EOK[N%hJOZ\_̂ES]\%MJYN%ZFL%_NNZ%OPQGNPNZLNKa%%lL%PJS
INGG%_N%LMN%RJ\N%LMJL%LMN%ENJ\FZ%HFE%LMO\%O\%LMJL%LMN%YOJ_OGOLS%FH%LMN%NcLNZ\OFZ\%O\%HOZNGS
_JGJZRNKa%lL%O\%IFELM%ZFLOZ[%LMJL%hJOZ\_̂ES]\%MJYN%EJO\NK%JZ%F_yNRLOFZ%LF%LMN%QEFQF\NK
\RMNPN%OZ%LMO\%EN[JEKa%

eMN%zJLOFZJG%sGJZZOZ[%sFGORS%bEJPNIFEm%\LJLN\%LMJL%IMNEN%J%QEFQF\JG%O\%GOmNGS%LF%MJYN
\O[ZOHORJZL%JKYNE\N%OPQJRL%FZ%RFPPOLLNK%JZK%QGJZZNK%QEOYJLN%OZYN\LPNZL%OZ%J%RNZLEN%OZ%LMN
RJLRMPNZL%JENJ%FH%LMNZ%LMN%JQQGORJLOFZ%\MF̂GK%_N%ENĤ\NKa%%

eF%̂ZKNE\LJZK%OH%LMN%OPQJRL%O\%\O[ZOHORJZLX%OL\%IFELM%ENPNP_NEOZ[%LMJL%LMN%QGJZZOZ[
JQQGORJLOFZ%HFE%NcLNZ\OFZ\%LF%hJOZ\_̂ES]\%OZ%ic_EOK[N%ZFLNK%LMJL%J%mNS%EJLOFZJGN%HFE%LMN
NcQJZ\OFZ%IJ\%LF%_NLLNE%\NEYN%LMN%ZNNK\%FH%NcO\LOZ[%R̂\LFPNE\%EJLMNE%LMJZ%\O[ZOHORJZLGS
OZRENJ\OZ[%PJEmNL%\MJEN%jOaNa%LMN%YOJ_OGOLS%FH%LMN%NcLNZ\OFZ%IF̂GK%ZFL%ZNRN\\JEOGS%ENGS%\FGNGS
FZ%JKKOLOFZJG%R̂\LFPNE\ka%{MOG\L%LMNEN%O\%RFZ\OKNEJ_GN%RFZRNEZ%FYNE%LMN%OPQJRL%FH%LMN
QEFQF\JG%FZ%LMN%YOJ_OGOLS%FH%LMN%JQQEFYNK%NcLNZ\OFZ\%LF%hJOZ\_̂ES]\%OZ%ic_EOK[NX%FZ
_JGJZRN%FHHORNE\%JEN%ZFL%FH%LMN%YONI%LMJL%LMNS%IF̂GK%_N%\F%MJEPĤG%J\%LF%ENQEN\NZL%J
\O[ZOHORJZL%JKYNE\N%OPQJRLa

sNEPO\\OFZ%IJ\%JG\F%[EJZLNK%FZ%JQQNJG%OZ%bN_ÊJES%TUVT%HFE%J%|OKG%\̂QNEPJEmNL%OZ
fFIGNSX%RFPQEO\OZ[%VXUTt%\uaP%FH%RFZYNZONZRN%\MFQQOZ[%HGFFE%\QJRNa%eMN%wJSFE
RFZ\OKNE\%JZK%FHHORNE\%J[ENN%LMJL%LMN%QEFQF\NK%hQNZMOGG%\LFEN%O\%̂ZGOmNGS%LF%KEJI%LEJKN%FE
RFPQNLN%IOLM%LMN%|OKG%\LFENX%[OYNZ%LMN%\O[ZOHORJZL%KOHHNENZRN\%OZ%LMN%ZJL̂EN%FH%|OKG]\%ENLJOG

Page 84



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKELMN%JOG%PEEQM%ILQ%MGHRKSGM%KJ%ETTGHM%ILQ%JOG%SIJSOUGLJM%ERGH%VOKSO%KJ%OIM
KLTWXGLSGY

ZOG%EJOGH%UI[EH%HGJIKW%KLRGMJUGLJM%KM%JOG%\IKLM]XĤ_M%MJEHG%IJ%\EXJO%̀XKMWKFY%aEVGRGHN%JOKM
KM%EXJMKQG%JOG%SIJSOUGLJ%IHGI%ET%JOG%FHEFEMGQ%\FGLOKWW%\JEHGY

bUFISJ%EL%JEVL%SGLJHG%RKJIWKĴ%ILQ%RKI]KWKĴc%

ZOG%JI]WG%]GWEV%OKPOWKPOJM%IL%GMJKUIJG%ET%JOG%KUFISJ%EL%GLJKHG%SGLJHGM%dKL%SELRGLKGLSG
PEEQM%JXHLERGHe%IM%I%HGMXWJ%ET%JOG%\FGLOKWW%MJEHG%MOEXWQ%KJ%]G%]XKWJ%KL%KMEWIJKELY%%

%%%%%%%%%%%%\FGLOKWW%ZHIQG%fHIV%gU%%%%%%%%%%hQRGHMG%bUFISJ%i
jEHJO%aKWWKLPQEL%%%%%%gkYlm%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%ni
op]HKQPG%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%gqYrr%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%sqi
X̀KMWKF%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%gsYnt%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%ni
bSuGLOIU%%%%%%%%%%%%gkYss%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%li
\EXJO%̀XKMWKF%%%%%%%%%%gkYrt%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%li

vWGIHŴ%JOG%WIHPGMJ%KUFISJ%VEXWQ%]G%XFEL%op]HKQPG%ZEVL%vGLJHGY%%wOGJOGH%JOG%KUFISJ%KM
SELMKQGHGQ%JE%SIXMG%MKPLKTKSILJ%OIHU%JE%GISO%SGLJHG%KM%SELMKQGHGQ%KL%TXHJOGH%QGJIKWM%]GWEVc

jEHJO%aKWWKLPQELc%

h%OGIWJO%SOGSu%EL%JOG%RKJIWKĴ%ILQ%RKI]KWKĴ%ET%JOG%SGLJHG%KLQKSIJGM%I%WEV%RISILŜ%HIJGN%]XJ
VKJO%TGV%LIJKELIW%UXWJKFWG%EFGHIJEHM%ILQ%I%FHGQEUKLILSG%ET%WESIW%KLQGFGLQGLJ%HGJIKWGHM
FHERKQKLP%MFGSKIWKMJ%PEEQM%ILQ%GMMGLJKIW%MGHRKSGMN%VKJO%TGV%SELRGLKGLSG%PEEQM%MOEFMY
wKJO%WKUKJGQ%EFFEHJXLKJKGM%TEH%SELRGLKGLSG%MOEFFKLPN%JOG%SGLJHG%KM%LEJ%SELMKQGHGQ%I
QGMJKLIJKEL%TEH%UIKL%TEEQ%MOEFFKLP%ISJKRKĴN%]XJ%HIJOGH%I%JEFxXFyMGSELQIĤ%MOEFFKLP
QGMJKLIJKELY%\XHRĜM%KLQKSIJG%JOIJ%JOIJ%UEMJ%WESIW%HGMKQGLJM%SIHĤ%EXJ%JOGKH%VGGuŴyUELJOŴ
TEEQ%MOEFFKLP%IJ%op]HKQPG%ZEVL%vGLJHGY%ZOG%KLJHEQXSJKEL%ET%JOG%FHEFEMGQ%\FGLOKWW%MJEHG
VEXWQ%ETTGH%I%UXSO%VKQGH%SOEKSG%ET%]HILQGQ%PEEQM%dOKJOGHJE%XLIRIKWI]WG%KL%JOG%SGLJHGeY
ZOKM%VEXWQ%HGJIKL%I%MKPLKTKSILJ%IUEXLJ%ET%WESIW%GpFGLQKJXHG%VKJOKL%JOG%IHGI%ILQ%KL%JXHLN
HGQXSG%JOG%LXU]GH%ET%RGOKSXWIH%JHKFM%JE%MOEFFKLP%QGMJKLIJKELM%TXHJOGH%ITKGWQY

bJ%MOEXWQ%]G%LEJGQ%JOIJ%JOG%UIKL%TESXM%ET%JOG%IMMXUFJKELM%OIM%]GGL%KL%JGHUM%ET%KUFISJ%EL
UI[EH%HGJIKW%EXJWGJM%KL%JOG%SIJSOUGLJ%IHGIY%ZOG%KUFISJ%XFEL%MUIWWGH%MOEFM%KL%JOG%WESIWKĴN
MXSO%IM%JOG%vExEF%KL%jEHJO%aKWWKLPQEL%OIM%]GGL%SELMKQGHGQ%]XJN%KL%HGIWKĴN%JOG%TEHGSIMJKLP
UEQGWM%XMGQ%IHG%IKUGQ%IJ%FHGQKSJKLP%PGLGHIW%JHIQKLP%FIJJGHLM%ILQ%IHG%LEJ%ERGHŴ%MGLMKJKRG
JE%UKSHExWGRGW%FHGQKSJKELM%EL%KLQKRKQXIW%MUIWW%KLQGFGLQGLJ%HGJIKWGHMY%h%WGRGW%ET%[XQPGUGLJ%KM
JOGHGTEHG%HGzXKHGQ%KL%HGWIJKEL%JE%JOGMG%IMMXUFJKELMY

bJ%KM%ISuLEVWGQPGQ%JOIJ%JOG%FHEFEMGQ%\FGLOKWW%MJEHG%UÎ%HGMXWJ%KL%WEMM%ET%JHIQG%JE%JOG
GpKMJKLP%vExEF%ILQ%WESIW%]IuGHKGM%ILQ%]XJSOGH%MOEFMY%aEVGRGHN%JOKM%SEXWQ%]G%VGWW%ETT%MGJ
]̂%JOG%IQQKJKELIW%GTTEHJ%LGGQGQ%JE%ISSGMM%JOG%FHEFEMGQ%\FGLOKWW%MJEHG%THEU%IHGIM%MEXJO%ET
JOG%htky{ELP%{ILG%[XLSJKELY%

ZOG%|ÎEH%SELMKQGHM%KJ%XLWKuGŴ%JOIJ%IL̂%WEMM%ET%JHIQG%VEXWQ%]G%ET%MXSO%I%MSIWG%IM%JE
XLQGHUKLG%JOG%RKJIWKĴ%ILQ%QHKRG%JOG%GpKMJKLP%WESIW%MOEFM%EXJ%ET%]XMKLGMMY%ZOG%FHEFEMGQ
\FGLOKWW%MXFGHUIHuGJ%VEXWQ%FHERKQG%I%UIKL%TEEQ%MOEFFKLP%QGMJKLIJKEL%TEH%WESIW%HGMKQGLJM
ILQ%VKWW%IL%IWJGHLIJKRG%SOEKSG%JE%MOEFFKLP%QGMJKLIJKELM%TXHJOGH%ITKGWQN%JOGHG]̂%HGMXWJKLP%KL
UEHG%MXMJIKLI]WG%MOEFFKLP%FHISJKSGM%]̂%HGQXSKLP%JOG%LGGQ%JE%JHIRGWY%

}L%]IWILSG%KJ%KM%SELMKQGHGQ%JOIJ%JOG%FHEFEMGQ%MJEHG%VEXWQ%OIRG%I%LGJ%]GLGTKSKIW%GTTGSJ%EL

Page 85



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIEJKIEL%MN%OMPEF%QIKKIRSTMR%KMUJK%UGREPGV%WL%GRFJRUG%WL%GRFJRUIRS%KMUJK%UMRXYZGP
UFMIUG%JRT%PGXYKEIRS%IR%IRUPGJXGT%X[IR\MNN%G][GRTIEYPG%IR%G]IXEIRS%XFM[X%JRT%XGPHIUGX̂%

_]WPITSG̀

_]WPITSG%IX%TGXISRJEGT%JX%WGIRS%MN%ZGEPM[MKIEJR%IZ[MPEJRUG%IR%EFG%aMRTMR%bKJR%PGEJIK
FIGPJPUFL̂%cGIRS%EFG%RGJPGXE%UGREPG%EM%EFG%J[[KIUJEIMR%XIEG%EFG%[PM[MXGT%d[GRFIKK%XEMPG
eMYKT%TPJe%XMZG%EPJTG%NPMZ%_]WPITSĜ%QMeGHGPV%_]WPITSG%IX%KIfGKL%EM%PGZJIR%J%HIWPJRE%JRT
HIJWKG%XFM[[IRS%TGXEIRJEIMR̂%gR%JTTIEIMR%_]WPITSG%WGRGNIEX%NPMZ%KJPSG%JRUFMP%XEMPGX%JRT
NIPZX%eFIUF%eIKK%UMREIRYG%EM%JEEPJUE%HIXIEMPX%heFM%IR%EYPR%YRTGPEJfG%KIRfGT%EPI[Xî%%

jX%EFG%ZMXE%UMZ[JPJWKG%XIkGT%NJUIKIELV%EFG%dJIRXWYPLlX%XEMPG%IR%_]WPITSG%IX%ZMXE%KIfGKL%EM
WG%JNNGUEGT%WL%EPJTG%TPJê%QMeGHGPV%IEX%MHGPJKK%HIJWIKIEL%IX%YRKIfGKL%EM%WG%UMZ[PMZIXGT%WL
EFG%[PM[MXGT%XY[GPZJPfGE%JE%EFG%mJXEGP%cPGeGP%XIEĜ%gE%ZYXE%WG%PGZGZWGPGT%EFJE%EFG
[PM[MXGT%XEMPG%JE%EFG%mJXEGP%cPGeGP%XIEG%eMYKT%FJHG%KIEEKG%IZ[JUE%MR%EFG%GXEIZJEGT%nopqZ
MN%EPJTG%SGRGPJEGT%NPMZ%EFG%XJKG%MN%UMZ[JPIXMR%SMMTX%IR%_]WPITSĜ%gE%IX%EFGPGNMPG
UMRXITGPGT%EFJE%eFIKXE%EFGPG%eIKK%WG%TIHGPXIMR%MN%EPJTG%NPMZ%_]WPITSG%rMeR%sGREPGV%EFIX%eIKK
RME%PGXYKE%IR%J%XISRINIUJREKL%JTHGPXG%IZ[JUE%MR%EFG%HIEJKIEL%JRT%HIJWIKIEL%MN%EFG%UGREPĜ%

tYIXKI[̀

tYIXKI[%uIXEPIUE%UGREPG%IX%JRUFMPGT%WL%J%vJIEPMXG%XEMPG%XY[[MPEGT%WL%JR%gUGKJRT%XEMPG%JRT
mwd%MYEKGÊ%jKEFMYSF%vJIEPMXG%TMGX%FJHG%J%WYTSGE%PJRSG%MN%UMRHGRIGRUG%SMMTXV%IEX
KIZIEGT%XIkGV%RIUFG%PJRSG%JRT%xYJKIEL%SMMTX%ZGJRX%EFJE%IE%UJEGPX%NMP%J%XMZGeFJE%TINNGPGRE
EJPSGE%[M[YKJEIMR%EFJR%EFJE%MN%EFG%d[GRFIKK%XEMPG%[PM[MXGT%JE%EFG%NMPZGP%mJXEGP%cPGeGP
XIEĜ%gE%IX%JUfRMeKGTSGT%EFJE%J%KJPSGP%PJRSG%MN%WPJRTGT%WYTSGE%NMMTX%JE%EFG%[PM[MXGT
d[GRFIKK%XEMPG%IX%KIfGKL%EM%TPJe%J%XISRINIUJREV%EFMYSF%RME%TGUIXIHG%JZMYRE%MN%EPJTG%NPMZ
tYIXKI[V%SIHGR%IEX%PGKJEIHG%[PM]IZIEL%EM%EFG%J[[KIUJEIMR%XIEĜ%

gUfGRFJZ̀

yMKKMeIRS%EFG%XYWZIXXIMR%MN%EFG%z{qq%J[[KIUJEIMRXV%J%FGJKEF%UFGUf%MN%gUfGRFJZ%aMUJK
sGREPG%eJX%YRTGPEJfGR%IR%OMHGZWGP%z{qq̂%|IHGR%EFG%PMKG%MN%EFG%[PM[MXGT%NMMT%XEMPG%JX%J
ZJIR%NMMT%XFM[[IRS%TGXEIRJEIMRV%IE%eIKK%RME%TPJe%XISRINIUJRE%EYPRMHGP%NPMZ%gUfGRFJZ%aMUJK
sGREPG%WGUJYXG%MN%EFG%UGREPGlX%[PIZJPIKL%EM[\Y[%JRT%XGPHIUG%NYRUEIMR̂%dMYEF%tYIXKI[%JRT
QJLGX̀%

}EFGP%UGREPGX

rFG%UMZZIEZGREX%NMP%J%PG[KJUGZGRE%dJIRXWYPLlX%XEMPG%JE%dMYEF%tYIXKI[%JRT%J%RGe%jXTJ%JE
QJLGX%FJHG%WGGR%UMRXITGPGT̂%QMeGHGPV%EFGPG%IX%RM%MHGPKJ[%IR%UJEUFZGRE%eIEF%EFG%d[GRFIKK
[PM[MXJK̂%}R%EFIX%WJXIXV%MNNIUGPX%TM%RME%UMRXITGP%EFJE%EFGPG%%eMYKT%WG%JR%YRJUUG[EJWKG
IZ[JUE%NPMZ%EFG%UYPPGRE%[PM[MXJK%MR%EFJE%UGREPĜ
%
dUJKG̀

bMKIUL%ẑqp%MN%EFG%aMRTMR%bKJR%RMEGX%EFJE%uGHGKM[ZGRE%[PM[MXJKX%IR%EMeR%UGREPGX%XFMYKT
WG%IR%XUJKG%eIEF%EFG%UGREPĜ%%rFG%aMRTMR%bKJR%[PMHITGX%TGXUPI[EIMRX%MN%aMUJK%sGREPGXV
eFIUF%IX%XGE%MYE%WGKMè

~OGISFWMYPFMMT%JRT%ZMPG%KMUJK%UGREPGX%EL[IUJKKL%XGPHG%J%KMUJKIXGT%UJEUFZGRE%MNEGR%ZMXE
JUUGXXIWKG%WL%eJKfIRS%JRT%ULUKIRS%JRT%IRUKYTG%KMUJK%[JPJTGX%JRT%XZJKK%UKYXEGPX%MN%XFM[XV
ZMXEKL%NMP%UMRHGRIGRUG%SMMTX%JRT%MEFGP%XGPHIUGX̂%rFGL%ZJL%IRUKYTG%J%XZJKK%XY[GPZJPfGE

Page 86



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKLLG%MH%FN%KONMPQ%RSSTUVWXY%TMZ[HNTF%N\\IJ]Y%ĤKOWKJGY%LKMPQO]FF]%KPQ%NF̂]O%MT]\ML
LNJKL%T]O_IJ]TV%

Ǹa]F̂]O%bIF̂%cITFOIJF%J]PFO]T%F̂]G%JKP%HLKG%K%d]G%ONL]%IP%KQQO]TTIPa%KO]KT%Q]\IJI]PF%IP
LNJKL%O]FKIL%KPQ%NF̂]O%T]O_IJ]TVe

`̂]%HONHNTKL%IT%\NO%K%TMH]OWKOd]F%b]LL%IP%]fJ]TT%N\%RSSTUWY%KPQ%IF%IT%JNPTIQ]O]Q%F̂KF%F̂]
J]PFO]T%\MPJFINP%bNMLQ%KLF]O%bIF̂%F̂]%HO]T]PJ]%N\%F̂]%HONHNTKLV%gF%IT%bNOF̂%PNFIPa%F̂KF%F̂]
hNMPJIL%O]TNL_]Q%F̂KF%IF%bNMLQ%̂K_]%O]\MT]Q%HLKPPIPa%H]OWITTINP%\NO%K%WMĴ%LKOa]O%TFNO]
EiYjklTUW%P]F%TKL]T%KO]KX%IP%mSSRnmSSoY%IP%HKOF%NP%F̂]%ZKTIT%F̂KF%TMĴ%K%LKOa]%TFNO]%bNMLQ
Z]%NMF%N\%TJKL]%bIF̂%F̂]%J]PFO]V%%

`̂]%JMOO]PF%TĴ]W]%IT%\NO%mYkpmTUW%EP]F%TKL]T%KO]KX%TFNO]V%̀ ]̂%JMOO]PF%TĴ]W]%IT%ONMâLG
K̂L\%F̂]%TIq]%N\%F̂]%HO]_INMTLG%O]\MT]Q%TĴ]W]V%%r ÎLTF%IF%bNMLQ%JL]KOLG%K\\]JF%F̂]%TJKL]%KPQ
\MPJFINP%N\%F̂]%J]PFO]%Eb̂ IĴ%QN]T%PNF%JMOO]PFLG%̂K_]%K%LKOa]%TMH]OWKOd]F%IP%IF%bIF̂%K
WKFMO]Q%ZKT]%N\%JMTFNW]OTXY%IF%IT%IWHNOFKPF%FN%]TFKZLIT̂%I\%F̂IT%ĴKPa]%IP%TJKL]%bNMLQ%O]TMLF
IP%̂KOW%FN%NF̂]O%J]PFO]TV%%

gP%F̂IT%JKT]Y%F̂]%TIq]%N\%F̂]%HONHNT]Q%TFNO]%EI\%IWHL]W]PF]Q%NP%IFT%NbPX%LIWIFT%F̂]%]fF]PF%N\
IFT%IWHKJF%KPQ%s\\IJ]OT%QN%PNF%JNPTIQ]O%F̂KF%IF%bNMLQ%JKMT]%MPKJJ]HFKZL]%IWHKJFT%EIV]V%IF
bNMLQ%PNF%QITOMHF%F̂]%\MPJFINPY%_IKZILIFG%KPQ%_IFKLIFG%N\%NF̂]O%J]PFO]TX%KT%K%O]TMLF%N\%IFT%TJKL]V
%

gtcuvutcut̀ %wù xgy%ztg̀{%

gP%KQQIFINP%FN%F̂]%HONHNT]Q%TMH]OWKOd]FY%F̂]%KHHLIJKFINP%JNWHOIT]T%K%PMWZ]O%N\%NF̂]O
FNbP%J]PFO]%MT]TY%IPJLMQIPa%F̂O]]%IPQ]H]PQ]PF%O]FKIL%MPIFT%E\L]fIZL]%zT]%hLKTT%xk[RXY%̂NF]L
KPQ%JK\]nZKOV%̀ ]̂T]%JNWHL]W]PFKOG%FNbP%J]PFO]%MT]T%\NOW%K%J]PFOKL%THIP]%\ONW%F̂]%\NNQ
TFNO]%FN%F̂]%]fITFIPa%tNOF̂%|ILLIPaQNP%J]PFO]Y%_IK%K%TMO\KJ][L]_]L%TIaPKLIT]Q%H]Q]TFOIKP
JONTTIPa%N_]O%}O]]q]LKPQ%rKGV%r ÎLTF%IF%IT%PNF%HNTTIZL]%KF%F̂IT%~MPJFMO]%FN%IQ]PFI\G
NJJMHI]OT%\NO%F̂]%HONHNT]Q%MPIFTY%F̂]%HONHNT]Q%MPIF%TIq]T%KO]%TLIâFLG%LKOa]O%ZMF%ZONKQLG%IP
d]]HIPa%bIF̂%F̂]%TIq]%N\%]fITFIPa%LNJKL%J]PFO]%MPIFTV%xT%TMĴY%NJJMHI]OT%KFFOKJF]Q%FN%F̂]
MPIFT%KO]%MPLId]LG%FN%Z]%NMF%N\%d]]HIPa%bIF̂%F̂]%]fITFIPa%ONL]%N\%tNOF̂%|ILLIPaQNP%\NO%QKG[FN[
QKG%T̂NHHIPa%P]]QT%KPQ%JNMLQ%IPJLMQ]%MT]T%TMĴ%KT%ZKPdTY%\LNOITFTY%]TFKF]%Ka]PFTY
K̂IOQO]TT]OTnZ]KMFG%TKLNPY%\NNQ%FKd]KbKG%]FJV%

|s̀ uy

`̂]%KJJ]HFKZILIFG%N\%F̂]%TIF]%\NO%K%̂NF]L%̂KT%Z]]P%]TFKZLIT̂]Q%ZG%_IOFM]%N\%F̂]%HLKPPIPa
ÎTFNOG%O]L]_KPF%FN%F̂]%TIF]%KPQ%IT%KP%KJJ]HFKZL]%LNJKFINP%F̂]%TIF]�T%HNTIFINP%bIF̂IP%K
Q]TIaPKF]Q%̀NbP%h]PFO]V%̀ ]̂%HONHNT]Q%̂NF]L%bILL%̂]LH%W]]F%F̂]%N_]Ob̂ ]LWIPa%IQ]PFI\I]Q
P]]Q%\NO%̂NF]L%ONNWTY%KTT]F%T]F%NMF%KF%F̂]%LNJKL%KPQ%O]aINPKL%HNLIJG%L]_]LTV

hsthyz{gst

`̂]%TIF]%IT%KLLNJKF]Q%IP%]W]OaIPa%HLKPPIPa%HNLIJG%\NO%WIf]Q[MT]%O]FKIL[L]Q%Q]_]LNHW]PF%KPQ
IF%TIFT%bIF̂IP%K%Q]\IP]Q%LNJKL%J]PFO]V%xF%HO]T]PFY%tNOF̂%|ILLIPaQNP%IT%MPQ]O[HON_IQ]Q%\NO%IP
F]OWT%N\%WKIP%\NNQ%T̂NHHIPaY%KT%]_IQ]PJ]Q%ZG%F̂]%LIWIF]Q%ONL]%F̂]%J]PFO]%JMOO]PFLG%HLKGT
\NO%LNJKL%O]TIQ]PFTV%}MOF̂]OWNO]Y%]W]OaIPa%HNLIJG%IP%F̂]%\NOW%N\%F̂]%hNMPJIL�T%{IF]
xLLNJKFINPT%cvc%TH]JI\IJKLLG%HONWNF]T%F̂]%O]Q]_]LNHW]PF%N\%F̂]%TIF]%\NO%K%O]FKIL[L]Q%WIf]Q
MT]%Q]_]LNHW]PF%IPJNOHNOKFIPa%O]TIQ]PFIKL%MT]V%̀ ]̂%HOIPJIHL]%N\%F̂]%HONHNT]Q%MT]T
F̂]O]\NO]%W]]FT%F̂]%HNLIJG%O]UMIO]W]PFT%N\%F̂]%KQNHF]Q%c]_]LNHW]PF%vLKP%KPQ%]W]OaIPa
HNLIJGV%̀ ]̂%KJJNWHKPGIPa%w]FKIL%xTT]TTW]PF%JNPJLMQ]T%F̂KF%F̂]%TJKL]%N\%Q]_]LNHW]PF

Page 87



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E84

5E8F

G2,-)+H%#I%+62%'$#'#-2J%J2K2(#'12,+

C1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/HL0&-LB>-%#$%&$2!-%#I%?'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

MNOMOPQR%SP%TOUUQVPWNXYQ%ZSY[%Y[Q%\WVTYSOV%O\%]ONY[%̂ S__SV̀ROV%aOTX_%bQVYNQ%XVR
XTTONRSV̀_c%ZOW_R%VOY%NQPW_Y%SV%XV%XRdQNPQ%SUMXTY%OV%SYP%dSYX_SYc%XVR%dSXeS_SYcf%g[SP%SP
NQSV\ONTQR%ec%Y[Q%_OTX_SPQR%TXYT[UQVY%XROMYQR%SV%Y[Q%NQYXS_%SUMXTY%XPPQPPUQVYf%

g[Q%PWMQNUXNhQY%XVR%SVRQMQVRQVY%NQYXS_%WVSYP%ZS__%X__OZ%MQOM_Q%YO%P[OM%UONQ%_OTX__c%ec
UQQYSV̀%UXSV%\OOR%P[OMMSV̀%VQQRP%ZSY[SV%]ONY[%̂ S__SV̀ROV%aOTX_%bQVYNQi%Z[S_PY%PYS__
QVPWNSV̀%Y[XY%Y[Q%TQVYNQ%M_XcP%X%PWeONRSVXYQ%NO_Q%YO%PWNNOWVRSV̀i%[S̀[QN%ONRQN%TQVYNQP%XVR
Y[QNQ\ONQ%XRRNQPPSV̀%XVc%TOVTQNVP%NXSPQR%SV%NQ_XYSOV%YO%MNQdSOWP%XMM_STXYSOVP%\ON%NQYXS_
RQdQ_OMUQVY%OV%Y[Q%PSYQf%

g[Q%PWMMONYSV̀%jQYXS_%kPPQPPUQVYP%[XdQ%TOV\SNUQR%Y[XY%Y[Q%MNOMOPQR%NQYXS_%RQdQ_OMUQVY
ZS__%VOY%[XdQ%X%PS̀VS\STXVY%SUMXTY%OV%Y[Q%OY[QN%TQVYNQP%SV%Y[Q%TXYT[UQVY%XNQX%XVR%ZS__%UQQY
Y[Q%NQ_QdXVY%YQPYP%PQY%OWY%ZSY[SV%Y[Q%]llmf%neoQTYSOV%SP%VOY%NXSPQR%SV%YQNUP%O\%PTX_Q%ON
SUMXTYf

]OY%XMM_STXe_Q%YO%Y[SP%XMM_STXYSOV%XP%Y[QNQ%SP%VO%NQPSRQVYSX_%TOUMOVQVYf%̂OWPSV̀%UXYYQNP
XNQ%RQX_Y%ZSY[%XP%MXNY%O\%Y[Q%XPPOTSXYQR%OWY_SVQ%NQPSRQVYSX_%PT[QUQ%Q_PQZ[QNQ%OV%Y[SP
X̀QVRXf

kjb̂ kpnanqr

sXdQR%lO_STc%tpu%O\%Y[Q%vwl%PYXYQP%Y[XY%Y[Q%XMM_STXVY%ZS__%eQ%QxMQTYQR%YO%[XdQ%MNOMQN_c
XPPQPPQR%XVR%M_XVVQR%\ON%Y[Q%XNT[XQO_ÒSTX_%SUM_STXYSOVP%O\%Y[QSN%MNOMOPX_f%lNOMOPX_P
Z[ST[%RQPYNOc%SUMONYXVY%NQUXSVP%ZS__%VOY%eQ%MQNUSYYQRf%g[Q%PSYQ%ROQP%VOY%\X__%ZSY[SV%XV
kNT[XQO_ÒSTX_%lNSONSYc%kNQXf

kV%kNT[XQO_ÒSTX_%wQPh%tXPQR%kPPQPPUQVY%[XP%eQQV%PWeUSYYQR%SV%PWMMONY%O\%Y[Q
XMM_STXYSOVf%g[Q%XPPQPPUQVY%TOVPSRQNP%Y[Q%SUMXTY%O\%Y[Q%MNOMOPQR%NQRQdQ_OMUQVY%OV
XNT[XQO_ÒSTX_%XPPQYP%XVR%TOVT_WRQP%Y[XY%Y[Q%PSYQ%[XP%̀QVQNX__c%_OZ%XNT[XQO_ÒSTX_
MOYQVYSX_%\ON%XP%cQY%WVRSPTOdQNQRf

]QdQNY[Q_QPPi%pV̀_SP[%̂QNSYX̀Q%TOVPSRQNP%Y[XY%Y[Q%MNOMOPQR%RQdQ_OMUQVY%SP%PSYWXYQR%SV%XV
XNQX%Z[QNQ%XNT[XQO_ÒSTX_%NQUXSVP%UXc%eQ%XVYSTSMXYQRf%n\%MXNYSTW_XN%PS̀VS\STXVTQ%SP%Y[Q
yNOV%k̀QzjOUXV%MQNSORi%Z[QV%Y[Q%XMM_STXYSOV%PSYQ%XMMQXNP%YO%[XdQ%eQQV%NSV̀QR%ec
PQYY_QUQVY%XTYSdSYci%XP%P[OZV%ec%NQTQVY%ZONhP%X_OV̀%aOV̀%aXVQi%YO%Y[Q%VONY[%O\%Y[Q%PSYQi
XVR%X_OV̀%Y[Q%TONNSRON%NOWYQ%\ON%X%]XYSOVX_%qNSR%MSMQ_SVQ%YO%Y[Q%POWY[%O\%{QPYQNV%kdQVWQf
g[Q%_XYYQN%SVdQPYS̀XYSOVPi%SV%MXNYSTW_XNi%\OWVR%QxYQVPSdQ%XNT[XQO_ÒSTX_%RQMOPSYP%SVT_WRSV̀
QdSRQVTQ%\ON%_XVRPTXMQ%UXVX̀QUQVYi%PQYY_QUQVY%XVR%NSYWX_%XTYSdSYcf%k_PO%O\%VOYQ%XNQ%Y[Q
VWUQNOWP%UQRSQdX_%UOXYQR%UXVONP%SV%Y[Q%XNQXf%g[Q%MNOMOPQR%RQdQ_OMUQVY%UXci
Y[QNQ\ONQi%X\\QTY%NQUXSVP%O\%XNT[XQO_ÒSTX_%SUMONYXVTQf

ÔZQdQNi%pV̀_SP[%̂QNSYX̀Q%ROQP%VOY%TOVPSRQN%Y[XY%XVc%\WNY[QN%ZONh%VQQR%eQ%WVRQNYXhQV
MNSON%YO%RQYQNUSVXYSOV%O\%Y[SP%M_XVVSV̀%XMM_STXYSOV%eWY%Y[XY%Y[Q%XNT[XQO_ÒSTX_%MOPSYSOV
P[OW_R%eQ%NQPQNdQR%ec%XYYXT[SV̀%X%TOVRSYSOV%YO%XVc%TOVPQVY%̀NXVYQR%WVRQN%Y[SP%XMM_STXYSOVi
SV%XTTONRXVTQ%ZSY[%lO_STc%̂p|}fu%O\%lls~%XVR%_OTX_%MO_STSQPf%

yV%Y[Q%QdQVY%O\%XV%XMMNOdX_i%X%TOVRSYSOV%SP%Y[QNQ\ONQ%NQTOUUQVRQR%YO%PQTWNQ%Y[Q
SUM_QUQVYXYSOV%O\%X%MNÒNXUUQ%O\%XNT[XQO_ÒSTX_%ZONhi%SV%XTTONRXVTQ%ZSY[%X%ZNSYYQV
PT[QUQ%O\%SVdQPYS̀XYSOVf

g[Q%XMM_STXYSOV%PSYQ%SP%VOY%_OTXYQR%ZSY[SV%ON%SV%MNOxSUSYc%YO%XVc%bOVPQNdXYSOV%kNQXPi%aSPYQR
tWS_RSV̀P%ON%kNQXP%O\%sMQTSX_%aOTX_%b[XNXTYQNf

Page 88



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E8:

5E8F

&)$'#$+%-!G2/7!$H),/

C1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%I2(+

JKLML%NML%OP%NQMRPMS%TNULVWNMXQOV%PYZL[SQPOT%SP%SKL%RMPRPTN\]%JKL%UPM̂LM%_NTSLM%̀MLaLM
TQSL%\QLT%aQSKQO%YPSK%SKL%KLQVKS%NOX%SL[KOQ[N\%TNULVWNMXQOV%bPOLT%TWMMPWOXQOV%cde
fPMSKP\Sg%YLQOV%\P[NSLX%QO%[\PTL%RMPhQ̂QSi%SP%SKL%U\QVKS%NRRMPN[K%RNSK%UPM%MWOaNi%j]
kPaLlLMg%SKL%_QOQTSMi%PU%mLULO[L%n_omp%mLULO[L%qOUMNTSMW[SWML%oMVNOQTNSQPO%KNlL%aMQSSLO
SP%[POUQM̂%SKNS%QS%KNT%OP%TNULVWNMXQOV%PYZL[SQPOT%SP%SKL%UW\\%NOX%PWS\QOL%R\NOOQOV
NRR\Q[NSQPOT]

rQlLO%SKL%RMPhQ̂QSi%SP%fPMSKP\S%dQMRPMSg%QS%QT%Q̂RPMSNOS%SP%LOTWML%SKL%TQSL%XPLT%OPS%NSSMN[S
YQMXTg%NOX%SKLMLUPML%[POXQSQPOT%NML%ML[P̂ L̂OXLX%SP%LOTWML%SKNS%SKL%LhSMN[SQPO%QT%XPOL%QO
N%aNi%aKQ[K%aPW\X%OPS%[MLNSL%\NMVL%RPP\T%PU%aNSLM%nNSSMN[SQlL%SP%YQMXTpg%PM%SKNS%MLTSPMNSQPO
\NOXT[NRQOV%QOlP\lLT%YLMMi%YLNMQOV%TRL[QLT%naKQ[K%̂Ni%N\TP%NSSMN[S%YQMXTp]

sP\Q[i%otu%TSNSLT%SKNS%XLlL\PR̂ LOS%NXZN[LOS%PM%[POTRQ[WPWT%UMP̂ %SKL%rMLLO%̀L\S%aQ\\%PO\i
YL%RLM̂QSSLX%QU%QS%aPW\X%OPS%QOZWML%SKL%lQTWN\%N̂ LOQSQLT%PU%SKL%rMLLO%̀L\Sg%Yi%MLNTPO%PU
TQSQOVg%̂NSLMQN\Tg%XLTQVOg%SMNUUQ[%PM%N[SQlQSQLT%VLOLMNSLX]%JKQT%QT%MLU\L[SLX%QO%SKL%fsseg%aKQ[K
NXlQTLT%SKNS%SKL%lQTWN\%N̂ LOQSQLT%PU%SKL%rMLLO%̀L\S%TKPW\X%OPS%YL%QOZWMLX%Yi%XLlL\PR̂ LOS
[POTRQ[WPWT%UMP̂ %QS%PU%N%vQOX%SKNS%̂ QVKS%YL%lQTWN\\i%XLSMQ̂LOSN\%Yi%MLNTPO%PU%TQSQOVg
N̂SLMQN\T%PM%XLTQVO]

JKL%KPSL\%aPW\X%YL%lQTQY\L%UMP̂ %\POVLM%lQLaT%UMP̂ %kQ\\QOVXPO%kPWTL%eNM̂%SP%SKL%aLTSg
N\SKPWVK%QST%Q̂RN[S%QT%OPS%[POTQXLMLX%SP%YL%TQVOQUQ[NOSg%VQlLO%SKL%XQTSNO[LT%QOlP\lLX]%qO
SLM̂T%PU%SKL%RPSLOSQN\%Q̂RN[S%PO%SKL%PRLO%rMLLO%̀L\S%\NOX%SP%SKL%LNTS%PU%SKL%TQSLg%SKL%vLi
lQLaT%NML%RMPlQXLX%QO%SKL%mLTQVO%NOX%d[[LTT%wSNSL̂ LOS]%JKL%RKPSP̂ POSNVLT%TKPa%SKL
xyyz%T[KL̂ L%NOX%SKL%[WMMLOS%RMPRPTN\%nNT%aL\\%NT%SKL%xyy{%RMPZL[Spg%NOX%SKL%Q\\WTSMNSQlL
PUU|TQSL%R\NOSQOV]%

JKL%LhSLOS%SP%aKQ[K%SKL%RMPRPTN\T%Q̂RN[S%WRPO%SKL%\P[N\QSi%KNT%YLLO%NXXMLTTLX%QO%N
tNOXT[NRL}JPaOT[NRL%~KNMN[SLM%NOX%�QTWN\%cLTPWM[LT%dTTLTT̂ LOS%PU%SKL%TQSL%NOX
TWMMPWOXQOV%NMLN]%d%%�QTWN\%q̂RN[S%dTTLTT̂ LOS%dXXLOXŴ %KNT%N\TP%YLLO%TWŶ QSSLXg
aKQ[K%MLlQTQST%SKL%NVMLLX%lQLaRPQOST%UMP̂ %SKL%NXZN[LOS%VMLLO%YL\S%nlQLaT%xy%NOX%x�p%NOX
MLU\L[ST%SKL%RMPRPTLX%PUU%TQSL%aPPX\NOX%R\NOSQOV]%JKL%QOXQ[NSQlL%PUU|TQSL%R\NOSQOV%QT%QO%SKL
UPM̂%PU%N%�û %aQXL%YL\S%PU%aPPX\NOX%OLNM}RNMN\\L\%SP%SKL%LNTSLMO%YPWOXNMi%PU%SKL%TQSL]%%JKL
aPPX\NOX%R\NOSQOV%QT%N%̂QhSWML%PU%TSNOXNMX%n�|ẑ %KQVKp%PNv�%NOX%NTK%SMLLT%QO%N%̂NSMQh%PU
KP\\ig%UQL\X%̂NR\L%NOX%KNaSKPMO%aKQRT%n�y|�y[̂ p]%

JKL%RMP̂ QOLO[L%PU%SKL%YWQ\XQOVT%QO%SKL%aQOSLM%QT%N[vOPa\LXVLX]%sMPRPTN\T%SP%WOXLMSNvL
[PRRQ[QOV%NOX%MLR\NOSQOV%PU%SKQT%KLXVLMPa%aPW\X%QO%SKL%TKPMS%SLM̂g%QO[MLNTL%SKL%\POV%SLM̂
[MLNSL%N%̂ PML%LUUL[SQlL%T[MLLO]%JKL%PUUTQSL%R\NOSQOV%aPW\Xg%aKLO%SKL%SMLLT%NML%QO%\LNUg
Q̂SQVNSL%SKL%Q̂RN[S%PU%SKL%Y\P[vT%QO%SKNS%lQLag%YWS%OPS%SKL%Q̂RN[S%PU%SKL%KPSL\]%kPaLlLMg%SKL
KPSL\%aPW\X%YL%TQSLX%TP̂ L%[POTQXLMNY\L%XQTSNO[L%UMP̂ %SKL%rMLLO%̀L\S%YPWOXNMi%NOX%aPW\X
SKLMLUPML%YL%WO\QvL\i%SP%KNlL%N%XP̂ QONSQOV%LUUL[S%PO%SKL%NXZPQOQOV%rMLLO%YL\S%\NOX]%

�QLa%x�%N\TP%UMP̂ %SKL%LNTSg%YWS%[\PTLM%SP%SKL%TQSL%TKPaT%SKNS%SKL%�|TSPMLi%KPSL\%aQ\\%YL
lQTQY\L%PO%SKL%Tvi\QOLg%NT%aQ\\%SKL%SPR%U\PPM%PU%SKL%MLTQXLOSQN\%Y\P[vT]%%JKL%RMP̂ QOLO[L%PU%SKL
YWQ\XQOVT%QO%SKL%aQOSLM%QT%N[vOPa\LXVLX]%qO%NXXQSQPOg%SKL%RMPRPTN\T%SP%WOXLMSNvL%[PRRQ[QOV
NOX%MLR\NOSQOV%PU%SKL%KLXVLMPa%aPW\X%QO%SKL%TKPMS%SLM̂g%QO[MLNTL%SKL%SLM̂%QO[MLNTL%SKL
lQTQYQ\QSi%PU%SKL%MLTQXLOSQN\%Y\P[vTg%YWS%QO%SKL%\QOV%SLM̂T%[MLNSL%N%̂PML%LUUL[SQlL%T[MLLO]

JKL%PUU|TQSL%R\NOSQOV%aPW\Xg%aKLO%SKL%SMLLT%NML%QO%\LNUg%̂QSQVNSL%SKL%Q̂RN[S%PU%SKL%Y\P[vT%QO
SKNS%lQLag%NOX%\LTTLO%SKL%Q̂RN[S%PU%SKL%KPSL\]%%

Page 89



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E85 C1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%D%!''2!$!,*2%#F%+62%!$2!

GHIJKL%LHM%NKKOPINLMQ%RMKIQMSLINJ%KPHMTM%HNK%UMMS%QMKIVSMQ%LO%NJJOW%XIKYNJ%ZMRTMNUIJIL[
\ROT%LHM%]RMMS%̂MJL%_LO%LHM%MNKL%O\%LHM%KILM̀a%PRMNLISV%VRMMS%VNZK%WILH%NTMSIL[%NRMNK%NSQ
WILH%N%VRMMS%UY\\MRbLRMM%ZJNSLISV%NKKOPINLMQ%WILH%LHM%POTTMRPINJ%MJMTMSLKa%LHM%cYMKLIOS%IK
WHMLHMR%LHIK%QMKIVS%WILH%VNZK%UMLWMMS%LHM%LNJJMR%UJOPdK%_TORM%OZMSSMKK̀%TILIVNLMK%LHM
XIKYNJ%ITZNPL%O\%LHM%efKLORM[%HOLMJ%NSQ%gbhfKLORM[%RMKIQMSLINJ%UJOPdK%OS%LHM%]RMMS%̂MJLi
%%
GILHOYL%JNRVM%KPNJM%O\\fKILM%ZJNSLISVa%KITIJNR%LO%LHNL%NKKOPINLMQ%WILH%LHM%jkkg%KPHMTMa%LHM
ZROZOKMQ%QMXMJOZTMSL%WOYJQ%UM%YSNPPMZLNUJM%IS%LMRTK%O\%LHM%ITZNPL%OS%LHM%]RMMS%̂MJLi
lOWMXMRa%mYPH%O\\fKILM%ZJNSLISV%WOYJQa%LOVMLHMR%WILH%LHM%LRMM%ZJNSLISV%OS%LHM%KILMa%PRMNLM%N
SMW%JNSQKPNZM%KMLLISV%\OR%LHM%QMXMJOZTMSLa%ITZROXM%LHM%JNSQKPNZM%O\%LHM%]RMMS%̂MJLa%NSQ
TILIVNLM%LHM%JNSQKPNZMbMPOJOVIPNJ%ITZNPL%PNYKMQ%U[%LHM%JOKK%O\%LHM%TNnORIL[%O\%LHM%LRMMK%OS
LHM%KILMi%%

oS%LHM%MXMSL%O\%NS%NZZROXNJa%N%JMVNJ%NVRMMTMSL%IK%RMPOTTMSQMQ%LO%KMPYRM%LHM
ITZJMTMSLNLIOS%NSQ%JOSVfLMRT%TNSNVMTMSL%O\%LHM%ZROZOKMQ%O\\fKILM%JNSQKPNZISV%_ZINppNa
qRMMpMJNSQ%GN[̀%NSQ%LHM%O\\fKILM%%JNSQKPNZISVbWOOQJNSQ%ZJNSLISV%IS%LHM%OZMS
KZNPMbZNRdJNSQ%IS%LHM%]RMMS%̂MJLa%NJJ%O\%WHIPH%NRMbKHOYJQ%UM%ISLMVRNJ%LO%LHM%KPHMTM%LO
QMXMJOZ%LHM%rNKLMR%̂RMWMR%KILMi

mYUnMPL%LO%LHM%O\\fKILM%WOOQJNSQ%ZJNSLISVa%LHM%KPHMTM%IK%POSKIQMRMQ%LO%UM%IS%POTZJINSPM
WILH%mNXMQ%sOJIPIMK%tuha%tujva%swjx%NSQ%̂yxz%O\%LHM%lIJJISVQOS%uOPNJ%sJNS{%sNRL%j%f
mNXMQ%|}s%sOJIPIMK%_~OXMTUMR%jk�j̀NSQ%uOSQOS%sJNS%eij�i

sOJIPIMK%̂y�x%NSQ%̂y��%O\%LHM%lIJJISVQOS%uOPNJ%sJNS{%sNRL%j%f%mNXMQ%|}s%sOJIPIMK
_~OXMTUMR%jk�j̀%KMMd%LO%MSKYRM%LHNL%SMW%QMXMJOZTMSL%TNdMK%N%ZOKILIXM%POSLRIUYLIOS%LO
LHM%PHNRNPLMR%NSQ%NTMSIL[%O\%LHM%NRMN%IS%WHIPH%IL%IK%ZROZOKMQi%sOJIP[%̂y�x%KLNLMK%LHNLa%IS
LMRTK%O\%LHM%UYIJL%MSXIROSTMSLa%LHM%QMKIVS%O\%SMW%UYIJQISVK%KHOYJQ%POTZJMTMSL%OR%ITZROXM
LHM%PHNRNPLMR%NSQ%NZZMNRNSPM%O\%LHM%KYRROYSQISV%NRMN%NSQ%KHOYJQ%ISPORZORNLM%QMKIVS
MJMTMSLK%WHIPH%KLITYJNLM%NSQ%KYKLNIS%XIKYNJ%ISLMRMKLi%sOJIP[%̂ yxz%RMcYIRMK%SMW
QMXMJOZTMSL%ZROZOKNJK%LO%ISPORZORNLM%NZZROZRINLM%JNSQKPNZISV%ZROZOKNJKi%sOJIP[%̂yjv
KLNLMK%LHNL%WILHIS%LOWS%PMSLRMK%LHM%QMKIVSa%JN[OYL%NSQ%JNSQKPNZISV%O\%SMW%UYIJQISVK%WIJJ%UM
M�ZMPLMQ%LO%RM\JMPL%LHM%ROJMa%OXMRNJJ%KPNJM%NSQ%PHNRNPLMR%O\%LHM%LOWS%PMSLRMK%NK%N%\OPYK%O\
KHOZZISV%NSQ%MTZJO[TMSL%NPLIXIL[i
%
oS%LMRTK%O\%YRUNS%QMKIVSa%KILM%KZMPI\IP%ZOJIP[%swjx%O\%LHM%lIJJISVQOS%uOPNJ%sJNS{%sNRL%j%f
mNXMQ%|}s%sOJIPIMK%_~OXMTUMR%jk�j̀%RMcYIRMK%QMXMJOZTMSL%LO%UM%O\%N%\ORT%O\
NRPHILMPLYRM%NSQ%QMKIVS%WHIPH%TNISLNISK%N%KNLIK\NPLOR[%RMJNLIOSKHIZ%WILH%SMNRU[%RMKIQMSLINJ
ZROZMRLIMKa%lIJJISVQOS%�IRPYKa%LHM%]RMMS%̂MJL%NSQ%KYRROYSQISVK%\ROT%WHIPH%IL%IK%ZROTISMSLi
sOJIP[%̂yxh%RMcYIRMK%TNnOR%QMXMJOZTMSL%NQnNPMSL%NSQ%XIKIUJM%\ROT%LHM%�gk%LO%UM%O\%N%HIVH
KLNSQNRQ%O\%QMKIVSi%

oL%IK%NPdSOWJMQVMQ%LHNL%LHM%ZRMKMSL%OZMS%NSQ%QMVRNQMQ%KILMa%LOVMLHMR%WILH%LHM%XNPNSL
NQnOISISV%lIJJISVQOS%�IRPYK%KILM%LO%LHM%WMKL%NRM%TNnOR%QMLRNPLORK%IS%~ORLH%lIJJISVQOS�K
\YSPLIOS%NK%N%JOPNJ%KHOZZISV%PMSLRMi%�HM%KILM%IK%PJMNRJ[%IS%SMMQ%O\%NS%NZZROZRINLM%KPHMTM
O\%RMQMXMJOZTMSLa%URISVISV%RMVMSMRNLIOSa%XIURNSP[%NSQ%ITZROXMTMSLK%LO%LHM%LOWSKPNZM%O\
~ORLH%lIJJISVQOSi%lOWMXMR%LHMKM%SMMQ%LO%UM%ISLMVRNLMQ%IS%N%WN[%LHNL%URISVK%ITZROXMTMSLK
LO%LHM%WHOJM%MSXIROSTMSL%O\%LHM%�IRPYK%NSQ%SOL%TMRMJ[%LHM%KILM%ILKMJ\i%%

�HM%]u�%mLNVM%�%RMZORL%KLNLMK%LHNL%LHM%JN[OYL%O\%LHM%KPHMTM%RMcYIRMK%RMPOSKIQMRNLIOS%LO
RMQYPM%LHM%XIKYNJ%QOTISNSPM%O\%ZNRdISV%NSQ%KMRXIPM%NRMNK%NSQ%LHMIR%ITZNPL%OS%LHM%ZYUJIP
RMNJT�%NSQ%LO%ITZROXM%ILK%RMJNLIOSKHIZ%LO%LHM%M�IKLISV%JOPNJ%PMSLRMi%t\\IPMRK%HNXM%POSKIQMRMQ
LHM%POSPMRS%NSQ%LHM%RMKZOSKM%IK%KML%OYL%UMJOW{

Page 90



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJ

KLM%NOLMPM%FQHRJN%F%JSFQTJTHUFV%QMNTWU%FRRSHFOL%XTJL%F%VFSWM%NIRMSPFSYMJ%JH%ZM
RHNTJTHUMQ%JHXFSQN%JLM%UHSJL%XMNJ%H[%JLM%NTJM%FUQ%M\JMUNT]M%WSHIUQ%VM]MV%RFSYTUŴ%KLM
NOLMPM%TUOVIQMN%OHPPMSOTFV%IUTJN%FUQ%F%_%NJHSMG%LHJMV%VHOFJMQ%FJ%JLM%MUJSFUOM%JH%JLM%NTJM̂
KLM%M\TNJTUW%XHHQMQ%MPZFUYPMUJ%FVHUW%EHUW%EFUM%XHIVQ%NOSMMU%JLM%NMS]TOM%FSMF̂%̀U
FQQTJTHUa%JLMSM%XHIVQ%ZM%[T]Ma%b%NJHSMG%LHINTUW%ZVHOYN%HU%JLM%NHIJL%FUQ%MFNJ%NTJM
ZHIUQFSTMN%cFNNHOTFJMQ%HIJVTUM%FRRVTOFJTHUda%NMJ%ZFOY%[SHP%eSMMfMVFUQ%gFG%FUQ%XTJL%F
ZI[[MS%FSMF%H[%RVFUJTUW%FQhFOMUJ%JH%JLM%HRMU%VFUQ%JH%JLM%MFNĴ%

KLM%FRRVTOFUJ%NIZPTJN%JLFJ%JLM%VFGHIJ%H[%JLM%QM]MVHRPMUJ%LFN%ZMMU%QMNTWUMQ%JH%TPRSH]M
JLM%RIZVTO%SMFVP%FUQ%OSMFJM%FU%FJJSFOJT]M%MU]TSHUPMUĴ%KLM%[HHQNJHSM%LFN%ZMMU%RHNTJTHUMQ
FQhFOMUJ%JH%EHUW%EFUM%FUQ%JLM%ijka%JH%JFYM%FQ]FUJFWM%H[%JLM%M\TNJTUW%ZHIUQFSG%RVFUJTUW
FUQ%NVHRM%VMFQTUW%QHXU%TUJH%JLM%NTJMa%XLTOL%LMVRN%SMQIOM%RMSOMT]MQ%]TNIFV%TPRFOĴ%KLM
FVJMSUFJT]M%XHIVQ%VHOFJM%JLM%[HHQNJHSM%FQhFOMUJ%JH%JLM%NHIJLMSU%ZHIUQFSG%H[%JLM%NTJMa%XLTOL
TN%[FS%PHSM%]TNTZVM̂%̀UQMMQa%JLTN%XFN%F%OHUOMSU%H[%JLM%̀UNRMOJHS%FN%RFSJ%H[%JLM%RSM]THIN
FRRVTOFJTHU%XTJL%SMNRMOJ%H[%JLM%NTJM̂

KLM%QMNTWU%FRRSHFOL%H[%JLM%OHPPMSOTFV%MVMPMUJ%H[%JLM%NOLMPM%TN%JH%OSMFJM%F%OHPPMSOTFV
NRTUM%M\JMUQTUW%[SHP%lHSJL%mTVVTUWQHU%OMUJSM%TUJH%JLM%NTJM%XLTOL%[FOTVTJFJMN%RMQMNJSTFU
PH]MPMUJ%ZMJXMMU%JLM%RSHRHNMQ%[HHQNJHSM%]TF%JLM%TUQMRMUQMUJ%SMJFTV%IUTJN%FUQ%LHJMV
JHXFSQN%lHSJL%mTVVTUWQHU%nMUJSM̂%KLM%RHNTJTHUTUW%H[%JLM%[HHQNJHSM%FVNH%JFYMN%TUJH%FOOHIUJ
JLM%OLFSFOJMSTNJTON%H[%JLM%NTJMa%RFSJTOIVFSVG%JLM%NVHRM%FUQ%M\TNJTUW%ZHIUQFSG%RVFUJTUW
ZMJXMMU%EHUW%EFUM%FUQ%JLM%NTJM%XLTOL%SMQIOMN%JLM%RMSOMT]MQ%]TNIFV%TPRFOJ%H[%JLM%NMS]TOM
GFSQ̂%̀J%NLHIVQ%ZM%UHJMQ%JLFJ%FQQTJTHUFV%NOSMMUTUW%TN%RSHRHNMQ%FQhFOMUJ%JH%JLM%ijk%

i%SFUWM%H[%OHPPMSOTFV%INMN%[HSP%F%NRTUM%H[%FOJT]M%INMN%VMFQTUW%[SHP%JLM%[HHQNJHSM%TUJH
lHSJL%mTVVTUWQHU%EHOFV%nMUJSM%JLMSMZG%OSMFJTUW%FUQ%FOJT]FJTUW%F%RIZVTO%SMFVP̂%KLM%LHJMV
LFN%ZMMU%VHOFJMQ%JH%JLM%NHIJLoXMNJ%H[%JLM%NTJM%JH%LMVR%SMTU[HSOM%JLM%OSMFJTHU%H[%F%VFUQPFSY
QM]MVHRPMUĴ%p\JMUNT]M%LFSQ%VFUQNOFRTUW%TN%RSHRHNMQ%FJ%JLM%WSHIUQ%[VHHS%VM]MV%H[%JLM%LHJMV
TUOVIQTUW%F%RTFfFa%XLTOL%OHUUMOJN%TUJH%JLM%RSHRHNMQ%OSHNNTUW%[FOTVTJTMN%TUJH%lHSJL%mTVVTUWQHU
nMUJSMa%JLMSMZG%TPRSH]TUW%JLM%M\TNJTUW%FUQ%RSHRHNMQ%RMQMNJSTFU%MU]TSHUPMUĴ%

qOFVM

KLM%FRRVTOFJTHU%NTJM%TN%SMVFJT]MVG%TNHVFJMQ%[SHP%JLM%NISSHIUQTUW%ZITVJ%MU]TSHUPMUJ%FN%TJ%TN
NIISHIUQMQ%ZG%SHFQN%HU%JLSMM%NTQMN%FUQ%JLM%WSMMU%ZMVJ%JH%JLM%MFNĴ%KLTN%RSH]TQMN%FU
HRRHSJIUTJG%JH%OSMFJM%F%UMX%TQMUJTJG%FUQ%FRRSHFOL%JHXFSQN%JLM%QTNJSTZIJTHU%H[%ZITVQTUWN%HU
NTJM̂

KLM%TUQMRMUQMUJ%SMJFTV%IUTJN%FUQ%NIRMSPFSYMJ%ZITVQTUWN%XHIVQ%LF]M%F%PF\TPIP%LMTWLJ%H[
FRRSH\TPFJMVG%r̂b%PMJSMN̂%KLMNM%ZITVQTUWN%FSM%VHX%YMG%NJSIOJISM%FUQ%FSM%OHUNTQMSMQ%JH
LF]M%VTJJVM%]TNIFV%TPRFOJ%HU%JLM%NJSMMJ%NOMUM%FUQ%OLFSFOJMS%H[%JLM%FSMF̂%gLTVNJ%JLM%LHJMV
ZITVQTUW%FJ%_%NJHSMGN%XHIVQ%ZM%]TNIFVVG%RSHPTUMUJa%TJ%TN%F%NJFUQ%FVHUM%VFUQPFSY%ZITVQTUW
HOOIRGTUW%HUVG%F%NPFVV%RSHRHSJTHU%H[%JLM%NTJM%FJ%JLM%NHIJL%XMNJ%OHSUMŜ%̀J%TN%UHJMQ%JLFJ%JLM
NIRRHSJTUW%JM\J%JH%EHOFV%sVFU%sHVTOG%tpu_%NJFJMN%JLFJ%UMX%ZITVQTUWN%NLHIVQ%PFTUJFTU%JLM
[MMVTUW%H[%ZIVY%FUQ%NOFVM%H[%JLM%JHXU%OMUJSMN%XLTVM%OSMFJTUW%]FSTMJG%FUQ%TUJMSMNJ%TU
JLMPNMV]MN̂%̀U%FQQTJTHUa%XLMSM%OMUJSMN%LF]M%RSHPTUMUJ%NTJMN%XTJL%QM]MVHRPMUJ%RHJMUJTFVa
JLM%HRRHSJIUTJG%JH%OSMFJM%QTNJTUOJT]M%UMX%ZITVQTUWN%JLFJ%OFU%FOJ%FN%VFUQPFSYN%HS%[HOFV
RHTUJN%H[%JLM%OMUJSMN%NLHIVQ%ZM%JFYMUa%FVJLHIWL%ZITVQTUWN%XLTOL%M\OMMQ%JLM%LMTWLJ%H[%JLMTS
NISSHIUQTUWN%XTVV%HUVG%ZM%RMSPTJJMQ%XLMSM%TJ%OFU%ZM%NLHXU%JLFJ%JLMG%XTVV%PFYM%F%RHNTJT]M
FUQ%XMVOHPM%OHUJSTZIJTHU%JH%JLM%OLFSFOJMS%H[%JLM%OMUJSM̂%gTJL%SMWFSQ%JH%JLM%LHJMVa%JLTN%LFN
UHX%ZMMU%SMQIOMQ%ZG%HUM%NJHSMG%TU%SMNRHUNM%JH%OHUOMSUN%SFTNMQ%H]MS%JLM%RSM]THIN

Page 91



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIHJ%KL%ME%NOL%FONEMPHQHP%LGRL%LGH%GOLHS%TUMSPMNV%WOUSP%RXXHRQ%RE%EO%POIMNRNL%LGRL
QHYUERS%FOUSP%TH%ZUELMYMHPJ%KL%ME%FONEMPHQHP%LGRL%LGH%XQOXOEHP%GOLHS%TUMSPMNV%WOUSP%TH%MN
[HHXMNV%WMLG%LGH%FGRQRFLHQ%RNP%RXXHRQRNFH%OY%LGH%EUQQOUNPMNV%RQHR%RNP%WOUSP%NOL%PHLQRFL
YQOI%LGH%\MEURS%RIHNMLMHE%OY%LGH%ELQHHL%EFHNHJ%]OLRTŜ_%NO%OTZHFLMONE%GR\H%THHN%QRMEHP%T̂
LGH%̀ OUNFMSaE%bQTRN%cHEMVNd̀ONEHQ\RLMON%eYYMFHQ_%EUTZHFL%LO%FONPMLMONE%QHVRQPMNV
IRLHQMRSEJ

cHEMVN

fGH%bQTRN%cHEMVN%RNP%̀ONEHQ\RLMON%eYYMFHQ%NOLHE%LGRL%LGH%cHEMVN%RNP%gFFHEE%hLRLHIHNL
GRE%THHN%QHYMNHP%EMNFH%LGH%XQH\MOUE%RXXSMFRLMONE_%WGMFG%ME%WHSFOIHPJ%%fGH%EFGHIH%ME
IUFG%MIXQO\HP%WGMSEL%LGH%PHEMVN%OY%LGH%GOLHS%GRE%FGRNVHP%RNP%ME%MIXQO\HPJ%fGH%YMQEL%YSOOQ
VQHHN%QOOY%ME%WHSFOIHPJ%cHLRMSE%OY%LGH%HSH\RLMONRS%LQHRLIHNL%OY%LGH%GOLHS%WMSS%TH%QHiUMQHP_
MNFSUPMNV%LGH%VQOUNP%YSOOQ%VSRjMNV%RNP%QOOYdYREFMR%PHEMVN%RNP%YMNMEGJ%KN%RPPMLMON_%PHLRMSE%OY
LGH%WMNPOWE_%SOU\HQE_%TRSFONMHE%RNP%XSRNL%HNFSOEUQH%RL%QOOY%SH\HS%RNP%LGH%HNHQV̂%FHNLQH
WOUSP%TH%QHiUMQHP_%WGMSEL%PHLRMSEd%ERIXSHE%OY%RSS%HkLHQNRS%IRLHQMRSE%RNP%YMNMEGHE%WMSS%NHHP%LO
TH%RVQHHPJ

lRNPEFRXMNV%RNP%TOUNPRQ̂%LQHRLIHNL

fGH%THSL%OY%HkMELMNV%LQHH%RNP%EGQUT%XSRNLMNV%RSONV%LGH%EMLHaE%WHELHQN%TOUNPRQ̂%mRPZRFHNL%LO
lONV%lRNHn%YRSSE%OULEMPH%OY%LGH%RXXSMFRLMON%TOUNPRQ̂%RNP%EO%WMSS%TH%QHLRMNHPJ%gN
OXXOQLUNML̂%GRE%THHN%LR[HN%LO%HkLHNP%LGME%XSRNLMNV%EOULG%LOWRQPE%oMSSMNVPON%̀ MQFUE
pUNFLMON%LGQOUVG%NHW%XSRNLMNV%RL%LGH%EOULGqWHEL%FOQNHQ%OY%LGH%RXXSMFRLMON%EMLHJ%fGH%HkMELMNV
RNP%XQOXOEHP%XSRNLMNV%WMSS%EFQHHN%LGH%GOLHS%FRQ%XRQ[%RNP%EHQ\MFMNV%RQHREdTRF[%OY%GOUEH
REEOFMRLHP%WMLG%LGH%YOOP%ELOQH%RNP%MNPHXHNPHNL%QHLRMS%UNMLEJ%fGH%HkMELMNV%GHPVHQOW%RSONV
LGH%NOQLGHQN%TOUNPRQ̂%WMSS%TH%QHLRMNHP%RNP%HNGRNFHP%LGQOUVG%IRNRVHIHNL%RNP%QHq
XSRNLMNV%LO%IRMNLRMN%RNP%HNGRNFH%MLE%QOSH%MN%EFQHHNMNV%LGH%EMLH%YQOI%LGH%grsJ

fGH%EMLHaE%HRELHQN%TOUNPRQ̂%XQO\MPHE%RN%HYYHFLM\H%EFQHHN%LO%IUFG%OY%LGH%XQOXOEHP
QHEMPHNLMRS%PH\HSOXIHNLJ%]OLWMLGELRNPMNV_%RNP%MN%SMNH%WMLG%LGH%QHFOIIHNPRLMONE%OY%LGH
EUXXOQLMNV%gTOQMFUSLUQRS%hUQ\Ĥ_%ML%ME%XQOXOEHP%LGRL%WOQ[%ME%UNPHQLR[HN%LO%LGME%TOUNPRQ̂
XSRNLMNV%LO%YUQLGHQ%MIXQO\H%MLE%YOQI%RNP%EFQHHNMNV%HYYHFLM\HNHEEJ%gFFOQPMNVŜ_%ML%ME
XQOXOEHP%LGRL%EHSHFLM\H%LGMNNMNV_%FOXXMFMNV_%QHqXSRNLMNV%RNP%EUXXSHIHNLRQ̂%LQHH%RNP
GHPVHQOW%XSRNLMNV%WMSS%LR[H%XSRFHJ

tGMSEL%LGH%HkMELMNV%TOUNPRQ̂%XSRNLMNV%XQO\MPHE%SMIMLHP%EFQHHNMNV%OY%LGH%XQOXOEHP
QHEMPHNLMRS%RNP%FOIIHQFMRS%PH\HSOXIHNL_%R%WOOPSRNP%TUYYHQ%LO%TH%XSRNLHP%ON%LGH%RPZRFHNL
uQHHN%vHSL%SRNP%LO%YUQLGHQ%EUXXSHIHNL%LGH%HkMELMNV%HRELHQN%TOUNPRQ̂%XSRNLMNVJ%fGME
WOOPSRNP%TUYYHQ%ME%PHSM\HQHP%LGQOUVG%R%hHFLMON%wsx%gVQHHIHNLJ

fGH%bQTRN%cHEMVN%RNP%̀ONEHQ\RLMON%eYYMFHQ%XQH\MOUEŜ%FOIIHNLHP%LGRL%MPHRSŜ_%IOQH
XSRNLMNV%EGOUSP%TH%MNLQOPUFHP%MNLO%LGH%FRQ%XRQ[%RQHREJ%KIXQO\HIHNLE%LO%LGH%HkMELMNV
XSRNLMNV%RSONV%yQHHjHSRNP%tR̂_%LGH%RQHR%MN%̀OUNFMS%OWNHQEGMX_%EGOUSP%RSEO%TH%EHFUQHPJ%%

uRLHWR̂%zNLQRNFHd{MRjjR

fO%IRQ[%LGH%HNLQRNFH%LO%LGH%EMLH%R%NHW%XMRjjR%ME%XQOXOEHP%RL%LGH%EOULGqWHEL%FOQNHQ%OY%LGH
EMLHJ%fGH%SRNPEFRXH%LQHRLIHNL%WMSS%TH%MN%UQTRN%MN%FGRQRFLHQ_%FOIXQMEMNV%XR\MNV%RNP%LQHH
RNP%GHPVH%XSRNLMNV_%LOVHLGHQ%WMLG%NHW%SMVGLMNV%RNP%EHRLMNVJ%fGH%XQOXOEHP%XMRjjR%WMSS%GHSX
YRFMSMLRLH%XHPHELQMRN%IO\HIHNL%LO%LGH%EMLH%YQOI%]OQLG%oMSSMNVPON%̀ HNLQH%RE%WHSS%RE
QHMNYOQFH%LGH%%UQTRN%%FGRQRFLHQ%OY%LGH%MIIHPMRLHŜ%EUQQOUNPMNV%RQHRJ

Page 92



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E8F

5E8G

5E98

C1'!*+%#,%,2)/6H#7$-

B)I),/%*#,J)+)#,-%K#$%K7+7$2%#**7')2$-

<$!KK)*%)1'!*+@%0!$L*M*(2%'!$N),/@%'2J2-+$)!,%-!K2+M

OPQ%RSTUVWXYZ%[QZW\U%]̂ ŴVQ_%_̀WZQZ%US%SabQVcWSU%cS%cPQ%ZVPQdQ%ePWVP%WZ%VSUZWfQ_Qf%cS%aQ
Ŝ%̀U%̀gg_Sg_ẀcQ%d̀ ZZWU\%̀Uf%fQZW\U%WU%̀VVS_f̀UVQ%eWcP%hSXWVWQZ%ijkl%̀Uf%ijmn%Ŝ%cPQ
oWXXWU\fSU%pSV̀X%hX̀Uq%h̀_c%m%r%s̀tQf%u[h%hSXWVWQZ%vwStQdaQ_%mxkmyz

hSXWVWQZ%ijmx%̀Uf%ijmk%Ŝ%cPQ%oWXXWU\fSU%pSV̀X%hX̀Uq%h̀_c%m%r%s̀tQf%u[h%hSXWVWQZ
vwStQdaQ_%mxkmy%ZQQ{%cS%g_QtQUc%fQtQXSgdQUcZ%ePWVP%eSTXf%aQ%fQc_WdQUc̀X%cS%cPQ
d̀QUWc|%Ŝ%UQ̀_a|%SVVTgWQ_Z%a|%è |%Ŝ%cPQW_%ZWcWU\}%aTX{}%g_S~WdWc|%S_%XSZZ%Ŝ%XW\Pcz

OPQ_Q%̀_Q%US%_QZWfQUcẀX%g_SgQ_cWQZ%cP̀c%fW_QVcX|%̀aTc%cPQ%ZWcQz%OPQ%fQtQXSgdQUc%eSTXf%aQ
ZQg̀_̀cQf%̂_Sd%_QZWfQUcẀX%g_SgQ_cWQZ%a|%_S̀fZ%̀Uf%SgQU%X̀Uf%cS%cPQ%Q̀Zcz%OPQ%UQ̀_QZc
_QZWfQUcẀX%g_SgQ_cWQZ%̀_Q%WU%�_QQ�X̀Uf%� |̀%SggSZWcQz%OPQ%UQ̀_QZc%aTWXfWU\%eSTXf%aQ%cPQ
PScQX}%ePWVP%eSTXf%aQ%n%ZcS_WQZ%WU%PQW\Pc%̀Uf%eSTXf%aQ%ZQg̀_̀cQf%̂_Sd%cPQ%_QZWfQUcẀX
g_SgQ_cWQZ%a|%�xd%̀c%cPQW_%VXSZQZc%gSWUcz%%OPWZ%ZQg̀_̀cWSU%WZ%̀fQ�T̀cQ%cS%QUZT_Q%cPQ
fQtQXSgdQUc%fSQZ%USc%P̀tQ%̀ftQ_ZQ%Wdg̀VcZ%SU%cPQ%̀dQUWc|%Ŝ%_QZWfQUcẀX%SVVTgWQ_Z%WU
_QZgQVc%Ŝ%StQ_fSdWÙUVQ%S_%XSZZ%Ŝ%STcXSS{%̀Uf%XW\Pcz

hSXWV|%ijm�%Ŝ%cPQ%oWXXWU\fSU%pSV̀X%hX̀Uq%h̀_c%m%r%s̀tQf%u[h%hSXWVWQZ%vwStQdaQ_%mxkmy
ZQQ{Z%cS%QUZT_Q%cP̀c%UQe%fQtQXSgdQUcZ%fS%USc%P̀tQ%̀ftQ_ZQ%Wdg̀VcZ%SU%cPQ%̀dQUWc|%Ŝ
Q~WZcWU\%_QZWfQUcẀX%g_SgQ_cWQZ%fTQ%cS%XSZZ%Ŝ%g_Wt̀V|z

OPQ%n%ZcS_Q|%PScQX%aTWXfWU\%eSTXf%aQ%StQ_%�xd%̂_Sd%cPQ%UQ̀_QZc%_QZWfQUcẀX%g_SgQ_cWQZ%WU
�_QQ�X̀Uf%� |̀%̀Uf%eSTXf%aQ%ZQg̀_̀cQf%̂_Sd%cPSZQ%g_SgQ_cWQZ%a|%cPQ%_S̀f%WcZQX̂z%OPQ
WUfQgQUfQUc%_Qc̀WX%TUWcZ%̀Uf%cPQ%ZTgQ_%ZcS_Q%eSTXf%aQ%StQ_%kmx%dQc_QZ%fWZc̀Ucz%OPWZ%WZ
ZT̂ŴVWQUc%cS%QUZT_Q%US%P̀_d%cS%cPQ%_QZWfQUcẀX%SVVTgWQ_Z%a|%XSZZ%Ŝ%g_Wt̀V|z%

�VVS_fWU\X|}%cPQ%g_SgSZ̀X%eSTXf%VSdgX|%eWcP%gSXWVWQZ%ijmx}%ijmk%̀Uf%ijm�%Ŝ%cPQ
oWXXWU\fSU%pSV̀X%hX̀Uq%h̀_c%m%r%s̀tQf%u[h%hSXWVWQZ%vwStQdaQ_%mxkmyz

�ZZTQZ%_QX̀cWU\%cS%̀W_%�T̀XWc|%̀Uf%USWZQ%̀_Q%fQ̀Xc%eWcP%QXZQePQ_Q%WU%cPWZ%_QgS_cz

wSc%̀ggXWV̀aXQ%cS%cPWZ%̀ggXWV̀cWSU%̀Z%cPQ_Q%WZ%US%_QZWfQUcẀX%QXQdQUc%cS%cPWZ%g_SgSZ̀Xz%OPQ
fQZW\U%Ŝ%cPQ%PScQX%̀Uf%ScPQ_%VSddQ_VẀX%QXQdQUcZ%vZTabQVc%cS%VSUfWcWSUZy%eSTXf%g_StWfQ
f̀Q�T̀cQX|%̂S_%fWZ̀aXQf%gQ_ZSUZz

OPQ%ẁ cWSÙX%hX̀UUWU\%hSXWV|%�_̀dQeS_{%vwhh�y%̀c%h̀ _̀\_̀gP%lm%Zc̀cQZ%cP̀c%gX̀UZ%̀Uf
fQVWZWSUZ%ZPSTXf%c̀{Q%̀VVSTUc%Ŝ%ePQcPQ_%Z̀ Q̂%̀Uf%ZTWc̀aXQ%̀VVQZZ%cS%cPQ%ZWcQ%V̀U%aQ
V̀PWQtQf%̂S_%̀XX%gQSgXQ�%̀Uf%fQtQXSgdQUc%ZPSTXf%SUX|%aQ%g_QtQUcQf%S_%_Q̂TZQf%SU
c_̀UZgS_c%\_STUfZ%ePQ_Q%cPQ%_QZWfT̀X%VTdTX̀cWtQ%Wdg̀VcZ%Ŝ%fQtQXSgdQUc%̀_Q%ZQtQ_Qz
h̀ _̀\_̀gP%l�%Ŝ%whh�%̀XZS%_Q̂Q_Z%cS%fQtQXSgdQUcZ%̀Uf%Zc̀cQZ%cP̀c%fQtQXSgdQUcZ%ZPSTXf
aQ%XSV̀cQf%̀Uf%fQZW\UQf%ePQ_Q%g_̀VcWV̀X%cS%\WtQ%g_WS_Wc|%cS%gQfQZc_ẀU%̀ Uf%V|VXQ
dStQdQUcZ�%V_Q̀cQ%Z̀ Q̂%̀Uf%ZQVT_Q%X̀|STcZ%ePWVP%dWUWdWZQ%VSÛXWVcZ%aQceQQU%c_̀^̂WV%̀Uf
V|VXWZcZ%S_%gQfQZc_ẀUZz%

pSV̀X%_Q�TW_QdQUcZ%WU%_QX̀cWSU%cS%Wdg̀VcZ%SU%c_̀^̂WV%fQd̀ Uf}%Z̀ Q̂c|%̀Uf%VSU\QZcWSU%̀_Q%ZQc
STc%%WU%pSV̀X%hX̀U%h̀_c%m%gSXWV|%���%ePWVP%Zc̀cQZq%
OPQ%ph�%eWXX%USc%\_̀Uc%gQ_dWZZWSU%̂S_%fQtQXSgdQUcZ%ePSZQ%c_̀^̂WV%\QUQ_̀cWSU%WZ%XW{QX|%cSq%
vWy%%TÙVVQgc̀aX|%WUV_Q̀ZQ%fQd̀ Uf%̀XSU\%_S̀fZ%S_%cP_ST\P%bTUVcWSUZ%ePWVP%̀_Q%̀X_Q̀f|%
TZQf%cS%V̀g̀VWc|}%QZgQVẀXX|%ePQ_Q%ZTVP%_S̀fZ%S_%bTUVcWSUZ%̂S_d%g̀_c%Ŝ%cPQ%Zc_̀cQ\WV%
pSUfSU%_S̀f%UQceS_{}%S_%
vWWy%%g_QbTfWVQ%cPQ%̂_QQ%̂XSe%Ŝ%c_̀^̂WV%S_%VSUfWcWSUZ%Ŝ%\QUQ_̀X%PW\Pè |%S_%gQfQZc_ẀU%Z̀ Q̂c|%
%%
Ôp%WZ%cPQ%PW\Pè |%̀TcPS_Wc|%̂S_%��x%�QZcQ_U%�tQUTQ}%ePWXQ%pi%oWXXWU\fSU%WZ%_QZgSUZWaXQ

Page 93



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJ%GJKH%FE%HIJ%GFLM%NJHOFGP%QN%HIQK%LGJLR%SET%UVKJK%FWJGLHJ%FN%TFNX%TLNJR

SIJ%YTZ%QN%HIQJG%[HLXJ%\%GJWFGH%GLQKJ%]FN]JGN%HILH%SET%GĴVQGJK%L%KJNKQHQ_QH̀%HJKH%HF
LK]JGHLQN%HIJ%IQXIOL̀K%QaWL]H%FE%HIJ%MJ_JbFWaJNH%QN%]FNcVN]HQFN%OQHI%HIJ%NJQXIUFVGQNX
LWWbQ]LHQFN%HILH%ILK%UJJN%KVUaQHHJM%FN%bLNM%HF%HIJ%OJKH%FE%TFNX%TLNJR%%SIJ%LWWbQ]LNH%ILK
VNMJGHLPJN%HIQK%OFGPd%LNM%HIJ%GJKVbHK%OQbb%UJ%WGF_QMJM%HF%HIJ%YTZ%LK%WLGH%FE%LǸ%[HLXJ%e
GJEJGGLbR%%fH%QK%QaWFGHLNH%HF%NFHJ%HILH%HIJ%K]IJaJ%FN%HIJ%gQbbQNXMFN%hQG]VK%KQHJ%ILK%UJJN
GJEVKJMd%LNM%NF%LWWJLb%bFMXJM%iHIJGJ%QK%NF%bQ_J%LWWbQ]LHQFN%HF%]FNKQMJGjR%%SIJ%hFaaQHHJJ
OQbb%GJ]Lbb%HILH%WGJ_QFVK%K]IJaJK%OJGJ%GJEVKJM%FN%UFHI%KQHJK%MVJ%HF%]FN]JGNK%F_JG
]VaVbLHQ_J%HGLEEQ]%QaWL]HKR%%YQ_JN%HILH%HILH%HIJGJ%QK%NFH%L%bQ_J%LWWbQ]LHQFN%HF%]FNKQMJG%LH%HIJ
gQbbQNXMFN%hQG]VK%KQHJd%HIQK%GJKQMJNHQLb%FVHbQNJ%K]IJaJ%MFJK%NFH%QN]bVMJ%LN%JkWbQ]QH
]VaVbLHQ_J%LKKJKKaJNHR

SET%KHQbb%GĴVQGJK%]LG%LNM%]FL]I%WLGPQNX%HF%UJ%GJ_QKQHJM%QN]bVMQNX%lmhnd%]̀]bJ%WLGPQNX%HF%UJ
QN]GJLKJo%EVGHIJG%]FNHGQUVHQFNK%HFOLGMK%HIJ%JkHJNKQFN%FE%HIJ%p\q%UVK%GFVHJd%]FVNHMFON%LNM
QaWGF_JaJNHK%HF%HIJ%WJMJKHGQLN%JN_QGFNaJNH%KIFVbM%LbKF%UJ%KJ]VGJMo%LNM%HIJ%LWWbQ]LNH%QK
JN]FVGLXJM%HF%WGF_QMJ%KHLEE%KIFOJGQNXr%bF]PJG%WGF_QKQFN%HF%aJJH%IQXIJG%KVKHLQNLUbJ
HGLNKWFGH%KHLNMLGMK%iHIQK%]LN%UJ%KJ]VGJM%Ù%bJXLb%LXGJJaJNH%LNM%]FNMQHQFNKjR%

Z%SGLNKWFGH%ZKKJKKaJNH%LNM%L%KJGQJK%FE%GJbLHJM%HJ]INQ]Lb%NFHJK%IL_J%UJJN%KVUaQHHJM%QN
KVWWFGH%FE%HIQK%LWWbQ]LHQFN%LNM%HIJ%LKKF]QLHJM%FVHbQNJ%LWWbQ]LHQFN%EFG%GJKQMJNHQLb
MJ_JbFWaJNHR%SIJ%KVWWFGHQNX%SGLNKWFGH%ZKKJKKaJNH%]FNKQMJGK%HIJ%QaWL]H%FE%HIJ
WGFWFKJM%GJMJ_JbFWaJNH%FE%HIJ%KQHJ%FN%HIJ%bF]Lb%IQXIOL̀%LNM%]FN]bVMJK%HILH%LbFNX%OQHI
WGFWFKJM%IQXIOL̀K%OFGPK%KVEEQ]QJNH%]LWL]QH̀%JkQKHK%HF%KVWWFGH%HIJ%WGFWFKLbKR%SIJ
L]]FaWLǸQNX%SGL_Jb%LNM%sGLaJOFGP%nbLNK%QMJNHQÈ%HIJ%_LGQFVK%aJLKVGJK%WGFWFKJM%LK
WLGH%FE%HIJ%LWWbQ]LHQFN%HF%JN]FVGLXJ%KVKHLQNLUbJ%WLHHJGNK%FE%aF_JaJNHR

SIJ%gQXIOL̀%lNXQNJJG%ILK%GJ_QJOJM%HIJ%KVUaQHHJM%MF]VaJNHLHQFN%LNM%NFHJK%HILH%HIJ
MQEEJGJN]JK%EGFa%HIJ%WGJ_QFVKb̀%GJEVKJM%K]IJaJ%LGJ%L%GJMV]HQFN%FE%\t%IFHJb%GFFaK%LNM%HIJ
MJbJHQFN%FE%HIJ%\qqae%KLEJG%NJQXIUFVGIFFMK%VNQHR%SIJ%UFVNMLG̀%HGJLHaJNH%HF%HIJ%K]IJaJ
ILK%UJJN%JNILN]JMd%KF%HILH%WJMJKHGQLNK%]LN%FNb̀%L]]JKK%HIJ%K]IJaJ%_QL%sGJJuJbLNM
vL̀R%SIQK%OQbb%JN]FVGLXJ%WJMJKHGQLNK%HF%VKJ%HIJ%]FNHGFbbJM%]GFKKQNX%EL]QbQHQJK%LH%gQbbQNXMFN
hQG]VK%LK%FWWFKJM%HF%]GFKKQNX%TFNX%TLNJ%EVGHIJG%NFGHIR%

vIQbKH%HIJ%HGLNKWFGH%QaWL]HK%FE%HIJ%]VGGJNH%WGFWFKLbK%OFVbM%UJ%bFOJG%]FaWLGJM%HF%HIJ
WGJ_QFVK%WGFWFKLbKd%HIJ%gQXIOL̀%lNXQNJJG%]FNKQMJGK%HILH%HIJ%MQEEJGJN]JK%UJHOJJN%HIJ
GJEVKJM%LNM%]VGGJNH%K]IJaJK%LGJ%QNKQXNQEQ]LNHR%

Z]]JKK

mJIQ]VbLG%L]]JKK%HF%HIJ%WGFWFKJM%EFFMKHFGJd%HIJ%w%GJHLQb%VNQHK%LNM%IFHJb%iMJHLQbJM
LWWbQ]LHQFNj%QK%WGFWFKJM%_QL%L%WGQFGQH̀%cVN]HQFN%EGFa%sGJJuJbLNM%vL̀d%LGFVNM%xq%aJHGJK
JLKH%FE%HIJ%gQbbQNXMFN%hQG]VK%cVN]HQFNR%SIQK%_JIQ]VbLG%L]]JKK%QK%GJEJGGJM%HF%LK%HIJ%OJKHJGN
KQHJ%L]]JKKR%pWFN%JNHJGQNX%HIJ%KQHJ%%_QKQHFGK%HF%HIJ%GJHLQb%VNQHK%OQbb%HVGN%GQXIH%QNHF%HIJ
MJMQ]LHJM%]LG%WLGP%LGJL%OQHI%GJEVKJd%MJbQ_JG̀%_JIQ]bJK%LNM%_QKQHFGK%FE%HIJ%IFHJb%HVGNQNX%bJEH
FNHF%L%MJMQ]LHJM%GFLM%KJG_QNX%HIJKJ%VKJK%LNM%LKKF]QLHJM%LGJLKR%

mJIQ]VbLG%L]]JKK%HF%HIJ%GJKQMJNHQLb%VKJ%iFVHbQNJ%LWWbQ]LHQFNj%QK%WGFWFKJM%_QL%HIJ%KFVHI%JLKH
]FGNJG%FE%HIJ%EFFMKHFGJ%]LG%WLGP%LNM%_QL%L%KJWLGLHJ%L]]JKK%LGFVNM%\eq%aJHJGK%JLKH%FE%HIJ
OJKHJGN%KQHJ%L]]JKKR%nJMJKHGQLN%LNM%]̀]bJ%L]]JKK%HF%Lbb%WGFWFKJM%MJ_JbFWaJNH%OQbb%UJ
WGF_QMJM%HIGFVXI%HIJ%KQHJ%EGFa%HIJ%KQXNLbQKJM%WJMJKHGQLN%]GFKKQNXK%LH%HIJ%gQbbQNXMFN%hQG]VK
cVN]HQFNR%Z%KILGJM%]̀]bJrEFFHOL̀%LNM%LN%QNEFGaLb%GJEVXJ%]GFKKQNX%LH%HIJ%OJKHJGN%KQHJ
L]]JKK%LGJ%WGFWFKJMR%

Page 94



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI%HJIKL%JMG%MGNOPMGQ%IR%SG%HMRTPQGQ%IR%QGURVLIMJIG%IKG%HMRHRLG%WJXROI%RY%ZWR[\L%]%IR
%̂PL%LJIPLYJ[IRMX%YRM%MGYOLG%TGKP[WGL%JVQ%[JML_%%

ỲY%EPIG%KPaKFJX%bUHMRTGUGVIL
%
bV%JQQPIPRV%IR%IKG%HMRHRLGQ%PVIGMVJW%KPaKFJXL%FRM\L%YOMIKGM%KPaKFJX%PUHMRTGUGVIL
MGNOPMGQ%IR%HMRTPQG%GYYG[IPTG%LPIG%J[[GLL%IR%IKG%HMRHRLGQ%QGTGWRHUGVI%JVQ%PUHMRTG
cOV[IPRV%YWRF_%dKGLG%[KJVaGL%JMG%LOUUJMPLGQ%SGWRFe%%
f%gGhPVIMRQO[IPRV%RY%IKG%MPaKI%IOMV%YRM%IMJYYP[%JI%IKG%iPWWPVaQRV%]PM[OL%cOV[IPRV%YMRU%IKG%jRVa
jJVG%VRMIKSROVQ%JHHMRJ[K_%
f%kRQPYXPVa%IKG%GlPLIPVa%MPaKI%IOMV%PVIR%IKG%FGLIGMV%LPIG%J[[GLL%YRM%IMJYYP[%[RUPVa%YMRU%IKG
mno%FGLISROVQ_%
f%bVIMRQO[IPRV%RY%JV%JQQPIPRVJW%MPaKI%IOMV%WJVG%YRM%MPaKI%IOMVPVa%IMJYYP[%JI%IKG%iPWWPVaQRV%]PM[OL
cOV[IPRV%YMRU%IKG%jRVa%jJVG%LROIKSROVQ%JHHMRJ[K_%dKG%WGYI%IOMV%WJVG%MGNOPMGL%J%FPQGVPVa
RY%IKG%jRVa%jJVG%[JMMPJaGFJX%JVQ%YRRIFJXp%IJ\PVa%WJVQ%YMRU%HJMI%RY%IKG%LROIK%FGLI%[RMVGM
RY%IKG%QGTGWRHUGVI%LPIGq
f%rJMMRFPVa%RY%IKG%PLWJVQ%IR%IKG%FGLI%RY%IKG%iPWWPVaQRV%]PM[OL%cOV[IPRVp%IR%JWWRF%HMRTPLPRV%RY
IFR%FGLISROVQ%IMJYYP[%WJVGL%RV%sMGGtGWJVQ%uJX%IR%IKG%FGLI%RY%IKG%iPWWPVaQRV%]PM[OL
cOV[IPRV
f%vMRTPLPRV%RY%JV%PVYRMUJW%HGQGLIMPJV%MGYOaG%[MRLLPVa%JI%IKG%FGLIGMV%LPIG%J[[GLLq
f%vMRTPLPRV%RY%J%LKJMGQ%[X[WGwYRRIFJX%PVIR%IKG%LPIG%YMRU%IKG%FGLIGMV%LPIG%J[[GLL%IRFJMQL
IKG%%HMRHRLGQ%EHGVKPWW%LIRMG%JVQ%MGIJPW%OVPIL_%
f%dMJYYP[%LPaVJW%FRM\L
f%gGTPGF%LIMGGI%WPaKIPVa%JI%JVQ%PV%IKG%LOMMROVQPVa%RY%iPWWPVaQRV%]PM[OL%cOV[IPRV%xGlIGVI%RY
MGTPGF%IR%SG%JaMGGQ%FPIK%IKG%]ROV[PWyL%iPaKFJXL%̂VaPVGGMz%JVQ%PUHWGUGVI%FRM\L%MGNOPMGQ
SX%IKG%]ROV[PWq%
f%vMRTPQG%[JMMPJaGFJX%JVQ%YRRIFJX%MGLOMYJ[PVap%JVIPhL\PQ%LOMYJ[PVap%JVQ%OHaMJQG
HGQGLIMPJV%PLWJVQL%JVQ%MRJQ%UJM\PVaL%xGlIGVI%RY%FRM\L%IR%SG%JaMGGQ%FPIK%IKG%]ROV[PWyL
iPaKFJXL%̂VaPVGGMzq%%
f%]RJ[K%LIRH%GVKJV[GUGVIL%RV%sMGGWJVQ%uJX
f%gGTPLGQ%IMJYYP[%URQGWWPVa%IR%SG%LOSUPIIGQ%IR%JVQ%JHHMRTGQ%PV%FMPIPVa%SX%IKG%]ROV[PW%JVQ
dYj

dMJYYP[%aGVGMJIPRV

m%dMJVLHRMI%mLLGLLUGVI%JVQ%J%LGMPGL%RY%MGWJIGQ%IG[KVP[JW%VRIGL%KJTG%SGGV%LOSUPIIGQ%PV
LOHHRMI%RY%IKPL%JHHWP[JIPRV%JVQ%IKG%JLLR[PJIGQ%ROIWPVG%JHHWP[JIPRV%YRM%MGLPQGVIPJW
QGTGWRHUGVI_%dKG%JHHWP[JVI%KJL%JWLR%LOSUPIIGQ%OHQJIGQ%IMJYYP[%JVQ%cROMVGX%IPUG%LOMTGXL
IR%TJWPQJIG%IKG%GJMWPGM%JLLGLLUGVIL%IKJI%FGMG%SJLGQ%RV%{oo|%LOMTGXL_%dKG%VGF%LOMTGXL
FGMG%OVQGMIJ\GV%PV%kJM[K%{o}n%JVQ%[RUHJMG%IKMGG%\GX%YJ[IRMLe%

f%dMJYYP[%YWRFL%IKMROaK%IKG%iPWWPVaQRV%]PM[OL%cOV[IPRV%
f%dMJYYP[%YWRFL%IKMROaK%IKG%jRVa%jJVGwEFJ\GWGXL%~MPTG%cOV[IPRV%
f%�ROMVGX%IPUGL%RV%jRVa%jJVG_

bV%JQQPIPRV%IR%IKPLp%JV%̂VTPMRVUGVIJW%EIJIGUGVI%FKP[K%[RVLPQGML%IKG%[OUOWJIPTG%PUHJ[I%RY
IKG%EHGVKPWW%JVQ%ZMPQG%iJWW%~GTGWRHUGVIL%L[KGUGL%KJL%JWLR%SGGV%LOSUPIIGQ_%%

dKG%dMJVLHRMI%mLLGLLUGVI%PV[WOQGL%J%[JHJ[PIX%JVJWXLPL%PV%RMQGM%IR%QGIGMUPVG%IKG%WP\GWX
PUHJ[I%RY%IKG%HMRHRLJWL%RV%IKG%WR[JW%KPaKFJX%VGIFRM\_%dKPL%JLLGLLUGVI%LIJIGL%IKJI%IKG%IMPH
MJIGL%OLGL%JMG%[RVLPQGMGQ%IR%SG%MRSOLI%JVQ%WP\GWX%MGHMGLGVI%JV%RTGMGLIPUJIG%RY%WP\GWX%YOIOMG
IMPH%aGVGMJIPRV_%sOMIKGM%IR%IKPLp%IKG%WGTGW%RY%HJLLhSX%IMPHL%JVQ%WPV\GQ%IMPHL%JL%FGWW%JL%WGTGW%RY
[MRLLhOIPWPLJIPRV%RY%IKG%LPIG%PL%WP\GWX%IR%KJTG%SGGV%OVQGMGLIPUJIGQp%FKP[K%UJ\GL%IKG%PUHJ[I

Page 95



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFGFFHGIJ%KL%JMG%FNJG%GOGI%HKPG%PKQRFJS%TOGI%UMGI%EFFRHNIV%E%PKQRFJ%WEFG%FWGIEPNKX
JMG%EFFGFFHGIJ%WKIWYRZGF%JMEJ%JMEJ%JMG%[PK[KFGZ%IGU%FNJG%EWWGFFGF%EIZ%JMG%\NYYNIVZKI
]NPWRF%JPELLNW%FNVIEY%̂RIWJNKI%NH[PKOGHGIJFX%UNYY%K[GPEJG%FEJNFLEWJKPNY_%EIZ%JMEJ%JMG%JPELLNW
NH[EWJ%KI%JMG%PGFJ%KL%JMG%FJRZ_%EPGE%UNYY%QG%EWWG[JEQYGS%

L̀a%NF%FEJNFLNGZ%JMEJ%JMGPG%UKRYZ%IKJ%QG%E%FNVINLNWEIJ%NH[EWJ%KI%JMG%bcdS%\KUGOGPX%JMG
]KRIWNY%UNYY%IGGZ%JK%QG%FEJNFLNGZ%JMEJ%JMG%[PK[KFGZ%WMEIVGF%EPG%EWWG[JEQYG%QKJM%NI%JGPHF
KL%MNVMUE_%WE[EWNJ_%EIZ%FELGJ_%NI%PGYEJNKI%JK%JMG%eJPEJGVNW%fKEZ%gGJUKPhiS%bWWKPZNIVY_X%̀La
PENFG%IK%KQ̂GWJNKI%KI%MNVMUE_F%VPKRIZFS

jGHQGPF%UNYY%IKJG%JMEJ%YKWEY%PGFNZGIJF%EIZ%PGFNZGIJF%EFFKWNEJNKIF%MEOG%PENFGZ%WKIWGPIF
PGVEPZNIV%NIWPGEFGZ%JPELLNW%VGIGPEJNKI%EIZ%WKIVGFJNKI%EJ%\NYYNIVZKI%]NPWRF%̂RIWJNKIS%̀MG
kWhGIMEH%fGFNZGIJF%bFFKWNEJNKI%MEF%[PKONZGZ%ZGJENYGZ%PGF[KIFGF%JK%JMG%WKIFRYJEJNKIFX
EIZ%JMGFG%MEOG%QGGI%PG[PKZRWGZ%NI%JMG%TlJGPIEY%]KIFRYJGGF%FGWJNKI%KL%JMNF%PG[KPJS%kI
FRHHEP_%NJF%KQ̂GWJNKI%NF%JMEJ%ZGF[NJG%JMG%EFFGPJNKIF%NI%JMG%HEI_%̀PEIF[KPJ%bFFGFFHGIJF
PGWGNOGZ%JK%ZEJG%EIZ%JMG%̀GWMINWEY%gKJG%ZEJGZ%JMG%mnFJ%jE_%mdnco%JMGPG%UNYY%QG%EI
NIWPGEFG%NI%JPELLNW%LYKUF%EIZ%KOGPEYY%pRGRNIV%JNHG%ZRG%JK%JMG%[PK[KFGZ%ZGOGYK[HGIJS

M̀G%]KRIWNY%[PGONKRFY_%E[[KNIJGZ%EI%GlJGPIEY%JPEIF[KPJ%WKIFRYJEIW_%qEPFKIF%rPNIWhGPMKLL
sqri%JK%RIZGPJEhG%JMG%PGONGU%KL%JMG%̀PEIF[KPJ%bFFGFFHGIJ%EIZ%EFFKWNEJGZ%ZKWRHGIJF%Q_
JMG%ZGOGYK[GPtF%JPEIF[KPJ%WKIFRYJEIJF%KI%JMG%PGLRFGZ%E[[YNWEJNKIFS%̀MG%\NVMUE_%TIVNIGGP
IKJGZ%JMGI%JMEJ%JMGPG%UGPG%FKHG%ZNFWPG[EIWNGF%QGJUGGI%JMG%WEYWRYEJGZ%EIZ%HKZGYYGZ
LYKUFX%QRJ%JMG%OEPNEJNKIF%EPG%FHEYY%EIZ%EPG%WKIFNZGPGZ%IGVYNVNQYGS%̀MG%\NVMUE_%TIVNIGGPtF
ZGJENYGZ%WKHHGIJF%KI%JMG%[PGONKRF%EIZ%WRPPGIJ%E[[YNWEJNKIFX%UMNWM%JEhG%NIJK%EWWKRIJ
PG[PGFGIJEJNKIF%LPKH%YKWEY%PGFNZGIJF%VPKR[FX%̀LaX%EIZ%JMG%]KRIWNYtF%GlJGPIEY%JPEIF[KPJ
WKIFRYJEIW_%EPG%[PKONZGZ%NI%JMG%kIJGPIEY%]KIFRYJGG%FGWJNKI%KL%JMNF%PG[KPJS%̀MG%\NVMUE_
TIVNIGGP%WKIFNZGPGZ%JMEJ%LKP%JMG%[PGONKRFY_%PGLRFGZ%FWMGHGX%NI%JGPHF%KL%JPELLNW%NH[EWJ%KI
JMG%YKWEY%MNVMUE_%IGJUKPhX%JMG%HKZGYYNIV%MEZ%ZGHKIFJPEJGZ%JMEJ%JMG%IGJUKPh%WEI%QG
HNJNVEJGZ%JK%EWWKHHKZEJG%JMG%LYKUF%[PKZRWGZ%Q_%JMG%e[GIMNYY%ZGOGYK[HGIJ%UNJMKRJ%EI_
FGOGPG%NH[EWJ%sLKP%JMG%jEFJGP%rPGUGP%uGOGYK[HGIJ%EYKIGiS%kI%FRHHEP_X%JMG%E[[YNWEIJtF
[PGONKRF%EFFGFFHGIJF%[PKONZGZ%ZGJENYGZ%HKZGYYNIV%KL%JMG%JPELLNW%NH[EWJFX%UMNWM
ZGHKIFJPEJGZ%JMG%ZGOGYK[HGIJ%UKRYZ%IKJ%MEOG%FGOGPG%JPEIF[KPJ%NH[EWJFS%

kI%JGPHF%KL%R[ZEJGZ%JPELLNW%EIZ%̂KRPIG_%JNHG%FRPOG_F%FRQHNJJGZ%NI%FR[[KPJ%KL%JMG%WRPPGIJ
E[[YNWEJNKIFX%JMG%\NVMUE_%TIVNIGGP%IKJGF%JMEJ%UMGI%WKH[EPNIV%JMG%mddv%EIZ%mdnc
EOGPEVG%̂KRPIG_%JNHGF%QGJUGGI%eUEhGYG_F%uPNOG%EIZ%wPEIONYYG%fKEZX%ZRPNIV%JMG%bj%[GEh
MKRPX%JMG%̂KRPIG_%JNHGF%MEOG%PGHENIGZ%WKIFNFJGIJS%xMGI%WKH[EPNIV%JMG%JKJEY%̂RIWJNKI
LYKUF%QGJUGGI%JMG%GFJNHEJGZ%mdnc%EIZ%KQFGPOGZ%mdnc%LYKUFX%JMG%ZNLLGPGIWGF%ZRPNIV%[GEh
[GPNKZF%EPG%WKIFNZGPGZ%JK%QG%NIFNVINLNWEIJS

gKJUNJMFJEIZNIV%JMNFX%JMG%\NVMUE_%TIVNIGGP%IKJGF%JMEJ%JMG%mdnc%FRPOG_F%FMKU%JMG%LYKUF
EIZ%JRPINIV%HKOGHGIJF%EJ%NIZNONZREY%̂RIWJNKI%EPHF%MEOG%WMEIVGZX%NIZNWEJNIV%JMEJ%JPELLNW
ZGHEIZ%EIZ%NIJGPEWJNKI%MEF%WMEIVGZX%NIWYRZNIV%NIZNONZREY%̂RIWJNKI%EPHF%EIZ%NIJGPEWJNKI
UNJM%KJMGP%EPHFS%̀MNF%UKRYZ%NI%JRPI%ELLGWJ%JMG%K[GPEJNKI%KL%JMG%PKEZ%IGJUKPhS%̀MG%\NVMUE_
TIVNIGGP%JMGPGLKPG%PGWKHHGIZF%JMEJ%JMG%E[[YNWEIJ%RIZGPJEhG%PGONFGZ%HKZGYYNIVX%JK%GIFRPG
JMG%PGpRNFNJG%MNVMUE_%NH[PKOGHGIJFX%JKVGJMGP%UNJM%FNVIEY%JNHNIVF%UNYY%[PKONZG%JMG%HKFJ
K[JNHNFGZ%FKYRJNKI%LKP%EYY%RFGPF%KL%JMG%MNVMUE_S%̀MNF%WKRYZ%QG%FGWRPGZ%Q_%UE_%KL%E%FRNJEQYG
[YEIINIV%KQYNVEJNKI%UNJMNI%JMG%endy%EVPGGHGIJX%NI%JMG%GOGIJ%KL%EI%E[[PKOEYS%%

kI%JMG%EQFGIWG%KL%PGONFGZ%HKZGYYNIV%QEFGZ%KI%mdnc%FRPOG_%ZEJEX%JMG%\NVMUE_%TIVNIGGP
WKIFNZGPF%JMEJ%JMG%[PGONKRF%HKZGYYNIV%WEI%QG%PGYNGZ%R[KI%EF%E%MNVM%YGOGY%FJRZ_%JK%EFWGPJENI
JMG%YGOGY%KL%JPEIF[KPJ%NH[EWJF%KL%JMG%ZGOGYK[HGIJS%]KIFGpRGIJY_X%JMG%[PGONKRF%MNVMUE_F
WKHHGIJF%EPG%FJNYY%WKIFNZGPGZ%JK%QG%E[[YNWEQYG%NI%JMNF%PGVEPZX%GlWG[J%JMG%GIMEIWGZ

Page 96



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E99

5E94

A$F!,%G2-)/,@%!**2--%!,G%-2*7$)+H

I)-!F(2G%!**2--

JKLMKNO%PQ%RSTSNKTSPU%TP%TVO%VSNVWKX%UOTWPYMZ%[VO%OUVKULO\%VSNVWKX%ROK]̂YO]%WVSLV
]̂JJ_OROUT%TVO%JYÒSP̂]_X%JYPJP]O\%ROK]̂YO]%LPU]S]T%PQa%
bZ%cUVKULO\%]SNU]d%SUL_̂\SUN%̀OVSL_O%KLT̂KTO\%]SNU]d%TP%OUQPYLO%TVO%efRJV%]JOO\%_SRST%PU
gYOOhO_KU\%iKX%SU%QYPUT%PQ%TVO%\ÒO_PJROUTZ%[VS]%WS__%K]]S]T%\YS̀OY]%_OK̀SUN%TVO%]LVORO%K]
TVOX%OUTOY%gYOOhO_KU\%iKX%K]%WO]TjP̂U\%TYKQQSL%]JOO\]%WS__%jO%_PWOY%
kZ%lYP̀S]SPU%PQ%K%TVYP̂NV%̀OVSL_O%YP̂TO%WSTVSU%TVO%]STO%TP%LPUUOLT%TVO%TWP%KLLO]]O]%PUTP%
gYOOhO_KU\%iKXZ%[VS]%WS__%OUKj_O%YO]S\OUT]%PQ%m_PLM]%n%TP%c%TP%KLLO]]%QYPR%TVO%OK]T
WSTVP̂T%VK̀SUN%TP%TYK̀O_%TVYP̂NV%oS__SUN\PU%nSYL̂]Z%p]%]̂LV%TVO%]LVORO%WS__%jO%YOq̂SYO\%TP
SUL_̂\O%ROK]̂YO]%TP%]TPJ%TVO%UPUrYO]S\OUTSK_%̀OVSL_O]%OsSTSUN%QYPR%TVO%JYPJP]O\%TVYP̂NV
ÒVSL_O%YP̂TO%K]%K%YKTrŶUZ%tOTKS_]%PQ%TVO%ROK]̂YO]%LKU%jO%]OL̂YO\%jX%WKX%PQ%K%J_KUUSUN
LPU\STSPUZ%

nPUL_̂]SPU

uU%LPUL_̂]SPUd%TVO%oSNVWKX%cUNSUOOY%LPU]S\OY]%TVKT%TVO%UOTWPYM%LKU%jO%RSTSNKTO\%TP
KLLPRRP\KTO%TVO%Q_PW]%JYP\̂LO\%jX%TVO%vJOUVS__%\ÒO_PJROUT%WSTVP̂T%KUX%]ÒOYO%SRJKLTZ
uU%TVO%_SNVT%PQ%JKYKNYKJV%kbw%PQ%TVO%xllgd%WSTV%TVO%JYPJP]O\%RSTSNKTSPU%ROK]̂YO]d%TVO
SRJKLT]%KYO%UPT%LPU]S\OYO\%TP%jO%\ORPU]TYKj_X%]ÒOYO%QPY%TVO%vJOUVS__%\ÒO_PJROUT
K_PUOZ%p]%]̂LV%UP%PjyOLTSPU]%KYO%YKS]O\%PU%TYOQQSL%NOUOYKTSPU%NYP̂U\]d%]̂jyOLT%TP%TVO
YOLPRROU\O\%LPU\STSPU]%KU\%TYKU]JPYT%KU\%VSNVWKX]%Pj_SNKTSPU]%jOSUN%LP̀OYO\%WSTVSU%TVO
vbfz%pNYOOROUTZ%pLLPY\SUN_Xd%ST%S]%LPU]S\OYO\%TVO%JYPJP]O\%\ÒO_PJROUT%KLLPY\]%WSTV
TVO%JP_SLX%YOq̂SYOROUT]%PQ%{PLK_%l_KU%lP_SLX%p|}~S�Z

Z

u]]̂O]%PQ%\O]SNU%KU\%KLLO]]SjS_STX%KYO%K\\YO]]O\%O_]OWVOYO%WSTVSU%TVO%jP\X%PQ%TVO%YOJPYTZ

uU%YO]JOLT%PQ%]OL̂YSTXd%TVO%]̂jRSTTO\%\O]SNU%KU\%KLLO]]%]TKTOROUT%\OTKS_]%̀KYSP̂]%KYOK]
WVOYO%]OL̂YSTX%VK]%jOOU%TKMOU%SUTP%KLLP̂UT%SU%TVO%\O]SNU%PQ%TVO%JYPJP]K_]%SUL_̂\SUNa
~S�%%%xKT̂YK_%v̂ ỲOS__KULO�
~SS�%%pJJYPJYSKTO%{ÒO_]%PQ%{SNVTSUN�
~SSS�%lYP̀S]SPU%PQ%SUTOYUK_%KU\%OsTOYUK_%nn[��
~S̀�%%tO]SNU%PQ%TVO%LKY%JKYM%TP%LPRJ_X%WSTV%lKYM%|KYM%]TKU\KY\]�%KU\
~̀�%%%lYP̀S]SPU%PQ%KJJYPJYSKTO%jP̂U\KYX%TYOKTROUT]Z

uT%S]%LPU]S\OYO\%TVKT%TVO%]̂jRSTTO\%\PL̂ROUTKTSPU%\ORPU]TYKTO]%TVKT%]OL̂YSTX%KU\%]KQOTX
LPU]S\OYKTSPU]%VK̀O%QPYRO\%K%Q̂U\KROUTK_%JKYT%PQ%TVO%\O]SNU%JYPLO]]%KU\%VK̀O%jOOU
KJJYPJYSKTO_X%SUTONYKTO\%SUTP%TVO%]LVOROZ%[VO%|OTYPJP_STKU%lP_SLO%nYSRO%lYÒOUTSPU
�QQSLOY%YKS]O]%UP%PjyOLTSPU]%TP%TVO%JYPJP]O\%]OL̂YSTX%ROK]̂YO]Z%[VO%SRJ_OROUTKTSPU%PQ
]JOLSQSL%ROK]̂YO]%]̂LV%K]%_SNVTSUNd%jP̂U\KYX%TYOKTROUT]%KU\%nn[�%LP̂_\%jO%]OL̂YO\%jX
WKX%PQ%KJJYPJYSKTO%LPU\STSPU]%SU%TVO%ÒOUT%TVO%KJJ_SLKTSPU%WOYO%KJJYP̀O\Z

[VO%cq̂K_STX%pLT%kfbf%]OOM]%TP%JYPTOLT%JOPJ_O%KLLO]]SUN%NPP\]d%QKLS_STSO]%KU\%]OỲSLO]
QYPR%\SYOLT%\S]LYSRSUKTSPU%PU%TVO%jK]S]%PQ%K%JYPTOLTO\%LVKYKLTOYS]TSLd%WVSLV%SUL_̂\O]%TVP]O
WSTV%K%\S]KjS_STXZ%p]%JKYT%PQ%TVO%pLTd%]OỲSLO%JYP̀S\OY]%KYO%Pj_SNO\%TP%SRJYP̀O%KLLO]]%TP%KU\
WSTVSU%TVO%]TŶLT̂YO%PQ%TVOSY%ĵS_\SUNd%JKYTSL̂_KY_X%SU%]ST̂KTSPU]%WVOYO%YOK]PUKj_O%K\ŷ]TROUT
LKU%jO%SULPYJPYKTO\%WSTV%YO_KTS̀O%OK]OZ%

lP_SLSO]%}Zk%KU\%eZ�%PQ%TVO%{PU\PU%l_KU%JYP̀S\O%TVKT%\ÒO_PJROUT]%]VP̂_\%]OOM%TP%JYP̀S\O
TVO%VSNVO]T%]TKU\KY\]%PQ%SUL_̂]S̀O%\O]SNU%KU\%TVS]%K\̀SLO%S]%]̂JJPYTO\%jX%TVO%nP̂ULS_�]
v̂JJ_OROUTKYX%l_KUUSUN%tPL̂ROUT%r%pLLO]]Sj_O%oS__SUN\PUZ

Page 97



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E9F .$#G)-)#,%#H%!HH#$I!J(2%D%-'2*)!(%,22I-%6#7-),/

KLM%NOP%QRSTM%U%VMWXVR%YRSRMY%RLSR%SZZ[R[X\S]%ZMRS[]Y%YLX̂]Z%_M%WVX̀[ZMZ%RX%M\ŶVM%S\
MaMbW]SVc%[\d]̂Y[̀M%M\̀[VX\bM\R%eXV%VMY[ZM\RY%S\Z%̀ [Y[RXVY%RX%RLM%YdLMbMf%KLM
VMĝ[VMbM\RY%[\d]̂ZM%[\Z[dSR[̀M%e]XXV%W]S\Y%Xe%RLM%WVXWXYMZ%LXRM]h%[]]̂YRVSR[X\Y%RX
ZMbX\YRVSRM%RLSR%RLM%ŜRXbSRMZ%RM]]MV%bSdL[\MY%iPKjQk%lX̂]Z%_M%dXbW]c%l[RL%RLM
VM]M̀S\R%YRS\ZSVZ%Xe%SddMYY[_[][Rch%S\Z%ZMRS[]Y%Xe%RLM%VX̂RMYm%dVXYY[\T%WX[\RYm%ZVXWWMZ%nMV_Y
S\Z%RSdR[]M%WS̀[\T%RX%eSd[][RSRM%WMZMYRV[S\Y%SddMYY%eVXb%RLM%LX̂Y[\Tm%_̂Y%YRXWYm%R̂_M
YRSR[X\%RX%RLM%Y[RMf%%oee[dMVY%LS̀M%dX\Y[ZMVMZ%RLM%dX\dMV\%S\Z%RLM%VMYWX\YM%[Y%YMR%X̂R
_M]Xlp

KLM%SWW][dSR[X\%[Y%ŶWWXVRMZ%_c%S%ZMY[T\%S\Z%SddMYY%YRSRMbM\R%S\Z%[\dXVWXVSRMY%S
\̂b_MV%Xe%bMSŶVMY%RX%[\dXVWXVSRM%RLM%VMĝ[VMbM\RY%Xe%[\d]̂Y[̀M%ZMY[T\%[\d]̂Z[\T
SWWVXWV[SRM%TVSZ[M\RY%S\Z%e]̂YL%nMV_Y%l[RL[\%dSV%WSVn[\T%SVMSY%eXV%RLM%VMRS[]%YRXVM%S\Z%LXRM]
S\Z%ê]]%dXbW][S\dM%l[RL%qSVR%j%Xe%RLM%r̂[]Z[\T%sMT̂]SR[X\Y%S\Z%RLM%t[YS_[][Rc
t[YdV[b[\SR[X\%PdRm%[\d]̂Z[\T%_̂R%\XR%][b[RMZ%RX%RLM%WVX̀[Y[X\%Xe%e]̂YL%RLVMYLX]ZYm%lLMM]dLS[V
SddMYY[_]M%][eRYm%Z[YS_]MZ%RX[]MRY%S\Z%_S_c%dLS\TM%eSd[][R[MYf%uXlM̀MV%RLM%tMY[T\%S\Z
PddMYY%QRSRMbM\R%ZXMY%\XR%MaW]S[\%[\%ZMRS[]%LXl%RLM%WV[\d[W]MY%Xe%SddMYY%S\Z%[\d]̂Y[X\
LS̀M%_MM\%SWW][MZf

v\%̀[Ml%Xe%RLM%S_X̀Mm%RLM%wX̂\d[]xY%PddMYY%oee[dMV%LSY%bSZM%S%\̂b_MV%Xe%X_YMV̀SR[X\Y
lL[dL%SVM%ŶbbSV[YMZ%M]YMlLMVM%[\%RLM%VMWXVRf%KLMYM%VM]SRM%RX%RLM%]XdSR[X\%S\Z%SddMYY%RX
Z[YS_]MZ%WSVn[\Tm%T]SYY%ZXXVYm%dSYL%WX[\R%bSdL[\MYm%Y[T\STMm%SddMYY[_]M%RX[]MRYm%_S_c
dLS\T[\T%eSd[][R[MYm%ZMRS[]Y%Xe%VMêTM%SVMSY%S\ZyXV%MbMVTM\dc%M̀Sd̂SR[X\%WVXdMẐVMYm%S\Z
ZMRS[]Y%Xe%S%e[VM%[\%MbMVTM\dc%W]S\f%YWMd[e[d%X_YMV̀SR[X\Y%LS̀M%_MM\%bSZM%l[RL%VMTSVZ%RX
RLM%WVXWXYMZ%LXRM]%VMTSVZ[\T%RLM%b[\[b̂ b%WVX̀[Y[X\%Xe%SddMYY[_]M%_MZVXXbY%SY%S
WMVdM\RSTM%Xe%RLM%RXRS]%\̂b_MV%Xe%_MZVXXbY%S\Z%[\RMV\S]%SddMYY%SVVS\TMbM\RYm%%][TLR[\T
]M̀M]Y%RX[]MRYm%Z[VMdR[X\S]%Y[T\STMm%][eRY%S\Z%e[VM%M̀Sd̂SR[X\%WVXdMẐVMYf%

v\%RMVbY%Xe%SddMYY[_]M%WSVn[\T%RLM%WVXWXYS]%lX̂]Z%WVX̀[ZM%z{%YWSdMY%bSVnMZ%X̂R%RX%S\
SWWVXWV[SRM%YRS\ZSVZ%eXV%̂YM%_c%_]̂M%_SZTM%LX]ZMVY%l[RL[\%RLM%dSV%WSVn%eXV%RLM%VMRS[]%YRXVMm
lL[dL%lX̂]Z%_M%SWWVXWV[SRM]c%]XdSRMZ%SZ|SdM\R%RX%RLM%YRXVM%M\RVS\dMf%KLM%PddMYY%oee[dMV
SZ̀[YMY%RLSR%RL[Y%]M̀M]%Xe%WVX̀[Y[X\%lX̂]Z%MadMMZ%RLM%VMĝ[VMbM\RY%YMR%X̂R%l[RL[\%RLM
wX̂\d[]xY%Q̂WW]MbM\RSVc%q]S\\[\T%tXd̂bM\R%}%PddMYY[_]M%u[]][\TZX\m%_̂R%lX̂]Z%eS]]
Y][TLR]c%_M]Xl%RLM%U{~%VMĝ[VMZ%l[RL[\%_c%RLM%OX\ZX\%q]S\f%uXlM̀MVm%RLM%YRXVM%dSV%WSVn
lX̂]Z%S]YX%_M%YMV̀MZ%_c%�%WSVM\R%S\Z%dL[]ZVM\%YWSdMY%lL[dL%lX̂]Z%S]YX%RX%S%Y[�M%lL[dL
dX̂]Z%_M%̂YMZ%_c%Z[YS_]MZ%̂YMVY%S\Z%]XdSRMZ%S\%SWWVXWV[SRM%Z[YRS\dM%eVXb%RLM%YRXVM
M\RVS\dMf%N[̀M\%RLSR%RLM%WVXWXYS]%lX̂]Z%dXbW]c%l[RL%RLM%wX̂\d[]xY%OXdS]%N̂ [ZS\dM%S\Z
RLSR%RLM%WSVM\R%S\Z%dL[]ZVM\%YWSdMY%WVX̀[ZM%SZZ[R[X\S]%e]Ma[_[][Rc%l[RL%VMTSVZ%RX%WSVn[\T%\X
X_|MdR[X\%l[RL%VMYWMdR%RX%RLM%WVX̀[Y[X\%Xe%[\d]̂Y[̀M%WSVn[\T%eXV%RLM%VMRS[]%YRXVMf

KLM%LXRM]%lX̂]Z%_M%YMV̀MZ%_c%�%YWSdMY%bSVnMZ%X̂R%RX%S\%SWWVXWV[SRM%YRS\ZSVZ%eXV%̂YM%_c
_]̂M%_SZTM%LX]ZMVYm%lL[dL%ê]]c%dXbW][MY%l[RL%_XRL%RLM%wX̂\d[]xY%OXdS]%N̂ [ZS\dM%S\Z%RLM
OX\ZX\%q]S\f

vR%[Y%dX\Y[ZMVMZ%RLSR%YLX̂]Z%RLM%SWW][dSR[X\%_M%SWWVX̀MZm%ZMRS[]MZ%bSRRMVY%dX̂]Z%_M%ZMS]
l[RL%_c%lSc%Xe%Ŷ[RS_]c%lXVZMZ%dX\Z[R[X\Y%S\Z%S\%[\eXVbSR[̀Mf%Q̂_|MdR%RX%S%dX\Z[R[X\%RX
M\ŶVM%RLM%WVX̀[Y[X\%Xe%eSd[][R[MY%ZMY[T\MZ%eXV%WMXW]M%l[RL%Z[YS_[][R[MY%SVM%WVX̀[ZMZ%WV[XV%RX
dXbbM\dMbM\R%Xe%̂YMm%RLM%YdLMbM%[Y%dX\Y[ZMVMZ%RX%dXbW]c%l[RL%qX][dc%sU�%Xe%RLM
u[]][\TZX\%OXdS]%q]S\p%qSVR%z%}%QS̀MZ%�tq%qX][d[MY%i�X̀Mb_MV%z{Uzkm%OX\ZX\%q]S\
WX][d[MY%�fU%S\Z%�fz%S\Z%RLM%wX̂\d[]xY%Q̂WW]MbM\RSVc%q]S\\[\T%tXd̂bM\R%xPddMYY[_]M
u[]][\TZX\x

�XR%SWW][dS_]M%RX%RL[Y%SWW][dSR[X\%SY%RLMVM%[Y%\X%VMY[ZM\R[S]%dXbWX\M\Rf%uX̂Y[\T%bSRRMVY

Page 98



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E9: <$22-@%(!,F-*!'),/%!,F%=*#(#/G

HIJ%KJHLM%NOMP%HQ%RHIM%ST%MPJ%HQQSUOHMJK%SVMLOWJ%IJQOKJWMOHL%QUPJXJ%JLQJNPJIJ%SW%MPOQ
HYJWKHZ

[H\JK%]SLOÛ%_̀ ab%QMIJQQJQ%MPJ%WJJK%MS%IJMHOW%HWK%JWPHWUJ%LHWKQUHRJ%TJHMVIJQ%HWK
RIS\OKJ%TSI%HRRISRIOHMJ%cPHIK%HWK%QSTMd%LHWKQUHROWY%OW%WJN%KJ\JLSRXJWMQZ

ePJ%HRRLOUHMOSW%OQ%QVRRSIMJK%f̂%H%MIJJ%QVI\Ĵg%HIfSIOUVLMVIHL%OXRLOUHMOSWQ%IJRSIM%HWK%f̂
LHWKQUHROWY%RLHWQ%US\JIOWY%fSMP%MPJ%IJMHOL%QMSIJQg%PSMJL%HWK%HQQSUOHMJK%IJQOKJWMOHL
KJ\JLSRXJWMQZ

ePJ%QOMJ%OQ%US\JIJK%f̂%MIJJ%]IJQJI\HMOSW%hIKJI%iSZjg%NPOUP%TJHMVIJQ%kl%OWKO\OKVHL%MIJJ
QRJUOXJWQ%HWK%a%YISVRQZ%mSNJ\JI%SWL̂%MNS%ST%MPJ%MIJJQ%RISMJUMJK%f̂%MPJ%SIOYOWHL%eIJJ
]IJQJI\HMOSW%hIKJI%IJXHOW%HWK%MPJQJ%HIJ%RSSI%SI%nVQMOT̂%IJXS\HLZ%oSQM%ST%MPJ%MIJJQ%OW%MPJ
UJWMIJ%ST%MPJ%QOMJ%NOLL%fJ%IJXS\JK%OW%SIKJI%MS%HUUSXXSKHMJ%MPJ%KJ\JLSRXJWMZ%mSNJ\JIg
MPJ%STTpQOMJ%NSSKLHWK%RLHWMOWY%HLSWY%MPJ%qSWY%qHWJ%ISHK%JXfHWrXJWM%NOLL%fJ%IJMHOWJKg%HQ
NOLL%SWpQOMJ%MIJJQ%HWK%PJKYJISNQ%HLSWY%MPJ%WSIMPg%QSVMP%HWK%JHQM%fSVWKHIOJQZ%sKKOMOSWHLL̂g
MPJ%MIJJQ%HWK%PJKYJISNQ%HLSWY%MPJ%WSIMPJIW%fSVWKHÎ%NOLL%fJ%XHWHYJK%t%IJnV\JWHMJKZ

ePJ%qHWKQUHRJ%[MIHMJŶ%TSI%MPJ%QOMJ%RISRSQJQ%QOYWOTOUHWM%SW%QOMJ%RLHWMOWY%MS%PJLR%HQQOQM%MPJ
MIHWQOMOSW%fJMNJJW%uIJJW%_JLM%LHWK%HWK%MPJ%RISRSQJK%HWK%JvOQMOWY%fVOLM%TSIXZ%wM%OQ
VWKJIROWWJK%f̂%TSVI%rĴ%RIOWUORLJQ%QVXXHIOQJK%fJLSNZ%
%x%yIJHMOSW%ST%H%YHMJNĤ%JWMIHWUJ%MS%MPJ%QOMJ%HKnHUJWM%MS%mOLLOWYKSW%yOIUVQz
%x%̀QMHfLOQPXJWM%ST%HW%VIfHW%JKYJ%HLSWY%{IJJ|JLHWK%}Ĥ%HWK%qSWY%qHWJz
%x%yIJHMOSW%ST%HW%HRRISRIOHMJ%LHWKQUHRJ%QJMMOWY%HKnHUJWM%MS%MPJ%uIJJW%_JLMz%HWK
%x%]IS\OQOSW%ST%QHTJg%HMMIHUMO\J%HWK%JTTJUMO\J%HXJWOM̂%QRHUJ%TSI%IJQOKJWMQZ

ePJ%sRRLOUHWM%PHQ%MHrJW%MPJ%SRRSIMVWOM̂%MS%OWUSIRSIHMJ%H%USXRIJPJWQO\J%RLHWMOWY%QUPJXJ
NOMPOW%MPJ%QOMJ%MS%PJLR%HQQOQM%NOMP%MPJ%S\JIHLL%QSTMJWOWY%ST%MPJ%HRRJHIHWUJ%ST%MPJ%RISRSQJK
fVOLM%TSIX%HWK%MS%KJTOWJt|SWJ%MPJ%RISRSQJK%VQJQZ%wM%OQ%RISRSQJK%MS%RLHWM%S\JI%k~l
QRJUOXJW%MIJJQ%NOMPOW%MPJ%QOMJg%OWULVKOWY%QOYWOTOUHWM%MIJJ%RLHWMOWY%NOMPOW%MPJ%UHI%RHIrg%MS
PJLR%H\SOK%H%LHIYJ%JvRHWQJ%ST%PHIK%QMHWKOWYZ%s%NJLLpKJTOWJK%ISN%ST%MIJJQ%OQ%RISRSQJK%HLSWY
MPJ%JHQMJIW%fSVWKHÎ%ST%MPJ%UHI%RHIr%MS%PJLR%XHIr%MPJ%MIHWQOMOSW%fJMNJJW%IJQOKJWMOHL%HWK
USXXJIUOHL%VQJQZ

ePJ%fJLM%ST%JvOQMOWY%MIJJ%HWK%QPIVf%RLHWMOWY%HLSWY%MPJ%QOMJ�Q%NJQMJIW%fSVWKHÎ%cHKnHUJWM%MS
qSWY%qHWJd%THLLQ%SVMQOKJ%ST%MPJ%HRRLOUHMOSW%fSVWKHÎ%HWK%QS%NOLL%fJ%IJMHOWJKZ%sW
SRRSIMVWOM̂%PHQ%fJJW%MHrJW%MS%JvMJWK%MPOQ%RLHWMOWY%QSVMP%MSNHIKQ%mOLLOWYKSW%yOIUVQ
�VWUMOSWg%MPISVYP%WJN%RLHWMOWY%HM%MPJ%QSVMPpNJQM%USIWJI%ST%MPJ%HRRLOUHMOSW%QOMJZ%ePJ
JvOQMOWY%HWK%RISRSQJK%RLHWMOWY%NOLL%QUIJJW%MPJ%PSMJL%UHI%RHIr%HWK%QJI\OUOWY%HIJHQtfHUr%ST
PSVQJg%HQQSUOHMJK%NOMP%MPJ%TSSKQMSIJ%HWK%OWKJRJWKJWM%IJMHOL%VWOMQZ%ePJ%JvOQMOWY%PJKYJISN
HLSWY%MPJ%WSIMPJIW%fSVWKHÎ%NOLL%fJ%IJMHOWJK%HWK%JWPHWUJK%MPISVYP%XHWHYJXJWM%HWK%IJp
RLHWMOWY%MS%XHOWMHOW%HWK%JWPHWUJ%OMQ%ISLJ%OW%QUIJJWOWY%MPJ%QOMJ%TISX%MPJ%s�lZ%

sKKOMOSWHL%LHWKQUHRJ%fJWJTOMQ%OWULVKJ%MPJ%IJMJWMOSWg%RISMJUMOSW%HWK%IJnV\JWHMOSW%ST%JvOQMOWY
MIJJQ%HWK%PJKYJQZ%ePJ%QOMJ�Q%JHQMJIW%fSVWKHÎ%RIS\OKJQ%HW%JTTJUMO\J%QUIJJW%MS%XVUP%ST
MPJ%RISRSQJK%IJQOKJWMOHL%KJ\JLSRXJWM%HWK%OM%OQ%RISRSQJK%MPHM%NSIr%OQ%VWKJIMHrJW%MS%MPOQ
fSVWKHÎ%RLHWMOWY%MS%TVIMPJI%OXRIS\J%OMQ%TSIX%HWK%QUIJJWOWY%JTTJUMO\JWJQQZ%sUUSIKOWYL̂g%OM
OQ%RISRSQJK%MPHM%QJLJUMO\J%MPOWWOWYg%USRROUOWYg%IJpRLHWMOWY%HWK%QVRRLJXJWMHÎ%MIJJ%HWK
PJKYJISN%RLHWMOWY%NOLL%MHrJ%RLHUJZ%

hTTpQOMJ%fJWJTOMQ%OWULVKJ%MPJ%KJ\JLSRXJWM%ST%MPJ%TOJLKQ%HWK%NSSKLHWK%fJMNJJW%MPJ
IJQOKJWMOHL%fLSUrQ%HWK%{IJJ|JLHWK%yS\JIMg%NOMP%MPJ%OWQMHLLHMOSW%ST%H%WJN%TSSMRHMP%LOWrg

Page 99



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGEGHIJ%KLJKMILGNH%OGGJPQLJ%RPGSTH%QLJ%%EGLJ%ILUQLSIVILWHX%YUI%QEEPKSQWKGL%QPHG
KLSPNJIH%WUI%EFGZKHKGL%G[%Q%OGGJPQLJ%RN[[IF%QLJ%HWFNSWNFI%EPQLWKLM%WG%RI%EPQLWIJ%GL%WUI
QJ\QSILW%]FIIL%̂IPW%PQLJ%WG%[NFWUIF%HNEEPIVILW%WUI%I_KHWKLM%IQHWIFL%RGNLJQF̀%EPQLWKLMa
OUKSU%OKPP%RI%HISNFIJ%R̀%OQ̀%G[%Q%bISWKGL%cde%fMFIIVILWX%

YG%VQFT%WUI%ILWFQLSI%WG%WUI%HKWI%Q%LIO%EKQggQ%KH%EFGEGHIJ%QW%WUI%HGNWUhOIHW%SGFLIF%G[%WUI
HKWIX%YUI%PQLJHSQEI%WFIQWVILW%OKPP%RI%%NFRQL%KL%SUQFQSWIFa%SGVEFKHKLM%EQZKLMa%WFII%QLJ
UIJMI%EPQLWKLMa%WGMIWUIF%OKWU%LIO%PKMUWKLM%QLJ%HIQWKLMX%YUI%EFGEGHIJ%EKQggQ%OKPP%UIPE
[QSKPKWQWI%EIJIHWFKQL%VGZIVILW%WG%WUI%HKWI%[FGV%iGFWU%jKPPKLMJGL%kILWFI%QH%OIPP%QH
FIKL[GFSI%WUI%lNFRQLl%SUQFQSWIF%G[%WUI%KVVIJKQWIP̀%HNFFGNLJKLM%QFIQX%%

YUI%YFII%QLJ%mQLJHSQEI%n[[KSIF%FQKHIH%LG%GR\ISWKGLH%HNR\ISW%WG%SGLJKWKGLH%WG%ILHNFI%WUQW
WUI%JIWQKPIJ%EFGEGHQPH%EFIHIFZI%QLJ%ILUQLSI%WUI%SUQFQSWIF%QLJ%QEEIQFQLSI%G[%WUI%QFIQ
QLJ%G[[hHKWI%EPQLWKLM%QLJ%GWUIF%PQLJHSQEI%KVEFGZIVILWH%WG%WUI%QJ\QSILW%]FIIL%̂IPW%PQLJ%WG
WUI%IQHW%RI%HISNFIJ%WUFGNMU%Q%bXcde%QMFIIVILWX%oW%KH%SGLHKJIFIJ%WUQW%WUI%HSUIVI%KH%GL
WUI%OUGPI%QSSIEWQRPI%QLJ%KL%SGVEPKQLSI%OKWU%bQZIJ%pGPKS̀%̂qrs%G[%WUI%jKPPKLMJGL%mGSQP
pPQLt%pQFW%u%h%bQZIJ%vwp%pGPKSKIH%xiGZIVRIF%udcuyX

qknmn]z

bQZIJ%pGPKS̀%qku%G[%WUI%jKPPKLMJGL%mGSQP%pPQLt%pQFW%u%h%bQZIJ%vwp%pGPKSKIH%xiGZIVRIF
udcuy%HIITH%WUI%EFGVGWKGL%G[%LQWNFI%SGLHIFZQWKGL%KLWIFIHWHX%bQZIJ%EGPKS̀%qk{%HIITH%WUI
FIWILWKGL%G[%[IQWNFIHa%ILUQLSIVILWH%QLJ%SFIQWKGL%G[%LIO%UQRKWQWHX%mGLJGL%pPQL%pGPKS̀
|Xc}~S�%HIITH%ISGPGMKSQP%ILUQLSIVILWX%fPWUGNMU%WUI%WFIIH%KL%WUI%HKWI%VQ̀%RI%ZQPNQRPI%[GF
RKGJKZIFHKẀa%WUI%QEEPKSQWKGL%HKWI%KWHIP[%KH%LGW%SGLHKJIFIJ%WG%UQZI%Q%UKMU%ISGPGMKSQP%ZQPNIa
JNI%WG%WUI%PQST%G[%EGWILWKQP%[GF%EFGWISWIJ%HEISKIHX%jGOIZIFa%KW%KH%LGW%QEEFGEFKQWI%WG%GLP̀
EFGWISW%HKWIH%OKWU%EFGWISWIJ%HEISKIHa%OUKSU%R̀%WUIKF%LQWNFI%QFI%LGW%QRNLJQLWX%%bKWIH%OKWU
PQFMI%I_EQLHIH%G[%WFIIH%QLJ%LQWNFQP%QFIQH%EPQ̀%QL%KVEGFWQLW%FGPI%KL%ISGPGMKSQP
VQLQMIVILWX%

fL%qSGPGMKSQP%FIEGFW%UQH%RIIL%HNRVKWWIJ%KL%HNEEGFW%G[%WUKH%QEEPKSQWKGLX%YUI%FIEGFW
JGSNVILWH%WUI%pUQHI%u%HNFZÌ%OGFT%[GF%RQWHa%]FIQW%kFIHWIJ%iIOWa%FIEWKPIH%QLJ%bWQM
ÎIWPIa%QLJ%KLSPNJIH%FISGVVILJQWKGLH%[GF%VKWKMQWKGL%VIQHNFIH%OUIFI%QEEFGEFKQWIX%oL
QJJKWKGLa%NEJQWIJ%ISGPGMKSQP%HNFZÌ%OGFT%QW%WUI%HKWI%WG%KL[GFV%WUI%SNFFILW%EPQLLKLM
QEEPKSQWKGLH%OIFI%SQFFKIJ%GNWa%SGVEFKHKLM%QL%%NEJQWIJ%JIHTWGE%HWNJ̀%QLJ%%I_WILJIJ%pUQHI
c%UQRKWQW%HNFZÌa%NLJIFWQTIL%KL%�NLI%udc�X

YUI%EFGEGHIJ%JIZIPGEVILW%OGNPJ%FIHNPW%KL%Q%PGHH%G[%LQWNFQP%QFIQH%QLJ%WFIIH%OUKSU%OKPP%RI
FIEPQSIJ%R̀%UIQZKP̀%PQLJHSQEIJ%QFIQHa%UQFJHWQLJKLM%QLJ%LIO%RNKPJKLMHX%

YUI%QEEPKSQLW%UQH%EFGEGHIJ%G[[hHKWI%SGVEILHQWKGL%WG%WUI%IQHW%G[%WUI%HKWIX%YUI%QEEPKSQLW
UQH%QMFIIJ%WG%Q%[KLQLSKQP%SGLWFKRNWKGL%KL%WUI%HNV%G[%�u{uardsXssa%WGOQFJH%WUI%PQLJHSQEI
HSFIILKLM%QLJ%ISGPGMKSQP%VKWKMQWKGLa%OUKSU%OKPP%KLSPNJIH%Q%LIO%G[[%HKWI%WFII%RIPWa%QLJ
ILUQLSIVILW%WG%WUI%EGLJ%QLJ%KVEFGZIJ%QSSIHH%WG%%WUI%QJ\QSILW%EQFTX%YUI%JIWQKPH%G[%WUKH
EPQLWKLM%QLJ%VQLQMIVILW%OGFT%OKPP%RI%JIPKZIFIJ%WUFGNMU%Q%bISWKGL%cde%fMFIIVILW%QH%EQFW
G[%WUI%HNEIF%HWGFI%JIWQKPIJ%JIZIPGEVILWX%

YUI%udc�%NEJQWI%HNFZÌ%UQH%KJILWK[KIJ%WUQW%WUI%ISGPGMKSQP%HWQWNH%G[%WUI%%HKWI%FIVQKLH
IHHILWKQPP̀%%NLSUQLMIJ%QLJ%WUI%SGLSPNHKGLH%G[%WUI%udcr%FIEGFW%WUIFI[GFI%FIVQKL%HGNLJX
nZIFQPPa%KW%KH%SGLHKJIFIJ%WUQW%WUI%JIWQKP%EFGZKJIJ%KL%WUI%QVILJIJ%ISGPGM̀%ILUQLSIVILW
KL[GFVQWKGLa%OUKSU%WKIH%WUI%G[[hHKWI%ISGPGMKSQP%SGVEILHQWKGL%WG%WUI%JIZIPGEVILW%G[%WUI%HKWI
SQL%RI%JIPKZIFIJ%QLJ%ISGPGMKSQP%VKWKMQWKGL%KH%SGLHKJIFIJ%HQWKH[QSWGF̀X%YUI%EFGEGHQP
WUIFI[GFI%SGVEPKIH%OKWU%pGPKS̀%|Xc}%G[%WUI%mGLJGL%pPQL%OUKSU%FI�NKFIH%WUQW%JIZIPGEVILW

Page 100



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E9F

5E9G

?7-+!),!H(2%I!-+2%1!,!/212,+

;2,2I!H(2%2,2$/J%K%?7-+!),!H)()+J

LMNOPQOR%STU%PTVSTQPR%WXNUXYPMRXOZ[%STU%\NQS]%̂]ST%̂SMO%_%̂N]XQZ%̀ab%STU%MP]PYSTO%\NQS]
]̂ST%̂SMO%c%LN]XQPRd

e]OVNfgV%OVP%UPRXgT%UPOSX]R%VSYP%TNO%WPPT%LMNYXUPU[%OVP%MPhfXMPiPTO%jNM%OVP%RQVPiP%ON
LMNYXUP%jNM%SLLMNLMXSOP%QNYPMPU%STU%RPQfMP%MPjfRP%STU%MPQZQ]XTg%WXT%RONMSgP%jSQX]XOXPR%QST
WP%RPQfMPU%WZ%S%QNTUXOXNT%XT%OVP%PYPTO%OVSO%OVXR%RQVPiP%XR%SLLMNYPUd

kfROSXTSWX]XOZ%LN]XQZ%XR%TNl%RPO%NfO%XT%OVP%\NTUNT%̂]ST%mcn__o[%SO%̂N]XQZ%pdcd%̂SMO%e%Nj%OVP
LN]XQZ%MPhfXMPR%UPYP]NLiPTO%LMNLNRS]R%ON%iSqP%OVP%jf]]PRO%QNTOMXWfOXNT%ON%iXTXiXRXTg
QSMWNT%UXNrXUP%PiXRRXNTR%WZ%PiL]NZXTg%OVP%VXPMSMQVZ%Njs%fRXTg%]PRR%PTPMgZt%RfLL]ZXTg
PTPMgZ%PjjXQXPTO]Zt%STU%fRXTg%MPTPlSW]P%OPQVTN]NgXPRd%̂ SMO%u%Nj%OVP%LN]XQZ%QfMMPTO]Z
MPhfXMPR%TNT%UNiPROXQ%WfX]UXTgR%ON%SQVXPYP%S%vnw%XiLMNYPiPTO%NT%WfX]UXTg%MPgf]SOXNTRd
ŜMOR%x[%y%%Nj%OVP%LN]XQZ%MPhfXMP%LMNLNRS]R%ON%XTQ]fUP%S%UPOSX]PU%PTPMgZ%SRRPRRiPTOd%zVP
cn__%\NTUNT%̂]ST%TNl%MPhfXMPR%iS{NM%UPYP]NLiPTOR%ON%UPiNTROMSOP%S%vnw%MPUfQOXNT
jMNi%S%cn_n%ufX]UXTg%|Pgf]SOXNTR%QNiL]XSTO%UPYP]NLiPTOd%%

zVP%}\e%kOSgP%_%MPLNMO%ROSOPR%OVSO%WSRPU%NT%OVP%PTPMgZ%SRRPRRiPTO%RfWiXOOPU%SO%ROSgP%~
S%MPUfQOXNT%Nj%_vn%ONTTPR%Nj%QSMWNT%UXNrXUP%LPM%ZPSM%XT%MPgf]SOPU%PiXRRXNTR%QNiLSMPU%ON
S%cn_n%ufX]UXTg%|Pgf]SOXNTR%QNiL]XSTO%UPYP]NLiPTO%XR%PrLPQOPU[%PhfXYSXPTO%ON%ST%NYPMS]]
RSYXTg%Nj%cpwd%zVP%QSMWNT%UXNrXUP%RSYXTgR%jS]]%RVNMO%Nj%OVP%OSMgPOR%lXOVXT%̂N]XQZ%pdc%Nj%OVP
\NTUNT%̂]STd%zVP%SLL]XQSTO%RVNf]U%SUUMPRR%OVP%QNiiPTOR%SWNYP%STU%QNTRXUPM%OVP%RQNLP
jNM%SUUXOXNTS]%iPSRfMPR%SXiPU%SO%SQVXPYXTg%jfMOVPM%QSMWNT%MPUfQOXNTRd%�jjXQPMR%VSYP
QNTRXUPMPU%OVP%QNTQPMT%STU%OVP%MPRLNTRP%XR%RPO%NfO%WP]Nls

e%kfROSXTSWX]XOZ%kOSOPiPTO%lSR%XTXOXS]]Z%RfWiXOOPU%XT%RfLLNMO%Nj%OVP%SLL]XQSOXNTd%zVXR%MPLNMO
UPiNTROMSOPR%VNl%S%YSMXPOZ%Nj%OPQVTN]NgXPR%QNf]U%WP%XTQNMLNMSOPU%XTON%OVP%UPRXgT%ON
MPUfQP%OVP%x�c%PiXRRXNTR%Nj%OVP%LMNLNRPU%iXrPU%fRP%UPYP]NLiPTOd%~T%]XTP%lXOV%OVP
SUNLOPU%PTPMgZ%VXPMSMQVZ[%S%UPQPTOMS]XRPU%gSR%jXMPU%MPQXLMNQSOXTg%PTgXTP%x�̂ %fTXO%XR
QNTRXUPMPU%jNM%OVP%UPYP]NLiPTOd%eXM%kNfMQP%�PSO%̂fiLR%SMP%S]RN%QNTRXUPMPU%ON%iPPO%OVP
QNiL]POP%RLSQP%QNTUXOXNTXTg%UPiSTUR%Nj%OVP%gPTPMS]%MPOSX]%fTXORd%uSRPU%NT%OVP%STS]ZRXR
LMPRPTOPU%XT%OVXR%MPLNMO[%OVXR%PTPMgZ%ROMSOPgZ%UPiNTROMSOPR%OVSO%S%MSTgP%Nj%OPQVTN]NgXPR
SMP%YXSW]P%STU%lX]]%WP%fOX]XRPU%ON%MPUfQP%OVP%MPgf]SOPU%x�c%PiXRRXNTR%Nj%OVP%LMNLNRPU
UPYP]NLiPTO%ON%v_b%ONTTPR%x�c%LPM%STTfi%jMNi%OVP%̂SMO%\%cn_n%QNiL]XSTO%MPgf]SOPU
WSRP%QSRPNj%%ppb%ONTTPR%x�cLPM%STTfid%zVXR%MPLMPRPTOR%S%MPgf]SOPU%x�c%PiXRRXNTR
RSYXTg%Nj%cpw%NYPM%OVP%̂SMO%\%cn_n%QNiL]XSTO%WSRP%QSRPd%

e%MPYXRPU%̀ TPMgZ%kOSOPiPTO%VSR%RfWRPhfPTO]Z%WPPT%RfWiXOOPU%XT%RfLLNMO%Nj%OVP
SLL]XQSOXNT[%XT%YXPl%Nj%OVP%TPl%\NTUNT%̂]ST%MPhfXMPiPTO%jNM%S%vnw%MPUfQOXNT%XT%x�c
PiXRRXNTR%NYPM%OVP%̂SMO%\%cn_n%QNiL]XSTO%WSRP%QSRPd%zVXR%RVNlR%OVSO%OVP%RQVPiP%jS]]R
RVNMO%Nj%OVP%MPhfXMPU%PiXRRXNTR%MPUfQOXNT%OSMgPOd%zVP%MPYXRPU%PTPMgZ%ROSOPiPTO%TNl
SQqTNl]PUgPR%OVP%QNiiXOiPTO%ON%S%QSMWNT%NjjRPOOXTg%QNTOMXWfOXNT%STU%ROSOPR%OVP
SLL]XQSW]P%ONTTSgP%Nj%RVNMOjS]]d
%%
~T%OPMiR%Nj%OVP%VNfRXTg%P]PiPTO[%OVP%SLL]XQSTO%RfWiXOR%OVSO%OVPZ%VSYP%TNO%SOOPiLOPU%ON
iNUP]%XO[%RXTQP%SO%OVXR%NfO]XTP%ROSgP%STU%XO%VSR%TNO%WPPT%UPRXgTPU%XT%UPOSX]d%�NlPYPM[%S
gPTPMXQ%RQVPiP%Nj%OVXR%OZLP%QNf]U%SQVXPYP%S%�cw%MPUfQOXNT%STU%XO%XR%TNO%fTMPSRNTSW]P%OVSO
OVP%UPRXgTR%RVNf]U%SQVXPYP%vnw[%WfO%OVSO%ifRO%WP%WNMTP%NfO%WZ%OVP%QS]Qf]SOXNTR%lVPT%OVP
MPRXUPTOXS]%P]PiPTO%QNiPR%jNMlSMU%XT%UPOSX]%SO%MPRPMYPU%iSOOPMR%ROSgPd%zVP%xNfTQX]�R
kfROSXTSWX]XOZ%�jjXQPM%VSR%VNlPYPM%QNiiPTOPU%OVSO%S%QNTUXOXNT%OVSO%OVP%VNfRXTg%SQVXPYPR
S%vnw%MPUfQOXNT%XT%x�c%XR%TNO%SLLMNLMXSOP[%Xj%OVP%NfO]XTP%ROMSOPgZ%UNPR%TNO%LMPRPTO%ST
NLOXNT%OVSO%XR%jPSRXW]P%NM%YXSW]Pd%eTZ%RfWRPhfPTO%UPYP]NLPM%lNf]U%jPP]%OVPZ%SMP%XT%S
LNRXOXNT%Nj%ROMPTgOV%jNM%MPTPgNOXSOXTg%S%OSMgPO%Xj%OVPZ%VSYP%ST%NfO]XTP%ROMSOPgZ%OVSO%RSZR%]PRR

Page 101



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%IJK%LME%G%NOMHPQR%POHSQEQOH%EFGE%TGUT%OEFVWXQTVY%%ZH%EFQT%QHTEGHPV[%QE%QT%RQ\VRU%EFGE%QE
XOMRS%LV%SQ]]QPMRE%EO%TVPMWV%EFV%IJK%WVSMPEQOHY%̂O%EFGE%VHS[%G%_̀Ja%POHEWQLMEQOH%O]
b̀JJ[cJJ%QT%WVPOddVHSVS%EO%LV%TVPMWVS%]OW%G%PGWLOH%]MHS%EO%dG\V%Me%]OW%EFV%TFOWE]GRR%]OW
EFQT%SVfVROedVHE%GHS%EO%dG\V%QE%eORQPU%POdeRQGHEY%

gFQRTE%GPFQVfQHh%TQhHQ]QPGHE%WVSMPEQOH%QH%Nij%VdQTTQOHT[%EFV%GeeRQPGHET%TMLdQE%EFGE%QE%QT%HOE
RQ\VRU%EO%LV%fQGLRV%EO%eWOfQSV%G%TQhHQ]QPGHE%WVSMPEQOH%]WOd%WVHVXGLRV%TOMWPVTY%̂ FV
GeeRQPGHET%FGfV%VkeRGQHVS%EFV%POHTEWGQHET%eWVfVHEQHh%EFQT%GHS%SVdOHTEWGEVS%EFV%WGEQOHGRV
LVFQHS%EFV%eWOeOTVS%GeeWOGPFY%%

ZH%WVTeOHTV%EO%POddVHET%QH%EFV%lGUOWmT%_EGhV%̀%nVeOWE[%EFV%GeeRQPGHET%FGfV%WVTeOHSVS
GT%]ORROXTo

pV%qVGHr%sHVWhU%s]]QPQVHPU%TEGHSGWST%

F̂V%GQW%eVWdVGLQRQEU%GHS%FVGE%ROTT%eGWGdVEVWT%GWV%HOX%QdeWOfVS%TQhHQ]QPGHERUY%tOW%EFV
]OOS%WVEGQR%TEOWV[%GH%GQW%eVWdVGLQRQEU%O]%u%duvwFYdjx%y%zJ%eG%FGT%LVVH%MTVS%QH%EFV%SVTQhH
PGRPMRGEQOHTY%̂FV%{rfGRMVT%O]%EFV%SVfVROedVHE%XQRR%LV%QdeWOfVS%OH%GfVWGhV%PQWPG%LU%̀zK
LVROX%EFV%|GWE%q%jJ̀J%RQdQEQHh%fGRMVT[%SVeVHSQHh%OH%EFV%LMQRSQHh%MTVY%̂FV%SVfVROedVHE
XQRR%GPFQVfV%PQWPG%aK%WVSMPEQOH%QH%WVhMRGEVS%VdQTTQOHT%]WOd%eGTTQfV%SVTQhH%GHS%VHVWhU
V]]QPQVHPU%dVGTMWVT%GROHV[%VTEQdGEVS%OfVW%EFV%%%|GWE%q%jJ̀J%POdeRQGHE%LGTVRQHV%VdQTTQOHT
O]%EFV%SVfVROedVHEY

pV%NRVGHr}QTEWQPE%~VGEQHh%

F̂V%SVfVROeVW%XQRR%eWOfQSV%G%TeGEQGR%GRROXGHPV%]OW%FVGE%POHHVPEQOH%V�MQedVHE%XQEFQH%EFV
VHVWhU%PVHEWV%EO%VHTMWV%EFV%TUTEVd%QT%SVTQhHVS%EO%GRROX%]MEMWV%POddMHQEU%FVGEQHh
HVEXOW\T[%TFOMRS%EFQT%LVPOdV%]VGTQLRVY%_QEVrXQSV%N~|%QT%eWOeOTVSY%�H%q̂~g%HVEXOW\
RQH\QHh%%EFV%]OOS%WVEGQR%TEOWV[%WVTQSVHEQGR%LROP\T%GHS%FOEVR%QT%eWOeOTVSY%gV%FGfV%WVr
VkGdQHVS%EFV%PGTV%]OW%RQH\QHh%EFV%FOEVR%%EO%EFV%TQEVrXQSV%N~|%HVEXOW\Y%̂FV%}~g%GHS
TeGPV%FVGEQHh%SVdGHST%O]%EFV%]OOS%WVEGQR%TEOWV[%WVTQSVHEQGR%LROP\T%GHS%FOEVR%wQHPRMSQHh
LVSWOOdT%GHS%LGWvWVTEGMWGHEx%XQRR%LV%TMeeRQVS%LU%EFV%TQEVrXQSV%N~|%FVGEQHh%HVEXOW\Y%

F̂V%WVfQTVS%eWOeOTGR%]OW%EFV%TQEV%QT%EO%QHTEGRR%G%PQWPG%̀cz\gV%hGT%]QWVS%N~|%GT%EFV%eWQdGWU
FVGE%TOMWPV%]OW%EFV%eWOeOTVS%TQEVrXQSV%SQTEWQPE%FVGEQHh%HVEXOW\%RQH\QHh%EFV%]OOS%WVEGQR%TEOWV[
WVTQSVHEQGR%LROP\T%GHS%FOEVR%wQHPRMSQHh%LVSWOOdT%GHS%LGWvWVTEGMWGHExY%

�%WVSMPEQOH%QH%WVhMRGEVS%Nij%VdQTTQOHT%O]%̀Jj%EOHHVT%eVW%GHHMd%QT%VTEQdGEVS%QH
GeeWOfVS%TO]EXGWV%GHGRUTQT%EFWOMhF%EFV%TVPOHS%eGWE%O]%EFV%VHVWhU%FQVWGWPFUY%pGTVS%OH%EFV
PGRPMRGEQOH%dVEFOSOROhU%WVPOddVHSVS%LU%EFV%�q�[%N~|%XOMRS%eWOfQSV%PQWPG%̀�K
WVSMPEQOH%QH%WVhMRGEVS%VdQTTQOHT%VTEQdGEVS%OfVW%EFV%VHVWhU%V]]QPQVHE%SVTQhHY%

pV%�WVVHrnVHVXGLRV%EVPFHOROhQVT%

F̂V%GeeRQPGHE%FGT%QHfVTEQhGEVS%EFV%]VGTQLQRQEU%O]%G%HMdLVW%O]%WVHVXGLRV%EVPFHOROhQVT%GHS
GQW%TOMWPV%FVGE%eMdeT%GWV%eWOeOTVS%]OW%EFV%WVEGQR%MHQETY%pGTVS%OH%EFV%GeeWOfVS%TO]EXGWV
GHGRUTQT[%G%WVSMPEQOH%QH%WVhMRGEVS%Nij%VdQTTQOHT%O]%PQWPG%I%EOHHVT%eVW%GHHMd%QT
VTEQdGEVS%EFWOMhF%EFV%EFQWS%VRVdVHE%O]%EFV%VHVWhU%FQVWGWPFUY

ifVWGRR%NGWLOH%_GfQHhT%

pGTVS%OH%EFV%GeeWOfVS%TO]EXGWV%GHGRUTQT[%EFQT%WVeOWE%SVdOHTEWGEVT%FOX%G%fGWQVEU%O]
EVPFHOROhQVT%XQRR%LV%QHPOWeOWGEVS%QHEO%EFV%SVTQhH%EO%WVSMPV%EFV%%WVhMRGEVS%Nij%VdQTTQOHT

Page 102



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E95 F(##G),/%#$%H$!),!/2%C--72-

IJ%KLM%NOINIPMQ%RSTMQ%UPM%QMVMWINRMXK%YK%ZSWWSX[QIX%KI%\]̂%KIXXMP%_̀ a%NMO%YXXUR%JOIR
KLM%bYOK%c%ad]d%eIRNWSYXK%fYPM%eYPM%IJ%gĝ%KIXXMPh%OMNOMPMXKSX[%Y%OM[UWYKMQ%_̀ a
MRSPPSIX%PYVSX[P%IJ%agij%ZMXeM%KLM%QMVMWINRMXK%kSWW%PYKSPJl%KLM%_̀ a%MRSPPSIX%OMQUeKSIX
OMmUSOMRMXKP%IJ%KLM%cIXQIX%bWYX%ad]]j

noP%PKYKMQ%YfIVMh%KLM%_̀ a%MRSPPSIX%OMQUeKSIX%OMmUSOMRMXKP%IJ%KLM%cIXQIX%bWYX%ad]]%YOM
XIk%\di%%YXQ%YP%PUeLh%KLM%QMVMWINRMXK%SP%XI%WIX[MO%NIWel%eIRNWSYXKpj

qX%KMORP%IJ%KLM%IVMOYWW%MXMO[l%PKOYKM[lh%KLM%rUPKYSXYfSWSKl%̀JJSeMO%XIKMP%KLYK%RIPK%IJ%KLM
MXMO[l%UPM%IX%KLM%PUNMOPKIOM%SP%JOIR%UXOM[UWYKMQ%PIUOeMP%YXQ%YP%PUeLh%KLM%cIXQIX%bWYX
MXMO[l%KYO[MKP%LYVM%WSKKWM%SRNYeK%IX%KLM%PUNMOPKIOMj%ZIkMVMOh%KLM%SXJIORYKSIX%PUfRSKKMQ
fOIYQWl%MmUYKMP%KI%YX%YNNOINOSYKM%MXMO[l%PKOYKM[lj%%rIRM%UNQYKMQ%SXJIORYKSIX%LYP%fMMX
NOIVSQMQ%KI%IUKWSXM%KLM%MXMO[l%MJJSeSMXel%SRNOIVMRMXKP%JIO%KLM%[MXMOYW%OMKYSW%UXSKPh%YXQ%KLM
PUNMOPKIOMj%%qX%YQQSKSIXh%KLM%SXJIORYKSIX%YfIUK%KLM%OMXMkYfWM%MXMO[l%PIWUKSIX%JIO%KLM
QMVMWINRMXK%SP%YWPI%fOIYQ%YK%KLSP%PKY[Mj%qK%SP%eIXPSQMOMQ%KLYK%KLMOM%SP%Y%XMMQ%JIO%NWYXXSX[
eIXQSKSIXPh%SX%KLM%MVMXK%IJ%YX%YNNOIVYWh%KI%MXPUOM%KLM%JSXYW%MXMO[l%PIWUKSIXP%YOM
YNNOINOSYKMj

qX%IOQMO%KI%MXPUOM%KLM%KLMOM%SP%Y%eWMYO%UXQMOPKYXQSX[%IJ%LIk%MYeL%UPM%kSKLSX%KLM
QMVMWINRMXK%eIXKOSfUKMP%KI%KLM%PSKM%kSQM%PKOYKM[l%YXQ%KI%MXPUOM%KLM%MXMO[l%OMQUeKSIX
KYO[MKP%IJ%bIWSel%gja%IJ%KLM%cIXQIX%bWYX%YOM%RMKh%Y%eIXQSKSIX%SP%KLMOMJIOM%OMeIRRMXQMQh
OMmUSOSX[%KLM%PUfRSPPSIX%YXQ%YNNOIVYW%IJ%Y%QMKYSWMQ%MXMO[l%YPPMPPRMXK%kLSeL
eIXPIWSQYKMP%YWW%KLM%SXJIORYKSIX%NOIVSQMQ%kSKL%KLM%KLSP%YNNWSeYKSIX%YXQ%PLIkP%eWMYOWl%KLM
fYPMWSXM%eYOfIX%JIIKNOSXK%JIO%MYeL%MWMRMXK%IJ%KLM%NOINIPYWj%sLM%MXMO[l%YPPMPPRMXK%RUPK
SXeWUQM%PNMeSJSe%KMeLXIWI[SeYW%QMKYSWP%OMWYKSX[%KI%KLM%WIeYKSIXh%KlNM%YXQ%YRIUXK%IJ%YSO%PIUOeM
LMYK%NURNPh%YXQ%KLM%_Zb%NWYXKh%PMK%IUK%KLM%NLYPSX[%YOOYX[MRMXKP%JIO%KLM%MXMO[l%PKOYKM[l
YXQ%PLIk%KLYK%KLM%_Zb%kSWW%fM%QMWSVMOMQ%YP%NYOK%IJ%JSOPK%fUSWQSX[%NLYPMPj%qX%YQQSKSIX%KLM
YPPMPPRMXK%RUPK%eWMYOWl%PMK%IUK%KLM%RYSXKMXYXeM%YOOYX[MRMXKP%JIO%KLM%_Zb%YXQ%YSO
PIUOeM%LMYK%NURNPj%

qK%SP%YWPI%OMeIRRMXQMQ%KLYK%Y%RIXSKIOSX[%YXQ%OMNIOKSX[%OMmUSOMRMXK%JIO%KLM%JSOPK%lMYOP%IJ
KLM%QMVMWINRMXK%fM%PMeUOMQ%fl%kYl%IJ%Y%r]dt%o[OMMRMXKj%rLIUWQ%KYO[MKP%PMK%IUK%SX%KLM
MXMO[l%PKOYKM[l%%XIK%fM%YeLSMVMQ%KLMX%KLM%_IUXeSW%kSWW%PMMu%YeKSIX%KLOIU[L%IX%PSKM
SRNOIVMRMXKP%IO%IJJ%PSKM%eIXKOSfUKSIXPj%qX%YQQSKSIXh%Y%RYSXKMXYXeM%PeLMQUWM%kSWW%fM
OMmUSOMQ%JIO%KLM%QSPKOSeK%LMYKSX[%XMKkIOuh%kLSeL%PLIUWQ%fM%SXeWUQMQ%kSKLSX%KLM%r]dtj

o%eIXQSKSIX%SP%OMeIRRMXQMQ%OMmUSOSX[%KLM%QMVMWINRMXK%XIK%fM%IeeUNSMQ%UXKSW%RMYPUOMP
PMK%IUK%SX%KLM%vXMO[l%rKYKMRMXK%LYVM%fMMX%eIRNWSMQ%kSKLj%qX%YQQSKSIXh%YP%PKYKMQ%MWPMkLMOM
SX%KLSP%OMNIOKh%Y%eIXQSKSIX%OMmUSOSX[%Y%PeLMRM%JIO%KLM%LYOVMPKSX[%YXQ%OMUPM%IJ%OYSXkYKMO%YP
kMWW%YP%KLM%OMeleWSX[%YXQ%OMUPM%IJ%[OMl%kYKMOh%SP%OMeIRRMXQMQj

_IXeWUPSIX

qK%SP%eIXPSQMOMQ%KLYK%KLM%PeLMRM%JYWWP%PLIOK%IJ%KLM%OMmUSOMQ%MRSPPSIXP%OMQUeKSIX%KYO[MK%SX
eYOfIX%QSITSQM%MRSPPSIXP%fMWIk%bYOK%c%IJ%KLM%wUSWQSX[%xM[UWYKSIXPh%eIXKOYOl%KI%KLM%eUOOMXK
cIXQIX%bWYX%OMmUSOMRMXKPj%o%r]dt%eIXKOSfUKSIX%IJ%y]ddhzdd%SP%KLMOMJIOM%PIU[LKh%KI%fM
PMeUOMQ%JIO%Y%eYOfIX%JUXQh%KI%RYuM%UN%JIO%KLM%PLIOKJYWW%JIO%KLSP%QMVMWINRMXK%YXQ%KI%RYuM%SK
NIWSel%eIRNWSYXKj%rUf{MeK%KI%KLSP%IfWS[YKSIX%YXQ%eIXQSKSIXP%IUKWSXMQ%YfIVMh%SK%SP%eIXPSQMOMQ
KLYK%KLM%PeLMRM%kSWW%LYVM%PYKSPJYeKIOSWl%YQQOMPPMQ%KLM%SPPUMP%OMWYKSX[%KI%KLM%RSKS[YKSIX%YXQ
YQYNKYKSIX%KI%eWSRYKM%eLYX[M%YXQ%KI%RSXSRSPSX[%eYOfIX%QSITSQM%MRSPPSIXPh%SX%eIRNWSYXeM
kSKL%bIWSeSMP%gjah%gj]|%YXQ%gj]g%IJ%KLM%cIXQIX%bWYXh%bIWSel%bs]jv}]%IJ%ZSWWSX[QIX%cIeYW
bWYX%bYOK%]%YXQ%KLM%~bb�j

Page 103



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIHJK%LMN%OPQ%LMR%FS%TUJ%VHGGHPWQFP%XFIOG%EGOPY%EOZT%[%\%]ÔJQ%_̀ E%EFGHIHJK
abF̂JcdJZ%[ef[g%KJJh%TF%JPKiZJ%TUOT%PJj%QĴJGFkcJPT%HPIFZkFZOTJK%OkkZFkZHOTJ
cJOKiZJK%TF%cHTHWOTJ%OWOHPKT%OPl%kFTJPTHOG%ZHKh%FS%SGFFQHPWm%nUJ%OkkGHIOTHFP%HK%PFT%GFIOTJQ
jHTUHP%O%oFPJ%OT%ZHKh%FS%SGFFQHPWp%UFjĴJZ%QiJ%TF%TUJ%KHoJ%FS%TUJ%QĴJGFkcJPTp%HT%HK
PJIJKKOZl%SFZ%HT%TF%QJcFPKTZOTJ%TUOT%HT%jFiGQ%HPIFZkFZOTJ%KiKTOHPOdGJ%QZOHPOWJ%TJIUPHqiJK
OPQ%ZJQiIJ%TUJ%ZHKh%FS%SGFFQHPWp%HP%OIIFZQOPIJ%jHTU%TUJ%ZJqiHZJcJPTK%FS%EFGHIHJK%rmffp%rmf[
OPQ%rmfs%FS%TUJ%XFPQFP%EGOP%OPQ%TUJ%bEEtm

u%tGFFQ%vHKh%uKKJKKcJPT%atvug%UOK%dJJP%KidcHTTJQ%OK%kOZT%FS%TUJ%OkkGHIOTHFP%OPQ%TUJ
OKKFIHOTJQ%FiTGHPJ%ZJKHQJPTHOG%OkkGHIOTHFPp%TOhHPW%HPTF%IFPKHQJZOTHFP%TUJ%kZHPIHkGJK%FS%TUJ
bEEt%OPQ%FTUJZ%ZJGĴOPT%ZJWHFPOG%OPQ%GFIOG%kFGHIHJKm%

vJTOHG%OPQ%UFTJG%GJQ%QĴJGFkcJPT%ZJqiHZJK%GOZWJ%OZJOK%FS%IOZ%kOZhHPW%OPQ%iTHGHKHPW
kJZcJOdGJ%kÔHPW%kZF̂HQJK%SHGTZOTHFP%OT%KFiZIJ%OK%jJGG%OK%OTTJPiOTHFPm%nUJZJSFZJ%dFTU
ZOHPjOTJZ%UOẐJKTHPW%OPQ%]_̀ ]%OZJ%TF%dJ%HPIFZkFZOTJQ%jHTUHP%TUJ%KIUJcJm%udF̂J%WZFiPQ
OTTJPiOTHFP%HK%PFT%IFPKHQJZJQ%OkkZFkZHOTJ%jHTUHP%TUJ%IFccJZIHOG%kUOKJ%QiJ%TF%TUJ%IOZ
kOZhHPW%KkOIJ%ZJqiHZJQm%nUJ%KHTJ%HK%kOZT%FS%O%GOZWJZ%OkkGHIOTHFP%SFZ%SiTiZJ%ZJKHQJPTHOG%kUOKJK
OPQ%TUJZJ%cOl%dJ%KIFkJ%TF%kZF̂HQJ%OdF̂J%WZFiPQ%OTTJPiOTHFP%jHTUHP%TUFKJ%kUOKJK

nUJ%tvu%KTOTJK%TUOT%kJZcJOdGJ%kÔHPW%jHTU%OP%OZJO%FS%reeec[%jHGG%dJ%ZJqiHZJQm%nUJ%wHIZF
Z̀OHPOWJ%ZJKiGTK%KikkGHJQ%jHTU%TUJ%tvu%kZF̂HQJ%O%KiccOZl%FS%IZHTHIOG%ZJKiGTK%aTUJ%jFZKJ
IOKJ%KTFZc%SFZ%JOIU%kHkJg%SFZ%TUJ%fYfee%lJOZ%KTFZc%ĴJPT%kGiK%sex%IGHcOTJ%IUOPWJp
QJcFPKTZOTHPW%TUOT%TUJZJ%HK%PF%SGFFQHPW%QiZHPW%OGG%KTFZcKm%yS%SiZTUJZ%KTFZOWJ%HK%ZJqiHZJQ%OP
OGTJZPOTĤJ%KFGiTHFP%FS%OTTJPiOTHPW%KiZSOIJ%jOTJZ%ZiPFSS%HP%TUJ%KidKTZiITiZJ%dJGFj%TUJ
kJZcJOdGJ%kÔHPWp%KTFZOWJ%TlkJ%IZOTJK%IOP%dJ%iKJQ%TUiK%ZJQiIHPW%TUJ%OZJO%FS%OTTJPiOTHFP
ZJqiHZJQm%%

nUJ%ZJKiGTK%HP%TUJ%tvu%QJcFPKTZOTJ%TUOT%SFZ%TUJ%fYfee%lJOZ%KTFZc%ĴJPT%kGiK%IGHcOTJ
IUOPWJ%TUJZJ%HK%PF%SGFFQHPW%jHTUHP%TUJ%KHTJ%FZ%QFjPKTZJOc%OPQ%TUJ%QZOHPOWJ%KTZOTJWl%UOK
dJJP%cFQJGGJQ%IFZZJITGlm

]iKTOHPOdGJ%_ZdOP%̀ZOHPOWJ%a]_̀ ]g

nUJ%VHGGHPWQFP%X̀ tY]tvu%kZF̂HQJK%WiHQOPIJ%FP%GFIOTHPW%ZJTOHG%GJQ%QĴJGFkcJPT%HP%TUHK
KHTJm%yT%KTOTJK%TUOT%KiZSOIJ%jOTJZ%OTTJPiOTHFP%KUFiGQ%dJ%kZF̂HQJQ%dl%TUJ%iKJ%FS%]_̀ ]%OPQ
TUOT%jOTJZ%ZJIlIGHPW%OPQ%ZOHPjOTJZ%UOẐJKTHPW%IFiGQ%dJ%IFPKHQJZJQ%OK%O%cJOPK%FS%ZJQiIHPW
KiZSOIJ%jOTJZ%SZFc%TUJ%KHTJm%nUJ%XFPQFP%EGOP%OGKF%ZJqiHZJK%TUJ%iKJ%FS%KiKTOHPOdGJ
QZOHPOWJ%KlKTJcKm%%nUJ%QZOHPOWJ%ZJkFZT%OIhPFjGJQWJK%TUHK%OPQ%KJTK%FiT%O%KJZHJK%FS
FkTHFPKm%]FcJ%FS%TUJKJ%OZJ%IFPKHQJZJQ%SJOKHdGJ%diT%OZJ%PFT%JGOdFZOTJQ%ikFPm%%yP%KiccOZlp
TUJ%KTFZJ%jHGG%iTHGHKJ%ZOHPjOTJZ%UOẐJKTHPW%OPQ%jOTJZ%ZJIlIGHPW%OPQ%OGG%TUJ%IOZ%kOZh%kÔHPW
jHGG%dJ%kJZcJOdGJm%VFjĴJZp%TUJZJ%HK%GHcHTJQ%HPSFZcOTHFP%OK%TF%UFj%TUJ%wOlFZzK%QZOHPOWJ
UHJZOZIUl%akFGHIl%rmfs%FS%XFPQFP%EGOPg%jHGG%dJ%HckGJcJPTJQm

]HPIJ%bF̂JcdJZ%[efs%TUJ%MP̂HZFPcJPT%uWJPIl%PF%GFPWJZ%kZF̂HQJK%IFccJPTK%jUJZJ
KiZSOIJ%jOTJZ%SGFFQ%ZHKh%HK%TUJ%FPGl%IFPKTZOHPTm%nUJ%{FiPIHGzK%tGFFQ%OPQ%̀ZOHPOWJ%LSSHIJZ
IFccJPTK%TUOT%TUJ%QZOHPOWJ%KTZOTJWl%jFiGQ%UÔJ%TF%QJcFPKTZOTJ%TUJ%KiZSOIJ%jOTJZ%ZiP\FSS
WJPJZOTJQ%ik%TF%OPQ%HPIGiQHPW%TUJ%f%HP%fee%lJOZ%IZHTHIOG%KTFZc%jHGG%PFT%J|IJJQ%TUJ%ZiP\FSS
SZFc%TUJ%iPQĴJGFkJQ%KHTJ%SFGGFjHPW%TUJ%IFZZJKkFPQHPW%ZOHPSOGG%ĴJPTm%nUJ%KIUJcJ%jFiGQ
OGKF%PJJQ%TF%HPIGiQJ%kZF̂HKHFP%FS%FP\KHTJ%KiZSOIJ%jOTJZ%KTFZOWJ%TF%OIIFccFQOTJ%TUJ%IZHTHIOG
QiZOTHFP%fHP%fee%lJOZ%KTFZc%ĴJPTp%jHTU%OP%OGGFjOPIJ%SFZ%IGHcOTJ%IUOPWJm%%%
%
nUJ%{FiPIHGzK%tGFFQ%OPQ%̀ZOHPOWJ%LSSHIJZ%OGKF%PFTJK%TUOT%TUJZJ%HK%KFcJ%iPIJZTOHPTl%OdFiT
TUJ%TlkJK%FS%]_̀ ]%TF%dJ%iKJQm%%nUJ%tvu%KTOTJK%TUOT%HT%HK%iPhPFjP%HS%HPSHGTZOTHFP%HK%̂HOdGJ%FP

Page 104



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E9F G#)-2%#$%&)$%H7!()+I%C--72-

JKL%MNJL%OPQ%JKL%ROSRTSOJNUPM%NP%JKL%VWX%QU%PUJ%NPRSTQL%YUZ%JKNM[%\U]L̂LZ_%JKL%VWX%MJOJLM
JKOJ%NY%QTZNP̀%RUPMJZTRJNUP_%OZLOM%UY%SOPQ%OZL%NQLPJNYNLQ%JKOJ%aOb%cL%TMLQ%YUZ%NPYNSJZOJNUP%JKLP
MUOdÒL%JLMJNP̀%]NSS%cL%ROZZNLQ%UTJ%OPQ%NPYNSJZOJNUP%JLRKPNeTLM%TJNSNMLQ[%fJ%NM%PUJLQ%JKOJ%NJ
]UTSQ%PUJ%cL%OggZUgZNOJL%JU%gLggLZ%gUJ%JKL%MNJL%OJ%JKNM%JNaL%]NJK%MUOdÒL%JLMJNP̀%]KLP%JKL
hVWX%MJOJLM%JKOJ%NPYNSJZOJNUP%]NSS%gZUcOcSb%PUJ%cL%̂NOcSL%UP%JKNM%MNJL[%

iKL%VWX%QLaUPMJZOJLM%O%]UZMJ%ROML%MRLPOZNU%MKUTSQ%PU%NPYNSJZOJNUP%cL%YUTPQ[%\U]L̂LZ%OM
MJOJLQ%OcÛL_%JKL%VWX%RUaaNJM%JKOJ%YTZJKLZ%JLMJM%]NSS%cL%JOdLP%JU%RUPYNZa%JKNM%OPQ%JKL
QLJONSLQ%QZONPÒL%QLMǸP%OQOgJLQ%ORRUZQNP̀Sb[%iKLZLYUZL%NJ%NM%OggZUgZNOJL%O%MTNJOcSL
RUPQNJNUP%ZLeTLMJNP̀%O%aUZL%QLJONS%MJZOJL̀b%NM%gZÛNQLQ[%iKNM%MKUTSQ%cL%TPQLZJOdLP%NP%O
]Ob%]KNRK%OSSU]M%QL̂LSUgaLPJ%UY%gKOMLM%OPQ%OPb%QZONPÒL%]UZd%ZLeTNZLQ%JU%MTggUZJ
JKUML%gKOMLM%UY%JKL%QL̂LSUgaLPJ%OM%ZLeTNZLQ%NP%JKL%hLRJNUP%jkl%ÒZLLaLPJ[%iKNM
RUPQNJNUP%]NSS%OSMU%ZLeTNZL%YTZJKLZ%QLJONSM%UY%JKL%OQUgJNUP%OPQ%aONPJLPOPRL%OZZOP̀LaLPJM
UZ%]KU%]UTSQ%ROZZb%JKLML%UTJ[

WONP%]OJLZ%KOẐLMJNP̀%

iKL%VWX%KOM%MJOJLM%JKOJ%ZONP%]OJLZ%KOẐLMJNP̀%]NSS%cL%TJNSNMLQ[%iKL%ZLQTRJNUP%NP%MTZYORL
]OJLZ%ZTPUYY%cb%TJNSNMNP̀%ZONP]OJLZ%KOẐLMJNP̀%KOM%PUJ%cLLP%QLQTRJLQ%YZUa%JKL%ÛLZOSS
MJZOJL̀b[%iKLZLYUZL%JKLZL%NM%OP%OQQNJNUPOS%MÔNP̀%PUJ%ROSRTSOJLQ%NP%JKL%VWX[%WONP%]OJLZ
KOẐLMJNP̀%NM%MLRTZLQ%cb%RUPQNJNUP[

mZLLP%ZUUYM

nUSNRb%o[jj%UY%JKL%pUPQUP%nSOP%ZLeTNZLM%OSS%PL]%aOqUZ%QL̂LSUgaLPJ%JU%RUPMNQLZ%JKL
NPRUZgUZOJNUP%UY%̀ZLLP%ZUUYM%NPJU%QLMǸPM[%%iKL%VSUUQ%WNMd%XMMLMMaLPJ%rVWXs%MJOJLM%JKOJ
Z̀LLP%ZUUYM%OZL%YLOMNcSL%cTJ%KÔL%PUJ%cLLP%NPRUZgUZOJLQ%NPJU%JKL%QLMǸPM[%iKL%tUTPRNSuM
VSUUQ%OPQ%vZONPÒL%wYYNRLZ%PUJLM%JKOJ%PU%ZLOMUPM%KÔL%cLLP%gZÛNQLQ%JU%qTMJNYb%]Kb%̀ZLLP
ZUUYM%ROPPUJ%cL%TMLQ%UP%OPb%UY%JKL%cTNSQNP̀M[%\U]L̂LZ_%NJ%MKUTSQ%cL%PUJLQ%JKOJ%JKNM
OggSNROJNUP%NM%YUZ%O%MNJL%MNJTOJLQ%]NJKNP%cUJK%JKL%KLǸKJ%OPQ%cNZQ%MJZNdL%MOYL̀TOZQNP̀%xUPLM
MTZZUTPQNP̀%WXV%yUZJKUSJ%OPQ%JKL%QL̂LSUgaLPJ%gZUgUMOS%aTMJ%PUJ%TPORRLgJOcSb%NPRZLOML
JKL%ZNMd%UY%cNZQ%MJZNdL%JU%ONZRZOYJ%TMNP̀%WXV%yUZJKUSJ[

hNPRL%JKL%UZǸNPOS%QLMǸPM_%O%QNMJZNRJ%KLOJNP̀%RLPJZL%KOM%cLLP%NPRSTQLQ%]NJKNP%JKL%gSOPM%OPQ
JKNM%MJZTRJTZL%RUTSQ%NPRUZgUZOJL%O%̀ZLLP%ZUUY[%fJ%NM%JKLZLYUZL%ZLRUaaLPQLQ%JKOJ%O%RUPQNJNUP
cL%NagUMLQ%ZLeTNZNP̀%JKL%NPRUZgUZOJNUP%UY%SN̂NP̀%]OSSM%OPQ%O%SN̂NP̀%ZUUY%UPJU%JKL%LPLZ̀b
RLPJZL_%MTcqLRJ%JU%PU%UcqLRJNUPM%YZUa%z%w%v%hOYL̀TOZQNP̀%{%W%X%V%yUZJKUSJ_%NP%UZQLZ%JU
NPRUZgUZOJL%aLJKUQM%YUZ%TZcOP% Z̀LLPNP̀_%]OJLZ%OJJLPTOJNUP%OPQ%RSNaOJL%RKOP̀L
OQOgJOJNUP_%NP%ORRUZQOPRL%]NJK%nUSNRb%o[jj%UY%JKL%pUPQUP%nSOP[%%

tUPRSTMNUP

iKL%VWX%gZÛNQLM%O%RSLOZ%QZONPÒL%MJZOJL̀b%OPQ%O%MTNJOcSL%OMMLMMaLPJ%UY%JKL%YSUUQ%ZNMd_
cUJK%JU%OPQ%YZUa%JKL%MNJL_%]KNSMJ%OQKLZNP̀%JU%SUROS%gUSNRb%OPQ%cLMJ%gZORJNRL%YUZ%JKL%JbgL%UY
QL̂LSUgaLPJ%gZUgUMLQ[%iKL%|P̂NZUPaLPJ%X̀LPRb%OPQ%tUTPRNSuM%VSUUQ%OPQ%vZONPÒL
wYYNRLZ%ZONML%PU%UcqLRJNUPM%MTcqLRJ%JU%JKL%NagSLaLPJOJNUP%UY%O%QLJONSLQ%MTZYORL%]OJLZ
QZONPÒL%MRKLaL%OPQ%gZÛNMNUP%UY%̀ZLLP%ZUUYM%YUZ%JKL%MNJL_%cOMLQ%UP%JKL%ÒZLLQ%VSUUQ
WNMd%XMMLMMaLPJrVWXs[%hTcqLRJ%JU%RUagSNOPRL%]NJK%JKLML%RUPQNJNUPM_%NJ%NM%RUPMNQLZLQ%JKOJ
JKL%MRKLaL%]NSS%KÔL%MOJNMYORJUZNSb%OQQZLMMLQ%QZONPÒL%OPQ%YSUUQ%ZLSOJLQ%NMMTLM_%NP
RUagSNOPRL%]NJK%iKL%\NSSNP̀QUP%pUROS%nSOP}%nOZJ%~%nUSNRNLM%w|�%OPQ%w|�_%nUSNRNLM%o[j�
OPQ%o[jo%UY%JKL%pUPQUP%nSOP%OPQ%JKL%OMgNZOJNUPM%UY%JKL%ynnV[

Page 105



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI

JKL%MNOLPQRLQSTU%EVSWNQVX%YXVQQWQZ%YNXW[\%]PVRL̂ NP_%̀EYY]a%̂KW[K%PLbXV[LU%YYMcd
ỲXVQQWQZ%VQe%ENWULa%ZWOLU%SKL%MNOLPQRLQSTU%ZfWeVQ[L%NQ%QNWUL%WUUfLUg%EYY]%bVPVZPVbK
hci%USVSLU%SKVS%bXVQQWQZ%eL[WUWNQU%UKNfXe%̀Wa%VONWe%QNWUL%jPNR%ZWOWQZ%PWUL%SN%UWZQWjW[VQS
VeOLPUL%WRbV[SU%NQ%KLVXSK%VQe%kfVXWS\%Nj%XWjL%VU%V%PLUfXS%Nj%QL̂ %eLOLXNbRLQSl%VQe%̀WWa
RWSWZVSL%VQe%PLef[L%SN%V%RWQWRfR%NSKLP%VeOLPUL%WRbV[SU%NQ%KLVXSK%VQe%kfVXWS\%Nj%XWjL
VPWUWQZ%jPNR%QL̂ %eLOLXNbRLQSl%WQ[XfeWQZ%SKPNfZK%SKL%fUL%Nj%[NQeWSWNQUg%m[[NPeWQZ%SN%SKL
MNOLPQRLQSTU%ENWUL%YNXW[\%HSVSLRLQS%jNP%IQZXVQe%EYHIa%Nj%nVP[K%cohol%SKLUL%VWRU
UKNfXe%pL%V[KWLOLe%̂WSKWQ%SKL%[NQSLqS%Nj%MNOLPQRLQS%bNXW[\%NQ%UfUSVWQVpXL%eLOLXNbRLQSg%

HVOLe%YNXW[WLU%FIh%VQe%FIi%Nj%SKL%rWXXWQZeNQ%sN[VX%YXVQt%YVPS%c%u%HVOLe%vwY%YNXW[WLU
ÈNOLRpLP%cohca%ULL_%SN%bPNSL[S%SKL%LQOWPNQRLQS%jPNR%SKL%VeOLPUL%LjjL[SU%Nj%bNXXfSVQSU
VQe%SN%LQUfPL%UfjjW[WLQS%RLVUfPLU%VPL%SV_LQ%SN%RWSWZVSL%SKL%LQOWPNQRLQSVX%WRbV[S%Nj%SKL
eLOLXNbRLQS%VQe%LQUfPL%SKVS%WS%PLRVWQU%V[[LbSVpXLg%HVOLe%YNXW[\%FIi%ULL_U%SN%LQUfPL
SKVS%fULU%̂KW[K%KVOL%SKL%bNSLQSWVX%SN%[VfUL%QNWUL%pL%bLPRWSSLe%NQX\%̂KLPL%SKL%WRbV[S%WU
VbbPNbPWVSLX\%RWSWZVSLeg%

m%QNWUL%PLbNPS%KVU%pLLQ%UfpRWSSLe%WQ%UfbbNPS%Nj%SKL%VbbXW[VSWNQg%JKL%PLbNPS%[NQUWeLPU%SKL
eLOLXNbRLQS%[NOLPLe%p\%SKWU%VbbXW[VSWNQ%VQe%SKL%NfSXWQL%VbbXW[VSWNQ%dcxxymYYycohcyhzdz
[NRbPWUWQZ%%jWOL%PLUWeLQSWVX%pXN[_Ug%JKL%PLbNPS%[NQ[XfeLU%SKVS%̂WSK%VbbPNbPWVSL%RWSWZVSWNQ
RLVUfPLUl%SKL%eLOLXNbRLQS%[NfXe%bPN[LLe%̂WSKNfS%SKL%XW_LXWKNNe%Nj%KVPRWQZ%SKL%VRLQWS\
Nj%LqWUSWQZ%NP%bPNbNULe%PLUWeLQSWVX%ê LXXWQZUl%NQ%SKL%pVUWU%Nj%cd%KNfPU%SPVeWQZ%VQe%cd
KNfPU%ULPOW[WQZg%JKL%{NfQ[WXTU%IQOWPNQRLQSVX%YPNSL[SWNQ%vQWS%̀IYva%KVU%PLOWL̂ Le%SKL
ENWUL%|LbNPSl%SV_WQZ%WQSN%V[[NfQS%pNSK%VbbXW[VSWNQUg%GQ%UfRRVP\l%SKL%IYv%%V[[LbS%SKVS%SKL
bNXW[\%PLkfWPLRLQSU%Nj%SKL%EYY]%VQe%EYHI%[VQ%pL%RLS%jNP%SKL%OVPWNfU%QNWUL%WUUfLUl%p\
SKL%WRbNUWSWNQ%Nj%VbbPNbPWVSL%bXVQQWQZ%[NQeWSWNQU%[NQSPNXXWQZ%QNWUL%WRbV[SUl%Ufp}L[S%SN%V
[NQeWSWNQ% pLWQZ% WRbNULe% NQ% SKL% VUUN[WVSLe% NfSXWQL% bXVQQWQZ% VbbXW[VSWNQ
dcxxymYYycohcyhzdzl%PLkfWPWQZ%QNWUL%WQUfXVSWNQ%VQe%OLQSWXVSWNQl%SN%bPNOWeL%UVSWUjV[SNP\
WQSLPQVX%QNWUL%XLOLXU%WQ%SKL%bPNbNULe%QL̂ %PLUWeLQSWVX%pXN[_Ug%mQ%VUULUURLQS%Nj%QNWUL
WUUfLU%WU%bPNOWeLe%WQ%RNPL%eLSVWX%pLXN̂ g

{VP%bVP_WQZ%V[SWOWS\%QNWULt%

JKL%ENWUL%PLbNPS%[NQSVWQU%VQ%VUULUURLQS%Nj%[VP%bVP_WQZ%V[SWOWS\%QNWUL%VQe%bPNOWeLU
bPLeW[SLe%smLklJ%VOLPVZL%QNWUL%XLOLXU%jPNR%[VP%bVP_WQZl%jNP%eV\SWRL%VQe%QWZKSuSWRL
PLUbL[SWOLX\l%VS%SKL%LqWUSWQZ%bPNbLPSWLU%Nj%Ĥ VXXN̂ %Yrl%~VPQVPeU%sNeZL%rNSLXl%SKL
PLUWeLQSWVX%bPNbLPSWLU%WQ%]PLL�LXVQe%�V\%jNP%SKL%bPNbNULe%PLUWeLQSWVX%pXN[_U%VQe%QL̂
KNSLXg%JKL%PLbNPS%bPLeW[SU%SKVS%VOLPVZL%QNWUL%XLOLXU%VS%LqWUSWQZ%VQe%bPNbNULe%bPNbLPSWLU
VPL%̂WSKWQ%�NPXe%rLVXSK%FPZVQWUVSWNQ%̀�rFa%ZfWeLXWQL%OVXfLU%jNP%eV\%VQe%QWZKSuSWRLl%VQe
UWZQWjW[VQSX\%pLXN̂ %SKL%LqWUSWQZ%QNWUL%[XWRVSL%WQ%SKL%OW[WQWS\%Nj%SKL%QLVPLUS%ê LXXWQZUg%FQ
SKWU%pVUWUl%PLbNPS%[XVWRU%SKVS%SKL%RVWQ%USNPL%[NfXe%SPVeL%fQPLUSPW[SLe%jNP%cd%KNfPU%bLP%eV\
ŴSKNfS%QNWUL%jPNR%[fUSNRLP%[VP%bVP_WQZ%V[SWOWS\%VeOLPULX\%VjjL[SWQZ%PLUWeLQSWVX%VRLQWS\g%%
%
JKL%IYv%V[[LbS%SKVS%SKL%bPNOWUWNQ%Nj%VOLPVZL%QNWUL%XLOLXU%jNP%[VP%bVP_WQZ%V[SWOWS\%bPNOWeLU
VQ%VeLkfVSL%jNPR%Nj%VUULUURLQS%jNP%eV\SWRLl%VQe%SKVS%[VP%bVP_WQZ%V[SWOWS\%QNWUL%UKNfXe
QNS%pL%V%bPNpXLR%efPWQZ%SKL%eV\g%rN̂ LOLPl%IYv%̂NfXe%KVOL%LqbL[SLe%SKL%VUULUURLQS%Nj
[VP%bVP_WQZ%V[SWOWS\%QNWUL%VS%QWZKS%SN%fUL%bLV_%QNWUL%WQ%VeeWSWNQ%SN%VOLPVZL%QNWUL
bPLeW[SWNQUg%ELOLPSKLXLUUl%N̂ WQZ%SN%SKL%PLXVSWOLX\%XVPZL%ULbVPVSWNQ%eWUSVQ[LU%WQONXOLel%IYv
V[[LbS%SKVS%QNWUL%jPNR%[fUSNRLP%[VP%bVP_WQZ%̂ WXX%QNS%pL%V%bPNpXLR%VS%SKL%LqWUSWQZ
PLUWeLQSWVX%bPNbLPSWLU%WQ%]PLL�LXVQe%�V\g%mXSKNfZK%SKL%bPNbNULe%PLUWeLQSWVX%pXN[_U%m%SN%I
VPL%[XNULP%SN%SKL%[VP%bVP_%VPLVl%SKNUL%bPNbLPSWLU%̂WXX%pL%bPNOWeLe%̂WSK%QNWUL%RWSWZVSWNQ%WQ
SKL%jNPR%Nj%QNWUL%WQUfXVSWNQ%VQe%OLQSWXVSWNQg%IYv%[NQ[XfeLU%SKVS%[VP%bVP_WQZ%V[SWOWS\%QNWUL

Page 106



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGG%HIJ%KL%MFNHFOFPQHJGR%SLJTFULHJQG%JI%TLMFSLHJFQG%QULHFJR%SVTFHN%SQRJFUL%QHS%HFNWJXJFULY
QHS%JWLTL%FM%HI%ZVMJFOFPQJFIH%OIT%TLMJTFPJFHN%JTQSFHN%WIVTM%QJ%HFNWJ%OIT%JWL%UQFH%MJITL%QHS%[
TLJQFG%VHFJM\%%

]LGF̂LTR%HIFML%

_WL%̀IFML%TLaITJ%QGMI%SLQGM%EFJW%SLGF̂LTR%HIFMLY%FHPGVSFHN%KIJW%HIFML%OTIU%MLT̂FPL%RQTS
QPJF̂FJR%QHS%HIFML%OTIU%UÎFHN%SLGF̂LTR%̂LWFPGLM\%bTLSFPJLS%%Q̂LTQNL%HIFML%PIHJIVTM%OTIU
MLT̂FPFHN%QPJF̂FJRY%%aTLSFPJLS%Q̂LTQNL%HIFML%GL̂LGM%QJ%LcFMJFHN%aTIaLTJFLM%OTIU%MLT̂FPFHN
QPJF̂FJR%OIT%SQRJFUL%QHS%HFNWJXJFUL%TLMaLPJF̂LGR%QTL%aTÎFSLS%QHS%JWL%TLaITJ%PGQFUM%JWQJ%JWQJ
JWLML%aTLSFPJLS%Q̂LTQNL%HIFML%GL̂LGM%PIUaGR%EFJW%JWL%dITGS%eLQGJW%fTNQHFMQJFIH%NVFSLGFHL
Q̂GVLMY%QHS%QTL%MFNHFOFPQHJGR%KLGIE%JWL%LcFMJFHN%HIFML%PGFUQJL\%gSSFJFIHQG%PIHMFSLTQJFIH%FM
NF̂LH%JI%%aLQh%HIFML%GL̂LGM%OTIU%SLGF̂LTFLM%QJ%HFNWJ\%
%
iH%QSSFJFIH%JWL%TLaITJ%%NF̂LM%aTLSFPJLS%aLQh%HIFML%GL̂LGM%OTIU%SLGF̂LTFLM%PQVMLS%KR%aQMMFHN
SLGF̂LTR%GITTFLM%QJ%LcFMJFHN%aTIaLTJFLMY%EWFPW%QTL%QTL%MGFNWJGR%FH%LcPLMM%IO%def%NVFSLGFHL
Q̂GVLM\%eIEL̂LTY%JWL%LcFMJFHN%HIFML%PGFUQJL%QGTLQSR%FHPGVSLM%HIFML%L̂LHJM%FH%LcPLMM%IO%JWFM
GL̂LG%JWTIVNWIVJ%JWL%HFNWJ%aLTFIS\%
%
_WL%TLaITJ%NF̂LM%aTLSFPJLS%aLQh%HIFML%GL̂LGM%OTIU%HFNWJXJFUL%SLGF̂LTFLM%PQVMLS%KR%aQMMFHN
SLGF̂LTR%GITTFLM%QJ%JWL%aTIaIMLS%HLE%aTIaLTJFLM\%_WL%TLaITJ%aQTQNTQaW%TLPINHFMLM%JWQJ%JWL
aLQh%HIFML%GL̂LGM%QJ%jGIPh%k%QHS%JWL%WIJLG%LcPLLS%JWL%def%NVFSLGFHL%̂QGVLMY%KVJ%JWQJ
UFJFNQJFIH%FH%JWL%OITU%IO%QaaTIaTFQJL%NGQlFHN%QHS%QGJLTHQJF̂L%̂LHJFGQJFIH%EIVGS%KL%aTÎFSLS
QJ%JWL%aTIaIMLS%TLMFSLHJFQG%KGIPhM%QHS%JWL%WIJLG%JI%LHMVTL%JWQJ%OVJVTL%TLMFSLHJM%QHS%NVLMJM
QTL%HIJ%SFMJVTKLS%KR%HFNWJXJFUL%SLGF̂LTFLM\%%
%
kbm%HIJLM%JWQJ%HIFML%OTIU%MLT̂FPL%RQTSM%IO%GQTNL%OIIS%MJITLM%PQH%KL%aTIKGLUY%aQTJFPVGQTGR
QJ%HFNWJY%FO%TLMFSLHJFQG%aTIaLTJFLM%QTL%MFJVQJLS%HLQTKR\%̀IFML%MIVTPLM%JI%PIHMFSLT%FHPGVSL
L̂WFPGL%TL̂LTMFHN%QGQTUMY%GIQSFHN%QHS%VHGIQSFHN%QPJF̂FJFLMY%SLGF̂LTR%̂LWFPGL%TLOTFNLTQJFIH
VHFJMY%MJQOO%MWIVJFHNY%QHS%VML%IO%TIGG%PQNLM%QHS%JTIGGLRM\%_WL%TLaITJ%WIEL̂LT%PGQFUM%JWQJ
TL̂LTMFHN%QGQTUM%EFGG%HIJ%IaLTQJL%SVTFHN%WIVTM%IO%SQThHLMMY%QM%JWL%QGQTUM%QTL%SFMQKGLS
EWLH%JWL%̂LWFPGL%GFNWJM%QTL%IH\%iJ%MWIVGS%QGMI%KL%HIJLS%JWQJ%JWL%GQRIVJ%IO%JWL%MLT̂FPFHN%RQTS
FM%QŜQHJQNLIVM%FH%JWQJ%JWL%KVFGSFHNM%IO%JWL%UQFH%MJITL%QHS%QSZQPLHJ%TLJQFG%VHFJM%EFGG%MPTLLH
HIFML%OTIU%JWL%MLT̂FPL%RQTS%OTIU%JWL%aTIaIMLS%TLMFSLHJFQG%KGIPhM%g%JI%k\

_WL%TLaITJ%aTÎFSLM%STQOJ%EITSFHN%OIT%Q%SLGF̂LTR%HIFML%UQHQNLULHJ%aGQH%OIT%PIHJTIGGFHN
HIFML%OTIU%HFNWJXJFUL%SLGF̂LTFLM%QHS%MLT̂FPL%RQTS%IaLTQJFIH\%fH%JWFM%KQMFMY%JWL%TLaITJ
PIHPGVSLM%JWQJ%%MLT̂FPFHN%PIVGS%KL%PQTTFLS%IVJ%IH%Q%no%WIVTM%aLT%SQR%KQMFM%EFJWIVJ%JWL
GFhLGFWIIS%IO%WQTUFHN%JWL%QULHFJR%IO%LcFMJFHN%IT%aTIaIMLS%TLMFSLHJFQG%SELGGFHNM\%iH%̂FLE%IO
JWL%QKÎLY%kbm%PIHPGVSLM%JWQJ%JWL%QaaGFPQJFIH%WQM%SLUIHMJTQJLS%JWQJ%JWLTL%FM%HI
ZVMJFOFPQJFIH%OIT%FUaIMFHN%Q%TLMJTFPJFIH%IH%SLGF̂LTR%WIVTM%OIT%JWL%UQFH%MJITL%QHS%JWL%[%TLJQFG
VHFJMY%aTÎFSLS%Q%PIHSFJFIH%FM%FUaIMLS%TLpVFTFHN%Q%SLGF̂LTR%HIFML%UQHQNLULHJ%aGQH\%
%
qLPWQHFPQG%MLT̂FPLM%aGQHJ%HIFML%

ÌFML%OTIU%ULPWQHFPQG%MLT̂FPLM%aGQHJ%FM%PIHMFSLTLS%FH%JWL%̀IFML%rLaITJ%EWFPW%aTIaIMLM
GFUFJFHN%aGQHJ%HIFML%JI%Q%TQJFHN%HIFML%GL̂LG%HIJ%LcPLLSFHN%JWL%GIELMJ%LcFMJFHN%KQPhNTIVHS
HIFML%GL̂LG\%eIEL̂LTY%JWL%sIVHPFGtM%uVaaGLULHJQTR%bGQHHFHN%]IPVULHJ%IH%HIFML
TLPIUULHSM%JWQJ%JWL%TQJFHN%HIFML%GL̂LG%MWIVGS%KL%QJ%GLQMJ%v%Sj%KLGIE%JWL%LcFMJFHN
KQPhNTIVHS%HIFML%GL̂LG\%kbm%JWLTLOITL%TLPIUULHS%Q%PIHSFJFIH%JI%PIHJTIG%HIFML%OTIU
ULPWQHFPQG%MLT̂FPLM%aGQHJ%JI%JWFM%GIELT%GL̂LG\%

sIHMJTVPJFIH%LĤFTIHULHJQG%FMMVLM

Page 107



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKLIMFG%GFMHN%MH%LFGHMONJNO%MG%IPN%QFMHN%RNSFJIT%%UVW%JNLFXXNGO%IPN%MXSFHMIMFG%FY
Z%LFGOMIMFG%JN[KMJMG\%IPN%HK]XMHHMFG%ZGO%ZSSJF̂Z_%FY%Z%EFGHIJKLIMFG%UĜMJFGXNGIZ_
Z̀GZ\NXNGI%V_ZG%aEÙ Vb%LFXSJMHMG\%FY%XNZHKJNH%YFJ%LFGIJF__MG\%IPN%NYYNLIH%FY
ONXF_MIMFGc%LFGHIJKLIMFG%ZGO%NGZ]_MG\%dFJeH%fPMH%HPFK_O%%ZOOJNHH%IPN%SPZHMG\%FY%IPN
dFJeHc%PFKJH%FY%dFJec%GFMHN%ZGO%̂ M]JZIMFGc%ZMJ%[KZ_MIgc%dZHIN%XZGZ\NXNGIc%HMIN
JNXNOMZIMFGc%S_ZGI%ZGO%N[KMSXNGIc%HMIN%IJZGHSFJIZIMFG%ZGO%IJZYYML%XZGZ\NXNGI%MGL_KOMG\
JFKIMG\c%HM\GZ\Nc%SNJXMIINO%PFKJH%YFJ%LFGHIJKLIMFG%IJZYYML%ZGO%LFGHIJKLIMFG%XZINJMZ_H
ON_M̂NJMNHT%

EKXK_ZIM̂N%MXSZLI

QFMHN%LFGIFKJ%XZSH%%SJF̂MONO%MG%IPN%Uhi%HPFd%IPN%LPZG\NH%MG%GFMHN%_N̂N_H%OKN%IF
LKXK_ZIM̂N%NYYNLI%FY%]FIP%IPN%jM__MG\OFG%EMJLKH%ZGO%̀ ZHINJ%kJNdNJ%ON̂N_FSXNGIHT%fPN
OZgIMXN%ZGO%GM\PI%IMXN%LKXK_ZIM̂N%NYYNLI%FG%SJFSFHNO%JNHMONGIMZ_%ON̂N_FSXNGI%]_FLeH%ilUT
MH%HPFdG%IF%]N%H_M\PIT%fPN%YZLZON%GFMHN%_N̂N_H%FG%NZLP%FY%IPN%]_FLeH%dM__%FG_g%LPZG\N%]g
YNd%ONLM]N_HT%dPMLP%LFK_O%]N%ZOOJNHHNO%]g%IPN%JNLFXXNGONO%GFMHN%LFGOMIMFG%YFJ%YZLZON
HFKGO%MGHK_ZIMFGT%

fPN%ZHHNHHXNGI%Z_HF%_FFeNO%ZI%LPZG\NH%MG%JFZO%IJZYYML%GFMHN%_N̂N_H%ZGO%YFKGO%IPN
LKXK_ZIM̂N%IPMH%IF%]N%GN\_M\M]_N%FG%NmMHIMG\%JNHMONGIMZ_%MG%nJNNoN_ZGO%pZg%%MTNT%FG_g%qOk
LPZG\NT%EZJ%SZJe%GFMHN%dM__%Z_HF%]N%GN\_M\M]_N%ZGO%LZG%]N%ZOOJNHHNO%]g%IPN%SJN̂MFKH_g
JNLFXXNGONO%LFGOMIMFG%YFJ%Z%ON_M̂NJg%XZGZ\NXNGI%S_ZGT

jFIN_r

VJNOMLINO%F̂NJZ__%GFMHN%_N̂N_H%ZI%IPN%SJFSFHNO%PFIN_%ZJN%\M̂NG%]g%IPN%GFMHN%LFGIFKJH%MG%IPN
GFMHN%JNSFJIc%ZH%dN__%ZH%ẐNJZ\N%GFMHN%_N̂N_H%YFJ%OZgIMXN%ZGO%ZI%GM\PIT%fPN%JNSFJI%L_ZMXH
IPZI%IPNHN%LZJ%SZJeMG\%GFMHN%_N̂N_H%ZJN%dMIPMG%pjs%\KMON_MGNH%YFJ%OZg%ZGO%GM\PIlIMXNT%fPN
JNSFJI%Z_HF%\M̂NH%SJNOMLIMFGH%FY%ON_M̂NJg%SNZe%GFMHN%_N̂N_H%ZI%IPN%SJFSFHNO%GNd%PFIN_T
i_IPFK\P%IPNHN%ZJN%dN__%Z]F̂N%pjs%\KMON_MGN%̂Z_KNHc%IPZI%ZON[KZIN%GFMHN%XMIM\ZIMFG
dFK_O%]N%MGLFJSFJZINO%MG%IPN%PFIN_T%UVW%GFINH%IPZI%IPN%SJF̂MHMFG%FY%HZIMHYZLIFJg%GFMHN
_N̂N_H%MG%\KNHI%ZLLFXXFOZIMFG%ZI%GNd%PFIN_H%MH%IPN%ON̂N_FSNJtH%LFGLNJGT%UVW
JNLFXXNGOH%ZG%MGYFJXZIM̂N%ZÔMHMG\%FG%IPN%GNNO%YFJ%ZON[KZIN%GFMHN%MGHK_ZIMFG%ZI%IPN
SJFSFHNO%GNd%PFIN_T%

EFGL_KHMFGr

hI%MH%LFGHMONJNO%IPZI%IPN%SF_MLg%JN[KMJNXNGIH%FY%IPN%QVVnc%uFGOFG%V_ZG%ZGO%IPN%uFLZ_%V_ZG
LZG%]N%XNI%YFJ%IPN%̂ZJMFKH%GFMHN%MHHKNH%OMHLKHHNO%Z]F̂Nc%]g%IPN%MXSFHMIMFG%FY%ZSSJFSJMZIN
S_ZGGMG\%LFGOMIMFGH%LFGIJF__MG\%GFMHN%MXSZLIHc%HK]vNLI%IF%Z%LFGOMIMFG%Z_HF%]NMG\%MXSFHNO
FG%IPN%ZHHFLMZINO%FKI_MGN%S_ZGGMG\%ZSS_MLZIMFG%wxyyziVVzx{qxzq|w|c%JN[KMJMG\%GFMHN
MGHK_ZIMFG%ZGO%̂NGIM_ZIMFGc%IF%SJF̂MON%HZIMHYZLIFJg%MGINJGZ_%GFMHN%_N̂N_H%MG%IPN%SJFSFHNO%GNd
JNHMONGIMZ_%]_FLeHT

ihR%}Wiuhf~

fPN%uFGOFG%V_ZGc%VF_MLg%�Tqwc%HKSSFJIH%IPN%GNNO%YFJ%ON̂N_FSXNGI%IF%]N%ZI%_NZHI%ZMJ%[KZ_MIg
GNKIJZ_%ZGO%GFI%_NZO%IF%YKJIPNJ%ONINJMFJZIMFG%FY%NmMHIMG\%SFFJ%ZMJ%[KZ_MIgT%

fPN%SJFSFHNO%ON̂N_FSXNGI%MH%dMIPMG%IPN%ONL_ZJNO%i}̀ i%ZGO%MG%ZG%ZJNZ%dPMLP%LKJJNGI_g
ZSSNZJH%IF%]N%L_FHN%IF%IPN%UKJFSNZG%WGMFG%_MXMI%̂Z_KN%YFJ%ZGGKZ_%XNZG%GMIJF\NG%OMFmMONc
ZGO%XZg%]N%NmLNNOMG\%IPN%UW%_MXMI%̂Z_KN%ZOvZLNGI%IF%IPN%iw{T%fPN%iw{%ZGO%IPN%ZJNZH
ZJFKGO%IPN%vKGLIMFGH%dMIPMG%jM__MG\OFG%PẐN%]NNG%MONGIMYMNO%ZH%SJMFJMIg%ZJNZH%YFJ

Page 108



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E9F 0#112,+-%#,%.7G()*%0#,-7(+!+)#,-

HIJKLMNINOP%QHPR%KNSTKU%PL%JLLK%THK%VWTXHPYZ%

[HK%VWTXHPY%H\%PRNKN]LKN%T%̂NY%_LO_NKOZ%%[O%[HK%̀ WTXHPY%[\\N\\INOP%QT\%\WaIHPPNU%HO
\WJJLKP%L]%aLPR%PRN%]WXX%_LIINK_HTX%TOU%LWPXHON%KN\HUNOPHTX%TJJXH_TPHLO\Z%bLXXLQHOS%PRN
cLOULO%dLWO_HX\%eWHUTO_N%]LK%UNPNKIHOHOS%T%JXTOOHOS%TJJXH_TPHLO%LO%THK%VWTXHPY%SKLWOU\
PRNKN%H\%HO\W]]H_HNOP%SKLWOU\%]LK%KN]W\TXZ%fNMNKPRNXN\\g%TJJKLJKHTPN%IHPHSTPHLO%IW\P%aN
_LO\HUNKNUg%\W_R%T\%IThHIH\HOS%UH\PTO_N%]KLI%JLXXWPTOP%\LWK_Ng%MNOPHXTPHLO%\Y\PNI\%NP_Z
iRH\%H\%JTKPH_WXTKXY%KNXNMTOP%PL%PRN%KN\HUNOPHTX%UNMNXLJINOPZ
%
[\%JTKP%L]%PRN%dLO\PKW_PHLO%jTOTSNINOP%kXTO%KNVWHKNINOP\g%ITOTSNINOP%L]%JLPNOPHTX
UW\P%SNONKTPHLO%HO_XWUHOS%]WSHPHMN%UW\Pg%TOU%IHOHIH\HOS%NIH\\HLO\%PL%THK%L]%JLXXWPTOP\%RT\
aNNO%HUNOPH]HNU%T\%INUHWI%KH\̂%QHPRLWP%IHPHSTPHLOZ

lkm%TX\L%OLPN\%PRTP%PRNKN%H\%JLPNOPHTX%HO%PRN%TKNT%]LK%]WKPRNK%UNMNXLJINOP%TOU%_LOSN\PHLO
T\%T%KN\WXP%L]%PRN%LJNKTPHLOTX%JRT\N%L]%PRN%UNMNXLJINOPZ%iRN%TJJXH_TOP%QLWXU%PRNKN]LKN
ONNU%PL%JKLMHUN%\LIN%IHPHSTPHLO%HO%LKUNK%PL%NO\WKN%PRN%UNMNXLJINOP%H\%TP%XNT\P%THK%VWTXHPY
ONWPKTXZ%nLIN%IHPHSTPHLO%JKLJL\TX\%RTMN%aNNO%JKLJL\NUg%TXPRLWSR%PRNKN%ULN\%OLP%TJJNTK
PL%aN%TOY%\JN_H]H_%JKLMH\HLO%]LK%JKLPN_PHOS%]WPWKN%KN\HUNOP\%]KLI%JLLK%THK%VWTXHPYZ%nRLWXU%PRN
TJJXH_TPHLO\%aN%SHMNO%JXTOOHOS%JNKIH\\HLOg%_LOUHPHLO\%RTMN%PRNKN]LKN%aNNO%KN_LIINOUNUZ

oP%H\%XĤNXY%PRN%THK%VWTXHPY%QHXX%_LOPHOWN%PL%aN%JLLK%HO%PRN%TKNT%UWN%PL%NhH\PHOS%PKT]]H_%H\\WN\
QHPRLWP%UNMNXLJINOPg%TOU%HP%QHXX%XĤNXY%QLK\NO%UWN%PL%HO_KNT\N%HO%PKT]]H_%T\%T%_LO\NVWNO_N
L]%PRN%UNMNXLJINOPZ

pO%aTXTO_Ng%L]]H_NK\%UL%OLP%LaqN_P%PL%PRN%TJJXH_TPHLOg%\WaqN_P%PL%_XNTK%INT\WKN\%PL%KNUW_N
PRN%HIJT_P\%L]%PRN%UNMNXLJINOPZ%%iRN%ONNU%PL%JKLMHUN%SKNNO%PKTMNX%JXTO\%TOU%_LOPKHaWPHLO\
PL%JWaXH_%PKTO\JLKP%QHXX%T\\H\P%TPPNIJP\%PL%KNUW_N%PRN%HIJT_P%L]%PRN%UNMNXLJINOPZ%oO%TUUHPHLO
_LOUHPHLO\%TKN%_LO\HUNKNU%ON_N\\TKY%PL%]WKPRNK%NO\WKN%T%JLPNOPHTX%QHUNK%KNUW_PHLO%HO
NIH\\HLO\%T\%QNXX%T\%KNUW_HOS%PRN%HIJT_P\%PL%PRN%ONQ%UNMNXLJINOPZ%iRN%]LXXLQHOS
_LOUHPHLO\%TKN%PRNKN]LKN%KN_LIINOUNUr

s%[%_LO\PKW_PHLO%THK%VWTXHPY%T_PHLO%JXTO%QRH_R%\NP\%LWP%PRN%INPRLU\%PL%IHOHIH\N%PRN%TUMNK\N
THK%VWTXHPY%HIJT_P\%]KLI%PRN%_LO\PKW_PHLO%L]%PRN%UNMNXLJINOPZ%%
s%[O%THK%VWTXHPY%T_PHLO%JXTO%QRH_R%\NP\%LWP%PRN%INT\WKN\%PL%aN%WOUNKPT̂NO%PL%JKLILPNg
NO_LWKTSN%TOU%HO\PTXX%INT\WKN\%PL%KNUW_N%HIJT_P\%LO%THK%VWTXHPYZ
s%[%\_RNIN%]LK%JKLPN_PHOS%PRN%JKLJL\NU%KN\HUNOPHTX%WOHP\%]KLI%NhPNKOTX%THK%JLXXWPHLOZ
s%bWXX%\JN_H]H_TPHLO\%L]%PRN%dtk%WOHP%UNILO\PKTPHOS%PRN%W\N%L]%PRN%XNT\P%JLXXWPHOS%dtk
\Y\PNI%TJJKLJKHTPN%QHPR%TOU%PRN%KNXNMTOP%fph%NIH\\HLO\g%PRN%UN\HSO\%L]%PRN%]XWN%PL%KNUW_N
HIJT_P\%PL%KN\HUNOP\%TOU%]WKPRNK%JLXXWPHLO%TaTPNINOP%PN_ROLXLSY%PL%NO\WKN%PRN%dtk%RT\
IHOHITX%THK%VWTXHPY%HIJT_P\

[\%PRN%UNMNXLJINOP%H\%HO%TOU%QHXX%_TW\N%HO_KNT\N\%HO%TO%TKNT%TXKNTUY%\W]]NKHOS%JLLK%THK
VWTXHPYg%PRN%dLWO_HXu\%lOMHKLOINOPTX%kKLPN_PHLO%mOHP%RT\%TX\L%KNVWN\PNU%T%_LOPKHaWPHLO%L]
WJ%PL%vwxgxxx%yvzwgxxx%]LK%PRN%_LIINK_HTX%TOU%vzwgxxx%]LK%PRN%KN\HUNOPHTX%NXNINOP\%L]%PRN
\_RNIN{g%PL%PRN%THK%VWTXHPY%ILOHPLKHOS%ONPQLK̂%HO%PRN%TKNT%PL%aN%\N_WKNU%aY%QTY%L]%T
nN_PHLO%|x}%[SKNNINOPZ

nWaqN_P%PL%PRN%TaLMN%INOPHLONU%_LOUHPHLO\%TOU%JXTOOHOS%LaXHSTPHLO\g%HP%H\%_LO\HUNKNU%PRTP%
iRN%HIJT_P%L]%PRN%UNMNXLJINOP%LO%PRN%THK%VWTXHPY%L]%PRN%TKNT%_TO%aN%IHPHSTPNUg%PL%PRN
NhPNOP%PRTP%KN]W\TX%L]%PRN%TJJXH_TPHLO%LO%PRN\N%SKLWOU\%QLWXU%OLP%aN%qW\PH]HNUg%HO
T__LKUTO_N%QHPR%kLXH_Y%lj~%L]%PRN%cL_TX%kXTO%kTKP%|Z

Page 109



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJJIKLJ%IL%EFMMKNO

PO%OQR%OIHR%KS%TNIOILU%OQR%NRMKNOV%IL%OKOWX%YZ%XROORNJV%JFMMKNOILU%OQR%MNKMKJWXJ%TRNR%NR[RI\R]
WL]%WNR%JFHHWNIJR]%IL%OQR%MNR[R]ILU%̂_KLJFXORRĴ%JR[OIKL%KS%OQR%NRMKNÒ%

aXWLLILU%bSSI[RN%_KHHRLOc
dQR%[KHHRLOJ%NR[RI\R]%WNR%LKOR]%WL]%WXX%NRXR\WLO%IJJFRJ%WNR%W]]NRJJR]%TIOQIL%OQR%GK]e
KS%OQR%NRMKNÒ

EFGHIJJIKLJ%IL%bGfR[OIKL

PO%OQR%OIHR%KS%TNIOILU%OQR%NRMKNOV%gZ%XROORNJ%KN%ILORNLRO%NRMNRJRLOWOIKLJ%QW\R%GRRL%NR[RI\R]
OKUROQRN%TIOQ%Y%MROIOIKLJ%GRWNILU%hZ%WL]%gi%JIULWOFNRJ%NRJMR[OI\RXe%KNUWLIJR]%Ge%OQR%bWj
kWNH%WL]%l[jRLQWH%mRJI]RLOJ%PJJK[IWOIKLJ%QW\R%GRRL%NR[RI\R]%KGfR[OILU%OK%OQR
MNKMKJWX̀%dQR%HWIL%IJJFRJ%NWIJR]%OKUROQRN%TIOQ%KSSI[RN̂J%[KHHRLOWNe%WNR%MNK\I]R]%GRXKTc

ǹ%lHMW[O%KL%WXNRW]e%QRW\IXe%ONWSSI[jR]%NKW]J%oMKILOJ%n%WL]%npq̀
aXWLLILU%bSSI[RN%_KHHRLOc
dQIJ%IJJFR%QWJ%GRRL%WJJRJJR]%Ge%OQR%_KFL[IX̂J%rIUQTWeJ%bSSI[RN%TQK%QWJ%[KLJI]RNR]%OQR
IHMXI[WOIKLJ%KS%OQR%]R\RXKMHRLO%KL%OQR%MKORLOIWX%IHMW[O%KL%OQR%SNRR%SXKT%KS%ONWSSI[̀

Ỳ%sKLU%XWLR%IJ%WXNRW]e%OQR%HWfKN%NKFOR%LKNOQ%WL]%JKFOQ%SKN%OQR%OQNRR%HWIL%RHRNURL[e
JRN\I[RJ̀%_NRWOILU%HKNR%ONWSSI[%WL]%HKNR%fFL[OIKLJ%TIXX%KLXe%JXKT%OQRJR%\RNe%IHMKNOWLO
JRN\I[RJ%]KTL%oMKILO%Yq̀
aXWLLILU%bSSI[RN%_KHHRLOc
dQRJR%IJJFRJ%QW\R%GRRL%WJJRJJR]%Ge%OQR%_KFL[IX̂J%rIUQTWeJ%bSSI[RN%NRUWN]ILU%OQR
MKORLOIWX%IHMW[O%KL%OQR%SNRR%SXKT%KS%ONWSSI[̀

t̀%uK%LRR]%SKN%WLKOQRN%JOKNR%XRO%WXKLR%Y%oTIOQ%OQR%vWJORN%wNRTRN%dRJ[Kq̀
aXWLLILU%bSSI[RN%_KHHRLOc
ûRR]̂%IJ%LKO%W%MXWLLILU%[KLJI]RNWOIKL̀

x̀%sKJJ%KS%ONW]R%SKN%XK[WX%JOKNRJ̀
aXWLLILU%bSSI[RN%_KHHRLOc
dQIJ%QWJ%GRRL%WJJRJJR]%TIOQIL%OQR%MNIL[IMXR%KS%]R\RXKMHRLO%JR[OIKL̀%

h̀%lLJFSSI[IRLO%MWNjILU%
aXWLLILU%bSSI[RN%_KHHRLOc
_WN%MWNjILU%MNK\IJIKL%QWJ%GRRL%WJJRJJR]%Ge%OQR%_KFL[IX̂J%rIUQTWeJ%bSSI[RN%TQK%QWJ
NWIJR]%LK%KGfR[OIKL%IL%OQIJ%NRUWN]̀

g̀%yIJNFMOIKL%]FNILU%[KLJONF[OIKL%uFIJWL[R%OK%NRJI]RL[R%WL]%IL[NRWJR]%LKIJR%WL]%WIN
MKXXFOIKL̀
aXWLLILU%bSSI[RN%_KHHRLOc

dQR%IJJFR%KS%LKIJR%WL]%]IJOFNGWL[R%]FNILU%[KLJONF[OIKL%IJ%[KLONKXXR]%Ge%JRMWNWOR
zL\INKLHRLOWX%aNKOR[OIKL%XRUIJXWOIKL̀

Z̀%dQR%QKORX%IJ%KFO%KS%jRRMILU%SKN%OQR%JIOR%GFO%W%XKTRN%QRIUQO%IJ%HKNR%W[[RMOWGXR̀%
aXWLLILU%bSSI[RN%_KHHRLOc
dQR%QKORX%QWJ%GRRL%WJJRJJR]%Ge%yRJIUL%bSSI[RNJ%WL]%IJ%]RRHR]%W[[RMOWGXR%IL%GKOQ%J[WXR
WL]%]RJIUL̀%

Page 110



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%GHIJKIHILMNOIPQ%MR%QSI%TUQI
VLWPPUPX%GRRUYIJ%ZMOOIPQ[
\SI%TYSIOI%SWT%]IIP%WTTITTIK%WPK%UT%KIIOIK%QM%PMQ%JINJITIPQ%WP%MHIJKIHILMNOIPQ%MR
QSI%TUQIF%

F̂%_ITUXP%̀PWQQJWYQUHI
VLWPPUPX%GRRUYIJ%ZMOOIPQ[
\SI%KITUXP%MR%QSI%KIHILMNOIPQ%SWT%]IIP%WTTITTIK%]a%QSI%ZM̀PYULbT%_ITUXP%GRRUYIJF
cMLLMdUPX%YMPYIJPT%dUQS%QSI%UPUQUWL%KITUXP%QSI%TYSIOI%dWT%WOIPKIK%QM%QSI%TWQUTRWYQUMP%MR
MRRUYIJTF%\SI%TYSIOI%UT%YMPTUKIJIK%QM%]I%UP%eIINUPX%dUQS%WPK%WKK%NMTUQUHILa%QM%QSI
YSWJWYQIJ%MR%QSI%WJIWF

fgF%haI%TMJI%MP%QSI%LWPKTYWNI
VLWPPUPX%GRRUYIJ%ZMOOIPQ[
VLIWTI%TII%NMUPQ%̂%W]MHIF

ffF%_IHILMNOIPQ%TSM̀LK%]I%YMMJKUPWQIK%dUQS%QSI%\ITYM%iWTQIJ%jJIdIJ%TUQI
VLWPPUPX%GRRUYIJ%ZMOOIPQ[
\SI%ZMOÒ QWQUHI%kTTITTOIPQl%YWJJUIK%M̀Q%]a%MRRUYIJTl%SWT%KIOMPTQJWQIK%QSWQ%]MQS
KIHILMNOIPQT%YWPPMQ%]I%YWJJUIK%M̀Q%QMXIQSIJF%

fmF%iMJI%NWJeIK%YWJT%WPK%HISUYLIT%dUQSUP%QSUT%HUYUPUQaF
VLWPPUPX%GRRUYIJ%ZMOOIPQ[
\SI%YWJ%NJMHUTUMP%RMJ%QSI%KIHILMNOIPQ%SWT%]IIP%WTTITTIK%]a%QSI%nUXSdWaT%GRRUYIJ%WPK%UT
KIIOIK%WYYINQW]LIF%kT%T̀YSl%UQ%UT%PMQ%YMPTUKIJIK%QSWQ%QSI%KIHILMNOIPQ%dULL%JIT̀LQ%UP
UPKUTYJUOUPWQI%NWJeUPX%UP%QSI%WJIWF

foF%pMUTI%RJMO%KILUHIJUIT%qNMUPQT%E%WPK%̂r%
VLWPPUPX%GRRUYIJ%ZMOOIPQ[
\SUT%UTT̀I%SWT%]IIP%WTTITTIK%UP%KIQWUL%]a%QSI%ZM̀PYULbT%hPHUJMPOIPQWL%VJMQIYQUMP%sPUQ

ftF%qVMUPQ%mmrF%\SI%uNIPSULL%vIQWUL%kKKIPK̀O%YMPQUP̀IT%QM%]I%]WTIK%MP%W%mggE%SM̀TISMLK
T̀JHIa%WPK%QSI%iMJJUTMPbT%T̀JHIa%qmgffr%UT%OMJI%̀N%QM%KWQIl%YMHIJUPX%W%XJIWQIJ%NMǸLWQUMP
TWONLI%WPK%UT%QSIJIRMJI%OMJI%JM]̀TQF
VLWPPUPX%GRRUYIJ%ZMOOIPQ[%
\SI%jJUKI%nWLL%mgff%T̀JHIa%KMIT%PMQ%KUJIYQLa%JILWQI%QM%QSI%WTT̀ONQUMPT%WPK%ẁKXIOIPQT
T̀IK%QM%UPRMJO%QSI%iMJJUTMPbT%vIQWUL%kTTITTOIPQF%xQ%UT%dMJQS%PMQUPX%QSWQ%QSI%uNIPSULL%mggE
T̀JHIa%UT%T̀NNLIOIPQIK%]a%WP%̀NKWQIF%\SI%uNIPSULL%T̀JHIa%UT%QSIJIRMJI%YMPTUKIJIK%QM%]I
OMJI%JIWLUTQUYF

fyF%qVMUPQ%mor%\SI%uNIPSULL%vIQWUL%kKKIPK̀O%MOUQT%QSI%iMJJUTMPbT%WPK%kLKU%qzUIdTLIar
TQMJITF
VLWPPUPX%GRRUYIJ%ZMOOIPQ[%
\SI%iMJJUTMPbT%WPK%kLKU%qzUIdTLIar%TQMJIT%WJI%PMQ%UPYL̀KIK%UP%QSI%T̀OOWJa%QW]LI%]̀Q%WJI
JIRIJJIK%QM%UP%QSI%R̀LL%LUTQF

mmF%qVMUPQ%ogr%xPWYỲJWYUIT%dUQSUP%QSI%SUXSdWa%T̀]OUTTUMP%RMJ%QSI%uNIPSULL%WNNLUYWQUMPl%
VLWPPUPX%GRRUYIJ%ZMOOIPQ[%
\SITI%UTT̀IT%SWHI%]IIP%JIHUIdIK%]a%QSI%ZM̀PYULbT%nUXSdWa%hPXUPIIJ%WPK%]a%VWJTMPT%WPK
jUPYIJMRR%WPK%QSIUJ%YMPYL̀TUMPT%JIOWUP%QSII%TWOIF

{UQS%JIXWJK%QM%QSI%̀PKIJ%JINMJQUPX%MR%UONWYQ%̀NMP%wM̀JPIa%QUOIT%WLMPX%|MPX%|WPIl%jJUKI
nWLL%JIHUIdIK%QSI%QJWRRUY%RLMd%WTT̀ONQUMPT%WPK%NJMNMTIK%TUXPWL%TQWXUPX%WJJWPXIOIPQT%RJMO

Page 111



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E48 .(!,,),/%#F()/!+)#,-

GHI%JKILHMNN%OPQLRKSPG%TRRIRRUILG%VQGIV%WIXIUYIP%Z[\Z%QLV%QRRSXMQGIV%UMGM]QGMSL
UIQR̂PIR_%OHIRI%̀IPI%GHIL%MLK̂GGIV%MLGS%GHI%aSPPMRSLbR%aSVIN%GS%cSPÛ NQGI%Q%XSUKQPMRSL
QRRIRRUILG%YQRIV%SL%GHI%GPQccMX%NIdINR%QR%KPSeIXGIV%QG%Z[\f_%gS̀ IdIPh%iccMXIPR%QPI%̂LQYNI
GS%XSUUILG%SL%GHI%USVIN%PIR̂NGRh%QR%GHI%SYeIXGSPbR%jkJJka%cMNIR%HQdI%LSG%YIIL%KPSdMVIV
Yl%GHI%SYeIXGSP_%%

OHI%XSUUILGR%PIXIMdIV%ML%PINQGMSL%GS%VPQMLQ]Ih%cNSSVML]h%kUKQXG%SL%̀MNVNMcI%QLV%GHI%mPIIL
nING%QPI%LSGIV%QLV%HQdI%YIIL%QVVPIRRIV%̀MGHML%GHI%YSVl%Sc%GHI%PIKSPG_

kXoILHQU%pIRMVILGR%TRRSXMQGMSL%qSUUILGR

OHI%kXoILHQU%pIRMVILGR%TRRSXMQGMSL%R̂YUMGGIV%XSUUILGR%GS%GHI%qŜLXMN_%OHIRI%̀IPI
QRRIRRIV%Yl%iccMXIPR_%OHI%MRR̂IR%PQMRIV%̀IPI%GQoIL%MLGS%QXXŜLG_

rSNMXl%p\s%Sc%GHI%gMNNML]VSL%tSXQN%rNQLu%rQPG%Z%v%JQdIV%wWr%rSNMXMIR%xySdIUYIP%Z[\Zz%MR
XSLXIPLIV%̀MGH%RIX̂PML]%KNQLLML]%SYNM]QGMSLR%GS%R̂KKNIUILG%GHI%KPSdMRMSL%Sc%PIXPIQGMSL
SKIL%RKQXIh%cQXMNMGMIR%GS%R̂KKSPG%QPGRh%X̂NĜPQN%QLV%ILGIPGQMLUILG%QXGMdMGMIRh%QLV%SGHIP
XSUÛ LMGlh%RSXMQN%QLV%IV̂XQGMSL%cQXMNMGMIR%GHPŜ]H%KNQLLML]%SYNM]QGMSLR%ML%XSLêLXGMSL%̀MGH
SGHIP%VIdINSKUILG%KPSKSRQNR_%OHIRI%RQdIV%wWr%KSNMXMIR%QPI%R̂KKSPGIV%Yl%USPI%RKIXMcMX
R̂KKNIUILGQPl%KNQLLML]%]̂MVQLXI_

OHI%qŜLXMNbR%JIXGMSL%\[{%iccMXIP%HQR%PIdMÌ IV%GHI%KPSKSRQNh%QR%HQdI%SGHIP%RGQĜGSPl
XSLR̂NGIIRh%MLXN̂VML]%GHI%mPIQGIP%tSLVSL%T̂GHSPMGl%QLV%OPQLRKSPG%cSP%tSLVSL_%%OHI
XSUUILGR%PIXIMdIV%MLVMXQGI%GHI%LIIV%cSP%GHI%cSNNS̀ ML]%XSLGPMŶGMSLR%SP%KNQLLML]
SYNM]QGMSLR%GS%UMGM]QGI%GHI%MUKQXGR%Sc%GHI%VIdINSKUILGh%̀HMXH%HQdI%YIIL%Q]PIIV%̀MGH%GHI
QKKNMXQLGu%

\_%OPQLRKSPGu%T%RZs|%QLV}SP%R~|%Q]PIIUILG%̀MNN%YI%ILGIPIV%MLGS%GS%QVVPIRR%QLl%QLV%QNN%SL
RMGI%QLV%Scc%RMGI%HM]H̀ QlR%̀SPoR%QR%Q%PIR̂NG%Sc%GHMR%KPSKSRQN_%OHIRI%MLXN̂VI%GHI%cSNNS̀ ML]u
S%aIQR̂PIR%GS%RGSK%GHI%LSLvPIRMVILGMQN%dIHMXNIR%I�MGML]%cPSU%GHI%KPSKSRIV%GHPŜ]H%dIHMXNI
PŜGI%cSP%nNSXoR%q%GS%��
S%gM]H̀ Ql%kUKPSdIUILGR%NMRGIV%YINS̀ %GS%YI%Q]PIIV%ML%VIGQMN%YIcSPI%XSUUILXIUILG%QLV
S̀PoR%GS%YI%XSUKNIGIV%YIcSPI%SXX̂KQGMSL%Sc%GHI%VIdINSKUILGu
S%kUKPSdIUILGR%QG}ML%dMXMLMGl%Sc%GHI%RIPdMXI%PSQV%QKKPSQXH%GS%�PII�INQLV%�Ql%R̂YeIXG%GS
PSQV%RQcIGl%Q̂VMG�%
S%pIvMLGPSV̂XGMSL%Sc%GHI%PM]HG%ĜPL%cSP%GPQccMX%QG%GHI%gMNNML]VSL%qMPX̂R%êLXGMSL%cPSU%GHI%tSL]
tQLI%LSPGHYŜLV%QKKPSQXH�
S%aSVMclML]%GHI%I�MRGML]%PM]HG%ĜPL%MLGS%GHI%̀IRGIPL%RMGI%QXXIRR%cSP%GPQccMX%XSUML]%cPSU%GHI
Tf[%̀IRGYŜLV�
S%kLGPSV̂XGMSL%Sc%Q%RŜGHYŜLV%NIcG%ĜPL%cNQPI%QG%GHI%gMNNML]VSL%qMPX̂R%êLXGMSL%cPSU%GHI
tSL]%tQLI%RŜGHYŜLV%QKKPSQXH_%OHI%NIcG%ĜPL%NQLI%PI�̂MPIR%Q%̀MVILML]%Sc%GHI%tSL]%tQLI
XQPPMQ]Ì Ql%QLV%cSSG̀Qlh%GQoML]%NQLV%cPSU%KQPG%Sc%GHI%RŜGH%̀ IRG%XSPLIP%Sc%GHI
VIdINSKUILG%RMGI�
S%yQPPS̀ ML]%Sc%GHI%MRNQLV%GS%GHI%̀IRG%Sc%GHI%gMNNML]VSL%qMPX̂R%êLXGMSLh%GS%QNNS̀ %KPSdMRMSL%Sc
G̀S%̀IRGYŜLV%GPQccMX%NQLIR%SL%�PII�INQLV%�Ql%GS%GHI%̀IRG%Sc%GHI%gMNNML]VSL%qMPX̂R
êLXGMSL�
S%rPSdMRMSL%Sc%QL%MLcSPUQN%KIVIRGPMQL%PIĉ]I%XPSRRML]%QG%GHI%̀IRGIPL%RMGI%QXXIRR�
S%%%%%%%qSQXH%KQPoML]%ILHQLXIUILGR%SL%�PII�NQLV%�Ql
S%rPSdMRMSL%Sc%Q%RHQPIV%XlXNI}cSSG̀Ql%MLGS%GHI%RMGI%cPSU%GHI%̀IRGIPL%RMGI%QXXIRR%GS̀ QPVR
GHI%KPSKSRIV%cSSV%PIGQMN%RGSPI%QLV%GHPII%LSLvcSSV%PIGQMN%̂LMGR�
S%OPQccMX%RM]LQN%GMUML]R%QLV%SKIPQGMSLR%�

Page 112



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

E%FGHIGJ%KILMNIOL%POQ%NMG%HIRISIKINT%EU%RILOR%POQ%VEPQ%WPVXIOLR%PN%POQ%IO%NMG%RYVVEYOQIOL%EU
ZIKKIOLQEO%[IV\YR%]YO\NIEO%̂G_NGON%EU%VGHIGJ%NE%SG%PLVGGQ%JINM%NMG%[EYO\IK̀R%ZILMJPTR
aOLIOGGVb%POQ%IWcKGWGON%JEVXR%VGdYIVGQ%ST%NMG%[EYO\IKe%
E%fVEHIQG%\PVVIPLGJPT%POQ%UEENJPT%VGRYVUP\IOLg%PONIhRXIQ%RYVUP\IOLg%POQ%YcLVPQG
cGQGRNVIPO%IRKPOQR%POQ%VEPQ%WPVXIOLR%̂G_NGON%EU%JEVXR%NE%SG%PLVGGQ%JINM%NMG%[EYO\IK̀R
ZILMJPTR%aOLIOGGVbe%
E%iGMI\KG%P\NYPNGQ%RILOR%POQ%VEPQ%WPVXIOLR%NE%GOUEV\G%NMG%jkWcM%RcGGQ%KIWIN%EO
lVGGmGKPOQ%nPT%̂JGRNSEYOQbo%
E%FGHIRGQ%NVPUUI\%WEQGKKIOL%EU%NMG%MILMJPT%OGNJEVX%̂G_NGON%NE%SG%PccVEHGQ%ST%NMG%[EYO\IK̀R
ZILMJPTR%aOLIOGGVb%NE%SG%RYSWINNGQ%NE%POQ%PccVEHGQ%IO%JVINIOL%ST%NMG%[EYO\IK%SGUEVG
\EWWGO\GWGON%EU%NMG%QGHGKEcWGON%%POQ%POT%JEVXR%VGPREOPSKT%VGdYIVGQ%ST%NMG%[EYO\IK%NE
SG%\EWcKGNGQ%SGUEVG%E\\YcPNIEO%EU%NMG%QGHGKEcWGONe
E%[EONVISYNIEO%NE%VGPK%NIWG%IOUEVWPNIEO%RTRNGW%PN%SYR%RNEcR%cVIEV%NE%\EWWGO\GWGONe
E%[EORNVY\NIEO%pELIRNI\R%fKPO%̂[pfb%NE%IO\KYQG%̂SYN%OEN%KIWINGQ%NEbq%
%[EORNVY\NIEO%NVPUUI\%LGOGVPNIEO%ST%QGHGKEcWGON%cMPRGe
%r\\GRR%VEYNGRe
%[EONVP\NEV%cPVXIOLe
%sGKIHGVIGR%NE%PHEIQ%MILMJPT%OGNJEVX%cGPX%MEYVR%POQ%NVPUUI\%RGORINIHG%MEYVRe
%[EORNVY\NIEO%RNPUU%NVPHGK%cKPOe
%tGPRYVGR%NE%WPOPLG%KE\PKIRGQ%cVIEVINIGRo
E%uVPHGK%fKPOR%%

vo%fYSKI\%uVPORcEVN%wOUVPRNVY\NYVGq%r%UIOPO\IPK%\EONVISYNIEO%IO%NMG%RYW%EU%xvvkgkkkg%SGIOL
PO%POOYPK%\EONVISYNIEO%EU%xykgkkk%NEJPVQR%IWcVEHGWGONR%NE%SYR%RGVHI\GR%UEV%P%cGVIEQ%EU%z
TGPVR%POQ%v%SYR%RNEc%YcLVPQGR%PN%x{kgkkk%GP\Mo
jo%uVPHGK%fKPOR%UEV%SENM%NMG%RNEVG%POQ%MENGKo%

yo%aWcKETWGON%POQ%ZERcINPKINT%uVPIOIOLq%%rO%GWcKETWGON%RNVPNGLT%NE%SG%GONGVGQ%IONE%POQ
PQMGVGQ%NEg%IO%EVQGV%NE%PQQVGRR%MEJ%KE\PK%cGEcKG%JIKK%LPIO%P\\GRR%NE%GWcKETWGON
EccEVNYOINIGRo%%wN%IR%OENGQ%NMPN%NMG%PccKI\PONR%MPHG%\EOUIVWGQ%NMPN%NMGT%JIKK%SG%UEVWIOL%P
FGLGOGVPNIEO%fPVNOGVRMIc%NMPN%LYPVPONGGR%jk|%EU%PVEYOQ%vkk%VEKGR%\VGPNGQ%PN%NMG
}cGOMIKK%RNEVG%JIKK%SG%LIHGO%NE%KE\PK%cGEcKG%NMPN%PVG%\YVVGONKT%KEOLhNGVW%YOGWcKETGQo

zo%[EORNVY\NIEO%uVPIOIOLq%GINMGV%P%\EORNVY\NIEO%NVPIOIOL%R\MGWG%QGKIHGVGQ%QYVIOL%NMG
\EORNVY\NIEO%cMPRG%EU%NMG%QGHGKEcWGON%EV%P%UIOPO\IPK%\EONVISYNIEO%RG\YVGQ%GdYPK%NE%NMG
UEVWYKP%PR%\EONPIOGQ%IO%NMG%}fs%̂xvgzkk%UEV%GHGVT%x{W%SYIKQ%\ERN%~%̂NENPK%LVERR%UKEEV
PVGP��gvkkWv%_%x�{g��zb%�%NENPK%\EONVISYNIEObo%

�o%pPOQR\PcG%}\VGGOIOL%POQ%a\EKELI\PK%tINILPNIEOq%P%UIOPO\IPK%\EONVISYNIEO%IO%NMG%RYW%EU
xvzvgjk�o��o%

�o%rIV%�YPKINTq%P%UIOPO\IPK%\EONVISYNIEO%IO%NMG%RYW%EU%xvzgkkko

�o%%fVE]G\N%tPOPLGWGON%POQ%tEOINEVIOL%lGGq%P%\EONVISYNIEO%GdYPK%NE%z|%EU%NMG%NENPK%\PRM
\EONVISYNIEO%NE%GOPSKG%NMG%WPOPLGWGON%POQ%WEOINEVIOL%EU%NMG%VGRYKNIOL%PLVGGWGONo%

�o%sGKIHGVT%EU%NMG%VGRIQGONIPK%QGHGKEcWGON%JMI\M%IR%RYS]G\N%NE%P%RGcPVPNG%EYNKIOG
PccKI\PNIEOo%uMG%PccKI\PONR%MPHG%EUUGVGQ%NE%QGKIHGV%{kk|%EU%NMG%PUUEVQPSKG%̂�KE\X%rb%POQ
PKRE%�SKE\X%��%NE%�RMGKK%POQ%\EVG�%cVIEV%NE%E\\YcPNIEO%EU%NMG%VGNPIK%POQ%MENGK%R\MGWGo%uMG
PccKI\PONR%MPHG%PKRE%EUUGVGQ%NE%IWcKGWGON%VGRIQGONIPK%SKE\XR%[g%s%�%a%OE%KPNGV%NMPO%NMG
RPKG%EU%zk|%EU%NMG%YOINR%IO%�KE\X%�o%

uMG%PccKI\PON%MPR%PLVGGQ%NE%NMGRG%cVEcERGQ%ZGPQR%EU%uGVWRg%JMI\M%PVG%NE%SG%RG\YVGQ%ST

Page 113



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E49

5E44

=F'2G)2,*H%#I%2,I#$*212,+%!*+)#,

J+62$%C--72-

KLM%NO%PQR%STUV%WXYRRZR[P\%]̂ RYL__̀%aP%ab%cN[badRYRd%PQLP%PQR%_R̂R_%NO%e_L[[a[X%fR[ROaPb
bNgXQP%ab%LdRhgLPR%L[d%cNZZR[bgYLPR%KaPQ%PQR%bcL_R%L[d%[LPgYR%NO%PQR%eYNeNbRd
dR̂R_NeZR[P̀%a[%cNZe_aL[cR%KaPQ%iN_acM%jTk%NO%PQR%la__a[XdN[%mNcL_%i_L[n%iLYP%o%p%SL̂Rd
qri%iN_acaRb%stN̂RZfRY%oUTou\

tN[R\

tN[R\

vE Jw-2$x!+)#,-%#I%+62%>#$#7/6%?#()*)+#$

yR[RYL_
zRZfRYb%ZgbP%dRPRYZa[R%e_L[[a[X%Lee_acLPaN[b%QL̂a[X%dgR%YRXLYd%PN%PQR%eYN̂abaN[b%NO%PQR
dR̂R_NeZR[P%e_L[%bN%OLY%Lb%ZLPRYaL_%PN%PQR%Lee_acLPaN[̀%L[M%_NcL_%Oa[L[cR%cN[badRYLPaN[b%bN
OLY%Lb%ZLPRYaL_%PN%PQR%Lee_acLPaN[̀%L[d%PN%L[M%NPQRY%ZLPRYaL_%cN[badRYLPaN[b%sa[c_gda[X
YRXaN[L_%L[d%[LPaN[L_%eN_acM%L[d%XgadL[cRu\%zRZfRYb%ZgbP%L_bN%dRPRYZa[R%Lee_acLPaN[b%a[
LccNYdL[cR%KaPQ%L__%YR_R̂L[P%eYaZLYM%L[d%bRcN[dLYM%_RXab_LPaN[\
%
zLPRYaL_%cN[badRYLPaN[b%LYR%PQNbR%KQacQ%LYR%YR_R̂L[P%PN%YRXg_LPa[X%PQR%dR̂R_NeZR[P%L[d
gbR%NO%_L[d%a[%PQR%egf_ac%a[PRYRbP\%{QR%cN[badRYLPaN[b%ZgbP%OLaY_M%L[d%YRLbN[Lf_M%YR_LPR%PN
PQR%Lee_acLPaN[%cN[cRY[Rd\%
%
zRZfRYb%bQNg_d%L_bN%R[bgYR%PQLP%PQRaY%a[̂N_̂RZR[P%a[%PQR%dRPRYZa[LPaN[%NO%e_L[[a[X
Lee_acLPaN[b%LdQRYRb%PN%PQR%zRZfRYb%|NdR%NO%|N[dgcP%Lb%LdNePRd%fM%}g__%|Ng[ca_%L[d
L_bN%PQR%XgadL[cR%cN[PLa[Rd%a[%iYNfaPM%a[%i_L[[a[X̀%oUU~\
%
i_L[[a[X%|N[daPaN[b
zRZfRYb%ZLM%dRcadR%PN%XYL[P%e_L[[a[X%cN[bR[P%bgf�RcP%PN%cN[daPaN[b\%i_L[[a[X%cN[bR[P
bQNg_d%[NP%fR%YROgbRd%KQRYR%e_L[[a[X%cN[daPaN[b%cL[%N̂RYcNZR%L%YRLbN[%ONY%YROgbL_\
i_L[[a[X%cN[daPaN[b%bQNg_d%N[_M%fR%aZeNbRd%KQRYR%zRZfRYb%LYR%bLPabOaRd%PQLP%aZeNba[X
PQR%cN[daPaN[b%LYR%[RcRbbLYM̀%YR_R̂L[P%PN%e_L[[a[X̀%YR_R̂L[P%PN%PQR%dR̂R_NeZR[P%PN%fR
eRYZaPPRd̀%R[ONYcRLf_R̀%eYRcabR%L[d%YRLbN[Lf_R%a[%L__%NPQRY%YRbeRcPb\%�QRYR%cN[daPaN[b%LYR
aZeNbRd̀%PQR%|Ng[ca_%ab%YRhgaYRd%PN%eYN̂adR%Og__%YRLbN[b%ONY%aZeNba[X%PQNbR%cN[daPaN[b\
%
i_L[[a[X%]f_aXLPaN[b
zRZfRYb%ZgbP%fR%bLPabOaRd%PQLP%L[M%e_L[[a[X%Nf_aXLPaN[b%PN%fR%bRcgYRd%fM%KLM%NO%L[
LXYRRZR[P%NY%g[dRYPL�a[X%egYbgL[P%PN%SRcPaN[%TUV%NO%PQR%{NK[%L[d%|Ng[PYM%i_L[[a[X%WcP
T~~U%LYR%[RcRbbLYM%PN%ZL�R%PQR%dR̂R_NeZR[P%LccRePLf_R%a[%e_L[[a[X%PRYZb\%{QR
Nf_aXLPaN[b%ZgbP%fR%daYRcP_M%YR_LPRd%PN%PQR%dR̂R_NeZR[P%L[d%OLaY_M%L[d%YRLbN[Lf_M%YR_LPRd
PN%PQR%bcL_R%L[d%�a[d%PN%PQR%dR̂R_NeZR[P%sjRXg_LPaN[%Too%NO%|NZZg[aPM%�[OYLbPYgcPgYR
mR̂M%oUTUu\
%
�hgL_aPaRb%L[d%lgZL[%jaXQPb
SRcPaN[%T�~%NO%PQR%�hgL_aPaRb%WcP%oUTÙ%YRhgaYRb%PQR%|Ng[ca_̀%a[%cN[badRYa[X%e_L[[a[X
Lee_acLPaN[b%PN%QL̂R%dgR%YRXLYd%PN%PQR%[RRd%PN%R_aZa[LPR%dabcYaZa[LPaN[̀%Ld̂L[cR%RhgL_aPM
NO%NeeNYPg[aPaRb%L[d%ONbPRY%XNNd%YR_LPaN[b%fRPKRR[%eRNe_R%KQN%QL̂R%daOORYR[P%eYNPRcPRd
cQLYLcPRYabPacb\%{QR%eYNPRcPRd%cQLYLcPRYabPacb%LYR%LXR̀%dabLfa_aPM̀%XR[dRY%YRLbbaX[ZR[P̀
eYRX[L[cM%L[d%ZLPRY[aPM̀%YLcR̀%YR_aXaN[%NY%fR_aRÒ%bR�%L[d%bR�gL_%NYaR[PLPaN[\

{QR%YRhgaYRZR[P%PN%QL̂R%dgR%YRXLYd%PN%PQR%LfN̂R%XNL_b%ZRL[b%PQLP%ZRZfRYb%bQNg_d
cN[badRY%KQRPQRY%eRYbN[b%KaPQ%eLYPacg_LY%eYNPRcPRd%cQLYLcPRYabPacb%KNg_d%fR%LOORcPRd%fM%L
eYNeNbL_%KQR[%cNZeLYRd%PN%eRYbN[b%KQN%dN%[NP%bQLYR%PQLP%eYNPRcPRd%cQLYLcPRYabPac\

Page 114



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHG%GIJKLMNMGO%MOOJGO%KHMOGP%QGQRGHO%OFSJLT%UGMVF%JW%NFG%GIJKLMNMGO%MQWKXN%SY%NFG
WHSWSOKLO%KVKMZON%NFG%SNFGH%QKNGHMKL%XSZOMTGHKNMSZO%HGLKNMZV%NS%NFG%WLKZZMZV%KWWLMXKNMSZ[
\IJKLMNMGO%MQWKXNO%KHG%ZSN%ZGXGOOKHML]%TGXMOM̂GP%RJN%NFG%SR_GXNM̂G%SY%KT̂KZXMZV%GIJKLMNMGO
QJON%RG%NK̀GZ%MZNS%KXXSJZN%MZ%UGMVFMZV%JW%NFG%QGHMNO%SY%KZ%KWWLMXKNMSZ[%aFG%UGMVFN%NS%RG
VM̂GZ%NS%KZ]%GIJKLMNMGO%MOOJGO%MO%K%QKNNGH%YSH%NFG%TGXMOMSZ%QK̀GH%NS%TGNGHQMZG%MZ%KLL%SY%NFG
XMHXJQONKZXGO[

bGQRGHO%OFSJLT%KLOS%XSZOMTGH%UFGNFGH%K%WLKZZMZV%TGXMOMSZ%USJLT%KYYGXN%FJQKZ%HMVFNOP%MZ
WKHNMXJLKH%NFG%HMVFN%NS%K%YKMH%FGKHMZVP%NFG%HMVFN%NS%HGOWGXN%YSH%WHM̂KNG%KZT%YKQML]%LMYGP%NFG
WHSNGXNMSZ%SY%WHSWGHN]%KZT%NFG%WHSFMRMNMSZ%SY%TMOXHMQMZKNMSZ[%cZ]%TGXMOMSZ%QJON%RG
WHSWSHNMSZKNG%KZT%KXFMĜG%K%YKMH%RKLKZXG%RGNUGGZ%WHM̂KNG%MZNGHGONO%KZT%NFG%WJRLMX%MZNGHGON[

de fg-2$h!+)#,-%#i%+62%j)$2*+#$%#i%k),!,*2

lSN%KWWLMXKRLG[

98e 0fm0BA?Cfm

aFG%TĜGLSWQGZN%KXXSHTO%UMNF%NFG%OGIJGZNMKL%KWWHSKXF%OGN%SJN%MZ%NFG%lnno%KZT%UMLL%ZSN
HGOJLN%MZ%KZ]%OMVZMYMXKZN%KT̂GHOG%MQWKXNO%SZ%WLKZZGT%MẐGONQGZN%SH%NFG%̂MNKLMN]%KZT%̂MKRMLMN]
SY%NSUZ%XGZNHGO[%pSQQGZNO%YHSQ%NFG%bK]SH%MZTMXKNG%NFKN%NFG%LSXKNMSZ%SY%NFG%WHSWSOGT
ONSHG%UMLL%ZSN%FK̂G%KZ%KT̂GHOG%MQWKXN%SZ%NFG%lSHNF%qMLLMZVTSZ%SH%SNFGH%XGZNHGO%MZ%NFG
XKNXFQGZN%KHGK[%aFG%XSQWKHMOSZ%GLGQGZN%SY%NFG%OXFGQG%UMLL%ZSN%RG%MZ%TMHGXN%XSQWGNMNMSZ
UMNF%HGNKMLGHO%MZ%lSHNF%qMLLMZVTSZ%KZT%NFG%ONSHG%XSJLT%WLK]%K%HSLG%MZ%HGNKMZMZV%K%OMVZMYMXKZN
KQSJZN%SY%LSXKL%GrWGZTMNJHG%NFKN%USJLT%FK̂G%VSZG%SJNOMTG%NFG%KHGK[%cXXSHTMZVL]P%NFGHG%KHG
ZS%HGNKML%VHSJZTO%YSH%HGYJOKL%SY%NFG%KWWLMXKNMSZ[%

c%XKWKXMN]%KZKL]OMO%FKO%RGGZ%XKHHMGT%SJN%MZ%SHTGH%NS%TGNGHQMZG%NFG%LM̀GL]%MQWKXN%SY%NFG
WHSWSOKLO%SZ%NFG%LSXKL%FMVFUK]%ZGNUSH̀[%%aFG%qMVFUK]%\ZVMZGGH%XSZOMTGHO%NFKN%%NFG
WHSWSOGT%ZGU%OMNG%KXXGOOGO%KZT%NFG%qMLLMZVTSZ%pMHXJO%NHKYYMX%OMVZKL%_JZXNMSZ
MQWHŜGQGZNOP%UMLL%SWGHKNG%OKNMOYKXNSHML][%aFG%KZKL]OMO%KLOS%OFSUO%NFKN%NFG%NHKYYMX%MQWKXN
SZ%NFG%HGON%SY%NFG%ONJT]%KHGK%UMLL%RG%KXXGWNKRLG[%sZ%NFG%XSZNGrN%SY%WKHKVHKWF%tu%SY%lnno%MN
MO%JZLM̀GL]%NFKN%NFG%HGOMTJKL%NHKYYMX%MQWKXNO%SY%NFG%vWGZFMLL%TĜGLSWQGZN%KLSZGP%UMNF%NFG
WHSWSOGT%QMNMVKNMSZ%QGKOJHGOP%USJLT%RG%TGQSZONHKRL]%OĜGHG[

vJR_GXN%NS%XSQWLMKZXG%UMNF%XSZTMNMSZOP%MN%MO%XSZOMTGHGT%NFKN%NFG%OXFGQG%XKZ%OKNMOYKXNSHML]
KTTHGOO%ZSMOG%KZT%KMH%IJKLMN]%MQWKXNOP%THKMZKVG%KZT%YLSST%HGLKNGT%MOOJGOP%NFG%QMNMVKNMSZ
KZT%KTKWNKNMSZ%NS%XLMQKNG%XFKZVG%KZT%NS%QMZMQMOMZV%XKHRSZ%TMSrMTG%GQMOOMSZO[

sN%MO%XSZOMTGHGT%NFKN%NFG%LĜGL%SY%WLKZZMZV%RGZGYMNO%OSJVFN%MO%KTGIJKNG%KZT%XSQQGZOJHKNG
UMNF%NFG%OXKLG%KZT%ZKNJHG%SY%NFG%WHSWSOGT%TĜGLSWQGZN[

aFG%WHSWSOKL%UMLL%OGXJHG%NFG%OJONKMZKRLG%HGTĜGLSWQGZN%SY%K%RHSUZYMGLT%OMNGP%GZFKZXG%NFG
M̂NKLMN]%KZT%̂MKRMLMN]%SY%lSHNF%qMLLMZVTSZ%KZT%WHSQSNG%QSHG%OJONKMZKRLG%WKNNGHZO%SY%NHK̂GL[
wM̂GZ%NFG%WHGOJQWNMSZ%MZ%YK̂SJH%SY%OJONKMZKRLG%TĜGLSWQGZN%KHNMXJLKNGT%NFHSJVFSJN%NFG
lnnoP%NFG%KWWLMXKNMSZ%MO%HGXSQQGZTGT%YSH%KWWHŜKL[

99e ;2i2$2,*2%j#*712,+-

aFG%qMLLMZVTSZ%xSXKL%nLKZy%nKHN%z{%vNHKNGVMX%nSLMXMGO%|}NF%lŜGQRGH%uz~zu�
qMLLMZVTSZ%xSXKL%nLKZy%nKHN%u%{%vK̂GT%��n%nSLMXMGO%|lŜGQRGH%u~zu�
xSZTSZ%nLKZ%u~zz
lKNMSZKL%nLKZZMZV%nSLMX]%oHKQGUSH̀%|lnno�
aFG%wHGKNGH%xSZTSZ%cJNFSHMN]%vJONKMZKRLG%�GOMVZ%KZT%pSZONHJXNMSZ%|u~~��%%
pSJZXML�O%vJWWLGQGZNKH]%nLKZZMZV%wJMTKZXG%{%pSQQJZMN]%vKYGN]%R]%�GOMVZ

Page 115



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKLM%NGOOKPQPHRSTU%VKSHHJHW%XFIGQPHR%Y%ZJT%[GSKJRU
\JKKJHW]FH%NGOOKPQPHRSTU%VKSHHJHW%XFIGQPHR̂%ZIIPMMJ_KP%\JKKJHW]FH%̀SHGSTU%abcbd

eSTK%XSfP bcghi%aibajb0#,+!*+%kll)*2$m <2(2'6#,2%n#m

Page 116



 !

"#

$%

"

&'()*

+
,
%

++
$

-
.
/
01/
2

34

-
.
/
01
/
2

&5(&*

67849:;<=

>9??@?A<B8:;<=

A
4
B
C

DE

+
F
G

H?9IJ?-:94<8

KLMNO0PL:IOQ21

"

 

CL2LM/

?0

&5(&*

-Q2M/2R

+
"
+

;?-6?9B:<S?B7?

-1L

A
<
B
?

I0QT

UVOW/2/XY

+
#
#

+
,
$

%

 
Z
$

 

 
Z
%

"

+$

?0:-QT:-1L

#

"+

+
 
+

&[(\*

 ]

-QT

6LN̂

_Èab

+
F
F

+#

&[('*

&
\
5

cdbefEg

3L2̂

IL2:3L2̂

&[(h*

+
Z
F

C9<BSJAA?:94<8

"+

-Q2M/2R

 $

 "

+""!

 

+
,
+

+
$
,

 %

IL2

+

&5(i*

+
F
 

"

9/j/2WOP2

""

++
+

+
 
%

+""

G"

+
,
Z

 
Z
Z

+
F
,

6Ik

+
 
$

3Oj1

6Ik

;/
j1/
2N:
3L
2LX
/

"%

 G

 

8/lO1

#Z

kLN̂

 
!

6H
?:
IH
<-
?

G,!

U3HY

%
Z ",

G,

G
 

6./:-mL00Om

HP00PNMXON:-1L1PON

3ONX

6./

kQNML0Om

I/N12/

H/L01.

+
F
F
]

":DE:",

HL*0/1

AOXM/

 
Z
"

?0:-QT:-1L

;
L
2X
:k
X
R

I
9

kO2O:IONj1:n:;L2X:kXR

;
L
2X
:k
X
R

I9

<\o

$%]

 Z

 F

>LV1O2R

G$

"

 

$%!

 
,

 
"

+G

"
+

+$

"
 

 +

  

#

+

U3;Y

p

<QMQj1:)oh\

qrDb:sttfbaaBO1/j

uEf:rtbgDrvrw!DrEg:x̀fxEaba:Egyz{

qrDb:]Ègt!fz

|dra:wExz:d!a:]bbg:}!tb:]z:Ef:~rDd:

Ddb:!̀DdEfrDz:Ev:Ddb:_b!t:Ev:cE}}rDDbb
:
qbferwba:x̀fà!gD:DE:abwDrEg:#$:Ev:Ddb:

cExzfr�dD�:�bar�ga:!gt:�!DbgDa
:
swD:"ZFF:�Ddb:swD�{

�gybaa:Ddb:swD:xfEertba:!:fbybe!gD:

b�wbxDrEg:DE:wExzfr�dD{

>O2*/2:KLj1/2:k2/m/2:-P1/

>2//�0LNX:;LR

HP00PNMXON

KL�O2

�y!ggrg�:sxxyrw!DrEg:�bv�

�y!ggrg�:cE}}rDDbb �!Db

qw!yb

h�)�[oo

A4B84B:k4947CH:
4>:HJAAJBC84B
9/jPX/N1j:-/2WPV/j
30LNNPNM:-/V1PON

�����:�������:���������:������:���:�� 
¡�¢�£¤¥��:¦¥�§:��������:̈©ª���

«:cfE~g:wExzfr�dD:!gt:t!D!]!ab:
fr�dDa: ,"#:¬ftg!gwb:q̀febz:
",,,"Z F+

\)55<33)oh\[h®

Page 117



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIG%HJKLIG%MGINIG%KOLI%EGIIPIQJRS%NJT%UOQQORVSFR%

IWXYZ[\]%\̂%_̀a%WXb[cX]Z[de%f][Zb%ghbX%iedbb%ijk%l[Zm%_nn%YdW%odWp[]q%bodYXb
d]c%_jr%YsYeX%odWp[]q%bodYXb%d]c%dbb\Y[dZXc%m[qmldsb%deZXWdZ[\]b%Z\qXZmXW
l[Zm%ed]cbYdoX%[toW\uXtX]Zb%gFfZe[]X%Jooe[YdZ[\]%l[Zm%cXZd[eb%\̂%dooXdWd]YX
WXbXWuXckvgJcc[Z[\]de%[]̂\WtdZ[\]%WXedZ[]q%Z\%LWd]bo\WZdZ[\]w%IY\e\qsw%I]XWqs
d]c%Qd]cbYdo[]qkv

_xyǹỳn_z

;2'#$+%#{%+62%|2!}%#{%.(!,,),/@%?'#$+%!,}%~$22,%?'!*2-%

&}}$2--

�2�2(#'12,+�

B>|%;2{%�#-� z̀��yJ��ỳn_zya_�

�$!�),/%�#-� n�nj̀%�n�jn_%GI�v%J
n�nj̀%�n�jǹ%%GI�v%J
n�nj̀%�n�jnj%%GI�v%J
n�nj̀%�n�jnz%%GI�v%J
n�nj̀%�_�jn_%%GI�v%J
n�nj̀%�_�jǹ%%GI�v%J
n�nj̀%�_�jnj%%GI�v%J
n�nj̀%�_�jnz%%GI�v%J
n�nj̀%�j�jn_%%GI�v%J
n�nj̀%�j�jǹ%%GI�v%J
n�nj̀%�n�a__
n�nj̀%�n�a_n
n�nj̀%�n�aǹ
n�nj̀%�n�an_
n�nj̀%�n�ann
n�nj̀%�n�a_̀
K[ZX%KZdZfZ\Ws%�%K[ZX%hZ[e[Z[Xb%KXWu[YXb%O]uXbZ[qdZ[\]b
KZdZXtX]Z%\̂%i\ttf][Zs%O]u\euXtX]Z
JW�\W[YfeZfWde%KfWuXs%d]c%OtodYZ%JbbXbbtX]Z
I]u[W\]tX]Zde%%OtodYZ%%JbbXbbtX]Z
_x�xa_�FK�nnr%GXu%S%gF̂ %̂K[ZX%U[qmlds%N\Wpbk
SXb[q]%%�%%JYYXbb%%KZdZXtX]Zw%%[]Yefc[]q%%�[bfde%%�%%Qd]cbYdoX
JbbXbbtX]Z
�ed]][]q%KZdZXtX]
LWd]bo\WZ%%JbbXbbtX]Z%%[]Y\Wo\WdZ[]q%%U\ZXew%%E\\bZ\WX%%d]c%%EWdtXl\Wp
LWduXe%%�ed]
Ĵ \̂Wcd�eX%U\fb[]q%KZdZXtX]Z
I]XWqs%KZWdZXqs%%%GXu%a
I]XWqs%KZdZXtX]Z%gJccX]cftk
MWXXdt%JbbXbbtX]Z
i\cX%̂\W%KfbZd[]d�eX%U\tXb
�\Zd�eX%NdZXW%KZWdZXqs
Q[qmZ[]q%OtodYZ%JbbXbbtX]
IiFQFVOiJQ%h�SJLI%IiF̀ ara%�%MRvcùv
LGJEEOi%EQFNK
LGJRK�FGL%RFLI

�!+2%.(!,-%;2*2)�2}� �!+2�-�%#{%&12,}12,+�-��

_̀ynjỳn_z�!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()}�

Agenda Item 6

Page 119



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

9E ?A  &;F

GHIJKLM%NJOLLKLP%NMQRKSSKTL%KS%STHPUI%VTQ%IUM%MQMWIKTL%TV%XY%NOQI%ZY%NOQI%X%SITQM[%\JTW]S%IT
NQT̂K_M%̀aX%QMSK_MLIKOJ%HLKIS%bcSM%dJOSS%defY%gKIU%hh%WOQ%NOQ]KLP%SNOWMS%OL_%̀Xi%W[WJM
NOQ]KLP%SNOWMS%OL_%OSSTWKOIM_%UKPUgO[S%OJIMQOIKTLSY%ITPMIUMQ%gKIU%OSSTWKOIM_
JOL_SWONKLPY%gKIU%JO[THIY%%SWOJMY%RMOLS%TV%OWWMSS%OL_%JOL_SWONKLP%IT%\M%_MIMQRKLM_Y
gUKJSI%ONNMOQOLWM%KS%O%ROIIMQ%IT%\M%QMSMQ̂M_%VTQ%VHIHQM%_MIMQRKLOIKTLj

kUKS%THIJKLM%NJOLLKLP%ONNJKWOIKTL%UOS%\MML%SH\RKIIM_%KL%OSSTWKOIKTL%gKIU%O%VHJJ%ONNJKWOIKTL
VTQ%O%QMIOKJ%JM_%WTRRMQWKOJ%_M̂MJTNRMLI%TL%JOL_%IT%IUM%gMSI%OL_%LTQIU%TV%IUM%SKIMY%IUM
JOIIMQ%ONNJKWOIKTL%\MKLP%SH\lMWI%IT%O%SMNOQOIM%QMNTQI%TL%IUKS%OPML_Oj%%mJIUTHPU%IUMSM%VHJJ
OL_%THIJKLM%ONNJKWOIKTLS%UÔM%\MML%SH\RKIIM_%SMNOQOIMJ[Y%IUM[%OQM%KLIQKLSKWOJJ[%JKL]M_Y%OS
IUM[%QMNQMSMLI%_KVVMQMLI%NUOSMS%TV%OL%T̂MQOJJ%SWUMRM%SH\RKIIM_%\[%nNMLUKJJ%oMPMLMQOIKTL
pI_j%TL%\MUOJV%TV%kMSWT%bUMQMOVIMQ%QMVMQQM_%IT%OS%IUM%qOSIMQ%rQMgMQ%SWUMRMfj%

kUKS%ONNJKWOIKTL%KS%QMVMQO\JM%IT%IUM%qO[TQ%TV%pTL_TLj

kUM%SH\RKSSKTL%TV%IUKS%NQTNTSOJ%VTJJTgS%O%NQM̂KTHS%SWUMRM%SH\RKIIM_%KL%QMSNMWI%TV%IUM
SKIM%gUKWU%RMR\MQS%QMSTĴM_%IT%QMVHSM%OI%dTRRKIIMM%KL%sMWMR\MQ%aìe%bONNJKWOIKTL%QMVt
Zauuvmwwvaìav̀XZXfj%oMOSTLS%VTQ%QMVHSOJ%KL%QMSNMWI%TV%WHRHJOIK̂M%KRNOWIS%OQKSKLP%VQTR
IUM%QM_M̂MJTNRMLI%TV%IUKS%SKIM%OL_%IUM%SKIM%O_lOWMLI%IT%xKJJKLP_TL%nIOIKTLY%KL%IMQRS%TV%OKQ
yHOJKI[%OL_%UKPUgO[%WTLSK_MQOIKTLS%OQM%LT%JTLPMQ%ONNJKWO\JMY%OS%LT%SH\SMyHMLI
ONNJKWOIKTL%TQ%ONNMOJ%UOS%\MML%JT_PM_%TL%IUM%O_lOWMLI%rQK_M%xOJJ%SKIMj%mS%SHWUY%IUMQM%OQM
LT%WHRHJOIK̂M%KRNOWIS%IT%\M%WTLSK_MQM_j%nKRKJOQJ[Y%KL%IUM%O\SMLWM%TV%IUM%O_lOWMLI
SWUMRM%\MKLP%NQTPQMSSM_Y%IUMQM%KS%LT%WTRNOQOIK̂M%OSSMSSRMLI%IT%HL_MQIO]Mj%kUM
KL_K̂K_HOJ%QMOSTLS%VTQ%QMVHSOJ%TV%IUM%NQM̂KTHS%SWUMRMY%UÔM%OJST%\MML%T̂MQWTRMj%kUM
ONNJKWOLIS%UÔM%OPQMM_%IT%NQT̂K_M%WTLIQK\HIKTLS%TQ%NJOLLKLP%T\JKPOIKTLS%IT%RKIKPOIM%IUM
KRNOWIS%TV%IUM%_M̂MJTNRMLIY%KLWJH_KLP%O%WTRRKIRMLI%IT%KRNJMRMLI%IUM%QMSK_MLIKOJ
SWUMRM%KL%OSSTWKOIKTL%gKIU%IUM%QMIOKJvUTIMJ%MJMRMLI%TV%IUM%NQTNTSOJj%nKRKJOQJ[Y%IUM%nNMLUKJJ
NQTNTSOJ%TL%KIS%TgL%KS%LTI%WTLSK_MQM_%IT%QMSHJI%KL%OL%HLOWWMNIO\JM%QKSM%KL%IQOVVKW%KL%OL_
OQTHL_%IUM%ONNJKWOIKTL%SKIMY%TQ%WOHSM%SM̂MQM%KRNOWIS%IT%IUM%VQMM%VJTg%TV%IQOVVKW%OS%gMJJ%OS
IT%UKPUgO[%OL_%NM_MSIQKOL%SOVMI[j

ỲuXz%JTWOJ%QMSK_MLISY%\HSKLMSSMS%OL_%JTWOJ%ORMLKI[%PQTHNS%gMQM%WTLSHJIM_%KLKIKOJJ[%KL
qOQWU%aìZY%OL_%QM{WTLSHJIM_%TL%QMWMKNI%TV%VHQIUMQ%KLVTQROIKTL%KL%|HJ[%aìZj%}L%ITIOJY%Xe
KL_K̂K_HOJ%JMIIMQS%%UÔM%\MML%QMWMK̂M_Y%T\lMWIKLP%IT%IUM%NJOLLKLP%ONNJKWOIKTLY%NQKROQKJ[%TL
IUM%PQTHL_S%TV%KLWQMOSM_%IQOVVKW%PMLMQOIKTL%OL_%IQOVVKW%WTLPMSIKTL%OI%xKJJKLP_TL%dKQWHS%OL_
IUM%SHQQTHL_KLP%QTO_%LMIgTQ]j%}SSHMS%QMJOIKLP%IT%IUM%SWOJM%TV%IUM%_M̂MJTNRMLIY%JOW]%TV
WTRRHLKI[%KLVQOSIQHWIHQMY%OL_%VJTT_KLP%UÔM%OJST%\MML%QOKSM_j%%}L%O__KIKTLY%e%JMIIMQS%TV
SHNNTQI%UÔM%\MML%QMWMK̂M_j%rTIU%IUM%}W]MLUOR%OL_%GO]%~OQR%oMSK_MLIS%mSSTWKOIKTLS
UÔM%NQT̂K_M_%%QMSNTLSMS%OL_%TQPOLKSM_%NMIKIKTLS%OPOKLSI%IUKS%ONNJKWOIKTLY%OL_%UÔM
QOKSM_%SKRKJOQ%WTLWMQLS%OS%IUM%KL_K̂K_HOJ%QMSNTLSMS%RMLIKTLM_%O\T̂Mj

kUMQM%KS%LT%JOL_%HSM%NTJKW[%T\lMWIKTL%IT%IUM%NQKLWKNJM%TV%O%QMIOKJ%JM_%RK�M_%HSM
_M̂MJTNRMLI%TV%IUM%SKIMj%kUM%QM{HSM%TV%NQM̂KTHSJ[%_M̂MJTNM_%JOL_%KL%ITgL%WMLIQMS%VTQ%LMg
UTHSKLP%KL%RK�M_%HSM%SWUMRMS%KS%WTLSK_MQM_%IT%\M%WTLSKSIMLI%gKIU%\TIU%LOIKTLOJ%OL_%JTWOJ
NJOLLKLP%PHK_OLWMj%

mJIUTHPU%IUKS%KS%OL%THIJKLM%ONNJKWOIKTL%gKIU%VHQIUMQ%_MIOKJS%IT%\M%SH\RKIIM_%OI%QMSMQ̂M_
ROIIMQS%SIOPMY%IUM%SH\RKIIM_%_TWHRMLIOIKTL%UOS%_MRTLSIQOIM_%IUOI%IUM%NQTNTSM_
_M̂MJTNRMLI%WTHJ_%NQT̂K_M%PTT_%JK̂KLP%WTL_KIKTLS%VTQ%OJJ%TV%IUM%NQTNTSM_%HLKIS%OL_%NQTIMWI
IUM%QMSK_MLIKOJ%ORMLKI[%TV%SHQQTHL_KLP%TWWHNKMQS%KL%IMQRS%TV%THIJTT]Y%NQK̂OW[%OL_%JKPUIj

}L%O__KIKTLY%IUM%nNMLUKJJ%_M̂MJTNRMLI%gTHJ_%KLWTQNTQOIM%O_MyHOIM%NOQ]KLP%OL_%KLWJH_MS
TVV{SKIM%UKPUgO[S%gTQ]S%OL_%WTLIQK\HIKTLS%ITgOQ_S%NH\JKW%IQOLSNTQI%KRNQT̂MRMLISj%%kUM

Page 120



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKLM%NJOPQRSM%TUUJIVW%JM%MRXJMUJVY%XPRX%XPV%YVZVKF[\VHX%QFGKY%HFX%PRZV%RHS%RYZVWMV
J\[RIXM%FH%XPV%UWVV%UKFQ%FU%XPV%PJOPQRS%HVXQFW]%FW%FH%PJOPQRS%FW%[VYVMXWJRH%MRUVXŜ
MG_̀VIX%XF%\JXJORXJFH%\VRMGWVMa

bPV%KRSFGX%QFGKY%WVUKVIX%XPV%VMXR_KJMPVY%MG_GW_RH%IPRWRIXVW%FU%XPV%XFQHMIR[V%IFHXVcX%XF
XPV%MJXVa%%dRHYMIR[JHO%PRM%_VVH%JHIFW[FWRXVY%QJXPJH%XPV%RỲRIVHX%F[VH%M[RIV%XF%\JXJORXV
XPV%J\[RIX%FU%XPV%YVZVKF[\VHX%FH%KFHOVW%ZJVQM%XFQRWYM%XPV%MJXVa%eH%XVW\M%FU%XPV%J\[RIX%FH
XPV%fWVVH%gVKX̂%FUUhMJXV%QFFYKRHY%[KRHXJHO%JM%[WF[FMVŶ%QPJIP%QFGKŶ%XFOVXPVW%QJXP%XPV
XWVV%[KRHXJHO%FH%XPV%MJXV%IWVRXV%R%HVQ%KRHYMIR[V%MVXXJHO%UFW%XPV%YVZVKF[\VHX̂%J\[WFZV%XPV
KRHYMIR[V%FU%XPV%fWVVH%gVKX̂%RHY%\JXJORXV%XPV%KRHYMIR[ViVIFKFOJIRK%J\[RIX%IRGMVY%_S%XPV
KFMM%FU%XPV%\R̀FWJXS%FU%XPV%XWVVM%FH%XPV%MJXVa%%

bPV%j[VHPJKK%YVZVKF[\VHX%QFGKY%JHXVOWRXV%RH%R[[WF[WJRXV%KVZVK%FU%JHIKGMJZV%YVMJOĤ
\VRMGWVM%XF%WVYGIV%VHVWOS%GMV%RHY%FXPVW%MGMXRJHR_KV%YVMJOH%UVRXGWVMa%jG_̀VIX%XF
R[[WF[WJRXV%IFHYJXJFHM%RHY%[KRHHJHO%F_KJORXJFHM̂%XPV%YVZVKF[\VHX%QFGKY%HFX%PRZV%RHS
GHRIIV[XR_KV%J\[RIXM%FH%RJW%kGRKJXŜ%HFJMV%FW%VIFKFOSa%

%eX%JM%IFHMJYVWVY%XPRX%XPV%IGWWVHX%MIPV\V%PRM%FZVWIF\V%IFHIVWHM%QPJIP%KVRY%XF%XPV
WVUGMRK%FU%XPV%[WVZJFGM%[WF[FMRKa%l[[WFZRK%JM%XPVWVUFWV%WVIF\\VHYVY%MG_̀VIX%XF
IFHYJXJFHM̂%[KRHHJHO%F_KJORXJFHM%RHY%R%jXROV%m%WVUVWWRK%XF%XPV%nRSFW%FU%dFHYFHa

4o% ;=0p  =qr&<Cpq%

<6!+%s2(2/!+2s%'#t2$-%u2%/)v2,%+#%+62%w2!s%#x%.(!,,),/%y$22,%?'!*2-%!,s%07(+7$2

+#%/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,@%-7u"2*+%+#%+62%x#((#t),/z

9o%<6!+%+62%!''()*!+)#,%u2%$2x2$$2s%u!*{%+#%+62%y$2!+2$%B#,s#,%&7+6#$)+|o

4o%<6!+%+62%0#7,*)(%2,+2$%),+#%!%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%t)+6%+62%!''()*!,+-%7,s2$%?2*+)#,

98}%#x%+62%<#t,%!,s%0#7,+$|%.(!,,),/%&*+%9~~8%�!-%!12,s2s�%!,s�#$%?2*+)#,%45�

#x%+62%w)/6t!|-%&*+%9~�8%�!-%!12,s2s�%#$%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2%(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*7$2z

�)�o%<$!,-'#$+z%&%-45�%!,s�#$%-��%!/$2212,+%t)((%u2%2,+2$2s%),+#%+#%!ss$2--%!,|%!,s

!((%#,%-)+2%!,s%#xx%-)+2%6)/6t!|-%t#${-%!-%!%$2-7(+%#x%+6)-%'$#'#-!(o%<62-2%),*(7s2

+62%x#((#t),/z

#% 2!-7$2-%+#%-+#'%+62%,#,3$2-)s2,+)!(%v26)*(2-%2�)+),/%x$#1%+62%'$#'#-2s%+6$#7/6

v26)*(2%$#7+2%x#$%>(#*{-%0%+#%=�

#%w)/6t!|%C1'$#v212,+-%()-+2s%u2(#t%+#%u2%!/$22s%),%s2+!)(%u2x#$2

*#112,*212,+%!,s%t#${-%+#%u2%*#1'(2+2s%u2x#$2%#**7'!+)#,%#x%+62

s2v2(#'12,+z

#%C1'$#v212,+-%!+�),%v)*),)+|%#x%+62%-2$v)*2%$#!s%!''$#!*6%+#%�$22�2(!,s%�!|

-7u"2*+%+#%$#!s%-!x2+|%!7s)+�%

#%;23),+$#s7*+)#,%#x%+62%$)/6+%+7$,%x#$%+$!xx)*%!+%+62%w)((),/s#,%0)$*7-%"7,*+)#,%x$#1

+62%B#,/%B!,2%,#$+6u#7,s%!''$#!*6�

#% #s)x|),/%+62%2�)-+),/%$)/6+%+7$,%),+#%+62%t2-+2$,%-)+2%!**2--%x#$%+$!xx)*%*#1),/

x$#1%+62%&:8%t2-+u#7,s�

#%C,+$#s7*+)#,%#x%!%-#7+6u#7,s%(2x+%+7$,%x(!$2%!+%+62%w)((),/s#,%0)$*7-%"7,*+)#,%x$#1

+62%B#,/%B!,2%-#7+6u#7,s%!''$#!*6o%<62%(2x+%+7$,%(!,2%$2�7)$2-%!%t)s2,),/%#x%+62

B#,/%B!,2%*!$$)!/2t!|%!,s%x##+t!|@%+!{),/%(!,s%x$#1%'!$+%#x%+62%-#7+6%t2-+

*#$,2$%#x%+62%s2v2(#'12,+%-)+2�

#%q!$$#t),/%#x%+62%)-(!,s%+#%+62%t2-+%#x%+62%w)((),/s#,%0)$*7-%"7,*+)#,@%+#%!((#t

'$#v)-)#,%#x%+t#%t2-+u#7,s%+$!xx)*%(!,2-%#,%�$22�2(!,s%�!|%+#%+62%t2-+%#x%+62

w)((),/s#,%0)$*7-%"7,*+)#,�

#%.$#v)-)#,%#x%!,%),x#$1!(%'2s2-+$)!,%$2x7/2%*$#--),/%!+%+62%t2-+2$,%-)+2%!**2--�

#%.$#v)-)#,%#x%!%-6!$2s%*|*(2�x##+t!|%),+#%+62%-)+2%x$#1%+62%t2-+2$,%-)+2%!**2--

+#t!$s-%+62%'$#'#-2s%x##s%$2+!)(%-+#$2%!,s%+6$22%,#,3x##s%$2+!)(%7,)+-�

Page 121



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

#%<$!EE)*%-)/,!(%+)1),/-%!,F%#'2$!+)#,-%G

#%;2H)2I%()/6+),/%!,F%+62%H)-)J)()+K%#E%-)/,-%!,F%$#!F%1!$L),/-%!+%!,F%),%+62

-7$$#7,F),/%#E%M)((),/F#,%0)$*7-%"7,*+)#,%N2O+2,+%#E%$2H)2I%+#%J2%!/$22F%I)+6%+62

0#7,*)(P-%M)/6I!K-%=,/),22$Q%!,F%)1'(212,+%I#$L-%$2R7)$2F%JK%+62%0#7,*)(G%

#%.$#H)F2%*!$$)!/2I!K%!,F%E##+I!K%$2-7$E!*),/@%!,+)3-L)F%-7$E!*),/@%!,F%7'/$!F2

'2F2-+$)!,%)-(!,F-%!,F%$#!F%1!$L),/-%N2O+2,+%#E%I#$L-%+#%J2%!/$22F%I)+6%+62

0#7,*)(P-%M)/6I!K-%=,/),22$QG%

#%S26)*(2%!*+7!+2F%-)/,-%!,F%$#!F%1!$L),/-%+#%2,E#$*2%+62%T81'6%-'22F%()1)+%#,

U$22V2(!,F%W!K%NI2-+J#7,FQX%

#%;2H)-2F%+$!EE)*%1#F2((),/%#E%+62%6)/6I!K%,2+I#$L%N2O+2,+%+#%J2%!''$#H2F%JK%+62

0#7,*)(P-

M)/6I!K-%=,/),22$%+#%J2%-7J1)++2F%+#%!,F%!''$#H2F%),%I$)+),/%JK%+62%0#7,*)(

J2E#$2%*#112,*212,+%#E%+62%F2H2(#'12,+%!,F%!,K%I#$L-%$2!-#,!J(K%$2R7)$2F%JK

+62%0#7,*)(%+#%J2%*#1'(2+2F%J2E#$2%#**7'!+)#,%#E%+62%F2H2(#'12,+G

#%0#,+$)J7+)#,%+#%$2!(%+)12%),E#$1!+)#,%-K-+21%!+%J7-%-+#'-%'$)#$%+#

*#112,*212,+G

#%0#,-+$7*+)#,%B#/)-+)*-%.(!,%N0B.Q%+#%),*(7F2%NJ7+%,#+%()1)+2F%+#QY%

%%%%%Z%0#,-+$7*+)#,%+$!EE)*%/2,2$!+)#,%JK%F2H2(#'12,+%'6!-2G

%%%%%Z%&**2--%$#7+2-G

%%%%%Z%0#,+$!*+#$%'!$L),/G

%%%%%Z%[2()H2$)2-%+#%!H#)F%6)/6I!K%,2+I#$L%'2!L%6#7$-%!,F%+$!EE)*%-2,-)+)H2%6#7$-G

%%%%%Z%0#,-+$7*+)#,%-+!EE%+$!H2(%'(!,G

%%%%%Z% 2!-7$2-%+#%1!,!/2%(#*!()-2F%'$)#$)+)2-X

#%0#!*6%-+#'%2,6!,*212,+-%#,%U$22V2(!,F%W!K%

N))QX%.7J()*%<$!,-'#$+%C,E$!-+$7*+7$2Y%&%E),!,*)!(%*#,+$)J7+)#,%),%+62%-71%#E

\448@888@%J2),/%!,%!,,7!(%*#,+$)J7+)#,%#E%\:8@888%+#I!$F-%)1'$#H212,+-%+#%J7-

-2$H)*2-%E#$%!%'2$)#F%#E%]%K2!$-%!,F%4%J7-%-+#'%7'/$!F2-%!+%\98@888%2!*6X

N)))QX%<$!H2(%.(!,X%

N)HQX%&EE#$F!J(2%M#7-),/Y%9]̂ %#E%+62%-*6212@%JK%6!J)+!J(2%$##1@%+#%J2%F2()H2$2F%!-

&EE#$F!J(2%M#7-),/X%

NHQX%_#,2%#E%+62%1!$L2+%6#7-),/%I)((%J2%#**7')2F%7,+)(%988̂ %#E%+62%!EE#$F!J(2

6#7-),/%)-%F2()H2$2FX

NH)QX%0#,-+$7*+)#,%<$!),),/Y%2)+62$%!%*#,-+$7*+)#,%+$!),),/%-*6212%F2()H2$2F%F7$),/

+62%*#,-+$7*+)#,%'6!-2%#E%+62%F2H2(#'12,+%#$%!%E),!,*)!(%*#,+$)J7+)#,%-2*7$2F

2R7!(%+#%+62%E#$17(!%!-%*#,+!),2F%),%+62%?.[%N\4@]88%E#$%2H2$K%\91%J7)(F%*#-+%̀

N+#+!(%/$#--%E(##$%!$2!a5@48814%O%\59@b5]Q%c%+#+!(%*#,+$)J7+)#,QX%

NH))QX%B!,F-*!'2%?*$22,),/%!,F%=*#(#/)*!(% )+)/!+)#,Y%!%E),!,*)!(%*#,+$)J7+)#,%),

+62%-71%#E%\4]4@T8dXddX%

NH)))QX%&)$%e7!()+KY%!%E),!,*)!(%*#,+$)J7+)#,%),%+62%-71%#E%\4]@888X

N)OQX%0!$J#,%U7,FY%!%*#,+$)J7+)#,%#E%\988@d88%E#$%!%*!$J#,%E7,F%+#%1!L2%7'%E#$%+62

-6#$+E!((%E#$%+6)-%F2H2(#'12,+%!,F%+#%1!L2%)+%'#()*K%*#1'()!,+X

NOQX%%.$#"2*+% !,!/212,+%!,F% #,)+#$),/%U22Y%!%*#,+$)J7+)#,%2R7!(%+#%]̂ %#E%+62

+#+!(%*!-6%*#,+$)J7+)#,%+#%2,!J(2%+62%1!,!/212,+%!,F%1#,)+#$),/%#E%+62%$2-7(+),/

!/$2212,+X

TX%<6!+%#EE)*2$-%J2%!7+6#$)-2F%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,F%!/$22%+62%F2+!)(2F%+2$1-%#E%+62

'$#'#-2F%!/$2212,+X

:X%CE%+62%!J#H2%?2*+)#,%98b%!/$2212,+%6!-%,#+%J22,%E),!()-2F%I)+6),%b%1#,+6-@%+62,

+62%!''()*!+)#,%)-%+#%J2%$2E2$$2F%J!*L%+#%+62%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%E#$%F2+2$1),!+)#,X

]X%<6!+%-7J"2*+%+#%+62%!J#H2@%+62%!''()*!+)#,%J2%F2E2$$2F%E#$%+62%F2+2$1),!+)#,%JK

Page 122



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

EFGI

EFGHJ

K7+(),2%<)12%B)1)+

K7+(),2%;2-2$L2M% !++2$-

<$22%+#%N2%$2+!),2M

OPQ%RQSQTUVWQXY%PQZQ[\%VQZW]YYQR%̂P_TT%[Q̀]X%Q]YPQZ%[QaUZQ%YPQ%QbV]Z_Y]UX%Ua%YPZQQ%\Q_Ẑ
aZUW%YPQ%R_YQ%Ua%YP]̂%VQZW]̂̂]UXc%UZ%[QaUZQ%YPQ%QbV]Z_Y]UX%Ua%YdU%\Q_Ẑ%aZUW%YPQ%R_YQ%Ua
_VVZUS_T%Ua%YPQ%T_̂Y%Ua%YPQ%ZQ̂QZSQR%W_YYQẐ%YU%[Q%_VVZUSQRc%dP]ePQSQZ%]̂%YPQ%T_YQZf

EFgGhi
OU%eUWVT\%d]YP%GQeY]UX%jI%Ua%YPQ%OUdX%_XR%kUlXYZ\%mT_XX]X̀%geY%HjjJ%nĝ%gWQXRQRof

pQY_]T̂%Ua%YPQ%_VVQ_Z_XeQc%nPQZQ]X_aYQZ%e_TTQR%qYPQ%ZQ̂QZSQR%W_YYQZqo%̂P_TT%[Q%̂l[W]YYQR%YU
YPQ%rUe_T%mT_XX]X̀%glYPUZ]Y\%[QaUZQ%YPQ%QbV]Z\%Ua%YPZQQ%\Q_Ẑ%aZUW%YPQ%R_YQ%Ua%YP]̂
VQZW]̂̂]UX%_XR%_VVZUSQR%]X%dZ]Y]X̀%[QaUZQ%_X\%RQSQTUVWQXY%[Q̀]X̂f%OPQ%̂l[W]YYQR
RQY_]T̂%̂P_TT%_T̂U%]XeTlRQ%RQY_]T̂%Uas
n]o%%%gX\%VP_̂]X̀%aUZ%YPQ%RQSQTUVWQXY
n]]o%%pQY_]T̂%Ua%_TT%W_YQZ]_T̂%_XR%QbYQZX_T%̂lZa_eQ̂c%]XeTlR]X̀%RQY_]T̂%Ua%[_TeUX]Q̂%
n]]]o%pQY_]T̂%̂PUlTR%]XeTlRQ%]XaUZW_Y]UX%ZQT_Y]X̀%YU%W_tQc%VZURleYuY\VQc%eUTUlZ%_XR
VPUYÙZ_VP̂u]W_̀Q̂f

OPQ%RQSQTUVWQXY%̂P_TT%[Q%eUX̂YZleYQR%]X%_eeUZR_XeQ%d]YP%YPQ%_VVZUSQR%RQY_]T̂%_XR%[Q
ZQY_]XQR%_̂%̂lePf%%

EFgGhi
OU%eUWVT\%d]YP%GQeY]UX̂%jH%_XR%jI%Ua%YPQ%OUdX%_XR%kUlXYZ\%mT_XX]X̀%geY%HjjJ%nĝ
gWQXRQRof

OZQQ̂c%PQR̀Q̂%_XR%̂PZl[̂%̂PUdX%YU%[Q%ZQY_]XQR%UX%YPQ%_VVZUSQR%VT_X%̂P_TT%XUY%[Q
R_W_̀QRc%lVZUUYQRc%aQTTQRc%TUVVQR%UZ%YUVVQR%d]YPUlY%YPQ%VZ]UZ%dZ]YYQX%eUX̂QXY%Ua%YPQ
rUe_T%mT_XX]X̀%glYPUZ]Y\f%va%_X\%ZQY_]XQR%YZQQc%PQR̀Q%UZ%̂PZl[%]̂%ZQWUSQR%UZ%̂QSQZQT\
R_W_̀QR%RlZ]X̀%eUX̂YZleY]UXc%UZ%]̂%aUlXR%YU%[Q%̂QZ]Ul̂T\%R]̂Q_̂QR%UZ%R\]X̀%_XUYPQZ%YZQQc
PQR̀Q%UZ%̂PZl[%̂P_TT%[Q%VT_XYQR%_Y%YPQ%̂_WQ%VT_eQ%UZc%]a%VT_XY]X̀%]X%YPQ%̂_WQ%VT_eQ%dUlTR
TQ_SQ%YPQ%XQd%YZQQc%PQR̀Q%UZ%̂PZl[%̂l̂eQVY][TQ%YU%R]̂Q_̂Qc%YPQX%YPQ%VT_XY]X̀%̂PUlTR%[Q%]X
_%VÛ]Y]UX%YU%[Q%a]ẐY%_̀ZQQR%]X%dZ]Y]X̀%d]YP%YPQ%rUe_T%mT_XX]X̀%glYPUZ]Y\%_XR%̂P_TT%[Q%Ua%_
]̂wQ%_XR%̂VQe]Q̂%YU%[Q%_̀ZQQR%]X%dZ]Y]X̀%[\%YPQ%rUe_T%mT_XX]X̀%glYPUZ]Y\%_XR%̂P_TT%[Q
VT_XYQR%]X%YPQ%a]ẐY%VT_XY]X̀%̂Q_̂UX%aUTTUd]X̀%YPQ%eUWVTQY]UX%Ua%YPQ%RQSQTUVWQXY%UZ%YPQ
UeelV_Y]UX%Ua%YPQ%[l]TR]X̀ ĉ%dP]ePQSQZ%]̂%YPQ%Q_ZT]QZf%xPQZQ%R_W_̀Q%]̂%TQ̂ %̂̂QSQZQc%_
êPQRlTQ%Ua%ZQWQR]_T%dUZt̂%XQeQ̂ _̂Z\%YU%_WQT]UZ_YQ%YPQ%QaaQeY%Ua%R_W_̀Q%[\%YZQQ
l̂Z̀QZ\c%aQQR]X̀%UZ%̀ZUlXRdUZt%̂P_TT%[Q%_̀ZQQR%]X%dZ]Y]X̀%d]YP%YPQ%rUe_T%mT_XX]X̀
glYPUZ]Y\f%iQd%VT_XY]X̀%̂PUlTR%eUWVT\%d]YP%yG%zjz{%nHjjIo%|ilẐQZ\%GYUetc%m_ZY%Hc
GVQe]a]e_Y]UX%aUZ%OZQQ̂%_XR%GPZl[̂|%
EQWQR]_T%dUZt% P̂UlTR%[Q%e_ZZ]QR%UlY%YU%yG%yG%zjj}sIJHJ%|OZQQ%dUZt%~
EQeUWWQXR_Y]UX̂|%_XR%yG%��I}%nHj}jo%|kURQ%Ua%mZ_eY]eQ%aUZ%�QXQZ_T%r_XR̂e_VQ
hVQZ_Y]UX̂%nFbeTlR]X̀%�_ZR%GlZa_eQ̂o|f%OPQ%_̀ZQQR%dUZt%̂P_TT%[Q%eUWVTQYQR%]X%YPQ%a]ẐY
VT_XY]X̀%̂Q_̂UX%aUTTUd]X̀%YPQ%eUWVTQY]UX%Ua%YPQ%RQSQTUVWQXY%UZ%YPQ%UeelV_Y]UX%Ua%YPQ
[l]TR]X̀ ĉ%dP]ePQSQZ%]̂%YPQ%Q_ZT]QZf

9

4

�

�2!M%#�%.(!,,),/@%�$22,%?'!*2-%!,M%07(+7$2%7,M2$%M2(2/!+2M%'#�2$-%+#%!''$#L2

+62%!''()*!+)#,@%-7N"2*+%+#%+62%*#1'(2+)#,%#�%(2/!(%!/$2212,+�-�%7,M2$%?2*+)#,%98�

#�%+62%<#�,%!,M%0#7,+$�%.(!,,),/%&*+%9��8%!,M%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#�2$-%�)+6%+62

!''()*!,+�

��%<6!+%)�%+62%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#L2M@%+62%�#((#�),/%*#,M)+)#,-%N2%!++!*62M�

Page 123



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHH

EFGHI

EFGHJ

.(!K%&$2!%'$#L)-)#,%#M%N2+!)(-

?7-+!),!O(2%P!+2$% !,!/212,+%Q*6!,/2N%M$#1%?AR?S

?#7,N%C,-7(!+)#,

EFTGUV
WX%YZ[\]Y%̂_̀ %̂̂_Y%̂]YY[%̀Za%X̂_Y]%bYcŶ̀ d̂XZ%eXẐdZ\Y%̂X%f̀ gY%̀%b̀h\̀ihY%eXẐ]di\̂dXZ%̂X
_̂Y%̀fYZd̂j%Xk%̂_Y%̀]Ỳ%dZ%̀eeX]àZeY%ld̂_%mXhdej%nFop%qdhhdZcaXZ%rXèh%sh̀Zt%s̀ ]̂%WlX
G̀bYa%uvs%sXhdedY[%wVXbYfiY]%xyHxz%̀Za%̂X%eXfmhj%ld̂_%GYêdXZ%H{J%Xk%̂_Y%WXlZ%̀Za
|X\Ẑ]j%sh̀ZZdZc%Tê%H{{y}

VX%aYbYhXmfYẐ%[_̀hh%eXffYZeY%\Ẑdh%aŶ̀ dh[%Xk%mh̀j%̀]Ỳ[%kX]%e_dha]YZ%kX]%Ỳe_%ihXeg
_̀bY%iYYZ%[\ifd̂̂Ya%̂X%̀Za%̀mm]XbYa%dZ%l]d̂dZc%ij%̂_Y%rXèh%sh̀ZZdZc%T\̂_X]d̂j}
W_Y]Ỳk̂Y]~%̂_Y%mh̀j%̀]Ỳ[%[_̀hh%iY%m]XbdaYa%m]dX]%̂X%̂_Y%Xee\m̀ d̂XZ%Xk%̀Zj%\Zd̂%ld̂_dZ%̂_Y
]YhYb̀Ẑ%ihXeg%̀Za%f̀ dẐ̀ dZYa%kX]%̂_d[%m\]mX[Y}

EFTGUV
WX%YZ[\]Y%̂_̀ %̂̂_Y%aYbYhXmfYẐ%f̀ gY[%̀aY�\̀ Ŷ%m]Xbd[dXZ%Xk%e_dha]YZ�[%mh̀j%[m̀eY%dZ
èeX]àZeY%ld̂_%sXhdej%EH%qdhhdZcaXZ%rXèh%sh̀Zt%s̀ ]̂%WlX%G̀bYa%uvs%sXhdedY[
wVXbYfiY]%xyHxz%̀Za%rXZaXZ%sh̀Z%w�\hj%xyHHz%sXhdej%o}H�}

VX%aYbYhXmfYẐ%̀mm]XbYa%ij%̂_d[%mY]fd[[dXZ%[_̀hh%iY%eXffYZeYa%\Ẑdh%̀%[e_YfY%kX]%̂_Y
m]Xbd[dXZ%Xk%[\[̂̀ dZ̀ihY%l̀ Ŷ]%f̀ Z̀cYfYẐ%_̀[%iYYZ%[\ifd̂̂Ya%̂X%̀Za%̀mm]XbYa%dZ
l]d̂dZc%ij%̂_Y%rXèh%sh̀ZZdZc%T\̂_X]d̂j}%%W_Y%[e_YfY%[_̀hh%ehỲ]hj%aYfXZ[̂]̀ Ŷ%̂_̀^
[\[̂̀ dZ̀ihY%a]̀dZ̀cY%[j[̂Yf[%wGuvGz%_̀bY%iYYZ%dZeX]mX]̀Ŷa%dẐX%̂_Y%aY[dcZ[%Xk%̂_Y
aYbYhXmfYẐ}%%W_Y%[e_YfY%[_̀hh%ehỲ]hj%aYfXZ[̂]̀ Ŷ%_Xl%d̂%kXhhXl[%̂_Y%[̂]̀ Ŷcj%[Ŷ%X\̂%dZ
_̂Y%̀mm]XbYa%�hXXa%Ed[g%T[[Y[[fYẐ%̀Za%G\]k̀eY%�`̂Y]%v]̀dZ̀cY%Ĝ]̀ Ŷcj~%̀Za
dZeX]mX]̀Ŷ[%[\[̂̀ dZ̀ihY%\]ìZ%a]̀dZ̀cY%dZ%̀eeX]àZeY%ld̂_%̂_Y%_dY]̀]e_j%[Ŷ%X\̂%dZ
sXhdej%I}HI%Xk%̂_Y%rXZaXZ%sh̀Z%̀Za%ldhht

d}%%m]XbdaY%aŶ̀ dh[%Xk%̂_Y%[\]k̀eY%l̀ Ŷ]%aY[dcZ%dZeh\adZc%̀hh%GuvG%kỲ \̂]Y[%̀Za%_Xl%d̂%ldhh
iY%dfmhYfYẐYa%̂X%YZ[\]Y%ZX%dZe]Ỳ[Y%dZ%khXXa%]d[g%k]Xf%eXffYZeYfYẐ%Xk%eXZ[̂]\êdXZ
Z̀a%a\]dZc%̀Zj%m_̀[Ya%̀mm]X̀e_%̂X%i\dhadZc}
dd}%m]XbdaY%dZkX]f̀ d̂XZ%̀iX\̂%̂_Y%aY[dcZ%[̂X]f%mY]dXa%̀Za%dẐYZ[d̂j~%̂_Y%fŶ_Xa%YfmhXjYa
X̂%aYh̀j%̀Za%eXẐ]Xh%̂_Y%[\]k̀eY%l̀ Ŷ]%ad[e_̀]cYa%k]Xf%̂_Y%[d̂Y%̀Za%̂_Y%fỲ[\]Y[%̂̀gYZ
X̂%m]YbYẐ%mXhh\̂dXZ%Xk%̂_Y%]YeYdbdZc%c]X\Zal̀ Ŷ]%̀Za�X]%[\]k̀eY%l̀ Ŷ][�%
ddd}%dZeh\aY%̀%̂dfŶ̀ ihY%kX]%d̂[%dfmhYfYẐ̀ d̂XZ�%̀Za%
db}%m]XbdaY%̀%f̀ Z̀cYfYẐ%̀Za%f̀ dẐYZ̀ZeY%mh̀Z%kX]%̂_Y%hdkŶdfY%Xk%̂_Y%aYbYhXmfYẐ
l_de_%[_̀hh%dZeh\aY%̂_Y%̀]]̀ZcYfYẐ[%kX]%̀aXm̂dXZ%ij%̀Zj%m\ihde%̀\̂_X]d̂j%X]%[̂̀ \̂̂X]j
\ZaY]̂̀gY]%̀ Za%̀ Zj%X̂_Y]%̀ ]]̀ZcYfYẐ[%̂X%[Ye\]Y%̂_Y%XmY]̀d̂XZ%Xk%̂_Y%[e_YfY
_̂]X\c_X\̂%d̂[%hdkŶdfY}%W_Y%[e_YfY%[_̀hh%̀h[X%aYfXZ[̂]̀ Ŷ%̂_Y%\[Y%Xk%fŶ_Xa[%̂X
fdZdfd[Y%̂_Y%\[Y%Xk%mX̂̀ ihY%l̀ Ŷ]%̂_]X\c_%l̀ Ŷ]%eXhhYêdXZ~%]Y\[Y%̀Za%]YejehdZc%̀Za%ldhht
b}%m]XbdaY%aŶ̀ dh[%Xk%l̀ Ŷ]%eXhhYêdXZ%k̀edhd̂dY[%̂X%èm̂\]Y%Y�eY[[%]̀dZl̀ Ŷ]�
bd}%m]XbdaY%aŶ̀ dh[%Xk%_Xl%]̀dZ%̀Za%c]Yj%l̀ Ŷ]%ldhh%iY%]YejehYa%̀Za%]Y\[Ya%dZ%̂_Y
aYbYhXmfYẐ}
W_Y]Ỳk̂Y]%̂_Y%aYbYhXmfYẐ%[_̀hh%iY%dfmhYfYẐYa%̀Za%]Ŷ̀ dZYa�f̀ dẐ̀ dZYa%dZ%̀eeX]àZeY
ld̂_%̂_Y[Y%aŶ̀ dh[%kX]%̀[%hXZc%̀[%̂_Y%aYbYhXmfYẐ%]Yf̀ dZ[%dZ%Y�d[̂YZeY}

EFTGUV
WX%YZ[\]Y%̂_Y%aYbYhXmfYẐ%aXY[%ZX̂%dZe]Ỳ[Y%̂_Y%]d[g%Xk%khXXadZc%dZ%̀eeX]àZeY%ld̂_
sXhdej%UFp%qdhhdZcaXZ%rXèh%sh̀Zt%s̀ ]̂%WlX%G̀bYa%uvs%sXhdedY[%wVXbYfiY]%xyHxz%̀Za
rXZaXZ%sh̀Z%w�\hj%xyHHz%sXhdej%I}Hx}

vYbYhXmfYẐ%[_̀hh%ZX̂%iYcdZ%\Ẑdh%̀%[e_YfY%kX]%m]X̂YêdZc%̂_Y%m]XmX[Ya%aYbYhXmfYẐ
k]Xf%]X̀a%̂]̀kkde~%]̀dh%̂]̀kkde%̀Za%̀d]%̂]̀kkde%ZXd[Y%_̀[%iYYZ%[\ifd̂̂Ya%̂X%̀Za%̀mm]XbYa%dZ

:

�

�

Page 124



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI

EFGHJ

KH

EFGLM

B)N2+)12%O#12-PQ622(*6!)$%A,)+-

=*#(#/R

<$!NN)*%&$$!,/212,+-%3%-7S1)--)#,%#N%T2+!)(-

U)-)S)()+R%?'(!R-%3%.2T2-+$)!,

VWXYXZ[%\]%Ŷ_%̀abcd%edcZZXZ[%fgŶaWXY]h%fdd%VaWij%V̂ Xb̂%kaWl%mcWY%ak%Ŷ_%jb̂_l_%ĵcdd%\_
kgdd]%Xlmd_l_ZY_n%\_kaW_%Ŷ_%n_o_daml_ZY%Xj%abbgmX_n%cZn%Ŷ_W_ckY_W%ĵcdd%\_%W_YcXZ_n
cZn%lcXZYcXZ_n%XZ%[aan%VaWiXZ[%aWn_W%kaW%ja%daZ[%cj%Ŷ_%\gXdnXZ[%W_lcXZj%XZ%gj_h

EFfGpq
ra%_ZjgW_%ŶcY%Ŷ_%cl_ZXY]%ak%Ŷ_%abbgmX_Wj%ak%Ŷ_%mWamaj_n%n_o_daml_ZY%Xj%ZaY
cno_Wj_d]%ckk_bY_n%\]%Wacn%YWckkXbs%WcXd%YWckkXb%cZn%cXW%YWckkXb%ZaXj_%XZ%cbbaWncZb_%VXŶ%madXb]
pFt%KXddXZ[naZ%̀abcd%edcZu%ecWY%rVa%Gco_n%vwe%eadXbX_j%xqao_l\_W%LyHLz%cZn%̀aZnaZ
edcZ%x{gd]%LyHHz%eadXb]%|hHth

fdd%W_jXn_ZYXcd%gZXYj%VXŶXZ%Ŷ_%n_o_daml_ZY%̂_W_\]%cmmWao_n%ĵcdd%\_%\gXdY%XZ%cbbaWncZb_
VXŶ%}̀Xk_YXl_%Kal_j}%GYcZncWnjh%~gWŶ_W%Hy�%ak%Ŷ_%gZXYj%̂_W_\]%cmmWao_n%ĵcdd%\_
n_jX[Z_n%cZn%baZjYWgbY_n%Ya%\_%kgdd]%V̂ __db̂cXW%cbb_jjX\d_%aW%_cjXd]%cncmYc\d_%kaW
W_jXn_ZYj%V̂ a%cW_%V̂ __db̂cXW%gj_Wjs%cj%j_Y%agY%XZ%Ŷ_%�agZbXd}j%Ggmmd_l_ZYcW]%edcZZXZ[
wabgl_ZY%}fbb_jjX\d_%KXddXZ[naZ}h

EFfGpq
ra%_ZjgW_%ŶcY%jgkkXbX_ZY%̂agjXZ[%jYabi%Xj%mWaoXn_n%Ya%l__Y%Ŷ_%Z__nj%ak%nXjc\d_n%cZn
_dn_Wd]%m_amd_%XZ%cbbaWncZb_%VXŶ%̀aZnaZ%edcZ%x{gd]%LyHHz%eadXbX_j%MhHs%MhI%cZn%|hL

qa%n_o_daml_ZY%ĵcdd%Yci_%mdcb_%gZYXd%c%jb̂_l_%Ya%mWaY_bY%cZn%_ẐcZb_%Ŷ_%ZcYgW_
baZj_WocYXaZ%XZY_W_jY%ak%Ŷ_%jXY_%̂cj%\__Z%jg\lXYY_n%Ya%cZn%cmmWao_n%\]%Ŷ_%̀abcd
edcZZXZ[%fgŶaWXY]h

EFfGpq
�Z%aWn_W%Ya%_ZbagWc[_%c%VXn_%nXo_WjXY]%ak%VXdndXk_%aZ%Ŷ_%_�XjYXZ[%j_lX�ZcYgWcd%̂c\XYcY%ak
Ŷ_%jXY_%XZ%cbbaWncZb_%VXŶ%madXb]%F�t%KXddXZ[naZ%̀abcd%edcZu%ecWY%rVa%Gco_n%vwe
eadXbX_j%xqao_l\_W%LyHLzh%cZn%̀aZnaZ%edcZ%x{gd]%LyHHz%eadXb]%|hHJh

w_o_daml_ZY%ĵcdd%ZaY%\_[XZ%gZYXd%n_YcXdj%ak%cdd%YWckkXb%cWWcZ[_l_ZYj%xXZbdgnXZ[%V̂ _W_
cmmWamWXcY_%bcWWXc[_Vc]js%kaaYVc]js%YgWZXZ[%jmcb_s%jck_Y]%jYWXmjs%jX[̂Y%dXZ_j%cY%Wacn
�gZbYXaZjs%i_W\%WcnXXs%bcW%mcWiXZ[%cW_cj%cZn%lcWiXZ[%agY%ak%jmcb_js%dacnXZ[%kcbXdXYX_js
bdajgW_%ak%_�XjYXZ[%cbb_jj%cZn%l_cZj%ak%jgWkcbXZ[z%̂co_%\__Z%jg\lXYY_n%Ya%cZn%cmmWao_n
XZ%VWXYXZ[%\]%Ŷ_%̀abcd%edcZZXZ[%fgŶaWXY]h%%r̂_%cmmWao_n%n_o_daml_ZY%ĵcdd%ZaY%\_
abbgmX_n%gZYXd%cdd%jgb̂%VaWij%̂co_%\__Z%baZjYWgbY_n%XZ%cbbaWncZb_%VXŶ%Ŷ_%cmmWao_n
n_YcXdjh%%r̂_W_ckY_Ws%Ŷ_%mcWiXZ[%cW_cjs%jX[̂Y%dXZ_j%cZn%dacnXZ[%cW_cj%lgjY%\_
m_WlcZ_ZYd]%W_YcXZ_n%cZn%gj_n%kaW%Za%aŶ_W%mgWmaj_%cY%cZ]%YXl_h%wXjc\d_n%mcWiXZ[%\c]j
ĵcdd%\_%c%lXZXlgl%ak%�hIl%daZ[%\]%Mh�l%VXn_s%aW%cY%d_cjY%Mhyl%VXn_%V̂ _W_%YVa%cn�cb_ZY
\c]j%lc]%ĵcW_%cZ%gZdacnXZ[%cW_ch

EFfGpq
ra%_ZjgW_%m_n_jYWXcZ%cZn%o_̂XbgdcW%jck_Y]%cZn%baZo_ZX_Zb_%cZn%Ya%_ZjgW_%cn_�gcY_%akk�
jYW__Y%mcWiXZ[s%cZn%dacnXZ[%kcbXdXYX_j%XZ%balmdXcZb_%VXŶ%eadXb]%f�H�%ak%Ŷ_%cnamY_n
KXddXZ[naZ%vZXYcW]%w_o_daml_ZY%edcZ%Gco_n%eadXbX_j%xG_mY_l\_W%Lyy|z%cZn%�̂ cmY_W%�%ak
Ŷ_%̀aZnaZ%edcZ%h%x{gd]%LyHHzh

r̂_%cbb_jj%kaW%Ŷ_%mWamaj_n%bcW%mcWiXZ[%ĵcdd%\_%mWaoXn_n%VXŶ%Ŷaj_%mcWYj%ak%Lh�l%�
Lh�l%m_n_jYWXcZ%oXjX\XdXY]%jmdc]j%V̂ Xb̂%bcZ%\_%cbballancY_n%VXŶXZ%Ŷ_%jXY_%XZ%\aŶ
nXW_bYXaZj%cZn%ĵcdd%\_%lcXZYcXZ_n%kW__%ak%cdd%a\jYcbd_j%Ya%Ŷ_%oXjX\XdXY]%\_YV__Z%̂_X[̂Yj%ak

5

�

�

98

Page 125



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG

HIJFK

HIJFL

HIJFM

.!$N),/%O#$%P622(*6!)$%Q)-!R(2S%.2#'(2

?2*7$2S%RT%Q2-)/,

U#%O(##S()/6+),/

0#,+!1),!+2S%B!,S

VWMX%YZ[%FWVX%Y\]̂_%̀a_%b_̂_b%]c%̀a_%Y[d]eZeZf%aefagYhW

HIEJij
kZ%̀a_%eZ̀_l_m̀m%]c%aefagYh%YZ[%n_[_m̀leYZ%mYc_̀h%eZ%Yoo]l[YZo_%gèa%n]beoh%Epq
rebbeZf[]Z%s]oYb%tbYZu%tYl̀%vg]%JŶ_[%wxt%t]beoe_m%yj]̂_X\_l%FVGFzW

GV%]c%nYl{eZf%mnYo_m%ygèa%[eX_Zme]Zm%]c%KW|X%}%~WMX%̀]%Ybb]g%c]l%ga__boaYel%̀lYZmc_l%̀]
YZ[%cl]X%̀a_%me[_%]c%oYlz%maYbb%\_%l_m_l̂_[%_}ob�mê_bh%c]l%n_]nb_%�meZf%ga__boaYelm%YZ[
ob_Ylbh%XYl{_[%Ym%Ybb]oỲ_[%̀]%̀a_%l_b_̂YZ̀%ga__boaYel%Yoo_mme\b_%�ZèW%%J�oa%nYl{eZf
mnYo_m%maYbb%\_%mè_[%eZ%ob]m_%nl]}eXèh%̀]%̀a_%Z_Yl_m̀%Yoo_mme\b_%\�eb[eZf%_Z̀lYZo_%gaeoa
maYbb%\_%ob_Ylbh%mefZn]m̀_[%YZ[%[l]nn_[%{_l\m%nl]̂e[_[%cl]X%̀a_%oYl%nYl{%̀]%̀a_
n_[_m̀leYZ%Yl_YW%va_m_%nYl{eZf%mnYo_m%maYbb%\_%nl]̂e[_[%nle]l%̀]%̀a_%]oo�nỲe]Z%]c%̀a_
[_̂_b]nX_Z̀%eZ%Yoo]l[YZo_%gèa%̀a_%�]�Zoeb�m%Y[]ǹ_[%oYl%nYl{eZf%m̀YZ[Yl[m%YZ[%[_̀Yebm
]̀%\_%m�\Xè̀_[%̀]%YZ[%Ynnl]̂_[%\h%̀a_%s]oYb%tbYZZeZf%E�̀a]lèhW%va_l_Yc̀_l�%̀a_m_
cYoebèe_m%maYbb%\_%n_lXYZ_Z̀bh%l_̀YeZ_[W

HIEJij
v]%_Zm�l_%̀aỲ%n_]nb_%eZ%ga__boaYelm%Yl_%nl]̂e[_[%gèa%Y[_��Ỳ_%oYl%nYl{eZf%YZ[
o]Ẑ_Ze_Z̀%Yoo_mm%̀]%\�eb[eZf%_Z̀lYZo_m%eZ%Yoo]l[YZo_%gèa%n]beoh%EpGL%]c%̀a_%rebbeZf[]Z
s]oYb%tbYZu%tYl̀%vg]%JŶ_[%wxt%t]beoe_m%yj]̂_X\_l%FVGFzW

va_%[g_bbeZfymz%maYbb%Yoae_̂_%�J_o�l_[%\h%x_mefZ�%Yool_[èỲe]Z%YgYl[_[%\h%̀a_
rebbeZf[]Z%p_̀l]n]bèYZ%t]beo_%�leX_%tl_̂_Z̀e]Z%x_mefZ%E[̂em_l%y�txEz%]Z%\_aYbc%]c%̀a_
Emm]oeỲe]Z%]c%�ae_c%t]beo_%icceo_lm%yE�tizW%j]%[g_bbeZf%maYbb%\_%]oo�ne_[%�Z̀eb
Yool_[èỲe]Z%aYm%\__Z%Yoae_̂_[W

HIEJij
kZ%n�lm�YZo_%]c%̀a_%�]�Zoeb�m%[�̀h%�Z[_l%m_òe]Z%Gq%]c%̀a_%�leX_%YZ[%xem]l[_l%Eò%G��|
]̀%o]Zme[_l%oleX_%YZ[%[em]l[_l%eXnbeoỲe]Zm%eZ%_}oemeZf%èm%nbYZZeZf%c�Zòe]Zm�%̀]%nl]X]̀_
à_%g_bb%\_eZf%]c%̀a_%Yl_Y%eZ%n�lm�YZo_%]c%̀a_%�]�Zoeb�m%n]g_lm%�Z[_l%m_òe]Z%F%]c%̀a_
s]oYb%�]̂_lZX_Z̀%Eò%FVVV�%̀]%l_cb_ò%̀a_%f�e[YZo_%o]Z̀YeZ_[%eZ%̀a_%�]�Zoeb�m%Jt�%]Z
�]XX�Zèh%JYc_̀h%�h%x_mefZ%YZ[%̀]%_Zm�l_%̀a_%[_̂_b]nX_Z̀%nl]̂e[_m%Y%mYc_%YZ[%m_o�l_
_Ẑel]ZX_Z̀%eZ%Yoo]l[YZo_%gèa%s]Z[]Z%tbYZ%y��bh%FVGGz%t]beoe_m%qWG%YZ[%qW~W

j]%cb]][befàeZf%]l%]̀a_l%c]lX%]c%_}̀_lZYb%befàeZf%maYbb%\_%eZm̀Ybb_[%�Zb_mm%è%em%eZ
Yoo]l[YZo_%gèa%[_̀Yebm%gaeoa%aŶ_%nl_̂e]�mbh%\__Z%m�\Xè̀_[%̀]%YZ[%Ynnl]̂_[%eZ%glèeZf
\h%̀a_%s]oYb%tbYZZeZf%E�̀a]lèhW%J�oa%[_̀Yebm%maYbb%eZob�[_%b]oỲe]Z�%a_efà�%̀hn_%YZ[
[el_òe]Z%]c%befà%m]�lo_m%YZ[%eZ̀_Zmèh%]c%ebb�XeZỲe]ZW%EZh%befàeZf%̀aỲ%em%m]%eZm̀Ybb_[%maYbb
Z]̀%̀a_l_Yc̀_l%\_%Yb̀_l_[%gèa]�̀%̀a_%nle]l%o]Zm_Z̀%eZ%glèeZf%]c%̀a_%s]oYb%tbYZZeZf
E�̀a]lèh%]̀a_l%̀aYZ%c]l%l]�̀eZ_%XYeZ̀_ZYZo_%gaeoa%[]_m%Z]̀%oaYZf_%èm%[_̀YebmW

HIEJij
v]%mYc_f�Yl[%̀a_%YX_Zèh%]c%m�ll]�Z[eZf%nl]n_l̀e_m%YZ[%̀]%nl]̀_ò%̀a_%_o]b]feoYb%̂Yb�_%]c
à_%Yl_Y%eZ%Yoo]l[YZo_%gèa%n]beoe_m%�IG~�%I�~%YZ[%iIG%rebbeZf[]Z%s]oYb%tbYZu%tYl̀%vg]
JŶ_[%wxt%t]beoe_m%yj]̂_X\_l%FVGFzW

yez%va_%[_̂_b]nX_Z̀%a_l_\h%n_lXè̀_[%maYbb%Z]̀%o]XX_Zo_%�Z̀eb%Y%moa_X_%̀]%[_Yb%gèa
o]Z̀YXeZỲe]Z%aYm%\__Z%m�\Xè̀_[%eZ%Yoo]l[YZo_%gèa%̀a_%J�nnb_X_Z̀Ylh%tbYZZeZf
��e[YZo_%]Z%sYZ[%�]Z̀YXeZỲe]Z%YZ[%Ynnl]̂_[%\h%̀a_%s]oYb%tbYZZeZf%E�̀a]lèh%ystEzW

99

94

9�

9:

Page 126



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH &**#$I!,*2%J)+6%&''$#K2I%.(!,-

LMN%OPMNQN%OMRSS%TUPSVWN%RSS%XY%ZMN%YXSSX[TU\%QNROV]NO%VUSNOO%ZMN%̂_̀ %WTOaNUONO%[TZM
RUb%OVPM%]NcVT]NQNUZ%OaNPTYTPRSSb%RUW%TU%[]TZTU\d
eRf%̀%WNOghZXa%OZVWb%PR]]TNW%XVZ%ib%R%PXQaNZNUZ%aN]OXU%ZX%PMR]RPZN]TON%ZMN%OTZN%RUW
a]XjTWN%TUYX]QRZTXU%XU%ZMN%MTOZX]b%XY%ZMN%OTZNkOV]]XVUWTU\%R]NR%RUW%ZX%TWNUZTYb%RUW
NjRSVRZN%RSS%aXZNUZTRS%OXV]PNO%XY%PXUZRQTURZTXU%RUW%TQaRPZO%XU%SRUW%RUW%[RZN]%RUW%RSS
XZMN]%TWNUZTYTNW%]NPNaZX]O%]NSNjRUZ%ZX%ZMN%OTZNl
eif%̀%OTZN%TUjNOZT\RZTXUm%TUPSVWTU\%[MN]N%]NSNjRUZ%OXTSm%OXTS%\ROm%OV]YRPN%RUW%\]XVUW[RZN]
ORQaSTU\m%ZX\NZMN]%[TZM%ZMN%]NOVSZO%XY%RURSbOTO%RUW%]TOg%ROONOOQNUZ%OMRSS%iN%PR]]TNW%XVZ
ib%R%OVTZRiSb%cVRSTYTNW%RUW%RPP]NWTZNW%PXUOVSZRUZkPXUZ]RPZX]n%LMN%]NaX]Z%OMXVSW%RSOX
PSNR]Sb%TWNUZTYb%RSS%]TOgOm%STQTZRZTXUO%RUW%]NPXQQNUWRZTXUO%YX]%]NQNWTRS%QNROV]NO%ZX%QRgN
ZMN%OTZN%OVTZRiSN%YX]%ZMN%a]XaXONW%VONn
ePf%̀%[]TZZNU%QNZMXW%OZRZNQNUZ%a]XjTWTU\%WNZRTSO%XY%ZMN%]NQNWTRZTXU%OPMNQN%RUW%MX[%ZMN
PXQaSNZTXU%XY%ZMN%]NQNWTRS%[X]gO%[TSS%iN%jN]TYTNW%OMRSS%iN%R\]NNW%TU%[]TZTU\%[TZM%ZMN%̂_̀
a]TX]%ZX%PXQQNUPNQNUZn

eTTf%oY%WV]TU\%WNjNSXaQNUZ%X]%[X]gO%PXUZRQTURZTXU%UXZ%RWW]NOONW%TU%ZMN%OViQTZZNW
]NQNWTRZTXU%OPMNQN%TO%TWNUZTYTNWm%RU%RWWNUWVQ%ZX%ZMN%]NQNWTRZTXU%OPMNQN%QVOZ%iN
R\]NNW%[TZM%ZMN%̂_̀ %a]TX]%ZX%TQaSNQNUZRZTXUl%RUW

eTTTf%̀SS%[X]gO%[MTPM%YX]Q%aR]Z%XY%ZMN%]NQNWTRZTXU%OPMNQN%OMRSS%iN%PXQaSNZNW%RUW%R
jN]TYTPRZTXU%]NaX]Z%OViQTZZNW%ZX%ZMN%pXVUPTSqO%FUjT]XUQNUZRS%_]XZNPZTXU%rUTZ%iNYX]N%RUb
aR]Z%XY%ZMN%WNjNSXaQNUZ%TO%XPPVaTNW%X]%i]XV\MZ%TUZX%VON%VUSNOO%ZMN%̂_̀ %WTOaNUONO%[TZM
RUb%OVPM%]NcVT]NQNUZ%OaNPTYTPRSSb%RUW%TU%[]TZTU\n

EF̀ Gst%
LX%NUOV]N%ZMRZ%]TOgO%Y]XQ%SRUW%PXUZRQTURZTXU%ZX%ZMN%YVZV]N%VON]O%XY%ZMN%SRUW%RUW
UNT\MiXV]TU\%SRUW%R]N%QTUTQTONWm%ZX\NZMN]%[TZM%ZMXON%ZX%PXUZ]XSSNW%[RZN]Om%a]XaN]Zb%RUW
NPXSX\TPRS%ObOZNQO%RUW%ZMN%WNjNSXaQNUZ%PRU%iN%PR]]TNW%XVZ%ORYNSb%[TZMXVZ%VURPPNaZRiSN
]TOgO%ZX%[X]gN]Om%UNT\MiXV]O%RUW%XZMN]%XYYOTZN%]NPNaZX]O%TU%RPPX]WRUPN%[TZM%aXSTPb%sFuu
vTSSTU\WXU%̂XPRS%_SRUd%_R]Z%L[X%GRjNW%rw_%_XSTPTNO%etXjNQiN]%xyuxfn

LMN%WNjNSXaQNUZ%MN]Nib%aN]QTZZNW%OMRSS%UXZ%iN%PR]]TNW%XVZ%NzPNaZ%TU%PXQaSNZN
RPPX]WRUPN%[TZM%ZMN%WNZRTSO%OMX[U%XU%ZMN%OViQTZZNW%aSRUOm%UVQiN]O%
y{y|x%_yh|yu%EF}n%̀
y{y|x%_yh|yx%EF}n%̀
y{y|x%_yh|y|%EF}n%̀
y{y|x%_yh|yH%EF}n%̀
y{y|x%_uh|yu%EF}n%̀
y{y|x%_uh|yx%EF}n%̀
y{y|x%_uh|y|%EF}n%̀
y{y|x%_uh|yH%EF}n%̀
y{y|x%_|h|yu%EF}n%̀
y{y|x%_|h|yx%EF}n%̀
y{y|x%_yh~uu
y{y|x%_yh~uy
y{y|x%_yh~yx
y{y|x%_yh~yy
y{y|x%_yh~yy
y{y|x%_yh~ux
RUW%OMRSS%ZMN]NRYZN]%iN%]NZRTUNWkQRTUZRTUNW%YX]%RO%SXU\%RO%ZMN%WNjNSXaQNUZ%]NQRTUO%TU
NzTOZNUPNn
%

9�

Page 127



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

EFGI

EFGJ

K2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%L)+6%-7''#$+),/%M#*712,+!+)#,

B2N2(-

<$22%.$#+2*+)#,

EFOGPQ
RS%TUVWXT%YZT%[T\T]Ŝ_TUY%̀S_̂ ]aTV%baYZ%YZT%̂XS\aVaSUV%Sc%YZT%da]]aUe[SU%fS̀g]%h]gUi
hgXY%RbS%Gg\T[%jkh%hS]àaTV%lQS\T_mTX%nopnq%gU[%YZT%fSU[SU%h]gU%lrW]s%noppqt

RZT%[T\T]Ŝ_TUY%ZTXTms%̂TX_aYYT[%VZg]]%USY%mT%S̀ Ẁ̂aT[%WUYa]%YZT%cS]]SbaUe%ZgV%mTTU
S̀_̂ ]TYT[%aU%g̀ S̀X[gÙT%baYZ%YZT%V̂T̀acaT[%VŴ ŜXYaUe%̂]gUV%gU[uSX%[S̀W_TUYVi
OX̀ZgTS]Seàg]%kTVvwxgVT[%OVVTVV_TUY
OaX%yWg]aYs%OVVTVV_TUY
ET̂SXY%SU%RXTT%zUV̂T̀YaSUV
xEFFO{%hXTwgVVTVV_TUYV
kgs]aeZY%gU[%GWU]aeZY%ET̂SXY
F̀S]Seàg]%OVVTVV_TUY
hSYgm]T%|gYTX%GYXgYTes
}Xg_TbSXv%RXg\T]%h]gU
h]gUUaUe%GYgYT_TUY
FU\aXSU_TUYg]%QSaVT%OVVTVV_TUY
RXgUV̂SXY%OVVTVV_TUY
}]SS[%EaVv%OVVTVV_TUY
kTVaeU%gU[%Ò T̀VV%GYgYT_TUY
GaYT%GYgYWYSXs%gU[%GaYT%jYa]aYs%GTX\àTV%zU\TVYaegYaSUV
FUTXes%GYgYT_TUY
faeZYaUe%z_̂ g̀Y%OVVTVV_TUY
FU\aXSU_TUYg]%GYgYT_TUY

RZTXTgcYTX%YZT%[T\T]Ŝ_TUY%VZg]]%mT%XTYgaUT[u_gaUYgaUT[%aU%g̀ S̀X[gÙT%baYZ%YZTVT%[TYga]V
cSX%gV%]SUe%gV%YZT%[T\T]Ŝ_TUY%XT_gaUV%aU%T~aVYTÙTt

EFOGPQ
RS%TUVWXT%YZgY%YZT%[T\T]Ŝ_TUY%̀S_̂ ]aTV%baYZ%YZT%Sm�T̀Ya\TV%Sc%XT]T\gUY%hS]àaTV%aU%YZT
fS̀g]%h]gU%gU[%fSU[SU%h]gU%lnoppqt

QS%[T\T]Ŝ_TUY%VZg]]%YgvT%̂]g̀T%WUYa]%̂]gUV%Sc%YZT%VaYT%VZSbaUe%YZT%T~aVYaUe%gU[%̂XŜSVT[
eXSWU[%]T\T]V%gU[%YZT%̂XŜSVT[%caUaVZT[%c]SSX%]T\T]V%Sc%g]]%̂XŜSVT[%mWa][aUeV%Zg\T%mTTU
VWm_aYYT[%YS%gU[%ĝ X̂S\T[%aU%bXaYaUe%ms%YZT%fS̀g]%h]gUUaUe%OWYZSXaYst%GẀZ%]T\T]V%VZg]]%mT
VZSbU%aU%XT]gYaSU%YS%g%ca~T[%gU[%vUSb%[gYW_%̂SaUYt%RZTXTgcYTX%YZT%[T\T]Ŝ_TUY%VZg]]%USY
mT%̀gXXaT[%SWY%SYZTX%YZgU%aU%g̀ S̀X[gÙT%baYZ%YZT%ĝ X̂S\T[%[TYga]Vt

EFOGPQ
RS%TUVWXT%YZgY%YZT%[T\T]Ŝ_TUY%XT]gYTV%VgYaVcg̀YSXa]s%YS%g[�SaUaUe%̂ XŜTXYaTV%aU
g̀ S̀X[gÙT%baYZ%̂S]às%xFp�%da]]aUe[SU%fS̀g]%h]gUi%hgXY%RbS%Gg\T[%jkh%hS]àaTV
lQS\T_mTX%nopnqt

QS%VaYT%̀]TgXgÙT%SX%̀SUVYXẀYaSU%bSXv%VZg]]%YgvT%̂]g̀T%WUYa]%YZT%[TYga]V%Zg\T%mTTU
VWm_aYYT[%YS�%gU[%ĝ X̂S\T[%aU%bXaYaUe%ms�%YZT%fS̀g]%h]gUUaUe%OWYZSXaYs%baYZ%XTV̂T̀Y%YSi

pt%O%_TYZS[%VYgYT_TUY%SWY]aUaUe%YZT%VT�WTÙT%Sc%[T\T]Ŝ_TUY%SU%YZT%VaYT%aÙ]W[aUe
mWa][aUe%bSXvV%gU[%YXTT%̂XSYT̀YaSU%_TgVWXTVt

nt%kTYga]T[%[XgbaUeV%VZSbaUe%YZT%̂SVaYaSU%gU[%YŝT%Sc%cTÙaUe%YS%̂XSYT̀Y%YZT%TUYaXT%XSSY
gXTgVùXSbU%V̂XTg[%Sc%YXTTV�%ZT[eTV%gU[%SYZTX%\TeTYgYaSU%YS%mT%XTYgaUT[%VZg]]%mT

9�

95

9�

Page 128



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH B!,I-*!'),/%J*!$%'!$K),/%D%$2L7-2M*N*(2%-+#$!/2O

PQRSTUUVW%UX%UYV%ZX[\]%̂]\__T_̀%aQUYXbTUc%dXb%\eebXf\]g%hX%PTUV%[]V\b\_[V%iXbjP%Xb
WVfV]XeSV_U%PY\]]%RV%[XSSV_[VW%Q_UT]%UYVPV%Wb\iT_̀P%Y\fV%RVV_%\eebXfVW%\_W%UYV
dV_[T_̀%Y\P%RVV_%VbV[UVW%T_%\[[XbW\_[V%iTUY%UYV%WVU\T]P%\eebXfVWg%k_]VPP%XUYVbiTPV
\̀bVVW%T_%ibTUT_̀%Rc%UYV%ZX[\]%̂]\__T_̀%aQUYXbTUc%PQ[Y%dV_[T_̀%PYXQ]W%RV%\%ST_TSQS
YVT̀YU%Xd%lgm%SVUbVPg

nYVbV\dUVbo%UYV%WVfV]XeSV_U%PY\]]%RV%TSe]VSV_UVW%T_%\[[XbW\_[V%iTUY%UYV%\eebXfVW
WVU\T]Pg%nYV%dV_[T_̀%PY\]]%RV%bVU\T_VW%T_%eXPTUTX_%Q_UT]%WVfV]XeSV_U%TP%[XSe]VUVWg
nYV%\bV\%iTUYT_%UYV%\eebXfVW%ebXUV[UTfV%dV_[T_̀%PY\]]%bVS\T_%Q_WTPUQbRVW%WQbT_̀%UYV
[XQbPV%Xd%UYV%iXbjP%\_W%T_%e\bUT[Q]\b%T_%UYVPV%\bV\Pp
qg\%nYVbV%PY\]]%RV%_X%[Y\_̀VP%T_%̀bXQ_W%]VfV]Pr
qgR%hX%S\UVbT\]P%Xb%e]\_U%PY\]]%RV%PUXbVWr
qg[%hX%RQT]WT_̀P%Xb%UVSeXb\bc%RQT]WT_̀P%PY\]]%RV%VbV[UVW%Xb%PU\UTX_VWg
qgW%hX%S\UVbT\]P%Xb%i\PUV%PY\]]%RV%RQb_Ur%\_Wg
qgV%hX%Wb\T_%bQ_P%Xb%XUYVb%UbV_[YVP%PY\]]%RV%WQ̀%Xb%XUYVbiTPV%[bV\UVWo%iTUYXQU%UYV%ebTXb
ibTUUV_%[X_PV_U%Xd%UYV%ZX[\]%̂]\__T_̀%aQUYXbTUcg

EFaGsh
nX%V_PQbV%UY\U%UbVVP%\_W%XUYVb%fV̀VU\UTX_%[\_%\_W%iT]]%RV%bVU\T_VW%X_%PTUV%\_W%_XU
W\S\̀VW%WQbT_̀%[X_PUbQ[UTX_%iXbj%\_W%UX%V_PQbV%UY\U%UYV%WVfV]XeSV_U%[X_dXbSP%iTUY
eX]T[c%tFuv%wT]]T_̀WX_%ZX[\]%̂]\_p%̂\bU%niX%G\fVW%kx̂ %̂X]T[TVP%yhXfVSRVb%qzlq{g

hX%WVfV]XeSV_U%PY\]]%U\jV%e]\[V%Q_UT]%\%]\_WP[\eV%P[YVSV%Y\P%RVV_%PQRSTUUVW%UX%\_W
\eebXfVW%T_%ibTUT_̀%Rc%UYV%ZX[\]%̂]\__T_̀%aQUYXbTUcg%nYV%P[YVSV%PY\]]%T_[]QWVp%|

lg%%%%xVU\T]P%Xd%GXdU%Z\_WP[\eT_̀
lg\%%̂]\_UT_̀%e]\_P%y\U%_XU%]VPP%UY\_%\%P[\]V%Xd%lplzz{o
lgR%%}bTUUV_%PeV[TdT[\UTX_%Xd%e]\_UT_̀%\_W%[Q]UTf\UTX_%iXbjP%UX%RV%Q_WVbU\jV_o
lg[%%G[YVWQ]V%Xd%e]\_UP%̀TfT_̀%PeV[TVPo%e]\_U%PT~VPo%\_W%ebXeXPVW%_QSRVbP�WV_PTUTVP
iYVbV%\eebXebT\UV
lgW%a%eY\PT_̀%e]\_o%PVUUT_̀%XQU%UYV%XbWVb%\_W%UTST_̀%T_%bV]\UTX_%UX%UYV%WV]TfVbc%Xd%V\[Y
R]X[j%\_W%UYV%XfVb\]]%PTUVo%T_[]QWT_̀%T_UVbTS%]\_WP[\eT_̀%ebXeXP\]P%dXb%Q_[XSe]VUVW
eY\PVP%Xd%UYV%WVfV]XeSV_Ug

qg%xVU\T]P%Xd%w\bW%Z\_WP[\eT_̀
qg\%EVdQPV%GUXb\̀Vo%[XfVbVW%\_W%PV[QbV
qgR%�c[]V%GUXb\̀V%[XfVbVW%\_W%PV[QbV%dXb%lqm%RT[c[]VPg
qg[%�V\_P%Xd%V_[]XPQbV�RXQ_W\bc%UbV\USV_UP
qgW%�\b%̂\bjT_̀%Z\cXQUP%dXb%HH%e\bjT_̀%Pe\[VP
qgV%w\bW%GQbd\[T_̀%�\UVbT\]P
qgd%F�UVb_\]%ZT̀YUT_̀
qg̀%sUYVb%PUbQ[UQbVP%

ug%ZTfT_̀%}\]]P%\_W%EXXdP
ug\%xVU\T]P%Xd%UYV%T_[]QPTX_%Xd%]TfT_̀%i\]]P%\_W%bXXdP
ugR%�QPUTdT[\UTX_%\P%UX%iYc%_X%e\bU%Xd%UYV%WVfV]XeSV_U%[\_%T_[]QWV%]TfT_̀%i\]]P%\_W%bXXdP

�g%xVU\T]P%Xd%Z\_WP[\eV%�\T_UV_\_[V
�g\%Z\_WP[\eV%�\T_UV_\_[V%G[YVWQ]V%dXb%\%ST_TSQS%eVbTXW%Xd%m%cV\bPg
�gR%̂bXeXP\]P%dXb%UYV%bVe]\[VSV_U%Xd%\_c%UbVVo%PYbQRo%Xb%\bV\%Xd%PQbdT_̀�PVVWT_̀%iTUYT_
UYV%]\_WP[\eT_̀%P[YVSV%iYT[Y%WTVP%Xb%T_%UYV%XeT_TX_%Xd%UYV%ZX[\]%̂]\__T_̀%aQUYXbTUc

9�

Page 129



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

?#)(-

&)$%I7!()+J%9

&)$%I7!()+J%4

KLMNOLP%PLQRNSPTU%VWOWXLV%NQ%VRPLWPLVY

ZY%GM[LVSTL%\NQ%]Ô TLOL_̀ẀRN_

aY%F̀[LQ
aYW%bcRP̀R_X%W_V%̂QN̂NPLV%\S_M̀RN_WT%PLQdRMLP%WKNdL%W_V%KLTNe%XQNS_V
aYK%fQN̂NPLV%\R_RP[R_X%TLdLTP%NQ%MN_̀NSQP

g[LQLW\̀LQ%̀[L%VLdLTN̂OL_̀%P[WTT%KL%MWQQRLV%NS̀%W_V%OWR_̀WR_LV%R_%\STT%WMMNQVW_ML%eR̀[
[̀L%Ŵ Q̂NdLV%VL̀WRTPY

hbiGFE
gN%L_PSQL%̀[Ẁ%̀[L%̂QN̂NPLV%VLdLTN̂OL_̀%eRTT%̂QLPLQdL%W_V%L_[W_ML%̀[L%dRPSWT
WOL_R̀RLP%N\%̀[L%TNMWTR̀U%W_V%̂QNdRVL%WVLjSẀL%\WMRTR̀RLP%R_%MNÔ TRW_ML%eR̀[%̂NTRMRLP%kblmn
kbmo%W_V%iplq%rRTTR_XVN_%sNMWT%fTW_t%fWQ̀%geN%GWdLV%uvf%fNTRMRLP%wENdLOKLQ%xylxz
W_V%fNTRMRLP%ZYll%wTRdR_X%eWTTP%W_V%QNN\Pz%W_V%ZYl{%wQL\SPL%P̀NQWXLz%N\%̀[L%sN_VN_%fTW_
w|STU%xyllz

kL\NQL%W_U%̂WQ̀%N\%̀[L%VLdLTN̂OL_̀%RP%NMMŜRLVn%PR̀L%VLQRdLV%PNRTP%W_V%RÔ NQ̀LV%PNRTP
P[WTT%KL%̀LP̀LV%\NQ%M[LORMWT%MN_̀WOR_ẀRN_n%W_V%̀[L%QLPST̀P%N\%̀[RP%̀LP̀R_X%P[WTT%KL
PSKOR̀̀LV%W_V%Ŵ Q̂NdLV%R_%eQR̀R_X%KU%̀[L%sNMWT%fTW__R_X%iS̀[NQR̀UY%iTT%PNRTP%SPLV%\NQ
XWQVL_P%W_V}NQ%TW_VPMŴR_X%̂SQ̂NPLP%P[WTT%KL%MTLW_%W_V%\QLL%N\%MN_̀WOR_ẀRN_Y

hbiGFEt%
gN%L_PSQL%̀[Ẁ%QRP~P%\QNO%TW_V%MN_̀WOR_ẀRN_%̀N%̀[L%\S̀SQL%SPLQP%N\%̀[L%TW_V%W_V
_LRX[KNSQR_X%TW_V%WQL%OR_RORPLVn%̀NXL̀[LQ%eR̀[%̀[NPL%̀N%MN_̀QNTTLV%eẀLQPn%̂QN̂LQ̀U%W_V
LMNTNXRMWT%PUP̀LOP%W_V%̀[L%VLdLTN̂OL_̀%MW_%KL%MWQQRLV%NS̀%PW\LTU%eR̀[NS̀%S_WMML̂ ẀKTL
QRP~P%̀N%eNQ~LQPn%_LRX[KNSQP%W_V%Ǹ[LQ%N\\PR̀L%QLML̂ ǸQP%R_%WMMNQVW_ML%eR̀[%̂NTRMU%Fbll
N\%̀[L%rRTTR_XVN_%sNMWT%fTW_t%fWQ̀%x%�%GWdLV%uvf%fNTRMRLP%wENdLOKLQ%xylxzY

fQRNQ%̀N%̀[L%MNOOL_MLOL_̀%N\%VLdLTN̂OL_̀%W%MN_P̀QSM̀RN_%WRQ%jSWTR̀U%WM̀RN_%̂TW_%P[WTT%KL
PSKOR̀̀LV%̀N%W_V%Ŵ Q̂NdLV%R_%eQR̀R_X%KU%̀[L%sNMWT%fTW__R_X%iS̀[NQR̀UY%%g[L%WM̀RN_%̂TW_
P[WTT%PL̀%NS̀%̀[L%OL̀[NVP%̀N%OR_RORPL%̀[L%WVdLQPL%WRQ%jSWTR̀U%RÔ WM̀P%\QNO%̀[L
MN_P̀QSM̀RN_%N\%̀[L%VLdLTN̂OL_̀Y%%g[RP%PM[LOL%P[NSTV%R_MTSVL%wKS̀%_Ǹ%TROR̀LV%̀Nz%MTLWQ
VLON_P̀QẀRN_%N\%̀[L%SPL%N\%TNe%LORPPRN_%dL[RMTLP%W_V%OWM[R_LQU%KU%̀[L%QLTLdW_̀
MN_̀QWM̀NQn%W_V%MN_\RQOẀRN_%N\%[Ne%L_dRQN_OL_̀WTTU%WeWQL%VQRdLQ%̀QWR_R_X%OL̀[NVP%eRTT%KL
S̀RTRPLV%wRYLY%_N%RVTR_Xn%WdNRVR_X%̂LW~%̀ROLP%\NQ%MN_P̀QSM̀RN_%TNQQRLP%L̀MzY%g[L%MN_P̀QSM̀RN_
OSP̀%KL%MWQQRLV%NS̀%R_%WMMNQVW_ML%eR̀[%̀[L%Ŵ Q̂NdLV%̂TW_Y%%

hbiGFE
gN%QLVSML%̀[L%RÔ WM̀P%N_%WRQ%jSWTR̀U%R_%WMMNQVW_ML%eR̀[%fNTRMU%bpo%N\%̀[L%sNMWT%fTW_%fWQ̀
lY

fQRNQ%̀N%\RQP̀%NMMŜẀRN_%N\%̀[L%VLdLTN̂OL_̀%W_%WRQ%jSWTR̀U%WM̀RN_%̂TW_%P[WTT%KL%PSKOR̀̀LV
Ǹ%W_V%Ŵ Q̂NdLV%R_%eQR̀R_X%KU%̀[L%sNMWT%fTW__R_X%iS̀[NQR̀UY%%g[L%WM̀RN_%̂TW_%P[WTT%PL̀%NS̀
[̀L%OLWPSQLP%̀N%KL%S_VLQ̀W~L_%̀N%̂QNOǸLn%L_MNSQWXL%W_V%R_P̀WTT%OLWPSQLP%̀N%QLVSML
RÔ WM̀P%N_%WRQ%jSWTR̀UY%g[L%VLdLTN̂OL_̀%OSP̀%KL%N̂LQẀLV%R_%WMMNQVW_ML%eR̀[%̀[L
Ŵ Q̂NdLV%̂TW_Y%%

hbiGFE

48

49

44

Page 130



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

&)$%I7!()+J%K

0L.

=,2$/J

M#)-2

NO%PQRSTQ%UVQ%WXYZTU[%O\%ZWP%]SẐWU_%W\%ZTTOPRZ\TQ%̀WUV%aÔWT_%bcd%Oe%UVQ%fOTẐ%âZ\%aZPU
gh

aPWOP%UO%TOXXQ\TQXQ\U%Oe%RQiQ̂OYXQ\U%Z%[TVQXQ%eOP%YPOUQTUW\j%UVQ%YPOYO[QR%PQ[WRQ\UWẐ
S\WU[%ePOX%QkUQP\Ẑ%ZWP%YÔ̂SUWO\%[VẐ̂%lQ%[SlXWUUQR%Z\R%ZYYPOiQR%l_%UVQ%fOTẐ%âZ\\W\j
mSUVOPWU_h%NVQ%RQiQ̂OYXQ\U%XS[U%YPOTQQR%W\%ZTTOPRZ\TQ%̀WUV%UVQ%ZYYPOiQR%[TVQXQ%Z\R
TOXŶQUQR%YPWOP%UO%OTTSYZUWO\h%%NVQ%RQiQ̂OYXQ\U%[VẐ̂%PQUZW\%UVQ%ZWP%YÔ̂SUWO\%YPOUQTUWO\
XQZ[SPQ[%UVPOSjVOSU%UVQ%̂WeQUWXQ%Oe%UVQ%RQiQ̂OYXQ\Uh

nbmGFE
NO%PQRSTQ%UVQ%WXYZTU[%O\%ZWP%]SẐWU_%W\%ZTTOPRZ\TQ%̀WUV%aÔWT_%bcd%Oe%UVQ%fOTẐ%âZ\%aZPU
gh

aPWOP%UO%TOXXQ\TQXQ\U%Oe%UVQ%RQiQ̂OYXQ\U%eŜ̂%[YQTWeWTZUWO\[%Oe%UVQ%Hoa%S\WU%[VẐ̂%lQ
[SlXWUUQR%UO%Z\R%ZYYPOiQR%W\%̀PWUW\j%l_%UVQ%fOTẐ%âZ\\W\j%mSUVOPWU_h%NVQ%[YQTWeWTZUWO\[
[VẐ̂%RQXO\[UPZUQ%UVQ%S[Q%Oe%UVQ%̂QZ[U%YÔ̂SUW\j%Hoa%[_[UQX%ZYYPOYPWZUQ%̀WUV%Z\R%UVQ
PQ̂QiZ\U%EFk%QXW[[WO\[p%UVQ%RQ[Wj\[%Oe%UVQ%êSQ%UO%PQRSTQ%WXYZTU[%UO%PQ[WRQ\U[%Z\R
eSPUVQP%YÔ̂SUWO\%ZlZUQXQ\U%UQTV\ÔOj_%UO%Q\[SPQ%UVQ%Hoa%VZ[%XW\WXẐ%ZWP%]SẐWU_
WXYZTU[h%%NVQ%RQiQ̂OYXQ\U%XS[U%YPOTQQR%W\%ZTTOPRZ\TQ%̀WUV%UVQ%ZYYPOiQR%[TVQXQh

nbmGFE
NO%PQRSTQ%UVQ%WXYZTU[%O\%ZWP%]SẐWU_%W\%ZTTOPRZ\TQ%̀WUV%aÔWT_%bcd%Oe%UVQ%fOTẐ%âZ\%aZPU
gh

aPWOP%UO%UVQ%TOXXQ\TQXQ\U%Oe%RQiQ̂OYXQ\U%Z%PQYOPU%TO\UZW\W\j%eŜ̂%RQUZŴ[%Z\R
[YQTWeWTZUWO\[%Oe%UVQ%UQTV\ÔOj_%Z\R%XQZ[SPQ[%UO%XQQU%UVQ%PQRSTUWO\%UZPjQU[%[QU%OSU%W\
UVQ%Q\QPj_%[UPZUQj_%qrŜ_%stguv%[VẐ̂%lQ%[SlXWUUQR%Z\R%ZYYPOiQR%l_%UVQ%fOTẐ%mSUVOPWU_h
NVQ%PQYOPU%[VẐ̂%W\T̂SRQ%RQUZŴ[%Oe%UVQ%Q\QPj_%\QÙOPw%W\T̂SRW\j%̂OTZUWO\%Oe%YWYQ̀ OPwp%UVQ
U_YQ%Z\R%ÔTZUWO\%Oe%PQ\Q̀ Zl̂Q%Q\QPj_%UQTV\ÔOj_%Z\R%UVQ%XZW\UQ\Z\TQ%Z\R
XZ\ZjQXQ\U%ZPPZ\jQXQ\U[h%%NVQ%RQiQ̂OYXQ\U%XS[U%YPOTQQR%W\%ZTTOPRZ\TQ%̀WUV%UVQ
ZYYPOiQR%RQUZŴ[h

nbmGFE
NO%Q\[SPQ%UVQ%RQiQ̂OYXQ\U%PQRSTQ[%TZPlO\%QXW[[WO\[%W\%ZTTOPRZ\TQ%̀WUV%aÔWT_%xhs%Oe
UVQ%fO\RO\%âZ\h

yQiQ̂OYXQ\U%[VẐ̂%\OU%lQjW\%S\UŴ%Z%[OS\R%W\[ŜZUWO\%Z\R%iQ\UŴZUWO\%[TVQXQ%eOP
YPOUQTUW\j%UVQ%YPOYO[QR%PQ[WRQ\UWẐ%RQiQ̂OYXQ\U%ePOX%POZR%UPZeeWTp%ZWP%UPZeeWT%Z\R%OUVQP
\OW[Q%VZ[%lQQ\%[SlXWUUQR%UO%Z\R%ZYYPOiQR%W\%̀PWUW\j%l_%UVQ%fOTẐ%âZ\\W\j%mSUVOPWU_h%NVQ
[TVQXQ%[VOŜR%Q\[SPQ%UVZU%W\UQP\Ẑ%fmQ]pN%Z\R%fmXZk%\OW[Q%̂QiQ̂[%XQQU%ZYYPOYPWZUQ
\OW[Q%TPWUQPWZh%m̂%̂̀OPw[%̀VWTV%eOPX%YZPU%Oe%UVQ%[TVQXQ%[VẐ̂%lQ%eŜ̂_%WXŶQXQ\UQR%lQeOPQ
UVQ%PQ[WRQ\UWẐ%RQiQ̂OYXQ\U%W[%OTTSYWQR%Z\R%UVQPQZeUQP%[VẐ̂%lQ%PQUZW\QR%Z\R%XZW\UZW\QR
W\%jOOR%̀OPwW\j%OPRQP%eOP%[O%̂O\j%Z[%UVQ%lSŴRW\j%PQXZW\[%W\%S[Qh

nbmGFEz%
NO%Q\[SPQ%UVZU%UVQ%ZXQ\WU_%Oe%UVQ%OTTSYWQP[%Oe%UVQ%YPOYO[QR%PQ[WRQ\UWẐ%RQiQ̂OYXQ\U%W[
\OU%ZRiQP[Q̂_%ZeeQTUQR%l_%POZR%UPZeeWTp%ZWP%UPZeeWT%Z\R%OUVQP%\OW[Q%W\%ZTTOPRZ\TQ%̀WUV%YÔWT_
Fbx%Oe%UVQ%oŴ̂W\jRO\%fOTẐ%âZ\z%aZPU%s%{%GZiQR%|ya%aÔWTWQ[%qEOiQXlQP%stgsvZ\R
fO\RO\%âZ\%qrŜ_%stggv%aÔWT_%}hgx

4K

4:

4~

4�

Page 131



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

0= .

I$!),!/2

0#J2%K#$%?7-+!),!L(2%M#12-%9

NOPQRO%STO%UOVOWQXYOZS%TORO[\%]XXRQVOU%̂QYYOẐO_̀%]%HQZ_SRâSbQZ%cZVbRQZYOZS]W
d]Z]eOYOZS%fW]Z%gHcdfh%_T]WW%[O%_a[YbSSOU%SQ̀%]ZU%]XXRQVOU%bZ%iRbSbZe%[\̀%STO%jQ̂]W
fW]ZZbZe%kaSTQRbS\l%mTO%Hcdf%_T]WW%̂QYXRb_O%_âT%̂QY[bZ]SbQZ%QP%YO]_aRO_%PQR
Q̂ZSRQWWbZe%STO%OPPÔS_%QP%UOYQWbSbQZ̀%̂QZ_SRâSbQZ%]ZU%OZ][WbZe%iQRn_%]__Q̂b]SOU%ibST%STO
UOVOWQXYOZS%]_%Y]\%[O%]XXRQVOU%[\%STO%jQ̂]W%fW]ZZbZe%kaSTQRbS\l%mTO%Hcdf%_T]WW
]UURO__%b__aO_%bẐWaUbZe%STO%XT]_bZe%QP%STO%iQRn_̀%TQaR_%QP%iQRǹ%ZQb_O%]ZU%Vb[R]SbQZ̀%]bR
oa]WbS\̀%i]_SO%Y]Z]eOYOZS̀%_bSO%ROYOUb]SbQZ̀%XW]ZS%]ZU%OoabXYOZS̀%_bSO%SR]Z_XQRS]SbQZ
]ZU%SR]PPb̂%Y]Z]eOYOZS%bẐWaUbZe%RQaSbZè%_beZ]eÒ%XORYbSSOU%TQaR_%PQR%̂QZ_SRâSbQZ
SR]PPb̂%]ZU%̂QZ_SRâSbQZ%Y]SORb]W_%UOWbVORbO_l%pS%ibWW%OZ_aRO%]XXRQXRb]SO%̂QYYaZb̂]SbQZ
ibST̀%STO%Ub_SRb[aSbQZ%QP%bZPQRY]SbQZ%SQ̀%STO%WQ̂]W%̂QYYaZbS\%]ZU%STO%jQ̂]W%fW]ZZbZe
kaSTQRbS\%ROW]SbZe%SQ%ROWOV]ZS%]_XÔS_%QP%̂QZ_SRâSbQZl%kXXRQXRb]SO%]RR]ZeOYOZS%_TQaWU%[O
Y]UO%PQR%YQZbSQRbZe%]ZU%RO_XQZUbZe%SQ% Q̂YXW]bZS_%ROW]SbZe%SQ%UOYQWbSbQZ%]ZU
Q̂Z_SRâSbQZl%kWW%UOYQWbSbQZ̀%̂QZ_SRâSbQZ%]ZU%OZ][WbZe%iQRn%]S%STO%UOVOWQXYOZS%_T]WW%[O
]̂RRbOU%QaS%bZ%]̂ Q̂RU]ẐO%ibST%STO%]XXRQVOU%Hcdf%aZWO__%QSTORib_O%]eROOU%bZ%iRbSbZe%[\
STO%jfkl

qckGFEr%
mQ%_]POea]RU%STO%]YOZbS\%QP%_aRRQaZUbZe%]RO]_%bZ%]̂ Q̂RU]ẐO%ibST%XQWb̂\%Fcs%QP%STO
tbWWbZeUQZ%jQ̂]W%fW]Zr%f]RS%u%v%G]VOU%wxf%fQWb̂bO_%gEQVOY[OR%uyzuh

EQ%UOVOWQXYOZS%_T]WW%S]nO%XW]̂O%aZSbW%]%_aRP]̂O%i]SOR%UR]bZ]eO%_̂TOYO%PQR%STO%_bSÒ
[]_OU%QZ%_a_S]bZ][WO%UR]bZ]eO%XRbẐbXWO_%]ZU%]Z%]__O__YOZS%QP%STO%T\URQWQeb̂]W%]ZU
T\URQ%eOQWQeb̂]W%̂QZSO{S%QP%STO%UOVOWQXYOZS̀%T]_%[OOZ%_a[YbSSOU%SQ%]ZU%]XXRQVOU%bZ
iRbSbZe%[\%STO%WQ̂]W%XW]ZZbZe%]aSTQRbS\l%mTO%UR]bZ]eO%_SR]SOe\%_TQaWU%UOYQZ_SR]SO%STO
_aRP]̂O%i]SOR%RaZvQPP%eOZOR]SOU%aX%SQ%]ZU%bẐWaUbZe%STO%z%bZ%zyy%\O]R%̂RbSb̂]W%_SQRY%ibWW
ZQS%O{̂OOU%STO%RaZvQPP%PRQY%STO%aZUOVOWQXOU%_bSO%PQWWQibZe%STO%̂QRRO_XQZUbZe%R]bZP]WW
OVOZSl%mTO%_̂TOYO%_T]WW%_a[_OoaOZSW\%[O%bYXWOYOZSOU%bZ%]̂ Q̂RU]ẐO%ibST%STO%]XXRQVOU
UOS]bW_%[OPQRO%STO%UOVOWQXYOZS%b_%̂QYXWOSOUl%mTO%_̂TOYO%_T]WW%]W_Q%bẐWaUO%XRQVb_bQZ%QP
QZv_bSO%_aRP]̂O%i]SOR%_SQR]eO%SQ%]̂ Q̂YYQU]SO%STO%̂RbSb̂]W%UaR]SbQZ%zbZ%zyy%\O]R%_SQRY
OVOZS̀%ibST%]Z%]WWQi]ẐO%PQR%̂WbY]SO%̂T]ZeOl

qckGFE
zl%mTO%_bSO%b_%]U|]̂OZS%SQ%]%jQ̂]W%}bWUWbPO%GbSO%gj}Gh%v%p̂nOZT]Y%d]R_T%HQYXWO{l%mTORO
_TQaWU%[O%ZQ%UOSRbYOZS%SQ%STb_%j}G%g]W_Q%bUOZSbPbOU%]_%]%_bSO%QP%~R]UO%z%NQRQaeT
bYXQRS]ẐOh%[\%STb_%UOVOWQXYOZS̀%]ZU%iTORO%XQ__b[WÒ%STORO%_TQaWU%[O%[OSSORYOZS%QP%STO
j}Gl%mTO%]UUbSbQZ%QP%eROOZ%QR%[RQiZ%RQQP_%SQ%STb_%UOVOWQXYOZS%ibWW%XRQVbUO%[OZOPbS_%PQR
[bQUbVOR_bS\%QZ%STO%_bSÒ%]ZU%XRQVbUO%_QYO%eROOZ%[aPPORbZe%[OSiOOZ%STO%]U|]̂OZS%j}G
]ZU%STO%UOVOWQXYOZSl%mTb_%b_%bZ%WbZO%ibST%fQWb̂bO_%cHz̀%cH�%]ZU%cHs%QP%STO%tbWWbZeUQZ
jQ̂]W%fW]Zr%f]RS%u%v%G]VOU%wxf%fQWb̂bO_%gEQVOY[OR%uyzuhl%

ul%mQ%XROVOZS%PWQQUbZe%QZv_bSO%]ZU%QPPv_bSO%[\%OZ_aRbZe%STO%_]Sb_P]̂SQR\%_SQR]eO%QP%]ZU�QR
Ub_XQ_]W%QP%_aRP]̂O%i]SOR%PRQY%STO%_bSO%a_bZe%]XXRQXRb]SO%_a_S]bZ][WO%UR]bZ]eO
SÔTZboaO_̀%bZ%]̂ Q̂RU]ẐO%ibST%fQWb̂\%Fc�%QP%STO%tbWWbZeUQZ%jQ̂]W%fW]Zr%f]RS%u%v%G]VOU
wxf%fQWb̂bO_%gEQVOY[OR%uyzuhl

fRbQR%SQ%̂ QYYOẐOYOZS%QP%STO%UOVOWQXYOZS̀%]Z%pZSORbY%̂ ORSbPb̂]SO%_TQibZe%STO
UOVOWQXYOZS%̂QYXWbO_%ibST%jOVOW%�%QP%STO%HQUO%PQR%Ga_S]bZ][WO%tQYO_%ibWW%[O%_a[YbSSOU
]ZU%]XXRQVOU%bZ%iRbSbZe%[\%STO%jQ̂]W%kaSTQRbS\l%%mTO%̂ORSbPb̂]SO%Ya_S%[O%_beZOU%[\%]%V]WbU
Q̂UO%]__O__QR%]ZU%b__aOU%[\%QZO%QP%STO%Wb̂OZ_OU%HQUO%PQR%Ga_S]bZ][WO%tQYO_%]XXRQV]W
[QUbO_l%%

45

4�

4�

Page 132



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

IJGKK

EFEGH

EFEGH

0#L2%M#$%?7-+!),!N(2%O#12-%4

.!$P),/%&((#*!+)#,

06!$/),/

&$*6!2#(#/Q

IJRGFE
ST%UVWXYU%Z[U%\U]ÛT_̀ UVZ%̀ UUZW%Z[U%WXWZabVaĉU%\UWbdV%ab̀W%Te%Z[U%HTXVfb̂%aV\
gTV\TV%ĥaV%hT̂bfi%jklmk

hYbTY%ZT%Z[U%TffX_aZbTV%Te%Z[U%\U]ÛT_̀ UVZ%a%fT̀ _̂UZbTV%fUYZbebfaZU%W[TnbVd%Z[U
\U]ÛT_̀ UVZ%fT̀ _̂bUW%nbZ[%HT\U%o%Te%Z[U%HT\U%eTY%GXWZabVaĉU%pT̀ UW%nb̂̂%cU%WXc̀ bZZU\
aV\%a__YT]U\%bV%nYbZbVd%ci%Z[U%gTfâ%RXZ[TYbZik%%S[U%fUYZbebfaZU%̀XWZ%cU%WbdVU\%ci%a%]âb\
fT\U%aWWUWWTY%aV\%bWWXU\%ci%TVU%Te%Z[U%̂bfUVWU\%HT\U%eTY%GXWZabVaĉU%pT̀ UW%a__YT]â
cT\bUWk%%

IJRGFE%
ST%UVWXYU%Z[U%\U]ÛT_̀ UVZ%̀ UUZW%Z[U%WXWZabVaĉU%\UWbdV%ab̀W%Te%Z[U%HTXVfb̂%aV\
gTV\TV%ĥaV%hT̂bfi%jklmk

ET%XVbZ%[UYUci%a__YT]U\%W[â̂%cU%TffX_bU\%XVZb̂%a%_aYqbVd%â̂TfaZbTV%Wf[Ù Ur%bVf̂X\bVd
\UZab̂W%Te%Z[U%faY%f̂Xc%_aYqbVd%W_afUr%T_UYaZbTV%aV\%̀aVadÙ UVZr%[aW%cUUV%WXc̀ bZZU\%ZT
aV\%a__YT]U\%bV%nYbZbVd%ci%Z[U%gTfâ%ĥaVVbVd%RXZ[TYbZik%%S[UYUaeZUY%Z[U%_aYqbVd%W[â̂
YÙ abV%â̂TfaZU\%eTY%Z[U%XWU%Te%Z[U%XVbZW%aV\%faY%f̂Xcr%bV%affTY\aVfU%nbZ[%Z[U%a__YT]U\
Wf[Ù U%aV\%YÙ abV%XV\UY%Z[bW%â̂TfaZbTV%eTY%Z[U%̂beU%Te%Z[U%\U]ÛT_̀ UVZk

IJRGFE
ST%UVWXYU%Z[aZ%aV%a__YT_YbaZU%̂U]Û%Te%faY%_aYqbVd%_YT]bWbTV%bW%_YT]b\U\%TV%WbZU%bV
affTY\aVfU%nbZ[%hT̂bfi%Rslo%pb̂̂bVd\TV%gTfâ%ĥaVt%haYZ%SnT%Ga]U\%uvh%hT̂bfbUW
wET]Ù cUY%KxlKy%aV\%H[a_ZUY%z%Te%Z[U%gTV\TV%ĥaV%w{X̂i%Kxllyk

hYbTY%ZT%Z[U%fT̀ ÙVfÙ UVZ%Te%\U]ÛT_̀ UVZ%a%_̂aV%W[TnbVd%_YT]bWbTV%eTY%ÛUfZYbf
f[aYdbVd%_TbVZW%ZT%WUY]U%Kx|%Te%â̂%faY%_aYqbVd%W_afUW%W[TX̂\%cU%WXc̀ bZZU\%ZT%aV\
a__YT]U\%bV%nYbZbVd%ci%Z[U%gTfâ%ĥaVVbVd%RXZ[TYbZik%%R%eXYZ[UY%Kx|%W[TX̂\%cU%a\U}XaZÛi
WUY]bfU\%ZT%â̂Tn%eTY%Z[U%eXZXYU%bVWZâ̂aZbTV%Te%eXYZ[UY%f[aYdbVd%_TbVZWk%S[U%_̂aV%W[â̂%WUZ
TXZ%Z[U%̂TfaZbTV%Te%Z[U%f[aYdbVd%_TbVZWr%Z[U%f[TWUV%ZUf[VT̂Tdi%aV\%f̂UaY%_YUWUVZaZbTV%Te
[Tn%Z[U%caiW%nb̂̂%cU%̀aYqU\%aV\%YU]bUn%̀Uf[aVbẀ %Te%Z[U%XWU%aV\%bVfYUaWU%Te%afZb]U
J~HhWk%S[U%\U]ÛT_̀ UVZ%W[â̂%_YTfUU\%bV%affTY\aVfU%nbZ[%Z[U%a__YT]U\%_̂aVk

IJRGFE
ST%_YT]b\U%faY%_aYqbVd%eTY%ÛUfZYbf%]U[bf̂UW%ZT%[Û_%Zafq̂U%abY%}XâbZi%b̀_afZW%aV\%̀UUZ%Z[U
f̂b̀aZU%f[aVdU%f[â̂UVdUW%bV%affTY\aVfU%nbZ[%hT̂bfi%zklm%Te%Z[U%gTV\TV%ĥaVk

Ry%ET%\U]ÛT_̀ UVZ%W[â̂%ZaqU%_̂afU%XVZb̂%Z[U%a__̂bfaVZ%[aW%WUfXYU\%Z[U%%b̀_̂Ù UVZaZbTV
Te%a%_YTdYà Ù%Te%aYf[aUT̂Tdbfâ%̀ bZbdaZbTV%bV%affTY\aVfU%%nbZ[%a%�YbZZUV%Gf[Ù U%Te
�V]UWZbdaZbTV%n[bf[%[aW%cUUV%WXc̀ bZZU\%ci%Z[U%%a__̂bfaVZ%aV\%a__YT]U\%ci%Z[U%̂Tfâ
_̂aVVbVd%aXZ[TYbZik%
�y%ET%\U]ÛT_̀ UVZ%TY%\Ù T̂bZbTV%W[â̂%ZaqU%_̂afU%TZ[UY%Z[aZ%bV%affTY\aVfU%%nbZ[%Z[U
�YbZZUV%Gf[Ù U%Te%�V]UWZbdaZbTV%a__YT]U\%XV\UY%haYZ%wRyk%
Hy%S[U%\U]ÛT_̀ UVZ%W[â̂%VTZ%cU%TffX_bU\%XVZb̂%Z[U%WbZU%bV]UWZbdaZbTV%aV\%_TWZ
bV]UWZbdaZbTV%aWWUWẀ UVZ%[aW%cUUV%fT̀ _̂UZU\%bV%affTY\aVfU%nbZ[%Z[U%%_YTdYà Ù%WUZ
TXZ%bV%Z[U%�YbZZUV%Gf[Ù U%Te%�V]UWZbdaZbTV%a__YT]U\%XV\UY%%haYZ%wRyr%aV\%Z[U%_YT]bWbTV
à\U%eTY%aVâiWbWr%_XĉbfaZbTV%aV\%\bWWÙ bVaZbTV%Te%%Z[U%YUWX̂ZW%aV\%aYf[b]U%\U_TWbZbTV
[aW%cUUV%WUfXYU\k

�8

�9

�4

��

Page 133



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH C,+2$,!(%B!I#7+

JKLGFE%
MNOPQRSN%RTTNQT%UV%ROWXRNUYUSPWRY%PZQNONTQ%T[O\P\N%UZ%QXN%TPQN]%̂XN%_UWRY%̀ YRZZPZS
L[QXUOPQa%bPTXNT%QU%TNW[ON%QXN%cOU\PTPUZ%UV%ROWXRNUYUSPWRY%PZ\NTQPSRQPUZ%RZd%QXN
T[eTNf[NZQ%ONWUOdPZS%UV%QXN%ONgRPZT%cOPUO%QU%dN\NYUcgNZQh%PZ%RWWUOdRZWN%bPQX
ONWUggNZdRQPUZT%SP\NZ%ea%QXN%eUOU[SX%RZd%PZ%QXN%È ì]

EU%dN\NYUcgNZQ%TXRYY%QRjN%cYRWN%[ZQPY%dNQRPYT%UV%QXN%PZQNOZRY%YRaU[Q%UV%QXN%cOUcUTNd%[ZPQT
XR\N%eNNZ%T[egPQQNd%QU%RZd%RccOU\Nd%PZ%bOPQPZS%ea%QXN%_UWRY%̀YRZZPZS%L[QXUOPQa]%

JKLGFE
Û%NZT[ON%QXRQ%SUUd%NZ\POUZgNZRY%WUZdPQPUZT%RON%cOU\PdNd%VUO%V[Q[ON%UWW[cPNOT%RZd%QU
NZT[ON%QXRQ%T[VVPWPNZQ%XU[TPZS%TQUWj%PT%cOU\PdNd%QU%gNNQ%QXN%ZNNdT%UV%dPTReYNd%RZd%NYdNOYa
cNUcYNh%PZ%RWWUOdRZWN%bPQX%̀UYPWPNT%k]lh%k]m%RZd%n]o%UV%QXN%_UZdUZ%̀YRZ%pq[Ya%orlls]

t:

ul

ulr

ull

ulv

ulvH

>7)(w),/%+#%&''$#x2w%y$!z),/

C((7-+$!+)x2%y$!z),/-

<62%0#,-+$7*+)#,%{y2-)/,%!,w% !,!/212,+|%;2/7(!+)#,-

9}}:

C,-+!((!+)#,%#~%.(!,+%!,w% !*6),2$I

0#1'()!,*2%z)+6%>7)(w),/%;2/7(!+)#,-%&**2--%+#%!,w%7-2%#~

9

4

t

:

�

C���; &<C�=?

�U[%RON%Rd\PTNd%QXPT%cNOgPTTPUZ%PT%eRTNd%UZ%QXN%dPgNZTPUZT%cOU\PdNd%UZ%QXN%RccOU\Nd
dORbPZST%RT%Z[geNONd%ReU\N]%̂XN%dN\NYUcgNZQ%XNONea%RccOU\Nd%g[TQ%eN%WUZTQO[WQNd
cONWPTNYa%PZ%RWWUOdRZWN%bPQX%QXN%RccOU\Nd%dORbPZST]%LZa%dN\PRQPUZ%VOUg%QXNTN%dORbPZST
ONf[PONT%QXN%bOPQQNZ%WUZTNZQ%UV%QXN%_UWRY%̀YRZZPZS%L[QXUOPQa]

�U[%RON%ONgPZdNd%QXRQ%QXN%PZdPWRQP\N%VYUUO%cYRZT%T[egPQQNd%bPQX%QXN%RccYPWRQPUZ%RON%VUO
PYY[TQORQP\N%c[OcUTNT%UZYa%RZd%dU%ZUQ%VUOg%cROQ%UV%QXN%RccYPWRQPUZ%VUO%bXPWX%cNOgPTTPUZ%PT
XNONea%SORZQNd]

X̂N%dN\NYUcgNZQ%XNONea%RccOU\Nd%gRa%eN%T[e�NWQ%QU%QXN%HUZTQO[WQPUZ%p�NTPSZ%RZd
�RZRSNgNZQs%JNS[YRQPUZT%l��vh%bXPWX%SU\NOZ%XNRYQX%RZd%TRVNQa%QXOU[SX%RYY%TQRSNT%UV%R
WUZTQO[WQPUZ%cOU�NWQ]%̂XN%ONS[YRQPUZT%ONf[PON%WYPNZQT%pPN]%QXUTNh%PZWY[dPZS%dN\NYUcNOTh%bXU
WUggPTPUZ%WUZTQO[WQPUZ%cOU�NWQTs%QU%RccUPZQ%R%cYRZZPZS%T[cNO\PTUO%RZd%cOPZWPcRY
WUZQORWQUO%bXU%RON%WUgcNQNZQ%RZd%RdNf[RQNYa%ONTU[OWNd%QU%WROOa%U[Q%QXNPO%XNRYQX%RZd
TRVNQa%ONTcUZTPePYPQPNT]%i[OQXNO%PZVUOgRQPUZ%PT%R\RPYReYN%VOUg%QXN%MNRYQX%RZd%GRVNQa
K�NW[QP\Nh%JUTN%HU[OQh%o%GU[QXbROj%�OPdSN%JURdh%_UZdUZh%GKl%�MG%pQNYNcXUZN%ror
n���%olrrs]

X̂N%HU[ZWPY�T%HUggNOWPRY%̀ONgPTNT%GNWQPUZ%RZd%�[PYdPZS%HUZQOUY%GNO\PWNT%TXU[Yd%eN
WUZT[YQNd%ONSROdPZS%RZa%UV%QXN%VUYYUbPZS��
X̂N%PZTQRYYRQPUZ%UV%R%eUPYNO%bPQX%R%ORQPZS%UV%��hrrr%�%l�%gPYYPUZ%�Q[�XO%RZd�UO%QXN
WUZTQO[WQPUZ%UV%R%WXPgZNa%TNO\PZS%R%V[OZRWN%bPQX%R%gPZPg[g%ORQPZS%UV%l�%gPYYPUZ%�Q[�XO�
X̂N%TPQPZS%UV%RZa%N�QNOZRY%gRWXPZNOa%pNS%RPO%WUZdPQPUZPZSs�
X̂N%PZTQRYYRQPUZ%UV%RddPQPUZRY%cYRZQ�gRWXPZNOa%UO%ONcYRWNgNZQ%UV%N�PTQPZS%gRWXPZNOa]
HUZQRWQ��%HUggNOWPRY%̀ONgPTNT%GNWQPUZh%v��rvh%HP\PW%HNZQONh%MPSX%GQONNQh%��eOPdSNh
��m%l��%p̂NY]%rlm��%o�rl�rs]%�[PYdPZS%HUZQOUY%GNO\PWNTh%kE�rlh%HP\PW%HNZQONh%MPSX
GQONNQh%��eOPdSNh%��m%l��%pQNY]%rlm��%o�rmrv%�%mr�%�%mrms]

�U[%RON%Rd\PTNd%QXRQ%QXN%TWXNgN%PT%ONf[PONd%QU%WUgcYa%bPQX%NPQXNO��

Page 134



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG 0#,+$#(%#H%=,I)$#,12,+!(%J7)-!,*2%H$#1%0#,-+$7*+)#,%K#$LM

N%%%%OPQ%RSTUVTWX%YQXSUZ[T\W]%̂___%̀aab\cQV%d\eSfQW[%gZb[%h%ìeeQ]]%[\%ZWV%S]Q%\j
kSTUVTWX]il%\b%mT[P
N%%%%Rn%op__q̂__F%dQ]TXW%\j%kSTUVTWX]%ZWV%[PQTb%Zaab\ZePQ]%[\%fQQ[%[PQ%WQQV]%\j
VT]ZkUQV%aQ\aUQ%r%s\VQ%\j%abZe[TeQt%%
%%%%%̀hd%FGuFv%̂__Gl%̀hd%FGwô%̂__Gt%

OPQ]Q%V\eSfQW[]%xmPTeP%ZbQ%j\b%XSTVZWeQy%]Q[%fTWTfSf%][ZWVZbV]%[\%ZUU\m%bQ]TVQW[]l
m\bzQb]%ZWV%cT]T[\b]l%bQXZbVUQ]]%\j%VT]ZkTUT[{l%ZXQ%\b%XQWVQbl%[\%XZTW%ZeeQ]]%[\%ZWV%mT[PTW
kSTUVTWX]l%ZWV%[\%S]Q%[PQTb%jZeTUT[TQ]%ZWV%]ZWT[Zb{%e\WcQWTQWeQ]t

|\S%fZ{%ZU]\%kQ%bQ}STbQV%fZzQ%ab\cT]T\W]%[\%e\faU{%mT[P%[PQ%dT]ZkTUT[{%dT]ebTfTWZ[T\W
è[%FwwGt%%OPQ%̀e[%XTcQ]%VT]ZkUQV%aQ\aUQ%cZbT\S]%bTXP[]t%~WVQb%[PQ%̀e[%T[%T]%SWUZmjSU%j\b
QfaU\{Qb]%ZWV%aQb]\W]%mP\%ab\cTVQ%]QbcTeQ]%[\%fQfkQb]%\j%[PQ%aSkUTe%[\%VT]ebTfTWZ[Q
ZXZTW][%VT]ZkUQV%aQ\aUQ%k{%[bQZ[TWX%[PQf%UQ]]%jZc\SbZkU{%j\b%ZW{%bQZ]\W%bQUZ[QV%[\%[PQTb
VT]ZkTUT[{l%\b%k{%jZTUTWX%[\%e\faU{%mT[P%Z%VS[{%[\%ab\cTVQ%bQZ]\WZkUQ%ZV�S][fQW[]t%%OPT]
VS[{%eZW%bQ}STbQ%[PQ%bQf\cZU%\b%f\VTjTeZ[T\W%\j%aP{]TeZU%jQZ[SbQ]%\j%kSTUVTWX]%ab\cTVQV%T[
T]%bQZ]\WZkUQt

OPQ%VS[{%[\%fZzQ%bQZ]\WZkUQ%ZV�S][fQW[]%eZW%kQ%QjjQe[QV%k{%[PQ%RSTUVTWX%YQXSUZ[T\W
e\faUTZWeQt%%�\b%e\faUTZWeQ%mT[P%[PQ%dd̀ %aUQZ]Q%bQjQb%[\%[PQ%j\UU\mTWX%XSTVZWeQq%r

N%%%OPQ%dT]ZkTUT[{%dT]ebTfTWZ[T\W%̀e[%FwwGt%%̀cZTUZkUQ%[\%V\mWU\ZV%jb\f%mmmt\a]TtX\ctSz

N%%%dT]ZkTUT[{%YTXP[]%s\ffT]]T\W%xdYsy%̀eeQ]]%][Z[QfQW[]t%%̀ePTQcTWX%ZW%TWeUS]TcQ
QWcTb\WfQW[%k{%QW]SbTWX%e\W[TWST[{%[Pb\SXP\S[%[PQ%aUZWWTWXl%VQ]TXW%ZWV%fZWZXQfQW[%\j
kSTUVTWX%ZWV%]aZeQ]l%̂__�t%%̀cZTUZkUQ%[\%V\mWU\ZV%jb\f%mmmtVberXkt\bXt

N%%%s\VQ%\j%abZe[TeQt%%YTXP[]%\j%ZeeQ]]t%%�\\V]l%jZeTUT[TQ]l%]QbcTeQ]%ZWV%abQfT]Q]t
dT]ZkTUT[{%VT]ebTfTWZ[T\W%Ze[%FwwGl%̂__̂t%%EnR�%_%FFv_̂%ou_%ut%%̀cZTUZkUQ%[\%V\mWU\ZV
jb\f%mmmtVberXkt\bXt

N%%%sbQZ[TWX%ZW%TWeUS]TcQ%QWcTb\WfQW[l%̂__p%�%̂__�%r%�PZ[%T[%fQZW]%[\%{\St%%̀%XSTVQ%j\b
]QbcTeQ%ab\cTVQb]l%̂__pt%%̀cZTUZkUQ%[\%V\mWU\ZV%jb\f%mmmtVberXkt\bXt

OPT]%T]%W\[%Z%e\fabQPQW]TcQ%UT][%\j%RSTUVTWX%YQXSUZ[T\W]%UQXT]UZ[T\Wt%%�\b%jSb[PQb
TWj\bfZ[T\W%{\S%]P\SUV%e\W[Ze[%RSTUVTWX%s\W[b\U%\W%_FowG%̂G_o_��G�u%ZWV%ot

�ST]ZWeQ%jb\f%VQf\UT[T\W%ZWV%e\W][bSe[T\W%m\bz]%T]%]Sk�Qe[%[\%e\W[b\U%SWVQb%OPQ%s\W[b\U
\j%g\UUS[T\W%̀e[%Fwv�l%[PQ%sUQZW%̀Tb%̀e[]%ZWV%\[PQb%bQUZ[QV%UQXT]UZ[T\Wt%EW%aZb[TeSUZbl%{\S
]P\SUV%QW]SbQ%[PZ[%[PQ%j\UU\mTWX%ZbQ%e\faUTQV%mT[Pqr

t̀%dQf\UT[T\W%ZWV%e\W][bSe[T\W%m\bz]%mPTeP%ZbQ%ZSVTkUQ%Z[%[PQ%]T[Q%k\SWVZb{%]PZUU%\WU{%kQ
eZbbTQV%\S[%kQ[mQQW%[PQ%P\Sb]%\j%_ot__%ZWV%Fot__%P\Sb]%h\WVZ{%[\%�bTVZ{%ZWV%kQ[mQQW
[PQ%P\Sb]%\j%_ot__%P\Sb]%ZWV%Fpt__%P\Sb]%\W%nZ[SbVZ{t%�\%m\bz]%]PZUU%kQ%eZbbTQV%\S[%\W
nSWVZ{]l%RZWz%\b%gSkUTe%�\UTVZ{]t

Rt%̀UU%W\T]Q%XQWQbZ[QV%VSbTWX%]SeP%m\bz]%]PZUU%kQ%e\W[b\UUQV%TW%e\faUTZWeQ%mT[P%RbT[T]P
n[ZWVZbV%s\VQ%\j%gbZe[TeQ%Rn%Ĝ ôq̂__wt

st%dS][%QfT]]T\W]%]PZUU%kQ%e\W[b\UUQV%TW%e\faUTZWeQ%mT[P%[PQ%hZ{\b%\j%�\WV\Wi]%RQ][
gbZe[TeQ%�STVZWeQi%OPQ%s\W[b\U%\j%VS][%ZWV%QfT]]T\W]%jb\f%e\W][bSe[T\W%ZWV%VQf\UT[T\Wt

Page 135



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG

EFH

EFI

EJ

EJF

EJK

EJL

0#117,!(%&12,)+M%?'!*2

?+#$!/2%!,N%0#((2*+)#,%#O%;2O7-2

?2P2$!/2%0#,,2*+)#,-@%Q!+2$%.#((7+)#,%2+*R

=,*$#!*612,+

?+$22+%S!1),/%!,N%S71T2$),/

Q#$U-%!OO2*+),/%+62%.7T()*%V)/6P!M%3%W26)*(2%0$#--#X2$

Q#$U-%!OO2*+),/%+62%.7T()*%V)/6P!M%3%Y2,2$!(

5

Z

[

98

99

94

9\

]̂%_̀ %àbcdefg%hijh%kefjhf%ljem%gǹ mf%̀e%bodgjbkf%h̀%p̀kjp%efgdlfbhĝ

q̀o%jef%jlrdgfl%h̀% k̀bgoph%hif%s̀ obkdptg%ubrdèbnfbhjp%vèhfkhd̀b%wbdh
xyyŷidppdbzl̀b̂z̀r̂om{b̀dgf%|fp̂%}FHI~%J~}F~~�%̀e%h̀%gffm%�ed̀e%j��èrjp%oblfe%�fkhd̀b
�F%̀c%hif%s̀ bhèp%̀c%v̀ppohd̀b%�kh%dc%�̀o%jbhdkd�jhf%jb�%ldccdkoph�%db%kjee�dbz%̀oh
k̀bgheokhd̀b%̀hife%hijb%ydhidb%hif%b̀enjp%ỳ emdbz%ìoeg%gfh%̀oh%db%x��%jàrf�%jbl%a�
nfjbg%hijh%ỳ opl%ndbdndgf%ldghoeajbkf%h̀%jl�̀dbdbz%�efndgfĝ

�ifef%dh%dg%�̀ggdapf%h̀%k̀brf�%k̀nnobjp%jefjg% c̀%pjblgkj�dbz%h̀%dbldrdlojp
ìogfìplfeg�%hif%j��pdkjbh%dg%ef�ofghfl%h̀%k̀bkpolf%j%kpjogf%db%hif%k̀bhejkh%̀c%hif%gjpf
c̀%hif%�è�fehdfg%efndbldbz%̀ybfeg%̀c%hifde%efg�̀bgdadpdhdfg%h̀%njdbhjdb%pjblgkj�fl%jefjg
db%hifde%̀ybfegid�%jbl%lejydbz%h̀%hifde%jhhfbhd̀b%hif%cjkh%hijh%j%k̀bldhd̀b%ijg%affb
dn�̀gfl%h̀%hidg%fccfkh%db%hidg%�pjbbdbz%�fendggd̀b̂

|if%s̀ obkdptg%�jghf%�ferdkf%gìopl%af%k̀bgophfl%jàoh%efcogf%gh̀ejzf%jbl%k̀ppfkhd̀b
jeejbzfnfbhĝ%]fhjdpg%̀c%�è�̀gjpg%gìopl%af%dbkpolfl%̀b%goandhhfl%�pjbĝ
�̀e%coehife%dbc̀enjhd̀b%jbl%jlrdkf�%k̀bhjkh%�%hif%�jghf%�ferdkf%�jbjzfe�%sfbhejp%]f�̀h%�
�p̀km%��%�jepdbzh̀b%�̀ jl%]f�̀h�%FJH%�jepdbzh̀b%�̀ jl�%�dppdbzl̀b�%�dllpfgf��%w�H%Kuw
x|fp̂%}FHI~%JGG~}~%{%~}��̂

q̀o%gìopl%k̀bhjkh%|ijnfg%�jhfe%whdpdhdfg%jbl%hif%s̀ obkdptg%�odpldbz%s̀ bhèp%�ferdkf
efzjeldbz%jb�%�è�̀gfl%k̀bbfkhd̀b%h̀%j%�oapdk%gfyfe%̀e%jb�%̀hife%�̀ggdapf%dn�jkh%hijh
hif%lfrfp̀�nfbh%k̀opl%ijrf%̀b%p̀kjp%c̀op%̀e%goecjkf%yjhfe%gfyfeg�%dbkpoldbz%aodpldbz%̀rfe
j%�oapdk%gfyfê%s̀ bhjkh�%�%|if%�jghf%�jhfe%�ogdbfgg%�jbjzfe�%|ijnfg%�jhfe%whdpdhdfg
�pk�%�fy%�ogdbfgg%sfbhef�%�fy%�edlzf%�̀ jl�%�efbhc̀el�%�dllpfgf��%|�H%}uû
�odpldbz%s̀ bhèp%�ferdkf%�%K_{}F�%sdrdk%sfbhef�%�dzi%�heffh�%w�aedlzf�%w�H%Fw�%xhfp̂
}FHI~%J~}H}L%{%H}~%{%H}H�̂

q̀o%jef%jlrdgfl%hijh%dc%jb�%�jeh%̀c%hif%lfrfp̀�nfbh%ifefa�%�fendhhfl%fbkèjkifg%a�
fdhife%dhg%è c̀�%yjppg�%fjrfg�%zohhfeg�%̀e%c̀obljhd̀bg�%hifb%j%bfy%�pjbbdbz%j��pdkjhd̀b%ydpp
ijrf%h̀%af%goandhhfl̂%|idg%�pjbbdbz%�fendggd̀b%dg%b̀h%rjpdl%c̀e%j%lfrfp̀�nfbh%hijh%efgophg
db%jb�%c̀en%̀c%fbkèjkinfbĥ

�pp%�è�̀gfl%bfy%gheffh%bjnfg%nogh%af%b̀hdcdfl%h̀%jbl%j��èrfl%a�%hif%s̀ obkdp̂%�odpldbz
bjnfg%jbl%bonafeg�%jbl%�è�̀gfl%kijbzfg%̀c%gheffh%bjnfg%nogh%jpg̀%af%b̀hdcdfl%h̀%hif
s̀ obkdp̂%�̀e%coehife%dbc̀enjhd̀b%jbl%jlrdkf�%k̀bhjkh%�%|if%�heffh%_jndbz%jbl%_onafedbz
�ccdkfe�%vpjbbdbz%�%s̀ nnobdh�%�ferdkfg�%K%_̀ ehi%sdrdk%sfbhef�%�dzi%�heffh�%w�aedlzf�
w�H%Fw�%x|fp̂%}FHI~%J~}~~G�̂

|if%lfrfp̀�nfbh%ef�odefg%hif%c̀enjhd̀b%̀ c%j%rfidkopje%kègg̀rfe�%yidki%ydpp%af
k̀bgheokhfl%a�%hif%s̀ obkdp̂%%|idg%ỳ em%dg%jpg̀%goa�fkh%h̀%hif%dggodbz%̀c%j%gf�jejhf%pdkfbkf
h̀%̀agheokh%̀e%̀�fb%o�%hif%�oapdk%idziyj�̂%%�̀e%coehife%dbc̀enjhd̀b%jbl%jlrdkf%k̀bhjkh�%�
�dziyj�g%�jdbhfbjbkf%��fejhd̀bg�%L�{}G�%sdrdk%sfbhef�%w�aedlzf�%w�H%Fw�^

�%pdkfbkf%nogh%af%̀ahjdbfl%cèn%hif%�dziyj�%�ohìedh�%afc̀ef%jb�%ỳ emg%jef%kjeedfl%̀oh

Page 136



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG

EHI

EHG

J22'),/%K)/6L!M-%!,N%.!O212,+-%P$22%P$#1%17N%2+*

0#1'7(-#$M%C,P#$1!+)O2%Q9R

0#1'7(-#$M%C,P#$1!+)O2%Q4R

9:

9S

9T

UV%WVX%YUUZ[WX\%]Ŵ _̂Ẁa[WX\%bâ à%Û%UZcâ%dWVe%YÛf_V̀%gŴZ%UY%Zca%ghid_]%c_̀c[WXj
kc_l%_V]dheal%Zca%âa]Z_UV%UY%ZafgÛŴX%l]WYYUde_V̀\%cUŴe_V̀%Û%UZcâ%WggŴWZhl%_V
]UVVa]Z_UV%[_Zc%Zca%eabadUgfaVZ%YÛ%[c_]c%gdWVV_V̀%gâf_ll_UV%_l%câaiX%̀ ŴVZaej%%mÛ
YĥZcâ%_VYÛfWZ_UV%WVe%Web_]a%]UVZW]Zn%o%p_̀c[WXl%qW_VZaVWV]a%rgâWZ_UVl\%Fstuv\
w_b_]%waVẐa\%xyî_èa\%xz{%|xs

}Uh%Ŵa%Web_lae%ZcWZ%]Ŵa%lcUhde%ia%ZW~aV%eĥ_V̀%Zca%ih_de_V̀%[Û~l%câaiX%WgĝUbae%ZU
WbU_e%lg_ddẀa%UY%fhe\%lU_d%Û%̂adWZae%ih_de_V̀%fWZâ_Wdl%UVZU%Zca%gWbafaVZ%Û%ghid_]
c_̀c[WXj%}Uh%Ŵa%YĥZcâ%Web_lae%ZcWZ%YW_dĥa%ZU%ZW~a%WgĝUĝ_WZa%lZagl%ZU%WbU_e%lg_ddẀa%Û
Wea�hWZadX%]daŴ%_Z%W[WX%]Uhde%̂alhdZ%_V%W]Z_UV%ia_V̀%ZW~aV%hVeâ%Zca%p_̀c[WXl%�]Z%|�{uj

kca%ea]_l_UV%ZU%����k%gdWVV_V̀%gâf_ll_UV%cWl%iaaV%ZW~aV%cWb_V̀%̂àŴe%ZU%Wdd%̂adabWVZ
gdWVV_V̀%dà_ldWZ_UV\%̂àhdWZ_UVl\%̀h_eWV]a\%]_̂]hdŴl%WVe%wUhV]_d%gUd_]_al\%_V]dhe_V̀%kca
phfWV%�_̀cZl%�]Z%�|��{�%�p��%|��{�%[c_]c%fW~al%_Z%hVdW[Yhd%YÛ%Zca%wUhV]_d%ZU%W]Z
_V]UfgWZ_idX%[_Zc%wUVbaVZ_UV%̂_̀cZl\%lga]_Y_]WddX%�̂Z_]da%�%�̂_̀cZ%ZU%W%YW_̂%caŴ_V̀��%�̂Z_]da%{
�̂_̀cZ%ZU%̂alga]Z%YÛ%ĝ_bWZa%WVe%YWf_dX%d_Ya��%�̂Z_]da%|%UY%Zca%m_̂lZ%�̂UZU]Ud%�ĝUZa]Z_UV%UY
ĝUgâZX�%WVe%�̂Z_]da%|F%�ĝUc_i_Z_UV%UY%e_l]̂_f_VWZ_UV�j

kca%ea]_l_UV%ZU%����k%gdWVV_V̀%gâf_ll_UV%cWl%iaaV%ZW~aV%cWb_V̀%̂àŴe%ZU%Zca
gUd_]_al%WVe%ĝUgUlWdl%_V%Zca%p_dd_V̀eUV%xV_ZŴX%�abadUgfaVZ%�dWV%�Wbae%�Ud_]_al
��agZafiâ%Iuuv�%Wl%_V]ÛgÛWZae%_VZU%Zca%p_dd_V̀eUV%�U]Wd%�dWV%�Iu|I�%laZ%UhZ%iadU[\
_V]dhe_V̀%�hggdafaVZŴX%�dWVV_V̀%�h_eWV]a\%WVe%ZU%Wdd%̂adabWVZ%fWZâ_Wd%]UVl_eâWZ_UVl\
_V]dhe_V̀%Zca%�UVeUV%�dWV%��hdX%Iu||�%WVe%VWZ_UVWd%̀h_eWV]aj

�q|G

�q|F

�qI

�qv

�q{

z�|G

z�|{

z�|�

z�Iu

z�I|

z�IG

z�IF

z�I�

�q|G%EV]̂aWl_V̀%Zca%aWla%UY%fUbafaVZ%YÛ%ŶW_d%WVe%adeâdX%gaUgda
WVe%gaUgda%[_Zc%e_lWi_d_Z_al%_V%eabadUgfaVZ%l]cafal%ZĉUh̀c
�[câa%WgĝUĝ_WZa�n%o%
�_�%�_WdoWô_ea%WVe%fUi_d_ZX%ihl%lâb_]al
�__�%�cUgfUi_d_ZX%l]cafal
�___�%wUVbaV_aVZ%gŴ~_V̀%lgW]al
�_b�%�al_̀V%UY%̂UWe\%YUUZ[WX\%gŴ~_V̀%WVe%gaealẐ_WV%WVe%lẐaaZ
YĥV_Zĥa%l]cafal
�a[%eabadUgfaVZ%WVe%]Ŵ%gŴ~_V̀%lZWVeŴelj

�abadUgfaVZ%ĝUgUlWdl%o%WllallfaVZ%UY%ẐWYY_]%̀aVâWZ_UV\%_fgW]Z
UV%]UV̀alZ_UV%WVe%ghid_]%ẐWVlgÛZ%WbW_dWi_d_ZX%WVe%]WgW]_ZX
wUVl_eâWZ_UV%UY%ẐWYY_]%̀aVâWZae%iX%ĝUgUlae%eabadUgfaVZlj

�̂_Û_ZX%]UVl_eâWZ_UV%ZU%gaealẐ_WVl%_V%Zca%eal_̀V%WVe
_fgdafaVZWZ_UV%UY%̂UWe%]UVlẐh]Z_UV%WVe%ẐWYY_]%fWVẀafaVZ
l]cafal
�a[%eabadUgfaVZ%fhlZ%cŴfUV_la%[_Zc%Zca%ay_lZ_V̀%lẐaaZ%l]aVaj

�al_̀V%]UVl_eâWZ_UVl%o%gaealẐ_WV%la]ĥ_ZX%WVe%lWYaZX

�a[%eabadUgfaVZ%fhlZ%_fĝUba%Û%]UfgdafaVZ%Zca%]cŴW]Zâ%UY%Zca
ŴaWj
�WXd_̀cZ%WVe%lhVd_̀cZ%]UVl_eâWZ_UVlj

�_Z_V̀\%ihd~%WVe%ĝUy_f_ZX%UY%Va[%ih_de_V̀ltayZaVl_UVlj

�a�h_̂al%Zca%ĝUb_l_UV%UY%Wea�hWZa%WfaV_ZX%lgW]aj

�a�h_̂al%Va[%eabadUgfaVZ%ZU%aVlĥa%Wea�hWZa%dabadl%UY%ĝ_bW]X%ZU
Va_̀ciUĥlj
kU[V%]aVẐal%o%eal_̀V\%dWXUhZ%WVe%dWVel]Wg_V̀%UY%Va[%ih_de_V̀l

EVbalZ_̀WZ_UV%UY%l_Zal%UY%Ŵ]cWaUdÙ_]Wd%_VZâalZ%WVe%ĝUZa]Z_UV%UY

Page 137



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG

EFGH

FIJ

FIG

FIK

LM

LK

NFO

NFOO

NFP

NFH

NQJ

NQK

RSJG

SOP

LTUVWQUX

QTYWUL

QRR%KZO

QRR%KZOJ

QRR%KZOG

QRR%KZJ

QRR%KZ[

QRR%KZP

QRR%[ZOG

QRR%[ZJ

QRR%[ZG

QRR%[ZK

QRR%PZOM

QRR%PZOK

QRR%PZO[

QRR%PZO\

QRR%PZJ

QRR%PZG

QRR%HZJ

QRR%HZG

]RRYO

]RRYJ

]RRYM

]RRY[

]RRYP

_̂̀âbcdcef̀̂ d%_bĝ fhi

Sbjbhjfch%ck%jclce_̂laf̀̂ d%̂hm%d̂hmì l̂b%kb̂jn_bi%̂hm%l_cofifch%ck
hbp%ld̂hjfhe%̂hm%d̂hmì l̂fhe%fh%mbobdclgbhj%l_clcîdiZ
]̂ jn_b%̀chib_ôjfch%̀chifmb_̂jfchi%̂hm%b̀cdcef̀̂ d%̂iibiigbhji

Rcjbhjf̂d%bkkb̀ji%ck%mbobdclgbhj%ch%ifjbi%ck%ĥjn_b%̀chib_ôjfch
fglc_ĵh̀b
Sbjbhjfch%ck%b̀cdcef̀̂ d%kb̂jn_bi%̂hm%̀_b̂jfch%ck%hbp%âqfĵji

rfs%ck%acnifhe%nhfji

Tpbddfhei%infĵqdb%kc_%d̂_eb%k̂gfdfbi

R_cjb̀jfch%ck%jab%̀â_̂ j̀b_%̂hm%̂gbhfjfbi%ck%in__cnhmfhe%l_clb_jfbi
ĥm%jab%dc̀ d̂%̂_b̂
Tbobdclgbhj%fhocdofhe%ât̂_mcni%inqiĵh̀bi%̂hm%̀chĵgfĥjbm
d̂hm%W%_bunf_bgbhj%kc_%̂gbdfc_̂jfob%gb̂in_bi
Tbobdclgbhj%fh%̂_b̂i%dfvbdw%jc%kdccmfhe%W%_bunf_bgbhj%kc_%kdccm
l_cjb̀jfch%gb̂in_bi
Tbobdclgbhj%dfvbdw%jc%_bindj%fh%fh̀_b̂ibm%kdccm%_fiv%mnb%jc%̂mmfjfcĥd
in_k̂ b̀%p̂ jb_%_nhWckk%W%_bunf_bgbhj%kc_%̂jjbhn̂jfch%gb̂in_bi
x_bbh%Ebdj%Wd̂hmì l̂fhe%fgl_cobgbhji

Tbobdclgbhj%l_clcîdi%̂mŷ̀ bhj%jc%jab%x_bbh%Ebdj

Lfddfhemch%If_̀ni

zib%ck%ld̂hhfhe%cqdfêjfchi%jc%inlldbgbhj%jab%l_cofifch%ck
_b̀_b̂jfch{%dbfin_b%̂hm%̀cggnhfjw%k̂ f̀dfjfbi
Sbifmbhjf̂d%Q̂wcnji{%Lfddfhemch%Tbifeh%|%Ù b̀ii%Vĵjbgbhj{
Vnlldbgbhĵ_w%Rd̂hhfhe%Tc̀ngbhj{%̂mcljbm%}ndw%J~~[
Ù b̀iifqdb%Lfddfhemch%{%Qc̀ d̂%Tbobdclgbhj%Y_̂gbpc_v{
Vnlldbgbhĵ_w%Rd̂hhfhe%Tc̀ngbhj{%̂mcljbm%}̂hn̂_w%J~O~
�J~OO�%Idfĝ jb%Iâheb%rfjfêjfch

�J~OO�%Ydccm%_fiv%ĝ ĥebgbhj

�J~OO�%Vniĵfĥqdb%m_̂fĥeb

�J~OO�%rfhfgfifhe%Î _qch%Tfcsfmb%Fgfiifchi

�J~OO�%Tb̀bhj_̂dfibm%Fhb_ew%fh%Tbobdclgbhj%R_clcîdi

�J~OO�%Sbhbp̂ qdb%bhb_ew

�J~OO�%R̂_vfhe

�J~OO�%R_cofmfhe%lnqdf̀%j_̂hilc_j%̀̂ l̂ f̀jw%̂hm%îkben̂_mfhe%d̂hm%kc_
j_̂hilc_j
�J~OO�%Uiibiifhe%bkkb̀ji%ck%mbobdclgbhj%ch%j_̂hilc_j%̀̂ l̂ f̀jw

�J~OO�%Ynhmfhe%I_cii_̂fd%̂hm%cjab_%ij_̂jbef̀̂ ddw%fglc_ĵhj%j_̂hilc_j
fhk_̂ij_ǹjn_b
�J~OO�%�gl_cofhe%̂f_%un̂dfjw

�J~OO�%Sbmǹfhe%hcfib%̂hm%bhâh̀fhe%icnhmì l̂bi

�J~OO�%x_bbh%Ebdj

�J~OO�%Efcmfob_ifjw%̂hm%̂̀ b̀ii%jc%ĥjn_b

�J~OO�%Uh%fh̀dnifob%bhof_chgbhj

�J~OO�%Tbifehfhe%cnj%̀_fgb

�J~OO�%Rd̂hhfhe%cqdfêjfchi

�J~OO�%Icggnhfjw%fhk_̂ij_ǹjn_b%dbow

]RRY%W%Tbdfob_fhe%iniĵfĥqdb%mbobdclgbhj

]RRY%W%Fhin_fhe%jab%ofĵdfjw%ck%jcph%̀bhj_bi

]RRY%W%R_cgcjfhe%iniĵfĥqdb%j_̂hilc_j

]RRY%W%Tbdfob_fhe%̂%pfmb%̀acf̀b%ck%afea%un̂dfjw%acgbi

]RRY%W%Sbunf_fhe%eccm%mbifeh

Page 138



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG H!1!/2%+#%I2$/2

95

9J

9K

48

49

LM%NOPQ%RSTPQPUM%MUNPTS%VUWPTPSQ%XYUZ%NOS%[U\MTPW]Q%̂UT_W%̀W_Ma%̀_YN%b%c%dNY_NSePT%̀UWPTPSQ
_VVS_Y%XPYQNf%NOSM%YSWSg_MN%Q_gSR%VUWPTPSQ%hYSXSYYSR%NU%_Q%VUWPTPSQ%XYUZ%NOS%iPWWPMeRUM
jMPN_Yk%lSgSWUVZSMN%̀W_M%c%d_gSR%̀UWPTPSQ%dSVNSZmSY%nooGpf%NOSM%̂UMRUM%̀W_M%̀UWPTPSQq
%LM%NOS%rNO%sUgSZmSY%nobn%iPWWPMeRUM]Q%t\WW%[U\MTPW%_eYSSR%NOS%_RUVNPUM%UX%NOS%[U\MTPWQ
ÛT_W%̀W_Ma%̀_YN%b%c%dNY_NSePT%̀UWPTPSQq%uVVSMRPv%w%UX%NOPQ%SvVW_PMQ%xOPTO%Q_gSR%VUWPTPSQ
XYUZ%NOS%UWR%jMPN_Yk%lSgSWUVZSMN%hxOPTO%x_Q%Q\mySTN%NU%_%RPYSTNPUM%XYUZ%dSTYSN_Yk%UX
dN_NS%PM%dSVNSZmSY%nooG%_eYSSPMe%NO_N%NOS%VUWPTPSQ%xSYS%]Q_gSR]p%QNPWW%_VVWk%XUY
RSgSWUVZSMN%TUMNYUW%RSTPQPUMQq

EM%_TTUYR_MTS%xPNO%NOS%VYUgPQPUMQ%UX%NOS%s̀ t̀f%NOS%̂UT_W%̀W_MMPMe%u\NOUYPNk%O_Q%_TNPgSWk
SMe_eSR%xPNO%NOS%_VVWPT_MN%mUNO%_N%NOS%VYS%_VVWPT_NPUM%_MR%_VVWPT_NPUM%QN_eS%UX%NOS
VW_MMPMe%VYUTSQQf%PM%UYRSY%NU%_TOPSgS%_M%_TTSVN_mWS%U\NTUZSq%zOS%̂UT_W%̀ W_MMPMe
u\NOUYPNk%O_Q%xUY{SR%VYU_TNPgSWk%xPNO%NOS%_VVWPT_MNQ%NU%QST\YS%_%RSgSWUVZSMN%NO_N
PZVYUgSQ%NOS%STUMUZPTf%QUTP_W%_MR%SMgPYUMZSMN_W%TUMRPNPUMQ%UX%NOS%_YS_q%%EM%_QQSQQPMe
_MR%RSNSYZPMPMe%NOS%RSgSWUVZSMN%VYUVUQ_Wf%NOS%̂UT_W%̀W_MMPMe%u\NOUYPNk%O_Q%_VVWPSR%NOS
VYSQ\ZVNPUM%PM%X_gU\Y%UX%Q\QN_PM_mWS%RSgSWUVZSMN%uTTUYRPMeWkf%NOS%VW_MMPMe%_VVWPT_NPUM
O_Q%mSSM%YSTUZZSMRSR%XUY%_VVYUg_Wq

zOS%[U\MTPW%xPWW%YSTUgSY%XYUZ%NOS%_VVWPT_MN%NOS%TUQN%UX%OPeOx_k%_MR%XUUNx_k%YSV_PYQf
PMTW\RPMe%R_Z_eS%NU%eY_QQ%gSYeSQq

[_YS%QOU\WR%mS%N_{SM%R\YPMe%NOS%m\PWRPMe%xUY{Q%OSYSmk%_VVYUgSR%NU%SMQ\YS%MU%R_Z_eS
UTT\YQ%NU%NOS%gSYeS%UY%XUUNV_NOQ%R\YPMe%TUMQNY\TNPUMq%|SOPTWSQ%RSWPgSYPMe%Z_NSYP_WQ%NU%NOPQ
RSgSWUVZSMN%QO_WW%MUN%UgSYYPRS%UY%T_\QS%R_Z_eS%NU%NOS%V\mWPT%XUUNx_kq%uMk%R_Z_eS%xPWW
YS}\PYS%NU%mS%Z_RS%eUUR%NU%NOS%Q_NPQX_TNPUM%UX%NOS%[U\MTPW%_MR%_N%NOS%_VVWPT_MN]Q%SvVSMQSq

tUY%X\YNOSY%PMXUYZ_NPUM%_MR%_RgPTS%TUMN_TN%c%iPeOx_kQ%~_PMNSM_MTS%LVSY_NPUMQf%[SMNY_W
lSVUN%c%�WUT{%�f%i_YWPMeNUM%�U_R%lSVUNf%bnr%i_YWPMeNUM%�U_Rf%iPWWPMeRUMf%~PRRWSQSvf
j��%��j%hzSWa%obr�w%nGGwnFpq

�U\%_YS%_RgPQSR%NO_N%NOS%RSgSWUVZSMN%OSYSmk%_VVYUgSR%YSVYSQSMNQ%TO_YeS_mWS
RSgSWUVZSMN%\MRSY%NOS%~_kUY]Q%[UZZ\MPNk%EMXY_QNY\TN\YS%̂ Sgkq%uN%NOPQ%NPZS%NOS
[UZZ\MPNk%EMXY_QNY\TN\YS%̂ Sgk%PQ%SQNPZ_NSR%NU%mS%��GFf�Fo%xOPTO%PQ%R\S%UM
TUZZSMTSZSMN%UX%NOPQ%RSgSWUVZSMNq%zOS%_TN\_W%[UZZ\MPNk%EMXY_QNY\TN\YS%̂Sgk%xPWW%mS
T_WT\W_NSR%_N%NOS%NPZS%kU\Y%RSgSWUVZSMN%PQ%XPYQN%VSYZPNNSR%_MR%_%QSV_Y_NS%WP_mPWPNk%MUNPTS
xPWW%mS%PQQ\SR%mk%NOS%̂UT_W%̀W_MMPMe%u\NOUYPNkq%EM%_RRPNPUM%NOS%RSgSWUVZSMN%OSYSmk
_VVYUgSR%YSVYSQSMNQ%TO_YeS_mWS%RSgSWUVZSMN%\MRSY%NOS%iPWWPeRUM%[UZZ\MPNk
EMXY_QNY\TN\YS%̂Sgkq%uN%NOPQ%NPZS%NOS%[UZZ\MPNk%EMXY_QNY\TN\YS%̂Sgk%PQ%SQNPZ_NSR%NU%mS
�bfob�frroq%dOU\WR%kU\%YS}\PYS%X\YNOSY%PMXUYZ_NPUM%VWS_QS%YSXSY%NU%NOS%[U\MTPW]Q%�SmQPNS
xxxqOPWWPMeRUMqeUgq\{�PMRSvqyQV�_YNPTWSPR�nFG�r�

_pEMPNP_WWk%_WW%m\W{%mPMQ%UM%QPNS%xU\WR%mS%XUY%YSQPR\_W%x_QNS�%NOSM%QUZS%UX%NOSQS%TU\WR%mS
SvTO_MeSR%XUY%YSTkTWPMe%_N%_%W_NNSY%R_NSf%UY%_M%_RRPNPUM_W%YSTkTWPMe%mPMQ%_RRSRq
mp%zOS%mPM%SMTWUQ\YSQ%Z\QN%mS%m\PWN%NU%SMQ\YS%NOSYS%PQ%_N%WS_QN%bwo%ZZ%TWS_Y_MTS%PM
mSNxSSM%NOS%m\W{%mPMQ%_MR%NOS%x_WWQ%UX%QNUY_eS%_YS_q%zOS%QP�S%_MR%QO_VS%UX%NOS%mPM
SMTWUQ\YSQ%Z\QN%_WQU%_WWUx%eUUR%_TTSQQ%NU%mPMQ%mk%YSQPRSMNQf%_MR%PX%Z\WNPVWS%mPMQ%_YS
PMQN_WWSR%XUY%NOS%mPMQ%NU%mS%YUN_NSR%PM%mSNxSSM%TUWWSTNPUMQq

Page 139



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF9 ?)+2%!,G%B#*!()+H

IJK%LMMNOPLQORS%TOQK%PRUMVOTKT%LS%WXW%TJLMKY%MOKPK%RZ%NLSY%[\]̂%JKPQLVKT%OS%K_QKSQ\%IJK
SRVQJKVS%LVU%̀LT%ZRVUKVNa%QJK%KLTQKVS%MLVQ%RZ%QJK%bLTQKV%cVK̀ KV%dRQKN%TOQKe%L%MfgNOP
JRfTKhURQKN%̀OQJ%[ij%gKYVRRUTe%PRSZKVKSPOSk%LSY%VKTQLfVLSQ%ZLPONOQOKT%LSY%]ii%MLVlOSk
TMLPKT\%IJK%TRfQJKVS%TKPQORS%RZ%QJK%LMMNOPLQORS%TOQKeZVRSQOSk%mVKKnKNLSY%oLae%OT%pRfSPON
R̀ SKY%NLSY\%IJK%TOQK%OT%PNRTK%QR%dONNOSkYRS%qSYKVkVRfSY%rQLQORS%LSY%ZLNNT%̀OQJOS%QJK%sRVQJ
dONNOSkYRS%XRPLN%pKSQVK\

pfVVKSQNae%QJK%bLTQKV%cVK̀ KV%TOQK%PRUMVOTKT%JLVY%TQLSYOSk%LSY%TKUO%ULQfVK%tKkKQLQORS\
rKUOuULQfVK%LSY%ULQfVK%gRfSYLVa%MNLSQOSk%KStKNRMK%QJK%TOQK%RS%KLPJ%RZ%OQT%gRfSYLVOKT\
vKJOPfNLV%LPPKTT%QR%QJK%TOQK%OT%MVRtOYKY%tOL%LS%KSQVLSPKhK_OQ%MROSQ%RSQR%mVKKnKNLSY%oLae
J̀OPJ%JLT%gKKS%gNRPlKY%̀OQJ%QKUMRVLVa%PRSPVKQK%gRNNLVYT%LSY%ZKSPOSk\

IJK%TOQK%OT%gVRLYNa%ZNLQ%gfQ%OSPNOSKT%LQ%OQT%gRfSYLVa%LYwLPKSQ%QR%XRSk%XLSK%xLMMVR_OULQKNa
]\̂%UKQVKTy%LSY%YKPNOSKT%QR%QJK%KUgLSlUKSQ%LYwLPKSQ%QR%QJK%z{i%xLMMVR_OULQKNa%|
UKQVKTy\%mRNNR̀ OSk%YKURNOQORS%RZ%QJK%ZRVUKV%bLTQKV%cVK̀ KV%dRQKN%LSY%LTTRPOLQKY%gfONYOSkTe
QJK%TOQK%OT%PfVVKSQNa%YKVKNOPQ%LSY%L̀ LOQOSk%VKYKtKNRMUKSQ\

}UUKYOLQKNa%QR%QJK%̀KTQ%RZ%QJK%TOQK%QJK%VKULOSOSk%MLVQ%RZ%QJK%bLTQKV%cVK̀ KV%TOQK%LSY%%XRSk
XLSKhz{|~e%gKaRSY%̀JOPJ%OT%L%tLPLSQ%TOQK%̀JOPJ%NOKT%LYwLPKSQ%QR%dONNOSkYRS%rQLQORS%LSY
gKSKZOQT%ZVRU%MNLSSOSk%MKVUOTTORS%ZRV%L%̂%TQRVKa%RZZOPK%YKtKNRMUKSQ%UKLTfVOSk%[[ê~{

Py%zVVLSkKUKSQT%TJRfNY%gK%ULYK%ZRV%QJK%PNKLSTOSk%RZ%QJK%gOS%TQRVKT%̀OQJ%̀LQKV%LSY
YOTOSZKPQLSQ\%z%JRTK%fSORS%QLM%TJRfNY%gK%OSTQLNNKY%ZRV%QJK%̀LQKV%TfMMNa\%�VLOSLkK%TJRfNY
gK%ga%UKLST%RZ%QVLMMKY%kfNNa%PRSSKPQKY%QR%QJK%ZRfN%TK̀ KV\%IJK%ZNRRV%RZ%QJK%gOS%TQRVK%%LVKL
TJRfNY%JLtK%L%TfOQLgNK%ZLNN%xSR%kVKLQKV%QJLS%[�]iy%QR̀ LVYT%QJK%YVLOSLkK%MROSQT\%
Yy%IJK%ULQKVOLN%fTKY%ZRV%QJK%ZNRRV%TJRfNY%gK%[ii%UU%QJOPl%QR%̀OQJTQLSY%QJK%̀KOkJQ%RZ%QJK
gfNl%gOST\%}YKLNNa%QJK%̀LNNT%RZ%QJK%gOS%TQRVLkK%LVKLT%TJRfNY%gK%ULYK%RZ%L%ULQKVOLN%QJLQ%JLT
L%ZOVK%VKTOTQLSPK%RZ%RSK%JRfV%̀JKS%QKTQKY%OS%LPPRVYLSPK%̀OQJ%cr%{~]uj[\
Ky%IJK%kLQK%h%YRRV%RZ%QJK%gOS%TQRVKT%SKKY%QR%gK%ULYK%RZ%UKQLNe%JLVỲ RRYe%RV%UKQLN%PNLY
TRZQ̀RRY%LSY%OYKLNNa%JLtK%ZOVK%VKTOTQLSPK%RZ%|i%UOSfQKT%̀JKS%QKTQKY%QR%cr%{~ju]]\%IJK
YRRV%ZVLUK%TJRfNY%gK%VKgLQKY%OSQR%QJK%RMKSOSk\%zkLOS%QJK%YRRV̀La%TJRfNY%LNNR̀
PNKLVLSPK%RZ%[̂i%UU%KOQJKV%TOYK%RZ%QJK%gOS%̀JKS%OQ%OT%gKOSk%URtKY%ZRV%PRNNKPQORS\%IJK
YRRVxTy%TJRfNY%JLtK%L%NLQPJ%RV%RQJKV%UKPJLSOTU%QR%JRNY%QJKU%RMKS%̀JKS%QJK%gOST%LVK
gKOSk%URtKY%OS%LSY%RfQ%RZ%QJK%PJLUgKV\%
Zy%}SQKVSLN%gOS%PJLUgKVT%TJRfNY%JLtK%LMMVRMVOLQK%MLTTOtK%tKSQONLQRVT%QR%LNNR̀ %LOV%ZNR̀ %
LSY%TQRM%QJK%gfONY%fM%RZ%fSMNKLTLSQ%RYRfVT\%IJK%tKSQONLQORS%SKKYT%QR%gK%ZNa%MVRRZKY\
ky%}Z%QJK%PJLUgKVT%LVK%OSTOYK%QJK%gfONYOSk%QJKa%TJRfNY%JLtK%L%NOkJQ\%IJK%NOkJQOSk%TJRfNY%%gK
L%TKLNKY%gfNlKY%ZOQQOSk%xJRfTOSkT%VLQKY%QR%}�ĵ%OS%cr%�s%jî]��[��]y\
Jy%IJK%PRNNKPQRVT%TJRfNY%SRQ%JLtK%QR%PLVQ%L%[e[ii%NOQVK%gfNl%gOS%URVK%QJLS%[iUKQVKT%ZVRU
QJK%MROSQ%RZ%TQRVLkK%QR%QJK%PRNNKPQORS%tKJOPNK%xcr%̂�ij%TQLSYLVYy\%
OyIJK%kVLYOKSQ%RZ%LSa%MLQJ%QJLQ%QJK%gfNl%gOST%JLtK%QR%gK%URtKY%RS%TJRfNY%OYKLNNa%gK%SR
URVK%QJLS%[�]ie%̀OQJ%L%̀OYQJ%RZ%LQ%NKLTQ%]%UKQVKT\%%IJK%TfVZLPK%TJRfNY%gK%TURRQJ\%%}Z%QJK
TQRVLkK%LVKL%OT%VLOTKY%LgRtK%QJK%LVKL%̀JKVK%QJK%PRNNKPQORS%tKJOPNK%MLVlTe%QJKS%%L%YVRMMKY
lKVg%OT%SKKYKY%QR%TLZKNa%URtK%QJK%gOS%QR%NKtKN%RZ%QJK%PRNNKPQORS%tKJOPNK\
wy%IJK%tKJOPNK%PLVVOLkK̀ La%UfTQ%gK%LgNK%QR%̀OQJTQLSY%QJK%NRLY%RZ%L%]j%QRSSK%VKZfTK
PRNNKPQORS%tKJOPNK%LSY%JLtK%L%T̀KMQ%MLQJ%TfZZOPOKSQ%ZRV%L%[i\̂%UKQVK%tKJOPNK\%IJK%PNOKSQ%ZRV
QJK%gfONYOSk%̀RVl%TJRfNY%KSTfVK%QJLQ%QJK%PRSQVLPQRV%PRUMNOKT%̀OQJ%QJK%%�fQa%RZ%pLVK
VK�fOVKUKSQTe%PVKLQKY%ga%rKPQORS%||%LSY%|{%RZ%QJK%�StOVRSUKSQLN%%�VRQKPQORS%zPQ\

EF 0��?C�=;&<C��?

Page 140



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%IJK%LMN%OIP%QIPRSJT%EQIOUEG%VWSE%QUPHSEESXJ%WIE%YUUJ%QIPZI[[\%SHQ[UHUJZUK%Y\%ZWU
OXJEZP]OZSXJ%X̂%I%PX]JKIYX]Z%IJK%IEEXOSIZUK%IOOUEEG%_%OXO]PPUJZ%Q[IJJSJT%IQQ[SOIZSXJ%̂XP
I%PUZIS[%[UK%HS̀UK%]EU%KUaU[XQHUJZ%WIE%YUUJ%E]YHSZZUK%XJ%ZWSE%IKbIOUJZ%ESZU%IJK%SE
PUQXPZUK%XJ%ZWSE%ITUJKIG

VX%ZWU%EX]ZW%X̂%ZWU%ESZU%SE%cPUUdU[IJK%eI\%IJK%YU\XJK%ZWSEf%ZWU%gXPZW%hS[[SJTKXJ%iXOI[
jUJZPUG%kPUUJ%lU[Z%[IJK%SE%[XOIZUK%ZX%ZWU%UIEZ%X̂%ZWU%ESZUG

VWU%ESZU%SE%IQQPX̀SHIZU[\%Lmm%HUZPUE%UIEZ%X̂%hS[[SJTKXJ%iXJKXJ%nJKUPTPX]JK%oZIZSXJG%VWSE
EZIZSXJ%SE%IKbIOUJZ%ZX%V̂i%Y]E%PX]ZUE%IJK%OXIOW%EZXQE%pWSOW%QPXaSKU%EUPaSOUE%ZX%ǹYPSKTUf
q̀ X̂PK%IJK%rORUJWIHG%VWU%ESZU%WIE%I%s]Y[SO%VPIJEQXPZ%_OOUEESYS[SZ\%iUaU[%X̂%t%usV_ivG

VWU%pSKUP%Y]S[Z%UJaSPXJHUJZ%SE%OWIPIOZUPSEUK%Y\%QPUKXHSJIJZ[\%Lwt%EZXPU\%KUZIOWUK%IJK
EUHS%KUZIOWUK%PUESKUJZSI[%IJK%OXHHUPOSI[%QPXQUPZSUEG

xy4 .$#'#-2z%?*6212

q]Z[SJU%Q[IJJSJT%QUPHSEESXJ%SE%EX]TWZ%̂XP%ZWU%UPUOZSXJ%X̂%{f%QIPZ%|f%QIPZ%{%EZXPU\%Y[XORE%ZX
QPXaSKU%}L{%PUESKUJZSI[%]JSZE%unEU%j[IEE%jtv%pSZW%NN%OIP%QIPRSJT%EQIOUE%IJK%}{m%O\O[U
QIPRSJT%EQIOUE%IJK%IEEXOSIZUK%WSTWpI\E%I[ZUPIZSXJEf%ZXTUZWUP%pSZW%IEEXOSIZUK
[IJKEOIQSJTG%iI\X]Zf%EOI[Uf%HUIJE%X̂%IOOUEE%IJK%[IJKEOIQSJT%IPU%ZX%YU%KUZUPHSJUK%IZ%ZWSE
EZITUG%_QQUIPIJOU%SE%I%HIZZUP%ZX%YU%PUEUPaUK%̂XP%̂]Z]PU%KUZUPHSJIZSXJf%I[ZWX]TW%S[[]EZPIZSaU
Q[IJE%WIaU%YUUJ%QPXaSKUK%ZX%KUHXJEZPIZU%ZWIZ%QX[SO\%EZIJKIPKE%OIJ%YU%HUZG

VWU%QPXQXEI[%OXHQPSEUE%X̂%ZWU%̂X[[XpSJT%U[UHUJZE~

VWU%}L{%PUESKUJZSI[%]JSZE%IPU%QPXQXEUK%SJ%Y[XORE%_%ZX%�%pWSOW%IPU%[XOIZUK%ZX%ZWU%UIEZ%IJK
EX]ZW%X̂%ZWU%IEEXOSIZUK%OXHHUPOSI[%IQQ[SOIZSXJ%ESZU%̂XP%I%E]QUPEZXPUf%PUZIS[%]JSZE%IJK%WXZU[G
�IOW%Y[XOR%pX][K%YU%|%EZXPU\E%SJ%WUSTWZ%%pSZW%I%{ZWG%EZXPU\%EUZ%YIOR%̂PXH%ZWU%PXIK%̂PXJIZTU
ul[XORE%jf%�%IJK%�%v%IJK%̂PXH%ZWU%kPUUJ%lU[Z%lX]JKIP\%ul[XORE%_%IJK%lvG

VWU%EOWUHU%QPXQXEUE%Lm{m%EFGH%X̂%QPSaIZU%IHUJSZ\%EQIOU%IJK%Lt}m%EFGH%Q]Y[SO%IHUJSZ\
EQIOUG

rJ%IKKSZSXJ%ZX%ZWU%HISJ%IOOUEE%ZX%ZWU%OXHHUPOSI[%KUaU[XQHUJZf%SZ%SE%SJZUJKUK%ZWIZ%ZWU
PUESKUJZSI[%IPUI%pS[[%I[EX%YU%EUPaUK%aSI%I%EUQIPIZU%IOOUEEf%IZ%ZWU%EX]ZW%UIEZ%OXPJUP%X̂%ZWU
IEEXOSIZUK%̂XXKEZXPU%OIP%QIPRf%IQQPX̀SHIZU[U\%}Lm%HUZPUE%UIEZ%X̂%ZWU%pUEZUPJ%OXHHUPOSI[
ESZU%IOOUEEG%%sUKUEZPSIJ%IJK%O\O[U%IOOUEE%ZX%I[[%QPXQXEUK%[IJK%]EUE%pS[[%YU%QPXaSKUK
ZWPX]TW%ZWU%ESZU%̂PXH%ZWU%ESTJI[SEUK%QUKUEZPSIJ%OPXEESJTE%IZ%ZWU%hS[[SJTKXJ%jSPO]E%b]JOZSXJG
_%EWIPUK%O\O[UŵXXZpI\%IJK%IJ%SĴXPHI[%PÛ]TU%OPXEESJT%IZ%ZWU%pUEZUPJ%ESZU%IOOUEE%SE
QPXQXEUKG%%
%
�̀ZUPJI[%hSTWpI\%rHQPXaUHUJZE%
%
VWU%QPXQXEI[E%SJO[]KU%WSTWpI\%I[ZUPIZSXJE%KUESTJUK%ZX%SHQPXaU%ZWU%XQUPIZSXJ%X̂%ZWU
hS[[SJTKXJ%
jSPO]E%b]JOZSXJG%VWUEU%OWIJTUE%IPU%E]HHIPSEUK%YU[Xp~%%
%�%�U�SJZPXK]OZSXJ%X̂%ZWU%PSTWZ%Z]PJ%̂XP%ZPÎŜO%IZ%ZWU%hS[[SJTKXJ%jSPO]E%b]JOZSXJ%̂PXH%ZWU%iXJT
iIJU%JXPZWYX]JK%IQQPXIOWG%%
%�%�XKŜ\SJT%ZWU%ÙSEZSJT%PSTWZ%Z]PJ%SJZX%ZWU%pUEZUPJ%ESZU%IOOUEE%̂XP%ZPÎŜO%OXHSJT%̂PXH%ZWU
_|m%pUEZYX]JKG%%
%�%rJZPXK]OZSXJ%X̂%IJ%IKKSZSXJI[%PSTWZ%Z]PJ%[IJU%̂XP%PSTWZ%Z]PJSJT%ZPÎŜO%IZ%ZWU%hS[[SJTKXJ
jSPO]E%b]JOZSXJ%̂PXH%ZWU%iXJT%iIJU%EX]ZWYX]JK%IQQPXIOWG%
%�%gIPPXpSJT%X̂%ZWU%SE[IJK%ZX%ZWU%pUEZ%X̂%ZWU%hS[[SJTKXJ%jSPO]E%b]JOZSXJf%ZX%I[[Xp%QPXaSESXJ%X̂

Page 141



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%FHIEJGKLM%ENOPPQR%SOLHI%GL%TNHHUHSOLM%VOW%EG%EXH%FHIE%GP%EXH%YQSSQLZMGL%[QNRKI
\KLREQGL
%]%̂NG_QIQGL%GP%GLH%MHMQROEHM%GL̀IENHHE%RGORX%JOW%GL%TNHHUHSOLM%VOWa%QbbHMQOEHSW%HOIE%GP
EXH%cGcGIHM%IQEH%ORRHII%PGN%EXH%YGEHS%SOLM%KIHd%%
%]%̂NG_QIQGL%GP%OL%QLPGNbOS%cHMHIENQOL%NHPKZH%RNGIIQLZ%OE%EXH%FHIEHNL%IQEH%ORRHIIe%OLM%
%]%̂NG_QIQGL%GP%O%IXONHM%RWRSHfPGGEFOW%QLEG%EXH%IQEH%PNGb%EXH%FHIEHNL%IQEH%ORRHII%EGFONMI
EXH%cNGcGIHM%gHIRG%IEGNH%OLM%NHEOQS%KLQEId%
%
hOLMIROcH%
%
i%IQEH%FQMH%SOLMIROcH%IENOEHZW%XOI%JHHL%IKJbQEEHM%EG%OMMNHII%EXH%NHMH_HSGcbHLE%GP%EXH
HLEQNH%IQEHa%FXQRX%QI%KLMHNcQLLHM%JW%PGKN%jHW%cNQLRQcSHIk%
%]%%[NHOEQGL%GP%O%ZOEHFOW%HLENOLRH%EG%EXH%IQEH%OM\ORHLE%EG%YQSSQLZMGL%[QNRKIe%
%]%%lIEOJSQIXbHLE%GP%OL%KNJOL%HMZH%OSGLZ%TNHHUHSOLM%VOW%OLM%hGLZ%hOLHe%
%]%%[NHOEQGL%GP%OL%OccNGcNQOEH%SOLMIROcH%IHEEQLZ%OM\ORHLE%EG%EXH%mNHHL%nHSEe%OLM%
%]%%̂NG_QIQGL%GP%IOPHa%OEENOREQ_H%OLM%HPPHREQ_H%ObHLQEW%IcORH%PGN%NHIQMHLEId%
%
nGKLMONW%̂SOLEQLZ%
%
gXH%JHSE%GP%HoQIEQLZ%ENHH%OLM%IXNKJ%cSOLEQLZ%OSGLZ%EXH%IQEHpI%FHIEHNL%JGKLMONW%OM\ORHLE%EG
hGLZ%hOLH%POSSI%FQEXQL%gPh%SOLM%GKEIQMH%GP%EXH%OccSQROEQGL%JGKLMONW%OLM%QI%LGE%OPPHREHM%JW
EXH%cNGcGIOSId%qE%QI%cNGcGIHM%EG%HoEHLM%EXQI%cSOLEQLZ%IGKEX%EGFONMI%YQSSQLZMGL%[QNRKI
\KLREQGL%EXNGKZX%LHF%cSOLEQLZ%OE%EXH%IGKEX̀FHIE%RGNLHN%GP%EXH%OccSQROEQGL%IQEHd%gXH%HoQIEQLZ
OLM%cNGcGIHM%cSOLEQLZ%FQSS%IRNHHL%EXH%XGEHS%RON%cONj%OLM%IHN_QRQLZ%ONHOIfJORj%GP%XGKIH
OIIGRQOEHM%FQEX%EXH%PGGMIEGNH%OLM%QLMHcHLMHLE%NHEOQS%KLQEId%%
%
gXH%HoQIEQLZ%XHMZHNGF%OSGLZ%EXH%LGNEXHNL%JGKLMONW%FQSS%JH%NHEOQLHM%OLM%HLXOLRHM
EXNGKZX%bOLOZHbHLE%OLM%NH̀cSOLEQLZa%EG%bOQLEOQL%OLM%HLXOLRH%QEI%NGSH%QL%IRNHHLQLZ%EXH
IQEH%PNGb%EXH%irsd%qE%QI%cGcGIHM%EXOE%IHSHREQ_H%EXQLLQLZa%RGccQRQLZa%NH̀cSOLEQLZ%OLM
IKccSHbHLEONW%ENHH%OLM%XHMZHNGF%cSOLEQLZ%FQSS%EOjH%cSORH%OSGLZ%EXH%IQEHpI%HOIEHNL
JGKLMONWd%%%%%

tPP%uQEH%̂SOLEQLZ%
%
gXH%IRXHbH%QLRSKMHI%cNG_QIQGL%GP%O%FGGMSOLM%JKPPHN%EG%JH%cSOLEHM%GL%EXH%OM\ORHLE%mNHHL
nHSE%SOLMa%EG%PKNEXHN%IKccSHbHLE%EXH%HoQIEQLZ%HOIEHNL%JGKLMONW%cSOLEQLZd%gXQI%FQSS%JH
IHRKNHM%EXNGKZX%O%uHREQGL%vsw%iZNHHbHLEa%QL%EXH%H_HLE%GP%OL%OccNG_OSd%
%
gXH%OccSQROEQGL%QI%IKccGNEHM%JW%O%LKbJHN%GP%%IKccGNEQLZ%MGRKbHLEI%FXQRX%ONH
IKbbONQIHM%JHSGFk

%]%xHIQZL%y%iRRHII%uEOEHbHLEa%QLRSKMQLZ%zQIKOS%y%hOLMIROcH%iIIHIIbHLE%

gXQI%uEOEHbHLE%ORRGbcOLQHI%EXH%PKSS%OLM%GKESQLH%OccSQROEQGLI%QL%NHIcHRE%GP%EXH
RGbcNHXHLIQ_H%NHMH_HSGcbHLE%GP%EXH%FQMHN%IQEHd

gXQI%MGRKbHLE%cNG_QMHI%OL%OIIHIIbHLE%GP%EXH%HoQIEQLZ%IQEHa%QEpI%XQIEGNW%OLM%EXH%H_GSKEQGL%GP
EXH%_ONQGKI%MHIQZL%cNGcGIOSI%PGN%QEpI%NHMH_HSGcbHLEa%RKSbQLOEQLZ%QL%EXH%RKNNHLE%IRXHbHd
EXQI%MGRKbHLE%HocSOQLI%EXH%NHSOEQGLIXQc%GP%EXH%IQEH%EG%EXH%IKNNGKLMQLZ%ONHOI%OLM%XGF%EXQI
RGLEHoE%XOI%QLPGNbHM%OLM%EXH%cNGcGIOSI%EG%HLIKNH%RGbcOEOJQSQEW%FQEXQL%EXH%SGROS%RGLEHoEd

]%̂SOLLQLZ%uEOEHbHLE

Page 142



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%IJKJLMLNJ%FKH%OLLN%HPOMGJJLQ%GN%HPRRSTJ%SU%UPVV%WXSMMLTXGKVY%KNQ%SPJVGNL%WTLHGQLNJGKVY
RVKNNGNZ%KRRVGXKJGSNH[%EFL%IJKJLMLNJ%LHJKOVGHFLH%RVKNNGNZ%RSVGX\%XSNJL]J%KNQ%GQLNJGUGLH%JFL
RTGNXGRKV%GHHPLH%KTGHGNZ%UTSM%JFL%RTSRSHKVH[%EFL%HJKJLMLNJ%XSNXVPQLH%JFKJ%JFL%RTSRSHKVH
TLRTLHLNJ%K%HGZNGUGXKNJ%SRRSTJPNGJ\%JS%TL̂PHL%K%_KXKNJ%OTS̀ NUGLVQ%HGJL%JS%XTLKJL%K
HPHJKGNKOVL%KNQ%̀LVV̂QLHGZNLQ%HXFLML%̀FGXF%XSNJTGOPJLH%JS̀ KTQH%JFL%QLVG_LT\%SU%FSPHGNZ
G̀JFGN%JFL%aSTSPZF%KNQ%GMRTS_LH%JFL%_GJKVGJ\%KNQ%_GKOGVGJ\%SU%bSTJF%cGVVGNZQSN%dSXKV%eLNJTL[
[%

%%f%gK\VGZFJ%h%IPNVGZFJ%iHHLHHMLNJ%

EFL%HJPQ\%FKH%OLLN%PNQLTJKjLN%O\%RTLRKTGNZ%K%JFTLL̂QGMLNHGSNKV%XSMRPJLT%MSQLV%SU%JFL
HGJL%KNQ%HPTTSPNQGNZ%OPGVQGNZH%KNQ%KNKV\HGNZ%JFL%LUULXJ%SU%JFL%RTSRSHLQ%QL_LVSRMLNJ%SN
JFL%QK\VGZFJ%KNQ%HPNVGZFJ%VL_LVH%TLXLG_LQ%O\%JFL%NLGZFOSPTGNZ%OPGVQGNZH[%EFL%KNKV\HGH
HLLjH%JS%QLMSNHJTKJL%JFKJ%JFL%RTSRSHLQ%QL_LVSRMLNJ%̀SPVQ%FK_L%NS%QGHXLTNGOVL%LUULXJ%SN
JFL%QK\VGZFJ%KNQ%HPNVGZFJ%KMLNGJ\%LNkS\LQ%O\%JFL%TLHGQLNJGKV%RTSRLTJGLH%SN%lTLLmLVKNQ
nK\[%

%f%oNLTZ\%IJKJLMLNJ%

EFL%IJKJLMLNJ%KHHLHHLH%JFL%LNLTZ\%LUUGXGLNX\p%VS̀ %XKTOSN%KNQ%%TLNL̀ KOVL%LNLTZ\
JLXFNSVSZGLH%JFKJ%XSPVQ%OL%PJGVGHLQ%JS%TLQPXL%JFL%XKTOSN%USSJRTGNJ%SU%JFL%%RTSRSHLQ%MG]LQ
PHL%QL_LVSRMLNJ%EFGH%TLRSTJ%HLLjH%JS%QLMSNHJTKJL%FS̀ %K%_KTGLJ\%SU%JLXFNSVSZGLH%XSPVQ%OL
GNXSTRSTKJLQ%GNJS%JFL%QLHGZN%JS%TLQPXL%JFL%eqr%LMGHHGSNH%SU%JFL%RTSRSHLQ%MG]LQ%PHL
QL_LVSRMLNJpTLRTLHLNJGNZ%K%eqr%HK_GNZ%SU%stu[%vN%VGNL%̀ GJF%JFL%KQSRJLQ%LNLTZ\
FGLTKTXF\p%QLXLNJTKVGHLQ%ZKH%UGTLQ%TLXGRTSXKJGNZ%LNZGNL%ecw%PNGJH%KTL%XSNHGQLTLQ%UST%JFL
QL_LVSRMLNJ[%iGT%ISPTXL%cLKJ%wPMRH%KTL%KVHS%XSNHGQLTLQ%JS%MLLJ%JFL%XSMRVLJL%HRKXL
XSNQGJGSNGNZ%QLMKNQH%SU%JFL%xLNLTKV%TLJKGV%PNGJH[%

f%oNLTZ\%IJKJLMLNJ%gyilE%zPV\%r{|s

EFGH%TLRSTJ%QLMSNHJTKJLH%FS̀ %K%_KTGLJ\%SU%JLXFNSVSZGLH%̀GVV%OL%GNXSTRSTKJLQ%GNJS%JFL
QLHGZN%JS%TLQPXL%JFL%TLZPVKJLQ%eqr%LMGHHGSNH%SU%JFL%RTSRSHLQ%MG]LQ%PHL%QL_LVSRMLNJ%JS
sr}%JSNNLH%eqr%RLT%%KNNPM%UTSM%JFL%igd%r{|{%XSMRVGKNJ%OKHL%XKHL%SU%t~r%JSNNLHp
TLRTLHLNJGNZ%K%TLZPVKJLQ%eqr%LMGHHGSN%HK_GNZH%SU%r�u[

f%IPHJKGNKOVL%gLHGZN%h%eSNHJTPXJGSN%IJKJLMLNJ%

EFL%IJKJLMLNJ%XSMMLNJH%SN%JFL%LN_GTSNMLNJKV%GMRKXJH%KNQ%FS̀ %JFL\%TLVKJL%JS
LN_GTSNMLNJKV%HPHJKGNKOGVGJ\%RSVGXGLH%̀GJFGN%JFL%TLRSTJ[%EFL%IJKJLMLNJ%XSNXVPQLH%JFKJ%JFL
TLPHL%SU%JFGH%OTS̀ NUGLVQ%HGJL%̀GVV%TLKVGHL%GJH%RSJLNJGKV%KNQ%XSNJTGOPJL%JS%TLQPXGNZ%JFL%NLLQ%UST
XSNHJTPXJGSN%SN%RTL_GSPHV\%PNQL_LVSRLQ%VKNQ%WxTLLNUGLVQ%VKNQY%̀FGXF%MGZFJ%TLHPVJ%GN%K%NLJ
VSHH%SU%ZTLLN%HRKXLp%K%NLZKJG_L%GMRKXJ%SN%UVSTK%KNQ%UKPNKp%KNQ�ST%K%NLZKJG_L%GMRKXJ%SN
GNUGVJTKJGSN%TKJLH%ST%UVSSQGNZ[%EFL%RTSRSHLQ%QL_LVSRMLNJ%KXXSTQH%IPHJKGNKOVL%gLHGZN%KNQ
eSNHJTPXJGSN%RSVGXGLH%GN%JFL%dSNQSN%wVKN[%

f%wSJKOVL%nKJLT%IJTKJLZ\%
%
EFGH%wSJKOVL%nKJLT%IJTKJLZ\%RTS_GQLH%K%XSNJL]J%TL_GL̀ %SU%jL\%RSJKOVL%̀KJLT%MGNGMGHKJGSN
RSVGXGLH%KNQ%HRLXGUGX%HPHJKGNKOGVGJ\%XSNHGQLTKJGSNH%JFKJ%KTL%TLVL_KNJ%JS%JFL%HGJL%KNQ
KQQTLHHLH%JFL%GHHPLH%SU%RSJKOVL%̀ KJLT%MGNGMGHKJGSN%KNQ%̀ KJLT%TLPHL%̀ GJFGN%JFL
QL_LVSRMLNJ[%
%
f%dGZFJGNZ%vMRKXJ%iHHLHHMLNJ%

Page 143



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%IJKLIM%NLOHGPJIH%MFJ%JQQJNMH%LQ%MFJ%KILKLHRS%LO%MFJ%RTJOGMU%LQ%IJHGPJOMH%LQ%OJRIVU
PWJSSGOXH%QILT%RIMGQGNGRS%SGXFMGOX%WGMFGO%MFJ%HNFJTJY%EFJ%IJKLIM%NLONSZPJH%MFRM%MFRM%MFJ
KILKLHJP%TGMGXRMGLO%TJRHZIJH%WGSS%JOHZIJ%MFRM%ROU%SGXFMGOX%GTKRNM%ML%MFJ%SLNRS%IJHGPJOMH
ROP%JO[GILOTJOM%WGSS%VJ%IJPZNJP%ML%TGOLI%RP[JIHJ%RM%WLIHM%NRHJ\%QLI%RSS%%RIJRH%LQ%SGXFMGOXY%

]%̂GMJ%̂MRMZMLIU%_%̂GMJ%̀MGSGMGJH%̂JI[GNJH%aO[JHMGXRMGLOH%

EFGH%IJKLIM%KIL[GPJH%GOQLITRMGLO%LO%MFJ%HJI[GNJH%ROP%KSROMbRKKRIRMZH%VJSLOXGOX%ML%MFJ
[RIGLZH%HJI[GNJ%KIL[GPJIH%ROP%ZMGSGMU%NLTKROGJH%NZIIJOMSU%HJI[GOX%MFJ%HGMJ%ML%VJ%PJ[JSLKJPY
cZMSGOJP%GO%MFGH%IJKLIM%GH%R%HMIRMJXU%QLI%PJRSGOX%WGMF%MFJ%HGMJ%ZMGSGMU%HJI[GNJHY

%]%dGI%eZRSGMU%dHHJHHTJOM%

EFJ%fJU%LVgJNMG[JH%LQ%MFJ%RGI%hZRSGMU%RHHJHHTJOM%RIJi
%%]%%jLOHMIZNMGLO%kQQJNMHi%ML%J[RSZRMJ%MFJ%JQQJNMH%QILT%QZXGMG[J%PZHM%ROP%JlFRZHM%JTGHHGLOH
RHHLNGRMJP%WGMF%NLOHMIZNMGLO%RNMG[GMGJH%ROP%R%IJNLTTJOPRMGLO%LQ%RKKILKIGRMJ%TGMGXRMGLO
TJRHZIJHm
%]%%%cKJIRMGLORS%kQQJNMHi%ML%PJHNIGVJ%MFJ%HGXOGQGNRONJ%LQ%MFJ%KLMJOMGRS%RGI%hZRSGMU%JQQJNMH
IJHZSMGOX%QILT%NFROXJH%GO%MIRQQGN%QSLW%NFRIRNMJIGHMGNH%LO%MFJ%SLNRS%ILRP%OJMWLIf%PZJ%ML%MFJ
LKJIRMGLO%LQ%MFJ%nILKLHJP%oJ[JSLKTJOM%ROP%JTGHHGLOH%QILT%MFJ%KILKLHJP%XRHpQGIJP
jLTVGOJP%qJRM%ROP%nLWJI%rjqns%KSROM\%WGMF%PZJ%IJXRIP%QLI%MFJ%KLMJOMGRS%RGI%hZRSGMU%JQQJNMH
LO%MFJ%detdm%ROP
%]%%%̂GMJ%̂ZGMRVGSGMUi%ML%PJMJITGOJ%MFJ%JO[GILOTJOMRS%HZGMRVGSGMU%LQ%MFJ%nILKLHJP%oJ[JSLKTJOM
HGMJ%QLI%GMH%KILKLHJP%ZHJH\%WGMF%IJXRIP%ML%MFJ%RKKILKIGRMJ%RGI%hZRSGMU%NIGMJIGRY

EFJ%RHHJHHTJOM%LQ%RGI%KLSSZMGLO%PZIGOX%MFJ%NLOHMIZNMGLO%KFRHJ%HZNF%RH%PZHM%XJOJIRMGLO
ROP%KSROM%[JFGNSJ%JTGHHGLOH%HZXXJHMH%MFRM%MFJ%GTKRNMH%RIJ%SGfJSU%ML%VJ%GO%MFJ%TJPGZT%IGHf
NRMJXLIU%VZM%RIJ%KIJPGNMJP%ML%VJ%LQ%HFLIM%PZIRMGLO%ROP%LOSU%IJSJ[ROM%PZIGOX%MFJ
NLOHMIZNMGLO%KFRHJY%aTKSJTJOMRMGLO%LQ%TGMGXRMGLO%TJRHZIJH%HJM%LZM%GO%MFJ%uLOPLO%vJHM
nIRNMGNJ%wZGPJ%HFLZSP%IJPZNJ%MFJ%GTKRNM%LQ%NLOHMIZNMGLO%RNMG[GMGJH%ML%SLW%IGHfY%jFROXJH%GO
KLSSZMROM%NLONJOMIRMGLOH%RHHLNGRMJP%WGMF%MFJ%LKJIRMGLO%KFRHJ%RIJ%JlKJNMJP%ML%VJ%OJXSGXGVSJ
ROP%MFJ%HGMJ%GH%PJJTJP%ML%VJ%HZGMRVSJ%QLI%GMH%KILKLHJP%ZHJHY%c[JIRSS%MFJ%RHHJHHTJOM
NLONSZPJH%MFRM%JQQJNMH%RIJ%OLM%PJJTJP%HGXOGQGNROM%ROP%MFJIJ%RIJ%OL%NLOHMIRGOMH%ML%MFJ
PJ[JSLKTJOM%GO%MFJ%NLOMJlM%LQ%RGI%hZRSGMUY

%%]%dINFRJLSLXGNRS%dHHJHHTJOM%

EFGH%IJKLIM%NLTKIGHJH%RO%ZKPRMJ%LQ%MFJ%LIGXGORS%RHHJHHTJOMH\%QLSSLWGOX%PJHGXO%HNFJTJ
NFROXJH%ROP%VRHJP%ZKLO%NZIIJOM%rxZSU%yz{{s%HMROPRIPH\%XZGPRONJ\%KLSGNU%VRNfXILZOP
rJYXY%nn̂ %|%JMNYs%ROP%RINFRJLSLXGNRS%fOLWSJPXJY%

%]%nFRHJ%{%%%%kO[GILOTJOMRS%}GHf%dHHJHHTJOM%

vRHJP%LO%MFJ%LVHJI[RMGLOH%IJNLIPJP%ROP%MFJ%GOQLITRMGLO%NLSSRMJP%ROP%IJ[GJWJP%RH%KRIM%LQ
MFGH%}GHf%dHHJHHTJOM%MFJ%HGMJ%GH%NLOHGPJIJP%ML%VJ%HZGMRVSJ%QLI%GMH%KILKLHJP%ZHJ%QILT%R
XILZOP%NLOMRTGORMGLO%KJIHKJNMG[JY%

%]%dNLZHMGN%dHHJHHTJOM%

EFJ%LVgJNMG[J%LQ%MFJ%RHHJHHTJOM%GH%ML%PJMJITGOJ%FLW%OLGHJ%MFRM%TRU%VJ%%XJOJIRMJP%RH%R
IJHZSM%LQ%MFJ%KILKLHRS%WLZSP%RQQJNM%MFJ%RTJOGMGJH%LQ%JlGHMGOX%ROP%%QZMZIJ%IJHGPJOMH%ROP%FLW
JlGHMGOX%ILRP%MIRQQGN%OLGHJ%WLZSP%RQQJNM%MFJ%IJHGPJOMGRS%JSJTJOM%LQ%MFJ%KILKLHJP%HNFJTJY%
%%%

Page 144



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIIGIIJGKL%MNKMOPQGI%LFHL%RSLF%HTTUNTUSHLG%JSLSVHLSNK%JGHIPUGI%LFG%QGWGONTJGKL
MNPOQ%TUNMGGQ%RSLFNPL%LFG%OSXGOSFNNQ%NY%IPZIG[PGKL%NTGUHLSNKI%FHUJSKV%LFG%HJGKSL\%NY
G]SILSKV%NU%TUNTNIGQ%UGISQGKLSHO%QRGOOSKVI%Z\%UGHINK%NY%KNSIG%NK%LFG%ZHISI%NY%H%̂_%FNPU
LUHQSKV%HKQ%IGUWSMSKV%NTGUHLSNK̀%

%a%EUHKITNUL%bIIGIIJGKL%

EFG%UGTNUL%TUNWSQGI%H%MNJTUGFGKISWG%QGIMUSTLSNK%NY%LFG%G]SILSKV%FSVFRH\c%TGQGILUSHK%HKQ
M\MOSKV%MNKQSLSNKI%SK%LFG%ILPQ\%HUGHc%SKMOPQSKV%H%ISLG%QGIMUSTLSNKc%G]SILSKV%LUHYYSM%MNKQSLSNKIc
HK%HMMSQGKL%HKHO\ISIc%HKQ%HIIGIIJGKLI%NY%LFG%G]SILSKV%TPZOSM%LUHKITNULc%RHOXSKV%HKQ
M\MOSKV%KGLRNUXI%HKQ%HOLGUKHLSWG%MHU%THUXSKV%RSLFSK%LFG%ILPQ\%HUGH̀%EFG%UGTNUL%IPJJHUSIGI
LFG%UGOGWHKL%KHLSNKHOc%UGVSNKHO%HKQ%ONMHO%TNOSMSGI%RFGUG%LFG\%UGOHLG%LN%LFG%TUNTNIGQ
QGWGONTJGKLc%IGLI%NPL%LFG%[PHKLPJ%HKQ%L\TG%NY%QGWGONTJGKL%TUNTNIGQ%YNU%LFG%ISLGc
SKMOPQSKV%LFG%UGISQGKLSHO%JS]c%OGWGO%NY%NKdISLG%THUXSKV%TUNWSISNK%HKQ%QGOSWGU\%HKQ%IGUWSMSKV
HUUHKVGJGKLÌ%

a%EUHKITNUL%bIIGIIJGKL%LGMFKSMHO%eNLG

EFSI%KNLG%QNMPJGKLI%LFG%KGR%IPUWG\I%PKQGULHXGK%SK%fHUMF%̂gh_c%HKQ%MNJTHUGI%LFG
UGIPOLI%RSLF%LFG%GHUOSGU%QHLH%IGLÌ%iL%SI%MNKMOPQGQ%LFHL%NWGUHOOc%LFGUG%FHWG%ZGGK%KN
ISVKSYSMHKL%MFHKVGI%LN%LUHYYSM%MNKQSLSNKI%ZGLRGGK%̂ggj%HKQ%̂gh_%SK%LFG%WSMSKSL\%NY%LFG%ISLG̀
kNJTHUSKV%̂ggj%HKQ%̂gh_%lNPUKG\%LSJGIc%LFGUG%FHI%ZGGK%H%IOSVFL%SKMUGHIG%SK%HWGUHVG
lNPUKG\%LSJGI%QPUSKV%LFG%mf%TGHX%FNPU%ZPL%LFSI%SI%MNPKLGUZHOHKMGQ%Z\%QGMUGHIGI%QPUSKV
LFG%nHLPUQH\%TGHX%FNPÙ%bWGUHVG%lNPUKG\%LSJGI%QPUSKV%LFG%bf%TGHX%FNPU%FHWG%UGJHSKGQ
MNKISILGKL̀%EFG%WHUSHZSOSL\%NY%lNPUKG\%LSJGI%FHI%HOIN%UGQPMGQ%SK%HOO%LSJG%TGUSNQÌ%oWGUHOOc%SL
SI%MNKISQGUGQ%LFHL%IPUWG\I%PKQGULHXGK%QPUSKV%fHUMF%̂gh_%WHOSQHLG%LFG%HIIPJTLSNKI%PIGQ
SK%GHUOSGU%HKHO\IGÌ%

%a%pONNQ%qSIX%bIIGIIJGKL%

EFSI%QNMPJGKL%SI%HK%HTTGKQS]%LN%LFG%rKWSUNKJGKLHO%iJTHML%bIIGIIJGKL%HKQ%TUNWSQGI%H
nSLG%nTGMSYSM%pONNQ%qSIX%bIIGIIJGKL%spqbt%HKQ%IPUYHMG%RHLGU%QUHSKHVG%ILUHLGV\%YNU%LFG
TUNTNIGQ%UGQGWGONTJGKL̀%EFG%pqb%IGGXI%LN%QGJNKILUHLG%LFHL%HK\%SKMUGHIG%SK%IPUYHMG
RHLGU%UPK%NYY%MHK%ZG%JHKHVGQ%NK%nSLG%LFUNPVF%nuvn%LGMFKS[PGÌ%EFG%pqb%HIIGIIGI%LFG
USIX%TNIGQ%LN%LFG%ISLG%YUNJ%YONNQ%GWGKLIc%LFG%USIX%TNIGQ%LN%LFG%ISLG%YUNJ%LFG%ISLG%ILNUJ%RHLGU
VGKGUHLSNKc%LFG%ISLG%ILNUJ%RHLGU%UPK%NYY%JHKHVGJGKL%HKQ%LFG%USIX%LFG%ISLG%TNIGI%LN
SKMUGHIG%SK%YONNQSKV%GOIGRFGUG̀%EFG%pqb%QGJNKILUHLGI%LFHL%Z\%JSLSVHLSKV%YNU%LFG
MNKIG[PGKMGI%NY%YONNQSKVc%Z\%SKMNUTNUHLSKV%JGHIPUGI%LN%HMMNJJNQHLG%YONNQ%USIX%RSLFSK
LFG%QGWGONTJGKLc%HKQ%Z\%TUNWSQSKV%H%IPILHSKHZOG%IPUYHMG%RHLGU%QUHSKHVG%ILUHLGV\c%LFG
TUNTNIGQ%QGWGONTJGKL%QNGI%KNL%TNIG%HK\%YONNQ%USIX̀%

%a%nLHLGJGKL%NY%kNJJPKSL\%iKWNOWGJGKL%

EFSI%UGTNUL%QGLHSOI%LFG%MNKIPOLHLSNK%TUNMGII%HKQ%MNJJPKSL\%UGITNKIG%LN%TOHKI%YNU
UGQGWGONTJGKL%NY%LFG%fHILGU%wUGRGU%ISLG̀%xG\%SIIPGI%SQGKLSYSGQ%HUG%HI%YNOONRIy

a%zNMHO%TGNTOG%RGUG%MNKMGUKGQ%HZNPL%MNKVGILSNK%NK%ONMHO%UNHQI%RFSMF%RHI%MNKISQGUGQ%LN
ZG%TNNU
a%EFG%YPLPUG%NY%ONMHO%IFNTI%RSLF%LFG%NTGKSKV%NY%H%EGIMN%ILNUG
a%nNJG%UGISQGKLI%RGUG%MNKMGUKGQ%HL%LFG%SJTHML%NY%FNPISKV%NK%ONMHO%IGUWSMGI
a%fHK\%TGNTOG%RGUG%SKLGUGILGQ%SK%lNZI%HKQ%RFGLFGU%LFGIG%MNPOQ%ZG%VPHUHKLGGQ%LN%LFG%ONMHO
MNJJPKSL\
a%qGISQGKLI%RHKLGQ%LN%IGG%ONMHO%YHMSOSLSGI%HKQ%H%UGILHPUHKL{ZHU%RHI%TNTPOHU%HL%LFG%QUNTdSK

Page 145



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIHJHKLM%NKOE%PQRES%TGEJGEU%P%GKJEV%TPQ%LEESES
W%XEQYKLSELJQ%TPLJES%JK%ELQZUE%JGPJ%JGE%[UEELIEVJ%LEFJ%JK%JGE%QHJE%TPQ%YUKJE\JES%PLS
SEQH[LQ%Q]OYPJGEJH\%JK%JGE%PUEPM

%W%̂UIKUH\ZVJZUPV%NZU_E]%PLS%̀OYP\J%̂QQEQQOELJ

aGE%YZUYKQE%Kb%JGE%̂QQEQQOELJ%HQ%JK%YUKSZ\E%P%IPQE%HL_ELJKU]%Kb%JGE%JUEE%QJK\Rc%PS_HQE
KL%PL]%QPbEJ]%HQQZEQc%\PV\ZVPJE%dN%UKKJ%YUKJE\JHKL%PUEPQ%PLS%YUKSZ\E%P%aUEE%eKLQJUPHLJQ
fVPL%JGPJ%\PL%IE%ZQES%bKU%PS_HQHL[%YKJELJHPV%SE_EVKYOELJ%VP]KZJQM%
%
%W%fGPQE%g%hPIHJPJ%NZU_E]%

aGE%TKUR%\KLQHQJES%Kb%P%SEQR%UE_HET%Kb%P_PHVPIVE%SPJPc%P%bHEVS%QZU_E]%JK%PQQEQQ%JGE%QHJE
PLS%QZUUKZLSHL[%GPIHJPJQ%PLS%JGE%YUKSZ\JHKL%Kb%PL%E\KVK[H\PV%UEYKUJM%%hPIHJPJQ%KL%QHJE%TEUE
bKZLS%JK%IE%\ZUUELJV]%Kb%VHOHJES%E\KVK[H\PV%_PVZEc%JGKZ[G%P%LKLiQJPJZJKU]%\KLQEU_PJHKL%QHJE
HQ%YUEQELJ%HOOESHPJEV]%JK%JGE%EPQJM%jbbKUJQ%QGKZVS%IE%OPSE%JK%YUKJE\J%JGHQ%SZUHL[%JGE
YUKYKQES%UESE_EVKYOELJM%%
%
aGE%QHJE%GPQ%YKJELJHPV%JK%QZYYKUJ%P%UPL[E%Kb%YUKJE\JES%QYE\HEQ%HL\VZSHL[%IPJQc%POYGHIHPLQc
UEYJHVEQ%PLS%QJP[%IEEJVEQM%kZUJGEU%QZU_E]Q%PUE%UE\KOOELSES%JK%\KLbHUO%Hb%HLSEES%JGEQE
PLHOPVQ%PUE%YUEQELJ%PLS%SEJEUOHLE%JGE%LEES%bKU%OHJH[PJHKL%PLSlKU%ELGPL\EOELJM%mEQJHL[
IHUSQ%PUE%PVQK%VHREV]%JK%IE%YUEQELJ%KL%QHJEc%PLS%UE\KOOELSPJHKLQ%PUE%OPSE%JK%P_KHS
HOYP\JQM%%
%
NYE\HEQ%Kb%eKJKLEPQJEUc%PL%HL_PQH_E%YVPLJ%LKT%VHQJES%KL%N\GESZVE%n%Kb%JGE%oHVSVHbE%PLS
eKZLJU]QHSE%̂\Jc%PUE%PVQK%YUEQELJ%KL%QHJEM%XE\KOOELSPJHKLQ%PUE%OPSE%JK%P_KHS%QYUEPSHL[
JGEQE%YVPLJQM

%W%j\KVK[]%XEYKUJ

aGE%UEYKUJ%SK\ZOELJQ%JGE%bHLSHL[Q%Kb%JGE%fGPQE%p%QZU_E]%TKUR%bKU%IPJQc%qUEPJ%eUEQJES
mETJc%UEYJHVEQ%PLS%NJP[%dEEJVEc%PLS%HL\VZSEQ%UE\KOOELSPJHKLQ%bKU%OHJH[PJHKL%OEPQZUEQ
TGEUE%PYYUKYUHPJEM%kHLPVV]c%KYYKUJZLHJHEQ%bKU%E\KVK[H\PV%ELGPL\EOELJ%PLS%IELEbH\HPV
OPLP[EOELJ%PUE%YUKYKQES%THJG%UEbEUEL\E%JK%LPJHKLPV%PLS%VK\PV%dHKSH_EUQHJ]%̂\JHKL%fVPLQ
rd̂ fQsM%dPQES%KL%JGE%E_HSEL\E%KIJPHLES%bUKO%SEJPHVES%E\KVK[H\PV%QZU_E]%TKUR%PLS%THJG
JGE%HOYVEOELJPJHKL%Kb%JGE%UE\KOOELSPJHKLQ%QEJ%KZJ%HL%JGHQ%UEYKUJc%LK%E\KVK[H\PV
SEQH[LPJHKLQc%GPIHJPJQ%Kb%LPJZUE%\KLQEU_PJHKL%HLJEUEQJ%KU%PL]%YUKJE\JES%QYE\HEQ%TKZVS%IE
QH[LHbH\PLJV]%GPUOES%I]%JGE%YUKYKQPVQM

W%tYSPJES%E\KVK[H\PV%XEYKUJ%rpugvs%

aGE%pugv%ZYSPJE%QZU_E]%GPQ%HSELJHbHES%JGPJ%JGE%E\KVK[H\PV%QJPJZQ%Kb%JGE%QHJE%UEOPHLQ
EQQELJHPVV]%ZL\GPL[ES%PLS%JGE%\KL\VZQHKLQ%Kb%JGE%pugw%UEYKUJ%JGEUEbKUE%UEOPHL%QKZLSM

%W%jL_HUKLOELJPV%̀OYP\J%̂QQEQQOELJ

NHL\E%JGE%bHUQJ%QZIOHQQHKL%Kb%PYYVH\PJHKLQ%I]%JGE%PYYVH\PLJ%KL%JGE%QHJE%HL%xZV]%puggc%P
YVPLLHL[%PYYVH\PJHKL%GPQ%PVQK%IEEL%QZIOHJJES%HL%UEVPJHKL%JK%P%UEJPHViVES%SE_EVKYOELJ%KL
LEPUI]%VPLS%JK%JGE%TEQJ%rhHVVHL[SKL%eHU\ZQsM%̂%UEyZEQJ%bKU%P%N\UEELHL[%zYHLHKL%HL%UEVPJHKL
JK%JGHQ%YUKYKQPV%TPQ%QZIOHJJES%JK%{dh%KL%gv%z\JKIEU%puggc%THJG%PL%KYHLHKL%QZIQEyZELJV]
HQQZES%KL%gQJ%mK_EOIEU%pugg%TGH\G%UEyZHUES%jL_HUKLOELJPV%̀OYP\J%̂QQEQQOELJ%Kb%JGE
YKJELJHPV%\ZOZVPJH_E%HOYP\JQ%PUHQHL[%bUKO%SE_EVKYOELJ%KL%IKJG%QHJEQM%

Page 146



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFG%H%IJKLMNO%PQQLMRPKMIN%STOUOTONROV%GEWWXYZZXEFFGXE[\]̂%_P̀%̀JabMKKOc%UIT%KdO
TOcOeOLIQbONK%IU%KdO%̀MKO%KI%QTIeMcO%P%RIbQTOdOǸMeO%bMfOc%J̀O%̀RdObO%RIbQTM̀MNg
RLP̀ %̀Y\%UIIc%̀KITO%Shih\jbk̂i%G%TOKPML%JNMK̀%ShF]bk̂%PNc%TOKPML%QPTlMNg%UIT%]mh%eOdMRLÒi
QLJ̀%EEF%TÒMcONKMPL%JNMK̀%MNRLJcMNg%PUUITcPaLO%dIJ̀MNg%PNc%QPTlMNg%UIT%EmF%eOdMRLÒi
dMgd_Pn%PLKOTPKMIǸ%KI%oINg%oPNO%PNc%pTOOqOLPNc%rPn%MNRLJcMNg%NO_%PRRÒ %̀KI%KdO%̀MKO%IUU
pTOOqOLPNc%rPn%SMNeILeMNg%cObILMKMIN%IU%KdO%sP̀KOT%tTO_OT%sIKOL̂u%vdO%PQQLMRPKMIN%_P̀
TOUJ̀Oc%IN%Em%wORObaOT%EFFG%UIT%P%KIKPL%IU%\E%TOP̀IǸ%_dMRd%PTO%̀JbbPTM̀Oc%P̀%UILLI_̀V
x%vdO%MbQPRK%IU%KdO%QTIQÌOc%UIIc̀KITO%IN%KdO%eMKPLMKn%PNc%eMPaMLMKn%IU%yITKd%zMLLMNgcIN
oIRPL%RONKTO%an%eMTKJO%IU%KdO%̀RPLO%IU%cOeOLIQbONK%QTIQÌOc%PNc%KdO%QTIQITKMIN%IU
RIbQPTM̀IN%gIIc̀u
x%vdO%IeOTcOeOLIQbONK%IU%KdO%̀MKO%PNc%PceOT̀O%MbQPRK%IN%KdO%OfM̀KMNg%̀KTOOK%̀RONO%PNc
IQONNÒ %̀PNc%eM̀JPL%PbONMKn%IU%KdO%Pc{PRONK%|TOON%tOLK%an%eMTKJO%IU%KdO%IeOTPLL%̀RPLOi
cOǸMKni%̀MKO%RIeOTPgO%PNc%LPRl%IU%LPNc̀RPQO%̀RTOONMNgu
x%}NPcO~JPKO%dIJ̀MNg%QTIeM̀MIN%UIT%QOT̀IǸ%_MKd%cM̀PaMLMKMÒu
x%}NPcO~JPKO%RnRLMNg%UPRMLMKMÒu
x%}ǸJUUMRMONK%QTIeM̀MIN%KI_PTc̀%PUUITcPaLO%dIJ̀MNgi%OcJRPKMINi%dOPLKdi%RIbbJNMKn%UPRMLMKMÒi
LOM̀JTO%UPRMLMKMÒi%QJaLMR%KTPǸQITKi%KI_N%RONKTO%PNc%ONeMTINbONKPLXQJaLMR%IQON%̀QPRO
MbQTIeObONK̀u
x%�TOPKMIN%IU%P%QIIT%TÒMcONKMPL%ONeMTINbONK%an%eMTKJO%IU%KdO%QTIfMbMKn%KI%KdO%YGF%PNc
IeOTLIIlMNg%KI%KdO%TIIU%̀OTeMRMNg%PTOP̀%MN%KOTb̀ %IU%NIM̀O%PNc%IJKLIIlu
x%}NPcO~JPKO%QTIeM̀MIN%KI_PTc̀%KdO%̀KITPgO%IU%TOUJ̀O%PNc%TORnRLPaLÒu
x%}NPcO~JPKO%QTIeM̀MIN%KI_PTc̀%PUUITcPaLO%UPbMLn%JNMK̀u
x%pPMLJTO%KI%QTIeMcO%̀JUUMRMONK%̀JQQITKMNg%OeMcONRO%IU%KTMQ%gONOTPKMIN%P̀ ÌRMPKOc%_MKd%KdO
QTIQÌOc%cOeOLIQbONKu
x%pPMLJTO%KI%bPlO%QTIeM̀MIN%KI_PTc̀%ONOTgn%OUUMRMONRn%bOP̀JTÒ%PNc%TONO_PaLO%ONOTgn
KORdNILIgn%PNc%KdO%P̀ ÌRMPKOc%MbQPRK%IN%PMT%~JPLMKn%SE%TOP̀IǸ V̂%PNc
x%}NPcO~JPKO%QTIeM̀MIN%KI_PTc̀%PbONMKn%̀QPRO%UIT%TÒMcONKMPL%IRRJQPNK̀

EFF]%H%cJQLMRPKO%PQQLMRPKMIǸ%MN%IJKLMNO%UITb%S�OUOTONRO�%GEWWXYZZXEFF]XEj[h%�
GEWWXYZZXEFF]XEj[ĵ%_OTO%̀JabMKKOc%UIT%KdO%OTORKMIN%IU%P%�QONdMLL%̀JQOT̀KITO%S[iW[m%bk̂i
\iEGGbk%IU%PccMKMINPL%̀QPRO%UIT%Y\i%YEi%Ymi%YG%IT%w\%J̀Ò%_MKdMN%KdO%�̀O%�LP̀ Ò̀%�TcOTi

vdO%PQQLMRPNK̀%TO~JÒKOc%P%�RTOONMNg%wMTORKMIN%UTIb%%KdO%�ORTOKPTn%IU%�KPKO%MN%ITcOT%KI
RINUMTb%KdO%̀MKJPKMIN%_MKd%TOgPTc%KI%KdO%NOOc%UIT%�}Y%MN%TOLPKMIN%KI%KdO%EF\E%PQQLMRPKMIǸi%MN
KdO%LMgdK%IU%KdO%zMLLMNgcIN%�MTRJ̀%QTIQÌPL̀u%vdO%�ORTOKPTn%IU%�KPKO�̀%%wMTORKMINi%cPKOc%m
wORObaOT%EF\E%RINUMTbOc%KdPK%KdO%QTIQÌPL̀%RIǸKMKJKO%�}Y%cOeOLIQbONKu%rdML̀K%KdO%�I�
cMc%NIK%RIǸMcOT%KdOTO%KI%aO%PNn%̀MgNMUMRPNK%ONeMTINbONKPL%OUUORK̀%TOgPTcMNg%J̀O%IU%NPKJTPL
TÒIJTRÒV%QTIcJRKMIN%IU%_P̀KOV%TM̀l%IU%PRRMcONK̀V%IT%LPNc̀RPQÒ%IU%dM̀KITMRPLi%RJLKJTPL%IT
PTRdPOILIgMRPL%̀MgNMUMRPNROi%dO%cMc%RIǸMcOT%KdPK%KdO%ONeMTINbONK%_P̀%̀OǸMKMeO%MN%KOTb̀ %IU
KTPUUMR%PNc%PMT%~JPLMKnu%}N%PccMKMINi%KdO%�I�%bPlÒ%̀QORMUMR%TOUOTONRO%KI%KdO%%QTIQÌOc
zMLLMNgcIN%�MTRJ̀%cOeOLIQbONKi%PNc%KdO%QIKONKMPLLn%RJbJLPKMeO%MbQPRK̀%UTIb%aIKd
cOeOLIQbONK̀%IN%KTPUUMR%PNc%PMT%~JPLMKnu%�N%aPLPNROi%dO%KdOTOUITO%RINRLJcOc%KdPK%�}Y
d̀IJLc%aO%RPTTMOc%IJK%MN%TOLPKMIN%KI%KdÒO%QTIQÌPL̀u%

vdM̀%PQQLMRPKMINi%KIgOKdOT%_MKd%KdO%P̀ ÌRMPKOc%IJKLMNO%PQQLMRPKMIN%UIT%RIbbOTRMPL
cOeOLIQbONK%M̀%KdOTOUITO%%̀Ja{ORK%KI%�}Y%PNc%P%UJLL%�NeMTINbONKPL%�KPKObONK%dP̀%aOON
J̀abMKKOcu%}NcMeMcJPL%ONeMTINbONKPL%KIQMR̀%RIeOTOc%PTO%P̀%UILLI_̀�%
vI_ǸRPQO%�%�M̀JPL%�dPNgOi%vTPUUMR%�%vTPǸQITKi%YMT%�JPLMKni%yIM̀O%PNc%�MaTPKMINi
wPnLMgdKMNgi%�JNLMgdKMNgi%�eOT̀dPcI_MNg%PNc%�ILPT%|LPTOi%�RILIgn%PNc%yPKJTO
�IǸOTePKMINi%|TIJNc%�INcMKMIǸ%PNc%�INKPbMNPKMINi%�JTUPRO%rPKOT%wTPMNPgO%�
pLIIcMNgi%�JLKJTPL%zOTMKPgO%PNc%�IRMI%�RINIbMR%�UUORK̀u

��� ;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

0#112,+%#,%;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 147



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HFGIJKL%MNG%OPQ%RFGST%UPV%GWSJXWKYJFZ%FHFGY[WKYST%JKRZ\XJKL%FMMNGXF]ZW%̂N\SJKLT
YNLWŶWG%_JŶ%UPV%RFG%HFGIJKL%SHFRWST%̂JL̂ F̀a%FZYWGFYJNKS%FKX%ZFKXSRFHJKL%FKX%ŶW
XW[NZJYJNK%NM%ŶW%bFSYWG%cGẀ WG%dNYWZe%fHHZJRFYJNK%OUgghfiihUPPVhUQjk%̀FS%GWM\SWX%NK
lOhghUPPg%MNG%ŶW%MNZZǸ JKL%GWFSNKSm
n%ôW%XWYGJ[WKYFZ%J[HFRY%NM%ŶW%HGNHNSWX%MNNXSYNGW%NK%ŶW%]NGN\L̂%S%GWYFJZ%̂JWGFGR̂a%]a
pJGY\W%NM%SRFZW%FKX%ŶW%MFJZ\GW%NM%ŶW%qWYFJZ%fSSWSS[WKY%YN%XW[NKSYGFYW%r\FZJYFYJpW%NG
r\FKYJYFYJpW%KWWX%FKX%\KXWGYFIW%F%GN]\SY%SWr\WKYJFZ%SJYW%FKFZaSJSe
n%ôW%NpWGXWpWZNH[WKY%NM%ŶW%SJYW%FKX%FXpWGSW%J[HFRY%NK%ŶW%WsJSYJKL%SYGWWY%SRWKW%FKX
NHWKKWSS%FKX%pJS\FZ%F[WKJYa%NM%ŶW%FXtFRWKY%uGWWK%cWZY%]a%pJGY\W%NM%ŶW%NpWGFZZ%SRFZWT
XWKSJYaT%SJYW%RNpWGFLW%FKX%ZFRI%NM%ZFKXSRFHW%SRGWWKJKL%vS\]SWr\WKYZa%XGNHHWX%FY%JKr\JGawe
n%xKS\MMJRJWKY%HGNpJSJNK%YǸ FGXS%YǸ K%RWKYGW%FKX%WKpJGNK[WKYFZhH\]ZJR%NHWK%SHFRW
J[HGNpW[WKYS%FKX%GWRaRZJKL%FKX%RN[[\KJYa%SFMWYae
n%yFJZ\GW%YN%XW[NKSYGFYW%ŶFY%ŶW%FGJSJKL%YGFMMJR%LWKWGFYJNK%RFK%]W%FXWr\FYWZa
FRRN[[NXFYWX%̀JŶJK%ŶW%FXtNJKJKL%̂JL̂ F̀a%KWỲNGIz%FKX
n%ôW%R\[\ZFYJpW%J[HFRY%NM%ŶW%HGNHNSFZS%JK%ŶW%WpWKY%ŶW%FXtFRWKY%x{|f%SJYW%̀FS%LGFKYWX
HZFKKJKL%HWG[JSSJNK%vS\]SWr\WKYZa%XGNHHWX%FY%JKr\JGawe

}\HZJRFYW%FHHZJRFYJNK%OUgghfiihUPPVhUQjQ%̀ FS%ŶW%S\]tWRY%NM%FK%FHHWFZ%MNG%~NK
XWYWG[JKFYJNKe%ôW%EN\KRJZ%S\]SWr\WKYZa%GWSNZpWX%ŶFY%JM%ŶWa%̂FX%ŶW%HǸ WG%YN%XN%SN%ŶW
FHHZJRFYJNK%̀N\ZX%̂FpW%]WWK%GWM\SWX%MNG%ŶW%F]NpW�[WKYJNKWX%GWFSNKSe%xY%ŜN\ZX%]W%KNYWX
ŶFY%X\GJKL%ŶW%JKr\JGa%HGNRWSS%ŶW%EN\KRJZ�S%GWFSNKS%MNG%GWM\SJKL%ŶW%FHHZJRFYJNK%JK%GWSHWRY
NM%uGWWK%cWZY%FKX%R\[\ZFYJpW%J[HFRY%̀ WGW%GW[NpWXe%ôW%FHHWFZ%̀ FS%S\]SWr\WKYZa
J̀ŶXGF̀ K%JK%�FK\FGa%UPPje

ôW%MNZZǸ JKL%FHHZJRFYJNKS%̀WGW%S\][JYYWX%NK%Pk�Pk�ll%FKX%FGW%F̀ FJYJKL%XWYWG[JKFYJNKe

n%f%M\ZZ%FHHZJRFYJNK%GWMm%OUgghfiihUPllhUP�O%MNG%F%bJsWX%\SW%GWXWpWZNH[WKY%RN[HGJSJKL
ŶW%WGWRYJNK%NM%F%MNNXSYNGWT%[WFS\GJKL%�T�lU%Sre[%vuyfw%v\SW%RZFSS%flwT%̀JŶ%lQk%RFG
HFGIJKL%SHFRWS%FKX%�U%RaRZW%SHFRWSz%FK%FXXJYJNKFZ%�%GWYFJZ%\KJYST%[WFS\GJKL%lTP�O%Sre[
vuyfwT%v\SW%RZFSS%fl%YN%fVwz%F%SFMWG%KWJL̂]N\ĜNNXS%\KJYT%[WFS\GJKL%lPP%Sre[%vuyfw
v\SW%RZFSS%}lwz%FK%kO%]WX%̂NYWZ%v\SW%RZFSS%Elw%FKX%UU%RFG%HFGIJKL%SHFRWS%FKX%O%RaRZW
SHFRWSz%qWM\SWX%JK%}WRW[]WG%UPl�e%

n%�\YZJKW%iZFKKJKL%FHHZJRFYJNK%GWMm%OUgghfiihUPllhUP�V%MNG%V�%GWSJXWKYJFZ%\KJYS%v\SW%RZFSS
E�w%̀JŶ%Vg%RFG%HFGIJKL%SHFRWS%FKX%gP%RaRZW%HFGIJKL%SHFRWS%FKX%FSSNRJFYWX%̂JL̂ F̀aS
FZYWGFYJNKS%YNLWŶWG%̀JŶ%ZFKXSRFHW%J[HGNpW[WKYSe%

n%f%M\ZZ%FHHZJRFYJNK%GWMm%OUgghfiihUPlUhlVOO%MNG%F%bJsWX%\SW%GWXWpWZNH[WKY%RN[HGJSJKL
ŶW%WGWRYJNK%NM%F%MNNXSYNGWT%[WFS\GJKL%�T�lU%Sre[%vuyfw%v\SW%RZFSS%flwT%̀JŶ%lQk%RFG
HFGIJKL%SHFRWS%FKX%�U%RaRZW%SHFRWSz%FK%FXXJYJNKFZ%�%GWYFJZ%\KJYST%[WFS\GJKL%lTP�O%Sre[
vuyfwT%v\SW%RZFSS%fl%YN%fVwz%F%SFMWG%KWJL̂]N\ĜNNXS%\KJYT%[WFS\GJKL%lPP%Sre[%vuyfw
v\SW%RZFSS%}lwz%FK%kO%]WX%̂NYWZ%v\SW%RZFSS%Elw%FKX%UU%RFG%HFGIJKL%SHFRWS%FKX%O%RaRZW
SHFRWSz%GWM\SWX%JK%}WRW[]WG%UPl�e%

n%�\YZJKW%iZFKKJKL%FHHZJRFYJNK%GWMm%OUgghfiihUPlUhlVOV%MNG%|GWRYJNK%NM%V%HFGY%OT%HFGY%V
SYNGWa%]ZNRIS%YN%HGNpJXW%lUV%GWSJXWKYJFZ%\KJYS%v�SW%EZFSS%E�w%̀JŶ%QQ%RFG%HFGIJKL%SHFRWS
FKX%lVP%RaRZW%HFGIJKL%SHFRWS%FKX%FSSNRJFYWX%̂JL̂ F̀aS%FZYWGFYJNKST%YNLWŶWG%̀ JŶ
FSSNRJFYWX%ZFKXSRFHJKLz
qWM\SWX%MNG%ŶW%MNZZǸ JKL%GWFSNKSm

le%%dJL̂ F̀aS%�%xKXJpJX\FZ

ôW%FHHZJRFYJNK%MFJZS%YN%XW[NKSYGFYW%ŶFY%ŶW%HGNHNSFZ%̀N\ZX%KNY%GWS\ZY%JK%FK%\KFRRWHYF]ZW

Page 148



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%FI%JEKLLFM%FI%KIN%KEOPIN%JQH%KRRSFMKJFOI%GFJH%MKPGFIT%GHUHEH%FVRKMJG%JO%JQH%LEHH%LSOW%OL
JEKLLFM%KG%WHSS%KG%JO%QFTQWKX%KIN%RHNHGJEFKI%GKLHJXY%MOIJEKEX%JO%ROSFMFHG%Z[\%OL%JQH
]FSSFITNOI%̂OMKS%_SKÌ%_KEJ%aWO%bKUHN%cd_%_OSFMFHG%efOUHVgHE%hijhk%_OSFMFHG%lmnY%lmjj
KIN%lmjh%OL%JQH%̂OINOI%_SKI%eoPSX%hijjk%KIN%RKEKTEKRQ%nh%OL%JQH%fKJFOIKS%_SKIIFIT%_OSFMX
pEKVHWOEqm

hm%dHUHSORVHIJ%FI%rGOSKJFOI%s%rINFUFNPKS

aQH%REOROGKSY%FL%FVRSHVHIJHN%FI%FGOSKJFOI%WOPSN%IOJ%gEFIT%LOEWKEN%JQH%EHTHIHEKJFUH%gHIHLFJG
eFIMSPNFIT%tOg%MEHKJFOI%KIN%FVREOUHVHIJG%JO%JQH%UFJKSFJX%KIN%UFKgFSFJX%OL%JQH%]FSSFITNOI%̂OMKS
uHIJEHk%LEOV%NHUHSORFIT%K%VFv%OL%PGHG%KMEOGG%JQH%GFJHY%KNNFJFOIKSSX%JQH%KRRSFMKJFOI%NOHG
IOJ%NHVOIGJEKJH%JQKJ%FJ%WOPSN%IOJ%REHMSPNH%NHUHSORVHIJ%OL%K%VFv%OL%PGHG%OI%OJQHE%ROEJFOIG
OL%JQH%KSSOMKJHN%GFJHY%KG%GPMQ%JQH%GMQHVH%FG%MOIJEKEX%JO%ROSFMX%_whn%OL%JQH%]FSSFITNOI%̂OMKS
_SKÌ%_KEJ%aWO%bKUHN%cd_%_OSFMFHG%efOUHVgHE%hijhkm

nm%%_SKIIFIT%xgSFTKJFOIG%s%rINFUFNPKS

aQH%KRRSFMKIJ%QKG%LKFSHN%JO%REOUFNH%MOIJEFgPJFOIG%JOWKENG%JQH%FVREOUHVHIJG%OL%GHEUFMHG
KIN%LKMFSFJFHG%KG%K%MOIGHyPHIMH%OL%NHVKING%MEHKJHN%gX%JQH%REOROGHN%NHUHSORVHIJ%eFI
EHGRHMJ%OL%xLL%GFJH%]FTQWKXG%zOEqGY%_PgSFM%aEKIGROEJY%aEKUHS%_SKIGY%uOIGJEPMJFOI
aEKFIFITY%_PgSFM%wHKSVY%̂KINGMKRH%bMEHHIFIT%KIN%{MOSOTFMKS%[FJFTKJFOIY%ZLLOENKgSH
]OPGFITY%{NPMKJFOIY%]HKSJQY%̂FgEKEX%pKMFSFJFHGY%uOVVPIFJX%pKMFSFJFHGY%ZFE%|PKSFJX%KIN
_EOtHMJ%[KIKTHVHIJ%KIN%[OIFJOEFITkm%aQH%GMQHVH%JQHEHLOEH%MOILSFMJG%WFJQ%_OSFMX%wj\%OL
JQH%]FSSFITNOI%̂OMKS%_SKÌ%_KEJ%aWO%bKUHN%cd_%_OSFMFHG%efOUHVgHE%hijhk%KIN%JQH
KNORJHN%bPRRSHVHIJKEX%_SKIIFIT%dOMPVHIJ%}_SKIIFIT%xgSFTKJFOIGm

~m%%aEKLLFM�]FTQWKXG%s%uPVPSKJFUH

aQH%KRRSFMKJFOI%QKG%LKFSHN%JO%NHVOIGJEKJH%JQKJ%FI%JQH%HUHIJ%JQKJ%JQH%REOROGHN%NHUHSORVHIJ
eFmHm%EHL̀%~hll�Z__�hijh�j�~�k%WKG%JO%gH%TEKIJHN%RSKIIFIT%RHEVFGGFOI%KSOITGFNH%JQH%OJQHE
bRHIQFSS%REOROGKS%OI%JQH%GFJH%OL%JQH%pOEVHE%[KGJHE%�EHWHE%]OJHS%eFmHm%EHL̀
~hll�Z__�hijh�j�~~k%KIN�OE%JQH%NHUHSORVHIJ%OI%JQH%GFJH%KJ%̂KIN%ZNtKMHIJ%JO%]FSSFITNOI
bJKJFOI%�%bWKSSOW%rII%̂OIT%̂KIH%eFmHm%EHL̀%ni~��Z__�hijh�jn�hkY%JQKJ%JQH%MPVPSKJFUH
JEKLLFM%FVRKMJG%WOPSN%IOJ%gH%GHUHEH%FI%JHEVG%OL%MOITHGJFOI%OI%JQH%QFTQWKX%IHJWOEqY
GFTIFLFMKIJSX%NHJEFVHIJKS%JO%LEHH%LSOW%OL%JEKLLFMY%QFTQWKX%KIN%RHNHGJEFKI%GKLHJXm%%ZMMOENFITSX
JQH%REOROGKS%FG%MOIJEKEX%JO%_OSFMFHG%lmnY%lmjj%KIN%lmjh%OL%JQH%̂OINOI%_SKI%eoPSX%hijjkY
_OSFMX%Z[\%OL%JQH%]FSSFITNOI%̂OMKS%_SKI%_KEJ%h%KIN%JQH%REOUFGFOIG%GHJ%OPJ%FI%JQH%fKJFOIKS
_SKIIFIT%_OSFMX%pEKVHWOEqm

�m%%%ZFE%|PKSFJX%s%uPVPSKJFUH

aQH%KRRSFMKJFOI%QKG%LKFSHN%JO%NHVOIGJEKJH%JQKJ%FI%JQH%HUHIJ%JQKJ%JQH%REOROGHN%NHUHSORVHIJ
eFmHm%EHL̀%~hll�Z__�hijh�j�~�k%WKG%JO%gH%TEKIJHN%RSKIIFIT%RHEVFGGFOI%KSOITGFNH%JQH%OJQHE
bRHIQFSS%REOROGKS%OI%JQH%GFJH%OL%JQH%pOEVHE%[KGJHE%�EHWHE%]OJHS%eFmHm%EHL̀
~hll�Z__�hijh�j�~~k%KIN�OE%JQH%NHUHSORVHIJ%OI%JQH%GFJH%KJ%̂KIN%ZNtKMHIJ%JO%]FSSFITNOI
bJKJFOI%�%bWKSSOW%rII%̂OIT%̂KIH%eFmHm%EHL̀%ni~��Z__�hijh�jn�hkY%JQKJ%JQH%MPVPSKJFUH%KFE
yPKSFJX%FVRKMJG%OL%JQH%NHUHSORVHIJG%WOPSN%IOJ%gH%PIKMMHRJKgSHm%%aQH%GMKSH%KIN
VKTIFJPNH%OL%gOJQ%NHUHSORVHIJG%MOVgFIHN%EHyPFEHG%K%VPMQ%TEHKJHE%PINHEGJKINFIT%OL%JQH
KFE%yPKSFJX%FVRKMJG%KIN%WFJQOPJ%JQFG%IO%REORHE%KGGHGGVHIJ%OL%VFJFTKJFOI%MKI%OMMPEm%%aQH
HvJHIJ%OL%JQH%MOVgFIHN%FVRKMJG%FG%IOJ%GPLLFMFHIJSX%MSHKESX%GHJ%OPJ%FI%JQH%MPVPSKJFUH
KGGHGGVHIJGm%%aQH%PIMHEJKFIJX%OL%JQH%FVRKMJG%FG%QHFTQJHIHN%WFJQ%JQH%MPVPSKJFUH
NHUHSORVHIJ%KIN%JQH%FILOEVKJFOI%JO%GPRROEJ%JQH%GPFJKgFSFJX%OL%gOJQ%NHUHSORVHIJG
REOMHHNFIT%KJ%JQH%GKVH%JFVH%FG%FIGPLLFMFHIJm%ZMMOENFITSX%JQH%REOROGKS%FG%MOIJEKEX%JO%_OSFMX

Page 149



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%IJ%KLM%NIOPIO%QRSO%SOP%KLM%TIUOVWRXY%ZU[[RM\MOKS]̂%QRSOOWO_%̀ UWPSOVM%IO%aW]
bUSRWK̂%SOP%KLM%[]IcWYWIOY%YMK%IUK%WO%KLM%dSKWIOSR%QRSOOWO_%QIRWV̂%e]S\MfI]gF%

hF%TI\[S]SKWcM

iLM]M%fIURP%jM%SO%UOSVVM[KSjRM%VU\URSKWcM%W\[SVK%WJ%KLM%[]I[IYMP%PMcMRI[\MOK%kWFMF%]MJl
HmhhnaQQnmoGmnGpHpq%fSY%KI%jM%_]SOKMP%[RSOOWO_%[M]\WYYWIO%SRIO_YWPM%KLM%IKLM]%Z[MOLWRR
[]I[IYSR%IO%KLM%YWKM%IJ%KLM%eI]\M]%rSYKM]%s]MfM]%tIKMR%kWFMF%]MJl%HmhhnaQQnmoGmnGpHHq
SOPnI]%KLM%PMcMRI[\MOK%IO%KLM%YWKM%SK%NSOP%aPuSVMOK%KI%tWRRWO_PIO%ZKSKWIO%v%ZfSRRIf%wOO
NIO_%NSOM%kWFMF%]MJl%xoHynaQQnmoGmnGxpmqz%SOP%KLM%TIUOVWR%VIOYWPM]Y%KLSK%KLM%[]I[IYMP
PMcMRI[\MOK%kWFMF%]MJl%HmhhnaQQnmoGmnGpHpq%WY%RMYY%[]MJM]SjRM%WO%[RSOOWO_%KM]\Y%KLSO%KLM
s]WPM%tSRR%ZVLM\M%kWFMF%]MJl%xoHynaQQnmoGmnGxpmq%ĵ%cW]KUM%IJ%KLM%RSVg%IJ%uIj%V]MSKWIO%SOP
RSVg%IJ%VIOK]WjUKWIO%KIfS]PY%KLM%cWKSRWK̂%SOP%cWSjWRWK̂%IJ%KLM%tWRRWO_PIO%NIVSR%TMOK]M%SOP
KLM]MJI]M%KLM%[]I[IYMP%PMcMRI[\MOK%kWFMF%]MJl%HmhhnaQQnmoGmnGpHpq%IO%jSRSOVM%WY%RMYY
[]MJM]SjRM%WO%KM]\Y%IJ%\MMKWO_%%KLM%IjuMVKWcMY%IJ%KLM%{McMRI[\MOK%QRSO%SOP%KLM%dQQeF

|JJWVM]%OIKMl%}MSYIOY%JI]%]MJUYSR%WO%]MY[MVK%IJ%VU\URSKWcM%W\[SVKY%S]WYWO_%J]I\%KLM
]MPMcMRI[\MOK%IJ%KLWY%YWKM%SOP%KLM%YWKM%SPuSVMOK%KI%tWRRWO_PIO%ZKSKWIOz%WO%KM]\Y%IJ%SW]%~USRWK̂
SOP%LW_LfŜ%VIOYWPM]SKWIOY%S]M%OI%RIO_M]%S[[RWVSjRMz%SY%OI%YUjYM~UMOK%S[[RWVSKWIO%I]
S[[MSR%LSY%jMMO%RIP_MP%IO%KLM%SPuSVMOK%s]WPM%tSRR%YWKMF%aY%YUVLz%KLM]M%S]M%OI%VU\URSKWcM
W\[SVKY%KI%jM%VIOYWPM]MPF%ZW\WRS]R̂z%WO%KLM%SjYMOVM%IJ%KLM%SPuSVMOK%YVLM\M%jMWO_
[]I_]MYYMPz%KLM]M%WY%OI%VI\[S]SKWcM%SYYMYY\MOK%KI%UOPM]KSgMF%iLM%WOPWcWPUSR%]MSYIOY%JI]
]MJUYSR%IJ%KLM%[]McWIUY%YVLM\Mz%LScM%SRYI%jMMO%IcM]VI\MF%iLM%S[[RWVSOKY%LScM%S_]MMP%KI
[]IcWPM%VIOK]WjUKWIOY%I]%[RSOOWO_%IjRW_SKWIOY%KI%\WKW_SKM%KLM%W\[SVKY%IJ%KLM%PMcMRI[\MOKz
WOVRUPWO_%S%VI\\WK\MOK%KI%W\[RM\MOK%KLM%]MYWPMOKWSR%YVLM\M%WO%SYYIVWSKWIO%fWKL%KLM
]MKSWRnLIKMR%MRM\MOK%IJ%KLM%[]I[IYSRF%ZW\WRS]R̂z%KLM%Z[MOLWRR%[]I[IYSR%IO%WKY%IfO%WY%OIK
VIOYWPM]MP%KI%]MYURK%WO%SO%UOSVVM[KSjRM%]WYM%WO%K]SJJWV%WO%SOP%S]IUOP%KLM%S[[RWVSKWIO%YWKMz%I]
VSUYM%YMcM]M%W\[SVKY%KI%KLM%J]MM%JRIf%IJ%K]SJJWV%SY%fMRR%SY%KI%LW_LfŜ%SOP%[MPMYK]WSO
YSJMK̂F%iLMYM%WYYUMY%LScM%jMMO%SPP]MYYMP%WO%]MRMcSOK%YMVKWIOY%IJ%KLWY%]M[I]KF

:� .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,�%?+!,�!$�-

|J%OIKM%WY%%YWKM%Y[MVWJWV%NIVSR%QRSO%QS]K%m%QIRWV̂%Q}mxF

|O%RSOP%SK%tWRRWO_PIO%TW]VUY%PMRWOMSKMP%IO%KLM%[]I[IYSRY%\S[%KLM%NIVSR%QRSOOWO_%aUKLI]WK̂
fWRR%[U]YUM%KLM%JIRRIfWO_%IjuMVKWcMY�

aF%�WKLWO%KLM%̀]MMO%sMRKl�

kWq%]MWOJI]VM%SOP%MOLSOVM%KLM%̀]MMO%sMRK%RSOPYVS[M%KI%W\[]IcM%WKY%cWYUSR%JUOVKWIO�
kWWq%W\[]IcM%SVVMYY%KI%J]MM�MRSOP%%VIcM]K%KI%[]I\IKM%I[MO%Y[SVM%IJ%]MV]MSKWIOSR%cSRUM�
kWWWq%YMVU]M%MJJMVKWcM%\SOS_M\MOKz%WOVRUPWO_%[RSOKWO_%IJ%fIIPRSOP%SK%J]MM�MRSOP%VIcM]K%SOP
KLM%[IOP�
kWcq%MOLSOVM%MVIRI_WVSR%SOP%fWRPRWJM%WOKM]MYK%IO%RSOP%fMYK%IJ%J]MM�MRSOP%VIcM]K�
kcq%MOLSOVM%[MPMYK]WSO%SVVMYY%jMKfMMO%KLM%_]MMO%jMRK%S]MSY%MSYK%SOP%fMYK%IJ%RIO_%RSOM�

sF%�WKLWO%KLM%PMcMRI[MP%S]MSl�

kcWq%YMVU]M%YUjYKSOKWSR%[RSOKWO_%SOP%RSOPYVS[WO_%WO%SYYIVWSKWIO%fWKL%SÔ%PMcMRI[\MOK�
kcWWq%[]I\IKM%S%\W�%IJ%UYMY%KLSK%KSgMY%SPcSOKS_M%IJ%KLM%OI]KL�YIUKL%SOP%MSYK�fMYK
VI\\UOWVSKWIO%OMKfI]g%KI%YM]cM%VI\\UOWK̂%SOP%jI]IU_L%fWPM%WOKM]MYKY�
kcWWWq%YMVU]M%KLM%[]IcWYWIOz%fLM]M%S[[]I[]WSKMz%IJ%RMWYU]MnYIVWSRnVI\\UOWK̂%JSVWRWKWMY�
kW�q%MOcW]IO\MOKSR%W\[]IcM\MOKY%SOP%RSOPYVS[WO_%SY%OMVMYYS]̂%KI%MOLSOVM%KLM%RIVSR

Page 150



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHHIJK%LJM%NOEIMOJPILQ%OJRINGJSOJPT%LJM

UNVFIPOVPWNO%LJM%MOEIKJ%XFIVF%SLIJPLIJE%L%ELPIEYLVPGNZ%NOQLPIGJEFIH%XIPF%JOLN[Z%NOEIMOJPILQ
HNGHONPIOE\%]IQQIJKMGJ%̂INVWE\%PFO%_NOOJ%̀OQP%LJM%EWNNGWJMIJKE%YNGS%XFIVF%IP%IE%HNGSIJOJPa

bcdàed

bcdâfd

bcdâfg

bcdaeh

bcdaeid

bcdaeig

bcdaeij

bcdaeik

bcdaeil

bcdaeim

bcda]d

bcda]g

ngodgp%̀WIQP%eJRINGJSOJP

ngodgp%̂GSSWJIPZ%fJYNLEPNWVPWNO%bNGRIEIGJ

ngodgp%qOIEWNO%LJM%rOVNOLPIGJ

ngodgp%cGXJ%LJM%qGVLQ%̂OJPNOE

ngodgp%̂QISLPO%̂FLJKO%UMLHPLPIGJ%LJM%iIPIKLPIGJ

ngodgp%_NOOJ%̀OQP\%iOPNGHGQIPLJ%sHOJ%qLJM%LJM%_NOOJ%̂FLIJE

ngodgp%sHOJ%tHLVO%LJM%fJYGNSLQ%rOVNOLPIGJ

ngodgp%uQGGM%rIEv%iLJLKOSOJP

ngodgp%̀IGMIRONEIPZ%LJM%_OGQGKIVLQ%̂GJEONRLPIGJ

ngodgp%qLJM\%wLPON\%UIN%LJM%xGIEO

ngodgp%]GWEIJK%_NGXPF

ngodgp%UYYGNML[QO%]GWEIJK

Ay.%z%By{%y2-)/,!+)#,%!,|%B#,|#,%.(!,

cFO%YGQQGXIJK%}~b%bGQIVIOE%LNO%VGJEIMONOM%NOQORLJP%PG%PFO%LHHQIVLPIGJ��

bLNP%d%bGQIVIOE�

Uid�

Uidj

Uig

Uil

Uim

èd�

èdm

èd�

ègo

ègd

èg�

Uid�%fJVNOLEIJK%PFO%OLEO%GY%SGROSOJP%YGN%YNLIQ%LJM%OQMONQZ%HOGHQO%LJM%HOGHQO
XIPF%MIEL[IQIPIOE%IJ%MOROQGHSOJP%EVFOSOE%PFNGWKF%nXFONO%LHHNGHNILPOp�%�%
nIp%~ILQ�L�NIMO%LJM%SG[IQIPZ%[WE%EONRIVOE
nIIp%tFGHSG[IQIPZ%EVFOSOE
nIIIp%̂GJROJIOJP%HLNvIJK%EHLVOE
nIRp%~OEIKJ%GY%NGLM\%YGGPXLZ\%HLNvIJK%LJM%HOMOEPNILJ%LJM%EPNOOP%YWNJIPWNO%EVFOSOE

xOX%MOROQGHSOJP%LJM%VLN%HLNvIJK%EPLJMLNMEa

~OROQGHSOJP%HNGHGELQE%�%LEEOEESOJP%GY%PNLYYIV%KOJONLPIGJ\%ISHLVP%GJ%VGJKOEPIGJ
LJM%HW[QIV%PNLJEHGNP%LRLIQL[IQIPZ%LJM%VLHLVIPZ

ĜJEIMONLPIGJ%GY%PNLYYIV%KOJONLPOM%[Z%HNGHGEOM%MOROQGHSOJPEa

bNIGNIPZ%VGJEIMONLPIGJ%PG%HOMOEPNILJE%IJ%PFO%MOEIKJ%LJM%ISHQOSOJPLPIGJ%GY%NGLM
VGJEPNWVPIGJ%LJM%PNLYYIV%SLJLKOSOJP%EVFOSOE

xOX%MOROQGHSOJP%SWEP%FLNSGJIEO%XIPF%PFO%O�IEPIJK%EPNOOP%EVOJOa

~OEIKJ%VGJEIMONLPIGJE%�%HOMOEPNILJ%EOVWNIPZ%LJM%ELYOPZ

xOX%MOROQGHSOJP%SWEP%ISHNGRO%GN%VGSHQOSOJP%PFO%VFLNLVPON%GY%PFO%LNOLa

~LZQIKFP%LJM%EWJQIKFP%VGJEIMONLPIGJEa

tIPIJK\%[WQv%LJM%HNG�ISIPZ%GY%JOX%[WIQMIJKE�O�POJEIGJEa

rO�WINOE%PFO%HNGRIEIGJ%GY%LMO�WLPO%LSOJIPZ%EHLVOa

bLNP%g%bGQIVIOE�

Page 151



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

EFGI

EFJ

EFJK

FLG

FLJ

FLM

NH

NM

OFP

OFPP

OFQ

OFK

ORG

ORM

STGJ

TPQ

NUVWXRVY

RUZXVN

RSS%M[P

RSS%M[PG

RSS%M[PJ

RSS%M[G

RSS%M[I

RSS%M[Q

RSS%I[PJ

RSS%I[G

RSS%I[J

RSS%I[M

RSS%Q[PH

RSS%Q[PM

RSS%Q[PI

T\]̂_̀\a%b\c%d\e\fghi\bj%jg%\bâ \̀%kd\]̂kj\%f\e\fa%gl%h̀_ekmn%jg%b\_opqĝ à[

rgcb%m\bj̀\a%X%d\a_obs%fknĝj%kbd%fkbdamkh_bo%gl%b\c%q̂_fd_boa

tbe\aj_okj_gb%gl%a_j\a%gl%k̀mpk\gfgo_mkf%_bj\̀\aj%kbd%h̀gj\mj_gb%gl%k̀mpk\gfgo_mkf
\̀ik_ba

T\j\bj_gb%gl%jghgòkhp_mkf%kbd%fkbdamkh\%l\kĵ̀\a%kbd%h̀ge_a_gb%gl%b\c%hfkbj_bo
kbd%fkbdamkh_bo%_b%d\e\fghi\bj%h̀ghgakfa[

ukĵ̀\%mgba\̀ekj_gb%mgba_d\̀kj_gba%kbd%\mgfgo_mkf%kaa\aai\bja

Sgj\bj_kf%\ll\mja%gl%d\e\fghi\bj%gb%a_j\a%gl%bkĵ̀\%mgba\̀ekj_gb%_ihg̀jkbm\

T\j\bj_gb%gl%\mgfgo_mkf%l\kĵ̀\a%kbd%m̀\kj_gb%gl%b\c%pkq_jkja

v_w%gl%pĝa_bo%̂b_ja

Uc\ff_boa%â_jkqf\%lg̀%fk̀o\%lki_f_\a

S̀gj\mj_gb%gl%jp\%mpk̀kmj\̀%kbd%ki\b_j_\a%gl%â`̀ĝbd_bo%h̀gh\̀j_\a%kbd%jp\%fgmkf
k̀\k

U\e\fghi\bj%_begfe_bo%pkxk̀dĝa%âqajkbm\a%kbd%mgbjki_bkj\d%fkbd%X
\̀]̂_̀\i\bj%lg̀%ki\f_g̀kj_e\%i\kâ \̀a

U\e\fghi\bj%_b%k̀\ka%f_y\fn%jg%lfggd_bo%X%̀\]̂_̀\i\bj%lg̀%lfggd%h̀gj\mj_gb
i\kâ \̀a

U\e\fghi\bj%f_y\fn%jg%̀\âfj%_b%_bm̀\ka\d%lfggd%̀_ay%d̂\%jg%kdd_j_gbkf%â l̀km\%ckj\̀
`̂bXgll%X%̀\]̂_̀\i\bj%lg̀%kjj\b̂kj_gb%i\kâ \̀a

z̀\\b%E\fj%Xfkbdamkh_bo%_ih̀ge\i\bja

U\e\fghi\bj%h̀ghgakfa%kd{km\bj%jg%jp\%z̀\\b%E\fj

N_ff_bodgb%L_̀m̂a

|a\%gl%hfkbb_bo%gqf_okj_gba%jg%âhhf\i\bj%jp\%h̀ge_a_gb%gl%̀\m̀\kj_gbs%f\_â \̀%kbd
mgiî b_jn%lkm_f_j_\a

T\a_d\bj_kf%Rknĝjas%N_ff_bodgb%U\a_ob%}%Vmm\aa%Wjkj\i\bjs%Ŵhhf\i\bjk̀n
Sfkbb_bo%Ugm̂i\bjs%kdghj\d%~̂fn%G��I

Vmm\aa_qf\%N_ff_bodgb%s%Rgmkf%U\e\fghi\bj%Z̀ki\cg̀ys%Ŵhhf\i\bjk̀n%Sfkbb_bo
Ugm̂i\bjs%kdghj\d%~kb̂k̀n%G�P�

�G�PP�%Lf_ikj\%Lpkbo\%v_j_okj_gb

�G�PP�%Zfggd%̀_ay%ikbko\i\bj

�G�PP�%Ŵajk_bkqf\%d̀k_bko\

�G�PP�%v_b_i_a_bo%Lk̀qgb%U_gw_d\%Fi_aa_gba

�G�PP�%U\m\bj̀kf_a\d%Fb\̀on%_b%U\e\fghi\bj%S̀ghgakfa

�G�PP�%T\b\ckqf\%\b\̀on

�G�PP�%Sk̀y_bo

�G�PP�%S̀ge_d_bo%ĥqf_m%j̀kbahg̀j%mkhkm_jn%kbd%akl\ôk̀d_bo%fkbd%lg̀%j̀kbahg̀j

�G�PP�%Vaa\aa_bo%\ll\mja%gl%d\e\fghi\bj%gb%j̀kbahg̀j%mkhkm_jn

�G�PP�%Ẑbd_bo%L̀gaàk_f%kbd%gjp\̀%aj̀kj\o_mkffn%_ihg̀jkbj%j̀kbahg̀j%_bl̀kaj̀̂mĵ̀\

�G�PP�%tih̀ge_bo%k_̀%]̂kf_jn

�G�PP�%T\d̂m_bo%bg_a\%kbd%\bpkbm_bo%aĝbdamkh\a

�G�PP�%z̀\\b%E\fj

Page 152



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFF%GHIJ

EFF%GHK

EFF%GHL

EFF%MHK

EFF%MHL

NFFOI

NFFOK

NFFOP

NFFOQ

NFFOG

RKSIIT%UVWXVYZ[\V]̂%_̀X%_aaZ\\%]W%̀_]b[Z

RKSIIT%c̀%V̀adb\VYZ%Z̀YV[ẀeZ̀]

RKSIIT%fZ\Vg̀V̀g%Wb]%a[VeZ

RKSIIT%Fd_̀ V̀̀g%WhdVg_]VẀ\

RKSIIT%iWeeb̀V]̂%V̀j[_\][ba]b[Z%dZŶ

NFFO%k%fZdVYZ[V̀g%\b\]_V̀_hdZ%XZYZdWleZ̀]

NFFO%k%m̀\b[V̀g%]nZ%YV]_dV]̂%Wj%]Wò %aZ̀][Z\

NFFO%k%F[WeW]V̀g%\b\]_V̀_hdZ%][_̀\lW[]

NFFO%k%fZdVYZ[V̀g%_%oVXZ%anWVaZ%Wj%nVgn%pb_dV]̂%nWeZ\

NFFO%k%qZpbV[V̀g%gWWX%XZ\Vg̀

NW]%_lldVa_hdZ9:+6%&'$)(%489:

&rs2$+)-212,+%!,r%?)+2%t#+)*2uv

uv9 cXYZ[]V\ZeZ̀]%mwlV[̂%f_]Zxk

NW]%_lldVa_hdZuv4 yV]Z%NW]VaZ%mwlV[̂%f_]Zxk

zv 0#,-7(+!+)#,-

={+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-

|nZ%_lldVa_]VẀ%n_\%hZZ̀%_XYZ[]V\ZX%b̀XZ[%c[]VadZ%IL%Wj%]nZ%|Wò %_̀X%iWb̀][̂%Fd_̀ V̀̀g%}Z̀Z[_d
fZYZdWleZ̀]%~_̀_gZeZ̀]%�[XZ[%KSIS%_\%_%~_�W[%fZYZdWleZ̀]H%I�QGQ%\b[[Wb̀XV̀g%l[WlZ[]̂
Wò Z[\�WaablVZ[\%n_YZ%hZZ̀%aẀ\bd]ZXH%c]%]nZ%]VeZ%Wj%o[V]V̀g%]nZ%[ZlW[]�%�L%dZ]]Z[\%n_YZ%hZZ̀
[ZaZVYZX%Wh�Za]V̀g%Ẁ%]nZ%jWddWoV̀g%g[Wb̀X\x

IH%�̀a[Z_\ZX%][_jjVa%]W%]nZ%_[Z_
KH%|[_jjVa%oVdd%l[ZXWeV̀_̀]d̂%aWeZ%j[We%Wb]\VXZ%]nZ%_[Z_%jb[]nZ[%XZa[Z_\V̀g%]nZ%pb_dV]̂%Wj%]nZ%\][ZZ]\
]n_]%_[Z%_d[Z_X̂%]V[ZX%_̀X%V̀%̀ZZX%Wj%_%aWeldZ]Z%WYZ[n_bd%
LH%|nZ%XZYZdWleZ̀]%V\%]WW%d_[gZ%jW[%_[Z_H
PH%|nV\%\V]Z%V\%hZdWo%_%jdVgn]%l_]n
�H%|nZ[Z%V\%̀W]%Z̀Wbgn%l_[�V̀g%\l_aZ%_ddWa_]ZX%
QH%NW%j_eVd̂%nWeZ\
GH%NW%}F�%XZ̀]_d�%\anWWd�%l_[�V̀g%_[Z_%W[%ld_̂V̀g%_[Z_%jW[%anVdX[Z̀%_̀X%dWa_d%ĝe%
MH%�Wb%_d[Z_X̂%n_YZ%[ZaZ̀]d̂%\bjjVaVZ̀]%jd_]\%XZYZdWlZX%V̀%U[_a�Z̀hb[̂%�Vdd_gZ%onVan%n_YZ%̀W]%jbdd̂
aWeldZ]ZX%XZYZdWleZ̀]
JH%|nV\%l[WlW\_d%]WgZ]nZ[%oV]n%\VeVd_[%l[WlW\_d%oVdd%XZg[_XZ%]nV\%_[Z_%V̀a[Z_\Z%[V\�%Wj%][_jjVa�
_aaVXZ̀]\%XbZ%]W%]nZ%l[WlW\_d\%
ISH%EWa_d%\anWWd%fWbg%~_[]̂%yanWWd%Ẁ%EẀg%n_\%j[ZpbZ̀]%Z̀aWb̀]Z[\%oV]n%j_\]%eWYV̀g%][_jjVa%jW[
onVan%\anWWd%anVdX[Z̀%n_YZ%n_X%̀Z_[%eV\\Z\H%cd\W%]nZ[Z%n_\%hZZ̀%[V\�%]W%][_jjVa%aWeV̀g%V̀%_̀X%Wb]%Wj
}VdhẐ%idW\Z
IIH%�̀a[Z_\V̀g%̀WV\Z%_̀X%_V[%lWddb]VẀ%
IKH%|nV\%ld_̀ Z̀X%XZYZdWleZ̀]%Wj%]nZ%~_\]Z[%U[ZoZ[%\V]Z%oVdd%a_b\Z%_XXZX%][_jjVa%an_W\%Ẁ%]nZ%cPS
_̀X%\dVl%[W_X\%dZ_XV̀g%]W%�VddV̀gXẀ%iV[ab\H%
ILH%cd[Z_X̂%X_Vd̂%][_jjVa%�_e\%V̀%EẀg%E_̀Z%_̀X%�Z[aVZ\%qW_X%_̀X%_X�WV̀V̀g%\][ZZ]\%Wjj%EẀg%E_̀ZH
IPH%|[_jjVa%̀WV\Z%_̀X%lWddb]VẀ%oVdd%[Z\bd]
I�H%|nZ%ld_̀ Z̀X%XZYZdWleZ̀]%V\%j_[%]WW%Zwl_̀\VYZH%
IQH%�]%oVdd%n_YZ%_%XZdZ]Z[VWb\%ZjjZa]%Ẁ%]nZ%dWa_d%_[Z_%_̀X%\lWVd%]nZ%\�̂dV̀Z
IGH%|_�Z̀%oV]n%]nZ%W]nZ[%_lldVa_]VẀ%jW[%]nZ%\V]Z%k%g[W\\%WYZ[%XZYZdWleZ̀]%onVan%]nZ%][_̀\lW[]
V̀j[_\][ba]b[Z%a_̀ Ẁ]%_aaWeeWX_]Z%_̀X%g[VXdWa�%oVdd%[Z\bd]
IMH%�Vgn%[V\Z%�%\]W[Ẑ%hdWa�\%oVdd%]W]_dd̂%XWeV̀_]Z%]nZ%_[Z_%

Page 153



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%EHI%JKLMNKOP%QOMPL%RMPS%TOUV%FF%WXJ%YXJZMO[%YUXWKL%QOXWWKYPX\UK
H]G%̂ SKJK%RMUU%PSK%JKLMNKOPL%YXJZ_
HEG%̀SK%YJTYTLKN%NKaKUTYbKOP%RMUU%\K%SXJbcQU%PT%PSK%UTWXU%\QLMOKLLKL%XON%KOaMJTObKOPd%XON%WXQLK
cQJPSKJ%WTO[KLPMTO%MO%XO%XJKX%XUJKXNV%TaKJUTXNKN%RMPS%PJXccMWd%NXbX[MO[%XbKOMPV%cTJ%UTWXU%JKLMNKOPL
XL%RKUU%XL%PJXaKUUKJL%MO%[KOKJXU
HHĜ K%NT%OTP%OKKN%LTWMXU%STQLMO[%TJ%VKP%XOTPSKJ%LQYKJLPTJK%MO%PSML%UTWXPMTOG
HeG%̀SK%fOaMJTObKOPXU%gbYXWP%hLLKLLbKOP%SM[SUM[SPL%PSK%Ki%hMJ%jTJWK%\XLK%k%RSMWS%ML%OTR%STQLMO[
LT%PSKJKcTJK%PSKJK%ML%XUJKXNV%MO%MOWJKXLK%Tc%PJXccMW%TO%UTO[%UXOKl%gWZKOSXb%mTXN
HnG%̀SK%̀KLWT%LMPK%RTQUN%oQLP%XNN%bTJK%PJXccMW
HIG%p\oKWP%PT%PSK%YUXOL%NQK%PT%PSK%LSKXJ%RKM[SP%Tc%PJXccMW%XON%YTUUQPMTO%MP%RMUU%WXQLKd%PT[KPSKJ%RMPS
LPJXMO%TO%WTbbQOMPV%JKLTQJWKL%UMZK%qTWPTJL%XON%qKOPMLPL
HrG̀SK%XWWKLL%PT%XON%cJTb%PSK%LMPK%ML%LPMUU%aMX%sTO[%sXOK%XON%QOPMU%PSML%ML%XNNJKLLKN%g%RMUU%WTOPMOQK%PT
TYYTLK
HtG%̀SML%LMPK%XON%PSK%uvTJJMLTOLu%TOK%PSK%TPSKJ%LMNK%Tc%PSK%JTXN%LSTQUN%\K%WTOLMNKJKN%PT[KPSKJG%wTPS
SXaK%LKaKJK%XWWKLL%YJT\UKbL%LT%XOVPSMO[%KOWTQJX[MO[%UXJ[K%PJXccMW%cUTRL%LSTQUN%\K%LPTYYKNG%wTPS
XJK%PJVMO[%PT%[KP%cXJ%PTT%bQWS%NKaKUTYbKOP%TO%LbXUU%XJKXL%Tc%UXONG
HxG%wQMUNMO[L%Tc%bTJK%PSXO%H%LPTJKVL%XJK%TQP%Tc%WSXJXWPKJ%RMPS%PSK%XJKX%XON%RTQUN%NTbMOXPK%PSK
LZVUMOK
HFG%yTP%PTT%NKOLK%JKLMNKOPMXU%NKaKUTYbKOP%RMPS%bTJK%YXJZMO[%XON%TYKOl%[JKKO%XJKXL%LSTQUN%\K
WTOLMNKJKN%RMPSTQP%XUU%PSK%WTbbKJWMXUd%PJXccMW%[KOKJXPMO[%XNN%TOL
e]G%̀SK%NKOLMPV%Tc%PSK%NKaKUTYbKOP%ML%PTT%[JKXP
eEG%zXaMO[%LQWS%SM[S%\UTWZL%RMUU%OTP%MbYJTaK%PSK%UXONLWXYKd%KaKO%Mc%PSK%UKaKU%Tc%PSK%NKaKUTYbKOP
\K[MOL%XP%X%UTRKJ%YTMOP%PSXO%PSK%OKM[S\TQJMO[%JTXNL
eHG%̀TT%bXOV%{VWUK%LYXWKL
eeG%hWWKLL%PT%PSK%LMPK%cJTb%PSK%fXLP%TO%jJKK|KUXON%̂ XV%UTTZL%UMZK%XO%XWWMNKOP%RXMPMO[%PT%SXYYKO%
enG%mKLMNKOPMXU%wUTWZL%cJTOPMO[%jJKK|KUXON%̂ XV%NQK%PT%PSKMJ%zKM[SP%RTQUN%OTP%\K%MO%ZKKYMO[%RMPS%PSK
STQLKL%TYYTLMPK
eIG%̀SK%aMLQXU%XYYKXJXOWK%ML%QOMOLYMJMO[%XON%UXWZMO[%MO%WSXJXWPKJ
erG%̀SK%RSTUK%OTPMTO%Tc%SXaMO[%PRT%UXJ[K%LMPKL%[MaKO%TaKJ%PT%MOPKOLK%QLX[K%Tc%\TPS%X%JKPXMU%XON
JKLMNKOPMXU%OXPQJK%ML%LMbYUV%KiWKLLMaK%MO%PSK%WTOPKiP%Tc%XO%XUJKXNV%SKXaMUV%YTYQUXPKN%XJKX%XON
WTO[KLPKN%XJKX
etG%h%I%LPTJKV%\UTWZ%LKKbL%LTbK%RSXP%TQP%Tc%WSXJXWPKJ%cTJ%PSXP%YMKWK%Tc%UXONd%PSK%LSTYL%TO%PSK
TPSKJ%WTJOKJ%\KMO[%TOUV%H%TJ%e%LPTJKVL
exG%vTJK%JKLMNKOPL%bTJK%LPJXMO%TO%UTWXU%XbKOMPMKL%LQWS%XL%LWSTTUMO[%XON%NTWPTJL%LQJ[KJMKL%
^MPS%PSK%JKWKOP%}{XUX%NKaKUTYbKOP}%PSK%XJKX%ML%\KWTbMO[%TaKJ%YTYQUXPKN%XON%RMUU%JKNQWK%PSK
}aMUUX[K}%cKKU%Tc%gWZKOSXb%k%RSMWS%RMUU%MO%PQJO%WXQLK%YKTYUK%PT%bTaK%XRXV%cJTb%PSK%XJKX%
eFG%gOXNK~QXPK%WXJ%YXJZMO[%LYXWK%NQJMO[%YKXZ%STQJL%XON%RSKO%UTWXPMTOL%\KWTbK%YTYQUXJ%XON%bTJK
RKUU%ZOTROd%cTJWMO[%PJXccMW%PT%UTWXU%JTXNL%LQWS%XL%�JXOaMUUK%mTXNG
n]G%̀SK%JKLMNKOPMXU%\UTWZL%XON%zTPKU%XJK%PTT%SM[S%XON%XJK%aMLQXUUV%MOPJQLMaKG%̀SKV%XJK%bQWS%UXJ[KJ
PSXO%PSK%\QMUNMO[L%MO%PSK%LQJJTQONMO[%XJKX%XON%RTQUN%\K%TaKJ\KXJMO[
nEG%gL%̀KLWT%[TMO[%PT%\QMUN%XON%cQJOMLS%X%OKR%LQJ[KJV%TJ%KaKO%\KPPKJd%X%OKR%LWSTTU_
zTR%X\TQP%LTbKPSMO[%cTJ%PSK%UTWXU%WTbbQOMPVd%RK%SXaKOuP%[TP%X%NKWKOP%\XJ%TJ%JKLPXQJXOP%MO%PSML%YXJP
Tc%zMUUMO[NTOd%X%PJXaKU%UTN[K%RTQUN%KaKO%\K%YJKcKJX\UKd%PSKJK%XJK%XUJKXNV%PJXMO%XON%WTXWS%cXWMUMPMKL
RMPSMO%RXUZMO[%NMLPXOWK
nHG%̀SK%LWSTTUL%XJK%TaKJLQ\LWJM\KN%XUJKXNV%XON%MP%RTQUN%bTaK%PSK%\TQONXJV%cTJ%PSTLK%RST
WQJJKOPUV%~QXUMcV%cTJ%gWZKOSXb%LWSTTULd%YTPKOPMXUUV%YJKaKOPMO[%YUXWKL%\KMO[%XUUTWXPKN%PT%zMUUMO[NTO
JKLMNKOWKL
neG%̀SK%��%LQJ[KJMKL%XJK%XUJKXNV%XP%PSK%bXiMbQb%XON%KiPJX%YJKLLQJK%XNNKN%RTQUN%OTP%\K
XWWKYPX\UK
nnG%̀SK%XJKX%ML%XUJKXNV%PTT%NKOLKUV%YTYQUXPKN
nIG%̀SK%SKM[SP%Tc%PSK%YJTYTLKN%NKaKUTYbKOP%KiWKKNL%PSXP%Tc%PSK%\QMUNMO[L%cTJbKJUV%YJKLKOP%
S̀K%YJTYTLKN%XUPKJXPMTOL%PT%PSK%SM[SRXVLd%LYKWMcMWXUUV%XWWKLL%PT%XON%cJTb%PSK%YJTYTLKN
NKaKUTYbKOPd%RMUU%SXaK%XO%XNaKJLK%KccKWP%TO%JTXN%LXcKPVG
nrG%̀SK%bXoTJMPV%Tc%QOMPL%RMUU%SXaK%TOK%Mc%OTP%PRT%WXJL%RSMWS%RMUU%bKXO%X%UTP%bTJK%LPJKKP%YXJZMO[%MO

Page 154



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIGH
JKL%MG%NOGHPPQ%RIGSGIIGO%EFG%TUIINVUWXV%RIURUVHP%HV%NE%PGHO%EU%H%WGY%VFURRNWZ%RIG[NW[E%HV%YGPP
J\L%]FG%RPHW%NV%EUU%Ĥ _NENÙV%HWO%OUGV%WUE%IGHPPQ%V̀RRUIE%[Û ^̀ WNEQ%WGGOVL
JaL%b%[UWVNOGI%EFNV%VNEG%EU%_G%HW%̀WV̀NEH_PG%PU[HENUW%SUI%IGVNOGWENHP%̀WNEV%ZNcGW%NEV%[PUVG%RIUdN̂NEQ%EU
_UEF%EFG%eJf%HWO%geh%iUIEFUPE

j%PGEEGIV%US%V̀RRUIE%FHcG%_GGW%IG[GNcGOL
kL%]FG%IGÒ[ENUW%NW%VNlG%US%EFG%VEUIG%UW%VNEG%HWO%UEFGI%N̂RIUcĜ GWEV%EU%EFG%OGVNZW%FHcG%ZUWG%HV%SHI
HV%RUVVN_PG%EUYHIOV%HPPHQNWZ%̂Q%[UW[GIWVL
mL%eOONENUWHP%EIHSSN[%NV%NWGcNEH_PG%_̀E%b%EFNWn%EFNV%NV%EFG%_GVE%RPHW%EU%FHcG%Ĝ GIZGO%HWO%b%YÙPO%WUY
V̀RRUIE%NEo%FHcNWZ%_GGW%HZHNWVE%GHIPNGI%V̀_̂ NVVNUWVL
jL%]FG%VNEG%NV%[̀IIGWEPQ%HW%GQGVUIG%HWO%OGVRGIHEGPQ%WGGOV%EU%_G%R̀E%EU%ZUUO%̀VGL
JL%MÙPO%̂ [̀F%IHEFGI%FHcG%EFNV%OGcGPUR̂ GWE%EFHW%EFG%̂HVVNcG%TUIINVUWXV%RIURUVHPL
pL%b%S̀PPQ%V̀RRUIE%EFG%HOONENUW%US%FÙVNWZo%_̀E%Ĥ %EUEHPPQ%URRUVGO%EU%]GV[Uo%UI%HWQ%UEFGI
V̀RGÎHInGEo%HV%NE%YÙPO%_INWZ%HOOGO%[UWZGVENUW%EU%HW%HPIGHOQ%[UWZGVEGO%HIGHL

]FG%H_UcG%[Û ĜWEV%NW[P̀OG%IGVRUWVGV%IG[GNcGO%SUPPUYNWZ%S̀IEFGI%[UWV̀PEHENUWV%̀WOGIEHnGW%NW%q̀PQ
mfkJo%̀RUW%IG[GNRE%US%HW%̀ROHEGO%GWGIZQ%HVVGVV̂ GWEo%HOONENUWHP%EIHWVRUIE%NWSUÎHENUWo%PHWOV[HRNWZ
RPHWV%HWO%HW%G[UPUZN[HP%̀ROHEGL

]YU%RGENENUW%FHV%HPVU%_GGW%IG[GNcGO%UIZHWNVGO%_Q%EFG%b[nGWFĤ %HWO%rHn%hHÎ%gGVNOGWEV
eVVU[NHENUWVL
_GHINWZ%pj%HWO%sf%VNZWHÈIGV%IGVRG[ENcGPQo%U_tG[ENWZ%EU%EFG%uRGWFNPP%IGEHNP%HWO%FÙVNWZ%HRRPN[HENUWVL

eV%YGPP%HV%EFG%[UWV̀PEHENUWV%[HIINGO%ÙE%_Q%EFG%vÙW[NPo%EFG%HRRPN[HWEV%UIZHWNVGO%H%R̀_PN[%GdFN_NENUWL

wgxe]xg%yrizri%e{]|rgb]}

~i��%]FG%THQUI%FHV%VGWE%H%tUNWE%IGVRUWVG%YNEF%IGVRG[E%EU%EFNV%HRRPN[HENUW%HWO%EFG%HVVU[NHEGO%S̀PP
[Û ĜI[NHP%HRRPN[HENUW%GPVGYFGIG%UW%EFNV%HZGWOHL%bE%NV%H[nWUYPGOZGO%EFHE%VG[ENUWV%US%EFG%uEHZG%k
IGRUIE%[UWEHNW%[Û ĜWEHIQ%IGPHENWZ%EU%_UEF%HRRPN[HENUWV%HWO%VFÙPO%_G%IGHO%NW%EFNV%[UWEGdE�L

]FG%THQUI%[UWVNOGIV%EFHE%EFG%HRRPN[HENUW%OUGV%WUE%[Û RPQ%YNEF%EFG%yUWOUW%�PHWo%SUI%EFG%IGHVUWV%VGE
ÙE%NW%RHIHZIHRF%kJp%US%EFG%uEHZG%k%gGRUIE%_̀E%EFHE%EFG%RUVVN_PG%IĜ GONGV%VGE%ÙE%NW%EFHE%RHIHZIHRF
[ÙPO%HOOIGVV%EFUVG%OGSN[NGW[NGVL%

bS%QÙI%vÙW[NP%V̀_VG�̀GWEPQ%IGVUPcGV%EU%̂ HnG%HW%NWEGIN̂%OG[NVNUW%UW%EFG%HRRPN[HENUWo%NE%̂ V̀E
[UWV̀PE%EFG%THQUI%HZHNW%̀WOGI%eIEN[PG%p%US%EFG%rIOGI%HWO%HPPUY%FN̂%SÙIEGGW%OHQV%EU%OG[NOG%YFGEFGI
EU%HPPUY%EFG%OIHSE%OG[NVNUW%EU%RIU[GGO%̀W[FHWZGOo%UI%ONIG[E%EFG%vÙW[NP%̀WOGI%eIEN[PG%s%EU%IGS̀VG%EFG
HRRPN[HENUWo%UI%NVV̀G%H%ONIG[ENUW%̀WOGI%eIEN[PG%K%EFHE%FG%NV%EU%H[E%HV%EFG%PU[HP%RPHWWNWZ%H̀EFUINEQ%SUI
EFG%R̀IRUVG%US%OGEGÎNWNWZ%EFG%HRRPN[HENUW%HWO%HWQ%[UWWG[EGO%HRRPN[HENUWL%}Ù%VFÙPO%EFGIGSUIG
VGWO%̂ G%H%[URQ%US%HWQ%IGRIGVGWEHENUWV%̂ HOG%NW%IGVRG[E%US%EFG%HRRPN[HENUWo%HWO%H%[URQ%US%HWQ
USSN[GIXV%IGRUIEo%EUZGEFGI%YNEF%H%VEHEĜ GWE%US%EFG%OG[NVNUW%QÙI%H̀EFUINEQ%RIURUVGV%EU%̂HnG�%HWO%~NS%NE
RIURUVGO%EU%ZIHWE%RGÎNVVNUW�%H%VEHEĜ GWE%US%HWQ%[UWONENUWV%EFG%H̀EFUINEQ%RIURUVGV%EU%N̂RUVG%HWO
H%OIHSE%US%HWQ%RPHWWNWZ%U_PNZHENUW%NE%RIURUVGV%EU%GWEGI%NWEU%HWO%OGEHNPV%US%HWQ%RPHWWNWZ%[UWEIN_̀ENUWL

wye%u]ewx%k%gx�rg]%~ù ^̂ HIQ�

uEHZG%k%gGRUIE%ù ^̂ HIQ�
yUWOUW%�PHW%RUPN[NGV%UW%IGEHNP%HWO%EUYW%[GWEIG%OGcGPUR̂ GWEV�%cNVNEUI%H[[Û ÛOHENUWo%FÙVNWZo
OGVNZWo%NW[P̀VNcG%H[[GVVo%EIHWVRUIE�RHInNWZo%GWGIZQ%HIG%IGPGcHWE%EU%EFNV%HRRPN[HENUWL%]FG%HRRPN[HENUW
[Û RPNGV%YNEF%VÛ G%US%EFGVG%RUPN[NGV%_̀E%WUE%YNEF%UEFGIVo%HWO%UW%_HPHW[Go%OUGV%WUE%[Û RPQ%YNEF%EFG
yUWOUW%�PHWL%]FG%IGHVUWV%HWO%EFG%RUEGWENHP%IĜ GONGV%EU%NVV̀GV%US%WUW�[Û RPNHW[G%HIG%VGE%ÙE
_GPUY�%

Page 155



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

E%FGHIJKL%MNG%IOOKJPIHJQR%JR%SGKIHJQR%HQ%SGHIJK%HGTHT%QU%HNG%VQRWQR%XKIR%THJKK%SIJTGT%PQRPGSR%QYGS%HNG
TPIKG%QU%HNG%SGHIJK%UKQQSTOIPG%OSQOQTGW%JR%I%RGJZN[Q\SNQQW%PGRHSG%IRW%JHT%J]OIPH%QR%HNG%SGHIJK
NJGSISPN̂%_JHNJR%̀JKKJRZWQR%IRW%JR%OISHJP\KIS%HQ_R%PGRHSGT%JWGRHJUJGW%JR%HNG%VQRWQR%XKIRa%MNG
P\]\KIHJYG%J]OIPH%QU%HNG%OSQOQTGW%MGTPQ%THQSG%IRW%HNG%SGU\TGW%bQSSJTQRcT%THQSG%QR%HNG%̀JJKJRZWQR
dHIHJQR%TJHG%TNQ\KW%SG]IJR%IR%J]OQSHIRH%PQRTJWGSIHJQR%JR%ITTGTTJRZ%HNG%IOOKJPIHJQR%J]OIPH%QR%HQ_R
PGRHSGT%IRW%JR%OISHJP\KIS%JRYGTH]GRH%JR%HNQTG%PGRHSGTa%e\SHNGS]QSG%f\THJUJPIHJQR%JT%SGg\JSGW%JR%PQRHGhH
QU%HNG%U\H\SG%PQRYGRJGRPG%SGg\JSG]GRH%JWGRHJUJGW%JR%HNG%̀JKKJRZWQR%VQPIK%XKIR%OISH%ij%_NJPN%JWGRHJUJGT
I%SGg\JSG]GRH%QU%QRK̂%kjlEm%Tga]%HQ%kEki%_NGR%SGPGRH%SGHIJK%IOOSQYIKT%JR%HNG%[QSQ\ZN%IOOGIS%HQ
NIYG%IKSGIŴ%HInGR%HNJT%SGg\JSG]GRHa
E%oUUQSWI[KG%NQ\TJRZL%MNG%UJRIRPJIK%YJI[JKJĤ%IOOSIJTIKTj%HQ%_NJPN%SGUGSGRPG%NIT%[GGR%]IWG%JR%HNG
IUUQSWI[KG%NQ\TJRZ%THIHG]GRHj%TNQ\KW%[G%T\[]JHHGW%UQS%ITTGTT]GRH%IRW%JRWGOGRWGRH%SGYJG_a
dNQ\KW%̀JKKJRZWQR%pQ\RPJK%[G%]JRWGW%HQ%ZSIRH%OGS]JTTJQR%UQS%HNJT%WGYGKQO]GRHj%I%PQÔ%QU%HNG
IOOSIJTIK%IRW%HNG%SGT\KHT%QU%IR̂%JRWGOGRWGRH%SGYJG_%PQ]]JTTJQRGW%[̂%HNG%pQ\RPJK%TNQ\KW%[G
T\[]JHHGW%HQ%HNG%qVo%[GUQSG%IR̂%U\SHNGS%SGUGSSIK%QU%HNJT%IOOKJPIHJQR%[IPn%HQ%HNG%bÎQSa
E%̀Q\TJRZ%PNQJPGL%MNG%IOOKJPIRH%TNQ\KW%SGYJG_%HNG%KQ_%rlakst%OSQOQSHJQR%QU%HNSGG%[GWSQQ]%\RJHTj
UQS%_NJPN%I%TOGPJUJP%RGGW%JT%JWGRHJUJGW%JR%OQKJP̂%̀k%QU%HNG%G]GSZJRZ%pQSG%dHSIHGẐ%IRW%JR%KJRG%_JHN%HNG
Q[fGPHJYG%TGH%Q\H%JR%HNG%SGYJTGW%VQRWQR%̀Q\TJRZ%dHSIHGẐa
E%uS[IR%WGTJZRL%MNG%KÎQ\H%QU%HNG%TPNG]G%SGg\JSGT%SGPQRTJWGSIHJQR%HQ%SGW\PG%HNG%YJT\IK%WQ]JRIRPG
QU%OISnJRZ%IRW%TGSYJPG%ISGIT%IRW%HNGJS%J]OIPH%QR%HNG%O\[KJP%SGIK]v%IRW%HQ%J]OSQYG%JHT%SGKIHJQRTNJO%HQ
HNG%GhJTHJRZ%KQPIK%PGRHSGa
E%wRPK\TJYG%WGTJZR%IRW%IPPGTTL%oWWJHJQRIK%WGHIJKT%TNQ\KW%[G%OSQYJWGW%HQ%GRT\SG%IR%GhG]OKIŜ
JRPK\TJYG%GRYJSQR]GRH%UQS%SGTJWGRHT%IRW%YJTJHQST%HQ%HNG%TPNG]Ga%MNG%SGg\JSG]GRHT%JRPK\WG%JRWJPIHJYG
UKQQS%OKIRT%QU%HNG%OSQOQTGW%NQHGKv%JKK\THSIHJQRT%HQ%WG]QRTHSIHG%HNIH%HNG%I\HQ]IHGW%HGKKGS%]IPNJRGT
roMbdt%_Q\KW%[G%PQ]OK̂%_JHN%HNG%SGKGYIRH%THIRWISW%QU%IPPGTTJ[JKJĤv%IRW%WGHIJKT%QU%HNG%SQ\HGTj
PSQTTJRZ%OQJRHTj%WSQOOGW%nGS[T%IRW%HIPHJKG%OIYJRZ%HQ%UIPJKJHIHG%OGWGTHSJIRT%IPPGTT%USQ]%HNG%NQ\TJRZj
[\T%THQOTj%H\[G%THIHJQR%HQ%HNG%TJHGa
E%xRGSẐL%yITGW%QR%HNG%GRGSẐ%ITTGTT]GRH%T\[]JHHGW%IH%THIZG%w%I%SGW\PHJQR%QU%izE%HQRRGT%QU
PIS[QR%WJQhJWG%OGS%̂GIS%JR%SGZ\KIHGW%G]JTTJQRT%PQ]OISGW%HQ%I%kEiE%y\JKWJRZ%FGZ\KIHJQRT%PQ]OKJIRH
WGYGKQO]GRH%JT%GhOGPHGWj%Gg\JYIKGRH%HQ%IR%QYGSIKK%TIYJRZ%QU%k{sa%MNG%PIS[QR%WJQhJWG%TIYJRZT%UIKK
TNQSH%QU%HNG%HISZGHT%_JHNJR%XQKJP̂%{ak%QU%HNG%VQRWQR%XKIRa%MNG%IOOKJPIRH%TNQ\KW%IWWSGTT%HNG
PQ]]GRHT%I[QYG%IRW%PQRTJWGS%HNG%TPQOG%UQS%IWWJHJQRIK%]GIT\SGT%IJ]GW%IH%IPNJGYJRZ%U\SHNGS
PIS[QR%SGW\PHJQRTa
E%MSIRTOQSHL%MUV%SGg\JSGT%I%TGRTJHJYJĤ%HGTH%HQ%ITPGSHIJR%HNG%NJZN_ÎT%J]OIPH%QU%HNG%WGYGKQO]GRH%JR
PQRf\RPHJQR%_JHN%HNG%RGJZN[Q\SJRZ%IOOKJPIHJQR%HNIH%NIT%[GGR%T\[]JHHGW%QR%KIRW%HQ%HNG%_GTH%QU%VQRZ
VIRGv%MUV%THJKK%SGg\JSGT%PIS%IRW%PQIPN%OISnJRZ%HQ%[G%SGYJTJHGW%JRPK\WJRZ%x|pXj%P̂PKG%OISnJRZ%HQ%[G
JRPSGITGv%U\SHNGS%PQRHSJ[\HJQRT%HQ_ISWT%HNG%GhHGRTJQR%QU%HNG%uiE%[\T%SQ\HGj%PQ\RHWQ_R%IRW
J]OSQYG]GRHT%HQ%HNG%OGWGTHSJIR%GRYJSQR]GRH%TNQ\KW%IKTQ%[G%TGP\SGWv%IRW%HNG%IOOKJPIRH%JT
GRPQ\SIZGW%HQ%OSQYJWG%THIUU%TNQ_GSJRZ}%KQPnGS%OSQYJTJQR%HQ%]GGH%NJZNGS%T\THIJRI[KG%HSIRTOQSH
THIRWISWTa%

pQ]]GRHT%QR%IWWJHJQRIK%JRUQS]IHJQRL
pQRPGSRJRZ%SGPGRH%PQRT\KHIHJQR%KGHHGS%PQRPGSRJRZ%HNG%I]GRWGW%OKIRRJRZ%IOOKJPIHJQR%eQS]GS%bITHGS
ySG_GS%dJHGj%eSGG~KGIRW%�Îj%̀JKKJRZWQR%r̂Q\S%SGUL%zk��}oXX}kEiz}{i�ta%MNG%qVo%_JKK%RQH%[G
HInJRZ%HNG%I]GRWGW%IOOKJPIHJQR%HQ%HNG%bÎQS%IT%HNG%SGYJTGW%TPNG]G%r_JHN%SGW\PGW%NQHGK%NGJZNHt
_IT%HInGR%HQ%HNG%bÎQS%QR%�E%oOSJK%kEiz%_JHN%HNG%THIZG%i%KGHHGS%IRW%SGOQSH%JTT\GW%��X}Emm{W}Ei�
��X}Emm{G}Ei%JTT\GW%HQ%̀JKKJRZWQR%PQ\RPJKa

oT%HNG%RG_%I]GRWGW%IOOKJPIHJQR%KISZGK̂%SGKIHGT%HQ%\OWIHGW%WQP\]GRHT%IRW%]JRQS%PNIRZGTj%HNG
JTT\GT%SIJTGW%JR%HNG%�E%oOSJK%kEiz%THIZG%i%SGOQSH%SG]IJR%\RPNIRZGW%IRW%̀JKKJRZWQR%pQ\RPJK%TNQ\KW
IPPGOH%HNJT%SGOQSH%IT%qVo%PQRT\KHIHJQR%SGTOQRTG%HQ%HNG%RG_%I]GRWGW%IOOKJPIHJQRa%MNG%QRK̂%JTT\G
_NGSG%\OWIHGW%PQ]]GRH%JT%SGg\JSGW%_JKK%[G%QR%HNG%SGYJTGW%GRGSẐ%THSIHGẐa%MNG%PIS[QR%WJQhJWG
TIYJRZT%UIKK%TNQSH%QU%HNG%HISZGHT%_JHNJR%XQKJP̂%{ak%QU%HNG%VQRWQR%XKIRa%MNG%IOOKJPIRH%NIT%OSQYJWGW
\OWIHGW%PIS[QR%TIYJRZT%[\H%HNGTG%RGGW%HQ%[G%SGYJTGW%[GUQSG%PQ]OKJIRPG%_JHN%OQKJP̂%{ak%PIR%[G
ITTGTTGWa

Page 156



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGGHIJK%LMNJO%FGGHIJKP%QKJ%QRQKJ%MG%NSJ%PSMKNGQTT%HL%IQKUML%VHMWHVJ%PQXHLYPZ%[SHP%\QNNJK%SQP%UJJL
QVVKJPPJV%U]%Q%̂TQLLHLY%MUTHYQNHML%GMK%Q%IMLNKHU_NHML%MG%̀abbcdbb%NMRQKVP%Q%IQKUML%G_LVc%NM%\QeJ
_̂%GMK%NSJ%PSMKNGQTT%GMK%NSHP%VJXJTM̂\JLN%QLV%NM%\QeJ%HN%̂MTHI]%IM\̂ THQLNfZ

gh[i%ihjklmhnopgl

[SJ%̂KM̂MPJV%VJXJTM̂\JLN%SQP%UJJL%JWQ\HLJV%GKM\%Q%NJISLHIQT%PQGJY_QKVHLY%QP̂JIN%QLV%VMJP%LMN
IMLGTHIN%RHNS%M_K%PQGJY_QKVHLY%IKHNJKHQZ%hIIMKVHLYT]c%gh[i%EkL%nM_NJf%q_UTHI%rH\HNJV%sM\̂ QL]
Etgknrtf%SQP%LM%PQGJY_QKVHLY%MUuJINHML%NM%NSJ%̂KM̂MPQTZ%vMRJXJKc%̂TJQPJ%UJ%QRQKJ%NSQN%NSHP
KJP̂MLPJ%Q̂ T̂HJP%P̂JIHGHIQTT]%NM%NSJ%QUMXJ%IMLP_TNQNHML%QLV%MLT]%KJGTJINP%NSJ%̂MPHNHML%MG%gknr%ENSQN
HP%KJP̂MLPHUTJ%GMK%NSJ%\QLQYJ\JLN%MG%JL%KM_NJ%QHK%NKQGGHIf%UQPJV%ML%NSJ%HLGMK\QNHML%P_̂ T̂HJV%QN%NSJ
NH\J%MG%NSHP%Q̂ T̂HIQNHMLZ%[SHP%TJNNJK%VMJP%LMN%̂KMXHVJ%QL]%HLVHIQNHML%MG%NSJ%̂MPHNHML%MG%QL]%MNSJK%̂QKN]c
RSJNSJK%NSJ]%UJ%QL%QHK̂MKNc%QHKP̂QIJ%_PJK%MK%MNSJKRHPJZ%pN%KJ\QHLP%]M_K%KJP̂MLPHUHTHN]%NM%JLP_KJ%NSQN
QTT%NSJ%Q̂ K̂M̂KHQNJ%IMLP_TNJJP%QKJ%̂KM̂JKT]%IMLP_TNJVZ

pG%QL]%ISQLYJP%QKJ%̂KM̂MPJV%NM%NSJ%HLGMK\QNHML%P_̂ T̂HJV%NM%gknr%HL%KJYQKV%NM%NSHP%Q̂ T̂HIQNHML%RSHIS
UJIM\J%NSJ%UQPHP%MG%Q%KJXHPJVc%Q\JLVJV%MK%G_KNSJK%Q̂ T̂HIQNHML%GMK%Q̂ K̂MXQTc%NSJL%QP%Q%PNQN_NMK]
IMLP_TNJJ%gknr%KJw_HKJP%NSQN%HN%UJ%G_KNSJK%IMLP_TNJV%ML%QL]%P_IS%ISQLYJP%̂KHMK%NM%QL]%̂TQLLHLY
ĴK\HPPHML%MK%QL]%IMLPJLN%UJHLY%YKQLNJVZ%

rFgoFg%mgoknlnFmgo

p%IQL%IMLGHK\%NSQN%rMLVML%mLVJKYKM_LV%pLGKQPNK_IN_KJ%̂KMNJINHML%SQP%LM%IM\\JLN%NM%\QeJ%ML%NSHP
T̂QLLHLY%Q̂ T̂HIQNHMLZ%

vkh[vnFx%hpnqFn[%r[o

[SJ%̂KM̂MPJV%VJXJTM̂\JLN%SQP%UJJL%JWQ\HLJV%GKM\%QL%QJKMVKM\J%PQGJY_QKVHLY%̂JKP̂JINHXJ%QLV
IM_TV%IMLGTHIN%RHNS%PQGJY_QKVHLY%IKHNJKHQ%_LTJPP%QL]%̂TQLLHLY%̂JK\HPPHML%YKQLNJV%HP%P_UuJIN%NM%NSJ
IMLVHNHML%VJNQHTJV%UJTMRO

oJXJTM̂\JLN%PSQTT%LMN%IM\\JLIJ%_LNHT%Q%yHKV%vQzQKV%{QLQYJ\JLN%qTQL%SQP%UJJL%P_U\HNNJV%NM%QLV
Q̂ K̂MXJV%HL%RKHNHLY%U]%NSJ%rMIQT%qTQLLHLY%h_NSMKHN]Z%[SJ%P_U\HNNJV%̂TQL%PSQTT%HLIT_VJ%VJNQHTP%MGO%

|%{QLQYJ\JLN%MG%QL]%GTQN}PSQTTMR%̂HNISJV}YKJJL%KMMGP%ML%U_HTVHLYP%RHNSHL%NSJ%PHNJ%RSHIS%\Q]%UJ
QNNKQINHXJ%NM%LJPNHLYc%KMMPNHLY%QLV%tTMQGHLYt%UHKVPZ%[SJ%\QLQYJ\JLN%̂TQL%PSQTT%IM\̂ T]%RHNS%hVXHIJ
gMNJ%d%~qMNJLNHQT%yHKV%vQzQKVP%GKM\%y_HTVHLY%oJPHYL~%QNNQISJV%�%iJJ%̂QKQ%UJTMR%GMK%HLGMK\QNHML%�

[SJ%yHKV%vQzQKV%{QLQYJ\JLN%qTQL%PSQTT%UJ%H\̂ TJ\JLNJV%QP%Q̂ K̂MXJVc%ML%IM\̂ TJNHML%MG%NSJ
VJXJTM̂\JLN%QLV%PSQTT%KJ\QHL%HL%GMKIJ%GMK%NSJ%THGJ%MG%NSJ%U_HTVHLYZ%gM%P_UPJw_JLN%QTNJKQNHMLP%NM%NSJ
T̂QL%QKJ%NM%NQeJ%̂TQIJ%_LTJPP%GHKPN%P_U\HNNJV%NM%QLV%Q̂ K̂MXJV%HL%RKHNHLY%U]%NSJ%rMIQT%qTQLLHLY
h_NSMKHN]Z

nJQPMLO%pN%HP%LJIJPPQK]%NM%\QLQYJ%NSJ%GTQN%KMMGP%HL%MKVJK%NM%\HLH\HPJ%HNP%QNNKQINHXJLJPP%NM%UHKVP
RSHIS%IM_TV%JLVQLYJK%NSJ%PQGJ%\MXJ\JLN%MG%QHKIKQGN%QLV%NSJ%M̂JKQNHML%MG%vJQNSKMR%hHK̂MKNZ

pLGMK\QNHML
[SJ%yHKV%vQzQKV%{QLQYJ\JLN%qTQL%\_PN%JLP_KJ%NSQN%GTQN}PSQTTMR%̂HNISJV%KMMGP%UJ%IMLPNK_INJV%NM
QTTMR%QIIJPP%NM%QTT%QKJQP%U]%GMMN%_PHLY%̂JK\QLJLN%GHWJV%QIIJPP%PNQHKP%TQVVJKP%MK%PH\HTQKZ%[SJ
MRLJK}MII_̂HJK%\_PN%LMN%QTTMR%Y_TTPc%NM%LJPNc%KMMPN%MK%TMQG%ML%NSJ%U_HTVHLYZ%sSJIeP%\_PN%UJ%\QVJ
RJJeT]%MK%PMMLJK%HG%UHKV%QINHXHN]%VHINQNJPc%V_KHLY%NSJ%UKJJVHLY%PJQPMLZ%F_NPHVJ%MG%NSJ%UKJJVHLY
PJQPML%Y_TT%QINHXHN]%\_PN%UJ%\MLHNMKJV%QLV%NSJ%KMMG%ISJIeJV%KJY_TQKT]%NM%JLP_KJ%NSQN%Y_TTP%VM%LMN
_NHTHPJ%NSJ%KMMGZ%%hL]%Y_TTP%GM_LV%LJPNHLY�%KMMPNHLY%MK%TMQGHLY%\_PN%UJ%VHP̂JKPJV%U]%NSJ
MRLJK}MII_̂HJK%RSJL%VJNJINJV%MK%RSJL%KJw_JPNJV%U]%yhh%hHKPHVJ%F̂ JKQNHMLP%PNQGGZ%pL%PM\J

Page 157



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

=E+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-%F&GG)+)#,!(H

IJKLMJNOK%IL%PMQ%RO%JONOKKMSQ%LT%NTJLMNL%UVV%VISKIWO%XYOSMLITJK%KLMZZ%ROZTSO%RISW%WIKYOSKM[%LM\OK
Y[MNO]%̂_O%T̀ JOSaTNNbYIOS%PbKL%SOPTcO%MJQ%JOKLK%TS%OddK%ZTbJW%TJ%L_O%STTZ]

_̂O%RSOOWIJd%KOMKTJ%ZTS%db[[K%LQYINM[[Q%SbJK%ZSTP%eMSN_%LT%fbJO]%̂_O%T̀ JOSaTNNbYIOS%PbKL%TRLMIJ
L_O%MYYSTYSIMLO%[INOJNOK%̀_OSO%MYY[INMR[O%ZSTP%gMLbSM[%hJd[MJW%ROZTSO%L_O%SOPTcM[%TZ%JOKLK%MJW
OddK]

iO%̀Tb[W%M[KT%PM\O%L_O%ZT[[T̀ IJd%TRKOScMLITJj

iIJW%̂bSRIJOK
iIJW%̂bSRIJOK%NMJ%IPYMNL%TJ%L_O%KMZO%TYOSMLITJ%TZ%MISNSMZL%L_STbd_%IJLOSZOSOJNO%̀IL_%McIMLITJ%SMWMS
MJWaTS%WbO%LT%L_OIS%_OId_L]%VJQ%YSTYTKM[%L_ML%IJNTSYTSMLOK%̀IJW%LbSRIJOK%PbKL%RO%MKKOKKOW%IJ%PTSO
WOLMI[%LT%WOLOSPIJO%L_O%YTLOJLIM[%IPYMNLK%TJ%McIMLITJ%IJLOSOKLK]%%̂_IK%IK%OkY[MIJOW%ZbSL_OS%IJ%VWcINO
gTLO%lm%niIJW% b̂SRIJOK%MJW%VcIMLITJn%oMcMI[MR[O%ML%_LLYjaà`̀ ]MTM]TSd]b\aTYOSMLITJ%p
KMZOLQaKMZOdbMSWIJd]_LPq]

rm%L_OSOZTSOm%_McO%JT%MOSTWSTPO%KMZOdbMSWIJd%TRsONLITJ%LT%L_IK%YSTYTKM[m%YSTcIWOW%L_ML%L_O%MRTcO
NTJWILITJ%IK%MYY[IOW%LT%MJQ%Y[MJJIJd%YOSPIKKITJ]

rL%IK%IPYTSLMJL%L_ML%MJQ%NTJWILITJK%SOtbOKLOW%IJ%L_IK%SOKYTJKO%MSO%MYY[IOW%LT%M%Y[MJJIJd%MYYSTcM[]
i_OSO%M%u[MJJIJd%VbL_TSILQ%YSTYTKOK%LT%dSMJL%YOSPIKKITJ%MdMIJKL%L_O%MWcINO%TZ%vOML_ST̀ %VISYTSL
wLWm%TS%JTL%LT%MLLMN_%NTJWILITJK%̀_IN_%vOML_ST̀ %VISYTSL%wLW%_MK%MWcIKOWm%IL%K_M[[%JTLIZQ%vOML_ST̀
VISYTSL%wLWm%MJW%L_O%xIcI[%VcIMLITJ%VbL_TSILQ%MK%KYONIZIOW%IJ%L_O%̂ T̀ J%p%xTbJLSQ%u[MJJIJd
oyMZOdbMSWOW%VOSTWSTPOKm%̂ON_JINM[%yILOK%MJW%eI[ILMSQ%hkY[TKIcO%yLTSMdO%VSOMKq%zISONLITJ%{||{]

eTz%yV}h~�V�zrg~%�%�V}%gX�̂ vXŵ

gT%KMZOdbMSWIJd%TRsONLITJK]

hg�r�Xgehĝ %V~hgx�

yIJNO%gTcOPROS%{|��%̀O%_McO%MWTYLOW%M%JÒ %̀MQ%TZ%̀TS\IJd%̀IL_%QTbS%MbL_TSILQ%ZTS%KbSZMNO%̀MLOS
Z[TTW%SIK\%̀_IN_%IK%KOL%TbL%IJ%M%eOPTSMJWbP%TZ%�JWOSKLMJWIJd]%VK%KbN_%̀O%K_Tb[W%JTL%RO%NTJKb[LOW
TJ%MYY[INMLITJK%̀_OSO%KbSZMNO%̀MLOS%Z[TTW%SIK\%IK%L_O%TJ[Q%NTJKLSMIJL%MJW%̀O%̀I[[%JTL%RO%YSTcIWIJd
MJQ%NTPPOJLK%TJ%L_IK%MYY[INMLITJ]%}TS%NTPPOJLK%TJ%KbSZMNO%̀MLOS%Z[TTW%SIK\%Y[OMKO%KOJW%L_IK
NTJKb[LMLITJ%LT%L_O%}[TTWK%MJW%iMLOS%eMJMdOPOJL%XZZINOSm%�INLTSIM%UTTSPMJ%ML
cRTTSPMJ�_I[[IJdWTJ]dTc]b\]

rx�hgvVe%�hyrzhĝ y%VyyXxrV̂ rXg

iO%MSO%̀SILIJd%LT%TRsONL%LT%L_O%MRTcO%MYY[INMLITJ%TJ%RO_M[Z%TZ%TbS%POPROSK_IY]%̂_IK%TRsONLITJ%IK
KbRPILLOW%IJ%TSWOS%LT%NTPY[Q%̀ IL_%L_O%OkLOJWOW%NTJKb[LMLITJ%LIPO[IJO]%iO%_MW%NTJKb[LOW%TbS
POPROSK%ZTSPM[[Q%MRTbL%L_O%YSOcITbK%MYY[INMLITJK%o{|��a{��%p%{|��%MJW%{|�{a����%p����q%MJW
TbS%TYYTKILITJ%̀MK%RMKOW%TJ%L_OIS%cIÒ K]%iO%NMJJTL%KOO%MJQL_IJd%IJ%L_O%MRTcO%JÒ %YSTYTKM[K%L_ML
IK%[I\O[Q%LT%SOWbNO%L_OKO%TRsONLITJKm%WOKYILO%L_O%SOWbNLITJ%IJ%KI�O%ZSTP%L_O%YSOcITbK%KbRPIKKITJK%�%KT
IL%IK%SOMKTJMR[O%LT%MKKbPO%L_ML%L_OKO%cIÒ K%KLMJW]

iO%PMQ%M[KT%YSTcIWO%ZbSL_OS%PMLOSIM[%LT%KbYYTSL%L_IK%TRsONLITJ%YSITS%LT%L_O%u[MJJIJd%xTPPILLOO
_OMSIJd%IJN[bWIJd%OcIWOJNOm%ZbSL_OS%MJM[QKIK%MJW%MWWILITJM[%SOMKTJK%ZTS%TRsONLITJ]%iO%POL%̀IL_%L_O
MYY[INMJLK%ROZTSO%L_IK%KbRPIKKITJ%MJW%MN\JT̀ [OWdOW%L_OIS%N_MJdOK%LT%L_O%KI�O%TZ%L_O%KLTSO%MJW
_TLO[%MJW%JT̀ %̀O%MSO%IJ%YTKKOKKITJ%TZ%L_O%̂V%MSO%M̀ MSO%TZ%L_O%YSTYTKOW%N_MJdOK%LT%L_O%KIdJM[IJd
LIPOKm%[MQTbL%N_MJdOK%MJW%L_O%IJLSTWbNLITJ%TZ%MJTL_OS%OJLSMJNO%TJ%L_O%̀OKL%RTbJW%KONLITJ%TZ
}SOO�O[MJW%iMQ]%

Page 158



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJKLMNHO%MH%PQRRSTUUSQVWPSXWY%NZ%[GN\]GN̂_%I]ZK̀%HO%MG]aaNL%N\[]LM%]Ò%LHOZKbFKOMN]̂
[Ĥ̂FMNHO%Ha%McK%KOdNGHO\KOM%e%OHMcNOf%NO%McK%OKg%][[̂NL]MNHO%cK̂[Z%McK%KhNZMNOf%MG]aaNL%NZZFKZi%]Ò
LHOZKbFKOM̂_%McK%[Ĥ̂FMNHO%NZZFK%fKMZ%[GHfGKZZNdK̂_%gHGZKj%kK%]GK%OHM%[]GMNLF̂]Ĝ_%HIJKLMNOf%HO
fGHFÒZ%Ha%GKM]N̂%N\[]LMi%IFM%McNZ%NZ%ZFIJKLM%MH%KOaHGLK]ÎK%LHÒNMNHOZ%HO%GKM]N̂%]LMNdNM_%IKNOf
N\[HZK̀j%%kK%c]dK%M]lKO%OHMNLK%Ha%McK%a]LM%Mc]M%McK%cKNfcM%Ha%McK%[GH[HZK̀%cHMK̂%c]Z%IKKO%GK̀FLK̀
I_%HOK%ZMHGK_i%IFM%ZMN̂̂%LHOZǸKG%McK%cHMK̂%]Z%ZFLc%KhMGK\K̂_%cNfc%HO%McNZ%̂HL]MNHOj%

mnToopq%prUTqm

kK%]GK%HIJKLMNOf%MH%McK%[GH[HZ]̂%IKL]FZKs
mcK%t]MNHO]̂%Û]OONOf%UĤNL_%oG]\KgHGl%ZKMZ%HFM%McK%uHdKGO\KOMvZ%[̂]OONOf%[ĤNLNKZ%aHG%wOf̂]Ò
]Ò%cHg%McKZK%]GK%Kh[KLMK̀%MH%IK%][[̂NK̀j%p\[GHdK\KOMZ%L]O%IK%FÒKGM]lKO%gNMcNO%McK%MG]OZ[HGM
OKMgHGl%Mc]M%LHZM%KaaKLMNdK̂_%̂N\NM%McK%ZNfONaNL]OM%N\[]LMZ%Ha%McK%̀KdK̂H[\KOMj%xKdK̂H[\KOM%ZcHF̂̀
HÔ_%IK%[GKdKOMK̀%HG%GKaFZK̀%HO%MG]OZ[HGM%fGHFÒZ%gcKGK%McK%GKZǸF]̂%LF\F̂]MNdK%N\[]LMZ%Ha
K̀dK̂H[\KOM%]GK%ZKdKGKjy
]Òs
z{%|N̂̂NOf̀HO%}ONM]G_%xKdK̂H[\KOM%Û]O%~]dK̀%UĤNLNKZ%�QVV��%UĤNL_%TrQ%ZM]MKZ%Mc]M%]̂̂%[GH[HZ]̂Z
aHG%̀KdK̂H[\KOM%gN̂̂%IK%]ZZKZZK̀%]f]NOZMs
ymcKNG%LHOMGNIFMNHO%MH%MG]aaNL%fKOKG]MNHO%]Ò%McKNG%N\[]LM%HO%LHOfKZMNHO%]Ò%NO%[]GMNLF̂]G%McK
[GH[HZ]̂%NZ%LHOMG]G_%MH%[ĤNL_%Tr�%McK%zUT%gN̂̂%OHM%fG]OM%[̂]OONOf%[KG\NZZNHO%gcHZK%MG]aaNL
fKOKG]MNHO%NZ%̂NlK̂_%MHs
N�%FO]LLK[M]Î_%NOLGK]ZK%̀K\]Ò%]̂HOf%GH]̀Z%HG%McGHFfc%JFOLMNHOZ%gcNLc%]GK%]̂GK]̀_%FZK̀%MH
L][]LNM_j
%
pO%ZF\\]G_%HFG%HIJKLMNHO%NZ%Mc]M%gK%IK̂NKdK%McKGK%gN̂̂%IK%NOLGK]ZK̀%MG]aaNL%âHgZ%̀FK%MH%McK%[GH[HZK̀
K̀dK̂H[\KOM%]Ò%Mc]M%NOZFaaNLNKOM%NOaHG\]MNHO%c]Z%IKKO%[GHdǸK̀%gNMcNO%McK%mG]OZ[HGM%TZZKZZ\KOM
MH%]̂MKG%McNZ%dNKgj%mcK%][[̂NL]OMZ%GK]ZHONOf%NZ%aFÒ]\KOM]̂̂_%â]gK̀%IKL]FZK%McK_%c]dK%]ZZF\K̀
McK%MG]aaNL%âHgZ%aGKK̂_%]g]_%aGH\%McK%JFOLMNHO%]M%]̂̂%MN\KZ%Ha%̀]_j%pM%NZ%Ha%NOMKGKZM%Mc]M%McK%mT%ZM]MKZ
Mc]M%IHMc%z{|%]Ò%maz%c]dK%ZM]MK̀%McK%̀KdK̂H[\KOM%gN̂̂%c]dK%v%]O%]LLK[M]ÎK%N\[]LMv%HO%McK
H[KG]MNHO%Ha%McK%̂HL]̂%OKMgHGli%ZKK%IK̂Hgi%IFM%McK%GK[HGM%LHOM]NOZ%NOZFaaNLNKOM%̀]M]%MH%ZF[[HGM%McNZ
ZM]MK\KOMj

TZ%OHMK̀%NO%McK%xKLK\IKG%QVW�%qH\\NMMKK%nK[HGM%NO%GKZ[KLM%Ha%[GKdNHFZ%][[̂NL]MNHOZ%QVWQSWXPP%
�%WXPXi%z{|%HaaNLKGZ%]Ò%maz%IHMc%LHOL̂F̀K̀%Mc]M%McK%MG]aaNL%N\[]LMZ%Ha%]%ẐNfcM̂_%̂]GfKG%ZLcK\K%
Mc]O%Mc]M%LFGGKOM̂_%[GH[HZK̀%gKGK%]LLK[M]ÎK%ZFIJKLM%MH%[GHdNZNHO%Ha%L][]LNM_%KOc]OLK\KOMZ%]M%
|N̂̂NOf̀HO%qNGLFZj%TZ%McK%Z]\K%L][]LNM_%KOc]OLK\KOMZ%]GK%[GH[HZK̀%]Z%[]GM%Ha%McK%LFGGKOM%
][[̂NL]MNHOZ%]Ò%McK%MG]aaNL%fKOKG]MNHO%Ha%McK%LFGGKOM%][[̂NL]MNHO%NZ%\]GfNO]̂̂_%̂HgKGi%NM%aĤ̂HgZ%Mc]M
McK%LFGGKOM%][[̂NL]MNHOZ%gN̂̂%]̂ZH%c]dK%]O%]LLK[M]ÎK%N\[]LM%F[HO%McK%H[KG]MNHO%Ha%McK%LFGGKOM
cNfcg]_%OKMgHGlj

TO_HOK%gcH%FZKZ%McK%JFOLMNHO%]M%[K]l%cHFGZi%KZ[KLN]̂̂_%NO%McK%KdKONOf%lOHgZ%Mc]M%McK%JFOLMNHO%NZ
aGKbFKOM̂_%ÎHLlK̀�%Mc]M%NZ%gc_%NM%NZ%]%IHh%JFOLMNHOi%MH%[GHcNINM%MG]aaNL%aGH\%KOMKGNOf%McK%JFOLMNHO%gcKO
McK%KhNM%NZ%OHM%L̂K]Gj%zHL]̂%GKZǸKOM%]̂ZH%lOHg%dKG_%gK̂̂i%Mc]M%McK%[\%[K]l%NZ%̂]MKG%Mc]O%]ZZF\K̀%]Ò
Mc]M%MG]aaNL%GKfF̂]Ĝ_%bFKFKZ%aGH\%qHFGM%nH]̀%NO%McK%~HFMc%]̂̂%McK%g]_%McGHFfc%pLlKOc]\%NMZK̂aj%~H
McK%LHOL̂FZNHOZ%McK_%̀G]g%NO%McK%mG]OZ[HGM%TZZKZZ\KOM%]GK%gGHOf%]Ò%fNdKO%McK%̂]Ll%Ha%ZF[[HGMNOf
KdǸKOLK%]GHFÒ%MG]aaNL%ZNfO]̂NOf%MN\KZ%]Ò%OKg%MG]aaNL%ZFGdK_Z%]O_%]ZZF\[MNHOZ%\FZM%IK%NO
bFKZMNHOj

kK%]̂ZH%]ZZKGM%Mc]M%McK%][[̂NL]OM%c]Z%OHM%LHGGKLM̂_%ǸKOMNaNK̀%McK%GK]̂%KdKONOf%UK]l%UKGNH̀%]Ò%c]dK
\KGK̂_%]ZZF\K̀%NM%NZ%IKMgKKO%WRsPX%e%W�sPX%I]ZK̀%HO%]O%HFM̀]MK̀%ZFGdK_%FÒKGM]lKO%NO%QVVY�
GKZǸKOMZ%lOHg%]%̂HM%c]Z%Lc]OfK̀%ZNOLK%McKOj

mG]aaNL%~NfO]̂%mN\NOfZ%
mcK%mT%ZM]MKZ%Mc]M%McK%][[̂NL]OM%[GH[HZKZ%vT̂MKGK̀%�H[MN\NZK̀�%ZNfO]̂%MN\NOfZ%]M%McK%|N̂̂NOf̀HO

Page 159



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJ%JFKLMNFJOP%QILHRFSLT%UIR%RVO%PORMFN%SW%RVOJO%HVMLKOJ%VMJ%LSR%UOOL%XGSYFPOP%MLP%RVOGOWSGO
HMLLSR%UO%YOGFWFOPZ
[\]%SL%M%XGOYFSIJ%JIÛ FJJFSL%RVO%RGMWWFH%JFKLMNFLK%HVMLKOJ%_OGO%WSILP%RS%UO%WNM_OPZ

ÒPOJRGFML%aFKLMN%bF̂FLKJ%
cL%JOHRFSL%ddZeZf%RVO%MXXNFHMLR%MHgLS_NOPKOJ%RVMR%RVO%XGSXSJOP%HVMLKOJ%RS%RVO%XOPOJRGFML%HGSJJFLK
RF̂OJ%hMGO%NFgONi%RS%FLHGOMJO%MYOGMKO%XOPOJRGFML%HGSJJFLK%RF̂OJh%MLP%RVMR%RVOi%MGO%h_FNNFLK%RS
F̂LF̂FJO%MLi%SW%RVOJO%MPYOGJO%OWWOHRJh%MLP%RVOi%_FNN%UO%hPOYONSXOP%FL%PORMFN%WSNNS_FLK%KGMLR%SW
HSLJOLRh%_VFHV%̂OMLJ%RVOi%MGO%LSR%WINNi%POYONSXOP%MLP%HMLLSR%UO%MJJOJJOPZ%jNJSk%RVO%GFJg%SW
XOPOJRGFMLJ%UOHŜ FLK%F̂XMRFOLR%_FRV%RVO%NSLKOG%_MFRFLK%RF̂O%MLP%POHFPFLK%RS%TRMgO%M%HVMLHOT%FJ
ILgLS_LZ

lmFJRFLK%bGMWWFH%nNS_J%
lmFJRFLK%RGMWWFH%WNS_J%WSG%RVO%MXXNFHMLRJ%fodf%UMJO%HMJO%MGO%UMJOP%SL%M%JIGYOi%ILPOGRMgOL%FL%foop
MLP%VMYO%MJJÎ OP%RVMR%RVOGO%VMJ%UOOL%LS%KGS_RV%FL%RGMWWFH%JFLHO%foopZ%qLHO%MKMFLk%MLiSLO%RVMR
NFYOJ%FL%RVO%MGOM%gLS_J%RVMR%RVFJ%FJ%LSR%RGIOZ

bGMWWFH%rGS_RV%
nFKIGOJ%MGO%UMJOP%SL%M%SIRPMROP%JIGYOi%sfoopt%MLP%MGO%LSR%GONFMUNOZ%bVO%UMJONFLO%PMRM%IJOP%HŜ OJ
WGŜ %M%JIGYOi%ILPOGRMgOL%FL%foop%MLP%RVOL%hKGS_RVOPh%IJFLK%RVO%s[but%[MRFSLMN%bGMLJXSGRMRFSL
uSPONZ
bVO%bj%PSOJ%LSR%XGSYFPO%_VFHV%GOYFJFSL%SW%RVO%[bu%_MJ%IJOP%RS%POGFYO%RVO%UMJONFLO%WFKIGOJZ%
bVO%vSMP%bGMLJXSGR%nSGOHMJRJ%fodd%svbnddt%XGOJOLRJ%RVO%NMROJR%GOJINRJ%WGŜ %RVO%wOXMGR̂OLR%WSG
bGMLJXSGRTJ%[MRFSLMN%bGMLJXSGR%uSPON%s[butk%RVO%KGS_RV%WFKIGOJ%WGŜ %RVFJ%PSHÎ OLR%MGO
JÎ M̂GFJOP%UONS_k%RVO%jJJSHFMRFSL%FJ%MR%SPPJ%_FRV%RVO%KGS_RV%WFKIGOJ%XGOJOLROP%̀MGMKGMXV%xZx%SW
RVO%[bu%fodd%GOXSGR%JRMROJ]%bVO%gOi%GOJINRJ%RVFJ%iOMG%MGO%ML%FLHGOMJO%FL%RGMWWFH%YOVFHNO%̂FNOJ%SW
GSIKVNi%xxy%UOR_OOL%fodo%MLP%foz{k%_FRV%O|IFYMNOLR%FLHGOMJOJ%FL%JOHSLPJ%NSJR%PIO%RS%HSLKOJRFSL
MLP%QSIGLOi%RF̂OJZ%

}SIGLOi%bF̂OJ
[S%}SIGLOi%RF̂O%FLWSĜMRFSL%FJ%HSLRMFLOP%FL%RVO%bjk%JS%MLi%F̂XMHR%SW%RVO%XGSXSJOP%HVMLKOJ%HMLLSR
UO%MJJOJJOPZ

~IOIFLK%bF̂OJ
[S%|IOIFLK%RF̂O%FLWSĜMRFSL%FJ%HSLRMFLOP%FL%RVO%bjk%JS%MLi%F̂XMHR%SW%RVO%XGSXSJOP%HVMLKOJ%HMLLSR
UO%MJJOJJOPZ

cW%̂SGO%JIXXSGRFLK%bj%OYFPOLHO%UOHŜ OJ%MYMFNMUNOk%_O%RGIJR%iSI%_FNN%MNNS_%IJ%RS%HŜ ÔLR%FL%PIO
HSIGJOk%MLP%_O%_FNN%MNJS%JIÛ FR%M%XORFRFSL%XGSYFPFLK%WIGRVOG%̂MROGFMN%RS%JIXXSGR%SIG%SUQOHRFSL%XGFSG%RS
RVO%̀NMLLFLK%EŜ F̂RROO%�OMGFLKk%FLHNIPFLK%OYFPOLHOk%WIGRVOG%MLMNiJFJ%MLP%MPPFRFSLMN%GOMJSLJ
WSGSUQOHRFSLZ

jPPFRFSLMN%EŜ ÔLRJ%s}INi%fodxt
�O%HMLLSR%JOO%MLiRVFLK%FL%RVO%M̂ OLPOP%XGSXSJMNJ%GOHOFYOP%FL%uMGHVk%RVO%feRV%}ILO%MLP%SL%RVO
zGP%SW%}INi%fodx%WSG%bGMWWFH�%RVMR%FJ%NFgONi%RS%̂MROGFMNNi%GOPIHO%RVOJO%SUQOHRFSLJZ%�O%_SINP%WIGRVOG%NFgO
RS%JRMRO%RVMR%RVO%SUQOHRFSLJ%GMFJOP%FL%RVO%GOJXSLJO%_O%JIÛ FRROP%SL%RVO%doRV%}ILO%fodzk%SIG%vOW]
�b�wr�̀w�v̀ �wu�w}��v%GÔ MFLZ

%
qj�%njvu%vlacwl[ba%jaaqEcjbcq[

qYOG%POYONSX̂ OLRZ

Page 160



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

C,+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-

EFGHIJFKEFLMN%OIJLEPLHJF%QFHL

FJHRE

LST%UVWXT%YTZVY[%ZYTZ\YT]%̂_%RS\YZX%IT]̀ VYT%O\Y[UTYXSWZ%aRIOb%]\[T]%ccU]%K\_%cdec%aYTfg
edeehijkIeb%S\X%̂TTU%\XXTXXT]g%LST%RIO%YTZVY[%lVUXW]TYX%[ST%]TmTnVZ̀ TU[%lVmTYT]%̂_%aWb
]T[\WnT]%\ZZnWl\[WVU%ocppkMOOkcdeckeqoo%WUlnr]WUs%[ST%̀ \WU%fVV]X[VYTt%aWWb%Vr[nWUT%\ZZnWl\[WVU
ocppkMOOkcdeckeqoq%WUlnr]WUs%[ST%fWmT%YTXW]TU[W\n%̂nVluXg%

K_%lV̀ T̀U[X%VU%UVWXT%WXXrTX%VU%[SWX%Vr[nWUT%\ZZnWl\[WVU%ocppkMOOkcdeckeqoq%[\uT%\llVrU[%Vf%[ST
ZYVZVXT]%]TmTnVZ̀ TU[%lVmTYT]%̂_%[ST%\XXVlW\[T]%]T[\WnT]%lV̀ T̀YlW\n%\ZZnWl\[WVUg%

LST%RIO%UVWXT%\XXTXX̀ TU[%fVY%[ST%ZYVZVXT]%YTXW]TU[W\n%]TmTnVZ̀ TU[%WX%̂ \XT]%VU%[ST
vVmTYÙ TU[wX%F\[WVU\n%On\UUWUs%OVnWl_%xY\̀ TyVYu%aFOOxb%Vf%K\YlS%cdect%ySWlS%l\UlTnnT]%OOvco
zOn\UUWUs%\U]%UVWXTz%YTlV̀ T̀U]WUs%rXT%Vf%FVWXT%E{ZVXrYT%P\[TsVYWTX%fVY%]T[TỲWUWUs%XrW[\̂WnW[_
Vf%XW[TX%fVY%UTy%YTXW]TU[W\n%]TmTnVZ̀ TU[g

LST%UVWXT%\XXTXX̀ TU[%fVY%[ST%ZYVZVXT]%YTXW]TU[W\n%]TmTnVZ̀ TU[%WX%lVU[\WUT]%WU%XTl[WVU%qgd%Vf%[ST
RIO%YTZVY[g%LSWX%XTl[WVU%YTfTYX%[V%[ST%UVWXT%lVU[VrY%̀ \ZX%WU%MUUT{T%|%XSVyWUs%[ST%ZYT]Wl[T]
VmTY\nn%UVWXT%nTmTnX%\[%[ST%f\l\]TX%Vf%[ST%ZYVZVXT]%YTXW]TU[W\n%̂nVluXg%H[%WX%\ZZ\YTU[%[S\[%}nVlu%M
\]~\lTU[%[V%[ST%Mod%YV\]%yVrn]%̂T%Xr̂~Tl[%[V%[ST%SWsSTX[%UVWXT%nTmTnXg%LST%UVWXT%lVU[VrYX%XSVy
[S\[%[ST%yVYX[%\ffTl[T]%rZZTY%fnVVYX%Vf%}nVlu%M%yWnn%̂T%T{ZVXT]%[V%]\_[ẀT%UVWXT%nTmTnX%Vf%\YVrU]%�h
[V%�o%]}%NMT�tepSYXg%LSTXT%SWsS%UVWXT%nTmTnX%\YT%̀\WUn_%l\rXT]%̂_%YV\]%[Y\ffWl%VU%[ST%Mod%YV\]g

ITZVY[%XTl[WVU%qge%YTlV̀ T̀U]X%]TXWsU%[\YsT[X%WU%[TỲX%Vf%NMT�tL%\U]%NM̀ \{%fVY%WU[TYU\n%UVWXT
nTmTnX%WU%YTXW]TU[W\n%̂nVluX%M%[V%Eg%LSTXT%]TXWsU%lYW[TYW\%\YT%[ST%X\̀ T%\X%YT�rWYT]%̂_%L\̂nT%c%Vf%[ST
PVrUlWnwX%RrZZnT̀ TU[\Y_%On\UUWUs%|Vlr̀ TU[%VU%UVWXTg%ITZVY[%XTl[WVU%qgh%X[\[TX%[S\[%[STXT%[\YsT[
WU[TYU\n%UVWXT%nTmTnX%l\U%̂T%\lSWTmT]%̂_%\̀ TnWVY\[WmT%̀ T\XrYTX%lV̀ ZYWXWUs%lnVXT]%yWU]VyX%\U]
ẀZYVmT]%XVrU]%WUXrn\[WVUg%LSWX%yVrn]%\ZZn_%TmTU%[V%[ST%yVYX[%\ffTl[T]%rZZTY%fnVVYX%Vf%̂nVlu%Mt
ySWlS%\YT%\ffTl[T]%̂_%[ST%SWsSTX[%nTmTnX%Vf%YV\]%[Y\ffWl%UVWXTg%H[%yWnn%\nXV%̂T%ẀZVY[\U[%[V%TUXrYT%[S\[
YTXW]TU[W\n%̂nVluX%M%[V%E%\YT%\]T�r\[Tn_%ZYV[Tl[T]%\s\WUX[%UVWXT%fYV̀ %]TnWmTYWTX%\[%UWsS[g%O\Y\sY\ZS
�gj%X[\[TX%[S\[%\]T�r\[T%UVWXT%̀W[Ws\[WVU%yWnn%̂T%ZYVmW]T]%fVY%YTXW]TU[W\n%̂nVlu%E%[V%TUXrYT%fr[rYT
YTXW]TU[X%\YT%UV[%]WX[rŶT]%̂_%UVWXT%fYV̀ %UWsS[%[ẀT%]TnWmTYWTXg%LSWX%WX%ẀZVY[\U[%XWUlT%[ST
ZYT]Wl[WVUX%WU%Z\Y\sY\ZS%�gi%XSVy%[S\[%NM̀ \{%UVWXT%nTmTnX%\[%UWsS[%fYV̀ %]TnWmTYWTX%yWnn%̂T%yTnn
\̂VmT%��J%Vr[]VVY%srW]TnWUT%m\nrTXg%RWUlT%ZYVZVXT]%YTXW]TU[W\n%̂nVluX%M%[V%E%\YT%WU%[ST%fVỲ%Vf
fn\[X%yW[SVr[%s\Y]TUXt%Vr[]VVY%UVWXT%nTmTnX%\YT%UV[%\U%ẀZVY[\U[%lVUXW]TY\[WVUg%H[%WX%\luUVynT]sT]%WU
Z\Y\sY\ZSX%qgo%\U]%�gj%[S\[%̂\lusYVrU]%mTU[Wn\[WVU%yWnn%̂T%YT�rWYT]%XV%[S\[%\]T�r\[T%mTU[Wn\[WVU%l\U
T̂%\lSWTmT]%yW[S%yWU]VyX%lnVXT]g

FOOx%Z\Y\sY\ZS%ech%X[\[TX%[S\[%Zn\UUWUs%]TlWXWVUX%XSVrn]%aWb%\mVW]%UVWXT%fYV̀ %sWmWUs%YWXT%[V
XWsUWfWl\U[%\]mTYXT%ẀZ\l[X%VU%ST\n[S%\U]%�r\nW[_%Vf%nWfT%\X%\%YTXrn[%Vf%UTy%]TmTnVZ̀ TU[t%\U]%aWWb
Ẁ[Ws\[T%\U]%YT]rlT%[V%\%̀WUẀr̀ %V[STY%\]mTYXT%ẀZ\l[X%VU%ST\n[S%\U]%�r\nW[_%Vf%nWfT%\YWXWUs%fYV̀
UTy%]TmTnVZ̀ TU[t%WUlnr]WUs%[SYVrsS%[ST%rXT%Vf%lVU]W[WVUXg%MllVY]WUs%[V%[ST%vVmTYÙ TU[wX%FVWXT
OVnWl_%R[\[T̀ TU[%fVY%EUsn\U]%aFOREb%Vf%K\YlS%cdedt%[STXT%\ẀX%XSVrn]%̂T%\lSWTmT]%yW[SWU%[ST
lVU[T{[%Vf%vVmTYÙ TU[%ZVnWl_%VU%XrX[\WU\̂nT%]TmTnVZ̀ TU[g%H%\llTZ[%[S\[%[ST%ZVnWl_%YT�rWYT̀ TU[X%Vf
[ST%FOOx%\U]%FORE%l\U%̂T%̀T[%fVY%[ST%ZYVZVXT]%]TmTnVZ̀ TU[%̂_%\ZZYVZYW\[T%]TXWsU%\U]%̂_%[ST
ẀZVXW[WVU%Vf%\ZZYVZYW\[T%lVU]W[WVUXg%LST%lVU]W[WVUX%XSVrn]%TUXrYT%[S\[%X\[WXf\l[VY_%NMT�tL%\U]
NM̀ \{%UVWXT%nTmTnX%\YT%ZYVmW]T]%WUXW]T%[ST%ZYVZVXT]%YTXW]TU[W\n%]yTnnWUsX%WU%YTXZTl[%Vf%\nn%fVỲX%Vf
Vr[]VVY%UVWXTg

HU%VY]TY%[V%TUXrYT%[S\[%XVrU]%WUXrn\[WVU%\U]%mTU[Wn\[WVU%\YT%\]T�r\[T%[V%ZYVmW]T%X\[WXf\l[VY_%WU[TYU\n
UVWXT%nTmTnXt%H%YTlV̀ T̀U]%rXT%Vf%[ST%fVnnVyWUs%lVU]W[WVUg

Page 161



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJIFG
KLMLNFOPLGJ%QRSNN%GFJ%TLUIG%VGJIN%S%QFVGH%IGQVNSJIFG%SGH%MLGJINSJIFG%QWRLPL%XFY%OYFJLWJIGU%JRL
OYFOFQLH%YLQIHLGJISN%HLMLNFOPLGJ%XYFP%YFSH%JYSXXIWZ%SIY%JYSXXIW%SGH%FJRLY%GFIQL%RSQ%TLLG%QVTPIJJLH
JF%SGH%SOOYFMLH%IG%[YIJIGU%T\%JRL%]FWSN%̂NSGGIGU%_VJRFYIJ\̀%aRL%QWRLPL%QRFVNH%LGQVYL%JRSJ%IGJLYGSN
]_LbZa%SGH%]_PSc%GFIQL%NLMLNQ%PLLJ%SOOYFOYISJL%GFIQL%WYIJLYIS̀%_NN%[FYdQ%[RIWR%XFYP%OSYJ%FX%JRL
QWRLPL%QRSNN%TL%XVNN\%IPONLPLGJLH%TLXFYL%JRL%YLQIHLGJISN%HLMLNFOPLGJ%IQ%FWWVOILH%SGH%JRLYLSXJLY
QRSNN%TL%YLJSIGLH%SGH%PSIGJSIGLH%IG%UFFH%[FYdIGU%FYHLY%XFY%QF%NFGU%SQ%JRL%TVINHIGU%YLPSIGQ%IG%VQL̀

eLSQFGf%aF%LGQVYL%JRSJ%JRL%SPLGIJ\%FX%JRL%FWWVOILYQ%FX%JRL%OYFOFQLH%YLQIHLGJISN%HLMLNFOPLGJ%IQ%GFJ
SHMLYQLN\%SXXLWJLH%T\%YFSH%JYSXXIWZ%SIY%JYSXXIW%SGH%FJRLY%GFIQL%IG%SWWFYHSGWL%[IJR%OFNIW\%ghi%FX%JRL
jINNIGUHFG%kGIJSY\%KLMLNFOPLGJ%̂NSG%lSMLH%̂FNIWILQ%mlLOJLPTLY%noopq%SGH%]FGHFG%̂NSG%mrVN\
nossq%̂FNIW\%p̀si%

tG%FYHLY%JF%HLSN%[IJR%LGMIYFGPLGJSN%IQQVLQ%HVYIGU%WFGQJYVWJIFGZ%t%YLWFPPLGH%VQL%FX%JRL%XFNNF[IGU
WFGHIJIFG̀

EFGHIJIFG

uLXFYL%JRL%HLMLNFOPLGJ%RLYLT\%SOOYFMLH%WFPPLGWLQZ%S%EFGQJYVWJIFG%hGMIYFGPLGJSN%vSGSULPLGJ
N̂SG%mEhv̂ q%QRSNN%TL%QVTPIJJLH%JFZ%SGH%SOOYFMLH%IG%[YIJIGU%T\Z%JRL%]FWSN%̂NSGGIGU%_VJRFYIJ\̀%aRL
Ehv̂ %QRSNN%WFPOYIQL%QVWR%WFPTIGSJIFG%FX%PLSQVYLQ%XFY%WFGJYFNNIGU%JRL%LXXLWJQ%FX%HLPFNIJIFGZ
WFGQJYVWJIFG%SGH%LGSTNIGU%[FYdQ%SQQFWISJLH%[IJR%JRL%HLMLNFOPLGJ%SQ%PS\%TL%SOOYFMLH%T\%JRL
]FWSN%̂NSGGIGU%_VJRFYIJ\̀%aRL%Ehv̂ %QRSNN%SHHYLQQ%IQQVLQ%IGWNVHIGU%JRL%ORSQIGU%FX%JRL%[FYdQZ%RFVYQ
FX%[FYdZ%GFIQL%SGH%MITYSJIFGZ%SIY%bVSNIJ\Z%[SQJL%PSGSULPLGJZ%QIJL%YLPLHISJIFGZ%ONSGJ%SGH%LbVIOPLGJZ
QIJL%JYSGQOFYJSJIFG%SGH%JYSXXIW%PSGSULPLGJ%IGWNVHIGU%YFVJIGUZ%QIUGSULZ%OLYPIJJLH%RFVYQ%XFY
WFGQJYVWJIFG%JYSXXIW%SGH%WFGQJYVWJIFG%PSJLYISNQ%HLNIMLYILQ̀%tJ%[INN%LGQVYL%SOOYFOYISJL%WFPPVGIWSJIFG
[IJRZ%JRL%HIQJYITVJIFG%FX%IGXFYPSJIFG%JFZ%JRL%NFWSN%WFPPVGIJ\%SGH%JRL%]FWSN%̂NSGGIGU%_VJRFYIJ\%YLNSJIGU
JF%YLNLMSGJ%SQOLWJQ%FX%WFGQJYVWJIFG̀%_OOYFOYISJL%SYYSGULPLGJ%QRFVNH%TL%PSHL%XFY%PFGIJFYIGU%SGH
YLQOFGHIGU%JF%WFPONSIGJQ%YLNSJIGU%JF%HLPFNIJIFG%SGH%WFGQJYVWJIFG̀%_NN%HLPFNIJIFGZ%WFGQJYVWJIFG%SGH
LGSTNIGU%[FYd%SJ%JRL%HLMLNFOPLGJ%QRSNN%TL%WSYYILH%FVJ%IG%SWWFYHSGWL%[IJR%JRL%SOOYFMLH%Ehv̂
VGNLQQ%FJRLY[IQL%SUYLLH%IG%[YIJIGU%T\%JRL%]̂ _̀

eLSQFGf%aF%QSXLUVSYH%JRL%SPLGIJ\%FX%QVYYFVGHIGU%SYLSQ%IG%SWWFYHSGWL%[IJR%OFNIW\%ghi%FX%JRL
jINNIGUHFG%kGIJSY\%KLMLNFOPLGJ%̂NSG̀

EFPPLGJQ%FG%ht_

t%RSML%YLMIL[LH%QLWJIFG%p̀w%FX%JRL%SHHIJIFGSN%hl%mxFIQL%SGH%yITYSJIFGq%WFGWLYGIGU%WVPVNSJIML
SQQLQQPLGJ%FX%JRIQ%HLMLNFOPLGJ%JFULJRLY%[IJR%FJRLY%GLSYT\%HLMLNFOPLGJQ̀%t%RSML%JRL%XFNNF[IGU
WFPPLGJQzFTQLYMSJIFGQf

aRL%SHHIJIFGSN%IGXFYPSJIFG%OYFMIHLH%IG%QLWJIFG%p̀w%FX%JRL%hl%IQ%QSPL%XFY%TFJR%SOONIWSJIFGQ%SGH
NFFdLH%SJ%JRL%WFPTIGLH%LXXLWJ%FX%JRL%PSQJLY%TYL[LY%QIJL%HLMLNFOPLGJ%JFULJRLY%[IJR%JRL%jINNIGUHFG
WIYWVQ%QIJL%HLMLNFOPLGJ%mONSGGIGU%YLXf%{ow|z_̂ ẑnosnzs{inq̀%}RSJ%SQQVPOJIFGQ%[LYL%PSHL%XFY%JRL
jINNIGUHFG%EIYWVQ%QIJL%IQ%GFJ%QOLWIXILH̀xFIQL%WFGJFVY%PSOQ%SYL%OYFMIHLH%IG%SOOLGHIWLQ%xyuw%SGH%i
[RIWR%QRF[Q%JRL%WRSGULQ%IG%GFIQL%NLMLNQ%HVL%JF%WVPVNSJIML%LXXLWJ̀%xyw%QRF[Q%JRL%HS\JIPL%SGH
GIURJ%JIPL%WVPVNSJIML%LXXLWJ%FG%OYFOFQLH%YLQIHLGJISN%HLMLNFOPLGJ%TNFWdQ%_~h̀%EFPOSYIGU%JRIQ%[IJR
JRL%WFGJFVY%PSOQ%IG%_GGLc%Es%SGH%En%FX%JRL%lRSYOQ%eLHPFYL%SWFVQJIW%YLOFYJ%HSJLH%nnGH%vS\
nosn%QRF[Q%JRL%FMLYSNN%WVPVNSJIML%GFIQL%LXXLWJ%[INN%FGN\%TL%QNIURJ̀%aRL%XSWSHL%GFIQL%NLMLNQ%FG%LSWR
FX%JRL%TNFWdQ%[INN%FGN\%WRSGUL%T\%XL[%HLWITLNQ̀%aRIQ%IQ%QFPLJRIGU%[RIWR%WSG%TL%SHHYLQQLH%T\%JRL
OYLMIFVQN\%YLWFPPLGHLH%GFIQL%WFGHIJIFG%XFY%XS�SHL%QFVGH%IGQVNSJIFG̀%aRL%SQQLQQPLGJ%SNQF%NFFdLH
SJ%WRSGULQ%IG%YFSH%JYSXXIW%GFIQL%NLMLNQ%SGH%XFVGH%JRIQ%JF%TL%GLUNIUITNL%FG%LcIQJIGU%YLQIHLGJISN%IG
XYLL�LNSGH%}S\%ÌL̀%FGN\%sHu%WRSGUL̀%ESY%OSYd%GFIQL%[INN%SNQF%TL%GLUNIUITNL%SGH%WSG%TL%SHHYLQQLH
T\%JRL%OYLMIFVQN\%YLWFPPLGHLH%WFGHIJIFG%XFY%HLNIMLY\%PSGSULPLGJ%ONSG̀

Page 162



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKGIHLM%NIGM

GO%PQR%SOPTUVWPUTQX%YUPX%WPZQ[TW\UTWOP%WP]ÔVUTWOP%_U[%̀QQP%[àVWTTQX%]Ô%T_Q%[WTQ%RWT_%T_Q
UbbYWSUTWOP[c%H_Q%def%XQ[g%[TaXh%̂QbÔT%̂QZWQRQX%UPX%̂Q]Q̂ Q̂X%TO%WP%Vh%VQVO%O]%ii%GOZQV̀ Q̂
jkii%W[%[àVWTTQX%RWT_%̀OT_%UbbYWSUTWOP[c%H_Q̂Q]ÔQ%Vh%b̂QZWOa[%SOVVQPT[%WP%Vh%VQVO%O]%ii
GOZQV̀ Q̂%jkii%[TWYY%UbbYhc%I%SOPTUVWPUTQX%YUPX%SOPXWTWOP%[_OaYX%̀Q%UTTUS_QXc%lOa%SOaYX%a[Q%T_Q
Q̂SOVVQPXQX%SOPXWTWOP%WP%Vh%b̂QZWOa[%VQVOm%Ô%]Ô%SOP[W[TQPSh%RWT_%OT_Q̂%Sâ Q̂PT%UbbYWSUTWOP[
T_Q%TRO%PQR%SOPXWTWOP[m%dLfjn%UPX%EFJok%]Ô%T_Q%̂Q[WXQPTWUY%UPX%SOVVQ̂SWUY%UbbYWSUTWOP[
Q̂[bQSTWZQYhc%

H_Q%SOPTUVWPUTQX%YUPX%WP]ÔVUTWOP%SUP%̀Q%[àVWTTQX%YUTQ̂%WP%U%SOV̀ WPQX%\QOpQPZŴOPVQPTUY%̂QbÔT
U[%T_W[%[WTQ%W[%U%YOR%̂W[gc%qÔ%UPh%ÛQU[%O]%[O]T%YUPX[SUbWP\%WP%T_Q%̂Q[WXQPTWUY%QYQVQPT%O]%T_Q
XQZQYObVQPTm%WP%UXXWTWOP%T_Q%T_Q%[TUPXÛX%SOPTUVWPUTQX%YUPX%SOPXWTWOPm%T_Q%]OYYORWP\%SOPXWTWOP%W[
UXZW[QX%RWT_%̂Q\ÛX%TO%[OWY%SOPTUVWPUTWOP%rU[%T_W[%VUh%POT%̀Q%[bQSW]WSUYYh%WPSYaXQX%WP%T_Q%[TUPXÛX
SOPTUVWPUTQX%YUPX%SOPXWTWOPsc

EOPXWTWOP%TO%VWPWVW[Q%̂W[g%O]%SOPTUVWPUTWOP%]̂OV%\ÛXQP%UPX%YUPX[SUbQX%ÛQU[

tQ]ÔQ%UPh%bÛT%O]%T_Q%XQZQYObVQPT%W[%OSSabWQXm%[WTQ%XQ̂WZQX%[OWY[%UPX%WVbÔTQX%[OWY[%[_UYY%̀Q%TQ[TQX
]Ô%S_QVWSUY%SOPTUVWPUTWOPm%UPX%T_Q%̂Q[aYT[%O]%T_W[%TQ[TWP\%[_UYY%̀Q%[àVWTTQX%UPX%Ubb̂OZQX%WP
R̂WTWP\%̀h%T_Q%NOSUY%eYUPPWP\%IaT_ÔWThc%IYY%[OWY[%a[QX%]Ô%\ÛXQP[%UPXuÔ%YUPX[SUbWP\%bâbO[Q[
[_UYY%̀Q%SYQUP%UPX%]̂QQ%O]%SOPTUVWPUTWOPc

GOTQv%H_Q%LPZŴOPVQPTUY%êOTQSTWOP%wPWT%rLews%Va[T%̀Q%SOP[aYTQX%]Ô%T_QŴ%UXZWSQ%R_QP%a[WP\%T_W[
SOPXWTWOPc

dLIfFGv%HO%QP[âQ%T_UT%T_Q%OSSabUPT[%O]%T_Q%XQZQYObVQPT%ÛQ%POT%[àxQST%TO%UPh%̂W[g[%]̂OV%[OWY
SOPTUVWPUTWOP%WP%USSÔXUPSQ%RWT_%bOYWSh%FLii%O]%T_Q%yWYYWP\XOP%wPWTÛh%MQZQYObVQPT%eYUP%fUZQX
eOYWSWQ[%rfQbTQV̀ Q̂%jkkzsc

IŴ%{aUYWThv

H_Q%UbbYWSUTWOP%[WTQ%W[%RWT_WP%T_Q%I{JIm%UT%U%̀a[h%xaPSTWOPc%%JOPWTÔWP\%_U[%̀QQP%aPXQ̂TUgQP%a[WP\
GF|%TàQ[%OP%NOP\%NUPQ%UPX%yQ̂SWQ[%dOUX%[WPSQ%jkijc%H_Q%VQU[âQX%XUTU%]Ô%jkio%W[%]̂OV%U
ÔUX%[WXQ%YOSUTWOPm%T_Q̂Q]ÔQ%T_Q%YWgQYh%GFj%YQZQY[%UT%T_Q%]USUXQ%O]%T_Q%̀aWYXWP\%PQÛQ[T%T_Q%GF|
TàQ[%_UZQ%UY[O%̀QQP%Q[TWVUTQX%a[WP\%T_̂QQ%XW]]Q̂QPT%̀USg\̂OaPX%GFj%SOPSQPT̂UTWOP[c

H_Q%Q[TWVUTQ%O]%T_Q%YWgQYh%̀USg\̂OaPX%WP%T_Q%ÛQU%T_UT%RQ%SUP%WP]Q̂%]̂OV%VOPWTÔQX%XUTU
WPXWSUTQ[%WT%W[%b̂ÒÙYh%UT%ÛOaPX%o}cn%V\uVom%T_Q̂Q]ÔQ%WT%W[%bO[[ẀYQ%Sâ Q̂PT%GFj%YQZQY[%VUh%̀Q
[YW\_TYh%Q|SQQXWP\%UT%T_Q%̂Q[WXQPTWUY%]USUXQc%

qOYYORWP\%T_Q%NOPXOP%EOaPSWY~[%�aWXUPSQ%]Ô%XQTQ̂VWPWP\%U%bYUPPWP\%UbbYWSUTWOP%OP%UŴ%�aUYWTh
\̂OaPX[%T_Q%UbbYWSUTWOP%ROaYX%]UYY%aPXQ̂%~IeLE%p%t~c%H_W[%̂QYUTQ[%TO%XQZQYObVQPT[%WP%ÛQU[%R_Q̂Q
GFj%YQZQY[%ÛQ%}%bQ̂%SQPT%̀QYOR%Ô%ÙOZQ%T_Q%PUTWOPUY%ÒxQSTWZQc%H_Q%\aWXUPSQ%SOP[WXQ̂[%T_Q̂Q%W[
WP[a]]WSWQPT%\̂OaPX[%]Ô%̂Q]a[UYm%_ORQZQ̂%Ubb̂Ob̂WUTQ%VWTW\UTWOP%Va[T%̀Q%SOP[WXQ̂QX%[aS_%U[
VU|WVW[WP\%XW[TUPSQ%]̂OV%bOYYaTUPT%[OâSQm%ZQPTWYUTWOP%[h[TQV[%QTSc%H_W[%W[%bÛTWSaYÛYh%̂QYQZUPT%TO
T_Q%̂Q[WXQPTWUY%XQZQYObVQPTc

I[%T_Q%XQZQYObVQPT%W[%WP%UPX%RWYY%SUa[Q%WPŜQU[Q[%WP%UP%ÛQU%UŶQUXh%[a]]Q̂WP\%bOÔ%UŴ%�aUYWTh%T_Q
]OYYORWP\%W[%̂Q�aQ[TQXv

fQSTWOP%ikn

fQSTWOP%ikn%ÒYW\UTWOP%]Ô%ab%TO%U%TOTUY%O]%�}kmkkk%[_OaYX%̀Q%[Oa\_T%]Ô%SOPT̂ẀaTWOP%TO%T_Q%UŴ%�aUYWTh

Page 163



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIFJHGK%GLIMFJN%HG%IOL%PJLP%MHIO%JLKPJQ%IF%IOLRL%PSSTHUPIHFGRV%WXFILY%IOHR%HR%HG%PQQHIHFG%IF%IOL
ZJP[LT%\TPG%UFGIJH]̂IHFGR%HGQHUPILQ%HG%IOL%ZJP[LT%\TPGRV_

G̀KJLRR%Fa%\FTT̂ILQ%bHJ

ZOL%PHJ%ĉPTHId%PRRLRRELGI%HGQHUPILR%IOLJL%MHTT%]L%LeULLQPGULR%Fa%IOL%fg%THEHI%[PT̂L%FG%IOL%aPUPQL
Fa%IOL%SJFSFRLQ%JLRHQLGIHPT%QL[LTFSELGI%PGQ%OFILTV%ZOL%aFTTFMHGK%UFGQHIHFG%HR%JLUFEELGQLQ%aFJ%PGd
SLJEHRRHFG%IOPI%EPd%]L%KH[LGY%HG%PUUFJQPGUL%MHIO%IOL%hFGQFG%iF̂GUHTjR%k̂ HQPGULV%ZOL%UFGQHIHFG
ROF̂TQ%PTRF%]L%UFGRHQLJLQ%HG%UFGGLUIHFG%IOL%SJFSFRLQ%RIFJLY%JLIPHT%̂GHIR%PGQ%OFILT%PR%HI%PSSLPJR%IOHR
SPJI%Fa%IOL%QL[LTFSELGI%MHTT%OF̂RL%IOL%LGLJKd%ULGIJLV%f[LJd%LaaFJI%ROF̂TQ%]L%EPQL%PI%IOL%QLRHKG
RIPKL%IF%LGR̂JL%SFTT̂ILQ%PHJ%MHTT%GFI%]L%QJPMG%HGIF%IOL%[LGIHTPIHFG%RdRILER%FG%RHILY%PGQ%MOLJL%IOHR%HR
ĜP[FHQP]TLY%PSSJFSJHPIL%aHTIJPIHFG%FJ%IJLPIELGI%ELPR̂JLR%PJL%HESTLELGILQV%

iFGQHIHFG%lm%̀GKJLRR%Fa%\FTT̂ILQ%bHJ%WnLRHQLGIHPT%PGQ%oHeLQ%gRL_

pLaFJL%IOL%QL[LTFSELGI%HR%UFEELGULQ%P%RUOLEL%QLRHKGLQ%IF%EHGHEHRL%IOL%HGKJLRR%Fa%SFTT̂ILQ%PHJ
ROPTT%]L%R̂]EHIILQ%aFJ%PSSJF[PT%HG%MJHIHGK%]d%IOL%hFUPT%STPGGHGK%b̂IOFJHIdV%ZOL%QLRHKG%Ê RI%IPNL%HGIF
PUUF̂GI%UTHEPIL%UOPGKL%SFTT̂IPGIRV%bGd%R̂HIP]TL%[LGIHTPIHFG%RdRILER%MHTT%GLLQ%IF%PQQJLRR%IOL
aFTTFMHGKm
q%ZPNL%PHJ%aJFE%P%UTLPG%TFUPIHFG%FJ%IJLPI%IOL%PHJ%PGQ%JLEF[L%SFTT̂IPGIRr
q%pL%QLRHKGLQ%IF%EHGHEHRL%LGLJKd%̂RPKLr
q%pL%R̂aaHUHLGI%IF%SJL[LGI%R̂EELJ%F[LJOLPIHGKr
q%sP[L%JF]̂RI%PJJPGKLELGIR%aFJ%EPHGILGPGULV
ZOLJLPaILJ%PGQ%SJHFJ%IF%FUÛSPIHFGY%IOL%RUOLEL%ROPTT%]L%UFESTLILQ%HG%RIJHUI%PUUFJQPGUL%MHIO%IOL
PSSJF[LQ%QLIPHTR%PGQ%IOLJLPaILJ%EPHGIPHGLQ%aFJ%IOL%THaL%Fa%IOL%QL[LTFSELGIV
nfbtuXm%̀G%FJQLJ%IF%RPaLK̂PJQ%IOL%PELGHIHLR%Fa%IOL%PJLPY%HG%PUUFJQPGUL%MHIO%\FTHUd%ufl%Fa%IOL
sHTTHGKQFG%gGHIPJd%vL[LTFSELGI%\TPG%tP[LQ%\FTHUHLR%WtLSILE]LJ%wxxy_%PGQ%hFGQFG%\TPG%WẑTd
wxll_%\FTHUd%yVl{V

fGLJKd%\JF[HRHFG

ZOL%iFQL%aFJ%t̂RIPHGP]TL%sFELR%\JLqbRRLRRELGI%QPILQ%oPd%wxlw%HGQHUPILR%P%is\%̂GHI%MHIO%Xue
LEHRRHFGR%TLRR%IOPG%|xx%EK}N~O%PGQ%R̂SSTLELGIPJd%KPR%UFE]H%]FHTLJR%MHIO%Xue%LEHRRHFGR%Fa%TLRR
IOPG%{x%EK}N~O%MLJL%aLPRH]TLV%ZOLJL%PJL%is\%̂GHIR%P[PHTP]TL%IOPI%ROF̂TQ%]L%P]TL%PUOHL[L%Xue
LEHRRHFGR%MLTT%]LTFM%|xx%EK}N~OV%

ZOL%aFTTFMHGK%UFGQHIHFG%HR%PQ[HRLQ%HG%FJQLJ%IF%LGR̂JL%JLTL[PGI%HGaFJEPIHFG%MHIO%JLKPJQ%IF%SFTT̂IHFG
LEHRRHFGR%aJFE%IOL%LGLJKd%SJF[HRHFG%PI%IOL%RHIL%HR%SJF[HQLQY%RF%IOPI%EHIHKPIHFG%ELPR̂JLR%UPG%]L
PKJLLQ%PGQ%HESTLELGILQ%Ha%GLULRRPJdY%PR%SPJI%Fa%IOL%QL[LTFSELGIV%̀I%PSSLPJR%P%is\%MHTT%]L
HGRIPTTLQ%HG%P%QLQHUPILQ%LGLJKd%ULGIJL%IF%IOL%GFJIO%MLRI%Fa%IOL%RHIL%PQ�PULGI%IF%IOL%R̂SLJRIFJLV

bHJ%�̂ PTHId%iFGQHIHFG%w%q%vLIPHTR%Fa%fGLJKd%\JF[HRHFG%WoHeLQ%gRL%PGQ%JLRHQLGIHPT_

pLaFJL%IOL%QL[LTFSELGI%HR%UFEELGULQ%QLIPHTR%Fa%PGd%STPGIY%EPUOHGLJd%PGQ%âLT%]̂JGIY%PR%SPJI%Fa%IOL
LGLJKd%SJF[HRHFG%PGQ%IOL%TFUPIHFG%Fa%IOL%aT̂LWR_%aFJ%IOL%QL[LTFSELGI%ROPTT%]L%R̂]EHIILQ%IF%IOL%h\b
aFJ%PSSJF[PTV%ZOHR%ROPTT%HGUT̂QL%SFTT̂IPGI%LEHRRHFG%JPILR%PI%IOL%aT̂LWR_%MHIO%FJ%MHIOF̂I%EHIHKPIHFG
ILUOGFTFKHLR%PGQ%GLLQR%IF%]L%UFGRHQLJLQ%PR%SPJI%Fa%P%MHQLJ%PHJ%ĉPTHId%PRRLRRELGIY%PR%RLI%F̂I%HG%IOL
f\g�%is\%k̂ HQPGUL%wxlwY%Ha%PSSTHUP]TLV%ZOL%̂RL%Fa%̂TIJP%TFM%Xue%LEHRRHFG%KPR%is\R%PGQ%]FHTLJR
HR%JLUFEELGQLQV%ZOL%QL[LTFSELGI%ROF̂TQ%PR%P%EHGHÊ E%]L%jPHJ%ĉPTHId%GL̂IJPTj%PGQ%QLEFGRIJP]Td
]LTFM%IOL%JLTL[PGI%]̂HTQHGK%LEHRRHFGR%]LGUOEPJNRV

nfbtuXm%ZF%RPaLK̂PJQ%IOL%PELGHId%Fa%GLHKO]F̂JHGK%SJFSLJIHLR%HG%PUUFJQPGUL%MHIO%SFTHUd%ufl%Fa
IOL%sHTTHGKQFG%gGHIPJd%vL[LTFSELGI%\TPGV

Page 164



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

C,+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-%E&FF)+)#,!(G

HIJKLM%NOPL%QIRSPJPIR%TKUVJKL%JI%JOK%IWKTVJPIRVU%WOVLK%IX%TKLPSKRJPVU%VRS%QIYYKTQPVU%SKZKUIWYKRJ
VRS%PL%PRJKRSKS%XIT%JOK%WTIJKQJPIR%IX%X[J[TK%TKLPSKRJL%PR%V%SKLP\RVJKS%]̂ _]%VRS%̀YIaK%bIRJTIU
]TKVc%]SZPQK%IR%JOK%VLLKLLYKRJ%IX%bdeL%PL%VZVPUVfUK%XTIY%gehi%VJM
OJJWMjjkkkcPVlYcQIc[ajJKmJj\[PSVRQKjKW[ajQOWn\[PSVRQKcWSXc%]R%VTKV%[W%JI%V%SPLJVRQK%IX%op%JPYKL
JOK%VWWTIWTPVJK%LJVQa%OKP\OJ%RKKSL%JI%fK%VLLKLLKSc%q[PSVRQK%IR%VPT%l[VUPJr%RK[JTVU%PL%VZVPUVfUK%VJM
OJJWLMjjkkkcUIRSIRc\IZc[ajWTPITPJPKLjWUVRRPR\jQIRL[UJVJPIRLjSTVXJsL[LJVPRVfUKsSKLP\Rs
VRSQIRLJT[QJPIRc%NOKr%LOI[US%QIRJVQJ%eUVRRPR\%̀WKQPVUPLJL%PX%JOKr%OVZK%VRr%l[KTPKLc

bIRLJT[QJPIR%eOVLK

NOK%VPT%l[VUPJr%VLLKLLYKRJ%PRSPQVJKL%XIT%VPT%WIUU[JPIR%S[TPR\%JOK%QIRLJT[QJPIR%WOVLKt%kPJOI[J
YPJP\VJPIRt%JOK%PYWVQJL%VTK%UPaKUr%JI%fK%PR%JOK%OP\O%TPLa%QVJK\ITrc%NOK%VLLKLLYKRJ%TKXKTL%JI%JOK%u]̂ _
v[LJ%VRS%]PT%gYPLLPIRL%_PJP\VJPIR%_KVL[TKL%SIQ[YKRJ%kOPQO%UPLJL%YPJP\VJPIR%YKVL[TKL%XIT%UIkt
YKSP[Y%VRS%OP\O%TPLaLc%NOK%OP\O%TPLa%YPJP\VJPIR%YKVL[TKL%kKTK%L[YYVTPLKS%PR%JOK%SIQ[YKRJc%uJ%PL
TKQIYYKRSKS%JOK%bIRLJT[QJPIR%̀PJK%_VRV\KYKRJ%eUVR%PRQU[SK%VUU%JOK%TKUKZVRJ%YPJP\VJPIR%YKVL[TKL
PSKRJPXPKS%JI%TKS[QK%WIUU[JVRJL%PRQU[SPR\%S[LJ%KYPLLPIRLt%VRS%JOK%VWWUPQVJPIR%LOI[US%fK%QIRSPJPIRKS
VQQITSPR\Urc%NOK%VLLKLLYKRJ%VULI%PRSPQVJKL%LOI[US%JOK%LPJK%OVZK%S[LJ%KYPLLPIRL%ITP\PRVJPR\%XTIY
QIRJVYPRVJKS%YVJKTPVUt%JOPL%kPUU%fK%QIRLPSKTKS%LKWVTVJKUrc

hwx]H%vg̀ uqH%]Hv%byH̀ gwz]NuyH%y{{ubgw

by__gHǸ M%NOKLK%VWWUPQVJPIRL%VTK%LPYPUVT%PR%SKLP\R%JKTYL%JI%JOILK%WTKZPI[LUr%L[fYPJJKSc%NOK
SKLP\R%VRS%OKP\OJ%IX%JOK%OIJKU%OVZKt%OIkKZKTt%fKKR%TKZPLKSc%uJ%PL%RIJKS%JOVJ%JOK%q|]}L%hv%VSZPLITL
LJPUU%SIR}J%LKKY%JI%OVZK%ZPLPJKS%JOK%LPJK%VRS%TKJVPR%JOK%ZPKk%JOVJ%JOK%VTKV%PL%WTKSIYPRVRJUr%zPQJITPVR
PR%QOVTVQJKTt%VUJOI[\O%SKZKUIWKS%S[TPR\%~pJO%QKRJ[Trc%]ULIt%JOVJ%JOKr%kPLO%JI%LKK%JOK%WTIWILKS
SKZKUIWYKRJ%XTIRJ%|IR\%|VRKt%KZKR%JOI[\O%JOK%LPJK%PRQU[SKL%IRUr%V%LYVUU%LJTKJQO%IX%TIVS%XTIRJV\Kt
JOK%TKLJ%QIYWTPLPR\%V%LJKKWt%JTKKS%LUIWK%JOVJ%PL%RIJ%kPJOPR%JOK%SKZKUIWYKRJ%LPJKc

NOK%PYWVQJ%IX%JOPL%SKZKUIWYKRJ%IR%JOPL%VTKV%OVL%fKKR%QIRLPSKTKS%VL%WVTJ%IX%JOK%VWWUPQVJPIR%PR%JKTYL
IX%PYWVQJ%IR%LP\RPXPQVRJ%ZPKkL%VRS%PR%JKTYL%IX%KRZPTIRYKRJVU%PYWTIZKYKRJL%JI%JOK%PYYKSPVJK%LKJJPR\
IX%JOK%LPJKt%kPJO%WTIWILKS%VSSPJPIRVU%WUVRJPR\jUVRSLQVWPR\c%

wKLPSKRJPVU%[RPJLs%I[JUPRK%IRUrt%JOK%IZKTVUU%LQVUKt%YVLLPR\%VRS%\KRKTVU%SKLP\R%VWWTIVQO%VTK%VL
WTKZPI[LUr%SPLQ[LLKSt%RI%If�KQJPIR%PR%WTPRQPWUKc%%bIRSPJPIRL%TK%JOK%SKJVPUKS%KUKZVJPIRVU%SKLP\R%VRS
YVJKTPVUL%XIT%JOKLK%fUIQaL%kPUU%RKKS%JI%fK%PRQU[SKSc

|VRSLQVWKs%SKJVPUL%IX%JOPL%RKKS%JI%fK%QIRSPJPIRKSc%�PUU%JOKTK%fK%VR%PRJKTPY%LQOKYK%fKJkKKR%JOK
SKZKUIWYKRJ%IX%JOK%QIYYKTQPVU%VRS%TKLPSKRJPVU%KUKYKRJL%IX%JOK%LQOKYK�

byHb|h̀ uyHM%HI%If�KQJPIR%PR%WTPRQPWUKt%L[f�KQJ%JI%L[PJVfUK%QIRSPJPIRLc

h̀̀ N]uH]xu|uN�%y{{ubgw

]R%[WSVJKS%KQIUI\PQVU%LJVJKYKRJ%kVL%L[fYPJJKS%VL%WVTJ%IX%JOK%UVJKLJ%VWWUPQVJPIRLc%%u%VY%LVJPLXPKS
JOVJ%JOK%WILPJPIR%TKYVPRL%VL%LKJ%I[J%WTKZPI[LUrc%%NOK%XIUUIkPR\%TKQIYYKRSVJPIRL%VTK%JOKTKXITK
fVLKS%IR%JOK%ITP\PRVU%KQIUI\r%TKWITJL%XTIY%~po�%VL%KRSITLKS%fr%JOK%�[Ur%~po�%[WSVJKc%%%

NOK%ITP\PRVU%TKWITJL%VQaRIkUKS\KS%JOK%RKKS%XIT%IXXsLPJK%QIYWKRLVJPIR%kITaLc%%uR%JOK%UIR\%JKTYt%JOK
IXXLPJK%UVRSLQVWPR\%kPUU%OKUW%SKUPZKT%OVfPJVJ%KROVRQKYKRJLc%dIkKZKTt%LOITJ%JKTYL%kITaL%VTK%VULI
RKKSKS%VL%kKUU%VL%SPZKTLPXrPR\%JOK%OVfPJVJ%IXXKTPR\Lc%%%

NOK%TKWITJ%JOKTKXITK%VQaRIkUKS\KL%JOK%RKKS%JI%KROVRQK%VR%KmPLJPR\%WIRS%JI%JOK%KVLJ%IX%JOK
SKZKUIWYKRJ%LPJKc%NOK%TKWITJ%L[\\KLJL%V%R[YfKT%IX%PYWTIZKYKRJL%JI%OKUW%PYWTIZK%JOPL%OVfPJVJ

Page 165



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGEH%IJKLMNIJO%PGOGQEQIRJ%KLGEFEJKGH%FGSLEJNTKEUIJO%QVG%URJNH%WGJKIJO%EJN%XEIJQGJEJKGY%ZVG
FGURFQ%ELTR%TMOOGTQT%QVEQ%[EQ%[R\GTH%[IFN%[R\GT%EJN%[GGQLG%LROOGFIGT%]ILL%[G%IJTQELLGNY%%

ZVG%GJVEJKGXGJQT%]RF̂T%_IJKLMNIJO%QVG%URJǸ%EFG%RWW%TIQG%EJN%RMQTING%QVG%R]JGFTVIU%RW%QVG
EUULIKEJQY%%ZVGFGWRFG%QVG%]RF̂T%]ILL%JGGN%QR%[G%TGKMFGN%QVFRMOV%E%abcd%KRJQFI[MQIRJ%]VIKV%VET
UFGPIRMTLe%[GGJ%NITKMTTGN%EJN%EUUFRPGN%[e%QVG%EUULIKEJQY%%

ZVG%]RF̂T%FGfMIFGN%QR%IXUFRPG%QVG%URJN%EJN%WRF%ENNIQIRJEL%GJVEJKGXGJQ%RUURFQMJIQIGT%VEPG%[GGJ
ETTGTTGN%[e%QVG%gRMJKILhT%iFGGJ%aUEKGT%QGEXY%ZVG%]RF̂T%VEPG%[GGJ%GTQIXEQGN%ET%KRTQIJO
jkcHcccY%

l%VEPG%JR%R[mGKQIRJT%RJ%GKRLROIKEL%OFRMJNT%TM[mGKQ%QR%QVG%WRLLR]IJOn

o%ZVG%NGPGLRUXGJQ%[GIJO%KEFFIGN%RMQ%IJ%EKKRFNEJKG%]IQV%QVG%EOFGGN%LEJNTKEUIJO%ULEJ
_pbckqdcrcs%S%tEQGN%us%vEe%ucbu%S%wJ%EJN%wWW%aIQG%rEJNTKEUG%xFRURTELT̀%

o%ZVG%NGPGLRUXGJQ%[GIJO%KEFFIGN%RMQ%IJ%EKKRFNEJKG%]IQV%QVG%yKRLROIKEL%EJN%vIQIOEQIRJ
yJVEJKGXGJQ%zGURFQ%_{UUGJNI\%uH%FGWGFGJKGN%ygwukqkYyKR{TYPWH%tGKGX[GF%ucbb̀

o%{%KRJQFI[MQIRJ%QR%QVG%IXUFRPGXGJQ%EJN%GJVEJKGXGJQ%RW%QVG%jkcHccc%IJ%QVG%abcd%WRF%URJN%]RF̂T
EJN%GJVEJKGXGJQ%RUURFQMJIQIGT%ET%UFGPIRMTLe%NITKMTTGN%EJN%EOFGGNY

ZVGTG%RWWTIQG%]RF̂T%]ILL%XIQIOEQG%WRF%QVG%LRTT%RW%GTQE[LITVGN%VE[IQEQ%EFGET%RJ%QVG%TIQG%IJ%QVG%TVRFQ
QGFX%EJN%IJ%QVG%LRJO%QGFX%]VGJ%QVG%RWWTIQG%ULEJQIJO%VET%GTQE[LITVGNY%%

yKRLROe%|RQG%bn%ZVG%RWW%TIQG%]RF̂T%XMTQ%[G%QFIOOGFGN%[e%QVG%KRXXGJKGXGJQ%RW%NGPGLRUXGJQ%S
GIQVGF%QVG%FGTINGJQIEL%RF%QVG%KRXXGFKIELY%%ZVGe%QVGJ%XMTQ%[G%NGLIPGFGN%IJ%QVGIF%GJQIFGQeH%FGOEFNLGTT%RW
QVG%TM[TGfMGJQ%UVETIJO%RW%NGPGLRUXGJQY

yJGFOe%gRXXGJQT

aIJKG%QVG%ucbu%TM[XITTIRJTH%KEF[RJ%FGNMKQIRJ%URLIKIGT%EKFRTT%rRJNRJ%VEPG%[GGJ%TQFGJOQVGJGNY%%{LL
NGPGLRUXGJQ%UFRURTELT%TM[XIQQGN%EWQGF%b%wKQR[GF%ucb}%XMTQ%NGXRJTQFEQG%E%~c�%FGNMKQIRJ%IJ%gwu
ET%RUURTGN%QR%QVG%uk�%UFIRF%QR%QVIT%NEQGY%%

ZVG%MUNEQGN%GJGFOe%TQFEQGOe%TVR]T%E%uq�%FGNMKQIRJ%KEJ%[G%EKVIGPGN%WRF%XI\GN%MTGN%TKVGXG%]IQV
}b�%EKVIGPGN%WRF%QVG%FGTINGJQIEL%MJIQTY%%

{T%E%KRJTGfMGJKG%RW%WELLIJO%TVRFQ%RW%QVG%~c�%QEFOGQH%QVG%gRMJKIL%VET%TRMOVQ%ENNIQIRJEL%FGXGNIGT
UMFTMEJQ%QR%xRLIKe%kYuy%RW%QVG%rRJNRJ%xLEJY%%ZVIT%ELLR]T%WRF%RWWTIQG%TRLMQIRJT%QR%[G%NGPGLRUGNY%%ZR
QVEQ%GJN%S%QVG%abcd%KRJQFI[MQIRJ%QR%[G%TGKMFGN%WRF%E%KEF[RJ%WMJN%QR%XÊG%MU%WRF%QVG%TVRFQWELL%WRF%QVIT
NGPGLRUXGJQ%_EJN%QR%XÊG%IQ%URLIKe%KRXULIEJQ̀%ITn

KRTQ�KEF[RJ%QRJJG%_j̀%�%}c%_eGEFT̀%\%TVRFQWELL%_QKRù

dc_b̀%\%}c_ù%\%kd_}̀%�%jbccHqcc

_b̀%S%gRTQ%UGF%KEF[RJ%QRJJG%MTGN%[e%QVG%gRMJKIL%[ETGN%RJ%QVG%FGKGJQ%iRPGFJXGJQ%KRJTMLQEQIRJ%RJ
QVG%KRTQ%RW%{LLR]E[LG%aRLMQIRJTY%%jdc%FGUFGTGJQT%QVG%XIN%UFIKG%UGF%KEF[RJ%QRJJG%]VIKV%UFRPINGT%E
FGETRJE[LG%RUURFQMJIQe%WRF%QVG%gRMJKIL%QR%WMJN%FGELITQIK%RWWTIQG%TRLMQIRJTY%%
_ù%S%}c%eGEFT%KRXGT%WFRX%QVG%iRPGFJXGJQT%WRFGKETQIJOY%%lQ%IT%QVG%UGFIRN%WFRX%JR]%EQ%]VIKV%QVG
JEQIRJEL%OFIN%[GKRXGT%TIOJIWIKEJQLe%LGTT%KEF[RJ%IJQGJTIPG%XGEJIJO%QVG%NGPGLRUXGJQ%URTQ%}c%eGEFT
]RMLN%VEPG%LIQQLG%RF%JR%KEF[RJ%WRRQUFIJQY%%ZVG%TEPIJO%QVGFGWRFG%RJLe%FGLEQGT%QR%QVG%WIFTQ%}ceGEFT%EJN
JRQ%QVG%LIWGQIXG%RW%QVG%NGPGLRUXGJQY%%

Page 166



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%H%IJKLMMNO%PO%KQN%OQLRKSTUU%LVKUPMNW%PM%KQN%NMNRXY%TOONOOZNMK[

\M%TWWPKPLM%KL%KQN%LSSHOPKN%]LMKRP̂VKPLM%KQN%SLUUL_PMX%]LMWPKPLMO%TRN%MN]NOOTRỲ

aRPLR%KL%KQN%]LZZNM]NZNMK%LS%WNbNULcZNMK%T%RNcLRK%]LMKTPMPMX%SVUU%WNKTPUO%TMW%OcN]PSP]TKPLMO%LS%KQN
KN]QMLULXY%TMW%ZNTOVRNO%KL%ZNNK%KQN%RNWV]KPLM%KTRXNKO%ONK%LVK%PM%KQN%NMNRXY%OKRTKNXY%EdVUY%efghG
OQTUU%̂N%OV̂ZPKKNW%TMW%TccRLbNW%̂Y%KQN%iL]TU%jVKQLRPKY[%%kQN%RNcLRK%OQTUU%PM]UVWN%WNKTPUO%LS%KQN
NMNRXY%MNK_LRl%PM]UVWPMX%UL]TKPLM%LS%cPcN_LRlm%KQN%KYcN%TMW%UL]TKPLM%LS%RNMN_T̂UN%NMNRXY
KN]QMLULXY%TMW%KQN%ZTPMKNMTM]N%TMW%ZTMTXNZNMK%TRRTMXNZNMKO[%%kQN%WNbNULcZNMK%ZVOK%cRL]NNW
PM%T]]LRWTM]N%_PKQ%KQN%TccRLbNW%WNKTPUO[

nNTOLM
kL%NMOVRN%KQN%WNbNULcZNMK%RNWV]NO%]TR̂LM%NZPOOPLMO%PM%T]]LRWTM]N%_PKQ%aLUP]Y%I[e%LS%KQN%iLMWLM
aUTM[%%

iPbPMX%oTUUO%TMW%nLLSO

kQN%WRTPMTXN%cUTM%OVPKT̂UY%OQL_O%KQN%WRTPMTXN%TKKNMVTKPLM%KL%̂N%PMOKTUUNW[%%\%KQNRNSLRN%QTbN%ML
SVRKQNR%L̂pN]KPLMO%OV̂pN]K%KL%KQN%WNbNULcZNMK%cRL]NNWPMX%PM%T]]LRWTM]N%_PKQ%KQN%cUTMO%OV̂ZPKKNW[

iPbPMX%_TUUO%TMW%RLLSO%QTbN%̂NNM%cRNbPLVOUY%WPO]VOONW%̂VK%UPKKUN%LR%ML%pVOKPSP]TKPLM%QTO%̂NNM%cVK
SLR_TRW%SLR%MLK%PM]UVWPMX%KQNZ%_PKQPM%KQN%WNOPXMO[%%qPM]N%KQN%LRPXPMTU%WNOPXMO%T%WPOKRP]K%QNTKPMX
]NMKRN%QTO%̂NNM%PM]UVWNW%_PKQPM%KQN%cUTMO%TMW%KQNRN%PO%ML%RNTOLM%KQTK%KQPO%OKRV]KVRN%]TMMLK%̂N
rXRNNMNWr%PM%OLZN%ZTMMNR[%%\M%T]]LRWTM]N%_PKQ%]LZZNMKO%cRNbPLVOUY%ZTWN%KQN%SLUUL_PMX%]LMWPKPLM
MNNWO%KL%̂N%TccUPNW%KL%TMY%OV̂ONsVNMK%TccRLbTÙ

tLMWPKPLM
aRPLR%KL%KQN%]LZZNM]NZNMK%LS%WNbNULcZNMK%T%cUTM%OQL_PMX%KQN%PM]LRcLRTKPLM%LS%UPbPMX%_TUUO%TMW%T
UPbPMX%RLLS%LMKL%KQN%NMNRXY%]NMKRN%OQTUU%̂N%OV̂ZPKKNW%KL%TMW%TccRLbNW%PM%_RPKPMX%̂Y%KQN%iL]TU
aUTMMPMX%jVKQLRPKY[%%kQN%WNbNULcZNMK%OQTUU%cRL]NNW%PM%T]]LRWTM]N%_PKQ%KQN%TccRLbNW%cUTM[

nNTOLM
kL%PM]LRcLRTKN%ZNKQLWO%SLR%VR̂TM%XRNNMPMXm%_TKNR%TKKNMVTKPLM%TMW%]UPZTKN%]QTMXN%TWTcKTKPLM%PM
T]]LRWTM]N%_PKQ%aLUP]Y%I[gg%LS%KQN%iLMWLM%aUTM[%%

qVOKTPMT̂PUPKY%H%uUN]KRP]%vNQP]UN%tQTRXPMX%aLPMKO

tLMWPKPLM
aRPLR%KL%KQN%]LZZNM]NZNMK%LS%WNbNULcZNMK%T%cUTM%OQL_PMX%cRLbPOPLM%SLR%NUN]KRP]%]QTRXPMX%cLPMKO%KL
ONRbN%Iw%LS%TUU%]TR%cTRlPMX%OcT]NO%OQLVUW%̂N%OV̂ZPKKNW%KL%TMW%TccRLbNW%PM%_RPKPMX%̂Y%KQN%iL]TU
aUTMMPMX%jVKQLRPKY[%%j%SVRKQNR%Iw%OQLVUW%̂N%TWNsVTKNUY%ONRbP]NW%KL%TUUL_%SLR%KQN%SVKVRN%PMOKTUUTKPLM
LS%SVRKQNR%]QTRXPMX%cLPMKO[%%kQN%cUTM%OQTUU%ONK%LVK%KQN%UL]TKPLM%LS%KQN%]QTRXPMX%cLPMKOm%KQN%]QLONM
KN]QMLULXY%TMW%]UNTR%cRNONMKTKPLM%LS%QL_%KQN%̂TYO%_PUU%̂N%ZTRlNW[%%kQN%WNbNULcZNMK%OQTUU%cRL]NNW
PM%T]]LRWTM]N%_PKQ%KQN%TccRLbNW%cUTM[

nNTOLM
kL%cRLbPWN%]TR%cTRlPMX%SLR%NUN]KRP]%bNQP]UNO%KL%QNUc%KT]lUN%TPR%sVTUPKY%PZcT]KO%TMW%ZNNK%KQN%]UPZTKN
]QTMXN%]QTUUNMXNO%PM%T]]LRWTM]N%_PKQ%aLUP]Y%J[gF%LS%KQN%iLMWLM%aUTM[

x\yxojz%u{y\{uun

kQN%tLVM]PU%QTO%TccLPMKNW%TM%N|KNRMTU%KRTMOcLRK%]LMOVUKTM]Y%aTROLMO%}RPM]lNRQLSS%Ea}G%KL
VMWNRKTlN%KQN%RNbPN_%LS%KQN%kRTMOcLRK%jOONOOZNMKO%TMW%RNUTKNW%KN]QMP]TU%WL]VZNMKTKPLM%OV̂ZPKKNW
Ŷ%KQN%TccUP]TMKrO%KRTMOcLRK%]LMOVUKTMKO%q~�%tLUPM%}V]QTMTM%Eq~�t}G[%

Page 167



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI%JKH%LMNOPHQFJRS%GMPTNH%UIV%JHLKIFLUP%IUJTWH%MX%JKH%YTZNFJJHV%VMLTNHIJUJFMI%UIV%JKH%WHGFH[Y
TIVHWJU\HI%ZR%]̂ S%FJ%FY%IMJ%LMIYFVHWHV%OWULJFLUP%JM%FILPTVH%UPP%JKH%FIXMWNUJFMI%FI%JKH%LMNNHIJY%KHWH_
ÌYJHUVS%JKHYH%LMNNHIJY%KFaKPFaKJ%JKH%NUFI%FYYTHY%XMW%LMIYFVHWUJFMI%ZR%JKH%]PUIIFIa%bMNNFJJHH_%

cI%UIUPRYFY%KUY%ZHHI%LUWWFHV%MTJ%MX%JKH%WHOMWJHV%ULLFVHIJY%MGHW%U%OHWFMV%MX%d%RHUWY%JM%cTaTYJ%efgf_
cJ%JKFY%YJUaH%JKHWH%VMHY%IMJ%UOOHUW%JM%ZH%UIR%LPTYJHW%MX%YOHLFXFL%ULLFVHIJ%JROHY%JKUJ%[MTPV%LUTYH
LMILHWI_%hTYJ%PHYY%JKUI%ifj%MX%JKH%LMPPFYFMIY%MLLTWWHV%VTWFIa%JKH%KMTWY%MX%VUW\IHYY_%c%WHGFH[%MX
PFaKJFIa%UIV%JKH%GFYFZFPFJR%MX%YFaIY%UIV%WMUV%NUW\FIaY%YKMTPV%ZH%TIVHWJU\HI_%

c%YHWFHY%MX%YJUJFL%UIV%NFLWMkYFNTPUJFMI%NMVHPY%KUGH%ZHHI%YTZNFJJHV%ZR%lmnb̂ _%oKH%NMVHPPHV
JWUXXFL%XPM[Y%UWH%NUVH%TO%MX%JKWHH%OUWJY%UY%VHYLWFZHV%FI%JKH%PFYJ%ZHPM[p%

q%effr%ZUYH%RHUW%XPM[Ys
q%bMNNFJJHV%VHGHPMONHIJ%XPM[Ys%UIV
q%]WMOMYHV%VHGHPMONHIJ%XPM[YS%LMIJUFIFIa%JKH%oHYLM%VHGHPMONHIJ%[FJK%UIV%[FJKMTJ%nMWWFYMIY
VHGHPMONHIJ_%

oKHWH%UWH%YMNH%VFYLWHOUILFHY%ZHJ[HHI%JKH%LUPLTPUJHV%UIV%NMVHPPHV%XPM[YS%ZTJ%JKH%GUWFUJFMIY%UWH
YNUPP%UIV%LMIYFVHWHV%IHaPFaFZPH_%]̂ %KUY%LWHUJHV%U%NMVHP%TYFIa%JKH%efgt%]n%ZUYH%ùll̀n%YLHIUWFM
[FJK%JKH%LUPLTPUJHV%XPM[Y%UIV%KUY%UVGFYHV%JKUJ%JKH%MZYHWGUJFMIY%MX%JKFY%NMVHP%YKM[HV%JKUJ%JKH
IHJ[MW\%MOHWUJHY%YFNFPUWPR%JM%JKH%NMVHPY%lmnb̂ %KUY%YTZNFJJHV_%oKHWHXMWH%FJ%LMTPV%ZH%YUFV%JKUJ%JKH
XPM[%VFXXHWHILH%KUY%IHaPFaFZPH%HXXHLJY%MI%JKH%NMVHPPFIa%WHYTPJY_%%

oKH%JWUXXFL%XPM[Y%KUGH%ZHHI%LMNZFIHV%JM%VHGHPMO%JKH%YLHIUWFM%NMVHPY%PFYJHV%ZHPM[_%cVHvTUJH%JWUXXFL
aWM[JK%KUY%ZHHI%UOOPFHV%JM%JKH%XTJTWH%RHUWY%efgt%UIV%efee%NMVHPPFIa%YLHIUWFMY_%

q%effr%ZUYH%
q%efgt%ZUYHwLMNNFJJHV
q%efgt%ZUYHwLMNNFJJHVwoHYLM
q%efgt%ZUYHwLMNNFJJHVwoHYLMwnMWWFYMIY%
q%efee%ZUYHwLMNNFJJHV
q%efee%ZUYHwLMNNFJJHVwoHYLM
q%efee%ZUYHwLMNNFJJHVwoHYLMwnMWWFYMIY%

oKH%PUJHYJ%NMVHPPFIa%MX%efgt%ZUYHwLMNNFJJHVwoHYLMwnMWWFYMIY%UIV%efee%YLHIUWFMY%FY%YTZNFJJHV
XMW%JKH%]n%OHU\%MIPR_%oKFY%FY%ZUYHV%MI%JKH%UYYTNOJFMI%JKUJ%JWUXXFL%VHNUIV%FY%PM[HW%FI%JKH%cn%UIV
lUJTWVUR%OHU\%OHWFMVY_%̀J%[MTPV%ZH%OWHXHWUZPH%XMW%lmnb̂ %JM%KUGH%UPYM%OWMGFVHV%NMVHPY%XMW%JKH
NFYYFIa%OHWFMVY%JM%LMIXFWN%JKFY_%xM[HGHWS%aFGHI%JKH%JFNH%UGUFPUZPHS%UIV%FI%JKH%FIJHWHYJ%MX%VHWFGFIa
YMNH%FIVFLUJFMI%MX%JKH%PF\HPR%FNOULJS%]̂ %KUY%TYHV%JKH%yFIlFa%NMVHPY%OWMGFVHV%JM%UYYHYY%JKH
LTNTPUJFGH%FNOULJ%MX%oHYLM%UIV%nMWWFYMIY%VHGHPMONHIJY%FI%JKH%cn%UIV%lUJTWVUR%OHU\Y%FI%efee_%
oKHWH%UWH%J[M%KFaK[UR%PURMTJY%TYHV%XMW%JKH%OWMOMYHV%VHGHPMONHIJ_%oKH%KFaK[UR%PURMTJ%OPUIY%UWH
OWHYHIJHV%FI%cOOHIVFQ%b%z%cOOHIVFQ%{%MX%nUWLK%efg|%cVVHIVTN%oc%UIV%VHYLWFZHV%UYp
yURMTJ%c%kxFaK[UR%FNOWMGHNHIJY%WHvTFWHV%JM%ULLMNNMVUJH%JKH%oHYLM%VHGHPMONHIJ%JWUXXFL%FI
FYMPUJFMI%FILPTVHp%
q%}HkFIJWMVTLJFMI%MX%JKH%WFaKJ%JTWI%XMW%JWUXXFL%UJ%JKH%xFPPFIaVMI%bFWLTY%~TILJFMI%XWMN%JKH%yMIa%yUIH
IMWJKZMTIV%UOOWMULKs
q%nMVFXRFIa%JKH%HQFYJFIa%WFaKJ%JTWI%FIJM%JKH%[HYJHWI%YFJH%ULLHYY%XMW%JWUXXFL%LMNFIa%XWMN%JKH%cif
[HYJZMTIVs
q%̀IJWMVTLJFMI%MX%U%YMTJKZMTIV%PHXJ%JTWI%XPUWH%UJ%JKH%xFPPFIaVMI%bFWLTY%~TILJFMI%XWMN%JKH%yMIa%yUIH
YMTJKZMTIV%UOOWMULK_%oKH%PHXJ%JTWI%PUIH%WHvTFWHY%U%[FVHIFIa%MX%JKH%yMIa%yUIH%LUWWFUaH[UR%UIV
XMMJ[URS%JU\FIa%PUIV%XWMN%OUWJ%MX%JKH%YMTJK%[HYJ%LMWIHW%MX%JKH%VHGHPMONHIJ%YFJHs
q%�UWWM[FIa%MX%JKH%FYPUIV%JM%JKH%[HYJ%MX%JKH%xFPPFIaVMI%bFWLTY%~TILJFMIS%JM%UPPM[%OWMGFYFMI%MX%J[M
[HYJZMTIV%JWUXXFL%PUIHY%MI%�WHH�HPUIV%�UR%JM%JKH%[HYJ%MX%JKH%xFPPFIaVMI%bFWLTY%~TILJFMIs
q%]WMGFYFMI%MX%MIH%VHVFLUJHV%MIkYJWHHJ%LMULK%ZUR%MI%�WHH�HPUIV%�URS%FNNHVFUJHPR%HUYJ%MX%JKH

Page 168



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGEGHIJ%HKLI%MNNIHH%OGF%LPI%QGLIR%RMSJ%THIU
V%WFGXKHKGS%GO%MS%KSOGFYMR%EIJIHLFKMS%FIOTZI%NFGHHKSZ%ML%LPI%[IHLIFS%HKLI%MNNIHHU%MSJ%
V%WFGXKHKGS%GO%M%HPMFIJ%N\NRI]OGGL[M\%KSLG%LPI%HKLI%OFGY%LPI%[IHLIFS%HKLI%MNNIHH%LG[MFJH%LPI
EFGEGHIJ%OGGJ%FILMKR%HLGFI%MSJ%LPFII%SGŜOGGJ%FILMKR%TSKLH_

M̀\GTL%a%̂%bTYTRMLKXI%HNPIYI%PKZP[M\%KYEFGXIYISLH%[KLP%OTFLPIF%YKLKZMLKGS%YIMHTFIH%SIIJIJ%LG
MNNGYYGJMLI%LPI%cGFFKHGSH%JIXIRGEYISL%LFMOOKNd%[PKNP%KSNRTJIH%MRR%GO%LPI%PKZP[M\%KYEFGXIYISLH
EFGEGHIJ%TSJIF%RM\GTL%e%MSJ%KS%MJJKLKGSf

V%gKJISKSZ%MSJ%KSLFGJTNLKGS%GO%L[G%RIOL%LTFSKSZ%ORMFI%HRKE%RMSIH%GO%GXIF%hiY%KS%RISZLP%GS%jFIIkIRMSJ
gM\%lMHLmGTSJ%MEEFGMNP%RMSIU%MSJ%
V%WFGXKJKSZ%M%L[G%RMSI%MEEFGMNP%GS%jFIIkIRMSJ%gM\%[IHLmGTSJ%MEEFGMNP%FGMJ%LG%LPI%cGFFKHGSH_%

nTI%LG%LPI%KSNFIMHI%KS%mMNoZFGTSJ%LFMOOKNd%LPI%RMLIHL%pqpp%mMHI%YGJIR%PMH%HIXIFMR%GXIF̂HMLTFMLIJ
LTFSHd%MSJ%LPI%FIHTRLH%MFI%[GFHI%LPMS%LPGHI%EFIHISLIJ%KS%LPI%pqrs%mMHI%YGJIR_

tPI%YGJIRRKSZ%FIHTRLH%HPG[%LPML%LPI%GEIFMLKGS%GO%QKRRKSZJGS%bKFNTH%[GTRJ%JILIFKGFMLI%KS%MRR%EIMo
EIFKGJH%KS%pqpp_%%tPKH%KH%YMKSR\%NMTHIJ%m\%LPI%HTmHLMSLKMR%mMNoZFGTSJ%ZFG[LP%MEERKIJ%OFGY%pqqh%LG
pqpp%[PKNP%KH%ML%RIMHL%riu%KS%MRR%EIMoH_

tPI%FIHTRLH%HPG[%LPML%KS%pqpp%QKRRKSZJGS%bKFNTH%[KRR%mI%GXIF̂HMLTFMLIJ%KS%MRR%YGJIRRIJ%EIMoH_%tPKH%KH
LFTI%OGF%LPI%tIHNG%JIXIRGEYISL%KS%KHGRMLKGS%MSJ%[PIS%mGLP%tIHNG%MSJ%cGFFKHGSH%JIXIRGEYISLH%MFI
KS%ERMNI_%tPI%FIHTRLH%MFI%[GFHI%[KLP%tIHNG%MSJ%cGFFKHGSH%LPMS%[KLP%tIHNG%KS%KHGRMLKGSd%MH%[GTRJ%mI
IvEINLIJ_%

wSR\%LPI%Wc%EIMo%[MH%YGJIRRIJ%KS%xyzzyc%KS%pqpp%MH%LPKH%NGSLMKSH%LPI%PKZPIHL%JIYMSJ%NGYEMFIJ
LG%LPI%GLPIF%L[G%EIMoH_%QG[IXIFd%LPI%̀KSzKZ%YGJIRRKSZ%LIHLH%TSJIFLMoIS%m\%Wa%HPG[%LPML%LPI%KYEMNL
GO%tIHNG%MSJ%cGFFKHGSH%KS%NGYmKSMLKGS%[GTRJ%RIMJ%LG%QKRRKSZJGS%bKFNTH%GEIFMLKSZ%ML%NRGHI%LG%GF
MmGXI%HMLTFMLKGS%ML%MRR%EIMoH_%%

tPI%RMLIHL%xyzzyc%YGJIRRKSZd%KSNRTJKSZ%LPI%SGFLPmGTSJ%mRGNoKSZ%PMH%GSR\%mIIS%HTmYKLLIJ%OGF%LPI
Wc%EIMo_%eSMR\HKH%GO%LPI%̀KSzKZ%YGJIRH%HTZZIHLH%LPML%LPI%KYEMNLH%ML%QKRRKSZJGS%bKFNTH%[KRR%mI
HKYKRMF%KS%LPI%ec%MSJ%zMLTFJM\%EIMoH%LG%LPI%Wc%EIMod%mTL%LPI%IvKL%mRGNoKSZ%KH%GmHIFXIJ%LG%mI%RIHH
HIXIFI%GF%IXIS%SGŜIvKHLISL%KS%LPIHI%EIMoH_%tPIFIOGFId%KL%KH%RKoIR\%LPML%LPI%FIHTRLH%KS%LPI%Wc%EIMo%[KRR
mI%[GFHI%LPMS%LPGHI%KS%LPI%ec%MSJ%zMLTFJM\%EIMoH%MSJ%NMS%mI%NGSHKJIFIJ%LG%mI%M%[GFHL%NMHI_

tPI%YGJIRRIJ%{GTFSI\%LKYIH%OFGY%LPI%pqrs%Wc%EIMo%xyzzyc%YGJIRH%HPG[%LPML%[KLP%LPI%MJJKLKGS%GO
LPI%tIHNG%JIXIRGEYISL%LFMOOKNd%LPI%SGFLPmGTSJ%{GTFSI\%LKYI%[KRR%KSNFIMHI%[PKRHL%LPI%HGTLPmGTSJ
{GTFSI\%LKYI%[KRR%JINFIMHI_%wS%LPI%mMHKH%GO%LPI%GXIFMRR%{GTFSI\%LKYIHd%KL%KH%NGSHKJIFIJ%LPML%LPI%KYEMNL
GO%LPI%tIHNG%JIXIRGEYISL%LFMOOKN%KH%ZISIFMRR\%GOOHIL%m\%LPI%EFGEGHIJ%PKZP[M\%KYEFGXIYISLH_
QG[IXIFd%LPI%NGYmKSMLKGS%GO%LPI%tIHNG%MSJ%cGFFKHGSH%JIXIRGEYISLH%NMTHIH%MS%KSNFIMHI%KS%{GTFSI\
LKYI%mGLP%SGFLPmGTSJ%MSJ%HGTLPmGTSJ%MSJ%LPIFIOGFI%PMH%M%SIZMLKXI%KYEMNL_%%

tPI%YGJIRRIJ%{GTFSI\%LKYIH%OFGY%LPI%pqpp%Wc%EIMo%xyzzyc%YGJIRH%HPG[%LPML%HKv%\IMFH%OTFLPIF%KSLG
LPI%OTLTFI%LPMS%pqrsd%LPI%FIHTRLH%KSJKNMLI%RGSZIF%{GTFSI\%LKYIH%KS%MRR%LPFII%Wc%EIMo%HNISMFKGH_%

tPI%MEERKNMSL%PMH%MZFIIJ%LG%tÒ|H%FI}TIHL%OGF%M%NGSLFKmTLKGS%LG[MFJH%IvLISJKSZ%FGTLI%~rq%OFGY
z[MoIRI\|H%nFKXI%LG%QKRRKSZJGS%zLMLKGS%jGFINGTFL%XKM%M%zrqs%MZFIIYISL_%eRLPGTZP%LPI%IvLISHKGS%KH
NGSHKJIFIJ%LG%mI%EGHKLKXI%MH%KL%[KRR%KYEFGXI%ETmRKN%LFMSHEGFL%MNNIHHKmKRKL\%OGF%LPI%JIXIRGEYISL%HKLI
OFGY%yNoISPMY%MSJ%�TKHRKE%�MRmIKL%ML%M%RG[%OFI}TISN\%MSJ%SGLKSZ%LPML%LPI%~SJIFZFGTSJ%MRFIMJ\%RKSoH
LPI%HKLI%[KLP%HGYI%EMFLH%GO%LPI%~rq%NGFFKJGF�d%LPIFI%KH%SG%OIMHKmKRKL\%HLTJ\%HTmYKLLIJ%LG%FIXKI[%LPI
EFGEGHIJ%IvLISHKGS%KSNRTJKSZ%EFMNLKNMRKL\d%YMSITXIFMmKRKL\d%MSJ%MJXMSLMZIH%MSJ%JKHMJXMSLMZIH_%
tPI%RMLIHL%YGJIRRKSZ%FIXKI[%TSJIFLMoIS%m\%Wa%FINGYYISJH%LPMLf%

Page 169



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%GHIJJKL%GMHNOP%GQM%OMFOKGKRKGS%GMOG%NTUMVVKFW%QIO%UMNTFOGHIGMU%GQIG%KF%XYZ[%IFU%XYXX%GQM%FMG\TH]
LIF%̂M%NKGKWIGMU%GT%ILLTNNTUIGM%GQM%JVT\O%_HTÙLMU%̂S%GQM%aMOLT%UMRMVT_NMFG%\KGQT̀G%IFS%FMG
KFLHMIOM%KF%bT̀HFMS%GKNM%cdTFW%dIFM%FTHGQ̂T̀FU%e%dTFW%dIFM%OT̀GQ̂T̀FUfg%%
EF%GQM%LTFGMhG%TJ%_IHIWHI_Q%iX%TJ%jkkl%KG%KO%̀FVK]MVS%GQIG%GQM%HMOKÙIV%L̀Ǹ VIGKRM%GHIJJKL%KN_ILGO%TJ
MKGQMH%GQM%aMOLT%UMRMVT_NMFG%cTFVSfP%TH%aMOLT%UMRMVT_NMFG%KF%LTN̂ KFIGKTF%\KGQ%mTHHKOTFOP%IHM
UMNTFOGHÎVS%OMRMHMg%aQM%\MKWQG%\QKLQ%NIS%FT\%̂M%IGGILQMU%GT%dn%oKVVKFWUTFpO%kTVKLS%qmr%OQT̀VU
M̂%HMRKM\MU%KF%GQM%VKWQG%TJ%_IHIWHI_Q%XZs%TJ%GQM%jkklg

t̀ b̂MLG%GT%GQM%KGMNO%VKOGMU%̀FUMH%GQM%QMIUKFW%TJ%aHIFO_THG%u%oKWQ\ISO%v̂ VKWIGKTFO%̂MKFW%LTRMHMU
\KGQKF%GQM%tZY[%qWHMMNMFGP%FT%T̂bMLGKTF%KO%HIKOMU%TF%GQM%HMOKÙIV%GHIJJKL%KN_ILGO%TJ%GQM%aMOLT
UMRMVT_NMFG%cIVTFMfg%%

aQM%LTFLV̀OKTF%TJ%GQM%VIGMOG%L̀Ǹ VIGKRM%IOOMOONMFGO%KgMg%aMOLT%IFU%mTHHKOTFO%LTN̂ KFMUP
F̀UMHGI]MF%̂S%twmxnP%aMOLTpO%GHIFO_THG%LTFÒVGIFGOP%IFU%yMLGTOztxkP%mTHHKOTFOp%GHIFO_THG
LTFÒVGIFGOP%ÒWWMOG%GQIG%GQM%HMOKÙIV%L̀Ǹ VIGKRM%GHIJJKL%KN_ILG%\KGQ%NKGKWIGKTF%\KVV%̂M%OKWFKJKLIFGVS
UMGHKNMFGIVg%

xTFOKUMHKFW%GQIG{%
|%aQM%ÒHHT̀FUKFW%QKWQ\IS%FMG\TH]%LIHHKMO%RMHS%QKWQ%RTV̀NMO%TJ%GHIJJKLP%MO_MLKIVVS%ÙHKFW%GHIJJKL
_MI]%_MHKTUOP%IFU%Mh_MHKMFLMO%GHIJJKL%LTFWMOGKTF{
|%aQM%aMOLT%IFU%mTHHKOTFO%UMRMVT_NMFGO%LTN̂ KFMU%\KVV%WMFMHIGM%QKWQ%RTV̀NMO%%TJ%GHIJJKLP%\QMHM
GQM%QKWQ\IS%FMG\TH]%KO%IVHMIUS%\MVV%LTFWMOGMU{%
|%x̀ Ǹ VIGKRM%KN_ILG%HMÒVGO%Ò N̂KGGMU%̂S%̂TGQ%GQM%UMRMVT_MHO%OQT\%I%OKWFKJKLIFG%\THOMFKFW%TJ
b̀FLGKTF%_MHJTHNIFLM{%
|%aQM%I__VKLIFG%QIO%FTG%̀FUMHGI]MF%I%}TIU%tIJMGS%q̀UKG%TJ%GQM%_HT_TOMU%QKWQ\IS%VIST̀G%n%IFU
LQIFWMO%GT%GQM%VIST̀G%IO%I%HMÒVG%TJ%OIJMGS%KOÒMO%LT̀VU%IJJMLG%GQM%GHIJJKL%NTUMVVKFW%HMÒVGO{%
|%aQMHM%IHM%KFLTFOKOGMFLKMO%̂MG\MMF%GQM%IOOMOONMFGO%LIHHKMU%T̀G%̂S%aMOLT%IFU%mTHHKOTFO{%IFU%
|%aQMHM%IHM%I%F̀N̂ MH%TJ%T̀GOGIFUKFW%GHIJJKL%IOOMOONMFG%KOÒMO%GT%J̀VVS%HMRKM\%GQM%L̀Ǹ VIGKRM%GHIJJKL
KN_ILG

EG%\KVV%̂M%QKWQVS%HKO]S%GT%LTFLV̀UM%GQIG%GQM%HMOKÙIV%L̀Ǹ VIGKRM%GHIJJKL%KN_ILGO%TJ%GQMOM%G\T%NIbTH
UMRMVT_NMFGO%IHM%̀FVK]MVS%GT%̂M%OKWFKJKLIFGg%%

aQM%ILLMOO%IFU%_IH]KFW%VIST̀GP%_MUMOGHKIF%IFU%LSLVM%HT̀GMO%IFU%VKF]IWMOP%KN_ILG%TF%_̀ V̂KL
GHIFO_THGP%IFU%JILKVKGKMO%JTH%UKOÎVMU%_MT_VM%QIRM%̂MMF%HMRKM\MUg%aQM%_HT_TOMU%UMRMVT_NMFG%KO%FTG
LTFOKUMHMU%GT%NMHKG%T̂bMLGKTF%TF%IFS%TJ%GQM%ÎTRM%IO_MLGOg%

aQM%_HT_TOMU%QKWQ\IS%VIST̀G%IFU%KFGMHFIV%ILLMOO%IFU%HTIU%VIST̀G%QIRM%̂MMF%HMRKM\MU%IFU%IHM%FTG
LTFOKUMHMU%GT%QIRM%IFS%OKWFKJKLIFG%KOÒMO%GT%NMHKG%T̂bMLGKTFg%dIST̀G%TJ%GQM%HMGIKV%LIH%_IH]%KO
ILLM_GÎVM%KF%_HKFLK_VMP%QT\MRMH%ÒKGÎKVKGS%TJ%GHIJJKL%NIFIWMNMFG%cLKHL̀VIGKTFf%\KGQKF%GQM%LIH%_IH]
OQT̀VU%̂M%J̀HGQMH%UMNTFOGHIGMU%IFU%GQM%VIST̀G%OQT̀VU%̂M%INMFUMU%\QMHM%HM~̀KHMUg%EF%IUUKGKTFP
J̀HGQMH%UMGIKVO%OQT̀VU%̂M%_HTRKUMU%TJ%GQM%KFGMHFIV%LTNNMHLKIVzHMOKUMFGKIV%b̀FLGKTF%\KGQKF%GQM%ILLMOO
HTIU%MFÒHKFW%OIJMGS%IFU%ÒKGÎVM%NIFM̀RMHKFWg%

aQM%_HT_TOMU%LIH%_IH]KFW%_HTRKOKTF%JTH%GQM%HMGIKV%IFU%HMOKUMFGKIV%MVMNMFGO%TJ%GQM%UMRMVT_NMFG%IHM
\KGQKF%GQM%HIFWM%TJ%NIhKǸ N%OGIFUIHUO%IFU%IHM%GQMHMJTHM%LTFOKUMHMU%ILLM_GÎVMg%aQM%VMRMV%TJ%LIH
_IH]KFW%_HT_TOMU%JTH%GQM%QTGMV%KO%FTG%LTFOKUMHMU%MhLMOOKRMg%aQM%T_MHIGKTFIV%IHHIFWMNMFGO%GT%LIGMH
JTH%IFS%TRMHO_KVV%JHTN%QTGMV%_IH]KFW%TRMHFKWQG%IFU%HMOKUMFGKIV%RKOKGTH%_IH]KFW%ÙHKFW%VKNKGMU%GKNMO
TRMH%\MM]MFUO%GT%OQIHM%GQM%HMGIKV%_IH]KFW%JILKVKGKMO%OQT̀VU%̂M%UMRKOMU%IFU%I%LIH%_IH]KFW
NIFIWMNMFG%_VIF%OQT̀VU%̂M%LTRMHMU%̂S%\IS%TJ%I%LTFUKGKTFztZY[%IWHMMNMFGg%

aQM%_HT_TOMU%UKOÎVMU%LIH%_IH]KFW%_HTRKOKTF%KO%b̀OG%TRMH%r�%cZi%FTgf%JTH%HMGIKVP%LKHLIg%sXg��%
cr%FTgf%JTH%QTGMV%IFU%ZY�%cZY%FTgf%JTH%HMOKUMFGKIV%TJ%GQMKH%HMO_MLGKRM%GTGIV%LIH%_IH]KFW%_HTRKOKTFOg
qHT̀FU%ig��%cr%FTgf%TJ%GQM%HMGIKV%LIH%_IH]KFW%O_ILMO%\KVV%̂M%_IHMFG%IFU%LQKVU%O_ILMOg%qHT̀FU%X�i�

Page 170



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%IJKL%JM%NOP%QPNRST%URQ%VRQWSIX%YVRUPY%YOJZT[%\P%VQJ]S[P[%MJQ%\QĴ I%\R[XP%OJT[PQY

_JQ%NOP%QPNRST%PTP̀ PINa%SN%SY%VQJVJYP[%NJ%VQJ]S[P%Hb%EcIJKL%PTPUNQSU%]POSUTP%UORQXSIX%VJSINY%EdefgYL
ŜNO%R%MZQNOPQ%hHb%Eij%IJKL%YVRUPY%NJ%\P%VRYYS]P%YVRUPY%NJ%̀RWP%R%NJNRT%JM%ikb%VQJ]SYSJIK%%lOP
dfeg%VQJ]SYSJI%[JPY%IJN%̀ PPN%NOP%mJI[JI%gTRI%YNRI[RQ[Y%QPnZSQSIX%hkb%JM%RTT%YVRUPY%NJ%OR]P
PTPUNQSU%UORQXSIX%VJSINY%RI[%RI%R[[SNSJIRT%hkb%VRYYS]P%VQJ]SYSJI%MJQ%PTPUNQSU%]POSUTPY%SI%NOP%MZNZQPK
oJ%J\pPUNSJI%SY%QRSYP[%JI%NOP%R\J]P%YOJQNMRTT%YZ\pPUN%NJ%R%QP]SP̂ %̀ PUORISỲ %JM%NOP%ZYP%RI[
SIUQPRYP%JM%RUNS]P%defgYK

lOP%QPYS[PINSRT%VQJVJYRTY%[J%IJN%SIUTZ[P%RIq%dfegYK%lOP%mJI[JI%gTRI%YNRI[RQ[Y%QPnZSQP%ikb%JM%RTT
YVRUPY%NJ%OR]P%PTPUNQSU%UORQXSIX%VJSINY%RI[%RI%R[[SNSJIRT%ikb%VRYYS]P%VQJ]SYSJI%MJQ%PTPUNQSU
]POSUTPY%SI%NOP%MZNZQPK%lOP%[P]PTJVPQ%YOJZT[%VQJ]S[P%RN%TPRYN%Hb%EH%IJKL%RUNS]P%defgY%RI[%R%MZQNOPQ
hHb%EhH%IJKL%VRYYS]P%YVRUPY%̂SNO%R%QP]SP̂ %̀PUORISỲ %JM%NOP%ZYP%RI[%SIUQPRYP%JM%RUNS]P%defgYK%

rIP%URQ%UTZ\%YVRUP%SY%VQJVJYP[%MJQ%NOP%QPYS[PINSRT%[P]PTJV̀ PINa%̂OSUO%SY%RUUPVNR\TP%SI%VQSIUSVTPK
sPNRSTY%JM%NOP%JVPQRNSJI%RI[%̀RIRXP̀ PIN%JM%NOP%URQ%UTZ\%YOJZT[%\P%YZ\̀ SNNP[K%

rIP%UJRUO%VRQWSIX%YVRUP%SY%VQJVJYP[%JI%_QPPtPTRI[%uRq%RY%R%[P[SURNP[%YVRUP%MJQ%NOP%OJNPTK%lOSY
SY%ZIRUUPVNR\TPa%VQSIUSVRTTq%[ZP%NJ%N̂J%QPRYJIYv%JIPa%NOP%UJRUO%VRQWSIX%YVRUP%SY%VQJVJYP[%JI%NOP
OSXÔ Rq%RI[%NOPQPMJQP%URIIJN%\P%[P[SURNP[%NJ%NOP%VQJVJYP[%OJNPTa%RI[%YPUJI[a%NOP%fJZIUST%QPYSYNY
JI%NOP%ZYP%JM%OSXÔ Rq%TRI[%NJ%VQJ]S[P%JIGYNQPPN%VRQWSIX%\RqY%SIUTZ[SIX%UJRUO%VRQWSIX%QPnZSQP[%MJQ
[P]PTJV̀ PINYK%wIYNPR[a%RIq%[P]PTJV̀ PIN%QPnZSQSIX%VRQWSIX%MJQ%UJRUOPY%JQ%JNOPQ%NqVPY%JM%]POSUTPY
YOJZT[%VQJ]S[P%R%YZSNR\TP%TRqJZN%NJ%RUUJ̀ J̀[RNP%YZUO%VRQWSIX%RI[%̀RIPZ]PQSIX%̂SNOSI%NOP%YSNPK%

fqUTP%VRQWSIX%SY%VQJ]S[P[%NJ%NOP%QPTP]RIN%YNRI[RQ[Y%MJQ%NOP%QPNRST%UZYNJ̀ PQY%RI[%P̀ VTJqPPYa%OJNPTa
RI[%QPYS[PINSRTK%lOP%RUUPYYS\STSNq%RI[%TRqJZN%JM%NOP%UqUTP%VRQWSIX%RQP%UJIYS[PQP[%RUUPVNR\TPK%

x%MQR̀ P̂ JQW%lQR]PT%gTRI%RI[%YPVRQRNP%lQR]PT%gTRIY%MJQ%NOP%_JJ[%yPNRST%zNJQP%RI[%{JNPT%OR]P%\PPI
YZ\̀ SNNP[%̂SNO%NOP%RVVTSURNSJIK%x%]PQYSJI%JM%NOP%lQR]PT%gTRI%RUUPVNP[%\q%lMm%SY%SIUTZ[P[%SI%NOP
MZQNOPQ%NQRIYVJQN%RYYPYỲ PIN%|Rq%ikhiK%%zZ\pPUN%NJ%UJ̀ P̀INY%MQJ̀ %NOP%fJZIUST}Y%NQR]PT%VTRI
JMMSUPQa%NOP%NQR]PT%VTRIY%YOJZT[%\P%UJI[SNSJIP[%JQ%UJ]PQP[%̂ SNOSI%NOP%zhk~%RXQPP̀ PIN%RY
RVVQJVQSRNPK%

yPUJ̀ P̀I[RNSJI

oJ%J\pPUNSJI%SY%QRSYP[%JI%NOP%OSXÔ RqY%RI[%NQRIYVJQNRNSJI%RYVPUNY%JM%NOP%VQJVJYP[%lPYUJ
[P]PTJV̀ PIN%RTJIPK%

x[[SNSJIRT%UJ̀ P̀INY
x%YZ̀ R̀Qq%JM%VP[PYNQSRI%UQJYYSIX%NS̀PY%ORY%\PPI%VQJ]S[P[%MJQ%{STTSIX[JI%fSQUZY%pZIUNSJIa
URTUZTRNP[%\q%R%YVQPR[YOPPN%ZYSIX%NOP%P�SYNSIX%RI[%VQJVJYP[%YSXIRT%YNRXSIX%RI[%UqUTP%NS̀PYK%x
UJ̀ VRQSYJI%JM%\RYP%RI[%VQJVJYP[%QPYZTNY%SY%VQJ]S[P[%MJQ%NOP%g|%VPRWK%%xI%P�R̀ VTP%URTUZTRNSJI%ORY
RTYJ%\PPI%VQJ]S[P[%MJQ%JIP%JM%NOP%TJIXPQa%SM%IJN%NOP%TJIXPYN%QJZNP%NORN%R%VP[PYNQSRI%̀ SXON
QPRYJIR\Tq%NRWP%RI[%JI%NOSY%\RYSY%NOP%̀PNOJ[JTJXq%SY%UJIYS[PQP[%NJ%\P%QJ\ZYNK%zS�%JM%NPI%%VJYYS\TP
UQJYYSIX%%̀ J]P̀ PINY%̂STT%P�VPQSPIUP%UORIXPY%JM%ZI[PQ%hk%YPUJI[Y%RY%R%QPYZTN%JM%NOP%pZIUNSJI
RTNPQRNSJIYa%\ZN%MJZQ%UQJYYSIX%%̀J]P̀ PINY%̂STT%P�VPQSPIUP%SIUQPRYP[%R]PQRXP%UQJYYSIX%NS̀PY%JM%J]PQ
Fk%YPUJI[Y%RI[%ZV%NJ%H~%YPUJI[YK%lOPYP%UORIXPY%RQP%NOP%QPYZTN%JM%̀RSINRSISIX%VQJ]SYSJI%JM%YRMP
UJINQJTTP[%UQJYYSIX%MRUSTSNSPY%MJQ%RTT%VP[PYNQSRI%̀J]P̀ PINY%RN%NOP%pZIUNSJIK%lOP%SIUQPRYP[%UQJYYSIX
NS̀PY%RQP%TS̀SNP[a%YVPUSMSU%S̀VRUNY%JM%NOP%pZIUNSJI%RTNPQRNSJIY%̂OSUOa%J]PQRTTa%̀ SNSXRNP%NOP%NQRMMSU
S̀VRUNY%JM%NOP%[P]PTJV̀ PINK

lQRIYVJQN%�%{SXÔ RqY%r\TSXRNSJIY%

lOP%SNP̀ Y%TSYNP[%\PTĴ %YOJZT[%\P%UJ]PQP[%̂SNOSI%NOP%zhk~%RXQPP̀ PIN%JQ%UJI[SNSJIP[%RY%RVVQJVQSRNP�

Page 171



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

E%FGH%IGHJ%KGLGMNONLP%IQGL%RFIKIS%TLUQVWTLM%XYGHTLM%PYN%HNPGTQ%UGH%ZGHJTLM%[TPY%YEPNQ%E\NHLTMYP
GLW%[TPY%HNXTWNLPTGQ%\TXTPEHX%WVHTLM%QTOTPNW%PTONX%E\NH%[NNJNLWX]%
E%̂F_IX%̀EH%HNXTWNLPTGQa%bc%GUPT\N%GLW%dbc%ZGXXT\N%[TPY%G%HN\TN[%ONUYGLTXO]
E%̂F_IX%̀EH%HNPGTQa%HN\TN[%ONUYGLTXO%È%PYN%VXN%GLW%TLUHNGXN%È%GUPT\N%̂_FIX]
E%eHE[L%fGWMN%UGH%ZGHJTLM%XZGUNX%[TPYTL%PYN%HNPGTQ%UGH%ZGHJa%ghic%Rihb%LEXjS]
E%kNPGTQX%È%TLPNHLGQ%GUUNXX%HEGWX%GLW%UGH%ZGHJTLM]
E%kNPGTQX%È%PYN%UGH%UQVfa%ZGHJTLM%XZGUNl%EZNHGPTELl%GLW%OGLGMNONLP]
E%mNOE\GQ%È%PYN%ZHEZEXNW%UEGUY%ZGHJTLM%EL%nHNNoNQGLW%pGq%GLW%HNQEUGPN%[TPYTL%PYN%XTPN]
E%rTMY[Gq%sOZHE\NONLPX%QTXPNW%fNQE[%PE%fN%GMHNNW%TL%WNPGTQ%fǸEHN%UEOONLUNONLP%GLW%[EHJX%PE
fN%UEOZQNPNW%fǸEHN%EUUVZGPTEL%È%PYN%WN\NQEZONLPa
E%sOZHE\NONLPX%GPtTL%\TUTLTPq%È%PYN%XNH\TUN%HEGW%GZZHEGUY%PE%nHNNoNQGLW%pGq%XVfuNUP%PE%HEGW
XG̀NPq%GVWTP]%
E%mNhTLPHEWVUPTEL%È%PYN%HTMYP%PVHL%̀EH%PHG̀T̀U%GP%PYN%rTQQTLMWEL%FTHUVX%uVLUPTEL%̀HEO%PYN%vELM%vGLN
LEHPYfEVLW%GZZHEGUY]
E%KEWT̀qTLM%PYN%NwTXPTLM%HTMYP%PVHL%TLPE%PYN%[NXPNHL%XTPN%GUUNXX%̀EH%PHG̀T̀U%UEOTLM%̀HEO%PYN%xyz
[NXPfEVLW]
E%sLPHEWVUPTEL%È%G%XEVPYfEVLW%QǸP%PVHL%̀QGHN%GP%PYN%rTQQTLMWEL%FTHUVX%uVLUPTEL%̀HEO%PYN%vELM%vGLN
XEVPYfEVLW%GZZHEGUYj%{YN%QǸP%PVHL%QGLN%HN|VTHNX%G%[TWNLTLM%È%PYN%vELM%vGLN%UGHHTGMN[Gq%GLW
ÈEP[Gql%PGJTLM%QGLW%̀HEO%ZGHP%È%PYN%XEVPY%[NXP%UEHLNH%È%PYN%WN\NQEZONLP%XTPN]
E%}GHHE[TLM%È%PYN%TXQGLW%PE%PYN%[NXP%È%PYN%rTQQTLMWEL%FTHUVX%uVLUPTELl%PE%GQQE[%ZHE\TXTEL%È%P[E
[NXPfEVLW%PHG̀T̀U%QGLNX%EL%nHNNoNQGLW%pGq%PE%PYN%[NXP%È%PYN%rTQQTLMWEL%FTHUVX%uVLUPTEL]
E%IHE\TXTEL%È%GL%TL̀EHOGQ%ZNWNXPHTGL%HǸVMN%UHEXXTLM%GP%PYN%[NXPNHL%XTPN%GUUNXX]
E%IHE\TXTEL%È%G%XYGHNW%UqUQNt̀EEP[Gq%TLPE%PYN%XTPN%̀HEO%PYN%[NXPNHL%XTPN%GUUNXX%PE[GHWX%PYN
ZHEZEXNW%̀EEW%HNPGTQ%XPEHN%GLW%PYHNN%LELh̀EEW%HNPGTQ%VLTPX]
E%{HG̀T̀U%XTMLGQ%PTOTLMX%GLW%EZNHGPTELX%]
E%mN\TN[%QTMYPTLM%GLW%PYN%\TXTfTQTPq%È%XTMLX%GLW%HEGW%OGHJTLMX%GP%GLW%TL%PYN%XVHHEVLWTLM%È
rTQQTLMWEL%FTHUVX%uVLUPTEL%RNwPNLP%È%HN\TN[%PE%fN%GMHNNW%[TPY%PYN%FEVLUTQ~X%rTMY[GqX%̂LMTLNNHS%GLW
TOZQNONLP%[EHJX%HN|VTHNW%fq%PYN%FEVLUTQ]%
E%IHE\TWN%UGHHTGMN[Gq%GLW%̀EEP[Gq%HNXVH̀GUTLMl%GLPThXJTW%XVH̀GUTLMl%GLW%VZMHGWN%ZNWNXPHTGL%TXQGLWX
GLW%HEGW%OGHJTLMX%RNwPNLP%È%[EHJX%PE%fN%GMHNNW%[TPY%PYN%FEVLUTQ~X%rTMY[GqX%̂LMTLNNHS]%GLW%
E%mN\TXNW%PHG̀T̀U%OEWNQQTLM%GLW%XTMLGQ%PTOTLMX%GLW%EZNHGPTELX%PE%fN%XVfOTPPNW%PE%GLW%GZZHE\NW%TL
[HTPTLM%fq%PYN%FEVLUTQ%%GLW%{̀v]%
E%FELPHTfVPTEL%PE%HNGQ%PTON%TL̀EHOGPTEL%XqXPNO%GP%fVX%XPEZX%ZHTEH%PE%UEOONLUNONLP]
E%FELXPHVUPTEL%vEMTXPTUX%IQGL%RFvIS%PE%TLUQVWN%RfVP%LEP%QTOTPNW%PESa%
%FELXPHVUPTEL%PHG̀T̀U%MNLNHGPTEL%fq%WN\NQEZONLP%ZYGXN]
%xUUNXX%HEVPNX]
%FELPHGUPEH%ZGHJTLM]
%kNQT\NHTNX%PE%G\ETW%YTMY[Gq%LNP[EHJ%ZNGJ%YEVHX%GLW%PHG̀T̀U%XNLXTPT\N%YEVHX]
%FELXPHVUPTEL%XPG̀%̀PHG\NQ%ZQGL]
%KNGXVHNX%PE%OGLGMN%QEUGQTXNW%ZHTEHTPTNXj
E%{HG\NQ%IQGL%%

R�̀ T̀UNH%LEPNa%{YN%FGH%IGHJ%KGLGMNONLP%IQGL%RFIKISl%̂F_IXl%fHE[L%fGWMN%UGH%ZGHJTLM%XZGUNXl
WNPGTQX%È%TLPNHLGQ%GUUNXX%HEGWX%GLW%UGH%ZGHJTLM%GLW%WNPGTQX%È%PYN%UGH%UQVf%GHN%UE\NHNW%fq
UELWTPTELXSj

nv��k%x}k%kmxs}x�̂ %�nnsF̂ m

{YN%~mN\TXNW%̂L\THELONLPGQ%�PGPNONLP~%ZHEWVUNW%fq%�v%rNGHL%WGPNW%nNfHVGHq%gzdy%%TLUQVWNX
XNUPTEL%�j�%�VH̀GUN%pGPNH%kHGTLGMN%GLW%nQEEWTLM%[YTUY%TX%PGJNL%fq%PYN%FEVLUTQ%PE%fN%PYNTH
XVfOTXXTEL%È%nQEEW%mTXJ%xXXNXXONLP%̀EH%PYNXN%XTPNXj%

Page 172



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJK%GILMNFG%NOMNPQIF%IRF%GNIF%NG%KSFMJTNOQOIUV%PUQV%QOM%NOWNUISQINJO%LOUNHFUV%QOM%IRF%GIJSQXF
PQKQPNIV%NG%YQGFM%JO%IRJGF%WNOMNOXG%QOM%KSJKJGFG%IRF%PQKQPNIV%IJ%PJOISJU%GLSWQPF%ZQIFS%QOM
PJTTNIG%IJ%SFMLPNOX%IRF%SLO%JWW%SQIFG%IJ%Q%[SFFOWNFUM%SLO%JWW%SQIF%JW%\U]G]RQ̂%_RNG%TFFIG%PLSSFOI
SF̀LNSFTFOIG%IJ%LINUNGF%SFMFaFUJKTFOI%IJ%SFMLPF%WUJJM%SNGH%IJ%IRF%GLSSJLOMNOX%QSFQ̂

bQNOZQIFS%RQSaFGINOX%NG%KSJTNGFM%QPSJGG%IRF%GNIFc%NO%SFGNMFOINQU%QSFQG%QG%ZQIFS%YLIIG%QOM%NO%IRF
TNdFM%LGF%QSFQc%QOM%XSFV%ZQIFS%LGFM%WJS%IJNUFIG%QOM%IRNG%NG%GLKKJSIFM%YV%eNUUNOXMJÔ

eNUUNOXMJO%QUGJ%ZFUPJTFG%IRF%KSJKJGFM%LGFM%JW%KFSTFQYUF%KQaNOX%QG%NI%ZNUU%KSJaNMF%WNUISQINJO%QI
GJLSPF̂%eJZFaFS%QG%SFGNMFOINQU%QOM%JIRFS%TNdFM%LGFG%QSF%PJOGNMFSFM%Q%TFMNLT%RQfQSM%NO%IQYUF%gh
JW%IRF%iQINJOQU%jLMG%jIQOMQSMG%IRFSF%GRJLUM%YF%IZJ%ISFQITFOI%GIQXFG%KSJKJGFM̂%_RF%GLGIQNOQYUF
MSQNOQXF%JKINJOGc%QI%IRF%TJSF%MFIQNUFM%MFGNXO%GIQXF%GRJLUM%YF%FdKUJSFM%WLSIRFS%IJ%KSJaNMF%IRF%TJGI
GLGIQNOQYUF%JKINJOc%KSJaNMNOX%MLQU%KLSKJGFG%JW%SFMLPNOX%IRF%PJOGLTKINJO%JW%ZQIFS%QOM%IRF%OFFM%WJS
L̀QUNIV%PJOISJU%QG%ZFUU%QG%̀LQOINIV%ZNIRNO%IRF%KSJKJGFM%MSQNOQXF%KSJKJGQUG%IJ%TFFI%iQINJOQU
jIQOMQSMĜ

kG%IRF%jLMG%kKKSJaQU%lJMV%NG%OJI%VFI%SF̀LNSFM%YV%XJaFSOTFOI%NI%NG%IRFSFWJSF%OJI%NO%FdNGIFOPF%QI
eNUUNOXMJÔ%mO%QSFQG%IRQI%QSF%OJI%QMJKIFMc%NI%NG%UNHFUV%IRQI%IRFV%ZJLUM%SFTQNO%KSNaQIF%QOM%ZJLUM%OFFM
IJ%YF%TQNOIQNOFM%YV%Q%KSNaQIF%TQOQXFTFOI%PJTKQOV̂%%gUFQS%GIQOMQSMG%JW%NOGKFPINJOc%TQNOIFOQOPFc
SFTFMNQINJO%QOM%SFGKJOGF%INTFG%WJS%SFGJUaNOX%NGGLFG%GRJLUM%YF%KSJaNMFM%QG%KQSI%JW%IRF%PJTTNITFOI
JW%IRQI%nSNaQIF%oQOQXFTFOI%gJTKQOV̂

_RFSFWJSF%NI%NG%QKKSJKSNQIF%Q%GLNIQYUF%PJOMNINJO%SF̀LFGINOX%Q%TJSF%MFIQNUFM%GISQIFXV%NG%KSJaNMFM̂%_RNG
GRJLUM%YF%LOMFSIQHFO%NO%Q%ZQV%ZRNPR%QUUJZG%MFaFUJKTFOI%JW%KRQGFG%QOM%QOV%MSQNOQXF%ZJSH
SF̀LNSFM%IJ%GLKKJSI%IRJGF%KRQGFG%JW%IRF%MFaFUJKTFOI%QG%SF̀LNSFM%NO%IRF%jFPINJO%hpq%QXSFFTFOÎ

bFPJTTFOMQINJO
gJOMNINJOG
ĥ%iJ%MFaFUJKTFOI%QKKSJaFM%YV%IRNG%KFSTNGGNJO%GRQUU%YF%PJTTFOPFM%LOINU%QO%JLIUNOF%GPRFTF%WJS
IRF%KSJaNGNJO%JW%GLGIQNOQYUF%ZQIFS%TQOQXFTFOI%RQG%YFFO%GLYTNIIFM%IJc%QOM%QKKSJaFM%NO%ZSNINOX%YV
IRF%rJPQU%nUQOONOX%kLIRJSNIV̂%jRJLUM%IRF%MFaFUJKTFOI%YF%KRQGFM%IRF%JLIUNOF%GPRFTF%GRJLUM%YF
MFaFUJKFM%IJ%QUUJZ%NTKUFTFOIQINJO%JW%IRF%KRQGFG%NOMFKFOMQOIUV%JS%QUUJZ%QKKSJKSNQIF%FOQYUNOX
ZJSHG%IJ%JPPLŜ%nSNJS%IJ%PJTTFOPFTFOI%JW%FQPR%KRQGF%JW%IRF%JLIUNOF%FUFTFOI%JW%IRF%MFaFUJKTFOIc
JS%QOV%JW%IRF%FUFTFOIG%JW%MFaFUJKTFOI%WJS%ZRNPR%WLUU%KUQOONOX%KFSTNGGNJO%NG%RFSFYV%QKKSJaFMc%Q
GPRFTF%IJ%MNGKJGF%JW%WJLU%QOM%GLSWQPF%ZQIFS%WJS%IRF%SFUFaQOI%KRQGF]SFUFaQOI%PJTKJOFOI%JW%IRF%WLUU
KUQOONOX%FUFTFOIc%GRQUU%YF%GLYTNIIFM%IJ%QOM%QKKSJaFM%YV%IRF%rJPQU%nUQOONOX%kLIRJSNIV̂

ŝ%_RF%GPRFTF%GRQUU%PUFQSUV%MFTJOGISQIF%RJZ%NI%WJUUJZG%IRF%GISQIFXV%GFI%JLI%NO%bFaNGFM
tOaNSJOTFOIQU%jIQIFTFOIc%KSJMLPFM%YV%[r%eFQSO%MQIFM%uFYSLQSV%sphv%QOM%NOPJSKJSQIFG
GLGIQNOQYUF%LSYQO%MSQNOQXF%NO%QPPJSMQOPF%ZNIR%IRF%RNFSQSPRV%GFI%JLI%NO%nJUNPV%\̂h\%JW%IRF%rJOMJO
nUQO%QOM%ZNUUw
N̂%KSJaNMF%KUQOG%JW%IRF%GLSWQPF%ZQIFS%MFGNXO%NOPULMNOX%QUU%GLMG%WFQILSFG%QOM%Q%MFIQNUFM%FdKUQOQINJO
JO%RJZ%IRF%KUQO%MFUNaFSG%IRF%iQINJOQU%jLMG%jIQOMQSMG%WSJT%YJIR%Q%̀LQUNIV%QOM%̀LQOINIV%KFSGKFPINaF̂
Q̂%PQUPLUQINJOG%GRJZNOX%GIJST%KFSNJM%QOM%NOIFOGNIV%QOM%aJULTF%JW%GIJSQXF%SF̀LNSFM%IJ%PJOISJU
GLSWQPF%ZQIFS%QOM%GNfF%JW%WFQILSFG%IJ%PJOISJU%IRQI%aJULTF̂
Ŷ%QOV%JaFSUQOM%WUJJMNOX%GRJLUM%YF%GRJZOc%ZNIR%WUJZ%KQIRG%MFKIRG%QOM%aFUJPNINFG%NMFOINWNFM%QG%ZFUU%QG
QOV%RQfQSMGc%x%GQWF%QPPFGG%QOM%FXSFGG%TLGI%YF%MFTJOGISQIFMŷ
P̂%MFTJOGISQINJO%JW%IRF%QPPFKIQYUF%PJOMNINJO%JS%WLOPINJONOX%JW%QOV%SFPFKIJSG%NOPULMNOX%LINUNINFĜ
M̂%TFQGLSFG%IQHFO%IJ%KSFaFOI%KJUULINJO%JW%IRF%SFPFNaNOX%XSJLOMZQIFS%QOM]JS%GLSWQPF%ZQIFSGz%
F̂%RJZ%IRFV%JS%IFTKJSQSV%TFQGLSFG%ZNUU%YF%NTKUFTFOIFM%IJ%FOGLSF%OJ%NOPSFQGF%NO%WUJJM%SNGH%WSJT
PJTTFOPFTFOI%JW%PJOGISLPINJÔ%
NN̂%KSJaNMF%Q%TQOQXFTFOI%QOM%TQNOIFOQOPF%KUQO%WJS%IRF%UNWFINTF%JW%IRF%MFaFUJKTFOI%JW
QSSQOXFTFOIG%IJ%GFPLSF%IRF%JKFSQINJO%JW%IRF%GPRFTF%IRSJLXRJLI%NIG%UNWFINTF̂%mOPULMNOX%QKKSJKSNQIF
MFIQNUG%JW%mOGKFPINJO%SFXNTFGc%QKKSJKSNQIF%KFSWJSTQOPF%GKFPNWNPQINJOc%SFTFMNQINJO%QOM%INTFGPQUFG

Page 173



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJ%GJKFLMNOP%FE%NKKQJKR
NNNR%SGFMNTJ%TJHUNLK%FE%HIJ%VFTW%LJPULLW%GJKSFOKNVLJ%EFG%HIJ%NXSLJXJOHUHNFO%FE%HIJ%XUOUPJXJOH%UOT
XUNOHJOUOYJ%SLUOR
ZIJ%KYIJXJ%KIULL%ULKF%TJXFOKHGUHJ%HIJ%QKJ%FE%XJHIFTK%HF%XNONXNKJ%HIJ%QKJ%FE%SFHUVLJ%[UHJG\%UOT
[NLL]
NMR%NOYFGSFGUHJ%[UHJG%KUMNOP%XJUKQGJK%UOT%ĴQNSXJOHR
MR%SGFMNTJ%TJHUNLK%FE%[UHJG%YFLLJYHNFO%EUYNLNHNJK%HF%YUSHQGJ%J_YJKK%GUNO[UHJG̀
MNR%SGFMNTJ%TJHUNLK%FE%IF[%GUNO%UOT%PGJW%[UHJG%[NLL%VJ%GJYWYLJT%UOT%GJQKJT%NO%HIJ%TJMJLFSXJOHR
ZIJGJUEHJG%HIJ%TJMJLFSXJOH%KIULL%VJ%NXSLJXJOHJT%UOT%GJHUNOJTaXUNOHUNOJT%NO%UYYFGTUOYJ%[NHI
HIJKJ%TJHUNLK%EFG%UK%LFOP%UK%HIJ%TJMJLFSXJOH%GJXUNOK%NO%J_NKHJOYJR

bcdefg
ZF%JOKQGJ%HIUH%KQGEUYJ%[UHJG%GQO%FEE%NK%YFOHGFLLJT%HF%JOKQGJ%HIJ%TJMJLFSXJOH%TFJK%OFH%NOYGJUKJ%HIJ
GNKh%FE%ELFFTNOP%YFOHGUGW%HF%iFLNYW%cjk%lLFFT%bNKh%jUOUPJXJOH%NO%mNLLNOPTFO%nFYUL%iLUO]%iUGH%op
eHGUHJPNY%iFLNYNJK%qgFM%rsort%iFLNYW%uRor%lLFFT%bNKh%jUOUPJXJOH%FE%HIJ%nFOTFO%iLUO%qvQLW%rsoot
UOT%iLUOONOP%iFLNYW%eHUHJXJOH%ruR%ZF%VJ%IUOTLJT%UK%YLFKJ%HF%NHK%KFQGYJ%UK%SFKKNVLJ%NO%YFXSLNUOYJ
[NHI%iFLNYW%uRow%eQKHUNOUVLJ%xGUNOUPJ%FE%HIJ%nFOTFO%iLUO%qvQLW%rsoot\%UOT%YFOKJGMJ%[UHJG%KQSSLNJK
NO%UYYFGTUOYJ%[NHI%iFLNYW%uRou%yUHJG%QKJ%UOT%KQSSLNJK%FE%HIJ%nFOTFO%iLUO%qvQLW%rsootR

ZIJKJ%YFOTNHNFOK%KIFQLT%VJ%YFOKNTJGJT%ULFOPKNTJ%UOW%LUOTKYUSNOP%YFOTNHNFOK%UOT%HIJ%ENOUL%TJKNPOK
EFG%VFHI%YFFGTNOUHJT%EFG%KQVXNKKNFO%HF%JOKQGJ%HIJ%TJMJLFSXJOH%FE%FOJ%TFJK%OFH%SGJzQTNYJ%HIJ%FHIJGR

d{{cee%fll|{cb

ZIJ%KNHJ%NK%LFYUHJT%FO%HIJ%SGJXNKJK%FE%HIJ%fLT%jUKHJG%}GJ[JG%KNHJ\%UH%HIJ%zQOYHNFO%FE%nFOP%%nUOJ\
lGJJ~JLUOT%yUW\%NK%UTzUYJOH%HF%mNLLNOPTFO%�OTJGPGFQOT%UOT%GUNL[UW%KHUHNFO\%UOT%NK%%gFGHI%FE
mNLLNOPTFO%ZF[O%{JOHGJR%ZIJ%KNHJ%IUK%VJJO%MUYUOH%KNOYJ%rss�R%%|O%UKKJKKNOP%HINK%USSLNYUHNFO\
GJEJGJOYJ%IUK%VJJO%XUTJ%HF%nFOTFO%iLUO%vQLW%rsoo\%iFLNYW%wR�%%qmFQKNOP%{IFNYJt%UOT%HIJ
{FQOYNL�K%eQSSLJXJOHUGW%iLUOONOP%xFYQXJOH%�dYYJKKNVLJ%%mNLLNOPTFO�%UTFSHJT%jUW%rsowR%

ZIJ%GJKNTJOHNUL%YFXSFOJOH%FE%HIJ%KYIJXJ%KJJhK%HF%SGFMNTJ%oru%T[JLLNOPK\%FE%[INYI%os�%[FQLT%VJ
TJKNPOJT%UK%[IJJLYIUNG%UYYJKKNVLJR%fE%HIJ%��%YUG%SUGhNOP%KSUYJK\%NH%NK%QOTJGKHFFT%HIUH%HIGJJ%[FQLT
VJ%ULLFYUHJT%EFG%QKJ%VW%TNKUVLJT%SJFSLJR%ZIJ%LNEHK%UGJ%HF%IUMJ%NOHJGOUL%TNXJOKNFOK%FE%o�ss%_
o�ssXX%UOT%LUOTNOPK%FE%ouss%_%oussXXR%|H%NK%EQGHIJG%KHUHJT%HIUH%HIJ%UYYJKKNVLJ%VUHIGFFXK%UGJ%HF
VJ%SGFMNTJT%NO%UYYFGTUOYJ%[NHI%nNEJHNXJ%mFXJ%eHUOTUGTK%NO%ULL%HIJ%T[JLLNOPKR%ZIJ%[IJJLYIUNG
UYYJKKNVLJ%T[JLLNOPK%[FQLT%VJ%LFYUHJT%FO%HIJ%PGFQOT%ELFFGR%os�%FE%[IJJLYIUNG%UYYJKKNVLJ%T[JLLNOPK
UGJ%HF%VJ%LFYUHJT%FO%HIJ%PGFQOT%ELFFGR%

{FOYJGO%NK%IF[JMJG%GUNKJT%FO%HIJ%LNXNHJT%SUGhNOP%UOT%HIJ%NXSUYH%HIUH%HINK%NK%LNhJLW%HF%IUMJ%FO
GJKNTJOHK%[IF%QKJ%[IJJLYIUNGKR%ZIJ%�GJUHJG%nFOTFO%dQHIFGNHW�K%SQVLNKIJT%�yIJJLYIUNG%mFQKNOP�
VJKH%SGUYHNYJ%PQNTUOYJ%KHUHJK%HIUH%��JOJGULLW%FOJ%VLQJ%VUTPJ%SUGhNOP%KSUYJ%[NLL%VJ%GĴQNGJT%EFG
JUYI%[IJJLYIUNG%UYYJKKNVLJ%QONH\%NOYLQTNOP%NOH%IFKJ%TJMJLFSXJOHK%HIUH%[FQLT%FHIJG[NKJ%VJ%YUGpEGJJR
yIJGJ%HIJ%SGFSFKUL%NK%EFG%VLQJ%VUTPJ%SUGhNOP%HF%VJ%FO%HIJ%SQVLNY%INPI[UW\%JOKQGJ%HIUH%LFYUL%SUGhNOP
GQLJK%ULLF[%EFG%HIJKJ%HF%VJ%GJKHGNYHJT%EFG%QKJ%FE%TNKUVLJT%GJKNTJOHK%FOLWR%ZIJ%SUGhNOP%KHGUHJPW%KIFQLT
NOYLQTJ%U%XUOUPJXJOH%SLUO%EFG%HIJ%JOEFGYJXJOH%FE%TJKNPOUHJT%VUWK%UOT%IF[%ELQYHQUHNOP%TJXUOT
UOT%KQSSLW%EFG%VLQJ%VUTPJ%VUWK%[NLL%VJ%TJULH%[NHI%NO%HIJ%EQHQGJR�
ZIJ%EFLLF[NOP%UYYJKK%FVKJGMUHNFOK%UGJ%SGFMNTJT]
oR%%|H%NK%QOYLJUG%IF[%U%SUGhNOP%KSUYJ%[FQLT%VJ%UYINJMJT%EFG%JUYI%FE%HIJ%GĴQNGJT%or%
[IJJLYIUNG%UYYJKKNVLJ%T[JLLNOPKR
rR%%xJHUNLK%FE%LJMJL%UYYJKK%HF%UOT%NOHF%HIJ%SGFSFKJT%T[JLLNOP%KIFQLT%VJ%KQVXNHHJTR%d%EULL%FE%o]ks%NO
HIJ%UGJUK%LFYUL%HF%HIJ%SGNOYNSUL%JOHGUOYJ%UOT%GJUG%JOHGUOYJ%KIFQLT%VJ%NOYFGSFGUHJT%HF%SGJMJOH%GUNO
UOT%KQGEUYJ%[UHJG%NOPGJKKR%|O%UTTNHNFO%HF%U%LJMJLK%SLUO%KIF[NOP%NOHJGOUL%UOT%J_HJGOUL%LJMJLK\%U
KJYHNFO%TGU[NOP%FE%HIJ%LJMJL%UYYJKK%HIGJKIFLT%KQVKHGQYHQGJ\%UOT%[UHJG%VUG%HF%VJ%NOKHULLJT\%NOYLQTNOP
UOW%OJYJKKUGW%TGUNOUPJ\%KIFQLT%VJ%KQVXNHHJTR%

Page 174



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

C,+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-%E&FF)+)#,!(G

HI%%J%KLMLKNK%OP%OMQ%RSTUVOOK%WLTULM%QXQVY%ZLPQTLKQ%[OKQ%\TSM]SV]̂%]WQ__LM̀%̂UON_]%RQ%]Q̂L̀MQ]
LM%SaaOV]SMaQ%WLTU%TUQ%̂bQaLPLaSTLOM̂%]QTSL_Q]%OM%bS̀Q%cd%OP%TUQ%\ef%VQPQVVQ]%TO%SROXQI%gO%TUL̂
QM]h%S%KLMLKNK%OP%dii%KK%TO%OMQ%̂L]Q%OP%TUQ%TOL_QT%bSMh%WLTU%jjii%KK%bVOXL]Q]%RQTWQQM%TUQ%PVOMT
Q]̀Q%OP%TUQ%TOL_QT%bSM%SM]%SMY%OR̂TVNaTLOM%ObbÔLTQI
kI%%J__%RSTUVOOK̂ %̂UON_]%RQ%aSbSR_Q%OP%̂TVSL̀UTPOVWSV]%aOMXQV̂LOM%LMTO%S%WQT%VOOKh%SM]%TUQ%b_SM
ÛON_]%̂UOW%TUQ%_OaSTLOM%SM]%̂bQaLPLaSTLOM%OP%P_OOV%̀N__Y%TO%RQ%LM̂TS__Q]I%
lOMa_N̂LOMm%VQXL̂Q]%b_SM̂%̂UON_]%RQ%VQnNQ̂TQ]%Ŝ%S%bVQVQnNL̂LTQ%TO%SMY%b_SMMLM̀%SbbVOXS_I%

oM%SMY%aŜQh%SM%S]]LTLOMS_%lOM]LTLOMh%Ŝ%̂QT%ONT%RQ_OWh%̂UON_]%RQ%STTSaUQ]%TO%SMY%b_SMMLM̀%
bQVKL̂̂LOMm

ZQXQ_%SaaQ̂ %̂̂US__%RQ%bVOXL]Q]%TO%SM]%LMTO%S__%R_Oap̂h%]Q̂L̀MQ]%LM%SaaOV]SMaQ%WLTU%TQaUMLaS_%
KQŜNVQKQMT̂%SM]%TO_QVSMaQ̂%̂bQaLPLQ]%RY%eSVT%q%TO%TUQ%rNL_]LM̀%sQ̀N_STLOM̂%ciji%tciik%Q]LTLOMh
LMaOVbOVSTLM̀%cijiujH%SKQM]KQMT̂vh%SM]%̂US__%RQ%VQTSLMQ]%LM%bQVbQTNLTYI

swJ\xym%TO%QM̂NVQ%S]QnNSTQ%SaaQ̂ %̂POV%S__h%LM%SaaOV]SMaQ%WLTU%ZOM]OM%e_SM%bO_LaY%HIzh%L̂%
SaULQXQ]%SM]%KSLMTSLMQ]h%SM]%TO%QM̂NVQ%SM%SbbVObVLSTQ%̂TSM]SV]%OP%SaaQ̂ L̂RL_LTY%LM%
SaaOV]SMaQ%WLTU%TUQ%rNL_]LM̀%sQ̀N_STLOM̂I

gsww%Jyf%ZJyf\lJew%x{{olws

ZJyf\lJew%l[JsJlgws%u%lxygw|gm%gUL̂%XSaSMT%̂LTQ%WŜ%POVKQV_Y%OaaNbLQ]%RY%TUQ%O_]%qŜTQV
rVQWQV%UOTQ_I%gUQ%RNL_]LM̀%UŜ%̂LMaQ%RQQM%]QKO_L̂UQ]%SM]%TUQ%_SM]%a_QSVQ]I%\LTNSTQ]%TO%TUQ%MOVTU}
QŜT%OP%TUQ%~NMaTLOM%RQTWQQM%ZOM̀%ZSMQ%SM]%{VQQ�Q_SM]%�SYh%TUQ%̂LTQ%L̂%RONM]Q]%TO%TUQ%MOVTU%RY
Jkitqvh%WLTU%�VQQMRQ_T%ObQM%̂bSaQ%SM]%{VQQ�Q_SM]%lOXQVT%TO%TUQ%QŜTI%yOVTU%[L__LM̀]OM%gOWM
lQMTVQ%L̂%SaVÔ %̂TUQ%VOS]h%LKKQ]LSTQ_Y%TO%TUQ%̂ONTU%OP%{VQQ�Q_SM]%�SYI%

gUQ%̂LTQ%L̂%̀QMQVS__Y%P_ST%WLTU%MOTSR_Q%aUSM̀Q̂%OP%_QXQ_%LKKQ]LSTQ_Y%RQYOM]%TUQ%WQ̂T%RONM]SVYh
WUQVQ%TUQ%_SM]%VL̂Q̂%Ŝ%S%WOO]Q]%QKRSMpKQMT%̂NbbOVTLM̀%TUQ%SbbVOSaU%TO%TUQ%ZOM̀%ZSMQ%RVL]̀QI
gO%TUQ%MOVTU%OP%TUQ%̂LTQh%TUQ%Jki%_LQ̂%LM%S%aNTTLM̀%RQMQSTU%TUQ%ZOM̀%ZSMQ%VOS]%RVL]̀Q%SM]%TUQ
qQTVObO_LTSM%ZLMQ%TO%TUQ%WQ̂TI%%J_TUOǸU%TUQ%LKKQ]LSTQ%̂LTQ%RONM]SVLQ̂%SVQ%]OKLMSTQ]%%RY%VOS]̂
SM]%VSL_WSŶh%TUQ%_SM]%LKKQ]LSTQ_Y%TO%TUQ%QŜTh%PNVTUQV%WQ̂T%SM]%TO%TUQ%MOVTU%OP%TUQ%Jki%L̂%̂QKL}VNVS_
LM%aUSVSaTQVI%%

gUQVQ%SVQ%S%MNKRQV%OP%TVQQ̂%OM%TUQ%̂LTQ%LMa_N]LM̀%TUQ%XQ̂TL̀LS_%_SM]̂aSbQ%Ŝ ÔaLSTQ]%WLTU%TUQ%POVKQV
qŜTQV%rVQWQVh%TUQ%ZOM̀%ZSMQ%VOS]%QKRSMpKQMTh%̀VONb̂%OP%TVQQ̂%S_OM̀%TUQ%MOVTUQVM%RONM]SVY%SM]
Q̂_P}̂QT%̂aVNR%WULaU%UŜ%aO_OML̂Q]%TUQ%̂LTQ%PO__OWLM̀%TUQ%̂LTQ%a_QSVSMaQI
gUQ%̂LTQ%L̂%aOXQVQ]%RY%gVQQ%eVQ̂QVXSTLOM%xV]QV%yOI�I%%[OWQXQVh%TUL̂%L̂%SM%O_]%gex%SM]%KSMY%OP%TUQ
âUQ]N_Q]%TVQQ̂%MO%_OM̀QV%Q�L̂TI%gUQ%_SM]%TO%TUQ%QŜT%OP%TUQ%̂LTQ%L̂%]Q̂L̀MSTQ]%�VQQM%rQ_Th%Ŝ%L̂%TUQ
T̂VLb%OP%_SM]%S_OM̀%TUQ%MOVTUQVM%RONM]SVY%SM]%TO%TUQ%MOVTU%OP%TUQ%JkiI

esxex\JZm%%gUQ%cijku�jz%bVObÔS_%L̂%TO%aVQSTQ%S%KL�Q]%N̂Q%VQ]QXQ_ObKQMT%aOKbVL̂LM̀%TUQ
QVQaTLOM%OP%S%Hh�kH%̂nIK%POO]̂TOVQ%t�oJv%t�̂Q%l_Ŝ %̂Jjvh%tLMa_N̂LXQ%OP%]Q_LXQVY%%SM]%RSap%OP%UON̂Q
SVQŜv%WLTU%jd�%aSV%bSVpLM̀%̂bSaQ̂%SM]%Hc%aYa_Q%̂bSaQ̂�%H%S]]LTLOMS_%VQTSL_%NMLT̂h%TOTS__LM̀%jhiHd
n̂IK%t�oJv%t�̂Q%l_Ŝ %̂Jj%TO%J�v�%S%�%̂TOVQY%tb_N̂%b_SMT%_QXQ_v%di%RQ]VOOK%UOTQ_%t�̂Q%l_Ŝ %̂ljvh
WLTU%Ŝ ÔaLSTQ]%aSV%bSVpLM̀%SM]%aYa_Q%̂bSaQ̂�%%TÒQTUQV%WLTU%Ŝ ÔaLSTQ]%UL̀UWSŶ%S_TQVSTLOM̂%SM]
_SM]̂aSbQ%LKbVOXQKQMT̂I

gUQ%cijku�j�%bVObÔS_%L̂%SM%xNT_LMQ%Jbb_LaSTLOM%tWLTU%]QTSL_̂%OP%SbbQSVSMaQ%VQ̂QVXQ]v%POV%TUQ
QVQaTLOM%OP%jc�%VQ̂L]QMTLS_%NMLT̂%t�̂Q%l_Ŝ %̂lHv%WLTU%jii%aSV%bSVpLM̀%̂bSaQ̂%SM]%jHz%aYa_Q%bSVpLM̀
b̂SaQ̂%SM]%Ŝ ÔaLSTQ]%UL̀UWSY%S_TQVSTLOM̂h%TÒQTUQV%WLTU%_SM]̂aSbQ%LKbVOXQKQMT̂I%

tgUQ%SROXQ%]Q̂aVLbTLOM̂%USXQ%RQQM%SKQM]Q]%PO__OWLM̀%TUQ%cijcuj�kk%SM]%cijcuj�k�%Sbb_LaSTLOM̂Iv

Page 175



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

%
EFGHIJFKL%JMGINHLOFPNMGIQ%IRSTU%VWXYZ[%\L]̂%_TT̀_%abT%cTaTdaYWd%RdU%eaYXY_RaYWd%Wf
aWVWgcRVbYZRX%RdU%XRdU_ZRVT%fTRaecT_%Wf%hTcYa%RdU%abT%VcWSY_YWd%Wf%dTi%VXRdaYdg%RdU%XRdU_ZRVYdg
ibTcTSTc%Ya%Y_%RVVcWVcYRaTj%%IRSTU%VWXYZYT_%MEklMEm%_TT̀%aW%VcWaTZa%abT%SY_eRX%RhTdYa[%Wf%abT%ncTTd
\TXao%TpVTZa%ZWhVcTbTd_YST%XRdU_ZRVT%YhVcWSThTda_%RdU%VcTSTda%ZWd_VYZeWe_%UTSTXWVhTda%ibYZb
hYgba%bRch%abT%SY_eRX%RhTdYa[%Wf%abT%ncTTd%\TXa%q[%cTR_Wd%Wf%_YaYdgo%hRaTcYRX_%Wc%UT_Ygdj

LdSYcWdhTdaRX%IaRaThTda%
r%F%OTSY_TU%LdSYcWdhTdaRX%IaRaThTdao%URaTU%sTqceRc[%tukv%bR_%qTTd%_eqhYaaTUj
r%wT[%XRdU_ZRVT%_TZaYWd_%YdZXeUT%tju%HT_ZcYVaYWd%Wf%abT%KcWVW_TU%HTSTXWVhTda%ibYZb%YdZXeUT_%R
_YaT%iYUT%XRdU_ZRVT%_acRaTg[o%xjk%%PWid_ZRVT%RdU%yY_eRX%JbRdgTo%RdU%xjz%LZWXWg[%RdU%GRaecT
JWd_TcSRaYWdj
r%PbT%R__T__hTda%hTabWUWXWg[%Y_%UT_ZcYqTU%Yd%xjkj]%RdU%xjkjvj%MdT%Wf%abT%UWZehTda_%cTfTccTU%aW%Y_
abT%{neYUTXYdT_%fWc%ERdU_ZRVT%RdU%yY_eRX%F__T__hTda{%ITZWdU%TUYaYWdo%tuutj%PbY_%geYURdZT%bR_
cTZTdaX[%qTTd%_eVTc_TUTU%q[%R%abYcU%TUYaYWdo%Yd%tuk]j%%|WiTSTco%abT%cTVWca%iYXX%bRST%qTTd%VcTVRcTU
VcYWc%aW%abT%VeqXYZRaYWd%Wf%abT%XRaT_a%geYURdZT%RdU%Y_%ZWd_YUTcTU%aW%qT%SRXYUj
r%PbT%LdSYcWdhTdaRX%IaRaThTda%_Ta_%}tjk]~%Wea%R%_YaT%iYUT%XRdU_ZRVT%_acRaTg[%fWc%abT
ZWhVcTbTd_YST%cTUTSTXWVhTda%Wf%abT%_YaT%ibYZb%Y_%edUTcVYddTU%q[%fWec%̀T[%VcYdZYVXT_Q%abT%ZcTRaYWd
Wf%R%{gRaTiR[{%TdacRdZT%aW%abT%_YaT%RU�RZTda%aW%|YXXYdgUWd%JYcZe_o%abT%T_aRqXY_bhTda%Wf%Rd%ecqRd
TUgT%RXWdg%scTT�TXRdU%�R[%RdU%EWdg%ERdTo%abT%ZcTRaYWd%Wf%Rd%RVVcWVcYRaT%XRdU_ZRVT%_TaaYdg
RU�RZTda%aW%abT%ncTTd%\TXa%RdU%abT%VcWSY_YWd%Wf%_RfTo%RaacRZaYST%RdU%TffTZaYST%RhTdYa[%_VRZT%fWc
cT_YUTda_j%%
r%Fa%xjkjzu%cTfTcTdZT%Y_%hRUT%aW%abT%EWdUWdl�YUT%ERdU_ZRVT%JbRcRZaTc%P[VT_o%abT%GRaecRX
ERdU_ZRVT%FcTR_%RdU%abTYc%{GRaecRX%IYgdRaecT_{o%|YXXYdgUYWd{_%ERdU_ZRVT%JbRcRZaTc%F__T__hTda
RdU%PWid_ZRVT%JbRcRZaTc%FcTR_j
r%PbT%VcWVW_TU%TdbRdZThTdao%hYaYgRaYWd%RdU%cT_YUeRX%TffTZa_%Yd%abT%XYgba%Wf%abT%SYTiVWYda
R__T__hTda_%RcT%UT_ZcYqTU%fcWh%xjkjt�k%RdU%YdZXeUT%cWWfaWV%acTT%VXRdaYdg%%}xjkjt�m~j
r%OT_YUeRX%NhVRZa_%RcT%aRqeXRaTU%Yd%PRqXT%PyJz%RdU%x%}VVjxxl�k%Wf%tx̂~j%%
r%ITZaYWd%xjz%Wf%abT%LI%cTfTc_%aW%LZWXWg[%RdU%GRaecT%JWd_TcSRaYWd%qR_TU%Wd%abT%LpaTdUTU%KbR_T%k
|RqYaRa%IecST[o%VcTVRcTU%Yd%FVcYX%tukkj%PbT%cT_YUeRX%YhVRZa_%}cRdgYdg%fcWh%{dTgXYgYqXT{%aW%{hWUTcRaT
qTdTfYZYRX{~%RdU%VcWVW_TU%hYaYgRaYWd%hTR_ecT_%RcT%_ehhRcY_TU%Yd%aRqXT%GJI�o%Vj%tkm%Wf%tx̂j%
%%%
KXRddYdg%IaRaThTda
r%PbT%KXRddYdg%IaRaThTda%UT_ZcYqT_%abT%XRdU_ZRVT%VXRddYdg%_acRaTg[%Yd%_TZaYWd_%tjtul%tjtxj%PbY_
YdZXeUT_%R%cTUeZTU%}YXXTgYqXT~%ZWV[%Wf%R%UcRiYdg%GWj%�kum̂zuEut%}fYgj%x~%ERdU_ZRVT%IacRaTg[
nTdTcRX%FccRdgThTdaj%
r%PbT%_aRaThTda%UT_ZcYqT_%fWec%̀T[%TXThTda_%Wf%abT%XRdU_ZRVT%hR_aTcVXRd%YdZXeUYdg�%qWedURc[
VXRdaYdgo%Wffl_YaT%VXRdaYdgo%gRaTiR[%TdacRdZT%�%VYR��R%RdU%YdaTcdRX%VXRdaYdgj

HT_Ygd%�%FZZT__%IaRaThTda%
r%PbT%HT_Ygd%�%FZZT__%IaRaThTda%VcWSYUT_%R%_ZbThT%WSTcSYTio%R__T__T_%abT%TpY_aYdg%_YaT%RdU
ZWdaTpa%RdU%ZWd_YUTc_%abT%VWXYZ[%ZWdaTpa%qTfWcT%UT_ZcYqYdg%abT%UT_Ygd%TSWXeaYWdj%PbT%VcWVW_RX%Y_
abTd%UT_ZcYqTU%Yd%UTaRYXj
r%Nd%_TZaYWd%xjt%abT%b[qcYU%RVVXYZRaYWd%Y_%UT_ZcYqTUj%PbT%ZWhhTcZYRX%RdU%bWaTX%VcWVW_RX_%RcT
UTaRYXTU%KbR_T%k%VcWVW_RX_%RdU%abT%cT_YUTdaYRX%TXThTdao%ibYZb%icRV_%RcWedU%abT%_Weab%RdU%TR_a%Wf
abT%_YaT%Y_%VRca%Wf%Rd%MeaXYdT%KXRddYdg%RVVXYZRaYWd%aW%qT%YhVXThTdaTU%R_%R%_TZWdU%VbR_Tj
r%ITZaYWd%xj]%UT_ZcYqT_%abT%KbR_T%k%}PT_ZW%RdU%bWaTX~%UTaRYXTU%VcWVW_RX
r%PbT%MeaXYdT%KcWVW_RX%}KbR_T%to%bWe_Ydg~%Y_%UT_ZcYqTU%Yd%_TZaYWd%xjvj
r%PbY_%{E{l_bRVTU%cT_YUTdaYRX%_ZbThT%icRV_%RcWedU%abT%TR_a%RdU%_WeablTR_a%qWedURcYT_%Yd%fYST
_TVRcRaT%qXWZ̀_j%%sWchYdg%abT%YdaTcfRZT%iYab%abT%ncTTd%\TXa%XRdU%aW%abT%TR_ao%abTcT%RcT%gTdTcWe_
_VRZT_%qTaiTTd%abT%qXWZ̀_%ibYZb%iYXX%VTchYa%SY_eRX%VTchTRqYXYa[%abcWegb%aW%abT%ncTTd%\TXaj%
r%ITZaYWd%̂%UT_ZcYqT_%abT%XRdU_ZRVT%ZWdZTVa%RdU%Wq�TZaYST_%fWc%abT%b[qcYU%_ZbThTj%%PbT%XRdU_ZRVT
ZWdZTVa%bR_%qTTd%UTSTXWVTU%iYab%abT%qTdTfYa%Wf%VcTlRVVXYZRaYWd%UY_Ze__YWd_%iYab%abT%VXRddYdg
ReabWcYa[%RdU%R_%VRca%Wf%abT%hR_aTcVXRddYdg%Wf%abT%_YaT%YdZXeUYdg%cWRU_%RdU%qeYXUYdg_j

Page 176



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

E%F%GHIJKLMNHOP%JQJNKR%SHORITHMK%ULVMVIHN%W%XKOKLHN%FLLHOYKGKOJ%QNNZIJLHJKI%HOR%HOOVJHJKI%J[K%\K]
NHORITHMK%̂KHJZLKIP%QOTNZRQOY_%[KRYK%MNHOJQOY%̀OHJQaKP%LKJHQOKR%HOR%MLVMVIKRbP%JLKK%MNHOJQOY
Q̀OTNZRQOY%NHLYK%IMKTQGKOIP%HaKOZKIP%cVVRNHORb%LKJHQOKR%JLKKI%̀MLVJKTJKR%RZLQOY%TVOIJLZTJQVObP%MNH]
HLKH%MLVaQIQVO%̀LKIQRKOJQHN%HLKHbP%̂VVJMHJ[%MLVaQIQVO%HOR%MVOR%KO[HOTKGKOJ%̀QO%MZdNQT%VMKO%IMHTKbe%
E%f[KLK%QI%HNIV%H%TVM]%V̂%XLVOJGQghI%%iKJHQNKR%ULVMVIHN_%jKJHQOKR%HOR%jKGVaKR%fLKKIe
E%kQOHNN]P%J[K%NHORITHMK%VdgKTJQaKI%̂VL%J[K%LKIQRKOJQHN%lVOK%HLK%IKJ%VZJe%%f[QI%QOTNZRKI%J[K%MLVaQIQVO
V̂%V̂ŴIQJK%MNHOJQOY%QO%J[K%̂VLG%V̂%H%%mn%GKJLK%cQRK%JLKK%dKNJ%VO%J[K%XLKKO%oKNJ%NHOR%JV%J[K%KHIJ%V̂%J[K
IQJKe

pqQIJQOY%fLKKI%
E%F%fLKK%jKMVLJ%RHJKR%rHLT[%stmmP%d]%oLVHR%uH\%fLKK%vVOIZNJHOJI%[HI%dKKO%LKWLKTKQaKRe%%f[K
I[KN̂WNQ̂K%V̂%J[QI%LKMVLJ%[HI%KqMQLKR%HI%JLKKI%HLK%NQaQOY%VLYHOQIGI%c[VIK%M[]IQTHN%TVORQJQVO%HOR
HGKOQJ]%TVZNR%cKNN%[HaK%T[HOYKR%IQOTK%stmme%%kVL%LKHIVOI%V̂%dVJ[%J[KQL%HGKOQJ]%aHNZK%HOR%LQI\
GHOHYKGKOJP%J[K%JLKKI%VO%IQJK%I[VZNR%dK%LKWQOIMKTJKR%HOR%J[K%IZLaK]%̂QORQOYI%LKaQKcKRe
E%f[K%IQJK%QI%TVaKLKR%d]%JLKK%ULKIKLaHJQVO%uLRKL%wVe%x%c[QT[%̂KHJZLKI%mtwVe%QORQaQRZHN%JLKK
IMKTQGKOI%HOR%ywVe%YLVZMIe%%FTTVLRQOY%JV%J[K%fUu%LKTVLRI%IKaKLHN%V̂%J[K%JLKKI%HLK%RKHR%VL%[HaK
dKKO%RKNKJKR%z%LKGVaKRe%%f[K%fLKK%{ZLaK]%TVÔQLGI%J[HJ%VON]%JcV%V̂%J[K%JLKKI%MLVJKTJKR%d]%J[K
VLQYQOHN%fLKK%ULKIKLaHJQVO%uLRKL%LKGHQO%HOR%J[KIK%HLK%MVVL%̀hvhb%HOR%gZIJQ̂]%LKGVaHN%̀hjh%YLHRKbe%
E%f[K%JLKK%LKJKOJQVO%HOR%LKGVaHN%IJLHJKY]%̂VL%J[K%IQJK%[HI%dKKO%J[K%IZdgKTJ%V̂%RKJHQNKR%RQITZIIQVO
cQJ[%J[K%NVTHN%MNHOOQOY%HZJ[VLQJ]e%XLVOJGQghI%RLHcQOY%wVe%|mtn}xt%SmtP%fLKKI%JV%dK%LKGVaKR%HOR
LKJHQOKR_%FNN%|VL\IP%MLKaQVZIN]%IZdGQJJKRP%[HI%OVJ%dKKO%LKWIZdGQJJKR%HI%MHLJ%V̂%J[K%TZLLKOJ
MLVMVIHN~
E%�VcKaKLP%J[K%RLHcQOY%QORQTHJKI%J[HJ%GVIJ%V̂%J[K%JLKKI%QO%J[K%TKOJLK%V̂%J[K%IQJK%cQNN%dK%LKGVaKR%QO
VLRKL%JV%HTTVGGVRHJK%J[K%RKaKNVMGKOJe%�VcKaKLP%J[K%V̂ŴIQJK%cVVRNHOR%MNHOJQOY%HNVOY%J[K%SVOY
SHOK%LVHR%KGdHO\GKOJ%cQNN%dK%LKJHQOKRP%HI%cQNN%VOWIQJK%JLKKI%HOR%[KRYKLVcI%HNVOY%J[K%OVLJ[P%IVZJ[
HOR%KHIJ%dVZORHLQKIe%FRRQJQVOHNN]P%J[K%JLKKI%HOR%[KRYKLVcI%HNVOY%J[K%OVLJ[KLO%dVZORHL]%cQNN%dK
GHOHYKR%z%LKgZaKOHJKRe
E%f[K%RLHcQOY%TVÔQLGI%J[HJ%s�wVe%hoh%THJKYVL]%JLKKI%cQNN%dK%LKGVaKRP%JVYKJ[KL%cQJ[%�nwVe%hvh
THJKYVL]%JLKKIP%ms%hvh%THJKYVL]%YLVZMI%HOR%sywVe%hjh%THJKYVL]%JLKKI%̀c[QT[%I[VZNR%dK%LKGVaKR%QO
J[K%QOJKLKIJ%V̂%IVZOR%HLdVLQTZNJZLHN%GHOHYKGKOJbe%%f[QI%RLHcQOY%HNIV%IMKTQ̂QKI%JLKK%MLVJKTJQVO
GKHIZLKI%̂VL%J[K%LKJHQOKR%JLKKIe%
E%F%GVLK%RKJHQNKR%̀M[HIKRb%JLKK%IJLHJKY]%cHI%MLKaQVZIN]%I[VcO%VO%XLVOJGQg%RLHcQOY%wVIe%|mtn}xt
Sty%jKa%p%fLKKI%JV%dK%jKGVaKR%HOR%jKJHQOKR_%uZJNQOK%FMMNQTHJQVO%HOR%wVe%|mtn}xt%St�%jKa%p
fLKKI%JV%dK%jKGVaKR%HOR%jKJHQOKR_%iKJHQNKR%FMMNQTHJQVOe%f[QI%RLHcQOY%[HI%OVJ%dKKO%LKWIZdGQJJKR
HI%MHLJ%V̂%J[K%TZLLKOJ%HMMNQTHJQVOe

SHORITHMK%ULVMVIHNI
E%f[K%VON]%NHORITHMK%MNHO%IZdGQJJKR%HJ%J[QI%JQGK%QI%XLVOJGQghI%RLHcQOY%wVe%|mtn}xtStm%jKa%F
E%�J%QI%OVJKR%J[HJ%FI[%kLHqQOZI%KqTKNIQVL%LKGHQOI%̀IKK%MLKaQVZI%TVGGKOJIb%HGVOYIJ%J[K%IMKTQKI%VO
J[K%|VVRNHOR%UNHOJQOY%{T[KRZNKe%%iZK%JV%J[K%dQVWIKTZLQJ]%LQI\I%HIIVTQHJKR%cQJ[%J[K%VZJdLKH\%V̂
FI[%iQKdHT\%%̀v[HNHLH%̂LHqQOKHb%FI[%I[VZNR%OVJ%dK%QOTNZRKR%QO%J[K%MNHOJQOY%GQqKIe%%
E%f[K%MLKaQVZI%HMMNQTHJQVO%QOTNZRKR%H%IZQJK%V̂%NHORITHMK%RLHcQOYI%QOTNZRQOY�
%XLVOJGQghI%RLHcQOY%wVe%|mtn}xt%St�%uO%HOR%V̂%̂{QJK%SHORITHMK%ULVMVIHNI_%FNN%|VL\I%c[QT[
MLKaQVZIN]%QORQTHJKR%H%TVGMLK[KOIQaK%IV̂J%NHORITHMK%MLVMVIHN%JV%MNHOJ%VaKL%m�twVe%IMKTQGKO%JLKKI
HI%IMKTQ̂QKR%cQJ[QO%J[K%MLKaQVZI%%pOaQLVOGKOJHN%{JHJKGKOJ%%̀HJ%�emeyttbe%f[KIK%RKJHQNI%[HaK%OVJ
dKKO%LKWIZdGQJJKRe%
E%XLVOJGQg%RLHcQOY%wVIe%|mtn}xt%St�%jKa%F%HOR%St}%jKa%F%MLKaQVZIN]%QNNZIJLHJKR%uO%HOR%û %̂{QJK
SHORITHMK%ULVMVIHNI_%U[HIK%m%HOR%U[HIK%s%LKIMKTJQaKN]e%%f[QI%RLHcQOY%[HI%OVJ%dKKO%LKWIZdGQJJKRe
E%SHORITHMK%TVORQJQVOI%I[VZNR%dK%QGMVIKR%JV%KOIZLK%J[HJ%J[K%RKJHQNKR%MLVMVIHNI%MLKIKLaK%HOR
KO[HOTK%J[K%T[HLHTJKL%HOR%HMMKHLHOTK%V̂%J[K%HLKHe%%

jpvurrpwiFf�uw{_
E%%f[K%MLVMVIKR%NHORITHMK%KO[HOTKGKOJI%[HaK%dKKO%RKaKNVMKR%HOR%HGKORKR%QO%HTTVLRHOTK%cQJ[
HRaQTK%̂LVG%�QNNQOYRVOhI%̂VLGKL%ULQOTQMHN%SHORITHMK%vVOIKLaHJQVO%û Q̂TKL%HOR%QOTVLMVLHJKI

Page 177



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJFH%KL%EMKMNGKF%JFHMOIGP%FQQFRKH%LQ%KSF%OFTFPLUEFVK%LV%KSF%PLRGP%KLWVHRGUF%RSGJGRKFJ%GVO
TMFWULMVKHX%YLWFTFJZ%EIRS%LQ%KSF%OFKGMP%UJFTMLIHP[%HI\EMKKFO%SGH%VLK%\FFV%JF]HI\EMKKFO%WMKS%KSF
RIJJFVK%GUUPMRGKMLVX%%
%̂_Q%KSF%GUUPMRGKMLV%MH%JFRLEEFVOFO%QLJ%GUUJLTGPZ%HIUULJKMVN%PGVOHRGUF%OJGWMVNH%̀JFQFJJFO%KL
G\LTFa%HSLIPO%\F%UJLTMOFO%UJMLJ%KL%GUUJLTGPX
%̂bSF%KJFFH%LV%KSMH%HMKF%GJF%LTFJOIF%QLJ%G%JFTMFW%GVO%KSF%bJFF%cFULJK%GVO%dGVOHRGUF%ePGVH%JFfIMJFH
GEFVOEFVKZ%GH%VFRFHHGJ[X
%̂gK%KSF%KMEF%LQ%WJMKMVNZ%hLJFHKJ[%iLEEMHHMLV%NIMOGVRF%MVOMRGKFH%KSGK%gHS%HSLIPO%VLK%\F%MVRPIOFO
WMKSMV%GV[%VFW%UPGVKMVN%HRSFEFH%IVKMP%QIJKSFJ%VLKMRFX
%̂bSF%UJLTMHMLV%LQ%LQQ]HMKF%UPGVKMVN%GVO%LKSFJ%PGVOHRGUF%MEUJLTFEFVKH%KL%KSF%GOjGRFVK%kJFFV%lFPK
PGVO%KL%KSF%FGHK%GJF%KL%\F%HFRIJFO%KSJLINS%G%mXnop%GNJFFEFVKX%
%̂qIF%KL%KSF%VGKIJF%LQ%KSF%S[\JMO%GUUPMRGKMLVZ%USGHMVN%UPGVH%HSLIPO%RPGJMQ[%WSFV%KSF%TGJMLIH%MKFEH%LQ
KSF%PGVOHRGUF%EGHKFJUPGV%WMPP%MEUPFEFVKFOX%%rSFJF%QFGHM\PFZ%GOTGVRF%UPGVKMVN%HSLIPO%\F%HFRIJFOX%
%
sL%L\jFRKMLV%HI\jFRK%KL%KSF%G\LTF%L\HFJTGKMLVH%GVO%RLVOMKMLVH%itupZ%ituvZ%ituw%̀UGJKH
nZxZyZzZ{%GVO%paZ%GVO%itunoX

rgmb|%ugsgk|c

_%WLIPO%EG}F%KSF%QLPPLWMVN%RLEEFVKH%LV%KSF%G\LTF%GUUPMRGKMLV%JFNGJOMVN%WGHKF%%EGVGNFEFVKX
na%hPGKH

Ga_VMKMGPP[%GPP%\IP}%\MVH%LV%HMKF%WLIPO%\F%QLJ%JFHMOIGP%WGHKF~%KSFV%HLEF%LQ%KSFHF%RLIPO%\F%F�RSGVNFO
QLJ%JFR[RPMVN%GK%G%PGKKFJ%OGKFZ%LJ%GV%GOOMKMLVGP%JFR[RPMVN%\MVH%GOOFOX
\a%bSF%\MV%FVRPLHIJFH%EIHK%\F%\IMPK%KL%FVHIJF%KSFJF%MH%GK%PFGHK%n{o%EE%RPFGJGVRF%MV%\FKWFFV%KSF
\IP}%\MVH%GVO%KSF%WGPPH%LQ%HKLJGNF%GJFGX%bSF%HM�F%GVO%HSGUF%LQ%KSF%\MV%FVRPLHIJFH%EIHK%GPHL%GPPLW
NLLO%GRRFHH%KL%\MVH%\[%JFHMOFVKHZ%GVO%MQ%EIPKMUPF%\MVH%GJF%MVHKGPPFO%QLJ%KSF%\MVH%KL%\F%JLKGKFO%MV
\FKWFFV%RLPPFRKMLVHX
Ra%gJJGVNFEFVKH%HSLIPO%\F%EGOF%QLJ%KSF%RPFGVHMVN%LQ%KSF%\MV%HKLJFH%WMKS%WGKFJ%GVO%OMHMVQFRKGVKX%g
SLHF%IVMLV%KGU%HSLIPO%\F%MVHKGPPFO%QLJ%KSF%WGKFJ%HIUUP[X%qJGMVGNF%HSLIPO%%\F%\[%EFGVH%LQ%KJGUUFO
NIPP[%RLVVFRKFO%KL%KSF%QLIP%HFWFJX%bSF%QPLLJ%LQ%KSF%\MV%HKLJF%%GJFG%HSLIPO%SGTF%G%HIMKG\PF%QGPP%̀VL
NJFGKFJ%KSGVn�xoa%KLWGJOH%KSF%OJGMVGNF%ULMVKHX%
Oa%bSF%EGKFJMGP%IHFO%QLJ%KSF%QPLLJ%HSLIPO%\F%noo%EE%KSMR}%KL%WMKSHKGVO%KSF%WFMNSK%LQ%KSF%%\IP}%\MVHX
_OFGPP[%KSF%WGPPH%LQ%KSF%\MV%HKLJGNF%GJFGH%HSLIPO%\F%EGOF%LQ%G%EGKFJMGP%KSGK%SGH%G%QMJF%JFHMHKGVRF%LQ
LVF%SLIJ%WSFV%KFHKFO%MV%GRRLJOGVRF%WMKS%lm%z�x]pnX
Fa%bSF%NGKF%�%OLLJ%LQ%KSF%\MV%HKLJFH%VFFO%KL%\F%EGOF%LQ%EFKGPZ%SGJOWLLOZ%LJ%EFKGP%RPGO%%HLQKWLLO
GVO%MOFGPP[%SGTF%QMJF%JFHMHKGVRF%LQ%yo%EMVIKFH%WSFV%KFHKFO%KL%lm%z�p]xxX%bSF%OLLJ%QJGEF%HSLIPO%\F
JF\GKFO%MVKL%KSF%LUFVMVNX%gNGMV%KSF%OLLJWG[%HSLIPO%GPPLW%RPFGJGVRF%LQ%n{o%EE%FMKSFJ%HMOF%LQ%KSF
\MV%WSFV%MK%MH%\FMVN%ELTFO%QLJ%RLPPFRKMLVX%bSF%%OLLJ̀Ha%HSLIPO%SGTF%G%PGKRS%LJ%LKSFJ%EFRSGVMHE%KL
SLPO%KSFE%LUFV%WSFV%KSF%\MVH%GJF%\FMVN%ELTFO%MV%GVO%LIK%LQ%KSF%RSGE\FJX%
Qa%_VKFJVGP%\MV%RSGE\FJH%HSLIPO%SGTF%GUUJLUJMGKF%UGHHMTF%TFVKMPGKLJH%KL%GPPLW%GMJ%QPLW%
GVO%HKLU%KSF%\IMPO%IU%LQ%IVUPFGHGVK%LOLIJHX%bSF%TFVKMPGKMLV%VFFOH%KL%\F%QP[%UJLLQFOX
Na%_Q%KSF%RSGE\FJH%GJF%MVHMOF%KSF%\IMPOMVN%KSF[%HSLIPO%SGTF%G%PMNSKX%bSF%PMNSKMVN%HSLIPO%%\F%G%HFGPFO
\IP}FO%QMKKMVN%̀SLIHMVNH%JGKFO%KL%_ep{%MV%lm%|s%po{xw�nwwxaX
Sa%bSF%RLPPFRKLJH%HSLIPO%VLK%SGTF%KL%RGJK%G%nZnoo%PMKJF%\IP}%\MV%ELJF%KSGV%noEFKJFH%QJLE%KSF%ULMVK%LQ
HKLJGNF%KL%KSF%RLPPFRKMLV%TFSMRPF%̀lm%{wop%HKGVOGJOaX%
MabSF%NJGOMFVK%LQ%GV[%UGKS%KSGK%KSF%\IP}%\MVH%SGTF%KL%\F%ELTFO%LV%HSLIPO%MOFGPP[%\F%VL%%ELJF%KSGV
n�xoZ%WMKS%G%WMOKS%LQ%GK%PFGHK%x%EFKJFHX%%bSF%HIJQGRF%HSLIPO%\F%HELLKSX%%_Q%KSF%HKLJGNF%GJFG%MH%JGMHFO
G\LTF%KSF%GJFG%WSFJF%KSF%RLPPFRKMLV%TFSMRPF%UGJ}HZ%KSFV%%G%OJLUUFO%}FJ\%MH%VFFOFO%KL%HGQFP[%ELTF
KSF%\MV%KL%PFTFP%LQ%KSF%RLPPFRKMLV%TFSMRPFX
ja%bSF%TFSMRPF%RGJJMGNFWG[%EIHK%\F%G\PF%KL%WMKSHKGVO%KSF%PLGO%LQ%G%xp%KLVVF%JFQIHF%%RLPPFRKMLV
TFSMRPF%GVO%SGTF%G%HWFUK%UGKS%HIQQMRMFVK%QLJ%G%noX{%EFKJF%TFSMRPFX%bSF%RPMFVK%QLJ%KSF%\IMPOMVN%WLJ}
HSLIPO%FVHIJF%KSGK%KSF%RLVKJGRKLJ%RLEUPMFH%WMKS%KSF%%qIK[%LQ%iGJF%JFfIMJFEFVKHZ%RJFGKFO%\[%mFRKMLV
yy%GVO%yz%LQ%KSF%|VTMJLVEFVKGP%%eJLKFRKMLV%gRKX

Page 178



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E89 <62%'$),*)'(2%#F%+62%G2H2(#'12,+

IJKL%MNOPKQR%STTPKUSOKMQV%OMWROJRX%YKOJ%OJR%SLLMUKSORZ%[NPP%TPSQQKQW%STTPKUSOKMQ%[MX
UM\\RXUKSP%ZR]RPMT\RQO%TXMTMLRL%S%UM\TXRJRQLK]R%\K̂RZ_NLR%XROSKP_PRZ%ZR]RPMT\RQO
KQUMXTMXSOKQW%XRLKZRQOKSPV%JMORPV%UM\\NQKÒ%SQZ%US[R%aSXb%IJKL%aXMYQ[KRPZ%LKOR%KL%PMUSORZ
YKOJKQ%UPMLR%TXM̂K\KÒ%OM%OJR%LRX]KURL%SQZ%[SUKPKOKRL%TXM]KZRZ%à%cMXOJ%dKPPKQWZMQ%eMUSP
fRQOXR%SL%YRPP%SL%gNaPKU%IXSQLTMXO%hQ[XSLOXNUONXRb%

IJR%TXKQUKTPR%M[%UM\TXRJRQLK]R%\K̂RZ_NLR%XROSKP_PRZ%ZR]RPMT\RQO%KQUMXTMXSOKQW%XRLKZRQOKSP
NLR%KL%%
RLOSaPKLJRZ%OJXMNWJ%LOXSORWKU%SQZ%PMUSP%PR]RP%TMPKÙb%hQ%SZZKOKMQV%OJR%fMNQUKPiL%R\RXWKQW
jKOR%kPPMUSOKMQL%lgl%LTRUK[KUSPP̀%TXM\MORL%OJR%XRZR]RPMT\RQO%M[%OJR%LKOR%[MX%S%XROSKP_PRZ
\K̂RZ%NLR%ZR]RPMT\RQO%KQUMXTMXSOKQW%XRLKZRQOKSP%NLRb

IJR%LOXSORWKU%TPSQQKQW%UMQOR̂O%M[%OJR%LKOR%KL%TXM]KZRZ%à%OJR%cggmV%eMQZMQ%gPSQ%nopqqr
SQZ%eMUSP%gPSQ%gMPKÙ%gIqbstb

gSXSWXSTJL%ou%OM%ov%M[%OJR%cggm%LRO%MNO%OJR%\SOORXL%OM%aR%UMQLKZRXRZ%KQ%OJR
ZRORX\KQSOKMQ%M[%TPSQQKQW%STTPKUSOKMQL%[MX%\SKQ%OMYQ%URQOXR%NLRLV%KQUPNZKQW%XROSKPb

eMQZMQ%gPSQ%gMPKUKRL%obqt%nOMYQ%URQOXRLrV%ubv%nXROSKP%SQZ%OMYQ%URQOXR%ZR]RPMT\RQOr%SQZ
ubw%njNTTMXOKQW%S%LNUURLL[NP%SQZ%ZK]RXLR%XROSKP%LRUOMXr%UMPPRUOK]RP̀%LRRx%OM%RQLNXR%OJSO
XROSKP%ZR]RPMT\RQOLy
%z%{RPSOR%OM%OJR%LK|RV%XMPR%SQZ%[NQUOKMQ%M[%OJR%URQOXR
%z%LNLOSKQ%SQZ%RQJSQUR%OJR%]KOSPKÒ%SQZ%]KSaKPKÒ%M[%OJR%URQOXR
%z%[MPPMY%OJR%LR}NRQOKSP%STTXMSUJ%OM%LKOR%LRPRUOKMQ
%z%kUUM\\MZSOR%RUMQM\KU%SQZ%JMNLKQW%WXMYOJ
%z%LNTTMXO%SQZ%RQJSQUR%UM\TROKOK]RQRLLV%}NSPKÒ%SQZ%ZK]RXLKÒ%M[%OMYQ%URQOXRL
%z%TXM\MOR%TNaPKU%OXSQLTMXO%SQZ%LNLOSKQSaPR%\MZRL%M[%OXS]RP
%z%UMQOXKaNOR%OMYSXZL%SQ%RQJSQURZ%RQ]KXMQ\RQOb

gMPKÙ%gIqbst%nIMYQ%SQZ%eMUSP%URQOXRLr%S[[KX\L%OJR%fMNQUKPiL%UM\\KO\RQO%OM%K\TXM]R
OMYQ%SQZ%QRKWJaMNXJMMZ%URQOXRL%SUXMLL%OJR%~MXMNWJ%SQZ%K\TXM]R%TNaPKU%OXSQLTMXOV
YSPxKQW%SQZ%ÙUPKQW%UMQQRUOKMQL%YJKPLO%RQLNXKQW%SQ%STTXMTXKSOR%PR]RP%M[%TSXxKQW%KL
TXM]KZRZb

kO%S%\MXR%LKOR_LTRUK[KU%PR]RPV%OJR%UMQOR̂O%KL%TXM]KZRZ%à%jS]RZ%gMPKÙ%g{o�b%hQ%RSUJ%USLRV
OJR%TPSQQKQW%WNKZSQUR%SZ]MUSORL%S%UM\TXRJRQLK]R%\K̂RZ_NLR%ZR]RPMT\RQO%MQ%OJR%LKORV
YJKUJ%XRLTRUOL%OJR%LUSPR%SQZ%[NQUOKMQ%M[%OJR%R̂KLOKQW%eMUSP%fRQOXR%SQZ%OJR%SZ�MKQKQW
�XRRQ%~RPOb%

hQ%RLOSaPKLJKQW%OJR%TXKQUKTPR%[MX%OJR%ZR]RPMT\RQOV%g{o�%TXM]KZRL%S%[XS\RYMXx%[MX%OJR%ÒTR
M[%ZR]RPMT\RQO%ZRR\RZ%OM%aR%SUURTOSaPRb%k%\K̂RZ_NLR%XROSKP_PRZ%ZR]RPMT\RQO%YKOJ%SQ
JMORPV%JMNLKQW%SQZ%LM\R%UM\\NQKÒ%NLRL%YMNPZ%aR%UMQLKZRXRZ%SUURTOSaPRV%TXM]KZRZ
KLLNRL%M[%LUSPRV%ZRQLKÒV%OXS[[KU%KQORQLK[KUSOKMQ%SQZ%K\TSUO%MQ%OJR%�XRRQ%~RPO%SXR%LNKOSaP̀
SZZXRLLRZb%hO%KL%OJRXR[MXR%UMQLKZRXRZ%OJSO%OJR%LK|R%SQZ%LUSPR%M[%ZR]RPMT\RQO%SXR
ZRORX\KQKQW%KLLNRL%KQ%ORX\L%M[%OJR%LUSPR%SQZ%[NQUOKMQ%M[%OJR%R̂KLOKQW%eMUSP%fRQOXRV%OJR
MTRQQRLL%SQZ%]KLNSP%S\RQKOKRL%M[%OJR%SZ�MKQKQW%�XRRQ%~RPO%SQZ%K\TSUO%MQ%OJR%PMUSP%XMSZ
QROYMXxb%IJRLR%KLLNRL%SXR%ZKLUNLLRZ%RPLRYJRXR%KQ%OJKL%XRTMXOb

IJR%�ek%KQ%OJRKX%jOSWR%q%XRTMXO%XSKLR%UMQURXQ%M]RX%OJR%LUSPR%M[%OJR%XROSKP%[PMMXLTSUR
TXMTMLRZ%SQZ%KOL%K\TSUO%MQ%OJR%XROSKP%JKRXSXUJ̀b%%IJKL%STTPKUSOKMQ%XRPSORL%MQP̀%OM%XRLKZRQOKSP
ZR]RPMT\RQOV%SQZ%OJR%�ek%UMQURXQL%MQ%XROSKP%SLTRUOL%SXR%OJRXR[MXR%SZZXRLLRZ%KQ%OJR

 &C�%.B&��C��%C??A=?5E

Page 179



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E84 F2,-)+G%#H%+62%'$#'#-2I%I2J2(#'12,+

KLLMNOKPQRPS%KOOTRLKURMP%VWXYZ%[\]]̂_̀ `̂\ab[̂cbde%fgRLg%RPLThiXj%K%gMUXT%KPi
jhOXWNKWkXUlm%ngX%MUgXW%op_%jUKSX%b%RjjhXj%KWX%KiiWXjjXi%qXTMfm

M̀TRLQ%r[%UgX%rRTTRPSiMP%pMLKT%̀TKPZ%̀KWU%\%s%tKuXi%vẁ %̀MTRLRXj%VxMuXNqXW%\ab\l%KTjM
jXXkj%UM%XPLMhWKSX%KiiRURMPKT%gMhjRPS%RP%UMfP%LXPUWXjm

ngX%jhOOMWURPS%UXyU%jUKUXjZ

%zngX%{MhPLRT%WXLMSPRjXj%UgX%RNOMWUKPLX%MY%WXjRiXPURKT%KLLMNNMiKURMP%RP%UMfP%LXPUWXj%Kj
K%OKWU%MY%UgX%MuXWKTT%NRy%MY%hjXj%fgRLg%Rj%PXLXjjKWQ%UM%XPjhWX%UgXRW%uRUKTRUQ%KPi
KUUWKLURuXPXjjm%%thLg%gMhjRPS%MYYXWj%OKWURLhTKW%KiuKPUKSXj%RP%UXWNj%MY%KLLXjjRqRTRUQ%UM%UMfP
LXPUWX%YKLRTRURXje%XNOTMQNXPU%MOOMWUhPRURXj%KPi%OhqTRL%UWKPjOMWUm%%|P%MWiXW%UM%NKyRNRjX%UgX
WXjRiXPURKT%OMUXPURKT%MY%UMfP%LXPUWX%jRUXje%WXjRiXPURKT%iXuXTMONXPU%fRUgRP%UgXN%jgMhTi
LMNOWRjX%OWXiMNRPKPUTQ%MPX%MW%UfMsqXiWMMN%hPRUjmz

ngX%}KQMW%RP%gRj%tUKSX%b%~XOMWU%MP%UgX%KjjMLRKUXi%LMNNXWLRKT%iXuXTMONXPU%LMPjRiXWj
UgKU%UgXWX%Rj%PM%TKPi%hjX%OMTRLQ%Mq�XLURMP%UM%UgX%OWRPLROTX%MY%K%WXUKRT%TXi%NRyXi%hjX
iXuXTMONXPU%MY%UgX%xMWUg%rRTTRPSiMP%pMLKT%{XPUWX%OWMuRiXi%UgX%WXUKRT%XTXNXPU%Rj%MY%K%jLKTX
UgKU%Rj%KOOWMOWRKUX%UM%UgX%LMPURPhXi%uRKqRTRUQ%MY%UgX%TMLKT%LXPUWX�%MYYXWj%LMPuXPRXPLX%MW
jOXLRKTRjU%SMMij%KPi%jXWuRLXj%UgKU%KWX%KLLXjjRqTX%UM%OXMOTX%fgM%fMhTi%MUgXWfRjX%PXXi%UM
UWKuXT%YhWUgXW%KYRXTi%KPi%SRuXj%ihX%WXSKWi%%UM%UgX%LhNhTKURuX%RNOKLU%MY%OTKPPXi%MW%XNXWSRPS
iXuXTMONXPU%fRUgRP%rRTTRPiMP%LRWLhje%XjOXLRKTTQ%K%OMUXPURKT%YMMijUMWX%iXuXTMONXPU%MP%TKPi
Ki�MRPRPS%rRTTRPSiMP%tUKURMPm

�XLKhjX%UgX%tOXPgRTT%jLgXNX%gKj%qXXP%jhqNRUUXi%Kj%UfM%jXOKWKUX%KOOTRLKURMPje%�YYRLXWj
gKuX%LMPjRiXWXi%K%jLXPKWRM%fgXWX%UgX%tOXPgRTT%WXjRiXPURKT%OWMOMjKT%VUgX%MhUTRPX%OTKPPRPS
KOOTRLKURMPl%LMhTi%LMNX%YMWfKWi%MP%RUj%MfPm%rMfXuXWe%UgRj%Rj%LMPjRiXWXi%hPTRkXTQ%Kj%UgX
KOOTRLKPU�j%OWRNKWQ%qhjRPXjj%Rj%WXUKRTm%|P%KiiRURMPe%K%OhWXTQ%WXjRiXPURKT%jLgXNX%fMhTi%qX
LMPUWKWQ%UM%jRUX%jOXLRYRL%pMLKT%̀TKP%OMTRLQ%̀~\�%fgRLg%jXXkj%K%LMNOWXgXPjRuX%NRyXi%hjX
iXuXTMONXPU%%MP%UgRj%UMfP%LXPUWX%jRUXm%_j%jhLge%K%jMTXTQ%%WXjRiXPURKT%jLgXNX%RP%RjMTKURMP
fMhTi%PMU%qX%jhOOMWUXim%%ngRj%RjjhX%LKP%qX%iXKTU%fRUg%UgWMhSg%KP%KOOWMOWRKUX%OTKPPRPS
MqTRSKURMPm

pMPiMP%̀TKP%̀MTRLQ%�m�%VRPLWXKjRPS%gMhjRPS%jhOOTQl%jXXkj%UM%RPLWXKjX%pMPiMP�j%gMhjRPS
jhOOTQe%XPgKPLX%UgX%XPuRWMPNXPUe%RNOWMuX%gMhjRPS%LgMRLX%KPi%KYYMWiKqRTRUQ%KPi%UM%OWMuRiX
qXUUXW%KLLMNNMiKURMP%YMW%pMPiMPXWjm%pMLKT%̀TKP%̀MTRLQ%̀nbmrb%KYYRWNj%UgX%pMPiMP%̀TKP
UKWSXUj%UM%iXTRuXW%[e\ca%gXf%gMNXj%RP%UgX%�MWMhSg%YWMN%\abb%UM%\a\b%MW%]e��c%ifXTTRPSj
hO%UM%\a\]m%ngX%OWMOMjKT%RPLThiXj%b\c%WXjRiXPURKT%hPRUje%fgRLg%fRTT%LMPUWRqhUX%UMfKWij%UgX
{MhPLRT�j%gMhjRPS%jhOOTQ%Kj%OWXjLWRqXi%RP%UgX%pMPiMP%̀TKP%KPi%XNXWSRPS%TMLKT%OMTRLQm%

ngX%WXshjX%MY%OWXuRMhjTQ%iXuXTMOXi%TKPi%RP%UMfP%LXPUWXj%YMW%PXf%gMhjRPS%RP%NRyXi%hjX
jLgXNXj%Rj%LMPjRiXWXi%UM%qX%LMPjRjUXPU%fRUg%qMUg%PKURMPKT%KPi%TMLKT%OTKPPRPS%ShRiKPLXm
ngX%OWRPLROTX%MY%UgX%OWMOMjXi%hjXj%UgXWXYMWX%NXXUj%UgX%OMTRLQ%WX�hRWXNXPUj%MY%UgX
KiMOUXi%wXuXTMONXPU%̀TKPe%XNXWSRPS%OMTRLQ%KPi%UgX%{MhPLRT�j%Mq�XLURuXj%YMW%UgX%jRUXm%xM
Mq�XLURMPj%KWX%UgXWXYMWX%WKRjXi%UM%UgX%OWRPLROTX%MY%WXjRiXPURKT%hjX%MP%UgX%jRUXm

w�xt|n�
ngX%KOOTRLKURMP%jRUX%gKj%KP%KWXK%MY%bm\c%gXLUKWXjm%ngX%TMLKT%KWXK%Rj%LMPjRiXWXi%UM
WXOWXjXPU%KP%jhqhWqKP%LMPUXyU%KPi%gKj%K%̀hqTRL%nWKPjOMWU%_LLXjjRqRTRUQ%pXuXT%V̀n_pl%MY%�m

M̀TRLQ%�m[%MY%UgX%pMPiMP%̀TKP%jXXkj%YMW%PXf%iXuXTMONXPUj%UM%KLgRXuX%UgX%NKyRNhN
OMjjRqTX%iXPjRUQ%fgRLg%Rj%LMNOKURqTX%fRUg%UgX%TMLKT%LMPUXyUm%nKqTX%�m\%MY%UgX%pMPiMP%̀TKP

Page 180



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIIFJKL%MNOM%PHE%O%QRST%HP%UV%O%KFJLWMX%HP%YZ[\%]Z[%NÊNO%HE%_FM̀FFJ%Z[\aZ%b̂NOV
cOLLbIWJd%UeY\Uef%NÊbg%GOJ%_F%OGNWFhFK%PHE%MNF%OiijWGOMWHJ%LWMFe%kHE%OJ%bE_OJ%GHJMFlMV
RO_jF%Ue]%HP%MNF%THJKHJ%QjOJ%EFGHIIFJKL%O%EOJdF%HP%f[\YU[%b̂NO%HE%][[\U[[%NÊNOe

RNF%iEHiHLOj%LFFmL%MH%iEHhWKF%Y]Z%EFLWKFJMWOj%bJWML%̀ WMN%OJ%WJKWGOMWhF%MHMOj%HP%Ynf
NO_WMO_jF%EHHILe%RNWL%FobOMFL%MH%O%KFJLWMX%HP%Y[[%b̂NO%HE%OJ%WJKWGOMWhF%]pU%NÊNOe%RNWL
jFhFj%HP%KFhFjHiIFJM%WL%IOEdWJOjjX%HhFE%MNF%dbWKFjWJFL%LFM%HbM%̀WMNWJ%RO_jF%Ue]%KFJLWMX
IOMEWl%HP%MNF%THJKHJ%QjOJV%OLLbIWJd%O%QRST%HP%U%OJK%O%Lb_bE_OJ%LFMMWJdV%_bM%̀Fjj%̀WMNWJ
MNF%dbWKFjWJFL%PHE%OJ%bE_OJ%LFMMWJde

RNF%qOXHEV%WJ%NWL%rMOdF%Y%EFiHEM%PHE%MNF%OLLHGWOMFK%GHIIFEGWOj%LGNFIF%LMOMFL%MNOM%MNF
KFJLWMX%̀HbjK%_F%OGGFiMO_jF%OM%EFLFEhFK%IOMMFEL%LMOdFV%iEHhWKFK%MNF%KFMOWjFK%KFLWdJ%WL
FlFIijOEX%OJK%MNF%jWhWJd%FJhWEHJIFJM%KHFL%JHM%FlNW_WM%OJX%HP%MNF%MXiWGOj%WJKWGOMHEL%HP%OJ
HhFEKFhFjHiIFJMe

sM%̀Wjj%MNFEFPHEF%_F%WIiHEMOJM%MH%KFIHJLMEOMF%MNOM%MNF%bJWML%̀Wjj%NOhF%dHHK%WJMFEJOj%OJK
FlMFEJOj%jWhWJd%LiOGFV%OJK%MNOM%MNF%LGOjF%OJK%jOXHbM%HP%MNF%iEHiHLFK%KFhFjHiIFJM%WL
GHIiOMW_jF%̀WMN%LbLMOWJO_jF%EFLWKFJMWOj%obOjWMXV%NOhWJd%EFdOEK%MH%MNF%LiFGWPWG%GHJLMEOWJML%HP
MNWL%LWMFe%sM%WL%GHJLWKFEFK%MNOM%MNWL%EFLWKFJMWOj%FjFIFJM%HP%MNF%LGNFIF%GOJ%_F%KFLWdJFK%OM
EFLFEhFK%IOMMFEL%LMOdF%%MH%IFFM%MNF%EFjFhOJM%iHjWGX%%LMOJKOEKL%OJK%MOEdFMLV%̀WMN%tHKF%PHE
rbLMOWJO_jF%uHIFL%TFhFj%n%%_FWJd%MOEdFMFK%OJK%iEHhWLWHJ%HP%OM%jFOLM%Y[v%̀NFFjGNOWE
NHbLWJde%

wxsR%qsy

rOhFK%QHjWGWFL%un%OJK%uZ%LFFm%MH%FJLbEF%O%iEOGMWGO_jF%IWl%HP%NHbLWJd%bJWML%OEF%iEHhWKFK
ẀMNWJ%EFLWKFJMWOj%LGNFIFLe%%zJF%OJK%M̀H%_FKEHHI%KFhFjHiIFJML%OEF%FJGHbEOdFK%̀WMNWJ
MH̀ J%GFJMEFLV%̀NWjF%jOEdFE%POIWjX%bJWML%OEF%iEHIHMFK%FjLF̀ NFEFe%

RNF%WJKWGOMWhF%EFLWKFJMWOj%bJWM%IWl%WL%iEHhWKFK%_FjH̀ {
Y%_FK%]%iFELHJ%l%UZ
Y%_FK%]%iFELHJ%̀NFFjGNOWE%l%U%
]%_FK%U%iFELHJ%l%U[
]%_FK%n%iFELHJ%l%nn
]%_FK%n%iFELHJ%̀NFFjGNOWE%l%n
U%_FK%Z%iFELHJ%l%p
U%_FK%Z%iFELHJ%̀NFFjGNOWE%l%Y

RNF%|TS%WJ%MNFWE%rMOdF%Y%EFiHEM%JHMF%MNOM%MNF%OiijWGOJM%LNHbjK%EFhWF̀ %MNF%jH̀ %cfe]vg
iEHiHEMWHJ%HP%MNEFF%_FKEHHI%bJWMLV%PHE%̀NWGN%O%LiFGWPWG%JFFK%WL%WKFJMWPWFK%WJ%iHjWGX%u]%HP%MNF
FIFEdWJd%tHEF%rMEOMFdX%OJK%WJ%jWJF%̀WMN%MNF%H_}FGMWhF%LFM%HbM%WJ%MNF%EFhWLFK%THJKHJ
uHbLWJd%rMEOMFdXe

RNF%HbMjWJF%JOMbEF%HP%MNF%LGNFIF%WL%LbGN%MNOM%MNF%FlOGM%IWl%NOL%XFM%MH%_F%PWlFKV%MNWL%̀HbjK
_F%KFOjM%̀WMN%OM%~FLFEhFK%qOMMFE%LMOdFV%̀NFEF%WM%WL%jWmFjX%MNOM%LHIF%U%_FK%bJWML%IOX%_F
EFobWEFK%OL%iOEM%HP%OJX%OPPHEKO_jF%NHbLWJd%HPPFEe%%RNWL%IWl%HP%bJWML%ibM%PHÈOEK%_X%MNF
OiijWGOJM%WL%GHJLWKFEFK%OiiEHiEWOMF%PHE%MNWL%MH̀ J%GFJMEF%jHGOMWHJe%sM%WL%̀HEMN%JHMWJd%MNOM%MNF
tHbJGWj�L%uHbLWJd%zPPWGFE%NOL%JHM%EOWLFK%H_}FGMWHJ%MH%MNF%IWl%HP%bJWML%dWhFJ%jHGOj%JFFK
LiFGWPWG%MH%MNF%OEFOe
%
RNF%iEHiHLFK%KFhFjHiIFJM%OGGHEKL%̀WMN%MNF%EFobWEFIFJML%HP%JOMWHJOj%iHjWGX%OJK%MNF
�FhFjHiIFJM%QjOJ%_X%IOmWJd%FPPFGMWhF%OJK%FPPWGWFJM%bLF%HP%EFKbJKOJM%_EH̀ JPWFjK%jOJK
ǸWjLM%EFLiFGMWJd%MNF%LbEEHbJKWJd%GHJMFlM%OJK%OK}OGFJM%|EFFJ%�FjM%jOJKe

Page 181



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E8F

5E8:

5E8G

C1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/HI0&-IB>-%#$%&$2!-%#J%?'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!J2/7!$K),/

C1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%L2(+

MNO%PQRO%STOP%UTR%VWXX%YQRNQU%TZ%[XTPO%RT%W%\TUPOZ]WRQTU%̂ZOW%TZ%̂ZOW%TV%_̀O[QWX%\NWZW[ROZa

b̂\ĉ defegh

_W]OS%iTXQ[j%kdl%PRWROP%RNWR%RNO%Ẁ X̀Q[WUR%YQXX%mO%OǹO[ROS%RT%NW]O%̀ZT̀OZXj%WPPOPPOS
WUS%̀XWUUOS%VTZ%RNO%WZ[NWOTXToQ[WX%Qp̀ XQ[WRQTUP%TV%RNOQZ%̀ZT̀TPWXa%iZT̀TPWXP%YNQ[N%SOPRZTj
Qp̀ TZRWUR%ZOpWQUP%YQXX%UTR%mO%̀OZpQRROSa%MNO%PQRO%STOP%UTR%VWXX%YQRNQU%WU%̂Z[NWOTXToQ[WX
iZQTZQRj%̂ZOWa

Û%̂ Z[NWOTXToQ[WX%qOPr%kWPOS%̂ PPOPPpOUR%NWP%mOOU%PsmpQRROS%QU%Ps̀ T̀ZR%TV%RNO
Ẁ X̀Q[WRQTUa%MNO%WPPOPPpOUR%[TUPQSOZP%RNO%Qp̀ W[R%TV%RNO%̀ZT̀TPOS%ZOSO]OXT̀pOUR%TU
WZ[NWOTXToQ[WX%WPPORP%WUS%[TU[XsSOP%RNWR%RNO%PQRO%NWP%oOUOZWXXj%XTY%WZ[NWOTXToQ[WX
T̀ROURQWX%VTZ%WP%jOR%sUSQP[T]OZOS

tO]OZRNOXOPPu%dUoXQPN%cOZQRWoO%[TUPQSOZP%RNWR%RNO%̀ZT̀TPOS%SO]OXT̀pOUR%QP%PQRsWROS%QU%WU
WZOW%YNOZO%WZ[NWOTXToQ[WX%ZOpWQUP%pWj%mO%WURQ[Q̀WROSa%eV%̀WZRQ[sXWZ%PQoUQVQ[WU[O%QP%RNO
vZTU%̂ oOwbTpWU%̀OZQTSu%YNOU%RNO%Ẁ X̀Q[WRQTU%PQRO%Ẁ ÒWZP%RT%NW]O%mOOU%ZQUoOS%mj
PORRXOpOUR%W[RQ]QRju%WP%PNTYU%mj%ZO[OUR%YTZrP%WXTUo%fTUo%fWUOu%RT%RNO%UTZRN%TV%RNO%PQROu
WUS%WXTUo%RNO%[TZZQSTZ%ZTsRO%VTZ%W%tWRQTUWX%gZQS%̀Q̀OXQUO%RT%RNO%PTsRN%TV%xOPROZU%̂]OUsOa
MNO%XWRROZ%QU]OPRQoWRQTUPu%QU%̀WZRQ[sXWZu%VTsUS%OnROUPQ]O%WZ[NWOTXToQ[WX%SÒTPQRP%QU[XsSQUo
O]QSOU[O%VTZ%XWUSP[ẀO%pWUWoOpOURu%PORRXOpOUR%WUS%ZQRsWX%W[RQ]QRja%̂XPT%TV%UTRO%WZO%RNO
UspOZTsP%pOSQO]WX%pTWROS%pWUTZP%QU%RNO%WZOWa%MNO%̀ZT̀TPOS%SO]OXT̀pOUR%pWju
RNOZOVTZOu%WVVO[R%ZOpWQUP%TV%WZ[NWOTXToQ[WX%Qp̀ TZRWU[Oa

cTYO]OZu%dUoXQPN%cOZQRWoO%STOP%UTR%[TUPQSOZ%RNWR%WUj%VsZRNOZ%YTZr%UOOS%mO%sUSOZRWrOU
Z̀QTZ%RT%SOROZpQUWRQTU%TV%RNQP%̀XWUUQUo%Ẁ X̀Q[WRQTUu%msR%RNWR%RNO%WZ[NWOTXToQ[WX%̀TPQRQTU
PNTsXS%mO%ZOPOZ]OS%mj%WRRW[NQUo%W%[TUSQRQTU%RT%WUj%[TUPOUR%oZWUROS%sUSOZ%RNQP%Ẁ X̀Q[WRQTUa
MNO%[TUSQRQTU%YTsXS%PO[sZO%RNO%Qp̀ XOpOURWRQTU%TV%W%̀ZToZWppO%TV%WZ[NWOTXToQ[WX%YTZru%QU
W[[TZSWU[O%YQRN%W%YZQRROU%P[NOpO%TV%QU]OPRQoWRQTUa

MNOZO%WZO%UT%WQZ̀TZR%PWVOosWZSQUo%TmyO[RQTUP%RT%RNO%̀ZT̀TPWXa%MNO%VTZpOZ%zWPROZ%kZOYOZ
PQRO%XQOP%YQRNQU%mTRN%RNO%NOQoNR%WUS%RO[NUQ[WX%PWVOosWZSQUo%{TUOP%PsZZTsUSQUo%b̂ |
tTZRNTXRu%mOQUo%XT[WROS%QU%[XTPO%̀ZTnQpQRj%RT%RNO%VXQoNR%Ẁ Z̀TW[N%̀WRN%VTZ%ZsUYWj%}a
cTYO]OZu%RNO%zQUQPRZj%TV%qOVOU[O%~zeq�%qOVOU[O%vUVZWPRZs[RsZO%eZoWUQPWRQTU%NW]O%YZQRROU
RT%[TUVQZp%RNWR%QR%NWP%UT%PWVOosWZSQUo%TmyO[RQTUP%RT%RNO%_̀OUNQXX%P[NOpOa

iTXQ[j%ef�%PRWROP%RNWR%SO]OXT̀pOUR%WSyW[OUR%TZ%[TUP̀Q[sTsP%VZTp%RNO%gZOOU%kOXR%YQXX%TUXj
mO%̀OZpQRROS%QV%QR%YTsXS%UTR%QUysZO%RNO%]QPsWX%WpOUQRQOP%TV%RNO%gZOOU%kOXRu%mj%ZOWPTU%TV
PQRQUou%pWROZQWXPu%SOPQoUu%RZWVVQ[%TZ%W[RQ]QRQOP%oOUOZWROSa%MNQP%QP%ZOVXO[ROS%QU%RNO%tii|u%YNQ[N
WS]QPOP%RNWR%RNO%]QPsWX%WpOUQRQOP%TV%RNO%gZOOU%kOXR%PNTsXS%UTR%mO%QUysZOS%mj%SO]OXT̀pOUR
[TUP̀Q[sTsP%VZTp%QR%TV%W%rQUS%RNWR%pQoNR%mO%]QPsWXXj%SORZQpOURWX%mj%ZOWPTU%TV%PQRQUou
pWROZQWXP%TZ%SOPQoUa

vU%ROZpP%TV%RNO%̀TROURQWX%Qp̀ W[R%TU%RNO%T̀OU%gZOOU%kOXR%XWUS%RT%RNO%OWPR%TV%RNO%PQROu%RNO%rOj
]QOYP%WZO%̀ZT]QSOS%QU%RNO%qOPQoU%WUS%̂[[OPP%_RWROpOURa%MNO%̀NTRTpTURWoOP%PNTY%RNO
����%P[NOpO%WUS%RNO%[sZZOUR%̀ZT̀TPWX%WUS%̀ZT̀TPOS%TVV�PQRO%̀XWURQUoa%MNO%OnROUR%RT%YNQ[N
RNO%̀ZT̀TPWXP%Qp̀ W[R%s̀TU%RNO%XT[WXQRj%NWP%mOOU%WSSZOPPOS%QU%W%fWUSP[ẀOwMTYUP[ẀO
\NWZW[ROZ%WUS%�QPsWX%bOPTsZ[OP%̂PPOPPpOUR%TV%RNO%PQRO%WUS%PsZZTsUSQUo%WZOWa%

xQRN%ZOP̀O[R%TV%RNO%]QOYP%VZTp%RNO%gZOOU%kOXR%RT%RNO%QppOSQWRO%UTZRNu%RNO%P[NOpO%NWP
mOOU%SO]OXT̀OS%RT%QU[TZ̀TZWRO%WSSQRQTUWX%̀XWURQUou%̀WZWXXOX%YQRN%RNO%OnQPRQUo%NOSoOZTY

Page 182



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E85 C1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%D%!''2!$!,*2%#F%+62%!$2!

GHIJK%LMN%JIOLMNOJ%PIQJRGOS%IT%LMN%UVLNW%XGUL%KOIYVJK%UZN[VNU%YVHH%PN%UNHN[LNR%YVLM%G
MNVKML%GL%\GLQOVLS%IT%I]NO%̂_%\NLONUW%̀MN%ONUVRNJLVGH%U[MN\N%MGU%PNNJ%RNUVKJNR%LI%GHHIY
]VUQGH%ZNO\NGPVHVLS%TOI\%LMN%aONNJ%bNHL%LI%LMN%NGUL%IT%LMN%UVLNc%[ONGLVJK%KONNJ%KGZU%YVLM
G\NJVLS%GONGU%GJR%YVLM%G%KONNJ%PQTTNOdLONN%ZHGJLVJK%GUUI[VGLNR%[I\\NO[VGH%NHN\NJLUW

M̀N%ITTeUVLN%ZHGJLVJK%VU%VJ%LMN%TIO\%IT%G%̂_\%YVRN%PNHL%IT%YIIRHGJR%JNGOdZGOGHHNH%LI%LMN
NGULNOJ%PIQJRGOS%IT%LMN%UVLNW%%̀MN%YIIRHGJR%ZHGJLVJK%VU%G%\VfLQON%IT%ULGJRGOR%ghei\%MVKMj
IGk%GJR%GUM%LONNU%VJ%G%\GLOVf%IT%MIHHSc%TVNHR%\GZHN%GJR%MGYLMIOJ%YMVZU%glmenm[\jW%̀MN
ITTUVLN%ZHGJLVJK%YIQHRc%YMNJ%LMN%LONNU%GON%VJ%HNGTc%\VLVKGLN%LMN%V\ZG[L%IT%LMN%PHI[kU%VJ%LMGL
]VNYc%PQL%JIL%LMN%V\ZG[L%IT%LMN%MILNHW%oIYN]NOc%LMN%MILNH%YIQHR%PN%UVLNR%UI\N%[IJUVRNOGPHN
RVULGJ[N%TOI\%LMN%aONNJ%bNHL%PIQJRGOS%GJR%YIQHR%LMNONTION%PN%QJHVkNHS%LI%MG]N%G
RI\VJGLVJK%NTTN[L%IJ%LMN%GRpIVJVJK%aONNJ%bNHL%HGJRW%

qVLMIQL%HGOKN%U[GHN%ITTUVLN%ZHGJLVJKc%UV\VHGO%LI%LMGL%GUUI[VGLNR%YVLM%LMN%rmmi%U[MN\Nc%LMN
ZOIZIUNR%RN]NHIZ\NJL%YIQHR%PN%QJG[[NZLGPHN%VJ%LNO\U%IT%LMN%V\ZG[L%IJ%LMN%aONNJ%bNHLW
oIYN]NOc%VL%VU%[IJUVRNONR%LMGL%LMN%ITTeUVLN%ZHGJLVJK%ZOIZIUNR%YIQHRc%LIKNLMNO%YVLM%LMN%LONN
ZHGJLVJK%IJ%LMN%UVLNc%[ONGLN%G%JNY%HGJRU[GZN%UNLLVJK%TIO%LMN%RN]NHIZ\NJLc%V\ZOI]N%LMN
HGJRU[GZN%IT%LMN%aONNJ%bNHLc%GJR%\VLVKGLN%LMN%HGJRU[GZNdN[IHIKV[GH%V\ZG[L%[GQUNR%PS%LMN
HIUU%IT%LMN%\GpIOVLS%IT%LMN%LONNU%IJ%LMN%UVLNW%%

sJ%LMN%N]NJL%IT%GJ%GZZOI]GHc%VL%VU%ON[I\\NJRNR%LMGL%G%HNKGH%GKONN\NJL%UMIQHR%UN[QON%LMN
V\ZHN\NJLGLVIJ% GJR% HIJKeLNO\% \GJGKN\NJL% IT% LMN% ZOIZIUNR% ITTeUVLN
HGJRU[GZVJKdYIIRHGJR%ZHGJLVJK%VJ%LMN%IZNJ%UZG[NdZGOkHGJR%VJ%LMN%aONNJ%bNHL%LI%LMN%NGUL%IT
LMN%UVLNc%GHH%IT%YMV[M%UMIQHR%PN%VJLNKOGH%LI%LMN%U[MN\N%LI%RN]NHIZ%LMN%YVRNO%tGULNO%bONYNO
UVLNW%uQPpN[L%LI%LMN%ITT%UVLN%YIIRHGJR%ZHGJLVJKc%LMN%U[MN\N%VU%[IJUVRNONR%LI%PN%VJ
[I\ZHVGJ[N%YVLM%uG]NR%vIHV[VNU%wx_c%wxrlc%vyrh%GJR%bzhn%IT%LMN%oVHHVJKRIJ%xI[GH%vHGJ{
vGOL%r%e%uG]NR%|}v%vIHV[VNU%g~I]N\PNO%rm̂rj%GJR%xIJRIJ%vHGJ%�Wr̂%GJR%ONHN]GJL%RNUVKJ
KQVRGJ[NW

sJ%LNO\U%IT%QOPGJ%RNUVKJc%UVLN%UZN[VTV[%ZIHV[S%vyrh%ON�QVONU%RN]NHIZ\NJL%LI%PN%IT%G%TIO\
IT%GO[MVLN[LQON%GJR%RNUVKJ%YMV[M%\GVJLGVJU%G%UGLVUTG[LIOS%ONHGLVIJUMVZ%YVLM%JNGOPS
ONUVRNJLVGH%ZOIZNOLVNUc%oVHHVJKRIJ%�VO[QUc%LMN%aONNJ%bNHL%GJR%UQOOIQJRVJKU%TOI\%YMV[M%VL%VU
ZOI\VJNJLW%vIHV[S%bzh_%ON�QVONU%\GpIO%RN]NHIZ\NJL%GRpG[NJL%GJR%]VUVPHN%TOI\%LMN%�im%LI
PN%IT%G%MVKM%ULGJRGOR%IT%RNUVKJW%vIHV[S%bẑh%ON�QVONU%LMN%HGSIQL%GJR%GZZNGOGJ[N%IT
RN]NHIZ\NJL%LI%MGO\IJVUN%YVLM%LMN%NfVULVJK%ULONNL%U[NJN%IO%ILMNO%V\ZIOLGJL%TNGLQONU%IT%LMN
GONGc%YMVHN%vIHV[S%bzrl%UNNkU%LI%NJUQON%LMGL%YVLMVJ%LIYJ%[NJLONUc%LMN%RNUVKJc%HGSIQL%GJR
HGJRU[GZVJK%IT%JNY%PQVHRVJKU%UMIQHR%ONTHN[L%LMN%OIHNc%I]NOGHH%U[GHN%GJR%[MGOG[LNO%IT%LIYJ
[NJLONU%GU%G%TI[QU%TIO%UMIZZVJK%GJR%HNVUQON%G[LV]VLSW

M̀N%UQZIOLVJK%LNfL%LI%vIHV[S%bzrl%ULGLNU%LMGL%LMN%RNUVKJ%IT%PQVHRVJKU%GJR%NfLNOJGH%UZG[NU
UMIQHR%VJ[ONGUN%LMN%]VUQGH%GJR%TQJ[LVIJGH%GLLOG[LV]NJNUU%IT%LIYJ%[NJLONUc%VJ%IORNO%LI%GLLOG[L
ZNIZHN%GJR%VJ]NUL\NJL�%%GJR%JNY%PQVHRVJKU%UMIQHR%\GVJLGVJ%LMN%TNNHVJK%IT%PQHk%GJR%U[GHN
IT%LMN%LIYJ%[NJLONU%YMVHN%[ONGLVJK%]GOVNLS%GJR%VJLNONUL%VJ%LMN\UNH]NUW%%

M̀N%V\\NRVGLN%UVLN%[IJLNfL%VU%RI\VJGLNR%PS%OIGRU%GJR%OGVHYGSUW%sL%VU%GJ%GONG%IT
[IJUVRNOGPHN%TOGK\NJLGLVIJ%YVLM%JI%[IMNONJL%QOPGJ%TIO\W%̀MVU%VU%[IJLOGULNR%PS%\ION
NfLNJUV]N%GONGU%IT%IZNJc%UN\VeOQOGH%HGJRU[GZN%LI%LMN%NGUL%GJR%YNUL%IT%LMN%UVLNW%wT
ZGOLV[QHGO%ONHN]GJ[N%VU%LMN%V\ZG[LU%IT%U[GHN%VJ%ONUZN[L%IT%LMN%NfVULVJK%QOPGJ%[IJLNfL%GL
oVHHVJKRIJ%�VO[QU%GJR%LMN%]VUQGH%V\ZG[LU%IJ%LMN%GRpIVJVJK%aONNJ%bNHLW%qVLM%ONUZN[L%IT
]VUQGH%V\ZG[LU%IJ%LMN%aONNJ%bNHLc%LMVU%MGU%PNNJ%GRRONUUNR%NHUNYMNON%VJ%LMVU%ONZIOLW

sL%VU%G[kJIYHNRKNR%LMGL%LMN%ZONUNJL%IZNJ%GJR%RNKOGRNR%UVLNc%LIKNLMNO%YVLM%LMN%]G[GJL

Page 183



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJIJK%LIMMIJKFHJ%NIOPQR%%RIST%SH%SUT%VTRS%EOT%WEGHO%FTSOEPSHOR%IJ%LIMMIJKFHJ%NIOPQRXR
YQJPSIHJ%ER%E%MHPEM%RUHZZIJK%PTJSOT[%\UIR%IR%WEFT%VHORT%]̂%SUT%ZOTRTJPT%HY%UIKUVÊ
IJYOERSOQPSQOT%EJF%SUT%FHWIJESIHJ%]̂%OHEF%SOEYYIP[%\UT%RIST%IR%PMTEOM̂%IJ%JTTF%HY%EJ
EZZOHZOIEST%RPUTWT%HY%OTFT_TMHZWTJS%]OIJKIJK%OTKTJTOESIHJ̀%_I]OEJP̂%EJF%IWZOH_TWTJSR
SH%SUT%SHVJRPEZT%HY%aHOSU%LIMMIJKFHJ̀%ER%OTPHKJIRTF%IJ%SUT%bcd[%LHVT_TO%SUTRT%JTTF%SH
]T%IJSTKOESTF%IJ%E%VÊ%SUES%]OIJKR%IWZOH_TWTJSR%SH%SUT%VUHMT%TJ_IOHJWTJS%HY%SUT%NIOPQR
EJF%JHS%WTOTM̂%SUT%RIST%ISRTMY[%%

eÊHQS%
\UT%feg%hSEKT%i%OTZHOS%OEIRTR%PHJPTOJ%H_TO%MÊHQS̀%JHSIJK%SUES%SUT%MÊHQS%HY%SUT%RPUTWT
OTjQIOTR%OTPHJRIFTOESIHJ%SH%OTFQPT%SUT%_IRQEM%FHWIJEJPT%HY%ZEOkIJK%EJF%RTO_IPT%EOTER%EJF
SUTIO%IWZEPS%HJ%SUT%ZQ]MIP%OTEMWl%EJF%SH%IWZOH_T%ISR%OTMESIHJRUIZ%SH%SUT%TmIRSIJK%MHPEM%PTJSOT[

nJ%OTRZHJRT%IS%IR%JHSTF%SUES%SUIR%OTYTOR%SH%SUT%MÊHQS%oT[K[ZEOkIJK%EOTERpYHO%SUT%PHWWTOPIEM
TMTWTJSR̀%JHS%SUT%PQOOTJS%EZZMIPESIHJ%YHO%OTRIFTJSIEM%FT_TMHZWTJS[%%aHSqVISURSEJFIJK%SUIR
SUT%MÊHQS%UER%]TTJ%ERRTRRTF̀%EJF%OTMT_EJS%PHJRIFTOESIHJ%IR%RTS%HQS%IJ%SUIR%RTPSIHJ%o]TMHVp[

\UT%OTRIFTJSIEM%]MHPkR%UE_T%]TTJ%RISTF%SH%TJRQOT%SUES%E%RQYYIPITJS%KEZ%TmIRSR%]TSVTTJ%TEPU
]QIMFIJK%SH%ZOH_IFT%_IRQEM%ZTOWTE]IMIŜ%YOHW%SUT%fOTTJ%rTMS%IJSH%SUT%RIST%EJF%SUES%EJ
EPPTZSE]MT%MI_IJK%TJ_IOHJWTJS%IR%POTESTF%YHO%ZOHRZTPSI_T%OTRIFTJSR%IJ%STOWR%HY%ZOI_EP̂%EJF
H_TOMHHkIJK[%cIRSEJPTR%HY%]TSVTTJ%is[t%EJF%uv%WTSOTR%EOT%WEIJSEIJTF%]TSVTTJ%IJFI_IFQEM
]MHPkR%VUIPU%VIMM%]T%QRTF%SH%WEkT%ZOH_IRIHJ%SHVEOFR%ZOI_EST%EWTJIŜ%RZEPT%EJF%PEO
ZEOkIJK[

wISU%OTRZTPS%SH%SUT%_ITVR%YOHW%OTRIFTJSIEM%ZOHZTOSITR%HJ%xOTTyTMEJF%wÊzwTRSTOJ
g_TJQT̀%IWWTFIESTM̂%SH%SUT%RHQSU%HY%SUT%RIST̀%rMHPkR%Ǹ%c%EJF%{̀%UE_T%]TTJ%RTS%]EPk%YOHW
SUT%OHEF%]̂%EZZOHmIWESTM̂%u|%WTSOTR[%gJ%E_TJQT%HY%MEOKT%RPEMT%RSOTTS%SOTTR%IR%ZOHZHRTF
VISUIJ%EJ%ESSOEPSI_T%ZIEyyE%HO%YHOTPHQOS%SH%SUT%FT_TMHZWTJS[%\UIR%VIMM%ERRIRS%IJ%ZOH_IFIJK%E
XKOTTJX%RTSSIJK%HY%EZZOHZOIEST%RPEMT%YHO%SUT%]QIMFIJKR[%

nS%IR%PHJRIFTOTF%SUES%SUT%MÊHQS%VHQMF%RESIRYEPSHOIM̂%OTYMTPS%SUT%TRSE]MIRUTF%RQ]QO]EJ
PUEOEPSTO%HY%SUT%SHVJRPEZT%PHJSTmS%HY%SUT%RIST[

hPEMT

\UT%ZOHZHRTF%OTRIFTJSIEM%]MHPkR%EOT%}%RSHOT̂R%VISU%E%vSU%RSHOT̂%RTS%]EPk[%\UT%RPEMT%HY%SUT
]QIMFIJKR%UE_T%]TTJ%FTRIKJTF%IJ%HOFTO%SH%IJSTKOEST%IS%IJSH%SUT%TmIRSIJK%RSOTTS%ZESSTOJ̀
ZEOSIPQMEOM̂%HJSH%xOTTyMEJF%wÊ[%%\UIR%H]GTPSI_T%UER%]TTJ%EPUIT_TF%HJ%]MHPkR%Ǹ%c%EJF%{
YOHJSIJK%xOTTyMEJF%wÊ %̀]̂%PHJYIJIJK%SUT%YOHJS%TMTWTJS%SH%}qRSHOT̂R%oit[~%WTSOTRp̀
RSTZZIJK%QZ%SH%vqRSHOT̂R%oiv[~%WTSOTRp[%%wISU%OTKEOF%SH%]MHPkR%g%EJF%r̀%SUT%}%RSHOT̂
TMTWTJSR%EOT%RTS%]EPk%]TSVTTJ%�%SH%~[}%WTSOTR%YOHW%SUT%TERSTOJ%]HQJFEÔ%VISU%SUT%fOTTJ
rTMS%VISU%SUT%vSU%YMHHO%TMTWTJS%RTS%]EPk%E%YQOSUT%�%WTSOTR%oEZZOHmIWESTM̂p[

\UT%VIFTO%IWZEPS%HY%SUT%]QIMFIJK%HJ%SUT%SHVJ%PTJSOT%EJF%ISR%Rk̂MIJT%UER%]TTJ%PEOTYQMM̂
PHJRIFTOTF%]̂%ERRTRRIJK%ISR%_IRQEM%IWZEPS%YOHW%E%JQW]TO%HY%kT̂%_ITVZHIJSR[%%nS%IR
PHJRIFTOTF%SUES%SUT%ZOHZHRTF%]QIMFIJKR%VIMM%YIS%IJ%VISU%SUT%RPEMT%HY%TmIRSIJK%PHWWTOPIEM%EJF
OTRIFTJSIEM%]QIMFIJKR%SH%SUT%RHQSU%EJF%VIMM%JHS%H]RSOQPS%_ITVR%SH%EĴ%kT̂%YHPEM%ZHIJSR[%%

gZZTEOEJPT%

wUIMRS%SUT%HQSMIJT%EZZMIPESIHJ%HJM̂%RTTkR%EZZOH_EM%IJ%OTRZTPS%HY%MÊHQS̀%RPEMT̀%MEJFRPEZIJK
EJF%WTEJR%HY%EPPTRR̀%SUT%ZOHZHRTF%OTRIFTJSIEM%TMTWTJS%UER%]TTJ%FTRIKJTF%SH%E%FTSEIMTF
MT_TM%SH%TJRQOT%SUES%IS%PEJ%WTTS%SUT%OTMT_EJS%ZMEJJIJK%ZHMIP̂%RSEJFEOFR[%\UT%EPPHWZEĴIJK

Page 184



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E8F C1'!*+%#,%,2)/6G#7$-

HIJKLM%N%OPPIJJ%QRSRITIMR%SMU%VRWIX%JYZZVXRKML%XIZVXRJ%%UITVMJRXSRI%RWI%S[K\KR]%V̂%RWKJ
ZSXR%V̂%RWI%JPWITI%RV%SUUXIJJ%ZV\KP]%XI_YKXITIMRJ̀%

aWI%XIJKUIMRKS\%I\ITIMR%V̂%RWI%JPWITI%KJ%SPPVTZSMKIU%[]%K\\YJRXSRKbI%TSRIXKS\c%SJ%JIR%VYR
dKRWKM%RWI%%HIJKLM%N%OPPIJJ%QRSRITIMRc%dWKPW%%KUIMRK̂KIJ%RWI%ZVJJK[\I%SZZISXSMPI%V̂%RWI
ZXVZVJIU%XIJKUIMRKS\%[\VPeJ̀%fVRdKRWJRSMUKML%RWI%JY[TKRRIU%KM̂VXTSRKVMc%SZZISXSMPI%KJ%S
TSRRIX%XIJIXbIU%̂VX%̂YRYXI%UIRIXTKMSRKVM%SMU%JV%dK\\%[I%JY[gIPR%RV%S%̂YXRWIX%JIZSXSRI
XIJIXbIU%TSRRIX%SZZ\KPSRKVM̀

hSMUJPSZKML

aWI%IiKJRKML%WIULIXVd%S\VML%RWI%MVXRWIXM%[VYMUSX]%dK\\%[I%XIRSKMIU%SMU%IMWSMPIU
RWXVYLW%TSMSLITIMR%SMU%XIjZ\SMRKML%RV%TSKMRSKM%SMU%IMWSMPI%KRJ%XV\I%KM%JPXIIMKML%RWI
JKRI%̂XVT%RWI%Okl̀

aWI%JKRImJ%ISJRIXM%[VYMUSX]%ZXVbKUIJ%SM%ÎÎPRKbI%JPXIIM%RV%TYPW%V̂%RWI%ZXVZVJIU
XIJKUIMRKS\%UIbI\VZTIMR%SJ%K\\YJRXSRIU%dKRWKM%RWI%nKJYS\%OJJIJJTIMR%PVMRSKMIU%dKRWKM%RWI
SPPVTZSM]KML%HIJKLM%N%OPPIJJ%QRSRITIMR̀%fVRdKRWJRSMUKMLc%SMU%KM%\KMI%dKRW%RWI
XIPVTTIMUSRKVMJ%V̂%RWI%JYZZVXRKML%O[VXKPY\RYXS\%QYXbI]c%KR%KJ%ZXVZVJIU%RWSR%dVXe%KJ
YMUIXRSeIM%RV%RWKJ%[VYMUSX]%Z\SMRKML%RV%̂YXRWIX%KTZXVbI%KRJ%̂VXT%SMU%JPXIIMKML
ÎÎPRKbIMIJJ̀%OPPVXUKML\]c%KR%KJ%ZXVZVJIU%RWSR%JI\IPRKbI%RWKMMKMLc%PVZZKPKMLc%XIjZ\SMRKML
SMU%JYZZ\ITIMRSX]%RXII%SMU%WIULIXVd%Z\SMRKML%dK\\%RSeI%Z\SPÌ

oWK\JR%RWI%IiKJRKML%[VYMUSX]%Z\SMRKML%ZXVbKUIJ%JVTI%JPXIIMKML%V̂%RWI%ZXVZVJIU%XIJKUIMRKS\
YJIc%KR%KJ%S\JV%ZXVZVJIU%RV%ZXVbKUI%S%dVVU\SMU%[ŶÎX%RV%[I%Z\SMRIU%VM%RWI%SUgSPIMR%pXIIM
qI\R%\SMU%RV%̂YXRWIX%JYZZ\ITIMR%RWI%IiKJRKML%ISJRIXM%[VYMUSX]%Z\SMRKML̀%aWKJ%dVVU\SMU
[ŶÎX%KJ%RV%[I%UI\KbIXIU%RWXVYLW%S%QIPRKVM%rls%OLXIITIMR̀

tR%KJ%PVMJKUIXIU%RWSR%RWI%ZXVZVJS\%dVY\U%XIJZIPR%RWI%JPS\I%SMU%PWSXSPRIX%V̂%RWI
JYXXVYMUKML%SXIS%SMU%̂VX%RWI%XISJVMJ%VYR\KMIU%S[VbIc%dVY\U%[I%KM%SPPVXUSMPI%dKRW
uV\KPKIJ%qvrwc%qvrx%SMU%qvys%V̂%RWI%zK\\KMLUVM%hVPS\%u\SM{%uSXR%y%j%QSbIU%|Hu%uV\KPKIJ
}fVbIT[IX%ylry~%SMU%XI\IbSMR%UIJKLM%LYKUSMPÌ

�YR\VVe%SMU%hKLWR

uV\KP]%qvyl%V̂%RWI%zK\\KMLUVM%hVPS\%u\SM{%uSXR%y%j%QSbIU%|Hu%uV\KPKIJ%}fVbIT[IX
ylry~JRSRIJ%RWSR%RWI%hVPS\%u\SMMKML%OYRWVXKR]%dK\\%JIIe%RV%IMJYXI%RWSR%[YK\UKMLJ%SXI%\SKU%VYR
JV%RWSR%SUI_YSRI%US]\KLWRc%JYM\KLWR%SMU%STIMKRKIJ%V̂%IiKJRKML%WVYJIJ%SXI%JŜILYSXUIÙ

uV\KP]%qvyr%V̂%RWI%zK\\KMLUVM%hVPS\%u\SM{%uSXR%y%j%QSbIU%|Hu%uV\KPKIJ%}fVbIT[IX%ylry~
JRSRIJ%RWSR%Z\SMMKML%ZIXTKJJKVM%dK\\%MVR%[I%LXSMRIU%̂VX%MId%UIbI\VZTIMRc%dWKPW%[]%XISJVM
V̂%KRJ%JKRKMLc%[Y\e%SMU%ZXViKTKR]c%dVY\U%XIJY\R%KM%S%JKLMK̂KPSMR%\VJJ%V̂%XIJKUIMRKS\%STIMKR]%V̂
IJRS[\KJWIU%XIJKUIMRKS\%SXISJ̀

aWI%JYZZVXRKML%RIiR%RV%uV\KPKIJ%qvyl%SMU%qvyr%V̂%RWI%zK\\KMLUVM%hVPS\%u\SM{%uSXR%y%j
QSbIU%|Hu%uV\KPKIJ%}fVbIT[IX%ylry~%JRSRIJ%mRWSR%dWK\I%JVTI%ZXVZVJS\J%V̂%JY[JRSMRKS\
dKURWc%WIKLWR%SMU%UIZRWc%TS]%MVR%PSYJI%\VJJ%V̂%STIMKR]%[]%XISJVM%V̂%US]\KLWR%VX%JYM\KLWRc
RWIJI%TS]%MVMIRWI\IJJ%JRK\\%[I%VbIXjUVTKMSMR%KM%XI\SRKVM%RV%RWI%SUgVKMKML%ZXVZIXR]%SMU�VX
KRJ%ZXKbSRI%STIMKR]%JZSPÌ%aWKJ%KM%RYXM%PSM%XIJY\R%KM%S%UIZXIJJKML%VYR\VVe%UIRXSPRKML%̂XVT
XIJKUIMRKS\%STIMKR]m̀%aWI%�VYMPK\mJ%QYZZ\ITIMRSX]%u\SMMKML%HVPYTIMR%mzK\\KMLUVM%HIJKLM
SMU%OPPIJJ%QRSRITIMRm%}zHOQ~%m�IJKUIMRKS\%hS]VYRJm%JRSRIJ%RWSR%dWIXI%S%RdV%VX%TVXI
JRVXI]%[YK\UKML%S[YRJ%S%ZXVZIXR]%VX%KRJ%LSXUIMc%SUI_YSRI%UKJRSMPI%JWVY\U%[I%TSKMRSKMIU%RV

Page 185



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIEJG%KELLMNOG%EFGH%PEJMQRSMEQT%UVG%PMLSRQIG%KHEFMPGP%WMOO%NG%PGKGQPGQS%EQ%SVG%NXOY
RQP%LMZG%E[%SVG%NXMOPMQ\%NXS%\GQGHROO]%̂_J%WEXOP%NG%SVG%JMQMJXJ%RIIGKSRNOG%LGKRHRSMEQ
PMLSRQIGT%

ÒSVEX\V%SVG%HGLMPGQSMRO%GOGJGQS%E[%SVG%LIVGJG%ML%MQ%EXSOMQG%[EHJ%EQO]a%PGSRMOL%E[%LMSMQ\%RQP
LIROG%RHG%SE%NG%PGSGHJMQGP%RS%SVML%LSR\GT%bQ%SVML%IRLG%SVGHG%RHG%QE%HGLMPGQSMRO%KHEKGHSMGL
SVRS%PMHGISO]%RNXS%SVG%LMSGT%UVG%QGRHGLS%HGLMPGQSMRO%KHEKGHSMGL%RHG%MQ%cHGGZORQP%dR]
EKKELMSGT%UVG%LGKGHRSMEQ%PMLSRQIGL%NGSWGGQ%eOEIYL%fa%g%RQP%ha%WEXOP%JRMQSRMQ%R
LGKGHRSMEQ%PMLSRQIG%E[%OGRLS%ij%JGSHGL%[HEJ%GkMLSMQ\%KHEKGHSMGL%EQ%SVG%LEXSV%LMPG%E[
cHGGZORQP%dR]T%bS%ML%QES%SVGHG[EHG%IEQLMPGHGP%SVRS%SVG%KHEKELRO%WEXOP%HGLXOS%MQ%RQ%EFGH
PEJMQRQS%[EHJ%E[%PGFGOEKJGQS%WVMIV%WEXOP%PGSHRIS%[HEJ%SVG%RJGQMSMGL%E[%QGM\VNEXHMQ\
EIIXKMGHLa%MQ%IEJKOMRQIG%WMSV%KEOMI]%ehl̂%E[%SVG%mMOOMQ\PEQ%nEIRO%oORQp%oRHS%l%q%rRFGP
sgo%oEOMIMGL%tuEFGJNGH%lĵlvT

rMJMORHO]a%MS%ML%QES%IEQLMPGHGP%SVRS%SVGHG%WEXOP%NG%R%JRSGHMRO%OELL%E[%PR]OM\VS%EH%LXQOM\VS%SE
QGM\VNEXHMQ\%KHEKGHSMGLa%RL%SVG%KHEKELGP%NXMOPMQ\L%WEXOP%NG%LMSGP%R%LX[[MIMGQS%PMLSRQIG
RWR]%[HEJ%RPwEMQMQ\%KHEKGHSMGLT%bS%ML%ROLE%IEQLMPGHGP%\MFGQ%MSL%OR]EXS%SVRS%SVGHG%WMOO%NG%R
\EEP%OGFGO%E[%PR]%OM\VSMQ\%[EH%SVG%KHEKELGP%PGFGOEKJGQST%UVG%KHEKELRO%ML%IEQLMPGHGP%SE%NG
IEQLMLSGQS%WMSV%oEOMI]%ehlj%E[%SVG%mMOOMQ\PEQ%nEIRO%oORQp%oRHS%l%q%rRFGP%sgo%oEOMIMGL
tuEFGJNGH%lĵlv%RQP%HGOGFRQS%PGLM\Q%\XMPRQIGT

oHMFRI]

oEOMI]%ehlx%E[%SVG%mMOOMQ\PEQ%nEIRO%oORQp%oRHS%l%q%rRFGP%sgo%oEOMIMGL%tuEFGJNGH%lĵlv
LGGYL%SE%GQLXHG%SVRS%SVG%PGLM\Q%E[%QGW%NXMOPMQ\L%KHESGISL%SVG%KHMFRI]%E[%SVG%EIIXKMGHL%RQP
SVGMH%QGM\VNEXHLT%UVG%LXKKEHSMQ\%SGkS%SE%SVML%KEOMI]%LSRSGL%SVRS%ySVG%KHESGISMEQ%E[%KHMFRI]a
KRHSMIXORHO]%E[%VRNMSRNOG%HEEJL%tMQIOXPMQ\%YMSIVGQLv%RQP%GkSGHQRO%KHMFRSG%RJGQMS]%LKRIG%ML
RQ%MJKEHSRQS%[GRSXHG%E[%HGLMPGQSMRO%RJGQMS]yT

UVG%fEXQIMOyL%mg̀ r%ROLE%KHEFMPGL%[XHSVGH%\XMPRQIG%MQ%HGLKGIS%E[%KHMFRI]a%LSRSMQ\%MQ
KRHSMIXORH%SVRS%SVG%PMLSRQIG%NGSWGGQ%VRNMSRNOG%HEEJ%WMQPEWL%LVEXOP%QES%NG%OGLL%SVRQ%l̂JT
UVG%fEXQIMOyL%mg̀ r%RS%KRHR\HRKV%xT̂l%LSRSGL%SVRS%yQGW%HGLMPGQSMRO%PGFGOEKJGQS%LVEXOP%NG
PGLM\QGP%LE%RL%SE%GQLXHG%RPGzXRSG%KHMFRI]%[EH%MSL%EIIXKRQSL%RQP%SVRS%E[%SVG%RPwEMQMQ\
HGLMPGQSMRO%KHEKGHS]%[HEJ%WMQPEWL%RNEFG%\HEXQP%[OEEHa%RQ%RQ\OG%E[%x_%PG\HGGL%GRIV%LMPG
E[%SVG%QEHJRO%ML%RLLXJGP%MQ%PGSGHJMQMQ\%[RIMQ\a%EFGHOEEYMQ\%PMLSRQIGLyT%UVML%HGzXMHGJGQS
VRL%NGGQ%RPVGHGP%SE%LE%RL%SE%HGLKGIS%SVG%HGLMPGQSMRO%RJGQMS]%E[%GkMLSMQ\%HGLMPGQSLT

UVG%HGLMPGQSMRO%GOGJGQS%E[%SVG%LIVGJG%ML%MQ%EXSOMQG%EQO]T%dMSV%HG\RHP%SE%KHMFRI]a%SVG
KELMSMEQ%E[%ROO%WMQPEWL%WEXOP%NG%PGROS%WMSV%RS%HGLGHFGP%JRSSGHL%LSR\GT%uESWMSVLSRQPMQ\a
RQP%MQ%EHPGH%SE%PGJEQLSHRSG%SVRS%PGSRMOGP%PGLM\Q%JRSSGHL%IRQ%NG%RIVMGFGP%%SVG%LXKKEHSMQ\
PGLM\Q%{%̀IIGLL%rSRSGJGQS%MPGQSM[MGL%SVRS%KEOMI]%MQ%HGLKGIS%E[%XQMS%JMk%RQP%LMZG%IRQ%NG
JGST%bQ%SVML%IRLG%SVGHG%RHG%QE%HGLMPGQSMRO%KHEKGHSMGL%SVRS%PMHGISO]%RNXS%SVG%LMSGT%UVG%QGRHGLS
HGLMPGQSMRO%KHEKGHSMGL%RHG%MQ%cHGGZORQP%dR]%EKKELMSGT%bS%ML%IEQLMPGHGP%SVRS%SVG%HGOGFRQS
JMQMJXJ%EFGHOEEYMQ\%PMLSRQIGL%IRQ%NG%RIVMGFGPa%RL%SVG%KHEKELGP%NXMOPMQ\%WEXOP%NG%LMSGP
R%LX[[MIMGQS%PMLSRQIG%RWR]%[HEJ%RPwEMQMQ\%KHEKGHSMGLT%bQ%RPPMSMEQa%NEXQPRH]%SHGRSJGQS%ML
IEFGHGP%N]%IEQPMSMEQT

bS%ML%QES%SVGHG[EHG%IEQLMPGHGP%SVRS%SVG%KHEKELRO%WEXOP%HGLXOS%MQ%RQ%EFGH%PEJMQRQS%[EHJ%E[
PGFGOEKJGQS%WVMIV%WEXOP%PGSHRIS%[HEJ%SVG%RJGQMSMGL%E[%QGM\VNEXHMQ\%EIIXKMGHLa%MQ
IEJKOMRQIG%WMSV%KEOMI]%ehlx%E[%SVG%mMOOMQ\PEQ%nEIRO%oORQp%oRHS%l%q%rRFGP%sgo%oEOMIMGL
tuEFGJNGH%lĵlvT

|FGHROOa%MS%ML%IEQLMPGHGP%SVRS%SVG%KHEKELGP%PGFGOEKJGQS%WEXOP%KHEFMPG%\EEP%OMFMQ\

Page 186



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E8F B)G),/%*#,H)+)#,-%I#$%I7+7$2%#**7')2$-

JKLMNONKLP%QKR%STT%KQ%OUV%WRKWKPVM%XLNOP%NL%SJJKRMSLJV%YNOU%ZKTNJNVP%[\]̂_%[\]̀_%a\b%SLM
a\c%KQ%OUV%dNTTNLeMKL%fKJST%ZTSLg%ZSRO%]%h%iSjVM%klZ%ZKTNJNVP%mnKjVopVR%]qb]r_%dlsi
tuVPNMVLONST%fSvKXOPt%SLM%OUV%WRKjNPNKLP%KQ%OUV%fKLMKL%ZTSLw

soVLNOv%iWSJV%

ZKTNJv%[\]̂%KQ%OUV%dNTTNLeMKL%fKJST%ZTSLg%ZSRO%]%h%iSjVM%klZ%ZKTNJNVP%mnKjVopVR%]qb]r
RVxXNRVP%OUV%WRKjNPNKL%KQ%VyOVRLST%SoVLNOv%PWSJV_%PXQQNJNVLO%OK%WRKOVJO%OUV%SoVLNOv%KQ%OUV
KJJXWSLOP%KQ%OUV%WRKWKPVM%SLM%PXRRKXLMNLe%pXNTMNLeP%SLM%YUNJU%NP%XPSpTV%NL%OVRoP%KQ%NOP
PUSWV%SLM%PNONLew%zUV%{KXLJNTtP%iZl%uVPNMVLONST%fSvKXOP%PWVJNQNVP%SoVLNOv%PWSJV
POSLMSRMP%QKR%QTSOPw

|L%KRMVR%OK%MVoKLPORSOV%OUSO%OUV%WRKWKPVM%RVPNMVLONST%VTVoVLO%JSL%SJUNVjV%OUV%RVxXNRVM
KWVL%PWSJV%WKTNJv%POSLMSRMP_%OUV%RVxXNRVM%TVjVT%USP%pVVL%JSTJXTSOVM%pSPVM%KL%OUV
WRKWKPVM%NLMNJSONjV%oNy%SLM%MVPNeLVM%NLOK%OUV%PJUVoV%QKR%NTTXPORSONjV%WXRWKPVPw%zUV
PJUVoV%WRKWKPVP%%]_qcq%Pxwo%KQ%WRNjSOV%SoVLNOv%PWSJV%SLM%]_̂bq%Pxwo%JKooXLST
SoVLNOv%PWSJVw%zUVRVQKRV%JKTTVJONjVTv%S%OKOST%KQ%̀_̂}q%Pxwo%NP%WRKWKPVM%YUNJU%RVWRVPVLOP
SL%KjVRWRKjNPNKL%KQ%bb~q%Pxwo%%YUVL%JKoWSRVM%OK%RVTVjSLO%WKTNJv%POSLMSRMPw%

|O%PUKXTM%pV%LKOVM%OUSO%OUV%WRVJNPV%WRKjNPNKL%OKYSRMP%SoVLNOv%PWSJV%YNTT%pV%QNLSTNPVM%SP
WSRO%KQ%QXOXRV%RVPVRjVM%oSOOVRP%SWWTNJSONKLP%SLM%STNeLVM%OK%OUV%QNLST%SeRVVM%oNyw

ajVRSTT_%OUV%SoVLNOv%PWSJV%WRKjNMVM%NP%%JKLPNMVRVM%SJJVWOSpTV_%NL%JKoWTNSLJV%YNOU%OUV
dNTTNLeMKL%lVPNeL%SLM%sJJVPPNpNTNOv%iOSOVoVLO%mdlsir%uVPNMVLONST%fSvKXOP%SLM%iSjVM
ZKTNJv%[\]̂%KQ%OUV%dNTTNLeMKL%fKJST%ZTSLg%ZSRO%]%h%iSjVM%klZ%ZKTNJNVP%mnKjVopVR%]qb]rw

�TKKR%iWSJV%

ZTSLLNLe%WKTNJv%RVxXNRVP%OUSO%STT%LVY%UKXPNLe%PUKXTM%pV%pXNTO%OK%fNQVONoV%dKoVP%POSLMSRMP_
YNOU%bq�%KQ%LVY%UKXPNLe%MVPNeLVM%OK%pV%YUVVTJUSNR%SJJVPPNpTV%KR%VSPNTv%SMSWOSpTV%QKR
RVPNMVLOP%YUK%SRV%YUVVTJUSNR%XPVRPw%
%
|O%NP%JKLPNMVRVM%OUSO%OUV%NLQKRoSONKL%NL%OUV%PXpoNOOVM%WTSLP%SLM%MKJXoVLOSONKL_%NLJTXMNLe
OUV%WTSLLNLe%POSOVoVLO%SLM%MVPNeL%SLM%SJJVPP%POSOVoVLO%NTTXPORSOV%OUSO%TNQVONoV%UKoVP
SLM%YUVVT%JUSNR%POSLMSRMP%JKXTM%pV%SJUNVjVM_%PXp�VJO%OK%MVOSNTVM%SWWRKjST%SO%RVPVRjVM
oSOOVRP%POSeV_%NL%SJJKRMSLJV%YNOU%fKLMKL%ZTSL%ZKTNJv% ŵ�%SLM%OUV%{KXLJNTtP
iXWWTVoVLOSRv%ZTSLLNLe%lKJXoVLO%%�sJJVPPNpTV%%dNTTNLeMKL�%SMKWOVM%�SLXSRv%]qbqw

aXOTKK�%SLM%fNeUO

\SJU%KQ%OUV%XLNOP%SRV%JKLPNMVRVM%OK%pVLVQNO%QRKo%S%RVSPKLSpTV%TVjVT%KQ%%KXOTKK�%SLM%TNeUO_%NL
JKoWTNSLJV%YNOU%ZKTNJNVP%[\]q%SLM%[\]̀%KQ%OUV%dNTTNLeMKL%fKJST%ZTSLg%ZSRO%]%h%iSjVM%klZ
ZKTNJNVP%mnKjVopVR%]qb]r_%dlsig%uVPNMVLONST%fSvKXOP%SLM%OUV%WRKjNPNKLP%KQ%OUV%fKLMKL
ZTSLw

ZRNjSJv

iSjVM%ZKTNJv%[\]̀%POSOVP%OUSO%OUV%MVPNeL%KQ%LVY%pXNTMNLeP%PUKXTM%WRKOVJO%OUV%WRNjSJv%KQ
KJJXWNVRP%SLM%OUVNR%LVNeUpKXRPw%s%oNLNoXo%PVWSRSONKL%MNPOSLJV%KQ%]b%oVORVP%NP%RVxXNRVM
OK%SjKNM%KjVRTKK�NLe%SLM%TKPP%KQ%WRNjSJvw%|O%PUKXTM%pV%LKOVM%OUSO%OUV%WRVJNPV%WRKjNPNKL
QVLVPORSONKL%YNTT%pV%QNLSTNPVM%SP%WSRO%KQ%QXOXRV%RVPVRjVM%oSOOVRP%SWWTNJSONKLPw%dKYVjVR_%NO
USP%pVVL%MVoKLPORSOVM%OUSO%OUV%%MVPNeL%KQ%OUV%MVjVTKWoVLO%YKXTM%%WRKOVJO%OUV%WRNjSJv%KQ

Page 187



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E98 <$!FF)*%)1'!*+@%0!$G*H*(2%'!$I),/@%'2J2-+$)!,%-!F2+H

KLMLNO%PQQLRSONTU%SV%WQQPNXWVQO%YSMZ%[P\SQ]%̂_̀a%PK%MZO%bS\\SVcXPV%dPQW\%[\WVe%[WNM%̀%f
gWhOX%ij[%[P\SQSOT%klPhOmnON%̀op̀q%WVX%NO\OhWVM%XOTScV%cLSXWVQOr

sZO%lWMSPVW\%[\WVVSVc%[P\SQ]%tNWmOYPNu%kl[[tq%WM%[WNWcNWRZ%v̀%TMWMOT%MZWM%R\WVT%WVX
XOQSTSPVT%TZPL\X%MWuO%WQQPLVM%PK%YZOMZON%TWKO%WVX%TLSMWn\O%WQQOTT%MP%MZO%TSMO%QWV%nO
WQZSOhOX%KPN%W\\%ROPR\Ow%WVX%XOhO\PRmOVM%TZPL\X%PV\]%nO%RNOhOVMOX%PN%NOKLTOX%PV
MNWVTRPNM%cNPLVXT%YZONO%MZO%NOTSXLW\%QLmL\WMShO%SmRWQMT%PK%XOhO\PRmOVM%WNO%TOhONOr
[WNWcNWRZ%vx%PK%l[[t%W\TP%NOKONT%MP%XOhO\PRmOVMT%WVX%TMWMOT%MZWM%XOhO\PRmOVMT%TZPL\X
nO%\PQWMOX%WVX%XOTScVOX%YZONO%RNWQMSQW\%MP%cShO%RNSPNSM]%MP%ROXOTMNSWV%WVX%Q]Q\O
mPhOmOVMTw%QNOWMO%TWKO%WVX%TOQLNO%\W]PLMT%YZSQZ%mSVSmSTO%QPVK\SQMT%nOMYOOV%MNWKKSQ%WVX
Q]Q\STMT%PN%ROXOTMNSWVTr%

dPQW\%NOyLSNOmOVMT%SV%NO\WMSPV%MP%SmRWQMT%PV%MNWKKSQ%XOmWVXU%TWKOM]%WVX%QPVcOTMSPV%WNO%TOM
PLM%%SV%dPQW\%[\WV%[WNM%̀%RP\SQ]%z{|%YZSQZ%TMWMOTe%
sZO%d[z%YS\\%VPM%cNWVM%RONmSTTSPV%KPN%XOhO\PRmOVMT%YZPTO%MNWKKSQ%cOVONWMSPV%ST%\SuO\]%MPe%
kSq%%LVWQQORMWn\]%SVQNOWTO%XOmWVX%W\PVc%NPWXT%PN%MZNPLcZ%}LVQMSPVT%YZSQZ%WNO%W\NOWX]%
LTOX%MP%QWRWQSM]U%OTROQSW\\]%YZONO%TLQZ%NPWXT%PN%}LVQMSPVT%KPNm%RWNM%PK%MZO%TMNWMOcSQ%
dPVXPV%NPWX%VOMYPNuU%PN%
kSSq%%RNO}LXSQO%MZO%KNOO%K\PY%PK%MNWKKSQ%PN%QPVXSMSPVT%PK%cOVONW\%ZScZYW]%PN%ROXOTMNSWV%TWKOM]%
%%
sKd%ST%MZO%ZScZYW]%WLMZPNSM]%KPN%zao%~OTMONV%zhOVLOU%YZS\O%d̂%bS\\SVcXPV%ST%NOTRPVTSn\O
KPN%MZO%NOTM%PK%MZO%NPWX%VOMYPNu%SV%MZST%WNOWr%sKd%nLTOT%PRONWMO%PV%dPVc%dWVOr
%%
z%sNWVTRPNM%zTTOTTmOVM%WVX%W%NO\WMOX%MOQZVSQW\%VPMO%ZWhO%nOOV%TLnmSMMOX%SV%TLRRPNM%PK
MZST%WRR\SQWMSPV%WVX%MZO%WTTPQSWMOX%QPmmONQSW\%WRR\SQWMSPV%KPN%NOMWS\%WVX%ZPMO\
XOhO\PRmOVMr%sZO%TLRRPNMSVc%sNWVTRPNM%zTTOTTmOVM%QPVTSXONT%MZO%SmRWQM%PK%MZO
RNPRPTOX%NOXOhO\PRmOVM%PK%MZO%TSMO%PV%%MZO%\PQW\%ZScZYW]%WVX%QPVQ\LXOT%MZWM%W\PVc%YSMZ
RNPRPTOX%ZScZYW]T%YPNuTU%TLKKSQSOVM%QWRWQSM]%O�STMT%MP%TLRRPNM%MZO%RNPRPTW\Tr%sZO
WQQPmRWV]SVc%sNWhO\%WVX%tNWmOYPNu%[\WVT%SXOVMSK]%MZO%hWNSPLT%mOWTLNOT%RNPRPTOX%WT
RWNM%PK%MZO%WRR\SQWMSPV%MP%OVQPLNWcO%TLTMWSVWn\O%RWMMONVT%PK%mPhOmOVMr

�V%WXXSMSPVU%WV%_VhSNPVmOVMW\%gMWMOmOVM%YZSQZ%QPVTSXONT%MZO%QLmL\WMShO%SmRWQM%PK%MZO
gROVZS\\%WVX%̂NSXO%bW\\%jOhO\PRmOVMT%TQZOmOT%ZWT%W\TP%nOOV%TLnmSMMOXr%sZO%bScZYW]
_VcSVOON%ZWT%NOhSOYOX%MZO%TLnmSMMOX%XPQLmOVMWMSPV%WVX%VPMOT%MZWM%MZO%XSKKONOVQOT%KNPm
MZO%RNOhSPLT\]%NOKLTOX%TQZOmO%WNO%W%NOXLQMSPV%PK%pa%ZPMO\%NPPmT%WVX%MZO%XO\OMSPV%PK%MZO
poom̀ %TWKON%VOScZnPLNZPPXT%LVSMr%sZO%nPLVXWN]%MNOWMmOVM%MP%MZO%TQZOmO%ZWT%nOOV
OVZWVQOXU%TP%MZWM%ROXOTMNSWVT%QWV%PV\]%WQQOTT%MZO%TQZOmO%hSW%tNOO�O\WVX%~W]r%sZST%YS\\
OVQPLNWcO%ROXOTMNSWVT%MP%LTO%MZO%QPVMNP\\OX%QNPTTSVc%KWQS\SMSOT%WM%bS\\SVcXPV%�SNQLT%WT
PRRPTOX%MP%QNPTTSVc%dPVc%dWVO%KLNMZON%VPNMZr%~ZS\TM%MZO%MNWVTRPNM%SmRWQMT%PK%MZO%QLNNOVM
RNPRPTW\T%YPL\X%nO%\PYON%QPmRWNOX%MP%MZO%RNOhSPLT%RNPRPTW\TU%MZO%bScZYW]%_VcSVOON
QPVTSXONT%MZWM%MZO%XSKKONOVQOT%nOMYOOV%MZO%NOKLTOX%WVX%QLNNOVM%TQZOmOT%WNO%SVTScVSKSQWVMr%

zQQOTT

�OZSQL\WN%WQQOTT%MP%MZO%RNPRPTOX%KPPXTMPNOU%MZO%v%NOMWS\%LVSMT%WVX%ZPMO\%kXOMWS\OX
WRR\SQWMSPVq%ST%RNPRPTOX%hSW%W%RNSPNSM]%}LVQMSPV%KNPm%tNOO�O\WVX%~W]U%WNPLVX%xo%mOMNOT
OWTM%PK%MZO%bS\\SVcXPV%�SNQLT%}LVQMSPVr%sZST%hOZSQL\WN%WQQOTT%ST%NOKONNOX%MP%WT%MZO%YOTMONV
TSMO%WQQOTTr%iRPV%OVMONSVc%MZO%TSMO%hSTSMPNT%MP%MZO%NOMWS\%LVSMT%YS\\%MLNV%NScZM%SVMP%MZO
XOXSQWMOX%QWN%RWNu%WNOW%YSMZ%NOKLTOU%XO\ShON]%hOZSQ\OT%WVX%hSTSMPNT%PK%MZO%ZPMO\%MLNVSVc%\OKM
PVMP%W%XOXSQWMOX%NPWX%TONhSVc%MZOTO%LTOT%WVX%WTTPQSWMOX%WNOWTr
%
�OZSQL\WN%WQQOTT%MP%MZO%NOTSXOVMSW\%LTO%ST%%RNPRPTOX%hSW%MZO%TPLMZ%OWTM%QPNVON%PK%MZO

Page 188



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFGHIFJK%LMJ%NMJO%MPG%QRM%M%HKNMJMIK%MLLKHH%MJFSPG%TUV%WKIKJH%KMHI%FE%IXK%YKHIKJP%HRIK
MLLKHHZ%[KGKHIJRMP%MPG%L\L]K%MLLKHH%IF%M]]%NJFNFHKG%GKQK]FNWKPI%YR]]%̂K%NJFQRGKG
IXJFS_X%IXK%HRIK%EJFW%IXK%HR_PM]RHKG%NKGKHIJRMP%LJFHHRP_H%MI%IXK%̀R]]RP_GFP%aRJLSH%bSPLIRFPZ
c%HXMJKG%L\L]KdEFFIYM\%MPG%MP%RPEFJWM]%JKES_K%LJFHHRP_%MI%IXK%YKHIKJP%HRIK%MLLKHH%MJK
NJFNFHKGZ%eYKNI%NMIXH%MJK%JKfSRJKG%IF%̂K%NJFQRGKG%IF%GKWFPHIJMIK%IXK%NJFNFHK%]M\FSI%FE
g]FLOH%a%IF%h%RH%HMIRHEMLIFJ\%EFJ%JKESHK%QKXRL]KH%MPG%LMJHZ%

iEE%eRIK%XR_XYM\%jWNJFQKWKPIH

kXK%lmc%RP%IXKRJ%eIM_K%T%JKNFJI%JMRHK%LFPLKJP%IXMI%kEm%JKfSRJKH%M%HKPHRIRQRI\%IKHI%IF
MHLKJIMRP%IXK%XR_XYM\H%RWNMLI%FE%IXK%GKQK]FNWKPI%RP%LFPbSPLIRFP%YRIX%IXK%PKR_X̂FSJRP_
MNN]RLMIRFP%IXMI%XMH%̂KKP%HŜWRIIKG%FP%]MPG%IF%IXK%YKHI%FE%mFP_%mMPKZ%%kXK%MNN]RLMPI%XMH
SPGKJIMOKP%IXRH%YFJOn%MPG%IXK%JKHS]IH%YR]]%̂K%NJFQRGKG%IF%IXK%lmc%MH%NMJI%FE%MP\%eIM_K%U
JKEKJJM]Z%%jI%RH%RWNFJIMPI%IF%PFIK%IXMI%IXK%HLXKWK%FP%IXK%̀R]]RP_GFP%aRJLSH%HRIK%XMH%̂KKP
JKESHKGn%MPG%PF%MNNKM]%]FG_KG%oIXKJK%RH%PF%]RQK%MNN]RLMIRFP%IF%LFPHRGKJpZ%%kXK%aFWWRIIKK
YR]]%JKLM]]%IXMI%NJKQRFSH%HLXKWKH%YKJK%JKESHKG%FP%̂FIX%HRIKH%GSK%IF%LFPLKJPH%FQKJ
LSWS]MIRQK%IJMEERL%RWNMLIHZ%%lRQKP%IXMI%IXMI%IXKJK%RH%PFI%M%]RQK%MNN]RLMIRFP%IF%LFPHRGKJ%MI%IXK
R̀]]RP_GFP%aRJLSH%HRIKn%IXRH%JKHRGKPIRM]%FSI]RPK%HLXKWK%GFKH%PFI%RPL]SGK%MP%KqN]RLRI
LSWS]MIRQK%MHHKHHWKPIZ

kEm%HIR]]%JKfSRJKH%LMJ%MPG%LFMLX%NMJORP_%IF%̂K%JKQRHRIKG%RPL]SGRP_%hra[n%L\L]K%NMJORP_%IF%̂K
RPLJKMHKs%ESJIXKJ%LFPIJR̂SIRFPH%IFYMJGH%IXK%KqIKPHRFP%FE%IXK%tTV%̂SH%JFSIKn%LFSPIGFYP%MPG
RWNJFQKWKPIH%IF%IXK%NKGKHIJRMP%KPQRJFPWKPI%HXFS]G%M]HF%̂K%HKLSJKGs%MPG%IXK%MNN]RLMPI%RH
KPLFSJM_KG%IF%NJFQRGK%HIMEE%HXFYKJRP_d%]FLOKJ%NJFQRHRFP%IF%WKKI%XR_XKJ%HSHIMRPM̂]K
IJMPHNFJI%HIMPGMJGH%oIXRH%LMP%̂K%HKLSJKG%̂\%]K_M]%M_JKKWKPI%MPG%LFPGRIRFPHpZ%

jP%MGGRIRFP%IF%IXK%NJFNFHKG%RPIKJPM]%XR_XYM\H%YFJOH%ESJIXKJ%XR_XYM\%RWNJFQKWKPIH
JKfSRJKG%IF%NJFQRGK%KEEKLIRQK%HRIK%MLLKHH%IF%IXK%NJFNFHKG%GKQK]FNWKPI%MPG%RWNJFQK
bSPLIRFP%E]FYZ%kXKHK%LXMP_KH%MJK%HSWWMJRHKG%̂K]FYu%
v%wKxRPIJFGSLIRFP%FE%IXK%JR_XI%ISJP%EFJ%IJMEERL%MI%IXK%̀R]]RP_GFP%aRJLSH%bSPLIRFP%EJFW%IXK%mFP_
mMPK%PFJIX̂FSPG%MNNJFMLXZ%
v%yFGRE\RP_%IXK%KqRHIRP_%JR_XI%ISJP%RPIF%IXK%YKHIKJP%HRIK%MLLKHH%EFJ%IJMEERL%LFWRP_%EJFW%IXK
czV%YKHÎFSPGZ%
v%jPIJFGSLIRFP%FE%MP%MGGRIRFPM]%JR_XI%ISJP%]MPK%EFJ%JR_XI%ISJPRP_%IJMEERL%MI%IXK%̀R]]RP_GFP%aRJLSH
bSPLIRFP%EJFW%IXK%mFP_%mMPK%HFSIX̂FSPG%MNNJFMLXZ%kXK%]KEI%ISJP%]MPK%JKfSRJKH%M%YRGKPRP_
FE%IXK%mFP_%mMPK%LMJJRM_KYM\%MPG%EFFIYM\n%IMORP_%]MPG%EJFW%NMJI%FE%IXK%HFSIX%YKHI%LFJPKJ
FE%IXK%GKQK]FNWKPI%HRIKs
v%{MJJFYRP_%FE%IXK%RH]MPG%IF%IXK%YKHI%FE%IXK%̀R]]RP_GFP%aRJLSH%bSPLIRFPn%IF%M]]FY%NJFQRHRFP%FE
IYF%YKHÎFSPG%IJMEERL%]MPKH%FP%|JKK}K]MPG%~M\%IF%IXK%YKHI%FE%IXK%̀R]]RP_GFP%aRJLSH
bSPLIRFP
v%[JFQRHRFP%FE%MP%RPEFJWM]%NKGKHIJRMP%JKES_K%LJFHHRP_%MI%IXK%YKHIKJP%HRIK%MLLKHHs
v%[JFQRHRFP%FE%M%HXMJKG%L\L]KdEFFIYM\%RPIF%IXK%HRIK%EJFW%IXK%YKHIKJP%HRIK%MLLKHH%IFYMJGH
IXK%NJFNFHKG%eNKPXR]]%HIFJK%MPG%JKIMR]%SPRIHZ%
v%kJMEERL%HR_PM]%YFJOH
v%wKQRKY%HIJKKI%]R_XIRP_%MI%MPG%RP%IXK%HSJJFSPGRP_%FE%̀R]]RP_GFP%aRJLSH%bSPLIRFP%oKqIKPI%FE
JKQRKY%IF%̂K%M_JKKG%YRIX%IXK%aFSPLR]�H%̀R_XYM\H%hP_RPKKJp%MPG%RWN]KWKPI%YFJOH%JKfSRJKG
\̂%IXK%aFSPLR]s%
v%[JFQRGK%LMJJRM_KYM\%MPG%EFFIYM\%JKHSJEMLRP_n%MPIRxHORG%HSJEMLRP_n%MPG%SN_JMGK
NKGKHIJRMP%RH]MPGH%MPG%JFMG%WMJORP_H%oKqIKPI%FE%YFJOH%IF%̂K%M_JKKG%YRIX%IXK%aFSPLR]�H
R̀_XYM\H%hP_RPKKJps%
v%aFMLX%HIFN%KPXMPLKWKPIH%FP%|JKK]MPG%~M\
v%wKQRHKG%IJMEERL%WFGK]]RP_%IF%̂K%HŜWRIIKG%IF%MPG%MNNJFQKG%RP%YJRIRP_%̂\%IXK%aFSPLR]%MPG
kEm

Page 189



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHHIJ%KLMLFGNIOM

PM%GQQINIOM%NO%NRL%EFGMSTOFN%USSLSSVLMNW%NRL%GTTXIJGMN%RGS%GXSO%SYZVINNLQ%YTQGNLQ%NFGHHIJ
GMQ%[OYFML\%NIVL%SYF]L\S%NO%]GXIQGNL%NRL%LGFXILF%GSSLSSVLMNS%NRGN%̂LFL%ZGSLQ%OM%_̀ à
SYF]L\Sb%ERL%ML̂ %SYF]L\S%̂ LFL%YMQLFNGcLM%IM%dGFJR%_̀ef%GMQ%JOVTGFL%NRFLL%cL\
HGJNOFSg%
h%EFGHHIJ%HXÔ S%NRFOYKR%NRL%iIXXIMKQOM%jIFJYS%[YMJNIOM%
h%EFGHHIJ%HXÔ S%NRFOYKR%NRL%kOMK%kGMLlm̂ GcLXL\S%nFI]L%[YMJNIOM%
h%oOYFML\%NIVLS%OM%kOMK%kGMLb

ERL%EFGMSTOFN%USSLSSVLMN%IMJXYQLS%G%JGTGJIN\%GMGX\SIS%IM%OFQLF%NO%QLNLFVIML%NRL%XIcLX\
IVTGJN%OH%NRL%TFOTOSGXS%OM%NRL%XOJGX%RIKR̂ G\%MLN̂OFcb%ERIS%GSSLSSVLMN%SNGNLS%NRGN%NRL%NFIT
FGNLS%YSLS%GFL%JOMSIQLFLQ%NO%ZL%FOZYSN%GMQ%XIcLX\%FLTFLSLMN%GM%O]LFLSNIVGNL%OH%XIcLX\%HYNYFL
NFIT%KLMLFGNIOMb%pYFNRLF%NO%NRISW%NRL%XL]LX%OH%TGSSqZ\%NFITS%GMQ%XIMcLQ%NFITS%GS%̂LXX%GS%XL]LX%OH
JFOSSqYNIXISGNIOM%OH%NRL%SINL%IS%XIcLX\%NO%RG]L%ZLLM%YMQLFLSNIVGNLQW%̂RIJR%VGcLS%NRL%IVTGJN
GSSLSSVLMN%OH%NRL%SINL%L]LM%VOFL%FOZYSNb%r]LM%̂RLM%GSSYVIMK%G%FOZYSN%JGSL%SJLMGFIOW
NRL%GSSLSSVLMN%JOMJXYQLS%NRGN%NRGN%NRL%TFOTOSLQ%ML̂ %SINL%GJJLSSLS%GMQ%NRL%iIXXIMKQOM
jIFJYS%NFGHHIJ%SIKMGX%[YMJNIOM%IVTFO]LVLMNSW%̂IXX%OTLFGNL%SGNISHGJNOFIX\%GMQ%NRGN%NRL%NFGHHIJ
IVTGJN%OM%NRL%FLSN%OH%NRL%SNYQ\%GFLG%̂IXX%ZL%GJJLTNGZXLb%

EHk%IS%SGNISHILQ%NRGN%NRLFL%̂OYXQ%MON%ZL%G%SIKMIHIJGMN%IVTGJN%OM%NRL%Uf̀b%iÔ L]LFW%NRL
jOYMJIX%̂IXX%MLLQ%NO%ZL%SGNISHILQ%NRGN%NRL%TFOTOSLQ%JRGMKLS%GFL%GJJLTNGZXL%ZONR%IM%NLFVS
OH%RIKR̂ G\%JGTGJIN\%GMQ%SGHLN\%IM%FLXGNIOM%NO%NRL%mNFGNLKIJ%sOGQ%tLN̂OFcb%UJJOFQIMKX\W%EHk
FGISL%MO%OZ[LJNIOM%OM%RIKR̂ G\S%KFOYMQSb

dLVZLFS%̂IXX%MONL%NRGN%XOJGX%FLSIQLMNS%GMQ%FLSIQLMNS%GSSOJIGNIOMS%RG]L%FGISLQ%JOMJLFMS
FLKGFQIMK%IMJFLGSLQ%NFGHHIJ%KLMLFGNIOM%GMQ%JOMKLSNIOM%GN%iIXXIMKQOM%jIFJYS%[YMJNIOMb%ERL
PJcLMRGV%sLSIQLMNS%USSOJIGNIOM%RGS%TFO]IQLQ%QLNGIXLQ%FLSTOMSLS%NO%NRL%JOMSYXNGNIOMSW
GMQ%NRLSL%RG]L%ZLLM%FLTFOQYJLQ%IM%NRL%ruNLFMGX%jOMSYXNLLS%SLJNIOM%OH%NRIS%FLTOFNb%PM
SYVVGF\%INS%OZ[LJNIOM%IS%NRGN%QLSTINL%NRL%GSSLFNIOMS%IM%NRL%VGM\%EFGMSTOFN%USSLSSVLMNS
FLJLI]LQ%NO%QGNL%GMQ%NRL%ELJRMIJGX%tONL%QGNLQ%NRL%_eSN%dG\%_̀efv%NRLFL%̂IXX%ZL%GM
IMJFLGSL%IM%NFGHHIJ%HXÔ S%GMQ%O]LFGXX%wYLYIMK%NIVL%QYL%NO%NRL%TFOTOSLQ%QL]LXOTVLMNb

ERL%jOYMJIX%TFL]IOYSX\%GTTOIMNLQ%GM%LuNLFMGX%NFGMSTOFN%JOMSYXNGMJ\%xGFSOMS%yFIMJcLFROHH
zxy{%NO%YMQLFNGcL%NRL%FL]IL̂ %OH%NRL%EFGMSTOFN%USSLSSVLMN%GMQ%GSSOJIGNLQ%QOJYVLMNS%Z\
NRL%QL]LXOTLF|S%NFGMSTOFN%JOMSYXNGMNS%OM%NRL%FLHYSLQ%GTTXIJGNIOMSb%ERL%iIKR̂ G\%rMKIMLLF
MONLQ%NRLM%NRGN%NRLFL%̂LFL%SOVL%QISJFLTGMJILS%ZLN̂LLM%NRL%JGXJYXGNLQ%GMQ%VOQLXXLQ
HXÔ SW%ZYN%NRL%]GFIGNIOMS%GFL%SVGXX%GMQ%GFL%JOMSIQLFLQ%MLKXIKIZXLb%ERL%iIKR̂ G\%rMKIMLLF|S
QLNGIXLQ%JOVVLMNS%OM%NRL%TFL]IOYS%GMQ%JYFFLMN%GTTXIJGNIOMSW%̂RIJR%NGcL%IMNO%GJJOYMN
FLTFLSLMNGNIOMS%HFOV%XOJGX%FLSIQLMNS%KFOYTSW%EHkW%GMQ%NRL%jOYMJIX|S%LuNLFMGX%NFGMSTOFN
JOMSYXNGMJ\%GFL%TFO]IQLQ%IM%NRL%PMNLFMGX%jOMSYXNLL%SLJNIOM%OH%NRIS%FLTOFNb%ERL%iIKR̂ G\
rMKIMLLF%JOMSIQLFLQ%NRGN%HOF%NRL%TFL]IOYSX\%FLHYSLQ%SJRLVLW%IM%NLFVS%OH%NFGHHIJ%IVTGJN%OM
NRL%XOJGX%RIKR̂ G\%MLN̂OFcW%NRL%VOQLXXIMK%RGQ%QLVOMSNFGNLQ%NRGN%NRL%MLN̂OFc%JGM%ZL
VINIKGNLQ%NO%GJJOVVOQGNL%NRL%HXÔ S%TFOQYJLQ%Z\%NRL%mTLMRIXX%QL]LXOTVLMN%̂INROYN%GM\
SL]LFL%IVTGJN%zHOF%NRL%dGSNLF%yFL̂ LF%nL]LXOTVLMN%GXOML{b%PM%SYVVGF\W%NRL%GTTXIJGMN|S
TFL]IOYS%GSSLSSVLMNS%TFO]IQLQ%QLNGIXLQ%VOQLXXIMK%OH%NRL%NFGHHIJ%IVTGJNSW% R̂IJR
QLVOMSNFGNLQ%NRL%QL]LXOTVLMN%̂OYXQ%MON%RG]L%SL]LFL%NFGMSTOFN%IVTGJNSb%

PM%NLFVS%OH%YTQGNLQ%NFGHHIJ%GMQ%[OYFML\%NIVL%SYF]L\S%SYZVINNLQ%IM%SYTTOFN%OH%NRL%JYFFLMN
GTTXIJGNIOMSW%NRL%iIKR̂ G\%rMKIMLLF%MONLS%NRGN%̂ RLM%JOVTGFIMK%NRL%_̀ à%GMQ%_̀ef
G]LFGKL%[OYFML\%NIVLS%ZLN̂LLM%m̂ GcLXL\S%nFI]L%GMQ%}FGM]IXXL%sOGQW%QYFIMK%NRL%Ud%TLGc
ROYFW%NRL%[OYFML\%NIVLS%RG]L%FLVGIMLQ%JOMSISNLMNb%nYFIMK%NRL%xd%TLGc%ROYFW%NRLFL%IS%GM
IMJFLGSL%OH%e%VIMYNL%ef%SLJOMQSW%̂RLFLGS%NRLFL%IS%G%SXIKRN%QLJFLGSL%IM%NRL%mGNYFQG\%TLGc

Page 190



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI%JEK%LMHNMONPNQR%FS%TFGHUKR%QNVKW%EMW%MPWF%HKXGYKX%NU%MPP%QNVK%ZKHNFXWI%[EKU
YFVZMHNU\%QEK%QFQMP%TGUYQNFU%SPF]W%OKQ]KKU%QEK%KWQNVMQKX%̂_̀a%MUX%FOWKHLKX%̂_̀a%SPF]Wb
QEK%XNSSKHKUYKW%XGHNU\%ZKMc%ZKHNFXW%MHK%YFUWNXKHKX%QF%OK%NUWN\UNSNYMUQI
dFQ]NQEWQMUXNU\%QENWb%QEK%eN\E]MR%fU\NUKKH%UFQKW%QEMQ%QEK%̂_̀a%WGHLKRW%WEF]%QEK%SPF]W
MUX%QGHUNU\%VFLKVKUQW%MQ%NUXNLNXGMP%TGUYQNFU%MHVW%EMLK%YEMU\KXb%NUXNYMQNU\%QEMQ%QHMSSNY
XKVMUX%MUX%NUQKHMYQNFU%EMW%YEMU\KXb%NUYPGXNU\%NUXNLNXGMP%TGUYQNFU%MHVW%MUX%NUQKHMYQNFU
]NQE%FQEKH%MHVWI%JENW%]FGPX%NU%QGHU%MSSKYQ%QEK%FZKHMQNFU%FS%QEK%HFMX%UKQ]FHcI%

JEK%eN\E]MR%fU\NUKKH%QEKHKSFHK%HKYFVVKUXW%QEMQ%QEK%MZZPNYMUQ%GUXKHQMcK%HKLNWKX
VFXKPPNU\b%QF%KUWGHK%QEK%HKgGNWNQK%EN\E]MR%NVZHFLKVKUQWb%QF\KQEKH%]NQE%WN\UMP%QNVNU\W%]NPP
ZHFLNXK%QEK%VFWQ%FZQNVNWKX%WFPGQNFU%SFH%MPP%GWKHW%FS%QEK%EN\E]MRI%JENW%YFGPX%OK%WKYGHKX%OR
]MR%FS%M%WGNQMOPK%ZPMUUNU\%FOPN\MQNFU%]NQENU%QEK%h̀_i%M\HKKVKUQb%NU%QEK%KLKUQ%FS%MU
MZZHFLMPI%

dFQ]NQEWQMUXNU\%QEK%MOFLK%FOWKHLMQNFUWb%NU%QEK%MOWKUYK%FS%HKLNWKX%VFXKPPNU\%OMWKX%FU
_̂̀a%WGHLKR%XMQMb%QEK%eN\E]MR%fU\NUKKH%YFUWNXKHW%QEMQ%QEK%ZHKLNFGW%VFXKPPNU\%YMU%OK
HKPNKX%GZFU%MW%M%EN\E%PKLKP%WQGXR%QF%MWYKHQMNU%QEK%PKLKP%FS%QHMUWZFHQ%NVZMYQW%FS%QEK
XKLKPFZVKUQI%jFUWKgGKUQPRb%QEK%ZHKLNFGW%EN\E]MRW%YFVVKUQW%MHK%WQNPP%YFUWNXKHKX%QF%OK
MZZPNYMOPK%NU%QENW%HK\MHXb%KkYKZQ%QEK%KUEMUYKX%ZMYcM\K%FS%VNQN\MQNFU%QF%QEK%EN\E]MR
UKQ]FHcI%JEK%KUEMUYKX%EN\E]MR%VKMWGHKW%]ENYE
WGZZPKVKUQ%QEK%ZHKLNFGWPR%ZHFZFWKX%VKMWGHKW%YFUWNWQ%FSl%
Ì%fUEMUYKX%WN\UWb%NUYPGXNU\%LKENYPK%MYQGMQKX%WN\UWb%QF%KUSFHYK%QEK%m_VZE%WZKKX%PNVNQ%FU
nHKKoKPMUX%[MR%NU%SHFUQ%FS%QEK%XKLKPFZVKUQI%JENW%]NPP%MWWNWQ%XHNLKHW%PKMLNU\%QEK%WYEKVK%MW
QEKR%KUQKH%nHKKoKPMUX%[MR%MW%]KWQOFGUX%QHMSSNY%WZKKXW%]NPP%OK%PF]KH%
Î%pHFLNWNFU%FS%M%QEHFG\E%LKENYPK%HFGQK%]NQENU%QEK%WNQK%QF%YFUUKYQ%QEK%Q]F%MYYKWWKW%FUQF
nHKKoKPMUX%[MRI%JENW%]NPP%KUMOPK%HKWNXKUQW%FS%qPFYcW%j%QF%f%QF%MYYKWW%SHFV%QEK%KMWQ
]NQEFGQ%EMLNU\%QF%QHMLKP%QEHFG\E%eNPPNU\XFU%jNHYGWI%rW%WGYE%QEK%WYEKVK%]NPP%OK%HKgGNHKX%QF
NUYPGXK%VKMWGHKW%QF%WQFZ%QEK%UFUsHKWNXKUQNMP%LKENYPKW%KkNQNU\%SHFV%QEK%ZHFZFWKX%QEHFG\E
LKENYPK%HFGQK%MW%M%HMQsHGUI%tKQMNPW%FS%QEK%VKMWGHKW%YMU%OK%WKYGHKX%OR%]MR%FS%M%ZPMUUNU\
YFUXNQNFUI%

pMHcNU\%

uQ%NW%YFUWNXKHKX%QEMQ%QEK%ZHFZFWMPW%WQHNcK%QEK%HKgGNWNQK%OMPMUYK%OKQ]KKU%ZMHcNU\%HKWQHMNUQb
QF%ZHFVFQK%MPQKHUMQNLK%QHMLKP%VFXKW%MUX%QEK%ZHFLNWNFU%FS%MXKgGMQK%ZMHcNU\I%JEK%ZHFZFWKX
PKLKP%FS%ZMHcNU\%VKKQW%vqewW%xtp%WQMUXMHXW%MW%]KPP%MW%MPP%vFUXFU%pPMU%WQMUXMHXW%MUX%]NPP
MPWF%ZHFLNXK%MXXNQNFUMP%YMH%ZMHcNU\%SFH%QEK%ZHNVMHR%WEFZZNU\%SHFUQM\K%FU%vFU\%vMUKb
YMZQGHNU\%VFHK%FS%QEK%KMWQs]KWQ%QHMSSNY%FU%[KWQKHU%rLKUGKI

yUK%YMH%YPGO%WZMYK%NW%ZHFZFWKX%SFH%QEK%HKWNXKUQNMP%XKLKPFZVKUQb%]ENYE%NW%MYYKZQMOPK%NU
ZHNUYNZPKI%tKQMNPW%FS%QEK%FZKHMQNFU%MUX%VMUM\KVKUQ%FS%QEK%YMH%YPGO%WEFGPX%OK%WKYGHKX%OR
YFUXNQNFUI%JEK%rYYKWW%ySSNYKH%HMNWKW%UF%FOTKYQNFU%QF%QEK%XNWMOPKX%ZMHcNU\%ZHFLNWNFUI
eF]KLKHb%QEK%HKWNXKUQNMP%ZHFZFWMPW%XF%UFQ%NUYPGXK%MUR%KPKYQHNY%YEMH\NU\%LKENYPK%ZFNUQW
zfj{pW|I%JEK%vFUXFU%pPMU%WQMUXMHXW%HKgGNHK%̂_}%FS%MPP%WZMYKW%QF%EMLK%KPKYQHNY%YEMH\NU\
ZFNUQW%MUX%MU%MXXNQNFUMP%̂_}%ZMWWNLK%ZHFLNWNFU%SFH%KPKYQHNY%LKENYPKW%NU%QEK%SGQGHKI%JENW%NW
WKYGHKX%OR%YFUXNQNFUI%

uU%YFUYPGWNFUb%QEK%ZHFZFWKX%YMH%ZMHcNU\%ZHFLNWNFU%SFH%QEK%HKWNXKUQNMP%KPKVKUQ%FS%QEK
XKLKPFZVKUQ%MHK%]NQENU%QEK%HMU\K%FS%VMkNVGV%WQMUXMHXWI%JEK%jFGUYNPwW%eN\E]MRW%ySSNYKH
EMW%HKLNK]KX%QEK%ZHFZFWMPW%MUX%WGOTKYQ%QF%YFUXNQNFUWb%YFUWNXKHW%QEK%PKLKP%FS%ZHFLNWNFU%SFH
LMHNFGW%YMQK\FHNKW%FS%ZMHcNU\%WZMYKW%NW%MYYKZQMOPK%MW%]KPP%MW%QEK%PMRFGQ%FS%QEK%YMH%ZMHcNU\
MHKMWI%uU%MXXNQNFU%QEK%ZHFLNWNFU%FS%KPKYQHNY%YEMH\NU\%ZFNUQW%YFVZPNKW%]NQE%QEK%vFUXFU%pPMU
HKgGNHKVKUQW%SFH%QEK%HKQMNP%WGZKHWQFHKI%JEK%ZHFZFWMP%QEKHKSFHK%MYYFHXW%]NQE%QEK%MNVW%FS

Page 191



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJ%KLMN%OPQ%KLMR%FS%TUV%WFIOG%EGOP%EOXT%YZ

[XO\VG%EGOP%

K%]VJ%TFFG%HP%ŜXTUVX%_HTH̀OTHP̀%TUV%H_aOIT%FS%TUV%QV\VGFa_VPT%FP%TUV%UH̀UbOJ%PVTbFX]%Hc
TUV%HPTXFQ̂ITHFP%OPQ%aXF_FTHFP%FS%TUV%cHTV%bHQV%[XO\VG%EGOP%d[EeZ%[UV%[E%OPQ%OccFIHOTVQ
aOI]ÒV%FS%_VOĉXVc%OPQ%HPHTHOTH\Vc%UOc%fVVP%TOHGFXVQ%TF%aXF_FTV%ĉcTOHPOfGV%TXO\VG
IUFHIVc%OPQ%XVQ̂IV%XVGHOPIV%FP%IOXĝcVZ%[UV%[E%bHGG%bFX]%TF%VPIF̂XÒV%ĉcTOHPOfGV%TXO\VG
fVUO\HF̂X%SXF_%TUV%F̂TcVT%OPQ%_HPH_HcV%IFP̀VcTHFP%FP%TUV%GFIOG%XFOQ%PVTbFX]%Oc%O%XVĉGT
FS%TUV%QV\VGFa_VPTZ%hP%QHcÎccHFP%bHTU%iF̂PIHG%OPQ%OPQ%[SW%FSSHIVXc%O%[XO\VG%EGOP%TOX̀VT
aXF̀XO__V%SFX%_FQOG%cUHST%bHGG%fV%ÒXVVQZ%[UHc%Hc%TF%fV%cVÎXVQ%Oc%aOXT%FS%TUV%jMkl
K̀XVV_VPT%HP%TUV%V\VPT%FS%OP%OaaXF\OGZ

mVGH\VXHVc%OPQ%jVX\HIHP̀%

K%cbVaT%aOTU%OPOGJcHc%FS%OGG%XVn̂HXVQ%QVGH\VXJ%OPQ%cVX\HIHP̀%\VUHIGVc%UOc%fVVP%IF_aGVTVQZ
[UV%oH̀UbOJ%pP̀HPVVX%Hc%cOTHcSHVQ%TUOTq%OGG%XVn̂HXVQ%\VUHIGVc%IOP%OQVn̂OTVGJ%̂cV%TUV
HPTVXPOG%cHTV%GOJF̂TZ%

ÊfGHI%[XOPcaFXT%rVTbFX]

[UV%aFTVPTHOG%H_aOITc%FP%TUV%âfGHI%TXOPcaFXT%PVTbFX]%UO\V%fVVP%HQVPTHSHVQ%OPQ%HT%Hc
IFPcHQVXVQ%TUOT%ĉSSHIHVPT%IOaOIHTJ%VsHcTc%FP%TUV%f̂cq%WFPQFP%tPQVX̀XF̂PQ%OPQ%XOHGbOJ
PVTbFX]c%TF%OIIF__FQOTV%QV\VGFa_VPT%XVGOTVQ%TXHac%fJ%TUVcV%_FQVcZ%rV\VXTUVGVcc%TUV
SFGGFbHP̀%_HTH̀OTHFP%_VOĉXVc%UO\V%fVVP%ÒXVVQ%bHTU%[SW%OPQ%bHGG%fV%aXF\HQVQ%Oc%aOXT%FS
TUV%QV\VGFa_VPTq%TF%fV%cVÎXVQ%fJ%bOJ%FS%O%jMkl%K̀XVV_VPTu%
v%iFOIU%cTFa%VPUOPIV_VPTc%FP%wXVVxVGOPQ%yOJ%
v%iFPTXHf̂THFP%TF%XVOG%TH_V%HPSFX_OTHFP%cJcTV_c%OT%f̂c%cTFac%
v%iFPTXHf̂THFP%TF%H_aXF\V_VPTc%TF%f̂c%cVX\HIV%tY%

EVQVcTXHOP%OPQ%iJIGHP̀%rVTbFX]c

[UV%cHTV%Hc%OIIVccHfGV%TF%aVQVcTXHOPc%OPQ%IJIGHcTcq%aOXTHÎGOXGJ%fVTbVVP%TUV%aXH_OXJ
cUFaaHP̀%SXFPTÒV%FP%WFP̀%WOPV%OPQ%oHGGHP̀QFP%WtW%jTOTHFPZ%[F%aXF_FTV%ĉcTOHPOfGV
TXO\VG%fJ%fH]Vq%O%̀FFQ%GV\VG%FS%cVÎXV%IJIGV%aOX]HP̀%UOc%fVVP%HPIFXaFXOTVQ%bHTUHP%TUV
aXFaFcVQ%XVQV\VGFa_VPT%OPQ%O%cUOXVQ%aVQVcTXHOP%IJIGV%GHP]%Hc%OGcF%aXFaFcVQ%bHTUHP%TUV
cHTVZ%[UV%iF̂PIHGzc%oH̀UbOJc%{SSHIVX%UOc%OGcF%XV\HVbVQ%OGG%FS%TUV%HPTVXPOG%GOJF̂Tc%OPQ
FSScHTV%UH̀UbOJc%bFX]c%OPQ%XOHcVc%PF%Ff|VITHFPc%bHTU%XV̀OXQ%TF%aVQVcTXHOP%cOSVTJZ

yHTU%XV̀OXQ%TF%aVQVcTXHOP%IXFccHP̀%TH_Vc%OT%oHGGHP̀QFP%iHXÎc%|̂PITHFPq%TUV%oH̀UbOJ
pP̀HPVVX%PFTVc%TUOT%cHs%FS%TVP%aFccHfGV%IXFccHP̀%_F\V_VPTc%Oc%O%XVĉGT%FS%TUV%oHGGHP̀QFP
iHXÎc%|̂PITHFP%H_aXF\V_VPTc%bHGG%VsaVXHVPIV%IUOP̀Vc%FS%̂PQVX%Mk%cVIFPQc%Oc%O%XVĉGT%FS
TUV%|̂PITHFP%OGTVXOTHFPcq%f̂T%SF̂X%IXFccHP̀%_F\V_VPTc%bHGG%VsaVXHVPIV%HPIXVOcVQ%O\VXÒV
IXFccHP̀%TH_Vc%FS%F\VX%Nk%cVIFPQc%OPQ%̂a%TF%Rl%cVIFPQcZ%[UVcV%IUOP̀Vc%OXV%TUV%XVĉGT%FS
_OHPTOHPHP̀%aXF\HcHFP%FS%cOSV%IFPTXFGGVQ%IXFccHP̀%SOIHGHTHVc%SFX%OGG%aVQVcTXHOP%_F\V_VPTc%OT
TUV%|̂PITHFPZ%[UV%HPIXVOcVQ%IXFccHP̀%TH_Vc%OXV%PFT%IFPcHQVXVQ%TF%fV%VsIVccH\V%HP%TUV
IFPTVsT%FS%TUV%F\VXOGG%cIUV_V%TF%_HTH̀OTV%TUV%TXOSSHI%H_aOITc%FS%TUV%QV\VGFa_VPTZ%[UV
iF̂PIHGzc%oH̀UbOJc%{SSHIVX%UOc%OGcF%XV\HVbVQ%OGG%FS%TUV%HPTVXPOG%GOJF̂Tc%OPQ%FSSgcHTV
UH̀UbOJc%bFX]c%OPQ%XOHcVc%PF%Ff|VITHFPc%bHTU%XV̀OXQ%TF%aVQVcTXHOP%cOSVTJZ

iFPIĜcHFP

hP%IFPIĜcHFPq%TUV%oH̀UbOJ%pP̀HPVVX%IFPcHQVXc%TUOT%TUV%PVTbFX]%IOP%fV%_HTH̀OTVQ%TF

Page 192



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E99

5E94

A$F!,%G2-)/,@%!**2--%!,G%-2*7$)+H

I)-!F(2G%!**2--

JKKLMMLNJOP%OQP%RSLTU%VWLNXKPN%YZ%OQP%[VP\Q]SS%NP̂PSLVMP\O%T]OQLXO%J\Z%UP̂PWP%]MVJKO_
\̀%OQP%S]aQO%LR%VJWJaWJVQ%bcd%LR%OQP%effgh%T]OQ%OQP%VWLVLUPN%M]O]aJO]L\%MPJUXWPUh%OQP
]MVJKOU%JWP%\LO%KL\U]NPWPN%OL%YP%NPML\UOWJYSZ%UP̂PWP%RLW%OQP%[VP\Q]SS%NP̂PSLVMP\O
JSL\P_%iU%UXKQ%\L%LYjPKO]L\U%JWP%WJ]UPN%L\%OWJRR]K%aP\PWJO]L\%aWLX\NUh%UXYjPKO%OL%OQP
WPKLMMP\NPN%KL\N]O]L\U%J\N%OWJ\UVLWO%J\N%Q]aQTJZU%LYS]aJO]L\U%YP]\a%KL̂PWPN%T]OQ]\%OQP
[ckl%iaWPPMP\O_%iKKLWN]\aSZh%]O%]U%KL\U]NPWPN%OQP%VWLVLUPN%NP̂PSLVMP\O%JKKLWNU%T]OQOQP
VLS]KZ%WPmX]WPMP\OU%LR%nLKJS%fSJ\%fLS]KZ%iopq]r_

[stuv̀wx
wQP%oPOWLVLS]OJ\%fLS]KP%tW]MP%fWP̂P\O]L\%yRR]KPW%WJ]UPU%\L%LYjPKO]L\U%UXYjPKO%OL%OQP
UKQPMP%%JKQ]P̂]\a%[PKXWP%YZ%zPU]a\%JKKWPN]OJO]L\%J\N%OQP%VWL̂]U]L\%LR%ttw{%OL%OQP
VJW|]\a%JWPJU_

wQP%smXJS]OZ%iKO%bkck%UPP|U%OL%VWLOPKO%VPLVSP%JKKPUU]\a%aLLNUh%RJK]S]O]PU%J\N%UPŴ]KPU
RWLM%N]WPKO%N]UKW]M]\JO]L\%L\%OQP%YJU]U%LR%J%VWLOPKOPN%KQJWJKOPW]UO]Kh%TQ]KQ%]\KSXNPU%OQLUP
T]OQ%J%N]UJY]S]OZ_%iU%VJWO%LR%OQP%iKOh%UPŴ]KP%VWL̂]NPWU%JWP%LYS]aPN%OL%]MVWL̂P%JKKPUU%OL%J\N
T]OQ]\%OQP%UOWXKOXWP%LR%OQP]W%YX]SN]\ah%VJWO]KXSJWSZ%]\%U]OXJO]L\U%TQPWP%WPJUL\JYSP%JNjXUOMP\O
KJ\%YP%]\KLWVLWJOPN%T]OQ%WPSJO]̂P%PJUP_%

wQP%iKO%UOJOPU%OQJO%UPŴ]KP%VWL̂]NPWU%UQLXSN%OQ]\|%JQPJN%OL%OJ|P%UOPVU%OL%JNNWPUU%YJWW]PWU
OQJO%M]aQO%]MVPNP%N]UJYSPN%VPLVSP_%̀O%]U%JVVWPK]JOPN%OQJO%NPU]a\%OPJM%RLW%wPUKL%UOLWPU%T]SS
S]|PSZ%QĴP%J%NPR]\PN%MLNPS%OQJO%MPPOU%YPUO%VWJKO]KP%NPU]a\%aX]NJ\KPh%QLTP̂PW%OQP%zPU]a\
J\N%iKKPUU%[OJOPMP\O%NLPU%\LO%P}VSJ]\%]\%NPOJ]S%QLT%OQP%VW]\K]VSPU%LR%JKKPUU%J\N
]\KSXU]L\%QĴP%YPP\%JVVS]PN_

wQP%~ni%[OJaP%c%WPVLWO%\LOPU%OQJO%JNN]O]L\JS%NPOJ]SU%UQLXSN%YP%VWL̂]NPN%OL%P\UXWP%J\
P}PMVSJWZ%]\KSXU]̂P%P\̂]WL\MP\O%RLW%WPU]NP\OU%J\N%̂ ]U]OLWU%OL%OQP%UKQPMP_%wQP
WPmX]WPMP\OU%]\KSXNP%]\N]KJO]̂P%RSLLW%VSJ\U%LR%OQP%VWLVLUPN%QLOPS�%]SSXUOWJO]L\U%OL
NPML\UOWJOP%OQJO%OQP%JXOLMJOPN%OPSSPW%MJKQ]\PU%qiwo[r%TLXSN%YP%KLMVSZ%T]OQ%OQP
WPSP̂J\O%UOJ\NJWN%LR%JKKPUU]Y]S]OZ�%J\N%NPOJ]SU%LR%OQP%WLXOPUh%KWLUU]\a%VL]\OUh%NWLVVPN%|PWYU
J\N%OJKO]SP%VĴ]\a%OL%RJK]S]OJOP%VPNPUOW]J\U%JKKPUU%RWLM%OQP%QLXU]\ah%YXU%UOLVUh%OXYP
UOJO]L\%OL%OQP%U]OP_

�Q]SP%MJ\Z%LR%OQP%MJOOPWU%WJ]UPN%WPSJOP%OL%OQP%KLMMPWK]JS%UKQPMP%q�bll�iff�bkc��dc�rh
PmX]OZ%LR%JKKPUU%J\N%MLY]S]OZ%JWP%OJ|P\%UPW]LXUSZ%J\N%T]SS%YP%]\OPaWJOPN%]\OL%OQP%WPU]NP\O]JS
UKQPMP_%%wQP%tLX\K]S�U%iKKPUU%LRR]KPW%QJU%MJNP%J%\XMYPW%LR%LYUPŴJO]L\U%TQ]KQ%JWP
UXMMJW]UPN%YPSLT�

iSS%WPU]NP\O]JS%JKKLMMLNJO]L\%UQLXSN%KLMVSZ%T]OQ%JSS%WPSP̂J\O%n]RPO]MP%�LMP%UOJ\NJWNU_%̀\
JNN]O]L\h%ck�%LR%\PT%QLXU]\a%UQLXSN%YP%YX]SO%OL%�QPPSKQJ]W%�LMP%[OJ\NJWNU_%iO%SPJUO%L\P
JKKPUU]YSP%VJW|]\a%UVJKP%UQLXSN%YP%VWL̂]NPN%T]OQ]\%PJKQ%�L\P�S]RO%KLWP%J\N%J\%JSSLKJOPN
VJW|]\a%UVJKP%]U%WPmX]WPN%RLW%PJKQ%�QPPSKQJ]W%[OJ\NJWN%�LMP_%wQP%TQPPSKQJ]W
JKKPUU]YSP%RSJOU%UQLXSN%YP%P̂P\SZ%N]UOW]YXOPN%OQWLXaQLXO%OQP%U]OPhTQ]SP%OTL%fJWO%o
KLMVS]J\O%VJUUP\aPW%S]ROU%UQLXSN%JSUL%YP%VWL̂]NPN%RLW%PJKQ%YSLK|_%wQP%YJOQWLLMU�P\UX]OP
RJK]S]O]PU%UQLXSN%YP%NPU]a\PN%]\%JKKLWNJ\KP%T]OQ%n]RPO]MP%�LMP%UOJ\NJWNU_%g]\JSSZh%OQP
]\OPW\JS%RSLLW%JWPJU%LR%OQP%TQPPSKQJ]W%JKKPUU]YSP�JNJYOJYSP%X\]OU%UQLXSN%YP%LR%J%UXRR]K]P\O
U]�P%OL%OL%JSSLT%OQP%UXKKPUURXS%]\OPaWJO]L\%LR%RJK]S]O]PU_%

iU%OQ]U%]U%J\%LXOS]\P%JVVS]KJO]L\h%\L%UVPK]R]K%NPOJ]SU%QĴP%YPP\%UXYM]OOPN%]\%WPUVPKO%LR
KLMVS]J\KP%T]OQ%WPSP̂J\O%UOJ\NJWNU%J\N%NPU]a\%aX]NJ\KP_%�LTP̂PWh%OQP%JVVS]KJ\O%QJU
]NP\O]R]PN%cb%aWLX\N%RSLLW%X\]OU%]\%]\N]KJO]̂P%JKKLMMLNJO]L\%UKQPNXSPh%TQ]KQ%TLXSN%YP
�QPPSKQJ]W%iKKPUU]YSP�iNJVOJYSP%u\]OU_%wQPUP%JWP%UQLT\%OL%YP%VWL̂]NPN%]\%OQP%RLSSLT]\a

Page 193



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E9F

5E9:

.$#G)-)#,%#H%!HH#$I!J(2%D%-'2*)!(%,22I-%6#7-),/

<$22-@%(!,I-*!'),/%!,I%=*#(#/K

LMNO%P%N%Q%RST%U%VSWXYZ[%\%N%U%]ST%̂%VSWXYZ%_ZT%Q%N%%P%RST%̀%VSWXYZ%abSSc%db_MW%eZMfXg

he]iSdf%fY%TSf_McST%TSXMjZ%fb_f%Mf%MX%dYZXMTSWST%fb_f%cMkSfMLS%bYLSX%Xf_ZT_WTX%d_Z%]S
_dbMSlST%_ZT%fb_f%fbS%XdbSLS%MX%dYZXMTSWST%fY%]S%MZ%_ddYWT_ZdS%aMfb%fbS%mYZTYZ%nc_Z
nYcMdo%Pg\%_ZT%fbS%pYeZdMcqX%heVVcSLSZf_Wo%nc_ZZMZj%rYdeLSZf%stddSXXM]cS%uMccMZjTYZs
_TYVfST%v_Ze_Wo%UwQwg

xbS%mYZTYZ%nc_Z%XSfX%fbS%VYcMdo%kW_LSaYWy%kYW%_kkYWT_]cS%bYeXMZj%TScMlSWo%MZ%mYZTYZg
nYcMdMSX%PgQw%zPgQP%WS{eMWSX%fb_f%]YWYejbX%XbYecT%XSSy%fbS%L_NMLeL%WS_XYZ_]cS%_LYeZf
Yk%_kkYWT_]cS%bYeXMZj%abSZ%ZSjYfM_fMZj%YZ%MZTMlMTe_c%VWMl_fS%WSXMTSZfM_c%_ZT%LMNzeXS
XdbSLSX[%b_lMZj%WSj_WT%fY%fbSMW%_kkYWT_]cS%bYeXMZj%f_WjSfXg

xbS%_VVcMd_fMYZ%SNdSSTX%fbS%fbWSXbYcT%Yk%Qw%eZMfX%_ZT%_]YlS[%fbSWSkYWS%_kkYWT_]cS%bYeXMZj
VWYlMXMYZ%]o%a_o%Yk%_%hQw|%mSj_c%tjWSSLSZf%MX%WS{eMWSTg%xbS%WS{eMWSLSZf%MX%kYW%P̀}%Yk
eZMfX%fY%]S%_kkYWT_]cSg

xbS%~mt%MZ%fbSMW%hf_jS%Q%WSVYWf%ZYfS%fb_f%fbS%kMZ_ZdM_c%lM_]McMfo%_VVW_MX_cX[%fY%abMdb
WSkSWSZdS%b_X%]SSZ%L_TS%MZ%fbS%_kkYWT_]cS%bYeXMZj%Xf_fSLSZf[%XbYecT%]S%Xe]LMffST%kYW
_XXSXXLSZf%_ZT%MZTSVSZTSZf%WSlMSag%hbYecT%uMccMZjTYZ%pYeZdMc%]S%LMZTST%fY%jW_Zf
VSWLMXXMYZ%kYW%fbMX%TSlScYVLSZf[%_%dYVo%Yk%fbS%_VVW_MX_c%_ZT%fbS%WSXecfX%Yk%_Zo
MZTSVSZTSZf%WSlMSa%dYLLMXXMYZST%]o%fbS%pYeZdMc%XbYecT%]S%Xe]LMffST%fY%fbS%~mt%]SkYWS
_Zo%keWfbSW%WSkSWW_c%Yk%fbMX%_VVcMd_fMYZ%]_dy%fY%fbS%�_oYWg%

xbS%_VVcMd_Zf%_TlMXSX%fb_f%fbS%XdbSLSX%kMZ_ZdSX%_WS%kMZSco%]_c_ZdST%_ZT%fb_f%YZco%Q̀}
dYecT%]S%VWYlMTSTg%%t%�MZ_ZdM_c%�M_]McMfo%tXXSXXLSZf%���t�%b_X%]SSZ%VWYlMTST%]o%fbS
_VVcMd_Zf[%abMdb%b_X%]SSZ%WSlMSaST%]o%_Z%_VVWYVWM_fSco%{e_cMkMST[%MZTSVSZTSZf[%fbMWT%V_Wfo[
kMZ_ZdM_c%dYZXecf_Zfg%%

xbS%�nn�%Xf_fSX%fb_f%Vc_ZZMZj%Y]cMj_fMYZX%XbYecT%ZYf%]S%XY%YZSWYeX%_X%fY%L_yS%XdbSLSX
eZlM_]cS[%_ZT%fb_f%abSWS%_VVWYVWM_fS%fbS%TSlScYVLSZf%SdYZYLMdX%Yk%VWYVYX_cX%XbYecT%]S
f_ySZ%MZfY%_ddYeZfg%%�Z%fbMX%d_XS%fbSWS%aYecT%]S%Xe]Xf_ZfM_c%]SZSkMfX%_WMXMZj%kWYL%fbS
XdbSLS%abMdb%aYecT%YefaSMjb%fbS%cMLMfST%VWYlMXMYZ%Yk%_kkYWT_]cS%bYeXMZjg%%

xbS%_TlMdS%kWYL%fbS%kMZ_ZdM_c%dYZXecf_Zf%MX%fb_f%fbS%_XXeLST%X_cS%VWMdSX%_WS%WS_XYZ_]cS
�]_XST%YZ%SlMTSZdS%Yk%_dfe_c%X_cSX%_dbMSlST%MZ%fbS%_WS_�g%%

xbS%�MZ_ZdM_c%pYZXecf_Zf%_TlMXST%fb_f%fbS%TSlScYVLSZf%aYecT%]S%_kkSdfST%]o%_]ZYWL_c
dYXfX%_XXYdM_fST%aMfb%Ykk%XMfS%bMjba_o%_ZT%c_ZTXd_VMZj%aYWyX[%abMdb%YfbSW%TSlScYVLSZfX
aYecT%ZYf%foVMd_cco%b_lS%fY%TS_c%aMfbg%Ro%a_o%Yk%SN_LVcS[%fbS%dYXf%Yk%Ykk%XMfS%bMjba_oX
aYWyX%aYecT%]S%aScc%MZ%SNdSXX%Yk%�QLg

xbS%��t%b_X%]SSZ%bS_lMco%XdWefMZXST%_ZT%MX%_ddeW_fSg%%�f%MX%ZYf%dYZXMTSWST%fb_f%_%jWS_fSW
cSlSc%Yk%_kkYWT_]cS%bYeXMZj%dYecT%]S%_dbMSlST%aMfbYef%WSTedMZj%YfbSW%Y]cMj_fMYZX%�abMdb
YkkMdSWX%TY%ZYf%kSSc%aYecT%]S%_VVWYVWM_fS�g

mYd_c%nc_Z%n_Wf%U%nYcMdo%R�P\%XfWSXXSX%fbS%ZSST%fY%WSf_MZ%_ZT%SZb_ZdS%c_ZTXd_VS
kS_feWSX%_ZT%VWYlMTS%kYW%_VVWYVWM_fS%�b_WT%_ZT%XYkf�%c_ZTXd_VMZj%MZ%ZSa%TSlScYVLSZfXg

xbS%_VVcMd_fMYZ%MX%XeVVYWfST%]o%_%fWSS%XeWlSo[%_W]YWMdecfeW_c%MLVcMd_fMYZX%WSVYWf%_ZT%]o
c_ZTXd_VMZj%Vc_ZX%dYlSWMZj%]Yfb%fbS%WSf_Mc%XfYWSX[%bYfSc%_ZT%_XXYdM_fST%WSXMTSZfM_c
TSlScYVLSZfXg

Page 194



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJG%IH%KLMGNGO%PQ%JNGG%RNGHGNMSJILT%UNOGN%VLWXY%ZFIKF%[GSJ\NGH%]̂%ITOIMIO\S_%JNGG
H̀GKIaGTH%STO%b%cNL\̀HW%dLZGMGN%LT_Q%JZL%L[%JFG%JNGGH%̀NLJGKJGO%PQ%JFG%LNIcITS_%ENGG
RNGHGNMSJILT%UNOGN%NGaSIT%STO%JFGHG%SNG%̀LLN%LN%e\HJI[Q%NGaLMS_W%fLHJ%L[%JFG%JNGGH%IT%JFG
KGTJNG%L[%JFG%HIJG%ZI__%PG%NGaLMGO%IT%LNOGN%JL%SKKLaaLOSJG%JFG%OGMG_L̀aGTJW%dLZGMGNY
JFG%L[[gHIJG%ZLLO_STO%̀_STJITc%S_LTc%JFG%hLTc%hSTG%NLSO%GaPSTiaGTJ%ZI__%PG%NGJSITGOY%SH
ZI__%LTgHIJG%JNGGH%STO%FGOcGNLZH%S_LTc%JFG%TLNJFY%HL\JF%STO%GSHJ%PL\TOSNIGHW%jOOIJILTS__QY
JFG%JNGGH%STO%FGOcGNLZH%S_LTc%JFG%TLNJFGNT%PL\TOSNQ%ZI__%PG%aSTScGO%k%NGe\MGTSJGOW

EFG%hSTOHKS̀G%lJNSJGcQ%[LN%JFG%HIJG%̀NL̀LHGH%HIcTI[IKSTJ%LT%HIJG%̀_STJITc%JL%FG_̀%SHHIHJ%JFG
JNSTHIJILT%PGJZGGT%mNGGT%nG_J%_STO%STO%JFG%̀NL̀LHGO%STO%GoIHJITc%P\I_J%[LNaW%pJ%IH
\TOGǸITTGO%PQ%[L\N%iGQ%̀NITKÌ_GH%SH%H\aaSNIHGO%STO%I__\HJNSJGO%PG_LZW%q\__%OGJSI_H%L[%JFG
hSTOHKS̀G%lJNSJGcQ%SNG%̀NLMIOGO%ZIJFIT%JFG%SKKLà STQITc%rGHIcT%s%jKKGHH%lJSJGaGTJW
%t%uNGSJILT%L[%S%%%cSJGZSQ%%%GTJNSTKG%JL%JFG%HIJG%SOeSKGTJ%JL%dI__ITcOLT%uINK\Hv
%t%wHJSP_IHFaGTJ%L[%ST%\NPST%GOcG%S_LTc%qNGGxG_STO%ySQ%STO%hLTc%hSTGv
%t%uNGSJILT%L[%ST%S̀ ǸL̀NISJG%_STOHKS̀G%HGJJITc%SOeSKGTJ%JL%JFG%mNGGT%nG_Jv%STO
%t%RNLMIHILT%L[%HS[GY%SJJNSKJIMG%STO%G[[GKJIMG%SaGTIJQ%H̀SKG%[LN%NGHIOGTJHW

EFG%S̀ _̀IKSJILT%ITKLǸLNSJGH%S%KLà NGFGTHIMG%̀_STJITc%HKFGaG%ZIJFIT%JFG%HIJG%JL%FG_̀
SHHIHJ%ZIJF%JFG%LMGNS__%HL[JGTITc%L[%JFG%S̀ G̀SNSTKG%L[%JFG%̀NL̀LHGO%P\I_J%[LNa%STO%JL
OG[ITGkxLTG%JFG%̀NL̀LHGO%\HGHW%pT%JGNaH%L[%JFG%̀NL̀LHGO%KLaaGNKIS_%\HGHY%HIcTI[IKSTJ%JNGG
_̀STJITc%IH%̀NL̀LHGO%ZIJFIT%JFG%KSN%̀SNi%JL%FG_̀%SMLIO%S%_SNcG%GòSTHG%L[%FSNOHJSTOITcW%j
ZG__gOG[ITGO%NLZ%L[%JNGGH%IH%̀NL̀LHGO%S_LTc%JFG%GSHJGNT%PL\TOSNQ%L[%JFG%KSN%̀SNi%JL%FG_̀
aSNi%JFG%JNSTHIJILT%PGJZGGT%NGHIOGTJIS_%STO%KLaaGNKIS_%\HGHW

EFG%HIJGzH%GSHJGNT%PL\TOSNQ%̀NLMIOGH%ST%G[[GKJIMG%HKNGGT%JL%a\KF%L[%JFG%̀NL̀LHGO
NGHIOGTJIS_%OGMG_L̀aGTJ%SH%I__\HJNSJGO%ZIJFIT%JFG%{IH\S_%jHHGHHaGTJ%KLTJSITGO%ZIJFIT%JFG
SKKLà STQITc%rGHIcT%s%jKKGHH%lJSJGaGTJW%VLJZIJFHJSTOITcY%STO%IT%_ITG%ZIJF%JFG
NGKLaaGTOSJILTH%L[%JFG%H\̀ L̀NJITc%jPLNIK\_J\NS_%l\NMGQY%IJ%IH%̀NL̀LHGO%JFSJ%ZLNi%IH
\TOGNJSiGT%JL%JFIH%PL\TOSNQ%̀ _STJITc%JL%[\NJFGN%%Ià NLMG%IJH%[LNa%STO%HKNGGTITc
G[[GKJIMGTGHHW%jKKLNOITc_QY%IJ%IH%̀NL̀LHGO%JFSJ%HG_GKJIMG%JFITTITcY%KL̀ ÌKITcY%NGg̀_STJITc
STO%H\̀ _̀GaGTJSNQ%JNGG%STO%FGOcGNLZ%̀_STJITc%ZI__%JSiG%̀_SKGW

j%ZG__gOG[ITGO%NLZ%L[%JNGGH%IH%̀NL̀LHGO%S_LTc%JFG%GSHJGNT%PL\TOSNQ%L[%JFG%KSN%̀SNi%JL%FG_̀
aSNi%JFG%JNSTHIJILT%PGJZGGT%%NGHIOGTJIS_%STO%KLaaGNKIS_%\HGHW%EFG%̀NL̀LHGO%NGHIOGTJIS_
P_LKiH%ZI__%PG%HG̀SNSJGO%PQ%HL[J%_STOHKS̀ITc%ZFIKF%ZI__%PG%\HGO%JL%̀NLMIOG%̀NIMSJG%SaGTIJQ
H̀SKG%[LN%NGHIOGTJH%ZIJF%JNGG%̀_STJITc%LT%ITJGNTS_%GOcGH%JL%[\NJFGN%FG_̀%HG̀SNSJG%JFG
KLaaGNKIS_%STO%NGHIOGTJIS_%KLà LTGTJHW%

U[[%lIJG%R_STJITc%
EFG%S̀ _̀IKSJILT%ITK_\OGH%JFG%̀NLMIHILT%L[%S%ZLLO_STO%P\[[GN%STO%HJN\KJ\NG%̀_STJITc%JL%PG
_̀STJGO%LT%JFG%SOeSKGTJ%mNGGT%nG_J%_STO%JL%[\NJFGN%H\̀ _̀GaGTJ%JFG%GoIHJITc%GSHJGNT
PL\TOSNQ%̀_STJITcY%ZFIKF%ZI__%PG%HGK\NGO%PQ%ZSQ%L[%S%lGKJILT%]̂X%jcNGGaGTJW%

EFG%ENGG%STO%hSTOHKS̀G%U[[IKGN%NSIHGH%TL%LPeGKJILTH%H\PeGKJ%JL%KLTOIJILTH%JL%GTH\NG%JFSJ
JFG%OGJSI_GO%̀NL̀LHS_H%̀NGHGNMG%STO%GTFSTKG%JFG%KFSNSKJGN%STO%S̀ G̀SNSTKG%L[%JFG%SNGS
STO%L[[gHIJG%̀_STJITc%STO%LJFGN%_STOHKS̀G%Ià NLMGaGTJH%JL%JFG%SOeSKGTJ%mNGGT%nG_J%_STO%JL
JFG%GSHJ%PG%HGK\NGO%JFNL\cF%S%lW]̂X%ScNGGaGTJW%pJ%IH%KLTHIOGNGO%JFSJ%JFG%HKFGaG%IH%LT
JFG%ZFL_G%SKKG̀JSP_G%STO%IT%KLà _ISTKG%ZIJF%lSMGO%RL_IKQ%nwb|%L[%JFG%dI__ITcOLT%hLKS_
R_ST}%RSNJ%~%g%lSMGO%�rR%RL_IKIGH%�VLMGaPGN%~̂]~�W

wuUhUm�

lSMGO%RL_IKQ%wu~%L[%JFG%dI__ITcOLT%hLKS_%R_ST}%RSNJ%~%g%lSMGO%�rR%RL_IKIGH%�VLMGaPGN

Page 195



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E9F

5E9G

?7-+!),!H(2%I!-+2%1!,!/212,+

;2,2I!H(2%2,2$/J%K%?7-+!),!H)()+J

LMNLO%PQQRP%STQ%UVWXWSYWZ%W[%Z\S]VQ%̂WZPQV_\SYWZ%YZSQVQPSP̀%a\_Qb%UWcŶd%efg%PQQRP%STQ
VQSQZSYWZ%W[%[Q\S]VQPh%QZT\ẐQXQZSP%\Zb%̂VQ\SYWZ%W[%ZQi%T\jYS\SP̀%kWZbWZ%lc\Z%lWcŶd
m̀Nnôp%PQQRP%Q̂WcWqŶ\c%QZT\ẐQXQZS̀%rcSTW]qT%STQ%SVQQP%YZ%STQ%PYSQ%X\d%jQ%_\c]\jcQ%[WV
jYWbY_QVPYSdh%STQ%\UUcŶ\SYWZ%PYSQ%YSPQc[%YP%ZWS%̂WZPYbQVQb%SW%T\_Q%\%TYqT%Q̂WcWqŶ\c%_\c]Qh
b]Q%SW%STQ%c\̂R%W[%UWSQZSY\c%[WV%UVWSQ̂SQb%PUQ̂YQP̀%sWiQ_QVh%YS%YP%ZWS%\UUVWUVY\SQ%SW%WZcd
UVWSQ̂S%PYSQP%iYST%UVWSQ̂SQb%PUQ̂YQPh%iTŶT%jd%STQYV%Z\S]VQ%\VQ%ZWS%\j]Zb\ZS̀%%aYSQP%iYST
c\VqQ%QtU\ZPQP%W[%SVQQP%\Zb%Z\S]V\c%\VQ\P%Uc\d%\Z%YXUWVS\ZS%VWcQ%YZ%Q̂WcWqŶ\c
X\Z\qQXQZS̀%

rZ%êWcWqŶ\c%VQUWVS%T\P%jQQZ%P]jXYSSQb%YZ%P]UUWVS%W[%STYP%\UUcŶ\SYWZ̀%uTQ%VQUWVS
bŴ]XQZSP%STQ%lT\PQ%L%P]V_Qd%iWVR%[WV%j\SPh%vVQ\S%fVQPSQb%wQiSh%VQUSYcQP%\Zb%aS\q
xQQScQh%\Zb%YẐc]bQP%VQ̂WXXQZb\SYWZP%[WV%XYSYq\SYWZ%XQ\P]VQP%iTQVQ%\UUVWUVY\SQ̀%yZ
\bbYSYWZh%]Ub\SQb%Q̂WcWqŶ\c%P]V_Qd%iWVR%\S%STQ%PYSQ%SW%YZ[WVX%STQ%̂]VVQZS%Uc\ZZYZq
\UUcŶ\SYWZP%iQVQ%̂\VVYQb%W]Sh%̂WXUVYPYZq%\Z%]Ub\SQb%bQPRSWU%PS]bd%\Zb%QtSQZbQb%lT\PQ
N%T\jYS\S%P]V_Qdh%]ZbQVS\RQZ%YZ%z]ZQ%LMN{̀

uTQ%UVWUWPQb%bQ_QcWUXQZS%iW]cb%VQP]cS%YZ%\%cWPP%W[%Z\S]V\c%\VQ\P%\Zb%SVQQP%iTŶT%iYcc%jQ
VQUc\̂Qb%jd%TQ\_Ycd%c\ZbP̂\UQb%\VQ\Ph%T\VbPS\ZbYZq%\Zb%ZQi%j]YcbYZqP̀%%uTQ%\UUcŶ\ZS
T\P%UVWUWPQb%W[[|PYSQ%̂WXUQZP\SYWZ%SW%STQ%Q\PS%W[%STQ%PYSQ̀%uTQ%\UUcŶ\ZS%T\P%\qVQQb%SW%\
[YZ\ẐY\c%̂WZSVYj]SYWZ%YZ%STQ%P]X%W[%}LgLh~M�̀��h%SWi\VbP%STQ%c\ZbP̂\UQ%P̂VQQZYZq%\Zb
Q̂WcWqŶ\c%XYSYq\SYWZh%iTŶT%iYcc%YẐc]bQP%\%ZQi%W[[%PYSQ%SVQQ%jQcSh%\Zb%QZT\ẐQXQZS%SW%STQ
UWZb%\Zb%YXUVW_Qb%\̂ Q̂PP%SW%STQ%\b�\̂QZS%U\VR̀%uTQ%bQS\YcP%W[%STYP%Uc\ZSYZq%\Zb
X\Z\qQXQZS%iWVR%iYcc%jQ%bQcY_QVQb%STVW]qT%\%aQ̂SYWZ%NM�%rqVQQXQZS%\P%U\VS%W[%STQ%P]UQV
PSWVQ%bQS\YcQb%bQ_QcWUXQZS̀%

uTQ%LMN{%]Ub\SQ%P]V_Qd%T\P%YbQZSY[YQb%ST\S%STQ%Q̂WcWqŶ\c%PS\S]P%W[%STQ%PYSQ%VQX\YZP
QPPQZSY\ccd%]ẐT\ZqQb%\Zb%STQ%̂WẐc]PYWZP%W[%STQ%LMN~%VQUWVS%STQVQ[WVQ%VQX\YZ%PW]Zb̀
�_QV\cch%YS%YP%̂WZPYbQVQb%ST\S%STQ%bQS\Yc%UVW_YbQb%YZ%STQ%\XQZbQb%Q̂WcWqd%QZT\ẐQXQZS
YZ[WVX\SYWZh%iTŶT%SYQP%STQ%W[[|PYSQ%Q̂WcWqŶ\c%̂WXUQZP\SYWZ%SW%STQ%bQ_QcWUXQZS%W[%STQ%PYSQ
\̂Z%jQ%bQcY_QVQb%\Zb%Q̂WcWqŶ\c%XYSYq\SYWZ%YP%̂WZPYbQVQb%P\SYP[\̂SWVd̀%uTQ%UVWUWP\c
STQVQ[WVQ%̂WXUcYQP%iYST%lWcŶd%m̀Nn%W[%STQ%kWZbWZ%lc\Z%iTŶT%VQ�]YVQP%ST\S%bQ_QcWUXQZS
UVWSQ̂SP%\Zb%QZT\ẐQP%jYWbY_QVPYSdh%\Zb%kŴ\c%lc\Z%l\VS%N%lWcŶd%e�m%\Zb%VQcQ_\ZS%kŴ\c
lc\Z%l\VS%L%UWcŶQP̀

�YST%VQPUQ̂S%SW%STQ%[c\SPh%STQ%Uc\ZP%YZbŶ\SQ%jYZ%UVW_YPYWZ%WZ%STQ%VQ�]YVQb%V\SYW%W[%NNMM%cYSVQ
VQ[]PQ%\Zb%VQ̂d̂cYZq%jYZP̀%uTQ%bQS\YcP%W[%STQPQ%[\̂YcYSYQP%̂\Z%jQ%PQ̂]VQb%jd%\%̂WZbYSYWZh%YZ
STQ%Q_QZS%W[%\Z%\UUVW_\c̀

�YST%VQq\Vb%SW%̂WccQ̂SYWZPh%STQ%sYqTi\d%eZqYZQQV%\b_YPQP%ST\S%STQ%UVWUWPQb%\̂ Q̂PP%\Zb
VW\b%c\dW]S%YP%P]YS\jcQ%[WV%STQ%fW]ẐYc�P%VQ[]PQ%_QTŶcQP%SW%QZSQV%STQ%PYSQ%YZ%\%[WVi\Vb%qQ\Vh
X\ZWQ]_VQ%iYSTYZ%STQ%PYSQ%\Zb%QtYS%YZ%\%[WVi\Vb%qQ\V̀%�Q[]PQ%̂WccQ̂SYWZ%UWYZSP%\VQ%UVW_YbQb
[WV%STQ%[c\SPh%STQ%VQ[]PQ%̂WccQ̂SYWZ%_QTŶcQ%̂\Z%X\ZWQ]_VQ%]U%SW�̂cWPQ%SW%STQ%_\VYW]P
ŴccQ̂SYWZ%UWYZSP̀%

�_QV\cch%STQ%VQ[]PQ%\Zb%VQ̂d̂cQ%PSWV\qQ�̂WccQ̂SYWZ%\VQ\P%\VQ%cŴ\SQb%iYSTYZ%\̂ Q̂US\jcQ
SV]ZbcQ%bYPS\ẐQ%[WV%̂WccQ̂SYWZ̀%uTQ%bQ_QcWUXQZS%YP%STQVQ[WVQ%̂WZPYbQVQb%SW%jQ%\̂ Q̂US\jcQ
[VWX%STQ%VQ[]PQ%̂WccQ̂SYWZ%UWYZS%W[%_YQì

a]PS\YZ\jYcYSd%UWcŶd%YP%ZWi%PQS%W]S%YZ%STQ%kWZbWZ%lc\Z%�LMNNOh%\S%lWcŶd%g̀L̀%l\VS%r%W[%STQ
UWcŶd%VQ�]YVQP%bQ_QcWUXQZS%UVWUWP\cP%SW%X\RQ%STQ%[]ccQPS%̂WZSVYj]SYWZ%SW%XYZYXYPYZq
\̂VjWZ%bYWtYbQ%QXYPPYWZP%jd%QXUcWdYZq%STQ%TYQV\V̂Td%W[�%]PYZq%cQPP%QZQVqd�%P]UUcdYZq
QZQVqd%Q[[ŶYQZScd�%\Zb%]PYZq%VQZQi\jcQ%SQ̂TZWcWqYQP̀%l\VS%x%W[%STQ%UWcŶd%̂]VVQZScd

Page 196



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIEFJ%KLK%MLNFJOIPQHIRMIKSJ%OL%TPUIFVF%T%WXY%INZELVFNFKO%LK%QHIRMIKS%EFSHRTOILKJ[
\TEOJ%]%̂%_%L̀%OUF%ZLRIPa%EFGHIEF%ZELZLJTRJ%OL%IKPRHMF%T%MFOTIRFM%FKFESa%TJJFJJNFKO[%

bUF%Wcdd%eLKMLK%\RTK%EFGHIEFJ%NTfLE%MFVFRLZNFKOJ%OL%MFNLKJOETOF%T%WXY%EFMHPOILK
ÈLN%T%Wcdc%gHIRMIKS%hFSHRTOILKJ%PLNZRITKO%MFVFRLZNFKO[%%

bUF%iej%IK%OUFIE%kOTSF%d%EFZLEO%KLOF%OUTO%QTJFM%LK%OUF%FKFESa%TJJFJJNFKO%JHQNIOOFM%TO
JOTSF%l%T%EFMHPOILK%L̀%dmc%OLKKFJ%L̀%PTEQLK%MILnIMF%ZFE%aFTE%IK%EFSHRTOFM%FNIJJILKJ
PLNZTEFM%OL%T%Wcdc%gHIRMIKS%hFSHRTOILKJ%PLNZRITKO%MFVFRLZNFKO%IJ%FnZFPOFMo%FGHIVTIFKO
OL%TK%LVFETRR%JTVIKS%L̀%WXY[%bUF%PTEQLK%MILnIMF%JTVIKSJ%̀TRR%JULEO%L̀%OUF%OTESFOJ%pIOUIK
\LRIPa%X[W%L̀%OUF%eLKMLK%\RTK[%bUF%iej%JOTOF%OUTO%OUF%TZZRIPTKO%JULHRM%TMMEFJJ%OUF
PLNNFKOJ%TQLVF%TKM%PLKJIMFE%OUF%JPLZF%̀LE%TMMIOILKTR%NFTJHEFJ%TINFM%TO%TPUIFVIKS
H̀EOUFE%PTEQLK%EFMHPOILKJ[

lK%EFJZLKJFo%T%kHJOTIKTQIRIOa%kOTOFNFKO%pTJ%IKIOITRRa%JHQNIOOFM%IK%JHZZLEO%L̀%OUF
TZZRIPTOILK[%bUIJ%EFZLEO%MFNLKJOETOFJ%ULp%T%VTEIFOa%L̀%OFPUKLRLSIFJ%PLHRM%QF%IKPLEZLETOFM
IKOL%OUF%MFJISK%OL%EFMHPF%OUF%]qW%FNIJJILKJ%L̀%OUF%ZELZLJFM%NInFM%HJF%MFVFRLZNFKO[%lK
RIKF%pIOU%OUF%TMLZOFM%FKFESa%UIFETEPUao%T%MFPFKOETRIJFM%STJ%̀IEFM%EFPIZELPTOIKS%FKSIKF
]r\%HKIO%IJ%PLKJIMFEFM%̀LE%OUF%MFVFRLZNFKO[%jIE%kLHEPF%rFTO%\HNZJ%TEF%TRJL%PLKJIMFEFM
OL%NFFO%OUF%PLNZRFOF%JZTPF%PLKMIOILKIKS%MFNTKMJ%L̀%OUF%SFKFETR%EFOTIR%HKIOJ[%gTJFM%LK
OUF%TKTRaJIJ%ZEFJFKOFM%IK%OUIJ%EFZLEOo%OUIJ%FKFESa%JOETOFSa%MFNLKJOETOFJ%OUTO%T%ETKSF%L̀
OFPUKLRLSIFJ%TEF%VITQRF%TKM%pIRR%QF%HOIRIJFM%OL%EFMHPF%OUF%EFSHRTOFM%]qW%FNIJJILKJ%L̀%OUF
ZELZLJFM%MFVFRLZNFKO%OL%mds%OLKKFJ%]qW%ZFE%TKKHǸELN%OUF%\TEO%e%Wcdc%PLNZRITKO
EFSHRTOFM%QTJF%PTJFL̀%XXs%OLKKFJ%]qWZFE%TKKHN[%bUIJ%EFZEFJFKOJ%T%EFSHRTOFM%]qW
FNIJJILKJ
JTVIKS%L̀%WXY%LVFE%OUF%\TEO%e%Wcdc%PLNZRITKO%QTJF%PTJF[
%
j%EFVIJFM%tKFESa%kOTOFNFKO%UTJ%JHQJFGHFKORa%QFFK%JHQNIOOFM%IK%JHZZLEO%L̀%OUF
TZZRIPTOILKo%IK%VIFp%L̀%OUF%KFp%eLKMLK%\RTK%EFGHIEFNFKO%̀LE%T%mcY%EFMHPOILK%IK%]qW
FNIJJILKJ%LVFE%OUF%\TEO%e%Wcdc%PLNZRITKO%QTJF%PTJF[%bUIJ%JULpJ%OUTO%OUF%JPUFNF%̀TRRJ
JULEO%L̀%OUF%EFGHIEFM%FNIJJILKJ%EFMHPOILK%OTESFO[%bUF%EFVIJFM%FKFESa%JOTOFNFKO%KLp
TPuKLpRFMSFJ%OUF%PLNNIONFKO%OL%T%PTEQLK%L̀J̀FOOIKS%PLKOEIQHOILK%TKM%JOTOFJ%OUF
TZZRIPTQRF%OLKKTSF%L̀%JULEÒTRR[%bL%OUTO%FKMo%T%kdcv%PLKOEIQHOILK%L̀%wdccoxcc%IJ
EFPLNNFKMFM%OL%QF%JFPHEFM%̀LE%T%PTEQLK%̀HKM%OL%NTuF%HZ%̀LE%OUF%JULEÒTRR%̀LE
OUIJ%MFVFRLZNFKO%TKM%OL%NTuF%IO%ZLRIPa%PLNZRITKO[%kHQfFPO%OL%OUIJo%KL%LQfFPOILK%IJ%NTMF%OL
OUF%JPUFNF%Qa%OUF%]LHKPIRyJ%JHJOTIKTQIRIOa%q̀ ÌPFE[

zUIRJO%TPUIFVIKS%JISKÌIPTKO%EFMHPOILK%IK%]qW%FNIJJILKJo%OUF%TZZRIPTKOJ%JHQNIO%OUTO%IO%IJ%KLO
RIuFRa%OL%QF%VITQRF%OL%ZELVIMF%T%JISKÌIPTKO%EFMHPOILK%̀ELN%EFKFpTQRF%JLHEPFJ[%bUF
TZZRIPTKOJ%UTVF%FnZRTIKFM%OUF%PLKJOETIKOJ%ZEFVFKOIKS%OUIJ%TKM%MFNLKJOETOFM%OUF%ETOILKTRF
QFUIKM%OUF%ZELZLJFM%TZZELTPU[%lK%EFJZLKJF%OL%PLNNFKOJ%IK%OUF%{TaLEyJ%kOTSF%d%hFZLEOo
OUF%TZZRIPTKOJ%UTVF%EFJZLKMFM%TJ%̀LRRLpJ|

gF%eFTK}%tKFESa%t̀ ÌPIFKPa%JOTKMTEMJ%
bUF%TIE%ZFENFTQIRIOa%TKM%UFTO%RLJJ%ZTETNFOFEJ%TEF%KLp%INZELVFM%JISKÌIPTKORa[%~LE%OUF
L̀LM%EFOTIR%JOLEFo%TK%TIE%ZFENFTQIRIOa%L̀%�%N���U[NW�%�%Xc%ZT%UTJ%QFFK%HJFM%IK%OUF%MFJISK
PTRPHRTOILKJ[%bUF%�}VTRHFJ%L̀%OUF%MFVFRLZNFKO%pIRR%QF%INZELVFM%LK%TVFETSF%PIEPT%Qa%dXY
QFRLp%OUF%\TEO%e%Wcdc%RINIOIKS%VTRHFJo%MFZFKMIKS%LK%OUF%QHIRMIKS%HJF[%bUF%MFVFRLZNFKO
pIRR%TPUIFVF%PIEPT%vY%EFMHPOILK%IK%EFSHRTOFM%FNIJJILKJ%̀ELN%ZTJJIVF%MFJISK%TKM%FKFESa
F̀ÌPIFKPa%NFTJHEFJ%TRLKFo%FJOINTOFM%LVFE%OUF%\TEO%e%Wcdc%PLNZRITKO%QTJFRIKF%FNIJJILKJ
L̀%OUF%MFVFRLZNFKO[

gF%]RFTK}_IJOEIPO%rFTOIKS%

Page 197



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HGIGJKLGM%NOJJ%LMKIOHG%P%QLPROPJ%PJJKNPSTG%UKM%FGPR%TKSSGTROKS%GVWOLXGSR%NORFOS%RFG
GSGMYZ%TGSRMG%RK%GSQWMG%RFG%QZQRGX%OQ%HGQOYSGH%RK%PJJKN%UWRWMG%TKXXWSORZ%FGPROSY
SGRNKM[Q\%QFKWJH%RFOQ%]GTKXG%UGPQO]JĜ%_ORG̀NOHG%abc%OQ%LMKLKQGĤ%dS%eEbf%SGRNKM[
JOS[OSY%RFG%UKKH%MGRPOJ%QRKMG\%MGQOHGSROPJ%]JKT[Q%PSH%FKRGJ%OQ%LMKLKQGĤ%fG%FPIG%MGGgPXOSGH
RFG%TPQG%UKM%JOS[OSY%RFG%FKRGJ%RK%RFG%QORG̀NOHG%abc%SGRNKM[̂%EFG%hbf%PSH%QLPTG%FGPROSY
HGXPSHQ%KU%RFG%UKKH%MGRPOJ%QRKMG\%MGQOHGSROPJ%]JKT[Q%PSH%FKRGJ%iOSTJWHOSY%]GHMKKXQ%PSH
]PMjMGQRPWMPSRk%NOJJ%]G%QWLLJOGH%]Z%RFG%QORG̀NOHG%abc%FGPROSY%SGRNKM[̂%

EFG%MGIOQGH%LMKLKQPJ%UKM%RFG%QORG%OQ%RK%OSQRPJJ%P%TOMTP%lmn[fG%YPQ%UOMGH%abc%PQ%RFG%LMOXPMZ
FGPR%QKWMTG%UKM%RFG%LMKLKQGH%QORG̀NOHG%HOQRMOTR%FGPROSY%SGRNKM[%JOS[OSY%RFG%UKKH%MGRPOJ%QRKMG\
MGQOHGSROPJ%]JKT[Q%PSH%FKRGJ%iOSTJWHOSY%]GHMKKXQ%PSH%]PMjMGQRPWMPSRk̂%%d%MGHWTROKS%OS
MGYWJPRGH%aop%GXOQQOKSQ%KU%lqp%RKSSGQ%LGM%PSSWX%OQ%GQROXPRGH%OS%PLLMKIGH%QKURNPMG
PSPJZQOQ%RFMKWYF%RFG%QGTKSH%LPMR%KU%RFG%GSGMYZ%FOGMPMTFẐ%rPQGH%KS%RFG%TPJTWJPROKS
XGRFKHKJKYZ%MGTKXXGSHGH%]Z%RFG%sed\%abc%NKWJH%LMKIOHG%TOMTP%ltu%MGHWTROKS%OS
MGYWJPRGH%GXOQQOKSQ%GQROXPRGH%KIGM%RFG%GSGMYZ%GUUOTOGSR%HGQOYŜ%

rG%sMGGS̀vGSGNP]JG%RGTFSKJKYOGQ%
EFG%PLLJOTPSR%FPQ%OSIGQROYPRGH%RFG%UGPQO]OJORZ%KU%P%SWX]GM%KU%MGSGNP]JG%RGTFSKJKYOGQ%PSH
POM%QKWMTG%FGPR%LWXLQ%PMG%LMKLKQGH%UKM%RFG%MGRPOJ%WSORQ̂%rPQGH%KS%RFG%PLLMKIGH%QKURNPMG
PSPJZQOQ\%P%MGHWTROKS%OS%MGYWJPRGH%aop%GXOQQOKSQ%KU%TOMTP%w%RKSSGQ%LGM%PSSWX%OQ
GQROXPRGH%RFMKWYF%RFG%RFOMH%GJGXGSR%KU%RFG%GSGMYZ%FOGMPMTFẐ

oIGMPJJ%aPM]KS%_PIOSYQ%
rPQGH%KS%RFG%PLLMKIGH%QKURNPMG%PSPJZQOQ\%RFOQ%MGLKMR%HGXKSQRMPRGQ%FKN%P%IPMOGRZ%KU
RGTFSKJKYOGQ%NOJJ%]G%OSTKMLKMPRGH%OSRK%RFG%HGQOYS%RK%MGHWTG%RFG%MGYWJPRGH%aop%GXOQQOKSQ
KU%RFG%LMKLKQGH%XOgGH%WQG%HGIGJKLXGSR%PR%bOJJOSYHKS%RK%wlx%RKSSGQ%aop%LGM%PSSWX%UMKX
RFG%cPMR%e%pqlq%TKXLJOPSR%]PQG%TPQG%KU%nnx%RKSSGQ\%MGLMGQGSROSY%P%MGYWJPRGH%aop
GXOQQOKS%QPIOSYQ%KU%pnu%̂bGSTG%RFG%HGIGJKLXGSR%NOJJ%QPROQUZ%RFG%aop%GXOQQOKS%MGHWTROKS
MGVWOMGXGSRQ%KU%RFG%eKSHKS%cJPS%pqll̂
idQ%QRPRGH%P]KIG\%RFG%aop%GXOQQOKS%MGHWTROKS%MGVWOMGXGSRQ%KU%RFG%eKSHKS%cJPS%pqll%PMG
SKN%wqu%PSH%PQ%QWTF\%RFG%HGIGJKLXGSR%OQ%SK%JKSYGM%LKJTZ%TKXLJOPSRk̂

yS%RGMXQ%KU%RFG%KIGMPJJ%GSGMYZ%QRMPRGYZ\%RFG%_WQRPOSP]OJORZ%oUUOTGM%SKRGQ%RFPR%XKQR%KU%RFG
GSGMYZ%WQG%KS%RFG%QWLGMQRKMG%OQ%UMKX%WSMGYWJPRGH%QKWMTGQ%PSH%PQ%QWTF\%RFG%eKSHKS%cJPS
GSGMYZ%RPMYGRQ%FPIG%JORRJG%OXLPTR%KS%RFG%QWLGMQRKMĜ%bKNGIGM\%RFG%OSUKMXPROKS%QW]XORRGH
]MKPHJZ%GVWPRGQ%RK%PS%PLLMKLMOPRG%GSGMYZ%QRMPRGYẐ%_KXG%WLHPRGH%OSUKMXPROKS%FPQ%]GGS
LMKIOHGH%RK%KWRJOSG%RFG%GSGMYZ%GUUOTOGSTZ%OXLMKIGXGSRQ%UKM%RFG%YGSGMPJ%MGRPOJ%WSORQ\%PSH%RFG
QWLGMQRKMĜ%yS%PHHOROKS\%RFG%OSUKMXPROKS%P]KWR%RFG%MGSGNP]JG%GSGMYZ%QKJWROKS%UKM%RFG
HGIGJKLXGSR%OQ%PJQK%]MKPH%PR%RFOQ%QRPYĜ%yR%OQ%TKSQOHGMGH%RFPR%RFGMG%OQ%P%SGGH%UKM%LJPSSOSY
TKSHOROKSQ\%OS%RFG%GIGSR%KU%PS%PLLMKIPJ\%RK%GSQWMG%RFG%UOSPJ%GSGMYZ%QKJWROKSQ%PMG
PLLMKLMOPRĜ

yS%KMHGM%RK%GSQWMG%RFG%RFGMG%OQ%P%TJGPM%WSHGMQRPSHOSY%KU%FKN%GPTF%WQG%NORFOS%RFG
HGIGJKLXGSR%TKSRMO]WRGQ%RK%RFG%QORG%NOHG%QRMPRGYZ%PSH%RK%GSQWMG%RFG%GSGMYZ%MGHWTROKS
RPMYGRQ%KU%cKJOTZ%n̂p%KU%RFG%eKSHKS%cJPS%PMG%XGR\%P%TKSHOROKS%OQ%RFGMGUKMG%MGTKXXGSHGH\
MGVWOMOSY%RFG%QW]XOQQOKS%PSH%PLLMKIPJ%KU%P%HGRPOJGH%GSGMYZ%PQQGQQXGSR%NFOTF
TKSQKJOHPRGQ%PJJ%RFG%OSUKMXPROKS%LMKIOHGH%NORF%RFG%RFOQ%PLLJOTPROKS%PSH%QFKNQ%TJGPMJZ%RFG
]PQGJOSG%TPM]KS%UKKRLMOSR%UKM%GPTF%GJGXGSR%KU%RFG%LMKLKQPĴ%EFG%GSGMYZ%PQQGQQXGSR%XWQR
OSTJWHG%QLGTOUOT%RGTFSKJKYOTPJ%HGRPOJQ%MGJPROSY%RK%RFG%JKTPROKS\%RZLG%PSH%PXKWSR%KU%POM%QKWMTG
FGPR%LWXLQ\%PSH%RFG%abc%LJPSR\%QGR%KWR%RFG%LFPQOSY%PMMPSYGXGSRQ%UKM%RFG%GSGMYZ%QRMPRGYZ
PSH%QFKN%RFPR%RFG%abc%NOJJ%]G%HGJOIGMGH%PQ%LPMR%KU%UOMQR%]WOJHOSY%LFPQGQ̂%yS%PHHOROKS%RFG
PQQGQQXGSR%XWQR%TJGPMJZ%QGR%KWR%RFG%XPOSRGSPSTG%PMMPSYGXGSRQ%UKM%RFG%abc%PSH%POM
QKWMTG%FGPR%LWXLQ̂%

Page 198



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E95 F(##G),/%#$%H$!),!/2%C--72-

IJ%KL%MNLO%PQROSSQTUQU%JVMJ%M%SOTKJOPKTW%MTU%PQXOPJKTW%PQYZKPQSQTJ%[OP%JVQ%[KPLJ%\QMPL%O[
JVQ%UQ]QNOXSQTJ%̂Q%LQRZPQU_%̀VOZNU%JMPWQJL%LQJ%OZJ%KT%JVQ%QTQPW\%LJPMJQW\%TOJ%̂Q
MRVKQ]QU%JVQT%JVQ%aOZTRKN%bKNN%LQQc%MRJKOT%JVPOZWV%OT%LKJQ%KSXPO]QSQTJL%OP%O[[%LKJQ
ROTJPK̂ZJKOTL_%IT%MUUKJKOTd%M%SMKTJQTMTRQ%LRVQUZNQ%bKNN%̂Q%PQYZKPQU%[OP%JVQ%UKLJPKRJ%VQMJKTW
TQJbOPc_%e%ROTUKJKOT%KL%MNLO%PQROSSQTUQU%PQYZKPKTW%JVQ%UQ]QNOXSQTJ%TOJ%̂Q%ORRZXKQU
ZTJKN%SQMLZPQL%LQJ%OZJ%KT%JVQ%fTQPW\%̀JMJQSQTJ%VM]Q%̂QQT%ROSXNKQU%bKJV_%IT%MUUKJKOTd%ML
LJMJQU%QNLQbVQPQ%KT%JVKL%PQXOPJd%M%ROTUKJKOT%PQYZKPKTW%M%LRVQSQ%[OP%JVQ%VMP]QLJKTW%MTU
PQZLQ%O[%PMKTbMJQP%ML%bQNN%ML%JVQ%PQR\RNKTW%MTU%PQZLQ%O[%WPQ\%bMJQPd%KL%PQROSSQTUQU_

aOTRNZLKOT
IJ%KL%ROTLKUQPQU%JVMJ%JVQ%LRVQSQ%[MNNL%LVOPJ%O[%JVQ%PQYZKPQU%QSKLLKOTL%PQUZRJKOT%JMPWQJ%KT
RMP̂OT%UKOgKUQ%QSKLLKOTL%̂QNOb%hMPJ%i%O[%JVQ%jZKNUKTW%kQWZNMJKOTLd%ROTJPMP\%JO%JVQ%RZPPQTJ
iOTUOT%hNMT%PQYZKPQSQTJL_%e%̀lmn%ROTJPK̂ZJKOT%O[%olmmdpmm%KL%JVQPQ[OPQ%LOZWVJd%JO%̂Q
LQRZPQU%[OP%M%RMP̂OT%[ZTUd%JO%SMcQ%ZX%[OP%JVQ%LVOPJ[MNN%[OP%JVKL%UQ]QNOXSQTJ%MTU%JO%SMcQ%KJ
XONKR\%ROSXNKMTJ_%̀ẐqQRJ%JO%JVKL%ÔNKWMJKOT%MTU%ROTUKJKOTL%OZJNKTQU%M̂O]Qd%KJ%KL%ROTLKUQPQU
JVMJ%JVQ%LRVQSQ%bKNN%VM]Q%LMJKL[MRJOPKN\%MUUPQLLQU%JVQ%KLLZQL%PQNMJKTW%JO%JVQ%SKJKWMJKOT%MTU
MUMXJMJKOT%JO%RNKSMJQ%RVMTWQ%MTU%JO%SKTKSKLKTW%RMP̂OT%UKOgKUQ%QSKLLKOTLd%KT%ROSXNKMTRQ
bKJV%hONKRKQL%r_sd%r_lt%MTU%r_lr%O[%JVQ%iOTUOT%hNMTd%hONKR\%hul_fvl%O[%wKNNKTWUOT%iORMN
hNMT%hMPJ%l%MTU%JVQ%xhhy_

hONKRKQL%zf{%MTU%zfp%O[%JVQ%wKNNKTWUOT%iORMN%hNMT|%hMPJ%s%}%̀ M]QU%~�h%hONKRKQL
�xO]QŜ QP%smls�%LQQc%JO%QTLZPQ%JVMJ%TQb%UQ]QNOXSQTJ%KTROPXOPMJQLMXXPOXPKMJQ
SQMLZPQL%JO%SKJKWMJQ%MWMKTLJ%MT\%XOJQTJKMN%PKLc%O[%[NOOUKTW_%uVQ%MXXNKRMJKOT%KL%TOJ%NORMJQU
bKJVKT%M%�OTQ%MJ%PKLc%O[%[NOOUKTWd%VObQ]QP%UZQ%JO%JVQ%LK�Q%O[%JVQ%UQ]QNOXSQTJ%KJ%KL
TQRQLLMP\%[OP%KJ%JO%UQSOTLJPMJQ%JVMJ%KJ%bOZNU%KTROPXOPMJQ%LZLJMKTM̂NQ%UPMKTMWQ%JQRVTKYZQL
MTU%PQUZRQ%JVQ%PKLc%O[%[NOOUKTW%KT%MRROPUMTRQ%bKJV%JVQ%PQYZKPQSQTJL%O[%hONRKKQL%r_lld%r_ls
MTU%r_lt%O[%JVQ%iOTUOT%hNMT%MTU%JVQ%xhhy_

e%yNOOU%kKLc%eLLQLLSQTJ%�yke�%VML%̂QQT%LẐSKJJQU%ML%XMPJ%O[%JVQ%MXXNKRMJKOT%MTU%JVQ
MLLORKMJQU%[ZNN%ROSSQPRKMN%MXXNKRMJKOTd%JMcKTW%KTJO%ROTLKUQPMJKOT%JVQ%XPKTRKXNQL%O[%JVQ
xhhy%MTU%OJVQP%PQNQ]MTJ%PQWKOTMN%MTU%NORMN%XONKRKQL_%uVKL%VML%̂QQT%QgMSKTQU%̂\%JVQ%yNOOU
O[[KRQP%bVO%PMKLQL%TO%ÔqQRJKOTL_

kQJMKN%MTU%VOJQN%NQU%UQ]QNOXSQTJ%PQYZKPQL%NMPWQ%MPQML%O[%RMP%XMPcKTW%MTU%ZJKNKLKTW
XQPSQM̂NQ%XM]KTW%XPO]KUQL%[KNJPMJKOT%MJ%LOZPRQ%ML%bQNN%ML%MJJQTZMJKOT_%uVQPQ[OPQ%̂OJV
PMKTbMJQP%VMP]QLJKTW%MTU%̀~�̀ %MPQ%JO%̂Q%KTROPXOPMJQU%bKJVKT%JVQ%LRVQSQ_%êO]Q%WPOZTU
MJJQTZMJKOT%KL%TOJ%ROTLKUQPQU%MXXPOXPKMJQ%bKJVKT%JVQ%ROSSQPRKMN%XVMLQ%UZQ%JO%JVQ%RMP
XMPcKTW%LXMRQ%PQYZKPQU_%uVQ%LKJQ%KL%XMPJ%O[%M%NMPWQP%MXXNKRMJKOT%[OP%[ZJZPQ%PQLKUQTJKMN%XVMLQL
MTU%JVQPQ%SM\%̂Q%LROXQ%JO%XPO]KUQ%M̂O]Q%WPOZTU%MJJQTZMJKOT%bKJVKT%JVOLQ%XVMLQL_

uVQ%yke%LJMJQL%JVMJ%XQPSQM̂NQ%XM]KTW%bKJV%MT%MPQM%O[%rmmmSs%bKNN%̂Q%PQYZKPQU_%uVQ%vKRPO
�PMKTMWQ%PQLZNJL%LZXXNKQU%bKJV%JVQ%yke%XPO]KUQ%M%LZSSMP\%O[%RPKJKRMN%PQLZNJL%�JVQ%bOPLQ
RMLQ%LJOPS%[OP%QMRV%XKXQ�%[OP%JVQ%l|lmm%\QMP%LJOPS%Q]QTJ%XNZL%tm�%RNKSMJQ%RVMTWQd
UQSOTLJPMJKTW%JVMJ%JVQPQ%KL%TO%[NOOUKTW%UZPKTW%MNN%LJOPSL_%I[%[ZPJVQP%LJOPMWQ%KL%PQYZKPQU%MT
MNJQPTMJK]Q%LONZJKOT%O[%MJJQTZMJKTW%LZP[MRQ%bMJQP%PZTO[[%KT%JVQ%LẐLJPZRJZPQ%̂QNOb%JVQ
XQPSQM̂NQ%XM]KTWd%LJOPMWQ%J\XQ%RPMJQL%RMT%̂Q%ZLQU%JVZL%PQUZRKTW%JVQ%MPQM%O[%MJJQTZMJKOT
PQYZKPQU_%

uVQ%PQLZNJL%KT%JVQ%yke%UQSOTLJPMJQ%JVMJ%[OP%JVQ%l|lmm%\QMP%LJOPS%Q]QTJ%XNZL%RNKSMJQ
RVMTWQ%JVQPQ%KL%TO%[NOOUKTW%bKJVKT%JVQ%LKJQ%OP%UObTLJPQMS%MTU%JVQ%UPMKTMWQ%LJPMJQW\%VML
Q̂QT%SOUQNNQU%ROPPQRJN\_

Page 199



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKILMN%OPLIK%QPIJKIRN%SEOQET
UVN%WJMMJKRXYK%ZQ[\E[]̂ %_PỲJXNG%RFJXIKaN%YK%MYaIHJKR%PNHIJM%MNX%XǸNMY_bNKH%JK%HVJG
GJHNc%dH%GHIHNG%HVIH%GFPeIaN%fIHNP%IHHNKFIHJYK%GVYFMX%LN%_PỲJXNX%Lg%HVN%FGN%Ye%EOQE%IKX
HVIH%fIHNP%PNagaMJKR%IKX%PIJKfIHNP%VIP̀NGHJKR%aYFMX%LN%aYKGJXNPNX%IG%I%bNIKG%Ye%PNXFaJKR
GFPeIaN%fIHNP%ePYb%HVN%GJHNc%UVN%ZYKXYK%hMIK%IMGY%PNiFJPNG%HVN%FGN%Ye%GFGHIJKILMN
XPIJKIRN%GgGHNbGc%UVN%XPIJKIRN%PN_YPH%IajKYfMNXRNG%HVJG%IKX%GNHG%YFH%I%GNPJNG%Ye
Y_HJYKGc%EYbN%Ye%HVNGN%IPN%aYKGJXNPNX%eNIGJLMN%LFH%IPN%KYH%NMILYPIHNX%F_YKc%dK%GFbbIPgk
HVN%GHYPN%fJMM%FHJMJGN%PIJKfIHNP%VIP̀NGHJKR%IKX%fIHNP%PNagaMJKR%IKX%IMM%HVN%aIP%_IPj%_ÌJKR
fJMM%LN%_NPbNILMNc%WYfǸNPk%HVNPN%JG%MJbJHNX%JKeYPbIHJYK%IG%HY%VYf%HVN%lIgYPmG%XPIJKIRN
VJNPIPaVg%S_YMJag%ncop%Ye%ZYKXYK%hMIKT%fJMM%LN%Jb_MNbNKHNXc

EJKaN%qỲNbLNP%rsop%HVN%tK̀JPYKbNKH%̂RNKag%KY%MYKRNP%_PỲJXNG%aYbbNKHG%fVNPN
GFPeIaN%fIHNP%eMYYX%PJGj%JG%HVN%YKMg%aYKGHPIJKHc%UVN%uYFKaJMmG%[MYYX%IKX%QPIJKIRN%veeJaNP
aYbbNKHG%HVIH%HVN%XPIJKIRN%GHPIHNRg%fYFMX%VÌN%HY%XNbYKGHPIHN%HVN%GFPeIaN%fIHNP%PFKwYee
RNKNPIHNX%F_%HY%IKX%JKaMFXJKR%HVN%o%JK%oss%gNIP%aPJHJaIM%GHYPb%fJMM%KYH%NxaNNX%HVN%PFKwYee
ePYb%HVN%FKXǸNMY_NX%GJHN%eYMMYfJKR%HVN%aYPPNG_YKXJKR%PIJKeIMM%ǸNKHc%UVN%GaVNbN%fYFMX
IMGY%KNNX%HY%JKaMFXN%_PỲJGJYK%Ye%YKwGJHN%GFPeIaN%fIHNP%GHYPIRN%HY%IaaYbbYXIHN%HVN%aPJHJaIM
XFPIHJYK%oJK%oss%gNIP%GHYPb%ǸNKHk%fJHV%IK%IMMYfIKaN%eYP%aMJbIHN%aVIKRNc
%
UVN%uYFKaJMmG%[MYYX%IKX%QPIJKIRN%veeJaNP%IMGY%KYHNG%HVIH%HVNPN%JG%GYbN%FKaNPHIJKHg%ILYFH
HVN%Hg_NG%Ye%EOQE%HY%LN%FGNXc%UVN%[]̂ %GHIHNG%HVIH%JH%JG%FKjKYfK%Je%JKeJMHPIHJYK%JG%̀JILMN%YK
HVN%GJHN%IKX%HVN%aIMaFMIHJYKG%JK%HVN%[]̂ %XY%KYH%JKaMFXN%eYP%HVJGc%WYfǸNPk%HVN%[]̂ %GHIHNG
HVIH%Je%XFPJKR%aYKGHPFaHJYKk%IPNIG%Ye%MIKX%IPN%JXNKHJeJNX%HVIH%bIg%LN%FGNX%eYP%JKeJMHPIHJYK%HVNK
GYIjIRN%HNGHJKR%fJMM%LN%aIPPJNX%YFH%IKX%JKeJMHPIHJYK%HNaVKJiFNG%FHJMJGNXc%dH%JG%KYHNX%HVIH%JH
fYFMX%KYH%LN%I__PY_PJIHN%HY%_N__NP%_YH%HVN%GJHN%IH%HVJG%HJbN%fJHV%GYIjIRN%HNGHJKR%fVNK%HVN
E[]̂ %GHIHNG%HVIH%JKeJMHPIHJYK%fJMM%_PYLILMg%KYH%LN%̀JILMN%YK%HVJG%GJHNc%

UVN%[]̂ %XNbYKGHPIHNG%I%fYPGH%aIGN%GaNKIPJY%GVYFMX%KY%JKeJMHPIHJYK%LN%eYFKXc%WYfǸNP%IG
GHIHNX%ILỲNk%HVN%[]̂ %aYbbJHG%HVIH%eFPHVNP%HNGHG%fJMM%LN%HIjNK%HY%aYKeJPb%HVJG%IKX%HVN
XNHIJMNX%XPIJKIRN%XNGJRK%IXI_HNX%IaaYPXJKRMgc%UVNPNeYPN%JH%JG%I__PY_PJIHN%I%GFJHILMN
aYKXJHJYK%PNiFNGHJKR%I%bYPN%XNHIJM%GHPIHNRg%JG%_PỲJXNXc%UVJG%GVYFMX%LN%FKXNPHIjNK%JK%I
fIg%fVJaV%IMMYfG%XǸNMY_bNKH%Ye%_VIGNG%IKX%IKg%XPIJKIRN%fYPj%PNiFJPNX%HY%GF__YPH
HVYGN%_VIGNG%Ye%HVN%XǸNMY_bNKH%IG%PNiFJPNX%JK%HVN%ENaHJYK%osy%IRPNNbNKHc%UVJG
aYKXJHJYK%fJMM%IMGY%PNiFJPN%eFPHVNP%XNHIJMG%Ye%HVN%IXY_HJYK%IKX%bIJKHNKIKaN%IPPIKRNbNKHG
YP%fVY%fYFMX%aIPPg%HVNGN%YFHc

]IJK%fIHNP%VIP̀NGHJKR%
UVN%[]̂ %VIG%GHIHNG%HVIH%PIJK%fIHNP%VIP̀NGHJKR%fJMM%LN%FHJMJGNXc%UVN%PNXFaHJYK%JK%GFPeIaN
fIHNP%PFKYee%Lg%FHJMJGJKR%PIJKfIHNP%VIP̀NGHJKR%VIG%KYH%LNNK%XNXFaHNX%ePYb%HVN%ỲNPIMM
GHPIHNRgc%UVNPNeYPN%HVNPN%JG%IK%IXXJHJYKIM%GÌJKR%KYH%aIMaFMIHNX%JK%HVN%[]̂ c%]IJK%fIHNP
VIP̀NGHJKR%JG%GNaFPNX%Lg%aYKXJHJYKc

zPNNK%PYYeG
hYMJag%ncoo%Ye%HVN%ZYKXYK%hMIK%PNiFJPNG%IMM%KNf%bI{YP%XǸNMY_bNKH%HY%aYKGJXNP%HVN
JKaYP_YPIHJYK%Ye%RPNNK%PYYeG%JKHY%XNGJRKGc%UVN%[MYYX%]JGj%̂GGNGGbNKH%S[]̂ T%GHIHNG%HVIH
RPNNK%PYYeG%IPN%eNIGJLMN%LFH%VÌN%KYH%LNNK%JKaYP_YPIHNX%JKHY%HVN%XNGJRKGc%UVN%uYFKaJMmG
[MYYX%IKX%QPIJKIRN%veeJaNP%KYHNG%HVIH%KY%PNIGYKG%VÌN%LNNK%_PỲJXNX%HY%{FGHJeg%fVg%RPNNK
PYYeG%aIKKYH%LN%FGNX%YK%IKg%Ye%HVN%LFJMXJKRGc%WYfǸNPk%JH%GVYFMX%LN%KYHNX%HVIH%HVJG
I__MJaIHJYK%JG%eYP%I%GJHN%GJHFIHNX%fJHVJK%LYHV%HVN%VNJRVH%IKX%LJPX%GHPJjN%GIeNRFIPXJKR%|YKNG
GFPPYFKXJKR%]̂ [%qYPHVYMH%IKX%HVN%XǸNMY_bNKH%_PY_YGIM%bFGH%KYH%FKIaaN_HILMg%JKaPNIGN
HVN%PJGj%Ye%LJPX%GHPJjN%HY%IJPaPIeH%FGJKR%]̂ [%qYPHVYMHc

EJKaN%HVN%YPJRJKIM%XNGJRKGk%I%XJGHPJaH%VNIHJKR%aNKHPN%VIG%LNNK%JKaMFXNX%fJHVJK%HVN%_MIKG%IKX

Page 200



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E9F G#)-2%#$%&)$%H7!()+I%C--72-

JKLM%MJNOPJONQ%PROST%LUPRNVRNWJQ%W%XNQQU%NRRYZ%[J%LM%JKQNQYRNQ%NQPR\\QUTQT%JKWJ%W%PRUTLJLRU
]Q%L\VRMQT%NQ̂OLNLUX%JKQ%LUPRNVRNWJLRU%RY%SL_LUX%̀WSSM%WUT%W%SL_LUX%NRRY%RUJR%JKQ%QUQNXa
PQUJNQb%LU%RNTQN%JR%LUPRNVRNWJQ%\QJKRTM%YRN%ON]WU%XNQQULUXb%̀WJQN%WJJQUOWJLRU%WUT%PSL\WJQ
PKWUXQ%WTWVJWJLRUb%LU%WPPRNTWUPQ%̀LJK%cRSLPa%dZee%RY%JKQ%fRUTRU%cSWUZ%

gRUPSOMLRU
hKQ%ijk%VNR_LTQM%W%PSQWN%TNWLUWXQ%MJNWJQXa%WUT%W%MOLJW]SQ%WMMQMM\QUJ%RY%JKQ%YSRRT%NLMlb
]RJK%JR%WUT%YNR\%JKQ%MLJQb%̀KLSMJ%WTKQNLUX%JR%SRPWS%VRSLPa%WUT%]QMJ%VNWPJLPQ%YRN%JKQ%JaVQ%RY
TQ_QSRV\QUJ%VNRVRMQTZ%hKQ%mU_LNRU\QUJ%kXQUPa%WUT%gROUPLSnM%iSRRT%WUT%oNWLUWXQ
pYYLPQN%NWLMQ%UR%R]qQPJLRUM%MO]qQPJ%JR%JKQ%L\VSQ\QUJWJLRU%RY%W%TQJWLSQT%MONYWPQ%̀WJQN
TNWLUWXQ%MPKQ\Q%WUT%VNR_LMLRU%RY%XNQQU%NRRYM%YRN%JKQ%MLJQb%]WMQT%RU%JKQ%WXNQQT%iSRRT
jLMl%kMMQMM\QUJrijksZ%tO]qQPJ%JR%PR\VSLWUPQ%̀LJK%JKQMQ%PRUTLJLRUMb%LJ%LM%PRUMLTQNQT%JKWJ
JKQ%MPKQ\Q%̀ LSS%KW_Q%MWJLMYWPJRNLSa%WTTNQMMQT%TNWLUWXQ%WUT%YSRRT%NQSWJQT%LMMOQMb%LU
PR\VSLWUPQ%̀ LJK%hKQ%uLSSLUXTRU%fRPWS%cSWUv%cWNJ%w%cRSLPLQM%pmx%WUT%pmyb%cRSLPLQM
dZezWUT%dZed%RY%JKQ%fRUTRU%cSWU%WUT%JKQ%WMVLNWJLRUM%RY%JKQ%{cciZ

{p[tm

hKQ%|R_QNU\QUJnM%{WJLRUWS%cSWUULUX%cRSLPa%iNW\Q̀ RNl%r{ccis%̀KLPK%NQVSWPQM%cc|w}
rcSWUULUX%WUT%{RLMQs%XL_QM%JKQ%|R_QNU\QUJnM%XOLTWUPQ%RU%URLMQ%LMMOQMZ%{cci%VWNWXNWVK
ewz%MJWJQM%JKWJ%VSWUULUX%TQPLMLRUM%MKROST%rLs%W_RLT%URLMQ%YNR\%XL_LUX%NLMQ%JR%MLXULYLPWUJ
WT_QNMQ%L\VWPJM%RU%KQWSJK%WUT%̂OWSLJa%RY%SLYQ%WM%W%NQMOSJ%RY%UQ̀ %TQ_QSRV\QUJb%WUT%rLLs
\LJLXWJQ%WUT%NQTOPQ%JR%W%\LUL\O\%RJKQN%WT_QNMQ%L\VWPJM%RU%KQWSJK%WUT%̂OWSLJa%RY%SLYQ
WNLMLUX%YNR\%UQ̀ %TQ_QSRV\QUJb%LUPSOTLUX%JKNROXK%JKQ%OMQ%RY%PRUTLJLRUMZ%kPPRNTLUX%JR%JKQ
|R_QNU\QUJnM%{RLMQ%cRSLPa%tJWJQ\QUJ%YRN%mUXSWUT%{ctms%RY%~WNPK%w�e�b%JKQMQ%WL\M
MKROST%]Q%WPKLQ_QT%̀LJKLU%JKQ%PRUJQ�J%RY%|R_QNU\QUJ%VRSLPa%RU%MOMJWLUW]SQ%TQ_QSRV\QUJZ%

tW_QT%cRSLPLQM%pme%WUT%pmz%RY%JKQ%uLSSLUXTRU%fRPWS%cSWU%cWNJ%w%MW_QT%�oc%cRSLPLQM%MQQl
JR%VNRJQPJ%JKQ%QU_LNRU\QUJ%YNR\%JKQ%WT_QNMQ%QYYQPJM%RY%VRSSOJWUJM%WUT%JR%QUMONQ%MOYYLPLQUJ
\QWMONQM%WNQ%JWlQU%JR%\LJLXWJQ%JKQ%QU_LNRU\QUJWS%L\VWPJ%RY%JKQ%TQ_QSRV\QUJ%WUT%QUMONQ
JKWJ%LJ%NQ\WLUM%WPPQVJW]SQZ%tW_QT%cRSLPa%pmz%MQQlM%JR%QUMONQ%JKWJ%OMQM%̀KLPK%KW_Q%JKQ
VRJQUJLWS%JR%PWOMQ%URLMQ%]Q%VQN\LJJQT%RUSa%̀KQNQ%JKQ%L\VWPJ%LM%WVVNRVNLWJQSa%\LJLXWJQTZ%

k%URLMQ%NQVRNJ%KWM%]QQU%MO]\LJJQT%LU%MOVRNJ%RY%JKQ%WVVSLPWJLRUZ%hKQ%NQVRNJ%PRUMLTQNM%JKQ
TQ_QSRV\QUJ%PR_QNQT%]a%JKLM%ROJSLUQ%WVVSLPWJLRU%WUT%JKQ%WMMRPLWJQT%YOSS%PR\\QNPLWS
WVVSLPWJLRU%PR\VNLMLUX%%NQJWLS%WUT%KRJQS%OMQMZ%hKQ%NQVRNJ%PRUPSOTQM%JKWJ%̀LJK%WVVNRVNLWJQ
\LJLXWJLRU%\QWMONQMb%JKQ%TQ_QSRV\QUJ%PROST%VNRPQQT%̀LJKROJ%JKQ%SLlQSLKRRT%RY%KWN\LUX%JKQ
W\QULJa%RY%Q�LMJLUX%RN%VNRVRMQT%NQMLTQUJLWS%T̀ QSSLUXMb%RU%JKQ%]WMLM%RY%w}%KRONM%JNWTLUX%WUT
w}%KRONM%MQN_LPLUXZ%

hKQ%gROUPLSnM%mU_LNRU\QUJWS%cNRJQPJLRU%�ULJ%rmc�s%KWM%NQ_LQ̀ QT%JKQ%{RLMQ%jQVRNJb%JWlLUX
LUJR%WPPROUJ%]RJK%WVVSLPWJLRUMZ%[U%MO\\WNab%JKQ%mc�%WPPQVJ%JKWJ%JKQ%VRSLPa%NQ̂OLNQ\QUJM
RY%JKQ%{cci%WUT%{ctm%PWU%]Q%\QJ%YRN%JKQ%_WNLROM%URLMQ%LMMOQMb%MO]qQPJ%JR%W%PRUTLJLRU
]QLUX%L\VRMQTb%NQ̂OLNLUX%URLMQ%LUMOSWJLRU%WUT%_QUJLSWJLRUb%JR%VNR_LTQ%MWJLMYWPJRNa%LUJQNUWS
URLMQ%SQ_QSM%LU%JKQ%VNRVRMQT%UQ̀ %NQMLTQUJLWS%]SRPlMZ%kU%WMMQMM\QUJ%RY%URLMQ%LMMOQM%LM
VNR_LTQT%LU%\RNQ%TQJWLS%]QSR̀ Z

hKQ%URLMQ%WMMQMM\QUJ%YRN%JKQ%VNRVRMQT%NQMLTQUJLWS%TQ_QSRV\QUJ%NQYQNM%JR%JKQ%URLMQ
PRUJRON%\WVM%LU%%MKR̀ LUX%JKQ%VNQTLPJQT%R_QNWSS%URLMQ%SQ_QSM%WJ%JKQ%YWPWTQM%RY%JKQ%VNRVRMQT
NQMLTQUJLWS%]SRPlMZ%[J%LM%WVVWNQUJ%JKWJ%�SRPl%k%WTqWPQUJ%JR%JKQ%k}�%NRWT%̀ROST%]Q%MO]qQPJ%JR
JKQ%KLXKQMJ%URLMQ%SQ_QSMZ%hKQ%URLMQ%PRUJRONM%MKR̀ %JKWJ%JKQ%̀RNMJ%WYYQPJQT%OVVQN%YSRRNM%RY
�SRPl%k%̀LSS%]Q%Q�VRMQT%JR%TWaJL\Q%URLMQ%SQ_QSM%RY%WNROUT%xz%JR%x}%T�%fkQ̂b%YRNe�KNMZ

Page 201



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHG%FIJF%KLIHG%MGNGMH%OPG%QOIKMR%SOTHGU%VR%PLOU%WPOXXIS%LK%WFG%YZ[%PLOU\

EFG%PG]LPW%PGSLQQGKUH%UGHIJK%WOPJGWH%XLP%IKWGPKOM%KLIHG%MGNGMH%IK%PGHIUGKWIOM%VMLŜH%Y%WL
_\%EFGHG%UGHIJK%SPIWGPIO%OPG%WFG%HOQG%OH%PG̀TIPGU%VR%%WFG%aLTKSIMbH%cT]]MGQGKWOPR
dMOKKIKJ%eLSTQGKW%LK%KLIHG\%EFG%PG]LPW%%HWOWGH%WFOW%WFGHG%WOPJGW%IKWGPKOM%KLIHG%MGNGMH%SOK
VG%OSFIGNGU%VR%OQGMILPOWING%QGOHTPGH%SLQ]PIHIKJ%SMLHGU%fIKULfH%OKU%IQ]PLNGU%HLTKU
IKHTMOWILK\%EFIH%fLTMU%O]]MR%GNGK%WL%WFG%fLPHW%OXXGSWGU%T]]GP%XMLLPH%LX%VMLŜ%Yg%fFISF%OPG
OXXGSWGU%VR%WFG%FIJFGHW%MGNGMH%LX%PLOU%WPOXXIS%KLIHG\

hW%fIMM%OMHL%VG%IQ]LPWOKW%WL%GKHTPG%WFOW%PGHIUGKWIOM%VMLŜH%Y%WL%_%OPG%OUG̀TOWGMR%]PLWGSWGU
OJOIKHW%KLIHG%XPLQ%UGMINGPIGH%OW%KIJFW\%EFG%PG]LPW%HWOWGH%WFOW%OUG̀TOWG%KLIHG%QIWIJOWILK%fIMM
VG%]PLNIUGU%XLP%PGHIUGKWIOM%VMLŜ%_%iSMLHGHW%WL%WFG%OSSGHH%PLOUj%WL%GKHTPG%XTWTPG%PGHIUGKWH
OPG%KLW%UIHWTPVGU%VR%KLIHG%XPLQ%KIJFW%WIQG%UGMINGPIGH\%hW%IH%OŜKLfMGUJGU%IK%]OPOJPO]FH%k\Z
OKU%l\m%WFOW%VOŜJPLTKU%NGKWIMOWILK%fIMM%VG%PG̀TIPGU%HL%WFOW%OUG̀TOWG%NGKWIMOWILK%SOK%VG
OSFIGNGU%fIWF%fIKULfH%SMLHGU\

nddo%]OPOJPO]F%pqr%HWOWGH%WFOW%]MOKKIKJ%UGSIHILKH%HFLTMU%iIj%ONLIU%KLIHG%XPLQ%JINIKJ%PIHG
WL%HIJKIXISOKW%OUNGPHG%IQ]OSWH%LK%FGOMWF%OKU%̀TOMIWR%LX%MIXG%OH%O%PGHTMW%LX%KGf%UGNGML]QGKWg
OKU%iIIj%QIWIJOWG%OKU%PGUTSG%WL%O%QIKIQTQ%LWFGP%OUNGPHG%IQ]OSWH%LK%FGOMWF%OKU%̀TOMIWR%LX
MIXG%OPIHIKJ%XPLQ%KGf%UGNGML]QGKWg%IKSMTUIKJ%WFPLTJF%WFG%THG%LX%SLKUIWILKH\%YSSLPUIKJ%WL
WFG%sLNGPKQGKWbH%nLIHG%dLMISR%cWOWGQGKW%XLP%_KJMOKU%indc_j%LX%tOPSF%q[p[g%WFGHG%OIQH
HFLTMU%VG%OSFIGNGU%fIWFIK%WFG%SLKWGuW%LX%sLNGPKQGKW%]LMISR%LK%HTHWOIKOVMG%UGNGML]QGKW\
_dv%SLKHIUGP%WFOW%WFG%]LMISR%PG̀TIPGQGKWH%LX%WFG%nddo%OKU%ndc_%SOK%VG%QGW%XLP%WFG
]PL]LHGU%UGNGML]QGKW%VR%O]]PL]PIOWG%UGHIJK%OKU%VR%WFG%IQ]LHIWILK%LX%O]]PL]PIOWG
SLKUIWILKH%WL%GKHTPG%WFOW%HOWIHXOSWLPR%MGNGMH%OPG%]PLNIUGU%IKHIUG%WFG%]PL]LHGU%PGHIUGKWIOM
UfGMMIKJH%IK%PGH]GSW%LX%OMM%XLPQH%LX%LTWULLP%KLIHG\

Yhw%xvYyhEz

EFG%]PL]LHGU%UGNGML]QGKW%IH%fIWFIK%WFG%UGSMOPGU%YxtY%OKU%IK%OK%OPGO%fFISF%STPPGKWMR
O]]GOPH%WL%VG%SMLHG%WL%WFG%_TPL]GOK%vKILK%MIQIW%NOMTG%XLP%OKKTOM%QGOK%KIWPLJGK%UILuIUGg
OKU%QOR%VG%GuSGGUIKJ%WFG%_v%MIQIW%NOMTG%OU{OSGKW%WL%WFG%YZ[\%EFG%YZ[%OKU%WFG%OPGOH
OPLTKU%WFG%{TKSWILKH%fIWFIK%|IMMIKJULK%FONG%VGGK%IUGKWIXIGU%OH%]PILPIWR%OPGOH%XLP
IQ]PLNGQGKW%fIWF%PGJOPU%WL%]LLP%OIP%̀TOMIWR\%

EFG%aLTKSIMbH%_KNIPLKQGKWOM%dPLWGSWILK%vKIW%i_dvj%KLWGH%WFOW%WFGPG%IH%]LWGKWIOM%IK%WFG%OPGO
XLP%XTPWFGP%UGNGML]QGKW%OKU%SLKJGHWILK%OH%O%PGHTMW%LX%WFG%L]GPOWILKOM%]FOHG%LX%WFG
UGNGML]QGKW\%EFG%O]]MISOKW%fLTMU%WFGPGXLPG%KGGU%WL%]PLNIUG%HLQG%QIWIJOWILK%IK%LPUGP%WL
GKHTPG%WFG%UGNGML]QGKW%IH%OW%MGOHW%OIP%̀TOMIWR%KGTWPOM\%

YMWFLTJF%LXXISGPH%SLKHIUGP%WFOW%WFG%IQ]OSWH%LK%OIP%̀TOMIWR%fIMM%VG%KGJOWINGg%LK%VOMOKSGg%WFIH
HFLTMU%KLW%OTWLQOWISOMMR%PGHTMW%IK%O%PGXTHOMg%HTV{GSW%WL%SMGOP%QGOHTPGH%WL%PGUTSG%WFG
IQ]OSWH%LX%WFG%UGNGML]QGKW\%%EFG%KGGU%WL%]PLNIUG%JPGGK%WPONGM%]MOKH%OKU%SLKWPIVTWILKH%WL
]TVMIS%WPOKH]LPW%fIMM%OHHIHW%OWWGQ]WH%WL%PGUTSG%WFG%IQ]OSW%LX%WFG%UGNGML]QGKW\%hK%OUUIWILK
SLKUIWILKH%OPG%SLKHIUGPGU%KGSGHHOPR%WL%XTPWFGP%GKHTPG%O%]LWGKWIOM%fIUGP%PGUTSWILK%IK
GQIHHILKH%OH%fGMM%OH%PGUTSIKJ%WFG%IQ]OSWH%WL%WFG%KGf%UGNGML]QGKW\%EFG%XLMMLfIKJ
SLKUIWILKH%OPG%WFGPGXLPG%PGSLQQGKUGU}

~%Y%SLKHWPTSWILK%OIP%̀TOMIWR%OSWILK%]MOK%fFISF%HGWH%LTW%WFG%QGWFLUH%WL%QIKIQIHG%WFG%OUNGPHG
OIP%̀TOMIWR%IQ]OSWH%XPLQ%WFG%SLKHWPTSWILK%LX%WFG%UGNGML]QGKW\%%
~%YK%OIP%̀TOMIWR%OSWILK%]MOK%fFISF%HGWH%LTW%WFG%QGOHTPGH%WL%VG%TKUGPWÔGK%WL%]PLQLWGg
GKSLTPOJG%OKU%IKHWOMM%QGOHTPGH%WL%PGUTSG%IQ]OSWH%LK%OIP%̀TOMIWR\
~%Y%HSFGQG%XLP%]PLWGSWIKJ%WFG%]PL]LHGU%PGHIUGKWIOM%TKIWH%XPLQ%GuWGPKOM%OIP%]LMMTWILK\

Page 202



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E9F

5E48

0#112,+-%#,%.7G()*%0#,-7(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#G()/!+)#,-

H%IJKK%LMNOPQPORSPTUL%TQ%SVN%WXY%JUPS%ZN[TULS\RSPU]%SVN%JLN%TQ%SVN%KNRLS%MTKKJSPU]%WXY
L̂LSN[%RMM\TM\PRSN%_PSV%RUZ%SVN%\NKǸRUS%abc%N[PLLPTULd%SVN%ZNLP]UL%TQ%SVN%QKJN%ST%\NZJON
P[MROSL%ST%\NLPZNUSL%RUZ%QJ\SVN\%MTKKJSPTU%ReRSN[NUS%SNOVUTKT]̂%ST%NULJ\N%SVN%WXY%VRL
[PUP[RK%RP\%fJRKPŜ%P[MROSL

gL%SVN%ZǸNKTM[NUS%PL%PU%RUZ%_PKK%ORJLN%PUO\NRLNL%PU%RU%R\NR%RK\NRẐ%LJQQN\PU]%MTT\%RP\
fJRKPŜd%SVN%WTJUOPKhL%iÙP\TU[NUSRK%Y\TSNOSPTU%jUPS%VRL%RKLT%\NfJNLSNZ%R%OTUS\PeJSPTU%TQ
JM%ST%klmdmmm%nkoldmmm%QT\%SVN%OT[[N\OPRK%RUZ%koldmmm%QT\%SVN%\NLPZNUSPRK%NKN[NUSL%TQ%SVN
LOVN[Npd%ST%SVN%RP\%fJRKPŜ%[TUPST\PU]%UNS_T\q%PU%SVN%R\NR%ST%eN%LNOJ\NZ%ê%_R̂%TQ%R
rNOSPTU%smt%g]\NN[NUSu

rJevNOS%ST%SVN%ReT̀N%[NUSPTUNZ%OTUZPSPTUL%RUZ%MKRUUPU]%TeKP]RSPTULd%PS%PL%OTULPZN\NZ%SVRS%
SVN%P[MROS%TQ%SVN%ZǸNKTM[NUS%TU%SVN%RP\%fJRKPŜ%TQ%SVN%R\NR%ORU%eN%[PSP]RSNZd%ST%SVN%NcSNUS
SVRS%\NQJLRK%TQ%SVN%RMMKPORSPTU%TU%SVNLN%]\TJUZL%_TJKZ%UTS%eN%vJLSPQPNZd%PU%ROOT\ZRUON%_PSV
YTKPÔ%iwx%TQ%SVN%yTORK%YKRU%YR\S%su

rJe[PLLPTUL%PU%rJMMT\S

gS%SVN%SP[N%TQ%_\PSPU]%SVN%\NMT\Sd%PU%STSRK%z%KNSSN\Ld%LJMMT\SPU]%SVN%M\TMTLRKL%_N\N%\NONP̀NZ
RUZ%R\N%LJ[[R\PLNZ%PU%SVN%M\NONZPU]%hWTULJKSNNLh%LNOSPTU%TQ%SVN%\NMT\Su%

YKRUUPU]%bQQPON\%WT[[NUS{
|VN%OT[[NUSL%\NONP̀NZ%R\N%UTSNZ%RUZ%RKK%\NKǸRUS%PLLJNL%R\N%RZZ\NLLNZ%_PSVPU%SVN%eTẐ
TQ%SVN%\NMT\Su

rJe[PLLPTUL%PU%bevNOSPTU

gS%SVN%SP[N%TQ%_\PSPU]%SVN%\NMT\Sd%lz%KNSSN\L%T\%PUSN\UNS%\NM\NLNUSRSPTUL%ST]NSVN\%_PSV%o
MNSPSPTUL%eNR\PU]%lm%RUZ%tm%LP]URSJ\NL%\NLMNOSP̀NK̂%VR̀N%eNNU%\NONP̀NZu%|VN%[RPU%PLLJNL
\RPLNZ%R\N%LJ[R\PLNZ%PU%SVN%hicSN\URK%WTULJKSNNh%LNOSPTU%TQ%SVPL%\NMT\Su%|VN%PLLJNL%\RPLNZ
R\N%UTSNZ%RUZ%VR̀N%eNNU%RZZ\NLLNZ%PU%SVN%\NKǸRUS%LNOSPTUL%TQ%SVN%\NMT\Su%

}OqNUVR[%~NLPZNUSL%gLLTOPRSPTU%WT[[NUSL

|VN%}OqNUVR[%~NLPZNUSL%gLLTOPRSPTU%LJe[PSSNZ%ZNSRPKNZ%OT[[NUSL%ST%SVN%WTJUOPKu%|VNLN
_N\N%RLLNLLNZ%ê%bQQPON\Lu%|VN%PLLJNL%\RPLNZ%_N\N%SRqNU%PUST%ROOTJUS%RUZ%OKR\PQPORSPTU
LTJ]VS%TU%PLLJNL%_VN\N%PS%_RL%ZNN[NZ%UNONLLR\̂u

YTKPÔ%~s�%TQ%SVN%XPKKPU]ZTU%yTORK%YKRU{%YR\S%o%�%rR̀NZ%j�Y%YTKPOPNL%naT̀N[eN\%omsop%PL
OTUON\UNZ%_PSV%LNOJ\PU]%MKRUUPU]%TeKP]RSPTUL%ST%LJMMKN[NUS%SVN%M\T̀PLPTU%\NO\NRSPTU%TMNU
LMRONd%QROPKPSPNL%ST%LJMMT\S%R\SLd%OJKSJ\RK%RUZ%NUSN\SRPU[NUS%ROSP̀PSPNLd%RUZ%TSVN\%OT[[JUPŜd
LTOPRK%RUZ%NZJORSPTU%QROPKPSPNL%SV\TJ]V%MKRUUPU]%TeKP]RSPTUL%PU%OTUvJUOSPTU%_PSV%TSVN\
ZǸNKTM[NUS%M\TMTLRKLu%|VNLN%LR̀NZ%j�Y%MTKPOPNL%R\N%LJMMT\SNZ%ê%[T\N%LMNOPQPO
LJMMKN[NUSR\̂%MKRUUPU]%]JPZRUONu

|VN%WTJUOPKhL%rNOSPTU%smt%bQQPON\%VRL%\ǸPN_NZ%SVN%M\TMTLRKd%RL%VR̀N%TSVN\%LSRSJST\̂
OTULJKSNNLd%PUOKJZPU]%SVN%�\NRSN\%yTUZTU%gJSVT\PŜ%RUZ%|\RULMT\S%QT\%yTUZTUu%|VN
OT[[NUSL%\NONP̀NZ%PUZPORSN%SVN%UNNZ%QT\%SVN%QTKKT_PU]%OTUS\PeJSPTUL%T\%MKRUUPU]
TeKP]RSPTUL%ST%[PSP]RSN%SVN%P[MROSL%TQ%SVN%ZǸNKTM[NUSd%_VPOV%VR̀N%eNNU%R]\NNZ%_PSV%SVN
RMMKPORUS{%
nPpu%|\RULMT\S{%g%Lo�x%RUZ�T\%Lzx%R]\NN[NUS%_PKK%eN%NUSN\NZ%PUST%ST%RZZ\NLL%RÛ%RUZ%RKK%TU
LPSN%RUZ%TQQ%LPSN%VP]V_R̂L%_T\qL%RL%R%\NLJKS%TQ%SVPL%M\TMTLRKu%|VNLN%PUOKJZN%SVN%QTKKT_PU]{

Page 203



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

E%FGHIJKGI%LE%ILEM%LNG%OEOPKGIQRGOLQHS%TGNQUSGI%GVQLQOW%XKEY%LNG%MKEMEIGR%LNKEJWN%TGNQUSG
KEJLG%XEK%ZSEU[I%\%LE%]̂
E%_QWǸ Ha%bYMKETGYGOLI%SQILGR%cGSÈ %LE%cG%HWKGGR%QO%RGLHQS%cGXEKG%UEYYGOUGYGOL%HOR
ÈK[I%LE%cG%UEYMSGLGR%cGXEKG%EUUJMHLQEO%EX%LNG%RGTGSEMYGOLd
E%bYMKETGYGOLI%HLeQO%TQUQOQLa%EX%LNG%IGKTQUG%KEHR%HMMKEHUN%LE%fKGGgGSHOR%hHa%IJciGUL%LE
KEHR%IHXGLa%HJRQL̂%
E%jGPQOLKERJULQEO%EX%LNG%KQWNL%LJKO%XEK%LKHXXQU%HL%LNG%_QSSQOWREO%\QKUJI%iJOULQEO%XKEY%LNG%kEOW
kHOG%OEKLNcEJOR%HMMKEHUN̂
E%FERQXaQOW%LNG%GVQILQOW%KQWNL%LJKO%QOLE%LNG%̀GILGKO%IQLG%HUUGII%XEK%LKHXXQU%UEYQOW%XKEY%LNG
lmn%̀GILcEJOR̂
E%bOLKERJULQEO%EX%H%IEJLNcEJOR%SGXL%LJKO%XSHKG%HL%LNG%_QSSQOWREO%\QKUJI%iJOULQEO%XKEY%LNG
kEOW%kHOG%IEJLNcEJOR%HMMKEHUNo%pNG%SGXL%LJKO%SHOG%KGqJQKGI%H%̀QRGOQOW%EX%LNG%kEOW%kHOG
UHKKQHWG̀ Ha%HOR%XEEL̀Har%LH[QOW%SHOR%XKEY%MHKL%EX%LNG%IEJLN%̀GIL%UEKOGK%EX%LNG
RGTGSEMYGOL%IQLĜ
E%sHKKÈ QOW%EX%LNG%QISHOR%LE%LNG%̀GIL%EX%LNG%_QSSQOWREO%\QKUJI%iJOULQEOr%LE%HSSÈ %MKETQIQEO%EX
L̀E%̀GILcEJOR%LKHXXQU%SHOGI%EO%fKGGgGSHOR%hHa%LE%LNG%̀GIL%EX%LNG%_QSSQOWREO%\QKUJI
iJOULQEÔ
E%tKETQIQEO%EX%HO%QOXEKYHS%MGRGILKQHO%KGXJWG%UKEIIQOW%HL%LNG%̀GILGKO%IQLG%HUUGIÎ
E%tKETQIQEO%EX%H%INHKGR%UaUSGeXEEL̀Ha%QOLE%LNG%IQLG%XKEY%LNG%̀GILGKO%IQLG%HUUGII%LÈ HKRI
LNG%MKEMEIGR%XEER%KGLHQS%ILEKG%HOR%LNKGG%OEOPXEER%KGLHQS%JOQLÎ
E%pKHXXQU%IQWOHS%LQYQOWI%HOR%EMGKHLQEOI%̂
E%jGTQG̀ %SQWNLQOW%HOR%LNG%TQIQcQSQLa%EX%IQWOI%HOR%KEHR%YHK[QOWI%HL%HOR%QO%LNG%IJKKEJORQOW%EX
_QSSQOWREO%\QKUJI%iJOULQEO%uGVLGOL%EX%KGTQG̀ %LE%cG%HWKGGR%̀QLN%LNG%\EJOUQSvI%_QWǸ HaI
]OWQOGGKw%HOR%QYMSGYGOL%̀EK[I%KGqJQKGR%ca%LNG%\EJOUQŜ%
E%tKETQRG%UHKKQHWG̀ Ha%HOR%XEEL̀Ha%KGIJKXHUQOWr%HOLQPI[QR%IJKXHUQOWr%HOR%JMWKHRG
MGRGILKQHO%QISHORI%HOR%KEHR%YHK[QOWI%uGVLGOL%EX%̀EK[I%LE%cG%HWKGGR%̀QLN%LNG%\EJOUQSvI
_QWǸ HaI%]OWQOGGKŵ%
E%\EHUN%ILEM%GONHOUGYGOLI%EO%fKGGSHOR%hHâ
E%xGNQUSG%HULJHLGR%IQWOI%HOR%KEHR%YHK[QOWI%LE%GOXEKUG%LNG%ynYMN%IMGGR%SQYQL%EO
fKGGgGSHOR%hHa%ùGILcEJORwo%
E%jGTQIGR%LKHXXQU%YERGSSQOW%EX%LNG%NQWǸ Ha%OGL̀EK[%uGVLGOL%LE%cG%HMMKETGR%ca%LNG%\EJOUQSvI
_QWǸ HaI%]OWQOGGKw%LE%cG%IJcYQLLGR%LE%HOR%HMMKETGR%QO%̀KQLQOW%ca%LNG%\EJOUQS%cGXEKG
UEYYGOUGYGOL%EX%LNG%RGTGSEMYGOL%HOR%HOa%̀EK[I%KGHIEOHcSa%KGqJQKGR%ca%LNG%\EJOUQS%LE
cG%UEYMSGLGR%cGXEKG%EUUJMHLQEO%EX%LNG%RGTGSEMYGOL̂
E%\EOLKQcJLQEO%LE%KGHS%LQYG%QOXEKYHLQEO%IaILGY%HL%cJI%ILEMI%MKQEK%LE%UEYYGOUGYGOL̂
E%\EOILKJULQEO%kEWQILQUI%tSHO%u\ktw%LE%QOUSJRG%ucJL%OEL%SQYQLGR%LEwd%
%%\EOILKJULQEO%LKHXXQU%WGOGKHLQEO%ca%RGTGSEMYGOL%MNHIĜ
%%lUUGII%KEJLGÎ
%%\EOLKHULEK%MHK[QOŴ
%%zGSQTGKQGI%LE%HTEQR%NQWǸ Ha%OGL̀EK[%MGH[%NEJKI%HOR%LKHXXQU%IGOIQLQTG%NEJKÎ
%%\EOILKJULQEO%ILHXX%LKHTGS%MSHÔ
%%FGHIJKGI%LE%YHOHWG%SEUHSQIGR%MKQEKQLQGIo
E%pKHTGS%tSHO%uIJciGUL%LE%LNG%pKHTGS%tSHO%EXXQUGK%UEYYGOLIw%

uQQwo%tJcSQU%pKHOIMEKL%bOXKHILKJULJKGd%l%XQOHOUQHS%UEOLKQcJLQEO%QO%LNG%IJY%EX%{||nrnnnr%cGQOW
HO%HOOJHS%UEOLKQcJLQEO%EX%{mnrnnn%LÈ HKRI%QYMKETGYGOLI%LE%cJI%IGKTQUGI%XEK%H%MGKQER%EX%}
aGHKI%HOR%|%cJI%ILEM%JMWKHRGI%HL%{~nrnnn%GHUNo

uQQQwo%pKHTGS%tSHOo%

uQTwo%lXXEKRHcSG%_EJIQOWd%~}�%EX%LNG%IUNGYGr%ca%NHcQLHcSG%KEEYr%LE%cG%RGSQTGKGR%HI
lXXEKRHcSG%_EJIQOWo%

Page 204



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E49

5E44

=F'2G)2,*H%#I%2,I#$*212,+%!*+)#,

J+62$%C--72-

KLMN%OPQR%PS%TUR%VWXYRT%UPZ[\Q]%̂\__%̀R%PaaZb\Rc%ZQT\_%deef%PS%TUR%WSSPXcẀ_R%UPZ[\Q]%\[
cR_\LRXRcN

KL\MN%gPQ[TXZaT\PQ%hXW\Q\Q]i%R\TURX%W%aPQ[TXZaT\PQ%TXW\Q\Q]%[aURVR%cR_\LRXRc%cZX\Q]%TUR
aPQ[TXZaT\PQ%bUW[R%PS%TUR%cRLR_PbVRQT%PX%W%S\QWQa\W_%aPQTX\̀ZT\PQ%[RaZXRc%RjZW_%TP%TUR
SPXVZ_W%W[%aPQTW\QRc%\Q%TUR%klm%Knopqee%SPX%RLRXr%ndV%̀Z\_c%aP[T%s%KTPTW_%]XP[[%S_PPX
WXRWtupoeeVo%v%nudpwuqM%x%TPTW_%aPQTX\̀ZT\PQMN
%
KL\\MN%yWQc[aWbR%kaXRRQ\Q]%WQc%zaP_P]\aW_%{\T\]WT\PQi%W%S\QWQa\W_%aPQTX\̀ZT\PQ%\Q%TUR%[ZV%PS
noqop|e}N}}N%

KL\\\MN%~\X%�ZW_\Tri%W%S\QWQa\W_%aPQTX\̀ZT\PQ%\Q%TUR%[ZV%PS%noqpeeeN

K\vMN%gWX̀PQ%�ZQci%W%aPQTX\̀ZT\PQ%PS%ndeep}ee%SPX%W%aWX̀PQ%SZQc%TP%VWYR%Zb%SPX%TUR
[UPXTSW__%SPX%TU\[%cRLR_PbVRQT%WQc%TP%VWYR%\T%bP_\ar%aPVb_\WQT

KvMN%%lXP�RaT%{WQW]RVRQT%WQc%{PQ\TPX\Q]%�RRi%W%aPQTX\̀ZT\PQ%RjZW_%TP%qf%PS%TUR%TPTW_%aW[U
aPQTX\̀ZT\PQ%TP%RQẀ_R%TUR%VWQW]RVRQT%WQc%VPQ\TPX\Q]%PS%TUR%XR[Z_T\Q]%W]XRRVRQTN

gPQTX\̀ZT\PQ[%TP̂ WXc[%RcZaWT\PQp%URW_TUp%_\̀XWX\R[%WQc%aPVVZQ\Tr%SWa\_\T\R[%WXR%QP̂
aPLRXRc%̀r%TUR%�\__\Q]cPQ%gPVVZQ\Tr%�QSXW[TXZTZXR%yRLrN

hUR%Wbb_\aWQT%UW[%W]XRRc%TP%TUR[R%bXPbP[Rc%�RWc[%PS%hRXV[p%̂U\aU%WXR%TP%̀R%[RaZXRc%̀r
Ŵr%PS%TUR%kdew%~]XRRVRQTN%�LRXW__p%\T%\[%aPQ[\cRXRc%TUWT%TUR%_RLR_%PS%b_WQQ\Q]%̀RQRS\T[
[PZ]UT%\[%WcRjZWTR%WQc%aPVVRQ[ZXWTR%̂ \TU%TUR%[aW_R%WQc%QWTZXR%PS%TUR%bXPbP[Rc
cRLR_PbVRQTp%\Q%aPVb_\WQaR%̂\TU%lP_\ar%�du%PS%TUR%�\__\Q]cPQ%yPaW_%l_WQi%lWXT%o%�%kWLRc
�ml%lP_\a\R[%KOPLRV̀ RX%oedoMN

OPT%Wbb_\aẀ_RN

OPQRN

�E J�-2$�!+)#,-%#I%+62%>#$#7/6%?#()*)+#$

�RQRXW_
%
{RV̀ RX[%VZ[T%cRTRXV\QR%b_WQQ\Q]%Wbb_\aWT\PQ[%UWL\Q]%cZR%XR]WXc%TP%TUR%bXPL\[\PQ[%PS%TUR
cRLR_PbVRQT%b_WQ%[P%SWX%W[%VWTRX\W_%TP%TUR%Wbb_\aWT\PQp%WQr%_PaW_%S\QWQaR%aPQ[\cRXWT\PQ[%[P
SWX%W[%VWTRX\W_%TP%TUR%Wbb_\aWT\PQp%WQc%TP%WQr%PTURX%VWTRX\W_%aPQ[\cRXWT\PQ[%K\Qa_Zc\Q]
XR]\PQW_%WQc%QWT\PQW_%bP_\ar%WQc%]Z\cWQaRMN%{RV̀ RX[%VZ[T%W_[P%cRTRXV\QR%Wbb_\aWT\PQ[%\Q
WaaPXcWQaR%̂\TU%W__%XR_RLWQT%bX\VWXr%WQc%[RaPQcWXr%_R]\[_WT\PQN
%
{WTRX\W_%aPQ[\cRXWT\PQ[%WXR%TUP[R%̂U\aU%WXR%XR_RLWQT%TP%XR]Z_WT\Q]%TUR%cRLR_PbVRQT%WQc
Z[R%PS%_WQc%\Q%TUR%bZ̀_\a%\QTRXR[TN%hUR%aPQ[\cRXWT\PQ[%VZ[T%SW\X_r%WQc%XRW[PQẀ_r%XR_WTR%TP
TUR%Wbb_\aWT\PQ%aPQaRXQRcN%
%
{RV̀ RX[%[UPZ_c%W_[P%RQ[ZXR%TUWT%TUR\X%\QLP_LRVRQT%\Q%TUR%cRTRXV\QWT\PQ%PS%b_WQQ\Q]
Wbb_\aWT\PQ[%WcURXR[%TP%TUR%{RV̀ RX[%gPcR%PS%gPQcZaT%W[%WcPbTRc%̀r%�Z__%gPZQa\_%WQc
W_[P%TUR%]Z\cWQaR%aPQTW\QRc%\Q%�lXP̀\Tr%\Q%l_WQQ\Q]p%oee��N
%
l_WQQ\Q]%gPQc\T\PQ[

Page 205



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHFIJ%GKL%MFNOMF%PQ%RIKSP%TUKSSOSR%NQSJFSP%JVHWFNP%PQ%NQSMOPOQSJX%YUKSSOSR%NQSJFSP
JZQVUM%SQP%HF%IF[VJFM%\ZFIF%TUKSSOSR%NQSMOPOQSJ%NKS%Q]FINQGF%K%IFKJQS%[QI%IF[VJKUX
YUKSSOSR%NQSMOPOQSJ%JZQVUM%QSUL%HF%OGTQJFM%\ZFIF%EFGHFIJ%KIF%JKPOJ[OFM%PZKP%OGTQJOSR
PZF%NQSMOPOQSJ%KIF%SFNFJJKIL̂%IFUF]KSP%PQ%TUKSSOSR̂%IFUF]KSP%PQ%PZF%MF]FUQTGFSP%PQ%HF
TFIGOPPFM̂%FS[QINFKHUF̂%TIFNOJF%KSM%IFKJQSKHUF%OS%KUU%QPZFI%IFJTFNPJX%_ZFIF%NQSMOPOQSJ%KIF
OGTQJFM̂%PZF%̀QVSNOU%OJ%IFaVOIFM%PQ%TIQ]OMF%[VUU%IFKJQSJ%[QI%OGTQJOSR%PZQJF%NQSMOPOQSJX
%
YUKSSOSR%bHUORKPOQSJ
EFGHFIJ%GVJP%HF%JKPOJ[OFM%PZKP%KSL%TUKSSOSR%QHUORKPOQSJ%PQ%HF%JFNVIFM%HL%\KL%Q[%KS
KRIFFGFSP%QI%VSMFIPKcOSR%TVIJVKSP%PQ%dFNPOQS%efg%Q[%PZF%hQ\S%KSM%̀QVSPIL%YUKSSOSR%iNP
ejjf%KIF%SFNFJJKIL%PQ%GKcF%PZF%MF]FUQTGFSP%KNNFTPKHUF%OS%TUKSSOSR%PFIGJX%hZF
QHUORKPOQSJ%GVJP%HF%MOIFNPUL%IFUKPFM%PQ%PZF%MF]FUQTGFSP%KSM%[KOIUL%KSM%IFKJQSKHUL%IFUKPFM
PQ%PZF%JNKUF%KSM%cOSM%PQ%PZF%MF]FUQTGFSP%klFRVUKPOQS%emm%Q[%̀QGGVSOPL%nS[IKJPIVNPVIF
oF]L%mfefpX
%
qaVKUOPOFJ%KSM%rVGKS%lORZPJ
%
dFNPOQS%esj%Q[%PZF%qaVKUOPOFJ%iNP%mfef̂%IFaVOIFJ%PZF%̀QVSNOÛ%OS%NQSJOMFIOSR%TUKSSOSR
KTTUONKPOQSJ%PQ%ZK]F%tMVF%IFRKIMt%PQ%PZF%SFFM%PQ%FUOGOSKPF%MOJNIOGOSKPOQŜ%KM]KSNF%FaVKUOPL
Q[%QTTQIPVSOPOFJ%KSM%[QJPFI%RQQM%IFUKPOQSJ%HFP\FFS%TFQTUF%\ZQ%ZK]F%MO[[FIFSP%tTIQPFNPFM
NZKIKNPFIOJPONJtX%hZF%tTIQPFNPFM%NZKIKNPFIOJPONJt%KIF%KRF̂%MOJKHOUOPL̂%RFSMFI%IFKJJORSGFSP̂
TIFRSKSNL%KSM%GKPFISOPL̂%IKNF̂%IFUOROQS%QI%HFUOF[̂%JFu%KSM%JFuVKU%QIOFSPKPOQSX

hZF%IFaVOIFGFSP%PQ%ZK]F%tMVF%IFRKIMt%PQ%PZF%KHQ]F%RQKUJ%GFKSJ%PZKP%GFGHFIJ%JZQVUM
NQSJOMFI%\ZFPZFI%TFIJQSJ%\OPZ%TKIPONVUKI%tTIQPFNPFM%NZKIKNPFIOJPONJt%\QVUM%HF%K[[FNPFM%HL
K%TIQTQJKU%\ZFS%NQGTKIFM%PQ%TFIJQSJ%\ZQ%MQ%SQP%JZKIF%PZKP%TIQPFNPFM%NZKIKNPFIOJPONX
_ZFIF%FaVKUOPOFJ%OJJVFJ%KIOJF̂%GFGHFIJ%JZQVUM%\FORZ%VT%PZF%FaVKUOPOFJ%OGTKNP%Q[%PZF
TIQTQJKUJ%KRKOSJP%PZF%QPZFI%GKPFIOKU%NQSJOMFIKPOQSJ%IFUKPOSR%PQ%PZF%TUKSSOSR%KTTUONKPOQSX
qaVKUOPOFJ%OGTKNPJ%KIF%SQP%SFNFJJKIOUL%MFNOJO]F̂%HVP%PZF%QHWFNPO]F%Q[%KM]KSNOSR%FaVKUOPOFJ
GVJP%HF%PKcFS%OSPQ%KNNQVSP%OS%\FORZOSR%VT%PZF%GFIOPJ%Q[%KS%KTTUONKPOQSX%hZF%\FORZP%PQ%HF
RO]FS%PQ%KSL%FaVKUOPOFJ%OJJVFJ%OJ%K%GKPPFI%[QI%PZF%MFNOJOQS%GKcFI%PQ%MFPFIGOSF%OS%KUU%Q[%PZF
NOINVGJPKSNFJXt

EFGHFIJ%JZQVUM%KUJQ%NQSJOMFI%\ZFPZFI%K%TUKSSOSR%MFNOJOQS%\QVUM%K[[FNP%ZVGKS%IORZPĴ%OS
TKIPONVUKI%PZF%IORZP%PQ%K%[KOI%ZFKIOSR̂%PZF%IORZP%PQ%IFJTFNP%[QI%TIO]KPF%KSM%[KGOUL%UO[F̂%PZF
TIQPFNPOQS%Q[%TIQTFIPL%KSM%PZF%TIQZOHOPOQS%Q[%MOJNIOGOSKPOQSX%iSL%MFNOJOQS%GVJP%HF
TIQTQIPOQSKPF%KSM%KNZOF]F%K%[KOI%HKUKSNF%HFP\FFS%TIO]KPF%OSPFIFJPJ%KSM%PZF%TVHUON%OSPFIFJPX

vw xy-2$z!+)#,-%#{%+62%|)$2*+#$%#{%}),!,*2

~QP%KTTUONKHUFX

98w 0x�0BA?Cx�

~Q%QHWFNPOQS%OJ%IKOJFM%PQ%PZF%TIOSNOTUF%Q[%PZF%IFJOMFSPOKU%VJF%Q[%PZOJ%JOPFX%hZF%MFSJOPL%Q[%PZF
TIQTQJFM%MF]FUQTGFSP%[KUUJ%\OPZOS%oQSMQS%YUKS%RVOMKSNFX%nP%OJ%NQSJOMFIFM%PZKP%PZF%MFJORŜ
JNKUF%KSM%UKLQVP%Q[%PZF%MF]FUQTGFSP%\OUU%OSPIQMVNF%K%HVOUP%[QIG%PZKP%OJ%KTTIQTIOKPF%PQ%OPJ
PQ\S%NFSPIF%NQSPFuP%KSM%NZKIKNPFI%Q[%PZF%KIFK%KSM%]OF\J%[IQG%PZF%SFORZHQVIOSR%�IFFS
�FUPX%

b]FIKUÛ%OP%OJ%NQSJOMFIFM%PZKP%PZF%TIQTQJFM%MF]FUQTGFSP%\QVUM%TIQ]OMF%KNNFTPKHUF%UO]OSR
NQSMOPOQSJ%[QI%KUU%Q[%PZF%TIQTQJFM%VSOPJ%KSM%TIQPFNP%PZF%IFJOMFSPOKU%KGFSOPL%Q[%JVIIQVSMOSR
QNNVTOFIJ%OS%PFIGJ%Q[%QVPUQQĉ%TIO]KNL%KSM%UORZPX

Page 206



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIIJKLHMN%FHO%PQQGRGS%HM%HLLGINHTJG%IHLUHVG%PQ%LPMNRKTWNKPMO%NP%TG%OGLWRGS%TX%YHX%PQ
H%IRPIPOGS%Z[\]%̂VRGG_GMǸ%̂LLGOOa%IHRUKMV%HMS%FKVFYHX%OHQGNX%KOOWGO%FHbG%TGGM
OHNKOQHLNPRKJX%HSSRGOOGS̀

cN%KO%RGLP__GMSGS%NFHN%NFG%HIIJKLHNKPM%OFPWJS%TG%OWIIPRNGS%OWTdGLN%NP%H%ZGLNKPM%[\]%eGVHJ
V̂RGG_GMN%HMS%LPMSKNKPMÒ

99f ;2g2$2,*2%h#*712,+-

EFG%iKJJKMVSPM%ePLHJ%jJHMk%jHRN%[l%ZNRHNGVKL%jPJKLKGO%mnNF%oPbG_TGR%p[\[pq
iKJJKMVSPM%ePLHJ%jJHMk%jHRN%p%l%ZHbGS%rsj%jPJKLKGO%moPbG_TGR%p\[pq
ePMSPM%jJHM%p\[[
oHNKPMHJ%jJHMMKMV%jPJKLX%tRH_GYPRU%mojjtq
EFG%uRGHNGR%ePMSPM%̂WNFPRKNX%%ZWONHKMHTJG%sGOKVM%HMS%vPMONRWLNKPM%mp\\]q%%
vPWMLKJwO%ZWIIJG_GMNHRX%jJHMMKMV%uWKSHMLG%l%vP__WMKNX%ZHQGNX%TX%sGOKVM
vPWMLKJwO%ZWIIJG_GMNHRX%jJHMMKMV%sPLW_GMN%l%̂KR%xWHJKNX
iKJJKMVSPM%ZWIIJG_GMNHRX%jJHMMKMV%sPLW_GMNk%̂LLGOOKTJG%iKJJKMVSPM%yHMWHRX%p\[\q

zHRJ%sHQG \[n{|%p|\p}\0#,+!*+%~gg)*2$� <2(2'6#,2%�#�

Page 207



 !

"#

$%

"

&'()*

+
,
%

++
$

-
.
/
01/
2

34

-
.
/
01
/
2

&5(&*

67849:;<=

>9??@?A<B8:;<=

A
4
B
C

DE

+
F
G

H?9IJ?-:94<8

KLMNO0PL:IOQ21

"

 

CL2LM/

?0

&5(&*

-Q2M/2R

+
"
+

;?-6?9B:<S?B7?

-1L

A
<
B
?

I0QT

UVOW/2/XY

+
#
#

+
,
$

%

 
Z
$

 

 
Z
%

"

+$

?0:-QT:-1L

#

"+

+
 
+

&[(\*

 ]

-QT

6LN̂

_Èab

+
F
F

+#

&[('*

&
\
5

cdbefEg

3L2̂

IL2:3L2̂

&[(h*

+
Z
F

C9<BSJAA?:94<8

"+

-Q2M/2R

 $

 "

+""!

 

+
,
+

+
$
,

 %

IL2

+

&5(i*

+
F
 

"

9/j/2WOP2

""

++
+

+
 
%

+""

G"

+
,
Z

 
Z
Z

+
F
,

6Ik

+
 
$

3Oj1

6Ik

;/
j1/
2N:
3L
2LX
/

"%

 G

 

8/lO1

#Z

kLN̂

 
!

6H
?:
IH
<-
?

G,!

U3HY

%
Z ",

G,

G
 

6./:-mL00Om

HP00PNMXON:-1L1PON

3ONX

6./

kQNML0Om

I/N12/

H/L01.

+
F
F
]

":DE:",

HL*0/1

AOXM/

 
Z
"

?0:-QT:-1L

;
L
2X
:k
X
R

I
9

kO2O:IONj1:n:;L2X:kXR

;
L
2X
:k
X
R

I9

<\o

$%]

 Z

 F

>LV1O2R

G$

"

 

$%!

 
,

 
"

+G

"
+

+$

"
 

 +

  

#

+

U3;Y

p

<QMQj1:)oh\

qrDb:sttfbaaBO1/j

uEf:rtbgDrvrw!DrEg:x̀fxEaba:Egyz{

qrDb:]Ègt!fz

|dra:wExz:d!a:]bbg:}!tb:]z:Ef:~rDd:

Ddb:!̀DdEfrDz:Ev:Ddb:_b!t:Ev:cE}}rDDbb
:
qbferwba:x̀fà!gD:DE:abwDrEg:#$:Ev:Ddb:

cExzfr�dD�:�bar�ga:!gt:�!DbgDa
:
swD:"ZFF:�Ddb:swD�{

�gybaa:Ddb:swD:xfEertba:!:fbybe!gD:

b�wbxDrEg:DE:wExzfr�dD{

>O2*/2:KLj1/2:k2/m/2:-P1/

>2//�0LNX:;LR

HP00PNMXON

KL�O2

�y!ggrg�:sxxyrw!DrEg:�bv�

�y!ggrg�:cE}}rDDbb �!Db

qw!yb

h�)�[oo

A4B84B:k4947CH:
4>:HJAAJBC84B
9/jPX/N1j:-/2WPV/j
30LNNPNM:-/V1PON

�����:�������:���������:������:���:�� 
¡�¢�£¤¥��:¦¥�§:��������:̈©ª���

«:cfE~g:wExzfr�dD:!gt:t!D!]!ab:
fr�dDa: ,"#:¬ftg!gwb:q̀febz:
",,,"Z F+

\)55<33)oh\[hi

Page 208



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJ%KLMNI%OPQEHRN%SLEG%TINEF%RHPJ%FPNGS%

RUVUWXUY%Z[\\UWV%][̂ Û[W[_̀U%[_Y%a[_YV̀[̂b_cd%b_%̀eẐ ab[_̀U%fb\g
è_Yb\be_V%h%[_Y%i%jeW%\gU%VÙe_Y%̂g[VUk%lg[VU%m%n%EgU%KU_UUW%S\eWU%]Zoa\bn
V\eWUp%̀[W%̂[Wq%jeW%rhs%XUgb̀aUVt%[_Y%sr%V̂[̀U%VoWj[̀U%̀[W%̂[Wqt%\ecU\gUW
fb\g%iihVuZ%ej%PvwPhwPiwPxwPrwTvwJvwJh%jaeeW%V̂[̀Udt%ej%̂a[__b_c
ÛWZbVVbe_%WUjk%rymzhwPllwh{viwizzrt%Y[\UY%ivw{zwh{vx%]K[Wb[\be_%ej
è_Yb\be_%x%ej%eo\ab_U%̂a[__b_c%[̂ âb̀[\be_%WUj|%rymzhwPllwh{vhwvmim%jeW%[
Zb}UY%oVU%YUXUaêZU_\%ej%\gU%HaY%Kb_pa%O[̀\eWp%Vb\Ud|

{xw{swh{vx

;2'#$+%#~%+62%�2!�%#~%.(!,,),/@%?'#$+%!,�%�$22,%?'!*2-%

&��$2--

�2�2(#'12,+�

B>�%;2~%�#-� rymzhwPllwh{vxwvyhm

�$!�),/%�#-� S[jU\W[̀q%JU\[baV%n%EOI
xh{mnI{vP
QeaoZ_%JU\[baV%IJInQr
xh{mnS�v{vP
xh{mnS�v{hP
xh{mnS�v{iP
xh{mnS�v{xP
xh{mnS�v{rP
xh{mnS�v{sP
xh{mnS�v{zP
xh{mnS�v{mP
xh{mnS�v{yP
xh{mnS�vv{P
{hvhnlnmh{{%RUX%{i
{hvhnlnmv{x%RUX%{h
{vzznlnmv{h%RUX%{m
{hvhnlnmv{{%RUX%{z
{hvhnlnmv{h%RUX%{r
{hvhnlnmv{i%RUX%{x
{hvhnlnmv{r%RUX%{i
GP�ymznGnv{{r%lv
Ibcg\%JU\[baV%IJIn�lEvrmw�lEhrm
S[jU\W[̀q%EÙg_b̀[a%Ŝ Ùbjb̀[\be_%n%�Pxxhwx
Ibcg\%JbV\Wb�o\be_%JU\[baV%n%vsw{xwh{vx
I[_YV̀[̂U%�[b_\U_[_̀U%[_Y%�[_[cUZU_\%la[_%n%RUX%{v%]vzw{zwh{vxd
Ibcg\%JU\[baV%IJInIJz{vs
Ibcg\%JU\[baV%IJInPGEmr
S[jU\W[̀q%lWeYò\%J[\[VgUU\%n%�Px{z%LVVoU%y
Ibcg\%JU\[baV%IJIn�IGvhm
ObWU%S\W[\Ucp%n%vvw{xwh{vx
Ŝ Ùbjb̀[\be_%ej%la[_\b_c%[_Y%Qoa\bX[\be_%�eWqV%n%vsw{xwh{vx
JUVbc_%[_Y%P̀ ÙVV%S\[\UZU_\%n%�oap%h{vx
xh{mnS�v{{P

�!+2%.(!,-%;2*2)�2�� hrw{zwh{vx

{xw{swh{vx

�!+2�-�%#~%&12,�12,+�-��

{xw{swh{vx�!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()��

Agenda Item 7

Page 209



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

9E ?A  &;F

GHI%JKKLMNJOMPQ%RIISR%OP%TMRNHJUVI%OHI%UIRIUWIT%XJOOIUR%UILJOMQV%OP%YKKIJUJQNI%JQT
ZJQTRNJKMQV%[PU%OHI%RINPQT%JKKLMNJOMPQ%\MOHMQ%OHI%RMOI]%̂HJRI%_̀%GHI%aIQIIU%bOPUI]%\HMNH
MQNLcTIR%J%XcLOMdROPUIe%NJU%KJUS%[PU%fgh%WIHMNLIR]%JQT%J%hf%RKJNI%RcU[JNI%NJU%KJUS]
OPVIOHIU%\MOH%iigRjX%P[%YklYglmk%[LPPU%RKJNIn%

GHI%JKKLMNJOMPQ%RMOI%[PUXR%KJUO%P[%GHI%oLT%aMQeL%pJNOPUe%RMOI%[PU%\HMNH%PcOLMQI%NPQRIQO
\JR%VUJQOIT%cQTIU%JKKLMNJOMPQ%UI[IUIQNI%fq_rglŶ l̂gskglk_i_]%JQT%WJUMIT%cQTIU
JKKLMNJOMPQ%UI[IUIQNI%fq_rglŶ l̂gskilirrf]%[PU%OHI%XMtITdcRI%UITIWILPKXIQO%P[%OHI
RMOIn

GHI%uIRIUWIT%vJOOIUR%JKKLMNJOMPQ%RMOI%MR%LPNJOIT%OP\JUTR%OHI%\IRO%IQT%P[%OHI%RMOI]%TMUINOLe
[UPQOMQV%mLeOH%uPJTn%%wO%MR%LPNJOIT%\MOHMQ%JQ%JUIJ%KUIWMPcRLe%cRIT%[PU%NJU%KJUSMQV]%JQT
HPcRIR%OHI%[PUXIU%XJUSIOMQV%xcMLTMQVn

GHI%KUPKPRIT%TIWILPKXIQO%HJR%xIIQ%TIRMVQIT%MQ%JNNPUTJQNI%\MOH%OHI%KJUJXIOIU%KLJQ
JQT%TIRMVQ%NPTI]%\HMNH%\IUI%JKKUPWIT%JO%PcOLMQI%ROJVIn%GHI%TIRMVQ%JQT%JKKIJUJQNI%P[
OHI%xcMLTMQV%MR%NPQRMTIUIT%OP%HJWI%J%KPRMOMWI%MXKJNO%PQ%OHI%WMRcJL%JXIQMOMIR%P[%OHI
RcUUPcQTMQV%JUIJ%JQT%OHI%cUxJQ%[PUX%P[%OHI%TIWILPKXIQO%HJR%MXKUPWIT%RMQNI%OHI%PcOLMQI
ROJVIn

GHI%PWIUJLL%TIWILPKXIQO%\MLL%KUPWMTI%J%RMVQM[MNJQO%QcXxIU%P[%NJU%KJUSMQV%RKJNIR%MQ
JNNPUTJQNI%\MOH%OHI%PcOLMQI%NPQRIQO]%OHIUI[PUI]%OHI%JKKLMNJOMPQ%MR%UINPXXIQTIT%[PU
JKKUPWJLn

&..;yz&B%%-7{"2*+%+#%+62%|#((#}),/~%

�ov�

�ovf

&**#$�!,*2%})+6%&''$#�2�%.(!,-

�2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%})+6%-7''#$+),/%�#*712,+!+)#,

GHI%TIWILPKXIQO%HIUIxe%KIUXMOOIT%RHJLL%QPO%xI%NJUUMIT%PcO%ItNIKO%MQ%NPXKLIOI
JNNPUTJQNI%\MOH%OHI%TIOJMLR%RHP\Q%PQ%OHI%RcxXMOOIT%KLJQR]%QcXxIUR%�gs_dZskY�%�gs_d
b�kssY�%�gs_db�kskY�%�gs_db�ksgY�%�gs_db�ksiY�%�gs_db�ks�Y�%�gs_db�ksfY�
�gs_db�kshY�%�gs_db�ksrY�%�gs_db�ks_Y�%�gs_db�ksqY�%�gs_db�kksY�%sgkgd̂d
_gss%uIW%si�%sgkgd̂d_ks�%uIW%sg�%skrrd̂d_ksg%uIW%s_�%sgkgd̂d_kss%uIW%sr�%sgkgd̂d
_ksg%uIW%sf�%sgkgd̂d_ksi%uIW%s��%sgkgd̂d_ksf%uIW%si�%�Yvq_rd�dkssf%̂k]%JQT%RHJLL
OHIUIJ[OIU%xI%UIOJMQITlXJMQOJMQIT%[PU%JR%LPQV%JR%OHI%TIWILPKXIQO%UIXJMQR%MQ%ItMROIQNIn
%
u�Ybo�
GP%IQRcUI%OHI%TIWILPKXIQO%NPXKLMIR%\MOH%OHI%KUPWMRMPQR%�MLLMQVTPQ%ZPNJL%̂LJQ̀%̂JUO%G\P
bJWIT%��̂ %̂PLMNMIR%��PWIXxIU%gskg�%JQT%OHI%ZPQTPQ%̂LJQ%��cLe%gskk�n

GHI%TIWILPKXIQO%HIUIxe%KIUXMOOIT%RHJLL%QPO%xI%NJUUMIT%PcO%ItNIKO%MQ%NPXKLIOI
JNNPUTJQNI%\MOH%OHI%TIOJMLR%NPQOJMQIT%\MOHMQ%OHI%[PLLP\MQV%RKINM[MIT%RcKKPUOMQV%KLJQR%JQT
TPNcXIQOR̀
�IRMVQ%JQT%YNNIRR%bOJOIXIQO%d%�cLe%gsk�
ZJQTRNJKI%vJMQOIQJQNI%JQT%vJQJVIXIQO%̂LJQ%d%uIW%sk%�krlsrlgsk��
bKINM[MNJOMPQ%P[%̂LJQOMQV%JQT%�cLOMWJOMPQ%�PUSR%d%khls�lgsk�
bJ[IOUJNS%�IOJMLR%d%GpZ
bJ[IOUJNS%GINHQMNJL%bKINM[MNJOMPQ%d%vY��gl�
bJ[IOUJNS%̂UPTcNO%�JOJRHIIO%d%vY�sr%wRRcI%q
ZMVHO%�MROUMxcOMPQ%�IOJMLR%d%khls�lgsk�
�PLcXQ%�IOJMLR%Z�Zd�f

9

4

4E% ;=0y  =��&<Cy�%

Page 210



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHH ;2-+$)*+)#,-%#,%06!,/2-%#I%A-2-%J.!$+%K@%?*6L%4%M.NO%9PPQ

RSTUV%WXVYSZ[%RWR\] _̂H̀ab] _̂c̀a
RSTUV%WXVYSZ[%RWR\RWdeHf
RSTUV%WXVYSZ[%RWR\gh_à
RSTUV%WXVYSZ[%RWR\]RhHca
iSjX%kVjYVXTl%\%HHbembceHm

_UXjXYnVXj%VUX%oXpXZqrsXtV%[UYZZ%uX%jXVYStXobsYStVYStXo%St%YvvqjoYtvX%wSVU%VUX[X%oXVYSZ[
nqj%Y[%ZqtT%Y[%VUX%oXpXZqrsXtV%jXsYSt[%St%XxS[VXtvX

yhgkFz
_q%Xt[{jX%VUX%oXpXZqrsXtV%vqsrZSX[%wSVU%VUX%rjqpS[Sqt[%|SZZStToqt%RqvYZ%̂ZYt}%̂YjV%_wq
kYpXo%~Ŵ %̂qZSvSX[%�zqpXsuXj%ceHc�%Yto%VUX%Rqtoqt%̂ZYt%��{Zl%ceHH��

zqVwSVU[VYtoStT%VUX%rjqpS[Sqt[%qn%̂YjV%��%kvUXo{ZX%c%qn%VUX%_qwt%Yto%Eq{tVjl%̂ZYttStT
��XtXjYZ%̂XjsSVVXo%WXpXZqrsXtV�%FjoXj%H��̀%�qj%Ytl%qjoXj%jXpq�StT%Yto%jX\XtYvVStT
VUYV%FjoXj%wSVU%qj%wSVUq{V%sqoSnSvYVSqt��%VUX%vqssXjvSYZ%nZqqj[rYvX%St%VUX%u{SZoStT%UXjXul
YrrjqpXo%[UYZZ%uX%{[Xo%qtZl%nqj%r{jrq[X[%wSVUSt%~[X%EZY[[X[%gH�%gc%qj%�H%qn%VUX
kvUXo{ZX%Vq%VUX%_qwt%Yto%Eq{tVjl%̂ZYttStT%�~[X%EZY[[X[�%FjoXj%H�ad%�Y[%YsXtoXo��

yhgkFz
_q%Xt[{jX%VUX%oXpXZqrsXtV%vqsrZSX[%wSVU%VUX%rjqpS[Sqt[%|SZZStToqt%RqvYZ%̂ZYt}%̂YjV%_wq
kYpXo%~Ŵ %̂qZSvSX[%�zqpXsuXj%ceHc�%Yto%VUX%Rqtoqt%̂ZYt%��{Zl%ceHH��

K

�̀c

�̀�

0#1'7(-#$�%C,I#$1!+)�2%J9�

0#1'7(-#$�%C,I#$1!+)�2%J4�

9

4

C��O; &<C�=?

_UX%oXvS[Sqt%Vq%�ygz_%rZYttStT%rXjsS[[Sqt%UY[%uXXt%VY�Xt%UYpStT%jXTYjo%Vq%YZZ%jXZXpYtV
rZYttStT%ZXTS[ZYVSqt�%jXT{ZYVSqt[�%T{SoYtvX�%vSjv{ZYj[%Yto%Eq{tvSZ%rqZSvSX[�%StvZ{oStT%_UX
|{sYt%ySTUV[%gvV%�H��a�%�|yg%H��a�%wUSvU%sY�X[%SV%{tZYwn{Z%nqj%VUX%Eq{tvSZ%Vq%YvV
StvqsrYVSuZl%wSVU%EqtpXtVSqt%jSTUV[�%[rXvSnSvYZZl%gjVSvZX%f%�jSTUV%Vq%Y%nYSj%UXYjStT��%gjVSvZX%a
�jSTUV%Vq%jX[rXvV%nqj%rjSpYVX%Yto%nYsSZl%ZSnX��%gjVSvZX%H%qn%VUX%iSj[V%̂jqVqvqZ%�rjqVXvVSqt%qn
rjqrXjVl�%Yto%gjVSvZX%Hm%�rjqUSuSVSqt%qn%oS[vjSsStYVSqt��

_UX%oXvS[Sqt%Vq%�ygz_%rZYttStT%rXjsS[[Sqt%UY[%uXXt%VY�Xt%UYpStT%jXTYjo%Vq%VUX
rqZSvSX[%Yto%rjqrq[YZ[%St%VUX%|SZZStToqt%~tSVYjl%WXpXZqrsXtV%̂ ZYt%kYpXo%̂ qZSvSX[
�kXrVXsuXj%ceed�%Y[%StvqjrqjYVXo%StVq%VUX%|SZZStToqt%RqvYZ%̂ZYt%�ceHc�%[XV%q{V%uXZqw�
StvZ{oStT%k{rrZXsXtVYjl%̂ZYttStT%�{SoYtvX�%Yto%Vq%YZZ%jXZXpYtV%sYVXjSYZ%vqt[SoXjYVSqt[�
StvZ{oStT%VUX%Rqtoqt%̂ZYt%��{Zl%ceHH�%Yto%tYVSqtYZ%T{SoYtvX�

gGc

gGd

gGa

gG�

gGH�

WXpXZqrsXtV%rjqrq[YZ[%\%Y[[X[[sXtV%qn%VjYnnSv%TXtXjYVSqt�%SsrYvV
qt%vqtTX[VSqt%Yto%r{uZSv%VjYt[rqjV%YpYSZYuSZSVl%Yto%vYrYvSVl
Eqt[SoXjYVSqt%qn%VjYnnSv%TXtXjYVXo%ul%rjqrq[Xo%oXpXZqrsXtV[�

ĵSqjSVl%vqt[SoXjYVSqt%Vq%rXoX[VjSYt[%St%VUX%oX[STt%Yto
SsrZXsXtVYVSqt%qn%jqYo%vqt[Vj{vVSqt%Yto%VjYnnSv%sYtYTXsXtV
[vUXsX[
ĵqpS[Sqt%qn%vlvZX%jq{VX[�%vqt[SoXjYVSqt%qn%vlvZS[V[�%tXXo[%St%oX[STt
qn%USTUwYl%SsrjqpXsXtV%[vUXsX[�%rjqpS[Sqt%qn%vlvZX%%rYj�StT
nYvSZSVSX[
gGH�%�tvjXY[StT%VUX%XY[X%qn%sqpXsXtV%nqj%njYSZ%Yto%XZoXjZl%rXqrZX
Yto%rXqrZX%wSVU%oS[YuSZSVSX[%St%oXpXZqrsXtV%[vUXsX[%VUjq{TU
�wUXjX%YrrjqrjSYVX�}%\%
�S�%WSYZ\Y\jSoX%Yto%squSZSVl%u{[%[XjpSvX[

Page 211



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

EFGI

JKH

JKGL

JKGM

JKGN

JKGO

JKPL

JKPG

JKPM

JKPH

JKPI

JKMN

QKG

QKM

QKI

QKGG

RGS

TUU%PVW

TUU%PVS

TUU%PVN

TUU%HVG

TUU%HVP

TUU%HVM

TUU%HVH

TUU%IVG

TUU%IVP

TUU%IVM

TUU%IVW

TUU%IVS

TUU%IVN

TUU%IVGL

TUU%IVGP

TUU%IVGM

TUU%IVGH

TUU%IVGI

TUU%IVPG

TUU%WVG

TUU%WVM

TUU%WVI

XYYZ%[\]̂_]̀YaYbc%de\f_fd
XYYYZ%g]hifhYfhb%̂jklYhm%d̂jefd
XYiZ%nfdYmh%]o%k]jpq%o]]brjcq%̂jklYhm%jhp%̂fpfdbkYjh%jhp%dbkffb
oskhYbskf%de\f_fd
tfr%pfifa]̂_fhb%jhp%ejk%̂jklYhm%dbjhpjkpdV

Uk]iYdY]h%]o%kfdfkifp%̂jklYhm%d̂jefd%o]k%pYdj̀afp%̂fkd]hd

tfr%pfifa]̂_fhb%rYb\Yh%]k%]h%b\f%okYhmfd%]o%e]hdfkijbY]h%jkfjd

Uk]̂]djad%pfbkY_fhbja%b]%b\f%dfbbYhm%]o%j%aYdbfp%̀sYapYhm

tfr%pfifa]̂_fhb%_sdb%\jk_]hYdf%rYb\%b\f%fuYdbYhm%dbkffb%defhfV

nfdYmh%e]hdYpfkjbY]hd%v%̂fpfdbkYjh%dfeskYbc%jhp%djofbc

tfr%pfifa]̂_fhb%_sdb%Y_̂ k]if%]k%e]_̂ af_fhb%b\f%e\jkjebfk%]o%b\f
jkfjV
njcaYm\b%jhp%dshaYm\b%e]hdYpfkjbY]hdV

[YbYhmq%̀sal%jhp%̂k]uY_Ybc%]o%hfr%̀sYapYhmdwfubfhdY]hdV

RfxsYkfd%b\f%̂k]iYdY]h%]o%jpfxsjbf%j_fhYbc%d̂jefV

RfxsYkfd%hfr%pfifa]̂_fhb%b]%fhdskf%jpfxsjbf%afifad%]o%̂kYijec%b]
hfYm\̀]skdV
F]pfkhYdjbY]h%jhp%Y_̂ k]if_fhb%]o%YhpsdbkYja%jhp%̀sdYhfdd%jkfjd

RfbfhbY]h%]o%b]̂]mkĵ\Yeja%jhp%ajhpdeĵf%ofjbskfd%jhp%̂k]iYdY]h%]o
hfr%̂ajhbYhm%jhp%ajhpdeĵYhm%Yh%pfifa]̂_fhb%̂k]̂]djadV
Uk]bfebY]h%]o%b\f%e\jkjebfk%jhp%j_fhYbYfd%]o%dskk]shpYhm%̂k]̂fkbYfd
jhp%b\f%a]eja%jkfj
JsYapYhmd%]k%sdfd%aYlfac%b]%ejsdf%h]Ydf%jhh]cjhef%v%_YbYmjbY]h
_fjdskfd
[YbYhm%]o%h]YdfvdfhdYbYif%pfifa]̂_fhbd

nfifa]̂_fhb%Yhi]aiYhm%\jyjkp]sd%ds̀dbjhefd%jhp%e]hbj_Yhjbfp
ajhp%v%kfxsYkf_fhb%o]k%j_faY]kjbYif%_fjdskfd
zdf%]o%̂ajhhYhm%]̀aYmjbY]hd%b]%dŝ âf_fhb%b\f%̂k]iYdY]h%]o
kfekfjbY]hq%afYdskf%jhp%e]__shYbc%ojeYaYbYfd
XPLGGZ%Qsbfk%T]hp]h{%iYdY]h%jhp%dbkjbfmc

XPLGGZ%Qsbfk%T]hp]h{%fe]h]_c

XPLGGZ%Qsbfk%T]hp]h{%|kjhd̂]kb

XPLGGZ%nfifa]̂Yhm%T]hp]h}d%fe]h]_c

XPLGGZ%QooYefd

XPLGGZ%FYufp%sdf%pfifa]̂_fhb%jhp%]ooYefd

XPLGGZ%FjhjmYhm%~hpsdbkYja%Tjhp%�%Ukf_Ydfd

XPLGGZ%gaY_jbf%g\jhmf%FYbYmjbY]h

XPLGGZ%FYhY_YdYhm%gjk̀]h%nY]uYpf%K_YddY]hd

XPLGGZ%[sdbjYhj̀af%pfdYmh%jhp%e]hdbksebY]h

XPLGGZ%nfefhbkjaYdfp%Khfkmc%Yh%nfifa]̂_fhb%Uk]̂]djad

XPLGGZ%Rfhfrj̀af%fhfkmc

XPLGGZ%~hh]ijbYif%fhfkmc%bfe\h]a]mYfd

XPLGGZ%zk̀jh%�kffhYhm

XPLGGZ%�a]]p%kYdl%_jhjmf_fhb

XPLGGZ%[sdbjYhj̀af%pkjYhjmf

XPLGGZ%�jbfk%xsjaYbc%jhp%rjdbfrjbfk%Yhokjdbksebskf

XPLGGZ%�jbfk%sdf%jhp%dŝ âYfd

XPLGGZ%g]hbj_Yhjbfp%ajhp

XPLGGZ%[bkjbfmYe%Ê k̂]je\

XPLGGZ%EddfddYhm%foofebd%]o%pfifa]̂_fhb%]h%bkjhd̂]kb%eĵjeYbc

XPLGGZ%�shpYhm%gk]ddkjYa%jhp%]b\fk%dbkjbfmYejaac%Y_̂ ]kbjhb%bkjhd̂]kb

Page 212



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG 0$!,2-H

HI9 ?)+2%!,J%B#*!()+K

LMN%OMPQN%PR%SQT%UVWXQ%YZ[\P]X%̂LSUY_%̀V\N%[PẀV̀\̀%PR%Zaa]PbVcZ\NQX%FdF%MN[\Z]Ǹ%PR%QZWT
Ǹ\%VW%ZW%V]]NefQZ]%gfZT]VQZ\N]ZQ%̀MZaNT%̀ V\Nd%LMN%cfQ\VhaMZ̀N%̀ V\N%OZ̀%P]VeVWZQQX
[PẀ\]f[\NT%iN\ONNW%jkGl%ZWT%jkmn%iX%\MN%o]ZcPaMPWN%pPcaZWX%ZWT%OZ̀%QZ\N]%\MN
a]PTf[\VPW%[NW\]N%PR%qrE%s\Tt%a]PTf[VWe%\MN%cZuP]V\X%PR%vVWXQ%]N[P]T̀%RP]%TV̀\]Vif\VPW
OP]QTOVTNd%ẁ P̀[VZ\NT%]N[P]T%a]PTf[\VPW%OP]x̀%MZT%[NZ̀NT%iX%\MN%jkyG̀%ZR\N]%OMV[M%\VcN
\MN%̀V\N%MZ̀%iNNW%QZ]eNQX%vZ[ZW\%OV\M%cZWX%ifVQTVWè%RZQQVWe%VW\P%TV̀]NaZV]d%

LMN%zǸN]vNT%rZ\\N]̀%ZaaQV[Z\VPW%̀V\N%V̀%QP[Z\NT%\POZ]T̀%\MN%OǸ\%NWT%PR%\MN%̀V\Nt%TV]N[\QX
R]PW\VWe%{QX\M%zPZTd%%E\%V̀%QP[Z\NT%OV\MVW%ZW%Z]NZ%a]NvVPf̀QX%f̀NT%RP]%[Z]%aZ]xVWet%ZWT
MPf̀Ǹ%\MN%RP]cN]%cZ]xN\VWe%ifVQTVWed

LMN%OVTN]%̀V\N%V̀%iPfWTNT%iX%{QX\M%zPZT%\P%\MN%WP]\M%ZWT%iX%\MN%o]NZ\%|Ǹ\N]W%rZVWQVWN
]ZVQOZX%\P%\MN%}Pf\Mt%OV\M%~ZXǸ%ZWT%~Z]QVWe\PW%]ZVQ%̀\Z\VPW%��G%cN\]Ǹ%\P%\MN%NZ̀\%PR%\MN
V̀\Nd%SaaP̀V\N%\MN%̀V\N%PW%{QX\M%zPZT%QVǸ%\MN%o]ZTN%EE%sV̀\NT%qW\N]a]V̀N%~Pf̀Nt%ZW%NVeM\
\̀P]NX%PRRV[N%ifVQTVWet%\PeN\MN]%OV\M%Z%vZ]VN\X%PR%VWTf̀\]VZQ%ZWT%PRRV[N%ifVQTVWèd%LMN%OVTN]
Z]NZ%V̀%Z%cVb\f]N%PR%]ǸVTNW\VZQt%VWTf̀\]VZQ%ZWT%PRRV[N%f̀Ǹ%OV\M%~ZXǸ%LPOW%pNW\]N%QP[Z\NT
\P%\MN%WP]\MNZ̀\%PR%\MN%̀V\Nd

rf[M%PR%\MN%ZaaQV[Z\VPW%̀V\Nt%Z̀%ONQQ%Z̀%LMN%zN[P]T%}\P]Nt%LMN%pZiVWN\%{fVQTVWe%ZWT%LMN
}MVaaVWe%{fVQTVWet%OMV[M%QVN%VccNTVZ\NQX%Pf\̀VTN%PR%\MN%ZaaQV[Z\VPW%iPfWTZ]Xt%V̀%̀V\fZ\NT
OV\MVW%Z%�NvNQPaNT%w]NZt%LMN%{P\ONQQ�%LMP]W%qrE%pPẀN]vZ\VPW%w]NZ%ZWT%aZ]\QX%OV\MVW%Z

oVvNW%\MN%WZ\f]N%PR%\MN%a]PaP̀NT%TNvNQPacNW\%V\%V̀%aP̀ V̀iQN%\MZ\%Z%[]ZWN%cZX%iN%]NgfV]NT
Tf]VWe%V\̀%[PẀ\]f[\VPWd%%LMN%ZaaQV[ZW\�̀%Z\\NW\VPW%V̀%T]ZOW%\P%\MN%]NgfV]NcNW\%OV\MVW%\MN
{]V\V̀M%}\ZWTZ]T%pPTN%PR%�]Z[\V[N%RP]%\MN%̀ZRN%f̀N%PR%p]ZWǸt%RP]%[]ZWN%PaN]Z\P]̀%\P
[PẀfQ\%\MN%ZN]PT]PcN%iNRP]N%N]N[\VWe%Z%[]ZWN%VW%[QP̀N%a]PbVcV\X%\P%ZW%ZN]PT]PcNd%%LMV̀
V̀%NbaQZVWNT%Rf]\MN]%VW%wTvV[N%�P\N%�t%�p]ZWǸ%ZWT%S\MN]%pPẀ\]f[\VPW%È̀ fǸ�%̂ZvZVQZiQN
Z\%OOOdZPZdP]edfx�afiQV[Z\VPẀ�̀ZRNefZ]TVWedZ̀a_

HI 0��?C�=;&<C��?

s��%Fdl

s��%Fdk

s��%FdjG

s��%Fdjm

s��%ldj

s��%ld�

s��%ldm

s��%ld�

s��%ldn

s��%ldF

s��%ldy

s��%ldk

s��%ldjn

s��%ydj

s��%yd�

s��%ydm

VWR]Z̀\]f[\f]N
�̂Gjj_%{N\\N]%}\]NN\̀%ZWT%}f]RZ[N%L]ZẀaP]\

�̂Gjj_%pX[QVWe

�̂Gjj_%|ZQxVWe

�̂Gjj_%�Z]xVWe

�̂Gjj_%{fVQTVWe%sPWTPW�̀%WNVeMiPf]MPPT̀%ZWT%[PccfWV\VǸ

�̂Gjj_%wW%VW[Qf̀VvN%NWvV]PWcNW\

�̂Gjj_%�ǸVeWVWe%Pf\%[]VcN

�̂Gjj_%sP[ZQ%[MZ]Z[\N]

�̂Gjj_%�fiQV[%]NZQc

�̂Gjj_%w][MV\N[\f]N

�̂Gjj_%~N]V\ZeN%Z̀ Ǹ\̀%ZWT%Z][MZNPQPeX

�̂Gjj_%~N]V\ZeNhQNT%]NeNWN]Z\VPW

�̂Gjj_%zNTf[VWe%WPV̀N%ZWT%NWMZW[VWe%̀PfWT̀[ZaǸ

�̂Gjj_%EcaQNcNW\Z\VPW

�̂Gjj_%�QZWWVWe%PiQVeZ\VPẀ

�̂Gjj_%pPccfWV\X%VWR]Z̀\]f[\f]N%QNvX

Page 213



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKLMN%MFG%OHILFPII%QKPMR%MI%LGPFJLSLPG%LF%JTP%UVNLWLPI%VS%JTP%XLNNLFYGVF%MGVZJPG%[\U
]̂M_PG%UVNLWLPI%̂PZJP̀ aPK%bccde%MFG%M%̂JKMJPYLW%EFGHIJKLMN%fVWMJLVF%]̂Efe%MI%GPILYFMJPG
gLJTLF%JTP%fVFGVF%UNMFh

iVFJMLFPG%gLJTLF%JTP%gLGPK%ILJP%ZKVZVIMNI%MKP%IP_PF%̀MLF%aHLNGLFYI%gTLWTR%SKV̀ %gPIJ%JV
PMIJ%MKPR%jTP%kMKlPJLFY%̂HLJPR%jTP%̂TLZZLFY%OHLNGLFYR%jTP%iMaLFPJ%OHLNGLFYR%jTP%mPWVKG
ĴVKPR%jTP%UVgPKTVHIPR%nHaLNPP%XVHIP%MFG%JTP%UKPIILFY%UNMFJh

jTLI%MZZNLWMJLVF%ILJP%WV̀ ZKLIPI%IV̀ P%oTM%MFG%PpWNHGPI%JTP%JTKPP%NMKYPIJ%P̀ ZNVq̀ PFJ
aHLNGLFYI%NVWMJPG%JV%JTP%IVHJT%VS%JTP%ILJPR%jTP%̂TLZZLFY%OHLNGLFYR%jTP%iMaLFPJ%OHLNGLFY%MFG
jTP%mPWVKG%̂JVKPh%jTLI%LI%aPWMHIP%JTP%KPSHKaLIT̀ PFJ%VS%JTPIP%aHLNGLFYI%TMI%MNKPMGq%aPPF
MZZKV_PG%LF%PMKNLPK%ZPK̀LIILVFIh%

kMFq%VS%JTP%PpLIJLFY%aHLNGLFY%aHLNGLFYI%MKP%LF%M%GPKPNLWJ%WVFGLJLVF%MKLILFY%SKV̀ %NVFY%JPK̀
_MWMFWqh%jTPq%KPrHLKP%M%IHaIJMFJLMN%LF_PIJ̀PFJ%JV%KPJHKF%JTP̀ %JV%M%TMaLJMaNP%MFG%JTHI
NPJJMaNP%IJMJPh%jTP%ZHaNLW%KPMǸ%LI%GV̀ LFMJPG%aq%M%NMKYP%PpJPFJ%VS%JMK̀MW%IHKSMWLFY
ZKV_LGLFY%SVK%IHKSMWP%WMK%ZMKlLFYh

st4 .$#'#-2u%?*6212

jTP%MZZNLWMJLVF%IPPlI%JV%GLIWTMKYP%JTP%KPIPK_PG%̀ MJJPKI%KPNMJLFY%JV%QZZPMKMFWP%MFG
fMFGIWMZLFY%SVK%JTP%IPWVFG%MZZNLWMJLVF%gLJTLF%JTP%ILJPR%UTMIP%vw%jTP%xPFPPK%̂JVKPR%gTLWT
LFWNHGPI%M%̀ HNJLyIJVKPq%WMK%ZMKl%SVK%obz%_PTLWNPIR%MFG%M%zo%IZMWP%IHKSMWP%WMK%ZMKlR
JVYPJTPK%gLJT%{{bIr̀ %VS%Q|}Qb}O|%SNVVK%IZMWPh%

jTP%xPFPPK%̂JVKP%gVHNG%aP%M%SL_PyIJVKPq%aHLNGLFY%WVFJMLFLFY%obz%ZMKlLFY%IZMWPIh%%QJ
YKVHFG%SNVVK%NP_PN%gVHNG%aP%JTKPP%Ì MNN%WV̀ P̀KWLMN%HFLJIR%VFP%VS%|vzhvIr̀ R%VFP%VS
v~h|Ir̀ R%MFG%VFP%VS%dvh|Ir̀ h%%jTPIP%HFLJI%TM_P%FV%GPSLFPG%HIPK%MJ%ZKPIPFJR%MFG%gLNN%aP
WV̀ ZNPJPG%JV%ITPNN%MFG%WVKPh%%QNIV%MJ%YKVHFG%SNVVK%NP_PN%gVHNG%aP%JTP%WMK%ZMKl%VSSLWP%MFG
ZNMFJ%KVV̀ h

jTP%aHLNGLFY%TMI%aPPF%GPILYFPG%JV%aP%HFLrHP%LF%MZZPMKMFWPh%%EJ%TMI%aPPF%GPILYFPG%LF
MWWVKGMFWP%gLJT%JTP%LGPFJLSLPG%ZMKM̀ PJPKI%JTMJ%gPKP%MZZKV_PG%MI%ZMKJ%VS%JTP%VHJNLFP
ZPK̀LIILVFh%%jTP%aHLNGLFY%LI%ZKVZVIPG%JV%aP%WNMG%LF%M%̀LpJHKP%VS%WVNVHKPG%IJPPN%�SLFI�R%gLJT
WVNVHKPG%̀MIVFKq%ZKV_LGLFY%TVKL�VFJMN%aMFGLFYR%JVYPJTPK%gLJT%KMLFIWKPPF%WNMGGLFY%JV%JTP
WV̀ P̀KWLMN%HFLJIh%%fMFGIWMZLFY%LI%ZKVZVIPG%MJ%YKVHFG%SNVVK%NP_PNR%gLJT%WLKWHNMK%TMKG
NMFGIWMZLFY%SPMJHKPI%JV%P̀ ZTMILIP%JTP%ILJP�I%TLIJVKqh%%Q%NMFGIWMZPG%MKPM%LI%ZKVZVIPG%MI
ZMKJ%VS%JTLI%ZTMIP%JV%JTP%FVKJTgPIJ%WVKFPK%VS%JTP%ILJP%JV%ZKV_LGP%M̀ PFLJq%IZMWP%MFG
WTLNGKPF�I%ZNMq%IZMWPh

o~vdb}QUU}bc|b}|v{v jTP%�NG%xLFqN%�MWJVKq%̂LJP%%ONqJT%mVMG%XMqPI%

�HJNLFP%ZNMFFLFY%MZZNLWMJLVF%SVK%M%̀LpPG%HIP%GP_PNVZ̀ PFJ%VS%JTP%�NG%xLFqN%�MWJVKq%ILJP%LFWNHGLFY
JTP%GP̀ VNLJLVF%VS%HZ%JV%|bRz�{%Ir̀ %VS%aHLNGLFYI%MFG%WVFIJKHWJLVF%VS%HZ%JV%||bR~o{%Ir̀ %]||bR~o{
Ir̀ %LFWNHGPI%JTP%KPJPFJLVF%MFG%KPyHIP%VS%dv�%Ir̀ %VS%JTP%UVgPK%XVHIP%MFG%~c|%Ir̀ %UKPIILFY
UNMFJe%VS%FPg%SNVVKIZMWPh%[IPI%JV%LFWNHGP%HZ%JV%o|c%KPILGPFJLMN%HFLJI%]̀MpL̀H̀ %MKPM%VS%�~Rccc
Ir̀ %��QeR%HZ%JV%dRvvz%Ir̀ %VS%FPg%O|%SNVVKIZMWPR%HZ%JV%�Rccc%Ir̀ %VS%Q%WNMII%HIPI%]Q|R%QbR%Q{R
Q�R%QoeR%HZ%JV%�Rdcc%Ir̀ %VS%\|%MFG%\b%HIPIR%MF%PFPKYq%WPFJKP%]HZ%JV%~oc%Ir̀ eR%WMK%ZMKlLFYR
gVKlI%JV%MWWPII%MFG%WKPMJLVF%VS%FPg%MWWPIIPI%MFG%NMFGIWMZLFYh

|~yc�ybc|{�2*)-)#,�% QZZKV_PG

sts ;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 214



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HGIGJKLM%FNOMPHQ%NO%INOMGR%KSPJGT

UVVINWKMNPL%HGXGHGLWG%YZ[\]̂U__̂]̀ab̂bcd̀%eHKLMGR%VGHfNOONPL%XPH%K%LPLgfKMGHNKI
KfGLRfGLM%MP%MFG%OWFGfGh%RiG%MP%MFG%VHPVPOGR%HGJNOGR%VFKONLe%PX%MFG%ONMGh%KLR%OPfG
HGJNONPLO%MP%RPWifGLMOT%%EFNO%HGOiIMGR%NL%WFKLeGO%MP%MFG%jPHRNLe%PX%WPLRNMNPLO%ch%a[h%]\h
KLR%b]%PX%MFG%PHNeNLKI%VIKLLNLe%VGHfNOONPLT

UVVINWKMNPL%HGXGHGLWG%YZ[\]̂U__̂]̀ab̂b\\Y%eHKLMGR%K%JKHNKMNPL%PX%MFG%PHNeNLKI%PiMINLG
VGHfNOONPL%MP%KIIPj%JKHNKMNPLO%MP%VFKONLe%PX%KVVHPJGR%RGJGIPVfGLM%MP%KIIPj%MFG
kPNIGHFPiOG%KLR%MFG%lKMGHNKI%mMPHG%MP%WPfG%XPHjKHR%KO%_FKOGO%a%KLR%]h%KLR%MP%KIIPj%MFG
nGLGGH%mMPHG%KLR̂PH%oGWPHR%mMKWp%WKHVKHpO%MP%WPfG%XPHjKHR%GKHINGH%MFKL%NL%MFG%KVVHPJGR
VFKONLeT

EFNO%HGOGHJGR%fKMMGHO%KVVINWKMNPL%NO%MFGHGXPHG%OiSfNMMGR%KO%_FKOG%[%PX%MFG%HGJNOGR
KVVINWKMNPLh%SiM%SHPieFM%XPHjKHR%KO%KIIPjGR%KO%VGH%HGXT%YZ[\]̂U__̂]̀ab̂b\\YT

:q .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,r%?+!,r!$r-

sNIINLeRPL%tPWKI%_IKLu%_KHM%a%g%mMHKMGeNW%_PINWNGO%vwPJGfSGH%]̀a]x
sNIINLeRPL%tPWKI%_IKLu%_KHM%]%g%mKJGR%yz_%_PINWNGO%vwPJGfSGH%]̀a]x
tPLRPL%_IKL%v{iIQ%]̀aax
oGJNOGR%|KHIQ%lNLPH%UIMGHKMNPLO%MP%MFG%tPLRPL%_IKL%v}WMPSGH%]̀abx
wKMNPLKI%_IKLLNLe%_PINWQ%~HKfGjPHp
sNIINLeRPL%miVVIGfGLMKHQ%_IKLLNLe%zPWifGLM%g%UWWGOONSIG%sNIINLeRPL
sNIINLeRPL%miVVIGfGLMKHQ%_IKLLNLe%zPWifGLM%g%wPNOG
sNIINLeRPL%miVVIGfGLMKHQ%_IKLLNLe%zPWifGLM%g%_IKLLNLe%}SINeKMNPLO
sNIINLeRPL%miVVIGfGLMKHQ%_IKLLNLe%�iNRKLWG%g%UNH%�iKINMQ
sNIINLeRPL%miVVIGfGLMKHQ%_IKLLNLe%�iNRKLWG%g%�PffiLNMQ%mKXGMQ%SQ%zGONeL
sNIINLeRPL%miVVIGfGLMKHQ%_IKLLNLe%�iNRKLWG%g%tKLR%�PLMKfNLKMNPL

_EaTk|a

_EaT��a

_EaT��]

_EaT|a

_EaT|c

v]̀a]x%kiNIM%|LJNHPLfGLM

v]̀a]x%�PffiLNMQ%�LXHKOMHiWMiHG%_HPJNONPL

v]̀a]x%tGNOiHG%KLR%oGWHGKMNPL

v]̀a]x%lKLKeNLe%MFG%miVVIQ%PX%|fVIPQfGLM%tKLR

v]̀a]x%mfKII%KLR%lGRNifgmN�GR%|LMGHVHNOGO%vml|x

A�.%�%B��%�2-)/,!+)#,%!,r%B#,r#,%.(!,

EFG%XPIIPjNLe%yz_%_PINWNGO%KHG%WPLONRGHGR%HGIGJKLM%MP%MFG%KVVINWKMNPLug

_KHM%a%_PINWNGOu

YZ[\]̂U__̂]̀ab̂b\\Y EFG%}IR%nNLQI%~KWMPHQ%mNMG%%kIQMF%oPKR%sKQGO%

nKHNKMNPL%PX%�PLRNMNPL%d%v_FKONLex%PX%VIKLLNLe%VGHfNOONPL%YZ[\]̂U__̂]̀a]̂a[b[%RKMGR
aẐ̀ d̂]̀abh%MP%KIIPj%JKHNKMNPLO%MP%VFKONLe%PX%KVVHPJGR%RGJGIPVfGLM%MP%KIIPj%MFG%kPNIGHFPiOG
KLR%MFG%lKMGHNKI%mMPHG%MP%WPfG%XPHjKHR%KO%_FKOGO%a%KLR%]h%KLR%MP%KIIPj%MFG%nGLGGH%mMPHG
KLR̂PH%oGWPHR%mMKWp%WKHVKHpO%MP%WPfG%XPHjKHR%GKHINGH%MFKL%NL%MFG%KVVHPJGR%VFKONLeT

a[g̀bg]̀ad�2*)-)#,�% UVVHPJGR

0#112,+%#,%;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 215



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJ

EFGHIKG

EFGHIKL

EFGHIKM

EFGHIKJ

EFGHIKN

EFGHOIG

EFGHFG

PQRGQS%TUVWVXY%Z[V\\W

PQRGQS%]\V̂U_̀%]aUXỲ%bcUd_U_VeX%UXc%KV_VYU_VeX

PQRGQS%fd̀X%ZdUg̀%UXc%hXieĵU\%T̀ gj̀U_VeX

PQRGQS%k\eec%TVW[%KUXUỲ^̀ X_

PQRGQS%lVecVm̀jWV_n%UXc%ò e\eYVgU\%]eXẀjmU_VeX

PQRGQS%pUXcq%rU_̀jq%bVj%UXc%seVẀ

PQRGQS%Ò jV_UỲ

PQRGQS%bgg̀WWVt\̀%pegU\%ù W_VXU_VeXW

bKQ

bKJ

bKN

bKv

bKGw

bKGL

bKGx

lIL

lIGR

lIGw

lIGN

lIGv

lIQR

lIQG

lIQw

lIQL

lIQx

lIwN

ù m̀\ed̂ X̀_%djedeWU\W%y%UWẀWŴ X̀_%ei%_jUiiVg%ỲX̀jU_VeXq%V̂dUg_%eX%geXỲW_VeX
UXc%dzt\Vg%_jUXWdej_%UmUV\UtV\V_n%UXc%gUdUgV_n

]eXWVc̀jU_VeX%ei%_jUiiVg%ỲX̀jU_̀c%tn%djedeẀc%c̀m̀\ed̂ X̀_WH

EjVejV_n%geXWVc̀jU_VeX%_e%d̀c̀W_jVUXW%VX%_à%c̀WVYX%UXc%V̂d\̀̂ X̀_U_VeX%ei%jeUc
geXW_jzg_VeX%UXc%_jUiiVg%̂UXUỲ^̀ X_%Wgà^̀ W

EjemVWVeX%ei%gng\̀%jez_̀Wq%geXWVc̀jU_VeX%ei%gng\VW_W{%X̀ c̀W%VX%c̀WVYX%ei%aVYa|Un
V̂djem̀^̀ X_%Wgà^̀ Wq%djemVWVeX%ei%gng\̀%%dUj[VXY%iUgV\V_V̀W

bKGw%hXgj̀UWVXY%_à%̀UẀ%ei%̂em̀^̀ X_%iej%ijUV\%UXc%̀\c̀j\n%d̀ed\̀%UXc%d̀ed\̀
|V_a%cVWUtV\V_V̀W%VX%c̀m̀\ed̂ X̀_%Wgà^̀ W%_ajezYa%P|àj̀%UddjedjVU_̀S}%y%
PVS%uVU\yUyjVc̀%UXc%̂etV\V_n%tzW%ẀjmVg̀W
PVVS%Zaed̂ etV\V_n%Wgà^̀ W
PVVVS%]eXm̀XV̀X_%dUj[VXY%WdUg̀W
PVmS%ù WVYX%ei%jeUcq%iee_|Unq%dUj[VXY%UXc%d̀c̀W_jVUX%UXc%W_j̀ _̀%izjXV_zj̀%Wgà^̀ W

s̀ |%c̀m̀\ed̂ X̀_%UXc%gUj%dUj[VXY%W_UXcUjcWH

EjemVWVeX%ei%j̀Ẁjm̀c%dUj[VXY%WdUg̀W%iej%cVWUt\̀c%d̀jWeXW

s̀ |%c̀m̀\ed̂ X̀_%|V_aVX%ej%eX%_à%ijVXỲW%ei%geXẀjmU_VeX%Uj̀UW

EjedeWU\W%c̀_jV̂ X̀_U\%_e%_à%Ẁ__VXY%ei%U%\VW_̀c%tzV\cVXY

s̀ |%c̀m̀\ed̂ X̀_%̂zW_%aUĵeXVẀ%|V_a%_à%̀~VW_VXY%W_j̀ _̀%Wg̀X̀H

ù WVYX%geXWVc̀jU_VeXW%y%d̀c̀W_jVUX%ẀgzjV_n%UXc%WUì_n

s̀ |%c̀m̀\ed̂ X̀_%̂zW_%V̂djem̀%ej%gê d\̀̂ X̀_%_à%gaUjUg_̀j%ei%_à%Uj̀UH

uUn\VYa_%UXc%WzX\VYa_%geXWVc̀jU_VeXWH

ZV_VXYq%tz\[%UXc%dje~V̂V_n%ei%X̀|%tzV\cVXYW�̀~_̀XWVeXWH

T̀ �zVj̀W%_à%djemVWVeX%ei%Uc̀�zU_̀%Û X̀V_n%WdUg̀H

T̀ �zVj̀W%X̀|%c̀m̀\ed̂ X̀_%_e%̀XWzj̀%Uc̀�zU_̀%\̀m̀\W%ei%djVmUgn%_e%X̀VYatezjWH

Kec̀jXVWU_VeX%UXc%V̂djem̀^̀ X_%ei%VXczW_jVU\%UXc%tzWVX̀WW%Uj̀UW

T̀ _̀X_VeX%ei%_edeYjUdaVgU\%UXc%\UXcWgUd̀%ìU_zj̀W%UXc%djemVWVeX%ei%X̀|%d\UX_VXY
UXc%\UXcWgUdVXY%VX%c̀m̀\ed̂ X̀_%djedeWU\WH

EUj_%Q%Ee\VgV̀W}

Page 216



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG

EFH

EFI

EFGG

JGK

LMM%NOP

LMM%NOK

LMM%NOQ

LMM%ROG

LMM%RON

LMM%ROH

LMM%ROR

LMM%IOG

LMM%ION

LMM%IOH

LMM%IOP

LMM%IOK

LMM%IOQ

LMM%IOGS

LMM%IOGN

LMM%IOGH

LMM%IOGR

LMM%IOGI

LMM%IONG

LMM%POG

LMM%POH

LMM%POI

LMM%POK

LMM%POT

LMM%POGS

LMM%POGH

LMM%KOG

LMM%KON

LMM%KOH

LMM%KOR

LMM%KOI

LMM%KOP

MUVWXYWZV[%V\%W]X%Y]̂ÛYWXU%̂[_%̂̀ X[ZWZXa%V\%abUUVb[_Z[c%dUVdXUWZXa%̂[_%W]X%eVŶe
ÛX̂

fbZe_Z[ca%VU%baXa%eZgXeh%WV%ŶbaX%[VZaX%̂[[Vĥ[YX%i%̀ZWZĉWZV[%̀X̂abUXa

jZWZ[c%V\%[VZaXiaX[aZWZkX%_XkXeVd̀ X[Wa

lXkXeVd̀ X[W%Z[kVekZ[c%]̂m̂U_Vba%abnaŴ[YXa%̂[_%YV[Ŵ̀ Z[̂WX_%ê[_%i
UXobZUX̀ X[W%\VU%̂̀ XeZVÛWZkX%̀X̂abUXa

paX%V\%dê[[Z[c%VneZĉWZV[a%WV%abddeX̀ X[W%W]X%dUVkZaZV[%V\%UXYUX̂WZV[q%eXZabUX%̂[_
YV̀ b̀[ZWh%\̂YZeZWZXa

rNSGGs%EbWXU%LV[_V[t%kZaZV[%̂[_%aWÛWXch

rNSGGs%EbWXU%LV[_V[t%XYV[V̀ h

rNSGGs%EbWXU%LV[_V[t%uÛ[adVUW

rNSGGs%lXkXeVdZ[c%LV[_V[va%XYV[V̀ h

rNSGGs%E\\ZYXa

rNSGGs%wZxX_%baX%_XkXeVd̀ X[W%̂[_%V\\ZYXa

rNSGGs%ŵ [̂cZ[c%y[_baWUẐe%L̂[_%z%MUX̀ ZaXa

rNSGGs%{eZ̀ ŴX%{]̂[cX%wZWZĉWZV[

rNSGGs%wZ[Z̀ZaZ[c%{̂ UnV[%lZVxZ_X%F̀ ZaaZV[a

rNSGGs%jbaŴZ[̂neX%_XaZc[%̂[_%YV[aWUbYWZV[

rNSGGs%lXYX[WÛeZaX_%F[XUch%Z[%lXkXeVd̀ X[W%MUVdVâea

rNSGGs%JX[X|̂ neX%X[XUch

rNSGGs%y[[Vk̂WZkX%X[XUch%WXY][VeVcZXa

rNSGGs%pUn̂[%}UXX[Z[c

rNSGGs%~eVV_%UZag%̀ [̂̂cX̀ X[W

rNSGGs%jbaŴZ[̂neX%_ÛZ[̂cX

rNSGGs%� ŴXU%ob̂eZWh%̂[_%|̂ aWX|̂ WXU%Z[\ÛaWUbYWbUX

rNSGGs%� ŴXU%baX%̂[_%abddeZXa

rNSGGs%{V[Ŵ̀ Z[̂WX_%ê[_

rNSGGs%jWÛWXcZY%�ddUV̂Y]

rNSGGs%�aaXaaZ[c%X\\XYWa%V\%_XkXeVd̀ X[W%V[%WÛ[adVUW%Ŷd̂YZWh

rNSGGs%~b[_Z[c%{UVaaÛZe%̂[_%VW]XU%aWÛWXcZŶeeh%Z̀dVUŴ[W%WÛ[adVUW%Z[\ÛaWUbYWbUX

rNSGGs%fXWWXU%jWUXXWa%̂[_%jbU\̂YX%uÛ[adVUW

rNSGGs%{hYeZ[c

rNSGGs%� êgZ[c

rNSGGs%M̂UgZ[c

rNSGGs%fbZe_Z[c%LV[_V[va%[XZc]nVbU]VV_a%̂[_%YV̀ b̀[ZWZXa

rNSGGs%�[%Z[YebaZkX%X[kZUV[̀ X[W

rNSGGs%lXaZc[Z[c%VbW%YUZ̀X

rNSGGs%LVŶe%Y]̂ÛYWXU

rNSGGs%MbneZY%UX̂è

rNSGGs%�UY]ZWXYWbUX

Page 217



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFF%GHI

EFF%GHJ

EFF%GHKL

EFF%IHK

EFF%IHM

EFF%IHN

OMPKKQ%RSTUVWXS%WYYSVY%WZ[%WT\]WŜ_̂X̀

OMPKKQ%RSTUVWXSa_S[%TSXSZSTWVÛZ

OMPKKQ%bS[c\UZX%ẐUYS%WZ[%SZ]WZ\UZX%ŶcZ[Y\WdSY

OMPKKQ%efd_SfSZVWVÛZ

OMPKKQ%F_WZZUZX%̂g_UXWVÛZY

OMPKKQ%ĥ ffcZUV̀%UZiTWYVTc\VcTS%_Sj̀

k̂ V%Wdd_U\Wg_S98+6%l7(m%489:

&no2$+)-212,+%!,n%?)+2%p#+)*2qr

qr9 s[jSTVUYSfSZV%tudUT̀%vWVSwa

k̂ V%Wdd_U\Wg_Sqr4 xUVS%k̂ VU\S%tudUT̀%vWVSwa

Page 218



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

9E+6%F7(G%489:

EH 0#,-7(+!+)#,-

C,+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-

IJKLMNOPQRJK%PKS%TNUPK%SMLRVKW

QXYZ%[\\]Ŷ[_Ỳa%X[Z%bcca%Zdbeĉ_%_̀%\fcg[\\]Ŷ[_Ỳa%hYẐdZZỲaZ%iY_X%_Xc%Ì aZcfj[_Ỳa%[ah%ScZYka
Qc[lm%QXcfc%[fc%à%̀beĉ_ỲaZ%_̀%_Xc%hcZYka%̀f%l[_cfY[]Z%̀n%_Xc%\f̀\̀Zch%̂[f%\[fo%Z_fd̂_dfcp%[ah
_Xc%Ya_f̀hd̂_Ỳa%̀n%̂̀ llcf̂Y[]%daY_Z%[_%kf̀dah%n]̀̀ f%YZ%ic]̂̀ lchm%QXc%\f̀\̀Zch%X[fh%][ahẐ[\Yak%YZ
ZYl\]cp%d_Y]YZYak%[\\f̀\fY[_c%]̀i%ocq%l̀ hcfa%l[_cfY[]Zm%QXcfc%YZ%[%rdcZ_Ỳa%̀jcf%_Xc%hdf[bY]Y_q%̀n%_Xc
\f̀\̀Zch%_Xcfl̀ \][Z_Ŷ%̂Yf̂]cZ%][Yh%̀a_̀%_Xc%\[jYak%[he[̂ca_%_̀%_Xc%aci%Z_fd̂_dfcp%[ah%_XcZc%l[q
bc%bc__cf%dahcf_[oca%Ya%[%̂ ]̀̀dfch%b]̀̂ o%̀f%Zc]n%̂ ]̀̀dfch%l[_cfY[]p%f[_Xcf%_X[a%[\\]Ych%_̀%_Xc
Zdfn[̂c%̀n%_Xc%\[jclca_m%QXc%][__cf%ì d]h%Y_%YZ%nc]_%[]Z̀%bc%l̀ fc%Ya%occ\Yak%iY_X%_Xc%rd[]Y_q%̀n%_Xc
iYhcf%][ahẐ[\Yak%ẐXclc%ǹf%_Xc%ZY_cm%Jjcf[]]p%X̀icjcfp%_Xcfc%[fc%à%̀beĉ_ỲaZ%Ya%\fYâY\]c%_̀%_Xc
\f̀\̀Z[]Zm

sRVstPuLW

s[jYak%fcjYcich%_Xc%fcjYZch%hf[iYakZp%_Xcfc%YZ%à%̀beĉ_Ỳa%_̀%_Xc%\f̀\̀Z[]m%s̀ icjcf%_Xc%hc_[Y]Z
iY]]%bc%fcjYcich%[Z%\[f_%̀n%_Xc%hcZYka%̀n%_Xc%jcXŶd][f%[̂ ĉZZm

QNMM%PKS%vPKSLIPwM%JxxRIMNW

xdf_Xcf%_̀%_Xc%\fcjỲdZ%̂ l̀lca_Zp%[ah%[%lcc_Yak%iY_X%_Xc%hcZYka%_c[lp%fcjYZch%][ahẐ[\c
Yaǹfl[_Ỳa%X[Z%bcca%ZdblY__chm%%QXc%[lcahch%\f̀\̀Z[]Z%fcn]ĉ_%_Xc%̀d_̂̀ lc%̀n%hYẐdZZỲa
bc_icca%_Xc%hcZYka%_c[l%[ah%\][aaYak%Z\ĉY[]YZ_Zm%K̀ %̀beĉ_Ỳam

MKORNJKyMKQPv%wNJQMIQRJK%TKRQW

K̀ %̀beĉ_ỲaZm%%QXc%\f̀\̀Zch%̂̀ ahY_Ỳa%fcZ_fŶ_Yak%_Xc%̂̀ llcf̂Y[]%dZcZ%iY]]%[hhfcZZ%_Xc%acch%ǹf%[
n]dc%_̀%bc%Yâ f̀\̀f[_ch%Ya_̀%_Xc%bdY]hYakm

PIIMLL%JxxRIMNW

=z+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-

Ì aZd]_[_Ỳa%]c__cfZ%icfc%Zca_%_̀%{|%]̀̂ []%̀iacf}̀̂ d̂\YcfZ%̀a%~�}��}{�~�m%%QXc%[\\]Ŷ[_Ỳa%i[Z%[]Z̀
[hjcf_YZch%bq%i[q%̀n%ZY_c%[ah%\fcZZ%à_ŶcZm%%Jac%fcZ\̀aZc%i[Z%fĉcYjch%[ZoYak%rdcZ_ỲaZ%fc][_Yak
_̀%_Xc%[\\]Ŷ[_Ỳam%%QXcZc%rdcfYcZ%icfc%[aZicfchp%[ah%à%ǹ]]̀igd\%fcZ\̀aZc%X[Z%bcca%fĉcYjchm

sMPQsNJtW

tc%X[jc%[ZZcZZch%_Xc%[\\]Ŷ[_Ỳa%[k[YaZ_%Z[nckd[fhYak%̂fY_cfY[%[ah%̂[a%̂ ànYfl%_X[_%ic%X[jc%à
Z[nckd[fhYak%̀beĉ_ỲaZ%_̀%_Xc%\f̀\̀Zch%hcjc]̀\lca_p%Zdbeĉ_%_̀%_Xc%Yâ]dZỲa%̀n%[a%Yaǹfl[_Yjc
fck[fhYak%̂f[acZm

KPQLW

QXc%\f̀\̀Zch%hcjc]̀\lca_%X[Z%bcca%c�[lYach%nf̀l%[%_ĉXaŶ[]%Z[nckd[fhYak%[Z\ĉ_%[ah%h̀cZ%à_
^̀an]Ŷ_%iY_X%̀df%Z[nckd[fhYak%̂fY_cfY[m%P̂^̀fhYak]qp%KPQL%�Ma%Ǹ d_c�%wdb]Ŷ%vYlY_ch%Ì l\[aq
��KMNv��%X[Z%à%Z[nckd[fhYak%̀beĉ_Ỳa%_̀%_Xc%\f̀\̀Z[]m

Page 219



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E89

5E84

5E8F

5E8:

5E8G

5E85

<62%'$),*)'(2%#H%+62%I2J2(#'12,+

K2,-)+L%#H%+62%'$#'#-2I%I2J2(#'12,+

C1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/LM0&-MB>-%#$%&$2!-%#H%?'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!H2/7!$I),/

C1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%N2(+

C1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%D%!''2!$!,*2%#H%+62%!$2!

OP%PQRQST%UV%QWS%RPPSPPXSVQ%YZ%QWS%Y[U\UVR]%ŶQ]UVS%R__]ÙRQUYVa%QWS%SbUPQUV\%PUQS%UP%]R[\S]c
dR̀RVQa%eUQW%QWS%Sb̀S_QUYV%YZ%_R[Q%YZ%QWS%fWU__UV\%ĝU]TUV\%eWÙW%eRP%[SẐ[hUPWST%ZY]]YeUV\
QWS%\[RVQUV\%YZ%_]RVVUV\%_S[XUPPUYV%UV%ijjkl%%mWS%R__]ÙRVQ%WRP%_[YdUTST%R%TSQRU]ST%RVT
ỲVZUTSVQUR]%[SdUSe%YZ%QWS%XSRP̂[SP%QRnSV%QY%XR[nSQ%QWS%UXXSTURQS]c%RdRU]Rh]S%fWU__UV\
ĝU]TUV\%RVT%QWSa%PQU]]%QY%hS%[SẐ[hUPWSTa%oRhUVSQ%ĝU]TUV\a%eUQW%hYQW%YZZS[P%PQ[̂\\]UV\%QY
RQQ[R̀Q%QSVRVQPl%mWS%[S_Y[Q%̀YV̀]̂TSP%QWRQ%UV̀]̂TUV\%R%XUbST%̂PS%[SPUTSVQUR]a%[SQRU]%RVT
]SUP̂[S%YZZS[UV\P%R]YV\PUTS%QWS%SX_]YcXSVQ%]RVT%eUQWUV%QWS%P̀WSXS%eŶ]T%UX_[YdS%QWS
RQQ[R̀QUdSVSPP%YZ%QWS%̀YXXS[̀UR]%YZZS[%QY%_YQSVQUR]%gk%Ỳ`̂_US[Pl

mWS%R__]ÙRVQ%WRP%PQRQST%QWRQ%QWS%P̀WSXS%eU]]%TS]UdS[%̂_%QY%pjjj%qYhP%RQ%QWS%PUQS%RVT%eU]]
R]PY%_[YdUTS%̂_%QY%rkj%TeS]]UV\Pa%hYQW%YZ%eWÙW%R̀ Ỳ[T%eUQW%QWS%YhqS̀QUdSP%YZ%QWS%sSRQW[Ye
t__Y[Q̂VUQc%O[SRl%uV%RTTUQUYV%QWS%_[Y_YPR]%eŶ]T%[SP̂]Q%UV%R%VSQ%UV̀[SRPS%YZ%̂_%QY%kjavjj
PŵR[S%XSQ[SP%YZ%gk%Z]YY[%P_R̀S%xUV̀]̂TUV\%iaykp%PŵR[S%XSQ[SP%UV%R%PS_R[RQS%R__]ÙRQUYV
ZY[%QWS%̀RhUVSQ%ĥU]TUV\z%RQ%mt{|%PUQSl

mWS%S[S̀QUYV%YZ%R%̀R[%_R[n%ĥU]TUV\%eUQW%̀YXXS[̀UR]%̂VUQP%RQ%\[ŶVT%Z]YY[%eRP%R__[YdST
eUQWUV%QWUP%R[SR%YZ%QWS%PUQS%RP%_R[Q%YZ%QWS%ŶQ]UVS%̀YVPSVQ%ZY[%QWS%[STSdS]Y_XSVQ%YZ%QWS%PUQSl
O__[YdST%RP%_R[Q%YZ%QWS%ŶQ]UVS%̀YVPSVQ%eRP%R%_R[RXSQS[%_]RVa%eWÙW%UV̀]̂TST%QWS
_R[RXSQS[P%eUQWUV%eWÙW%QWS%ĥU]TUV\P%PWŶ]T%hS%]ỲRQSTl%mWS%_[Y_YPST%ĥU]TUV\%UP%UV
R̀ Ỳ[TRV̀S%eUQW%QWS%_R[RXSQS[%_]RV%UV%QS[XP%YZ%WSU\WQ%RVT%ZYYQ_[UVQl

OP%P̂ Ẁa%QWS%̂PS%YZ%QWS%ĥU]TUV\%eŶ]T%hS%UV%R̀ Ỳ[TRV̀S%eUQW%QWS%R__[YdST%_R[RXSQS[%_]RV
RVT%VY%YhqS̀QUYV%UP%[RUPST%UV%QWUP%[S\R[Tl

}Y%[SPUTSVQUR]%̂VUQP%R[S%_[Y_YPST%RP%_R[Q%YZ%QWUP%R__]ÙRQUYVl%%OP%P̂ Ẁa%TSVPUQc%UP%VYQ
[S]SdRVQ%QY%QWS%R__]ÙRQUYVl

mWS%UX_R̀Q%YV%QWS%WS[UQR\S%YZ%QWS%hY[Ŷ\W%eRP%̀YVPUTS[ST%RP%_R[Q%YZ%QWS%Y[U\UVR]]c
R__[YdST%ŶQ]UVS%R__]ÙRQUYVa%RVT%eRP%̀YVPUTS[ST%R̀ S̀_QRh]Sa%P̂hqS̀Q%QY%̀YVTUQUYVPl%%mWS
_[Y_YPST%ĥU]TUV\%UP%VYQ%̀YVPUTS[ST%QY%UX_R̀Q%YV%QWUP%_[SdUŶP%RPPSPPXSVQl

mWS%_[Y_YPST%TSdS]Y_XSVQ%UP%eUQWUV%QWS%WSU\WQ%_R[RXSQS[P%R__[YdST%RQ%ŶQ]UVS%PQR\Sl
gOO%RVT%}Omf%fRZS\̂R[TUV\%WRdS%[SdUSeST%QWS%R__]ÙRQUYV%RVT%[RUPS%VY%YhqS̀QUYV%QY%QWS
R__]ÙRQUYV%Z[YX%RV%RU[_Y[Q%PRZS\̂R[TUV\%_S[P_S̀QUdSl%%OP%P̂ Ẁa%UQ%UP%̀YVPUTS[ST%QWRQ%QWS
_[Y_YPR]%eŶ]T%VYQ%UX_R̀Q%YV%QWS%PRZS%Y_S[RQUYV%YZ%RVc%RU[_Y[Ql

mWS%PUQS%UP%VYQ%]ỲRQST%eUQWUV%QWS%~[SSV%gS]Qa%PY%QWS[S%R[S%VY%~[SSV%gS]Q%UPP̂SP%[S]RQUV\%QY
QWUP%R__]ÙRQUYVl

mWS%YhqS̀QUdSP%ZY[%QWS%eUTS[%PUQS%UV̀]̂TST%UV%QWS%XRPQS[%_]RVa%UV̀]̂TS%RXYV\PQ%YQWS[
QWUV\Pa%QWS%_[YXYQUYV%YZ%R%WU\W%ŵR]UQc%P̀WSXS%[SZ]S̀QUdS%YZ%QWS%R[SR�P%\SVS[R]%̀WR[R̀QS[%RP
eS]]%RP%[SUVZY[̀UV\%]ỲR]%TUPQUV̀QUdSVSPPl

mWS%PUQS%]USP%UV%QWS%sRcSP%gYQeS]]�%mWY[V%��u%oYVPS[dRQUYV%O[SRa%RVT%ZY[XP%_R[Q%YZ%QWS%Y]T
��u%ZR̀QY[c%PUQSa%eWÙW%_]RcST%RV%UX_Y[QRVQ%_R[Q%UV%QWS%WUPQY[c%YZ%sRcSPl%uQ%[SQRUVP%R
V̂XhS[%YZ%]R[\S%WUPQY[Ù%UVT̂PQ[UR]%ĥU]TUV\P%Z[YX%QWS%kyQW%RVT%ijQW%̀SVQ̂[USPa%R%V̂XhS[%YZ

sRdUV\%[SdUSeST%R]]%_]RVP%RVT%[S]RQST%TỲ X̂SVQPa%QWS%TSQRU]P%R[S%PRQUPZR̀QY[c%QY%R]]Ye%QWS
�UP̀WR[\S%YZ%oYVTUQUYVP%i%RVT%�%Z[YX%RV%R̀ S̀PPUhU]UQc%PQRVT_YUVQl

 &C�%.B&��C��%C??A=?5E

Page 220



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E8F C1'!*+%#,%,2)/6G#7$-

HIJKI%LMN%OPKLQQR%OJSTNUV%WJMNKTQR%TP%TIN%XPMTI%JS%YXTNMZMJSN%[P\SN]%LX%NLMQR%KPXKMNTN%KQLU
N̂TLQ%_ML̂ NU%STM\KT\MN]%HIJKI%ULTNS%_MP̂ %TIN%NLMQR%̀aTI%KNXT\MR%LXU%JS%bMLUN%cc%QJSTNUV%dIJS
e\JQUJXb%ILS%L%fNMR%UJSTJXKT%LZZNLMLXKN%LXU%JS%KPXSJUNMNU%LS%L%QPKLQ%QLXÛ LMg]%JT%HLS%LQSP
ZLMT%P_%TIN%PMJbJXLQ%Yhc%SJTN%HINX%_JMST%KPXSTM\KTNUV

dIN%ZMPZPSNU%XNH%e\JQUJXb%ILS%eNNX%S\eiNKT%TP%ZMNjLZZQJKLTJPX%UJSK\SSJPX%HJTI%TIN
kP\XKJQlS%kPXSNMfLTJPX%LXU%WNSJbX%dNL̂ V%dIN%QLMbN%KJMK\QLM%ML̂ Z%STM\KT\MN%UNZJKTNU
HJTIJX%TIN%m\TQJXN%S\ê JSSJPX%UPK\̂ NXTS%JS%TP%eN%P̂ JTTNU%JX%_LfP\M%P_%L%̂ PMN%N__JKJNXT
JXTNMXLQ%ML̂ Z%LXU%SQPZJXbnML̂ ZNU%KLM%ZLMg%UNKgSV%dIN%K\MfNU%HNST%NQNfLTJPX%HJQQ%eN
MNTLJXNU%TP%ZMNSNMfN%TIN%LSZJMLTJPXLQ%LZZNLMLXKN%LXU%_PM̂%P_%TIN%e\JQUJXb%NSTLeQJSINU
HJTIJX%TIN%P\TQJXN%ZMPZPSLQS]%e\T%HJQQ%XPT%eN%\SNU%LS%L%ML̂ ZV%dIN%MLUJ\SnK\MfNU%NQNfLTJPX%TP
TIN%HNST%_LKLUN%HJQQ%eN%MNTLJXNU%LS%L%gNR%\MeLX%̂PTJ_]%TILT%SNMfNS%TP%SP_TNX%TIN%ĴZLKT%P_
TIN%e\JQUJXb%TP%ZNUNSTMJLXS%LXU%fNIJKQNS%LZZMPLKIJXb%_MP̂ %TIN%WLHQNR%oPLU%MP\XULeP\T
LZZMPLKIV%dIN%INJbIT%LXU%_PPTZMJXT%P_%TIN%e\JQUJXb%LMN%JX%LKKPMULXKN%HJTI%TIN%P\TQJXN
ZQLXXJXb%ZNM̂JSSJPXV

dP%SP_TNX%TIN%LZZNLMLXKN%P_%TIN%KLM%ZLMg%LXU%LUU%LKTJfJTR%JT%JS%ZMPZPSNU%TP%JXTMPU\KN
ZMPiNKTJXb%̂ NTLQ%LXU%K\MTLJX%HLQQ%bQLpJXb%\XJTS%HIJKI%HJQQ%_PM̂%TIN%_MPXTLbN%_PM%TIN
KP̂ N̂MKJLQ%\XJTS%JQQ\STMLTNU%HJTIJX%TIN%P\TQJXN%LZZMPfLQV%

dIN%ZMJXKJZLQ%_LKLUN%TMNLT̂NXT%LXU%gNR%UNSJbX%_NLT\MN%TP%TIN%KLM%ZLMg%STM\KT\MN%HJQQ%KPXSJST
P_%L%KP̂ eJXLTJPX%P_%UP\eQN%INJbIT%LXU%SJXbQN%INJbIT%NqTM\UNU%%̂NTLQ%_JX%QP\fMNS%_JqNU%TP%L
ZMNKLST%_LSKJL%ZMP_JQNV%dIN%ZMNjKLST%NUbN%ZMP_JQN%HJQQ%SNMfN%TP%TMĴ]%_Jq%LXU%_ML̂ N%TIN%̂NTLQ
_JX%QP\fMNSV%dIN%̂NTLQ%_JX%QP\fMNS%LMN%LMMLXbNU%TP%S\JT%TIN%STM\KT\MLQ%bMJU%P_%TIN%e\JQUJXb%JX%L
SNr\NXTJLQ%X\̂ eNM%ZLTTNMX%bJfJXb%L%MLXUP̂ JSNU%N__NKTV%dIN%QP\fMNS%HJQQ%LQSP%eN%KPQP\MNU%JX
fLMRJXb%QJfNQR%LXU%XLT\MLQ%KPQP\MS%TILT%SNMfN%TP%eQNXU%HJTI%TIN%Z\eQJK%MNLQ̂%ZMPZPSLQS%LXU
KMNLTN%NXNMbNTJK%LXU%QJfNQR%NQNfLTJPXSV%dIN%_LKLUN%TMNLT̂NXTS%HJQQ%SNMfN%TP%SKMNNX%TIN
ZMJXKJZLQ%KLM%ZLMg%STM\KT\MNs%TIN%UP\eQN%INJbIT%_JXS%HJQQ%KPfNM%THP%STPMNRSn%UNKgS%LXU%TINMN
HJQQ%eN%SJXbQN%INJbIT%QP\fMNS%TP%TIN%bMP\XU%_QPPMV%dIJS%JS%JX%QJXN%HJTI%TIN%LSZJMLTJPXS%P_%TIN
LZZMPfNU%P\TQJXN%SKIN̂ N%JX%TNM̂S%P_%KMNLTJXb%L%KPINMNXT%SKMNNXJXb%TP%TIN%KLM%ZLMg
STM\KT\MNV%dIN%_\QQjINJbIT]%QP\fMN%_LKLUN%TMNLT̂NXT]%HJQQ%LQQPH%fNXTJQLTJPX%LXU%QJbIT%JXbMNSS
e\T%MNU\KN%TIN%fJS\LQ%ĴZLKT%P_%TIN%fNIJKQNSV

dIJS%ZMPZPSNU%e\JQUJXb%_PM̂S%ZLMT%P_%TIN%̂LSTNMZQLX%_PM%TIN%MNbNXNMLTJPX%P_%TIJS%ZLMTJK\QLM
SJTN%LXU%TP%̂ LgN%L%STMPXb%LXU%ZPSJTJfN%LMKIJTNKT\MLQ%STLTN̂ NXT%LeP\T%TIN%_\T\MN%P_%TIN
LMNLV%dIN%PfNMLQQ%UNfNQPẐ NXT%JS%KPXSJUNMNU%TP%eN%L%HNQQ%UNSJbXNU%e\JQUJXb%HIJKI%HJQQ%ILfN
L%ZPSJTJfN%ĴZLKT%PX%TIN%fJS\LQ%L̂ NXJTJNS%P_%TIN%S\MMP\XUJXb%LMNL]%JX%LKKPMULXKN%HJTI
tPQJKJNS%uYvw%x%uYvy%P_%TIN%[JQQJXbUPX%OPKLQ%tQLXV

cT%SIP\QU%eN%XPTNU%TILT%TIN%KPXSJUNMLTJPX%P_%ZPTNXTJLQ%ĴZLKTS%\ZPX%XNJbIeP\MS%_PM̂NU%ZLMT
P_%TIN%LSSNSŜ NXT%P_%TIN%P\TQJXN%LZZQJKLTJPXV%hLTTNMS%KPXSJUNMNU%JXKQ\UN%TIN%KPXSTM\KTJPX
ĴZLKTSs%TML__JK%LXU%KLM%ZLMgJXbs%XPJSN%LXU%bNXNMLQ%UJST\MeLXKNs%PfNMQPPgJXb]%P\TQPPg%LXU
PfNMSILUPHJXbV%dIN%MNSNMfNU%̂ LTTNMS%LMN%KPXSJSTNXT%HJTI%TIN%UNTLJQS%LXU%ZMJXKJZQNS
KPXSJUNMNU%LT%TIN%P\TQJXN%STLbN%HIJKI%HNMN%KPXSJUNMNU%LKKNZTLeQN%PX%eLQLXKNV

tILSN%z%JS%QPKLTNU%TP%TIN%HNST%P_%TIN%SJTN]%PZZPSJTN%KP̂ N̂MKJLQnJXU\STMJLQ%ZMPZNMTJNS]%LXU
LUiLKNXT%TP%MNSJUNXTJLQ%ZMPZNMTJNS%TP%TIN%HNSTV%%dIN%e\JQUJXb%HP\QU%eN%QPKLTNU%PfNM%w{
N̂TMNS%_MP̂ %TIN%MNLM%P_%TIN%XNLMNST%ZMPZNMTR]%SP%TINMN%JS%\XQJgNQR%TP%eN%LXR%ĴZLKTS
bNXNMLTNU%_MP̂ %TIJS%UNfNQPẐ NXT%TILT%HP\QU%L__NKT%XNJbIeP\MJXb%ZMPZNMTJNSV%%cX%LUUJTJPX]
TIN%SKLQN%LXU%QPKLTJPX%P_%TIN%e\JQUJXb%HLS%LZZMPfNU%LT%P\TQJXN%STLbN]%LXU%TIN%ZMPZPSNU
e\JQUJXb%KPMMNSZPXUS%HJTI%TIN%JX_PM̂LTJPX%ZMPfJUNU%LT%TILT%STLbNV

Page 221



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E8F

5E98

5E99

5E94

5E9G

5E9:

B)H),/%*#,I)+)#,-%J#$%J7+7$2%#**7')2$-

<$!JJ)*%)1'!*+@%0!$K*L*(2%'!$M),/@%'2I2-+$)!,%-!J2+L

A$N!,%I2-)/,@%!**2--%!,I%-2*7$)+L

O)-!N(2I%!**2--

.$#H)-)#,%#J%!JJ#$I!N(2%D%-'2*)!(%,22I-%6#7-),/

<$22-@%(!,I-*!'),/%!,I%=*#(#/L

PQR%STUSUVRW%XYZ[WZ\]%̂\W%VYTTUY\WV%_UY[W%XR%YVRW%̀UT%âT%ŜTbZ\]c%%PQR%̂TR̂%dQR
STUSUV̂[%ZV%[UâdRW%Z\%ZV%aYTTR\d[e%YVRW%̀UT%âT%ŜTbZ\]f%VU%dQRTR%_UY[W%XR%\U%aQ̂\]R%dU%dQR
\̂dYTR%Ù%dQR%YVR%̂WĝaR\d%dU%dQR%TRVZWR\dẐ[%STUSRTdZRVc%%hU%̂WWZdZU\̂[%UT%WZ̀̀RTR\d%ZVVYRV
Q̂iR%XRR\%ZWR\dZ̀ZRW%̂V%ŜTd%Ù%dQR%aU\VZWRT̂dZU\%Ù%dQZV%TRVRTiRW%ĵ ddRTV%̂SS[ZâdZU\%̀UT
kQ̂VR%lc%%mZ]Qd%VSZ[[%_UY[W%XR%aU\dTU[[RW%_ZdQZ\%dQR%XYZ[WZ\]f%̂\W%\UZVR%_UY[W%\Ud%XR%̂\e
]TR̂dRT%dQ̂\%RnZVdZ\]c%oV%VYaQf%dQR%VaQRjR%ZV%aU\VZWRTRW%dU%XR%̂aaRSd̂X[Rc%PQR%VaQRjR
âaUTWV%_ZdQ%dQR%pqk%SU[ZaZRV%̂\W%WRVZ]\%]YZŴ\aR%_QZaQ%VRRb%dU%STUdRad%dQR%̂jR\Zde%Ù
\RZ]QXUYTVc

PQR%STUSUV̂[%ZV%̀UT%̂%âT%ŜTbZ\]%XYZ[WZ\]f%̂aaUTWZ\][e%dQRTR%_Z[[%XR%\U%̀YdYTR%TRVZWR\dẐ[
UaaYSZRTVc

k̂Td%Ù%dQR%aU\VZWRT̂dZU\%Ù%dQR%UYd[Z\R%̂SS[ZâdZU\%Z\a[YWRW%jR̂\V%Ù%̂aaRVV%̀UT%dQR%R\dZTR
VZdRc%%PQR%rUY\aZ[sV%tZ]Q_̂ eV%u\]Z\RRT%̂\W%Pvm%Q̂iR%aU\VZWRTRW%dQR%dT̂`̀Za%̂\W%ŜTbZ\]
ZjŜadV%Ù%dQR%VaQRjR%U\%dQR%VYTTUY\WZ\]%̂TR̂c%PQR%UYd[Z\R%̂SS[ZâdZU\%_̂ V%VSRaZ̀Zâ[[e
VYSSUTdRW%Xe%̂%dT̂\VSUTd%̂VVRVVjR\d%̂\W%dT̂iR[%S[̂\%̂[U\]%_ZdQ%WT̂_Z\]V%WRd̂Z[Z\]
âaRVVf%dYT\Z\]%wTR̀YVR%iRQZa[R%V_RSd%ŜdQVx%̂\W%ŜTbZ\]%wâTVf%XZaea[RVf%âT%a[YXf
jUdUTaea[R% [̂[U_̂ \aRf%yz{% âaRVVZX[R%ŜTbZ\]%STUiZVZU\% [̂[U_̂ \aRxc%|\% ŴWZdZU\f
ŜSTUSTẐdR[e%_UTWRW%aU\WZdZU\V%Ù%̂SSTUî[%Z\%TRVSRad%Ù%dT̂`̀Za%ĵ \̂]RjR\df%ŜTbZ\]
\YjXRTV%̂\W%̂[[UâdZU\%̀UT%Rn̂jS[R%_RTR%ZjSUVRW%U\%dQR%UYd[Z\R%aU\VR\dc

|d%VQUY[W%XR%\UdRW%dQ̂d%ĵ ddRTV%TR[̂dZ\]%dU%̂aaRVV%̂\W%[̂eUYd%_RTR%̂SSTUiRW%Y\WRT%dQR
UYd[Z\R%aU\VR\dc%%o[[%SUdR\dẐ[%dT̂\VSUTd%ZjŜadV%Ù%dQR%VaQRjR%_RTR%aU\VZWRTRW%̂d%dQR
UYd[Z\R%Vd̂]R%_ZdQ%WRd̂Z[V%̀UT%U\}VZdR%ĵ ddRTV%XRZ\]%VRaYTRW%̂V%ŜTd%Ù%S[̂\\Z\]%aU\WZdZU\Vf
\̂W%\U%VZ]\Z̀Zâ\d%aQ̂\]RV%UT%WZ̀̀RTR\aRV%SUVRW%Z\%dQR%aYTTR\d%̂SS[ZâdZU\f%dQRTR%̂TR%\U
ỲTdQRT%ZVVYRV%T̂ZVRW%Xe%dQZV%VaQRjRc

PQR%TRVRTiRW%ĵ ddRTV%̂SS[ZâdZU\%̀UT%[̂\WVâSZ\]%̂\W%̂SSR̂T̂\aR%̀UT%dQZV%SQ̂VR%̂aaUTWV
_ZdQ%dQR%UYd[Z\R%SRTjZVVZU\c%PQR%Q̂TW%̂\W%VÙd%[̂\WVâSZ\]f%Z\a[YWZ\]%âT%ŜTbZ\]
[UâdZU\Vf%TÛW%[̂eUYd%̂\W%_ZWdQVf%[̂\WVâSZ\]f%̂V%_R[[%̂V%̂aaRVVf%̂TR%aU\VZVdR\d%_ZdQ%dQR
UYd[Z\R%STUSUV̂[c

k̂TbZ\]%STUiZVZU\%ZV%dU%XR%Vd̂]]RTRW%̂aTUVV%dQR%WR[ZiRTe%Ù%dQR%VZdRf%̂V%̂%[̂T]R%ĵ gUTZde%Ù
dQR%âT%ŜTbZ\]%̀UT%dQR%VZdR%ZV%dU%XR%STUiZWRW%Z\%dQZV%̂\W%dQR%jY[dZ}VdUTRe%âT%ŜTb%XRZ\]
WR[ZiRTRW%̂d%̂%[̂dRT%SQ̂VR%Ù%dQR%VaQRjRc%%vU[[U_Z\]%dQR%aU\VdTYadZU\%Ù%dQR%̀U[[U_Z\]
SQ̂VRVf%dQR%âT%ŜTbZ\]%U\%dQR%VZdR%_Z[[%XR%̂d%dQR%[RiR[%̂]TRRW%̂V%ŜTd%Ù%dQR%UYd[Z\R
SRTjZVVZU\c

|d%ZV%aU\VZWRTRW%dQ̂d%dQRTR%̂TR%\U%YTX̂\%WRVZ]\%UT%VRaYTZde%ZVVYRV%̂TZVZ\]%̀TUj%dQR
STUSUV̂[c%%oaaRVV%ZV%aU\VZWRTRW%Z\%UdQRT%VRadZU\V%Ù%dQR%TRSUTdc

PQR%VaQRjR%_UY[W%STUiZWR%̀UT%̂\%̂aaRVVZX[R%XYZ[WZ\]%U\%̂[[%̀[UUTV%_ZdQ%dQR%STUiZVZU\%Ù%̂
qqo%aUjS[Ẑ\d%[Z̀d%dU%̂aaRVV%dQR%YSSRT%̀[UUTV%Ù%dQR%XYZ[WZ\]c%mRiR[%̂aaRVV%ZV%STUiZWRW
T̀Uj%dQR%XYZ[WZ\]%dU%dQR%RndRT\̂[%̂TR̂V%̂\W%dU%dQR%âT%ŜTbc%o[[%\R_%WUUTV%̂\W%̀Z\ZVQRV%_Z[[
Ỳ[[e%aUjS[e%_ZdQ%k̂Td%~%Ù%dQR%�YZ[WZ\]%�R]Y[̂dZU\Vc%%oaaUTWZ\][e%dQR%VaQRjR%ZV
aU\VZWRTRW%dU%XR%aU\VZVdR\d%_ZdQ%kU[ZaZRV%�y�%̂\W%o~y�%Ù%dQR%tZ[[Z\]WU\%mUâ[%k[̂\�%k̂Td
P_U%�̂iRW%pqk%kU[ZaZRV%whUiRjXRT%�zy�xc

hU%TRVZWR\dẐ[%Y\ZdV%̂TR%STUSUVRW%̂V%ŜTd%Ù%dQZV%̂SS[ZâdZU\c%%oV%VYaQf%dQZV%ZV%\Ud%TR[Rî\d
dU%dQR%̂SS[ZâdZU\c

Page 222



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E9F

5E9G

5E95

5E9H

5E9I

5E48

5E49

?7-+!),!J(2%K!-+2%1!,!/212,+

;2,2K!J(2%2,2$/L%M%?7-+!),!J)()+L

N(##O),/%#$%P$!),!/2%C--72-

Q#)-2%#$%&)$%R7!()+L%C--72-

0#112,+-%#,%.7J()*%0#,-7(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#J()/!+)#,-

=S'2O)2,*L%#T%2,T#$*212,+%!*+)#,

UVWWX%YZ[%\YZ[X]Ŷ_Z̀%aYbW%cWWZ%_d̂ \_]_e%_Z%eaW%X]aWdW%fVgd%̂VWhŶ \̂_]Ye_gZ%[_X]iXX_gZ
eaVgìa%eg%eaW%]gZX_[WVYe_gZ%gf%eaW%gie\_ZW%X]aWdWj%YZ[%kWVW%]gZX_[WVW[%YX%̂YVe%gf%eaW
gie\_ZW%Ŷ \̂_]Ye_gZl

UaW%\YZ[X]Ŷ_Z̀%̂VĝgXY\X%_Z]\i[W%eaW%̂Vgb_X_gZ%gf%YVWYX%gf%aYV[%YZ[%Xgfe%\YZ[X]Ŷ_Z̀
YVgiZ[%eaW%ci_\[_Z̀j%_Z]\i[_Z̀%Y\gZ̀%eaW%cgiZ[YVm%gf%eaW%X_eWj%YZ[%eaW%̂\YZe_Z̀%gf%ZWk%eVWWX
Y\gZ̀%eaW%X_eW%fVgZeỲWl%%UaW%̂VĝgXY\%Y\Xg%_Z]\i[WX%eaW%̂WVdYZWZe%\YZ[X]Ŷ_Z̀%gf%eaW
YdWZ_em%X̂Y]W%YZ[%̂\Ym%YVWY%eg%eaW%]gVZWV%gf%eaW%X_eWl%%UaW%ngiZ]_\oX%UVWW%YZ[%pYZ[X]ŶW
qff_]WV%aYX%XeYeW[%eaYe%VWb_XW[%\YZ[X]ŶW%_ZfgVdYe_gZ%aYX%cWWZ%[_X]iXXW[%YZ[%Xicd_eeW[l
UaW%YdWZ[W[%̂VĝgXY\X%VWf\W]e%eaW%gie]gdW%gf%[_X]iXX_gZ%cWekWWZ%eaW%[WX_̀Z%eWYd%YZ[
\̂YZZ_Z̀%X̂W]_Y\_XeXl

rX%Xi]aj%eaW%gbWVY\\%\YZ[X]Ŷ_Z̀%̂VĝgXY\%_X%]gZX_[WVW[%eg%cW%_Z%Y]]gV[YZ]W%k_ea%eaW
]aYVY]eWV%gf%eaW%XiVVgiZ[_Z̀%YVWY%_Z%Y]]gV[YZ]W%k_ea%sg\_]m%tuvw%gf%eaW%x_\\_Z̀[gZ%pg]Y\
s\YZl

UaW%XiXeY_ZYc\W%kYXeW%fWYeiVWX%gf%eaW%̂VĝgXW[%[WbW\ĝdWZe%kWVW%]gZX_[WVW[%YX%̂YVe%gf
eaW%gie\_ZW%Ŷ \̂_]Ye_gZl%UaW%Ŷ \̂_]Ye_gZ%kYX%Xî ĝVeW[%cm%Y%yYXeW%zeVYeẀmj%yYXeW
{YZỲWdWZe%s\YZ%YX%kW\\%YX%[VYk_Z̀X%[WX]V_c_Z̀%kYXeW%bWa_]i\YV%Y]]WXX%_Zeg%eaW%X_eWl%|Z
eaW%]giVXW%gf%]gZX_[WV_Z̀%eaW%gie\_ZW%X]aWdWj%eaW%x_̀akYmX%YZ[%yYXeW%eWYdX%]gZf_VdW[
eaYe%kYXeW%YVVYZ̀WdWZeX%]gi\[%cW%Xi_eYc\m%Y]]gddg[YeW[%gZ%eaW%X_eWl%

UaW%̂VĝgXW[%[WbW\ĝdWZe%kgi\[%]VWYeW%Y%VWfiXW%XegVỲW%̂g_Ze%k_ea_Z%eaW%ci_\[_Z̀%fgV%eaW
XegVỲW%gf%kYXeW%YZ[%VW]m]\_Z̀l%UaW%XWVb_]_Z̀%gf%eaW%X_eW%kgi\[%cW%]YVV_W[%gie%fVgd%Y%\Ymh
cm%YVWY%Y[}Y]WZe%eg%eaW%̂VĝgXW[%~WZWWV%ti_\[_Z̀l

�_bWZ%eaW%̂VĝgXW[%]aYZ̀W%_Z%̂aYX_Z̀j%_e%aYX%cWWZ%ỲVWW[%k_ea%ngiZ]_\%qff_]WVX%eaYe%eaW
~WZWWV%zegVW%[WbW\ĝdWZe%_Xj%cm%_eXW\fj%egg%XdY\\%eg%}iXe_fm%eaW%_d̂ \WdWZeYe_gZ%gf%eaW
uZWV̀m%nWZeVWl%UaW%̂VWb_giX%ZgZhdYeWV_Y\%YdWZ[dWZe%Ŷ \̂_]Ye_gZ%Ŷ V̂gbW[%eaW%VWb_X_gZX
eg%eaW%]gZ[_e_gZ%eg%WZXiVW%eaYe%eaW%\gZ̀%eWVd%uZWV̀m%nWZeVW%]YZ%Y\eWVZYe_bW\m%cW%cVgìae
fgVkYV[%YX%Y%\YeWV%̂aYXWl%%UaW%WYV\_WV%̂aYXWX%ci_\e%cWfgVW%UaW%sgkWV%xgiXWj%k_\\%cW%ci_\e%eg
]gZZW]e%eg%eaW%X_eW%k_[W%WZWV̀m%ZWekgV�%fg\\gk_Z̀%eaW%]gZXeVi]e_gZ%gf%eaW%sgkWV%xgiXWl

�\gg[%V_X�%YZ[%eaW%[VY_ZỲW%gf%eaW%X_eWj%_Z]\i[_Z̀%XiXeY_ZYc\W%[VY_ZỲW%kYX%]gZX_[WVW[%YX
ŶVe%gf%eaW%gV_̀_ZY\\m%Ŷ V̂gbW[%gie\_ZW%Ŷ \̂_]Ye_gZj%YZ[%kYX%]gZX_[WVW[%Y]]ŴeYc\Wj%Xic}W]e
eg%]gZ[_e_gZXl%%UaW%̂VĝgXW[%[WbW\ĝdWZe%[gWX%Zge%_d̂ Y]e%gZ%ea_X%̂VWb_giX%YXXWXXdWZel

�g_XW%YZ[%Y_V%�iY\_em%YX̂W]eX%kWVW%]gZX_[WVW[%YX%̂YVe%gf%eaW%gie\_ZW%Ŷ \̂_]Ye_gZl%UaW
uZb_VgZdWZeY\%zeYeWdWZe%Xicd_eeW[%YX%̂YVe%gf%eaW%gie\_ZW%Ŷ \̂_]Ye_gZ%]gZX_[WVW[%eaW
ĝeWZe_Y\%Zg_XW%YZ[%Y_V%�iY\_em%_d̂ Y]eX%YXXg]_YeW[%k_ea%eaW%[WbW\ĝdWZe%YZ[%Ŷ V̂ĝV_YeW\m
kgV[W[%]gZ[_e_gZX%gf%Ŷ V̂gbY\%kWVW%_d̂ gXW[%gZ%eaW%gie\_ZW%̂\YZZ_Z̀%̂WVd_XX_gZl%UaW
ngiZ]_\oX%uZb_VgZdWZeY\%sVgeW]e_gZ%�Z_e%]gZf_VdW[%eaWm%kgi\[%]gZe_ZiW%eg%]gZeVg\%eaWXW
[WeY_\W[%[WX_̀Z%YX̂W]eX%eaVgìa%eaW%[_X]aYV̀W%gf%]gZ[_e_gZX%YZ[%YX%Xi]aj%eaWVW%YVW%Zg
_XXiWX%eg%]gZX_[WV%_Z%eaW%Xic}W]e%Ŷ \̂_]Ye_gZ%fgV%VWXWVbW[%dYeeWVXl

�g%̂ic\_]%VWX̂gZXWX%kWVW%VW]W_bW[%YX%Y%VWXi\e%gf%eaW%]gZXi\eYe_gZ%gZ%ea_X%Ŷ \̂_]Ye_gZl

UaW%̂\YZZ_Z̀%gc\_̀Ye_gZX%fgV%eaW%[WbW\ĝdWZe%gf%eaW%X_eW%kWVW%XW]iVW[%YX%̂YVe%gf%eaW
qie\_ZW%s\YZZ_Z̀%sWVd_XX_gZ%YZ[%eaW%XicXW�iWZe%Ŷ \̂_]Ye_gZ%eg%bYVm%eaW%̂aYX_Z̀l

Page 223



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E44 F+62$%C--72-
GH%IJKHLMINIJO%PMOQHJ%QR%LISTQLIU%QJ%OVQR%QJROPJMIW

XVILI%PLI%JH%HOVIL%QRRTIRW

YE FZ-2$[!+)#,-%#\%+62%>#$#7/6%?#()*)+#$

]̂ Ĝ _̀ a
bINcILR%NTRO%UIOILNQJI%dePJJQJf%PddeQMPOQHJR%VPgQJf%UTI%LIfPLU%OH%OVI%dLHgQRQHJR%HK%OVI
UIgIeHdNIJO%dePJ%RH%KPL%PR%NPOILQPe%OH%OVI%PddeQMPOQHJh%PJi%eHMPe%KQJPJMI%MHJRQUILPOQHJR%RH
KPL%PR%NPOILQPe%OH%OVI%PddeQMPOQHJh%PJU%OH%PJi%HOVIL%NPOILQPe%MHJRQUILPOQHJR%jQJMeTUQJf
LIfQHJPe%PJU%JPOQHJPe%dHeQMi%PJU%fTQUPJMIkW%bINcILR%NTRO%PeRH%UIOILNQJI%PddeQMPOQHJR%QJ
PMMHLUPJMI%lQOV%Pee%LIeIgPJO%dLQNPLi%PJU%RIMHJUPLi%eIfQRePOQHJW

bPOILQPe%MHJRQUILPOQHJR%PLI%OVHRI%lVQMV%PLI%LIeIgPJO%OH%LIfTePOQJf%OVI%UIgIeHdNIJO%PJU
TRI%HK%ePJU%QJ%OVI%dTceQM%QJOILIROW%XVI%MHJRQUILPOQHJR%NTRO%KPQLei%PJU%LIPRHJPcei%LIePOI%OH
OVI%PddeQMPOQHJ%MHJMILJIUW%%

bINcILR%RVHTeU%PeRH%IJRTLI%OVPO%OVIQL%QJgHegINIJO%QJ%OVI%UIOILNQJPOQHJ%HK%dePJJQJf
PddeQMPOQHJR%PUVILIR%OH%OVI%bINcILR%mHUI%HK%mHJUTMO%PR%PUHdOIU%ci%nTee%mHTJMQe%PJU
PeRH%OVI%fTQUPJMI%MHJOPQJIU%QJ%opLHcQOi%QJ%pePJJQJfh%qrrsoW

pàGGtG]%muGvtXtuGw
bINcILR%NPi%UIMQUI%OH%fLPJO%dePJJQJf%MHJRIJO%RTcxIMO%OH%MHJUQOQHJRW%pePJJQJf%MHJRIJO
RVHTeU%JHO%cI%LIKTRIU%lVILI%dePJJQJf%MHJUQOQHJR%MPJ%HgILMHNI%P%LIPRHJ%KHL%LIKTRPeW
pePJJQJf%MHJUQOQHJR%RVHTeU%HJei%cI%QNdHRIU%lVILI%bINcILR%PLI%RPOQRKQIU%OVPO%QNdHRQJf
OVI%MHJUQOQHJR%PLI%JIMIRRPLih%LIeIgPJO%OH%dePJJQJfh%LIeIgPJO%OH%OVI%UIgIeHdNIJO%OH%cI
dILNQOOIUh%IJKHLMIPceIh%dLIMQRI%PJU%LIPRHJPceI%QJ%Pee%HOVIL%LIRdIMORW%yVILI%MHJUQOQHJR%PLI
QNdHRIUh%OVI%mHTJMQe%QR%LISTQLIU%OH%dLHgQUI%KTee%LIPRHJR%KHL%QNdHRQJf%OVHRI%MHJUQOQHJRW

pàGGtG]%uzat]̀ XtuGw
bINcILR%NTRO%cI%RPOQRKQIU%OVPO%PJi%dePJJQJf%HceQfPOQHJR%OH%cI%RIMTLIU%ci%lPi%HK%PJ
PfLIINIJO%HL%TJUILOP{QJf%dTLRTPJO%OH%wIMOQHJ%|r}%HK%OVI%XHlJ%PJU%mHTJOLi%pePJJQJf%̀MO
|ssr%PLI%JIMIRRPLi%OH%NP{I%OVI%UIgIeHdNIJO%PMMIdOPceI%QJ%dePJJQJf%OILNRW%XVI
HceQfPOQHJR%NTRO%cI%UQLIMOei%LIePOIU%OH%OVI%UIgIeHdNIJO%PJU%KPQLei%PJU%LIPRHJPcei%LIePOIU
OH%OVI%RMPeI%PJU%{QJU%OH%OVI%UIgIeHdNIJO%j_IfTePOQHJ%|qq%HK%mHNNTJQOi%tJKLPROLTMOTLI
aIgi%qr|rkW%

~̂�̀ atXt̂w%̀Gv%��b̀ G%_t]�Xw
wIMOQHJ%|�s%HK%OVI%̂STPeQOQIR%̀MO%qr|rh%LISTQLIR%OVI%mHTJMQeh%QJ%MHJRQUILQJf%dePJJQJf
PddeQMPOQHJR%OH%VPgI%oUTI%LIfPLUo%OH%OVI%JIIU%OH%IeQNQJPOI%UQRMLQNQJPOQHJh%PUgPJMI%ISTPeQOi
HK%HddHLOTJQOQIR%PJU%KHROIL%fHHU%LIePOQHJR%cIOlIIJ%dIHdeI%lVH%VPgI%UQKKILIJO%odLHOIMOIU
MVPLPMOILQROQMRoW%XVI%odLHOIMOIU%MVPLPMOILQROQMRo%PLI%PfIh%UQRPcQeQOih%fIJUIL%LIPRRQfJNIJOh
dLIfJPJMi%PJU%NPOILJQOih%LPMIh%LIeQfQHJ%HL%cIeQIKh%RI�%PJU%RI�TPe%HLQIJOPOQHJW

XVI%LISTQLINIJO%OH%VPgI%oUTI%LIfPLUo%OH%OVI%PcHgI%fHPeR%NIPJR%OVPO%NINcILR%RVHTeU
MHJRQUIL%lVIOVIL%dILRHJR%lQOV%dPLOQMTePL%odLHOIMOIU%MVPLPMOILQROQMRo%lHTeU%cI%PKKIMOIU%ci
P%dLHdHRPe%lVIJ%MHNdPLIU%OH%dILRHJR%lVH%UH%JHO%RVPLI%OVPO%dLHOIMOIU%MVPLPMOILQROQMW
yVILI%ISTPeQOQIR%QRRTIR%PLQRIh%NINcILR%RVHTeU%lIQfV%Td%OVI%ISTPeQOQIR%QNdPMO%HK%OVI
dLHdHRPeR%PfPQJRO%OVI%HOVIL%NPOILQPe%MHJRQUILPOQHJR%LIePOQJf%OH%OVI%dePJJQJf%PddeQMPOQHJW
ŜTPeQOQIR%QNdPMOR%PLI%JHO%JIMIRRPLQei%UIMQRQgIh%cTO%OVI%HcxIMOQgI%HK%PUgPJMQJf%ISTPeQOQIR
NTRO%cI%OP{IJ%QJOH%PMMHTJO%QJ%lIQfVQJf%Td%OVI%NILQOR%HK%PJ%PddeQMPOQHJW%XVI%lIQfVO%OH%cI
fQgIJ%OH%PJi%ISTPeQOQIR%QRRTIR%QR%P%NPOOIL%KHL%OVI%UIMQRQHJ%NP{IL%OH%UIOILNQJI%QJ%Pee%HK%OVI
MQLMTNROPJMIRWo

Page 224



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHFIJ%JKLMNO%PNJL%QLRJSOFI%TKFUKFI%P%VNPRRSRW%OFQSJSLR%TLMNO%PXXFQU%KMGPR%ISWKUJY%SR
VPIUSQMNPI%UKF%ISWKU%UL%P%XPSI%KFPISRWY%UKF%ISWKU%UL%IFJVFQU%XLI%VISZPUF%PRO%XPGSN[%NSXFY%UKF
VILUFQUSLR%LX%VILVFIU[%PRO%UKF%VILKSHSUSLR%LX%OSJQISGSRPUSLR\%]R[%OFQSJSLR%GMJU%HF
VILVLIUSLRPUF%PRO%PQKSFZF%P%XPSI%HPNPRQF%HFUTFFR%VISZPUF%SRUFIFJUJ%PRO%UKF%VMHNSQ%SRUFIFJU\

_̂ à-2$b!+)#,-%#c%+62%d)$2*+#$%#c%e),!,*2

fLRF\

98_ 0̀ g0BA?C̀g

hKF%VILVLJFO%OFZFNLVGFRU%KPJ%HFFR%OFJSWRFO%SR%PQQLIOPRQF%TSUK%UKF%VPIPGFUFI%VNPR
PRO%OFJSWR%QLOFY%TKSQK%TFIF%PVVILZFO%PU%LMUNSRF%JUPWF\%hKF%OFJSWR%PRO%PVVFPIPRQF%LX
UKF%HMSNOSRW%SJ%QLRJSOFIFO%UL%KPZF%P%VLJSUSZF%SGVPQU%LR%UKF%ZSJMPN%PGFRSUSFJ%LX%UKF
JMIILMROSRW%PIFP%PRO%UKF%MIHPR%XLIG%LX%UKF%OFZFNLVGFRU%KPJ%SGVILZFO%JSRQF%UKF%LMUNSRF
JUPWF\

hKF%LZFIPNN%OFZFNLVGFRU%TSNN%VILZSOF%P%JSWRSXSQPRU%RMGHFI%LX%QPI%VPIiSRW%JVPQFJ%SR
PQQLIOPRQF%TSUK%UKF%LMUNSRF%QLRJFRUY%UKFIFXLIFY%UKF%PVVNSQPUSLR%SJ%IFQLGGFROFO%XLI
PVVILZPN\

99_ ;2c2$2,*2%d#*712,+-

jSNNSRWOLR%kLQPN%lNPRm%lPIU%n%o%pUIPUFWSQ%lLNSQSFJ%qfLZFGHFI%rsnrt
jSNNSRWOLR%kLQPN%lNPRm%lPIU%r%o%pPZFO%uvl%lLNSQSFJ%qfLZFGHFI%rsnrt
kLROLR%lNPR%qwMN[%rsnnt
xFZSJFO%yPIN[%ESRLI%]NUFIPUSLRJ%UL%UKF%kLROLR%lNPR%qzQULHFI%rsn{t
fPUSLRPN%lNPRRSRW%lLNSQ[%|IPGFTLIi
jSNNSRWOLR%pMVVNFGFRUPI[%lNPRRSRW%vLQMGFRU%o%]QQFJJSHNF%jSNNSRWOLR
jSNNSRWOLR%pMVVNFGFRUPI[%lNPRRSRW%vLQMGFRU%o%fLSJF
jSNNSRWOLR%pMVVNFGFRUPI[%lNPRRSRW%vLQMGFRU%o%lNPRRSRW%zHNSWPUSLRJ
jSNNSRWOLR%pMVVNFGFRUPI[%lNPRRSRW%}MSOPRQF%o%]SI%~MPNSU[
jSNNSRWOLR%pMVVNFGFRUPI[%lNPRRSRW%}MSOPRQF%o%�LGGMRSU[%pPXFU[%H[%vFJSWR
jSNNSRWOLR%pMVVNFGFRUPI[%lNPRRSRW%}MSOPRQF%o%kPRO%�LRUPGSRPUSLR

]OPG%|N[RR sn���%r�sr{s0#,+!*+%̀cc)*2$� <2(2'6#,2%g#�

Page 225



 
!
"
#
$
%
&'
(
!
 

"
)
*+
,-
*.
&/
+
.
0
1
2*
3)
4&
$
1
2)
25

6

7

89

$4

:0;

:2)

8<

8=

>?@AB

C#!%D(E&'(! 

>?@AB

D
'
$
F
(
'
&'
(
!
 

G#%DH&'(! 

#G

>?@IB

DJ5

H)B;*-&!*B1
KLHM

"-*N1

!1
J0
*1
2

!1
J3+
O2
-+

G*
)B
;5
*

H-
4P
54
4

 5
)41
Q3
445

R

(
*SJ
)*.
&C
-
22)O
51

>T@>B

U5
2J
S5
4+&
H-
01
5

 
!
"
#
$
%
&'
(
!
 

"-*N1

>V@?B

U
*)
B
-
W
J
-
+
5
&#
)
+
5

X)S2-*Y

8

8=R&Z[&\8=

86
9

 "
U*)B-WJ-+5&#)+5

 5W-2

X)S2-*Y

G-0*+51&G*3.O5

869&Z[&868

#-+.-+&U)25

\

8

$4&:0;&:2)
DN

\]=

\
&̂
&=
]

$::

_

!0O012&T̀?I

abZc&deefcggE-251

h[f&beciZbjbklZb[i&mnfm[gcg&[iopq

abZc&r[nielfp

stbg&k[mp&tlg&rcci&ulec&rp&[f&vbZt&

Ztc&lnZt[fbZp&[j&Ztc&wcle&[j&x[uubZZcc
&
acfybkcg&mnfgnliZ&Z[&gckZb[i&]R&[j&Ztc&

x[mpfbztZ{&|cgbzig&lie&}lZciZg
&
dkZ&87<<&~Ztc&dkZ�q

�iocgg&Ztc&dkZ&mf[ybecg&l&fcocyliZ&

c�kcmZb[i&Z[&k[mpfbztZq

DJ5&(4.&F3+Y4&X)S2-*Y&:325

G4Y2J&'-).

H)Y51

�)�-*

}oliibiz&dmmobklZb[i&�cj�

}oliibiz&x[uubZZcc |lZc

akloc

?�?��̀`

#(E (E&G('(�UH&
(X&H/##/EU (E
'513.5+21&:5*Q3S51
L4)++3+O&:5S23-+

�����&�������&���������&������&���&���
���� ¡¢��&£¢�¤&��������&¥¦§���

&̈xf[vi&k[mpfbztZ&lie&elZlrlgc&
fbztZg&\98]&©feilikc&anfycp&
899987\<=

Vª�AT«!LL«T̀?I«?ªT�

Page 226



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABC%CDEFFEGH%IJJK%LJMDBKK%K@GB%?@ABC%

NOPQRSTURVOP%OW%XP%@Y%ZVQUOTPR%WOOZ%QROS[%\VR]%XQQOUVXR[Z%UXS%̂XS_VP̀%XPZ
aXPZQUX̂VP̀b

cdeYdedcYf

42'#$+%#g%+h2%i2!j%#g%.(!,,),/:%9'#$+%!,j%k$22,%9'!*2-%

&jj$2--

l2m2(#'12,+n

<8i%42g%o#-n Ypqde@IIedcYfefrsr

l$!t),/%o#-n ?EH?D@A%uBCIJGCB%uBvwKveYfxcqcp%MGd
BP[S̀y%XPZ%CTQRXVPXzVaVRy%@ZZ[PZT{
fY|s%YcdL%X{[PZ[Z%aOUXRVOP%̂aXP
fY|s%YYY%S[}b@
YfsdqeMecYxcd
YfsdqeMecdxcd
@uLJuEN~KM~u@K%EFI@NM%@CCBCCFBGM%uB�bN
MuBB%NJGCMu@EGMC%IK@G%uB�b%@
MuBB%IuJMBNMEJG%IK@G
KEH?MEGH%IuJIJC@K%uB�b%B
@uLJuEN~KM~u@K%EFI@NM%@CCBCCFBGM%uBIJuM
uBvwK~�eLK?e@E@ecYz
@uLJuEN~KM~u~u@K%FBM?J�%CM@MBFBGM%uBvw%K~�eLK?e@FCecYX
vKJJ�%uEC�%@CCBCCFBGM
C~CM@EG@LEKEMAeBGBuHA%CM@MBFBGM
CM@MBFBGM%Jv%NJFF~GEMA%EG�JK�BFBGM
IK@GGEGH%CM@MBFBGM
Mu@GCIJuM%@CCBCCFBGM
HuJ~G�%EG�BCMEH@MEJG%uBIJuM
@Eu%�~@KEMA%@CCBCCFBGM
vJ~K%�u@EG@HB%CM@MBFBGM
K@G�CN@IB%F@G@HBFBGM%IK@G
�BCEHG%@G�%@NNBCC%CM@MBFBGM
Mu@GCIJuM%@CCBCCFBGM%M[U]PVUXa%GOR[
KVZaY�pYY%YYBb
fY|s%Ycpv
fY|s%Yc��
fY|s%YYc�
@ZZVRVOPXa%MSXPQ̂OSR%CRXR[{[PR
?V̀]\Xy%uVQ_%@QQ[QQ{[PRw
@uLJuEN~KM~u@K%FBM?J�%CM@MBFBGM%�uB�ECB��
@uLJuEN~KM~u@K%EFI@NM%@CCBCCFBGM%uBIJuM%�uB�ECB��
KV�K%?Xy[Q%NXŜXS_%KV̀]RVP̀%ISÔOQXa%dfxc|xdcYq

l!+2%.(!,-%42*2)m2jn dfec|edcYq

drec|edcYq

csecfedcYq

drecfedcYq

c�ecqedcYq

dYecfedcYq

dqec|edcYq

cfeYdedcYf

l!+2�-�%#g%&12,j12,+�-�n

Y|eYdedcYfl!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()jn

Agenda Item 8

Page 227



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

6? 9;  &4@

ABCDDEDF%GHIJEKKELD%EK%KLMFNO%PLI%C%DHQ%PLLRKOLIH%QEON%C%FILKK%HSOHIDCB%PBLLIKGCTH%LP
UVWXY%KZ%J%OL%[H%LTTMGEHR%[\%]ERBV%LD%GCIO%LP%ONH%PLIJHI%̂C\HK%ALLB%KEOH_

Ù%BLTCB%IHKERHDOKV%[MKEDHKKHK%CDR%BLTCB%CJHDEO\%FILMGK%QHIH%TLDKMBOHR_%U%BHOOHIK%LP
KMGGLIO%NCaH%[HHD%IHTHEaHR_%b[cHTOELDK%NCaH%[HHD%IHTHEaHR%PILJ%̂C\HK%dNCJ[HI%LP
dLJJHITHV%̂C\HK%dLDKHIaCOELD%eIHC%eRaEKLI\%ACDHB%CDR%ONH%BLTCB%fAV%GIEJCIEB\%LD%ONH
FILMDRK%LP%RHKEFDV%EDTIHCKHR%OICPPET%FHDHICOELD%CDR%OICPPET%TLDFHKOELD_%%

gD%OHIJK%LP%IHOCEB%EJGCTOV%ONH%GILGLKCB%EK%LP%KTCBH%ONCO%EK%TLDKERHIHR%CGGILGIECOH%OL%ONH
THDOIH%CDR%QEBB%DLO%NCaH%CD%MDCTTHGOC[BH%EJGCTO%LD%ONH%LONHI%THDOIHK%ED%ONH%TCOTNJHDO
CIHCV%JHHOEDF%ONH%IHBHaCDO%OHKOK%KHO%LMO%QEONED%ONH%hAAi_%eK%KMTNV%ONH%RHaHBLGJHDO%QEBB
DLO%IHKMBO%ED%CD\%EJGCTOK%ONCO%QLMBR%[H%KEFDEPETCDOB\%CRaHIKH%ED%IHOCEB%OHIJKV%ED%CTTLIRCDTH
QEON%IHBHaCDO%GLBETEHK%ED%ONH%]LDRLD%ABCD%jkMB\%UWllm_%nNHIH%EK%ONHIHPLIH%DL%BCDR%MKH
GLBET\%L[cHTOELD%OL%ONH%GIEDTEGBH%LP%C%IHOCEB%RHaHBLGJHDO%LP%ONEK%OLQD%THDOIH%BLTCOELD_

oNEBKO%ONH%RHKEFD%CGGILCTN%EK%FHDHICBB\%BLQ%pH\V%ONH%BC\LMO%QLMBR%IHPBHTO%ONH%HKOC[BEKNHR
KM[MI[CD%TNCICTOHI%LP%ONH%OLQDKTCGH%TLDOHSO%OL%ONH%KEOH_%]CDRKTCGEDF%NCK%[HHD
EDTLIGLICOHR%QEONED%CDR%KMIILMDREDF%ONH%KEOHV%OL%JEOEFCOH%ONH%EJGCTO%LP%ONH%RHaHBLGJHDO_%

nNH%dLMDTEBqK%̂EFNQC\K%bPPETHI%EK%KCOEKPEHR%ONCO%ONH%RHaHBLGJHDO%QLMBR%DLO%NCaH%CD\
CRaHIKH%EJGCTOK%LD%ONH%PIHH%PBLQ%LP%ONH%NEFNQC\%DHOQLIpV%QNEBKO%TCI%GCIpEDF%PLI%ONH
GILGLKHR%KOLIH%JHHOK%ONH%IHBHaCDO%KOCDRCIRK_%iMIONHIJLIHV%ONH%dLMDTEBqK%̂ EFNQC\
HDFEDHHI%ICEKHK%DL%TLDTHIDK%IHFCIREDF%ONH%CTTHKK%CIICDFHJHDOK_

rM[cHTO%OL%CGGILGIECOH%TLDREOELDK%CDR%GBCDDEDF%L[BEFCOELDKV%ONH%RHaHBLGJHDO%QLMBR
EDOHFICOH%CD%CGGILGIECOH%BHaHB%LP%EDTBMKEaH%RHKEFDV%JHCKMIHK%OL%IHRMTH%HDHIF\%MKH%CDR
LONHI%KMKOCEDC[BH%RHKEFD%PHCOMIHK_%iMIONHIJLIHV%KM[cHTO%OL%CGGILGIECOH%TLDREOELDKV%ONH
RHaHBLGJHDO%QLMBR%DLO%NCaH%CD\%CRaHIKH%EJGCTOK%LD%ONH%CJHDEO\%LP%IHKERHDOECB%LTTMGEHIK
[\%QC\%LP%DLEKH_

nNH%RHaHBLGJHDO%JCpHK%CRHZMCOH%GILaEKELD%[\%QC\%LP%GBCDDEDF%L[BEFCOELDK%OL%JEOEFCOH%EOK
EJGCTOKV%EDTBMREDF%TLDOIE[MOELDK%OL%CEI%ZMCBEO\%JLDEOLIEDF%CDR%OLQD%THDOIH%EJGILaHJHDOK_

eTTLIREDFB\V%ONH%CGGBETCOELD%EK%IHTLJJHDRHR%PLI%CGGILaCBV%KM[cHTO%OL%C%rlWst̂EFNQC\
eFIHHJHDO%CDR%TLDREOELDK_

u?% 470v  7wx&5=vw%

6?%5y2%0#z,*)(%2,+2$%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%{)+y%+y2%!''()*!,+%z,|2$%92*+)#,%6}~%#�%+y2

5#{,%!,|%0#z,+$�%.(!,,),/%&*+%6��}%�!-%!12,|2|�%#$%92*+)#,%u��%�)/y{!�-%&*+

6��}%�!-%!12,|2|�%!,|%!((%!''$#'$)!+2%(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*z$2�

�)�?%5$!,-'#$+�%&((%#,%-)+2%!,|%#��%-)+2%y)/y{!�-%{#$�-%!-%!%$2-z(+%#�%+y)-%'$#'#-!(

),*(z|),/%+y2%z-2%#�%+y2%y)/y{!�%�2$/2%�#$%(!,|-*!'),/%�!,|%)+-%�z+z$2

1!,!/212,+%!,|%%1!),+!),!,*2%#�%(!,|-*!'),/�%-z�"2*+%+#%!%()*2,*2%'z$-z!,+%+#

96�u%#�%+y2%�)/y{!�-%&*+%6��}?

�))�?%5$!�2(%.(!,%!,|%%!%x2()�2$�%!,|%92$�)*),/%'(!,?%

�)))�?%&)$%�z!()+��%!%�),!,*)!(%*#,+$)�z+)#,%),%+y2%-z1%#�%�6u:�}}?

�)��%5#{,%02,+$2%=1'$#�212,+-�%�u�:}}}

���%5y2%!''()*!,+-%'!�%!%-z1%+#%+y2%0#z,*)(%2�z)�!(2,+%+#%��%#�%+y2%�!(z2%#�

*#,+$)�z+)#,-%�#$%*#1'()!,*2:%!|1),)-+$!+)#,%!,|%1#,)+#$),/:%'$#"2*+%1!,!/212,+

!,|%#�2$-22),/%)1'(212,+!+)#,%#�%2(212,+-%#�%+y2%*#1'(2+2|%'(!,,),/%�!,|�#$

y)/y{!�-�%!/$2212,+�-�?

Page 228



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@AB

@AC

?@AD

5)12%<)1)+

E2F2(#'12,+%),%!**#$G!,*2%H)+I%&''$#F2G%.(!,-

J2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%H)+I%-K''#$+),/%G#*K12,+!+)#,

LMN%ONPNQRSTNUV%MNWNXY%SNWTZVVNO%[M\QQ%XN%XN]̂U%XN_RWN%VMN%ǸSZW\VZRU%R_%VMWNN%YN\W[
_WRT%VMN%O\VN%R_%VMZ[%SNWTZ[[ZRUa

bcde@f
LR%gRTSQY%hZVM%eNgVZRU%iC%R_%VMN%LRhU%\UO%?R̂UVWY%jQ\UUZU]%dgV%Ciika

LMN%ONPNQRSTNUV%[M\QQ%URV%XN%g\WWZNO%R̂V%RVMNWhZ[N%VM\U%ZU%[VWZgV%\ggRWO\UgN%hZVM%VMN
SQ\U[%MNWNXY%\SSWRPNO%̂UQN[[%gRU[NUV%VR%\UY%P\WZ\VZRU%Z[%_ZW[V%RXV\ZUNO%ZU%hWZVZU]%_WRT%VMN
lRg\Q%jQ\UUZU]%d̂VMRWZVYa
BCmn%Ckop%\TNUONO%QRg\VZRU%SQ\U
BCmn%CCC%WNPad
CBnoqrLrkCsko
CBnoqrLrkosko
BCmnrCkt%bcua%v
BCmnrCki%bcua%w
lxylCtCCsCCc%zl\UO[g\SN{
BCmnrCCk%bcua%?

bcde@f
LR%NU[̂WN%VM\V%VMN%ǸVNWU\Q%\SSN\W\UgN%R_%VMN%ONPNQRSTNUV%Z[%[\VZ[_\gVRWY%\UO%gRTSQZN[
hZVM%jRQZgY%pcCB%R_%VMN%|ZQQZU]ORU%lRg\Q%jQ\U}%j\WV%LhR%e\PNO%~yj%jRQZgZN[%zfRPNTXNW
okCo{a

LMN%ONPNQRSTNUV%MNWNXY%SNWTZVVNO%[M\QQ%URV%XN%RgĝSZNO%̂UVZQ%VMN%_RQQRhZU]%TZVZ]\VZRU
TN\[̂WN[%\UO%WNgRTTNUO\VZRU[%M\PN%XNNU%gRTSQNVNOrŜV%ZU%SQ\gN%ZU%\ggRWO\UgN%hZVM
VMN%dZW%�̂ \QZVY%d[[N[[TNUV

6

�

�

��%5I!+%#��)*2$-%�2%!K+I#$)-2G%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,G%!/$22%+I2%G2+!)(2G%+2$1-%#�%+I2

'$#'#-2G%!/$2212,+-�

��%=�%+I2%!�#F2%92*+)#,%6��%!/$2212,+%I!-%,#+%�22,%�),!()-2G%��%6�+I%92'+21�2$

��6�:%+I2,%G2(2/!+2G%!K+I#$)+�%+#%+I2%�2!G%#�%.(!,,),/:%J$22,%9'!*2-%!,G%0K(+K$2

+#%$2�K-2%+I2%!''()*!+)#,%%�#$%+I2%�#((#H),/%$2!-#,�

5I2%!''()*!,+%I!-%�!)(2G%+#%'$#F)G2%*#,+$)�K+)#,-%+#H!$G-%+I2%)1'$#F212,+%#�

-2$F)*2-%!,G%�!*)()+)2-%!-%!%*#,-2�K2,*2%#�%G21!,G-%*$2!+2G%��%+I2%'$#'#-2G

G2F2(#'12,+%�),%$2-'2*+%#�%#,%-)+2%!,G%#��%-)+2%I)/IH!�-%H#$�-:%!)$%�K!()+�

1#,)+#$),/:%+#H,%*2,+$2%)1'$#F212,+-%!,G%*#,-+$K*+)#,%+$!),),/%�!*)()+)2-��%5I2

'$#'#-!(%+I2$2�#$2%*#,�()*+-%H)+I%.#()*�%46�%#�%+I2%�)((),/G#,%<#*!(%.(!,�%.!$+%�%3

9!F2G%;E.%.#()*)2-%��#F21�2$%��6���

��%5I!+%-K�"2*+%+#%+I2%!�#F2:%+I2%!''()*!+)#,%�2%G2�2$$2G%�#$%+I2%G2+2$1),!+)#,%��

�2!G%#�%.(!,,),/:%J$22,%9'!*2-%!,G%0K(+K$2%K,G2$%G2(2/!+2G%'#H2$-%+#%!''$#F2

+I2%!''()*!+)#,:%-K�"2*+%+#%+I2%*#1'(2+)#,%#�%(2/!(%!/$2212,+�-�%K,G2$%92*+)#,%6��

#�%+I2%5#H,%!,G%0#K,+$�%.(!,,),/%&*+%6���%!,G%#+I2$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#H2$-%H)+I%+I2

!''()*!,+�

��%5I!+%)�%+I2%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#F2G:%+I2%*#,G)+)#,-%-2+%#K+%�2(#H%�2%!++!*I2G�

Page 229



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@AB

?@AC

?@ADE

?@AF

 !+2$)!(-%G9HI1)--)#,J

<2K2(-

L#%!MM)+)#,!(%),+2$,!(%N(##$-'!*2

OPQRQSTUQR%UPQ%VQWQXYZ[Q\U%]PSXX%̂Q%RQUS_\QV̀[S_\US_\QV%_\%SaaYRVS\aQ%b_UP%UPQ]Q%VQUS_X]
TYR%S]%XY\c%S]%UPQ%VQWQXYZ[Q\U%RQ[S_\]%_\%Qd_]UQ\aQ

efgh@i
OY%Q\]jRQ%UPSU%UPQ%VQWQXYZ[Q\U%aY[ZX_Q]%b_UP%UPQ%ŶkQaU_WQ]%YT%lYX_a_Q]%_\%UPQ%m_XX_\cVY\
nYaSX%lXS\o%lSRU%ObY%hSWQV%pql%lYX_a_Q]%riYWQ[̂ QR%stDsuv

iY%VQWQXYZ[Q\U%]PSXX%USwQ%ZXSaQ%j\U_X%VQUS_X]%YT%SXX%[SUQR_SX]%S\V%QdUQR\SX%]jRTSaQ]x%PSWQ
Q̂Q\%]ĵ[_UUQV%UY%S\V%SZZRYWQV%_\%bR_U_\c%̂y%UPQ%nYaSX%lXS\\_\c%gjUPYR_Uyv%OPQRQSTUQR%UPQ
VQWQXYZ[Q\U%]PSXX%̂Q%aY\]URjaUQV%_\%SaaYRVS\aQ%b_UP%UPQ%SZZRYWQV%VQUS_X]%S\V%̂Q
RQUS_\QV%S]%]jaPv

qQUS_X]%]PYjXV%_\aXjVQ%_\TYR[SU_Y\%RQXSU_\c%UY%[SwQx%ZRYVjaÙUyZQx%aYXYjR%S\V
ZPYUYcRSZP]̀_[ScQ]v%

efgh@i
OY%Q\]jRQ%UPSU%UPQ%VQWQXYZ[Q\U%ZRQ]Q\U]%S%]SU_]TSaUYRy%SZZQSRS\aQ%_\%SaaYRVS\aQ%b_UP
lYX_ay%zfD{%m_XX_\cVY\%nYaSX%lXS\o%lSRU%ObY%hSWQV%pql%lYX_a_Q]%riYWQ[̂ QR%stDsuv

iY%VQWQXYZ[Q\U%]PSXX%USwQ%ZXSaQ%j\U_X%ZXS\]%YT%UPQ%]_UQ%]PYb_\c%UPQ%Qd_]U_\c%S\V%ZRYZY]QV
cRYj\V%XQWQX]%S\V%UPQ%ZRYZY]QV%T_\_]PQV%TXYYR%XQWQX]%YT%SXX%ZRYZY]QV%̂j_XV_\c]%PSWQ%̂QQ\
]ĵ[_UUQV%UY%S\V%SZZRYWQV%_\%bR_U_\c%̂y%UPQ%nYaSX%lXS\\_\c%gjUPYR_Uyv%hjaP%XQWQX]%]PSXX%̂Q
]PYb\%_\%RQXSU_Y\%UY%S%T_dQV%S\V%w\Yb%VSUj[%ZY_\Uv%OPQRQSTUQR%UPQ%VQWQXYZ[Q\U%]PSXX%\YU
Q̂%aSRR_QV%YjU%YUPQR%UPS\%_\%SaaYRVS\aQ%b_UP%UPQ%SZZRYWQV%VQUS_X]v

efgh@i
OY%Q\]jRQ%UPSU%UPQ%VQWQXYZ[Q\U%RQXSUQ]%]SU_]TSaUYR_Xy%UY%SVkY_\_\c%ZRYZQRU_Q]%_\
SaaYRVS\aQ%b_UP%ZYX_ay%zfD{%m_XX_\cVY\%nYaSX%lXS\o%lSRU%ObY%hSWQV%pql%lYX_a_Q]
riYWQ[̂ QR%stDsuv

iYU%b_UP]US\V_\c%h||rsu%YT%UPQ%OYb\%S\V%?Yj\URy%lXS\\_\c%gaU%D}}tx%YR%gRU_aXQ%{%YT%UPQ
OYb\%S\V%?Yj\URy%lXS\\_\c%rj]Q%aXS]]Q]u%YRVQR%D}FBx%\Y%[YRQ%UPS\%st~%YT%UPQ%RQUS_X
TXYYR%]ZSaQ%aY\US_\QV%b_UP_\%UPQ%[S_\%RQUS_X%TYYV%]UYRQ%j\_U%PQRQ̂y%SZZRYWQV%]PSXX%̂Q%j]QV
TYR%UPQ%V_]ZXSy%YR%]SXQ%YT%aY[ZSR_]Y\%cYYV]v%�jRUPQR[YRQx%UPQ%UYUSX%cRY]]%_\UQR\SX%TXYYR
]ZSaQ%YT%UPQ%RQUS_X%TYYV%]UYRQ%]PSXX%\YU%QdaQQV%sxtF|vt%]�v[v%iYUb_UP]US\V_\c%UPQ
ZRYW_]_Y\]%YT%hQaU_Y\%||%YT%UPQ%OYb\%S\V%?Yj\URy%lXS\\_\c%gaU%D}}t%rYR%S\y%YUPQR]
RQWYw_\c%S\V%RQ�Q\SaU_\c%UP_]%ZRYW_]_Y\%b_UP%YR%b_UPYjU%[YV_T_aSU_Y\ux%\Y%SVV_U_Y\SX%_\UQR\SX
TXYYR%]ZSaQ%]PSXX%̂Q%aRQSUQV%_\%QdaQ]]%YT%UPSU%SRQS%QdZRQ]]Xy%SjUPYR_]QV%̂y%UP_]
ZQR[_]]_Y\v

efgh@i
r_u%OY%Q\ŜXQ%UPQ%nYaSX%lXS\\_\c%gjUPYR_Uy%UY%S]]Q]]%SXX%UPQ%_[ZX_aSU_Y\]%YT%UPQ
VQWQXYZ[Q\U
r__u%OY%Q\]jRQ%UPSU%UPQ%ZRYZY]QV%RQUS_X%VQWQXYZ[Q\U%b_XX%\YU%PSWQ%S%]_c\_T_aS\U%_[ZSaU%Y\
UPQ%YUPQR%aQ\URQ]%_\%UPQ%aSUaP[Q\U%SRQS%S\V%b_XX%[QQU%UPQ%RQXQWS\U%UQ]U]%]QU%YjU%b_UP_\%UPQ
ill�%S\V%aY[ZXy%b_UP%ZYX_a_Q]%EvBx%EvF%S\V%Ev}%YT%UPQ%nY\VY\%lXS\%rstDDuv
r___u%OY%Q\]jRQ%UPSU%SVQ�jSUQ%ZSRw_\c%S\V%XYSV_\c%TSa_X_U_Q]%aS\%̂Q%ZRYW_VQV%Y\%UPQ%]_UQx%_\
SaaYRVS\aQ%b_UP%lYX_a_Q]%gABx%gADEx%S\V%gAD|%YT%UPQ%m_XX_\cVY\%nYaSX%lXS\o%lSRU%ObY
hSWQV%pql%lYX_a_Q]%riYWQ[̂ QR%stDsuv

�

�

�

Page 230



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@AB

5$22%.$#+2*+)#,

<!,C-*!'),/%D*!$%'!$E),/%>%$2FG-2H*I*(2%-+#$!/2J

KL%MNOP%QRPSTSUQP%LT%QLUMOTVQONLU%WLTX%MYSRR%OSXP%ZRSQP%VUONR%OYP%[POSNRM%YS\P%]PPU
MV]̂ NOOP[%OL_%SU[%SZZTL\P[%NU%WTNONÙ%]a_%OYP%bLQSR%cRSUUNÙ%dVOYLTNOa%WNOY%TPMZPQO%OLe

fg%d%̂ POYL[%MOSOP̂ PUO%LVORNUNÙ%OYP%MPhVPUQP%Li%[P\PRLẐ PUO%LU%OYP%MNOP%NUQRV[NÙ
[P̂ LRNONLU_%]VNR[NÙ%WLTXM%SU[%OTPP%ZTLOPQONLU%̂PSMVTPMg

jg%kPOSNRP[%[TSWNÙM%MYLWNÙ%OYP%ZLMNONLU%SU[%OaZP%Li%iPUQNÙ%OL%ZTLOPQO%OYP%PUONTP%TLLO
STPSMlQTLWU%MZTPS[%Li%OTPPM_%YP[̀PM%SU[%LOYPT%\P̀POSONLU%OL%]P%TPOSNUP[%MYSRR%]P
MV]̂ NOOP[%OL%OYP%bLQSR%cRSUUNÙ%dVOYLTNOa%iLT%SZZTL\SRg%KL%MNOP%QRPSTSUQP%WLTXM%LT
[P\PRLẐ PUO%MYSRR%]P%QL̂ P̂UQP[%VUONR%OYPMP%[TSWNÙM%YS\P%]PPU%SZZTL\P[%SU[%OYP
iPUQNÙ%YSM%]PPU%PTPQOP[%NU%SQQLT[SUQP%WNOY%OYP%[POSNRM%SZZTL\P[g%mURPMM%LOYPTWNMP
S̀TPP[%NU%WTNONÙ%]a%OYP%bLQSR%cRSUUNÙ%dVOYLTNOa%MVQY%iPUQNÙ%MYLVR[%]P%S%̂ NUN̂V̂
YPǸYO%Li%fgn%̂POTPMg

oYPTPSiOPT_%OYP%[P\PRLẐ PUO%MYSRR%]P%N̂ZRP̂ PUOP[%NU%SQQLT[SUQP%WNOY%OYP%SZZTL\P[
[POSNRMg%oYP%iPUQNÙ%MYSRR%]P%TPOSNUP[%NU%ZLMNONLU%VUONR%[P\PRLẐ PUO%NM%QL̂ ZRPOP[g
oYP%STPS%WNOYNU%OYP%SZZTL\P[%ZTLOPQON\P%iPUQNÙ%MYSRR%TP̂ SNU%VU[NMOVT]P[%[VTNÙ%OYP
QLVTMP%Li%OYP%WLTXM%SU[%NU%ZSTONQVRST%NU%OYPMP%STPSMe
jgS%oYPTP%MYSRR%]P%UL%QYSÙPM%NU%̀TLVU[%RP\PRMp
jg]%KL%̂SOPTNSRM%LT%ZRSUO%MYSRR%]P%MOLTP[p
jgQ%KL%]VNR[NÙM%LT%OP̂ ZLTSTa%]VNR[NÙM%MYSRR%]P%PTPQOP[%LT%MOSONLUP[g
jg[%KL%̂SOPTNSRM%LT%WSMOP%MYSRR%]P%]VTUOp%SU[g
jgP%KL%[TSNU%TVUM%LT%LOYPT%OTPUQYPM%MYSRR%]P%[V̀%LT%LOYPTWNMP%QTPSOP[_%WNOYLVO%OYP%ZTNLT
WTNOOPU%QLUMPUO%Li%OYP%bLQSR%cRSUUNÙ%dVOYLTNOag

qrds@K
oL%PUMVTP%OYSO%OTPPM%SU[%LOYPT%\P̀POSONLU%QSU%SU[%WNRR%]P%TPOSNUP[%LU%MNOP%SU[%ULO
[Ŝ S̀P[%[VTNÙ%QLUMOTVQONLU%WLTX%SU[%OL%PUMVTP%OYSO%OYP%[P\PRLẐ PUO%QLUiLT̂M%WNOY
ZLRNQa%truv%wNRRNÙ[LU%bLQSR%cRSUe%cSTO%oWL%sS\P[%mkc%cLRNQNPM%xKL\P̂ ]PT%jyfjz

KL%[P\PRLẐ PUO%MYSRR%OSXP%ZRSQP%VUONR%S%RSU[MQSZP%MQYP̂ P%YSM%]PPU%MV]̂ NOOP[%OL%SU[
SZZTL\P[%NU%WTNONÙ%]a%OYP%bLQSR%cRSUUNÙ%dVOYLTNOag%oYP%MQYP̂ P%MYSRR%NUQRV[Pe%{

fg%%%%kPOSNRM%Li%sLiO%bSU[MQSZNÙ
fgS%%cRSUONÙ%ZRSUM%xSO%ULO%RPMM%OYSU%S%MQSRP%Li%fefyyz_
fg]%%|TNOOPU%MZPQNiNQSONLU%Li%ZRSUONÙ%SU[%QVRON\SONLU%WLTXM%OL%]P%VU[PTOSXPU_
fgQ%%sQYP[VRP%Li%ZRSUOM%̀N\NÙ%MZPQNPM_%ZRSUO%MN}PM_%SU[%ZTLZLMP[%UV̂ ]PTMl[PUMNONPM
WYPTP%SZZTLZTNSOP

jg%kPOSNRM%Li%wST[%bSU[MQSZNÙ
jg]%APSUM%Li%PUQRLMVTPl]LVU[STa%OTPSÔPUOM
jgQ%?ST%cSTXNÙ%bSaLVOM%xNUQRV[NÙ%[P̂ LUMOTSONLU%OYSO%u%Li%OYP%ZSTXNÙ%MZSQPM%STP%MPT\P[
]a%PRPQOTNQSR%QYST̀NÙ%ZLNUOM%SU[%OYP%ZTL\NMNLU%Li%~%[NMS]RP[%ZSTXNÙ%]SaMz
jg[%wST[%sVTiSQNÙ%ASOPTNSRM

ug%bN\NÙ%|SRRM%SU[%qLLiM
ugS%�VMONiNQSONLU%SM%OL%WYa%UL%ZSTO%Li%OYP%[P\PRLẐ PUO%QSU%NUQRV[P%RN\NÙ%WSRRM%SU[%TLLiM

�g%kPOSNRM%Li%bSU[MQSZP%ASNUOPUSUQP
�gS%bSU[MQSZP%ASNUOPUSUQP%sQYP[VRP%iLT%S%̂NUN̂V̂ %ZPTNL[%Li%n%aPSTMg
�g]%cTLZLMSRM%iLT%OYP%TPZRSQP̂ PUO%Li%SUa%OTPP_%MYTV]_%LT%STPS%Li%MVTiNÙlMPP[NÙ%WNOYNU
OYP%RSU[MQSZNÙ%MQYP̂ P%WYNQY%[NPM%LT%NU%OYP%LZNUNLU%Li%OYP%bLQSR%cRSUUNÙ%dVOYLTNOa

�

�

Page 231



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABC

?@ADE

0#,+!1),!+2F%<!,F

9G-+!),!H(2%I!+2$% !,!/212,+

JKLMNKO%OKPQMROST%UVNVWKU%MP%UQOKVOKUX

EX%YLZKURSK%[MP%\N]SKNK̂_V_QM̂

X̀%@_ZKP
X̀V%abQO_Q̂W%V̂U%]PM]MOKU%[R̂L_QM̂VS%OKPcQLKO%VJMcK%V̂U%JKSMd%WPMR̂U
X̀J%ePM]MOKU%[Q̂QOZQ̂W%SKcKSO%MP%LM̂_MRPO

fZKPKV[_KP%_ZK%UKcKSM]NK̂_%OZVSS%JK%LVPPQKU%MR_%V̂U%NVQ̂_VQ̂KU%Q̂%[RSS%VLLMPUV̂LK%dQ_Z
_ZK%V]]PMcKU%UK_VQSOX

gahY@i
fM%K̂ORPK%_ZV_%_ZK%]PM]MOKU%UKcKSM]NK̂_%dQSS%]PKOKPcK%V̂U%K̂ZV̂LK%_ZK%cQORVS
VNK̂Q_QKO%M[%_ZK%SMLVSQ_T%V̂U%]PMcQUK%VUKjRV_K%[VLQSQ_QKO%Q̂%LMN]SQV̂LK%dQ_Z%]MSQLQKO%kaDBl
kaBm%V̂U%hADn%oQSSQ̂WUM̂%pMLVS%eSV̂q%eVP_%fdM%YVcKU%rse%eMSQLQKO%tiMcKNJKP%uCDuv
V̂U%eMSQLQKO%EXDD%tSQcQ̂W%dVSSO%V̂U%PMM[Ov%V̂U%EXDw%tPK[ROK%O_MPVWKv%M[%_ZK%pM̂UM̂%eSV̂
txRST%uCDDv

tQv%fZK%UKcKSM]NK̂_%ZKPKJT%]KPNQ__KU%OZVSS%̂M_%LMNNK̂LK%R̂_QS%V%OLZKNK%_M%UKVS%dQ_Z
LM̂_VNQ̂V_QM̂%ZVO%JKK̂%ORJNQ__KU%Q̂%VLLMPUV̂LK%dQ_Z%_ZK%YR]]SKNK̂_VPT%eSV̂ Q̂̂W
yRQUV̂LK%M̂%pV̂U%?M̂_VNQ̂V_QM̂%V̂U%V]]PMcKU%JT%_ZK%pMLVS%eSV̂ Q̂̂W%hR_ZMPQ_T%tpehvX
fZK%OLZKNK%OZVSS%Q̂LSRUK%VSS%M[%_ZK%[MSSMdQ̂W%NKVORPKO%R̂SKOO%_ZK%peh%UQO]K̂OKO%dQ_Z
V̂T%ORLZ%PKjRQPKNK̂_%O]KLQ[QLVSST%V̂U%Q̂%dPQ_Q̂Wq
tVv%h%UKOz{_M]%O_RUT%LVPPQKU%MR_%JT%V%LMN]K_K̂_%]KPOM̂%_M%LZVPVL_KPQOK%_ZK%OQ_K%V̂U
]PMcQUK%Q̂[MPNV_QM̂%M̂%_ZK%ZQO_MPT%M[%_ZK%OQ_K|ORPPMR̂UQ̂W%VPKV%V̂U%_M%QUK̂_Q[T%V̂U
KcVSRV_K%VSS%]M_K̂_QVS%OMRPLKO%M[%LM̂_VNQ̂V_QM̂%V̂U%QN]VL_O%M̂%SV̂U%V̂U%dV_KP%V̂U%VSS
M_ZKP%QUK̂_Q[QKU%PKLK]_MPO%PKSKcV̂_%_M%_ZK%OQ_K}
tJv%h%OQ_K%Q̂cKO_QWV_QM̂l%Q̂LSRUQ̂W%dZKPK%PKSKcV̂_%OMQSl%OMQS%WVOl%ORP[VLK%V̂U%WPMR̂UdV_KP
OVN]SQ̂Wl%_MWK_ZKP%dQ_Z%_ZK%PKORS_O%M[%V̂VSTOQO%V̂U%PQOz%VOOKOONK̂_%OZVSS%JK%LVPPQKU%MR_
JT%V%ORQ_VJST%jRVSQ[QKU%V̂U%VLLPKUQ_KU%LM̂ORS_V̂_|LM̂_PVL_MPX%fZK%PK]MP_%OZMRSU%VSOM
LSKVPST%QUK̂_Q[T%VSS%PQOzOl%SQNQ_V_QM̂O%V̂U%PKLMNNK̂UV_QM̂O%[MP%PKNKUQVS%NKVORPKO%_M%NVzK
_ZK%OQ_K%ORQ_VJSK%[MP%_ZK%]PM]MOKU%ROKX
tLv%h%dPQ__K̂%NK_ZMU%O_V_KNK̂_%]PMcQUQ̂W%UK_VQSO%M[%_ZK%PKNKUQV_QM̂%OLZKNK%V̂U%ZMd%_ZK
LMN]SK_QM̂%M[%_ZK%PKNKUQVS%dMPzO%dQSS%JK%cKPQ[QKU%OZVSS%JK%VWPKKU%Q̂%dPQ_Q̂W%dQ_Z%_ZK%peh
]PQMP%_M%LMNNK̂LKNK̂_X

tQQv%\[%URPQ̂W%UKcKSM]NK̂_%MP%dMPzO%LM̂_VNQ̂V_QM̂%̂M_%VUUPKOOKU%Q̂%_ZK%ORJNQ__KU
PKNKUQV_QM̂%OLZKNK%QO%QUK̂_Q[QKUl%V̂%VUUK̂URN%_M%_ZK%PKNKUQV_QM̂%OLZKNK%NRO_%JK
VWPKKU%dQ_Z%_ZK%peh%]PQMP%_M%QN]SKNK̂_V_QM̂}%V̂U

tQQQv%hSS%dMPzO%dZQLZ%[MPN%]VP_%M[%_ZK%PKNKUQV_QM̂%OLZKNK%OZVSS%JK%LMN]SK_KU%V̂U%V
cKPQ[QLV_QM̂%PK]MP_%ORJNQ__KU%_M%_ZK%?MR̂LQS~O%âcQPM̂NK̂_VS%ePM_KL_QM̂%r̂ Q_%JK[MPK%V̂T
]VP_%M[%_ZK%UKcKSM]NK̂_%QO%MLLR]QKU%MP%JPMRWZ_%Q̂_M%ROK%R̂SKOO%_ZK%peh%UQO]K̂OKO%dQ_Z
V̂T%ORLZ%PKjRQPKNK̂_%O]KLQ[QLVSST%V̂U%Q̂%dPQ_Q̂WX

gahY@i
fM%K̂ORPK%_ZV_%PQOzO%[PMN%SV̂U%LM̂_VNQ̂V_QM̂%_M%_ZK%[R_RPK%ROKPO%M[%_ZK%SV̂U%V̂U
K̂QWZJMRPQ̂W%SV̂U%VPK%NQ̂QNQOKUl%_MWK_ZKP%dQ_Z%_ZMOK%_M%LM̂_PMSSKU%dV_KPOl%]PM]KP_T%V̂U
KLMSMWQLVS%OTO_KNO%V̂U%_ZK%UKcKSM]NK̂_%LV̂%JK%LVPPQKU%MR_%OV[KST%dQ_ZMR_%R̂VLLK]_VJSK
PQOzO%_M%dMPzKPOl%̂KQWZJMRPO%V̂U%M_ZKP%M[[OQ_K%PKLK]_MPO%Q̂%VLLMPUV̂LK%dQ_Z%]MSQLT%@aDD
oQSSQ̂WUM̂%pMLVS%eSV̂q%eVP_%fdM%YVcKU%rse%eMSQLQKO%tiMcKNJKP%uCDuv

�

6�

Page 232



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABC

?@ADD

?@ADE

9*F212%G#$%-)+2%,#)-2%*#,+$#(

H'2$!+),/%I#J$-

5$!GG)*%&$$!,/212,+-%3%-JK1)--)#,%#G%L2+!)(-

MN%OPQPRNSTPUV%WSSXNQPO%YZ%V[\]%SPXT\]]\NU%][WRR%YP%̂NTTPÛPO%_UV\R%W%]̂[PTP%̀NX%V[P
SXNQ\]\NU%Ǹ%]_]VW\UWYRP%aWVPX%TWUWbPTPUV%[W]%YPPU%]_YT\VVPO%VN%WUO%WSSXNQPO%\U
aX\V\Ub%YZ%V[P%cN̂WR%dRWUU\Ub%e_V[NX\VZf%%g[P%]̂[PTP%][WRR%̂RPWXRZ%OPTNU]VXWVP%V[WV
]_]VW\UWYRP%OXW\UWbP%]Z]VPT]%hijkil%[WQP%YPPU%\ÛNXSNXWVPO%\UVN%V[P%OP]\bU]%Ǹ%V[P
OPQPRNSTPUV%\U%Ŵ N̂XOWÛP%a\V[%V[P%[\PXWX̂[Z%]PV%N_V%\U%Ŵ N̂XOWÛP%a\V[%dNR\̂Z%mfBm%Ǹ
V[P%cNUONU%dRWU%WUO%a\RRn%%
\f%SXNQ\OP%\ÙNXTWV\NU%WYN_V%V[P%OP]\bU%]VNXT%SPX\NO%WUO%\UVPU]\VZo%V[P%TPV[NO%PTSRNZPO
VN%OPRWZ%WUO%̂NUVXNR%V[P%]_X̀ŴP%aWVPX%O\]̂[WXbPO%̀XNT%V[P%]\VP%WUO%V[P%TPW]_XP]%VWpPU
VN%SXPQPUV%SNRR_V\NU%Ǹ%V[P%XP̂P\Q\Ub%bXN_UOaWVPX%WUOqNX%]_X̀ŴP%aWVPX]r%
\\f%\ÛR_OP%W%V\TPVWYRP%̀NX%\V]%\TSRPTPUVWV\NUr%WUO%
\\\f%SXNQ\OP%W%TWUWbPTPUV%WUO%TW\UVPUWÛP%SRWU%̀NX%V[P%R\̀PV\TP%Ǹ%V[P%OPQPRNSTPUV
a[\̂[%][WRR%\ÛR_OP%V[P%WXXWUbPTPUV]%̀NX%WONSV\NU%YZ%WUZ%S_YR\̂%W_V[NX\VZ%NX%]VWV_VNXZ
_UOPXVWpPX%WUO%WUZ%NV[PX%WXXWUbPTPUV]%VN%]P̂_XP%V[P%NSPXWV\NU%Ǹ%V[P%]̂[PTP
V[XN_b[N_V%\V]%R\̀PV\TPf%
g[P%]̂[PTP%][WRR%WR]N%OPTNU]VXWVP%V[P%_]P%Ǹ%TPV[NO]%VN%T\U\T\]P%V[P%_]P%Ǹ%SNVWYRP
aWVPX%V[XN_b[%aWVPX%̂NRRP̂V\NUo%XP_]P%WUO%XP̂ẐR\Ub%WUO%a\RRn
\Qf%SXNQ\OP%OPVW\R]%Ǹ%aWVPX%̂NRRP̂V\NU%̀Ŵ\R\V\P]%VN%̂WSV_XP%PŝP]]%XW\UaWVPXr
Qf%SXNQ\OP%OPVW\R]%Ǹ%[Na%XW\U%WUO%bXPZ%aWVPX%a\RR%YP%XP̂ẐRPO%WUO%XP_]PO%\U%V[P
OPQPRNSTPUVf
g[PXPẀVPX%V[P%OPQPRNSTPUV%][WRR%SXN̂PPO%\U%Ŵ N̂XOWÛP%a\V[%V[P%WSSXNQPO%]̂[PTPf

tuei@M
gN%PU]_XP%V[P%OPQPRNSTPUV%ONP]%UNV%\ÛXPW]P%V[P%X\]p%Ǹ%̀RNNO\Ub%\U%Ŵ N̂XOWÛP%a\V[
dNR\̂Z%@uv%w\RR\UbONU%cN̂WR%dRWUn%dWXV%gaN%iWQPO%jkd%dNR\̂\P]%hMNQPTYPX%DxBDl%WUO
cNUONU%dRWU%hy_RZ%DxBBl%dNR\̂Z%mfBDf

g[P%XWV\Ub%RPQPR%Ǹ%UN\]P%PT\VVPO%̀XNT%SRWUV%WUOqNX%TŴ[\UPXZ%WV%V[P%OPQPRNSTPUV%][WRR%YP
WV%RPW]V%m%Oz%YPRNa%V[P%Ps\]V\Ub%YŴpbXN_UO%UN\]P%RPQPRf%g[P%UN\]P%RPQPR]%][WRR%YP
OPVPXT\UPO%WV%V[P%UPWXP]V%XP]\OPUV\WR%SXNSPXVZf%g[P%TPW]_XPTPUV]%WUO%W]]P]]TPUV%][WRR
YP%TWOP%\U%Ŵ N̂XOWÛP%a\V[%zX\V\][%iVWUOWXO%{B{D%|APV[NO%̀NX%XWV\Ub%\UO_]VX\WR%UN\]P
ẀP̀̂V\Ub%T\sPO%XP]\OPUV\WR%WUO%\UO_]VX\WR%WXPW]|f

tuei@M
gN%]ẀPb_WXO%V[P%WTPU\VZ%Ǹ%V[P%]_XXN_UO\Ub%WXPW%\U%Ŵ N̂XOWÛP%a\V[%SNR\̂Z%@uB%Ǹ%V[P
w\RR\UbONU%cN̂WR%dRWUn%dWXV%gaN%iWQPO%jkd%dNR\̂\P]%hMNQPTYPX%DxBDlf

g[P%SXPT\]P]%][WRR%UNV%YP%_]PO%̀NX%V[P%]WRP%Ǹ%bNNO]%PŝPSV%YPVaPPUn}
~xvxx%WUO%D�xx�o%ANUOWZ]%}%�X\OWZ]
~xvxx%VN%D�xx�%iWV_XOWZ]
~Bxxx%VN%Bvxx�%i_UOWZ]o%d_YR\̂%NX%zWUp%wNR\OWZ]f

tuei@M
gN%]ẀPb_WXO%V[P%XP]\OPUV\WR%WTPU\VZ%Ǹ%V[P%N̂ _̂S\PX]%Ǹ%WO�N\U\Ub%WUO%UPWXYZ%SXNSPXV\P]
WUO%\U%NXOPX%VN%]ẀPb_WXO%V[P%]WV\]̀ŴVNXPZ%XPOPQPRNSTPUV%%Ǹ%V[P%WO�N\U\Ub%]\VPo%a[\̂[
[W]%OPQPRNSTPUV%SNVPUV\WRo%\U%Ŵ N̂XOWÛP%a\V[%dNR\̂\P]%@u�%WUO%zuB{%Ǹ%V[P%w\RR\UbONU
cN̂WR%dRWUn%dWXV%gaN%iWQPO%jkd%dNR\̂\P]%hMNQPTYPX%DxBDlf

kPQPRNSTPUV%][WRR%UNV%YPb\U%_UV\R%OPVW\R]%Ǹ%WRR%VXẀ\̀̂%WXXWUbPTPUV]%h\ÛR_O\Ub%a[PXP
WSSXNSX\WVP%̂WXX\WbPaWZ]o%̀NNVaWZ]o%V_XU\Ub%]SŴPo%]ẀPVZ%]VX\S]o%]\b[V%R\UP]%WV%XNWO
�_ÛV\NU]o%pPXY%XWO\\o%̂WX%SWXp\Ub%WXPW]%WUO%TWXp\Ub%N_V%Ǹ%]SŴP]o%RNWO\Ub%̀Ŵ\R\V\P]o

66

6�

6�

Page 233



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@?AB

B@CDE

B@CDF

7,2$/G

H)-)I)()+G%9'(!G-%3%.2J2-+$)!,

K#%L(##J()/M+),/

NOPQRST%PU%TVWQXWYZ%[NNTQQ%[Y\%]T[YQ%PU%QRSU[NWYẐ%_[̀T%aTTY%QRa]WXXT\%XP%[Y\%[bbSP̀T\
WY%cSWXWYZ%ad%X_T%ePN[O%fO[YYWYZ%gRX_PSWXdh%i_T%[bbSP̀T\%\T̀TOPb]TYX%Q_[OO%YPX%aT
PNNRbWT\%RYXWO%[OO%QRN_%cPSjQ%_[̀T%aTTY%NPYQXSRNXT\%WY%[NNPS\[YNT%cWX_%X_T%[bbSP̀T\
\TX[WOQh%i_TST[UXTSk%X_T%b[SjWYZ%[ST[Qk%QWZ_X%OWYTQ%[Y\%OP[\WYZ%[ST[Q%]RQX%aT%bTS][YTYXOd
STX[WYT\%[Y\%RQT\%UPS%YP%PX_TS%bRSbPQT%[X%[Yd%XW]Th%lWQ[aOT\%b[SjWYZ%a[dQ%Q_[OO%aT%[
]WYW]R]%PU%mhE]%OPYZ%ad%nho]%cW\Tk%PS%[X%OT[QX%nhp]%cW\T%c_TST%XcP%[\q[NTYX%a[dQ%][d
Q_[ST%[Y%RYOP[\WYZ%[ST[h

rsgA@?
iP%TYQRST%bT\TQXSW[Y%[Y\%̀T_WNRO[S%Q[UTXd%[Y\%NPỲTYWTYNT%[Y\%XP%TYQRST%[\TtR[XT%PUUu
QXSTTX%b[SjWYZk%[Y\%OP[\WYZ%U[NWOWXWTQ%WY%NP]bOW[YNT%cWX_%fPOWNd%gCvm%wWOOWYZ\PY%ePN[O
fO[Yx%f[SX%icP%A[̀T\%ylf%fPOWNWTQ%z?P̀T]aTS%DpvD̂%[Y\%B_[bXTS%o%PU%X_T%ePY\PY%fO[Y
z{ROd%Dpvv̂h

fSWPS%XP%X_T%NP]]TYNT]TYX%PU%\T̀TOPb]TYX%[%\TX[WOT\%TYTSZd%[QQTQQ]TYX%Q_[OO%aT
QRa]WXXT\%Q_PcWYZ%_Pc%X_T%\T̀TOPb]TYX%cWOO%ST\RNT%N[SaPY%T]WQQWPYQ%ad%mp|%USP]%[
Dpvp%}RWO\WYZ%rTZRO[XWPYQ%NP]bOW[YX%\T̀TOPb]TYXh%%i_T%[QQTQQ]TYX%Q_[OO%NOT[SOd%Q_Pcx

v̂%%%X_T%a[QTOWYT%TYTSZd%\T][Y\%zjc_S%[Y\%jZB@D̂%UPS%T[N_%TOT]TYX%PU%X_T%STZRO[XT\
TYTSZd%RQT%zThZh%Qb[NT%_T[XWYZk%_PX%c[XTS%[Y\%TOTNXSWNWXd̂%XP%Dpvp%}RWO\WYZ%rTZRO[XWPYQ
f[SX%e%QX[Y\[S\Qh%%i_WQ%Q_PRO\%[OQP%WYNOR\T%X_T%f[SX%e%N[ONRO[XWPYQ%UPS%X_T%a[QTOWYTh%%
D̂%%%X_T%]TX_P\Q%XP%W]bSP̀T%X_T%TYTSZd%TUUWNWTYNd%PU%X_T%\T̀TOPb]TYXk%_Pc%X_WQ%W]b[NXQ
PY%X_T%a[QTOWYT%T]WQQWPYQ%[Y\%c_TST%X_TQT%]T[QRSTQ%cWOO%aT%WYNOR\T\%cWX_WY%X_T
\T̀TOPb]TYXh%%s[N_%]T[QRST%Q_[OO%aT%NOT[SOd%STO[XT\%a[Nj%XP%X_T%a[QTOWYT%TYTSZd%[Y\
T]WQQWPYQ%\[X[h%
n̂%%%%UROO%\TX[WOQk%QbTNWUWN[XWPY%[Y\%OPN[XWPY%PU%STYTc[aOT%TYTSZd%XP%TYQRST%X_[X%X_T%mp|
X[SZTX%N[Y%aT%[N_WT̀T\%WY%NP]aWY[XWPY%cWX_%X_T%TYTSZd%TUUWNWTYNd%]T[QRSTQh%%
m̂%%%%_Pc%X_T%XTN_YPOPZd%cWOO%aT%][WYX[WYT\%[Y\%][Y[ZT\%X_SPRZ_PRX%X_T%OWUTXW]T%PU%X_T
\T̀TOPb]TYXh

i_T%\T̀TOPb]TYX%]RQX%bSPNTT\%WY%[NNPS\[YNT%cWX_%X_T%[bbSP̀T\%\TX[WOQh

rsgA@?
iP%TYQRST%[bbSPbSW[XT%N[SaPY%Q[̀WYZQ%[ST%\TOẀTST\%WY%[NNPS\[YNT%cWX_%ePY\PY%fO[Y
fPOWNd%~hDh

i_T%[NNTQQ%UPS%X_T%bSPbPQT\%N[S%b[Sj%Q_[OO%aT%bSP̀W\T\%cWX_%X_PQT%b[SXQ%PU%Dhm]%V%Dhm]
bT\TQXSW[Y%̀WQWaWOWXd%QbO[dQ%c_WN_%N[Y%aT%[NNP]]P\[XT\%cWX_WY%X_T%QWXT%WY%aPX_%\WSTNXWPYQ
[Y\%Q_[OO%aT%][WYX[WYT\%USTT%PU%[OO%PaQX[NOTQ%XP%X_T%̀WQWaWOWXd%aTXcTTY%_TWZ_XQ%PU%pho]%[Y\
Dhp]%[aP̀T%X_T%OT̀TO%PU%X_T%[\qPWYWYZ%_WZ_c[dh

rsgA@?
�Y%X_T%WYXTSTQXQ%PU%_WZ_c[d%[Y\%bT\TQXSW[Y%Q[UTXd%WY%[NNPS\[YNT%cWX_%bPOWNd%gC�
wWOOWYZ\PY%ePN[O%fO[Yx%f[SX%icP%A[̀T\%ylf%fPOWNWTQ%z?P̀T]aTS%DpvD̂h

?P%UOPP\OWZ_XWYZ%PS%PX_TS%UPS]%PU%TVXTSY[O%OWZ_XWYZ%Q_[OO%aT%WYQX[OOT\%RYOTQQ%WX%WQ%WY
[NNPS\[YNT%cWX_%\TX[WOQ%c_WN_%_[̀T%bST̀WPRQOd%aTTY%QRa]WXXT\%XP%[Y\%[bbSP̀T\%WY%cSWXWYZ
ad%X_T%ePN[O%fO[YYWYZ%gRX_PSWXdh%ARN_%\TX[WOQ%Q_[OO%WYNOR\T%OPN[XWPYk%_TWZ_Xk%XdbT%[Y\
\WSTNXWPY%PU%OWZ_X%QPRSNTQ%[Y\%WYXTYQWXd%PU%WOOR]WY[XWPYh%gYd%OWZ_XWYZ%X_[X%WQ%QP%WYQX[OOT\%Q_[OO
YPX%X_TST[UXTS%aT%[OXTST\%cWX_PRX%X_T%bSWPS%NPYQTYX%WY%cSWXWYZ%PU%X_T%ePN[O%fO[YYWYZ

6�

6�

6�

Page 234



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABC

@AD

E@EF?

E@EF?

E@EF?

92*G$2H%IJ%K2-)/,

42LG-2%!,H%M'2,3&)$%9+#$!/2

5$#((2J%5$!'

N#,%9+!,H!$H%0#,H)+)#,

N#,%9+!,H!$H%0#,H)+)#,

OPQRSTUQV%SQRWT%QRXY%ZST%TSPQUYW%[XUYQWYXY\W%]RU\R%̂SW_%YSQ%\RXỲW%UQ_%̂WQXUa_b

cdOF@E
eS%_XZẀPXT̂%QRW%X[WYUQV%SZ%_PTTSPŶUỲ%fTSfWTQUW_%UY%X\\ST̂XY\W%]UQR%fSaU\UW_%gdCB
XŶ%@dC%hUaaUỲ ŜY%iS\Xa%jaXYk%jXTQ%e]S%FXlŴ%mnj%jSaU\UW_%oESlW[pWT%qrCqsb

eRW%pPUâUỲ%_RXaa%X\RUWlW%tFW\PTŴ%pV%nW_ÙYt%X\\TŴUQXQUSY%X]XT̂Ŵ%pV%QRW%hUaaUỲ ŜY
AWQTSfSaUQXY%jSaU\W%?TU[W%jTWlWYQUSY%nW_ÙY%ÔlU_WT%o?jnOs%SY%pWRXaZ%SZ%QRW
O__S\UXQUSY%SZ%?RUWZ%jSaU\W%@ZZU\WT_%oO?j@sb%ES%pPUâUỲ%_RXaa%pW%S\\PfUŴ%PYQUa
X\\TŴUQXQUSY%RX_%pWWY%X\RUWlŴb

cdOF@E
uY%fPT_PXY\W%SZ%QRW%?SPY\Uat_%̂PQV%PŶWT%_W\QUSY%CD%SZ%QRW%?TU[W%XŶ%nU_ST̂WT%O\Q%Cvvw
QS%\SY_ÛWT%\TU[W%XŶ%̂U_ST̂WT%U[faU\XQUSY_%UY%Wx\U_UỲ%UQ_%faXYYUỲ%ZPY\QUSY_y%QS%fTS[SQW
QRW%]Waa%pWUỲ%SZ%QRW%XTWX%UY%fPT_PXY\W%SZ%QRW%?SPY\Uat_%fS]WT_%PŶWT%_W\QUSY%q%SZ%QRW
iS\Xa%zSlWTY[WYQ%O\Q%qrrr{%QS%TWZaW\Q%QRW%̀PÛXY\W%\SYQXUYŴ%UY%QRW%?SPY\Uat_%Fjz%SY
?S[[PYUQV%FXZWQV%gV%nW_ÙY%XŶ%QS%WY_PTW%QRW%̂WlWaSf[WYQ%fTSlÛW_%X%_XZW%XŶ%_W\PTW
WYlUTSY[WYQ%UY%X\\ST̂XY\W%]UQR%iSŶSY%jaXY%o|PaV%qrCCs%jSaU\UW_%DbC%XŶ%DbBb

cWZP_W%_RXaa%pW%_QSTŴ%UYQWTYXaaV%]UQRUY%QRW%nWaUlWTV%FQSTW{%PYaW__%X̀TWŴ%UY%]TUQUỲ%pV%QRW
iS\Xa%jaXYYUỲ%OPQRSTUQVb%

cdOF@E
eS%WY_PTW%QRXQ%lU_PXa%X[WYUQUW_%XTW%YSQ%fTW}P̂U\Ŵ{%UY%X\\ST̂XY\W%]UQR%fSaU\V%@dB%SZ%QRW
hUaaUỲ ŜY%iS\Xa%jaXYk%jXTQ%e]S%FXlŴ%mnj%jSaU\UW_%oESlW[pWT%qrCqsb

jTUST%QS%QRW%\S[[WY\W[WYQ%SZ%̂WlWaSf[WYQ{%̂WQXUa_%SZ%X%QTSaaWV%QTXf%QS%fTWlWYQ%_RSffUỲ
QTSaaWV_%aWXlUỲ%QRW%_UQW%_RXaa%pW%_Pp[UQQŴ%QS%XŶ%XffTSlŴ%UY%]TUQUỲ%pV%QRW%iS\Xa
jaXYYUỲ%OPQRSTUQVb%eRW%XffTSlŴ%̂WQXUa_%_RXaa%pW%U[faW[WYQŴ%fTUST%QS%QRW%S\\PfXQUSY%SZ
QRW%TWQXUa%_QSTWb

cdOF@E
eS%fTWlWYQ%QRW%XpXŶSY[WYQ%SZ%_RSffUỲ%QTSaaWV_%UY%QRW%_PTTSPŶUỲ%XTWX%XŶ%X__S\UXQŴ
XYQU~_S\UXa%pWRXlUSPT{%QS%QRW%̂WQTU[WYQ%SZ%hWXaQR%XŶ%FXZWQV%XŶ%QRW%\RXTX\QWT%XŶ
XffWXTXY\W%SZ%QRW%XTWX%UY%X\\ST̂XY\W%]UQR%jSaU\UW_%gdCB%XŶ%@dC%SZ%QRW%hUaaUỲ ŜY
iS\Xa%jaXYk%jXTQ%e]S%FXlŴ%mnj%jSaU\UW_%oESlW[pWT%qrCqsb

ES%̂U_faXV{%faX\UỲ%ST%_QSTX̀W%SZ%̀SŜ_{%[XQWTUXa_{%faXYQ%ST%W�PUf[WYQ%_RXaa%QX�W%faX\W
SQRWT%QRXY%]UQRUY%QRW%pPUâUỲ_%SQRWT%QRXY%]UQRUY%QRW%XTWX_%_RS]Y%SY%QRW%XffTSlŴ%faXY_b

cdOF@E%
uY%QRW%UYQWTW_Q_%SZ%X[WYUQV%XŶ%QS%WY_PTW%QRXQ%WxQWTYXa%XTWX_%XTW%TWQXUYŴ%ZST%QRW
fPTfS_W_%UŶU\XQŴ%SY%QRW%XffTSlŴ%faXY_%UY%X\\ST̂XY\W%]UQR%jSaU\V%@dC%SZ%QRW
hUaaUỲ ŜY%iS\Xa%jaXYk%jXTQ%e]S%FXlŴ%mnj%jSaU\UW_%oESlW[pWT%qrCqsb

ES%fXTQ%SZ%QRW%̂WlWaSf[WYQ%RWTWpV%fWT[UQQŴ%_RXaa%pW%\S[[WY\Ŵ%PYQUa%̂WQXUa_%SZ%w
\SlWTŴ%XŶ%_W\PTW%\V\aW%_QSTX̀W%_fX\W_{%ZST%P_WT_%SZ%XŶ%lU_UQST_%QS%QRW%̂WlWaSf[WYQ{
XŶ%X%_RS]WT%ZX\UaUQV%ZST%_QXZZ%RXlW%pWWY%_Pp[UQQŴ%QS%XŶ%XffTSlŴ%UY%]TUQUỲ%pV%QRW

6�

6�

6�

��

�6

Page 235



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABC <#!D),/EF,(#!D),/ED2()G2$)2-

HIJKL%MLKNNONP%QRSTIUOSVW%%XTYUYKZSYU[%STY%\Y]YLÎ_YNS%̀TKLL%NIS%aY%IJJR̂OY\%IU%aUIRPTS
ONSI%R̀Y%RNSOL%STY%K̂ ÛI]Y\%JVJLONP%ZKJOLOSOỲ%TK]Y%aYYN%O_̂ LY_YNSY\%ON%KJJIU\KNJY%bOST
STY%K̂ ÛI]Y\%̂LKN[%bOST%STY%ZKJOLOSOỲ%aYONP%̂YU_KNYNSLV%UYSKONY\%ZIU%R̀Y%aV%JVJLÒS̀W%
%%
cdQe@f%
XI%YǸRUY%STY%̂UI]ÒOIN%KN\%UYSYNSOIN%IZ%ZKJOLOSOỲ%ZIU%JVJLÒS̀%SI%STY%\Y]YLÎ_YNS%KN\
TYNJY%STY%K]KOLKaOLOSV%IZ%̀R̀SKONKaLY%ZIU_̀ %IZ%SUKǸ ÎUS%SI%STY%̀OSY%ON%KJJIU\KNJY%bOST
MILOJV%QAg%IZ%STY%hOLLONP\IN%HIJKL%MLKNi%MKUS%XbI%eK]Y\%jkM%MILOJOỲ%lfI]Y_aYU%BmnBoW

XTYUY%̀TKLL%aY%NI%LIK\ONP%IU%RNLIK\ONP%IZ%]YTOJLỲ[%ONJLR\ONP%STY%JILLYJSOIN%IZ%UYZR̀Y
IRS̀O\Y%STY%TIRÙ%IZ%mpWmm%SI%npWmm%AIN\KV%SI%qUO\KV[%KN\%aYSbYYN%STY%TIRÙ%IZ%mpWmm
KN\%nrWmm%IN%eKSRU\KV̀[%KN\%NIS%KS%KLL%IN%eRN\KV̀%IU%sKNt%IU%MRaLOJ%hILO\KV̀W%%

cdQe@f
XI%̀KZYPRKU\%STY%UỲO\YNSOKL%K_YNOSV%IZ%STY%IJJR̂OYÙ%IZ%K\uIONONP%KN\%NYKUaV%̂UÎYUSOỲ
ON%KJJIU\KNJY%bOST%MILOJV%@dr%hOLLONP\IN%HIJKL%MLKNi%MKUS%XbI%eK]Y\%jkM%MILOJOỲ
lfI]Y_aYU%BmnBoW

vv

wnn

wnB

wnx?

5y2%0#,-+$F*+)#,%z{2-)/,%!,D% !,!/212,+|%42/F(!+)#,-

6}}~

�#+)�)*!+)#,%+#%8F)(D),/%0#,+$!*+#$-

0#1'()!,*2%�)+y%8F)(D),/%42/F(!+)#,-%&**2--%+#%!,D%F-2%#�

6

v

�

~

�

=���4 &5=�79

nW%XTY%d�RKLOSV%QJS%Bmnm%̀YYt̀%SI%̂UISYJS%̂YÎLY%KJJỲ ÒNP%PII\̀[%ZKJOLOSOỲ%KN\%̀YU]OJỲ
ZUI_%\ÒJUO_ONKSOIN%IN%STY%aK̀Ò%IZ%K%�̂UISYJSY\%JTKUKJSYUÒSOJ�[%bTOJT%ONJLR\Ỳ%STÌY%bOST
K%\ÒKaOLOSVW%Q̀%̂KUS%IZ%STY%QJS[%̀YU]OJY%̂UI]O\YÙ%KUY%IaLOPY\%SI%O_̂ UI]Y%KJJỲ %̀SI%KN\
bOSTON%STY%̀ SURJSRUY%IZ%STYOU%aROL\ONP[%̂ KUSOJRLKULV%ON%̀ OSRKSOIǸ%bTYUY%UYK̀INKaLY
K\uR̀S_YNS%JKN%aY%ONJIÛIUKSY\%bOST%UYLKSO]Y%YK̀YW%XTY%QJS%̀SKSỲ%STKS%̀YU]OJY%̂UI]O\YÙ
T̀IRL\%STONt%KTYK\%SI%SKtY%̀SŶ %̀SI%K\\UỲ %̀aKUUOYÙ%STKS%O_̂ Y\Y%\ÒKaLY\%̂YÎLYW

BW%qLK̀TONP%aYKJIǸ�̀SUIaY%LOPTS̀%LONtY\%SI%STY%ZOUY%KLKU_%̀TIRL\%aY%JKUYZRLLV%̀YLYJSY\%SI
YǸRUY%STYV%UY_KON%bOSTON%STY%SYJTNOJKL%STUỲTIL\̀%NIS%SI%K\]YÙYLV%KZZYJS%̂YÎLY%bOST
ŶOLŶ V̀W

XTY%\Y]YLÎ_YNS%TYUYaV%K̂ ÛI]Y\%_KV%aY%̀RauYJS%SI%STY%?IǸSURJSOIN%lkỲOPN%KN\
AKNKPY_YNSo%cYPRLKSOIǸ%nggx[%bTOJT%PI]YUN%TYKLST%KN\%̀KZYSV%STUIRPT%KLL%̀SKPỲ%IZ%K
JIǸSURJSOIN%̂UIuYJSW%XTY%UYPRLKSOIǸ%UY�ROUY%JLOYNS̀%lOYW%STÌY[%ONJLR\ONP%\Y]YLÎYÙ[%bTI
JI__ÒOIN%JIǸSURJSOIN%̂ UIuYJS̀o%SI%K̂ ÎONS%K%̂ LKNNONP%̀ R̂YU]ÒIU%KN\%̂ UONJÔKL
JINSUKJSIU%bTI%KUY%JI_̂ YSYNS%KN\%K\Y�RKSYLV%UỲIRUJY\%SI%JKUUV%IRS%STYOU%TYKLST%KN\
K̀ZYSV%UỲ ÎǸOaOLOSOỲW%qRUSTYU%ONZIU_KSOIN%Ò%K]KOLKaLY%ZUI_%STY%hYKLST%KN\%eKZYSV
d�YJRSO]Y[%cÌY%?IRUS[%B%eIRSTbKUt%sUO\PY%cIK\[%HIN\IN[%edn%ghe%lSYLŶTINY%mBm
�CC�%BnmmoW

XTY%K̂ L̂OJKNS�\Y]YLÎYU%̀TIRL\%YǸRUY%STKS%STY%̀OSY%JIǸSURJSIU%UYJYO]Ỳ%JÎOỲ%IZ%KLL
\UKbONP̀%K̂ ÛI]Y\%KN\%JIN\OSOIǸ�ONZIU_KSO]Ỳ%KSSKJTY\%SI%STÒ%̂LKNNONP%̂YU_Ò̀OINW
kRUONP%aROL\ONP%JIǸSURJSOIN%STY%NK_Y[%K\\UỲ %̀KN\%SYLŶTINY%NR_aYU%IZ%STY%JINSUKJSIU
lONJLR\ONP%KN%Y_YUPYNJV%SYLŶTINY%NR_aYUo%̀TIRL\%aY%JLYKULV%\Ò̂ LKVY\%IN%K%TIKU\ONP
]ÒOaLY%ZUI_%IRS̀O\Y%STY%̀OSYW

Page 236



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@A 0#,+$#(%#B%7,C)$#,12,+!(%DE)-!,*2%B$#1%0#,-+$E*+)#,%F#$GH

IJK%LMN%LOPQRNO%STLS%STN%RUTNVN%QR%MNWKQMNO%SJ%UJVXYZ%[QST%NQSTNM\]

%̂%%%_TN%̀KQYOQab%cNbKYLSQJaR%deee%fXXMJPNO%gJUKVNaS%hLMS%i%jfUUNRR%SJ%LaO%KRN%Jk
lKQYOQabRjm%JM%[QST
%̂%%%̀n%opee\dee@%gNRQba%Jk%lKQYOQabR%LaO%STNQM%LXXMJLUTNR%SJ%VNNS%STN%aNNOR%Jk
OQRLlYNO%XNJXYN%]%qJON%Jk%XMLUSQUNr%%
%%%%%fig%@As@t%deeAm%fig%@Auod%deeAr%

_TNRN%OJUKVNaSR%v[TQUT%LMN%kJM%bKQOLaUNw%RNS%VQaQVKV%RSLaOLMOR%SJ%LYYJ[%MNRQONaSRm
[JMxNMR%LaO%PQRQSJMRm%MNbLMOYNRR%Jk%OQRLlQYQSZm%LbN%JM%bNaONMm%SJ%bLQa%LUUNRR%SJ%LaO%[QSTQa
lKQYOQabRm%LaO%SJ%KRN%STNQM%kLUQYQSQNR%LaO%RLaQSLMZ%UJaPNaQNaUNRr

IJK%VLZ%LYRJ%lN%MNWKQMNO%VLxN%XMJPQRQJaR%SJ%UJVXYZ%[QST%STN%gQRLlQYQSZ%gQRUMQVQaLSQJa
fUS%@uuAr%%_TN%fUS%bQPNR%OQRLlYNO%XNJXYN%PLMQJKR%MQbTSRr%yaONM%STN%fUS%QS%QR%KaYL[kKY%kJM
NVXYJZNMR%LaO%XNMRJaR%[TJ%XMJPQON%RNMPQUNR%SJ%VNVlNMR%Jk%STN%XKlYQU%SJ%OQRUMQVQaLSN
LbLQaRS%OQRLlYNO%XNJXYN%lZ%SMNLSQab%STNV%YNRR%kLPJKMLlYZ%kJM%LaZ%MNLRJa%MNYLSNO%SJ%STNQM
OQRLlQYQSZm%JM%lZ%kLQYQab%SJ%UJVXYZ%[QST%L%OKSZ%SJ%XMJPQON%MNLRJaLlYN%LOzKRSVNaSRr%%_TQR
OKSZ%ULa%MNWKQMN%STN%MNVJPLY%JM%VJOQkQULSQJa%Jk%XTZRQULY%kNLSKMNR%Jk%lKQYOQabR%XMJPQONO%QS
QR%MNLRJaLlYNr

_TN%OKSZ%SJ%VLxN%MNLRJaLlYN%LOzKRSVNaSR%ULa%lN%NkkNUSNO%lZ%STN%̀KQYOQab%cNbKYLSQJa
UJVXYQLaUNr%%{JM%UJVXYQLaUN%[QST%STN%ggf%XYNLRN%MNkNM%SJ%STN%kJYYJ[Qab%bKQOLaUN\%]

%̂%%_TN%gQRLlQYQSZ%gQRUMQVQaLSQJa%fUS%@uuAr%%fPLQYLlYN%SJ%OJ[aYJLO%kMJV%[[[rJXRQrbJPrKx

%̂%%gQRLlQYQSZ%cQbTSR%qJVVQRRQJa%vgcqw%fUUNRR%RSLSNVNaSRr%%fUTQNPQab%La%QaUYKRQPN
NaPQMJaVNaS%lZ%NaRKMQab%UJaSQaKQSZ%STMJKbTJKS%STN%XYLaaQabm%ONRQba%LaO%VLaLbNVNaS%Jk
lKQYOQab%LaO%RXLUNRm%dee|r%%fPLQYLlYN%SJ%OJ[aYJLO%kMJV%[[[rOMU]blrJMbr

%̂%%qJON%Jk%XMLUSQUNr%%cQbTSR%Jk%LUUNRRr%%}JJORm%kLUQYQSQNRm%RNMPQUNR%LaO%XMNVQRNRr
gQRLlQYQSZ%OQRUMQVQaLSQJa%LUS%@uuAm%deedr%%?ǹ ~%e%@@ted%ose%sr%%fPLQYLlYN%SJ%OJ[aYJLO
kMJV%[[[rOMU]blrJMbr

%̂%%qMNLSQab%La%QaUYKRQPN%NaPQMJaVNaSm%deep%�%dee|%]%�TLS%QS%VNLaR%SJ%ZJKr%%f%bKQON%kJM
RNMPQUN%XMJPQONMRm%deepr%%fPLQYLlYN%SJ%OJ[aYJLO%kMJV%[[[rOMU]blrJMbr

_TQR%QR%aJS%L%UJVXMNTNaRQPN%YQRS%Jk%̀ KQYOQab%cNbKYLSQJaR%YNbQRYLSQJar%%{JM%kKMSTNM
QakJMVLSQJa%ZJK%RTJKYO%UJaSLUS%̀KQYOQab%qJaSMJY%Ja%e@ouA%dAeoe|�A�s%LaO%or

~KQRLaUN%kMJV%ONVJYQSQJa%LaO%UJaRSMKUSQJa%[JMxR%QR%RKlzNUS%SJ%UJaSMJY%KaONM%_TN%qJaSMJY
Jk%hJYYKSQJa%fUS%@ut|m%STN%qYNLa%fQM%fUSR%LaO%JSTNM%MNYLSNO%YNbQRYLSQJar%?a%XLMSQUKYLMm%ZJK
RTJKYO%NaRKMN%STLS%STN%kJYYJ[Qab%LMN%UJVXYQNO%[QST\]

fr%gNVJYQSQJa%LaO%UJaRSMKUSQJa%[JMxR%[TQUT%LMN%LKOQlYN%LS%STN%RQSN%lJKaOLMZ%RTLYY%JaYZ%lN
ULMMQNO%JKS%lNS[NNa%STN%TJKMR%Jk%eoree%LaO%@oree%TJKMR%iJaOLZ%SJ%{MQOLZ%LaO%lNS[NNa
STN%TJKMR%Jk%eoree%TJKMR%LaO%@pree%TJKMR%Ja%nLSKMOLZr%~J%[JMxR%RTLYY%lN%ULMMQNO%JKS%Ja
nKaOLZRm%̀Lax%JM%hKlYQU%�JYQOLZRr

r̀%fYY%aJQRN%bNaNMLSNO%OKMQab%RKUT%[JMxR%RTLYY%lN%UJaSMJYYNO%Qa%UJVXYQLaUN%[QST%̀MQSQRT
nSLaOLMO%qJON%Jk%hMLUSQUN%̀n%Addo\deeur

qr%gKRS%NVQRRQJaR%RTLYY%lN%UJaSMJYYNO%Qa%UJVXYQLaUN%[QST%STN%iLZJM%Jk%�JaOJajR%̀NRS

Page 237



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@A

?@B

?@C

?D

?DE

?DF

G)$2*+)#,!(%9)/,!/2

9+#$!/2%!,H%0#((2*+)#,%#I%42IJ-2

92K2$!/2%0#,,2*+)#,-:%L!+2$%.#((J+)#,%2+*M

7,*$#!*N12,+

L#$O-%!II2*+),/%+N2%.JP()*%Q)/NK!R%3%S2,2$!(

0#,-2,+%I#$%+N2%G)-'(!R%#I%&HT2$+-%!,H%=((J1),!+2H%9)/,-

U

V

W

6X

66

6Y

Z[\]̂_]̀%ab_c\d]̀e%fg̀%hid̂[ij%ik%cbl̂%\dc%̀m_ll_idl%k[im%]idl̂[b]̂_id%\dc%c̀mij_̂_idn

on%pi%qidk_[̀l%̂g\̂%][̀\̂̀ %c\[r%lmir̀%i[%db_l\d]̀%̂i%ji]\j%[̀l_c̀d̂ln

sib%\[̀%\ct_l̀c% î%]idlbĵ% ĝ̀%hibd]_jul%vdt_[idm̀ d̂\j%Z[î̀ ]̂_id%wd_̂
xyyyng_jj_dzcidnzitnbr{di_l̀%f̀jn%|@BCF%DF|@FF}%i[%̂i%l̀ r̀%~[_i[%\~~[it\j%bdc̀[%�̀ ]̂_id
A@%ik%̂g̀%hid̂[ij%ik%Zijjb̂_id%�]̂%_k%�ib%\d̂_]_~\̂̀ %\d�%c_kk_]bĵ�%_d%]\[[�_dz%ib̂
]idl̂[b]̂_id%îg̀[%̂g\d%y_̂g_d%̂g̀%di[m\j%yi[r_dz%gib[l%l̀ %̂ib̂%_d%x�}%\qit̀�%\dc%q�
m̀ \dl%̂g\̂%yibjc%m_d_m_l̀%c_l̂b[q\d]̀%̂i%\c�i_d_dz%~[̀m_l̀ln

sib%\[̀%\ct_l̀c%̂g\̂%\d�%c_[̀]̂_id\j%l_zd\z̀%id%̂g̀%g_zgy\�%_l%bdj\ykbjn%Z[_i[%]idl̀d̂
k[im%̂g̀%hibd]_jel%�̂[̀`̂%�\d\z̀m̀ d̂%�̀ ]̂_id%_l%[̀�b_[̀c%_k%̂g̀%c̀t̀ji~̀[%y_lg̀l%̂i
[̀̀]̂%c_[̀]̂_id\j%l_zd\z̀%id%\d�%g_zgy\�%bdc̀[%̂g̀%]id̂[ij%ik%̂g̀%hibd]_jn

fg̀%hibd]_jel%�\l̂̀ %�̀[t_]̀%lgibjc%q̀%]idlbĵ̀c%\qib̂%[̀kbl̀%l̂i[\z̀%\dc%]ijj̀]̂_id
\[[\dz̀m̀ d̂ln%ò \̂_jl%ik%~[i~il\jl%lgibjc%q̀%_d]jbc̀c%id%lbqm_̂̀̂ c%~j\dln
�i[%kb[̂g̀[%_dki[m\̂_id%\dc%\ct_]̀�%]id̂\]̂%�%̂g̀%�\l̂̀ %�̀[t_]̀%�\d\z̀[�%h̀ d̂[\j%ò ~î%�
�ji]r%��%�\[j_dẑid%�i\c%ò ~î�%@DB%�\[j_dẑid%�i\c�%�_jj_dzcid�%�_ccj̀l̀��%w�B%�vw
xf̀jn%|@BCF%D��F|F%{%F|A}n

sib%lgibjc%]id̂\]̂%fg\m̀ l%�\̂̀ [%ŵ_j_̂_̀l%\dc%̂g̀%hibd]_jel%�b_jc_dz%hid̂[ij%�̀[t_]̀
[̀z\[c_dz%\d�%~[i~il̀c%]idd̀]̂_id%̂i%\%~bqj_]%l̀ỳ [%i[%\d�%îg̀[%~ill_qj̀%_m~\]̂%̂g\̂
ĝ̀%c̀t̀ji~m̀ d̂%]ibjc%g\t̀%id%ji]\j%kibj%i[%lb[k\]̀%y\̂̀ [%l̀ỳ [l�%_d]jbc_dz%qb_jc_dz%it̀[
\%~bqj_]%l̀ỳ [n%hid̂\]̂�%�%fg̀%�\l̂̀ %�\̂̀ [%�bl_d̀ll%�\d\z̀[�%fg\m̀ l%�\̂̀ [%ŵ_j_̂_̀l
~j]�%�̀y%�bl_d̀ll%h̀ d̂[̀�%�̀y%�[_cz̀%�i\c�%�[̀d̂ki[c�%�_ccj̀l̀��%f�B%|vvn
�b_jc_dz%hid̂[ij%�̀[t_]̀%�%�p{|@�%h_t_]%h̀ d̂[̀�%�_zg%�̂[̀`̂�%w�q[_cz̀�%w�B%@w�%x̂̀jn
|@BCF%DF|B|E%{%B|F%{%B|B}n

sib%\[̀%\ct_l̀c%̂g\̂%_k%\d�%~\[̂%ik%̂g̀%c̀t̀ji~m̀ d̂%g̀[̀q�%~̀[m_̂̀̂ c%̀d][i\]g̀l%q�
_̀̂g̀[%_̂l%[iik�%y\jjl�%̀\t̀l�%zb̂̂ [̀l�%i[%kibdc\̂_idl�%̂g̀d%\%d̀y%~j\dd_dz%\~~j_]\̂_id%y_jj
g\t̀%̂i%q̀%lbqm_̂̀̂ cn%fg_l%~j\dd_dz%~̀[m_ll_id%_l%dî%t\j_c%ki[%\%c̀t̀ji~m̀ d̂%̂g\̂%[̀lbĵl
_d%\d�%ki[m%ik%̀d][i\]gm̀ d̂n

�%j_]̀d]̀%mbl̂%q̀%iq̂\_d̀c%k[im%̂g̀%�_zgy\�%�b̂gi[_̂�%q̀ki[̀%\d�%yi[rl%\[̀%]\[[_̀c%ib̂
id%\d�%kiîy\��%]\[[_\z̀y\��%t̀[z̀%i[%îg̀[%j\dc%ki[m_dz%~\[̂%ik%̂g̀%~bqj_]%g_zgy\�n
fg_l%_d]jbc̀l%̂g̀%̀[̀]̂_id%ik%̂ m̀~i[\[�%l]\kkijc_dz�%gi\[c_dz%i[%îg̀[%\~~\[\̂bl%_d
]idd̀]̂_id%y_̂g%̂g̀%c̀t̀ji~m̀ d̂%ki[%yg_]g%~j\dd_dz%~̀[m_ll_id%_l%g̀[̀q�%z[\d̂̀ cn%%�i[
kb[̂g̀[%_dki[m\̂_id%\dc%\ct_]̀%]id̂\]̂�%�%�_zgy\�l%�\_d̂̀ d\d]̀%�~̀[\̂_idl�%E�{|��
h_t_]%h̀ d̂[̀�%w�q[_cz̀�%w�B%@w�

fg_l%~̀[m_ll_id%cìl%dî%\b̂gi[_l̀%̂g̀%c_l~j\�%ik%\ct̀[̂_l̀m̀ d̂l%i[%l_zdl�%l̀~\[\̂̀
]idl̀d̂%ki[%yg_]g%m\�%q̀%[̀�b_[̀c%bdc̀[%̂g̀%fiyd%\dc%hibd̂[�%Zj\dd_dz%xhid̂[ij%ik
�ct̀[̂_l̀m̀ d̂l}%�̀ zbj\̂_idl%@CCDn%�fi%c_l~j\�%\d%\ct̀[̂_l̀m̀ d̂%y_̂gib̂%̂g̀%d̀]̀ll\[�
]idl̀d̂%_l%\d%ikk̀d]̀%̂g\̂%]\d%j̀\c%̂i%~[il̀]b̂_id�n%�i[%kb[̂g̀[%_dki[m\̂_id%\dc%\ct_]̀�
]id̂\]̂%�%�̀ l_c̀d̂l%�̀[t_]̀l�%�p{|E�%h_t_]%h̀ d̂[̀�%�_zg%�̂[̀`̂�%w�q[_cz̀�%w�B%@w�%xf̀jn
|@BCF%DF|F�E}n

Page 238



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@AB

?CD

5E2%.!$+F%G!((%2+*H%&*+%6IIJ

8K)(L),/%42/K(!+)#,-%M&**2--%+#%!,L%K-2%#N%OK)(L),/-M

6P

6Q

RS%T%UVWX%TYYZ[%\%S]̂ %\_̀[%ab]%c\d̀X%e\WW%]̀_f%B_̀%TYYg[%_\h]%iS̀j%kjd_]f

abil%B_̀%d]mVid]l%\%nViWoiSp%ĵ S]d%̀j%Sj̀ikX[%\So%jǹ\iS%kjdh\W%\pd]]h]S̀%kdjh[%\SX
\oqjiSiSp%ĵ S]d[%̂b]d]%̀b]%nViWoiSp%ĵ S]d%rdjrjl]l%̀jst
%
Tu%%%%%%_\ddX%jV̀%̂jdv%̀j%\S%]wil̀iSp%r\d̀X%̂\WWx
@u%%%%%%nViWo%jS%̀b]%njVSo\dX%̂ìb%\%S]ipbnjVdiSp%rdjr]d̀Xx
Cu%%%%%%iS%ljh]%_id_Vhl̀\S_]l[%_\ddX%jV̀%pdjVSô jdvl%̂ìbiS%g%h]̀d]l%jk%\S%\oqjiSiSp
nViWoiSpf

yj̀iki_\̀ijS%\So%\pd]]h]S̀l%VSo]d%̀bil%B_̀%\d]%̀b]%d]lrjSliniWìX%jk%̀b]%nViWoiSp%ĵ S]d
\So%\d]%mVì]%l]r\d\̀]%kdjh%zViWoiSp%{]pVW\̀ijSl%jd%rW\SSiSp%_jS̀djWlf%zViWoiSp%|jS̀djW
îWW%\llVh]%̀b\̀%\S%\rrWi_\S̀%b\l%jǹ\iS]o%\SX%S]_]ll\dX%\pd]]h]S̀l%̂ìb%̀b]%\oqjiSiSp
ĵ S]d[%\So%Sj̀biSp%l\io%jd%ihrWi]o%nX%zViWoiSp%|jS̀djW%lbjVWo%n]%̀\v]S%\l%d]hj}iSp%̀b]
S]_]llìX%kjd%̀b]%nViWoiSp%ĵ S]d%̀j%_jhrWX%kVWWX%̂ìb%̀b]%B_̀f

|jhrWi\S_]%̂ ìb%zViWoiSp%{]pVW\̀ijSl%~B__]ll%̀j%\So%Vl]%jk%nViWoiSpl~%\So%�il\niWìX
�il_dihiS\̀ijS%B_̀%TYYA%kjd%_jhh]d_i\W%\So%d]lio]S̀i\W%o]}]Wjrh]S̀f%

�jV%\d]%\o}il]o%̀b\̀%̀b]%l_b]h]%il%d]mVid]o%̀j%_jhrWX%̂ìb%]ìb]dst

�%ab]%zViWoiSp%{]pVW\̀ijSl%@���%Brrdj}]o%�j_Vh]S̀%c\d̀%�%~B__]ll%̀j%\So%Vl]%jk
nViWoiSpl~[%jd%̂ìb
�%z�%�C��s@��T%�]lipS%jk%nViWoiSpl%\So%̀b]id%\rrdj\_b]l%̀j%h]]̀%̀b]%S]]ol%jk%oil\nW]o
r]jrW]%t%|jo]%jk%rd\_̀i_]f%%B��%TAgTZ%@��A[%B��%TAY�@%@��Af%

ab]l]%oj_Vh]S̀l%�̂bi_b%\d]%kjd%pVio\S_]u%l]̀%hiSihVh%l̀\So\dol%̀j%\WWĵ %d]lio]S̀l[
ĵdv]dl%\So%}ilìjdl[%d]p\doW]ll%jk%oil\niWìX[%\p]%jd%p]So]d[%̀j%p\iS%\__]ll%̀j%\So%̂ìbiS
nViWoiSpl[%\So%̀j%Vl]%̀b]id%k\_iWìi]l%\So%l\Sì\dX%_jS}]Si]S_]lf

�jV%h\X%\Wlj%n]%d]mVid]o%h\v]%rdj}ilijSl%̀j%_jhrWX%̂ìb%̀b]%�il\niWìX%�il_dihiS\̀ijS
B_̀%TYYAf%%ab]%B_̀%pi}]l%oil\nW]o%r]jrW]%}\dijVl%dipb̀lf%�So]d%̀b]%B_̀%ì%il%VSW\̂ kVW%kjd
]hrWjX]dl%\So%r]dljSl%̂bj%rdj}io]%l]d}i_]l%̀j%h]hn]dl%jk%̀b]%rVnWi_%̀j%oil_dihiS\̀]
\p\iSl̀%oil\nW]o%r]jrW]%nX%̀d]\̀iSp%̀b]h%W]ll%k\}jVd\nWX%kjd%\SX%d]\ljS%d]W\̀]o%̀j%̀b]id
oil\niWìX[%jd%nX%k\iWiSp%̀j%_jhrWX%̂ìb%\%oV̀X%̀j%rdj}io]%d]\ljS\nW]%\oqVl̀h]S̀lf%%abil
oV̀X%_\S%d]mVid]%̀b]%d]hj}\W%jd%hjoiki_\̀ijS%jk%rbXli_\W%k]\̀Vd]l%jk%nViWoiSpl%rdj}io]o%ì
il%d]\ljS\nW]f

ab]%oV̀X%̀j%h\v]%d]\ljS\nW]%\oqVl̀h]S̀l%_\S%n]%]kk]_̀]o%nX%̀b]%zViWoiSp%{]pVW\̀ijS
_jhrWi\S_]f%%�jd%_jhrWi\S_]%̂ìb%̀b]%��B%rW]\l]%d]k]d%̀j%̀b]%kjWWĵ iSp%pVio\S_]s%t

�%ab]%�il\niWìX%�il_dihiS\̀ijS%B_̀%TYYAf%%B}\iW\nW]%̀j%oĵ SWj\o%kdjh%̂^̂ fjrlifpj}fVv

�%�il\niWìX%{ipb̀l%|jhhillijS%��{|u%B__]ll%l̀\̀]h]S̀lf%%B_bi]}iSp%\S%iS_WVli}]
]S}idjSh]S̀%nX%]SlVdiSp%_jS̀iSVìX%̀bdjVpbjV̀%̀b]%rW\SSiSp[%o]lipS%\So%h\S\p]h]S̀%jk
nViWoiSp%\So%lr\_]l[%@��Df%%B}\iW\nW]%̀j%oĵ SWj\o%kdjh%̂^̂ fod_tpnfjdpf

�%|jo]%jk%rd\_̀i_]f%%{ipb̀l%jk%\__]llf%%�jjol[%k\_iWìi]l[%l]d}i_]l%\So%rd]hil]lf%%�il\niWìX
oil_dihiS\̀ijS%\_̀%TYYA[%@��@f%%?�zy%�%TTZ�@%�g�%gf%%B}\iW\nW]%̀j%oĵ SWj\o%kdjh
^̂ f̂od_tpnfjdpf

Page 239



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@A

?@B

?CD

?CA

E22'),/%F)/GH!I-%!,J%.!K212,+-%L$22%L$#1%1MJ%2+*

N!1!/2%+#%O2$/2

0#1'M(-#$I%=,L#$1!+)K2%P6Q

0#1'M(-#$I%=,L#$1!+)K2%PRQ

6S

6T

6U

6V

W%XYZ[\]̂_%[̂%]̂̀ abc]dZ%Ẑd]YêfẐ\g%DhhA%i%Dhh@%j%kl[\%]\%fZ[̂c%\e%mebn%%o%_b]pZ%qeY
cZYd]̀Z%rYed]pZYcg%DhhAn%%od[]a[saZ%\e%pet̂ ae[p%qYef%tttnpỲj_sneY_n

ul]c%]c%̂e\%[%̀efrYZlẐc]dZ%a]c\%eq%vb]ap]̂_%wZ_ba[\]êc%aZ_]ca[\]ên%%xeY%qbY\lZY
]̂qeYf[\]ê%meb%clebap%̀ê\[̀\%vb]ap]̂_%Xê\Yea%ê%hyz{C%DChzh@|C|}n

~eb%[YZ%[pd]cZp%\l[\%̀[YZ%clebap%sZ%\[�Ẑ%pbY]̂_%\lZ%sb]ap]̂_%teY�c%lZYZsm%[rrYedZp%\e
[de]p%cr]aa[_Z%eq%fbpg%ce]a%eY%YZa[\Zp%sb]ap]̂_%f[\ZY][ac%ê\e%\lZ%r[dZfẐ\%eY%rbsa]̀
l]_lt[mn%~eb%[YZ%qbY\lZY%[pd]cZp%\l[\%q[]abYZ%\e%\[�Z%[rrYerY][\Z%c\Zrc%\e%[de]p%cr]aa[_Z%eY
[pZ�b[\Zam%̀aZ[Y%]\%[t[m%̀ebap%YZcba\%]̂%[̀\]ê%sZ]̂_%\[�Ẑ%b̂pZY%\lZ%�]_lt[mc%ò\%y{zhn

ulZ%Xeb̂ ]̀a%t]aa%YZ̀edZY%qYef%\lZ%[rra]̀[̂\%\lZ%̀ec\%eq%l]_lt[m%[̂p%qee\t[m%YZr[]Ycg
]̂̀ abp]̂_%p[f[_Z%\e%_Y[cc%dZY_Zcn

X[YZ%clebap%sZ%\[�Ẑ%pbY]̂_%\lZ%sb]ap]̂_%teY�c%lZYZsm%[rrYedZp%\e%ẐcbYZ%̂e%p[f[_Z
è b̀Yc%\e%\lZ%dZY_Z%eY%qee\r[\lc%pbY]̂_%̀êc\Yb̀\]ên%�Zl]̀aZc%pZa]dZY]̂_%f[\ZY][ac%\e%\l]c
pZdZaerfẐ\%cl[aa%̂e\%edZYY]pZ%eY%̀[bcZ%p[f[_Z%\e%\lZ%rbsa]̀%qee\t[mn%ôm%p[f[_Z%t]aa
YZ�b]YZ%\e%sZ%f[pZ%_eep%\e%\lZ%c[\]cq[̀\]ê%eq%\lZ%Xeb̂ ]̀a%[̂p%[\%\lZ%[rra]̀[̂\�c%Z�rẐcZn

xeY%qbY\lZY%]̂qeYf[\]ê%[̂p%[pd]̀Z%̀ê\[̀\%j%�]_lt[mc%�[]̂\Ẑ[̂ Z̀%�rZY[\]êcg%XẐ\Y[a
�Zre\%j%vaè�%�g%�[Ya]̂_\ê%we[p%�Zre\g%yDz%�[Ya]̂_\ê%we[pg%�]aa]̂_pêg%�]ppaZcZ�g
�vA%A��%�uZa�%hyz{C%DBBCD@�n

ulZ%pZ̀]c]ê%\e%�wo�u%ra[̂ ]̂̂_%rZYf]cc]ê%l[c%sZẐ%\[�Ẑ%l[d]̂_%YZ_[Yp%\e%[aa%YZaZd[̂\
ra[̂ ]̂̂_%aZ_]ca[\]êg%YZ_ba[\]êcg%_b]p[̂ Z̀g%̀]Ỳba[Yc%[̂p%Xeb̂ ]̀a%rea]̀]Zcg%]̂̀ abp]̂_%ulZ
�bf[̂%w]_l\c%ò\%�y{{z�%��wo%y{{z�%tl]̀l%f[�Zc%]\%b̂a[tqba%qeY%\lZ%Xeb̂ ]̀a%\e%[̀\
]̂̀ efr[\]sam%t]\l%XêdẐ\]ê%Y]_l\cg%crZ̀]q]̀[aam%oY\]̀aZ%}%�Y]_l\%\e%[%q[]Y%lZ[Y]̂_��%oY\]̀aZ%z
�Y]_l\%\e%YZcrZ̀\%qeY%rY]d[\Z%[̂p%q[f]am%a]qZ��%oY\]̀aZ%y%eq%\lZ%x]Yc\%�Ye\èea%�rYe\Z̀\]ê%eq
rYerZY\m�%[̂p%oY\]̀aZ%y@%�rYel]s]\]ê%eq%p]c̀Y]f]̂[\]ê�n

ulZ%pZ̀]c]ê%\e%�wo�u%ra[̂ ]̂̂_%rZYf]cc]ê%l[c%sZẐ%\[�Ẑ%l[d]̂_%YZ_[Yp%\e%\lZ
rea]̀]Zc%[̂p%rYerec[ac%]̂%\lZ%�]aa]̂_pê%�̂ ]\[Ym%�ZdZaerfẐ\%�a[̂%�[dZp%�ea]̀]Zc
��Zr\ZfsZY%DhhB�%[c%]̂̀ eYreY[\Zp%]̂\e%\lZ%�]aa]̂_pê%�è[a%�a[̂%�DhyD�%cZ\%eb\%sZaetg
]̂̀ abp]̂_%�brraZfẐ\[Ym%�a[̂ ]̂̂_%�b]p[̂ Z̀g%[̂p%\e%[aa%YZaZd[̂\%f[\ZY][a%̀êc]pZY[\]êcg
]̂̀ abp]̂_%\lZ%�êpê%�a[̂%��bam%Dhyy�%[̂p%̂[\]ê[a%_b]p[̂ Z̀n

o�y

o�y@

o�yC

o�D

o�{

v�y

v�yA

v�yz

�ZdZaerfẐ\c%tl]̀l%cZYdZ%eY%pY[t%brê%feYZ%\l[̂%[%t[a�]̂_
p]c\[̂ Z̀%s[cZp%̀[\̀lfẐ\%[YZ[%j%rbsa]̀%\Y[̂creY\%[̀ Z̀cc]s]a]\m%[̂p
[̀r[̀]\m%̀êc]pZY[\]êc
�Zt%pZdZaerfẐ\%[̂p%̀[Y%r[Y�]̂_%c\[̂p[Ypcn

�Yed]c]ê%eq%YZcZYdZp%r[Y�]̂_%cr[̀Zc%qeY%p]c[saZp%rZYcêc

�ZdZaerfẐ\%rYerec[ac%j%[ccZccfẐ\%eq%\Y[qq]̀%_ẐZY[\]êg%]fr[̀\
ê%̀ê_Zc\]ê%[̂p%rbsa]̀%\Y[̂creY\%[d[]a[s]a]\m%[̂p%̀[r[̀]\m
�Yed]c]ê%eq%̀m̀aZ%Yeb\Zcg%̀êc]pZY[\]ê%eq%̀m̀a]c\c�%̂ZZpc%]̂%pZc]_̂
eq%l]_lt[m%]frYedZfẐ\%c̀lZfZcg%rYed]c]ê%eq%̀m̀aZ%%r[Y�]̂_
q[̀]a]\]Zc
�ZdZaerfẐ\%t]\l]̂%[Ỳl[Zeae_]̀[a%rY]eY]\m%[YZ[c

�Zt%pZdZaerfẐ\%fbc\%l[Yfê]cZ%t]\l%\lZ%Z�]c\]̂_%c\YZZ\%c̀ẐZn

�Zc]_̂%̀êc]pZY[\]êc%j%rZpZc\Y][̂%cZ̀bY]\m%[̂p%c[qZ\m

Page 240



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@A

?B

C''#$+D,)+)2-%E#$%F#$G%7H'2$)2,*2

.$#'2$+I%4)/J+-K4)/J+-%#E%<)/J+

6L

MN

OPQ%RQSQTUVQW%XY%WQZ[QY\QR%\U%]̂ _X]XYQ%\PQ%UVVUW\[̀X\XQY%\U%VWUSXRQ%PXaP%Z[̂TX\b%cUWd
Q_VQWXQ̀eQ%fUW%bU[̀a%VQUVTQ%gV̂W\Xe[T̂WTb%\PQ%hi%j%hk%̂aQ%aWU[Vl%fWU]%\PQ%mÙRÙ
nUWU[aP%Uf%oXTTX̀aRÙp%X̀%Y[eP%̂WQ̂Y%̂Y%qWXedT̂bX̀ap%VT̂Y\QWX̀ap%V̂X̀\X̀a%̂ R̀%RQeUŴ\X̀ap
QTQe\WXêT%X̀Y\̂TT̂\XÙp%êWVQ̀\Wb%̂ R̀%T̂̀ RYêVX̀a%X̀%eÙr[̀e\XÙ%cX\P%\PQ%oXTTX̀aRÙ
sR[ê\XÙ%̂̀ R%n[YX̀QYY%t̂W\̀QWYPXVu%
%
tTQ̂YQ%eÙ\̂eQv%wW%tQ\QW%x̂TQp%yPXQf%s_Qe[\XSQ%zffXeQWp%oXTTX̀aRÙ%OŴX̀X̀a%m\Rv%%eÙ\̂e\
RQ\̂XTY%j%e{U%oXTTX̀aRÙ%OŴX̀X̀a%m\Rp%|̀ X\%}p%ŝaTQ%zffXeQ%yQ̀\WQp%OPQ%~[̀ĉ bp%xU[\P
~[XYTXVp%o}i%Bxs%%OQTv%�hAk@%B�h%k�B%Q]̂ XTv%VQ\QWŶTQ�PXTTX̀aRÙ\ŴX̀X̀aueUu[d

ns��

ns�h

ns�i

ns�B

ns�A

zsh

zshh

zs�

zs�

zsA

~hB

~h�

~A

xh

m��j}o

tznx

mtt%iu�

mtt%iuA

mtt%@uh

mtt%@uh�

mtt%@uh�

mtt%@u�

mtt%Buh�

mtt%�uhi

mtt%�uh@

mtt%Au�

mtt%Au�

�tt�

�̂ bTXaP\%̂̀ R%Y[̀TXaP\%eÙYXRQŴ\XÙYu

xX\X̀ap%q[Td%̂̀ R%VWU_X]X\b%Uf%̀Qc%q[XTRX̀aY{Q_\Q̀YXÙYu

~QZ[XWQY%̀Qc%RQSQTUV]Q̀\%\U%Q̀Y[WQ%̂RQZ[̂\Q%TQSQTY%Uf%VWXŜeb%\U
Q̀XaPqU[WYu
OUc̀ %eQ̀\WQY%j%RQYXàp%T̂bU[\%̂̀ R%T̂̀ RYêVX̀a%Uf%̀Qc%q[XTRX̀aY

~Q\Q̀\XÙ%Uf%\UVUaŴVPXêT%̂̀ R%T̂̀ RYêVQ%fQ̂\[WQY%̂̀ R%VWUSXYXÙ%Uf
Q̀c%VT̂̀ \X̀a%̂̀ R%T̂̀ RYêVX̀a%X̀%RQSQTUV]Q̀\%VWUVUŶTYu
tWU\Qe\XÙ%Uf%\PQ%eP̂Ŵe\QW%̂̀ R%̂]Q̀X\XQY%Uf%Y[WWU[̀RX̀a%VWUVQW\XQY
^̀R%\PQ%TUêT%̂WQ̂
�QSQTUV]Q̀\%X̀SUTSX̀a%P̂�̂WRU[Y%Y[qY\̂̀ eQY%̂̀ R%eÙ\̂]X̀̂ \QR
T̂̀ R%j%WQZ[XWQ]Q̀\%fUW%̂]QTXUŴ\XSQ%]Q̂Y[WQY
n[XTRX̀aY%UW%[YQY%TXdQTb%\U%ê[YQ%̀UXYQ%̂̀ Ùb̂ èQ%j%]X\Xâ\XÙ
]Q̂Y[WQY
�QSQTUV]Q̀\%X̀%̂WQ̂Y%TXdQTb%\U%fTUURX̀a%j%WQZ[XWQ]Q̀\%fUW%fTUUR
VWU\Qe\XÙ%]Q̂Y[WQY
�QSQTUV]Q̀\%TXdQTb%\U%WQY[T\%X̀%X̀eWQ̂YQR%fTUUR%WXYd%R[Q%\U%̂RRX\XÙ T̂
Y[Wf̂eQ%ĉ \QW%W[̀jUff%j%WQZ[XWQ]Q̀\%fUW%̂\\Q̀[̂\XÙ%]Q̂Y[WQY
}eeQYYXqXTX\b%fUW%QTRQWTb%VQUVTQp%VQUVTQ%cX\P%RXŶqXTX\XQYp%cU]Q̀%̂̀ R
ePXTRWQ̀
|YQ%Uf%VT̂̀ X̀̀a%UqTXâ\XÙY%\U%Y[VVTQ]Q̀\%\PQ%VWUSXYXÙ%Uf
WQeWQ̂\XÙp%TQXY[WQ%̂̀ R%eU]][̀X\b%f̂eXTX\XQY
mUYY%Uf%f̂eXTX\XQY%cPXeP%Y[VVUW\%̂W\Yp%e[T\[ŴT%̂̀ R%Q̀\QW\̂X̀]Q̀\
ê\XSX\XQY
�Qc%WQ\̂XT%RQSQTUV]Q̀\%cX\PX̀%\PQ%YPUVVX̀a%PXQŴWePb

}eeQYYXqTQ%oXTTX̀aRÙ%p%mUêT%�QSQTUV]Q̀\%�Ŵ]QcUWdp
x[VVTQ]Q̀\̂Wb%tT̂̀ X̀̀a%�Ue[]Q̀\p%̂RUV\QR%�̂ [̀̂Wb%��h�
tT̂̀ X̀̀a%zqTXâ\XÙY%x[VVTQ]Q̀\̂Wb%tT̂̀ X̀̀a%�Ue[]Q̀\p%�[Tb%���A

g��hhl%~Q\̂XT%̂̀ R%\Uc̀ %eQ̀\WQ%RQSQTUV]Q̀\

g��hhl%x[VVUW\X̀a%̂%x[eeQYYf[T%̂̀ R%�XSQWYQ%~Q\̂XT%xQe\UW

g��hhl%yTX]̂ \Q%yP̂ àQ%wX\Xâ\XÙ

g��hhl%�TUUR%WXYd%]̂ `̂aQ]Q̀\

g��hhl%x[Y\̂X̀̂ qTQ%RŴX̀̂ aQ

g��hhl%~Q̀Qĉ qTQ%Q̀QWab

g��hhl%t̂WdX̀a

g��hhl%?]VWUSX̀a%̂XW%Z[̂TX\b

g��hhl%~QR[eX̀a%̀UXYQ%̂̀ R%Q̀P̂ èX̀a%YU[̀RYêVQY

g��hhl%tT̂̀ X̀̀a%UqTXâ\XÙY

g��hhl%yU]][̀X\b%X̀fŴY\W[e\[WQ%TQSb

Page 241



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ 0#11A,)+B%9!C2+B%3%D2-)/,),/%EA+%0$)12F6

FF

GH6 9)+2%!,I%<#*!()+B

JKL%MNNOPQMRPST%UPRL%QSVNWPULU%MT%MNNWSXPVMRLOY%Z%KLQRMWL%PWWL[\OMWOY%UKMNL]%NOSR̂%OSQMRL]
ST%RKL%TSWRK%QSWTLW%S_% L̀TRWMO%abLT\L%MT]%cSRdLOO%eMTL̂%fMYLUg%?R%_SWVMOOY
MQQSVVS]MRL]%RKL%WLOMRPbLOY%OMW[L%UQMOL̂%Z@hiU%URYOL̂%jdPVVPT[%kSSO%l\PO]PT[̂%OSQMRL]
QLTRWMOOY%dPRKPT%RKL%UPRL̂%RS[LRKLW%dPRK%MUUSQPMRL]%QMW%NMWmPT[%RS%RKL%TSWRKg%JKL%UPRL%KMU
lLLT%QOLMWL]%_SOOSdPT[%RKL%]LVSOPRPST%S_%RKL%SO]%fMYLU%jdPVVPT[%kSSOg%JKL%UPRL%PU%OLbLO
MT]%PRU%cSRdLOO%eMTL%_WSTRM[L%PU%QKMWMQRLWPUL]%lY%VMR\WL%RWLLU%S_%bMWPS\U%UNLQPLU%MT]%OSd
OLbLO%UKW\lUg%̀LTRWMO%abLT\L%KMU%M%]S\lOL%WSd%S_%eST]ST%kOMTLU%MR%VSWL%WL[\OMW%UNMQPT[g

JKL%UPRL%PU%lS\T]L]%RS%RKL%dLUR%lY%cSRdLOO%eMTL%MT]%̀K\WQK%nSM]̂%lLYST]%dKPQK%MWL
WLUP]LTRPMO%NWSNLWRPLUo%RS%RKL%US\RK%lY%cSRdLOO%eMTL̂%lLYST]%dKPQK%PU%RKL%?VVMQ\OMRL%fLMWR
S_%pMWY%̀K\WQK̂%cSRdLOO%fS\UL%MT]%MUUSQPMRL]%QMW%NMWmPT[%MT]%OMT]UQMNPT[o%RS%RKL%LMUR
lY%̀LTRWMO%abLT\L̂%lLYST]%dKPQK%PU%cSRdLOO%qWLLT̂%dKPQK%KMU%WLQLTROY%lLLT%WL]LbLOSNL]
RS%NWSbP]L%M%TLd%QSVV\TPRY%OLPU\WL%QLTRWL̂%PTQSWNSWMRPT[%M%TLd%UdPVVPT[%NSSÔ%UNSWRU
KMOÔ%UNSWRU%NPRQKLU%MT]%STL%URSN%UKSNg%JS%RKL%TSWRK%RKL%UPRL%PU%lS\T]L]%lY%WLUP]LTRPMO
NWSNLWRPLU%_WSTRPT[%fSOVl\WY%qMW]LTÛ%MT]%M%NMY%MT]%]PUNOMY%QMW%NMWm̂%dKPQK%PU
MUUSQPMRL]%dPRK%RKL%TLd%OLPU\WL%QLTRWL%QSVNOLXg%ri%QMW%NMWmPT[%UNMQLU%MR%RKL%TSWRK%LMUR%S_
RKL%UPRL%dS\O]%lL%WLRMPTL]%_SW%N\lOPQ%\ULg

JKL%UPRL%_MOOU%dPRK%fMYLU%JSdT%̀LTRWL%MU%]L_PTL]%lY%RKL%fPOOPT[]ST%eSQMOkOMT%kWSNSUMOU
pMN̂%l\R%OPLU%S\RUP]L%RKL%NWPVMWY%MT]%ULQST]MWY%UKSNNPT[%MWLMUg%?R%MOUS%_MOOU%dPRKPT%RKL
fMYLUstLUR%uWMYRST%̀SWWP]SWg%cSRdLOO%fS\UL%RS%RKL%US\RK%PU%M%qWM]L%??%ePURL]%c\PO]PT[̂
MT]%RKL%fMYLU%vPOOM[L%̀STULWbMRPST%aWLM%OPLU%w\UR%SbLW%ZiiV%RS%RKL%TSWRK%LMURg

JKL%lMOMTQL%S_%RKL%SO]%UdPVVPT[%NSSO%UPRL%PU%OPmLOY%RS%lL%]LbLOSNL]%PT]LNLT]LTROY%MR%M
OMRLW%]MRLg

GHF .$#'#-2I%9*x212

JKL%MNNOPQMRPST%NWSNSULU%M%TLd%_SS]URSWL%dPRK%M%[WSUU%LXRLWTMO%_OSSWUNMQL%yq?az%S_%r̂i{|

}S\W%MRRLTRPST%PU%]WMdT%RS%RKL%_MQR%RKMR%RKL%NOMTTPT[%NLWVPUUPST%]SLU%TSR%SbLWWP]L
NWSNLWRY%WP[KRU%MT]%MTY%MTQPLTR%WP[KRU%S_%OP[KR%RKMR%VMY%LXPURg%JKPU%NLWVPUUPST%]SLU%TSR
LVNSdLW%YS\%RS%LTRLW%STRS%OMT]%TSR%PT%YS\W%SdTLWUKPN%dPRKS\R%RKL%UNLQP_PQ%QSTULTR%S_%RKL
SdTLWg%?_%YS\%WL~\PWL%_\WRKLW%PT_SWVMRPST%SW%M]bPQL̂%YS\%UKS\O]%QSTU\OR%M%USOPQPRSWg

cL_SWL%RKL%U\lVPUUPST%S_%]LRMPOU%WL~\PWL]%lY%QST]PRPST%Z@̂%YS\%MWL%M]bPUL]%RS%QSTU\OR%RKL
pLRWSNSOPRMT%kSOPQL�U%̀WPVL%kWLbLTRPST%uLUP[T%a]bPUSŴ%nLUP]LTRU%jLWbPQLÛ%̀PbPQ%̀LTRWL̂
�XlWP][L̂%�c{%Z�t%yJLOg%iZ{@|%r|i|�{zg

}S\%MWL%M]bPUL]%RKMR%RKL%]LbLOSNVLTR%KLWLlY%MNNWSbL]%WLNWLULTRU%QKMW[LMlOL
]LbLOSNVLTR%\T]LW%RKL%pMYSW�U%̀ SVV\TPRY%?T_WMURW\QR\WL%eLbYg%aR%RKPU%RPVL%RKL
S̀VV\TPRY%?T_WMURW\QR\WL%eLbY%PU%LURPVMRL]%RS%lL%��r̂@�|gii%dKPQK%PU%]\L%ST
QSVVLTQLVLTR%S_%RKPU%]LbLOSNVLTRg%JKL%MQR\MO%̀SVV\TPRY%?T_WMURW\QR\WL%eLbY%dPOO%lL
QMOQ\OMRL]%MR%RKL%RPVL%YS\W%]LbLOSNVLTR%PU%_PWUR%NLWVPRRL]%MT]%M%ULNMWMRL%OPMlPOPRY%TSRPQL
dPOO%lL%PUU\L]%lY%RKL%eSQMO%kOMTTPT[%a\RKSWPRYg%jKS\O]%YS\%WL~\PWL%_\WRKLW%PT_SWVMRPST
NOLMUL%WL_LW%RS%RKL%̀S\TQPO�U%tLlUPRL%dddgKPOOPT[]STg[Sbg\msPT]LXgwUN�MWRPQOLP]�r���{�

GH 0E�9=D74&5=E�9

Page 242



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@%AB%CD%EF%DGGHIJFK%EL%MJKNO%PQF%?RNF?%RSFR%DT%CQF%?CDSF%UJNN%FVCFWK%CD%XBYZ[%?@%AOB%DT
UQJGQ%\Z]%UJNN%EF%H?FK%TDS%CQF%?RNF%DT%GDŴFWJFWGF%_DDK?%RWK%̀Z]%TDS%CQF%?RNF%DT
GDAIRSJ?DW%_DDK?O%

PQF%%ISDID?FK%?CDSF%UJNN%EF%ID?JCJDWFK%JW%CQF%WDSCQaUF?C%GDSWFS%DT%CQF%?JCFB%UJCQ%GH?CDAFS
IRSbJW_%CD%?DHCQ%RWK%FR?CO%PQF%EHJNKJW_%UJNN%EF%?FC%ERGb%EFCUFFW%X\%RWK%̀Y%AFCSF?%DTT%CQF
cDCUFNN%MRWF%EDHWKRSL%RWK%EFCUFFW%XY%RWK%̀X%AFCSF?%DTT%CQF%dFWCSRN%êFWHF%EDHWKRSLO
fFQJGHNRS%RGGF??%CD%CQF%?CDSF%UJNN%EF%ISD̂JKFK%̂JR%dFWCSRN%%êFWHFO%%PUD%%IFKF?CSJRW
URNbURL?%RSF%ISD̂JKFK%UJCQJW%CQF%?JCFB%RNNDUJW_%KJSFGC%RGGF??%CD%RWK%TSDA%CQF%?CDSF%CD
cDCUFNN%MRWF%RWK%dFWCSRN%êFWHFO%PQF%?FŜJGF%%LRSK%UJNN%EF%NDGRCFK%RKgRGFWC%CD%CQF
WDSCQFSW%FNF̂RCJDWO

h̀%GRS%IRSbJW_%?IRGF?%RSF%ISDID?FKB%?JV%DT%UQJGQ%UJNN%EF%RNNDGRCFK%R?%KJ?RENFK%?IRGF?%RWK
CQSFF%R?%GQJNK%RWK%IRSFWC%?IRGF?O%

PQF%ISDID?FK%?CDSF%%UDHNK%TFRCHSF%R%ADWDIJCGQFK%SDDTB%UJCQ%R%ARVJAHA%QFJ_QC%DT%Xh
AFCSF?B%?NDIJW_%KDUW%CD%XZ%AFCSF?%RC%CQF%SFRSO%PQF%FVCFSWRN%URNN?%UJNN%EF%SFWKFSFK%JW%UQJCF
IRWFN?%EFCUFFW%_SFL%IJFS?%HI%CD%?QDITSDWC%_NRiJW_%QFRK%QFJ_QCO%eC%NDU%NF̂FNB%CQFSF%UJNN%EF%R
?INR?QaISDDT%_SFL%INJWCQ%HI?CRWKO%dNRKKJW_%RED̂F%CQF%?QDITSDWC%_NRiJW_%QFRK%NJWF%UJNN%EF%JW
SRJW?GSFFW%CSRL%IRWFN%GNRKKJW_%?L?CFAB%JW%jf%SF?J?CRWC%?JN̂FS%%AFCRNNJG%TJWJ?QO%PQF%FWCSRWGF
RWK%CSDNNFL%ERL%RSFRB%TR?GJR?%RWK%?DTTJC?%_FWFSRNNLB%UJNN%EF%TDSAFK%JW%eNHGDEDWK%?L?CFAO
PQF%?CDSF%FWCSRWGF%RWK%FVJC%UJNN%EF%TDSAFK%%UJCQ%RHCDARCJG%DIFWJW_%_NRiFK%KDDS?%TJWJ?QFK
JW%ENHF%IDUKFS%GDRCFK%RNHAJWJHAO%PQF%?DHCQ%FNF̂RCJDW%UJNN%TFRCHSF%THNN%QFJ_QC%?QDITSDWC
_NRiJW_%JW%ENHF%IDUKFS%GDRCFK%RNHAJWJHAO%

PQF%RIINJGRCJDW%J?%?HIIDSCFK%EL%R%WHAEFS%DT%KDGHAFWC?%UQJGQ%RSF%NJ?CFK%EFNDUk

l%mNRWWJW_%nCRCFAFWC

PQJ?%?CRCFAFWC%?FC?%DHC%CQF%ERGb_SDHWK%CD%CQF%ISDID?RNB%JKFWCJTJF?%CQF%INRWWJW_%IDNJGL
GDWCFVC%RWK%ISD̂JKF?%RW%RWRNL?J?%DT%CQF%?GQFAFO%PQJ?%SFIDSC%FVINDSF?%JW%KFCRJN%CQF%GRIRGJCL
TDS%R%WFU%KFFI%KJ?GDHWC%TDDK?CDSF%DW%CQF%RIINJGRCJDW%?JCF%RWK%CQF%@HRNJCRCĴF%EFWFTJC?%DT
CQF%ISDID?FK%KF̂FNDIAFWCO

l%PSRW?IDSC%e??F??AFWCoPSR̂FN%mNRW%

PQJ?%SFIDSC%R??F??F?%CQF%CSRW?IDSC%JAINJGRCJDW?%DT%CQF%ISDID?FK%KF̂FNDIAFWCO%pC%GDWGNHKF?
CQRC%CQF%?JCF%J?%RGGF??JENF%EL%R%GQDJGF%DT%AFRW?%DT%CSRW?IDSC%RWK%CQRC%CQF%KF̂FNDIAFWC
UDHNK%SFKHGF%CQF%WHAEFS%RWK%NFW_CQ%DT%GRS%gDHSWFL?O%pW%RKKJCJDWB%JC%WDCF?%CQRC%CQF%?JCF
FWRENF?%RGGF??%TDS%KFNĴFSL%̂FQJGNF?%̂JR%CQF%ISJARSL%SDRK%WFCUDSbB%CQFSFTDSF%R̂DJKJW_
?FW?JCĴF%?CSFFC?O%pW%DSKFS%CD%FWGDHSR_F%?H?CRJWRENF%ADKF?%DT%R%PSR̂FN%mNRW%RJAFK%RC
FAINDLFF?%RWK%GH?CDAFS?%DT%CQF%ISDID?FK%?CDSF%J?%ISDID?FKO%eKKJCJDWRN%CSRTTJG%?HŜFL?
RWK%ADKFNNJW_%QR?%EFFW%HWKFSCRbFW%EL%CQF%RIINJGRWC%NDDbJW_%RC%CQF%JAIRGC%DT%CQF%ISDID?RN
DW%WFRS%EL%gHWGCJDW?%RWK%RKKJCJDWRN%JWTDSARCJDW%SFNRCJW_%CD%CQF%?JCF%RGGF??%ISD̂JKFKO%

l%qWFS_LonH?CRJWREJNJCL%nCRCFAFWC

PQJ?%?CRCFAFWC%GDW?JKFS?%QDU%CQF%ISDID?FK%KF̂FNDIAFWC%GRW%SFKHGF%JC?%FWFS_L%KFARWK
RWK%R??DGJRCFK%dr̀ %FAJ??JDW?%RWK%ISDID?F?%SFWFURENF%FWFS_L%AFR?HSF?%

l%sF?J_W%RWK%eGGF??%nCRCFAFWC%

PQJ?%?CRCFAFWC%?FC?%DHC%CQF%KF?J_W%IQJND?DIQL%DT%CQF%?GQFAF%CRbJW_%JWCD%GDW?JKFSRCJDW

Page 243



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@@ABBC%BDBE?FG?HFIFEJ%?GK%AGALMJ%FNOIF@?EFPGBQ
%
R%%SPDI%TL?FG?MA%UE?EANAGE%?GK%SIPPK%VFBW%XBBABBNAGE%

YZFB%LAOPLE%OLP[FKAB%?%\IPPK%LFBW%?BBABBNAGE%P\%EZA%OLPOPB?IQ%]E%\FGKB%EZ?E%EZA%BFEA%FB%̂FEZFG
SIPPK%VFBW%_PGA%̀%?B%FKAGEF\FAK%HJ%EZA%aG[FLPGNAGE%XMAG@J%FGKF@?EF[A%SIPPK%_PGA%b?OB
?B%HAFGM%I?GK%IA?BE%IFWAIJ%?E%LFBW%P\%\IPPKFGMQ

R%%c?GKB@?OA%b?G?MANAGE%?GK%b?FGEAG?G@A%dI?G%%

R%%YLAA%UDL[AJeXLHPLF@DIEDL?I%XBBABBNAGE%

YZFB%LAOPLE%OLP[FKAB%?G%?LHPLF@DIEDL?I%FNO?@E%?BBABBNAGE%P\%EZA%OLPOPB?I%LA[FÂ FGM%?GJ
@PG\IF@EB%HAÊAAG%EZA%B@ZANA%?GK%N?EALF?I%ELAA%@PGBEL?FGEB%FKAGEF\FAK%FG%EZA%BDL[AJ
?@@PNO?GJFGM%EZA%?BBABBNAGEQ%]E%@PG@IDKAB%EZ?E%EZA%ELAAB%EP%HA%LAE?FGAK%?LA%MAGAL?IIJ%FG
MPPK%ZA?IEZ%?GK%@?O?HIA%P\%̂FEZBE?GKFGM%LPPE%KFBEDLH?G@A%PL%@LP̂ G%LAKD@EFPG%̂ZFIBE%EZA
KA[AIPONAGE%E?WAB%OI?@AQ%]E%@PGBFKALB%EZ?E%EZPBA%ELAAB%LA@PNNAGKAK%\PL%\AIIFGM%?LA%P\%IFEEIA
BFMGF\F@?G@A%?GK%@PG@IDKAB%EZ?E%EZAFL%IPBB%̂FII%GPE%?\\A@E%EZA%@Z?L?@EAL%P\%EZA%?LA?Q%]E%FB
@PGBFKALAK%EZ?E%?GJ%IPBBAB%@?G%HA%NFEFM?EAK%HJ%EZA%LAOI?@ANAGE%ELAAB%?GK%I?GKB@?OFGM
?BBP@F?EAK%̂FEZ%EZA%OLPOPBAK%KA[AIPONAGEQ

R%%UE?EANAGE%P\%fPNNDGFEJ%]G[PI[ANAGE%

YZFB%BE?EANAGE%BDNN?LFBAB%EZA%\AAKH?@W%LA@AF[AK%\LPN%EZA%IP@?I%@PNNDGFEJ%?GK%KAE?FIB
cFKIgB%LABOPGBA%EP%EZA%FBBDAB%L?FBAKQ%h̀i%P\%@PNNAGEB%̂ALA%FG%\?[PDL%EZA%OLPOPB?IC
FGKF@?EFGM%ODHIF@%BDOOPLE%\PL%EZA%OLPOPBAK%GÂ %BEPLAQ%

R%%jPFBA%XBBABBNAGE

YZFB%LAOPLE%?BBABBAB%EZA%GPFBA%FBBDAB%FG%LAI?EFPG%EP%@PGKAGBAL%OI?GE%GPFBAC%KAIF[ALJ%GPFBA
?GK%@?L%O?LW%GPFBA%?BBP@F?EAK%̂FEZ%EZA%OLPOPBAK%KA[AIPONAGEQ%]E%@PG@IDKAB%EZ?E%EZA
FNO?@E%P\%GPFBA%IA[AIB%̂FII%GPE%HA%BFMGF\F@?GE%̂ZAG%@PNO?LAK%EP%EZA%AkFBEFGM%GPFBA%@IFN?EAQ

R%%XFL%lD?IFEJ%XBBABBNAGE

YZFB%LAOPLE%@PGBFKALB%EZA%?FL%mD?IFEJ%FNO?@EB%P\%EZA%OLPOPBAK%KA[AIPONAGE%KDLFGM%EZA
@PGBELD@EFPG%OZ?BA%?GK%PG@A%EZA%KA[AIPONAGE%FB%\DIIJ%POAL?EFPG?IQ%]E%@PG@IDKAB%EZ?E%EZALA
?LA%GP%BFMGF\F@?GE%?FL%mD?IFEJ%@PGBEL?FGEB%EP%EZA%OLPOPBAK%KA[AIPONAGE%?GK%EZ?E%FE%KPAB%GPE
@PG\IF@E%̂FEZ%EZA%fPDG@FIgB%XFL%lD?IFEJ%X@EFPG%dI?G%GPL%?GJ%P\%EZA%LAIA[?GE%BEL?EAMFAB%?GK
OPIF@FAB%BAE%PDE%FG%EZA%G?EFPG?IC%LAMFPG?I%?GK%cPGKPG%fPDG@FIgB%XFL%lD?IFEJ%dI?GGFGM
nDFK?G@AQ

R%nLPDGK%]G[ABEFM?EFPG%VAOPLE

YZFB%LAOPLE%KAB@LFHAB%?%MAPoAG[FLPGNAGE?I%MLPDGK%FG[ABEFM?EFPG%P\%EZA%BFEA%?GK%OLP[FKAB
KABFMG%LA@PNNAGK?EFPGB%EP%HA%FG@PLOPL?EAK%FGEP%EZA%B@ZANAQ

h̀pqeXddeqr̀res̀ t?JAB%Û FNNFGM%dPPI%uPÊAII%c?GA%t?JAB%

VAKA[AIPONAGE%P\%BFEA%EP%OLP[FKA%vq%LABFKAGEF?I%DGFEB%̂FEZ%?BBP@F?EAK%?@@ABBC%?NAGFEJ%BO?@AC
I?GKB@?OFGM%?GK%@?L%O?LWFGMC%FG@IDKFGM%KANPIFEFPG%P\%AkFBEFGM%B̂FNNFGM%OPPI%wxDEIFGA%?OOIF@?EFPG
F̂EZ%KAE?FIB%P\%?@@ABBC%I?JPDE%?GK%B@?IA%PGIJy

z{z 42(2|!,+%.(!,,),/%})-+#$~

Page 244



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABCDEF%GCFHD@CI%JKKLCIJHCDMF%JH%HGA%FCHA%@ALJHA%HD%CHF%EFA%JF%J%FNCOOCMP%KDDL%JMQ%J@A
IDMFCQA@AQ%HD%GJBA%MD%@ALABJMIA%HD%HGA%IE@@AMH%K@DKDFJLR%SGA%TDLLDNCMP%KLJMMCMP%GCFHD@U%CF
IDMFCQA@AQ%@ALABJMHV

WXYZ[\??[Z]W][̂W%_%̀AQABALDKOAMH%DT%HGA%AaCFHCMP%bJUAF%cNCOOCMP%?DDL%FCHA%HD%K@DBCQA
J%KJ@H%HNDd%KJ@H%HG@AA%JMQ%KJ@H%TDE@_FHD@AU%@AFCQAMHCJL%eECLQCMP%IDOK@CFCMP%J%HDHJL%DT%fZ
EMCHFd%NCHG%JFFDICJHAQ%JIIAFFd%IJ@%KJ@gCMP%JMQ%LJMQFIJKCMPd%CMILEQCMP%HGA%QAODLCHCDM%DT%HGA
AaCFHCMP%KDDLR%%hAHJCLF%DT%JIIAFFd%LJUDEH%JMQ%FIJLA%GJBA%eAAM%K@DBCQAQ%JH%HGCF%FHJPA%NCHG
QAHJCLF%DT%JKKAJ@JMIA%JMQ%LJMQFIJKCMP%@AFA@BAQ%TD@%TEHE@A%IDMFCQA@JHCDMR%\KK@DBAQ
hAIAOeA@%Z]WZR%

iM%JQQCHCDMd%HGA%QABALDKOAMH%DT%J%LACFE@A%IAMH@A%IDOKLAa%JH%jDHNALL%k@AAMd%DM%HGA%DKKDFCHA
FCQA%DT%lAMH@JL%\BAMEA%CF%@ALABJMH%JMQ%JKKLCIJHCDMF%@ALJHCMP%HD%HGJH%FIGAOA%J@A
FEOOJ@CFAQ%eALDNV

Z]mWf[\??[Z]]n[̂̂ X̂%_%̀ AQABALDKOAMH%DT%FCHA%HD%I@AJHA%J%IDOOEMCHU%LACFE@A%IAMH@A
CMID@KD@JHCMP%J%MAN%ZoO%FNCOOCMP%KDDLd%FKD@HF%GJLLd%TCHMAFF%JMQ%AaA@ICFA%J@AJFd%I@AIGAd
IJTA[eJ@d%JMQ%JFFDICJHAQ%JMICLLJ@U%J@AJFd%LCe@J@U%JMQ%DMA%FHDK%TJICLCHUd%NCHG%JFFDICJHAQ
KJ@gCMP%JMQ%LJMQFIJKCMP%_%\KK@DBAQ%]X[]̂[]f

Z]mWf[\??[Z]]f[Z]WX%_%\OAMQOAMHF%HD%KLJMMCMP%KA@OCFFCDM%@ATV%Z]mWf[\??[Z]]n[̂̂ X̂
pA@AIHCDM%DT%J%IDOOEMCHU%LACFE@A%IAMH@Aq%HD%@ALDIJHA%OELHC_EFA%PJOAF%J@AJ%KCHIGAF%JMQ
JLHA@%IJ@%KJ@gCMP%LJUDEH%_%\KK@DBAQ%Zo[]X[]f

Z]mWf[\??[Z]]f[̂]m]%_%lDMFH@EIHCDM%DT%JM%JLL_NAJHGA@%FE@TJIA%H@JCMCMP%KCHIG%CMILEQCMP
QAHJCLF%DT%TLDDQLCPGHCMPd%TAMICMP%AMILDFE@A%JMQ%JQQCHCDMJL%JIDEFHCI%TAMICMP%_%\KK@DBAQ
Ẑ[]W[]m

Z]mWf[\??[Z]]m[ZnX̂%_%\OAMQOAMHF%HD%KLJMMCMP%KA@OCFFCDM%@ATV%Z]mWf[\??[Z]]n[̂̂ X̂
pA@AIHCDM%DT%J%IDOOEMCHU%LACFE@A%IAMH@Aq%HD%K@DBCQA%J%MAN%PUOMJFHCIF%GJLLd%@AHJCL%EMCHF%JMQ
PLJrAQ%JH@CEO%JF%NALL%JF%JLHA@JHCDMF%HD%IJ@%KJ@gCMP%LJUDEH%_%\KK@DBAQ%WZ[WZ[]mR

st .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,u%9+!,u!$u-

SDNM%lAMH@AF%
SGA%v??w%@A_IDMTC@OF%HGA%K@ABCDEF%??cY%K@CMICKLA%HGJH%HDNM%IAMH@AF%IDOA%TC@FHR%iH
@ACHA@JHAF%HGJH%LDIJL%JEHGD@CHCAF%FGDELQ%eA%KDFCHCBAd%K@DODHA%IDOKAHCHCBA%HDNM%IAMH@A
AMBC@DMOAMHF%JMQ%FAH%DEH%KDLCICAF%TD@%HGA%OJMJPAOAMH%JMQ%P@DNHG%DT%IAMH@AF%DBA@%HGA
KLJM%KA@CDQd%NGCIG%FGDELQ%CMILEQA%@AIDPMCFCMP%HDNM%IAMH@AF%JF%HGA%GAJ@H%DT%HGAC@
IDOOEMCHCAF%JMQ%KE@FEA%KDLCICAF%HD%FEKKD@H%HGAC@%%BCJeCLCHU%JMQ%BCHJLCHUR%iH%FGDELQ%K@DODHA
IDOKAHCHCBA%HDNM%IAMH@AF%HGJH%K@DBCQA%IEFHDOA@%IGDCIA%JMQ%J%QCBA@FA%@AHJCL%DTTA@%JMQ%NGCIG
@ATLAIH%HGA%CMQCBCQEJLCHU%DT%HDNM%IAMH@AF%pKJ@JP@JKG%ẐqR

;x.%y%<xz%x2-)/,!+)#,%!,u%<#,u#,%.(!,

SGA%TDLLDNCMP%{h?%?DLCICAF%J@A%IDMFCQA@AQ%@ALABJMH%HD%HGA%JKKLCIJHCDMV_

?J@H%W%?DLCICAFV

]Z_WW_Z]W]x2*)-)#,|% \KK@DBAQ

0#112,+%#,%42(2}!,+%.(!,,),/%~)-+#$�

Page 245



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABCDA

?@ABEFA

?@ABDG

?@ABDHA

?@ABDHAA

?@ABDHG

?@ABDHI

?@ABJA

KLMALN%COPQR%DSTPUVSWXSR

KLMALN%EVWWOSPRY%FSZU[\RUO]ROUX%?UVTP\PVS

KLMALN%@V̂ S%[S_%̀V][Q%EXSRUX\

KLMALN%EQPW[RX%Ea[SbX%c_[dR[RPVS%[S_%HPRPb[RPVS

KLMALN%eO\R[PS[fQX%g[\RX%H[S[bXWXSR

KLMALN%edVUR%[S_%̀XP\OUX

KLMALN%hQVV_%iP\j%H[S[bXWXSR

KLMALN%JVO\PSb%kUV̂ Ra

cHA

cHAl

cHAG

cHL

cHm

CDA

CDAn

CDAo

CDLM

CDLA

CDLl

CDLI

CDno

pDA

pDAA

pDn

pDq

pDo

iAI

rXTXQVdWXSR\%̂aP]a%\XUTX%VU%_U[̂ %OdVS%WVUX%Ra[S%[%̂[QjPSb%_P\R[S]X%f[\X_
][R]aWXSR%[UX[%s%dOfQP]%RU[S\dVUR%[]]X\\PfPQPRY%[S_%][d[]PRY%]VS\P_XU[RPVS\

tX̂ %_XTXQVdWXSR%[S_%][U%d[UjPSb%\R[S_[U_\B

?UVTP\PVS%VZ%UX\XUTX_%d[UjPSb%\d[]X\%ZVU%_P\[fQX_%dXU\VS\

rXTXQVdWXSR%dUVdV\[Q\%s%[\\X\\WXSR%VZ%RU[ZZP]%bXSXU[RPVSu%PWd[]R%VS%]VSbX\RPVS
[S_%dOfQP]%RU[S\dVUR%[T[PQ[fPQPRY%[S_%][d[]PRY

?UVTP\PVS%VZ%]Y]QX%UVORX\u%]VS\P_XU[RPVS%VZ%]Y]QP\R\v%SXX_\%PS%_X\PbS%VZ%aPbâ [Y
PWdUVTXWXSR%\]aXWX\u%dUVTP\PVS%VZ%]Y]QX%%d[UjPSb%Z[]PQPRPX\

rXTXQVdWXSR%̂PRaPS%[U]a[XVQVbP][Q%dUPVUPRY%[UX[\

tX̂ %_XTXQVdWXSR%WO\R%a[UWVSP\X%̂PRa%RaX%XwP\RPSb%\RUXXR%\]XSXB

rX\PbS%]VS\P_XU[RPVS\%s%dX_X\RUP[S%\X]OUPRY%[S_%\[ZXRY

r[YQPbaR%[S_%\OSQPbaR%]VS\P_XU[RPVS\B

ePRPSbu%fOQj%[S_%dUVwPWPRY%VZ%SX̂ %fOPQ_PSb\xXwRXS\PVS\B

iXyOPUX\%SX̂ %_XTXQVdWXSR%RV%XS\OUX%[_XyO[RX%QXTXQ\%VZ%dUPT[]Y%RV%SXPbafVOU\B

@V̂ S%]XSRUX\%s%_X\PbSu%Q[YVOR%[S_%Q[S_\][dPSb%VZ%SX̂ %fOPQ_PSb\

iXRXSRPVS%VZ%RVdVbU[daP][Q%[S_%Q[S_\][dX%ZX[ROUX\%[S_%dUVTP\PVS%VZ%SX̂ %dQ[SRPSb
[S_%Q[S_\][dPSb%PS%_XTXQVdWXSR%dUVdV\[Q\B

?UVRX]RPVS%VZ%RaX%]a[U[]RXU%[S_%[WXSPRPX\%VZ%\OUUVOS_PSb%dUVdXURPX\%[S_%RaX%QV][Q
[UX[

rXTXQVdWXSR%PSTVQTPSb%a[z[U_VO\%\Of\R[S]X\%[S_%]VSR[WPS[RX_%Q[S_%s
UXyOPUXWXSR%ZVU%[WXQPVU[RPTX%WX[\OUX\

COPQ_PSb\%VU%O\X\%QPjXQY%RV%][O\X%SVP\X%[SSVY[S]X%s%WPRPb[RPVS%WX[\OUX\

rXTXQVdWXSR%PS%[UX[\%QPjXQY%RV%ZQVV_PSb%s%UXyOPUXWXSR%ZVU%ZQVV_%dUVRX]RPVS
WX[\OUX\

rXTXQVdWXSR%QPjXQY%RV%UX\OQR%PS%PS]UX[\X_%ZQVV_%UP\j%_OX%RV%[__PRPVS[Q%\OUZ[]X%̂[RXU
UOSsVZZ%s%UXyOPUXWXSR%ZVU%[RRXSO[RPVS%WX[\OUX\

c]]X\\PfPQPRY%ZVU%XQ_XUQY%dXVdQXu%dXVdQX%̂PRa%_P\[fPQPRPX\u%̂VWXS%[S_%]aPQ_UXS

?[UR%L%?VQP]PX\{

Page 246



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@A

?B

C@

DEFGHI

JKLC

DJJ%MNA

DJJ%MNB

DJJ%ON@

DJJ%ON@P

DJJ%ON@Q

DJJ%ONA

DJJ%RN@Q

DJJ%AN@M

DJJ%AN@O

DJJ%BNP

DJJ%BNQ

SJJF

TUV%WX%YZ[\\]\̂%W_Z]̂[̀]W\U%̀W%UaYYZVbV\̀%̀cV%YdWe]U]W\%WX%dVfdV[̀]W\g%ZV]UadV%[\h
fWbba\]̀i%X[f]Z]̀]VU

DWUU%WX%X[f]Z]̀]VU%jc]fc%UaYYWd̀%[d̀Ug%faZ̀ad[Z%[\h%V\̀Vd̀[]\bV\̀%[f̀]e]̀]VU

SVj%dV̀[]Z%hVeVZWYbV\̀%j]̀c]\%̀cV%UcWYY]\̂%c]Vd[dfci

HffVUU]_ZV%I]ZZ]\̂hW\%g%DWf[Z%EVeVZWYbV\̀%Fd[bVjWdkg%CaYYZVbV\̀[di%JZ[\\]\̂
EWfabV\̀g%[hWỲVh%l[\a[di%Pm@m

JZ[\\]\̂%K_Z]̂[̀]W\U%CaYYZVbV\̀[di%JZ[\\]\̂%EWfabV\̀g%laZi%PmmB

nPm@@o%?V̀[]Z%[\h%̀Wj\%fV\̀dV%hVeVZWYbV\̀

nPm@@o%CaYYWd̀]\̂%[%CaffVUUXaZ%[\h%E]eVdUV%?V̀[]Z%CVf̀Wd

nPm@@o%pZ]b[̀V%pc[\̂V%q]̀]̂[̀]W\

nPm@@o%FZWWh%d]Uk%b[\[̂VbV\̀

nPm@@o%CaÙ[]\[_ZV%hd[]\[̂V

nPm@@o%?V\Vj[_ZV%V\Vd̂i

nPm@@o%J[dk]\̂

nPm@@o%rbYdWe]\̂%[]d%sa[Z]̀i

nPm@@o%?Vhaf]\̂%\W]UV%[\h%V\c[\f]\̂%UWa\hUf[YVU

nPm@@o%JZ[\\]\̂%W_Z]̂[̀]W\U

nPm@@o%pWbba\]̀i%]\Xd[Ùdaf̀adV%ZVei

SẀ%[YYZ]f[_ZVtu+v%w!,x!$y%zu6{

&|}2$+)-212,+%!,|%9)+2%~#+)*2��

��6 HheVd̀]UVbV\̀%��Y]di%E[̀V�G

SẀ%[YYZ]f[_ZV��z C]̀V%SẀ]fV%��Y]di%E[̀V�G

�� 0#,-x(+!+)#,-

7�+2$,!(%0#,-x(+22-

�cV%[YYZ]f[̀]W\%c[U%_VV\%[heVd̀]UVh%a\hVd%Hd̀]fZV%@Q%WX%̀cV%�Wj\%[\h%pWa\̀di%JZ[\\]\̂%�V\Vd[Z
EVeVZWYbV\̀%q[\[̂VbV\̀%KdhVd%Pm@m%[U%[%q[�Wd%EVeVZWYbV\̀N%pW\UaZ̀[̀]W\%ZV̀̀VdU%jVdV%UV\̀%̀W
AP%ZWf[Z%Wj\Vd�WffaY]VdUg%̀cV%I[iVU%pc[b_Vd%WX%pWbbVdfVg%̀cV%I[iVU%�Wj\%J[d̀\VdUc]Yg%̀cV
I[iVU%�Wj\%pV\̀dV%?VU]hV\̀U�%HUUWf][̀]W\%[\h%̀cV%�Wj\X]VZh%?VU]hV\̀U�%HUUWf][̀]W\N%

P%ZV̀̀VdUg%UaYYWd̀]\̂%̀cV%YdWYWU[ZU%jVdV%dVfV]eVh%[\h%[dV%Uabb[d]UVh%_VZWj�

@N%�c]U%YdWYWU[Z%j]ZZ%_V%_V\VX]f][Z%̀W%ZWf[Z%dVU]hV\̀U%[U%jVZZ%[U%dVbWe]\̂%[%dV[Z%ViVUWdV%XdWb%̀cV
Z[\hUf[YVN%�cV%Z[\h%_V̀jVV\%̀cV%cW[dh]\̂U%[\h%̀cV%cVĥVU%]U%eVdi%a\U]̂c̀Zi%[\h%c[U%_VV\%aUVh
XWd%eVdi%[\̀]GUWf][Z%_Vc[e]Wadg%VN̂N%[U%[%̀W]ZV̀N

PN%�]̀c%[ZZ%̀cV%\Vj%cWaU]\̂%VÙ[̀VU%̀c[̀%[dV%UYd]\̂]\̂%aY%]\%̀cV%I[iVU%[dV[%r%_VZ]VeV%̀c]U%dV̀[]Z%ÙWdV
]U%\VVhVhN%rfVZ[\h%]U%̀cV%W\Zi%ẀcVd%fWbY[d[_ZV%ÙWdV%]\%I[iVU%�Wj\%UW%[\ẀcVd%U]b]Z[d%ÙWdV%]U
\VVhVh%̀W%fWYV%j]̀c%̀cV%[bWa\̀%WX%̀d[hVN

QN%�c]U%YdWYWU[Z%j]ZZ%_V%_V\VX]f][Z%̀W%ZWf[Z%dVU]hV\̀U%[U%jVZZ%[U%dVbWe]\̂%[%dV[Z%ViVUWdV%XdWb%̀cV
Z[\hUf[YVN%�cV%Z[\h%_V̀jVV\%̀cV%cW[dh]\̂U%[\h%̀cV%cVĥVU%]U%eVdi%a\U]̂c̀Zi%[\h%c[U%_VV\%aUVh
XWd%eVdi%[\̀]GUWf][Z%_Vc[e]Wadg%VN̂N%[U%[%̀W]ZV̀N

Page 247



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABCDE%E?FCGHA?%IABHDDJ

GKL%AMLNOLM%BPQRPQ%HMSKNLPTPUVSNT%HRWVXPMY%DLMWVSL%IABHHDJ%ZMPWVRLX%NMSKNLPTPUVSNT%NRWVSL%OP
[PMP\UKX%VQ%NSSPMRNQSL%]VOK%OKL%@NOVPQNT%̂TNQQVQU%̂PTVSY%_MǸ L]PMa%NQR%ABHHD%bKNMOLMc%ENWVQU
SPQXVRLMLR%OKL%ZMPZPXNTX%]VOK%MLdLMLQSL%OP%VQdPM̀NOVPQ%KLTR%VQ%OKL%AMLNOLM%BPQRPQ%EVXOPMVS
?QWVMPQ̀ LQO%FLSPMR%NQRePM%̀NRL%NWNVTN[TL%VQ%SPQQLSOVPQ%]VOK%OKVX%NZZTVSNOVPQf%C%SPQST\RL%OKNO%OKL
ZMPZPXNT%VX%\QTVaLTY%OP%KNWL%N%XVUQVdVSNQO%LddLSO%PQ%KLMVONUL%NXXLOX%Pd%NMSKNLPTPUVSNT%VQOLMLXOc
HTOKP\UK%OKL%XVOL%TVLX%STPXL%OP%̀LRVLWNT%gPO]LTT%VOVX%ZMLWVP\XTY%RLWLTPZLR%NQR%QPO%VRLQOVdVLR%NX%NQ
HMSKNLPTPUVSNT%̂MVPMVOY%HMLNc

@P%d\MOKLM%NXXLXX̀ LQO%PM%SPQRVOVPQX%NML%OKLMLdPML%QLSLXXNMYĉTLNXL%QPOL%OKNO%OKVX%MLXZPQXL%MLTNOLX
XPTLTY%OP%NMSKNLPTPUVSNT%SPQXVRLMNOVPQXc%Cd%QLSLXXNMY%̀Y%EVXOPMVS%g\VTRVQUX%NQR%HMLNX%SPTTLNU\LX
XKP\TR%[L%SPQX\TOLR%XLZNMNOLTY%MLUNMRVQU%XONO\OPMY%̀NOOLMXc

EHh?D%bEHig?F%j_%bjii?Fb?

GMNddVS%VX%NTMLNRY%PWLMTPNRLR%VQ%OKVX%NMLN%NO%ZLNa%OV̀LX%NQR%]VOK%OKL%QL]%XSKPPTf%OKVX%]VTT%[L%LWLQ
]PMXL%NX%OKVX%XOPML%]VTT%PQTY%NRR%OP%OMNddVS%VQ%OKL%NMLNc

GKL%̀Vk%Pd%KLNWY%OMNddVS%NQR%LkOMN%SKVTRMLQ%]VTT%Z\O%Pdd%ZLPZTL%SP̀ VQU%OP%ENYLX%GP]Q%NQR%]VTT%QPO
KLTZ%]VOK%ZMP̀ POVQU%NQR%MLULQLMNOVQU%OKL%OP]Qc

GKLML%NML%NTMLNRY%X\ddVSVLQO%X\ZLM̀NMaLOX%VQ%OKL%NMLNc%GKL%OP]Q%KNX%OPP%̀\SK%SP̀ ZLOVOVPQ%NQR%OKVX
RLWLTPZ̀ LQO%SP\TR%LNXVTY%OVZ%XP̀ L%Pd%OKL%X̀ NTTLM%XOPMLX%PWLM%OKL%LRULc

N̂MaVQU%NTPQU%bLQOMNT%HWLQ\L%VX%N%XLMVP\X%VXX\L%]VOK%SNMX%ZNMaVQU%PQ%OKL%ZNWL̀ LQOX%[LSN\XL%Pd
TNSa%Pd%XZNSLX%VQ%OKL%D]V̀ V̀QU%̂PPT%SNM%ZNMac

lL%OKLMLdPML%P[mLSO%OP%OKVX%NZZTVSNOVPQc

EHh?D%bj@D?FnHGCj@%HF?H%HonCDjFh%̂H@?B

GKVX%XVOL%TVLX%NO%PQL%Pd%OKL%UNOL]NYX%OP%ENYLX%OP]Q%SLQOML%NQR%]L%[LTVLWL%VO%XKP\TR%[L%\XLR%VQ%N
]NY%OKNO%̀NaLX%N%ZPXVOVWL%SPQOMV[\OVPQ%OP%OKL%OP]Q%SLQOML%V̀ZMPWL̀ LQOX%OKNO%NML%S\MMLQOTY%[LVQU
ZTNQQLRc%GKL%ZMLXLQO%ZMPZPXNTX%RP%QPO%̀ NaL%UPPR%\XL%Pd%OKL%PZZPMO\QVOY%ZMLXLQOLR%[Y%OKVX
ZTLNXNQO%NQR%ZMP̀ VQLQO%XVOL%NQR%NML%OKLMLdPML%VQNZZMPZMVNOLp%]L%KPZL%OKNO%ZTNQQVQU%ZLM̀VXXVPQ%]VTT
QPO%[L%UMNQOLRc%

j\M%NRRVOVPQNT%MLXLMWNOVPQX%N[P\O%OKL%ZMPZPXNT%OKNO%KNX%[LLQ%X\[̀ VOOLR%NML%NX%dPTTP]Xq%
rJ%GKLML%NML%QP%S\MMLQO%ZMPZPXNTX%dPM%OKL%QPMOKs]LXOLMQ%ZNMO%Pd%OKL%XVOLf%NQR%OKL%XVtL%NQR%XKNZL%Pd
OKL%NMLN%OKNO%VX%TLdO%RV̀VQVXKLX%OKL%ZPOLQOVNT%dPM%NQ%NZZMPZMVNOL%d\O\ML%\XLp%VO%VX%dPPTVXK%QPO%OP%SPQXVRLM
OKL%XVOL%NX%N%]KPTLf%NX%]NX%RPQL%VQ%OKL%ZMLWVP\X%NZZTVSNOVPQ%IruvweĤ êwxrxeyrJc%
wJ%GKL%QPMOKs]LXO%LTLWNOVPQ%Pd%OKL%ZMPZPXLR%[\VTRVQU%VX%\OVTVONMVNQf%NSOVWLTY%\UTY%NQRf%]LML%VO%[\VTOf
]P\TR%KNWL%N%QLUNOVWL%V̀ZNSO%PQ%OKL%XOMLLO%XSLQL%VQ%gPO]LTT%BNQLc%
yJ%GKL%XP\OKs]LXO%LTLWNOVPQ%VX%\QXỲ ZNOKLOVS%OP%VOX%ZPXVOVPQ%NQR%VX%P\O%Pd%XSNTL%]VOK%OKL%POKLM
[\VTRVQUX%QLNM[Yf%]KVTL%OKL%XP\OKsLNXO%LTLWNOVPQ%VX%NQPOKLM%\UTY%[TNQa%dN%NRL%]KVSK%]VTT%RLOMNSO%dMP̀
OKL%NRmNSLQO%bLQOMNT%HWLQ\L%HMLN%Pd%DZLSVNT%BPSNT%bKNMNSOLMc%
vJ%GKL%NRRLR%OMNddVS%OKNO%OKVX%ZMPZPXLR%RLWLTPZ̀ LQO%]P\TR%ULQLMNOL%]P\TR%NRR%OP%OKL%LkVXOVQU
SPQULXOVPQ%NMP\QR%OKL%m\QSOVPQ%Pd%bLQOMNT%HWLQ\L%]VOK%gPO]LTT%BNQLc%GKPXL%OMNWLTTVQU%OP%[POK%OKL
ZMV̀NMY%XSKPPT%NQR%OKL%TLVX\ML%SLQOML%]P\TR%[L%NRWLMXLTY%NddLSOLRc

zjE@%iboj@?BB%î

GKVX%XVOL%VX%PQL%Pd%OKL%̀PXO%V̀ZPMONQO%XVOLX%VQ%OKL%NMLNc%CO%XONQRX%NO%OKL%LQOMNQSL%OP%ENYLX%GP]Q

Page 248



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

=,+2$,!(%0#,-?(+22-

@AB@CDE%FGBAGFFH

IJKLLMN%BOPOJKQMRP%S%ATUKNQV%IWO%OXQMTKQOY%ZOWMN[O%QJMU%\OPOJKQMRP%MX%XQM[[%]KXOY%RP%YMXNR̂PQ
LRRYXQRJOX%KPY%_MY[̀X%XUONMLMN%OaKTU[OXb%cP[OXX%QWO%U[KPPMP\%NRPXOPQ%MX%JOXQJMNQOY%QR%_MY[%RJ%YMXNR̂PQ
LRRYXQRJOd%QWO%KXXOXXTOPQ%XWR̂[Y%]O%]KXOY%RP%K%\OPOJMN%De%LRRY%JOQKM[%̂XOb%fMLLOJOPQ%JOQKM[OJX%WKZO
XTK[[d%TOYM̂T%KPY%[KJ\O%XQRJOXd%KPY%QR%KZRMY%TKgMP\%QWO%QJMU%\OPOJKQMRP%OXQMTKQOX%RZOJ[h
NRTU[MNKQOYd%K%XMTU[O%TOQWRYR[R\h%iR̂[Y%WKZO%]OOP%QR%OXQMTKQO%QJMU%JKQOX%UOJ%ejj%XkT%LJRT%K
TMaQ̂JO%RL%De%JOQKM[%LRRYXQRJOX%[RNKQOY%MP%NRTUKJK][O%[RNKQMRPXd%OaNOUQ%LRJ%IOXNR%OaUJOXX%QhUO
XQRJOXd%KPY%KUU[h%QWO%QJMU%JKQOX%QR%QWO%UJRURXOY%XQRJO%QR%OXQMTKQO%QJMUX%LRJ%QWO%\OPOJMN%De%LRRY%JOQKM[
X̂Ob

IWO%JOlRUOPMP\%RL%mQKQMRP%HRKY%KX%K%QWJR̂\W%JR̂QO%MX%KP%MPQO\JK[%UKJQ%LRJ%QWO%@KhOX%IRiP%nOPQJO
UJRoONQ%KPY%XWR̂[Y%PRQ%]O%M\PRJOYb%IWO%KUU[MNKPQ%iKX%MPZMQOY%QR%XOOg%L̂JQWOJ%MPLRJTKQMRP%RP
NRTTMQQOY%YOZO[RUTOPQX%KPY%QWO%JOlRUOPMP\%RL%mQKQMRP%HRKY%MP%RJYOJ%QR%NRPXMYOJ%QWO%UJRURXOY
YOZO[RUTOPQ%MP%K%NRWOXMZO%TKPPOJd%]̂Q%̂PLRJQ̂PKQO[h%PR%RPO%WKX%NRTO%LRJiKJY%QR%YMXN̂XX%QWMXb%IWO
KUU[MNKPQ̀X%QJKPXURJQ%NRPX̂[QKPQX%KJO%RL%QWO%ZMOi%pKX%UOJ%QWOMJ%X̂]TMXXMRP%YKQOY%qrQW%sKJNW%qjetu
QWKQ%QWO%Û][MN%NRPX̂[QKQMRP%RNN̂JJOY%URXQ%X̂]TMXXMRP%RL%QWO%U[KPPMP\%KUU[MNKQMRP%KPY%iR̂[Y%PRQ
QWOJOLRJO%LRJT%UKJQ%RL%QWO%KXXOXXTOPQ%NRPYMQMRPXb%AQ%XWR̂[Y%]O%PRQOY%QWKQ%iWOP%̂PYOJQKgMP\%KP
KXXOXXTOPQ%RL%QWO%L̂Q̂JO%hOKJ%XNOPKJMRXd%QWO%JOlRUOPMP\%RL%mQKQMRP%HRKY%MX%K%ZMQK[%NWKP\O%KPY
QWOJOLRJO%NKPPRQ%]O%M\PRJOYb%

BORTOQJMN%YMK\JKTX%KPY%ZK[MYKQMRP%MPLRJTKQMRP%LRJ%QWO%QJKLLMN%TRYO[X%WKZO%XQM[[%PRQ%]OOP%X̂UU[MOYb
IWMX%MPLRJTKQMRP%MX%JOk̂MJOY%QR%OZK[̂KQO%QWO%KNN̂JKNh%KPY%JO[MK]M[MQh%RL%QWO%QWORJOQMNK[%NKUKNMQh
XWRiP%RP%QWO%TRYO[[MP\%R̂QÛQXb

GRQiMQWXQKPYMP\%QWO%MXX̂OX%K]RZOd%MP%[M\WQ%RL%QWO%Gvvwd%QWO%UJRURXOY%LRRYXQRJO%MX%PRQ%NRPXMYOJOY%QR
JOX̂[Q%MP%K%XM\PMLMNKPQ%QJKLLMN%MTUKNQ%RP%QWO%X̂JJR̂PYMP\%WM\WiKh%POQiRJgb%D[QWR̂\W%QWO%KUU[MNKPQ%WKX
LKM[OY%QR%UJRZMYO%K%JR]̂XQ%KXXOXXTOPQd%A%YR%PRQ%iMXW%QR%R]oONQ%RP%QWO%\JR̂PYX%RL%QJKLLMN%MTUKNQ%RL%QWO
YOZO[RUTOPQb

vKJgMP\V%D%QRQK[%RL%xq%NKJ%UKJgMP\%XUKNOX%KJO%UJRURXOYd%MPN[̂YMP\%y%UKJOPQ%S%NWM[Y%XUKNOX%KPY%x
XWKJOY%][̂Oz]JRiP%]KY\O%WR[YOJ%XUKNOXb%IWOXO%x%XWKJOY%XUKNOX%XWR̂[Y%MPXQOKY%]O%UJRZMYOY%KX%y
LRJ%][̂O%]KY\O%WR[YOJX%KPY%y%LRJ%]JRiP%]KY\O%WR[YOJXb

{KXOY%RP%QWO%_RPYRP%v[KP%XQKPYKJYXd%QWO%JKP\O%RL%TKaMT̂ T%NKJ%UKJgMP\%MX%]OQiOOP%|q%KPY%ej}
XUKNOX%LRJ%XMQOX%iMQW%K%vID_%RL%]OQiOOP%tlqb%ŵJQWOJTRJOd%QWO%KZOJK\O%UKJgMP\%YiO[[%QMTO%KQ%QWO
UJRURXOY%XQRJO%MX%[MgO[h%QR%]O%X[M\WQ[h%WM\WOJ%KX%K%JOX̂[Q%RL%[MPgOY%QJMUX%iMQW%RQWOJ%JOQKM[%̂XOX%MP%QWO
QRiP%NOPQJO~%NRPXOk̂OPQ[h%QWOJO%NR̂[Y%]O%K%[RiOJ%Q̂JPRZOJ%RL%NKJ%UKJgMP\%XUKNOXb

IWO%KUU[MNKPQ%WKX%WRiOZOJ%MYOPQMLMOY%K%QhUMNK[%UOKg%UKJgMP\%KNN̂T̂ [KQMRP%RL%t}%XUKNOX%RNN̂JJMP\
RP%K%wJMYKh%]OQiOOP%eyVjj%l%etVjj%WR̂JX%KPY%rj%XUKNOX%RNN̂JJMP\%RP%K%mKQ̂JYKh%]OQiOOP%eqVjj%l
eyVjj%WR̂JXb%%

�P[h%y%NhN[O%XQKPYX%KJO%UJRURXOYd%iWOJOKX%K%TMPMT̂ T%RL%e|%NhN[O%UKJgMP\%XUKNOX%XWR̂[Y%]O

NOPQJOb%IWO%UJRUXOY%]̂M[YMP\%MX%\JRQOXk̂O[h%̂\[hb%AQ%MX%PRQWMP\%TRJO%QWKP%K%[KJ\O%XWOYb%AQ%iM[[%XQKPY
RUURXMQO%K%]OK̂QML̂[%NŴJNW%KPY%K%TRYOJP%YOXM\P%[OMX̂JO%NOPQJOb%IWO%XQKQOTOPQ%QWKQ%MQ%iM[[%TKgO%QR
KPhRPO%OPQOJMP\%@KhOX%IRiP%NOPQJO%MX%QWKQ%PR]RYh%NKJOX%LRJ%QWO%KOQWOQMNX%RL%R̂J%QRiPb%AP%KYYMQMRP
QWMX%YOZO[RUTOPQ%iM[[%\JOKQ[h%MPNJOKXO%QWO%[OZO[%RL%QJKLLMN%MP%QWMX%[RNK[MQhd%QŴX%ZKXQ[h%MPNJOKXMP\
NRP\OXQMRPd%KMJ%UR[[̂QMRP%KPY%JMXg%RL%KNNMYOPQX%QR%QWO%NWM[YJOP%RL%QWO%POKJ]h%XNWRR[b%IWO%KJOK%MX
K[JOKYh%WOKZM[h%NRP\OXQOYd%X̂LLOJX%LJRT%WM\W%[OZO[X%RL%KMJ%UR[̂QMRP%KPY%WKX%K%[KJ\O%P̂T]OJ%RL
NWM[YJOP%NRTMP\%QR%KPY%LJRT%QWO%[RNK[%XNWRR[%KPY%[OMX̂JO%NOPQJOd%iWR%TKh%]O%ÛQ%KQ%JMXg%LJRT%QWMX
XM\PMLMNKPQ%MPNJOKXO%MP%QJKLLMN%TRZOTOPQXb

Page 249



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABCDED%CF%GHHA@DGFHE%ICJK%JKE%LAFDAFM%NO@JKE@PA@EQ%JKE%RAOFHCSTU%?G@VCFW%UJGFDG@DU%@EXOC@E%Y
U?GHE%?E@%Z[%HG@%?G@VCFW%U?GHEU%\A@%JIA]IKEESE@U%CF%GDDCJCAF%JA%?G@VCFW%\A@%HG@U%GFD%̂CH_HSEUM

C̀JE%aHHEUUb%cKE%DEBESA?PEFJ%ICSS%?@ABCDE%G%DEDCHGJED%?EDEUJ@CGF%GHHEUUM%a%FEI%BEKCHOSG@%GHHEUU
CU%GSUA%?@A?AUED%CF%REFJ@GS%aBEFOEQ%A??AUCJE%JKE%dAJIESS%e@EEF%̀?A@JU%GFD%LECUO@E%REFJ@E%EW@EUUM
fKCSUJ%JKCU%GHHEUU%CU%FAJ%CDEGS%GU%CJ%ICSS%CFBASBE%YgMhP%SAFW%G@JCHOSGJE%SA@@CEU%EFJE@CFW%JKE%?GJK%A\
AFHAPCFW%J@G\\CH%IKEF%PGFAEOB@CFW%JA%EFJE@%JKE%UCJEQ%ICSS%JGVE%O?%JKE%\OSS%ICDJK%A\%JKE%GHHEUU%GFD
CFBASBE%EiHEUUCBE%@EBE@UCFW%PABEPEFJUM%jAJICJKUJGFDCFW%JKEUE%CUUOEUQ%JKE%?@A?AUED%GSJE@FGJCBE
GHHEUU%CU%?@E\E@@ED%ABE@%JKE%?@EBCAOU%?@A?AUGSQ%IKCHK%CFBASBED%OJCSCUCFW%JKE%EiCUJCFW%?ÔSCH%HG@%?G@V
GHHEUU%CF%REFJ@GS%aBEFOE%GFD%OFGHHE?JĜSE%UIE?J%?GJKU%\A@%DESCBE@_%SA@@CEU%EFJE@CFW%GFD%EiCJCFW%JKE
?@A?AUED%@EJGCS%UJA@EM%%

eOG@D%@GCSCFWU%G@E%?@A?AUED%GDkGHEFJ%JA%̂AJK%JKE%EiCUJCFW%U?A@JU%GFD%SECUO@E%HEFJ@E%EW@EUU%GFD%JKE
?@A?AUED%@EJGCS%UJA@E%GHHEUU%JA%KES?%@EUJ@CHJ%?EDEUJ@CGFU%\@AP%H@AUUCFWU%@GFDAPS_%GJ%JKCU%?ACFJM
NO@JKE@PA@EQ%JKE%FEI%GHHEUU%ICSS%̂E%HSEG@S_%BCUĈSE%JA%JKE%?ÔSCHM%

cKE%?@A?AUED%BEKCHOSG@%GHHEUU%KGU%̂EEF%@EBCEIED%OFDE@%G%̀JGWE%Y%lAGD%̀G\EJ_%aODCJM%cKE@E%G@E
FA%HAPPEFJU%AF%JKE%UIE?J%?GJKUm%KAIEBE@%JKE%̀G\EJ_%aODCJA@%KGU%@GCUED%G%FOP̂ E@%A\%CUUOEU
@ESGJCFW%JA%JKE%DEJGCSED%DEUCWF%A\%JKE%BEKCHOSG@%GHHEUU%GFD%@E?SGHEPEFJ%UJ@EEJ%SCWKJCFWQ%IKCHK%JKE
DEUCWFE@%KGU%GW@EED%JA%GDD@EUU%GJ%JKE%DEJGCS%DEUCWF%UJGWEM

aF%GDDCJCAFGS%CUUOE%CU%@GCUED%AF%KAI%JKE%EiCUJCFW%H_HSE%\GHCSCJCEU%HAFJCFOE%GSAFW%REFJ@GS%aBEFOEM%cKE
G̀\EJ_%aODCJA@%CU%A\%JKE%BCEI%JKGJ%FA%HSEG@%DEPG@HGJCAFn@AOJE%PG_%?OJ%H_HSCUJU%GJ%@CUV%A\%̂ECFW%UJ@OHV
_̂%?GUUCFW%J@G\\CHM%cKCU%CUUOE%KGU%̂EEF%DCUHOUUED%ICJK%JKE%RAOFHCSTU%c@GFU?A@J%o%p@AkEHJ%JEGP%JA
HAFUCDE@%CF%JKE%\OJO@E%UHKEPEUM%̀APE%HAFUCDE@GJCAF%KGU%̂EEF%WCBEF%JA%CFJ@ADOHE%GDBCUA@_%H_HSE
SGFEU%CF%REFJ@GS%aBEFOE%̂EJIEEF%JKE%GHHEUU%\A@%JKE%?ÔSCH%HG@%?G@V%GFD%JKE%EiCUJCFW%UEW@EWGJED
H_HSE%@E\OWE%GJ%JKE%kOFHJCAF%ICJK%dAJIESS%LGFEQ%KAIEBE@%JKE%GBGCSĜSE%HG@@CGWEIG_%ICDJK%CU%FAJ
HAFUCDE@ED%JA%̂E%GDEXOGJE%JA%GHHAPPADGJE%H_HSE%SGFEU%GSAFWUCDE%AJKE@%BEKCHSEU%CF%G%UGJCU\GHJA@_
PGFFE@M

lEHAPPEFDGJCAFb%qF%HGUE%A\%GF%G??@ABGSQ%UOCJĜSE%?SGFFCFW%HAFDCJCAFU%UKAOSD%̂E%G??SCED%JA%UEHO@E
GPEFDPEFJU%JA%HG@%?G@VCFW%DEUCWFGJCAF%GFD%SG_AOJ%A\%JKE%BEKCHSE%GHHEUUQ%GFD%H_HSE%?G@VCFWQ
PAJA@H_HSE%?G@VCFW%GFD%G%̀E@BCHE%rGFGWEPEFJ%pSGFM

st\\CHE@%FAJEb%pG@VCFW%CUUOEU%G@E%GDD@EUUED%CF%JKE%@ESEBGFJ%UEHJCAF%A\%JKCU%@E?A@JuM%

aRRv̀ %̀tNNqRvl

LAHGJED%JA%JKE%jA@JK]fEUJ%A\%wG_EU%cAIF%REFJ@EQ%JKE%UCJE%CU%FAI%BGHGFJ%\ASSAICFW%DEPASCJCAF%A\%JKE
\A@PE@%wG_EU%̀ICPPCFW%pAASM%a%?G_%GFD%DCU?SG_%HG@%?G@V%CU%SAHGJED%GDkGHEFJ%JA%JKE%UCJE%AF%JKE
jA@JK%UCDEM

cKE%?@A?AUGS%UEEVU%JA%E@EHJ%G%FEI%̂OCSDCFW%IKCHK%IAOSD%̂E%OJCSCUED%GU%G%LCDS%@EJGCS%UJA@EM%cKE%UCJE%CU
OFDE@UJAAD%JA%̂E%E\\EHJCBES_%SEBESQ%ICJK%GHHEUU%\A@%ASDE@%GFD%DCUĜSED%?EA?SE%CFJEW@GJED%CFJA%JKE
DEUCWFM%cK@EE%GHHEUUĈSE%?G@VCFW%U?GHEU%G@E%UGCD%JA%KGBE%̂EEF%SAHGJED%HSAUE%JA%JKE%EFJ@GFHE%JA
GSSAI%EGUE%A\%GHHEUUQ%KAIEBE@Q%JKE%̂G_U%G@E%UKAIF%AF%?SGF%FAJ%JA%̂E%CF%GF%A?JCPOP%?AUCJCAF%JA
GHKCEBE%JKCU%ÂkEHJCBEM%wCSSCFWDAF%LAHGS%pSGF%pASCH_%ar%YhQ%GU%UEJ%AOJ%CF%aFFEi%YQ%?@EUH@ĈEU%JKGJ
Y[x%A\%?G@VCFW%U?GHEU%UKAOSD%̂E%@EUE@BED%\A@%OUE%̂_%DCUĜSED%?E@UAFU%sUEE%wCSSCFWDAF%LAHGS%pSGF
pG@J%Z%?ASCHCEUuM%qF%GDDCJCAFQ%JKE%RAOFHCSTU%̀ O??SEPEFJG@_%pSGFFCFW%yAHOPEFJ%TaHHEUUĈSE
wCSSCFWDAFT%sGDA?JED%rG_%Z[YzuQ%UJGJEU%JKGJ%G%\O@JKE@%hx%A\%?G@VCFW%U?GHEUQ%?G@JCHOSG@S_%CF%@EU?EHJ%A\
@EJGCS%DEBESA?PEFJQ%UKAOSD%̂E%GSSAHGJED%\A@%ASDE@%?E@UAFU%ICJK%G%d@AIF%dGDWE%?E@PCJM

cKE%GHHEUUĈSE%JACSEJ%\GHCSCJ_%UKAIF%AF%?SGF%CU%FAJEDQ%GFD%JKE%CFJE@FGS%DEUCWF%CU%AJKE@ICUE%HAFUCDE@ED

Page 250



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@%AB%CDDBE?CAFBG%HI@JKLK@ML%KMDFNOKMP%OI@EEBO%QBIALR%?CD?KFB%ECJKMPR%FKPS?KMP%CMO%LKPMCPB%T@NFO%AB
LEBDKUKBO%C?%?SB%OB?CKF%OBLKPM%L?CPBV%M@%D@MDBIML%CIB%ICKLBO%KM%?SKL%IBPCIOG

WXBMOBO%EFCML%?SC?%KMD@IE@IC?B%?SB%U@FF@TKMP%CF?BIC?K@ML%LS@NFO%AB%IBYNBL?BOV

ZG%[SB%?@?CF%MNXABI%@U%CDDBLLKAFB%ECIQKMP%AC\L%LS@NFO%AB%KMDIBCLBO%UI@X%]%?@%̂R%TSKDS%LS@NFO%CFF%AB
XCOB%CJCKFCAFB%?@%A@?S%_FNB%CMO%_I@TM%ACOPB%S@FOBILG%%̀ SKFL?%?SB%EI@JKLK@M%@U%̂%CDDBLLKAFB%LECDBL
T@NFO%UCFF%ABF@T%?SB%E@FKD\%IBYNKIBXBM?R%OKLDIB?K@M%LS@NFO%AB%KMJ@QBO%?@%?CQB%CDD@NM?%@U%?SB
IBFC?KJBF\%LXCFF%DCI%ECIQG

aG%[@%XKMKXKLB%?SB%TCFQKMP%OKL?CMDB%CMO%MBBO%U@I%@FOBI%CMO%OKLCAFBO%EB@EFB%?@%DI@LL%?SB%I@CO%KM
@IOBI%?@%CDDBLL%?SB%IB?CKF%L?@IBR%?SB%CDDBLLKAFB%ECIQKMP%LECDBL%LS@NFO%AB%F@DC?BO%@M%?SB%LCXB%LKOB
CL%?SB%L?@IBR%CMO%EIBUBICAF\%CObCDBM?%?@%?SB%c@N?S%dCL?%BFBJC?K@MG%

eBD@XXBMOBO%fMU@IXC?KJBL

ZG%[SB%dYNCFK?\%WD?%agZg%LBBQL%?@%EI@?BD?%EB@EFB%CDDBLLKMP%P@@OLR%UCDKFK?KBL%CMO%LBIJKDBL%UI@X
OKLDIKXKMC?K@M%@M%?SB%ACLKL%@U%C%hEI@?BD?BO%DSCICD?BIKL?KDhR%TSKDS%KMDFNOBL%?S@LB%TK?S%C%OKLCAKFK?\G%WL
ECI?%@U%?SB%WD?R%LBIJKDB%EI@JKOBIL%CIB%@AFKPBO%?@%KXEI@JB%CDDBLL%?@%CMO%TK?SKM%?SB%L?IND?NIB%@U%?SBKI
ANKFOKMPR%ECI?KDNFCIF\%KM%LK?NC?K@ML%TSBIB%IBCL@MCAFB%CObNL?XBM?%DCM%AB%KMD@IE@IC?BO%TK?S%IBFC?KJB
BCLBG%[SB%WD?%L?C?BL%?SC?%LBIJKDB%EI@JKOBIL%LS@NFO%?SKMQ%CSBCO%?@%?CQB%L?BEL%?@%COOIBLL%ACIIKBIL
?SC?%KXEBOB%OKLCAFBO%EB@EFBG

aG%iFCLSKMP%ABCD@MLjL?I@AB%FKPS?L%FKMQBO%?@%?SB%UKIB%CFCIX%LS@NFO%AB%DCIBUNFF\%LBFBD?BO%?@%BMLNIB%?SB\
IBXCKM%TK?SKM%?SB%?BDSMKDCF%?SIBLS@FOL%M@?%?@%COJBILBF\%CUUBD?%EB@EFB%TK?S%BEKFBEL\G%

dklfemkndk[Wo%Hem[dp[fmk%qkf[

p@ML?IND?K@M%@U%CM%WZ%OKLD@NM?%U@@O%L?@IB%TK?S%CLL@DKC?BO%DCI%ECIQKMP%CMO%FCMOLDCEKMPG
_@?TBFF%oCMBR%rC\BL%s%tB@BMJKI@MXBM?CF%tI@NMO%fMJBL?KPC?K@M%A\%mENL%U@I%ofOF%OC?BO%au%vNMB
agZ]

f%IBUBI%?@%?SB%CA@JB%CEEFKDC?K@M%CMO%?SB%LNAXK??BO%D@XAKMBO%PB@?BDSMKDCF%CMO%%D@M?CXKMC?BO%FCMO
IBE@I?%A\%mENLG%f%CX%CLLNXKMP%?SKL%KL%L@FBF\%U@I%?SB%LNEBIXCIQB?%CMO%M@%IBLKOBM?KCF%KL%EFCMMBOG
c@XB%@U%?SB%IKLQ%CLLBLLXBM?%KL%NLKMP%?SB%L?IKD?BI%IBLKOBM?KCF%?CIPB?L%U@I%D@M?CXKMC?K@MG%

f?%CEEBCIL%?SC?%TSBM%?SB%LTKXXKMP%E@@F%TCL%UKFFBO%KM%XNDS%INAAFB%CMO%JCIK@NL%AK?L%@U%TCL?B%LNDS%CL
T@@O%CMO%XB?CF%TBIB%NLBOG%c@%?SBIB%KL%C%UCKI%OBE?S%@U%XCOB%PI@NMO%KM%?SB%LTKXXKMP%E@@F%J@KOG
[SBIB%TCL%CFL@%C%A@KFBI%I@@X%CF?S@NPS%BJKOBMDB%@U%D@M?CXKMC?K@M%TCL%M@?%U@NMOG%f?%CEEBCIL%C%UCKI
D@JBICPB%@U%?SB%LK?B%TCL%@A?CKMBO%TK?S%Zu%?IKCF%EK?L%CMO%Zw%TKMO@T%LCXEFBLG%[SB%LCXEFKMP%TCL
?CIPB?BO%?@%?SB%XCOB%PI@NMO%CMO%UNBF%D@M?CXKMC?K@M%TK?S%C%ICMPB%@U%?BL?L%KMDFNOKMP%XB?CFLR%[HrR
HWr%CMO%WLABL?@LG%oK??FB%D@M?CXKMC?K@M%TCL%U@NMO%CF?S@NPS%?SB%XCOB%PI@NMO%KL%UCKIF\%OBBE%C?%?SB
LK?B%CMO%?SBIB%XC\%AB%UNI?SBI%D@M?CXKMC?K@M%U@NMO%ONIKMP%?SB%LK?B%T@IQLG%[T@%LFKPS?F\%BFBJC?BO%HWr
FBJBFL%TBIB%U@NMOR%?SBLB%TBIB%U@I%ABMx@yCzE\IBMB%CMO%O@%M@?%CUUBD?%?SB%OBJBF@EXBM?%KM%?SB%DNIIBM?
FC\@N?%CL%?SB%ANKFOKMP%KL%@M%?@E%@U%?SKL%L@KFG%

f%T@NFO%COJKLB%NLKMP%pmn]g%CL%CF?S@NPS%M@%EI@AFBXL%TBIB%U@NMO%?SBIB%KL%C%P@@O%OBE?S%@U%ACDQUKFF
CMO%UNI?SBI%D@M?CXKMC?K@M%XC\%AB%F@DC?BO%TSBM%?SB%LK?B%KL%B{DCJC?BOG%̀ B%SCJB%M@%IBD@IO%@U%TSC?
TCL%NLBO%?@%UKFF%?SB%DF@LBO%E@@FG%[SB%KMJBL?KPC?K@M%KL%LNUUKDKBM?%U@I%?SB%CEEFKDC?K@M%CMO%LS@NFO%XBB?
?SB%cf%ECI?%@U%?SB%L?CMOCIO%D@MOK?K@M%yCR%A%T@NFO%AB%XB?%CMO%?SBIB%T@NFO%AB%M@%IBXBOKC?K@M%L?IC?BP\
C?%EIBLBM?%U@I%DzG%HI@ACAF\%K?%KL%AB??BI%?@%CEEF\%?SB%TS@FB%D@MOK?K@M%IC?SBI%?SCM%bNL?%?SB%FC??BI%ECI?LG

yKz%[SB%OBJBF@EXBM?%SBIBA\%EBIXK??BO%LSCFF%M@?%D@XXBMDB%NM?KF%C%LDSBXB%?@%OBCF%TK?S

Page 251



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABCDEACBE@A%FCG%HIIA%GJHDEBBIK%EA%C??@LKCA?I%MEBF%BFI%NJOOPIDIABCLQ%RPCAAEAS%TJEKCA?I
U@?JDIAB%@A%VCAK%W@ABCDEACBE@A%CAK%COOL@XIK%HQ%BFI%V@?CP%RPCAAEAS%YJBF@LEBQ%ZVRY[\%]FI
G?FIDI%GFCPP%EA?PJKI%CPP%@̂%BFI%̂@PP@MEAS%DICGJLIG%JAPIGG%BFI%VRY%KEGOIAGIG%MEBF%CAQ%GJ?F
LI_JELIDIAB%GOI?ÊE?CPPQ%CAK%EA%MLEBEAS̀

ZC[%%%Y%KIGabB@O%GBJKQ%?CLLEIK%@JB%HQ%C%?@DOIBIAB%OILG@A%B@%?FCLC?BILEGI%BFI%GEBI%CAK%OL@XEKI
EÂ@LDCBE@A%@A%BFI%FEGB@LQ%@̂%BFI%GEBIcGJLL@JAKEAS%CLIC%CAK%B@%EKIABÊQ%CAK%IXCPJCBI%CPP%O@BIABECP
G@JL?IG%@̂%?@ABCDEACBE@A%CAK%EDOC?BG%@A%PCAK%CAK%MCBIL%CAK%CPP%@BFIL%EKIABÊEIK%LI?IOB@LG%LIPIXCAB
B@%BFI%GEBId
ZH[%%%Y%GEBI%EAXIGBESCBE@Ae%EA?PJKEAS%MFILI%LIPIXCAB%G@EPe%G@EP%SCGe%GJL̂C?I%CAK%SL@JAKMCBIL%GCDOPEASe
B@SIBFIL%MEBF%BFI%LIGJPBG%@̂%CACPQGEG%CAK%LEGa%CGGIGGDIAB%GFCPP%HI%?CLLEIK%@JB%HQ%C%GJEBCHPQ%_JCPÊEIK
CAK%C??LIKEBIK%?@AGJPBCABc?@ABLC?B@L\%]FI%LIO@LB%GF@JPK%CPG@%?PICLPQ%EKIABÊQ%CPP%LEGaGe%PEDEBCBE@AG%CAK
LI?@DDIAKCBE@AG%̂@L%LIDIKECP%DICGJLIG%B@%DCaI%BFI%GEBI%GJEBCHPI%̂@L%BFI%OL@O@GIK%JGId%CAK
Z?[%%%Y%MLEBBIA%DIBF@K%GBCBIDIAB%OL@XEKEAS%KIBCEPG%@̂%BFI%LIDIKECBE@A%G?FIDI%CAK%F@M%BFI
?@DOPIBE@A%@̂%BFI%LIDIKECP%M@LaG%MEPP%HI%XILÊEIK%GFCPP%HI%CSLIIK%EA%MLEBEAS%MEBF%BFI%VRY%OLE@L%B@
?@DDIA?IDIABe%CP@AS%MEBF%KIBCEPG%@̂%C%MCB?FEAS%HLEÎ%B@%CKKLIGG%JAKEG?@XILIK%?@ABCDEACBE@A\

%ZEE[%f̂%KJLEAS%KIXIP@ODIAB%M@LaG%?@ABCDEACBE@A%A@B%CKKLIGGIK%EA%BFI%GJHDEBBIK%LIDIKECBE@A%G?FIDI
EG%EKIABÊEIKe%BFI%JOKCBIK%MCB?FEAS%HLEÎ%GFCPP%HI%GJHDEBBIK%CAK%CA%CKKIAKJD%B@%BFI%LIDIKECBE@A
G?FIDI%GFCPP%HI%CSLIIK%MEBF%BFI%VRY%OLE@L%B@%EDOPIDIABCBE@Ad%CAK

ZEEE[%YPP%M@LaG%MFE?F%̂@LD%OCLB%@̂%BFI%LIDIKECBE@A%G?FIDI%GFCPP%HI%?@DOPIBIK%CAK%C%?@DOLIFIAGEXI
XILÊE?CBE@A%LIO@LB%GFCPP%HI%GJHDEBBIK%B@%BFI%W@JA?EPgG%hAXEL@ADIABCP%RL@BI?BE@A%iAEB%HÎ@LI%CAQ%OCLB
@̂%BFI%KIXIP@ODIAB%EG%@??JOEIK%@L%HL@JSFB%EAB@%JGI%JAPIGG%BFI%VRY%KEGOIAGIG%MEBF%CAQ%GJ?F
LI_JELIDIAB%GOI?ÊE?CPPQ%CAK%EA%MLEBEAS\

jhYNkl̀%]@%IAGJLI%BFCB%LEGaG%̂L@D%PCAK%?@ABCDEACBE@A%B@%BFI%̂JBJLI%JGILG%@̂%BFI%PCAK%CAK
AIESFH@JLEAS%PCAK%CLI%DEAEDEGIKe%B@SIBFIL%MEBF%BF@GI%B@%?@ABL@PPIK%MCBILGe%OL@OILBQ%CAK%I?@P@SE?CP
GQGBIDG%CAK%BFI%KIXIP@ODIAB%?CA%HI%?CLLEIK%@JB%GĈIPQ%MEBF@JB%JAC??IOBCHPI%LEGaG%B@%M@LaILGe
AIESFH@JLG%CAK%@BFIL%@̂ĜEBI%LI?IOB@LG%EA%C??@LKCA?I%MEBF%O@PE?Q%khmm%@̂%BFI%nEPPEASK@A%iAEBCLQ
UIXIP@ODIAB%RPCA%NCXIK%R@PE?EIG%ZNIOBIDHIL%oppq[\

Yfj%riYVf]s̀%]FI%̂@PP@MEAS%EÂ@LDCBE@A%MCG%GJHDEBBIK%MEBF%LISCLK%B@%CEL%_JCPEBQ̀
t%%%%%%%VEKP%u@@KGB@LI%YEL%rJCPEBQ%YGGIGGDIABe%v@BMIPP%VCAIe%nCQIG%HQ%jRN%̂@L%VEKP%iw%TDHne%KCBIK
mx%l@XIDHIL%opmy

zI%K@%A@B%FCXI%CAQ%GOI?ÊE?%@H{I?BE@AG%B@%BFI%KIXIP@ODIAB%@A%CEL%_JCPEBQ%SL@JAKG%CG%EDOC?B%̂L@D
BFI%KIXIP@ODIAB%CG%GIB%@JB%EA%BFI%CEL%_JCPEBQ%CGGIGGDIAB%DCQ%MIPP%HI%AISPESEHPI%CAK%BFI%CEL%_JCPEBQ
CGGIGGDIAB%FCG%EAKE?CBIK%A@%DEBESCBE@A%DICGJLIG%MILI%LI_JELIK\%l@%lko%I|?IIKCA?IG%CLI
EAKE?CBIK%MEBF%@L%MEBF@JB%KIXIP@ODIAB%CB%CPP%BFLII%I|EGBEAS%LI?IOB@L%P@?CBE@AGe%F@MIXIL%@AI%CB%mm
v@BMIPP%VCAI%EG%XILQ%?P@GI%B@%I|?IIKEAS%BFI%hi%PEDEB%XCPJI%̂@L%lko%MEBF%KIXIP@ODIAB\%]FEG%GCDI
P@?CBE@A%EG%GF@MA%CG%GPESFBPQ%I|?IIKEAS%BFI%hi%PEDEB%XCPJI%%HCGIK%@A%D@KIPPEAS%HQ%WhjW%̂@L%opmm\
zI%M@JPK%LI?@DDIAK%DEBESCBE@A%DICGJLIG%HI%?@AGEKILIK%CG%OCLB%@̂%BFI%KIXIP@ODIAB%B@%DEAEDEGI
lk|%IDEGGE@AG%CG%̂CL%CG%OLC?BE?CHPI%ZGII%?@DDIABG%HIP@M[\
%
YEL%rJCPEBQ

]FI%OL@O@GIK%KIXIP@ODIAB%EG%MEBFEA%BFI%KI?PCLIK%Yr}Y%CAK%EA%CA%CLIC%MFE?F%?JLLIABPQ%COOICLG%B@
HI%C%PEBBPI%JAKIL%BFI%hJL@OICA%iAE@A%PEDEB%XCPJI%̂@L%CAAJCP%DICA%AEBL@SIA%KE@|EKI%Zlko[%HCGIK%@A
WhjW%D@KIPPEAS%̂@L%opmme%I|?IOB%̂@L%G@DI%@̂%v@BMIPP%VCAI\%n@MIXILe%HCGIK%@A%BFI%GJHDEBBIK%CEL
_JCPEBQ%CGGIGGDIABe%EB%COOICLG%A@AI%@̂%BFI%I|EGBEAS%LIGEKIABECP%LI?IOB@LG%?@AGEKILIK%AICL%BFI
KIXIP@ODIAB%GEBI%MEPP%HI%@XIL%BFI%hi%PEDEB%XCPJI%@̂%~p%DScDy\%]FI%CEL%_JCPEBQ%CGGIGGDIAB%COOICLG
B@%HI%LICG@ACHPQ%?@AGILXCBEXIe%CAK%DCQ%HI%@XILIGBEDCBEAS%BFI%lko%PIXIPG%EA%@AI%P@?CBE@A%@A
WIABLCP%YXIAJI\

Page 252



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

%
?%@ABC@D@%CEFGHAIH%JK%LMN%@OP@N%CI%CEQCFARHQ%AR%JEH%JDR%JK%RSH%RSGHH%GHICQHERCAT%GHFHURJGI
FJEICQHGHQV%AI%A%GHIDTR%JK%RSH%UGJUJIHQ%QHWHTJU@HERV%XSCFS%CI%QHIFGCYHQ%AI%ZEHOTCOCYTHZM%[R%CI
UJIICYTH%JDG%JXE%@JQHTTCEO%CI%ITCOSRT\%JWHGHIRC@ARCEO%JG%DEQHGHIRC@ARCEO%RSH%ACG%]DATCR\%CE%RSH%AGHA
AI%RSH%CEKTDHEFH%KGJ@%EHAGY\%̂DEFRCJEI%@A\%EJR%YH%AFFDGARHT\%IUARCATT\%TJFARHQM

_HFRCJE%̀La%JYTCOARCJE%JK%b̀cVdLL%ISJDTQ%YH%IJDOSR%KJG%FJERGCYDRCJE%RJ%RSH%ACG%]DATCR\%@JECRJGCEO
EHRXJGe%CE%RSH%AGHAM
%
fH%XJDTQ%GHFJ@@HEQ%RSH%DIH%JK%DTRGAgTJX%hiB%YJCTHGI%XSHGH%UJIICYTHM
%
jSH%_DIRACEAYCTCR\%AEQ%kEHGO\%_RARH@HER%CEQCFARHI%KGHISgACG%WHERCTARCJE%RJ%IATHI%AGHA%JE%AE%AI
GH]DCGHQ%YAICI%JET\%DICEO%OAI%@JECRJGCEOM%

jlkk%?hm%n?hm_o?pk%iqq[okl

jSH%ICRH%CI%JFFDUCHQ%Y\%RSH%EJX%WAFAER%IXC@@CEO%UJJT%ICRH%RJ%RSH%IJDRS%JK%rJT@YDG\%%sAGQHEI%AEQ
XHIR%JK%oHERGAT%?WHEDHV%KGJ@%XSCFS%RSHGH%CI%WHSCFDTAG%AFFHIIM%_CRDARHQ%%JE%RSH%XHIR%HQOH%JK%rA\HI
jJXE%oHERGHV%RSH%IXC@@CEO%UJJT%ICRH%CI%IDGGJDEQHQ%Y\%%SJAGQCEOIM%jJ%RSH%IJDRS%JK%RSH%SJAGQCEOI
RSHGH%CI%JUHE%OGAIITAEQ%XCRS%JFFAICJEAT%%RGHHIM%jSH%IJDRSHGE%YJDEQAG\%CI%QHKCEHQ%Y\%A%SCOSXA\
WHGOH%XSCFS%FJERACEI%@ARDGH%%RGHHI%AEQ%ISGDYI%XSCFS%AGH%FDGGHERT\%@AEAOHQ%Y\%rCTTCEOQJE%oJDEFCTM%

jSH%TAEQ%UAGFHT%RJ%RSH%XHIR%JK%RSH%SJAGQCEOI%CI%YJDEQHQ%Y\%tJRXHTT%nAEH%uRJ%RSH%IJDRSvV%oSDGFS
lJAQ%uRJ%RSH%XHIRv%AEQ%rJT@YDG\%sAGQHEI%uRJ%RSH%EJGRSv%CI%ATIJ%XCRSCE%RSH%JXEHGISCU%JK%RSH
AUUTCFAER%YDR%TCHI%JDRICQH%RSH%FDGGHER%AUUTCFARCJE%ICRHM%jSH%EJGRSHGE%ICRH%YJDEQAG\%CI%QHKCEHQ%Y\%A
@ARDGH%YDKKHG%JK%RATT%@CBHQ%FJECKHGI%AEQ%QHFCQDJDI%RGHHI%XSCFS%HKKHFRCWHT\%IFGHHE%WCHXI%CERJ%RSH%ICRH
KGJ@%RSH%GHICQHERI%JK%rJT@YDG\%sAGQHEIM%

jSH%FSAGAFRHG%JK%RSCI%IUAFH%CI%QJ@CEARHQ%Y\%RSH%TAGOH%GJAQICQH%nJEQJE%pTAEH%RGHHIV%JE%oHERGAT
?WHEDHV%XSCFS%KJG@%RSH%IJDRSHGE%HEQ%JK%AE%AWHEDH%JK%RGHHI%CE%RSCI%AGHAM%jSH\%UGJWCQH%A%QGA@ARCFV
AEQ%DEDIDATV%TAEQIFAUH%KHARDGH%AEQ%YGHAe%YHRXHHE%RSH%DGYAE%RJXE%FHERGH%RJ%RSH%HAIR%AEQ%RSH%@JGH
IDYDGYAE%GHICQHERCAT%AGHA%RJ%RSH%XHIRM%jSH%pTAEH%RGHHI%HBRHEQ%RJ%RSH%̂DEFRCJE%JK%tJRXHTT%nAEH%AEQ
RSH%TCEH%JK%SCOSXA\%RGHHI%FJERCEDHI%AGJDEQ%RSH%tJRXHTT%nAEH%KGJERAOHM

jSH%RGHHI%AGH%AE%C@UJGRAER%TAEQIFAUH%KHARDGH%CE%RSCI%AGHAM%rJXHWHGV%YHFADIH%RSH\%SAWH%YHHE%uDERCT
GHFHERT\v%DEQHG%RSH%FJERGJT%JK%RSH%nJEQJE%tJGJDOS%JK%rCTTCEOQJEV%RSH\%AGH%EJR%UGJRHFRHQ%Y\%jGHH
pGHIHGWARCJE%iGQHG%JG%oJEIHGWARCJE%?GHA%QHICOEARCJEM

plipi_?nw%jSH%UGJUJIAT%CI%RJ%FJEIRGDFR%AE%?̀%QCIFJDER%KJJQgIRJGH%XCRS%AIIJFCARHQ%FAG%UAGeCEO
AEQ%TAEQIFAUCEOM%ujSCI%AUUTCFARCJE%SAI%YHHE%RSH%IDŶHFR%JK%UGHAUUTCFARCJE%QCIFDIICJEV%XCRS%GHOAGQ
RSH%GHRHERCJE%JK%HBCIRCEO%RGHHI%AEQ%RSH%TAEQIFAUH%UGJUJIATI%g%CEFTDQCEO%RSJIH%JE%oJDEFCT%TAEQMv

n?hm_o?pk%oih_[mkl?j[ih_w%_AWHQ%UJTCF\%tkNx%IHHeI%RSH%GHRHERCJE%AEQ%DRCTCIARCJE%JK
RJUJOGAUSCFAT%AEQ%TAEQIFAUH%KHARDGHI%JK%@HGCR%AEQ%RSH%UGJWCICJE%JK%EHX%UTAERCEO%AEQ%TAEQIFAUCEO
XSHGHWHG%CR%CI%
AUUGJUGCARHM%
y%%jSH%mHICOE%z%?FFHII%_RARH@HER%HBUTACEI%AEQ%CTTDIRGARHI%RSH%IRGCU%JK%SCOSXA\%WHGOH%ATJEO%RSH
tJRXHTT%lJAQM%jSCI%TAEQ%CI%JDRICQH%RSH%GHQ%TCEH%JK%RSH%ICRHV%YDR%XSJIH%IJKR%TAEQIFAUH%KHARDGHI
WCIDATT\%FJ@UTH@HER%RSH%TAEQ%XCRSCE%RSH%GHQ%TCEH%uIHFRCJE%L{vM
y%%_HFRCJE%̀L%AEQ%̀ %̀QHIFGCYH%RSH%HBCIRCEO%TAEQIFAUH%KHARDGHI%AEQ%YGCHKT\%HBUTACE%RSH%TAEQIFAUH
JŶHFRCWHIM%
y%%jSH%AUUTCFARCJE%CI%IDUUJGRHQ%Y\%A%jJUJOGAUSCF%_DGWH\V%Y\%km[V%QGAXCEO%hJIM%̀Nac{PjPL̀gLc%AEQ
LcgLcM%jSH%IDGWH\I%SAWH%UTJRRHQ%RSH%TJFARCJEI%AEQ%OGJDEQ%THWHTI%JK%ATT%RGHHI%JE%ICRHV%RJOHRSHG%XCRS
RSJIH%C@@HQCARHT\%JKKgICRHV%CEFTDQCEO%RSH%QJDYTH%AWHEDH%JK%pTAEH%RGHHIM

Page 253



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?%%@%ABCC%DEBFCGH%IG%JKLMNKBO%ABCCPH%MQRENCLS%BCTU%JVWXYJZX@[@X\]I%̂P%PE__QBSCM%IG
ELLENICBCM%MBK̀ L̂aP%ŜSbCMH%@BIQB̂REbSEBKb%[N_KRS%@PPCPPNCLS%KLM%ABCC%cQLPSBK̂LSP%dbKLU
?%%AeC%PEBFCG%KPPCPPCP%SeC%fEKb̂SG%KLM%FKbEC%QT%g]hQU%̂LM̂F̂MEKb%SBCCP%̀êRe%KBC%QLH%QB%RbQPC%SQH%SeC
P̂SCU%ihQUKBC%BKSCM%j@j%kaQQM%RQLM̂ŜQL%KLM%FKbEClH%]mhQU%jYj%kNQMCBKSClH%mhQU%KBC%jcj%k_QQBl%̀ Ŝe
]hQU%cXV%KLM%ihQU%jVjU%AeC%j@j%aBKMC%SBCCPH%A]%KL%QKO%kSQ%SeC%LQBSe%CKPS%QT%SeC%P̂SCl%KLM%Ai\H%K
_bKLC%̂L%SeC%êaè KG%FCBaC%KS%SeC%nELRŜQL%QT%YQS̀Cbb%JKLC%KLM%cCLSBKb%@FCLEC%̀ b̂b%IC%BCSK̂LCM%X
ELKTTCRSCM%IG%SeC%MCFCbQ_NCLSU
?%%AeC%_B̂LR̂_bC%̂N_KRSP%SQ%SBCCP%k̂MCLŜT̂CM%̂L%PCRŜQL%]Ugl%KBC%SeC%TCbb̂La%QT%ohQU%P_CR̂NCLP%SQ
TKR̂b̂SKSC%SeC%MCFCbQ_NCLSH%Ai]HiiHigHipHim%KLM%iqU%Aim%̂P%SeC%QLbG%jYj%aBKMC%SBCCH%̀ Ŝe%SeC%QSeCBP
BKSCM%jcjU%
?%%@%TEBSeCB%ihQU%SBCCP%kAio%KLM%irl%KBC%RKSCaQBG%jVj%KLM%̀ b̂b%IC%BCNQFCM%̂L%SeC%̂LSCBCPSP%QT%aQQM
KBIQB̂REbSEBKb%_BKRŜRCU
?%%sQPS%QT%SeC%ICSSCB%fEKb̂SG%SBCCP%KBC%TQELM%KBQELM%SeC%P̂SC%_CB̂NCSCBPU%têbC%SeCG%̀ b̂b%RQLŜLEC%SQ
_BQF̂MC%PeKM̂La%QFCB%SeC%P̂SCH%SêP%̀ b̂b%QLbG%KTTCRS%PeQBS%SCBN%RKB%_KBÔLa%TQB%PeQ__CBPU%
?%%uEC%SQ%SeC%_BQv̂N̂SG%QT%SeC%RKB%_KBO%PEBTKR̂La%SQ%SeC%IQELMKBG%SBCCPH%jLQ%M̂aj%RQLPSBERŜQL
SCReL̂fECP%eKFC%ICCL%BCRQNNCLMCM%kPCRŜQL%wU\H%SKIbC%]KLM%PCRŜQL%oU\l%TQB%SBCCP%gx]r%KLM%i\%̂L
QBMCB%SQ%_BCFCLS%MKNKaC%SQ%SeĈB%BQQS%_BQSCRŜQL%KBCKPU%
?%%AeC%BC_QBS%NKOCP%BCRQNNCLMKŜQLP%̂L%PCRŜQL%mU\%KLM%SeC%@__CLM̂RCPH%̀ Ŝe%TEBSeCB%MCSK̂bP
_BQF̂MCM%̂L%SeC%@BIQB̂REbSEBKb%sCSeQM%DSKSCNCLS%KLM%JKLMNKBO%MBK̀ L̂a%ŜSbCMH%ABCC%_BQSCRŜQL%dbKLU
[T%SeC%MCFCbQ_NCLS%̂P%RQLPSBERSCM%̂L%KRRQBMKLRC%̀ Ŝe%SeCPC%BCRQNNCLMKŜQLPH%SeC%bKLMPRK_C%KLM
F̂PEKb%ICLCT̂S%QT%SeC%Cv̂PŜLa%SBCC%RQFCB%̀ b̂b%IC%PKTCaEKBMCMU%cu%MBK̀ L̂a%hQU%J[uJ]mq]]x]]@%

JKLMPRK_C%dBQ_QPKbP%_BQF̂MCP%SeC%_BQ_QPCM%P̂SC%bKGQES%̀ Ŝe%%RQN_BCeCLP̂FC%bKLMPRK_C%_BQ_QPKbP
è̂Re%̂LRQB_QBKSC%SeC%BCSK̂LCM%IQELMKBG%SBCCPU%AeC%MBK̀ L̂a%̂P%PE__QBSCM%IG%K%JKLMPRK_C
sKLKaCNCLS%KLM%sK̂LSCLKLRC%dbKLU%
?%%AeC%aBKPP%ELMCB%SeC%dbKLCP%KbQLa%cCLSBKb%@FCLEC%̀ b̂b%IC%BCx̂LTQBRCM%̀ Ŝe%aCQSCvŜbC%KLM%IKBO
NEbReCMU%kAêP%PSB̂_%̀ b̂b%IC%SQQ%PeKMG%SQ%CPSKIb̂Pe%LC̀ %_bKLŜLa%KLM%SêP%SBCKSNCLS%̀ b̂b%_BCFCLS%SeC
LCCM%TQB%REbŜFKŜQL%X%M̂PSEBIKLRC%QT%SeC%PQ̂b%KBQELM%SeC%SBCC%BQQSPUl
?%%yL%SeC%YQS̀Cbb%JKLC%TBQLSKaC%SeC%PeBEIP%QL%SeC%êaè KG%FCBaC%̀ b̂b%IC%eCKF̂bG%_BELCMU%[LFKP̂FC
_bKLSP%PERe%KP%PGRKNQBCH%CbMCB%KLM%eK̀ SeQBL%̀ b̂b%IC%BCNQFCM%SQ%KbbQ̀ %Cv̂PŜLa%kMCP̂BKIbCl%PeBEIP%SQ
MCFCbQ_U%AêP%NKLKaCNCLS%̀ b̂b%ICLCT̂S%SeC%_bKLSP%IES%bCKFC%bKBaC%aK_P%̀êRe%PeQEbM%IC%T̂bbCM̀ Ŝe
LC̀ %_bKLŜLa%kPCC%sKLKaCNCLS%dbKLH%wU]ilU
?%%tŜêL%SeC%P̂SC%bKBaC%IbQROP%QT%bQ̀ xaBQ̀ L̂a%QBLKNCLSKb%_bKLŜLa%eKFC%ICCL%_BQ_QPCMU
?%%hQ%LC̀ %X%BC_bKRCNCLS%SBCCP%eKFC%ICCL%_BQ_QPCMU%AeC%_bKLŜLa%_bKL%PeQEbM%IC%KNCLMCM%SQ
_BQF̂MC%SBCCP%KbQLa%SeC%YQS̀Cbb%JKLC%IQELMKBGH%IQSe%QL%KLM%QTT%P̂SCU
?%%[T%SeC%K__b̂RKŜQL%̂P%BCRQNNCLMCM%TQB%K__BQFKbH%bKLMPRK_C%RQLM̂ŜQLP%PeQEbM%IC%̂N_QPCM%SQ
CLPEBC%SeKS%SeC%_BQ_QPKbP%_BCPCBFC%KLM%CLeKLRC%SeC%ReKBKRSCB%KLM%K__CKBKLRC%QT%SeC%KBCKU%
?%%AeC%EPC%QT%SeC%êaè KG%FCBaC%kKLM%̂SP%TESEBC%NKLKaCNCLSl%IG%SeC%K__b̂RKLS%eKP%ICCL%KaBCCM%̂L
_B̂LR̂_bCH%̀ Ŝe%JYZ%QTT̂RCBPU%yLRC%K%T̂LKb%bKLMPRK_C%PReCNC%eKP%ICCL%K__BQFCMH%SeC%K__b̂RKLS
`̂bbLCCM%SQ%QISK̂L%K%b̂RCLRC%TBQN%SeC%cQELR̂bjP%zBCCL%D_KRCP%MC_KBSNCLS%SQ%TQBNKb̂PC%SêP
KBBKLaCNCLSU%

{|cyss|hu@A[yhD}%hQ%QInCRŜQL%PEInCRS%SQ%SeC%KIQFC%QIPCBFKŜQLP%KLM%RQLM̂ŜQLP%{|DoH
{|DmH%{|Dq%k_KBSP%]HiHpHw%KLM%ol%KLM%{|D]\U

D]\o%y~~[c|{

[%eKFC%BCF̂C̀ CM%SeC%_BQ_QPKb%TQB%SeC%CBCRŜQL%QT%K%i\mwPf%NCSBC%J[uJ%PE_CBNKBOCSU%[%RQLP̂MCB%SeKS
SeC%TQbbQ̀ L̂a%ZCKMP%yT%ACBNP%LCCM%SQ%IC%PCREBCM}

]U%Ẑaè KGP}%@%DirmXDgm%@aBCCNCLS%NKG%LCCM%SQ%IC%CLSCBCM%̂LSQ%PEInCRS%SQ%RQNNCLSP%TBQN%SeC
Ẑaè KGP%yTT̂RCB%RQNNCLSPU
iU%ABKFCb%dbKL
gU%cQLPSBERŜQL%ABK̂L̂La}%�iw\\%_CB%�]N%IÊbM%RQPS%_bEP%K%̀QBO_bKRC%RQQBM̂LKSQB%RQLSB̂IEŜQL%CfEKb

Page 254



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@%ABCDEFDBB%G%FHIJFD%K%LHMIMADNJD
ON%P@QR%STR?UT%VWXU@YTWTR?Z[%LADIBBB
DN%\]U%̂_̀a]?b%W@R]?@U]Rc[%LHAIDBB
JN%dU@eTf?%g̀ R̀cTWTR?%h%g@R]?@U]Rc%iTT[%Dj%@i%?@?̀a%f̀Zk%f@R?U]l_?]@RZN

Smnopqr\PVmn%\ns%tqu\n%spoVvn%mwwVSpq

u\Sxvqmtns[%PkT%TG]Z?]Rc%Z]?T%]Z%Z]?_̀?Ty%̀yèfTR?%u@?QTaa%z̀RT%̀Ry%STR?Ùa%\YTR_TI%l@?k%l_Zb
?k@U@_ckìUTZN%mR%̀%U@̀y%e_Rf?]@RI%]?%]Z%̀%k]ckab%Y]Z]laT%a@f̀?]@RN%%PkT%̀UT̀%]Z%fk̀Ùf?TU]ZTy%lb%]R?TU{
| Ù%k@_Z]Rc%TZ?̀?TZ%@i%?Q@%Z?@UTbZ%̀Ry%?kT%i@UWTU%ZQ]WW]Rc%X@@a%Qk]fk%Q̀ Z%@R%?kT%Z]?T%Q̀ Z%X̀U?
@i%?k]Z%]R?TU{| Ù%XU@cUTZZ]@R%@i%}̀ bTZN%PkTUT%̀UT%̀%R_WlTU%@i%yTZ]cR̀?Ty%̀Ry%R@R{yTZ]cR̀?Ty
kTU]?̀cT%̀ZZT?Z%Q]?k]R%?kT%Y]f]R]?b%]Rfa_y]Rc%?kT%VWẀ f_à?T%}T̀U?%@i%g̀ Ub%~̀aZ@%̀%àRyẀ U��I%}̀ bTZ
z]lÙUbI%u@?QTaa%}@_ZT%̀Ry%STR?Ùa%\YTR_TI%}̀ bTZI%\UT̀%@i%oXTf]̀a%z@f̀a%Sk̀Ùf?TU%~\ozS�N
PkTUT%]Z%̀%y@_laT%U@Q%@i%XàRT%?UTTZ%̀a@Rc%STR?Ùa%\YTR_T%~?kT%TR?ÙRfT%?@%?kT%\ozS�%̀Z%QTaa%̀Z
Z]cR]i]f̀R?%̀UT̀Z%@i%cUTTR%@XTR%àRyZf̀X]Rc%̀Ry%Ẁ e@U%ZkU_l%XàR?]RcN%%u@?QTaa%q@̀y%Z]yT%̀aZ@%k̀Z
Z]cR]i]f̀R?%ZkU_l%XàRR]Rc%̀Ry%Ẁ ?_UT%?UTTZN%%\?%?kT%e_Rf?]@R%?kTUT%̀UT%a@Q%lU]f�%XàR?TUZ%Q]?k
ZkU_lZN%%Pk]Z%]Z%̀R%]WX@U?̀R?%cUTTR%�a_Rc�%Q]?k]R%?k]Z%̀UT̀%@i%}̀ bTZ%̀Ry%̀%àUcT%Z]?TN

V%̀ffTX?%?kT%X@]R?Z%@R%Z]?]RcN%v]YTR%?kT%f]Uf_WZ?̀RfTZI%UTi_Z̀a%]Z%R@?%UTf@WWTRyTyN%V?%]Z%UTcUT??̀laT
?k̀?%QT%̀UT%_R̀laT%?@%]WXU@YT%yTZ]cR%W@UT%cTRTÙaabN%Pk]Z%]Z%@RT%@i%z]y]%Z?̀RỳUy%yTZ]cRTy%Z?@UTZN%%

PkT%Ẁ ?TU]̀aZ%Q]aa%RTTy%?@%lT%f@Ry]?]@RTyI%X̀U?]f_àUab%i@U%?kT%k̀Uy%àRyZf̀X]RcN

otoP\Vn\uVzVP�%mwwVSpq

PkT%o_Z?̀]R̀l]a]?b%mii]fTU%Ù]ZTZ%f@RfTURZ%@YTU%?kT%TRTUcb%̀ZZTZZWTR?N%PkTUT%]Z%̀%àf�%@i%TY]yTRfT
?@%Zk@Q%dr%Q@_ay%R@?%Q@U�%̀Ry%f@RfTUR%?k̀?%TRTUcb%Tii]f]TR?%a]ck?Z%Q]aa%@iiZT?%?kT%TRTUcb%Z_ccTZ?Ty
lb%?kT%̀XXa]f̀R?N%

V%̀W%f@Ri]yTR?%?k̀?%?kT%yTYTa@XWTR?%f̀R%UT̀fk%?kT%OBj%?̀UcT?N%n@%Z̀?]Zìf?@Ub%UT̀Z@R%i@U%?kT
yTYTa@XTU%?@%R@?%UTZ@U?%?@%UTRTQ̀ laT%TRTUcb%k̀Z%lTTR%XU@Y]yTyN%n@%]Ri@UẀ ?]@R%k̀Z%lTTR%XU@Y]yTy
Z̀%?@%Qkb%?k]Z%yTYTa@XWTR?%]Z%Z_ii]f]TR?ab%_R]�_T%i@U%UTRTQ̀ laT%TRTUcb%?TfkR@a@cb%?@%lT%_RY]̀laTN
\Z%̀%f@RZT�_TRfTI%?kT%i@aa@Q]Rc%f@Ry]?]@R%]Z%?kTUTi@UT%RTfTZZ̀Ub%̀Ry%WTT?Z%?kT%UTaTỲR?%XàRR]Rc
?TZ?Z[

SmnsVPVmn
dU]@U%?@%?kT%f@WWTRfTWTR?%@i%yTYTa@XWTR?%̀%yT?̀]aTy%TRTUcb%̀ZZTZZWTR?%Zk̀aa%lT%Z_lW]??Ty
Zk@Q]Rc%k@Q%?kT%yTYTa@XWTR?%Q]aa%UTy_fT%f̀Ul@R%TW]ZZ]@RZ%lb%OBj%iU@W%̀%ABHB%u_]ay]Rc
qTc_à?]@RZ%f@WXa]̀R?%yTYTa@XWTR?N%%PkT%̀ZZTZZWTR?%Zk̀aa%faT̀Uab%Zk@Q[

H�%%?kT%l̀ZTa]RT%TRTUcb%yTẀ Ry%~�QkU%̀Ry%�cSmA�%i@U%T̀fk%TaTWTR?%@i%?kT%UTc_à?Ty%TRTUcb%_ZT
~TNcN%ZX̀fT%kT̀?]RcI%k@?%Q̀ ?TU%̀Ry%TaTf?U]f]?b�%?@%ABHB%u_]ay]Rc%qTc_à?]@RZ%d̀U?%z%Z?̀RỳUyZN%%Pk]Z
Zk@_ay%̀aZ@%]Rfa_yT%?kT%d̀U?%z%f̀af_à?]@RZ%i@U%?kT%l̀ZTa]RTN%%
A�%%?kT%WT?k@yZ%?@%]WXU@YT%?kT%TRTUcb%Tii]f]TRfb%@i%?kT%yTYTa@XWTR?I%k@Q%?k]Z%]WX̀f?Z%@R%?kT
l̀ZTa]RT%TW]ZZ]@RZ%̀Ry%QkTUT%?kTZT%WT̀Z_UTZ%Q]aa%lT%]Rfa_yTy%Q]?k]R%?kT%yTYTa@XWTR?N%%p̀fk
WT̀Z_UT%Zk̀aa%lT%faT̀Uab%UTà?Ty%l̀f�%?@%?kT%l̀ZTa]RT%TRTUcb%̀Ry%TW]ZZ]@RZ%ỳ?̀N%
��%%i_aa%yT?̀]aZI%ZXTf]i]f̀?]@R%̀Ry%a@f̀?]@R%@i%UTRTQ̀ laT%TRTUcb%?@%TRZ_UT%?k̀?%?kT%OBj%?̀UcT?%f̀R%lT
f̀k]TYTy%]R%f@Wl]R̀?]@R%Q]?k%?kT%TRTUcb%Tii]f]TRfb%WT̀Z_UTZN%%
O�%%k@Q%?kT%?TfkR@a@cb%Q]aa%lT%Ẁ ]R?̀]RTy%̀Ry%Ẁ R̀cTy%?kU@_ck@_?%?kT%a]iT?]WT%@i%?kT%yTYTa@XWTR?N

PkT%yTYTa@XWTR?%W_Z?%XU@fTTy%]R%̀ff@UỳRfT%Q]?k%?kT%̀XXU@YTy%yT?̀]aZN

qp\omn
P@%TRZ_UT%̀XXU@XU]̀?T%f̀Ul@R%Z̀Y]RcZ%̀UT%yTa]YTUTy%]R%̀ff@UỳRfT%Q]?k%z@Ry@R%dàR%d@a]fb%DNAN

Page 255



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@A6 5B2%'$),*)'(2%#C%+B2%D2E2(#'12,+

FGHH%GI%FJKHLMJ%INOKFKPQ

PRS%TUVS%UT%WXYYSZV[\%]̂ŴZV_%̀aVbUVRTV̂ZcUZd%VRUTe%UV%b̂ T%[̂TV%UZ%XTS%̂T%̂%fXg[UW%TbUhhUZd
faa[_%

ia[UW\%Mj%ak%VRS%lU[[UZdcaZ%FaŴ[%i[̂Zm%îYV%n%o%Ĥ]Sc%Lpi%ia[UWUST%q̀a]ShgSY%nrsnt
TV̂VST%VR̂V%VRS%FaŴ[%i[̂ZZUZd%NXVRaYUV\%bU[[%ZaV%dŶZV%f[̂ZZUZd%fSYhUTTUaZ%kaY%fYafaT̂[T
bRUWR%UZ]a[]S%VRS%[aTT%ak%[SUTXYS%k̂WU[UVUST%XZ[STT%̂cSuX̂VSe%̂[VSYẐVU]S%k̂WU[UVUST%̂YS
]̂̂U[̂g[S_

i[̂ZZUZd%fSYhUTTUaZ%b̂ T%dŶZVSc%UZ%nrrv%kaY%VRS%SYSWVUaZ%ak%̂%WahhXZUV\%[SUTXYS%WSZVYSe
UZWaYfaŶVUZd%̂%ZSb%njh%TbUhhUZd%faa[e%TfaYVT%R̂[[e%kUVZSTT%̂Zc%SwSYWUTS%̂YŜTe%WYSWRSe
ŴkSxĝYe%[UgŶY\%̂Zc%̂TTaWÛVSc%k̂WU[UVUST%qYSkm%nrysvxNiixnrrzx{{|{t%aZ%}aVbS[[%~YSSZe
aZ%VRS%affaTUVS%TUcS%ak%OSZVŶ[%N]SZXSe%UhhScÛVS[\%Va%VRS%ŜTV%ak%VRS%̂ff[UŴVUaZ%TUVS_
i[̂ZZUZd%fSYhUTTUaZ%b̂ T%̂[Ta%dŶZVSc%UZ%nrry%kaY%VRS%WaZTVYXWVUaZ%ak%̂Z%̂[[obŜVRSY
TXYk̂WS%VŶUZUZd%fUVWR%̂V%VR̂V%TUVS_%%PRS%ZSb%[SUTXYS%WSZVYS%R̂T%YSWSZV[\%afSZSc%Va%VRS
fXg[UW_%%KV%UT%WaZTUcSYSc%VR̂V%VRS%fYa]UTUaZ%ak%̂%ZSb%hacSYZ%[SUTXYS%WSZVYSe%bRUWR%UZW[XcST
%̂njh%faa[e%UZ%TXWR%W[aTS%fYawUhUV\%Va%VRS%̂ff[UŴVUaZ%TUVSe%UT%TXkkUWUSZV%Va%akkoTSV%VRS%[aTT%ak
VRS%SwUTVUZd%k̂WU[UV\%̂Zc%Va%�XTVUk\%̂Z%SwWSfVUaZ%Va%ia[UW\%Mj%ak%VRS%lU[[UZdcaZ%FaŴ[%i[̂Zm
îYV%n%o%Ĥ]Sc%Lpi%ia[UWUST%q̀a]ShgSY%nrsnt_

FGHH%GI%iGPJ̀ PKNF%lGLHK̀~

PRS%fYUZWUf[S%ak%VRS%[aTT%ak%UZcaaY%TfaYVT%̂Zc%[SUTXYS%k̂WU[UVUST%R̂T%gSSZ%STV̂g[UTRSc%g\
]UYVXS%ak%̂Z%SwV̂ZV%f[̂ZZUZd%fSYhUTTUaZ%kaY%VRS%fYa]UTUaZ%ak%vn%YSTUcSZVÛ[%XZUVT%qYSk_
s|�nxNiixnrsrx{ste%dŶZVSc%UZ%pSWShgSY%nrsn_%labS]SYe%g\%̂[[abUZd%VRS%WXYYSZV
f̂f[UŴVUaZe%VRUT%uX̂ZVXh%ak%YSTUcSZVÛ[%cS]S[afhSZV%W[ŜY[\%ŴZZaV%gS%̂WRUS]Sc%aZ%VRS
TUVS_%̀S]SYVRS[STTe%VRS%̂ff[UŴZV%R̂T%fXV%kaYb̂ Yc%̂%ZXhgSY%ak%YŜTaZT%bR\%VRS%gSZSkUVT
T̂TaWÛVSc%bUVR%VRS%fYafaTSc%cS]S[afhSZV%aXVbSUdR%VRS%faVSZVÛ[%[aTT%ak%RaXTUZd%aZ%VRUT
TUVSm
s_%%PRS%TUVS%b̂ T%ĥ Y�SVSc%bUVR%VRS%gSZSkUV%ak%VRS%YSTUcSZVÛ[%fSYhUTTUaZ%kaY%̂%ZXhgSY%ak
haZVRT%%bUVRaXV%TXWWSTT_%PRS%fSYhUVVSc%YSTUcSZVÛ[%TWRShS%R̂T%VRSYSkaYS%fYa]Sc%Va%gS
SWaZahUŴ[[\%%XZ]Ûg[S%̂Zc%UT%XZ[U�S[\%Va%gS%Uhf[ShSZVSc_%
n_%%%PRS%%fSYhUVVSc%YSTUcSZVÛ[%TWRShS%ŴZ%gS%WaZTUcSYSc%̂%%�bUZck̂[[%%TUVS�%UZ%VRS%}aYaXdR�T
lU[[UZdcaZ�T%laXTUZd%PŶ�SWVaY\e%bRUWR%TRabT%VR̂V%Xf%Va%nrszxnrsve%~FN%V̂YdSVT%bU[[%gS
SwWSScSc_%%J]SZ%bUVRaXV%VRS%fSYhUVVSc%vn%YSTUcSZVÛ[%XZUVT%aZ%VRS%̂ff[UŴVUaZ%TUVSe%VRS
}aYaXdR%%WahkaYV̂g[\%SwWSScT%VRS%~FN%V̂YdSV_
{_%%PRS%fSYhUVVSc%TWRShS%̂VVŶWVSc%̂%ZXhgSY%ak%ag�SWVUaZT%kYah%[aŴ[%YSTUcSZVTe%l̂ \ST
PabZ%}XTUZSTT%IaYXhe%l̂ \ST%PabZ%îYVZSYTRUf%̂Zc%�aRZ%�WpaZZS[[%�i_%�̂ Z\%ak%VRS

IFGGp%Ǹ p%pMNK̀N~J%GIIKOJM

N[VRaXdR%VRS%̂ff[UŴZV%R̂T%TXghUVVSc%̂%I[aac%MUT�%NTTSTThSZV%kaY%VRS%TUVS%bRUWR%TRabT%VRS%TUVS
UVTS[k%UT%ZaV%̂%YUT�%kYah%k[aacUZde%VRS%̂ff[UŴZV%caST%ZaV%hSSV%YSuXUYShSZVT%ak%VRS%FaZcaZ%i[̂Z%Va
YScXWS%YXZ%akk%ŶVST%̂T%̂%hUZUhXh%g\%jr�_%KZ%̂ccUVUaZ%VRSYS%UT%Za%̂W�Zab[ScdShSZV%ak%VRS%̂YŜ
TXYYaXZcUZd%VRS%TUVSe%bRUWR%UT%TRabZ%aZ%VRS%JZ]UYaZhSZV%NdSZW\%HXYk̂WS%� V̂SY%I[aac%ĥ fT%Va%gS
Ẑ%̂YŜ%bRSYS%TXYk̂WS%b̂ VSY%faZcUZd%UT%[U�S[\_%PRSYSkaYS%VRS%OaXZWU[%baX[c%SwfSWV%̂Z\%ĥ �aY
cS]S[afhSZV%UZ%VRUT%̂YŜ%Va%hSSV%dYSSZkUS[c%YXZ%akk%ŶVST_%GffaYVXZUVUST%Va%UZWaYfaŶVS%b̂ VSY
T̂]UZd%hŜTXYST%̂Zc%SuXUfhSZVe%b̂ VSY%Wa[[SWVUaZ%%k̂WU[UVUST%Va%ŴfVXYS%SwWSTT%ŶUZb̂ VSY�%ŶUZ%̂Zc
dYS\%b̂ VSY%Va%gS%YSW\W[Sc%̂Zc%YSXTSc%TRaX[c%gS%Swf[aYSc%UZ%VRS%cS]S[afhSZV_

qGkkUWSY%ZaVSm%N%WaZcUVUaZ%UT%YSWahhSZcSc%Va%̂ccYSTT%VRUT%UTTXSt_

 &=�%.<&��=��%=99;79?@

Page 256



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@@AB@%CD?@BE%FAB@G?HIBE%
GJB%IBBE%KHC%GJB%IALMBC%HK%CB@?EBIG?DN%AI?G@%OCHOH@BE%%DIE%?IPNAEBE%PHIPBCI@%CBQDCE?IQ
GJB%?LODPG%HI%BR?@G?IQ%?IKCD@GCAPGACBS%@APJ%D@%@PJHHN@%DIE%@BCT?PB@%DIE%GJB%NDPU%HK%PDC
ODCU?IQ%KDP?N?G?B@%?I%GJB%GHVI%PBIGCBW%XJB%DOON?PDIG%PHIGBIE@%GJDG%GJB%OCHOH@BE%Y?EN%VHANE
IHG%QBIBCDGB%GJB%@DLB%PHIPBCI@W%
ZW%%XJB%%PACCBIG%DOON?PDG?HI%HIN[%CBNDGB@%GH%GJB%BD@GBCI%ODCG%HK%GJB%KHCLBC%@V?LL?IQ%OHHN
@?GBW%%\HGBIG?DN%%GJBCBKHCB%CBLD?I@%KHC%CB@?EBIG?DN%AI?G@%GH%MB%EBTBNHOBE%HI%GJB%VB@GBCI%ODCG
HK%GJB%@?GBW%]?GJ%GJ?@%?I%L?IES%GJB%PACCBIG%DOON?PDG?HI%JD@%MBBI%EB@?QIBE%GH%BI@ACB%GJB
KHHE@GHCB%V?NN%%IHG%OCB̂AE?PB%CB@?EBIG?DN%EBTBNHOLBIG%HI%GJB%DÊH?I?IQ%@?GBW
_W%XJB%OCHOH@BE%Y?EN%@GHCB%V?NN%MC?IQ%GJ?@%@GCDGBQ?P%BEQB%HK%PBIGCB%@?GB%MDPU%?IGH%DPG?TB%A@B
JDT?IQ%CBLD?IBE%TDPDIG%KHC%D%IALMBCHK%[BDC@W%XJB%@GHCB%V?NN%DPG%D@%DI%DIPJHC%GH%̀D[B@
XHVI%aBIGCBS%?LOCHT?IQ%?G@%T?DM?N?G[%GJCHAQJ%N?IUBE%GC?O@%DIE%?IPCBD@BE%KHHGKDNNW%%XJB
OCHT?@?HI%HK%D%@GCHIQ%GHVI%PBIGCB%?@%UB[%GH%CBDN?@?IQ%̀ D[Bb@%CBQBIBCDG?HI%OHGBIG?DN
?EBIG?K?BE%?I%GJB%YHPDN%\NDIW%
cWXJB%@GHCB%V?NN%DN@H%OCHT?EB%DOOCHR?LDGBN[%de%IBV%̂HM@%KHC%NHPDN%OBHONB%DIE%?@%N?UBN[%GH
?LOCHTB%?ITB@GHC%PHIK?EBIPB%DIE%LD[%DGGCDPG%IBV%CBGD?NBC@W%

X̀ f%\ghiah\Yf%jk%X̀ f%gfXlhY%mnf

XJB%@GCDGBQ?P%OHN?P[%ONDII?IQ%PHIGBRG%KHC%EBTBNHOLBIG%HK%GJB%@?GB%?@%OCHT?EBE%M[%GJB
YHIEHI%\NDI%opeqqr%DIE%YHPDN%\NDI%\DCG%q%\HN?P[%f_W%YHIEHI%\NDI%\HN?P?B@%pWq_%oGHVI
PBIGCB@rS%ZWs%oCBGD?N%DIE%GHVI%PBIGCB%EBTBNHOLBIGr%DIE%ZWt%onAOOHCG?IQ%D%@APPB@@KAN%DIE
E?TBC@B%CBGD?N%@BPGHCr%PHNNBPG?TBN[%@BBU%GH%BI@ACB%GJDG%CBGD?N%EBTBNHOLBIG@u
v%gBNDGB%GH%GJB%@?wBS%CHNB%DIE%KAIPG?HI%HK%GJB%PBIGCB
v%@A@GD?I%DIE%BIJDIPB%GJB%T?GDN?G[%DIE%T?DM?N?G[%HK%GJB%PBIGCB
v%KHNNHV%GJB%@BFABIG?DN%DOOCHDPJ%GH%@?GB%@BNBPG?HI
v%lPPHLLHEDGB%BPHIHL?P%DIE%JHA@?IQ%QCHVGJ
v%@AOOHCG%DIE%BIJDIPB%PHLOBG?G?TBIB@@S%FADN?G[%DIE%E?TBC@?G[%HK%GHVI%PBIGCB@
v%OCHLHGB%OAMN?P%GCDI@OHCG%DIE%@A@GD?IDMNB%LHEB@%HK%GCDTBN
v%PHIGC?MAGB%GHVDCE@%DI%BIJDIPBE%BIT?CHILBIGW

YHPDN%\NDI%\DCG%q%\HN?P[%\XqWf_%oXHVI%DIE%YHPDN%PBIGCB@r%DKK?CL@%GJB%aHAIP?Nb@
PHLL?GLBIG%GH%?LOCHTB%GHVI%PBIGCB@%DPCH@@%GJB%xHCHAQJ%DIE%?LOCHTB%OAMN?P%GCDI@OHCGS
VDNU?IQ%DIE%P[PN?IQ%PHIIBPG?HI@%VJ?N@G%BI@AC?IQ%DI%DOOCHOC?DGB%NBTBN%HK%ODCU?IQ%?@
OCHT?EBEW%

XJB%DOON?PDG?HI%@?GB%?@%?EBIG?K?BE%?I%GJB%YHPDN%\NDIu%\DCG%p%y%nDTBE%mz\%\HN?P?B@%oiHTBLMBC
peqpr%OCHOH@DN@%LDO%D@%KHCL?IQ%ODCG%HK%V?GJ%̀D[B@%{D̂HC%XHVI%aBIGCB%MAG%HAG@?EB%MHGJ
GJB%OC?LDC[%DIE%@BPHIEDC[%@JHOO?IQ%DCBD@W

nf|mfiXhlY%XfnXu
\DCDQCDOJ%pZ%HK%GJB%i\\k%@BG@%HAG%GJB%OC?IP?ONB@%HK%GJB%@BFABIG?DN%GB@GW%hI%BKKBPGS%GJ?@
E?CBPG?HI%PDCC?B@%HTBC%GJB%QA?EDIPB%@BG%HAG%?I%\\nZ%\HN?P[%faq_W%kACGJBCLHCBS%\DCDQCDOJ
pZ%OCHT?EB@%KACGJBC%DET?PB%GH%NHPDN%DAGJHC?G?B@%GJDG%VJBI%PHI@?EBC?IQ%DOON?PDG?HI@%HI%HAG%HKy
PBIGCB%@?GB@S%OCBKBCBIPB%@JHANE%MB%Q?TBI%GH%DPPB@@?MNB%@?GB@%GJDG%DCB%VBNN%PHIIBPGBE%GH%GJB
GHVI%PBIGCBW%\DCDQCDOJ%pZ%DEE@%GJDG%Y\l@%@JHANE%DOON[%@BFABIG?DN%GB@G?IQ%GH%ONDII?IQ
DOON?PDG?HI@%KHC%LD?I%GHVI%PBIGCB%A@B@%GJDG%DCB%IHG%?I%DI%BR?@G?IQ%PBIGCB%DIE%DCB%IHG%?I
DPPHCEDIPB%V?GJ%DI%AO%GH%EDGB%YHPDN%\NDIW%XJB[%@JHANE%CBFA?CB%DOON?PDG?HI@%KHC%LD?I%GHVI
PBIGCB%A@B@%GH%MB%NHPDGBE%?I%GHVI%PBIGCB@S%GJBI%BEQB%HK%PBIGCB%NHPDG?HI@%DIE%HIN[%?K
@A?GDMNB%@?GB@%DCB%IHG%DTD?NDMNB%@JHANE%HAG%HK%PBIGCB%A@B@%MB%PHI@?EBCBEW%hI%DIE%BEQB%HK
PBIGCB%@?GB@%JDTB%MBBI%PHI@?EBCBE%?I%GBCL@%HK%VJBGJBC%GJB[%DCB%@A?GDMNB%DIE%DTD?NDMNBS
JDT?IQ%CBQDCE%GH%GJB%CBFA?CBLBIG%KHC%KNBR?M?N?G[%HI%?@@AB@%HK%KHCLDG%DIE%@PDNBW%

Page 257



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@A%BCCDEFBGEHI%JEGA%EJ%DHFBGAK%LEG@EI%G@A%KAMEIAK%NBOAJ%?HLI%PAIGQA%RHSIKBQOT%RSG%IHG
LEG@EI%G@A%%KAMEIAK%J@HCCEIU%MQHIGBUAT%RAEIU%DHFBGAK%BCCQHVEWBGADO%XYYW%MQHW%G@A%CQEWBQO
J@HCCEIU%MQHIGBUAZ%%?@A%[\\]%KAMEIAJ%̂AKUA%HM%FAIGQÂ%BJ%̂B%DHFBGEHI%G@BG%EJ%LADD
FHIIAFGAK%BIK%SC%GH%_YY%WAGQAJ%MQHW%G@A%CQEWBQO%J@HCCEIU%%BQAB̂Z%

?@AQA%EJ%BI%H̀AQDBC%EI%G@A%KAMEIEGEHIJ%LEG@EI%G@A%[\\]%BIK%G@A%JEGA%EJ%RHG@%LEG@EI%B%̂FAIGQÂ
BIK%EI%BI%̂AKUA%HM%FAIGQÂ%DHFBGEHI%BJ%KAMEIAKZ%a%JGQEFG%EIGAQCQAGBGEHI%HM%G@A%[\\]%LHSDK%RA
G@BG%G@A%JEGA%EJ%̂EI%FAIGQÂT%EG%EJ%BI%BCCQHCQEBGA%SJA%BIK%IH%MSQG@AQ%JAbSAIGEBD%HQ%EWCBFG
BJJAJJWAIG%EJ%QAbSEQAKZ%[HGLEG@JGBIKEIU%G@EJT%G@A%BCCDEFBIG%@BJ%CQH̀EKAK%MSQG@AQ
BJJAJJWAIG%MHQ%QHRSJGIAJJZ

?@A%BCCDEFBIG%@BJ%EKAIGEMEAK%B%QAbSEQAWAIG%MHQ%B%IAL%MHHKJGHQA%EI%NBOAJT%BJ%G@AQA%BQA
FSQQAIGDO%IH%KAAC%KEJFHSIG%HCAQBGHQJ%EI%G@A%GHLI%BIK%G@A%IAL%JGHQA%JAAcJ%GH%BKKQAJJ%G@EJ
bSBDEGBGÈA%KAMEFEAIFO%EI%G@A%AVEJGEIU%QAGBED%HMMAQZ%aJ%JSF@T%G@A%BJJAJJWAIG%HM%CHGAIGEBD%JEGAJ
@BJ%RAAI%DEWEGAK%GH%GH%CHGAIGEBD%JEGAJ%LEG@EI%NBOAJ%?HLI%PAIGQA%HIDO%dEZAZ%G@A%KAMEIAK
CQEWBQO%BIK%%JAFHIKBQO%MQHIGBUAJeZ%?@A%BCCDEFBIG%FHIGAIKJ%G@BG%EG%EJ%IHG%FHIJEKAQAK
BCCQHCQEBGA%GH%DHHc%MHQ%BDGAQIBGÈA%JEGAJ%EI%BIO%HG@AQ%KAMEIAK%FAIGQAJT%UÈAI%G@A%IAAK%MHQ%G@A
IAL%JGHQA%EI%NBOAJ%BIK%G@A%DEWEGAK%FBGF@WAIG%B%KAAC%KEJFHSIGAQ%JSF@%BJ%fEKD%GOCEFBDDO
JAQ̀AJZ

fEKD̂J%RSJEIAJJ%WHKAD%QAbSEQAJ%B%WEIEWSW%JEgA%HM%JGHQA%MHQ%GQBKEIU%HCAQBGEHIJ%GH%RA%̀EBRDAZ
?@A%hAJGAQI%PHQA%aQAB%HM%G@A%FAIGQA%EJ%EKAIGEMEAK%EI%G@A%BKHCGAK%ij\%dXkkle%BJ%B
CHGAIGEBD%KÀADHCWAIG%JEGAZ%NHLÀAQT%G@EJ%JEGA%EJ%@EU@DO%FHIJGQBEIAK%EI%GAQWJ%HM%EGJ%JEgA%BIK
DHFBGEHIZ%mG%EJ%FHIJEKAQAK%G@BG%G@A%JEGA%RAGGAQ%DAIKJ%EGJADM%GH%GQBKEGEHIBD%@EU@%JGQAAG%QAGBEDAQJ
BIK%EJ%IHG%FHIJEKAQAK%JSEGBRDA%MHQ%B%JGBIK%BDHIA%JSCAQWBQcAGZ%mI%BKKEGEHIT%G@AQA%EJ%DEWEGAK
FBCBFEGO%GH%BFFHWWHKBGA%G@A%no%FBQ%CBQcEIU%JCBFAJ%QAbSEQAK%GH%JAQ̀A%G@A%JGHQA%BIK%GH
BDDHL%MHQ%BFFAJJ%RO%JAQ̀EFA%̀A@EFDAJZ
%
mI%FHIFDSJEHIT%G@A%JAbSAIGEBD%GAJG%@BJ%J@HLI%G@BG%IH%JSF@%JSEGBRDA%JEGAJ%BQA%B̀BEDBRDA%BIK
G@A%BCCDEFBIG%JSRWEGJ%G@BG%G@A%BCCDEFBGEHI%JEGA%EJ%G@AQAMHQA%G@A%WHJG%JAbSAIGEBD%CQAMAQBRDA
DHFBGEHIZ%?@A%BCCDEFBGEHI%JEGA%EJ%HI%G@A%AKUA%HM%B%FAIGQAT%LEDD%RA%QABJHIBRDO%EIGAUQBGAK%EIGH
NBOAJ%?HLI%PAIGQAT%BIK%EJ%DHFBGAK%FDHJA%GH%CSRDEF%GQBIJCHQG%DEIcJ%dNBOAJ%pGBGEHI%BIK%RSJ
JAQ̀EFAJeZ%?@EJ%EJ%FHWCDEBIG%GH%fHIKHI%\DBI%\HDEFO%oZq%dReZ%NB̀EIU%QAUBQK%GH%G@A
QAbSEQAWAIGJ%HM%G@A%[\\]%BG%CBQBUQBC@%roT%EG%EJ%FHIJEKAQAK%G@BG%G@BG%G@AQA%BQA%IH
CQAMAQBRDA%JEGAJ%MHDDHLEIU%G@A%JAbSAIGEBD%BCCQHBF@%GH%JEGA%JADAFGEHIZ%

ms\aP?%apptppst[?u
\BQBUQBC@%rn%HM%G@A%[\\]%FH̀AQJ%G@A%QAbSEQAWAIG%MHQ%EWCBFG%BJJAJJWAIGJZ%\BQBUQBC@%rn
QAbSEQAJ%G@BG%G@EJ%J@HSDK%EIFDSKA%BJJAJJWAIG%HM%G@A%EWCBFG%HM%G@A%CQHCHJBD%HI%AVEJGEIUT
FHWWEGGAK%BIK%CDBIIAK%CSRDEF%BIK%CQÈBGA%EÌAJGWAIG%EI%B%FAIGQA%HQ%FAIGQAJ%EI%G@A
FBGF@WAIG%BQAB%HM%G@A%CQHCHJBDZ%?@EJ%FBQQEAJ%H̀AQ%G@A%QAbSEQAWAIGJ%JAG%HSG%EI%G@A%IHL
QÀHcAK%\\po%\HDEFO%tPXnZXBZ%mI%BKKEGEHIT%CBQBUQBC@%rn%QAbSEQAJ%G@A%EWCBFG%BJJAJJWAIG
GH%EIFDSKA%BI%BJJAJJWAIG%HM%G@A%EWCBFG%HM%G@A%CQHCHJBD%HI%GHLI%FAIGQA%̀EGBDEGO%BIK%̀EBREDEGOZ

aJ%WAIGEHIAK%ABQDEAQT%EI%G@EJ%JAFGEHIT%ECBFG%BJJAJJWAIGJ%BQA%HIDO%QAbSEQAK%MHQ
KÀADHCWAIGJ%L@EF@%BQA%IHG%̂EI%FAIGQÂ%BIK%G@AQAMHQA%JSF@%BI%BJJAJJWAIG%EJ%IHG%QAbSEQAK
RO%CHDEFOZ%[HGLEG@JGBIKEIU%G@EJT%G@A%BCCDEFBIG%@BJ%CQH̀EKAK%BI%BJJAJJWAIG%MHQ%QHRSJGIAJJZ

mWCBFG%HI%AVEJGEIU%EÌAJGWAIG%EI%NBOAJ%?HLI%PAIGQAu
aJ%EKAIGEMEAK%EI%pGQBGAUEF%\AQJCAFGÈAJ%vAGBED%pGSKOT%AVEJGEIU%FHÌAIEAIFA%CQH̀EJEHI%EI
NBOAJ%?HLI%PAIGQA%EJ%DEWEGAK%BIK%CQEWBQEDO%FHIJEJGJ%HM%EIKACAIKAIGT%JCAFEBDEJG%BIKwHQ
AG@IEF%J@HCJZ%?@A%BCCDEFBIĜJ%QÀEAL%HM%G@A%GHLI%FAIGQA%dpACGAWRAQ%rYX_e%FHIMEQWJ%G@BG
G@EJ%EJ%JGEDD%B%QAMDAFGEHI%HM%G@A%FSQQAIG%JEGSBGEHI%EI%NBOAJZ%

Page 258



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@A%BCDEFG%EHHAHHCAIG%FJIFKLMAH%G@EG%G@A%DNJDJHAM%OPMK%HGJNA%PH%KPQAKR%GJ%@ESA%E%DJHPGPSA
PCDEFG%%JI%G@AHA%ATPHGPIU%NAGEPKANH%VJN%G@A%VJKKJWPIU%NAEHJIHX
Y%%?@A%OPMK%HGJNA%WPKK%EFG%EH%EI%EIF@JN%GJ%ZERAH%?JWI%[AIGNA%DNJSPMPIU%EMMPGPJIEK
FJIHLCAN%F@JPFA%EIM%PIFNAEHPIU%G@A%JSANEKK%EGGNEFGPJI%JV%G@A%FAIGNA\%
Y%%]H%E%̂MAAD%MPHFJLIĜ%NAGEPKAN_%OPMK%WPKK%IJG%MPNAFGKR%FJCDAGA%WPG@%G@A%ATPHGPIU%HDAFPEKPHG
GJWI%FAIGNA%NAGEPKANH\%OPMK%WPKK%@ESA%IJ%VNAH@%CAEG_%VPH@%JN%MAKP%FJLIGAN%EIM%JIKR%E%KPCPGAM
NEIUA%JV%VNAH@%DNJMLFA\%?@ANA%WPKK%̀A%IJ%FJIFAHHPJIH%HLF@%EH%DJHG%JVVPFA_%MNR%FKAEIANH
AGF\%?@A%JDAIPIU%@JLNH%ENA%KPCPGAM\%?@A%HGJNA%WPKK%G@ANAVJNA%FJCDKACAIG%ATPHGPIU%NAGEPKANH
EIM%̀JJHG%GNEMA%%G@NJLU@%PIFNAEHAM%VJJGVEKK\
Y%%?@A%HPGA%PH%PI%EI%AMUA%JV%FAIGNA%KJFEGPJI%WPG@%NAEK%DJGAIGPEK%VJN%KPIQAM%GNPDH\%%
Y%%?@A%DNJDJHEK%WPKK%DNJSPMA%EI%EMMPGPJIEK%ab%DENQPIU%HDEFAH%WPG@PI%G@A%GJWI%FAIGNA\
Y%%?@A%DNJDJHEK%NADNAHAIGH%E%HPUIPVPFEIG%PISAHGCAIG%PI%ZERAH%FNAEGPIU%LD%GJ%cd%IAW%eJ̀H\
?@A%%IAW%HGJNA%CER%EKHJ%PCDNJSA%PISAHGJN%FJIVPMAIFA%EIM%EGGNEFG%IAW%NAGEPKANH\

BCDEFG%JI%FJCCPGGAMfDKEIIAM%PISAHGCAIGX%
?@A%BCDEFG%]HHAHHCAIG%MJAH%IJG%PMAIGPVR%EIR%DKEIIAM%PISAHGCAIGfFJCCPGCAIGH%W@PF@%G@A
EDDKPFEGPJI%WJLKM%@ESA%EI%PCDEFG%JI\%gLNG@ANCJNA_%IJ%HPGA%HDAFPVPF%DNJDJHEKH%ENA%PMAIGPVPAM
G@NJLU@%G@A%Ohg%DNJDJHEK%W@PF@%G@A%OPMK%HGJNA%WJLKM%DNAeLMPFA\%?@A%DNJDJHAM%OPMK%HGJNA
WJLKM%HANSA%GJ%AI@EIFA%ZERAH%FAIGNA%EIM%DNJSPMA%EMAiLEGA%FJISAIPAIFA%VEFPKPGPAH%VJN%G@A
DJGAIGPEK%UNJWG@%JV%ZERAH%EH%E%NAHLKG%JV%G@A%DKEIIAM%HGEGPJI%LDUNEMA%EHHJFPEGAM%%WPG@%G@A
[NJHHNEPK%MASAKJDCAIG\%?@A%HGJNA%WJLKM%EKHJ%EHHPHG%PI%HGNAIUG@AIPIU%ZERAH%EUEPIHG%G@A
G@NAEG%VNJC%DKEIIAM%EIM%DNJDJHAM%PISAHGCAIG%JLGHPMA%G@A%FAIGNA%EIM%PI%JG@AN%IAEǸR
FAIGNAH\

jPG@%NAHDAFG%GJ%G@A%NAFAIGKR%EDDNJSAM%]HME%HF@ACA_%G@EG%HPGA%PH%KJFEGAM%PI%EI%JLGkJVkFAIGNA
DJHPGPJI_%HJCA%clmC%%HJLG@kAEHG%JV%ZERAH%?JWI%[AIGNA%EIM%EDDNJTPCEGAKR%amdC%VNJC%G@A
nNPCENR%o@JDDPIU%gNJIGEUA\%?@A%pnng%MJAH%IJG%G@ANAVJNA%NAiLPNA%EI%EHHAHHCAIG%JV%G@A
PCDEFG%JV%G@A%DNJDJHAM%OPMK%JI%G@PH%JLG%JV%FAIGNA%FJCCPGCAIG\%

pASANG@AKAHH_%PI%MAGANCPIPIU%G@A%]HME%EDDAEK_%G@A%BIHDAFGJN%FJIFKLMAM%G@EG%G@A%]HME
HGJNA%WJLKM%UPSA%NPHA%GJ%E%HLVVPFPAIG%KASAK%JV%KPIQAMkGNPDH%GJ%̀NPIU%HPUIPVPFEIG%̀AIAVPGH%GJ%G@A
GJWI%FAIGNA_%HLUUAHGPIU%E%DJHPGPSA%IAG%F@EIUA%GJ%%G@A%ZERAH%?JWI%[AIGNA%GLNIJSAN%JV
ÀGWAAI%qd\m%CPKKPJI%EIM%ql\m%CPKKPJI%DAN%EIILC\%oLF@%DNAMPFGAM%PIFNAEHAH%PI%GLNIJSAN_
G@A%BIHDAFGJN%FJIFKLMAM_%WJLKM%%DNJSPMA%E%FKAEN%̀AIAVPG%EIM%%̀JJHG%GJ%G@A%GJWÎH%%SPGEKPGR
EIM%SPÈPKPGR\%gLNG@ANCJNA_%G@A%%DNJDJHAM%]oh]%HGJNA%WJLKM%̀A%KPQAKR%GJ%EGGNEFG%PGH%FLHGJC
VNJC%JG@AN%HGJNAH%JV%HPCPKEN%HPrA%EIM%F@ENEFGAN%EIM%WJLKM%G@ANAVJNA%̀A%LIKPQAKR%GJ%@ESA%EIR
MPNAFG%PCDEFG%JI%EIR%JV%G@A%HGJNAH%WPG@PI%ZERAH%?JWI%[AIGNA\

?@A%PCDEFG%]HHAHHCAIG%HLUUAHGH%G@EG%G@A%BIHDAFGJNH%VPIMPIUH%ENA%NAKASEIG%GJ%G@PH
EDDKPFEGPJI%PI%GWJ%NAHDAFGH\%gPNHGKR_%G@A%BIHDAFGJN%FJIFKLMAM%G@EG%G@A%s%GJ%t%CPILGA%WEKQ
ÀGWAAI%G@A%EDDAEK%%HPGA%EIM%G@A%ATPHGPIU%GJWI%FAIGNA%EIM%DNPCENR%H@JDDPIU%VNJIGEUA%PH
IJG%̂PIHPUIPVPFEIĜ%̀LG%WJLKM%IASANG@AKAHH%UPSA%NPHA%GJ%E%HLVVPFPAIG%KASAK%JV%KPIQAM%GNPDH\%uR
FJIGNEHG_%G@A%OPMK%HPGA%PH%KAHH%G@EI%E%GWJ%CPILGA%WEKQ%VNJC%G@A%GJWI%FAIGNA%EIM%WJLKM
G@ANAVJNA%VEFPKPGEGA_%EG%G@A%SANR%KAEHG_%E%HPCPKEN%DNJDJNGPJI%JV%KPIQAM%GNPDH\%

oAFJIMKR_%G@A%BIHDAFGJN̂H%VPIMPIUH%PIMPFEGA%G@EG%G@A%OPMK%HGJNA%WJLKM%IJG%@ESA%E%HPUIPVPFEIG
PCDEFG%JI%G@A%]HME%MASAKJDCAIG_%W@PF@%WJLKM%EGGNEFG%PGH%FLHGJC%VNJC%JG@AN%HGJNAH%JV
HPCPKEN%HPrA%EIM%F@ENEFGAN\

BCDNJSAM%FJIHLCAN%F@JPFAX
ZERAH%?JWI%[AIGNA%KEFQH%EI%EIF@JN%VJJMHGJNA%EIM%PH%KENUAKR%F@ENEFGANPHAM%̀ R
PIMADAIMAIG%%HDAFPEKPHG%EIM%AG@IPF%VJJM%NAGEPKANH\%?@A%EHHAHHCAIG%NAFJUIPHAH%G@EG%G@A
DANCPGGAM%]HME%WPKK%PCDNJSA%FJIHLCAN%F@JPFA%̀LG%G@A%HGJNA%PH%PI%EI%JLG%JV%FAIGNA%KJFEGPJI

Page 259



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@AB

?@AC

D2,-)+E%#F%+G2%'$#'#-2H%H2I2(#'12,+

=1'!*+%#,%!$*G!2#(#/EJ0&-J<8-%#$%&$2!-%#F%9'2*)!(%0G!$!*+2$

KLM%MNOPQRKSTU%TVQUSQLW%XKQLUSYTKX%NOTYXKYZTS%OY[\QUQ[L]%̂_T%OY[O[UTM%̀QMP%US[YT%aQPP
OY[\QMT%K%S[aL%RTLSYT%KLR_[Y%KLM%QLSY[MNRT%K%MTTO%MQUR[NLS%UNOTYXKYZTS%S[%bKcTUd%a_QR_
aQPP%TL_KLRT%R[LUNXTY%R_[QRT%KLM%S_T%[\TYKPP%\QSKPQSc%[e%S_T%RTLSYT]

fXOY[\TM%̂[aL%gTLSYT%OKYZQLWh%
iKSQ[LKP%%jPKLLQLW%%jYKRSQRT%kNQMT%YTlNQYTU%̀jmU%S[%KM[OS%K%nS[aL%RTLSYT%eQYUSn%KOOY[KR_d
QLRPNMQLW%UTTZQLW%S[%QXOY[\T%S_T%lNKPQSc%[e%OKYZQLW%QL%S[aL%RTLSYTU%QL%PQLT%aQS_%S_T%iKSQ[LKP
%jPKLLQLW%j[PQRc%oYKXTa[YZ%KLM%a_TYT%QS%QU%LTRTUUKYcd%S[%TLUNYT%S_T%\QSKPQSc%[e%S[aL
RTLSYTU]%bKcTU%S[aL%RTLSYT%_KU%[LPc%PQXQSTM%RKY%OKYZQLW]%̂_T%OY[O[UTM%MT\TP[OXTLS%aQPP
QLRPNMT%pq%%KMMQSQ[LKP%UOKRTUd%Sa[%XQLNSTU%aKPZ%eY[X%S_T%jYQXKYc%r_[OOQLW%mYTKd%a_QR_
aQPP%TL_KLRT%S_T%RTLSYTU%\QSKPQSc]

s\TYKPPd%S_T%%OY[O[UKP%QU%R[LUQMTYTM%S[%UKSQUec%S_T%YTlNQYTXTLSU%[e%LKSQ[LKPd%YTWQ[LKP%KLM
P[RKP%O[PQRc%QL%YTSKQP%STYXU]%̂_T%MT\TP[OXTLS%QU%R[LUQMTYTM%S[%UKSQUec%S_T%UTlNTLSQKP%STUS
KLM%aQPP%_K\T%K%O[UQSQ\T%QXOKRS%[L%S_T%\QSKPQSc%KLM%\QKtQPQSc%[e%bKcTU%̂[aL%gTLSYTd
TL_KLRQLW%QSU%Y[PT%KU%K%uQUSYQRS%gTLSYT]%

mRR[YMQLWPcd%OY[\QMQLW%[S_TY%UQST%UOTRQeQR%O[PQRQTU%RKL%tT%KMMYTUUTMd%L[%[tvTRSQ[L%QU%YKQUTM
S[%S_T%OYQLRQOPT%[e%S_T%MT\TP[OXTLS%QL%S_QU%P[RKSQ[L]

i[S%KOOPQRKtPT%S[%S_QU%KOOPQRKSQ[L%KU%S_TYT%QU%L[%YTUQMTLSQKP%R[XO[LTLS]

mwgbmxs̀ sky

rK\TM%j[PQRc%zx{%[e%S_T%|uj%USKSTU%S_KS%S_T%KOOPQRKLS%aQPP%tT%TVOTRSTM%S[%_K\T%OY[OTYPc
KUUTUUTM%KLM%OPKLLTM%e[Y%S_T%KYR_KT[P[WQRKP%QXOPQRKSQ[LU%[e%S_TQY%OY[O[UKP]%jY[O[UKPU
a_QR_%MTUSY[c%QXO[YSKLS%YTXKQLU%aQPP%L[S%tT%OTYXQSSTM]%̂_T%UQST%M[TU%L[S%eKPP%aQS_QL%KL
mYR_KT[P[WQRKP%jYQ[YQSc%mYTK]

xLWPQU_%bTYQSKWT%R[LUQMTYU%S_KS%S_T%S_T%OY[O[UKP%QU%NLPQZTPc%S[%_K\T%K%UQWLQeQRKLS%TeeTRS%[L
_TYQSKWT%KUUTSU%[e%KYR_KT[P[WQRKP%QLSTYTUS]%mPS_[NW_%S_T%UQST%PQTU%RP[UT%S[%XTMQT\KP%z[SaTPPd
QS%QU%OYT\Q[NUPc%MT\TP[OTM%KLM%L[S%%QMTLSQeQTM%KU%KL%mYR_KT[P[WQRKP%jYQ[YQSc%mYTK]%i[%eNYS_TY
KUUTUUXTLS%[Y%R[LMQSQ[LU%KYT%S_TYTe[YT%LTRTUUKYc]

gsirxw}m̂ fsi%mwxm~̀fr̂ xu%z|f̀ufikr

_̂T%UQST%M[TU%L[S%eKPP%aQS_QL%KL%KYTK%[e%rOTRQKP%̀[RKP%g_KYKRSTY%[Y%g[LUTY\KSQ[L%mYTKd
KPS_[NW_%S_T%bKcTU%}QPPKWT%g[LUTY\KSQ[L%mYTK%QU%P[RKSTM%KOOY[VQXKSTPc%���X%S[%S_T%L[YS_
TKUS%[e%S_T%UQST]%%b[aT\TYd%MNT%S[%XKSNYT%SYTT%OPKLSQLW%KP[LW%gTLSYKP%m\TLNTd%\QTaU%[e%S_T
OY[O[UTM%tNQPMQLW%a[NPM%tT%PQXQSTM%eY[X%_TYT]%%kQ\TL%S_T%MQUSKLRTd%R[XtQLTM%aQS_%S_T
URYTTLQLWd%KLM%S_KS%S_T%UR_TXT%a[NPM%tT%UTTL%QL%R[LSTVS%aQS_%[S_TY%PKYWT%S[aL%RTLSYT
tNQPMQLWUd%QLRPNMQLW%S_T%KMvKRTLS%PTQUNYT%RTLSYT%MT\TP[OXTLSd%QS%QU%R[LUQMTYTM%S_KS%S_T
OY[O[UKP%a[NPM%_K\T%K%LTWPQWQtPT%QXOKRS%[L%S_T%R_KYKRSTY%KLM%KOOTKYKLRT%[e%S_T%bKcTU
}QPPKWT%g[LUTY\KSQ[L%mYTK]

z[SaTPP%b[NUTd%a_QR_%QU%P[RKSTM%KOOY[VQXKSTPc%p�X%S[%S_T%U[NS_%[e%S_T%LTKYTUS%OKYS%[e%S_T
KOOPQRKSQ[L%UQST%t[NLMKYc%QU%K%kYKMT%ff%̀QUSTM%zNQPMQLW]%%b[aT\TYd%WQ\TL%S_T%UTOKYKSQ[L
OY[\QMTM%tTSaTTL%S_KS%tNQPMQLW%KLM%S_T%KOOPQRKSQ[L%UQST%tc%%z[SaTPP%̀KLTd%KLM%TVSTLUQ\T
XKSNYT%SYTT%OPKLSQLW%KY[NLM%S_T%KOOPQRKSQ[L%UQST%t[NLMKYQTUd%QS%QU%L[S%R[LUQMTYTM%S_KS%S_T
OY[O[UTM%MT\TP[OXTLS%a[NPM%_K\T%UNR_%K%MTSYQXTLSKP%QXOKRS%[L%QSU%UTSSQLW%U[%KU%S[%vNUSQec
YTeNUKP]%�_QPUS%S_T%OY[O[UTM%tNQPMQLW%a[NPM%OY[vTRS%eNYS_TY%e[YaKYM%QLS[%S_T%UQST%S_KL%S_T
e[YXTY%UaQXXQLW%O[[P%tNQPMQLWd%QS%QU%R[LUQMTYTM%S_KS%%S_T%OY[O[UTM%MTUQWL%a[NPM%tT%X[YT

Page 260



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@AB

?@AC

?@A?

&)$'#$+%-!D2/E!$F),/

=1'!*+%#,%+G2%/$22,%H2(+

=1'!*+%#,%+G2%*G!$!*+2$%>%!''2!$!,*2%#D%+G2%!$2!

IJ%KLLMIJN%OIPQ%PQL%RQSTSRPLT%SJU%SMMLSTSJRL%VW%PQL%STLS%PQSJ%PQL%WVTXLT%MVVY%Z[IYUIJN%VT
RVJ\LJPLU%]%\PVTL̂%TL\IULJPISY%UL_LYVMXLJP̀

aP%I\%PQLTLWVTL%RVJ\IULTLU%PQSP%PQL%MTVMV\SY%OV[YU%JVP%QS_L%S%ULPTIXLJPSY%IXMSRP%VJ%PQL
\LPPIJN%VW%PQL%YI\PLU%Z[IYUIJN\%VT%RVJ\LT_SPIVJ%STLSb%IJ%SRRVTUSJRL%OIPQ%%cS_LU%dVYIRIL\
efg%SJU%efhi%VW%PQL%jIYYIJNUVJ%kVRSY%dYSJl%dSTP%m%n%cS_LU%opd%dVYIRIL\%qrV_LXZLT
mihms̀

ett%cSWLN[STUIJN%SJU%rSPIVJSY%tIT%uTSWWIR%cLT_IRL\%qrtucs%QS_L%ZVPQ%RVJWITXLU%PQSP%PQL̂
QS_L%JV%VZvLRPIVJ\%PV%PQL%MTVMV\SYb%\[ZvLRP%PV%TLYL_SJP%RVJUIPIVJ\%SJU%IJWVTXSPI_L\̀

rVP%SMMYIRSZYL̀%%uQLTL%I\%JV%wTLLJ%eLYP%YSJU%OIPQIJ%PQL%_IRIJIP̂%VW%PQI\%\IPL̀

dVYIRIL\%efh]%SJU%efhx%VW%PQL%jIYYIJNUVJ%kVRSY%dYSJl%dSTP%m%n%cS_LU%opd%dVYIRIL\
qrV_LXZLT%mihms%\LLK%PV%LJ\[TL%PQSP%JLO%UL_LYVMXLJP%XSKL\%S%MV\IPI_L%RVJPTIZ[PIVJ%PV
PQL%RQSTSRPLT%SJU%SXLJIP̂%VW%PQL%STLS%IJ%OQIRQ%IP%I\%MTVMV\LÙ%dVYIR̂%efh]%\PSPL\%PQSPb%IJ
PLTX\%VW%PQL%Z[IYP%LJ_ITVJXLJPb%PQL%UL\INJ%VW%JLO%Z[IYUIJN\%\QV[YU%RVXMYLXLJP%VT%IXMTV_L
PQL%RQSTSRPLT%SJU%SMMLSTSJRL%VW%PQL%\[TTV[JUIJN%STLS%SJU%\QV[YU%IJRVTMVTSPL%UL\INJ
LYLXLJP\%OQIRQ%\PIX[YSPL%SJU%\[\PSIJ%_I\[SY%IJPLTL\P̀%dVYIR̂%ef]y%TLz[ITL\%JLO
UL_LYVMXLJP%MTVMV\SY\%PV%IJRVTMVTSPL%SMMTVMTISPL%YSJU\RSMIJN%MTVMV\SY\̀%dVYIR̂%efm{
\PSPL\%PQSP%OIPQIJ%PVOJ%RLJPTL\%PQL%UL\INJb%YŜV[P%SJU%YSJU\RSMIJN%VW%JLO%Z[IYUIJN\%OIYY%ZL
L|MLRPLU%PV%TLWYLRP%PQL%TVYLb%V_LTSYY%\RSYL%SJU%RQSTSRPLT%VW%PQL%PVOJ%RLJPTL\%S\%S%WVR[\%VW
\QVMMIJN%SJU%LXMYV̂XLJP%SRPI_IP̂̀

uQL%\IPL%I\%MTVXIJLJPŶ%YVRSPLU%VJ%PQL%LUNL%VW%jŜL\%uVOJ%}LJPTLb%VMMV\IPL%eVPOLYY
wTLLJb%SJU%ZLJLWIP\%WTVX%SJ%SPPTSRPI_L%\LPPIJNb%IJRY[UIJN%PTLL%S_LJ[L\%SYVJN%%}LJPTSY
t_LJ[Lb%\QT[Z%MYSJPIJN%SJU%XSP[TL%PTLL\%SYVJN%eVPOLYY%kSJL̀%uQL%\IPL%I\%_I\[SYŶ
IXMVTPSJPb%NI_LJ%PQL%RLJPTSY%SJU%\PTSPLNIR%YVRSPIVJ%VMMV\IPL%PQL%JLO%cMVTP\%}LJPTLb
\IP[SPLU%S%WLO%XIJ[PL\%OSYK%WTVX%PQL%PVOJ%RLJPTL̀

uQL%JSP[TL%VW%UL_LYVMXLJP%IJ%PQL%\[TTV[JUIJN%STLS%_STIL\%OIULŶ%IJ%PLTX\%VW%\RSYLb%QLINQPb
ULJ\IP̂b%YŜV[P%SJU%SMMLSTSJRL̀%%uV%PQL%JVTPQ%LS\P%SJU%JVTPQ%OL\P%PQL%STLS%I\%YSTNLŶ
RQSTSRPLTI\LU%Ẑ%POVn\PVTL̂%\LXInULPSRQLU%SJU%PLTTSRLU%TL\IULJPISY%MTVMLTPIL\̀%jVOL_LTb
PV%PQL%\V[PQ%OL\Pb%SJU%ZL̂VJU%eVPOLYY%wTLLJ%PV%PQL%\V[PQ%LS\Pb%PQL%STLS%I\%X[RQ%YL\\
[JIWVTX%IJ%RQSTSRPLTb%OIPQ%S%XI|%VW%POVb%PQTLL%SJU%WV[T%\PVTL̂%Z[IYUIJN\b%XSĴ%VW%OQIRQ%STL
RVXXLTRISY%Z[IYUIJN\%S\\VRISPLU%OIPQ%jŜL\%uVOJ%}LJPTL̀%tXVJN\P%PQL%YSTNL\P%Z[IYUIJN\
IJ%PQL%YVRSYIP̂%STL%PQL%aXXSR[YSPL%jLSTP%VW%~ST̂%}Q[TRQ%PV%PQL%\V[PQb%OQIRQ%I\%Lz[I_SYLJP
PV%SMMTV|IXSPLŶ%PQTLLn\PVTL̂\%IJ%QLINQPb%OIPQ%S%PSYYLT%PVOLTb%PQL%WV[Tn\PVTL̂%PLYLMQVJL
L|RQSJNL%Z[IYUIJN%v[\P%V_LT%hiiX%PV%PQL%\V[PQ%LS\Pb%SJU%_STIV[\%PQTLL%PV%WV[T%\PVTL̂%QINQ
RVXXLTRISY%Z[IYUIJN\%RYV\LT%PV%PQL%QLSTP%VW%PQL%PVOJ%RLJPTL̀%%uV%PQL%LS\Pb%\V[PQb%PQL%JLO
YLI\[TL%RLJPTL%I\%S%YSTNL%Z[IYUIJNb%SRRVXXVUSPIJN%_STIV[\%WSRIYIPIL\%IJRY[UIJN%S%m�X
\OIXXIJN%MVVYb%\MVTP\%QSYYb%N̂XJS\I[Xb%LPR̀%uQL%PSYYL\P%MSTP%VW%PQSP%Z[IYUIJN%OV[YU%I\
SMMTV|IXSPLŶ%h]̀�X%QINQ̀

uQL%Z[IYUIJN%UL\INJ%VW%PQL%MTVMV\LU%\PVTL%WVYYVO\%PQL%NLJLTSY%XVULY%UL_LYVMLU%V_LT
TLRLJP%̂LST\%Ẑ%PQL%SMMYIRSJP\̀%uQI\%RVXMTI\L\%S%YVJN%TLRPSJN[YST%\SYL\%STLS%OIPQ
LJPTSJRL%SP%VJL%LJU%SJU%%\LT_IRIJNb%_IS%S%TSXMLU%%SMMTVSRQb%SP%PQL%VPQLT̀%t%OSTLQV[\L
SJU%OLYWSTL%WSRIYIPIL\%T[J%SYVJN\IUL%PQL%\SYL\%STLS̀%uQL%SMMYIRSJP\%STN[L%PQSP%PQL%PQL%VJŶ
MYSRL%SP%OQIRQ%SJ%LJPTSJRL%RSJ%ZL%WVTXLU%WVT%R[\PVXLT\�%RST\%SJU%\LT_IRL%_LQIRYL\b%I\%SP
PQL%JVTPQ%LJU%VW%PQL%\IPL�\%}LJPTSY%t_LJ[L%WTVJPSNLb%OQLTL%SRRL\\%OIYY%ZL%\QSTLU%%OIPQ%PQL
L|I\PIJN%MŜ%�%UI\MYŜ%RST%MSTK̀%

Page 261



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@AB =1'!*+%#,%,2)/CD#E$-

FGH%IJKLH%HMJLNMOH%KOOPQRHI%N%OHMJLNS%QKIRJRKM%TNORMU%VKJG%QPVSRO%GRUGWNXI%WRJG%ONL
QNLYRMU%%WLNQQRMU%NLKPMZ%JGH%JWK%[NRM%HSH\NJRKMI%KT%JGH%VPRSZRMU]%̂ RLHOJ%QHZHIJLRNM
NOOHII%NSKMU%ZHIRLH%%SRMHI_%RI%N\NRSNVSH%TLK[%VKJG%QPVSRO%LKNZI]%̀KIJ%KT%JGH%QHLR[HJHL%JLHHI
RM%QSNOH_%OLHNJRMU%N%ZH\HSKQ[HMJ%WRJG%NM%KQHM%SHNTX%THHS%IR[RSNL%JK%JGKIH%KQQKIRJH]%

FGH%IRJH%VHMHTRJI%TLK[%N%IHJJRMU%KT%[NJPLH%JLHHI%NLKPMZ%JGH%QHLR[HJHL]%aJ%RI%QLKQKIHZ%JK%JGRM
KPJ%NMZ%LHZPOHZ%GHRUGJ%KT%IK[H%KT%JGHIH%JLHHI%JK%QLK\RZH%\RHWI%RMJK%JGH%IRJH_%VPJ%JGHLH%RI
IOKQH%TKL%JGH%HbRIJRMU%QSNMJRMU%JK%VH%[NMNUHZ%RM%KLZHL%JK%QLK\RZH%NM%NJJLNOJR\H%IHJJRMU%JK
JGH%LHZH\HSKQHZ%IRJH]%cSIHWGHLH%%NLKPMZ%JGH%QHLR[HJHL%KT%JGH%IRJH_%N%SNMZIONQRMU%IOGH[H
RI%QLKQKIHZ_%THNJPLRMU%N%[Rb%KT%GNLZX%SKW%SH\HS%IGLPV%QSNMJRMU]
%%%
FGH%dKPMORSeI%̂ HIRUM%fTTROHL%MKJHI%JGNJ%RM%JHL[I%KT%K\HLNSS%ZHIRUM_%N%\HLX%IJNMZNLZ
NQQLKNOG%GNI%VHHM%JNYHM%WRJG%NSS%JGH%TNONZHI_%JGH%HSH\NJRKMI%NLH%VSNMZ_%NMZ%JGHLH%RI%MK
LHNS%ZHQJG%JK%JGH%HSH\NJRKMI%KL%NLJROPSNJRKM_%VPJ%UR\HM%WGNJ%GNI%NSLHNZX%VHHM%NQQLK\HZ%KM
JGH%IRJH_%LHTPINS%KM%ZHIRUM%ULKPMZI%RI%MKJ%IPIJNRMNVSH]%FGH%ghhi%NJ%hNLNULNQG%jk%IJNJHI
JGNJ%hSNMMRMU%QKSRORHI%NMZ%ZHORIRKMI%IGKPSZ%MKJ%NJJH[QJ%JK%R[QKIH%NLOGRJHOJPLNS%IJXSHI%KL
QNLJROPSNL%JNIJHI%NMZ%JGHX%IGKPSZ%MKJ%IJRTSH%RMMK\NJRKM_%KLRURMNSRJX%KL%RMRJRNJR\H%JGLKPUG
PMIPVIJNMJRNJHZ%LHlPRLH[HMJI%JK%OKMTKL[%JK%OHLJNRM%ZH\HSKQ[HMJ%TKL[I%KL%IJXSHI]
gH\HLJGHSHII%RJ%WRSS%VH%R[QKLJNMJ%JK%HMIPLH%JGNJ%NQQLKQLRJH%[NJHLRNSI%SNMZIONQRMU%NLH
IHOPLHZ%VX%OKMZRJRKM]%mPVnHOJ%JK%JGHIH%OKMZRJRKMI_%RJ%RI%OKMIRZHLHZ%JGH%IOGH[H%WKPSZ%MKJ
ZHJLNOJ%TLK[%JGH%\RIPNS%N[HMRJRHI%KT%JGH%IJLHHJ%IOHMH%NMZ%NLHN%UHMHLNSSX_%RM%NOOKLZNMOH
WRJG%hKSRORHI%ocpq%NMZ%ocrj%KT%JGH%sRSSRMUZKM%tKONS%hSNMu%hNLJ%r%v%mN\HZ%ŵ h%hKSRORHI
xgK\H[VHL%rkpry]

hKSRORHI%ocrk%NMZ%ocrp%KT%JGH%sRSSRMUZKM%tKONS%hSNMu%hNLJ%r%v%mN\HZ%ŵ h%hKSRORHI
xgK\H[VHL%rkpry%IHHY%JK%QLH\HMJ%ZH\HSKQ[HMJI%WGROG%WKPSZ%VH%ZHJLR[HMJNS%JK%JGH
N[HMRJX%KT%MHNLVX%KOOPQRHLI%VX%WNX%KT%JGHRL%IRJRMU_%VPSY_%QLKbR[RJX%KL%SKII%KT%SRUGJ]%hKSROX
ocrz%KT%JGH%sRSSRMUZKM%tKONS%hSNMu%hNLJ%r%v%mN\HZ%ŵ h%hKSRORHI%xgK\H[VHL%rkpry%IHHYI%JK
HMIPLH%JGNJ%MHW%ZH\HSKQ[HMJI%ZK%MKJ%GN\H%NZ\HLIH%R[QNOJI%KM%JGH%N[HMRJX%KT%HbRIJRMU
LHIRZHMJRNS%QLKQHLJRHI%ZPH%JK%SKII%KT%QLR\NOX]

FGH%MHNLHIJ%LHIRZHMJRNS%QLKQHLJRHI%JK%JGH%QLKQKIHZ%ZH\HSKQ[HMJ%NLH%SKONJHZ%RM%sKS[VPLX
{NLZHMI%NMZ%VNOY%KM%JK%JGH%IRJHeI%MKLJGHLM%VKPMZNLX]%sKWH\HL_%JGH%LHNL%HSH\NJRKM%KT
JGHIH%QLKQHLJRHI%RI%SKONJHZ%nPIJ%K\HL%zk[%NWNX%TLK[%JGH%MHNLHIJ%HSH\NJRKM%KT%JGH%QLKQKIHZ
ZH\HSKQ[HMJ]%FGRI%IRUMRTRONMJSX%HbOHHZI%UPRZNMOH%RM%JGH%dKPMORSeI%mPQQSH[HMJNLX
hSNMMRMU%̂KOP[HMJ%KM%|HIRZHMJRNS%tNXKPJI%WGROG%LHlPRLHI%N%[RMR[P[%ZRIJNMOH%KT%rp[
VHJWHHM%TNORMU%GNVRJNVSH%LKK[%WRMZKWI]%gKJNVSX%JGH%MKLJGHLM%QNLJ%KT%JGH%WHIJHLM%WRMU
IJHQI%ZKWM%RM%GHRUGJ%JK%JWKvIJKLHXI%NJ%JGRI%QKRMJ%WGROG%TPLJGHL%LHZPOHI%RJI%R[QNOJ%KM
QLKQHLJRHI%JK%JGH%MKLJG%NMZ%KQQKIRJH]%aM%NZZRJRKM%JK%JGRI%ZRIJNMOH_%N%LKW%KT%NQQLKbR[NJHSX
pr[%GRUG%sKLMVHN[%NMZ%dXQLHII%JLHHI%NSRUM%JGH%IRJHeI%MKLJGHLM%VKPMZNLX%NMZ%QLK\RZH%N
IRUMRTRONMJ%N[KPMJ%KT%IOLHHMRMU%VHJWHHM%JGKIH%QLKQHLJRHI%NMZ%JGH%QLKQKIHZ%VPRSZRMU_%H\HM
ZPLRMU%WRMJHL%[KMJGI]

|HIRZHMJRNS%QLKQHLJRHI%NLH%NSIK%SKONJHZ%RM%dGPLOG%|KNZ_%oKJWHSS%tNMH_%{KSZHM%dLHIOHMJ
NMZ%gRHSZ%|KNZ%JK%JGH%HNIJ%KT%JGH%IRJH_%JGH%MHNLHIJ_%KM%JGH%OKLMHL%KT%oKJWHSS%{LHHM%NMZ
dGPLOG%|KNZ_%VHRMU%NQQLKbR[NJHSX%zk[%NWNX]%sKWH\HL_%JGH%KLRHMJNJRKM%KT%JGHIH
QLKQHLJRHI%[HNMI%JGNJ%JGHX%ZK%MKJ%ZRLHOJSX%TNOH%JGH%NQQSRONJRKM%IRJH_%NMZ%oKJWHSS%tNMH%NMZ
dGPLOG%|KNZ%QLK\RZHI%IK[H%IHQNLNJRKM]%aM%NZZRJRKM_%JGH%HbRIJRMU%[NJPLH%JLHH%QSNMJRMU
NLKPMZ%JGH%IRJH%VKPMZNLRHI%WKPSZ%VH%LHJNRMHZ%NMZ%QLK\RZHI%IK[H%IOLHHMRMU%VHJWHHM
JGHIH%QLKQHLJRHI%NMZ%JGH%QLKQKIHZ%LHIRZHMJRNS%VSKOY]

{R\HM%JGH%ZRIJNMOHI%VHJWHHM%JGH%QLKQKIHZ%VPRSZRMU%NMZ%JGH%MHNLHIJ%LHIRZHMJRNS%QLKQHLJRHI_

Page 262



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@AB

?@6A

<)C),/%*#,D)+)#,-%E#$%EF+F$2%#**F')2$-

5$!EE)*%)1'!*+:%0!$G*H*(2%'!$I),/:%'2D2-+$)!,%-!E2+H

JK%LMMJNJOK%NO%PQRSSKJKT%UROVJMSM%LROWKM%NXS%PJNS%YOWKMLRJSP%YZ%[LNWRS%NRSS%U\LKNJKT]%JN%JP
KON%QOKPJMSRSM%NXLN%NXS%MSVS\OU[SKN%̂OW\M%RSPW\N%JK%LK%WKLQQSUNLY\S%\SVS\%O_%OVSR\OÒJKT]
\OPP%O_%\JTXN%OR%OVSRMO[JKLKQS%̂XJQX%̂OW\M%YS%MSNRJ[SKNL\%NO%NXS%RSPJMSKNJL\%L[SKJNZ%O_%NXS
OQQWUJSRP%O_%KSLRYZ%UROUSRNJSPa%bQQORMJKT\Z]%NXS%UROUOPL\%̂ OW\M%QO[U\Z%̂ JNX%UO\JQJSP
cdef]%cdeg%LKM%cdeh%O_%NXS%iJ\\JKTMOK%jOQL\%k\LKl%kLRN%e%m%nLVSM%opk%kO\JQJSP
qrOVS[YSR%efgesa

rON%LUU\JQLY\S%NO%NXJP%LUU\JQLNJOK%LP%NXSRS%JP%KO%RSPJMSKNJL\%QO[UOKSKNa

tXS%rLNJOKL\%k\LKKJKT%kO\JQZ%uRL[Ŝ OR̀%qrkkus%LN%kLRLTRLUX%ve%PNLNSP%NXLN%U\LKP%LKM
MSQJPJOKP%PXOW\M%NL̀S%LQQOWKN%O_%̂XSNXSR%PL_S%LKM%PWJNLY\S%LQQSPP%NO%NXS%PJNS%QLK%YS
LQXJSVSM%_OR%L\\%USOU\Sw%LKM%MSVS\OU[SKN%PXOW\M%OK\Z%YS%URSVSKNSM%OR%RS_WPSM%OK
NRLKPUORN%TROWKMP%̂XSRS%NXS%RSPJMWL\%QW[W\LNJVS%J[ULQNP%O_%MSVS\OU[SKN%LRS%PSVSRSa
kLRLTRLUX%vx%O_%rkku%L\PO%RS_SRP%NO%MSVS\OU[SKNP%LKM%PNLNSP%NXLN%MSVS\OU[SKNP%PXOW\M
YS%\OQLNSM%LKM%MSPJTKSM%̂ XSRS%URLQNJQL\%NO%TJVS%URJORJNZ%NO%USMSPNRJLK%LKM%QZQ\S
[OVS[SKNPw%QRSLNS%PL_S%LKM%PSQWRS%\LZOWNP%̂XJQX%[JKJ[JPS%QOK_\JQNP%YSN̂SSK%NRL__JQ%LKM
QZQ\JPNP%OR%USMSPNRJLKPa%

jOQL\%RSyWJRS[SKNP%JK%RS\LNJOK%NO%J[ULQNP%OK%NRL__JQ%MS[LKM]%PL_SNZ%LKM%QOKTSPNJOK%LRS%PSN
OWN%%JK%jOQL\%k\LK%kLRN%e%UO\JQZ%bz{%̂XJQX%PNLNSPl%
tXS%jkb%̂J\\%KON%TRLKN%USR[JPPJOK%_OR%MSVS\OU[SKNP%̂XOPS%NRL__JQ%TSKSRLNJOK%JP%\J̀S\Z%NOl%
qJs%%WKLQQSUNLY\Z%JKQRSLPS%MS[LKM%L\OKT%ROLMP%OR%NXROWTX%|WKQNJOKP%̂XJQX%LRS%L\RSLMZ%
WPSM%NO%QLULQJNZ]%SPUSQJL\\Z%̂XSRS%PWQX%ROLMP%OR%|WKQNJOKP%_OR[%ULRN%O_%NXS%PNRLNSTJQ%
jOKMOK%ROLM%KSN̂OR̀]%OR%
qJJs%%URS|WMJQS%NXS%_RSS%_\Ô %O_%NRL__JQ%OR%QOKMJNJOKP%O_%TSKSRL\%XJTX̂ LZ%OR%USMSPNRJLK%PL_SNZ%
%%
tRL__JQ%}SKSRLNJOK%~%�[ULQNl

b%tRLKPUORN%bPPSPP[SKN%LKM%L%PSRJSP%O_%RS\LNSM%NSQXKJQL\%KONSP%XLVS%YSSK%PWY[JNNSM%JK
PWUUORN%O_%NXJP%LUU\JQLNJOKa%b%PUSQJ_JQ%jJM\%LPPSPP[SKN%XLP%YSSK%UROVJMSM%̂ JNXJK%NXS
tRLKPUORN%bPPSPP[SKNa%tXJP%[L̀SP%WPS%O_%PUSQJ_JQ%jJM\%WPSR%MLNL%LKM%OUSRLNJOKL\
JK_OR[LNJOKa%

tXS%tRLKPUORN%bPPSPP[SKN%JKQ\WMSP%QLULQJNZ%[OMS\\JKT%O_%NXS%|WKQNJOK%O_%�SKNRL\%bVSKWS
LKM%cON̂S\\%jLKS]%̂ XJQX%JKMJQLNSP%NXLN%NXS%|WKQNJOK%OUSRLNSP%̂ S\\%̂ JNXJK%NXSORSNJQL\
QLULQJNZ%LN%URSPSKN%LKM%LKZ%JKQRSLPSP%JK%VSXJQ\S%[OVS[SKNP%LPPOQJLNSM%̂JNX%NXS%UROUOPSM
MSVS\OU[SKN%̂OW\M%KON%XLVS%L%[LNSRJL\%J[ULQN%OK%yWSWJKT]%MS\LZ%OR%NXSORSNJQL\%QLULQJNZ%LN
NXS%|WKQNJOKa%

tXS%MSVS\OU[SKN%UROUOPL\P%̂OW\M%KON%RSPW\N%JK%L%[LNSRJL\%JKQRSLPS%JK%VSXJQ\S%[OVS[SKNP
OK%NXS%PWRROWKMJKT%XJTX̂ LZ%KSN̂OR̀]%LP%NXS%[L|ORJNZ%O_%NRJUP%[LMS%NO%NXS%_OOMPNORS%̂J\\%YS
ULPPmYZ]%\JK̀SM%OR%MJVSRNSM%LKM%̂OW\M%NXSRS_ORS%L\RSLMZ%YS%OK%NXS%PWRROWKMJKT%XJTX̂ LZ
KSN̂OR̀%JK%PO[S%_OR[%LN%URSPSKNa

�K%VJŜ %O_%NXS%LYOVS]%NXS%tRLKPUORN%bPPSPP[SKN%QOKQ\WMSP%NXLN%NXS%UROUOPSM
MSVS\OU[SKN%JP%LQQSUNLY\S%JK%NRLKPUORN%NSR[P%LKM%[SSNP%̂JNX%\OQL\%LKM%KLNJOKL\%UO\JQZ
QRJNSRJL]%NXSRS%̂OW\M%KON%YS%LKZ%MS[OKPNRLY\S%XLR[%LRJPJKT%_RO[%NXS%UROUOPSM%PQXS[S%LKM
JN%̂J\\%KON%QLWPS%LKZ%PSVSRS%J[ULQNPa%tXSRS_ORS%NXSRS%LRS%KO%NRL__JQ%LKM%NRLKPUORN%RS\LNSM
RSLPOKP%̂XZ%NXS%MSVS\OU[SKN%PXOW\M%KON%YS%TRLKNSM%U\LKKJKT%QOKPSKNa

tXS%iJTX̂ LZ%dKTJKSSR%KONSP%NXLN%PL[U\S%PJNSP%WPSM%NO%SPNJ[LNS%[OML\%PU\JNP%LKM%NRJU%RLNSP
LRS%KON%QOKPJMSRSM%NO%YS%MJRSQN\Z%QO[ULRLY\S%̂JNX%NXS%UROUOPSM%MSVS\OU[SKN]%LP%NXS

Page 263



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABCDE@F%GCCHCCIHBF%JEKLCHC%EB%FMH%D@EDECHN%JEENCFE@H%OACHN%LDEB%A%PQNR%@HFAQR%JE@IAF
EBRST%UMH@HAC%ABS%DRABBQBV%DH@IQCCQEBT%QJ%V@ABFHNT%UELRN%ARREU%FMH%CFE@H%FE%OH%LCHN%JE@
ABS%JEEN%@HFAQR%GW%LCHX%YQBKH%QF%UELRN%BEF%OH%HZDHNQHBF%FE%@HCF@QKF%FMH%LCH%EJ%FMH%CFE@H%FE
ABS%EBH%DA@FQKLRA@%EDH@AFE@T%FMH%?@ABCDE@F%GCCHCCIHBF%UELRN%BHHN%FE%OH%OACHN%EB%A
VHBH@QK%[RACC%GW%@HFAQR%LCHX

?MH%ADDRQKABFC%MA\H%@HCDEBNHN%FMAF%PQNR%QC%QNHBFQJQHN%AC%FMH%HBN%EKKLDQH@%JE@%FMH
NH\HREDIHBF%ABN%FMH%D@EDECHN%CQFH]CFE@H%RASELF%QC%NHCQVBHN%FE%PQNR̂C%CDHKQJQKAFQEBX%_F%QC
UQNHRS%AKKHDFHN%VEEN%D@AKFQKH%UMHB%D@HDA@QBV%?@ABCDE@F%GCCHCCIHBFT%FE%BAIH%ABN%FAQRE@
A%?@ABCDE@F%GCCHCCIHBFT%QJ%AB%HBN%LCH@%QC%QNHBFQJQHNT%CQBKH%FMQC%QC%RQ̀HRS%FE%D@E\QNH%A%IE@H
NHFAQRHN%ABN%@HD@HCHBFAFQ\H%ACCHCCIHBF%EJ%FMH%DEFHBFQAR%QIDAKFC%EJ%CLKM%A%NH\HREDIHBFT
@AFMH@%FMAB%A%VHBH@QK%LCH%KRACC%ACCHCCIHBFX

_B%ANNQFQEBT%FMH%ADDRQKABFC%A@VLH%FMAF%A%NQCFQBKFQEB%CMELRN%OH%IANH%QB%FH@IC%EJ%FMH%CQaH%EJ
FMH%D@EDECHN%JEENCFE@HT%CQBKH%FMH%D@EDECHN%WTbcd%CeI%JREE@%CDAKH%JLRJQRC%A%CDHKQJQK%BQKMH
QB%JEEN%@HFAQRQBVT%UMQKM%QC%RA@VH@%FMAB%̂KEB\HBQHBKĤ%CFE@HC%OLF%CIARRH@%FMAB%A%NHCFQBAFQEB
ÊBHfCFED̂%JEENCFE@HX%?MH%KEB\HBQHBKH%CFE@HC%FSDQKARRS%MA\H%RQFFRH%E@%BE%KA@%DA@̀QBV
D@E\QCQEB%ABN%A%̂EBHfCFED̂%JEENCFE@H%@HD@HCHBFC%A%NHCFQBAFQEB%CFE@H%CLKM%AC%FMH%?HCKE%AF
gLRRC%g@QNVH%E@%FMH%@HKHBFRS%KEBCHBFHN%GCNA%CFE@H%AF%hQRRQBVFEB%iEANX%_J%EBH%KEBCQNH@C%FMH
RA@VHCF%JEL@%@HFAQRH@C%QB%FMH%IA@̀HF%jGCNAT%hE@@QCEB̂CT%YAQBCOL@ŜC%ABN%?HCKEk%FMHS%EDH@AFH
IENHRC%EJ%RA@VH%NHCFQBAFQEB%CLDH@IA@̀HFCT%E@%ILKM%CIARRH@%KEB\HBQHBKH%CFE@HCT%UQFM%A
CF@QKFRS%RQIQFHN%D@ENLKF%@ABVHX%?MH@H%A@H%JHU%HZAIDRHC%EJ%FMHCH%@HFAQRH@C%EDH@AFQBV%UQFMQB
CFE@HC%UQFM%A%@HFAQR%JREE@%A@HA%EJ%FMH%CQaH%D@EDECHNX%

G%KEIDA@QCEB%QF%QC%A@VLHNT%KABBEF%FMH@HJE@H%@HACEBAORS%OH%IANH%OHFUHHB%FMH%D@EDECHN
NQCKELBF%JEENCFE@H%ABN%A%IAQBCF@HAI%ĵVHBH@QK̂k%JEENCFE@H%UQFM%A%V@HAFH@%@HFAQR%JREE@%A@HAT
CQBKH%FMH%CIARRH@%CFE@H%UQRR%BAFL@ARRS%RQIQF%FMH%@ABVH%EJ%VEENC%A\AQRAORHT%UMQKM%QB%FL@B%UQRR
QBJRLHBKH%KLCFEIH@%CMEDDQBV%OHMA\QEL@X%leLARRST%A%KEIDA@QCEB%EJ%FMH%D@EDECHN%PQNR
EDH@AFQEB%UQFM%FMH%CIARRH@%JEENCFE@HC%EB%FMH%?i_[Y%NAFAOACH%QC%QBADD@ED@QAFHT%CQBKH%QF
UELRN%LBNH@HCFQIAFH%FMH%BLIOH@%EJ%\HMQKRH%F@QDC%NLH%FE%FMH%REUH@%KA@%DA@̀QBV%D@E\QCQEBX
mCQBV%OHCDÈH%PQNR%jPEBNEBk%F@QD%@AFHCT%QC%FMH@HJE@H%FMH%IECF%ADD@ED@QAFH%ABN%@HRQAORH
QBNQKAFE@%EJ%RQ̀HRS%QIDAKFCX

nEFUQFMCFABNQBV%FMH%AOE\HT%QB%E@NH@%FE%NHIEBCF@AFH%FMAF%FMH%ACCHCCIHBF%D@HCHBFHN%QB%FMH
?@ABCDE@F%GCCHCCIHBF%QC%@EOLCF%JE@%A%NQCKELBF%JEENCFE@HT%A%KEIDA@QCEB%MAC%OHHB
LBNH@FÀHB%EJ%FMH%CL@\HSHN%PQNR%CFE@HC%D@HCHBFHN%QB%FMH%?G%UQFM%@HCLRFC%J@EI%A%VHBH@QK
JEENCFE@H%ACCHCCIHBF%OACHN%EB%CL@\HSHN%CQFHC%EB%FMH%?i_[Y%NAFAOACHX%%?MH%?i_[Y
ACCHCCIHBF%LBNH@HCFQIAFHC%FMH%RH\HR%EJ%\HMQKLRA@%F@QDC%ACCEKQAFHN%UQFM%A%FSDQKAR%PQNR
JEENCFE@H%REKAFHN%UQFMQB%FMH%PEBNEB%A@HAX%?MH%?@ABCDE@F%GCCHCCIHBF%QC%OACHN%EB%FMH%PQNR
CDHKQJQK%ACCHCCIHBF%ABNT%OACHN%EB%FMH%AOE\H%KEIDA@QCEBT%QF%D@HCHBFC%A%@EOLCF%UHH̀NAS
ACCHCCIHBF%EJ%FMH%FSDH%EJ%LCH%D@EDECHNX

?MH%LCH%EJ%?i_[Y%NAFA%QC%AB%AKKHDFHN%IHFMEN%EJ%ACCHCCIHBF%JE@%NQCKELBF%JEENCFE@H
ADDRQKAFQEBCX%?MH%?@ABCDE@F%GCCHCCIHBF%D@E\QNHC%A%IE@H%QB%NHDFM%ACCHCCIHBF%FAQRE@HN
CDHKQJQKARRS%FE%PQNR%JEENCFE@H%REKAFHN%UQFMQB%PEBNEB%ABN%FMH%@HCLRFC%EJ%FMH%AOE\H
KEIDA@QCEB%QBNQKAFH%FMAF%FMH%D@EoHKFHN%\HMQKRH%JREUC%A@H%MQVMH@%FMAB%A%VHBH@QK%?i_[Y
ACCHCCIHBFX%pB%FMQC%OACQCT%A%IE@H%@EOLCF%ACCHCCIHBF%MAC%OHHB%LBNH@FÀHB%ABN%FMH
@HCLRFC%AC%MQVMRQVMFHN%QB%FMH%?@ABCDE@F%GCCHCCIHBF%QBNQKAFH%FMAF%QB%FH@IC%EJ%oLBKFQEB
KADAKQFST%FMH%REKAR%MQVMUAS%BHFUE@̀%KAB%AKKEIIENAFH%FMH%D@EDECHN%RH\HR%EJ%NQ\H@FHNT
DACCfOST%F@ABCJH@@HN%ABN%BHU%F@QDC%QB%FMH%REKAFQEB%D@EDECHNX

_F%QC%ARCE%BEFHN%FMAF%FMH%LCH%EJ%FMH%?i_[Y%NQCKELBF%JEENCFE@H%KAFHVE@S%UAC%AKKHDFHN%AC
DA@F%EJ%D@EDECARC%FE%ARFH@%AKKHCC%A@@ABVHIHBFC%FE%A%BLIOH@%EJ%HZQCFQBV%@HFAQR%LBQFC%AF

Page 264



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABCDECFG%HIJK%?AL@M%NLEOFEP%IBG%@MC%@MC%QARFCJ%NAIGK%STUVEGWC%OE@CX

YMC%ZEWMRIJ%[BWEBCCV%MIO%VC\ECRCG%@MC%IGGE@EABIF%EBDAV]I@EAB%IBG%BA@CO%@MI@%@MC
CO@E]I@CG%\CMÊFC%@VEP%WCBCVI@EAB%EO%O@EFF%UIOCG%AB%GEÔALB@%DAAGO@AVCO%IBG%_EGF̀O%OPĈEDÊ
CTI]PFCOX%aB%IGGE@EABK%@MC%VCbAPCBEBW%AD%?@I@EAB%NAIG%IO%I%@MVALWM%VAL@C%EO%IB%EB@CWVIF
PIV@%DAV%@MC%ZIJCO%YARB%QCB@VC%PVAcĈ@%IBG%OMALFG%BA@%UC%EWBAVCGX%dLV@MCV]AVCK
WCA]C@VÊ%GEIWVI]O%IBG%\IFEGI@EAB%EBDAV]I@EAB%DAV%@MC%@VIDDÊ%]AGCFOK%@A%C\IFLI@C%@MC
Î L̂VÎJ%IBG%VCFEIUEFE@J%AD%@MC%@MCAVC@ÊIF%̂IPÎE@J%OMARB%AB%@MC%]AGCFFEBW%AL@PL@OK%MI\C
O@EFF%BA@%UCCB%OLPPFECGX%eA@RE@MO@IBGEBW%@MCOC%EOOLCOK%@MC%ZEWMRIJ%[BWEBCCV%GACO%BA@
ÂBOEGCV%@MI@%@MC%PVAPAOCG%DAAGO@AVC%RALFG%WCBCVI@C%OEWBEDÊIB@%\AFL]CO%AD%\CMÊFC%@VIDDÊ
AB%@MC%FÂIF%MEWMRIJ%BC@RAVf%@MI@%RALFG%MI\C%I%OEWBEDÊIB@%E]PÎ@%AB%@MC%̂IPÎE@J%AD%@MC
BCIVUJ%cLB̂@EABOX%gF@MALWM%@MC%IPPFÊIB@%MIO%DIEFCG%@A%PVA\EGC%I%VAULO@%IOOCOO]CB@K%@MC
ZEWMRIJ%[BWEBCCV%GACO%BA@%AUcĈ@%AB%@MC%@VIDDÊ%E]PÎ@%AD%@MC%GC\CFAP]CB@X

gQQ[??%h[_ai[Na[?%geh%?[NiaQaej

g%GCGÊI@CG%PCGCO@VEIB%Î ĈOO%@A%@MC%O@AVC%REFF%UC%PVA\EGCG%DVA]%QCB@VIF%g\CBLCK%FEBfEBW
@A%@MC%O@AVC%CB@VIB̂CX%YMEO%REFF%UC%\EOEUFC%DVA]%QCB@VIF%g\CBLC%OA%@MI@%PCGCO@VEIBO%MCIGEBW
@A%@MC%O@AVC%DVA]%@MC%BAV@M%MI\C%I%̂MAÊC%AD%Î ĈOOCO%EB@A%@MC%_EGF%OE@CX%

iCMÊLFIV%Î ĈOO%@A%@MC%PVAPAOCG%DAAGO@AVC%REFF%UC%PVA\EGCG%\EI%QCB@VIF%g\CBLCX%YRA
PCGCO@VEIB%%RIFfRIJO%IVC%PVA\EGCG%RE@MEB%@MC%OE@CK%IFFAREBW%GEVĈ@%Î ĈOO%@A%IBG%DVA]%@MC
O@AVC%@A%kA@RCFF%_IBC%IBG%QCB@VIF%g\CBLCX%YMC%OCV\ÊC%JIVG%REFF%UC%FÂI@CG%IGcÎCB@%@A%@MC
BAV@MCVB%CFC\I@EABX%%

YMC%ZEWMRIJ%[BWEBCCV%EBE@EIFFJ%VIEOCG%̂AB̂CVBO%VCWIVGEBW%@MC%IGClLÎJ%AD%@MC%AVEWEBIFFJ
PVAPAOCG%Î ĈOO%ADD%QCB@VIF%g\CBLC%IBG%@MC%OE@C%Î ĈOO%E@OCFDX%YMEO%cAEB@%Î ĈOO%RALFG
IFOA%OCV\C%I%PLUFÊ%̂IV%PIVf%IBG%RALFG%PA@CB@EIFFJ%PVA\EGC%Î ĈOO%DAV%VCOEGCB@EIF
GC\CFAP]CB@%I@%@MC%VC]IEBGCV%AD%@MC%DAV]CV%ZIJCO%mAAF%OE@CX%eA@RE@MO@IBGEBW%@MC%ORCP@
PI@MO%OLU]E@@CGK%@MC%ZEWMRIJ%[BWEBCCV%̂ABOEGCVCG%@MI@%@MCVC%RALFG%UC%PA@CB@EIF%̂ABDFÊ@
UC@RCCB%PCGCO@VEIBO%IBG%\CMÊFCO%IBG%VC\CVOEBW%GCFE\CVJ%FAVVECOX%YMC%IPPFÊIB@O%RCVC
@MCVCDAVC%IG\EOCG%@A%GC\EOC%I%OLE@IUFC%Î ĈOO%O@VI@CWJX

YMC%IPPFÊIB@O%MI\C%VCOPABGCG%@A%@MCOC%̂AB̂CVBO%UJ%OLU]E@@EBW%I%VC\EOCG%Î ĈOO
IVVIBWC]CB@%ADD%QCB@VIF%g\CBLC%APPAOE@C%@MC%kA@RCFF%jVCCB%?PAV@O%IBG%_CEOLVC%QCB@VC
CWVCOOX%YMC%ZEWMRIJ%[BWEBCCV%̂ABOEGCVO%@MI@%@MC%PVAPAOCG%IF@CVBI@E\C%Î ĈOO%EO%PVCDCVVCG
A\CV%@MC%PVC\EALO%PVAPAOIFK%RMÊM%EB\AF\CG%L@EFEOEBW%@MC%CTEO@EBW%PLUFÊ%̂IV%PIVf%Î ĈOO%EB
QCB@VIF%g\CBLC%IBG%LBÎ ĈP@IUFC%ORCP@%PI@MO%DAV%GCFE\CVJ%FAVVECO%CB@CVEBW%IBG%CTE@EBW%@MC
PVAPAOCG%VC@IEF%O@AVCX%jLIVG%VIEFEBWO%IVC%PVAPAOCG%IGcÎCB@%@A%UA@M%@MC%CTEO@EBW%OPAV@O%IBG
FCEOLVC%̂CB@VC%CWVCOO%IBG%@MC%PVAPAOCG%VC@IEF%O@AVC%Î ĈOO%@A%MCFP%VCO@VÊ@%PCGCO@VEIBO
DVA]%̂VAOOEBWO%VIBGA]FJ%I@%@MEO%PAEB@X%dLV@MCV]AVCK%@MC%BCR%Î ĈOO%REFF%UC%̂FCIVFJ%\EOEUFC
@A%@MC%PLUFÊX%

YMC%PVAPAOCG%\CMÊLFIV%Î ĈOO%MIO%UCCB%VC\ECRCG%LBGCV%I%?@IWC%n%NAIG%?IDC@J%gLGE@X
YMCVC%IVC%BA%̂A]]CB@O%AB%@MC%ORCP@%PI@MOo%MARC\CV%@MC%?IDC@J%gLGE@AV%MIO%VIEOCG%I
BL]UCV%AD%EOOLCO%VCFI@EBW%@A%@MC%GC@IEFCG%GCOEWB%AD%@MC%\CMÊLFIV%Î ĈOO%IBG%VCPFÎC]CB@
O@VCC@%FEWM@EBWK%RMÊM%@MC%GCOEWBCV%MIO%IWVCCG%@A%IGGVCOO%I@%@MC%GC@IEF%GCOEWB%O@IWCX

YMC%IPPFÊIB@O%PAEB@%AL@%@MI@%@MC%]IcAVE@J%AD%_EGF%O@AVCO%APCVI@C%RE@M%OCV\ÊEBW
IVVIBWC]CB@O%@IfEBW%PFÎC%RE@MEB%@MC%̂IV%PIVfEBW%IVCIX%YMC%APCVI@EABO%@CI]%RE@MEB%_EGF
IVC%DI]EFEIV%RE@M%@MEO%IVVIBWC]CB@%IBG%OCCf%@A%]EBE]EOC%IBJ%GCFIJ%@A%̂LO@A]CVOX%_EGF
GCFE\CVJ%GVE\CVO%IVC%VClLEVCG%@A%PCVDAV]%]IBACL\VCO%RE@MEB%@MEO%@JPC%AD%OMIVCG
IVVIBWC]CB@O%IFF%A\CV%@MC%_EGF%O@AVC%BC@RAVfX%

Page 265



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@AB%CDE@FGBBD%HIJK@HIL%MNBD%O%AIB@PIHD%PIQ@FBI%EIH%AGD%CM%LIHP@FI%CQI%LCMHIR%SQ@FQ%TGD
@NFHIGLI%CM%U%PIQ@FBIL%AKH@NV%WKLD%EIH@MALX%YQI%LSIEC%EGCQ%GNGBDL@L%EHMP@AIA%@NA@FGCIL
CQGC%CQI%L@CI%GFFILL%ZHMT%[INCHGB%\PINKI%FGN%GFFMTTMAGCI%G%O]X̂%TICHI%GHC@FKBGCIA
PIQ@FBI%INCIH@NV%CQI%L@CIR%TGNMIKPH@NV%S@CQ@N%CQI%L@CI%GNA%BIGP@NV%CQI%L@CI%@N%G%ZMHSGHA
VIGHX%GNA%CQ@L%@L%B@_IBD%CM%MFFKH%ÒU%C@TIL%EIH%AGDR%EHIAMT@NGNCBD%MKCL@AI%MZ%EIG_
MEIHGC@MNGB%QMKHLX

a@CQ%HILEIFC%CM%CQI%ZKCKHI%AIPIBMETINC%MZ%CQI%HITG@NAIH%MZ%CQI%bGDIL%cMMB%L@CIR%CQI
GEEB@FGNCL%QGPI%LCGCIA%CQGC%CQI%EH@NF@EBI%MZ%GFFILL%A@HIFCBD%MNCM%[QKHFQ%dMGA%@L%B@_IBD%CM%WI
GFQ@IPGWBIX%\ND%LKFQ%AIPIBMETINC%MN%CQI%HITG@NAIH%MZ%CQI%bGDIL%cMMB%L@CI%SMKBA%HIP@IS
CQI%GFFILL%GHHGNVITINCL%GL%EGHC%MZ%GND%CHGNLEMHC%AMFKTINCL%EHIEGHIA%ZMH%LKFQ%GN
GEEB@FGC@MNX

YQI%b@VQSGD%eNV@NIIH%HG@LIL%NM%MWfIFC@MNL%CM%CQI%HIP@LIA%PIQ@FKBGH%GHHGNVITINCLR
LKWfIFC%CM%LK@CGWBI%EBGNN@NV%FMNA@C@MNL%HIJK@H@NV%Z@NGB%AICG@BL%MZ%CQI%BGDMKC%MZ%CQI%PIQ@FBI
GFFILL%GNA%G%gIHP@FI%hGNGVITINC%cBGNX%gKWfIFC%CM%CQILI%FMNA@C@MNLR%@C%@L%FMNL@AIHIA%CQGC
CQI%AIPIBMETINC%SMKBA%GFFMHA%S@CQ%CQI%EMB@FD%HIJK@HITINCL%MZ%?MFGB%cBGN%cGHC%U%cMB@F@IL
cMB@FD%\hij@kR%MZ%CQI%b@BB@NVAMN%?MFGB%cBGNl%cGHC%U%̀%gGPIA%mnc%cMB@F@IL%joMPITWIH%UpOUkX
%

c\dqros

\%CMCGB%MZ%]U%FGH%EGH_@NV%LEGFIL%GHI%EHMEMLIA%@NFBKA@NV%]%A@LGWBIA%LEGFIL%GNA%t%EGHINC%u
FQ@BA%LEGFILX%YQI%TGv@TKT%?MNAMN%cBGN%LCGNAGHAL%ZMH%G%LCMHI%MZ%CQ@L%L@wI%S@CQ%G%cY\?%MZ
Ùx%@L%WICSIIN%iU%GNA%Opy%LEGFILX%%YQI%b@VQSGD%INV@NIIH%FMNL@AIHL%CQGC%CQI%GPIHGVI
EGH_@NV%ASIBB%C@TI%GC%CQ@L%LCMHI%@L%B@_IBD%CM%WI%LB@VQCBD%Q@VQIH%GL%G%HILKBC%MZ%B@N_IA%CH@EL%S@CQ
MCQIH%HICG@B%KLIL%@N%CQI%CMSN%FINCHIz%FMNLIJKINCBD%CQIHI%SMKBA%WI%G%BMSIH%CKHNMPIH%MZ%FGH
EGH_@NV%LEGFILX%

bMSIPIHR%@C%@L%NMCIA%CQGC%CQI%?MNAMN%cBGN%LCGNAGHAL%GHI%EMB@FD%TGv@TGR%S@CQ@N%G%V@PIN
cY\?%HGNVIX%s@PIN%CQGC%CQI%L@CI%QGL%GN%KEEIH%HGNVI%cY\?%LFMHI%MZ%xR%@C%@L%FMNL@AIHIA%LGZI
CM%GLLKTI%CQGC%CQI%L@CI%LQMKBA%EHMP@AI%EGH_@NV%CMSGHAL%CQI%BMSIH%INA%MZ%CQI%LCGCIA%HGNVIR
@N%CQ@L%FGLI%G%TGv@TKT%MZ%iU%LEGFILX%YQI%EHMEMLIA%FGH%EGH_@NV%EHMP@L@MN%@L%MNBD%Op
LEGFIL%WIBMS%CQI%BMSIH%TGv@TKT%EGH_@NV%LCGNAGHAX%

rN%GAA@C@MNR%CQI%GEEB@FGNCL%LCGCI%CQGC%?@AB%S@BB%TGNGVI%CQI%FGH%EGH_%CM%INLKHI%CQGC%@C%@L
EHMP@AIA%ZMH%CQI%KLI%MZ%FKLCMTIHL%GNA%NMC%GL%GN%IvCINL@MN%CM%CQI%CMSN{L%FGH%EGH_@NV
MZZIH@NVR%SQ@FQ%@N%CKHN%S@BB%B@T@C%CQI%ASIBB%C@TI%MZ%FGHL%S@CQ@N%CQI%FGH%EGH_X%

YQI%GEEB@FGNCL%QGPI%LKWT@CCIA%G%EGH_@NV%GFFKTKBGC@MN%EHMZ@BI%GL%EGHC%MZ%CQI%CH@E
GLLILLTINC%@N%CQI%YHGNLEMHC%\LLILLTINCX%YQ@L%@NA@FGCIL%CQGC%MN%G%CDE@FGB%|H@AGDR%CQI%FGH
EGH_%SMKBA%QGPI%G%EIG_%AITGNA%MZ%xy%LEGFIL%jî}%MFFKEGNFDkR%SQ@BLC%MN%G%gGCKHAGD%G
EIG_%AITGNA%MZ%̂p%LEGFIL%@L%EHIA@FCIA%jiy}%MFFKEGNFDkX%YQ@L%BIGPIL%GN%IBITINC%MZ
FGEGF@CD%S@CQ@N%CQI%FGH%EGH_%ZMH%EIG_%CHGA@NV%EIH@MAL%GNA%CM%GFFMKNC%ZMH%EMCINC@GB%@NFHIGLIL
@N%AKHGC@MN%MZ%LCGD%GLLMF@GCIA%S@CQ%B@T@CIA%B@N_IA%CH@EL%jCM%WI%FMNCHMBBIA%WD%FGH%EGH_
TGNGVITINC%TIGLKHILkX

~N%CQI%WGL@L%MZ%CQI%GWMPI%GNA%FMNL@AIH@NV%CQI%EMB@FD%GEEHMGFQ%MN%FGH%EGH_@NVR%@C%@L
FMNL@AIHIA%CQGC%CQI%EHMEMLGBL%LCH@_I%CQI%HIJK@L@CI%WGBGNFI%WICSIIN%EGH_@NV%HILCHG@NC%jCM
EHMTMCI%GBCIHNGC@PI%CHGPIB%TMAILk%GNA%CQI%EHMP@L@MN%MZ%GAIJKGCI%EGH_@NVX%%YQI%EHMEMLIA
BIPIB%MZ%EGH_@NV%TIICL%?�b{L%mnc%%GL%SIBB%GL%GBB%?MNAMN%cBGN%LCGNAGHALX%YQI%EHMEMLGB
CQIHIZMHI%GFFMHAL%S@CQ%CQI%G@TL%MZ%cMB@FD%\hOx%GNA%\hÔ%MZ%CQI%?MFGB%cBGN%cGHC%UX

Page 266



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@66

?@6A

;$B!,%C2-)/,:%!**2--%!,C%-2*D$)+E

F)-!B(2C%!**2--

GH%IJKLM%NO%PQPRJ%STKUVHWX%VI%YNZR[%\J%VLSNKITHI%ONK%KV[JKM%IN%\J%JHPNZKTWJ[%IN%PQPRJ%IN%I]J
MVIJX%VHPRZ[VHW%MITOÔ%%GI%VM%HNIJ[%VH%T%KJPJHI%TSSJTR%ONK%MVLVRTK%SKNSNMTR_KJÒ
abbcdeefgcacffchfeifgfj%I]J%GHMSJPINK%MITIJ[̀

kl]VRJ%G%HNIJ%I]J%TSSJRRTHIkM%PNHPJKHM%NmJK%I]J%VHPRZMVNH%NO%T%M]NYJK%KNNL%VH%I]J%PNH[VIVNH
KJWTK[VHW%PQPRVHWX%G%PNHMV[JK%I]TI%I]J%T\MJHPJ%NO%NHJ%YNZR[%KJSKJMJHI%T%[VMVHPJHIVmJX%TH[
I]VM%VM%NO%STKIVPZRTK%KJRJmTHPJ%VH%TH%TKJT%Y]JKJ%]VW]%IKTOOVP%PNHWJMIVNH%TH[%TVK%nZTRVIQ
VMMZJM%MZSSNKI%SKNLNIVNH%NO%TRIJKHTIVmJ%IKTHMSNKI%P]NVPJM̂k%

o]J%VMMZJ%VM%PNHMV[JKJ[%STKIVPZRTKRQ%KJRJmTHI%IN%I]J%PZKKJHI%MP]JLJX%TH[%TM%MZP]%T
KJRJmTHI%PNH[VIVNH%IN%JHMZKJ%MITOO%TKJ%JHPNZKTWJ[%IN%KV[J%IN%YNKU%T%PNH[VIVNH%VM
KJPNLLJH[J[%IN%SKNmV[J%ONK%M]NYJKVHW%OTPVRVIVJM̂%
%

odapqr%bras%

a%UJQ%INNR%VH%OZKI]JK%LVIVWTIVHW%I]J%VLSTPI%%NO%I]J%[JmJRNSLJHI%NH%I]J%]VW]YTQ%HJIYNKU%VM
I]J%VHIKN[ZPIVNH%TH[%SKNLNIVNH%NO%I]J%MVIJ%YV[J%oKTmJR%bRTH%_obĵ%o]J%ob%TH[%TMMNPVTIJ[
STPUTWJ%NO%LJTMZKJM%TH[%VHVIVTIVmJM%]TM%\JJH%ITVRNKJ[%IN%SKNLNIJ%%MZMITVHT\RJ%IKTmJR
P]NVPJM%TH[%KJ[ZPJ%KJRVTHPJ%NH%PTKtZMĴ%%o]J%ob%YVRR%YNKU%IN%JHPNZKTWJ%MZMITVHT\RJ%IKTmJR
\J]TmVNZK%OKNL%I]J%NZIMJI%TH[%LVHVLVMJ%PNHWJMIVNH%NH%I]J%RNPTR%KNT[%HJIYNKU%TM%T%KJMZRI
NO%I]J%[JmJRNSLJHÎ%a%[KTOI%oKTmJR%SRTH%]TM%\JJH%MZ\LVIIJ[X%]NYJmJKX%I]J%ITKWJI
SKNWKTLLJ%ONK%LN[TR%M]VOI%VM%QJI%IN%\J%TWKJJ[̂%o]J%oKTmJR%bRTH%VM%IN%\J%MJPZKJ[%TM%STKI%NO
I]J%ufgv%aWKJJLJHI%VH%I]J%JmJHI%NO%TH%TSSKNmTR̂

wxswryuGxs

uZ\zJPI%IN%I]J%I]J%SKNmVMVNH%NO%JRJPIKVP%P]TKWVHW%SNVHIM%VH%PNLSRVTHPJ%YVI]%I]J%rNH[NH%bRTH
KJnZVKJLJHIM%ONK%I]J%KJITVR%MINKJM%TH[%I]J%PNH[VIVNHM%RVMIJ[%T\NmJX%VI%VM%PNHMV[JKJ[%I]J
SKNSNMJ[%[JmJRNSLJHI%TPPNK[M%YVI]%KJRJmTHI%SNRVPVJM%VH%I]J%rNH[NH%bRTH%TH[%I]J%SNRVPQ
KJnZVKJLJHIM%NO%rNPTR%bRTH%bTKI%h%bNRVPVJM%a{|_VjX%a{}X%a{f~%TH[%a{fe%NO%I]J%�VRRVHW[NH
rNPTR%bRTH̀%bTKI%h%tuTmJ[%y�b%bNRVPVJM%_sNmJL\JK%hgfhĵ

GMMZJM%NO%[JMVWH%TH[%TPPJMMV\VRVIQ%TKJ%T[[KJMMJ[%JRMJY]JKJ%YVI]VH%I]J%\N[Q%NO%I]J%KJSNKÎ

GH%KJMSJPI%NO%MJPZKVIQX%I]J%MZ\LVIIJ[%[JMVWH%TH[%TPPJMM%MITIJLJHI%[JITVRM%mTKVNZM%TKJTM
Y]JKJ%MJPZKVIQ%]TM%\JJH%ITUJH%VHIN%TPPNZHI%VH%I]J%[JMVWH%NO%I]J%SKNSNMTRM%VHPRZ[VHẀ
_Vj%%%sTIZKTR%uZKmJVRRTHPJ�
_VVj%%aSSKNSKVTIJ%rJmJRM%NO%rVW]IVHW�
_VVVj%bKNmVMVNH%NO%VHIJKHTR%TH[%J�IJKHTR%wwop�
_Vmj%%�JMVWH%NO%I]J%PTK%STKU%IN%PNLSRQ%YVI]%bTKU%{TKU%MITH[TK[M�%TH[
_mj%%%bKNmVMVNH%NO%TSSKNSKVTIJ%\NZH[TKQ%IKJTILJHIM̂

GI%VM%PNHMV[JKJ[%I]TI%I]J%MZ\LVIIJ[%[NPZLJHITIVNH%[JLNHMIKTIJM%I]TI%MJPZKVIQ%TH[%MTOJIQ
PNHMV[JKTIVNHM%]TmJ%ONKLJ[%T%OZH[TLJHITR%STKI%NO%I]J%[JMVWH%SKNPJMM%TH[%]TmJ%\JJH
TSSKNSKVTIJRQ%VHIJWKTIJ[%VHIN%I]J%MP]JLĴ%o]J%{JIKNSNRVITH%bNRVPJ%wKVLJ%bKJmJHIVNH
xOOVPJK%KTVMJM%HN%N\zJPIVNHM%IN%I]J%SKNSNMJ[%MJPZKVIQ%LJTMZKJM̂%o]J%VLSRJLJHITIVNH%NO
MSJPVOVP%LJTMZKJM%MZP]%TM%RVW]IVHWX%\NZH[TKQ%IKJTILJHIM%TH[%wwop%PNZR[%\J%MJPZKJ[%\Q
YTQ%NO%TSSKNSKVTIJ%PNH[VIVNHM%VH%I]J%JmJHI%I]J%TSSRVPTIVNH%YJKJ%TSSKNmJ[̂

o]J%qnZTRVIQ%aPI%hgfg%MJJUM%IN%SKNIJPI%SJNSRJ%TPPJMMVHW%WNN[MX%OTPVRVIVJM%TH[%MJKmVPJM

Page 267



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@6A

?@6B

.$#C)-)#,%#D%!DD#$E!F(2%>%-'2*)!(%,22E-%G#H-),/

5$22-:%(!,E-*!'),/%!,E%7*#(#/I

JKLM%NOKPQR%NOSQKOMOTUROLT%LT%RVP%WUSOS%LJ%U%XKLRPQRPN%QVUKUQRPKOSROQY%ZVOQV%OTQ[\NPS%RVLSP
ZORV%U%NOSUWO[OR]̂%_S%XUKR%LJ%RVP%_QRY%SPK̀OQP%XKL̀ONPKS%UKP%LW[OaPN%RL%OMXKL̀P%UQQPSS%RL%UTN
ZORVOT%RVP%SRK\QR\KP%LJ%RVPOK%W\O[NOTaY%XUKROQ\[UK[]%OT%SOR\UROLTS%ZVPKP%KPUSLTUW[P%UNb\SRMPTR
QUT%WP%OTQLKXLKURPN%ZORV%KP[URÒP%PUSP̂%

cL[OQOPS%d̂e%UTN%f̂g%LJ%RVP%hLTNLT%c[UT%XKL̀ONP%RVUR%NP̀P[LXMPTRS%SVL\[N%SPPi%RL%XKL̀ONP
RVP%VOaVPSR%SRUTNUKNS%LJ%OTQ[\SÒP%NPSOaT%UTN%RVOS%UǸOQP%OS%S\XXLKRPN%W]%RVP%jL\TQO[kS
l\XX[PMPTRUK]%c[UTTOTa%mLQ\MPTR%n%_QQPSSOW[P%oO[[OTaNLT̂

pVP%UXX[OQUROLT%OS%S\XXLKRPN%W]%U%NPSOaT%UTN%UQQPSS%SRURPMPTR%UTN%OTQLKXLKURPS%U
T\MWPK%LJ%MPUS\KPS%RL%OTQLKXLKURP%RVP%KPq\OKPMPTRS%LJ%OTQ[\SÒP%NPSOaT%OTQ[\NOTa
UXXKLXKOURP%aKUNOPTRS%UTN%J[\SV%iPKWS%ZORVOT%QUK%XUKiOTa%UKPUS%JLK%RVP%KPRUO[%SRLKP̂

pVP%jL\TQO[kS%_QQPSS%rJJOQPK%VUS%MUNP%U%T\MWPK%LJ%LWSPK̀UROLTS%ZVOQV%UKP%S\MMUKOSPN
P[SPZVPKP%OT%RVP%KPXLKR̂%pVPSP%KP[URP%XKOMUKO[]%RL%RVP%[LQUROLT%UTN%UQQPSS%RL%NOSUW[PN
XUKiOTâ%sT%RPKMS%LJ%UQQPSSOW[P%XUKiOTa%RVP%XKLXLSU[%VUS%WPPT%UMPTNPN%RL%XKL̀ONP%t
SXUQPS%MUKiPN%L\R%RL%UT%UXXKLXKOURP%SRUTNUKN%JLK%\SP%W]%W[\P%WUNaP%VL[NPKS%ZORVOT%RVP
QUK%XUKiY%Q[LSP%RL%RVP%SRLKP%PTRKUTQP%US%KPq\PSRPN%W]%RVP%_QQPSS%rJJOQPK̂%pVOS%[P̀P[%LJ
XKL̀OSOLT%ZL\[N%MPPR%RVP%KPq\OKPMPTRS%SPR%L\R%ZORVOT%RVP%jL\TQO[kS%l\XX[PMPTRUK]
c[UTTOTa%mLQ\MPTR%n%_QQPSSOW[P%oO[[OTaNLT%UTN%RVP%hLTNLT%c[UT̂%sT%UNNOROLTY%RVP%SRLKP%QUK
XUKi%ZL\[N%U[SL%WP%SPK̀PN%W]%t%XUKPTR%UTN%QVO[NKPT%SXUQPS%ZVOQV%ZL\[N%U[SL%RL%U%SOuP
ZVOQV%QL\[N%WP%\SPN%W]%NOSUW[PN%\SPKS%UTN%[LQURPN%UT%UXXKLXKOURP%NOSRUTQP%JKLM%RVP%SRLKP
PTRKUTQP̂%vÒPT%RVUR%RVP%XKLXLSU[%ZL\[N%QLMX[]%ZORV%RVP%jL\TQO[kS%hLQU[%v\ONUTQP%UTN
RVUR%RVP%XUKPTR%UTN%QVO[NKPT%SXUQPS%XKL̀ONP%UNNOROLTU[%J[PwOWO[OR]%ZORV%KPaUKN%RL%XUKiOTaY%TL
LWbPQROLTS%UKP%KUOSPN%ZORV%KPSXPQR%RL%RVP%XKL̀OSOLT%LJ%OTQ[\SÒP%XUKiOTa%JLK%RVP%KPRUO[%SRLKP̂

sR%OS%QLTSONPKPN%RVUR%SVL\[N%RVP%UXX[OQUROLT%WP%UXXKL̀PNY%NPRUO[PN%MURRPKS%QL\[N%WP%NPU[
ZORV%W]%ZU]%LJ%S\ORUW[]%ZLKNPN%QLTNOROLTS%UTN%UT%OTJLKMURÒP̂%l\WbPQR%RL%U%QLTNOROLT%RL
PTS\KP%RVP%XKL̀OSOLT%LJ%JUQO[OROPS%NPSOaTPN%JLK%XPLX[P%ZORV%NOSUWO[OROPS%UKP%XKL̀ONPN%XKOLK%RL
QLMMPTQPMPTR%LJ%\SPY%RVP%SQVPMP%OS%QLTSONPKPN%RL%QLMX[]%ZORV%cL[OQ]%xyt%LJ%RVP
oO[[OTaNLT%hLQU[%c[UTz%cUKR%e%n%lÙPN%{mc%cL[OQOPS%|}L̀PMWPK%e~ye�Y%hLTNLT%c[UT
XL[OQOPS%d̂y%UTN%d̂e%UTN%RVP%jL\TQO[kS%l\XX[PMPTRUK]%c[UTTOTa%mLQ\MPTR%k_QQPSSOW[P
oO[[OTaNLTk̂

}LR%UXX[OQUW[P%RL%RVOS%UXX[OQUROLT%US%RVPKP%OS%TL%KPSONPTROU[%QLMXLTPTR̂

px��l%_}m%h_}mlj_c�

lÙPN%cL[OQ]%��fg%SRKPSSPS%RVP%TPPN%RL%KPRUOT%UTN%PTVUTQP%[UTNSQUXP%JPUR\KPS%UTN
XKL̀ONP%JLK%UXXKLXKOURP%|VUKN%UTN%SLJR�%[UTNSQUXOTa%OT%TPZ%NP̀P[LXMPTRŜ

pVP%UXX[OQUROLT%OS%S\XXLKRPN%W]%U%mPSOaT%�%_QQPSS%lRURPMPTRY%pLXLaKUXVOQ%l\K̀P]Y%RKPP
S\K̀P]Y%UKWLKOQ\[R\KU[%OMX[OQUROLTS%KPXLKRY%_KWLKOQ\[R\KU[%�PRVLN%lRURPMPTR%UTN%W]
[UTNSQUXOTa%X[UTŜ

sT%LKNPK%RL%UNNKPSS%RVP%KP̀OSPN%UQQPSS%UKKUTaPMPTRSY%KP̀OSPN%pKPP%KPXLKRS%ZPKP
S\WMORRPN%RL%UNNKPSS%QVUTaPS%RL%RVP%[UTNSQUXOTa%UTN%RKPP%KPML̀U[Y%RL%UQQLMMLNURP%RVP
U[RPKTURÒP%UQQPSS%LJJ%jPTRKU[%_̀PT\P̂

pVP%SZOMMOTa%XLL[%SORP%OS%TLZ%S\KKL\TNPN%W]%%VLUKNOTaŜ%pL%RVP%SL\RV%LJ%RVP%VLUKNOTaS
RVPKP%OS%LXPT%aKUSS[UTN%ZORV%LQQUSOLTU[%%RKPPŜ%pVP%SL\RVPKT%WL\TNUK]%OS%NPJOTPN%W]%U
VOaVZU]%̀PKaP%ZVOQV%QLTRUOTS%MUR\KP%RKPPS%UTN%SVK\WS%ZVOQV%UKP%Q\KKPTR[]%MUTUaPN%W]

Page 268



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@AA@BCDEB%FEGBH@AI%JKL%AMBD%NMOHLA%PE%PKL%QLRP%ES%PKL%KEMOD@BCR%@R%TEGBDLD%TU%VEPQLAA
WMBL%XPE%PKL%REGPKYZ%FKGOHK%[EMD%XPE%PKL%QLRPY%MBD%?EA\TGOU%]MODLBR%PE%PKL%BEOPKY%@R
MARE%Q@PK@B%PKL%EQBLORK@N%ES%PKL%MNNA@HMBP%TGP%A@LR%EGPR@DL%PKL%HGOOLBP%MNNA@HMP@EB%R@PLI%JKL
BEOPKLOB%R@PL%TEGBDMOU%@R%DLS@BLD%TU%M%\MPGOL%TGSSLO%ES%PMAA%\@̂LD%HEB@SLOR%MBD%DLH@DGEGR
POLLR%QK@HK%LSSLHP@_LAU%RHOLLB%_@LQR%@BPE%PKL%R@PL%SOE\%PKL%OLR@DLBPR%ES%?EA\TGOU%]MODLBRI%

JKL%HKMOMHPLO%ES%PK@R%RNMHL%@R%DE\@BMPLD%TU%PKL%AMOCL%OEMDR@DL%WEBDEB%̀AMBL%POLLR%EB
FLBPOMA%a_LBGLZ%QK@HK%SEO\%PKL%REGPKLOB%LBD%ES%MB%M_LBGL%ES%POLLR%@B%PK@R%MOLMI%JKL
ÀMBL%POLLR%L̂PLBD%PE%PKL%bGBHP@EB%ES%VEPQLAA%WMBL%MBD%PKL%A@BL%ES%K@CKQMU%POLLR%HEBP@BGLR
MOEGBD%PKL%VEPQLAA%WMBL%SOEBPMCLI%JKL%\MPGOL%POLLR%SEO\%AMOCL%MBD%HEBRN@HGEGR%A@BLMO
SLMPGOLR%@B%PKL%AEHMA%AMBDRHMNLZ%HEBPO@TGPL%PE%PKL%_@RGMA%M\LB@PU%MBD%HKMOMHPLO%ES%PKL%MOLM
MBD%NOE_@DL%RE\L%RHOLLB@BC%ES%PKL%R@PLI%JKL%\MbEO@PU%ES%PKL%POLLRZ%@B%NMOP@HGAMO%PKERL%HAERL
PE%PKL%TEGBDMO@LR%ES%PKL%R@PLZ%KM_L%K@CK%M\LB@PU%_MAGLR%MBD%Q@AA%TL%NOEPLHPLD%MBD%OLPM@BLD
MR%NMOP%ES%PKL%DL_LAEN\LBPI

JKL%JOLL%MBD%WMBRHMNL%cSS@HLO%BEPLR%PKMP%PKLRL%POLLR%NOE_@DL%M%DOM\MP@HZ%MBD%GBGRGMAZ
AMBDRHMNL%SLMPGOL%MBD%TOLMd%TLPQLLB%PKL%GOTMB%PEQB%HLBPOL%PE%PKL%LMRP%MBD%PKL%\EOL
RGTGOTMB%OLR@DLBP@MA%MOLM%PE%PKL%QLRPI%aAPKEGCK%PKL%POLLR%MOL%MB%@\NEOPMBP%AMBDRHMNL
SLMPGOL%@B%PK@R%MOLMZ%PKLU%MOL%BEP%NOEPLHPLD%TU%JOLL%̀OLRLO_MP@EB%cODLOR%EO%FEBRLO_MP@EB
aOLM%DLR@CBMP@EBI%

JKL%POLL%OL\E_MA%MRREH@MPLD%Q@PK%PKL%BLQ%MHHLRR%KMR%TLLB%dLNP%PE%M%\@B@\G\I%JKL
NO@BH@NAL%@\NMHPR%PE%POLLR%MOL%PKL%SLAA@BC%ES%e%RNLH@\LBR%PE%SMH@A@PMPL%PKL%DL_LAEN\LBPZ%ES
QK@HK%PQE%MOLM%fVf%COMDL%POLLRZ%Q@PK%PKL%EPKLOR%OMPLD%fFfI%a%SGOPKLO%g%POLLR%Q@AA%TL%OL\E_LD
@B%PKL%@BPLOLRPR%ES%CEED%MOTEO@HGAPGOMA%NOMHP@HLI%JKL%JOLL%MBD%WMBDRHMNL%cSS@HLO%BEPLR%PKMP
\ERP%ES%PKL%TLPPLO%hGMA@PU%POLLR%MOL%SEGBD%MOEGBD%PKL%R@PL%NLO@\LPLOR%MBD%MAPKEGCK%PKLU%Q@AA
HEBP@BGL%PE%NOE_@DL%RKMD@BC%E_LO%PKL%R@PLZ%PK@R%Q@AA%EBAU%MSSLHP%RKEOP%PLO\%HMO%NMOd@BC%SEO
RKENNLORI%

aHHEOD@BC%PE%PKL%aijZ%WMBD\MOd%JOLLR%Q@AA%TL%EB%R@PL%PE%RGNLO_@RL%PKL%POLL%OL\E_MAZ%MBD
NAMBBLD%HOEQB%A@SP@BC%MBD%MBU%DL\EA@P@EB%k%TG@AD@BC%ENLOMP@EBR%@B%HAERL%NOÊ@\@PU%PE%POLLRI

lB%MDD@P@EB%M%OL_@RLD%AMBDRHMNL%DOMQ@BC%KMR%TLLB%RGT\@PPLD%PE%OLSALHP%PKL%BLQ%MHHLRR
MOOMBCL\LBPRI%mnEI%BLQ%NMOd@BC%RNMHLR%KM_L%TLLB%@BPOEDGHLD%MP%PKL%BEOPK%LBD%ES%PKL
R@PLZ%@B%NAMHL%ES%PKL%NOL_@EGR%MHHLRR%NE@BPI%a%P@\TLO%dBLL%OM@A%DLPM@A%BEQ%QOMNR%MOEGBD%PK@R
TEGBDMOUI%?EQL_LOZ%M%\EOL%RGTRPMBP@MA%TMOO@LO%Q@AA%TL%OLhG@OLD%PE%DLPLO%NLDLRPO@MB
\E_L\LBP%TLPQLLB%PKL%NGTA@H%HMO%NMOd%PE%PKL%BEOPK%MBD%PKLRL%NMOd@BC%RNMHLRI%JKL%BMOOEQ
QLDCL%TLPQLLB%PKL%TMUR%MBD%PKL%TEGBDMOU%QEGAD%TL%TLPPLO%DLPM@ALD%Q@PK%KMOD%RGOSMH@BC
OMPKLO%PKMB%TMOd%\GAHK%MR%NOENERLDI%o@BMAAU%JKL%ALCLBD%RPMPLR%PKMP%PKL%RKOGT%NAMBP@BC
Q@PK@B%PKL%K@CKQMU%_LOCL%@R%PE%TL%NOGBLD%DEQB%MBD%NOEPLHPLD%DGO@BC%HEBRPOGHP@EBI%pK@AL
PK@R%_LCLPMP@EB%\MBMCL\LBP%QMR%NOL_@EGRAU%MCOLLDZ%@P%Q@AA%MARE%TL%BLHLRRMOU%PE%OLNAMBP%MAA
ES%PKL%CMNR%QK@HK%Q@AA%TL%L̂NERLD%Q@PK@B%PK@R%NAMBPLD%MOLMI%̀AMBP@BC%DLPM@AR%PE%TL%RNLH@S@LDI
aAA%PKLRL%@RRGLR%HMB%TL%MDDOLRRLD%TU%QMU%ES%M%HEBD@P@EB%MBD%@BSEO\MP@_LZ%@B%PKL%L_LBP%ES
MB%MNNOE_MAI

qGL%PE%PKL%NOÊ@\@PU%ES%PKL%HMO%NMOd%RGOSMH@BC%PE%PKL%TEGBDMOU%POLLRZ%fBE%D@Cf%HEBRPOGHP@EB
PLHKB@hGLR%KM_L%TLLB%OLHE\\LBDLD%SEO%HLOPM@B%POLLRZ%@B%EODLO%PE%NOL_LBP%DM\MCL%PE%PKL@O
OEEP%NOEPLHP@EB%MOLMRI%lS%PKL%DL_LAEN\LBP%@R%HEBRPOGHPLD%@B%MHHEODMBHL%Q@PK%PKL
OLHE\\LBDMP@EBR%@B%PKL%aOTEO@HGAPGOMA%iLPKED%jPMPL\LBP%MBD%JOLL%̀OEPLHP@EB%̀AMBZ%@P%@R
HEBR@DLOLD%PKMP%PKL%AMBDRHMNL%MBD%_@RGMA%TLBLS@P%ES%PKL%L̂@RP@BC%POLL%HE_LO%Q@AA%TL
RMSLCGMODLDI

a%HE\NOLKLBR@_L%AMBDRHMNL%RHKL\L%@R%NOENERLD%QK@HK%@BHEONEOMPLR%PKL%OLPM@BLD

Page 269



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@6A

?@6B

9C-+!),!D(2%E!-+2%1!,!/212,+

42,2E!D(2%2,2$/F%G%9C-+!),!D)()+F

HIJKLMNO%PNQQRS%TUQ%VNMRR%JKLQN%PUQ%WXMKQR%MXIKV%YQKPNMX%Z[QKJQ%\]XX%HQ%NQ̂]K_IǸQL%\]PU
VQIPQaP]XQ%MKL%HMNb%cJX̀UQLS%%dK%PUQ%eIP\QXX%fMKQ%_NIKPMVQg%PUQ%RUNJHR%IK%PUQ%U]VU\MO
[QNVQ%\]XX%HQ%UQM[]XO%hNJKQLS%iK[MR][Q%hXMKPR%RJ̀U%MR%RÒMcINQg%QXLQN%MKL%UM\PUINK%\]XX%HQ
NQcI[QL%PI%MXXI\%Qa]RP]KV%LQR]NMHXQ%RUNJHR%PI%LQ[QXIhS%TU]R%cMKMVQcQKP%\]XX%HQKQ_]P%PUQ
hXMKPRg%HJP%XQM[Q%XMNVQ%VMhR%\U]̀U%\]XX%HQ%_]XXQL%\]PU%KQ\%hXMKP]KVS%j]PU]K%PUQ%R]PQg%XMNVQ
HXÌbR%I_%XI\̂VNI\]KV%INKMcQKPMX%hXMKP]KV%UM[Q%HQQK%hNIhIRQLS

kI%KQ\%IN%NQhXM̀QcQKP%PNQQR%UM[Q%HQQK%hNIhIRQLS%TUQ%TNQQ%MKL%fMKLR̀MhQ%I__]̀QN
PUQNQ_INQ%NQ̀IccQKLR%PUMP%PUQ%R̀UQcQ%HQ%McQKLQL%PI%hNI[]LQ%PNQQR%MXIKV%PUQ%eIP\QXX
fMKQ%HIJKLMNOg%HIPU%IK%MKL%I__%R]PQS%i_%PUQ%MhhX]̀MP]IK%]R%NQ̀IccQKLQL%_IN%MhhNI[MXg
XMKLR̀MhQ%̀IKL]P]IKR%̀IJXL%HQ%]chIRQL%PI%QKRJNQ%PUMP%PUQ%hNIhIRMXR%MNQ%]K̀INhINMPQL%]KPI
PUQ%_]KMX%XMKLR̀Mh]KV%R̀UQcQg%]K%INLQN%PI%hNQRQN[Q%MKL%QKUMK̀Q%PUQ%̀UMNM̀PQN%MKL
MhhQMNMK̀Q%I_%PUQ%MNQMS%

iP%]R%KIPQL%PUMP%PUQ%RPN]h%I_%U]VU\MO%[QNVQ%MXIKV%PUQ%eIP\QXX%lIML%]R%XMKL%]R%IJPR]LQ%PUQ%NQL
X]KQ%HIJKLMNO%I_%PUQ%R]PQS%mI\Q[QNg%]PR%RI_P%XMKLR̀MhQ%_QMPJNQR%[]RJMXXO%̀IchXQcQKP%PUQ
R]PQS%TUQ%JRQ%I_%PUQ%U]VU\MO%[QNVQ%MKL%]PR%_JPJNQ%cMKMVQcQKP%HO%PUQ%MhhX]̀MKP%UMR%HQQK
MVNQQL%]K%hN]K̀]hXQ%\]PU%YIJK̀]X%I__]̀QNRS%dK̀Q%M%_]KMX%XMKLR̀MhQ%R̀UQcQ%UMR%HQQK
MhhNI[QLg%PUQ%MhhX]̀MKP%\]XX%KQQL%PI%IHPM]K%M%X]̀QK̀Q%_NIc%PUQ%YIJK̀]XnR%oNQQK%phM̀QR
LQhMNPcQKP%PI%_INcMX]RQ%PU]R%MNNMKVQcQKPS%

d[QNMXXg%PUQ%TNQQ%MKL%fMKLR̀MhQ%d__]̀QN%NM]RQR%KI%IHqQ̀P]IKRg%RJHqQ̀P%PI%̀IKL]P]IKR%PI
QKRJNQ%PUMP%PUQ%LQPM]XQL%hNIhIRMXR%hNQRQN[Q%MKL%QKUMK̀Q%PUQ%̀UMNM̀PQN%MKL%MhhQMNMK̀Q
I_%PUQ%MNQM%MKL%I__̂R]PQ%hXMKP]KV%IK%PUQ%MLqM̀QKP%U]VU\MO%[QNVQ%HQ%RQ̀JNQL%PUNIJVU%M
pSrst%MVNQQcQKPS%iP%]R%̀IKR]LQNQL%PUMP%PUQ%R̀UQcQ%]R%IK%PUQ%\UIXQ%M̀ Q̀hPMHXQ%MKL%]K
ÌchX]MK̀Q%\]PU%pM[QL%WIX]̀O%euvw%I_%PUQ%m]XX]KVLIK%fÌMX%WXMKx%WMNP%y%̂%pM[QL%z{W
WIX]̀]QR%|kI[QcHQN%ysry}S

uYdfdo~

pM[QL%WIX]̀O%uYy%RQQbR%PUQ%hNIcIP]IK%I_%KMPJNQ%̀IKRQN[MP]IK%]KPQNQRPRS%pM[QL%hIX]̀O%uY�
RQQbR%PUQ%NQPQKP]IK%I_%_QMPJNQRg%QKUMK̀QcQKPR%MKL%̀NQMP]IK%I_%KQ\%UMH]PMPRS%fIKLIK%WXMK
WIX]̀O%�Sr��̀�%RQQbR%Q̀IXIV]̀MX%QKUMK̀QcQKPS%ZXPUIJVU%PUQ%PNQQR%]K%MKL%RJNNIJKL]KV%PUQ
R]PQ%cMO%HQ%[MXJMHXQ%_IN%H]IL][QNR]POg%PUQ%MhhX]̀MP]IK%R]PQ%]PRQX_%]R%KIP%̀IKR]LQNQL%PI%UM[Q%M
U]VU%Q̀IXIV]̀MX%[MXJQS%

TUQ%hNQ[]IJR%JRQ%MKL%QaPQKP%I_%UMNL%RPMKL]KV%MKL%HJ]XP%_INc%IK%PUQ%R]PQ%NQLJ̀QR%PUQ%X]bQXO
UMNc%IK%hNIPQ̀PQL%RhQ̀]QRg%MR%PUQ%Qa]RP]KV%QK[]NIKcQKP%]R%JKX]bQXO%PI%hNI[]LQ%RJ]PMHXQ
RUQXPQN%IN%UMH]PMP%_IN%U]HQNKMP]KV%MK]cMXRS%mI\Q[QNg%PUQ%NQPQKP]IK%I_%PUQ%cMqIN]PO%I_%PUQ
PNQQRg%PUQ%MLL]P]IKMX%PNQQ%hXMKP]KV%MKL%RI_P%XMKLR̀Mh]KV%\]XX%̀IKPN]HJPQ%PI\MNLR%PUQ
hNIcIP]IK%I_%KMPJNQ%̀IKRQN[MP]IK%]KPQNQRPR%]K%PUQ%MNQMg%]K%̀IchX]MK̀Q%\]PU%NQXQ[MKP
hIX]̀]QRS%iP%]R%̀IKR]LQNQL%PUMP%PUQ%PUQ%hNIhIRQL%LQ[QXIhcQKP%̀IJXL%HQ%̀IchXQPQL%\]PUIJP
LQPN]cQKP%PI%PUQ%Q̀IXIV]̀MX%[MXJQ%MKL%H]IL][QNR]PO%]KPQNQRPR%I_%PU]R%MNQMS

ZXPUIJVU%PUQ%LQR]VK%LQPM]XR%UM[Q%KIP%HQQK%hNI[]LQLg%PUQ%NQ�J]NQcQKP%_IN%PUQ%R̀UQcQ%PI
hNI[]LQ%_IN%MhhNIhN]MPQ%̀I[QNQL%MKL%RQ̀JNQ%NQ_JRQ%MKL%NQ̀ÒX]KV%H]K%RPINMVQ%_M̀]X]P]QR%̀MK
HQ%RQ̀JNQL%HO%M%̀IKL]P]IK%]K%PUQ%Q[QKP%PUMP%PU]R%R̀UQcQ%]R%MhhNI[QLS

pJRPM]KMH]X]PO%hIX]̀O%]R%KI\%RQP%IJP%]K%PUQ%fIKLIK%WXMK%|ysrr}g%MP%WIX]̀O%�SyS%WMNP%Z%I_%PUQ
hIX]̀O%NQ�J]NQR%LQ[QXIhcQKP%hNIhIRMXR%PI%cMbQ%PUQ%_JXXQRP%̀IKPN]HJP]IK%PI%c]K]c]R]KV
M̀NHIK%L]Ia]LQ%Qc]RR]IKR%HO%QchXIO]KV%PUQ%U]QNMǸUO%I_x%JR]KV%XQRR%QKQNVO�%RJhhXO]KV
QKQNVO%Q__]̀]QKPXO�%MKL%JR]KV%NQKQ\MHXQ%PQ̀UKIXIV]QRS%WMNP%e%I_%PUQ%hIX]̀O%̀JNNQKPXO

Page 270



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@6? A(##B),/%#$%C$!),!/2%=--D2-

EFGHIEFJ%KLKMLNFJOIP%QHIRMIKSJ%OL%TPUIFVF%T%WXY%INZELVFNFKO%LK%QHIRMIKS%EFSHRTOILKJ[
\TEOJ%]̂%_%%L̀%OUF%ZLRIPa%EFGHIEF%ZELZLJTRJ%OL%IKPRHMF%T%MFOTIRFM%FKFESa%TJJFJJNFKO[%bUF
cXdd%eLKMLK%\RTK%EFGHIEFJ%NTfLE%MFVFRLZNFKOJ%OL%MFNLKJOETOF%T%WXY%EFMHPOILK%̀ELN%T
cXdX%gHIRMIKS%hFSHRTOILKJ%PLNZRITKO%MFVFRLZNFKO[%%

i%jHJOTIKTQIRIOa%jOTOFNFKO%UTJ%QFFK%JHQNIOOFM%IK%JHZZLEO%L̀%OUF%TZZRIPTOILK[%bUF
JOTOFNFKO%IKMIPTOFJ%OUTO%ZELZLJTR%kIRR%TPUIFVF%TK%%INZELVFNFKO%LK%\TEO%e%cXdX%L̀%ldY%̀LE
EFSHRTOFM%]mc%FNIJJILKJ%kIOU%T%NHPU%NLEF%JISKÌIPTKO%]mc%JTVIKS%TKOIPIZTOFM%̀LE
LZFETOILKTR%FNIJJILKJ[%bUF%JOTOFNFKO%kTJ%TJJFJJFM%Qa%OUF%]LHKPIRnJ%jHJOTIKTQIRIOa%m̀ ÌPFE
kUL%ETIJFM%T%KHNQFE%L̀%PLKPFEKJ[%oIEJORâ%OUFEF%kTJ%KL%PRFTE%QTJFRIKF%OL%pqUE%LE%rS]mc
ZFE%TKKHN%LE%ULk%OUF%NFTJHEFJ%%NTKTSF%OL%UFRZ%EFMHPF%FNIJJILKJ%Qa%T%RIOORF%LVFE%lXY[
oHEOUFENLEF̂%OUF%MFVFRLZNFKO%MLFJ%KLO%NFFO%OUF%WXY%EFMHPOILK%OTESFO%MFJZIOF%KLO
EFJLEOIKS%OL%TKa%̀LEN%L̀%EFKFkTQRF%FKFESa%OFPUKLRLSa[%bUF%EFZLEO%MLFJ%KLO%ZELVIMF
TMFGHTOF%fHJOÌIPTOILK%TJ%OL%kUa%OUF%WXY%OTESFO%PTKKLO%QF%TPUIFVFM[%oIKTRRâ%OUF%%FsZFPOFM
JULEÒTRR%PLHRM%FTJIRa%QF%NFO%Qa%OUF%HJF%L̀%LKtJIOF%\uJ[%

bUF%TZZRIPTKO%kTJ%TMVIJFM%OUTO%JULEÒTRRJ%PTK%QF%NTMF%HZ%HJIKS%L̀J̀IOF%PLKOEIQHOILKJ%TJ
JFO%LHO%IK%\LRIPa%v[cF%L̀%OUF%eLKMLK%\RTK̂%QHO%OUFJF%JULHRM%LKRa%QF%FsZRLEFM%kUFEF%TRR%LKt
JIOF%TEETKSFNFKOJ%UTVF%QFFK%FsUTHJOFM[%

bUF%TZZRIPTKOJ%UTVF%JHQNIOOFM%TK%wKFESa%TKM%jHJOTIKTQIRIOa%iMMFKMHN%IK%TK%TOOFNZO%OL
TMMEFJJ%OUFJF%PLKPFEKJ[%bUIJ%UTJ%TRJL%QFFK%EFVIFkFM[%xFIOUFE%OUF%LEISIKTR%EFZLEO%KLE%OUF
TMMFKMHN%ZELVIMF%TKa%PRFTE%MFOTIRJ%TJ%OL%kUa%IO%IJ%PLNNFEPITRRa%HKVITQRF%OL%ZELVIMF
EFKFkTQRF%FKFESa%LK%JIOF%IK%OUIJ%IKJOTKPF[%bUF%]LHKPIRnJ%jHJOTIKTQIRIOa%m̀ ÌPFE%JOIRR
PLKJIMFEJ%OUTO%OUF%JHQNIOOFM%MLPHNFKOTOILK%EFNTIKJ%T%ZLLE%FKFESa%TJJFJJNFKO[%bUF
ETOILKTRF%̀LE%KLO%ZELVIMIKS%\uJ%EFNTIKJ%ZTEOIPHRTERa%kFTp%ZTEOIPHRTERa%OUF%OUF%TZZRIPTKOnJ
TESHNFKO%OUTO%\uJ%TEF%KLO%MFFNFM%T%JHIOTQRF%JLRHOILK[%oHEOUFENLEF̂%OUF%TZZRIPTKOJn
EFRITKPF%JLRFRa%LK%INZELVFNFKOJ%OL%RISUOIKS%IJ%TRJL%GHFJOILKTQRF̂%ZTEOIPHRTERa%JIKPF%KLKF%L̀
IO%IJ%ZELZFERa%FVIMFKPFM[%%

yK%JHNNTEâ%OUF%jHJOTIKTQIRIOa%m̀ ÌPFE%PLKJIMFEJ%OUTO%OUF%MFVFRLZNFKO%PTK%EFTPU%OUF%WXY
]mc%EFMHPOILK%OTESFO[%zLkFVFÊ%KL%JTOIJ̀TPOLEa%EFTJLK%̀LE%OUF%MFVFRLZFE%OL%KLO%EFJLEO%OL
EFKFkTQRF%FKFESa%UTJ%QFFK%ZELVIMFM%TKM%KL%IK̀LENTOILK%UTJ%QFFK%ZELVIMFM%TJ%OL%kUa%OUIJ
MFVFRLZNFKO%IJ%JH̀ÌPIFKORa%HKIGHF%̀LE%EFKFkTQRF%FKFESa%OFPUKLRLSa%OL%QF%HKVITQRF[%yO%IJ
OUFEF̀LEF%EFPLNNFKMFM%OUTO%IK%OUF%FVFKO%L̀%TK%TZZELVTR̂%T%PLKMIOILK%QF%INZLJFM%EFGHIEIKS
T%MFOTIRFM%FKFESa%TJJFJJNFKO%JULkIKS%ULk%OUF%MFVFRLZNFKO%kIRR%EFMHPF%PTEQLK
FNIJJILKJ%Qa%WXY%̀ELN%T%cXdX%gHIRMIKS%hFSHRTOILKJ%PLNZRITKO%MFVFRLZNFKO[%bUF
TJJFJJNFKO%JUTRR%PRFTERa%JULk%OUF%QTJFRIKF%FKFESa%MFNTKM%̀LE%FTPU%FRFNFKO%L̀%OUF
EFSHRTOFM%FKFESa%HJF̂%OUF%NFOULMJ%OL%INZELVF%OUF%FKFESa%F̀ÌPIFKPa%L̀%OUF%MFVFRLZNFKÔ
ULk%OUIJ%INZTPOJ%LK%OUF%QTJFRIKF%FNIJJILKJ%TKM%kUFEF%OUFJF%NFTJHEFJ%kIRR%QF%IKPRHMFM
kIOUIK%OUF%MFVFRLZNFKO%TKM%̀HRR%MFOTIRĴ%JZFPÌIPTOILK%TKM%RLPTOILK%L̀%EFKFkTQRF%FKFESa%OL
FKJHEF%OUTO%OUF%WXY%OTESFO%PTK%QF%TPUIFVFM̂%IK%PLNQIKTOILK%kIOU%OUF%FKFESa%F̀ÌPIFKPa
NFTJHEFJ[%%

jHQfFPO%OL%PLNZRITKPF%kIOU%OUF%T̀LEF%NFKOILKFM%PLKMIOILK̂%IO%IJ%PLKJIMFEFM%OUTO%OUF%JPUFNF
kIRR%UTVF%JTOIJ̀TPOLEIRa%TMMEFJJFM%OUF%IJJHFJ%EFRTOIKS%OL%OUF%NIOISTOILK%TKM%TMTZOTOILK%OL
PRINTOF%PUTKSF%TKM%OL%NIKINIJIKS%PTEQLK%MILsIMF%FNIJJILKĴ%IK%PLNZRITKPF%kIOU%\LRIPIFJ
v[ĉ%v[dl%TKM%v[dv%L̀%OUF%eLKMLK%\RTK̂%\LRIPa%\bd[w{d%L̀%zIRRIKSMLK%eLPTR%\RTK%\TEO%d
TKM%OUF%x\\o[

\LRIPIFJ%mw|%TKM%mw}%L̀%OUF%zIRRIKSMLK%eLPTR%\RTK~%\TEO%c%t%jTVFM%�_\%\LRIPIFJ
�xLVFNQFE%cXdc�%JFFp%OL%FKJHEF%OUTO%KFk%MFVFRLZNFKO%IKPLEZLETOFJ%TZZELZEITOF

Page 271



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@6A B#)-2%#$%&)$%CD!()+E%=--D2-

FGHIJKGI%LM%FNLNOHLG%HOHNPIL%HPQ%RMLGPLNHS%KNIT%MU%USMMVNPOW%XYG%HRRSNZHLNMP%NI%PML%SMZHLGV
[NLYNP%H%\MPG%HL%KNIT%MU%USMMVNPO]%YM[ĜGK%VJG%LM%LYG%IN\G%MU%LYG%VĜGSMRFGPL]%NL%NI
PGZGIIHKQ%UMK%NL%LM%VGFMPILKHLG%LYHL%NL%[MJSV%NPZMKRMKHLG%IJILHNPH_SG%VKHNPHOG%LGZYPǸJGI
HPV%KGVJZG%LYG%KNIT%MU%USMMVNPO]%NP%HZZMKVHPZG%[NLY%LYG%KG̀JNKGFGPLI%MU%aMSNZNGI%bWcc]%bWcd
HPV%bWce%MU%LYG%fMPVMP%aSHP%HPV%LYG%gaahW

i%hSMMV%jNIT%iIIGIIFGPL%khjil%HPV%hMJS%mKHNPHOG%nLHLGFGPL%YHI%_GGP%IJ_FNLLGV%HI
RHKL%MU%LYG%HRRSNZHLNMPW%XYG%hji%RKM̂NVGI%H%ZSGHK%VKHNPHOG%ILKHLGOQ%HPV%H%IJNLH_SG
HIIGIIFGPL%MU%LYG%USMMV%KNIT]%_MLY%LM%HPV%UKMF%LYG%INLG]%[YNSIL%HVYGKNPO%LM%SMZHS%RMSNZQ%HPV
_GIL%RKHZLNZG%UMK%LYG%LQRG%MU%VĜGSMRFGPL%RKMRMIGVW%XYG%oP̂NKMPFGPL%iOGPZQ%HPV
pMJPZNSqI%hSMMV%HPV%mKHNPHOG%rUUNZGK%KHNIG%PM%M_sGZLNMPI%IJ_sGZL%LM%LYG%NFRSGFGPLHLNMP%MU
H%VGLHNSGV%IJKUHZG%[HLGK%VKHNPHOG%IZYGFG%HPV%RKM̂NINMP%MU%OKGGP%KMMUI%UMK%LYG%INLG]%_HIGV
MP%LYG%HOKGGV%hSMMV%jNIT%iIIGIIFGPLkhjilW%nJ_sGZL%LM%ZMFRSNHPZG%[NLY%LYGIG%ZMPVNLNMPI]
NL%NI%ZMPINVGKGV%LYHL%LYG%IZYGFG%[NSS%YĤG%IHLNIUHZLMKNSQ%HVVKGIIGV%VKHNPHOG%HPV%USMMV
KGSHLGV%NIIJGI]%NP%ZMFRSNHPZG%[NLY%LYG%tNSSNPOVMP%fMZHS%aSHPu%aHKL%d%aMSNZNGI%rov%HPV%row]
aMSNZNGI%bWce%HPV%bWcb%MU%LYG%fMPVMP%aSHP%HPV%LYG%HIRNKHLNMPI%MU%LYG%gaahW

grxno

XYG%yM̂GKPFGPLqI%gHLNMPHS%aSHPPNPO%aMSNZQ%hKHFG[MKT%kgaahl%[YNZY%KGRSHZGI%aaydz
kaSHPPNPO%HPV%gMNIGl%ON̂GI%LYG%yM̂GKPFGPLqI%OJNVHPZG%MP%PMNIG%NIIJGIW%gaah%RHKHOKHRY
cde%ILHLGI%LYHL%RSHPPNPO%VGZNINMPI%IYMJSV%kNl%ĤMNV%PMNIG%UKMF%ON̂NPO%KNIG%LM%INOPNUNZHPL
HV̂GKIG%NFRHZLI%MP%YGHSLY%HPV%̀JHSNLQ%MU%SNUG%HI%H%KGIJSL%MU%PG[%VĜGSMRFGPL]%HPV%kNNl
FNLNOHLG%HPV%KGVJZG%LM%H%FNPNFJF%MLYGK%HV̂GKIG%NFRHZLI%MP%YGHSLY%HPV%̀JHSNLQ%MU%SNUG
HKNINPO%UKMF%PG[%VĜGSMRFGPL]%NPZSJVNPO%LYKMJOY%LYG%JIG%MU%ZMPVNLNMPIW%iZZMKVNPO%LM%LYG
yM̂GKPFGPLqI%gMNIG%aMSNZQ%nLHLGFGPL%UMK%oPOSHPV%ganol%MU%{HKZY%d|c|]%LYGIG%HNFI
IYMJSV%_G%HZYNĜGV%[NLYNP%LYG%ZMPLG}L%MU%yM̂GKPFGPL%RMSNZQ%MP%IJILHNPH_SG%VĜGSMRFGPLW%

nĤGV%aMSNZNGI%roc%HPV%roe%MU%LYG%tNSSNPOVMP%fMZHS%aSHPu%aHKL%d%~%nĤGV%�ma%aMSNZNGI
kgM̂GF_GK%d|cdl%IGGT%LM%RKMLGZL%LYG%GP̂NKMPFGPL%UKMF%LYG%HV̂GKIG%GUUGZLI%MU%RMSSJLHPLI
HPV%LM%GPIJKG%IJUUNZNGPL%FGHIJKGI%HKG%LHTGP%LM%FNLNOHLG%LYG%GP̂NKMPFGPLHS%NFRHZL%MU%LYG
VĜGSMRFGPL%HPV%GPIJKG%LYHL%NL%KGFHNPI%HZZGRLH_SGW%nĤGV%aMSNZQ%roe%IGGTI%LM%GPIJKG
LYHL%JIGI%[YNZY%YĤG%LYG%RMLGPLNHS%LM%ZHJIG%PMNIG%_G%RGKFNLLGV%MPSQ%[YGKG%LYG%NFRHZL%NI
HRRKMRKNHLGSQ%FNLNOHLGVW

i%PMNIG%KGRMKL%HIIGIINPO%LYG%PMNIG%HKNINPO%UKMF%MRGKHLNMPI%HIIMZNHLGV%[NLY%LYG%RKMRMIGV
fNVS%YHI%_GGP%IJ_FNLLGVW%i%PMNIG%IJK̂GQ%[HI%JPVGKLHTGP%LM%VGLGKFNPG%LYG%G}NILNPO
_HIGSNPG%PMNIG%ZSNFHLG%HPV%H%FMVGSSNPO%G}GKZNIG%[HI%JPVGKLHTGP%LM%VGLGKFNPG%LYG%RSHPL
HPV%VGSN̂GKQ%MRGKHLNMP%G̀JN̂HSGPL%PMNIG%SĜGSI%HL%LYG%UHZHVG%MU%LYG%PGHK_Q%PMNIG%IGPINLN̂G
KGZGN̂GKIW%XYG%iIIGIIFGPL%ZMPZSJVGI%LYHL%LYG%RKMRMIGV%RSHPL]%IGK̂NZNPO%MRGKHLNMP%HPV%ZHK
RHKT%HZLN̂NLNGI%NI%ZMPINVGKGV%HZZGRLH_SG%NP%LGKFI%MU%PMNIG%GFNIINMP%LM%LYG%V[GSSNPOI%NP%LYG
N̂ZNPNLQW%gMLH_SQ]%MUUNZGKI%NP%LYG%pMJPZNSqI%oP̂NKMPFGPLHS%aKMLGZLNMP%�PNL%YĤG%KHNIGV%PM
M_sGZLNMPI%NP%LYNI%KGOHKVW%iZZMKVNPOSQ]%NL%NI%PML%ZMPINVGKGV%LYHL%LYG%VĜGSMRFGPL%[MJSV
KGIJSL%NP%H%INOPNUNZHPL%NPZKGHIG%NP%PMNIG%[YNZY%ZMJSV%YĤG%H%VGLKNFGPLHS%NFRHZL%MP
KGINVGPLNHS%HFGPNLQ]%NP%ZMFRSNHPZG%[NLY%KGSĜHPL%RMSNZNGIW

ixj%��ifxX�

XYG%fMPVMP%aSHP]%aMSNZQ%vWcz]%IJRRMKLI%LYG%PGGV%UMK%VĜGSMRFGPL%LM%_G%HL%SGHIL%HNK%̀JHSNLQ
PGJLKHS%HPV%PML%SGHV%LM%UJKLYGK%VGLGKNMKHLNMP%MU%G}NILNPO%RMMK%HNK%̀JHSNLQW%

XYG%RKMRMIGV%VĜGSMRFGPL%NI%[NLYNP%LYG%VGZSHKGV%i�{i%HPV%NP%HP%HKGH%[YNZY%ZJKKGPLSQ

Page 272



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@6A 0#112,+-%#,%.BC()*%0#,-B(+!+)#,-

DEEFDGH%IJ%KF%D%LMIILF%NOPFG%IQF%RNGJEFDO%SOMJO%LMTMI%UDLNF%VJG%DOONDL%TFDO%OMIGJWFO
PMJXMPF%YZ[\]%FX̂FEI%VJG%HJTF%JV%_JÌFLL%aDOFb%

cO%cMG%dNDLMIe%cHHFHHTFOI%̀DH%HNKTMIIFP%MO%HNEEJGI%JV%IQMH%DEELM̂DIMJOb%fQMH%̀DH%GFVFGGFP
IJ%IQF%gJNÔMLhH%ROUMGJOTFOIDL%iGJIF̂IMJO%SOMIb%_DHFP%JO%IQF%HNKTMIIFP%DMG%jNDLMIe
DHHFHHTFOIk%MI%DEEFDGH%OJOF%JV%IQF%FXMHIMOW%GFHMPFOIMDL%GF̂FEIJGH%̂JOHMPFGFP%OFDG%IQF
PFUFLJETFOI%HMIF%̀ MLL%KF%JUFG%IQF%RS%LMTMI%UDLNF%JV%lm%TWnTob%fQF%ROUMGJOTFOIDL
iGJIF̂IMJO%SOMI%̂JOHMPFGH%IQF%DMG%jNDLMIe%DHHFHHTFOI%IJ%KF%GFDHJODKLe%̂JOHFGUDIMUFk%DOP
TDe%KF%MO%VD̂I%QDUF%JUFGFHIMTDIFP%IQF%Z[\%LFUFLH%MO%JOF%LĴDIMJO%JO%gFOIGDL%cUFONFb%c
TDXMTNT%MÔGFDHF%JV%mbo%TWnTo%MH%MOPM̂DIFP%DI%JOF%JNI%JV%IQF%IQGFF%GFHMPFOIMDL%GF̂FEIJGH
ĴOHMPFGFPk%DH%D%GFHNLI%JV%IQF%EGJEJHFP%PFUFLJETFOIk%̀QM̂Q%MH%PFĤGMKFP%DH%hOFWLMWMKLFhb%

fQF%gJNÔMLhH%ROUMGJOTFOIDL%iGJIF̂IMJO%SOMI%̂JÔFFPH%IQDI%MIH%J̀ O%TJPFLLMOW%TDe%KF
HLMWQILe%JUFGFHIMTDIMOW%JG%NOPFGFHIMTDIMOW%IQF%DMG%jNDLMIe%MO%IQF%DGFD%DOP%GDMHFH%OJ%HEF̂MVM̂
JKpF̂IMJOH%IJ%IQF%PFUFLJETFOI%JO%DMG%jNDLMIe%WGJNOPHk%DH%MTED̂I%VGJT%IQF%PFUFLJETFOI
TDe%̀ FLL%KF%OFWLMWMKLF%DOP%IQF%DMG%jNDLMIe%DHHFHHTFOI%QDH%MOPM̂DIFP%OJ%TMIMWDIMJO
TFDHNGFH%̀FGF%GFjNMGFPb%ZFUFGIQFLFHHk%DH%IQF%PFUFLJETFOI%MH%MO%DOP%̀MLL%̂DNHF%MÔGFDHFH
MO%DO%DGFD%DLGFDPe%HNVVFGMOW%EJJG%DMG%jNDLMIek%IQF%gJNÔMLhH%ROUMGJOTFOIDL%iGJIF̂IMJO%SOMI
QDH%%GFjNFHIFP%D%̂JOIGMKNIMJO%JV%qr\ksmm%IJ%IQF%DMG%jNDLMIe%TJOMIJGMOW%OFÌJGt%MO%IQF%DGFD
IJ%KF%HF̂NGFP%Ke%̀De%JV%D%uF̂IMJO%rmv%cWGFFTFOIb%uNKpF̂I%IJ%IQF%DKJUF%TFOIMJOFP
JKLMWDIMJOk%MI%MH%̂JOHMPFGFP%IQDI%IQF%MTED̂I%JV%IQF%PFUFLJETFOI%JO%IQF%DMG%jNDLMIe%JV%IQF%DGFD
D̂O%KF%TMIMWDIFPk%IJ%IQF%FXIFOI%IQDI%GFVNHDL%JV%IQF%DEELM̂DIMJO%JO%IQFHF%WGJNOPH%̀JNLP%OJI
KF%pNHIMVMFPk%MO%D̂ ĴGPDÔF%̀MIQ%iJLM̂e%Rwx%JV%IQF%aĴDL%iLDO%iDGI%r%DOP%aJOPJO%iLDOk
iJLM̂e%ybrlb

uNKTMHHMJOH%MO%uNEEJGI

cI%IQF%IMTF%JV%̀GMIMOW%IQF%GFEJGIk%MO%IJIDL%\%LFIIFGH%HNEEJGIMOW%IQF%EGJEJHDLH%̀FGF%GF̂FMUFP

uNKTMHHMJOH%MO%[KpF̂IMJO

cI%IQF%IMTF%JV%̀GMIMOW%IQF%GFEJGI%OJ%MOPMUMPNDL%LFIIFGH%JV%JKpF̂IMJO%QDUF%KFFO%GF̂FMUFPb

zJ̀ FUFGk%JKpF̂IMJOH%QDUF%KFFO%GF̂FMUFP%VGJT%zMLLMWPJO%gQDTKFG%JV%fGDPFk%zDeFH%{MLLDWF
gJOHFGUDIMJO%cGFD%cPUMHJGe%iDOFL%DOP%|JQO%ŵ }JOFLL%wib%fQF%TDMO%MHHNFH%GDMHFP
IJWFIQFG%̀MIQ%JVVM̂FGhH%̂JTTFOIDGe%DGF%EGJUMPFP%KFLJ̀ ~

rb%�TED̂I%JO%DLGFDPe%QFDUMLe%IGDVVM̂tFP%GJDPH%
iLDOOMOW%[VVM̂FG%gJTTFOI~
fQMH%MHHNF%QDH%KFFO%DHHFHHFP%Ke%IQF%gJNÔMLhH%zMWQ̀ DeH%[VVM̂FG%̀QJ%QDH%̂JOHMPFGFP%IQF
MTELM̂DIMJOH%JV%IQF%PFUFLJETFOI%JO%IQF%EJIFOIMDL%MTED̂I%JO%IQF%VGFF%VLJ̀ %JV%IGDVVM̂b

\b%ZJ%OFFP%VJG%DOJIQFG%HIJGF%
iLDOOMOW%[VVM̂FG%gJTTFOI~
hZFFPh%MH%OJI%D%ELDOOMOW%̂JOHMPFGDIMJOb

ob%aJHH%JV%IGDPF%VJG%LĴDL%HIJGFHb
iLDOOMOW%[VVM̂FG%gJTTFOI~
fQMH%QDH%KFFO%DHHFHHFP%̀MIQMO%IQF%EGMÔMELF%JV%PFUFLJETFOI%HF̂IMJOb%

lb%�OHNVVM̂MFOI%EDGtMOW%
iLDOOMOW%[VVM̂FG%gJTTFOI~

Page 273



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@AB

?@A6

?@AA

.(!,,),/%#C()/!+)#,-

7D'2E)2,*F%#G%2,G#$*212,+%!*+)#,

H+I2$%=--J2-

KLM%NLMOPQR%NMSTPUPSQ%VWWXU%XYW%MWZWTLQX%[S\LZ%LQ]%[SQ]SQ%̂ZLQ%UXLQ]LM]U_

_̀%aWUPRQ%bQLXXML\XPTW
ẐLQQPQR%cddP\WM%KSVVWQXe
fYW%]WUPRQ%Sd%XYW%]WTWZSNVWQX%YLU%gWWQ%LUUWUUW]%gh%XYW%KSbQ\PZiU%aWUPRQ%cddP\WM%jYS
\SQUP]WMU%XYLX%LZXYSbRY%XYW%]WUPRQ%PU%bQPQUNPMPQRk%MW\SRQPUWU%XYLX%XYPU%PU%QSX%L%UbUXLPQLgZW
MWLUSQ%XS%MWdbUW%XYW%LNNZP\LXPSQ_%lbMXYWMVSMWk%XYW%U\YWVW%jSbZ]%YLTW%ZWUU%Sd%L%TPUbLZ
PVNL\X%SQ%XYW%UXMWWX%U\WQW%XYLQ%XYW%\SQUWQXW]%m%UXSMWh%MWUP]WQXPLZ%]WTWZSNVWQX%dSM%XYPU
UPXW_

ŜZP\h%nop%Sd%XYW%qPZZPQR]SQ%[S\LZ%̂ZLQe%̂LMX%r%s%tLTW]%uâ %̂SZP\PWU%vwSTWVgWM%rxory%PU
\SQ\WMQW]%jPXY%UW\bMPQR%NZLQQPQR%SgZPRLXPSQU%XS%UbNNZWVWQX%XYW%NMSTPUPSQ%Sd%MW\MWLXPSQ
SNWQ%UNL\Wk%dL\PZPXPWU%XS%UbNNSMX%LMXUk%\bZXbMLZ%LQ]%WQXWMXLPQVWQX%L\XPTPXPWUk%LQ]%SXYWM
\SVVbQPXhk%US\PLZ%LQ]%W]b\LXPSQ%dL\PZPXPWU%XYMSbRY%NZLQQPQR%SgZPRLXPSQU%PQ%\SQzbQ\XPSQ%jPXY
SXYWM%]WTWZSNVWQX%NMSNSULZU_%fYWUW%ULTW]%uâ %NSZP\PWU%LMW%UbNNSMXW]%gh%VSMW%UNW\PdP\
UbNNZWVWQXLMh%NZLQQPQR%RbP]LQ\W_

fYW%KSbQ\PZiU%tW\XPSQ%ox{%cddP\WM%YLU%MWTPWjW]%XYW%NMSNSULZk%LU%YLTW%SXYWM%UXLXbXSMh
\SQUbZXWWUk%PQ\Zb]PQR%XYW%|MWLXWM%[SQ]SQ%}bXYSMPXh%LQ]%fMLQUNSMX%dSM%[SQ]SQ_%fYW
\SVVWQXU%MW\WPTW]%PQ]P\LXW%XYW%QWW]%dSM%XYW%dSZZSjPQR%\SQXMPgbXPSQU%SM%NZLQQPQR
SgZPRLXPSQU%XS%VPXPRLXW%XYW%PVNL\XU%Sd%XYW%]WTWZSNVWQXk%jYP\Y%YLTW%gWWQ%LRMWW]%jPXY%XYW
LNNZP\LQXe%

vPy%fYW%bUW%Sd%XYW%YPRYjLh%TWMRW%vLQ]%PXU%dbXbMW%VLQLRWVWQXy%gh%XYW%LNNZP\LQX%YLU%gWWQ
LRMWW]%PQ%NMPQ\PNZWk%jPXY%[~q%SddP\WMU_%cQ\W%L%dPQLZ%ZLQ]U\LNW%U\YWVW%YLU%gWWQ%LNNMSTW]k
XYW%LNNZP\LQX%jPZZ%QWW]%XS%SgXLPQ%L%ZP\WQ\W%dMSV%XYW%KSbQ\PZiU%|MWWQ%tNL\WU%]WNLMXVWQX%XS
dSMVLZPUW%XYPU%LMMLQRWVWQX_%
vPPy%fMLTWZ%̂ZLQ%%
vPPPy_%}PM%�bLZPXhe%L%dPQLQ\PLZ%\SQXMPgbXPSQ%PQ%XYW%UbV%Sd%�ork̀xx_
vPTy_%%fSjQ%KWQXMW%�VNMSTWVWQXUe%L%dPQLQ\PLZ%\SQXMPgbXPSQ%Sd%�r̀kxxx
vTy%fYW%LNNZP\LQXU%NLh%L%UbV%XS%XYW%KSbQ\PZ%W�bPTLZWQX%XS%̀�%Sd%XYW%TLZbW%Sd%\SQXMPgbXPSQU
dSM%\SVNZPLQ\Wk%L]VPQPUXMLXPSQ%LQ]%VSQPXSMPQRk%NMSzW\X%VLQLRWVWQX%LQ]%STWMUWWPQR
PVNZWVWQXLXPSQ%Sd%WZWVWQXU%Sd%XYW%\SVNZWXW]%NZLQQPQR%vLQ]�SM%YPRYjLhUy%LRMWWVWQXvUy_

fYW%LNNZP\LQX%YLU%LRMWW]%XS%XYWUW%NMSNSUW]%qWL]U%Sd%fWMVUk%jYP\Y%LMW%XS%gW%UW\bMW]%gh
jLh%Sd%XYW%tox{%}RMWWVWQX_%cTWMLZZk%PX%PU%\SQUP]WMW]%XYLX%XYW%ZWTWZ%Sd%NZLQQPQR%gWQWdPXU
USbRYX%PU%L]W�bLXW%LQ]%\SVVWQUbMLXW%jPXY%XYW%U\LZW%LQ]%QLXbMW%Sd%XYW%NMSNSUW]
]WTWZSNVWQXk%PQ%\SVNZPLQ\W%jPXY%̂SZP\h%nop%Sd%XYW%qPZZPQR]SQ%[S\LZ%̂ZLQe%̂LMX%r%s%tLTW]
uâ %̂SZP\PWU%vwSTWVgWM%rxory_

wSX%LNNZP\LgZW_

�w��ncw��wf}[%�ttu�t

}%|WS%WQTPMSQVWQXLZ%MWNSMX%YLU%gWWQ%NMWNLMW]%PQ%UbNNSMX%Sd%XYW%LNNZP\LXPSQ_%fYW%MWNSMX
YLU%QSX%\SQdPMVW]%LQh%\SQXLVPQLXPSQ%XYLX%VPRYX%gW%SQWMSbU%dSM%XYPU%UbNWMVLMOWX
]WTWZSNVWQX_%�X%LNNWLMU%XYLX%jYWQ%XYW%UjPVVPQR%NSSZ%jLU%dPZZW]%PQk%Vb\Y%MbggZW%LQ]
TLMPSbU%gPXU%Sd%jLUXW%Ub\Y%LU%jSS]%LQ]%VWXLZ%jWMW%bUW]_%}U%L%MWUbZXk%XYWMW%PU%L%dLPM%]WNXY
Sd%VL]W%RMSbQ]%jPXY%\ZPQOWM%PQ%XYW%UjPVVPQR%NSSZ%TSP]_%fYWMW%jLU%LZUS%L%gSPZWM%MSSVk
LZXYSbRY%WTP]WQ\W%Sd%\SQXLVPQLXPSQ%jLU%QSX%dSbQ]%PQ%XYW%UPXW%PQTWUXPRLXPSQ_%jYP\Y%PQTSZTW]
o�%XMPLZ%NPXU%LQ]%o{%jPQ]Sj%ULVNZWU_%[PXXZW%\SQXLVPQLXPSQ%jLU%dSbQ]%LZXYSbRY%XYW%VL]W
RMSbQ]%PU%dLPMZh%]WWN%LX%XYW%UPXW%LQ]%XYWMW%VLh%gW%dbMXYWM%\SQXLVPQLXPSQ%dSbQ]%]bMPQR%XYW

Page 274



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@AB%CDEF?G%

HIB%JDKLM@NO?%PLQ@EDLRBLASN%TEDABMA@DL%UL@A%IS?%EBQ@BCBV%AIB%?KWR@AABV%VDMKRBLASA@DL
SLV%IS?%EBMDRRBLVBV%AISA%S%MDLASR@LSABV%NSLV%MDLV@A@DL%WB%@RXD?BVY%S?%AIBEB%@?%LD
EBMDEV%DZ%CISA%CS?%K?BV%AD%Z@NN%AIB%MND?BV%XDDN%SLV%ZKEAIBE%MDLASR@LSA@DL%RS[%WB%NDMSABV
CIBL%AIB%?@AB%@?%B\MSQSABVG%]L%SVV@A@DLY%AIB%?@AB%RS[%EB̂K@EB%@RXDEABV%ADX%?D@N%ZDE
NSLV?MSX@L_%XKEXD?B?%SLV%S%MDLV@A@DL%@?%%EBMDRRBLVBV%AD%BL?KEB%AIB%@RXDEABV%?D@N?%SEB
@LVBXBLVBLAN[%AB?ABVY%AD%BL?KEB%AIB[%SEB%?K@ASWNB%ZDE%K?BG%

K̀WaBMA%AD%MDRXN@SLMB%C@AI%AI@?%MDLV@A@DLY%@A%@?%MDL?@VBEBV%AISA%AIB%XEDXD?BV%VBQBNDXRBLA
SMMDEV?%C@AI%AIB%_EDKLV%MDLV@A@DL%SLV%MDLASR@LSA@DL%XDN@M@B?%?BA%DKA%@L%AIB%bTTcY%dDLVDL
TNSL%SLV%AIB%e@NN@L_VDL%dDMSN%TNSL%TSEA?%f%SLV%gG

hi jk-2$l!+)#,-%#m%+n2%8#$#o/n%9#()*)+#$

pBLBESN
qBRWBE?%RK?A%VBABER@LB%XNSLL@L_%SXXN@MSA@DL?%ISQ@L_%VKB%EB_SEV%AD%AIB%XEDQ@?@DL?%DZ%AIB
VBQBNDXRBLA%XNSL%?D%ZSE%S?%RSABE@SN%AD%AIB%SXXN@MSA@DLY%SL[%NDMSN%Z@LSLMB%MDL?@VBESA@DL?%?D
ZSE%S?%RSABE@SN%AD%AIB%SXXN@MSA@DLY%SLV%AD%SL[%DAIBE%RSABE@SN%MDL?@VBESA@DL?%r@LMNKV@L_
EB_@DLSN%SLV%LSA@DLSN%XDN@M[%SLV%_K@VSLMBsG%qBRWBE?%RK?A%SN?D%VBABER@LB%SXXN@MSA@DL?%@L
SMMDEVSLMB%C@AI%SNN%EBNBQSLA%XE@RSE[%SLV%?BMDLVSE[%NB_@?NSA@DLG
%
qSABE@SN%MDL?@VBESA@DL?%SEB%AID?B%CI@MI%SEB%EBNBQSLA%AD%EB_KNSA@L_%AIB%VBQBNDXRBLA%SLV
K?B%DZ%NSLV%@L%AIB%XKWN@M%@LABEB?AG%HIB%MDL?@VBESA@DL?%RK?A%ZS@EN[%SLV%EBS?DLSWN[%EBNSAB%AD
AIB%SXXN@MSA@DL%MDLMBELBVG%
%
qBRWBE?%?IDKNV%SN?D%BL?KEB%AISA%AIB@E%@LQDNQBRBLA%@L%AIB%VBABER@LSA@DL%DZ%XNSLL@L_
SXXN@MSA@DL?%SVIBEB?%AD%AIB%qBRWBE?%JDVB%DZ%JDLVKMA%S?%SVDXABV%W[%cKNN%JDKLM@N%SLV
SN?D%AIB%_K@VSLMB%MDLAS@LBV%@L%tTEDW@A[%@L%TNSLL@L_Y%guuvtG
%
TNSLL@L_%JDLV@A@DL?
qBRWBE?%RS[%VBM@VB%AD%_ESLA%XNSLL@L_%MDL?BLA%?KWaBMA%AD%MDLV@A@DL?G%TNSLL@L_%MDL?BLA
?IDKNV%LDA%WB%EBZK?BV%CIBEB%XNSLL@L_%MDLV@A@DL?%MSL%DQBEMDRB%S%EBS?DL%ZDE%EBZK?SNG
TNSLL@L_%MDLV@A@DL?%?IDKNV%DLN[%WB%@RXD?BV%CIBEB%qBRWBE?%SEB%?SA@?Z@BV%AISA%@RXD?@L_
AIB%MDLV@A@DL?%SEB%LBMB??SE[Y%EBNBQSLA%AD%XNSLL@L_Y%EBNBQSLA%AD%AIB%VBQBNDXRBLA%AD%WB
XBER@AABVY%BLZDEMBSWNBY%XEBM@?B%SLV%EBS?DLSWNB%@L%SNN%DAIBE%EB?XBMA?G%wIBEB%MDLV@A@DL?%SEB
@RXD?BVY%AIB%JDKLM@N%@?%EB̂K@EBV%AD%XEDQ@VB%ZKNN%EBS?DL?%ZDE%@RXD?@L_%AID?B%MDLV@A@DL?G

TNSLL@L_%xWN@_SA@DL?
qBRWBE?%RK?A%WB%?SA@?Z@BV%AISA%SL[%XNSLL@L_%DWN@_SA@DL?%AD%WB%?BMKEBV%W[%CS[%DZ%SL
S_EBBRBLA%DE%KLVBEASF@L_%XKE?KSLA%AD%̀BMA@DL%fuy%DZ%AIB%HDCL%SLV%JDKLAE[%TNSLL@L_%zMA
fvvu%SEB%LBMB??SE[%AD%RSFB%AIB%VBQBNDXRBLA%SMMBXASWNB%@L%XNSLL@L_%ABER?G%HIB
DWN@_SA@DL?%RK?A%WB%V@EBMAN[%EBNSABV%AD%AIB%VBQBNDXRBLA%SLV%ZS@EN[%SLV%EBS?DLSWN[%EBNSABV
AD%AIB%?MSNB%SLV%F@LV%AD%AIB%VBQBNDXRBLA%r{B_KNSA@DL%fgg%DZ%JDRRKL@A[%]LZES?AEKMAKEB
dBQ[%gufusG
%
P̂KSN@A@B?%SLV%eKRSL%{@_IA?
B̀MA@DL%f|v%DZ%AIB%P̂KSN@A@B?%zMA%gufuY%EB̂K@EB?%AIB%JDKLM@NY%@L%MDL?@VBE@L_%XNSLL@L_
SXXN@MSA@DL?%AD%ISQB%tVKB%EB_SEVt%AD%AIB%LBBV%AD%BN@R@LSAB%V@?ME@R@LSA@DLY%SVQSLMB%B̂KSN@A[
DZ%DXXDEAKL@A@B?%SLV%ZD?ABE%_DDV%EBNSA@DL?%WBACBBL%XBDXNB%CID%ISQB%V@ZZBEBLA%tXEDABMABV
MISESMABE@?A@M?tG%HIB%tXEDABMABV%MISESMABE@?A@M?t%SEB%S_BY%V@?SW@N@A[Y%_BLVBE%EBS??@_LRBLAY
XEB_LSLM[%SLV%RSABEL@A[Y%ESMBY%EBN@_@DL%DE%WBN@BZY%?B\%SLV%?B\KSN%DE@BLASA@DLG
HIB%EB̂K@EBRBLA%AD%ISQB%tVKB%EB_SEVt%AD%AIB%SWDQB%_DSN?%RBSL?%AISA%RBRWBE?%?IDKNV

Page 275



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABCDEF%GHEIHEF%JEFB@AB%GCIH%JKFIC?LMKF%NJF@IE?IED%?HKFK?IEFCBIC?BN%G@LMD%OE%KPPE?IED%OQ
K%JF@J@BKM%GHEA%?@RJKFED%I@%JEFB@AB%GH@%D@%A@I%BHKFE%IHKI%JF@IE?IED%?HKFK?IEFCBIC?S
THEFE%EULKMCICEB%CBBLEB%KFCBEV%REROEFB%BH@LMD%GECWH%LJ%IHE%EULKMCICEB%CRJK?I%@P%IHE
JF@J@BKMB%KWKCABI%IHE%@IHEF%RKIEFCKM%?@ABCDEFKIC@AB%FEMKICAW%I@%IHE%JMKAACAW%KJJMC?KIC@AS
XULKMCICEB%CRJK?IB%KFE%A@I%AE?EBBKFCMQ%DE?CBCYEV%OLI%IHE%@OZE?ICYE%@P%KDYKA?CAW%EULKMCICEB
RLBI%OE%IK[EA%CAI@%K??@LAI%CA%GECWHCAW%LJ%IHE%REFCIB%@P%KA%KJJMC?KIC@AS%\HE%GECWHI%I@%OE
WCYEA%I@%KAQ%EULKMCICEB%CBBLEB%CB%K%RKIIEF%P@F%IHE%DE?CBC@A%RK[EF%I@%DEIEFRCAE%CA%KMM%@P%IHE
?CF?LRBIKA?EBSN
]EROEFB%BH@LMD%KMB@%?@ABCDEF%GHEIHEF%K%JMKAACAW%DE?CBC@A%G@LMD%KPPE?I%HLRKA%FCWHIBV%CA
JKFIC?LMKF%IHE%FCWHI%I@%K%PKCF%HEKFCAWV%IHE%FCWHI%I@%FEBJE?I%P@F%JFCYKIE%KAD%PKRCMQ%MCPEV%IHE
JF@IE?IC@A%@P%JF@JEFIQ%KAD%IHE%JF@HCOCIC@A%@P%DCB?FCRCAKIC@AS%̂ AQ%DE?CBC@A%RLBI%OE
JF@J@FIC@AKIE%KAD%K?HCEYE%K%PKCF%OKMKA?E%OEIGEEA%JFCYKIE%CAIEFEBIB%KAD%IHE%JLOMC?%CAIEFEBIS

_̀ ab-2$c!+)#,-%#d%+e2%f)$2*+#$%#d%g),!,*2

h@I%KJJMC?KOMES

6ì 0aj0<;9=aj

\HE%JF@J@BKM%CB%?@ABCDEFED%I@%BKICBPQ%IHE%FEULCFEREAIB%@P%AKIC@AKMV%FEWC@AKM%KAD%%M@?KM
J@MC?Q%CA%FEIKCM%IEFRBS%\HE%DEYEM@JREAI%CB%?@ABCDEFED%I@%BKICBPQ%IHE%BEULEAICKM%IEBI%KAD%GCMM
A@I%HKYE%K%DEIFCREAIKM%CRJK?I%@A%IHE%YCIKMCIQ%KAD%YCKOCMCIQ%@P%kKQEB%\@GA%lEAIFES

\HE%JF@J@BED%DEYEM@JREAI%G@LMD%A@I%WEAEFKIE%BCWACPC?KAI%Y@MLREB%@P%YEHC?ME%IFKPPC?%@A
IHE%M@?KM%HCWHGKQ%AEIG@F[%IHKI%G@LMD%HKYE%K%BCWACPC?KAI%CRJK?I%@A%IHE%?KJK?CIQ%@P%IHE
AEKFOQ%ZLA?IC@ABS%

THCMBI%B@RE%FEBEFYKIC@AB%FERKCA%GCIH%FEWKFD%I@%DEMCYEFCEBV%IHCB%?@LMD%OE%KDDFEBBED%OQ%K
F@OLBI%mEFYC?E%KAD%nEMCYEFQ%oMKA%GHC?H%?KA%OE%BE?LFED%OQ%?@ADCIC@AS%

THCMBI%IHE%DEBCWA%KJJF@K?H%P@MM@GB%IHE%BIKADKFD%R@DEM%DEYEM@JED%OQ%IHE%KJJMC?KAIBV%IHE
JF@J@BED%DEYEM@JREAI%CB%?@ABCDEFED%I@%A@I%I@%DEIFK?I%PF@R%IHE%YCBLKM%KREACICEB%@P%IHE
BIFEEI%B?EAE%KAD%G@LMD%OE%CA%[EEJCAW%GCIH%IHE%?HKFK?IEF%KAD%KJJEKFKA?E%@P%IHE
BLFF@LADCAW%KFEKS%̂%?@RJFEHEABCYE%KJJF@K?H%I@%MKADB?KJCAW%KAD%IFEE%JF@IE?IC@A%HKB
OEEA%JF@YCDEDS%pA%KDDCIC@AV%IHE%B?HERE%G@LMD%A@I%HKYE%KAQ%BCWACPC?KAI%DEIFCREAIKM%CRJK?I
@A%IHE%KREACIQ%@P%IHE%AEKFEBI%FEBCDEAICKM%@??LJKAIBV%BLOZE?I%I@%?@ADCIC@ABS

\HE%JF@J@BKMB%GCMM%A@I%CA?FEKBE%BLFPK?E%GKIEF%FLA@PPV%IHF@LWH%IHE%CA?@FJ@FKIC@A%@P
BLBIKCAKOME%DFKCAKWE%IE?HACULEBS%mLOZE?I%I@%?@ADCIC@ABV%IHE%B?HERE%?KA%KMB@%JF@YCDE%KA
EAEFWQ%EPPC?CEAI%OLCMDCAWV%FEDL?CAW%CIB%lqr%ERCBBC@AB%CA%MCAE%GCIH%s@AD@A%oMKA%o@MC?QS

\HE%DEYEM@JREAI%RK[EB%KDEULKIE%JF@YCBC@A%OQ%GKQ%@P%JMKAACAW%@OMCWKIC@AB%I@%RCICWKIE%CIB
CRJK?IBS

?̂?@FDCAWMQV%IHE%KJJMC?KIC@A%CB%FE?@RREADED%P@F%KJJF@YKMS

66̀ 42d2$2,*2%f#*t12,+-

\HE%kCMMCAWD@A%s@?KM%oMKAu%oKFI%vw%mIFKIEWC?%o@MC?CEB%xyIH%h@YEROEF%rvzvr{
kCMMCAWD@A%s@?KM%oMKAu%oKFI%r%w%mKYED%|no%o@MC?CEB%xh@YEROEF%rzvr{
s@AD@A%oMKA%rzvv
hKIC@AKM%oMKAACAW%o@MC?Q%}FKREG@F[%xhoo}{
\HE%~FEKIEF%s@AD@A%̂LIH@FCIQ%mLBIKCAKOME%nEBCWA%KAD%l@ABIFL?IC@A%xrzz�{%%
l@LA?CM�B%mLJJMEREAIKFQ%oMKAACAW%~LCDKA?E%w%l@RRLACIQ%mKPEIQ%OQ%nEBCWA
l@LA?CM�B%mLJJMEREAIKFQ%oMKAACAW%n@?LREAI%w%̂CF%�LKMCIQ

Page 276



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@AA@BCDEB%FGHHAIJIBKLMN%OALBB@BC%PEQGJIBKR%SQQITT@UAI%?@AA@BCDEB%VLBGLMN%WXYXZ

[LMA%PL\I XY]̂_%W_XẀX0#,+!*+%abb)*2$c 52(2'd#,2%e#c

Page 277



 !

"#$

"%&

'

(

)&*+,&*-

 
.

/0012

 

34

5
(

 6 

7
8

 87

 

5

9:4;$#*<

 .

 

 7=
9>?@/ABC+DEBF3G"

7
8

"HI;
;
IJK+,::4

 7

 8

7
 

LMNO;65

  
5

):#*%

 
.
=

D&;0P+):#*%

D&;0P+):#*%

?+):4

?+):4

?+):4

?+):4

/:%H044+D*00J+"Q:*%P+&JR+?0IP#

?+):4

/:%H044

9:#P0

S
2
0
+T
;
;
&
1
#
4&
%0

9
0
&
*%
+:
U+
@
&
*<

)
2
#
*1
2

/
>
SV
3
??+?E

G
3

/
:
%H
0
44

"
:
1
I&
4

)
0
J
%*
0

,)

,)

/:H4IJK+D*00J

S040Q2:J0

3W12&JK0

5
7

'
8

7.

 '

LXNY;

)4#$

3""

S)/
)
B

Z

E#K#P%+MOXY

[\]̂+_̀ à̂bbG:%0P

cda+\̀̂ e]\f\g=]\de+hiahdb̂b+dejkl

[\]̂+mdiè=ak

no\b+gdhk+o=b+m̂ ê+p=̀ +̂mk+da+q\]o+

]ô+=i]oda\]k+df+]ô+r̂ =̀+df+sdpp\]]̂̂
+
[̂at\ĝb+hiabi=e]+]d+b̂g]\de+!u+df+]ô+

sdhka\vo]w+x̂ b\veb+=è+y=]̂e]b
+
_g]+ 5''+z]ô+_g]{l

|eĵbb+]ô+_g]+hadt\̀̂ b+=+âĵt=e]+

}̂ĝh]\de+]d+gdhka\vo]l

9&<0P+"HI;;IJK+,::4+

/:%H044+?&J0

9&<0P

@&~:*

yj=ee\ev+_hhj\g=]\de+�̂ f�

yj=ee\ev+sdpp\]]̂^ x=]̂

[g=ĵ

X�X�M�O

?>GF>G+/>B>AD9+
>�+9T??TGDF>G
B0PIR0J%P+"0*�I10P
,4&JJIJK+"01%I:J

�����+�������+���������+������+���+���
���������+��� +��������+¡¢£���

¤+sadqe+gdhka\vo]+=è+̀=]=m=b̂+
a\vo]b+78 !+¥àe=eĝ+[iat̂k+
 888 57'6

X¦YM§E,,§MOXL§L�̈�

Page 278



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKLMJ%NOFGGPQ%JMGLE%MR%%SGFJRMGT%HFJU%EFGHIJKLMJ%

UVWXYZ[\%[]%̂\%F\̂WV[_ZX%TZ̀WaYZ[\%bZ[̀ â%cd̂\Y%Z\XdefZ\̀%d̂\faX̂gZ\̀Q
ĝVhZ\̀%̂\f%̂aa[XẐYWf%i[Vhaj

;2'#$+%#k%+62%l2!m%#k%.(!,,),/@%?'#$+%!,m%n$22,%?'!*2-%

&mm$2--

o2p2(#'12,+q

B>l%;2k%r#-q stutvFccvswxsvswxx

o$!y),/%r#-q TWaZ̀\%̂\f%FXXWaa%aŶYWzW\Y
ILHuswt{|}{wwx
~�t��wxs
FVX�̂W[d[̀ZX̂d%FaaWaazW\Y
�xwjx~�jwu%GU�%F
|�[VYdZaYWf%aZYWa%S[\aYV̂Z\Ya%cd̂\%s
� V̂f%Faa[XẐYWa%UX[d[̀ZX̂d%FaaWaazW\Y
~ws{wt�ww{wwwwx
|ZYW%aŴVX�%̂\f%X[\aYV̂Z\Ya%ẑ ggZ\̀%Rd[[f%GZah%ẑ g
FaaWaazW\Y%[]%R[[f%� âYW%LVŴYzW\Y%�\WWf�%][V%Y�W%Ê VdZ\̀Y[\%NêVV�%|ZYW
~w�t%{%�b�%J[ZaW%FaaWaazW\Y
cd̂\\Z\̀%aŶYWzW\Y
�SbvJ�v��vILbuswt{wwx̂%G%{%LV̂\ag[VY%|ŶYWzW\Y
~xsjwww�tjwww~tjwwx%{%c�̂aW%M\W%U\�ZV[\zW\Ŷd%FaaWaazW\Y
sxw
�xwjx~�jwt%GU�%F
�xwjx~�jxw%GU�%F
�xwjx~�jw�
c�[Y[̀V̂g�a
�xwjx~�jws
�xwjx~�jw~
�xwjx~�jw�
�xwjx~�jw�
�xwjx~�jw�
�xwjx~�jxx
�xwjx~�jxt
�xwjx~�jwu
sww
|eggdWzW\ŶV�%FaaWaazW\Y%[]%IzĝXY%[\%HZaYWf%beZdfZ\̀a%̂\f
S[\aWV�̂YZ[\%FVŴa
�xwjx~��̂�jwt
�xwjx~��̂�jws
xswxwv��̂vx
xswxwv��̂vs
|HG%FdYWV\̂YZ�W%|ZYWa%{%GWag[\aW%Y[%KHF
|HG%Ŝ V_[\%UzZaaZ[\a%{%GWag[\aW%Y[%KHF
Ŝ V_[\%GWg[VY%{%GWag[\aW%Y[%KHF
EŴY%OaWV%|Yef�%{%GWag[\aW%Y[%KHF%̂\f%|eaŶZ\̂_ZdZY�%[]]ZXWV
|HG%cV[XWaa%̂\f%U\WV̀�%MeYgeYa%{%GWag[\aW%Y[%KHF
�H�c%GWag[\aW%|X�WfedW
FdYWV\̂YZ�W%|ZYWa%FaaWaazW\Y
�[�\%�%cd̂YYa%S�̂VYWVWf%Ĥ\faX̂gW%FVX�ZYWXYa%HYf%Ĥ\faX̂gW%FggV̂Zâd
GW�ZaZ[\%ws
c[VŶĥ_Z\%U\WV̀�%Ĝ YZ\̀

Agenda Item 9

Page 279



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIGJHEJK!+2%.(!,-%;2*2)L2MN EOGHIGJHEJ

EOGHIGJHEF

EEGHJGJHEP

HEGHPGJHEP

EPGEEGJHEP

HEGEEGJHEJ

HJGEEGJHEJ

K!+2Q-R%#S%&12,M12,+Q-RN

9T ?A  &;U

VWXY%Z[[\X]ẐX_̀%YaabY%]_̀Yà %̂c_d%̂Wa%ada]̂X_̀%_c%Z̀%èad_fX]%gXhaŶX_̀%[\Z̀ %̂_̀%Z%YX̂a
]iddà \̂j%_]]i[Xak%fj%Z%kXiYak%YZ̀k%Z̀k%hdZla\%[d_]aYYX̀h%[\Z̀ m̂%

VWa%Yidd_ìkX̀h%\Z̀k%XY%kaYXh̀Ẑak%ZY%ndaà%oa\̂%Z̀k%XY%Zkp_X̀ak%̂_%̂Wa%aZŶ%fj%qdZ̀c_dk
[Zdb%q_̀YadlẐX_̀%edaZ%Z̀k%q_ì d̂j%rZdbs%tWX]W%XY%Z%kaYXh̀Ẑak%u]_\_hX]Z\%vX̂a%_c
o_d_ihW%ndZka%J%_c%w_]Z\%xy[_d̂Z̀]am%

x̂%XY%]_̀YXkadak%̂WẐ%̂Wa%Y]Waya%WZY%cZX\ak%̂_%kay_̀ŶdẐa%̂WẐ%̂Wada%Zda%Z̀j%Y[a]XcX]
Y[a]XZ\%]Xd]iyŶZ̀]aY%̂_%piŶXcj%Yi]W%Z%kala\_[yà %̂tX̂WX̀%̂Wa%ndaà%oa\̂m%nXlà%̂Wa
Z̀̂ida%_c%̂Wa%kala\_[yà ŝ%X̂Y%YX̂X̀hs%Y]Z\as%Z̀k%yZYYX̀hs%̂Wa%[d_[_YZ\%XY%]_̀YXkadak%̂_
WZla%Z%kâdXaŷ Z̀\%Xy[Z]̂%_̀%̂Wa%]WZdZ]̂ads%lXYiZ\%ZyàX̂j%Z̀k%_[à àYY%_c%̂Wa%ndaà
oa\̂%Yâ̂X̀h%Z̀k%XY%]_̀YXkadak%̂_%c_dy%Z%tW_\\j%X̀Z[[d_[dXẐa%c_dy%_c%_ladkala\_[yà %̂X̀
ŴXY%\_]ẐX_̀m%

zid̂Wady_das%̂Wa%Z[[\X]ẐX_̀%WZY%cZX\ak%̂_%kay_̀ŶdẐa%̂WẐ%̂Wa%[d_[_Yak%kala\_[yà^
]_i\k%fa%]_y[\âak%tX̂W_î%kâdXyà %̂̂_%̂Wa%ZXd%{iZ\X̂j%tX̂WX̀%̂Wa%Yidd_ìkX̀h%ZdaZm

|aciYZ\%XY%da]_yyàkak%Z]]_dkX̀h\jm

}~}J �$22,%>2(+

VWa%[d_[_YZ\s%fj%daZY_̀%_c%X̂Y%\_]ẐX_̀s%̂Wa%a�̂à ŝ%Y]Z\a%Z̀k%yZYYX̀h%_c%̂Wa%fiX\̂%c_dys
Ŵa%ZYY_]XẐak%X̀cdZŶdi]̂idas%Z̀k%̂Wa%X̀̂àYXcXak%hàadẐX_̀%_c%]_yyad]XZ\%Z]̂XlX̂js%t_i\k
daYi\̂%X̀%̂Wa%\_YY%_c%_[à%Y[Z]a%Z̀k%̂Wa%cîida%a]_\_hX]Z\%lZ\ia%_c%̂Wa%YX̂as%Z̀k%t_i\k
]ZiYa%kâdXyà Ẑ\%WZdy%̂_%̂Wa%lXYiZ\%ZyàX̂js%_[à àYY%Z̀k%Yâ̂X̀h%_c%̂Wa%ndaà%oa\̂s
ZkpZ]à %̂qdZ̀c_dk%rZdb%q_̀YadlẐX_̀%edaZ%Z̀k%u]_\_hX]Z\%vX̂a%_c%o_d_ihW%ndZka%J%_c
w_]Z\%xy[_d̂Z̀]am%VWa%Y]Waya%WZY%Z\Y_%cZX\ak%̂_%kay_̀ŶdẐa%̂WẐ%̂Wada%Zda%Z̀j%Y[a]XZ\
]Xd]iyŶZ̀]aY%c_d%Z\\t_X̀h%Yi]W%X̀Z[[d_[_dXẐa%kala\_[yà %̂tX̂WX̀%̂Wa%ndaà%oa\̂m
~ladZ\\s%̂Wa%[d_[_YZ\Y%Zda%]_̀ d̂Zdj%̂_%r_\X]XaY%ouEs%�uEs%u�J%Z̀k%u�O%_c%̂Wa%�X\\X̀hk_̀
w_]Z\%r\Z̀�%rZd̂%~̀ a%�%v̂dẐahX]%r_\X]XaYs%r_\X]XaY%uqJs%ouFs%~uEs%~wEs%~wF%Z̀k%~w�%_c

9

4T% ;=0�  =�K&<C��%

HJGEEGJHEJK!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()MN

9T%<6!+%+62%!''()*!+)#,%�2%$2S2$$2M%�!*�%+#%+62%�$2!+2$%B#,M#,%&7+6#$)+�T

4T%<6!+%-6#7(M%+62% !�#$%,#+%M)$2*+%+62%0#7,*)(%7,M2$%&$+)*(2%�%+#%$2S7-2%+62

!''()*!+)#,@%#$%)--72%!%M)$2*+)#,%7,M2$%&$+)*(2%5%+6!+%62%)-%+#%!*+%!-%+62%B#*!(

.(!,,),/%&7+6#$)+�%S#$%+62%'7$'#-2-%#S%M2+2$1),),/%+62%!''()*!+)#,@%!,M%$2S7-2%+62

!''()*!+)#,%S#$%+62%S#((#�),/%$2!-#,-N

Page 280



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEG

EFEG

&)$%H7!()+I

.(!,,),/%#J()/!+)#,-

KLM%NOPPOQRSTQ%UTVWP%XPWQY%XWZK%[\T%]%̂W_MS%̀aX%XTPOVOMb%cET_MdeMZ%GfgGhi%UTQSTQ
XPWQ%XTPOVj%klgm%WQS%EWKOTQWP%XPWQQOQR%XTPOVj%nZWdM\TZo%cpLWqKMZ%rhl

[LM%bVLMdMi%OQ%KLM%WebMQVM%Ts%W%SMKWOPMS%WQS%ZTetbK%WbbMbbdMQK%Ts%KLM%POoMPj%MdObbOTQb
WZObOQR%sZTd%WPP%WbqMVKb%Ts%KLM%qZTqTbMS%uQWMZTeOV%aORMbKOTQ%qPWQKi%Ob%VTQbOSMZMS%KT%RO_M
ZObM%KT%tQWVVMqKWePM%PM_MPb%Ts%WOZ%WQS%TSTtZ%qTPPtKOTQ%\OKLOQ%KLM%WZMWi%\LOVL%\TtPS%MvVMMS
KLM%ẁ %POdOK%_WPtMb%sTZ%uOZ%xtWPOKj%yWQWRMdMQK%uZMWbl%[LM%bVLMdM%KLMZMsTZM%sWOPb%KT
VTdqPj%\OKL%qTPOVOMb%klgz%Ts%KLM%UTQSTQ%XPWQi%wy{%Ts%KLM%NOPPOQRSTQ%UTVWP%XPWQY%XWZK%FQM
]%̂KZWKMROV%XTPOVOMbi%WQS%uOZ%xtWPOKj%̂tqqPMdMQKWZj%XPWQQOQR%|tOSWQVM%cGffGhl

}Q%KLM%WebMQVM%Ts%WQ%WRZMMdMQK%eMK\MMQ%KLM%pTtQVOP%WQS%WqqPOVWQK%KT%bMVtZM
VTQKZOetKOTQb%KT\WZSb%KLM%OdqZT_MdMQK%Ts%bMZ_OVMb%WQS%KLM%MQ_OZTQdMQK%Wb%W
VTQbM~tMQVM%Ts%SMdWQSb%VZMWKMS%ej%KLM%qZTqTbMS%SM_MPTqdMQKi%OQ%ZMbqMVK%Ts
VTQbKZtVKOTQ%KZWOQOQRi%LORL\Wjb%\TZobi%WOZ%~tWPOKji%WQS%MQ_OZTQdMQKWP%dOKORWKOTQi%%KLM
qZTqTbWP%\TtPS%eM%VTQKZWZK%KT%XTPOVj%�gk%Ts%KLM%NOPPOQRSTQ%UTVWP%XPWQY%XWZK%[\T%]%̂W_MS
àX%XTPOVOMb%cET_MdeMZ%GfgGh%WQS%XPWQQOQR%FePORWKOTQb%̂ tqqPMdMQKWZj%XPWQQOQR
|tOSWQVMl

4

�

}�G

}��

0#1'7(-#$I%C,�#$1!+)�2%�9�

0#1'7(-#$I%C,�#$1!+)�2%�4�

9

4

C���; &<C�=?

[LM%SMVObOTQ%KT%�wǹ ŵ%qPWQQOQR%qMZdObbOTQ%LWb%eMMQ%KWoMQ%LW_OQR%ZMRWZS%KT%WPP
ZMPM_WQK%qPWQQOQR%PMRObPWKOTQi%ZMRtPWKOTQbi%RtOSWQVMi%VOZVtPWZb%WQS%pTtQVOP%qTPOVOMbi
OQVPtSOQR%[LM%NtdWQ%�ORLKb%uVK%cgrr{h%cN�u%grr{h%\LOVL%dWoMb%OK%tQPW\stP%sTZ%KLM
pTtQVOP%KT%WVK%OQVTdqWKOePj%\OKL%pTQ_MQKOTQ%ZORLKbi%bqMVOsOVWPPj%uZKOVPM%m%cZORLK%KT%W%sWOZ
LMWZOQRh�%uZKOVPM%{%cZORLK%KT%ZMbqMVK%sTZ%qZO_WKM%WQS%sWdOPj%POsMh�%uZKOVPM%g%Ts%KLM%nOZbK
XZTKTVTP%cqZTKMVKOTQ%Ts%qZTqMZKjh%WQS%uZKOVPM%gz%cqZTLOeOKOTQ%Ts%SObVZOdOQWKOTQhl

[LM%SMVObOTQ%KT%�wǹ ŵ%qPWQQOQR%qMZdObbOTQ%LWb%eMMQ%KWoMQ%LW_OQR%ZMRWZS%KT%KLM
qTPOVOMb%WQS%qZTqTbWPb%OQ%KLM%NOPPOQRSTQ%̀ QOKWZj%aM_MPTqdMQK%XPWQ%̂ W_MS%XTPOVOMb
ĉMqKMdeMZ%Gffkh%Wb%OQVTZqTZWKMS%OQKT%KLM%NOPPOQRSTQ%UTVWP%XPWQ%cGfgGh%bMK%TtK%eMPT\i
OQVPtSOQR%̂tqqPMdMQKWZj%XPWQQOQR%|tOSWQVMi%WQS%KT%WPP%ZMPM_WQK%dWKMZOWP%VTQbOSMZWKOTQbi
OQVPtSOQR%KLM%UTQSTQ%XPWQ%c�tPj%Gfggh%WQS%QWKOTQWP%RtOSWQVMl

uygz

uyg�

uyG

uyk

�wg�

�wGf

�wGg

�wGz

�w�{

�wz

wpG

Uan]uN

EM\%SM_MPTqdMQK%WQS%VWZ%qWZoOQR%bKWQSWZSbl

XZT_ObOTQ%Ts%ZMbMZ_MS%qWZoOQR%bqWVMb%sTZ%SObWePMS%qMZbTQb

aM_MPTqdMQK%qZTqTbWPb%]%WbbMbbdMQK%Ts%KZWssOV%RMQMZWKOTQi%OdqWVK
TQ%VTQRMbKOTQ%WQS%qtePOV%KZWQbqTZK%W_WOPWeOPOKj%WQS%VWqWVOKj
pTQbOSMZWKOTQ%Ts%KZWssOV%RMQMZWKMS%ej%qZTqTbMS%SM_MPTqdMQKbl

EM\%SM_MPTqdMQK%dtbK%LWZdTQObM%\OKL%KLM%MvObKOQR%bKZMMK%bVMQMl

aWjPORLK%WQS%btQPORLK%VTQbOSMZWKOTQbl

ÔKOQRi%etPo%WQS%qZTvOdOKj%Ts%QM\%etOPSOQRb�MvKMQbOTQbl

�M~tOZMb%QM\%SM_MPTqdMQK%KT%MQbtZM%WSM~tWKM%PM_MPb%Ts%qZO_WVj%KT
QMORLeTtZbl
�MKMQKOTQ%Ts%KTqTRZWqLOVWP%WQS%PWQSbVWqM%sMWKtZMb%WQS%qZT_ObOTQ%Ts
QM\%qPWQKOQR%WQS%PWQSbVWqOQR%OQ%SM_MPTqdMQK%qZTqTbWPbl
EM\%SM_MPTqdMQK%\OKLOQ%TZ%TQ%KLM%sZOQRMb%Ts%VTQbMZ_WKOTQ%WZMWb

EWKtZM%VTQbMZ_WKOTQ%VTQbOSMZWKOTQb%WQS%MVTPTROVWP%WbbMbbdMQKb

uVVMbbOePM%NOPPOQRSTQ%i%UTVWP%aM_MPTqdMQK%nZWdM\TZoi
t̂qqPMdMQKWZj%XPWQQOQR%aTVtdMQKi%WSTqKMS%�WQtWZj%Gfgf
cGfggh%FqqTZKtQOKj%uZMWb%WQS%OQKMQbOsOVWKOTQ%WZMWb

Page 281



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF9 ?)+2%!,G%B#*!()+H

EF 0IJ?CK=;&<CIJ?

LMM%NOPQ

LMM%NOPR

LMM%SOP

LMM%SOPQ

LMM%SOPR

LMM%SOPT

LMM%SON

LMM%SONP

LMM%SOQ

LMM%SOR

LMM%SOU

LMM%SOT

LMM%VOPN

LMM%VOPQ

LMM%VOQ

LMM%ROPW

LMM%ROPS

LMM%ROPV

LMM%ROPT

LMM%RONP

LMM%ROW

LMM%UON

LMM%UOQ

XYZPV

ZMM[

\]P

\]PP

\]N

\]Q

\]S

\]U

\LP

\LW

\LS

MM̂ P_

P̀V

M̂abZ\

M̂cbde

fN_PPg%̂hijhklmn%Yopqrhimjs%Ltnjhmtor

fN_PPg%usmvjhk%uwjolk%Xmhmljhmto

fN_PPg%̂qrhjmojxsk%pijmojlk

fN_PPg%yjrhk%njzjnmh{

fN_PPg%|j}jiptqr%~jrhk

fN_PPg%Xmomvmrmol%ujixto%amt�mpk%]vmrrmtor

fN_PPg%utohjvmojhkp%sjop

fN_PPg%̂qrhjmojxsk%pkrmlo%jop%ntorhiqnhmto

fN_PPg%̀kok~jxsk%kokil{

fN_PPg%Yoot�jhm�k%kokil{%hknwotstlmkr

fN_PPg%\�kiwkjhmol%jop%nttsmol

fN_PPg%̀tjp%Zkh~ti�%ujzjnmh{

fN_PPg%Mji�mol

fN_PPg%drrkrrmol%k��knhr%t�%pk�kstzvkoh%to%hijorztih%njzjnmh{

fN_PPg%Yvzit�mol%jmi%�qjsmh{

fN_PPg%̀kpqnmol%otmrk%jop%kowjonmol%rtqoprnjzkr

fN_PPg%cikko%�ksh

fN_PPg%�mtpm�kirmh{%jop%jnnkrr%ht%ojhqik

fN_PPg%�ikkr%jop%~ttpsjop

fN_PPg%Ltnjs%nwjijnhki

fN_PPg%Msjoomol%txsmljhmtor

fN_PPg%utvvqomh{%mo�ijrhiqnhqik%sk�{

yjrhk%ikn{nsmol%jop%pmrztrjs%b%kontqijlkvkoh%t�%k��mnmkoh%jop
ko�mitovkohjss{%jnnkzhjxsk%�jnmsmhmkr
Zjhmtojs%Msjoomol%Mtsmn{%[ijvk~ti�

Mithknhmto%t�%hwk%nwjijnhki%jop%jvkomhmkr%t�%rqiitqopmol%zitzkihmkr
jop%hwk%stnjs%jikj
ak�kstzvkoh%mo�ts�mol%wj}jiptqr%rqxrhjonkr%jop%ntohjvmojhkp
sjop%b%ik�qmikvkoh%�ti%jvksmtijhm�k%vkjrqikr
drrkrrvkoh%t�%ko�mitovkohjs%mvzjnh%t�%zitztrkp%pk�kstzvkoh

�qmspmolr%ti%qrkr%sm�ks{%ht%njqrk%otmrk%joot{jonk%b%vmhmljhmto
vkjrqikr
m̂hmol%t�%otmrkbrkormhm�k%pk�kstzvkohr

ak�kstzvkoh%sm�ks{%ht%ikrqsh%mo%monikjrkp%�sttp%imr�%pqk%ht%jppmhmtojs
rqi�jnk%~jhki%iqobt��%b%ik�qmikvkoh%�ti%jhhkoqjhmto%vkjrqikr
cikko%�ksh%b%jnnkzhjxsk%tzko%sjop%qrkr%jop%ikrhimnhmtor%to%ok~
pk�kstzvkoh
cikko%�ksh%b%ikzsjnkvkoh%ti%k�hkormto%t�%xqmspmolr

ak�kstzvkoh%zitztrjsr%jp�jnkoh%ht%hwk%cikko%�ksh

Msjoomol%�ti%̂qrhjmojxsk%yjrhk%Xjojlkvkoh

dnnkrrmxmsmh{%�ti%kspkis{%zktzsk�%zktzsk%~mhw%pmrjxmsmhmkr�%~tvko%jop
nwmspiko
Ztmrk%̂qzzskvkohji{%Msjoomol%atnqvkoh�%jptzhkp%dzims%N__V

dmi%eqjsmh{%̂qzzskvkohji{%Msjoomol%cqmpjonk�%jptzhkp%Xj{%N__N

Page 282



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIIJKLHMKNO%PKMG%KP%LQRRGOMJS%NLLQIKGT%US%H%TKPQPGT%PHOT%HOT%VRHWGJ%IRNLGPPKOV%IJHOM
XONYO%HP%ZHRJKOVMNO%[QHRRS\%EFG%PKMG%KP%PQRRNQOTGT%US%NIGO%JHOT%KOLJQTKOV%HRHUJG%]KGJTP̂
HOT%RGPMNRGT̂%HOT%KOHLMKWG%JHOT]KJJ%PKMGP\%EFG%PKMG%KP%JNLHMGT%_̀ %̀aGMRGP%ONRMF%N]%bRHO]NRT
cHOĜ%HIIRNdKaHMGJS%è %̀aGMRGP%PNQMF%N]%MFG%fg%aNMNRYHS%YKMF%RGPKTGOMKHJ%HRGH%JNLHMGT
UGSNOT%MFKP%hì %̀aGMRGP%MN%MFG%ONRMF%N]%MFG%PKMGj%HOT%ZHRJKOVMNO%kKJJHVG%LGOMRG%KP%JNLHMGT
HIIRNdKaHMGJS%lè%aGMRGP%MN%MFG%PNQMF%YGPM\

maaGTKHMGJS%MN%MFG%ONRMF%N]%MFG%PKMG%JKGP%bRHOG%fGHTNYP\%EN%MFG%GHPM%MFGRG%KP%H%YNNTJHOT
HOT%HIIRNdKaHMGJS%g̀ %̀aGMRGP%KO%MFKP%TKRGLMKNO%]RNa%MFG%PKMG%bRHO]NRT%bNQOMRS%nHRX%KP
JNLHMGT̂%YFKLF%KP%HO%opLNJNVKLHJ%PKMG%N]%qNRNQVF%rRHTG%e%N]%cNLHJ%maINRMHOLGo\%EN%MFG
YGPM̂%MFG%PKMG%KP%HTsHLGOM%MN%HO%HRHUJG%]KGJT̂%UGSNOT%YFKLF%KP%RGPKTGOMKHJ\%

EFG%JHOT%KP%TGPKVOHMGT%HP%rRGGO%qGJM%JHOT̂%HOT%HTsNKOP%bRHO]NRT%nHRX%bNOPGRWHMKNO%tRGH
HJNOV%KMP%GHPMGRO%UNQOTHRS\%ZHRJKOVMNO%kKJJHVG%bNOPGRWHMKNO%tRGH%KP%JNLHMGT%MN%MFG%YGPM%N]
MFG%PKMG\

uv4 .$#'#-2w%?*6212

EFKP%HIIJKLHMKNO%IRNINPGP%MN%RGxTGWGJNI%MFG%PKMG%HOT%IRNWKTG%]NR%H%OGY%HOHGRNUKL
TKVGPMKNOhtyj%IJHOM%HM%MFG%GdKPMKOV%TKPQPGT%ZHRJKOVMNO%[QHRRS\%EFG%PLFGaG%IRNINPGP%MN
RGIJHLG%HJJ%N]%MFG%UQKJTKOVP%HOT%PMRQLMQRGP%RGJHMGT%MN%MFG%zQHRRŜ%YKMF%H%OQaUGR%N]%UQKJTKOVP
HOT%MHOXP%HPPNLKHMGT%YKMF%MFG%IRNINPGT%QPG\%EFG%IJHOM%HRGH%KP%e\_{FH%HOT%MFKP%LNOPKPMP%N]
H%aKd%N]%PMRQLMQRGP%YFKLF%KOLJQTG%H%YGKVFURKTVG|N]]KLĜ%RGLGIMKNO%UQKJTKOV̂%aKdKOV%MHOX̂
TKVGPMGR%MHOXP%d%ê%TGVGPMHMG%PMNRHVG%MHOXP%d%î%GJGLMRKLKMS%VGOGRHMKNO%IJHOM%d%î%PKMG%N]]KLĜ
YNRXPFNI%HOT%HOLKJJHRS%IJHOM\

EFG%FKVFGPM%PMRQLMQRGP%YKMFKO%MFG%PKMG%YKJJ%UG%MFG%TKVGPMGRP̂%YFKLF%YKJJ%FHWG%H%aHdKaQa
FGKVFM%N]%}{%aGMRGP\%EFG%N]]KLGP̂%YGKVFURKTVG%HOT%INRMHXHUKOP%YKJJ%]NRa%MFG%JNYGPM
PMRQLMQRGP%YKMF%H%LNOPKPMHOM%FGKVFM%N]%i%aGMRGP\%tJJ%NMFGR%PMRQLMQRGP%YKMFKO%MFG%IJHOM%PKMG%YKJJ
UG%UGMYGGO%MFGPG%MYN%FGKVFM%URHLXGMP̂%YKMF%H%aHdKaQa%FGKVFM%N]%}̀%aGMRGP%hPMNRHVG
MHOXP%HOT%RGLGIMKNO%UQKJTKOVj\

mM%KP%IRNINPGT%MFHM%MFG%NIGRHMKNOHJ%HRGHP%N]%MFG%PKMG%YKJJ%PLRGGOGT%US%UNMF%GdKPMKOV%HOT
IRNINPGT%PLRGGOKOV%UQOTP%YFKLF%HRG%MN%UG%VRHPP%PGGTGT̂%HOT%MRGG%HOT%PFRQUP%IJHOMGT%MN
]QRMFGR%PLRGGO%MFG%HRGH\%EFG%IRNINPGT%UQOTP%YKJJ%UG%i%aGMRGP%KO%FGKVFM̂%YKMF%H%aNRG
VRHTQHJ%PJNIG%MN%MFG%NQMGR%PKTG%N]%MFG%UNQOTHRS\

tLLGPP%MN%MFG%PKMG%YKJJ%RGaHKO%HP%GdKPMKOV%WKH%MFG%ONRMFGRO%HLLGPP%MRHLX̂%JKOXKOV%MN
ZHRJKOVMNO%ZKVF%~MRGGM\

EFG%RGaHKOTGR%N]%MFG%zQHRRS%PKMG%YKJJ%UG%RGPMNRGT%MN%HVRKLQJMQRHJ%QPG%HOT%YKJTJK]G%HRGH%KO
HLLNRTHOLG% YKMF% MFG% LNOTKMKNOP% N]% MFG% GdKPMKOV% IJHOOKOV% IGRaKPPKNO
heili|tnn|è _̀|e�}_j\

eili|tnn|è _̀|e�}_ �NRMF%�]%bRHO]NRT%cHOG%ZHRJKOVMNO%

p�E�tbEm��%��%~t�y%t�y%r�tkpc�%qtb��mccm�r%hm�bc�ym�r%��p~Z%�tEp�
ctr���j%�mEZ%m�p�E%�t~Ep�%�~p%��%ct�y%���%EZp%�pb�bcm�r%��%m�p�E
b��~E��bEm��%t�y%ypf�cmEm��%�t~Ep%t�y%�pEp�Em��%��%Epfn��t��
q�mcym�r~%���%t%np�m�y%��%}̀%�pt�~�%�p~E��tEm��%��%ct�y%E�
tr�mb�cE��p|�mcycm�p%ZtqmEtE

uvu ;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 283



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHHIHJ%KLMNIOOIPH%QPM%G%OGHR%GHR%JMGSLF%LTUMGVUIPH%KFGHUO%WGO%JMGHULR%PH%GKKLGF%IH
XYZ[\%]̂IO%KLMNIOOIPH%WGO%O_̀OLa_LHUFb%_KRGULR%IH%XYYY%_HRLM%ÛL%cHSIMPHNLHU%dVU
XYYe%fÛL%ghiE%KMPVLOOj\%]̂L%a_GMMb%̂GO%̀LLH%RPMNGHU%QPM%GMP_HR%Xe%bLGMO\

kH%lLVLǸ LM%meeZ%fGKKFIVGUIPH%MLQLMLHVL%mnonpdEEpmeeqpm[Xqjr%KFGHHIHJ%KLMNIOOIPH%WGO
JMGHULR%QPM%ÛL%LTUMGVUIPH%PQ%ÛL%MLNGIHIHJ%OGHR%GHR%JMGSLFr%ÛL%̀GVsQIFFIHJ%PQ%ÛL%FGJPPH
WIÛ%IHLMU%WGOULr%ÛL%MLVbVFIHJ%PQ%IHLMU%VPHOUM_VUIPH%GHR%RLNPFIUIPH%WGOUL%GHR%ÛL%MLULHUIPH
PQ%ÛL%̀_IFRIHJO%QPM%Xe%bLGMOr%QPFFPWLR%̀b%ÛL%MLOUPMGUIPH%PQ%ÛL%FGHR%UP%GJMIV_FU_MLpWIFRFIQL
Ĝ̀IUGU\%]̂L%RLGRFIHL%QPM%VPNKFLUIHJ%ÛL%NIHLMGF%LTUMGVUIPH%GHR%MLOUPMGUIPH%WGO%LTULHRLR
_HUIF%tPSLǸ LM%meXY\

:u .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,v%?+!,v!$v-

E]X\wcX

E]X\xkX

E]X\ciXX

E]X\cim

E]X\ciZ

E]X\cio

E]X\ci[

E]X\ycX

fmeXmj%w_IFU%cHSIMPHNLHU

fmeXmj%xPNN_HIUb%kHQMGOUM_VU_ML%EMPSIOIPH

fmeXmj%z_OUGIHG̀FL%{GOUL%iGHGJLNLHU

fmeXmj%|MLLH%wLFUr%iLUMPKPFIUGH%hKLH%}GHR%GHR%|MLLH%x̂ GIHO

fmeXmj%~FPPR%gIOs%iGHGJLNLHU

fmeXmj%wIPRISLMOIUb%GHR%|LPFPJIVGF%xPHOLMSGUIPH

fmeXmj%}GHRr%{GULMr%dIM%GHR%tPIOL

fmeXmj%yLMIUGJL

A�.%�%B��%�2-)/,!+)#,%!,v%B#,v#,%.(!,

]̂L%QPFFPWIHJ%�lE%EPFIVILO%GML%VPHOIRLMLR%MLFLSGHU%UP%ÛL%GKKFIVGUIPH��

EGMU%X%EPFIVILO�

diX�

diXq

dim

dio

wcXn

wcme

wcmX

wcm�

tLW%RLSLFPKNLHU%GHR%VGM%KGMsIHJ%OUGHRGMRO\

EMPSIOIPH%PQ%MLOLMSLR%KGMsIHJ%OKGVLO%QPM%RIOG̀FLR%KLMOPHO

lLSLFPKNLHU%KMPKPOGFO%�%GOOLOONLHU%PQ%UMGQQIV%JLHLMGUIPHr%INKGVU%PH%VPHJLOUIPH
GHR%K_̀FIV%UMGHOKPMU%GSGIFG̀IFIUb%GHR%VGKGVIUb

xPHOIRLMGUIPH%PQ%UMGQQIV%JLHLMGULR%̀b%KMPKPOLR%RLSLFPKNLHUO\

tLW%RLSLFPKNLHU%N_OU%̂GMNPHIOL%WIÛ%ÛL%LTIOUIHJ%OUMLLU%OVLHL\

lGbFIĴU%GHR%O_HFIĴU%VPHOIRLMGUIPHO\

zIUIHJr%̀_Fs%GHR%KMPTINIUb%PQ%HLW%̀_IFRIHJOpLTULHOIPHO\

gLa_IMLO%HLW%RLSLFPKNLHU%UP%LHO_ML%GRLa_GUL%FLSLFO%PQ%KMISGVb%UP%HLIĴ P̀_MO\

EGMU%m%EPFIVILO�

Xm�Xm�meeZ�2*)-)#,�% dKKMPSLR

0#112,+%#,%;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 284



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

EFI

FJK

LMNOPQ

LRR%KSTG

LRR%KSTU

LRR%VST

LRR%VSTG

LRR%VSTU

LRR%VSTW

LRR%VSK

LRR%VSKT

LRR%VSG

LRR%VSU

LRR%VSH

LRR%VSW

LRR%XSTK

LRR%XSTG

LRR%XSG

LRR%USTI

LRR%USTV

LRR%USTX

LRR%USTW

LRR%USKT

LRR%USI

LRR%HSK

LRR%HSG

YZ[TX

[RRN

\FT

\FTT

\FK

\FG

\FV

\FH

]̂ _̂̀ _ab̀%bc%_bdbefgdhaigj%g̀k%jg̀kligd̂%ĉg_mf̂l%g̀k%dfbnalab̀%bc%̀̂ o%djg̀_àe
g̀k%jg̀kligdàe%à%k̂n̂jbdp̂ _̀%dfbdblgjlS

[̂ o%k̂n̂jbdp̂ _̀%oa_hà%bf%b̀%_ĥ%cfàêl%bc%ib̀l̂fng_ab̀%gf̂gl

[g_mf̂%ib̀l̂fng_ab̀%ib̀lak̂fg_ab̀l%g̀k%̂ibjbeaigj%gll̂llp̂ _̀l

Piîllaqĵ%Qajjàekb̀%r%Lbigj%M̂ n̂jbdp̂ _̀%Nfgp̂ obfsr%tmddĵp̂ _̀gfu%Rjg̀ à̀e
Mbimp̂ _̀r%gkbd_̂k%vg̀mgfu%KwTw

xKwTTy%\ddbf_m̀a_u%Pf̂gl%g̀k%à_̂̀ lacaig_ab̀%gf̂gl

xKwTTy%t_fg_̂eai%Z̀kml_fagj%Lbig_ab̀l

xKwTTy%Jjapg_̂%Jhg̀ê%Ya_aeg_ab̀

xKwTTy%tml_gàgqĵ%kfgàgê

xKwTTy%zgl_̂%igdgia_u

xKwTTy%Qg{gfkbml%ogl_̂

xKwTTy%Yàapalàe%Jgfqb̀%Mab|ak̂%Fpallab̀l

xKwTTy%Jb̀_gpàg_̂k%jg̀k

xKwTTy%tml_gàgqĵ%k̂laè%g̀k%ib̀l_fmi_ab̀

xKwTTy%]̂ `̂ogqĵ%̂̀ f̂eu

xKwTTy%Z̀̀ bng_an̂%̂̀ f̂eu%_̂ih̀bjbeâl

xKwTTy%\n̂fĥg_àe%g̀k%ibbjàe

xKwTTy%]bgk%[̂ _obfs%Jgdgia_u

xKwTTy%Rgfsàe

xKwTTy%Pll̂llàe%̂cĉi_l%bc%k̂n̂jbdp̂ _̀%b̀%_fg̀ldbf_%igdgia_u

xKwTTy%Zpdfbnàe%gaf%}mgja_u

xKwTTy%]̂ kmiàe%̀bal̂%g̀k%̂̀ hg̀iàe%lbm̀kligd̂l

xKwTTy%~f̂^̀%Êj_

xKwTTy%Eabkan̂fla_u%g̀k%giîll%_b%̀g_mf̂

xKwTTy%�f̂ l̂%g̀k%obbkjg̀k

xKwTTy%Lbigj%ihgfgi_̂f

xKwTTy%Rjg̀ à̀e%bqjaeg_ab̀l

xKwTTy%Jbppm̀a_u%àcfgl_fmi_mf̂%ĵnu

zgl_̂%f̂iuijàe%g̀k%kaldblgj%O%̂̀ ibmfgêp̂ _̀%bc%̂ccaiầ _%g̀k%̂̀ nafb̀p̂ _̀gjju
giîd_gqĵ%cgiaja_âl

[g_ab̀gj%Rjg̀ à̀e%Rbjaiu%Nfgp̂ obfs

Rfb_̂i_ab̀%bc%_ĥ%ihgfgi_̂f%g̀k%gp̂ à_âl%bc%lmffbm̀kàe%dfbd̂f_âl%g̀k%_ĥ%jbigj
gf̂g

M̂ n̂jbdp̂ _̀%ànbjnàe%hg{gfkbml%lmql_g̀îl%g̀k%ib̀_gpàg_̂k%jg̀k%O
f̂}maf̂p̂ _̀%cbf%gp̂ jabfg_an̂%p̂ glmf̂l

Pll̂llp̂ _̀%bc%̂̀ nafb̀p̂ _̀gj%apdgi_%bc%dfbdbl̂k%k̂n̂jbdp̂ _̀

Emajkàel%bf%ml̂l%jaŝju%_b%igml̂%̀bal̂%g̀ b̀ug̀î%O%pa_aeg_ab̀%p̂ glmf̂l

ta_àe%bc%̀bal̂Ol̂ l̀a_an̂%k̂n̂jbdp̂ _̀l

M̂ n̂jbdp̂ _̀%jaŝju%_b%f̂lmj_%à%àif̂gl̂k%cjbbk%fals%km̂%_b%gkka_ab̀gj%lmfcgî%og_̂f
fm̀Obcc%O%f̂}maf̂p̂ _̀%cbf%g__̂̀ mg_ab̀%p̂ glmf̂l

Page 285



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG

EFH

EFI

JJKGL

MGN

KJOPQE

KJRPST

RUVVW%XVYZ%P%[\\V]Z[̂YV%_]VW%Y[Ẁ%abVb%[Ẁ%UVbZUc\Zc_Wb%_W%WVd%̀VeVY_]fVWZ

RUVVW%XVYZ%P%UV]Y[\VfVWZ%_U%VgZVWbc_W%_h%̂acỲcWib

OVeVY_]fVWZ%]U_]_b[Yb%[̀j[\VWZ%Z_%ZkV%RUVVW%XVYZ

JY[WWcWi%h_U%KabZ[cW[̂YV%l[bZV%m[W[iVfVWZ

S\\VbbĉcYcZn%h_U%VỲVUYn%]V_]YVo%]V_]YV%dcZk%̀cb[̂cYcZcVbo%d_fVW%[Ẁ%\kcỲUVW

Q_cbV%Ka]]YVfVWZ[Un%JY[WWcWi%O_\afVWZo%[̀_]ZV̀%S]UcY%pLLN

ScU%Ta[YcZn%Ka]]YVfVWZ[Un%JY[WWcWi%Rac̀[W\Vo%[̀_]ZV̀%m[n%pLLp

Q_Z%[]]Yc\[̂YVq+6%r2*21s2$%4894

&tu2$+)-212,+%!,t%?)+2%v#+)*2wx

wx9 S̀eVUZcbVfVWZ%yg]cUn%O[ZVzP

Q_Z%[]]Yc\[̂YVwx4 KcZV%Q_Zc\V%yg]cUn%O[ZVzP

Page 286



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

94+6%E2*21F2$%4894

GH 0#,-7(+!+)#,-

=I+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-

JK%LMNOPMQRN%SMLM%TUQNVWRMP%UQ%RXM%YZZWOTYROUQ%YQP%Y%NORM%QUROTM%SYN%PONZWY[MP%SXOTX%M\ZOLMP%UQ
J]RX%̂MTM_̀ ML%]aJ]b%cUVL%WMRRMLN%SMLM%LMTMOdMP%OQ%LMNZUQNM%RU%RXON%TUQNVWRYROUQ%SXOTX%LYONMP%RXM
eUWWUSOQf%TUQTMLQNg
h%iTXM_M%SUVWP%LMNVWR%OQ%dONVYW%O_ZYTR%YQP%WUS%Y_MQOR[%UQ%jLYQeULP%kYLlm
h%iTYWM%YQP%XMOfXR%Ue%RXM%ZLUZUNYW%SUVWP%̀M%dONÒWM%eLU_%RXM%ZYLl%YQP%PY_YfM%dOMSNb
h%jUQTMLQN%SORX%LMfYLPN%RU%RLYeeOT%YQP%OQTLMYNMP%M_ONNOUQNnYOL%ZUWWVROUQ%eLU_%RXM%NORMb

jLYQeULP%kYLl%cLOMQPN
h%oU%NZMTOYW%LMYNUQ%XYN%̀MMQ%fOdMQ%YN%RU%SX[%RXM%ZLUZUNYW%QMMPN%RU%̀M%UQ%pLMMQ%qMWR%WYQPm
h%rXON%WYQP%XYN%RU%̀M%LMNRULMP%RU%eYL_%WYQP%̀[%]aJsm
h%kLUZUNYWN%SUVWP%TYVNM%dONVYW%OQRLVNOUQ%YQP%̀M%TWMYLW[%dONÒWM%eLU_%jLYQeULP%kYLl%jUQNMLdYROUQ
tLMYm
h%jLYQM%uMYPUSN%ON%USQMP%̀[%jLYQeULP%kYLl%cLOMQPNv%YWRXUVfX%QUR%OQ%ZV̀WOT%VNM%YR%ZLMNMQRb%w\ZMTR
RXM%ZV̀WOT%RU%̀M%fOdMQ%YTTMNN%RU%jLYQM%uMYPUSN%YR%Y%eVRVLM%PYRMm
h%kLUZUNYW%SUVWP%TYVNM%YVLYW%YQP%dONVYW%OQRLVNOUQ%RU%RXON%ZYLRb

xYLWOQfRUQ%YQP%jLYQeULP%tPdONUL[%kYQMW
h%pLMMQ%qMWR%NXUVWP%QUR%̀M%PMdMWUZMP%VQWMNN%RXMLM%ON%QU%SXMLM%MWNM%OQ%QUQ%pLMMQ%qMWR%WYQP%RXYR%OR
TUVWP%̀M%NORMPm
h%iORM%NXUVWP%̀M%TWMYLMP%YQP%LMNRULMP%RU%eYL_WYQP%̀[%]aJsv%QUR%LMZWYTMP%SORX%ZWYQRNm
h%rLYeeOT%_UdM_MQRN%QMMP%LMYZZLUdOQfm
h%kLUZUNYW%SUVWP%̀M%Y%ZML_YQMQR%M[MNULMb

otri
rXM%ZLUZUNMP%PMdMWUZ_MQR%XYN%̀MMQ%M\Y_OQMP%eLU_%Y%RMTXQOTYW%NYeMfVYLPOQf%YNZMTR%YQP%PUMN%QUR
TUQeWOTR%SORX%UVL%NYeMfVYLPOQf%TLORMLOYb%tTTULPOQfW[v%otri%ywQ%zUVRM{%|O_ORMP%XYN%QU%NYeMfVYLPOQf
Ù}MTROUQN%RU%RXON%ZLUZUNYWb%

xwtrxz~�%t�zk~zr%itcwp�tẑ �op
oU%NYeMfVYLPOQf%Ù}MTROUQNb%zMTU__MQP%RXYR%RXM%eUWWUSOQf%OQeUL_YROdM%ON%YPPMP%RU%YQ[%TUQNMQRg

jLYQMN%
pOdMQ%RXM%QYRVLM%Ue%RXM%ZLUZUNMP%PMdMWUZ_MQR%OR%ON%ZUNNÒWM%RXYR%Y%TLYQM%_Y[%̀M%LM�VOLMP%PVLOQf%ORN
TUQNRLVTROUQb%�M%SUVWPv%RXMLMeULMv%PLYS%RXM%YZZWOTYQRN%YRRMQROUQ%RU%RXM%LM�VOLM_MQR%SORXOQ%RXM
qLORONX%iRYQPYLP%jUPM%Ue%kLYTROTM%eUL%RXM%NYeM%VNM%Ue%jLYQMNv%eUL%TLYQM%UZMLYRULN%RU%TUQNVWR%RXM
YMLUPLU_M%̀MeULM%MLMTROQf%Y%TLYQM%OQ%TWUNM%ZLU\O_OR[%RU%YQ%YMLUPLU_Mb%rXON%ON%M\ZWYOQMP%eVLRXML%OQ
tPdOTM%oURM%�v%�jLYQMN%YQP%~RXML%jUQNRLVTROUQ%�NNVMN�%yYdYOWỲWM%YR%XRRZgnnSSSbYUYbULfbVlnZUWOT[h
NYeMfVYLPOQfbXR_%zMfYLPN%iO_UQ%�OQTM%iYeMfVYLPOQf%~eeOTML%tOLNOPM%iYeMR[%�%jU_ZWOYQTM

wo��z~ouwor%tpwoj�
�M%XYdM%QU%Ù}MTROUQN%RU%RXM%ZLUZUNMP%PMdMWUZ_MQR%NV̀}MTR%RU%RXM%OQTWVNOUQ%Ue%Y%QV_̀ ML%Ue
TUQPOROUQNb%�ORXUVR%RXMNM%TUQPOROUQNv%RXM%ZLUZUNMP%PMdMWUZ_MQR%UQ%RXON%NORM%ZUNMN%YQ%VQYTTMZRỲWM
LONl%RU%RXM%MQdOLUQ_MQR%YQP%SM%SUVWP%Ù}MTR%RU%RXM%YZZWOTYROUQ

jUQPOROUQ%J
oU%PMdMWUZ_MQR%YZZLUdMP%̀[%RXON%ZWYQQOQf%ZML_ONNOUQ%yUL%NVTX%URXML%PYRM%UL%NRYfM%OQ%PMdMWUZ_MQR
YN%_Y[%̀M%YfLMMP%OQ%SLOROQf%SORX%RXM%|UTYW%kWYQQOQf%tVRXULOR[{v%NXYWW%RYlM%ZWYTM%VQROW%Y%NTXM_M%RXYR

Page 287



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKL%MNK%OPHHPQEFR%GPSTPFKFML%MP%JKUH%QEMN%MNK%VELWL%ULLPGEUMKJ%QEMN%GPFMUSEFUMEPF%PO%MNK%LEMK
LNUHH%KUGN%XK%LIXSEMMKJ%MP%UFJ%UTTVPYKJZ%EF%QVEMEFRZ%X[%MNK%\PGUH%]HUFFEFR%̂IMNPVEM[_%
à%̂%TVKHESEFUV[%VELW%ULLKLLSKFM%QNEGN%NUL%EJKFMEOEKJ_%
b%UHH%TVKYEPIL%ILKL%
b%TPMKFMEUH%GPFMUSEFUFML%ULLPGEUMKJ%QEMN%MNPLK%ILKL%
b%U%GPFGKTMIUH%SPJKH%PO%MNK%LEMK%EFJEGUMEFR%LPIVGKLZ%TUMNQU[L%UFJ%VKGKTMPVL%TPMKFMEUHH[
IFUGGKTMUXHK%VELWL%UVELEFR%OVPS%GPFMUSEFUMEPF%UM%MNK%LEMKc%

da%̂%LEMK%EFYKLMERUMEPF%LGNKSKZ%XULKJ%PF%èa%MP%TVPYEJK%EFOPVSUMEPF%OPV%U%JKMUEHKJ%ULLKLLSKFM%PO%MNK
VELW%MP%UHH%VKGKTMPVL%MNUM%SU[%XK%UOOKGMKJZ%EFGHIJEFR%MNPLK%POO%LEMKc
%
fa%gNK%VKLIHML%PO%MNK%LEMK%EFYKLMERUMEPF%UFJ%JKMUEHKJ%VELW%ULLKLLSKFM%VKOKVVKJ%MP%EF%eda%UFJZ%XULKJ%PF
MNKLKZ%UF%PTMEPFL%UTTVUELUH%UFJ%VKSKJEUMEPF%LMVUMKR[%REYEFR%OIHH%JKMUEHL%PO%MNK%VKSKJEUMEPF%SKULIVKL
VKhIEVKJ%UFJ%NPQ%MNK[%UVK%MP%XK%IFJKVMUWKFc%

ia%̂%YKVEOEGUMEPF%THUF%TVPYEJEFR%JKMUEHL%PO%MNK%JUMU%MNUM%QEHH%XK%GPHHKGMKJ%EF%PVJKV%MP%JKSPFLMVUMK%MNUM
MNK%QPVWL%LKM%PIM%EF%MNK%VKSKJEUMEPF%LMVUMKR[%EF%efa%UVK%GPSTHKMK%UFJ%EJKFMEO[EFR%UF[%VKhIEVKSKFML
OPV%HPFRKVjMKVS%SPFEMPVEFR%PO%TPHHIMUFM%HEFWURKLZ%SUEFMKFUFGK%UFJ%UVVUFRKSKFML%OPV%GPFMEFRKFG[
UGMEPFc

F̂[%GNUFRKL%MP%MNKLK%GPSTPFKFML%VKhIEVK%MNK%KkTVKLL%QVEMMKF%GPFLKFM%PO%MNK%HPGUH%
THUFFEFR%UIMNPVEM[c%gNK%LGNKSK%LNUHH%XK%ESTHKSKFMKJ%UL%UTTVPYKJc%

lKULPFL
gNK%LEMK%EL%EF%U%LKFLEMEYK%RVPIFJQUMKV%UVKUZ%ITPF%U%TVEFGETHK%UhIEOKV%UFJ%EF%GHPLK%TVPkESEM[%MP%U
TVEYUMK%TKVSEMMKJ%UXLMVUGMEPFc%̂ F[%GPFMUSEFUFML%KFMKVEFR%MNK%RVPIFJQUMKV%SU[%UOOKGM%MNEL
UXLMVUGMEPF%PV%GUILK%TVPXHKSL%OPV%MNK%RVPIFJQUMKV%MP%UGNEKYK%RPPJ%GNKSEGUH%LMUMIL%X[%dmdn%QNEGN
EL%VKhIEVKJ%X[%MNK%oUMKV%pVUSKQPVW%qEVKGMEYKc%

rUMEPFUH%]HUFFEFR%]PHEG[%pVUSKQPVW%er]]pa%TUVURVUTN%̀ms%LMUMKL%MNUM%MNK%THUFFEFR%L[LMKS%LNPIHJ
GPFMVEXIMK%MP%UFJ%KFNUFGK%MNK%FUMIVUH%UFJ%HPGUH%KFYEVPFSKFM%X[%TVKYKFMEFR%XPMN%FKQ%UFJ%KkELMEFR
JKYKHPTSKFM%OVPS%GPFMVEXIMEFR%MP%PV%XKEFR%TIM%UM%IFUGGKTMUXHK%VELW%OVPSZ%PV%XKEFR%UJYKVLKH[
UOOKGMKJ%X[%IFUGGKTMUXHK%HKYKHL%PO%QUMKV%TPHHIMEPFc%tPYKVFSKFM%TPHEG[%UHLP%LMUMKL%MNUM%THUFFEFR
TPHEGEKL%UFJ%JKGELEPFL%LNPIHJ%UHLP%KFLIVK%MNUM%UJKhIUMK%LEMK%EFYKLMERUMEPF%EFOPVSUMEPFZTVKTUVKJ%X[
U%GPSTKMKFM%TKVLPFZ%EL%TVKLKFMKJ%er]]pZ%TUVURVUTN%̀d̀ac%

uPFJEMEPF%d
rP%EFOEHMVUMEPF%PO%LIVOUGK%QUMKV%JVUEFURK%EFMP%MNK%RVPIFJ%UM%MNK%LEMK%EL%TKVSEMMKJ%PMNKV%MNUF%QEMN%MNK
KkTVKLL%QVEMMKF%GPFLKFM%PO%MNK%\PGUH%]HUFFEFR%̂IMNPVEM[Z%QNEGN%SU[%XK%REYKF%OPV%MNPLK%TUVML%PO%MNK
LEMK%QNKVK%EM%NUL%XKKF%JKSPFLMVUMKJ%MNUM%MNKVK%EL%FP%VKLIHMUFM%IFUGGKTMUXHK%VELW%MP%GPFMVPHHKJ
QUMKVLc%gNK%JKYKHPTSKFM%LNUHH%XK%GUVVEKJ%PIM%EF%UGGPVJUFGK%QEMN%MNK%UTTVPYUH%JKMUEHLc%

lKULPFL
vFOEHMVUMEPF%UM%MNK%LEMK%NUL%MNK%TPMKFMEUH%MP%SPXEHELK%KkELMEFR%GPFMUSEFUMEPF%EF%MNK%HUFJ%PV%EFMVPJIGK
GPFMUSEFUMEPF%OVPS%MNK%FKQ%UGMEYEM[%EO%MNKVK%EL%U%OUEHIVK%PO%GPFMVPH%SKULIVKLc%qIK%MP%MNK%LKFLEMEYEM[%PO
MNK%LEMK%FP%TUMNQU[L%LNPIHJ%XKTVKLKFM%MP%UHHPQ%LIGN%GPFMUSEFUMEPF%MP%KFMKV%MNK%RVPIFJc%rUMEPFUH
]HUFFEFR%]PHEG[%pVUSKQPVW%er]]pa%TUVURVUTN%̀ms%LMUMKL%MNUM%MNK%THUFFEFR%L[LMKS%LNPIHJ
GPFMVEXIMK%MP%UFJ%KFNUFGK%MNK%FUMIVUH%UFJ%HPGUH%KFYEVPFSKFM%X[%TVKYKFMEFR%XPMN%FKQ%UFJ%KkELMEFR
JKYKHPTSKFM%OVPS%GPFMVEXIMEFR%MP%PV%XKEFR%TIM%UM%IFUGGKTMUXHK%VELW%OVPSZ%PV%XKEFR%UJYKVLKH[
UOOKGMKJ%X[%IFUGGKTMUXHK%HKYKHL%PO%QUMKV%TPHHIMEPFc
%
uPFJEMEPF%f
qKYKHPTSKFM%LNUHH%FPM%XKREF%IFMEH%U%LIVOUGK%QUMKV%JVUEFURK%LGNKSK%OPV%MNK%LEMKZ%XULKJ%PF
LILMUEFUXHK%JVUEFURK%TVEFGETHKL%UFJ%UF%ULLKLLSKFM%PO%MNK%N[JVPHPREGUH%UFJ%N[JVPRKPHPREGUH%GPFMKkM

Page 288



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%GHI%JIKILEMNIOGP%HQR%SIIO%RTSNUGGIJ%GE%QOJ%QMMVEKIJ%UO%WVUGUOX%SY%GHI%ZE[QL%\LQOOUOX%]TGHEVUGŶ
_HI%R[HINI%RHQLL%RTSRÌTIOGLY%SI%UNMLINIOGIJ%UO%Q[[EVJQO[I%WUGH%GHI%QMMVEKIJ%JIGQULR%SIFEVI%GHI
JIKILEMNIOG%UR%[ENMLIGIĴ%_HI%R[HINI%RHQLL%QLRE%UO[LTJIa%
b%\VEMERQLR%FEV%QLL%RGEVQXI%GQOcR%GE%HQKI%RI[EOJQVY%[EOGQUONIOG%dSTOJUOX%QG%eefg%EF%GHI%LQVXIRG
GQOc%[QMQ[UGY%EV%hig%EF%GEGQL%[QMQ[UGYj%
b%]LL%EGHIV%QVIQR%NTRG%HQKI%UNMIVNIQSLI%RIQLIJ%JVQUOQXI%RYRGIN%GE%MVIKIOG%QOY%INURRUEO%GE
XVETOĴ%
b%kIGQULR%EF%GHI%JVQUOQXI%RYRGIN%UOJU[QGUOX%XTLLIYRP%MUMIWEVcP%UOGIV[IMGEVR%RGEVQXI%QVIQR%QOJ
[EOOI[GUEOR%GE%FETL%QOJ%RTVFQ[I%WQGIV%JUR[HQVXIR̂%
b%kIGQULR%EF%HEW%GHI%R[HINI%RHQLL%SI%NQUOGQUOIJ%QOJ%NQOQXIJ%QFGIV%[ENMLIGUEÔ%
b%lOJU[QGI%GHI%KELTNIP%XIOIVQL%LQYETG%QOJ%QVIQR%[EOGVUSTGUOX%GE%GHI%VQUOWQGIV%HQVKIRGUOX%RYRGIN̂%
b%mEOFUVN%GHI%GYMIP%RUnI%QOJ%LE[QGUEO%EF%GHI%MVEMERIJ%opko%FIQGTVIR̂%]OY%MVEMERQLR%WHU[H%UOJU[QGI
GHI%RGEVQXI%EF%LÙTUJR%SILEW%XVETOJWQGIV%LIKIL%WULL%OEG%SI%Q[[IMGQSLÎ%

qIQREOR
_E%NUOUNURI%VURc%GE%XVETOJWQGIV%̀TQLUGY%STG%GE%UNMVEKI%QOJMVEGI[G%UG%WHIVI%MVQ[GU[QL%QOJ%UNMVEKI
HQSUGQG%QOJ%QNIOUGŶ%_E%MVIKIOG%GHI%UO[VIQRIJ%VURc%EF%FLEEJUOXP%SEGH%EO%QOJ%EFF%RUGÎ%

rEGIa
lO%EVJIV%GE%JUR[HQVXI%GHUR%[EOJUGUEO%GHI%FELLEWUOX%UOFEVNQGUEO%dSTG%OEG%LUNUGIJ%GEj%WULL%HQKI%GE%SI
MVEKUJIJs%
b]%[LIQVLY%LQSILLIJ%JVQUOQXI%LQYETG%MLQO%RHEWUOX%MUMI%OIGWEVcR%QOJ%QOY%QGGIOTQGUEO%FIQGTVIRP%RT[H
QR%RWQLIRP%FULGIV%RGVUMR%EV%REQcQWQYR̂%_HUR%MLQO%RHETLJ%RHEW%QOY%MUMI%tOEJI%OTNSIVRt%GHQG%HQKI
SIIO%VIFIVVIJ%GE%UO%OIGWEVc%[QL[TLQGUEOR%QOJ%UG%RHETLJ%QLRE%RHEW%UOKIVG%QOJ%[EKIV%LIKILR%EF%QOY
NQOHELIR̂%
blF%UOFULGVQGUEO%FEVNR%MQVG%EF%GHI%MVEMERIJ%RGEVN%WQGIV%RYRGIN%RT[H%QR%UOFULGVQGUEO%GVIO[HIR%QOJ
REQcQWQYRP%REQcQXI%GIRG%VIRTLGR%QOJ%GIRG%LE[QGUEOR%QVI%GE%SI%RTSNUGGIJ%UO%Q[[EVJQO[I%WUGH%uqv
JUXIRG%wxî%
byHIVI%EO%RUGI%QGGIOTQGUEO%UR%Q[HUIKI%GHVETXH%RWQLIR%EV%MEOJR%[QL[TLQGUEOR%RHEWUOX%GHI%KELTNI%EF
GHIRI%QVI%QLRE%VÌTUVIĴ%
bmQL[TLQGUEOR%RHETLJ%JINEORGVQGI%HEW%GHI%RYRGIN%EMIVQGIR%JTVUOX%Q%e%UO%eff%YIQV%[VUGU[QL%JTVQGUEO
RGEVN%IKIOĜ%lF%EKIVLQOJ%FLEEJUOX%E[[TVR%UO%GHUR%IKIOGP%Q%MLQO%RHETLJ%QLRE%SI%RTSNUGGIJ%JIGQULUOX%GHI
LE[QGUEO%EF%EKIVLQOJ%FLEW%MQGHR̂%

]JKU[I%GE%]MMLU[QOG
zvOKUVEONIOGQL%{QOQXINIOG%
_HI%QMMLU[QOG%NTRG%ESGQUO%GHI%VILIKQOG%vOKUVEONIOGQL%\IVNUG%FVEN%GHI%vOKUVEONIOG%]XIO[Ŷ%_HI
QMMLU[QOG%RHETLJ%[EOGQ[G%ZTcI%_ESUGG%UO%ETV%vOKUVEONIOG%{QOQXINIOG%_IQN%EO%fe|f|%xwh%|e}%GE
JUR[TRR%GHI%VÌTUVINIOGR%EF%GHIMIVNUĜ%

]LL%QVIQR%WHIVI%WQRGI%UR%SIUOX%HQOJLIJ%QOJ%GVIQGIJ%NTRG%HQKI%Q%RIQLIJ%JVQUOQXI%RYRGIN̂
lOGIV[IMGEVR%EO%RTVFQ[I%WQGIV%JVQUOQXI%RYRGINR%NTRG%SI%UORMI[GIJ%SUzQOOTQLLYP%NQUOGQUOIJ%QOJ
INMGUIJ%WHIO%OI[IRRQVŶ%_HI%UOGIV[IMGEV%NTRG%SI%VIz[HQVXIJ%WUGH%WQGIV%EO[I%INMGUIĴ%

]LL%[LIQOUOX%QOJ%WQRHUOX%EMIVQGUEORP%UO[LTJUOX%RGIQN%[LIQOUOX%IFFLTIOGP%RHETLJ%SI%[QVVUIJ%ETG%UO
JIRUXOQGIJ%QVIQR%URELQGIJ%FVEN%GHI%RTVFQ[I%WQGIV%RYRGIN%QOJ%JVQUOUOX%GE%GHI%FETL%RIWIV̂%

rE%[EORGVT[GUEO%NQGIVUQL%RHQLL%SI%RGEVIJ%UO%Q%NQOOIV%GHQG%MERIR%Q%VURc%GE%[EOGVELLIJ%WQGIVR̂%

z~LEEJ%kIFIO[I%mEORIOG
pOJIV%GHI%yQGIV%qIRETV[IR%][G%e��e%QOJ%GHI%_HQNIR%qIXUEO%ZQOJ%kVQUOQXI%uYILQWR%e��eP%GHI
MVUEV%WVUGGIO%[EORIOG%EF%GHI%vOKUVEONIOG%]XIO[YUR%VÌTUVIJ%FEV%[IVGQUO%WEVcR%EV%RGVT[GTVIR%UOP%EKIVP
TOJIV%EV%WUGHUO%�̂fN%EF%GHI%GEM%EF%GHI%SQOc%EF%GHI%~VEXR%kUG[Ĥ%_HI%QMMLU[QOG%RHETLJ%[EOGQ[G%MREz
GHQNIR�IOKUVEONIOGQXIO[ŶXEK̂TcFEV%NEVI%JIGQULR%EO%QMMLYUOX%FEV%Q%~LEEJ%kIFIO[I%mEORIOĜ

Page 289



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJK%KELIMNGE
OP%QPR%SPQTUVWX%RYZR%RYW%Z[[\USZRUPQ%TYP]\V%̂W%QPRU_UWV%RP%EQ̀\UTY%KWXURZ̀W

aIFIJMLb%cd%OEdEFeE
FP%TZ_Ẁ]ZXVUQ̀%P̂fWSRUPQT

GLENMEL%HcFOcF%NgMKcLIMb%hGHNi
JRXZRẀUS%[\ZQQUQ̀%Z[[\USZRUPQ%TRZ̀W%j%XW_WXXZ\%hQWk%[PkWXTi%MPkQ%l%eP]QRXm%n\ZQQUQ̀%NSR%joop%hZT
ZqWQVWVir%GXWZRWX%HPQVPQ%N]RYPXURm%NSRT%jooo%ZQV%spptr%MPkQ%l%eP]QRXm%n\ZQQUQ̀%haZmPX%P_
HPQVPQi%cXVWX%sppu

MYW%[XP[PTZ\v
ePQTRX]SRUPQ%P_%ZQ%NQZWXP̂US%OÙWTRUPQ%hNOi%_ZSU\URmw%UQS\]VUQ̀%ZQ%W\WSRXUSURm%̀WQWXZRUPQ%[\ZQR%hxyi
ZQV%PRYWX%ZTTPSUZRWV%TRX]SR]XWTz%%MYW%kZTRW%qZQZ̀WqWQR%_ZSU\URm%YZT%RYW%SZ[ZSURm%RP%XWSP{WX
|ow}pp%RPQQWT%P_%kZTRW%[WX%mWZXz%MYW%TSYWqW%Z\TP%UQS\]VWT%ZSSWTTw%[ZX~UQ̀%ZQV%\ZQVTSZ[UQ̀z

MYW%Z[[\USZQRv
MYW%Z[[\USZQR%UT%NQVÙWTRUPQ%HRV%ZQV%RYW%Z̀WQR%UT%JRW[YWQ%�Pk\Wm%n\ZQQUQ̀%ePQT]\RZQSmz
%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%

JRXZRẀUS%UTT]WTv
NR%RYUT%TRZ̀Ww%RYW%[XUQSU[\W%P_%RYW%VW{W\P[qWQR%RP%[XP{UVW%_PX%Z%kZTRW%qZQZ̀WqWQR%]TW%kURYUQ%RYW
GXWWQ̂W\R%UT%QPR%ZSSW[RẐ\Wz%%d]XRYWX%UQ_PXqZRUPQ%kURY%XẀZXVT%RP%]X̂ZQ%VWTÙQ%ZQV%UQS\]TU{W
ZSSWTTw%S\UqZRW%SYZQ̀W%ZQV%RXZQT[PXR%UT%Z\TP%XW�]UXWV%RP%ZVVXWTT%P]RTRZQVUQ̀%SPQSWXQT%_PX%RYW
TSYWqW%RP%̂W%SPQTUVWXWV%ZT%_]\\m%SPq[\UZQR%kURY%RYW%HPQVPQ%n\ZQz%%

LWSPqqWQVZRUPQv
MYZR%KU\\UQ̀VPQ%eP]QSU\%̂W%ZV{UTWV%RYZR%RYW%Z[[\USZRUPQ%PQ%̂Z\ZQSW%VPWT%QPR%SPq[\m%kURY%RYW
HPQVPQ%n\ZQ%_PX%RYW%XWZTPQT%TWR%P]R%UQ%[ZXZ̀XZ[Y%tu%P_%RYUT%XW[PXRr%̂]R%RYZR%RYW%[PTTÛ\W%XWqWVUWT
TWR%P]R%UQ%RYUT%[ZXZ̀XZ[Y%SP]\V%ZVVXWTT%RYWTW%VW_USUWQSUWTz%
%
ePQRWxR
jz%cQ%s�%FP{Wq̂ WX%spjs%RYW%aZmPX%P_%HPQVPQ%XWSWU{WV%VPS]qWQRT%_XPq%KU\\UQ̀VPQ%eP]QSU\
QPRU_mUQ̀%YUq%P_%Z%[\ZQQUQ̀%Z[[\USZRUPQ%P_%[PRWQRUZ\%TRXZRẀUS%Uq[PXRZQSW%RP%VW{W\P[%RYW%ẐP{W%TURW%_PX
RYW%ẐP{W%]TWTz%%gQVWX%RYW%[XP{UTUPQT%P_%MYW%MPkQ%l%eP]QRXm%n\ZQQUQ̀%haZmPX%P_%HPQVPQi%cXVWX
sppu%RYW%aZmPX%UT%XW�]UXWV%RP%[XP{UVW%RYW%eP]QSU\%kURY%Z%TRZRWqWQR%TWRRUQ̀%P]R%kYWRYWX%YW
SPQTUVWXT%RYZR%RYW%Z[[\USZRUPQ%SPq[\UWT%kURY%RYW%HPQVPQ%n\ZQw%ZQV%YUT%XWZTPQT%_PX%RZ~UQ̀%RYZR%{UWkz
MYW%aZmPX%qZm%Z\TP%[XP{UVW%PRYWX%SPqqWQRTz%%MYUT%XW[PXR%TWRT%P]R%UQ_PXqZRUPQ%_PX%RYW%aZmPX�T%]TW
UQ%VWSUVUQ̀%kYZR%VWSUTUPQ%RP%qZ~Wz

sz%MYW%Z[[\USZRUPQ%UT%XW_WXẐ\W%]QVWX%RYW%_P\\PkUQ̀%SZRẀPXUWT%P_%RYW%JSYWV]\W%RP%RYW%cXVWX%sppuv%
eZRẀPXm%sO%hji%��ZTRW%VW{W\P[qWQR%kYUSY%VPWT%QPR%ZSSPXV%kURY%PQW%PX%qPXW%[XP{UTUPQT%P_%RYW
VW{W\P[qWQR%[\ZQ%UQ%_PXSW%UQ%RYW%ZXWZ%UQ%kYUSY%RYW%Z[[\USZRUPQ%TURW%UT%TUR]ZRWV%ZQV%kYUSY%_Z\\T%UQRP
PQW%PX%qPXW%P_%RYWTW%T]̂�SZRẀPXUWT%hZi%UR%PSS][UWT%qPXW%RYZQ%pz}%YWSRZXWT�
%
eZRẀPXm%yO%hji%�OW{W\P[qWQR%hZi%PQ%\ZQV%Z\\PSZRWV%ZT%GXWWQ%�W\R%PX%aWRXP[P\URZQ%c[WQ%HZQV%UQ
RYW%VW{W\P[qWQR%[\ZQw%UQ%[XP[PTZ\T%_PX%T]SY%Z%[\ZQw%PX%UQ%[XP[PTZ\T%_PX%RYW%Z\RWXZRUPQ%PX%XW[\ZSWqWQR
P_%T]SY%Z%[\ZQr%ZQV%ĥi%kYUSY%kP]\V%UQ{P\{W%RYW%SPQTRX]SRUPQ%P_%Z%̂]U\VUQ̀%kURY%Z%_\PPXT[ZSW%P_%qPXW
RYZQ%jwppp%T�]ZXW%qWRXWT%PX%Z%qZRWXUZ\%SYZQ̀W%UQ%RYW%]TW%P_%T]SY%Z%̂]U\VUQ̀z�

yz%cQSW%KU\\UQ̀VPQ%eP]QSU\%YZT%XWTP\{WV%RP%VWRWXqUQW%RYW%Z[[\USZRUPQw%UR%UT%XW�]UXWV%RP%XW_WX%UR%̂ZS~
RP%RYW%aZmPX%_PX%YUT%VWSUTUPQ%ZT%RP%kYWRYWX%RP%VUXWSR%XW_]TZ\r%RZ~W%UR%P{WX%_PX%YUT%PkQ%VWRWXqUQZRUPQr
PX%Z\\Pk%RYW%eP]QSU\%RP%VWRWXqUQW%UR%URTW\_z

Page 290



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%GHI%IJKLMNJOIJPQR%LJSNMOQPLNJ%SNM%PHI%TUMTNVIV%NS%PHI%GNWJ%QJX%YNUJPMZ%[RQJJLJ\
]̂JKLMNJOIJPQR%_OTQ̀P%aVVIVVOIJPb%cI\URQPLNJV%deff%HQV%gIIJ%PQhIJ%LJPN%Q̀ ǸUJP%LJ%PHI
ǸJVLXIMQPLNJ%NS%PHLV%̀QVIF%

iF%GHI%jQZNM%NS%kNJXNJlV%VPQPIOIJP%NJ%PHLV%̀QVI%WLRR%gI%OQXI%QKQLRQgRI%NJ%PHI%mka%WIgVLPI
WWWFRNJXNJF\NKFUhF

nLPI%XIV̀MLTPLNJ

oF%GHI%QTTRL̀QPLNJ%VLPI%LV%̀UMMIJPRZ%Ǹ ÙTLIX%gZ%Q%XLVUVIX%VQJX%QJX%\MQKIR%TMǸIVVLJ\%TRQJP%hJNWJ
QV%pQMRLJ\PNJ%qUQMMZF%%GHI%VLPI%LV%VUMMNUJXIX%gZ%NTIJ%RQJX%LJ̀RUXLJ\%QMQgRI%SLIRXV%QJX%MIVPNMIX%QJX
LJQ̀PLKI%RQJXSLRR%VLPIVr%PHI%VLPI%LV%RǸQPIX%iee%OIPMIV%JNMPH%NS%YMQJSNMX%kQJIs%QTTMNtLOQPIRZ%dee
OIPMIV%VNUPH%NS%PHI%jE%ONPNMWQZ%WLPH%MIVLXIJPLQR%QMIQ%RǸQPIX%gIZNJX%PHLV%]uee%OIPMIV%PN%PHI%JNMPH
NS%PHI%VLPIb%QJX%pQMRLJ\PNJ%KLRRQ\I%̀IJPMI%LV%RǸQPIX%QTTMNtLOQPIRZ%vdeO%PN%PHI%VNUPH%WIVPF
%
vF%_OOIXLQPIRZ%PN%PHI%JNMPH%NS%PHI%VLPI%RLIV%YMQJI%jIQXNWVs%PN%PHI%IQVP%PHIMI%LV%WNNXRQJX%QJX
QTTMNtLOQPIRZ%Eee%OIPMIV%LJ%PHLV%XLMÌPLNJ%SMNO%PHI%VLPI%YMQJSNMX%YNUJPMZ%[QMh%LV%RǸQPIX%WHL̀H%LV
QJ%l̂ ǸRN\L̀QR%VLPI%NS%wNMNU\H%mMQXI%d%NS%kǸQR%_OTNMPQJ̀IlF%%GN%PHI%WIVP%PHI%VLPI%LV%QXxQ̀IJP%PN%QJ
QMQgRI%SLIRXs%gIZNJXs%WHL̀H%LV%MIVLXIJPLQR%UVIVF

yF%YMQJSNMX%[QMh%PN%PHI%IQVP%GHI%JIQMIVP%VÌPLNJ%NS%PHI%GMQJVTNMP%SNM%kNJXNJ%cNQX%zIPWNMh
]Gkczb%LV%PHI%audf%GHI%[QMhWQZs%QTTMNtLOQPIRZ%{eeO%PN%PHI%IQVPs%QJX%PHI%aEs%VLPUQPIX%fhO%PN%PHI
VNUPHF%GHIMI%LV%JN%VÌPLNJ%NS%nPMQPI\L̀%cNQX%zIPWNMh%]nczb%WLPHLJ%uhO%NS%PHI%VLPIF%GHI%VLPI%WLRR%gI
Q̀ ÌVVIX%KLQ%PHI%ItLVPLJ\%|UQMMZ%Q̀ ÌVV%QMMQJ\IOIJPV%SMNO%pQMRLJ\PNJ%pL\H%nPMIIPF

{F%GHMII%gUV%MNUPIV%]fEes%{e%QJX%p{yb%̀QJ%gI%Q̀ ÌVVIX%WLPHLJ%ieeO%NS%PHI%TMNTNVIX%XIKIRNTOIJP
VLPIF%GHIVI%TMNKLXI%VIMKL̀IV%gIPWIIJ%pIQPHMNW%wUV%nPQPLNJ%QJX%kNJ\%̂ROVs%ǹHNNR%cNQX%QJX
}NNX%̂JX%cNQX%QJX%zNMPHNRP%QJX%~IRPHQO%kILVUMI%YIJPMIF%%YZ̀RI%VUTIMHL\HWQZ%{%]pIQPHMNW%PN
pZXI%[QMh%YNMJIMb%RLIV%QTTMNtLOQPIRZ%fhO%PN%PHI%VNUPHF

feF%pQZIV%�%pQMRLJ\PNJ%cQLRWQZ%nPQPLNJ%LV%RǸQPIX%QTTMNtLOQPIRZ%fFdhO%PN%PHI%JNMPH%QJX%NSSIMV%Q
VIMKL̀I%NJ%PHI%~LMVP%mMIQP%}IVPIMJ%QJX%pIQPHMNW%YNJJÌP%RLJIVF%GHI%VPQPLNJ%WLRR%SUMPHIM%gIJISLP
SMNO%YMNVVMQLR%VIMKL̀IV%gZ%def{F%GHI%JIQMIVP%kNJXNJ%�JXIM\MNUJX%nPQPLNJ%PN%PHI%VLPI%LV%pQPPNJ
YMNVV%][L̀̀QXLRRZ%kLJIbs%RǸQPIX%QTTMNtLOQPIRZ%dFohO%PN%PHI%VNUPH%NS%PHI%VLPIs%QJX%PHIMISNMI%JNP
ǸJVLXIMIX%PN%gI%WLPHLJ%QJ%Q̀ ÌTPQgRI%WQRhLJ\%XLVPQJ̀IF%aV%VÙHs%PHI%VLPI%HQV%gIIJ%IVPLOQPIX%PN
MÌNMXV%Q%TNNM%TUgRL̀%PMQJVTNMP%Q̀ ÌVVLgLRLPZ%RIKIR%][Gakb%NS%ds%NJ%Q%V̀QRI%NS%f�o%WHIMI%o%LV%ONVP
Q̀ ÌVVLgRIF

�IPQLRV%NS%PHI%TMNTNVQR�
ffF%GHI%QTTRL̀QJP%TMNTNVIV%PN%MI�XIKIRNT%PHI%VLPI%QJX%TMNKLXI%SNM%Q%JIW%QJQIMNgL̀%XL\IVPLNJ%QP%PHI
ItLVPLJ\%XLVUVIX%pQMRLJ\PNJ%qUQMMZ%QJX%WLRR%MITRQ̀I%QRR%NS%PHI%ItLVPLJ\%gULRXLJ\V%QJX%VPMÙPUMIV
MIRQPIX%PN%PHI%|UQMMZF%_P%VHNURX%gI%JNPIX%PHQP%PHI%QTTRL̀QJP%LJPIJXV%PHI%JIW%QJQIMNgL̀%XL\IVPLNJ
TRQJP%PN%MITRQ̀I%QJ%ItLVPLJ\%|UQMMZ%TMǸIVVLJ\%TRQJPs%WLPH%PHI%MIOQLJXIM%NS%PHI%|UQMMZ%VLPI%PN%gI
MIVPNMIX%PN%Q\ML̀URPUMQR%UVI%QJX%WLRXRLSI%QMIQ%LJ%Q̀ ǸMXQJ̀I%WLPH%PHI%̀NJXLPLNJV%NS%PHI%ItLVPLJ\
TRQJJLJ\%TIMOLVVLNJ%]cISIMIJ̀I%zN�%duvu�a[[�deei�dyfibF%%GHI%TMNTNVIX%JIW%XIKIRNTOIJP%WLRR
gI%̀NJPQLJIX%WLPHLJ%PHI%ItLVPLJ\%pQMRLJ\PNJ%qUQMMZ%[RQJP%nLPI%QJX%WLRR%MITRQ̀I%QRR%NS%PHI%ItLVPLJ\
gULRXLJ\V%QJX%VPMÙPUMIV%MIRQPIX%PN%PHI%|UQMMZF

fdF%GHI%PÌHJNRN\Z%TMNTNVIX%LV%QJ%QJQIMNgL̀%XL\IVPLNJ%]a�b%SQ̀LRLPZ%WHL̀H%WLRR%HQKI%PHI%̀QTQ̀LPZ%PN
MÌNKIM%E{siee%PNJJIV%NS%WQVPI%TIM%ZIQM%QJX%WLRR%TMǸIVV%SNNX%WQVPIV%NJRZF

fuF%GHI%XIKIRNTOIJP%TMNTNVQRV%WLRR% ǸOTMLVI%Q%JUOgIM%NS% ǸOTNJIJPV%LJ̀RUXLJ\%Q
WIL\HgMLX\I�NSSL̀Is%Q%fse{d%V|F%O%MÌITPLNJ%gULRXLJ\%RǸQPIX%PN%PHI%PN%PHI%VNUPH%WIVP%NS%PHI%VLPIs%PWN
XL\IVPIM%PQJhVs%PHMII%XL\IVPQPI%PQJhVs%Q%VLPI%NSSL̀Is%WNMhVHNT%QJX%QJ̀LRRQMZ%TRQJPF

Page 291



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJ%KLMJNOJPN%QLRR%SJ%OIJ%ILMIJNO%NOPTUOTPJN%QLOILV%OIJ%WRXVO%NLOJ%QLRR%IXYJ%X%ZX[LZTZ%IJLMIO%\]
ÊZ%_SP\̀JV%K\QV%XN%EFGaZ%O\%OIJ%PLZ%\]%OIJ%KPTZ%KJUPJXNLVM%LV%NLbJ%]\P%]TPOIJP%cGaZ%O\%OIJ%O\W%\]
OIJ%K\ZJ%QLOI%X%KLXZJOJP%\]%EZd%XVK%X%cZ%]TVVJR%QILUI%IXN%XRN\%IXN%X%KLXZJOJP%\]%EZeG

EaG%fV%XKKLOL\V%O\%OIJ%XS\YJ%OIJ%KJYJR\WZJVO%WP\W\NXRN%QLRR%LVURTKJ%OIPJJ%EGg%hi%JRJUOPLULOj
MJVJPXOL\V%WRXVONG%

kXNJ%ILNO\Pjl
EmG%HIJ%XWWRLUXVO%KLK%V\O%JVOJP%LVO\%WPJ%XWWRLUXOL\V%KLNUTNNL\VNG%%
nOPXOJMLU%WRXVVLVM%LNNTJN%XVK%PJRJYXVO%W\RLULJN%XVK%MTLKXVUJ

EoG%HIJ%PJRJYXVO%LNNTJN%XVK%U\PPJNW\VKLVM%W\RLULJN%XPJ%XN%]\RR\QNl
p%iXNOJqZLVJPXRNr%s\VK\V%tRXVu%OIJ%hTVLULWXR%XVK%vTNLVJNN%iXNOJ%hXVXMJZJVO
p%wPJJV%vJROqhxs%r%s\VK\V%tRXV%
p%yZWR\jZJVO%r%s\VK\V%tRXVu%fVKTNOPLXR%kXWXULOj%ntwu%sXVK%]\P%fVKTNOPj%XVK%HPXVNW\PO%ntw
p%zPSXV%{JNLMV%r%s\VK\V%tRXV
p%|LP%}TXRLOj%r%s\VK\V%tRXVu%OIJ%hXj\P~N%|LP%�TXRLOj%nOPXOJMju%
p%|ZSLJVO%V\LNJ%s\VK\V%tRXVu%OIJ%hXj\P~N%|ZSLJVO%�\LNJ%nOPXOJMju
p%nTNOXLVXSRJ%KJYJR\WZJVO%r%s\VK\V%tRXVu%nTNOXLVXSRJ%{JNLMV%XVK%k\VNOPTUOL\V%ntwu%hXj\P~N
kRLZXOJ%kIXVMJ%|KXWOXOL\V%nOPXOJMju%hXj\P~N%kRLZXOJ%kIXVMJ%hLOLMXOL\V%XVK%yVJPMj%nOPXOJMju
hXj\P~N%iXOJP%nOPXOJMj%
p%tXP̀LVM%r%s\VK\V%tRXVu%OIJ%hXj\P~N%HPXVNW\PO%nOPXOJMj%

E�G%�\P%OIJ%WTPW\NJN%\]%nJUOL\V%��_me%\]%OIJ%tRXVVLVM%XVK%k\ZWTRN\Pj%tTPUIXNJ%|UO%cggFd%OIJ
KJYJR\WZJVO%WRXV%LV%]\PUJ%]\P%OIJ%XPJX%LN%OIJ%NXYJK%W\RLUJN%]P\Z%OIJ%cggF%�LRRLVMK\V%zVLOXPj
{JYJR\WZJVO%tRXVd%OIJ%cgEc%�LRRLVMK\V%{JYJR\WZJVO%_k\PJe%nOPXOJMj%XVK%OIJ%cgEE%s\VK\V%tRXVG%%
ÊG%HIJ%]\RR\QLVM%XPJ%XRN\%PJRJYXVO%ZXOJPLXR%U\VNLKJPXOL\VNl%
p%HIJ%�XOL\VXR%tRXVVLVM%t\RLUj%�PXZJQ\P̀%XVK%HJUIVLUXR%wTLKJ%O\%OIJ%�XOL\VXR%tRXVVLVM%t\RLUj
�PXZJQ\P̀
p%HIJ%yXPRj%hLV\P%|ROJPXOL\V%O\%OIJ%s\VK\V%tRXV
p%HIJ%KPX]O%iJNO%s\VK\V%iXNOJ%tRXV%_isite%tP\W\NJK%nLOJN%XVK%t\RLULJN%k\VNTROXOL\V%{\UTZJVO
_�JSPTXPj%cgEEeG

tPLVULWRJ%\]%{JYJR\WZJVOl
iXNOJ
cgG%s\VK\V%tRXV%W\RLUj%cGEo%XVK%XVVJ[%OIPJJ%\]%OIJ%s\VK\V%tRXVd%NJJ̀%O\%WP\Z\OJ%XVK%QIJPJ
XWWP\WPLXOJd%WP\OJUO%OIJ%NOPXOJMLU%LVKTNOPLXR%R\UXOL\VN%_nfsNe%XN%~s\VK\V~N%ZXLV%PJNJPY\LPN%\]
LVKTNOPLXR%XVK%PJRXOJK%UXWXULOjd%]\P%LVKTNOPLXR%TNJNd%LVURTKLVM%QXNOJ%ZXVXMJZJVO%XVK%JVYLP\VZJVOXR
LVKTNOPLJN~G
cEG%hXW%cGo%QILUI%XUU\ZWXVLJN%W\RLUj%cGEo%LKJVOL]LJN%OIJ%tPJ]JPPJK%fVKTNOPLXR%s\UXOL\V~N%_tfs~Ne
QILUI%XPJ%PJMXPKJK%XN%R\UXOL\VN%WXPOLUTRXPRj%NTLOXSRJ%]\P%MJVJPXR%LVKTNOPLXR%TNJd%QXNOJ%ZXVXMJZJVO
XVK%PJUjURLVM%]TVUOL\VNG%HIJ%WP\W\NJK%KJYJR\WZJVO%NLOJ%LN%V\O%R\UXOJK%QLOILV%NTUI%XPJXNG

ccG%HIJ%XWWRLUXOL\V%NLOJ%XO%�XPRLVMO\V%�TXPPj%QXN%]\PZXRRj%V\ZLVXOJK%]\P%U\VNLKJPXOL\V%OIP\TMI%OIJ
iJNO%s\VK\V%iXNOJ%tRXV%_isite%WP\UJNNu%I\QJYJP%LO%LN%TVKJPNO\\K%OIXO%OIJ%isit%tP\W\NJK
nLOJN%XVK%t\RLULJN%k\VNTROXOL\V%{\UTZJVO%_�JSPTXPj%cgEEe%KLK%V\O%OX̀J%]\PQXPK%OIJ%XWWRLUXOL\V%NLOJ
XN%X%NTLOXSRJ%NLOJ%]\P%X%QXNOJ%ZXVXMJZJVO%TNJu%I\QJYJPd%LO%NI\TRK%SJ%V\OJK%OIXO%RLOORJ%QJLMIO%LN
X]]\PKJK%O\%OILN%K\UTZJVO%XO%OILN%NOXMJG

c�G%�TPOIJP%URXPL]LUXOL\V%QLRR%VJJK%O\%SJ%MLYJV%U\VUJPVLVM%OILN%W\LVO%]P\Z%OIJ%k\TVULR%LV%\PKJP%O\
TVKJPNOXVK%OIJ%�TNOL]LUXOL\V%\]%OIJ%PJZ\YXR%\]%OIJ%NLOJ%]P\Z%OIJ%WPJ]JPPJK%NLOJ%NJUOL\V%\]%OIJ
K\UTZJVOG%%�TPOIJP%URXPL]LUXOL\V%QLRR%XRN\%VJJK%O\%SJ%MLYJV%PJMXPKLVM%OIJ%XKYXVUJZJVO%\]%OIJ%isit
XVK%XVj%PJRJYXVO%PJUJVO%TWKXOJNG

Page 292



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HI%JK%LMNOPPMQRMR%ISTI%ISM%TUUVJNTQI%KSOWVR%JQ%ISM%XJLKI%JQKITQNM%UWLKWM%ISM%RMKJYQTIJOQ%OX%ISM
KJIM%ISLOWYS%ISM%ZTKIM%UVTQG

E[G%\SM%TUUVJNTQI%STK%ULO]JRMR%TQ%̂KKMKKPMQI%OX%_OOR%̀ TKIM%\LMTIPMQI%LMUOLI%ZSJNS%KMIK%OWI
ZSMLM%PTIMLJTV%QMMRMR%XOL%ISM%̂a%ULONMKK%JK%MbUMNIMR%IO%NOPM%XLOPG%%\SM%JQXOLPTIJOQ%ULO]JRMR%JQ
ISM%KWcPJIIMR%PTIMLJTV%JK%WQNVMTL%TK%IO%ZSTI%UMLNMQITYMK%OX%ZTKIM%PTd%cM%ULONMKKMR%TQR%XLOP
ZSMLMG

EeG%HQ%IMLPK%OX%ISM%IMNSQOVOYd%ULOUOKMRf%TQTMLOcJN%RJYMKIJOQ%ĝah%JK%KWUUOLIMR%JQ%ULJQNJUVMf
MKUMNJTVVd%TK%ISM%TUUVJNTQI%ULOUOKMK%IO%WKM%ZTKIM%RMLJ]MR%YTKMK%IO%ULORWNM%KOPM%LMQMZTcVM
MQMLYdG%%\SM%TUUVJNTQI%STK%KITIMR%ISTI%ISM%MVMNILJNTV%YMQMLTIJOQ%ZJVV%cM%ULO]JRMR%XOL%ISM%iTIJOQTV
jLJR%QMIZOLkf%TYTJQ%ZSJNS%JK%KWUUOLIMRl%SOZM]MLf%ISM%TUUVJNTQI%ZJVV%QMMR%IO%NOQXJLP%ISTI%ISM%XTNJVJId
JK%RMKJYQMR%IO%MQKWLM%ISTI%TVV%WKTcVM%YMQMLTIMR%SMTI%NTQ%cM%MbUOLIMR%IO%VONTV%SMTI%RJKILJcWIJOQ
QMIZOLkK%gQMTLcd%NOPPMLNJTV%OL%LMKJRMQIJTV%WKMLKh%KSOWVR%ISMd%cM%T]TJVTcVM%TQR%ISJK%ZJVV%QMMR%IO%cM
RMPOQKILTIMR%ISLOWYS%T%RJKILJNI%SMTI%KIWRdf%ZSJNS%ZJVV%QMMR%IO%cM%KWcPJIIMR%cMXOLM%ISM%KNSMPM%JK
LMXMLLMR%cTNk%IO%ISM%mTdOL%TI%KITYM%IZOG%%nSOWVR%ISM%TUUVJNTIJOQ%cM%YLTQIMR%ISM%oOWQNJV%KSOWVR
LMpWJLM%T%NOPPJIPMQI%IO%PTkM%cMKI%MQRMT]OWLK%IO%RM]MVOU%T%SMTI%QMIZOLk%TQR%IO%MQKWLM%ISTI%ISM
ULOUOKMR%RM]MVOUPMQI%JK%SMTIqOXX%ITkM%LMTRd%KO%ISTI%ISM%KNSMPM%XWVVd%NOPUVJMK%ZJIS%rOQROQ%sVTQ
UOVJNd%[Gtu%gUTLI%ohG

EuG%\SM%rOQROQ%sVTQ%TVKO%LMpWJLMK%cOLOWYSK%IO%cLJQY%XOLZTLR%VTQR%IO%PTQTYM%cOLOWYS%ZTKIM
TUUOLIJOQPMQIKl%vJVVJQYROQ%STK%cMMQ%RMKJYQTIMR%T%rOQROQ%TUUOLIJOQPMQI%XJYWLM%OX%wGux%KSTLM%OX
ZTKIM%IO%cM%PTQTYMR%JQ%rOQROQ%cd%Eywt%ZJIS%T%ITLYMI%IO%PTQTYM%tzefyyy%IOQQMK%OX%mǹ %cd%Eywt
gLMXML%IO%ITcVM%[GE%JQ%ISM%rOQROQ%sVTQhG%\SM%ULOUOKMR%TUUVJNTIJOQ%JK%TQIJNJUTIMR%IO%PTQTYM%WU%IO
F{f[yy%IOQQMK%UML%TQQWP%TQR%ISMLMXOLM%ISM%RM]MVOUPMQI%KNSMPM%ZJVV%SMVU%TNSJM]M%ISMKM%KILTIMYJN
ITLYMIK%TQR%JQ%ISJK%LMYTLR%NOPUVJMK%ZJIS%rOQROQ%sVTQ%UOVJNJMK%[Gte%TQR%[GtuG

EzG%\SM%ULOUOKMR%KNSMPM%ZOWVR%NOQILJcWIM%IO%ISM%mTdOL|K%UOVJNd%Oc}MNIJ]MK%XOL%rOQROQ%IO%PTQTYM
TK%PWNS%OX%JIK%OZQ%ZTKIM%ZJISJQ%rOQROQ%TK%ULTNIJNTcVMf%ZOLkJQY%IOZTLRK%tyy%UML%NMQI%KMVX
KWXXJNJMQNd%cd%Eywt%TQR%ZOWVR%SMVU%IO%PMI%cOLOWYS%TUUOLIJOQPMQI%XJYWLMK%JQ%VJQM%ZJIS%[GteG
jLMMQ%~MVI

E{G%HI%JK%WQRMLKIOOR%ISTI%ISM%TUUVJNTIJOQ%KJIM%JK%TQ%JQTNIJ]M%pWTLLd%ISTI%STK%T%LMPTJQJQY%UMLPJIIMR%VJXM
WQIJV%iO]MPcML%Eyt{%TQR%ISTI%ISM%RM]MVOUPMQI%ZJVV%cM%OQ%ULM]JOWKVd%RM]MVOUMR%VTQR%ZJISJQ%ISM
jLMMQ%~MVIG%%HI%JK%TVKO%QOIMR%ISTI%ISM%KJIM%STK%UMLPJKKJOQ%XOL%ISM%LMNdNVJQY%OX%NOQKILWNIJOQ%TQR
RMPOVJIJOQ%PTIMLJTVK%O]ML%ISM%KTPM%UMLJORG

wyG%rOQROQ%sVTQ%sOVJNd%uGte%PTkMK%JI%NVMTL%ISTI%�ISM%KILOQYMKI%ULOIMNIJOQ%KSOWVR%cM%YJ]MQ%IO
rOQROQ|K%jLMMQ%~MVIf%JQ%TNNOLRTQNM%ZJIS%QTIJOQTV%YWJRTQNMG%%\SM%rOQROQ%sVTQ%TVKO%PTkMK%JI%NVMTL
ISTI%JQTUULOULJTIM%RM]MVOUPMQI%KSOWVR%cM%LMXWKMRf%MbNMUI%JQ%]MLd%KUMNJTV%NJLNWPKITQNMKG%%
wtG%\SM%UOVJNd%YWJRTQNM%OX%UTLTYLTUSK%u{q{E%OX%ISM%iTIJOQTV%sVTQQJQY%sOVJNd%_LTPMZOLk%giss_h%OQ
jLMMQ%KITIMK%ISTI%ISM%jLMMQ%~MVI%KML]MK%XJ]M%UWLUOKMK�
�%IO%NSMNk%ISM%WQLMKILJNIMR%KULTZV%OX%VTLYM%cWJVIqWU%TLMTKl
�%IO%ULM]MQI%QMJYScOWLJQY%IOZQK%PMLYJQY%JQIO%OQM%TQOISMLl
�%IO%TKKJKI%JQ%KTXMYWTLRJQY%ISM%NOWQILdKJRM%XLOP%MQNLOTNSPMQIl
�%IO%ULMKML]M%ISM%KMIIJQY%TQR%KUMNJTV%NSTLTNIML%OX%SJKIOLJN%IOZQKl%TQR
�%IO%TKKJKI%JQ%WLcTQ%LMYMQMLTIJOQf%cd%MQNOWLTYJQY%ISM%LMNdNVJQY%OX%RMLMVJNI%TQR%OISML%WLcTQ%VTQRG

wEG%sTLTYLTUS%zu%OX%ISM%iss_%KITIMK%ISTI%JQTUULOULJTIM%RM]MVOUPMQI%JKf%cd%RMXJQJIJOQf%STLPXWV%IO
ISM%jLMMQ%~MVI%TQR%KSOWVR%QOI%cM%TUULO]MR%MbNMUI%JQ%]MLd%KUMNJTV%NJLNWPKITQNMKl%ISM%iss_%PTkMK
JI%NVMTL%ISTI%|]MLd%KUMNJTV%NJLNWPKITQNMK|%ZJVV%QOI%MbJKI%WQVMKK%UOIMQIJTV%STLP%IO%ISM%jLMMQ%~MVI%cd
LMTKOQ%OX%JQTUULOULJTIMQMKKf%JK%NVMTLVd%OWIZMJYSMR%cd%OISML%NOQKJRMLTIJOQKG

wwG%HQ%TRRJIJOQf%UTLTYLTUS%z{%OX%ISM%iss_%KITIMK%ISTI%|T%VONTV%UVTQQJQY%TWISOLJId%KSOWVR%LMYTLR%ISM

Page 293



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKEILFG%FM%GNO%PKLQRLGSH%TH%LGTUUJFUJLTIN%LG%VJNNG%WNQIX%TGR%QLHIH%NYENUILFGH%IF%IZLH[%LGEQKRLGS
JNRN\NQFU]NGI%FM%UJN\LFKHQ̂%RN\NQFUNR%HLINH%TGR%JNUQTEN]NGI%FM%T%PKLQRLGS%FM%IZN%HT]N%KHN%TGR
GFI%]TINJLTQQ̂%QTJSNJ%IZTI%IZN%FGN%LI%JNUQTENH_%%̀ZN%RN\NQFU]NGI%UJFUFHTQH%IF%EFGHIJKEI%TG%ab%MTELQLÎ
RF%GFI%MTQQ%OLIZLG%TĜ%FM%IZN%NYENUILFGH%QLHINR%LG%UTJTSJTUZH%cd%TGR%de%FM%IZN%fggh_

ij_%̀ZNJNMFJN[%P̂%RNMLGLILFG%IZN%UJFUFHTQ%LH%GFI%TUUJFUJLTIN[%IZN%FGQ̂%UFHHLPQN%kKHILMLETILFG%IF%TQQFO
IZLH%UJFUFHTQ%OFKQR%PN%LM%\NĴ%HUNELTQ%ELJEK]HITGENH%NYLHINR%TGR%ONJN%RN]FGHIJTINR%PNMFJN%TĜ
JNEF]]NGRTILFG%MFJ%TUUJF\TQ%EFKQR%PN%]TRN_%%̀ZNJN%LH%GF%RNMLGLILFG%FM%X\NĴ%HUNELTQ%ELJEK]HITGENHX
TGR%NTEZ%UQTGGLGS%TUUQLETILFG%ZTH%IF%PN%kKRSNR%FG%LIH%FOG%]NJLIH_%%

l%mNĴ%HUNELTQ%ELJEK]HITGENHn
io_%̀ZNJN%TJN%GF%NYLHILGS%OTHIN%]TGTSN]NGI%KHNH%FG%IZN%HLIN%TGR%IZNJNMFJN%IZN%UJFUFHNR%OTHIN
]TGTSN]NGI%KHNH%TJN%GFI%TUUJFUJLTIN%MFJ%VJNNG%WNQI_%%̀ZN%TUUQLETGI%ZTH%HFKSZI%IF%]TpN%T%X\NĴ
HUNELTQ%ELJEK]HITGENHX%TJSK]NGI%TH%MFQQFOHn

q%̀ZN%OLRNJ%NG\LJFG]NGITQ%PNGNMLIH%FM%JNGNOTPQN%NGNJŜ%UJFRKEILFGn
ir_%̀ZN%TUUQLETGI%ZTH%HITINR%IZTI%MJF]%IZN%]NIZTGN%STH%JNHKQILGS%MJF]%IZN%TGTNJFPLE%RLSNHILFG
UJFENHH%IZN%UQTGI%OLQQ%UJFRKEN%sc[eeetu%ZFKJH%FM%NQNEIJLELÎ[%OZLEZ[%IZN%TUUQLETGI%HITINH%LH
HKMMLELNGI%IF%]NNI%v[oee%ZF]NH%TGGKTQ%JNwKLJN]NGI_%%̀ZN%TUUQLETGI%LGINGRH%IF%KILQLHN%HF]N%NQNEIJLELÎ
RLJNEIQ̂%FG%HLIN%PKI%HITIN%IZTI%IZN%]TkFJLÎ%OLQQ%PN%MNR%LGIF%IZN%fTILFGTQ%VJLR_%%̀ZN%TUUQLETGI%TQHF
HITINH%IZTI%EKJJNGI%FUILFGH%IF%NYUFJI%IZN%HKJUQKH%NGNJŜ%SNGNJTINR%IF%QFETQ%ZFINQH%TGR%xNTIZJFO
aLJUFJI%TJN%PNLGS%NYUQFJNR_%%WNMFJN%IZN%HEZN]N%LH%JNMNJJNR%PTEp%TI%HITSN%IOF[%IZN%TUUQLETGI%OLQQ%GNNR
IF%UJF\LRN%JFPKHI%kKHILMLETILFG%FM%IZN%MLSKJNH%SL\NG%TGR%OLQQ%GNNR%IF%UJF\LRN%HF]N%EFGMLJ]TILFG%FM%NGR
KHNJH%FM%IZN%NGNJŜ%TGR%ZFO%IZLH%OLQQ%PN%L]UQN]NGINR_%xFON\NJ[%IZN%UJFRKEILFG%FM%JNGNOTPQN
NGNJŜ%LIHNQM%LH%GFI%T%\NĴ%HUNELTQ%ELJEK]HITGEN%TH%IZLH%FEEKJH%FG%]TĜ%HLINH%IZJFKSZFKI%yFGRFG_%

q%̀ZN%QFETILFGTQ%GNNRH%FM%TGTNJFPLE%RLSNHILFG%MTELQLILNHn
iz_%{G%HNIILGS%FKI%T%ETHN%MFJ%%\NĴ%HUNELTQ%ELJEK]HITGENH[%IZN%TUUQLETGI%ZTH%HITINR%IZTI%QFETILFGTQ
EJLINJLT%MFJ%ab%UQTGIH%TJN%HNI%FKI%LG%IZN%|G\LJFG]NGI%aSNGÊ%}ITGRTJR%~KQNH%MFJ%TGTNJFPLE%RLSNHILFG
MTELQLILNH%�}~vese%fF_so%\NJHLFG%i_e%�KGN%vesv�%OZLEZ%HNIH%FKI%IZTI%IZN%UNJ]LIINR%TEIL\LÎ%]KHI%GFI
PN%ETJJLNR%FKIn
q%uLIZLG%oee%]NIJNH%FM%T%|KJFUNTG%}LIN[%~T]HTJ%}LIN%FJ%}}}{
q%uLIZLG%voe%]NIJNH%FM%TĜ%FMMlHLIN%PKLQRLGS%KHNR%P̂%IZN%UKPQLE%�LGEQKRLGS%RONQQLGS%ZFKHNH�
q%uLIZLG%TG%aLJ%�KTQLÎ%tTGTSN]NGI%aJNT%�a�ta�%RNHLSGTINR%RKN%IF%EFGENJGH%TPFKI%GLIJFSNG
RLFYLRN
q%uLIZLG%SJFKGROTINJ%}FKJEN%gJFINEILFG%�FGN%s%�}g�s�

ic_%̀ZN%TUUQLETGI%HITINH%IZTI%T%pN̂%EFGHIJTLGI%MFJ%UQTGGLGS%UKJUFHNH%LG%JNQTILFG%IF%T%HLIN%OLIZLG%uNHI
yFGRFG%LH%IZN%voe%]NIJN%PKMMNJ%�FGN%IF%FMMlHLIN%PKLQRLGSH%KHNR%P̂%IZN%UKPQLE%TGR%IZTI%LG%IZLH%JNSTJR
IZN%HLIN%LH%HKLITPQN%TGR%LH%T%HUNELTQ%ELJEK]HITGEN_%%xFON\NJ[%IZN%yFGRFG%gQTG%]TpNH%LI%EQNTJ%IZTI
RNHLSGTINR%}IJTINSLE%{GRKHIJLTQ%yTGR%LH%TUUJFUJLTIN%MFJ%OTHIN%]TGTSN]NGI%MTELQLILNH[%HF]N%FM%OZLEZ
EFGITLG%HLINH%IZTI%TJN%QFETINR%LG%NYENHH%FM%voe%]NIJNH%MJF]%PKLQRLGSH%KHNR%P̂%IZN%UKPQLE_%%̀ZN%RJTMI
uNHI%yFGRFG%uTHIN%gQTG%TQHF%LRNGILMLNH%TUUJFUJLTIN%QFETILFGH%MFJ%OTHIN%]TGTSN]NGI%MTELQLILNH
GFGN%FM%OZLEZ%LGEQKRN%IZN%VJNNG%WNQI%HLIN%UKI%MFJOTJR%IF%OZLEZ%IZLH%JNUFJI%JNQTINH_%{G%TRRLILFG[%LI%LH
KGRNJHIFFR%IZTI%OZNJN%T%HLIN%ETGGFI%]NNI%IZN%|G\LJFG]NGI%aSNGÊ%EJLINJLT%IZNJN%LH%IZN%UFINGILTQ%IF
TUUQ̂%MFJ%T%PNHUFpN%UNJ]LI_

q%yTEp%FM%TQINJGTIL\N%HLINH%MFJ%T%OTHIN%]TGTSN]NGI%MTELQLÎn
id_%aH%UTJI%FM%IZN%UQTGGLGS%TUUQLETILFG%HKP]LHHLFG[%IZN%TUUQLETGI%ZTH%UJNUTJNR%TG%aQINJGTIL\N%}LINH
aHHNHH]NGI%OZLEZ%TGTQ̂HNH%T%GK]PNJ%FM%HLINH%LRNGILMLNR%LG%IZN%uNHI%yFGRFG%aJNT%PTHNR%FG%T%HNI
FM%HLIN%THHNHH]NGI%EJLINJLT%LRNGILMLNR_%%̀ZN%UJFENHH%EFGEQKRNR%OLIZ%T%HZFJIQLHI%FM%HLY%HLINH%OZLEZ%ONJN
IZNG%HKPkNEI%IF%T%EF]UTJTIL\N%THHNHH]NGI�%IZN%UJFUFHNR%HLIN%TI%xTJQLGSIFG%�KTJĴ%OTH%EFGHLRNJNR
IZN%T\TLQTPQN%PNHI%HLIN_

Page 294



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJKLMNOK%PQJ%QPMKJR%QJSPQRMOS%LTJ%QNUIKLOJKK%NV%LTJ%KMLJK%PKKJKKWJOL%KIUWMLLJR%POR%MLK
WJLTNRNXNSYZ%MO%[PQLM\IXPQ%ML%MK%ONLJR%LTPL%LTQJJ%NV%LTJ%KMLJK%KTNQL%XMKLJR%K\NQJ%J]IPXXYZ%NOJ%NV%̂TM\T
MK%XN\PLJR%̂MLTMO%P%RJKMSOPLJR%MORIKLQMPX%JKLPLJ%̂MLTMO%PO%_[[NQLIOMLY%̀QJPG%%aL%MK%IO\XJPQ%TN̂ %LTJ
VMOPX%\NO\XIKMNOK%PQJ%RJQMbJRG

cdJJR%VNQ%LTJ%RJbJXN[WJOLe
EfG%gTJ%P[[XM\POL%TPK%ONLJR%LTPL%LTJ%OJJR%VNQ%PO%̀h%VP\MXMLY%LN%KJQbJ%LTJ%iJKL%jNORNO%TPK%UJJO
MRJOLMVMJR%MO%LTJ%[QJ[PQPLMNO%NV%LTJ%iJKL%jNORNO%iPKLJ%kXPO%lijikm%POR%PK%[PQL%NV%LTJ%[XPOOMOS
KIUWMKKMNO%LTJ%P[[XM\POL%TPK%[QJ[PQJR%PO%̀KKJKKWJOL%NV%nNNR%iPKLJ%gQJPLWJOL%QJ[NQLG%%gTMK
RN\IWJOL%[QNbMRJK%P%VNNR%̂PKLJ%PbPMXPUMXMLY%PKKJKKWJOL%VNQ%LTJ%[QN[NKJR%KMLJ%POR%LTJ%P[[XM\POL
MOLJORK%LTMK%LN%\NOLQMUILJ%LN%LTJ%RJWNOKLQPLMNO%NV%oOJJRo%VNQ%LTJ%VP\MXMLYG

EpG%gTJ%QJ[NQL%TMSTXMSTLK%LTPL%MO%LJQWK%NV%LTJ%\NW[JLMLNQ%XPORK\P[J%MO%iji Z̀%LTJQJ%PQJ%\IQQJOLXY%ON
N[JQPLMNOPX%̀h%VP\MXMLMJKG%nIQLTJQWNQJZ%PL%LTJ%LMWJ%NV%̂QMLMOS%LTJQJ%PQJ%ON%qON̂ O%̀h%VP\MXMLMJK%LTPL
PQJ%VNQWPXXY%̂MLTMO%LTJ%[XPOOMOS%[QN\JKKG

ErG%aO%PRRMLMNOZ%LTJ%QJ[NQL%KJLK%NIL%LTJ%JKLMWPLJR%dJJR%VNQ%nNNR%iPKLJ%gQJPLWJOL%sP[P\MLY%MO%iJKL
jNORNOt%UPKJR%NO%K\JOPQMN%NV%uvZFFF%LN%fwFZFFF%LNOOJK%NV%̂PKLJ%[JQ%POOIW%lVNQ%LTJ%ijik%PQJP
LN%WJJL%KJXVxKIVVM\MJO\Ym%LTJ%QJ[NQL%\NO\XIRJK%LTPL%I[%LN%VNIQ%PRRMLMNOPX%̀h%VP\MXMLMJK%̂MXX%UJ%QJ]IMQJR
LN%LQJPL%XN\PX%PILTNQMLY%̂PKLJ%UY%pFpwG

EEG%gTJ%P[[XM\POL%ONLJK%LTPL%PXX%NV%LTJ%̂PKLJ%[QN\JKKJR%̂MXX%\NWJ%VQNW%̂MLTMO%LTJ%ijik%PQJP%̂TM\T
MK%JO\NIQPSJRZ%TN̂ JbJQ%P%VN\IK%KTNIXR%UJ%LN%ILMXMKJ%̂PKLJ%RJQMbJR%UY%LTJ%UNQNIST%NV%yMXXMOSRNO%POR
\XPQMLY%MO%LTMK%QJSPQR%MK%QJ]IJKLJRG

EwG%̀%OIWUJQ%NV%MKKIJK%NV%\XPQMLY%PQJ%OJJRJR%QJSPQRMOS%LTJ%VMSIQJK%POR%MO%[PQLM\IXPQ%LTJ%P[[XM\POL
RNJK%ONL%[QNbMRJ%\XJPQ%\NOVMQWPLMNO%NV%bJQMVMJR%VILIQJ%KNIQ\JKG

cgTJ%JObMQNOWJOLPX%POR%J\NONWM\%UJOJVMLK%NV%KIKLPMOPUXJ%̂PKLJ%WPOPSJWJOLe
EzG%gTJ%P[[XM\POL%KLPLJK%LTPL%LTJ%[QN[NKJR%[XPOL%PL%yPQXMOSLNO%HIPQQY%̂MXX%[QN\JKK%XN\PX%VNNR%̂PKLJ
LTPL%MK%[QJKJOLXY%UJMOS%LQJPLJR%UY%[QN\JKKJK%XN̂ JQ%RN̂ O%LTJ%̂PKLJ%TMJQPQ\TYZ%NQ%PL%PO%̀h%VP\MXMLY%MO
dNQLTPW[LNOKTMQJG%%gTJ%[QNbMKMNO%NV%P%XN\PX%̀h%[XPOL%̂MXX%LTJQJVNQJ%WNbJ%LTJ%LQJPLWJOL%NV%LTMK%̂PKLJ
I[%LTJ%iPKLJ%yMJQPQ\TY%POR%PXKN%QJRI\J%IOOJ\JKKPQY%LQPbJX%RMKLPO\JK%UY%y{|oK%J}[NQLMOS%̂PKLJ
NIL%NV%jNORNOG%%~bMRJO\J%LTPL%LTMK%MK%LTJ%\PKJ%KTNIXR%UJ%[QNbMRJR%UY%LTJ%P[[XM\POLG

EuG%aO%PRRMLMNOZ%LTJ%P[[XM\POL%KTNIXR%PXKN%\NOVMQW%̂TJQJ%LTJ%JOR%[QNRI\LK%KI\T%PK%UMNxVJQLMXM�JQK
N̂IXR%UJ%IKJRZ%TN̂ %LTJY%̂NIXR%UJ%LQPOK[NQLJR%POR%POY%MW[P\LK%LTMK%̂NIXR%TPbJ%JObMQNOWJOLPXXYG
~W[XNYWJOL%IKJ

E�G%gTJ%P[[XM\POL%TPK%\NOVMQWJR%LTPL%LTJ%K\TJWJ%̂MXX%SJOJQPLJ%fp%�NUK%RMQJ\LXYG%%̀K%̂JXX%PK%LTMKZ%LTJ
P[[XM\POL%KTNIXR%RJWNOKLQPLJ%LTPL%LTJ%N[JQPLNQK%NV%LTJ%VP\MXMLY%̂NIXR%UJ%\NWWMLLJR%LN%IORJQLPqMOS
POR%�%NQ%VIORMOS%P%XN\PX%JW[XNYWJOL%POR%LQPMOMOS%K\TJWJ%MO%NQRJQ%LN%JOKIQJ%LTPL%\NOLQP\LNQK%[QNbMRJ
N[[NQLIOMLMJK%VNQ%LTJ%LQPMOMOS%NV%XN\PX%P[[QJOLM\JK%POR%VNQ%KJ\IQMOS%LTJ%IKJ%NV%XN\PX%XPUNIQZ%POR
SNNRK%POR%KJQbM\JK%RIQMOS%LTJ%\NOKLQI\LMNO%POR%N[JQPLMNO%NV%LTJ%[QN�J\LZ%̂TM\T%MK%MO%P\\NQRPO\J
M̂LT%LTJ%jNORNO%kXPO%lkNXM\Y%EGfpmG%%gTMK%̂MXX%OJJR%LN%UJ%KJ\IQJR%P\\NQRMOSXY%UY%yMXXMOSRNO%sNIO\MXG

aO%KIWWPQYe
EvG%aO%LJQWK%NV%LTJ%LJ\TONXNSY%[QN[NKJRZ%POPJQNUM\%RMSJKLMNO%l̀hm%MK%KI[[NQLJR%PK%ML%̂MXX%\NOLQMUILJ
LN%jNORNOoK%KJXV%KIVVM\MJO\Y%LPQSJLKZ%̂MXX%TJX[%LN%WJJL%yMXXMOSRNOoK%̂PKLJ%P[[NQLMNOWJOL%POR%̂MXX
SJOJQPLJ%QJOĴ PUXJ%JOJQSYG%%aL%MK%PXKN%P\qON̂ XJRSJR%LTPL%LTJ%K\TJJW%̂NIXR%RJXMbJQ%P%KWPXX%OIWUJQ
NV%RMQJ\L%�NUKG

wFG%dNL̂MLTKLPORMOS%LTMKZ%LTJ%�IKLMVM\PLMNO%VNQ%{QJJO%�JXL%RJbJXN[WJOL%MK%MOKIVVM\MJOLZ%LTJ%bJQY%K[J\MPX
\MQ\IWKLPO\JK%RJWNOKLQPLJR%POR%JbMRJO\J%[QNbMRJ%MK%ONL%QNUIKL%POR%P%OIWUJQ%NV%]IJKLMNOK%PQJ

Page 295



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJK%%LMIEINOEIP%GQ%RGQI%SGTM%TMI%UVVW%FQJ%XOQJOQ%VRFQ%YORGZ[%\K]̂%TMI%FYYRGZFQT%MFH%NFGRIJ%TO
JI_OQHTEFTI%TMFT%̀aIE[%HYIZGFR%ZGEZb_HTFQZIH%IcGHT%FQJ%FT%TMGH%HTFdI%TMI%YEGQZGYRI%ON%JIaIROY_IQT%GH
QOT%FZZIYTFeRIK

fEeFQ%JIHGdQ%FQJ%GQZRbHGaI%FZZIHHg
h]K%iH%MFH%eIIQ%IcYRFGQIJ%IFERGIE%GQ%TMGH%EIYOETP%TMI%HGTI%GH%HGTbFTIJ%OQ%TMI%jEIIQ%kIRTK%%LMI
YEOYOHIJ%JIaIROY_IQT%ZO_YEGHIH%F%Qb_eIE%ON%ebGRJGQdH%SMGZM%EIHI_eRI%F%ZO_YRIc%ON%_OJIEQ%NFE_
ebGRJGQdH%FQJ%GQ%TOTFR%TMIEI%SGRR%eI%FQ%bYRGNT%ON%hh\%HlK%_K%ON%ebGRT%NOE_%OQ%TMI%HGTI%ZO_YFEIJ%TO%TMI
IcGHTGQdK%%

hmK%nT%GH%FZoQOSRIJdIJ%TMFT%TMI%FYYRGZFQT%MFH%YOHGTGOQIJ%TMI%QIS%HTEbZTbEIH%GQ%FEIFH%ON%TMI%HGTI%TO
_GQG_GHI%G_YFZT%OQ%TMI%OYIQQIHH%ON%TMI%jEIIQ%kIRT%GQ%RGQI%SGTM%XOQJOQ%VRFQ%YORGZ[%\K]̂%FQJ%TMFT
RFQJHZFYGQd%YEOYOHIJ%SGRR%MIRY%HONTIQ%FQ[%aGHbFR%G_YFZT%ZFbHIJ%e[%TMI%FdEGZbRTbEFR%NOE_H%ON%TMI
YEOYOHIJ%ip%NFZGRGT[K

hqK%pIHYGTI%TMGHP%TMI%QIS%JIaIROY_IQT%SObRJ%GQZRbJI%TSO%JGdIHTIE%TFQoH%SMGZM%SGRR%MFaI%F%_FcG_b_
MIGdMT%ON%]r%_ITEIH%FQJ%F%RFEdI%EIZIYTGOQ%ebGRJGQd%s]PtrmHlK%_Ku%EIFZMGQd%]t%_ITEIHK%%jGaIQ%TMI
T[YOROd[%ON%TMI%HGTI%FQJ%HbEEObQJGQd%FEIF%TMI%YEOYOHFR%SGRR%eI%aGHGeRI%NEO_%QIFEe[%jEIIQ%kIRT%RFQJ
FQJ%YbeRGZ%FEIFH%FJvFZIQT%TO%TMI%jEIIQ%kIRTK%%LMI%FYYRGZFQT%HTFTIH%TMFT%dGaIQ%TMI%RFQJHZFYGQd
HTEFTId[%YEOYOHIJP%TMI%JIaIROY_IQT%YEOYOHFRH%SGRR%MFaI%RG_GTIJ%aGHbFR%G_YFZT%FQJ%QOT%ZFbHI%F
HGdQGNGZFQT%G_YFZT%OQ%TMI%OYIQQIHH%ON%TMI%jEIIQ%kIRTK%%wOSIaIEP%TMI%G_YFZT%TMI%JIaIROY_IQT%SGRR
MFaI%OQ%ROZFR%aGISH%FQJ%TMI%OYIQQIHH%ON%TMI%jEIIQ%kIRT%MFH%QOT%eIIQ%ZRIFER[%JI_OQHTEFTIJ%FQJ
TMIEINOEI%TMI%QIdFTGaI%G_YFZT%FQJ%MFE_%TO%TMI%ZMFEFZTIEP%OYIQQIHH%FQJ%aGHbFR%F_IQGT[%ON%TMI
jEIIQ%kIRT%EI_FGQHK%%kINOEI%TMI%FYYRGZFTGOQ%GH%EINIEEIJ%eFZo%TO%TMI%xF[OEP%TMI%FYYRGZFQT%SGRR%QIIJ%TO
JI_OQHTEFTI%TMFT%TMI%QIS%ebGRJGQdH%JO%QOT%MFaI%F%JITEG_IQTFR%G_YFZT%OQ%TMI%OYIQ%ZMFEFZTIE%ON
aGISH%NEO_P%SGTMGQP%OE%FZEOHH%TMI%jEIIQ%kIRTK%%

hyK%LMI%IRIaFTGOQFR%TEIFT_IQT%GH%SIRZO_I%FQJ%GQ%TIE_H%ON%FYYIFEFQZIP%TMI%FYYRGZFQT%MFH%GQTEOJbZIJ
_FTIEGFRH%TO%IQHbEI%TMFT%TMI%HTEbZTbEIH%SGRR%eI%HIQHGTGaI%TO%TMI%HbEEObQJGQdH%FQJ%NbETMIE%IQMFQZI%TMI
FdEGZbRTbEFR%NIIR%ON%TMI%HGTIP%SMGZM%GH%HbYYOETIJK%%LMI%RF[ObT%ON%TMI%JIaIROY_IQT%YEOYOHFRH%FEI
FZZIYTIJP%HbevIZT%TO%TMI%GHHbIH%FH%HIT%ObT%GQ%YFEFdEFYM%hq%FeOaIK

hhK%LMI%FYYRGZFQT%MFH%QOT%YEOaGJIJ%FQ[%GQNOE_FTGOQ%OE%JITFGRH%EIdFEJGQd%GQZRbHGaI%FZZIHHK%%kINOEI
TMI%HZMI_I%GH%EINIEEIJ%eFZo%TO%TMI%_F[OE%FT%HTFdI%TSO%TMI%FYYRGZFQT%SGRR%QIIJ%TO%YEOaGJI%FJJGTGOQFR
GQNOE_FTGOQ%TO%JI_OQHTEFTI%MOS%TMI%YEGQZGYRIH%ON%GQZRbHGaI%JIHGdQ%MFaI%eIIQ%GQTIdEFTIJ%GQTO%TMI
YEOYOHIJ%JIaIROY_IQT%TO%IQHbEI%NbRR%FQJ%IFH[%FZZIHH%NOE%FRR%bHIEHK%%LMGH%SGRR%IQHbEI%TMI%HZMI_I
_IITH%XOQJOQ%VRFQ%YORGZ[%\KmK

iGE%lbFRGT[g
ĥK%LMI%FYYRGZFQT%ZOQNGE_H%TMFT%YEOYOHIJ%HGTI%RGIH%SGTMGQ%FQ%izxiK%%iQ%FGE%lbFRGT[%FHHIHH_IQT%MFH
eIIQ%bQJIETFoIQ%TO%JITIE_GQI%FQ[%G_YFZT%TMI%JIaIROY_IQT%YEOYOHFR%SObRJ%MFaI%OQ%TMI%ZbEEIQT%FGE
lbFRGT[K%%LMI%FHHIHH_IQT%MFH%JI_OQHTEFTIJ%TMFT%TMI%HZMI_I%SGRR%MFaI%IGTMIE%F%QIdRGdGeRI%OE%_GQOE
HGdQGNGZFQZI%G_YFZT%OQ%FGE%lbFRGT[K%%LMI%GQNOE_FTGOQ%TMI%FYYRGZFQT%MFH%YEIHIQTIJ%GH%HbNNGZGIQT%FQJ
SMGRI%TMGH%JOIH%QOT%dIQIEFTI%FQ[%HTEFTIdGZ%GHHbIHP%TMI%ZObQZGR%SGRR%QIIJ%TO%eI%ZOQTIQT%GQ%TMGH%EIdFEJK
{GTM%TMGH%GQ%_GQJP%TMI%HZMI_I%ZO_YRGIH%SGTM%XOQJOQ%VRFQ%YORGZ[%\K]y

UOGHIg
h\K%i%QOGHI%FHHIHH_IQT%MFH%eIIQ%ZFEEGIJ%ObT%e[%TMI%FYYRGZFQT|%TMGH%JI_OQHTEFTIH%TMFT%TMI%QOGHI
ZRG_FTI%ON%TMI%FEIF%GH%dIQIEFRR[%FNNIZTIJ%e[%xy%xOTOESF[%QOGHI%FQJ%FGEZEFNT%FHHOZGFTIJ%SGTM
wIFTMEOS%iGEYOETK%%LMI%EIYOET%ZOQZRbJIH%TMFT%TMI%HZMI_I%SGRR%dIQIEFTI%QOGHI%RIaIRH%eIROS%TMI
FaIEFdI%JF[TG_I%FQJ%IaIQGQd%eFZodEObQJ%QOGHI%RIaIRH%NOE%TMI%JF[TG_I%FQJ%TMIEINOEI%F%QIdRGdGeRI
INNIZT%OQ%IcGHTGQd%EIHGJIQTGFR%EIZIYTOEH%OQZI%TMI%HZMI_I%GH%ZO_YRITIJK%%LMI%HZMI_I%ZO_YRGIH%SGTM
XOQJOQ%VRFQ%YORGZ[%\K]h%GQ%TMGH%EIdFEJK

Page 296



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJK%ELIMNKO
PQO%RJ%GS%MTJKU%JLIJ%JLK%SVLKHK%WGFF%NKMKXIJK%STHK%XKMKWIYFK%KMKXNZ[%LTWK\KX]%JLK%Î F̂GVIMJ%LIS
MTJ%S_YHGJJKU%IM%KMKXNZ%SJXIJKNZ%TX%̂XT\GUKU%IMZ%UKJIGFKU%GM̀TXHIJGTM%GM%XKFIJGTM%JT%KMKXNZ
K̀G̀VGKMJFZ%SJIMUIXUSa%%bK̀TXK%JLK%SVLKHK%VIM%YK%ISSKSSKU%Î X̂T̂XGIJKFZ%GM%SJXIJKNGV%JKXHS%JLK
Î F̂GVIMJ%WGFF%MKKU%JT%̂XT\GUK%GM̀TXHIJGTM%TM%JLK%ŜKVG̀GVS%T̀%JLK%cd%̂XTVKSS]%̂XKUGVJKU%YGTNIS
T_Ĵ_J%IMU%ŜKVG̀GV%̀GN_XKS%XKFIJGMN%JT%JLK%KFKVJXGVGJZeLKIJ%NKMKXIJGTM]%LTW%H_VL%WGFF%YK%HIUK
I\IGFIYFK%̀TX%fKĝTXJf%IMU%LTW%JLGS%WGFF%YK%GĤ FKHKMJKU%IMU%UKFG\KXKUa

Pha%iLK%Î F̂GVIMJ%SLT_FU%SJIJK%JLK%KSJGHIJKU%XKN_FIJKU%VIXYTM%KHGSSGTMS%T̀%JLK%UK\KFT̂HKMJ%GM
JTMMKS%T̀%VIXYTM%UGTgGUK%̂KX%IMM_H%YK̀TXK%jYISKFGMKk%IMU%ÌJKX%JLK%V_H_FIJG\K%K̀K̀VJ%T̀%KMKXNZ
K̀G̀VGKMVZ%HKIS_XKS]%YGTNIS%UKXG\KU%WISJK%LKIJ%IMU%XKMKWIYFK%KMKXNZ%LIS%YKKM%JIlKM%GMJT%IVVT_MJ
IMU%IJ%KIVL%GMJKXGH%SJINK%T̀%JLK%KMKXNZ%LGKXIXVLZa%iLK%Î F̂GVIMJ%SLT_FU%̂XKSKMJ%JLK%GM̀TXHIJGTM
XKm_GXKU%GM%JLK%̀TXHIJ%SKJ%T_J%GM%iIYFKS%n%o%p%T̀%JLK%UTV_HKMJ%fqMKXNZ%rFIMMGMN%s%tuc%t_GUIMVK%TM
X̂K̂IXGMN%KMKXNZ%ISSKSSHKMJS%s%vK̂JKHYKX%pwnnf%WLGVL%GS%I\IGFIYFK%TM%JLK%tuc%WKYSGJKa

xwaRM%IUUGJGTM]%GM̀TXHIJGTM%WGFF%YK%MKKUKU%XKNIXUGMN%LTW%JLK%XKFK\IMJ%jŜIVK%LKIJKUk%Y_GFUGMNS%HKKJ
JLK%XKm_GXKHKMJS%T̀%JLK%uTMUTM%rFIMa%%yMJGF%JLK%Î F̂GVIMJ%̂XT\GUKS%JLK%IYT\K]%JLK%SVLKHK%VIMMTJ
YK%Î X̂IGSKU%IMU%UTKS%MTJ%HKKJ%uTMUTM%rFIM%̂TFGVGKS%IS%SKJ%T_J%GM%ELÎJKX%P%T̀%JLK%uTMUTM%rFIMa%

zFTTU%{GSlO
xna%iLK%zFTTU%{GSl%cSSKSSHKMJ%jz{ck%S_YHGJJKU%%GMUGVIJKS%JLIJ%JLK%SGJK%GS%WGJLGM%zFTTU%|TMK%n%IMU
JLKXK̀TXK%GS%IVVK̂JIYFK%GM%̀FTTU%XGSl%JKXHSa

xpa%iLK%z{c%SJIJKS%JLIJ%S_X̀IVKS%WIJKX%WGFF%YK%LIX\KSJKU%̀TX%_SK%TM%SGJK%WGJL%XKSGU_IF%S_X̀IVK%WIJKX
YKGMN%UGŜTSKU%T̀%_SGMN%S_SJIGMIYFK%UXIGMINK%HKJLTUS%TM%SGJKa

x}a%iLGS%Î X̂TIVL%GS%NTTU%̂XIVJGVK%IMU%XK̀FKVJS%JLK%MIJ_XK%T̀%JLK%UK\KFT̂HKMJ%IMU%GJS%FTVIJGTMa
iLGS%Î X̂TIVL%GS%GM%VTM̀TXHGJZ%WGJL%uTMUTM%rFIM%̂TFGVZ%Pan}%IMU%SLT_FU%YK%SKV_XKU%\GI%IM
Î X̂T̂XGIJK%̂FIMMGMN%VTMUGJGTMa%%

iXIMŜTXJO
iXĜ%NKMKXIJGTM%IMU%LGNLWIZ%GĤ IVJO
x~a%ìu%VTMSGUKXS%JLIJ%STHK%IŜKVJS%T̀%JLK%JXĜ%NKMKXIJGTM%HKJLTUTFTNZ%̂XKSKMJKU%WGJLGM%JLK
JXIMŜTXJ%ISSKSSHKMJ%VT_FU%YK%XK̀GMKU]%IMU%UKJIGFS%T̀%JLGS%LI\K%YKKM%SKMJ%JT%�GFFGMNUTM%ET_MVGF%TM
nh%dKVKHYKX%pwnpa%

xPa%�TJWGJLSJIMUGMN%JLGS]%GJ%GS%IVVK̂JKU%JLIJ%JLK%M_HYKX%T̀%�KI\Z%tTTUS%�KLGVFKS%j�t�Sk
HT\KHKMJS%FGlKFZ%JT%YK%NKMKXIJKU%YZ%JLK%̂XT̂TSKU%UK\KFT̂HKMJ%U_XGMN%̂KIl%̂KXGTUS%GS%FGlKFZ%JT%YK
FKSS%JLIM%JLTSK%KĝKVJKU%̀XTH%JLK%SGJKfS%KgJIMJ%̂FIMMGMN%̂KXHGSSGTM%IMU]%GM%IMZ%VISK]%GS%_MFGlKFZ%JT
LI\K%I%SGNMG̀GVIMJ%GĤ IVJ%TM%JLK%iu{�a%

xxa%iLK%Î F̂GVIMJ%LIS%INXKKU%JT%XKJIGM%JLK%̂FIMMGMN%VTMUGJGTM%IJJIVLKU%JT%JLK%KgJIMJ%̂KXHGSSGTM
WLGVL%XKSJXGVJS%IFF%�t�%HT\KHKMJS%JT%KMJKXGMNeFKI\GMN%JLK%SGJK%TMFZ%̀XTH%JLK%MTXJLa%iLK%TY�KVJG\K%T̀
JLGS%VTMUGJGTM%GS%S_̂ T̂XJKU%JT%XKU_VK%JLK%KM\GXTMHKMJIF%GĤ IVJ%T̀%\KLGVFKS%IFTMN%JLK%FTVIF%�GNL
vJXKKJa%%�TWK\KX]%I%dKFG\KXZ%IMU%vKX\GVGMN%rFIM%jdvrk]%VTMJIGMGMN%INXKKU%XT_JKS%̀TX%IFF%\KLGVFKS
IMU%TJLKX%HKIS_XKS%T̀%VTMJXTF%SKV_XKU%YZ%VTMUGJGTM%IMU%KM̀TXVKU%JLKXKÌJKX%WT_FU%YK%HTXK
K̀K̀VJG\Ka%

x�a%iLK%̂XGMVĜFKS%T̀%JLK%̂XT̂TSKU%VLIMNKS%JT%JLK%�GNL%vJXKKJeSGJK%IVVKSS%XTIU%�_MVJGTM]%IXK
IVVK̂JIYFK%S_Y�KVJ%JT%UKJIGFKU%UKSGNM]%GMVF_UGMN%SJINK%n%SÌKJZ%I_UGJ]%JT%YK%̂IXJ%T̀%I%vKVJGTM%p�Q
INXKKHKMJ%KĝKVJKU%JT%YK%KMJKXKU%GMJT%YKJWKKM%JLK%Î F̂GVIMJ%IMU%�GFFGMNUTM%ET_MVGF%jYKGMN%JLK
LGNLWIZ%I_JLTXGJZka%%

rIXlGMNO

Page 297



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJ%KJLJMNOPJQR%OSNONTJT%UV%WXS%OXSYZQ[%TOXWJT%\NS%RIJ%UV%PJP]JST%N\%TRX\\̂%_IZWÎ%[ZLJQ%RIJ
QXR̀SJ%XQK%MNWXRZNQ%N\%RIJ%KJLJMNOPJQR̂%XMNQ[%_ZRI%RIJ%X]TJQWJ%N\%XQa%TOJWZ\ZW%TRXQKXSKT%ZQ%RIJ
bNQKNQ%cMXQ̂%ZT%WNQTZKJSJK%XWWJORX]MJG%H\b%_ǸMK%IN_JLJS%JdOJWR%RIXR%PJXT̀SJT%RN%JQWǸSX[J
PNSJ%T̀TRXZQX]MJ%RSXLJM%]J%]̀ZMR%_ZRIZQ%RIJ%RSXLJM%OMXQG%eQ%XKKZRZNQ̂%RIJ%UV%WXS%OXSYZQ[%TOXWJT%TIǸMK
ZQWM̀KJ%OSNLZTZNQ%N\%fMJWRSZW%gJIZWMJ%hIXS[ZQ[%cNZQRT%ifghcjG%eQ%XWWNSKXQWJ%_ZRI%RIJ%bNQKNQ%cMXQ
ONMZWa%EGUk̂%SJl̀ZSZQ[%V%XWRZLJ%XQK%U%OXTTZLJ%fghcT%RN%]J%OSNLZKJKm%RIZT%TIǸMK%]J%TJẀSJK%]a
WNQKZRZNQG%

EnG%HIJSJ%XSJ%o%WaWMJ%OXSYZQ[%TOXWJT%OSNONTJK̂%RIZT%XWWǸQRT%\NS%kkp%N\%RIJ%JPOMNaJJT%XQK%ZT
_JMWNPJKG%H\b%XMTN%SJl̀JTRT%RIXR%TJẀSJ%TRNSX[Ĵ%TIN_JST%XQK%WIXQ[ZQ[%\XWZMZRZJT%]J%OSNLZKJK%RN
JQWǸSX[J%JPOMNaJJT%RN%WaWMJ%RN%_NSYG%

cJKJTRSZXQ%XQK%RSXLJM%OMXQQZQ[q
rsG%H\b%_ǸMK%IXLJ%JdOJWRJK%X%cJKJTRSZXQ%fQLZSNQPJQR%tJLZJ_%uaTRJP%icftuj%X̀KZR%RN%]J
Q̀KJSRXYJQ%RN%RIJ%QJXSJTR%]̀T%TRNO%ZQ%JXWI%KZSJWRZNQG%H\b%RIJSJ\NSJ%SJWNPPJQKT%RIXR%X%cftu%NS
TZPZMXS%XTTJTTPJQR%ZT%OSJOXSJK%XQK%T̀]PZRRJK%RN%vZMMZQ[KNQ%hǸQWZM%\NS%SJLZJ_̂%XQK%XQa%T̀]TJl̀JQR
ZPOSNLJPJQRT%ZKJQRZ\ZJK̂%RN%]J%KJMZLJSJK%RISǸ[I%TUsE%X[SJJPJQRG%

rUG%w%HSXLJM%cMXQ%TIǸMK%IXLJ%]JJQ%OSNLZKJK%\NS%RIJ%KJLJMNOPJQR̂%XQK%H\b%RIJSJ\NSJ%SJl̀JTRT%RIXR
RIZT%ZT%TJẀSJK%RISǸ[I%X%TJWRZNQ%UsE%X[SJJPJQRG

rVG%w%hNQTRS̀WRZNQ%bN[ZTRZWT%cMXQ%ihbcj%XT%SJ\JSSJK%RN%ZQ%RIJ%bNQKNQ%xSJZ[IR%cMXQ̂%TIǸMK%XMTN%IXLJ
]JJQ%OSNLZKJKG%H\b%TZPZMXSMa%SJl̀JTRT%RIXR%X%hbc%]J%T̀]PZRRJK%RN%XQK%XOOSNLJK%]a%vZMMZQ[KNQ
hǸQWZM̂%ZQ%WNQT̀MRXRZNQ%_ZRI%H\b̂%]J\NSJ%WNQTRS̀WRZNQ%_NSY%WNPPJQWJT%NQ%TZRJG%eR%ZT%T̀[[JTRJK%RIXR
RIZT%TIǸMK%]J%TJẀSJK%]a%WNQKZRZNQG%wT%TRXRJK%X]NLĴ%H\b%SJWNPPJQKT%RIXR%vZMMZQ[KNQ%hǸQWZM
TOJWZ\ZWXMMa%TJẀSJT%X%yuc%ZQ%NSKJS%RN%WNQRSNM%XQK%JQ\NSWJ%RIJ%SǸRZQ[%N\%XMM%LJIZWMJT%XWWJTTZQ[%RIJ
TZRJG%

hNPP̀ QZRa%eQ\SXTRS̀WR̀SJ%bJLa%ihebjq
rkG%HIJ%zXaNS%IXT%ZQRSNK̀WJK%X%bNQKNQ{_ZKJ%hNPP̀ QZRa%eQ\SXTRS̀WR̀SJ%bJLa%ihebj%RN%IJMO
ZPOMJPJQR%RIJ%bNQKNQ%cMXQ̂%OXSRZẀMXSMa%ONMZWZJT%EG|%XQK%FGkG%HIJ%zXaNSXM%heb%\NSPXMMa%WXPJ%ZQRN
J\\JWR%NQ%U%wOSZM%VsUV̂%XQK%ZR%_ZMM%]J%OXZK%NQ%WNPPJQWJPJQR%N\%PNTR%QJ_%KJLJMNOPJQR%ZQ%}SJXRJS
bNQKNQ%RIXR%_XT%[SXQRJK%OMXQQZQ[%OJSPZTTZNQ%NQ%NS%X\RJS%RIXR%KXRJG%HIJ%zXaNS~T%heb%_ZMM%WNQRSZ]̀RJ
RN_XSKT%RIJ%\̀QKZQ[%N\%hSNTTSXZM%

roG%HIJ%zXaNS%IXT%XSSXQ[JK%]NSǸ[IT%ZQRN%RISJJ%WIXS[ZQ[%]XQKTG%HIJ%SXRJ%\NS%vZMMZQ[KNQ%hǸQWZM%ZT
�k|%OJS%TlGPG%HIJ%SJl̀ZSJK%heb%TIǸMK%]J%WNQ\ZSPJK%]a%RIJ%XOOMZWXQR%XQK%WǸQWZM%NQWJ%RIJ
WNPONQJQRT%N\%RIJ%KJLJMNOPJQR%NS%OIXTJ%RIJSJN\%IXLJ%RIJPTJMLJT%]JJQ%\ZQXMZTJKG%%uJJ%RIJ%VsUs
SJ[̀MXRZNQTq%%IRROq��___GMJ[ZTMXRZNQG[NLG̀Y�̀YKTZ�VsUs�nrFsUUUonVkns�WNQRJQRT%XT%XPJQKJK%]a%RIJ
VsUU%SJ[̀MXRZNQTq%IRROq��___GMJ[ZTMXRZNQG[NLG̀Y�̀YTZ�VsUU�nFr�PXKJ

r|G%bNQKNQ%]NSǸ[I%WǸQWZMT%XSJ%XMTN%X]MJ%RN%ZQRSNK̀WJ%heb%WIXS[JT%_IZWI%XSJ%OXaX]MJ%ZQ%XKKZRZNQ
RN%RIJ%zXaNS~T%hebG%%vZMMZQ[KNQ%hǸQWZM%IXT%aJR%RN%XKNOR%X%TWIJPJG%

bNWXM%OMXQQZQ[%X̀RINSZRa~T%ONTZRZNQq
rEG%wR%RIJ%RZPJ%N\%_SZRZQ[%RIZT%SJONSR%RIJ%hǸQWZM~T%\NSPXM%ONTZRZNQ%ZT%̀QYQN_Qm%IN_JLJŜ%ZR%ZT%YQN_Q
RIXR%RIJ%hǸQWZM%_ZMM%]J%SJl̀JTRZQ[%\̀SRIJS%ZQ\NSPXRZNQ%\SNP%RIJ%XOOMZWXQR%]J\NSJ%XQa%KJWZTZNQ%ZT
PXKJG%

xZQXQWZXM%WNQTZKJSXRZNQTq
rrG%HIJSJ%XSJ%QN%\ZQXQWZXM%WNQTZKJSXRZNQT%XR%RIZT%TRX[JG

hNQWM̀TZNQq
rFG%bNQKNQ%cMXQ%ONMZWZJT%NQ%OSZQWZOMJ%N\%KJLJMNOPJQR̂%̀S]XQ%KJTZ[Q%XQK%ZQWM̀TZLJ%XWWJTT̂%XZS

Page 298



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

C,+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-

EFGHIJFKEFLMN%OIJLEPLHJF%QFHL
ERSTUVWX%WY%ZX%MXZSRW[VT%\V]ŜUVWX%_VW]Ẑ%ÒZXU%RSYSRSXTS%abcbdMOOdaefadaeff%OgẐS%f
EXhVRWXiSXUZ̀%M̂ Ŝ̂ îSXU%ISjWRU%k\Ŝl%mUnopqr%ORWjŴSo%MXZSRW[VT%\V]ŜUVWX%ÒZXUr%sZR̀VX]UWX
tnZRRpr%sV]g%mURSSUr%sZpŜ%oZUSo%JTUW[SR%aefa%YWR%MXoV]ŜUVWX%

H%RSYSR%UW%UgS%Z[WhS%Zjj̀VTZUVWX%ZXo%UgS%̂n[iV̂̂VWX%WY%Z%OgẐS%f%EXhVRWXiSXUZ̀%M̂ Ŝ̂ îSXU%YWR%UgS
V̂USu%vS%oV̂Tn̂ Ŝo%UgV̂%RSjWRU%wVUg%UgS%oShS̀WjSRx̂%TWX̂ǹUZXUr%mNI%ZXo%VU%wẐ%Z]RSSo%UgZU%Z
oSUZV̀So%OgẐS%f%RSjWRU%wWǹo%[S%̂nYYVTVSXU%UW%̂njjWRU%UgS%Zjj̀VTZUVWX%wVUg%Z%TWXoVUVWX%[SVX]%Zjj̀VSo
VY%jSRiV̂̂VWX%wẐ%]VhSX%UW%RSynVRS%UgS%̂VUS%VXhŜUV]ZUVWX%ZXo%ZXp%RSiSoVZUVWX%wWRl̂u%H%gZhS%RShVSwSo
UgS%OgẐS%f%RSjWRU%ZXo%VU%TWhSR̂%UgS%V̂̂nŜ%SzjSTUSo%VX%̂nTg%Z%oŜl%̂Unop%RSjWRUu%

LgSRS%V̂%XW%jRShVWn̂%̂VUS%VXhŜUV]ZUVWX%VXYWRiZUVWX%VX%UgS%RSjWRU%gWwShSR%RSYSRSXTS%V̂%iZoS%UW
WX]WVX]%]Ẑ%iWXVUWRVX]%[p%sSXRp%mURSSUSR%mZXo%ZXo%{RZhS̀%kjZRZ%|u}qu%LgS%RSjWRU%TWhSR̂%UgS%̀VlS̀p
V̂̂nŜ%WX%̂VUS%ZXo%VoSXUVYVŜ%UgS%iZVX%V̂̂nŜ%Ẑ%UgS%̀ZXoYV̀̀%UgZU%ZU%̀SẐU%̂nRRWnXô%UgS%̂VUS%ZXo%UgS
jRŜSXTS%WY%YVhS%Z[WhS%]RWnXo%YnS̀%UZXl̂u%LgS%̂VUS%V̂%oSYVXVUS̀p%̂nRRWnXoSo%[p%̀ZXoYV̀̀%WX%Z̀̀%̂VoŜ
ZXo%Z̀UgWn]g%UgS%̂VUS%iZp%RŜU%WX%nXSzTZhZUSo%̀ZXo%n̂So%[p%UgS%iVXSRZ̀%j̀ZXU%UgV̂%V̂%[p%XW%iSZX̂
TSRUZVX%ZU%UgS%[WnXoZRp%UW%UgS%̀ZXoYV̀̀u%LgSRS%iZp%[S%̀ZXoYV̀̀%[S̀Ww%jZRU%WY%UgS%̂VUSu%HU%V̂%[S̀VShSo%YRWi
UgS%̂VUS%̀VTSXTŜ%UgZU%UgS%̀ZXoYV̀̀%V̂%Z%̀WwSR%RV̂l%TWX̂URnTUVWX%̂VUS%UpjS%̀ZXoYV̀̀%k[RVTl̂r%TWXTRSUSr%Ẑg
SUTqu%

LgS%RSjWRU%V̂%̂URnTUnRSo%ZXo%Ẑ Ŝ̂ Ŝ̂%UgS%gV̂UWRVT%VXYWRiZUVWX%ZXo%̂VUS%hV̂VU%YVXoVX]̂%jRWhVoVX]%Z
TWXTSjUnZ̀%iWoS̀%wVUg%Z%jRS̀ViVXZRp%RV̂l%Ẑ Ŝ̂ îSXUu%LgV̂%V̂%TWXT̀noSo%[p%oSUZV̀VX]%UgS%RV̂l%UW

ynZ̀VUpr%XWV̂Sr%̂n̂UZVXZ[̀S%oShS̀WjiSXUr%ỲWWo%RV̂l%ZXo%URZX̂jWRU%ZRS%RS̀ShZXU%UW%UgV̂%Zjj̀VTZUVWXu
LgS%Zjj̀VTZUVWX%TWij̀VŜ%wVUg%̂WiS%WY%UgŜS%jẀVTVŜ%[nU%XWU%wVUg%WUgSR̂%ZXo%WX%[Z̀ZXTS%oWŜ%XWU
TWij̀p%wVUg%UgS%NWXoWX%ÒZX~%UgS%RSẐWX̂%ZXo%UgS%jWUSXUVZ̀%RSiSoVŜ%UW%V̂̂nŜ%WY%%XWX%TWij̀VZXTS
ZRS%̂SU%WnU%[S̀Ww�
�%ORVXTVj̀S%WY%oShS̀WjiSXU�%LgS%jRVXTVj̀S%WY%UgS%oShS̀WjiSXU%UW%jRWhVoS%YWR%Z%wẐUS%iZXZ]SiSXU
n̂S%wVUgVX%UgS%{RSSX%_S̀U%V̂%XWU%̂njjWRUSo%VX%̂URZUS]VT%USRî ~%UgS%TnRRSXU%VXYWRiZUVWX%̂SUUVX]%WnU%UgS
SzV̂UVX]%xhSRp%̂jSTVZ̀%TVRTnî UZXTŜx%V̂%XWU%RW[n̂Uu%%�nRUgSR%VXYWRiZUVWX%ZXo%oV̂Tn̂ V̂WX%wV̀̀%[S
XSSoSo%VX%UgV̂%RS]ZRo%[SYWRS%UgS%̂TgSiS%TZX%[S%̂SSX%UW%TWij̀p%wVUg%NWXoWX%ÒZX%jẀVTp%cuf�%ZXo
UgS%FOO�u%%
�%QR[ZX%oŜV]X%ZXo%VXT̀n̂VhS%ZTTŜ �̂%LgS%Zjj̀VTZXU%TnRRSXÙp%YZV̀̂%UW%oSiWX̂URZUS%UgS%jRWjŴZ̀̂
VijZTU%WX%UgS%WjSXXŜ %̂WY%UgS%{RSSX[S̀Uu%P̀ZRVYVTZUVWX%WY%UgS%VijZTU%WY%UgS%jRWjŴZ̀%WX%UgS
]RSSX[S̀U%̂gWǹo%[S%]VhSX%VX%UgV̂%RS]ZRou%%LgS%Zjj̀VTZXU%wV̀̀%Z̀̂ W%XSSo%UW%̂n[iVU%VXYWRiZUVWX%RS̀ZUVX]
UW%VXT̀n̂VhS%ZTTŜ %̂YWR%UgS%̂TgSiS%UW%TWij̀p%wVUg%NWXoWX%ÒZX%jẀVTp%cuau
�%MVR%ynZ̀VUp�%%LgS%TnRRSXU%VXYWRiZUVWX%jRWhVoSo%Ẑ%jZRU%WY%UgS%j̀ZXXVX]%̂n[iV̂̂VWX%gẐ%VXoVTZUSo%UgZU
UgS%̂TgSiS%wV̀̀%ZTTWRo%UW%NWXoWX%ÒZX%jẀVTp%cuf|%ZXo%UgS%Zjj̀VTZUVWX%V̂%ZTTSjUZ[̀S%VX%UgV̂%RS]ZRou
�%FWV̂S�%%LgS%TnRRSXU%VXYWRiZUVWX%jRWhVoSo%Ẑ%jZRU%WY%UgS%j̀ZXXVX]%̂n[iV̂̂VWX%gẐ%VXoVTZUSo%UgZU%UgS
T̂gSiS%wV̀̀%ZTTWRo%UW%NWXoWX%ÒZX%jẀVTp%cuf�%ZXo%UgS%Zjj̀VTZUVWX%V̂%ZTTSjUZ[̀S%VX%UgV̂%RS]ZRou
�%mn̂UZVXZ[̀S%oShS̀WjiSXU�%%�nRUgSR%VXYWRiZUVWX%V̂%RSynVRSo%[SYWRS%UgS%TZR[WX%̂ZhVX]̂%TZX%[S
hSRVYVSou%%�WR%T̀ZRVUp%UgS%Zjj̀VTZXU%̂gWǹo%̂UZUS%UgS%ŜUViZUSo%RS]ǹZUSo%TZR[WX%SiV̂̂VWX̂%WY%UgS
oShS̀WjiSXU%VX%UWXXŜ%WY%TZR[WX%oVWzVoS%jSR%ZXXni%[SYWRS%k[ẐS̀VXSq%ZXo%ZYUSR%UgS%TniǹZUVhS
SYYSTU%WY%SXSR]p%SYYVTVSXTp%iSẐnRŜr%[VW]Ẑ%oSRVhSo%wẐUS%gSZU%ZXo%RSXSwZ[̀S%SXSR]p%gẐ%[SSX
UZlSX%VXUW%ZTTWnXU%ZXo%ZU%SZTg%VXUSRVi%̂UZ]S%WY%UgS%SXSR]p%gVSRZRTgp%VX%WRoSR%YWR%UgS%̂TgSiS%UW
TWij̀p%wVUg%jẀVTp%�ua%WY%UgS%NWXoWX%ÒZXu
�%�̀WWo%IV̂l�%%LgS%TnRRSXU%VXYWRiZUVWX%jRWhVoSo%Ẑ%jZRU%WY%UgS%j̀ZXXVX]%̂n[iV̂̂VWX%gẐ%VXoVTZUSo
UgZU%UgS%̂TgSiS%wV̀̀%ZTTWRo%UW%NWXoWX%ÒZX%jẀVTp%�ufb%ZXo%UgS%Zjj̀VTZUVWX%V̂%ZTTSjUZ[̀S%VX%UgV̂
RS]ZRou
�%LRZX̂jWRU�%JhSRZ̀̀%LYN%gẐ%XW%W[�STUVWX̂%UW%UgS%jRVXTVj̀S%WY%UgS%jRWjŴSo%oShS̀WjiSXUu%sWwShSRr
jRWhV̂VWX%WY%EGPO%̂gWǹo%[S%VXT̀noSo%wVUg%UgS%jRWjŴSo%jZRlVX]%jRWhV̂VWXr%Z̀WX]%wVUg%UgS
n̂[iV̂̂VWX%WY%Z%LRZhS̀%ÒZX%ZXo%PWX̂URnTUVWX%NW]V̂UVT̂%ÒZXu%\SUZV̀So%oŜV]X%WY%UgS%TgZX]Ŝ
jRWjŴSo%UW%UgS%�nXTUVWX%̂gWǹo%[S%Z]RSSo%wVUg%sV̀̀VX]oWX%PWnXTV̀u

Page 299



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI%EJHKLEM%NFOKPOIQR%HIP%STILUTKKJP%VHLJUR%WXHUH%YZ[Z[%LT%YZ[Z\]Z%̂EJ%UJXTUL%STISKFPJR%LEHL%LEJ
UOR_R%SHIITL%NJ%̀FKKa%bFHILÒOJP%HL%XUJRJIL%HIP%UJSTGGJIPR%H%ROLJ%OIcJRLOQHLOTIZ%

d%VTFKP%HQUJJ%VOLE%LEJRJ%STISKFROTIR%HIP%QOcJ%LEJ%KTV%UOR_%JIP%FRJ%OL%VTFKP%NJ%HSSJXLHNKJ%LT
STIPOLOTI%HIa%XJUGORROTI%HR%NJKTVZ%

efg\h%VTFKP%RF̀ÒSJZ%iHUL%[WO]WH]%PJR_%RLFPa%VOKK%EHcJ%HKUJHPa%NJJI%STGXKOJP%VOLEZ%̂EJ%PJcJKTXJU
RETFKP%OISKFPJ%H%STGXUJEJIROcJ%QHR%HRRJRRGJIL%VOLEOI%LEJ%ROLJ%OIcJRLOQHLOTIZ%̂EJ%jk%GHa%EHcJ
F̀ULEJU%STGGJILR%TI%LEJ%iEHRJ%[%UJXTUL%HIP%XUTXTRHKR%̀TU%̀FULEJU%OIcJRLOQHLOTI%Na%lmnZ%
efg\ho%eTILHGOIHLJP%mHIP%
WO]%̂ EJ%PJcJKTXGJIL%EJUJNa%XJUGOLLJP%REHKK%ITL%STGGJISJ%FILOK%H%RSEJGJ%LT%PJHK%VOLE
STILHGOIHLOTI%EHR%NJJI%RFNGOLLJP%OI%HSSTUPHISJ%VOLE%LEJ%lFXXKJGJILHUa%iKHIIOIQ%pFOPHISJ
qTSFGJIL%TI%mHIP%eTILHGOIHLOTI%HIP%HXXUTcJP%Na%LEJ%mTSHK%iKHIIOIQ%kFLETUOLa%Wmik]Z%̂EJ
RSEJGJ%REHKK%OISKFPJ%HKK%T̀%LEJ%̀TKKTVOIQ%GJHRFUJR%FIKJRR%LEJ%mik%PORXJIRJR%VOLE%HIa%RFSE
UJbFOUJGJIL%RXJSÒOSHKKa%HIP%OI%VUOLOIQr%
WH]%k%PJR_oLTX%RLFPa%SHUUOJP%TFL%Na%H%STGXJLJIL%XJURTI%LT%SEHUHSLJUORJ%LEJ%ROLJ%HIP%XUTcOPJ
OÌTUGHLOTI%TI%LEJ%EORLTUa%T̀%LEJ%ROLJsRFUUTFIPOIQ%HUJH%HIP%LT%OPJILÒa%HIP%JcHKFHLJ%HKK%XTLJILOHK
RTFUSJR%T̀%STILHGOIHLOTI%HIP%OGXHSLR%TI%KHIP%HIP%VHLJU%HIP%HKK%TLEJU%OPJILÒOJP%UJSJXLTUR%UJKJcHIL
LT%LEJ%ROLJt%
WN]%k%ROLJ%OIcJRLOQHLOTIM%OISKFPOIQ%VEJUJ%UJKJcHIL%RTOKM%RTOK%QHRM%RFÙHSJ%HIP%QUTFIPVHLJU%RHGXKOIQM
LTQJLEJU%VOLE%LEJ%UJRFKLR%T̀%HIHKaROR%HIP%UOR_%HRRJRRGJIL%REHKK%NJ%SHUUOJP%TFL%Na%H%RFOLHNKa%bFHKÒOJP
HIP%HSSUJPOLJP%STIRFKLHILsSTILUHSLTUZ%̂EJ%UJXTUL%RETFKP%HKRT%SKJHUKa%OPJILÒa%HKK%UOR_RM%KOGOLHLOTIR%HIP
UJSTGGJIPHLOTIR%̀TU%UJGJPOHK%GJHRFUJR%LT%GH_J%LEJ%ROLJ%RFOLHNKJ%̀TU%LEJ%XUTXTRJP%FRJt%HIP%
WS]%k%VUOLLJI%GJLETP%RLHLJGJIL%XUTcOPOIQ%PJLHOKR%T̀%LEJ%UJGJPOHLOTI%RSEJGJ%HIP%ETV%LEJ
STGXKJLOTI%T̀%LEJ%UJGJPOHK%VTU_R%VOKK%NJ%cJUÒOJP%REHKK%NJ%HQUJJP%OI%VUOLOIQ%VOLE%LEJ%mik%XUOTU%LT
STGGJISJGJILM%HKTIQ%VOLE%PJLHOKR%T̀%H%VHLSEOIQ%NUOJ̀%LT%HPPUJRR%FIPORSTcJUJP%STILHGOIHLOTIZ%
WOO]%d̀%PFUOIQ%PJcJKTXGJIL%VTU_R%STILHGOIHLOTI%ITL%HPPUJRRJP%OI%LEJ%RFNGOLLJP%UJGJPOHLOTI%RSEJGJ
OR%OPJILÒOJPM%LEJ%FXPHLJP%VHLSEOIQ%NUOJ̀%REHKK%NJ%RFNGOLLJP%HIP%HI%HPPJIPFG%LT%LEJ%UJGJPOHLOTI
RSEJGJ%REHKK%NJ%HQUJJP%VOLE%LEJ%mik%XUOTU%LT%OGXKJGJILHLOTIt%HIP%
WOOO]%kKK%VTU_R%VEOSE%̀TUG%XHUL%T̀%LEJ%UJGJPOHLOTI%RSEJGJ%REHKK%NJ%STGXKJLJP%HIP%H%STGXUJEJIROcJ
cJUÒOSHLOTI%UJXTUL%REHKK%NJ%RFNGOLLJP%LT%LEJ%eTFISOKuR%jIcOUTIGJILHK%iUTLJSLOTI%vIOL%NJ̀TUJ%HIa%XHUL
T̀%LEJ%PJcJKTXGJIL%OR%TSSFXOJP%TU%NUTFQEL%OILT%FRJ%FIKJRR%LEJ%mik%PORXJIRJR%VOLE%HIa%RFSE
UJbFOUJGJIL%RXJSÒOSHKKa%HIP%OI%VUOLOIQZ%

njklfwr%̂T%JIRFUJ%LEHL%UOR_R%̀UTG%KHIP%STILHGOIHLOTI%LT%LEJ%̀FLFUJ%FRJUR%T̀%LEJ%KHIP%HIP
IJOQENTFUOIQ%KHIP%HUJ%GOIOGORJPM%LTQJLEJU%VOLE%LETRJ%LT%STILUTKKJP%VHLJURM%XUTXJULa%HIP%JSTKTQOSHK
RaRLJGR%HIP%LEJ%PJcJKTXGJIL%SHI%NJ%SHUUOJP%TFL%RH̀JKa%VOLETFL%FIHSSJXLHNKJ%UOR_R%LT%VTU_JURM
IJOQENTFUR%HIP%TLEJU%T̀R̀OLJ%UJSJXLTUR%OI%HSSTUPHISJ%VOLE%XTKOSa%fj[[%T̀%LEJ%xOKKOIQPTI%vIOLHUa
qJcJKTXGJIL%iKHI%lHcJP%iTKOSOJR%WlJXLJGNJU%yhhz]Z

n̂jjl%kwq%mkwqlekij%f{{dejn
mkwqlekij%efŵ j|̂ r
ÊJ%ROLJ%OR%KTSHLJP%SKTRJ%HIP%LT%LEJ%RTFLE%T̀%LEJ%g}%GTLTUVHa%NJLVJJI%xOQE%lLUJJLM%xHUKOIQLTI%WLT
LEJ%VJRL]%HIP%eUHÌTUP%iHU_%LT%LEJ%JHRLZ%%dL%OR%HSSJRRJP%Na%HI%J~ORLOIQ%STISUJLJ%EHFK%UTHP%̀UTG%LEJ
RTFLEoJHRL%T̀%LEJ%UTHP%NUOPQJ%HSUTRR%LEJ%g}Z%%̂EJ%ROLJ%OR%SFUUJILKa%TSSFXOJP%Na%PJUJKOSL%NFOKPOIQR
HIP%GOIJUHK%XUTSJRROIQ%XKHIL%HRRTSOHLJP%VOLE%UJSJIL%QUHcJK%J~LUHSLOTI%̀UTG%LEJ%RFUUTFIPOIQ%KHIPZ
gFSE%T̀%LEJ%RFUUTFIPOIQ%ROLJ%EHR%NJJIM%TU%OR%PFJ%LT%NJM%UJRLTUJP%LT%HUHNKJ%̀HUGKHIP%HIP%VOKPKÒJ
HUJHRM%OI%HSSTUPHISJ%VOLE%J~ORLOIQ%XKHIIOIQ%STIRJILR%Wy\z\skiisyhh�sy�[�]Z%
ÊJUJ%HUJ%IT%LUJJR%TU%TLEJU%KHIPRSHXJ%̀JHLFUJR%T̀%GJUOL%VOLEOI%LEJ%TXJUHLOTIR%aHUP%VEOSE%GOQEL
STIRLUHOI%PJcJKTXGJILZ%%xTVJcJUM%XHUL%T̀%LEJ%VTTPKHIP%NJKL%NJLVJJI%LEJ%EHFK%UTHP%HIP%LEJ
GTLTUVHa%OR%XUTLJSLJP%Na%̂UJJ%iUJRJUcHLOTI%fUPJU%wTZy�%WkUJH%�%TI%LEJ%RSEJPFKJ]Z%%%
ÊJ%ROLJ%KOJR%VOLEOI%LEJ%pUJJI%�JKL%HIP%OR%H%QJIJUHKKa%̀KHL%TXJI%KHIPRSHXJM%STILHOIJP%TI%OLR%JPQJR%Na
VTTPKHIP%HIP%FUNHI%PJcJKTXGJILZ%dL%KOJR%TI%LEJ%VJRLJUI%JPQJ%T̀%xOKKOIQPTI�R%mHIPRSHXJ%eEHUHSLJU
kRRJRRGJIL%VEJUJ%OL%OR%PJRSUONJP%FIPJU%mekr%�\%�eUHÌTUP%fXJI%pUHcJK%̂JUUHSJ�%Wmekr�\]Z%

Page 300



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGEGHIJK%%
LMN%OPQOQRST%UR%VQ%PNWQXN%VMN%NYVPSZVUQ[%OPQZNRRU[\%OTS[V%S[]%NPNZV%S[%S[SNPQ̂UZ%]U\NRVUQ[%̂UQ\SR
OTS[V%U[ZT_]U[\%TS[]RZSOǸ%OSPaU[\%S[]%SRRQZUSVN]%bQPaRc%

LMN%OTS[V%SPNS%UR%]NRZPÛN]%U[%VMN%dNRU\[%e%IZZNRR%HVSVNWN[V%SR%fgchiMS%U[ZT_]U[\%VMN%ONPUWNVNP
_̂[]R%̂_V%NYZT_]U[\%VMN%SZZNRR%OQU[VR%bMUZM%ZQXNP%S[%SPNS%Qj%kchlMSc%%LMN%[Nb%_RN%bUTT%ZQWOPURN%S
]U\NRVNP%OTS[V%Qj%mi%WNVPNR%U[%MNU\MV%S[]%S%XSPUNVn%Qj%[Nb%QONPSVUQ[ST%RVP_ZV_PNR%U[ZT_]U[\%OQPVŜTN
ZŜU[%QjjUZNR%o%pq%WNVPNR%U[%MNU\MVr̀%RVQPS\N%VS[aR%S[]%S%mk%WNVPN%MU\M%PNZNOVUQ[%̂_UT]U[\c

JIsdHtIEu%tGsHvduFILvGsHK
HSXN]%OQTUZn%wuqx%RNNaR%VMN%PNVN[VUQ[%S[]%_VUTURSVUQ[%Qj%VQOQ\PSOMUZST%S[]%TS[]RZSON%jNSV_PNR%Qj
WNPUV%S[]%VMN%OPQXURUQ[%Qj%[Nb%OTS[VU[\%S[]%TS[]RZSOU[\%bMNPNXNP%UV%UR%SOOPQOPUSVNc%%
yUTTU[\]Q[fR%JtIK%zq%[QVNR%VMSV%VMN%SPNS%UR%ZMSPSZVNPURN]%̂n%UVR%QON[[NRR%S[]%TQ[\%XUNbR%bMUZM
fZQ_T]%̂N%U[VNPP_OVN]%̂n%j_PVMNP%]NXNTQOWN[Vfc%LMN%NWNP\U[\%\_U]NTU[NR%OPQWQVN%fVMN%WS[S\NWN[V
Qj%SPŜTN%jSPWTS[]f%S[]%fOQVN[VUST%N[MS[ZNWN[V%S[]%PNRVQPSVUQ[%Qj%WU[NPST%NYVPSZVUQ[%RUVNR%S[]%QVMNP
U[]_RVPUST%SPNSRfc%LMN%\_U]NTU[NR%STRQ%PNZQWWN[]%fVMN%WS[S\NWN[V%S[]%PN{U[jQPZNWN[V%Qj%VPNN
ZQXNP%STQ[\%VMN%VPS[ROQPV%ZQPPU]QPR%S[]%U[]_RVPUST%bQPaU[\R%VQ%N[R_PN%VMSV%RZPNN[U[\%S[]%U[VN\PSVUQ[
UR%ONPONV_SVN]fc
|%LMN%R_̂WURRUQ[%UR%R_OOQPVN]%̂n%S%]NVSUTN]%JS[]RZSON%IOOPSURST%̂n%}QM[%ETSVVRc%%LMUR%PNjNPR%VQ
Z_PPN[V%OTS[[U[\%\_U]S[ZǸ%U[ZT_]U[\%VMN%JQZST%dNXNTQOWN[V%tQPN%HVPSVN\n%S[]%VMN%]PSjV%jQPW%Qj
yUTTU[\]Q[fR%JS[]RZSON%tMSPSZVNP%IRRNRRWN[Vc
%
|%sQ%VPNNR%QP%QVMNP%RU\[UjUZS[V%TS[]RZSON%jNSV_PNR%bUTT%̂N%SjjNZVN]%̂n%VMN%OPQOQRST%bMQRN%jQQVOPU[V
QZZ_OUNR%VMN%NYURVU[\%~_SPPn%OTS[V%RUVNc

|%LMN%JS[]RZSON%IOOPSURST%ZQ[jUPWR%oRNZVUQ[%l̀%�UVU\SVUQ[r%VMSV%[Q%fQON[%]URVS[Vf%QP%f̂PQaN[f%XUNbR
QXNP%maW%MSXN%̂NN[%U]N[VUjUN]c%%�UNbOQU[VR%MSXN%STRQ%̂NN[%SRRNRRN]̀%_[]NP%VMN%ZSVN\QPUNR%Qj
fQON[%WN]U_W%]URVS[ZNf%S[]%f̂PQaN[%WN]U_W%]URVS[ZNf%XUNbR%op%maWr%S[]%fRMQPV%QON[f%�%fRMQPV
P̂QaN[f%XUNbR%opkch%aWrc%LMN%PNOQPV%ZQ[ZT_]NR%VMSV%WQRV%Qj%VMN%XUNbU[\%OQU[VR%MSXN%Q[Tn%f̂PQaN[
XUNbRf̀%bUVM%VMN%UWOSZV%Qj%VMN%XUNbR%]UT_VN]%̂n%U[VNPXN[U[\%XN\NVSVUQ[c%%v[%VMN%WSU[̀%VMN%TNXNT%Qj
UWOSZV%jPQW%VMN%WS�QPUVn%Qj%XUNbU[\%TQZSVUQ[R%SPN%U[RU\[UjUZS[V%VQ%WU[QP%U[%bU[VNP%obQPRV%ZSRN%bMN[
VMN%VPNNR%S[]%QVMNP%XN\NVSVUQ[%SPN%Q_V%Qj%TNSjc

|%IV%lcm%VMN%JS[]RZSON%IOOPSURST%ZQ[RU]NPR%VMN%WUVU\SVU[\%jSZVQPR%bMUZM%MSXN%̂NN[%]NRU\[N]%U[VQ
VMN%RZMNWNc%LMUR%U[ZT_]NR%VMN%_RN%Qj%VMN%NYURVU[\%jQQVOPU[V%Qj%VMN%nSP]%S[]%NYURVU[\%MS_T%PQ_VǸ%VMN
RUVU[\%Qj%VMN%RVP_ZV_PNR%ZTQRN%VQ%VMN%bQQ]TS[]%N]\N%Qj%tPS[jQP]%ESPa%S[]%VMN%tPS[N%WNS]QbR
MN]\NPQb%oVMNPN̂n%TUWUVU[\%VMN%XUNbR%Qj%VMN%RUVN%jPQW%PNRU]N[VUST%]NXNTQOWN[V%S[]%QVMNP%PNZNOVQPRr̀
S[]%VMN%RUVU[\%Qj%OTS[V%SR%TQb%SR%OQRRÛTǸ%bUVM%S%WNS[%RUVN%TNXNT%Qj%ghchk%WNVPNR%IGdc%

|%LMN%dNRU\[%e%IZZNRR%HVSVNWN[V%RVSVNR%VMSV%VMN%SOONSPS[ZN%Qj%VMN%OPQOQRN]%̂_UT]U[\R%MSR%̂NN[
]NRU\[N]%VQ%PNOTUZSVN%S\PUZ_TV_PST%̂_UT]U[\R%bMUZM%bUTT%̂N%jU[URMN]%U[%WSVNPUSTR%S[]%ZQTQ_PR%oGTUXN
�PNN[%S[]%�NPTU[%�PNnr%U[VN[]N]%VQ%ZSWQ_jTS\N%VMN%RVP_ZV_PNR%bUVMU[%VMN%�PNN[%wNTV%RNVVU[\c
dNVSUTR%Qj%NYVNP[ST%WSVNPUSTR̀%ZQTQ_PR%S[]%jU[URMNR%RMQ_T]%̂N%ZQ[]UVUQ[N]%VQ%U[ZT_]N%wH%PNjNPN[ZNR̀
oQP%FIJ%ZQ]NRr%bUVM%RSWOTNR%S[]%ZQTQ_P%RbSVZMNR%VQ%̂N%R_̂WUVVN]c

|%LMN%ZPQRR{RNZVUQ[R%bUVMU[%VMN%dNRU\[%e%IZZNRR%HVSVNWN[V%S[]%ETNn]NTT%HWUVMnWS[%]PSbU[\%sQRc
�mkcm�ickq%S[]%k�%UTT_RVPSVN%VMN%TS[]RZSON%]NRU\[%U[VN[VUQ[R%bMUZM%RNNa%VQ%SRRUWUTSVN%VMN
]NXNTQOWN[V%bUVMU[%VMN%�PNN[%wNTVc%

|%LMN%TS[]RZSON%OPQOQRST%U[ZT_]NR%VMN%U[RVSTTSVUQ[%Qj%q%WNVPN%MU\M%̂_[]R%SPQ_[]%VMN%RQ_VM̀%NSRV
S[]%bNRV%ONPUWNVNPR̀%bMUZM%bUTT%̂N%OTS[VN]%bUVM%S%WUY%Qj%[SVUXN%bQQ]TS[]%RONZUNR%VQ%RZPNN[%SZVUXUVn
SV%\PQ_[]%TNXNT%S[]%jUTVNP%XUNbR%Qj%VMN%RVP_ZV_PNR%ŜQXN%q%WNVPNR%U[%MNU\MVc%LMN%VQN%Qj%VMN%NYVNP[ST
RTQONR%bUTT%̂N%]NjU[N]%̂n%S%MN]\Nc%LMN%̂_[]R%bUTT%̂N%RVNNOTn%\PS]N]%omKmr%Q[%VMN%U[VNP[ST%RTQONR
bMUZM%bUTT%OPQXU]N%VMN%QOOQPV_[UVn%VQ%ZPNSVN%\N[VTNP%Q_VbSP]%jSZU[\%RTQONR%Qj%mKq%VQ%VMN%NSRV%om�

Page 301



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHFI%JKLFM%NOL%PQR%GS%GTF%ISUGT%NOL%JFIG%VJKGT%N%JKLGT%SW%PX%EFGHFIMY

Z%[UHGTFH%F\S]ŜK\N]%FOTNO\FEFOG%KI%GS%_F%̀HSaKLFL%KO%GTF%WSHE%SW%GHNOIKGKSO%bSOFI%WHSE%GTF
JSSL]NOLc%GTHSÛT%GS%I\HU_%̀]NOGKÔ%NOL%EFNLSJI%JTK\T%JK]]%\HFNGF%N%ÌNGKN]%NOL%F\S]ŜK\N]%_UWWFH
_FGJFFO%GTF%LFaF]S̀FL%NHFN%NOL%GTF%NHN_]F%WKF]LI%_FdSOLY

Z%eTFHF%KI%NO%FfKIGKÔ%SUĜHSJO%TFL̂FHSJc%JKGT%GHFFIc%GS%GTF%OSHGT%SW%GTF%IKGFc%LFWKOKÔ%GTF%ISUGTFHO
FL̂F%SW%GTF%gHNOF%hFNLSJIY%%eTKI%TFL̂FHSJ%TNI%GTF%̀SGFOGKN]%GS%̀HSaKLF%N%aKIUN]%I\HFFO%JTFO
aKFJFL%WHSE%GTF%OSHGT%SW%GTF%hRY%eTF%IGNGFL%S_iF\GKaF%KI%GS%HFGNKOc%ENON̂F%NOL%HFjKOWSH\F%GTKI
TFL̂FHSJ%KO%SHLFH%GS%FOTNO\F%KGI%Ǹ F̀NHNO\F%NOL%F\S]ŜK\N]%aN]UFY

Z%eTF%_UOLI%NHF%LFI\HK_FL%NI%TNaKÔ%N%kHS]]SaFH%GS̀kY%eTFd%ITSU]L%_F%̀HSWK]FL%GS%NaSKL%N%TNHIT
F̂SEFGHK\%WKOKIT%NOL%GTF%GSF%SW%GTF%I]S̀FI%ITSU]L%N]IS%_F%ESLF]]FL%GS%TNaF%NO%kŜFFkc%SH%k]NE_kI
GSÔUFk%̀HSWK]Fc%GS%FOIUHF%GTNG%GTF%I]S̀FI%IKG%\SEWSHGN_]d%JKGTKO%GTF%]NOLI\ǸFY

Z%eTF%lNOLI\ǸF%m̀ H̀NKIN]%KO\]ULFI%IÛ F̂IGFL%GHFFc%ITHU_%NOL%TFL̂F%̀]NOGKÔ%EKfFIY%%eTKI
KO\]ULFI%GTF%UIF%SW%nNoY%%pO%aKFJ%SW%\UHHFOG%\SO\FHOI%WSH%_KSjIF\UHKGdc%GTF%gSUO\K]%HF\SEEFOLI%GTNG
GTF%̀]NOGKÔ%SW%nNo%VNOL%mITM%ITSU]L%_F%NaSKLFL%WSH%GTF%GKEF%_FKÔY%%m]GFHONGKaF%ONGKaF%ÌF\KFI
ITSU]L%_F%ÌF\KWKFLY
%%
Z%qF\GKSO%r%\SO\]ULFI%GTNG%GTF%]NOLI\ǸF%EKGK̂NGKSO%IGHNGF̂d%JK]]%HFIU]G%KO%GTFHF%_FKÔ%kOS%OF̂NGKaF
aKIUN]%KÈ N\GI%SO%GTF%IUHHSUOLKÔ%]NOLI\ǸF%s%\SUOGHdIKLFkc%NOL%GTNG%_SGT%kJK]]%IFF%NO%FOTNO\FEFOG
H̀SaKLKÔ%\SOIKLFHN_]F%KÈ HSaFEFOGI%GS%]S\N]%JK]L]KWF%\SOIFHaNGKSOkY
%
Z%qU_iF\G%GS%GTF%tUN]KGd%SW%KÈ ]FEFOGNGKSOc%GTF%IU\\FIIWU]%FIGN_]KITEFOGc%ENON̂FEFOG%s
ENKOGFONO\F%SW%GTF%]NOLI\ǸF%̀HS̀SIN]I%j%N]]%SW%JTK\T%ITSU]L%_F%IF\UHFL%_d%\SOLKGKSO%j%GTFHF%KI%OS
]NOLI\ǸF%S_iF\GKSO%GS%GTKI%̀HS̀SIN]Y%

uvgnhhvwxmepnwqQ%
wS%S_iF\GKSOc%IU_iF\G%GS%GTF%N_SaF%\SOIKLFHNGKSOI%NOL%\SOLKGKSOI%gnhyc%gnhXc%gnhrc%gnhz
V̀NHGI%Pc%{ccRc|c%yM%NOL%gnhP}Y
%%
m%IF\GKSO%P}y%N̂HFFEFOG%ITSU]L%_F%FOGFHFL%KOGS%GS%IF\UHF%GTF%OF\FIINHd%SWWjIKGF%I\HFFO%̀]NOGKÔc
TFL̂F%ENON̂FEFOG%SO%GTF%gHNOF%hFNLSJI%_SUOLNHdc%JTK\T%KI%gSUO\K]jSJOFLY

gnwqvu~mepnw%mwx%�u�mw%xvqp�w
gnhhvweqQ%eTF%IKGF%]KFI%JFIG%SW%GTF%gHNOWSHL%�NHo%gSOIFHaNGKSO%mHFNc%JTK\T%KO\]ULFI%N%OUE_FH
SW%̂HNLF%pp%NOL%N]IS%N%�HNLF%pp�%]KIGFL%_UK]LKÔ%NOL%NO%NHFN%SW%TKIGSHK\%̀NHo]NOLY%eS%GTF%FNIG%KI%GTF
�NH]KÔGSO%~K]]N̂F%gSOIFHaNGKSO%mHFNY

eTF%Ǹ ]̀K\NGKSO%LS\UEFOGI%KO\]ULF%NO%NIIFIIEFOG%SW%GTF%KÈ N\G%SW%GTF%̀HS̀SIN]I%SO%GTF%IFGGKÔ%SW
GTF%TKIGSHK\%NIIFGI%NOL%N]IS%N%]NOLI\ǸF%NIIFIIEFOGY%�NaKÔ%aKIKGFL%GTF%IKGF%NOL%\SOIKLFHFL%GTF
LS\UEFOGIc%GTF%WS]]SJKÔ%̀SKOGI%NHF%WSHJNHLFLQ

Z%pGI%Ǹ F̀NHI%GTNG%GTF%FfKIGKÔ%JSSL]NOL%NHFNI%GS%GTF%JFIG%SW%GTF%OSHGTFHO%̀NHG%SW%GTF%gHNOWSHL%�NHo
gSOIFHaNGKSO%mHFN%NHF%IUWWK\KFOG%GS%I\HFFO%N]]%SW%GTF%]KIGFL%IGHU\GUHFI%WHSE%GTF%OFJ%LFaF]S̀EFOGc
GTFHF%JSU]Lc%GTFHFWSHFc%_F%OS%NLaFHIF%KÈ N\G%ÙSO%GTFKH%IFGGKÔY

Z%pG%KI%̀SIIK_]F%GTNG%GTFHF%ENd%_F%̂]KÈ IFI%SW%GTF%Ù F̀H%̀NHG%SW%GTF%GN]]FH%IK]SI%WHSE%GTF%JFIGFHO
_SUOLNHd%gHNOWSHL%�NHo%LUHKÔ%GTF%JKOGFH%ESOGTIY%pG%JSU]L%_F%TF]̀WU]%GS%TNaF%GTF%̀HS̀SIFL
_UK]LKÔI%ENHoFL%SOGS%̀TSGS%y%V~|M%SW%GTF%]NOLI\ǸF%NIIFIIEFOG%aKFJI%GS%̀HS̀FH]d%\SOIKLFH%GTKI
ENGGFHY%�TK]IG%GTF%_UOLKÔ%NOL%GTF%̀HS̀SIFL%̀]NOGKÔ%JSU]L%̂S%ISEF%JNd%GS%EKGK̂NGKÔ%GTKI%KÈ N\Gc
GTKI%JSU]L%OSG%KG%IFFEI%_F%IUWWK\KFOG%GS%I\HFFO%GTF%Ù F̀H%̀NHG%SW%GTF%GN]]FH%IGHU\GUHFIY
%

Page 302



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

E%FGHIH%JKLMN%OH%NPQRSTR%UPHJQ%KV%RGH%THJ%QRILWRLIHQ%VIKX%RGH%SNYSWHTR%IKSN%OIPNZH%KUHI%RGH%[\]
GKJHUHI]%RGH%̂IK̂KQHN%OLTNPTZ]%SZIPWLMRLISM%NHQPZT%STN%NSI_%WKMKLI%KV%RGH%THJ%QRILWRLIHQ%JKLMN
GHM̂%IHNLWH%RGH%PX̂ SWR%KV%RGH%NHUHMK̂XHTR%PT%RHIXQ%KV%UPHJQ%KV%RGPQ%SIHS̀%aMSTRPTZ%SMKTZ%RGH%TKIRG
HSQRHIT%QPRH%OKLTNSIb%cSNYSWHTR%RK%RGH%SWWHQQ%IKSNd%JKLMN%SMQK%SQQPQR%JPRG%QWIHHTPTZ%RGH%QPRH%VIKX
RGH%XSPT%IKSǸ

E%eRGHI%RGST%RGH%SOKUH]%RGH%PX̂ SWR%KT%RGH%QHRRPTZ%KV%RGH%fSIMPTZRKT%gPMMSZH%hi]%JKLMN%Ŝ ĤSI%RK%OH
XPTKÌ

E%FGH%JHS_%̂KPTR%Ŝ ĤSIQ%RK%OH%RGH%TKIRGHIT%OKLTNSIb%KV%RGH%QPRH%SNYSWHTR%RK%RGH%hISTH%[HSNKJQ]
JGPWG%PQ%S%hKLTWPM%KJTHN%̂LOMPW%K̂HT%Q̂SWH̀%FGH%OKLTNSIb%GHIH%WKX̂ IPQHQ%S%RGPT%QWILOOb%GHNZH
STN%RGH%QRILWRLIHQ%JKLMN%OH%MSIZH%STN%WMKQH%RK%RGH%OKLTNSIb̀%hKTQPNHISRPKT%THHNQ%RK%OH%ZPUHT%RK
OLTNPTZ%STN%S%XKIH%IKOLQR%̂MSTRPTZ%QWGHXH]%JPRG%QLPRSOMH%RIHHQ%RK%QWIHHT]%SQ%VSI%SQ%̂KQQPOMH]%RGH
THJ%NHUHMK̂XHTR̀%

fjkflimn
kPUHT%RGSR%RGHIH%PQ%ST%HoRSTR%WKTQHTR%KT%RGH%QPRH%STN%RGH%MKIIb%XKUHXHTRQ%̂IK̂KQHN]%OHPTZ%TK
ZIHSRHI%RGST%JHIH%WKTQPNHIHN%JPRGPT%RGH%̂IHUPKLQ%WKTQHTR]%TK%KOYHWRPKT%PQ%ISPQHN%QLOYHWR%RK%RGH
QSXH%WKTNPRPKTQ%KT%MKIIb%XKUHXHTRQpTLXOHIQ%HRW%OHPTZ%PX̂ KQHǸ

ijq%rsitjFm
FGH%VKMMKJPTZ%PTVKIXSRPKT%JSQ%QLOXPRRHN%JPRG%RGH%Ŝ M̂PWSRPKT%VKI%SPI%uLSMPRbv

w%aIK̂KQHN%iTSHIKOPW%xPZHQRPKT%aMSTR]%fSIMPTZRKT%rLSIIb%iPI%rLSMPRb%iQQHQQXHTR]%Ob%sqn%VKI
iTNPZHQRPKT%tRN%cy%iLZLQR%yz{yd
%
FGH%SPI%uLSMPRb%SQQHQQXHTR%PQ%TKR%SQ%RISTQ̂SIHTR%SQ%PR%WKLMN%OH%STN%RGHIH%PQ%PTVKIXSRPKT%XPQQPTZ
JGPWG%JH%JKLMN%IHuLPIH%RK%QWIHHT%MP_HMb%|eop|ey%HXPQQPKTQ̀%cnKXH%KV%RGH%XPQQPTZ%PTVKIXSRPKT%JSQ
VKLTN%PT%RGH%aMSTTPTZ%nRSRHXHTR]%GKJHUHI]%RGPQ%SMQK%QLZZHQRHN%RGH%SPI%uLSMPRb%SQQHQQXHTR%XSb
K̂QQPOMb%TKR%OH%JGKMMb%WKTQPQRHTR%JPRG%RGH%̂IK̂KQHN%NHUHMK̂XHTR̀%}LIRGHI%WMSIPVPWSRPKT%PQ%IHuLPIHǸd
aMHSQH%QHH%WKXXHTRQ%OHMKJ%JPRG%IHZSIN%RK%RGH%PTVKIXSRPKT%IHuLPIHǸ%i%hfa%PTVKIXSRPKT%WKMMHWRPKT
VKIX%WST%SMQK%OH%̂IKUPNHN%RK%RGH%Ŝ M̂PWSTRpWKTQLMRSTR%RK%WKMMHWR%RGH%IHMHUSTR%PTVKIXSRPKT̀
%
iPI%rLSMPRb%w%|eo
FGH%Ŝ M̂PWSRPKT%QPRH%PQ%MKWSRHN%JPRGPT%RGH%NHWMSIHN%ir[i]%PT%ST%SIHS%JGPWG%PQ%WLIIHTRMb%SOKUH%cRK%RGH
TKIRG%KV%RGH%QPRHd%STN%QMPZGRMb%OHMKJ%cRK%RGH%QKLRG%KV%RGH%QPRHd%RGH%~LIK̂HST%sTPKT%MPXPR%USMLH%VKI
STTLSM%XHST%TPRIKZHT%NPKoPNH%c|eyd%OSQHN%KT%yz{{%SPI%uLSMPRb%XKNHMMPTZ%WSIIPHN%KLR%Ob%h~qh%VKI
RGH%tKTNKT%�KIKLZG%KV%fPMMPTZNKT̀%FGHIH%SIH%THSIOb%HoWHHNSTWHQ%KV%RGH%MPXPR%USMLH%MSIZHMb
SQQKWPSRHN%JPRG%RGH%[\%XKRKIJSb̀

FGH%SPI%uLSMPRb%SQQHQQXHTR%Ŝ ĤSIQ%RK%OH%OSQHN%KT%RGIHH%XHRGSTH%VPIHN%ZSQ%HTZPTHQ%cKI%RJKd]%JPRG
TK%PTVKIXSRPKT%KT%QP�H%cRGH%̂MSTTPTZ%QRSRHXHTR%PTNPWSRHQ%RGHIH%JPMM%OH%RGIHH%{[l%HTZPTHQ%SR%RGH
QPRHd%JGPWG%PQ%PTNPWSRHN%RK%OH%K̂HISRPTZ%SR%XSoPXLX%MKSN%VKI%RGH%HTRPIH%bHSI%cNKHQT�R%WMSIPVb%PV%RGPQ
XHSTQ%y\p�d]%RK%IĤIHQHTR%JKIQR%WSQH%QWHTSIPK̀%jT%SNNPRPKT]%RGH%HXPQQPKT%VIKX%RGH%VMSIH%GSQ%OHHT
XKNHMMHN%VKI%�̀��%GKLIQ%KLR%KV%S%bHSI%RK%IĤIHQHTR%HXHIZHTWb%VMSIPTZ̀%FGPQ%PQ%PTNPWSRHN%RK%IHQLMR%PT%S
|eo%HXPQQPKT%KV%z̀��%ZpQ%VKI%HSWG%HTZPTH%KT%QPRH%STN%z̀�{%ZpQ%VKI%RGH%VMSIH̀

gHGPWMH%WKTRIPOLRPKTQ%GSUH%OHHT%QWIHHTHN%KLR%KV%RGH%SPI%uLSMPRb%SQQHQQXHTR̀%FGH%SUHISZH%NSPMb
UHGPWMH%XKUHXHTRQ%uLKRHN%QHHXQ%RK%USIb%QMPZGRMb%cQKXHRPXHQ%JPRGPT%RGH%QSXH%NKWLXHTRd]%OLR%RGH
HQRPXSRH%Ŝ ĤSIQ%RK%OH%SOKLR%SR%MHSQR%RJPWH%SQ%GPZG%SQ%RGH%UHGPWMH%XKUHXHTRQ%PTNPWSRHN%OSQHN%KT
RGH%uLSTRPRPHQ%KV%JSQRH%RK%OH%OIKLZGR%RK%RGH%QPRH%STN%RS_HT%KVV%RGH%QPRH%STN%RGH%uLKRHN%UHGPWMH
WŜSWPRPHQ̀%jR%JKLMN%OH%LQHVLM%RK%_TKJ%RGH%MP_HMb%HXPQQPKTQ%VIKX%RGPQ%QKLIWH̀

FGH%SPI%uLSMPRb%SQQHQQXHTR%PTNPWSRHQ%RGHb%GSUH%SQQLXHN%���%KV%RGH%|eo%PQ%WKTUHIRHN%RK%|ey

Page 303



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI%JK%LMH%NKOPQJKRHKL%STHKUVWG%XJQGL%UFGH%FGGYRZLPJK%JK%LMH%ZQHRPGH%LMFL%LMHQH%PG%LJJ%RYUM
[\]%PK%LMH%FQHF̂%LQFOH__PKT%JOHQ%F%GMJQL%IPGLFKUH%̀JQ%LMHQH%LJ%EH%GỲP̀UPHKL%FREPHKL%JaJKH%FOFP_FE_H
LJ%RFPKLFPK%F%MPTM%QFLH%J̀%UJKOHQGPJKb%[J%UJRRHKL%MFG%EHHK%RFIH%JK%LMH%_PcH_V%ZHQUHKLFTH%J̀
ZQPRFQV%[\d%HRPGGPJKG%̀QJR%LMH%GLFUcb%efL%GMJY_I%EH%KJLHI%TPOHK%LMH%QPTML%UJKIPLPJKG%JaJKH
ZQJIYULPJK%PG%RJQH%_PcH_V%P̀%[\]%FKI%MVIQJUFQEJK%HRPGGPJKG%FQH%ZQHGHKL̂%FG%FZZHFQG%LJ%EH%LMH%UFGH
MHQHbg%hMH%QHZJQL%PKIPUFLHG%FK%PKUQHFGH%PK%LMH%[\d%FKKYF_%FOHQFTH%J̀%ibj%RTkRl%FL%LMH%WXJQGL
F̀H̀ULHIW%GHKGPLPOH%QHUHZLJQ%ZJPKL%eF_LMJYTM%PL%PGKWL%U_HFQ%XMPUM%QHUHZLJQ%ZJPKL%LMHV%FQH%QH̀HQQPKT%LJg
XMPUM%PG%PKIPUFLHI%LJ%MFOH%FK%FREPHKL%UJKUHKLQFLPJK%J̀%ljbj%RTkRl%XPLMJYL%LMH%IHOH_JZRHKL
eF_LMJYTM%PL%GMJY_I%EH%KJLHI%LMH%GFRH%̀PTYQH%PG%mYJLHI%̀JQ%LMH%EFUcTQJYKI%FL%nFQ_PKTLJK%Sop[̂%FKI
EFUcTQJYKI%FKI%FREPHKL%IJHGKWL%KHUHGGFQP_V%RHFK%LMH%GFRH%LMPKTgb%hMH%No%_PRPL%OF_YH%PG%FULYF__V
_PcH_V%LJ%EH%H]UHHIHI%FL%LMH%QHUHZLJQG%PKIPUFLHI%KHFQ%LMH%qj%EFGHI%JK%[\]%LYEH%RJKPLJQPKT%IFLF̂
FKI%RFV%EH%G_PTML_V%MPTMHQ%LMFK%PKIPUFLHI%FL%LMH%JLMHQ%QHUHZLJQ%_JUFLPJKGb

SPQ%rYF_PLV%s%\LMHQ%tJ__YLFKLG%u%\IJYQ
hMH%FPQ%mYF_PLV%FGGHGGRHKL%F_GJ%QH̀HQG%LJ%GY_ZMYQ%IPJ]PIH%ev\dĝ%UFQEJK%RJKJ]PIH%ew\ĝ%[qx\wG
eKJKsRHLMFKH%OJ_FLP_H%JQTFKPU%UJRZJYKIĜ%FGGYRHI%LJ%EH%EHKaHKH%̀JQ%LMH%ZYQZJGH%J̀%LMH
FGGHGGRHKL%FG%LMH%RP]LYQH%PG%YKcKJXKg%FKI%JIJYQ%HRPGGPJKGb

yH%KJ%_JKTHQ%RJKPLJQ%̀JQ%v\db%hMH%v\d%HRPGGPJKG%FQH%F__%PKIPUFLHI%LJ%EH%EH_JX%LMH%KFLPJKF_%FPQ
mYF_PLV%GLQFLHTV%JEzHULPOHĜ%FKI%PG%PIHKLP̀PHI%FG%WKHT_PTPE_HW%FL%LMH%WXJQGL%F̀H̀ULHIW%QHUHZLJQ%EFGHI%JK
RJIH__PKT%IFLFb%nJXHOHQ̂%LMH%FGGHGGRHKL%IJHG%KJLH%LMH%v\d%UJKUHKLQFLPJKG%OFQPHG%̀QJR%F
WPRZHQUHZLPE_HW%LJ%W_FQTHW%RFTKPLYIH%J̀%UMFKTĤ%EYL%PL%XFG%UJKGPIHQHI%KHT_PTPE_H%EHUFYGH%_PRPLG%UFK
EH%UJRZ_PHI%XPLM%FUUJQIPKT%LJ%LMH%RJIH__PKT̂%EFGHI%JK%_JX%EFUcTQJYKI%UJKUHKLQFLPJKGb

[qx\wG%FGGYRHI%LJ%EH%EHKaHKH%PK%LMH%FPQ%mYF_PLV%FGGHGGRHKL%PG%ZQHIPULHI%LJ%EH%ib{%RTkRl%FL%LMH
WXJQGL%F̀H̀ULHIW%QHUHZLJQ̂%XMPUM%PG%EH_JX%FKKYF_%RHFK%OF_YH%J̀%|%RTkRl%̀JQ%EHKaHKH%EFGHI%JK%LMH
[FLPJKF_%SPQ%rYF_PLV%vLQFLHTV%JEzHULPOHGb%nJXHOHQ̂%PL%XJY_I%EH%UJKGPIHQHI%F%WRHIPYRW%PKUQHFGH
eUMFKTH%PK%RFTKPLYIHĝ%EFGHI%JK%WEFUcTQJYKIW%_HOH_Gb%w_FQP̀PUFLPJK%PG%QHmYPQHI%JK%LMH%_PcH_V
mYFKLPLPHG%J̀%YKEYQKL%MVIQJUFQEJKG%FKI%[qx\wĜ%FKI%LMH%_PcH_V%[qx\w%RP]LYQHG%FL%LMH%GPLHb

hMH%RF]PRYR%RJIH__HI%JIJYQ%UJKUHKLQFLPJK%XFG%}b~|%\oNkRl̂%XMPUM%PG%EH_JX%LMH%FUUHZLFEP_PLV
UQPLHQPJK%JK%ib|%\oNkRlb%fL%GMJY_I%EH%KJLHI%LMFL%LMH%RJIH__PKT%FZZHFQG%LJ%MFOH%FGGYRHI%LMH%YGH%J̀
F%LMHQRF_%J]PIPGHQ%PK%LMH%GLFUc%eZQHIPULHI%LJ%QHIYUH%JIJYQ%UJKUHKLQFLPJK%J̀%HRPGGPJKG%EV%~|%ZHQ
UHKLĝ%FKI%LMH%FPQ%mYF_PLVb%nJXHOHQ̂%LMH%QHZJQL%F_GJ%GLFLHG%LMFL%LMH%JIJYQ%UJKUHKLQFLPJK%XJY_I%EH
FZZQJ]PRFLH_V%i}̂}}}%\oNkRl%ZQPJQ%LJ%LQHFLRHKL%LMQJYTM%LMH%LMHQRF_%J]PIPGHQ̂%QHIYUPKT%LJ%|}}
\oNkRl%̀J__JXPKT%LQHFLRHKL̂%GJ%PL%PG%KJL%HKLPQH_V%U_HFQ%XMFL%LMH%EFGPG%J̀%LMH%RJIH__HI%̀PTYQH%RFV%EHb
hMH%_HOH_%PKIPUFLHI%FL%LMH%WXJQGL%F̀H̀ULHIW%QHUHZLJQ%PG%}b}~%\oNkRlb

\IJYQG%̀QJR%JLMHQ%ZJPKLG%PK%LMH%ZQJUHGG%eIPTHGLHQĜ%GLJQFTĤ%LQFKG̀HQ%J̀%XFGLĤ%OHMPU_HĜ%̀_FQH%HLUbg
F_GJ%KHHI%LJ%EH%FIIQHGGHI%LJ%RPKPRPGH%LMH%ZJLHKLPF_%JIJYQ%KYPGFKUH%̀QJR%LMH%GPLHb%hMH%ZQJZJGF_
IJHG%PKIPUFLH%LMH%GPLH%XP__%YGH%UJRRHQUPF_%̀JJI%XFGLHb%fL%PG%YKU_HFQ%P̀%F%GỲP̀UPHKL%mYFKLPLV%XP__%EH
FOFP_FE_H%LJ%ZQHOHKL%F_LHQKFLPOH%FKI%ZJLHKLPF__V%RJQH%JIJYQJYG%XFGLH%EHPKT%YGHIb%fL%RFV%EH
FIOPGFE_H%LJ%PKU_YIH%F%UJKIPLPJK%LJ%_PRPL%PL%LJ%̀JJI%XFGLHGb

�HGY_ZMYQPGFLPJK%UFK%EH%ZFQL%J̀%LMH%ZQJUHGG%P̀%OPFE_Hb%fL%PG%MJZHI%LMFL%LMPG%UFK%EH%FIIQHGGHI%FG%ZFQL
J̀%ZHQRPL%UJKIPLPJKĜ%F_JKTGPIH%FKV%RHFGYQHG%KHUHGGFQV%LJ%_PRPL%FKI%UJKLQJ_%[qx\wG%FKI%JIJYQ
HRPGGPJKG%̀QJR%LMH%GPLĤ%F_LMJYTM%FL%LMH%RJRHKL̂%PL%PG%YKU_HFQ%P̀%PL%XP__%EH%FIIQHGGHI%FIHmYFLH_V%EV
ZHQRPL%UJKIPLPJKG%eGHH%UJKIPLPJKG%EH_JXgb%f̀%Z_FKKPKT%ZHQRPGGPJK%PG%TPOHK̂%UFK%LMH%NKOPQJKRHKL
STHKUV%HKGYQH%XH%FQH%UJKGY_LHI%JK%LMH%ZHQRPL%FZZ_PUFLPJK̂%P̀%PL%̀F__G%YKIHQ%LMHPQ%zYQPGIPULPJKb

fL%GMJY_I%EH%KJLHI%LMH%FPQ%mYF_PLV%FGGHGGRHKL%IJHG%KJL%UJKGPIHQ%UQJZ%F̀H̀ULG%PK%QH_FLPJK%LJ%LMH
ZQJZJGHI%YGHb%hMH%GPLH%FKI%LMH%GYQQJYKIPKT%FQHF%XFG%PIHKLP̀PHI%FG%TJJI%FQFE_H%_FKI%eqS��
IHGPTKFLPJKĝ%FKI%LMH%_FKÌP__%GPLHG%XHQH%QHmYPQHI%LJ%EH%QHGLJQHI%LJ%F%GYPLFE_H%GLFKIFQI%̀JQ%FK
JKTJPKT%FQFE_H%YGHb

Page 304



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJ%KLHMINO%HPPGPPQGRN%FHP%HMPS%RSN%IRTIUHNGT%IV%NFG%UFIQRGO%FGIWFN%LPGT%IR%NFG%HPPGPPQGRN%IP
NFG%SXNIQLQ%FGIWFN%VSJ%HTGKLHNG%TIPXGJPHM%SV%XSMMLNHRNPY

ZHPGT%SR%NFG%PING%TJH[IRWP%XJS\ITGT]%MÎGMO%IQXHUNP%VJSQ%_IS̀HGJSPSMP%HXXGHJP%NS%_G%MS[Y%aS[G\GJ]
RS%IRVSJQHNISR%HXXGHJP%NS%FH\G%_GGR%PL_QINNGT%NS%IRTIUHNG%_IS̀HGJSPSMP%IQXHUNP%[GJG%WI\GR%HRO
USRPITGJHNISRY
%
EFG%XJSXSPGT%TG\GMSXQGRN%[IMM%JGPLMN%IR%HTTINISRHM%GQIPPISRP%IRUMLTIRW%bcd%e[FIUF%TSGP%RSN%HXXGHJ
NS%FH\G%_GGR%HTGKLHNGMO%KLHRNIVIGTf%HRT%TSGP%RSN%HXXGHJ%NS%_G%gHIJ%KLHMINO%RGLNJHMgY%EFG%JGXSJN
USRPITGJP%NFG%PIWRIVIUHRUG%SV%NFG%XJSXSPHM%NS%_G%QIRSJ]%HRT%FHP%RSN%IRTIUHNGT%QINIWHNISR%QGHPLJGP
NS[HJTP%JGTLUIRW%GQIPPISRP%SNFGJ%NFHR%IRTIUHNIRW%NFHN%gNFG%XJGTIUNGT%IQXHUNP%NS%MSUHM%HIJ%KLHMINO
HPPSUIHNGT%[INF%HTTINISRHM%JSHT%NJHVVIU%QS\GQGRNP%HRT%USRPNJLUNISR%HUNI\INIGP%[IMM%_G%HXXJSXJIHNGMO
QHRHWGT%HRT%HTFGJG%[INF%NFG%hR\IJSRQGRNHM%iHRHWGQGRN%jMHR%VSJ%NFG%KLHJJOgY%EFIP%XMHR%RGGTP%NS
_G%UFGÛGT%NS%GRPLJG%IN%IP%PNIMM%JGMG\HRN%NS%NFG%XJSXSPGT%LPG]%HRT%IV%HRONFIRW%VLJNFGJ%IP%JGKLIJGTY%kN%IP
LRUMGHJ%FS[%NFG%USRUMLPISRP%UHR%_G%TGGQGT%JS_LPN%WI\GR%NFG%H_S\G%S_PGJ\HNISRP%JGWHJTIRW%RS
USRPITGJHNISR%SV%XJIQHJO%bcl]%PIWRIVIUHRN%LRTGJ̀GPNIQHNISR%SV%XSMMLNHRNP%USRUGRNJHNISRP%HN%JGUGXNSJP
WI\GR%NFHN%_SJSLWF%QSRINSJIRW%HRT%QSTGMMIRW%PLWWGPN%NFG%JGUGXNSJP%eGPXGUIHMMO%NFSPG%NS%NFG%RSJNF%SV
NFG%imf%HJG%ULJJGRNMO%H_S\G%NFG%hn%MIQIN%\HMLGPY%
%
oP%NFG%TG\GMSXQGRN%IP%IR%HRT%[IMM%UHLPG%IRUJGHPGP%IR%HR%HJGH%HMJGHTO%PLVVGJIRW%XSSJ%HIJ%KLHMINO%NFG
VSMMS[IRW%HJG%JGKLGPNGTp
%
qGUNISR%rst
qGUNISR%rst%S_MIWHNISR%VSJ%ulv]sss%PFSLMT%_G%PSLWFN%VSJ%USRNJI_LNISR%NS%NFG%HIJ%KLHMINO%QSRINSJIRW
RGN[SĴ%IR%NFG%HJGHY
%
oIJ%wLHMINO%xSRTINISR%r%̀%%%yGNHIMP%SV%hRGJWO%jJS\IPISR%%%%%%%
yGNHIMP%SV%HRO%XMHRN]%QHUFIRGJO%SJ%VLGM%_LJRN%VSJ%GRGJWO%XJS\IPISR]%PFHMM%_G%PL_QINNGT%NS%HRT
HXXJS\GT%_O%NFG%zSUHM%jMHRRIRW%oLNFSJINO]%_GVSJG%NFG%TG\GMSXQGRN%IP%USQQGRUGTY

{hoqcbp%ES%JGTLUG%GQIPPISRP%HRT%PHVGWLHJT%NFG%HQGRINO%SV%NFG%HJGH%IR%HUUSJTHRUG%[INF%XSMIUO
chr%SV%NFG%aIMMIRWTSR%nRINHJO%yG\GMSXQGRN%jMHR%HRT%XSMIUO%|%SV%NFG%iHOSJgP%oIJ%wLHMINO%qNJHNGWOY

oIJ%wLHMINO%xSRTINISR%l%̀%hQIPPISRP%xSRNJSM%qUFGQG
yGNHIMP%PFHMM%_G%PL_QINNGT%NS%HRT%HXXJS\GT%_O%NFG%zSUHM%jMHRRIRW%oLNFSJINO]%_GVSJG%NFG%TG\GMSXQGRN
IP%USQQGRUGT]%VSJ%H%PUFGQG%[FSPG%XLJXSPG%PFHMM%_G%NS%USRNHIR%HPPLJHRUGP%NFHN%[IMM%USRNJSM]
QIRIQIPG%HRT%QSRINSJ%GQIPPISRP%SV%XSMMLNHRNP]%_IS̀HGJSPSMP%HRT%STSLJ%VJSQ%HRT%HNNJI_LNH_MG%NS%NFG
TG\GMSXQGRNY%EFG%PUFGQG%PFHMM%PGN%SLN%NFG%PGULJG%QGHPLJGP%[FIUF%UHR]%HRT%[IMM]%_G%XLN%IR%XMHUG]
TGPIWRGT%NS%GRPLJG%NFHN%GQIPPISRP%SV%XSMMLNHRNP]%_IS̀HGJSPSMP%HRT%STSLJ%HJG%QIRIQIPGT%HRT]
[FGJG\GJ%XJHUNIUH_MG]%JGTLUGTY%EFGJGHVNGJ]%NFG%PUFGQG%PFHMM%_G%IQXMGQGRNGT%HRT%QHIRNHIRGT%IR%VLMM
USQXMIHRUG%[INF%NFG%HXXJS\GT%QGHPLJGPY

{hoqcbp%ES%JGTLUG%GQIPPISRP%HRT%PHVGWLHJT%NFG%HQGRINO%SV%NFG%HJGH%IR%HUUSJTHRUG%[INF%XSMIUO
chr%SV%NFG%aIMMIRWTSR%nRINHJO%yG\GMSXQGRN%jMHR%HRT%XSMIUO%|%SV%NFG%iHOSJgP%oIJ%wLHMINO%qNJHNGWOY

oIJ%wLHMINO%xSRTINISR%}%̀%cXGJHNISRHM%hR\IJSRQGRNHM%iHRHWGQGRN%jMHR
EFG%TG\GMSXQGRN%PFHMM%RSN%USQQGRUG%LRNIM%HR%GR\IJSRQGRNHM%QHRHWGQGRN%XMHR%FHP%_GGR
PL_QINNGT%NS%HRT%HXXJS\G%_O%NFG%zjo]%IRUMLTIRW%H%VMGGN%QHRHWGQGRN%HRT%PGJ\IUIRW%XMHRY%EFG%PHIT
PUFGQG%PFHMM%IRUMLTG%PLUF%PGULJG%XJS\IPISR%HP%[IMM%GRPLJG%NFHN%NFG%PHIT%PUFGQG%HRT%HMM%SV%IN
GRTLJGP%VSJ%PS%MSRW%HP%NFG%TG\GMSXQGRN%IP%H\HIMH_MG%VSJ%LPGY

{hoqcbp%ES%PHVGWLHJT%NFG%HQGRINO%SV%NFG%HJGH%IR%HUUSJTHRUG%[INF%XSMIUO%chr%SV%NFG%aIMMIRWTSR
nRINHJO%yG\GMSXQGRN%jMHRY

Page 305



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGHIJHKILIGM%NOOIPQR
I%STUVWX%XS%XYV%Z[SZS\V]%]V̂V_SZ̀ VaX%baXc_%XYV%dS__Secaf%c\\bV\%Wga%TV%\gXc\dcV]h

i%j%Lga]dc__%kg\%ÌZgWX\

GYV%ZYg\V%i%\cXV%câV\XcfgXcSa%\YSe\%XYgX%XYV[V%c\%g%_Se%WYgaWV%Sd%_ga]dc__%fg\%gddVWXcaf%XYV%\cXVl
mSeV̂V[n%g\%aS%caX[b\ĉV%câV\XcfgXcSa\%YĝV%TVVa%ba]V[XgoVa%XYc\%c\%̀V[V_p%ga%g\\b̀ ZXcSa%Tg\V]
Sa%Yc\XS[cW%̀SacXS[caf%]VXgc_\%Sa%XYV%V]fV%Sd%XYV%WS̀ Z_VXV]%_ga]dc__\l%%GYc\%̀SacXS[caf%c\%aSX%XgoVa
d[S̀ %XYV%WVaX[V%Sd%XYV%_ga]dc__%\cXVl%%JSaVXYV_V\\n%XYV%̀SacXS[caf%]gXg%XYgX%c\%ĝgc_gT_V%\YSe\%XYgX
X[gWV\%Sd%̀VXYgaV%ga]%[gc\V]%_V̂V_\%Sd%PNq%YĝV%TVVa%dSba]%Sa%XYV%TSba]g[cV\%Sd%XYV%S_]%_ga]dc__
\cXV\l

Rc\o%c\%g%̀ Vg\b[V̀ VaX%Sd%XYV%Z[STgTc_cXp%r%WSa\VsbVaWVl%%Ia%XYc\%ca\XgaWV%XYVn%Z[STgTc_cXp%c\
[VWS[]V]%g\%_Sen%g_XYSbfY%gWWb[gXV%]gXg%c\%_gWocafl%%tcXY%[Vfg[]\%XS%WSa\VsbVaWVn%cd%XYc\%Yg]%TVVa
g%aS[̀g_%Tbc_X%]V̂V_SZ̀ VaXn%XYVa%XYV%WSa\VsbVaWV%eSb_]%g_\S%TV%[V_gXĉV_p%_Sel%%IX%eSb_]%XYV[VdS[V
TV%gWWVZXgT_V%XS%[VsbV\X%]gXg%̂cg%g%\bcXgT_V%WSa]cXcSal%%mSeV̂V[n%XYV%Z[SZS\V]%]V̂V_SZ̀ VaX
caW_b]V\%XYV%\XS[gfV%Sd%_g[fV%sbgaXcXcV\%Sd%YcfY_p%WS̀ Tb\XcT_V%fg\\V\l%%IX%c\%XYV[VdS[V%Z[b]VaX%XS
\VVo%cadS[̀gXcSa%Sa%XYV%VrgWX%agXb[V%Sd%XYV%[c\o%Z[cS[%XS%]VXV[̀cagXcSal%%

GYV%Qâc[Sà VaX%HfVaWp%Yg\%g\oV]%dS[%g%WSa]cXcSa%XS%]VXV[̀caV%XYV%c̀ZgWX\%Sa%XYV%\cXVn%TbX%fĉVa
XYVp%YĝV%aSX%̀VaXcSaV]%_ga]dc__%fg\%cX%c\%WSaWVĉgT_V%XYgX%XYVp%YĝV%ŜV[_SSoV]%XYc\%c\\bVl

I%eSb_]%\X[Saf_p%g]̂c\V%pSb%XS%[gc\V%XYV%gTŜV%WSaWV[a%ecXY%XYV%Qâc[Sà VaX%HfVaWp%]c[VWX_p%ga]
\VVo%WSadc[̀gXcSa%ca%e[cXcaf%XYgX%XYVp%g[V%YgZZp%XYgX%XYV%_V̂V_%Sd%[c\o%]SV\%aSX%aVV]%XS%TV
WSa\c]V[V]%Z[cS[%XS%]VXV[̀cagXcSal%%

q%j%Q̀ c\\cSa\%d[S̀ %uV̂V_SZ̀ VaX%Sa%Eb[[Sba]caf%Lga]
GYV%Qâc[Sà VaXg_%v[SXVWXcSa%FacX%wWS̀ V̀aX\%d[S̀ %Jgpgac%PYga][gax%Yg\%[V̂Vg_V]%g%ab̀ TV[%Sd
V[[S[\%ecXY%XYV%gc[%sbg_cXp%g\\V\\̀ VaXl%%I%eSb_]%g]̂c\V%XYgX%XYV\V%g[V%[VWXcdcV]%Z[cS[%XS%]VXV[̀cagXcSal

Ia%g]]cXcSan%XYV[V%gZZVg[\%XS%TV%aS%WSa\c]V[gXcSa%Sd%XYV%c̀ZgWX\%Sd%V̀ c\\cSa\%d[S̀ %XYV%\cXV%Sa%XYV
c̀ V̀]cgXV_p%g]UgWVaX%_ga]%eYcWY%caW_b]V\%gf[cWb_Xb[g_%b\V\l%%

GYV%gc[%sbg_cXp%g\\V\\̀ VaX%XYV[VdS[V%aVV]\%XS%TV%bZ]gXV]%XS%aSX%Sa_p%̀VVX%XYV%WSaWV[a\%Sd%XYV
QvF%TbX%g_\S%[Vd_VWX%g__%XYV%\Va\cXĉV%[VWVZXS[\%ca%XYV%g[Vgn%caW_b]caf%XYV%egXV[WSb[\V\n%ga]%agXb[V
WSa\V[̂gXcSa%g[Vg\l%%IX%c\%g]̂c\V]%XYgX%XYc\%c\%]SaV%Z[cS[%XS%]VXV[̀cagXcSal%%

y%j%QWS_SfcWg_%ÌZgWX\
GYV%QWS_Sfp%\XgXV̀ VaX%]SV\%aSX%db__p%WSa\c]V[%XYV%c̀ZgWX\%Sa%XYV%g]UgWVaX%YV]fV%_caV%eYcWY%c\
_coV_p%XS%TV%Sd%c̀ZS[XgaX%dS[%dS[gfcaf%TgX\l%%GYV%]V̂V_SZ̀ VaX%_caV%fSV\%[cfYX%bZ%XS%XYV%TSba]g[p%ga]
cX%c\%baW_Vg[%cd%XYV[V%ec__%TV%gap%eS[o\%XS%XYV%YV]fVn%S[%eYgX%gWXĉcXp%ec__%XgoV%Z_gWV%c̀ V̀]cgXV_p
g]UgWVaX%XS%XYV%YV]fVl%%Ia%g]]cXcSan%XYV[V%c\%aS%WSa\c]V[gXcSa%ca%XYV%gc[%sbg_cXp%g\\V\\̀ VaX%Sd%XYV
c̀ZgWX\%Sd%XYV%gWXĉcXp%Sa%VWS_Sfp%ca%XYc\%g[Vgl

JgXb[g_%Qaf_ga]%aVV]%XS%TV%WSa\b_XV]%[Vfg[]caf%XYV%c\\bV%Sd%XYV%TgX\l%%I%ec__%WSaXgWX%XYV̀ %]c[VWXl%%

z%j%tg\XV%mVgX
I%g̀ %\gXc\dcV]%XYV%VaV[fp%[Vsbc[V̀ VaX\%Sd%LSa]Sa%v_ga%vS_cWp%{lq%Wga%TV%̀VXl%%mSeV̂V[n%db[XYV[
cadS[̀gXcSa%c\%[Vsbc[V]%XS%]VXV[̀caV%eYgX%c\%YgZZVacaf%XS%g__%XYV%eg\XV%YVgX%Sa%XYV%\cXVl%%GYV
\bZZS[Xcaf%\XgXV̀ VaX%\bffV\X\%XYgX%\S̀ V%Sd%XYc\%ec__%TV%b\V]%Sa%\cXVn%TbX%cX%c\%aSX%W_Vg[%YSe%̀bWY%c\
TVcaf%Z[S]bWV]n%S[%YSe%̀bWY%c\%TVcaf%b\V]l%%

I%[Vsbc[V%db[XYV[%cadS[̀gXcSa%Sa%XYV%SbXZbX\%ga]%b\V\%Sd%XYV%eg\XV%YVgXn%g\%I%\b\ZVWX%ec__%XYV%kLHl

Page 306



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E89 <62%'$),*)'(2%#F%+62%G2H2(#'12,+

IJKLJK%MNOK%PJNQRS%TUVW%OKL%OKKXY%Z[\XX%J]%Z[X%IJKLJK%MNOK̂%_XX̀%ZJ%P\JaJZX%OKL%b[X\X
OPP\JP\QOZX̂%P\JZXRZ%Z[X%_Z\OZXcQR%QKLd_Z\QON%NJROZQJK_%efgI_h%O_%iIJKLJKi_%aOQK%\X_X\jJQ\_
J]%QKLd_Z\QON%OKL%\XNOZXL%ROPORQZŜ%]J\%QKLd_Z\QON%d_X_̂%QKRNdLQKc%bO_ZX%aOKOcXaXKZ%OKL
XKjQ\JKaXKZON%QKLd_Z\QX_iU

kOP%TUW%b[QR[%ORRJaPOKQX_%PJNQRS%TUVW%QLXKZQ]QX_%Z[X%M\X]X\\XL%gKLd_Z\QON%IJROZQJKi_
eMgIi_h%b[QR[%O\X%\XcO\LXL%O_%NJROZQJK_%PO\ZQRdNO\NS%_dQZOlNX%]J\%cXKX\ON%QKLd_Z\QON%d_X̂
bO_ZX%aOKOcXaXKZ%OKL%\XRSRNQKc%]dKRZQJK_U%m[X%P\JPJ_XL%LXjXNJPaXKZ%_QZX%Q_%KJZ%NJROZXL
bQZ[QK%_dR[%O\XO_U

n%o%pOZX\%qJK_daPZQJK
rNZ[Jdc[%KJ%QK]J\aOZQJK%Q_%_dlaQZZXL%ZJ%LX_R\QlX%Z[X%P\JRX__X_%dKLX\ZÒXK̂%QZ%Q_%̀KJbK%Z[OZ
RJK_QLX\OlNX%sdOKZQZQX_%J]%bOZX\%Q_%\XsdQ\XL%ZJ%XK_d\X%Z[X%bO_ZX%P\JRX__X_%O\X%X]]QRQXKZU%%m[X
]JNNJbQKc%RJKLQZQJK%bJdNL%lX%\XsdQ\XL%JK%OKS%_dl_XsdXKZ%OPP\JjON̂%OKL%_dltXRZ%ZJ%Z[X%_OZQ_]ORZJ\S
_dlaQ__QJK%J]%]d\Z[X\%LXZOQN_%JdZNQKX%OlJjXu

qJKLQZQJK
M\QJ\%ZJ%Z[X%RJaaXKRXaXKZ%J]%LXjXNJPaXKZ%O%_R[XaX%]J\%Z[X%\XLdRZQJK%QK%PJZOlNX%bOZX\%d_X
QKRNdLQKc%Z[X%[O\jX_ZQKc%OKL%\Xd_X%J]%\OQKbOZX\%O_%bXNN%O_%Z[X%\XRSRNQKc%OKL%\Xd_X%J]%c\XS%_[ONN%lX
_dlaQZZXL%ZJ%OKL%OPP\JjXL%QK%b\QZQKc%lS%IJRON%MNOKKQKc%rdZ[J\QZSU%%m[X%_R[XaX%_[ONN%RNXO\NS%_XZ%JdZ
[Jb%RJNNXRZXL%bOZX\%bQNN%lX%\Xd_XL%QK%O\XO_%b[X\X%PJZOlNX%bOZX\%Q_%KJZ%\XsdQ\XL̂%QUXU%ZJQNXZ%]Nd_[QKc
OKL%Q\\QcOZQJK%J]%NOKL_ROPXL%O\XO_U%%m[X%LXjXNJPaXKZ%ad_Z%P\JRXXL%QK%ORRJ\LOKRX%bQZ[%Z[X
OPP\JjXL%_R[XaXU

vXO_JK
mJ%XK_d\X%Z[X%LXjXNJPaXKZ%\XLdRX_%Z[X%P\X__d\X%JK%PJZOlNX%bOZX\%QK%ORRJ\LOKRX%bQZ[%MJNQRS%nUVn
J]%Z[X%IJKLJK%MNOKU

fwqmgxy%Vz{%x||gqwv
VU%m\OK_PJ\Z%o%gK%NQKX%bQZ[%Z[X%fM}%Z[X\X%aOS%lX%O%KXXL%]J\%O%_TW~��~%Oc\XXaXKZ%ZJ%lX%XKZX\XL
QKZJU%}XPXKLQKc%JK%jX[QRNX%aJjXaXKZ_%OKL%Z[X%_Q�X%J]%Z[X%JPX\OZQJK%QZ_XN]̂%Z[X\X%aOS%ON_J%lX%O
KXXL%]J\%]d\Z[X\%aXO_d\X_%ZJ%lX%QKRJ\PJ\OZXL%_dR[%O_%Z\OjXN%PNOK_%J\%[XOjS%jX[QRNX%aJKQZJ\QKcU

TU%qJK_Z\dRZQJK%Z\OQKQKc%o%O%RJKZ\QldZQJK%ZJbO\L_%RJK_Z\dRZQJK%Z\OQKQKc%Q_%NQ̀XNS%ZJ%lX%_Jdc[Z%O_%O
\X_dNZ%J]%Z[Q_%P\JPJ_ON%Q]%Z[X%Z[\X_[JNL_%]J\%Z[Q_%P\JPJ_ON%O\X%l\XOR[XLU%yOaXNŜ%Z[X%RJK_Z\dRZQJK
PX\QJL%Q_%QK%XYRX__%J]%�%aJKZ[_%OKL%Z[X%RJK_Z\dRZQJK%RJ_X%XYRXXL_%�T%aQNNQJKU

g]%Z[Q_%Q_%Z[X%RO_X̂%Z[XK%QK%NQKX%bQZ[%Z[X%fM}%XQZ[X\%O%]QKOKRQON%RJKZ\QldZQJK%QK%Z[X%_da%J]%�Tnzz%]J\
XjX\S%�Va%ldQNL%RJ_Z%bQNN%lX%_Jdc[Z%J\%OK%QKòQKL%Z\OQKQKc%_R[XaX%LXNQjX\XL%Ld\QKc%Z[X%RJK_Z\dRZQJK
P[O_X%J]%Z[X%LXjXNJPaXKẐ%P\JPJ\ZQJKOZX%ZJ%Z[X%_Q�X%OKL%NXKcZ[%J]%Z[X%RJK_Z\dRZQJK%P[O_X%J]%Z[X
LXjXNJPaXKZU%

�U%rQ\%sdONQZS%o%gK%NQKX%bQZ[%Z[X%fM}̂%O%RJKZ\QldZQJK%ZJbO\L_%OQ\%sdONQZS%QKQZQOZQjX_%Q_%NQ̀XNS%ZJ%lX%_Jdc[Z
dP%ZJ%Z[X%_da%J]%�Tn̂zzzU

�U%wKjQ\JKaXKZON%kQZQcOZQJK%o%|d\Z[X\%aQZQcOZQJK%[O_%lXXK%QLXKZQ]QXL̂%PO\ZQRdNO\NS%ONJKc%Z[X%KJ\Z[X\K
lJdKLO\S%J]%Z[X%_QZX%OKL%O%RJKZ\QldZQJK%ZJbO\L_%_dR[%bJdNL%lX%_Jdc[ZU

nU%M\JtXRZ%kOKOcXaXKZ%OKL%kJKQZJ\QKc%|XX%o%gK%NQKX%bQZ[%Z[X%fM}̂%Q]%O%fVz{%Oc\XXaXKZ%Q_%XKZX\XL
QKZĴ%Z[XK%O%RO_[%RJKZ\QldZQJK%XsdON%ZJ%n�%J]%Z[X%ZJZON%RO_[%RJKZ\QldZQJK_%bQNN%lX%_Jdc[Z%ZJ%XKOlNX
Z[X%aOKOcXaXKZ%OKL%aJKQZJ\QKc%J]%Z[X%\X_dNZQKc%Oc\XXaXKZU

 &C�%.B&��C��%C??A=?5E

Page 307



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIIJKLHMKNO%PKMG%HM%QHRJKOSMNO%TUHRRV%WHP%XNRYHJJV%ONYKOHMGZ%XNR%LNOPKZGRHMKNO
MFRNUSF%MFG%[GPM%\NOZNO%[HPMG%]JHO%̂[\[]_%IRNLGPP̀%EFG%PKMG%WHP%ONM%LNOPKZGRGZ%HP%H
PUKMHaJG%PKMG%XNR%H%WHPMG%YHOHSGYGOM%UPG%SKbGO%KMP%JNLHMKNO%WKMFKO%MFG%cRGGO%dGJM%HOZ%MFG
KYIHLM%MFHM%MFG%IRNINPHJ%WNUJZ%FHbG%NO%NIGOOGPP%HOZ%LFHRHLMGR%NX%MFKP%HRGH̀

EFG%HIIJKLHMKNO%PKMG%KP%HO%KOHLMKbG%eUHRRV%MFHM%FHP%H%RGYHKOKOS%IGRYKMMGZ%JKXG%UOMKJ
fNbGYaGR%ghij%HOZ%MFG%ZGbGJNIYGOM%WKJJ%aG%NO%IRGbKNUPJV%ZGbGJNIGZ%JHOZ%WKMFKO%MFG
cRGGO%dGJM̀%%EFG%PKMG%FHP%IGRYKPPKNO%XNR%MFG%RGLVLJKOS%NX%LNOPMRULMKNO%HOZ%ZGYNJKMKNO
YHMGRKHJP%NbGR%MFG%PHYG%IGRKNZ̀%EFG%XHLM%MFHM%MFG%PKMG%FHP%MN%aG%RGPMNRGZ%HOZ%RGMHKOGZ%MN
NIGO%JHOZ%HM%MFG%GOZ%NX%MFKP%IGRKNZ%KP%H%PUaPMHOMKHJ%LNOPKZGRHMKNÒ

EFG%f]]k%HOZ%\NOZNO%]JHO%]NJKLV%l̀im%YHnGP%KM%LJGHR%MFHM%oMFG%PMRNOSGPM%IRNMGLMKNO
PFNUJZ%aG%SKbGO%MN%\NOZNOpP%cRGGO%dGJMq%KO%HLLNRZHOLG%WKMF%OHMKNOHJ%SUKZHOLG̀%%EFG
\NOZNO%]JHO%HJPN%YHnGP%KM%LJGHR%MFHM%KOHIIRNIRKHMG%ZGbGJNIYGOM%PFNUJZ%aG%RGXUPGZq
GrLGIM%KO%bGRV%PIGLKHJ%LKRLUYPMHOLGP̀%%

]HRHSRHIF%sl%NX%MFG%f]]k%PMHMGP%MFHM%KOHIIRNIRKHMG%ZGbGJNIYGOM%KPq%aV%ZGXKOKMKNOq%FHRYXUJ
MN%MFG%cRGGO%dGJM%HOZ%PFNUJZ%ONM%aG%HIIRNbGZ%GrLGIM%KO%bGRV%PIGLKHJ%LKRLUYPMHOLGPt%MFG
f]]k%YHnGP%KM%LJGHR%MFHM%pbGRV%PIGLKHJ%LKRLUYPMHOLGPp%WKJJ%ONM%GrKPM%UOJGPP%INMGOMKHJ%FHRY
MN%MFG%cRGGO%dGJM%aV%RGHPNO%NX%KOHIIRNIRKHMGOGPPq%KP%LJGHRJV%NUMWGKSFGZ%aV%NMFGR
LNOPKZGRHMKNOP̀

uO%HZZKMKNOq%IHRHSRHIF%sj%NX%MFG%f]]k%PMHMGP%MFHM%pH%JNLHJ%IJHOOKOS%HUMFNRKMV%PFNUJZ%RGSHRZ
MFG%LNOPMRULMKNO%NX%OGW%aUKJZKOSP%HP%KOHIIRNIRKHMG%KO%cRGGO%dGJMp%HOZ%JKPMP%GrLGIMKNOP%MN
MFKPq%KOLJUZKOS%RGZGbGJNIYGOM%NX%IRGbKNUPJV%ZGbGJNIGZ%PKMGP%HOZ%RGIJHLGYGOM%NX%H%aUKJZKOS
NX%MFG%PHYG%UPG%HOZ%ONM%YHMGRKHJJV%JHRSGR%MFHM%MFG%NOG%KM%RGIJHLGP̀%%EFG%ZGbGJNIYGOM
IRNINPHJP%MN%LNOPMRULM%HO%vw%XHLKJKMV%ZN%ONM%XHJJ%WKMFKO%HOV%NX%MFG%GrLGIMKNOP%JKPMGZ%KO
IHRHSRHIFP%sj%HOZ%jh%NX%MFG%f]]k̀

EFGRGXNRGq%MFG%IRNINPHJ%KP%ONM%HIIRNIRKHMG%WFGO%LNOPKZGRGZ%KO%RGJHMKNO%MN%MFG
HXNRGYGOMKNOGZ%INJKLKGP̀%EFG%NOJV%%xUPMKXKLHMKNO%MN%HJJNW%MFKP%IRNINPHJ%WNUJZ%aG%KX%bGRV
PIGLKHJ%LKRLUYPMHOLGP%GrKPMGZ%HOZ%WGRG%ZGYNOPMRHMGZ%aGXNRG%HOV%RGLNYYGOZHMKNO%XNR
HIIRNbHJ%LNUJZ%aG%YHZG̀%%EFGRG%KP%ON%ZGXKOKMKNO%NX%pbGRV%PIGLKHJ%LKRLUYPMHOLGPp%HOZ%GHLF
IJHOOKOS%HIIJKLHMKNO%FHP%MN%aG%xUZSGZ%NO%KMP%NWO%YGRKMP̀%%

EFGRG%HRG%ON%GrKPMKOS%WHPMG%YHOHSGYGOM%UPGP%NO%MFG%PKMG%HOZ%MFGRGXNRG%MFG%IRNINPGZ
WHPMG%YHOHSGYGOM%UPGP%HRG%ONM%HIIRNIRKHMG%XNR%cRGGO%dGJM̀%%EFG%HIIJKLHOM%FHP%PNUSFM%MN
YHnG%H%pbGRV%PIGLKHJ%LKRLUYPMHOLGPp%HRSUYGOM%MFHM%MFG%PLFGYG%WKJJ%IRNbKZGy
z%WKZGR%GObKRNOYGOMHJ%aGOGXKMP%KO%MFG%XNRY%NX%RGOGWHaJG%GOGRSV%IRNZULMKNOt%
z%MFG%JNLHMKNOHJ%OGGZP%NX%HOHGRNaKL%ZKSGPMKNO%XHLKJKMKGP%RGeUKRKOS%PKMGP%MFHM%YHKOMHKO%H%g{h
YGMRG%aUXXGR%|NOG%MN%NXX%PKMG%aUKJZKOSP%UPGZ%aV%MFG%IUaJKLt
z%JHLn%NX%HJMGROHMKbG%PKMGP%XNR%H%WHPMG%YHOHSGYGOM%XHLKJKMVt
z%OGGZ%XNR%HO%vw%XHLKJKMV%MN%PGRbG%MFG%[GPM%\NOZNO%HRGHt
z%MFG%GObKRNOYGOMHJ%HOZ%GLNONYKL%aGOGXKMP%NX%PUPMHKOHaJG%WHPMG%YHOHSGYGOM̀

uO%RGJHMKNO%MN%MFG%xUPMKXKLHMKNO%IRNbKZGZq%MFG%}NUOLKJ%ZN%ONM%LNOPKZGR%MFHM%MFG%xUPMKXKLHMKNO%XNR
MFG%JNLHMKNO%NX%MFG%PKMG%WKMFKO%MFG%cRGGO%dGJM%KP%PUXXKLKGOM%̂H%YNRG%ZGMHKJGZ%HPPGPPYGOM%NX
MFG%KYIHLM%NO%MFG%cRGGO%dGJM%KP%IRNbKZGZ%WKMFKO%PGLMKNO%l̀h{%NX%MFG%RGINRM_̀%EFGRG%HRG
XUOZHYGOMHJ%LNOLGROP%WKMF%MFG%RNaUPMOGPP%NX%MFG%pvJMGROHMKbG%~KMGP%vPPGPPYGOMp%RGINRM
HOZ%KMP%YGMFNZNJNSV̀%

�bGRHJJq%MFG%bGRV%PIGLKHJ%LKRLUYPMHOLGP%ZGYNOPMRHMGZ%HOZ%GbKZGOLG%IRNbKZGZ%HRG%ONM
LNOPZKGRGZ%MN%xUPMKXV%MFKP%KOHIIRNIRKHMG%ZGbGJNIYGOM%WKMFKO%MFG%cRGGO%dGJM̀%%EFG%IRKOLKIJG

Page 308



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E84

5E8F

G2,-)+H%#I%+62%'$#'#-2J%J2K2(#'12,+

C1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/HL0&-LB>-%#$%&$2!-%#I%?'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

MN%OPQPRMSTUV%WXTY%YTWP%WM%SZMQTOP%[U%\]%SR[UW%TY%WXPZPNMZP%̂MUYTOPZPO%_U[̂ P̂SW[̀RPa%bXP
SZMSMY[RY%cM_RO%WXPZP̀d%̀P%̂MUWZ[Zd%WM%WXP%effgh%iMUOMU%SR[U%SMRT̂d%jaklh%SMRT̂d%mno%MN
WXP%pTRRTUVOMU%iM̂[R%fR[Uq%f[ZW%k%rsWZ[WPVT̂%SMRT̂TPY%[UO%tikh%tiuh%tiv%MN%WXP%pTRRTUVOMU
iM̂[R%fR[Uq%f[ZW%bcM%r%s[QPO%w]f%fMRT̂TPY%xeMQPỳ PZ%ozko{a

eMW%ZPRPQ[UW%VTQPU%WXP%U[W_ZP%MN%WXP%OPQPRMSyPUWa

bXP%YTWP%RTPY%cPYW%MN%WXP%|Z[UNMZO%f[Z}%|MUYPZQ[WTMU%\ZP[h%cXT̂X%TÛR_OPY%[%U_ỳ PZ%MN
VZ[OP%~~%[UO%[RYM%[%�Z[OP%~~�%iTYWPO%�_TROTUV%[UO%[U%[ZP[%MN%XTYWMZT̂%S[Z}R[UOa%bM%WXP%P[YW
TY%WXP%p[ZRTUVWMU%�TRR[VP%|MUYPZQ[WTMU%\ZP[a

~U%WPZyY%MN%WXP%TyS[̂W%MN%WXP%OPQPRMSyPUW%MU%WXP%Y_ZZM_UOTUV%[ZP[h%WXP%̀_TROTUVY%cM_RO%̀P
XTVXRd%SZMyTUPUW%TU%QTPc%NZMy%WXP%[O�[̂PUW%ZM[O%̀ZTOVP%MQPZ%WXP%nuh%[RMUV%WXP%cPYWPZU
M̀_UO[Zd%WM%|Z[UNMZO%f[Z}%O_ZTUV%WXP%cTUWPZ%yMUWXY%TU%S[ZWT̂_R[Z%[UO%UMZWXPZU%̀M_UO[Zd
MN%WXP%YTWP%cTWX%|Z[UP%nP[OMcYa

~U%WPZyY%MN%WXP%TyS[̂W%MU%WXP%SZMSMY[R%MU%|Z[UP%nP[OMcYh%VTQPU%WXP%RM̂[WTMU%MN%WXP
YWZ_̂W_ZPY%cTWXTU%WXP%YTWPh%WXPYP%P�WPUO%QPZd%̂RMYP%WM%WXP%YTWP%̀M_UO[Zdh%cTWX%MURd%[%YS[ZYP
QPVPW[WTQP%ŶZPPU%P�TYWTUV%[W%SZPYPUWa%|Z[UP%nP[OMcY%TY%[%|M_ÛTR%McUPO%S_̀RT̂%MSPU
YS[̂P%[UO%WXPZP%TY%̂MÛPZU%cTWX%WXP%TyS[̂W%WX[W%WXP%SZMSMYPO%OPQPRMSyPUW%cM_RO%X[QP%MU
WXP%QTY_[R%[yPUTWd%MN%WXTY%[ZP[h%VTQPU%WXP%XPTVXW%[UO%YTWTUV%MN%WXP%SZMSMYPO%YTWP%̀_TROTUVYa%

bXPZP%cPZP%TUWPUWTMUY%[Y%N[Z̀[̂}%[Y%k��z%NMZ%|Z[UP%nP[OMcY%WM%̀P%SR[UWPO%cTWX%WZPPY%[UO
WXP%[ZP[%WXPU%ZPW_ZUPO%[Y%[%̂MySMUPUW%MN%|Z[UNMZO%f[Z}%NMRRMcTUV%WXPTZ%PYW[̀RTYXyPUWa
�TWXTU%WXP%|Z[UNMZO%|M_UWZd%f[Z}%n[U[VPyPUW%fR[Uh%TW%TY%SR[UUPO%WM%TySZMQP%WXP%[̂ P̂YY
WM%WXTY%YTWP%NZMy%|Z[UNMZO%f[Z}%[UO%WXTY%cTRR%̀P%y[U[VPO%[Y%p[d%nP[OMca%�XTRYW%TW%TY
[̂}UMcRPOVPO%WX[W%WXPYP%SZMSMY[RY%X[QP%dPW%WM%y[WPZT[RTYP%[UO%WXP%[ZP[%TY%�_TWP%Z_U%OMcU
TU%̂MUOTWTMUh%TW%TY%YWTRR%[%S_̀RT̂%MSPU%YS[̂P%WX[W%TW%TY%TUWPUOPO%WM%̀P%TÛMZSMZ[WPO%TUWM%WXP
|Z[UNMZO%f[Z}%̀M_UO[Zda%bXPZPNMZP%cPTVXW%TY%[NNMZOPO%̀d%tNNT̂PZY%WM%WXP%TyS[̂W%WX[W%WXP
SZMSMYPO%OPQPRMSyPUW%̂M_RO%X[QP%MU%WXTY%[ZP[a

bXP%[SSRT̂[UWY%X[QP%Y_VVPYWPO%WX[W%[%̀PRW%MN%WZPPY%_S%WM%kz%yPWZPY%cTOP%̂M_RO%̀P%SR[UWPO
[RMUV%WXP%̀M_UO[Zd%cTWX%|Z[UP%nP[OMc%xMU%WXP%|Z[UP%nP[OMc%YTOP{%WM%[OOZPYY%WXPYP
M̂ÛPZUYa%�XTRYW%WXTY%OMPY%VM%YMyP%c[d%WM%SZMQTOP%YMyP%ŶZPPUTUV%NMZ%WXTY%[ZP[%NZMy%WXP
SZMSMYPO%OPQPRMSyPUWh%WXPZP%TY%UM%NMZy[R%[VZPPyPUW%NZMy%WXP%|M_ÛTR%NMZ%WXPYP%WZPPY%WM
P̀%SR[UWPOa%g_ZWXPZh%VTQPU%WXP%SZM�TyTWd%MN%WXP%YWMZ[VP%W[U}Y%[UO%RM[OTUV%[ZP[%WM%WXP
M̀_UO[Zd%cTWX%|Z[UP%nP[OMcYh%[UO%UM%TUOT̂[WTMU%MN%cXPZP%WXP%WZPPY%[ZP%RT}PRd%WM%̀P
SR[UWPOh%WXP%|M_ÛTR%X[Y%̂MÛPZUY%[Y%WM%cXPWXPZ%WXP%WZPPY%TU%Y_̂X%[%RM̂[WTMU%cM_RO%WXZTQP
MZ%TUYWP[O%̀P%_UOPZ%̂MUYW[UW%SZPYY_ZP%NMZ%WZPP%cMZ}Y%YM%[Y%WM%UMW%TUWPZNPZP%cTWX%WXP
MSPZ[WTMUY%MU%YTWPa%bXTY%y[d%WXPZPNMZP%[NNP̂W%WXP%RMUV%WPZy%VZMcWX%MN%Y_̂X%WZPPY%MZ%TUOPPO
WXP%RPQPR%MN%ŶZPPUTUVa%~U%TWY%̂_ZZPUW%NMZyh%WXP%ŶZPPUTUV%SZMSMYPO%NMZ%WXTY%S[ZW%MN%WXP%YTWP%TY
M̂UYTOPZPO%_U[̂ P̂SW[̀RP%[UO%WXPZP%[ZP%̂ MÛPZUY%cTWX%WXP%QTY_[R%TyS[̂W%MN%WXP
OPQPRMSyPUW%MU%WXTY%[ZP[%[UO%WXP%cTOPZ%�ZPPU%�PRW%PUQTZMUyPUWa

bXPZP%cM_RO%̀P%OTYW[UW%QTPcY%MN%WXP%UPc%YWZ_̂W_ZPY%NZMy%WXP%[O�[̂PUW%ZM[O%̀ZTOVP%MQPZ%WXP
nu�%XMcPQPZh%WXP%SZMSMYPO%̀_UOTUVh%[VZT̂_RW_Z[R%OPYTVU%[UO%O[Z}%̂MRM_Z%MN%WXP%UPc
YWZ_̂W_ZPY%cM_RO%XPRS%ZPO_̂P%WXP%TyS[̂W%MN%WXP%OPQPRMSyPUW%TU%WPZyY%MN%QTPcY%MN%WXTY%[ZP[a
fR[UWTUV%[RMUV%WXP%UMZWX%P[YWPZU%YTWP%̀M_UO[Zd%x[O�[̂PUW%WM%WXP%[̂ P̂YY%ZM[O{%cM_RO%[RYM
[YYTYW%cTWX%ŶZPPUTUV%WXP%YTWP%NZMy%WXP%y[TU%ZM[Oa

�XPU%̂MUYTOPZTUV%WXP%TyS[̂W%MN%WXP%SZMSMY[R%NZMy%|Z[UNMZO%f[Z}h%TW%TY%̂MUYTOPZPO%WX[W
WXPZP%cM_RO%̀P%VRTySYPY%MN%WXP%_SSPZ%S[ZW%MN%WXP%W[RRPZ%YTRMY%NZMy%WXP%cPYWPZU%̀M_UO[Zd%MN

Page 309



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E8:

5E8F

&)$'#$+%-!G2/7!$H),/

C1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%I2(+

JKLMNOKP%QLKR%PSKTMU%VWX%YTMVXK%ZOMVW[\%]WT̂[V%VWX%_SMPTMU%LMP%VWX%̀KÒO[XP%̀ L̂MVTMU
YOŜP%UO%[OZX%YLa%VO%ZTVTULVTMU%VWT[%TZ̀ LbVc%VWT[%YOŜP%MOV%TV%[XXZ[%_X%[SNNTbTXMV%VO
[bKXXM%VWX%S̀ X̀K%̀LKV%ON%VWX%VL̂̂XK%[VKSbVSKX[\%d̂VWOSUW%VWX%_ST̂PTMU[%YOŜP%MOV%L̀ X̀LK
WTUŴa%̀KOZTMXMV%VWKOSUWOSV%VWX%aXLKc%TM%VWT[%bL[Xc%UTeXM%VWX%̂LMP%PX[TUMLVTOM[%LMP
K̀ÒO[XP%S[X%ON%VWX%[TVXc%XeXM%VWX%ÛTZ̀ [X[%ON%VWX%_ST̂PTMU%LKX%bOM[TPXKXP%VO%XZ̀ WL[T[X
VWX%SMLbbX̀VL_̂X%̀KX[XMbX%ON%VWX%PXeX̂ÒZXMV%YTVWTM%VWT[%LKXLc%VO%VWX%PXVKTZXMV%ON%VWX
ÒXMMX[[c%bWLKLbVXK%LMP%eT[SL̂%L̀ X̀LKLMbX%ON%VWX%bOM[XKeLVTOM%LKXLc%fKXXM%gX̂V%LMP
hbÔOUTbL̂%[TVX%ON%gOKOSUW%fKLPX%i%ON%jObL̂%kZ̀ OKVLMbX\%

fTeXM%VWX%XlT[VTMU%̂LMP[bL̀TMU%LMP%PT[VLMbX%ON%VWX%[TVX%NKOZ%mLK̂TMUVOM%nT̂̂LUX
JOM[XKeLVTOM%dKXLc%VWX%[bWXZX%T[%MOV%bOM[TPXKXP%VO%WLeX%L%PXVKTZXMVL̂%TZ̀ LbV%OM%VWX
[XVVTMUc%bWLKLbVXK%LMP%L̀ X̀KLMbX%ON%VWT[%LKXL\

oWX%ZLpOKTVa%ON%VWX%[TVX%YT̂̂%_X%[bKXXMXP%NKOZ%L̂̂%ON%VWX%̂T[VXP%[VKSbVSKX[%_a%VWX%XlT[VTMU
YOOP̂LMP%LKXL[%VO%VWX%YX[V%ON%VWX%MOKVWXKM%̀LKV%ON%VWX%JKLMNOKP%QLKR%JOM[XKeLVTOM%dKXL\
oWX%[bWXZX%T[%VWXKXNOKX%MOV%bOM[TPXKXP%VO%WLeX%L%PXVKTZXMVL̂%TZ̀ LbV%OM%VWX%[XVVTMU%ON%VWX
LPpLbXMV%̂T[VXP%_ST̂PTMU[\

oWXKX%LKX%MO%LTK̀OKV%[LNXUSLKPTMU%T[[SX[%L[[ObTLVXP%YTVW%VWX%L̀`̂TbLVTOM\

kV%T[%SMPXK[VOOP%VWLV%VWX%L̀`̂TbLVTOM%[TVX%T[%LM%TMLbVTeX%qSLKKa%VWLV%WL[%L%KXZLTMTMU
X̀KZTVVXP%̂TNX%SMVT̂%rOeXZ_XK%istu\%kV%T[%L̂[O%MOVXP%VWLV%VWX%[TVX%WL[%̀XKZT[[TOM%NOK%VWX
KXbab̂TMU%ON%bOM[VKSbVTOM%LMP%PXZÔTVTOM%ZLVXKTL̂[%OeXK%VWX%[LZX%̀XKTOP\%oWX%̂LMP%ZS[V%_X
KX[VOKXP%LV%VWX%XMP%ON%VWT[%̀XKTOP\

jOMPOM%Q̂LM%QÔTba%v\tw%ZLRX[%TV%b̂XLK%VWLV%xVWX%[VKOMUX[V%̀KOVXbVTOM%[WOŜP%_X%UTeXM%VO
jOMPOMy[%fKXXM%gX̂Vc%TM%LbbOKPLMbX%YTVW%MLVTOML̂%USTPLMbX\%%oWX%jOMPOM%Q̂LM%L̂[O%ZLRX[
TV%b̂XLK%VWLV%TML̀ K̀ÒKTLVX%PXeX̂ÒZXMV%[WOŜP%_X%KXNS[XPc%XlbX̀V%TM%eXKa%[̀XbTL̂
bTKbSZ[VLMbX[\%%

oWX%̀ÔTba%USTPLMbX%ON%̀LKLUKL̀W[%vuzui%ON%VWX%rLVTOML̂%Q̂LMMTMU%QÔTba%{KLZXYOKR
|rQQ{}%OM%fKXXM%[VLVX[%VWLV%VWX%fKXXM%gX̂V%[XKeX[%NTeX%̀SK̀O[X[~
�VO%bWXbR%VWX%SMKX[VKTbVXP%[̀KLŶ%ON%̂LKUX%_ST̂VzS̀%LKXL[�
�VO%̀KXeXMV%MXTUW_OSKTMU%VOYM[%ZXKUTMU%TMVO%OMX%LMOVWXK�
�VO%L[[T[V%TM%[LNXUSLKPTMU%VWX%bOSMVKa[TPX%NKOZ%XMbKOLbWZXMV�
�VO%̀KX[XKeX%VWX%[XVVTMU%LMP%[̀XbTL̂%bWLKLbVXK%ON%WT[VOKTb%VOYM[�%LMP
�VO%L[[T[V%TM%SK_LM%KXUXMXKLVTOMc%_a%XMbOSKLUTMU%VWX%KXbab̂TMU%ON%PXKX̂TbV%LMP%OVWXK%SK_LM
L̂MP\

QLKLUKL̀W%�v%ON%VWX%rQQ{%[VLVX[%VWLV%TML̀ K̀ÒKTLVX%PXeX̂ÒZXMV%T[c%_a%PXNTMTVTOMc%WLKZNŜ
VO%VWX%fKXXM%gX̂V%LMP%[WOŜP%MOV%_X%L̀ K̀OeXP%XlbX̀V%TM%eXKa%[̀XbTL̂%bTKbSZ[VLMbX[�%VWX
rQQ{%ZLRX[%TV%b̂XLK%VWLV%yeXKa%[̀XbTL̂%bTKbSZ[VLMbX[y%YT̂̂%MOV%XlT[V%SM̂X[[%̀OVXMVTL̂%WLKZ
VO%VWX%fKXXM%gX̂V%_a%KXL[OM%ON%TML̀ K̀ÒKTLVXMX[[c%T[%b̂XLK̂a%OSVYXTUWXP%_a%OVWXK
bOM[TPXKLVTOM[\

kM%LPPTVTOMc%̀LKLUKL̀W%�u%ON%VWX%rQQ{%[VLVX[%VWLV%yL%̂ObL̂%̀L̂MMTMU%LSVWOKTVa%[WOŜP%KXULKP
VWX%bOM[VKSbVTOM%ON%MXY%_ST̂PTMU[%L[%TML̀ K̀ÒKTLVX%TM%fKXXM%gX̂Vy%LMP%̂T[V[%XlbX̀VTOM[%VO
VWT[c%TMb̂SPTMU%KXPXeX̂ÒZXMV%ON%̀KXeTOS[̂a%PXeX̂ÒXP%[TVX[%LMP%KX̀ L̂bXZXMV%ON%L%_ST̂PTMU
ON%VWX%[LZX%S[X%LMP%MOV%ZLVXKTL̂̂a%̂LKUXK%VWLV%VWX%OMX%TV%KX̀ L̂bX[\%%oWX%PXeX̂ÒZXMV
K̀ÒO[L̂[%VO%bOM[VKSbV%LM%d�%NLbT̂TVa%PO%MOV%NL̂̂%YTVWTM%LMa%ON%VWX%XlbX̀VTOM[%̂T[VXP%TM
L̀KLUKL̀W[%�u%LMP%us%ON%VWX%rQQ{\

Page 310



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGFHGFIJ%KLMN%OP%QJR%STUUTVHWOV%XOYFU%EUFVZ%EFGQ%[%\%]F̂RW%EOUTYTR_%̀aÔRbcRG%[NM[d
_QFQR_%QJFQ%QJR%XOYFU%EUFVVTVH%efQJOGTQg%hT_JR_%QO%RV_fGR%QJFQ%QJRGR%T_%VO%fVWfR
TVQRV_TPTYFQTOV%OG%RVUFGHRbRVQ%OP%cfTUWTVH_%hTQJTV%OG%FWiFYRVQ%QO%QJR%jGRRV%kRUQ%QJFQ
YOUURYQT̂RUg%bFg%TVifGR%QJR%̂T_fFU%FbRVTQTR_%OP%QJR%YOfVQGg_TWRL%

EOUTYg%lXm%_RRn_%QO%RV_fGR%QJFQ%WR̂RUOIbRVQ%FWiFYRVQ%QO%OG%YOV_ITYfOf_%PGOb%QJR%jGRRV
kRUQ%_JOfUW%VOQ%TVifGR%QJR%̂T_fFU%FbRVTQTR_%OP%QJR%jGRRV%cRUQ%cg%GRF_OV%OP%_TQTVHo%bFQRGTFU_o
WR_THVo%QGFPPTY%OG%FYQT̂TQTR_%HRVRGFQRWL

pJRGRPOGRo%cg%WRPTVTQTOV%QJR%IGOIO_FU%T_%VOQ%FIIGOIGTFQRL%%pJR%OVUg%IO__TcUR%if_QTPTYFQTOV%QO
FUUOh%QJT_%IGOIO_FU%hOfUW%cR%TP%̂RGg%_IRYTFU%YTGYfb_QFVYR_%RqT_QRW%FVW%hRGR%WRbOV_QGFQRW
cRPOGR%FVg%GRYObbRVWFQTOV%POG%FIIGÔFU%YOfUW%cR%bFWRL%%pJRGR%T_%VO%WRPTVTQTOV%OP%r̂RGg
_IRYTFU%YTGYfb_QFVYR_r%FVW%RFYJ%IUFVVTVH%FIIUTYFQTOV%JF_%QO%cR%ifWHRW%OV%TQ_%OhV%bRGTQ_L%%

pJRGR%FGR%VO%RqT_QTVH%hF_QR%bFVFHRbRVQ%f_R_%OV%QJR%_TQR%FVW%QJRGRPOGR%QJR%IGOIO_RW
hF_QR%bFVFHRbRVQ%f_R_%FGR%VOQ%YOV_TWRGRW%FIIGOIGTFQR%POG%QJR%jGRRV%kRUQL%pJR%FIIUTYFVQ
JF_%_OfHJQ%QO%bFnR%F%r̂RGg%_IRYTFU%YTGYfb_QFVYR_r%FGHfbRVQ%F_%POUUOh_Z

\%pJR%hTWRG%RV̂TGOVbRVQFU%cRVRPTQ_%OP%GRVRhFcUR%RVRGHg%IGOWfYQTOVZ
pJR%FIIUTYFVQ%JF_%_QFQRW%QJFQ%PGOb%QJR%bRQJFVR%HF_%GR_fUQTVH%PGOb%QJR%FVFRGOcTY%WTHR_QTOV
IGOYR__o%QJR%IUFVQ%hTUU%IGOWfYR%MsoNNNtu%JOfG_%OP%RURYQGTYTQgo%hJTYJo%QJR%FIIUTYFVQ%_QFQR_
T_%_fPPTYTRVQ%QO%bRRQ%[omNN%JObR_%FVVfFU%GRvfTGRbRVQL%%pJR%FIIUTYFVQ%TVQRVW_%QO%fQTUT_R
_ObR%RURYQGTYTQg%WTGRYQUg%OV%_TQR%cfQ%_QFQR_%QJFQ%QJR%bFiOGTQg%hTUU%cR%PRW%TVQO%QJR%aFQTOVFU
jGTWL%%pJR%FIIUTYFVQ%FU_O%_QFQR_%QJFQ%YfGGRVQ%OIQTOV_%QO%RqIOGQ%QJR%_fGIUf_%RVRGHg
HRVRGFQRW%QO%UOYFU%JOQRU_%FVW%SRFQJGOh%eTGIOGQ%FGR%cRTVH%RqIUOGRWL%%uJTU_Q%QJR%IGOWfYQTOV
OP%GRVRhFcUR%RVRGHg%T_%hRUYObRW%FVW%_fIIOGQRW%cg%F%VfbcRG%OP%IOUTYTR_%hTQJTV%VFQTOVFUo
GRHTOVFU%FVW%UOYFU%IUFVVTVH%WOYfbRVQ_o%QJR%IGOWfYQTOV%OP%GRVRhFcUR%RVRGHg%TQ_RUP%T_%VOQ%F
R̂Gg%_IRYTFU%YTGYfb_QFVYR%F_%QJT_%OYYfG_%OV%bFVg%_TQR_%QJGOfHJOfQ%XOVWOVL%pJR
if_QTPTYFQTOV%OV%QJR%HGOfVW_%OP%GRVRhFcUR%RVRGHg%T_%QJRGRPOGR%YOV_TWRGRW%TV_fPPTYTRVQ
HGOfVW_%QO%FYYRIQ%QJR%ew%_TQR%OV%QJT_%jGRRV%kRUQ%UFVWL

\%pJR%UOYFQTOVFU%VRRW_%OP%FVFRGOcTY%WTHR_QTOV%PFYTUTQTR_
xV%_RQQTVH%OfQ%F%YF_R%POG%r̂RGg%_IRYTFU%YTGYfb_QFVYR_ro%QJR%FIIUTYFVQ%JF_%_QFQRW%QJFQ
UOYFQTOVFU%YGTQRGTF%POG%ew%IUFVQ_%FGR%_RQ%OfQ%TV%QJR%yV̂TGOVbRVQ%eHRVYg%]QFVWFGW%zfUR_%POG
FVFRGOcTY%WTHR_QTOV%PFYTUTQTR_%̀]z[NMN%aOLMm%̂RG_TOV%KLN%{fVR%[NM[dL%pJT_%_QFQR_%QJFQ%QJR
IRGbTQQRW%FYQT̂TQg%bf_Q%VOQ%cR%YFGGTRW%OfQZ
|%uTQJTV%mNN%bRQGR_%OP%F%yfGOIRFV%]TQRo%zFb_FG%]TQR%OG%]]]x
|%uTQJTV%[mN%bRQGR_%OP%FVg%OPP\_TQR%cfTUWTVH%f_RW%cg%QJR%IfcUTY%̀TVYUfWTVH%WhRUUTVH%JOf_R_d
|%uTQJTV%FV%eTG%}fFUTQg%tFVFHRbRVQ%eGRF%̀e}ted%WR_THVFQRW%WfR%QO%YOVYRGV_%FcOfQ
VTQGOHRV%WTOqTWR
|%uTQJTV%HGOfVWhFQRG%]OfGYR%EGOQRYQTOV%~OVR%M%̀]E~Md

pJR%FIIUTYFVQ%_QFQR_%QJFQ%F%nRg%YOV_QGFTVQ%POG%IUFVVTVH%IfGIO_R_%TV%GRUFQTOV%QO%F%_TQR%hTQJTV
uR_Q%XOVWOV%T_%QJR%[mN%bRQGR%cfPPRG%�OVR%QO%OPP\_TQR%cfTUWTVH_%f_RW%cg%QJR%IfcUTY%FVW%QJFQ
TV%QJT_%GRHFGW%QJR%_TQR%T_%_fTQFcUR%FVW%T_%F%_IRYTFU%YTGYfb_QFVYRL%%

SOhR̂RGo%QJR%XOVWOV%EUFV%bFnR_%TQ%YURFG%QJFQ%WR_THVFQRW%]QGFQRHTY%xVWf_QGTFU%XFVW%T_
FIIGOIGTFQR%POG%hF_QR%bFVFHRbRVQ%PFYTUTQTR_o%_ObR%OP%hJTYJ%YOVQFTV%_TQR_%QJFQ%FGR%UOYFQRW
TV%RqYR__%OP%[mN%bRQGR_%PGOb%cfTUWTVH_%f_RW%cg%QJR%IfcUTYL%%pJR%WGFPQ%uR_Q%XOVWOV%uF_QR
EUFV%FU_O%TWRVQTPTR_%FIIGOIGTFQR%UOYFQTOV_%POG%hF_QR%bFVFHRbRVQ%PFYTUTQTR_%VOVR%OP%hJTYJ
TVYUfWR%QJR%jGRRV%kRUQ%_TQR%IfQ%POGhFGWL%xV%FWWTQTOVo%TQ%T_%fVWRG_QOOW%QJFQ%hJRGR%F%_TQR
YFVVOQ%bRRQ%QJR%yV̂TGOVbRVQ%eHRVYg%YGTQRGTF%QJRGR%T_%QJR%IOQRVQTFU%QO%FIIUg%POG%F%cR_IOnR
IRGbTQL%xQ%T_%QJRGRPOGR%YOV_TWRGRW%QJFQ%QJRGR%FGR%FUQRGVFQT̂R%_TQR_o%VOQ%UOYFQRW%hTQJTV%QJR

Page 311



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGGH%IGJKL%KMNK%OPQJR%OPSG%TPFUNFR%UVKM%N%WOMGSG%TPF%NH%XY%ZJNHK%KMNK%WMPQJR%[G
ZQFWQGR\%XW%KMVW%VW%HPK%KMGFGTPFG%KMG%PHJ]%WQVKN[JG%WVKG%TPF%WQOM%N%WOMGSG%UVKMVH%KMG%̂ GWK
_PHRPH%NFGNL%KMG%WZGOVTVO%JPONKVPHNJ%HGGRW%PT%KMG%WVKG%NFG%HPK%OPHWVRGFGR%WZGOVNJ
OVFOQSWKNHOGW%KP%̀QWKVT]%KMG%RGaGJPZSGHK\

bMG%WVKG%VW%NJWP%JPONKGR%UVKMVH%NH%XcdX%NHR%NW%WGOKVPH%e\fg%PT%KMG%FGZPFK%RGSPHWKFNKGWL
KMGFG%NFG%WVhHVTVONHK%OPHOGFHW%UVKM%KMG%VSZNOK%PT%KMG%ZFPZPWGR%RGaGJPZSGHK%PH%KMG%NVF
iQNJVK]%NHR%WZGOVTVONJJ]%HVKFPhGH%RVPjVRG%JGaGJW\%bMG%ZFPZPWGR%ZJNHKL%RPGW%HPK%KMGFGTPFG
WGGS%NZZFPZFVNKG%VH%KMVW%JPONKVPH%hVaGH%KMG%VSZNOK%VK%MNW%PH%NVF%iQNJVK]\

k%_NOl%PT%NJKGFHNKVaG%WVKGW%TPF%N%UNWKG%SNHNhGSGHK%TNOVJVK]
XW%ZNFK%PT%KMG%ZJNHHVHh%NZZJVONKVPH%WQ[SVWWVPHL%KMG%NZZJVONHK%MNW%ZFGZNFGR%NH%XJKGFHNKVaG
mVKGW%XWWGWWSGHK%UMVOM%NHNJ]WGW%N%HQS[GF%PT%WVKGW%VRGHKVTVGR%VH%KMG%̂ GWK%_PHRPH%XFGNL
[NWGR%PH%N%WGK%PT%WVKG%NWWGWWSGHK%OFVKGFVN%VRGHKVTVGR\%%bMG%ZFPOGWW%OPHOJQRGR%UVKM%N
WMPFKJVWK%PT%WGaGH%WVKGW%PT%UMVOM%nNFJVHhKPH%cQNFF]%FNHlGR%KMVFR%WQVKN[JG%UVKM%N%KPKNJ%WOPFG
PT%of\%bMG%WVKG%UVKM%KMG%MVhMGWK%WOPFG%UNW%X[[G]%pPNRL%qNFl%pP]NJL%IFGHK%UVKM%N%KPKNJ
WOPFG%PT%frsL%TPJJPUGR%[]%N%aNONHK%WVKG%NK%̂ GWKGFH%tHKGFHNKVPHNJ%dNFlGKL%nPQHWJPU%uWOPFG
NJWP%PT%frsv\

bMG%NWWGWWSGHK%ZFPaVRGR%MVhMJVhMKW%KMNK%KMGFG%NFG%KUP%NJKGFHNKVaG%WVKGW%UMVOM%UPQJR%[G
SPFG%WQVKGR%KP%WQOM%RGaGJPZSGHK\%bMG%X[[G]%pPNR%WVKG%NWWGWWGR%UPQJR%[G%NR̀NOGHK%KP
NH%GjVWKVHh%pGQWG%NHR%pGO]OJVHh%OGHKFG%NHR%̂ NWKG%bFNHWTGF%WVKGL%UMVOM%UPQJR%NJJPU%OPk
JPONKVPH%PT%WGFaVOGW\%mVSVJNFJ]L%KMG%WVKG%NR̀NOGHK%KP%̂ GWKGFH%tHKGFHNKVPHNJ%dNFlGK%VW%JNFhG
GHPQhM%TPF%OPkJPONKVPH%UVKM%PKMGF%UNWKG%TNOVJVKVKGW\%IPKM%WVKGW%MNaG%[GGH%NZZFPNOMGR%[]
KMG%NZZJVONHKWL%MPUGaGF%KMG%̂ GWKGFH%tHKGFHNKVPHNJ%dNFlGK%WVKG%UNW%HPK%OPSSGFOVNJJ]
NaNVJN[JG\%%

bMG%X[[G]%pPNR%WVKGL%UNW%HPK%OPHWVRGFGR%SPWK%NZZFPZFVNKG%[]%KMG%NWWGWWSGHKL%[GONQWG
PT%OPHOGFHW%UVKM%KMG%WVHhJG%NOOGWW%VHKP%KMG%WVKG%KMFPQhM%N%HNFFPU%FPNR\%bMVW%FPNR%VW%QWGR
[]%[PKM%KMG%ZQ[JVO%NHR%UNWKG%KFQOlW%NHR%N%SPFG%VHKGHWVTVGR%QWG%ZFGWGHKW%ZQ[JVO%WNTGK]
VWWQGW\%wPKUVKMWKNHRVHh%WQOML%KMG%NWWGWWSGHK%RPGW%WKNKG%KMNK%NH%VSZFPaGR%FPQKG%VHKP%KMG
WVKG%OPQJR%[G%ZFPaVRGRL%NJKMPQhM%UPQJR%[G%GjZGHWVaG%NHR%UPQJR%HPK%NJJGaVNKG%nEx
ZFGWWQFGW%GJWGUMGFG%VH%KMG%NFGN\%yQFKMGF%IFGHK%zPQHOVJW%ZPJVOVGW%RP%HPK%WQZZPFK%KMG
GjZNHWVPH%PT%KMG%GjVWKVHh%UNWKG%SNHNhGSGHK%PZGFNKVPHW%VH%KMVW%NFGN\

IPKM%PT%KMGWG%NJKGFHNKVaG%WVKGW%NFG%HPK%VH%KMG%EFGGH%IGJK%NHR%UPQJR%GjKGHR%GjVWKVHh%UNWKG
TNOVJVKVGW%PF%VH%KMG%ONWG%PT%KMG%̂ GWKGFH%tHKGFHNKVPHNJ%dNFlGK%WVKGL%NJJPU%TPF%OPkJPONKVPH%PT
WGFaVOGWL%WPSGKMVHh%NRaPONKGR%[]%qqm%fr%UMGH%OPHWVRGFVHh%KMG%JPONKVPH%PT%HGU%WVKGW\
dPFGPaGFL%[PKM%NJKGFHNKVaG%WVKGW%NFG%NJWP%VRGHKVTVGR%VH%KMG%̂ GWK%_PHRPH%̂ NWKG%qJNH
uWQ[SVKKGR%KP%KMG%tHWZGOKPF%TPF%GjNSVHNKVPHv%NW%NFGNW%TPF%GjZNHWVPH%TPF%UNWKG
RVWZPWNJ{KFGNKSGHK\%bMGFGTPFG%KMG%NZZJVONHKW%WMPQJR%OPHKVHQG%KMG%OPHWVRGFNKVPH%PT%KMGWG
SPFG%WQVKN[JG%NJKGFHNKVaG%WVKGW%VRGHKVTVGR%VH%KMG%ZJNHL%UMVOM%PKMGF%NQKMPFVKVGW%VH%̂ GWK
_PHRPH%MNaG%NJFGNR]%VRGHKVTVGR%NW%[GVHh%N[JG%KP%[G%GjZNHRGR%NHR%QWGR\

bMG%VHOJQWVPH%PT%KMG%NJKGFHNKVaG%WVKGW%VH%KMG%̂ _̂ qL%UMGFG%KMG]%MNaG%OJGNFJ]%[GGH
OPHWVRGFGR%NK%JGHhKMW%[]%KMG%NZZFPZFVNKG%NQKMPFVKVGW%TPF%QWG%TPF%UNWKG%ZQFZPWGWL%VHRVONKGW
KMNK%nNFJVHhKPH%cQNFF]%VW%HPK%KMG%PHJ]%WQVKN[JG%WVKG%TPF%WQOM%RGaGJPZSGHKL%NHR%KMG%OPFFGOK
ZFPOGRQFG%UPQJR%KP%[G%N%ZQFWQG%N%WVKG%WQZZPFKGR%[]%KMG%̂ _̂ q\%nNFJVHhKPH%cQNFF]%UNW
ZQK%TPFUNFR%[]%KMG%NZZJVONHKW%NW%N%WVKG%TPF%OPHWVRGFNKVPH%VH%KMG%VHVKVNJ%WKNhGW%PT%KMG%̂ _̂ q
[QK%UNW%HPK%KNlGH%TPFUNFR%NH]%TQFKMGF%NW%N%WQVKN[JG%WVKG%UVKMVH%KMVW%ZJNH%RQG%KP%VKW%JPONKVPH
VH%KMG%EFGGH%IGJK\

bMG%NFhQSGHK%KMNK%KMGFG%NFG%N%JNOl%PT%NJKGFHNKVaG%WVKGW%VW%HPK%WQZZPFKGR%[]%|TTVOGFWL%hVaGH

Page 312



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%GHIJGKLG%MNGOGKEGJ%PKJ%IO%EFGNGQRNG%KRE%LRKOIJGNGJ%ER%SPNNGKE%P%OMGLIPT%LINLUVOEPKLG
ER%WUOEIQX%OULF%JGHGTRMVGKE%IK%EFG%YNGGK%ZGTE[
%
\%]GGJ%QRN%EFG%JGHGTRMVGKE
F̂G%PMMTILPKE%FPO%KREGJ%EFPE%EFG%KGGJ%QRN%PK%_̀ %QPLITIEX%ER%OGNHG%EFG%aGOE%bRKJRK%FPO
cGGK%IJGKEIQIGJ%IK%EFG%MNGMPNPEIRK%RQ%EFG%aGOE%bRKJRK%aPOEG%dTPK%eabadfg%PKJ%PO%MPNE%RQ
EFG%MTPKKIKh%OUcVIOOIRK%EFG%PMMTILPKE%FPO%MNGMPNGJ%PK%_OOGOOVGKE%RQ%iRRJ%aPOEG
N̂GPEVGKE%NGMRNE[%%̂FIO%JRLUVGKE%MNRHIJGO%P%QRRJ%SPOEG%PHPITPcITIEX%POOGOOVGKE%QRN%EFG
MNRMROGJ%OIEG%PKJ%EFG%PMMTILPKE%IKEGKJO%EFIO%ER%LRKENIcUEG%ER%EFG%JGVRKOENPEIRK%RQ%jKGGJj%QRN
EFG%QPLITIEX[

F̂G%NGMRNE%FIhFTIhFEO%EFPE%IK%EGNVO%RQ%EFG%LRVMGEIERN%TPKJOLPMG%IK%aba_g%EFGNG%PNG
LUNNGKETX%KR%RMGNPEIRKPT%_̀ %QPLITIEIGO[%

kK%PJJIEIRKg%EFG%NGMRNE%OGEO%RUE%EFG%GOEIVPEGJ%]GGJ%QRN%iRRJ%aPOEG%̂NGPEVGKE%lPMPLIEX%IK
aGOE%bRKJRKm%cPOGJ%RK%OLGKPNIR%RQ%nogppp%ER%qrpgppp%ERKKGO%RQ%SPOEG%MGN%PKKUV%eQRN
EFG%abad%PNGP%ER%VGGE%OGTQ\OUQQILIGKLXf%EFG%NGMRNE%LRKLTUJGO%EFPE%UM%ER%QRUN%PJJIEIRKPT
_̀ %QPLITIEIGO%SITT%cG%NGsUINGJ%ER%ENGPE%TRLPT%PUEFRNIEX%SPOEG%cX%tptr[

aFITOE%IE%IO%PLuKRSTGJhGJ%EFPE%EFGNG%IO%P%KGGJ%QRN%OULF%MTPKEO%SIEFIK%EFG%aGOE%bRKJRK
PNGPg%RQ%LRKOIJGNPEIRK%PTOR%IO%EFG%PMMNRMNIPEGKGOO%RQ%EFG%OIEGO%UMRK%SFILF%EFGX%PNG
MNRMROGJ[%ddvqp%IO%OEITT%NGTGHPKE%ER%EFG%LRKOIJGNPEIRK%RQ%SPOEG%PMMTILPEIRKO%PKJ%EFIO
FIhFTIhFEO%EFG%KGGJ%ER%LRKOIJGN%P%SIJG%NPKhG%RQ%TRLPEIRKO%PKJ%MNREGLE%hNGGK%cGTEO%SFGK
LRKOIJGNIKh%OULF%OIEGO%QRN%SPOEG%JGHGTRMVGKE[%

kE%IO%GHIJGKE%EFPE%EFGNG%PNG%REFGN%OIEGO%EFPE%FPHG%cGGK%IKJGKEIQIGJ%SIEFIK%cREF%EFG%_TEGNKPEIHG
_OOGOOVGKE%NGMRNE%PKJ%abadg%EFPE%VPX%cG%VRNG%OUIEPcTG%QRN%OULF%JGHGTRMVGKEg%PKJ
SFILF%PNG%KRE%LRKOENPIKGJ%cX%EFG%OIEG%JGOIhKPEIRKO%RQ%wPNTIKhERK%xUPNNX[%YIHGK%EFPE%EFG%_̀
MTPKE%SPO%MNRMROGJ%ER%OGNHG%P%SIJGN%PNGP%EFPK%WUOE%EFG%ZRNRUhF%RQ%wITTIKhJRKg%PKJ
MREGKEIPT%PTEGNPKEIHG%OIEGO%cGIKh%PHPITPcTG%SIEFIK%EFG%aGOE%TRKJRK%_NGPg%IE%IO%KRE%LRKOIJGNGJ
EFPE%KGGJ%PTRKG%IK%EFIO%IKOEPKLGg%IO%P%OMGLIPT%LINLUVOEPKLG%ER%WUOEIQX%OULF%IKPMMNRMNIPEG
JGHGTRMVGKE%SIEFIK%EFG%YNGGK%ZGTE[%

_E%MNGOGKEg%QRRJ%SPOEG%IO%LUNNGKETX%OGKE%ER%_̀ %MTPKEO%IK%]RNEFPVMERKOFING%PKJ
ZGJQRNJOFINGg%EFGNGQRNG%P%MTPKE%IK%aGOE%bRKJRK%SRUTJ%cG%P%VRNG%OUOEPIKPcTG%QUEUNG%RMEIRK[
wRSGHGNg%IE%IO%GHIJGKE%EFPE%SFITOE%EFGNG%IO%P%KGGJ%ER%FPHG%P%TRLPT%QPLITIEXg%EFGNG%PNG%GyIOEIKh
PNNPKhGVGKEO%IK%MTPLG%QRN%EFG%JIOMROPT%RQ%OULF%SPOEG%ER%NGJULG%EFG%PVRUKEO%hRIKh%ER
TPKJQITT[%̂FIO%EFGNGQRNG%JRGO%hR%ORVG%SPX%ER%VGGEIKh%EFG%bRKJRK%dTPK%EPNhGEO%IVMROGJ%RK
EFG%TRLPT%PUEFRNIEIGO%IK%NGTPEIRK%ER%SPOEG%JIOMROPT[

\%̂FG%GKHINRKVGKEPT%PKJ%GLRKRVIL%cGKGQIEO%RQ%OUOEPIKPcTG%SPOEG%VPKPhGVGKE[
F̂G%PMMTILPKE%OEPEGO%EFPE%EFG%MNRMROGJ%MTPKE%PE%wPNTIKhERK%xUPNNX%SITT%MNRLGOO%TRLPT%QRRJ
SPOEG%EFPE%IO%MNGOGKETX%cGIKh%ENGPEGJ%cX%MNRLGOOGO%TRSGN%JRSK%EFG%SPOEG%FIGNPNLFXg%RN%PE
PK%_̀ %QPLITIEX%IK%]RNEFPVMERKOFING[%%̂FG%MNRHIOIRK%RQ%P%TRLPT%_̀ %MTPKE%SITT%EFGNGQRNG%VRHG
EFG%ENGPEVGKE%RQ%EFIO%SPOEG%UM%EFG%aPOEG%wIGNPNLFX%PKJ%PTOR%NGJULG%UKKGLGOOPNX%ENPHGT
JIOEPKLGO%cX%wYzjO%GyMRNEIKh%SPOEG%RUE%RQ%bRKJRK[%%

]R%IKQRNVPEIRK%FPO%cGGK%MNRHIJGJ%RQ%SFGNG%EFG%GKJ%MNRJULEO%OULF%PO%cIR\QGNEITI{GNO%SRUTJ
cG%UOGJg%FRS%EFGX%SRUTJ%cG%ENPKOMRNEGJ%PKJ%PKX%IVMPLEO%EFIO%SRUTJ%FPHG%GKHINRKVGKEPTTX[

|HGNPTTg%IK%EGNVO%RQ%EFG%EGLFKRTRhX%MNRMROGJg%PKPGNRcIL%JIhGOEIRK%e_̀ f%IO%OUMMRNEGJ%PO%IE
SITT%LRKENIcUEG%ER%bRKJRKjO%OGTQ%OUQQILIGKLX%EPNhGEOg%SITT%FGTM%ER%VGGE%wITTIKhJRKjO%SPOEG
PMMRNEIRKVGKE%PKJ%SITT%hGKGNPEG%NGKGSPcTG%GKGNhX[%%kE%IO%PTOR%PLuKRSTGJhGJ%EFPE%EFG

Page 313



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E8F =,G)$#,12,+!(%C1'!*+

HIJKLK%MNOPQ%RPHN%QKPSTKU%R%HLRPP%VOLWKU%NX%QSUKIY%ZNWH[

\NYMSYJHYRVQSV]%YJSĤ%YJK%ZOHYSXSIRYSNV%XNU%_UKKV%̀KPY%QKTKPNaLKVY%SH%SVHOXXSISKVŶ%YJK%TKUb
HaKISRP%ISUIOLHYRVIKH%QKLNVHYURYKQ%RVQ%KTSQKVIK%aUNTSQKQ%SH%VNY%UNWOHY%RVQ%YJK%HSYK%SH
INVHSQKUKQ%SVRaaUNaUSRYK%XNU%HOIJ%QKTKPNaLKVY[%%cJKUKXNUK̂%SV%PSVK%MSYJ%YJK%\dde%RVQ
fNVQNV%dPRV%aNPSIb%g[hi%YJK%RaaPSIRVY%JRH%XRSPKQ%YN%QKLNVHYURYK%YJRY%jTKUb%HaKISRP
ISUIOLHYRVIKHj%KkSHY%RVQ%RY%YJSH%HYR]K%YJK%aUSVISaPK%NX%QKTKPNaLKVY%SH%VNY%RIIKaYRWPK[

lV%YKULH%NX%YJK%PRbNOY%RVQ%QKHS]V%NX%YJK%WOSPQSV]H%RVQ%SLaRIY%YJRY%YJSH%MNOPQ%JRTK%NV%YJK
NaKVVKHH%RVQ%IJRURIYKU%NX%YJK%_UKKV%̀KPŶ%INVHSQKURYSNV%SH%]STKV%YN%YJK%HIRPK%RVQ
LRHHSV]%NX%YJK%aUNaNHRP[%cJK%QKTKPNaLKVY%aUNaNHKH%R%VOLWKU%NX%WOSPQSV]H%MJSIJ
UKHKLWPK%R%INLaPKk%NX%LNQKUV%XRUL%WOSPQSV]Ĥ%RVQ%SV%YNYRP%YJKUK%MSPP%WK%RV%OaPSXY%NX
mmgHn[L%NX%WOSPY%XNUL%NV%YJK%HSYK%INLaRUKQ%YN%YJK%KkSHYSV][

lY%SH%RIoVNMPKQ]KQ%YJRY%YJK%RaaPSIRVY%JRH%aNHSYSNVKQ%YJK%VKM%HYUOIYOUKH%SV%RUKRH%NX%YJK%HSYK
YN%LSVSLSHK%SLaRIY%NV%YJK%NaKVVKHH%NX%YJK%_UKKV%̀KPY%SV%PSVK%MSYJ%fNVQNV%dPRV%aNPSIb%g[hi
RVQ%YJRY%PRVQHIRaSV]%aUNaNHKQ̂%YN%HNLK%QK]UKK̂%MSPP%JKPa%HNXYKV%RVb%TSHORP%SLaRIY%IROHKQ
Wb%YJK%R]USIOPYOURP%XNULH%NX%YJK%aUNaNHKQ%pq%XRISPSYb[

qKHaSYK%YJSĤ%YJK%VKM%QKTKPNaLKVY%MNOPQ%SVIPOQK%YMN%QS]KHYKU%YRVoH%MJSIJ%MSPP%JRTK%R
LRkSLOL%JKS]JY%NX%hr%LKYUKH%RVQ%R%PRU]K%UKIKaYSNV%WOSPQSV]%sĥtruHn[%L[v%UKRIJSV]%ht
LKYUKH[%%_STKV%YJK%YbaNPN]b%NX%YJK%HSYK%RVQ%HOUUNOVQSV]%RUKR̂%YJK%aUNaNHRP%MSPP%WK%TSHSWPK
XUNL%VKRUWb%_UKKV%̀KPY%PRVQ%RVQ%aOWPSI%RUKRH%RQZRIKVY%YN%YJK%_UKKV%̀KPY[%%cJK%RaaPSIRVY
HYRYKH%YJRY%]STKV%YJK%PRVQHIRaSV]%HYURYK]b%aUNaNHKQ̂%YJK%QKTKPNaLKVY%aUNaNHRPH%MSPP%JRTK
PSLSYKQ%TSHORP%SLaRIY%RVQ%VNY%IROHK%R%HS]VSXSIRVY%SLaRIY%NV%YJK%NaKVVKHH%NX%YJK%_UKKV
K̀PY[%%wNMKTKÛ%SY%SH%KTSQKVY%XUNL%MRPoSV]%RUNOVQ%YJK%HSYK%YJRY%YJK%QKTKPNaLKVY%MSPP%JRTK%RV
SLaRIY%NV%PNIRP%TSKMH%RVQ%YJK%NaKVVKHH%NX%YJK%_UKKV%̀KPŶ%Wb%TSUYOK%NX%YJK%HIRPK̂%LRHHSV]̂
PRbNOY%RVQ%HSYSV]%NX%YJK%QKTKPNaLKVY[%eOUYJKÛ%Wb%QKXSVSYSNV̂%RVb%aJbHSIRP%QKTKPNaLKVY%NV
YJK%HSYK%MJSIJ%SH%QOK%YN%WK%UKHYNUKQ%YN%NaKV%PRVQ̂%MNOPQ%JRUL%YJK%NaKVVKHH[

cJK%xNOVISPjH%aNPSISKH%yfz%RVQ%yfm%NX%YJK%wSPPSV]QNV%fNIRP%dPRV{%dRUY%cMN%|%}RTKQ%~qd
dNPSISKH%s\NTKLWKU%uthuv%RVQ%��u%NX%YJK%wSPPSV]QNV%fNIRP%dPRV{%dRUY%yVK%|%}YURYK]SI
dNPSISKH%s\NTKLWKU%uthuv%HaKISXSIRPPb%HKKo%YN%KVHOUK%YJRY%RVb%UKaPRIKLKVY%WOSPQSV]H%NU
QKTKPNaLKVY%MSYJSV%YJK%_UKKV%̀KPY%QN%VNY%HS]VSXSIRVYPb%SVIUKRHK%YJK%WOSPY%Oa%RaaKRURVIK%NX
YJK%HSYK�%UKHOPY%SV%R%QSHaUNaNUYSNVRYK%IJRV]K%SV%YJK%WOPo%RVQ%IJRURIYKU%NX%YJK%WOSPQSV]%NU
JRTK%R%QKYUSLKVYRP%SLaRIY%NV%YJK%TSHORP%RLKVSYSKH%NX%YJK%_UKKV%̀KPY[%

lV%YJSH%IRHK̂%YJK%HIJKLK%SH%INVHSQKUKQ%YN%SVIUKRHK%YJK%WOSPY%Oa%RaaKRURVIK%NX%YJK%HSYK%RVQ
YN%IJRV]K%YJK%IJRURIYKU%NX%YJSH%aRUY%NX%YJK%_UKKV%̀KPY%YN%RV%OVRIIKaYRWPK%QK]UKK[%yTKURPP̂
YJK%HIJKLK%SH%INVHSQKUKQ%RV%SVRaaUNaUSRYK%NTKUQKTKPNaLKVY%NX%R%HSYK%MSYJSV%YJK%_UKKV
K̀PY%RVQ%YN%JRTK%R%QKYUSLKVYRP%SLaRIY%NV%YJK%NaKVVKHH%RVQ%IJRURIYKU%NX%YJK%HOUUNOVQSV]
RUKR[

cJK%QSHOHKQ%HRVQ%RVQ%]URTKP%aUNIKHHSV]%aPRVY%INLaUSHKH%R%]URQKU%MSYJ%RHHNISRYKQ
JNaaKUH%RVQ%INVTKbNUĤ%PNIRYKQ%SV%YJK%IKVYUK%NX%YJK%LRSV%RUKR%NX%YJK%HSYK[%cJSH%RUKR%RPHN
INVYRSVH%R%HS]VSXSIRVY%nORVYSYb%NX%HIURa%LRYKUSRP%RVQ%QKUKPSIY%LNWSPK%aPRVY[%p%YSLWKU%NXXSIK
WOSPQSV]%MSYJ%R%QSHOHKQ%MKS]JWUSQ]K̂%R%YSLWKU%IRVYKKV%WOSPQSV]%RVQ%YJUKK%HYRYSI%IRURTRVH
RUK%PNIRYKQ%SV%YJK%VNUYJ%MKHY%NX%YJK%HSYK[%p%HLRPP%INVIUKYK%HYNUR]K%WOSPQSV]̂%MSYJ%R%UNNX
INLaUSHSV]%aUNWRWPK%RHWKHYNH%IKLKVY%HJKKYĤ%RVQ%YMN%RWNTK%]UNOVQ%HYNUR]K%YRVoH
sp}ch%RVQ%p}cuv%MSYJ%LRHNVUb%WOVQH%RVQ%RHHNISRYKQ%QSHaKVHKUH%RUK%PNIRYKQ%SV%YJK%VNUYJ
INUVKU%NX%YJK%HSYK[%p%XOUYJKU%YMN%LRHNVUb%HYNUR]K%WOSPQSV]H%RVQ%RV%KPKIYUSISYb%HOW|HYRYSNV
RUK%PNIRYKQ%SV%YJK%IKVYUK%NX%YJK%HSYK̂%HNOYJ%NX%YJK%]URQKU%RVQ%INVTKbNUH[%p%WUSIo%WOSPY

Page 314



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E85

5E8F

5E8G

5E98

C1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%D%!''2!$!,*2%#H%+62%!$2!

C1'!*+%#,%,2)/6I#7$-

B)J),/%*#,K)+)#,-%H#$%H7+7$2%#**7')2$-

<$!HH)*%)1'!*+@%0!$L*M*(2%'!$N),/@%'2K2-+$)!,%-!H2+M

OPQRSTPU%OVWT%QPXXYQ%STZWWYQ%[PPQS%\][%\%QPP̂%_P̀ UQVSV]a%UPSSVbXY%\SbYSWPS%_Ỳ Y]W%STYYWS
VS%XP_\WY[%V]%WTY%SPZWT%P̂%WTY%SVWYc%WTVS%bZVX[V]a%VS%X\bYXXY[%\S%_P]W\V]V]a%a\S_dXV][YQS%\][
T\e\Q[PZS%_TỲ V_\XSf%g]%\bPhY%aQPZ][%SWPQ\aY%W\]R%igjklm%OVWT%̀ \SP]Qd%bZ][n%\]
\UU\QY]WXd%Ỳ UWd%YopSVWZ%SWPQ\aY%W\]R%igjkqm%\][%\%_P̀ UQYSSPQ%\QY%XP_\WY[%WP%WTY%QY\Q%P̂
WTVS%bZVX[V]af%g%̂ZQWTYQ%SWPQ\aY%W\]R%igjkrm%\][%\%OPP[Y]%STY[%\QY%SVWZ\WY[%P]%Q\VSY[
aQPZ][%Y\SW%P̂%WTY%OPQRSTPU%bZVX[V]af

g%]Z̀ bYQ%P̂%V]\_WVhY%\][%QYSWPQY[%X\][̂VXX%SVWYS%\QY%R]PO]%WP%bY%UQYSY]W%V]%WTY%hV_V]VWd%P̂
WTY%SVWY%\][%UPSSVbXd%bY]Y\WT%U\QW%P̂%WTY%SVWY%VWSYX̂f

sVhY]%WTY%UQYhVPZS%ZSYS%P]%WTY%SVWYn%\%tT\SY%u%v]hVQP]̀ Y]W\X%gSSYSS̀ Y]W%T\S%bYY]
SZb̀ VWWY[f%kTY%QYUPQW%_PhYQS%WTY%XVRYXd%VSSZYS%P]%SVWY%\][%V[Y]WV̂VYS%WTY%̀\V]%VSSZYS%SZ_T
\S%WTY%X\][̂VXX%WT\W%SZQQPZ][S%WTY%SVWY%\][%WTY%UQYSY]_Y%P̂%̂VhY%\bPhY%aQPZ][%̂ZYX%W\]RSf
gXWTPZaT%WTY%SVWY%̀\d%QYSW%P]%Z]Yo_\h\WY[%X\][%ZSY[%bd%WTY%̀V]YQ\X%UX\]Wn%WTVS%VS%bd%]P
Ỳ\]S%_YQW\V]%\W%WTY%bPZ][\Qd%WP%WTY%X\][̂VXX%\][%WTYQY%̀\d%bY%X\][̂VXX%bYXPO%U\QW%P̂%WTY
SVWYf%wW%VS%bYXVYhY[%̂QP̀ %WTY%SVWY%XV_Y]_YS%WT\W%WTY%X\][̂VXX%VS%\%XPOYQ%QVSR%_P]SWQZ_WVP]%SVWY
WdUY%X\][̂VXX%ibQV_RSn%_P]_QYWYn%\ST%YW_mf%

kTY%QYUPQW%VS%SWQZ_WZQY[%\][%\SSYSSYS%WTY%TVSWPQV_%V]̂PQ̀\WVP]%\][%SVWY%hVSVW%̂V][V]aS
UQPhV[V]a%\%_P]_YUWZ\X%̀P[YX%OVWT%\%UQYXV̀V]\Qd%QVSR%\SSYSS̀ Y]Wf%kTY%QYUPQW%_P]_XZ[YS
WT\W%WTY%QVSRS%_\]]PW%bY%̂ZXXd%xZ\]WV̂VY[%\W%UQYSY]W%\][%QY_P̀ Ỳ][S%\%SVWY%V]hYSWVa\WVP]f%

kTY%[YW\VXS%_P]W\V]Y[%OVWTV]%WTY%tT\SY%u%QYUPQW%UQPhV[Y%\%SẐV̂_VY]W%\SSYSS̀ Y]W%P̂%WTY
X\][%\][%T\[%WTY%S_TỲ Y%bYY]%̂PZ][%\__YUW\bXYn%\%_P][VWVP]%OPZX[%T\hY%bYY]%\[[Y[%WP
\]d%_P]SY]W%WP%QYxZVQY%̂ZQWTYQ%SVWY%V]hYSWVa\WVP]%\][%SZVW\bXY%QỲ Y[V\WVP]%OPQRSf%%

yVWT%QYa\Q[S%WP%WTY%V̀U\_WS%P̂%WTY%UQPUPS\X%V]%QYX\WVP]%WP%WTY%]PVSY%aY]YQ\WY[%\][%\VQ
xZ\XVWdn%WTYSY%\QY%\SSYSSY[%OVWTV]%SY_WVP]%zfu{%P̂%WTY%QYUPQWf

jYY%SY_WVP]%zf|l%P̂%WTY%QYUPQWf

kTY%]Y\QYSW%QYSV[Y]WV\X%UQPUYQWVYS%\QY%XP_\WY[%P]%}XYW_T̀ PQY%~XPSY%OTV_T%VS%SVWZ\WY[
\UUQPoV̀\WYXd%qr|%̀YWQYS%̂QP̀ %WTY%\UUXV_\WVP]%SVWYf%

sVhY]%WTY%XP_\WVP]%P̂%WTY%UX\]W%̂QP̀ %WTY%QYSV[Y]WV\X%UQPUYQWVYSn%WTY%UQPUPS\X%VS%]PW
_P]SV[YQY[%WP%T\hY%\%[YWQV̀Y]W\X%V̀U\_W%P]%WTY%\̀ Y]VWVYS%P̂%WTYSY%P__ZUVYQSf

�PW%QYXYh\]W%WP%WTY%_P]SV[YQ\WVP]%P̂%WTVS%\UUXV_\WVP]f

kTY%SVWY%VS%_ZQQY]WXd%[PQ̀\]Wn%bZW%_P]SY]W%̂PQ%S\][%\][%aQ\hYX%YoWQ\_WVP]%\W%�\QXV]aWP]%tVW
QZ]S%Z]WVX%�PhỲ bYQ%�|u�f%kTY%[YhYXPÙ Y]W%SVWY%\XSP%T\S%UYQ̀VSSVP]%̂PQ%WTY%QY_d_XV]a%P̂
_P]SWQZ_WVP]%\][%[Ỳ PXVWVP]% \̀WYQV\XS%PhYQ%WTY%S\̀ Y%UYQVP[%igUUXV_\WVP]%�Ŷ�
�lzl�gtt��||r��{urmf%kTY%X\WWYQ%UYQ̀VSSVP]%V]_XZ[YS%WTY%̂PXXPOV]a%_P][VWVP]S%QYXYh\]W%WP
WQ\]SUPQW�%

p%�P%hYTV_XY%ST\XX%Y]WYQ%PQ%XY\hY%WTY%SVWY%Yo_YUW%hV\%WTY%YoVSWV]a%\__YSS%UPV]WS%P]WP
�\QXV]aWP]%�VaT%jWQYYW%\][%TY\hd%aPP[%hYTV_XYS%ST\XX%P]Xd%Y]WYQ%PQ%YoVW%WTY%SVWY%̂QP̀ %PQ%WP
WTY%]PQWTc%
p%tQPhVSVP]%STPZX[%bY%̀\[Y%OVWTV]%WTY%SVWY%̂PQ%OTYYX%O\STV]a%WP%UQYhY]W%WTY%U\SS\aY%P̂
Z̀[%\][%[VQW%P]WP%WTY%\[�PV]V]a%TVaTO\dc%
p%kTYQY%ST\XX%bY%]P%̀PQY%WT\]%r�%�s�%̀PhỲ Y]WS%i�{%V]n%�{%PZWm%\W%WTY%SVWY%V]%\]d%P]Y

Page 315



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJK%LMNO%MJLO%
P%Q%RGMSTU%VUMJ%WXMUU%YT%WZY[I\\TL%MJL%M]]GFSTL%YN%\XT%̂F_MU%VUMJJIJK%QZ\XFGI\N%EI\XIJ
\XGTT%[FJ\XW%F̀%\XT%F__Z]M\IFJ%F̀%\XT%LTSTUF][TJ\%MJL%YT%GT\I_TJ\%̀FG%M%[IJI[Z[%F̀%̀IST
NTMGW

RXT%EMW\T%EIUU%YT%YGFZKX\%IJ%]GI[MGIUN%YN%W]T_IMUIWTL%WTMUTL%UFGGITW%EI\X%MJ%MSTGMKT
]MNUFML%F̀%ab%\FJJTW%\XM\%ZJUFML%IJ%\XT%GT_T]\IFJ%YZIULIJKc%dTXI_ZUMGe%]TLTW\GIMJe%MJL
_N_UT%M__TWW%\F%\XT%WI\T%EIUU%YT%SIM%\XT%TfIW\IJK%gZMGGN%M__TWWhTKGTWW%GFMLW%̀GF[%iIKX
j\GTT\e%iMGUIJK\FJc%QUU%STXI_UT%TJ\GN%[FST[TJ\W%EIUU%F__ZG%YN%EMN%F̀%\XT%kIJk%FJUN%]FIJ\%FJ
\XT%TMW\TGJ%WILT%F̀%iIKX%j\GTT\e%EXIUW\%MUU%TKGTWWIJK%[FST[TJ\W%EIUU%F__ZG%̀GF[%\XT%kFZ\k
FJUN%%]FIJ\%FJ%\XT%ETW\TGJ%WILT%F̀%iIKX%j\GTT\c%%RXT%TfIW\IJK%M__TWW%lZJ_\IFJW%MGT%\F%YT
GT\MIJTL%%IJ%\XTIG%_ZGGTJ\%UF_M\IFJe%YZ\%EI\X%[IJFG%MU\TGM\IFJW%\F%\XTIG%UMNFZ\%MJL%EIUU
\XTGT̀FGT%MSFIL%\XT%JTTL%̀FG%GIKX\%\ZGJ%[FST[TJ\W%IJ%MJL%FZ\%F̀%\XT%WI\Te%EXI_X%IW%YTJT̀I_IMU
\F%FSTGMUU%XIKXEMN%WM̀T\N%MJL%F]TGM\IFJc

QUU%F]TGM\IFJW%GTUM\TL%STXI_UTW%mWZ_X%MW%\XFWT%LTUISTGIJK%̀FFL%EMW\T%MJL%GT[FSIJK%\XT
T̀G\IUIWTG%]GFLZ_\n%EIUU%YT%GFZ\TL%\F%MJL%̀GF[%%\XT%JFG\X%m\XM\%IWe%M_GFWW%\XT%op%FSTGYGILKTn
\F%]GTSTJ\%WI\T%GTUM\TL%\GM̀Ì_%GFZ\IJK\XGFZKX%\XT%_TJ\GT%F̀%iMGUIJK\FJc%QUU%%iqd
[FST[TJ\W%%EFZUL%%YT%%LIGT_\TL%%SIM%%j\M\IFJ%%rFML%%MJL%%jXT]IW\FJ%%̂MJT%%\F%M__TWW
[F\FGEMN%JT\EFGH%M\%\XT%op%M\%sZJ_\IFJ%p%FG%%SIM%iNLT%rFML%MJL%\XT%Qtau%\F%sZJ_\IFJ%t
F̀%\XT%op

v\%IW%]GF]FWTL%\XM\%EMW\T%EFZUL%YT%YGFZKX\%IJ\F%\XT%WI\T%IJ%au[%GIKIL%WTMUTL%\MJHTG%UFGGITWe
MJL%\XT%YIF̀TG\IUIWTG%GT[FSTL%IJ%WTMUTL%\MJHTGW%EI\X%M%STXI_UT%WIwT%TgZISMUTJ\%\F%M%axcy[
MG\I_ZUM\TL%%UFGGNc%%Q%WET]\%]M\X%MJMUNWIW%ZWIJK%\XT%UFJKTG%MG\I_ZUM\TL%STXI_UTW%XMST%YTTJ
MWWTWWTL%EI\XIJ%\XIW%GT]FG\%MW%M%EFGW\%_MWTc%RXIW%MJMUNWIW%LT[FJW\GM\TW%\XM\%\XTWT
STXI_UTW%_MJ%TJ\TG%MJL%TfI\%\XT%WI\T%WM̀TUN%EI\X%ZJLZT%XMG[%_MZWTL%\F%\XT%WZGGFZJLIJK
XIKXEMN

zJ%_FJWILTGM\IFJ%F̀%\XT%W_XT[Te%I\%IW%M__T]\TL%\XM\%\XT%JZ[YTG%F̀%iTMSN%qFFLW%dTXI_UTW
miqdWn%[FST[TJ\W%UIHTUN%\F%YT%KTJTGM\TL%YN%\XT%]GF]FWTL%LTSTUF][TJ\%LZGIJK%]TMH
]TGIFLW%EFZUL%YT%UTWW%\XMJ%\XFWT%Tf]T_\TL%̀GF[%\XT%WI\T{W%Tf\MJ\%]UMJJIJK%]TG[IWWIFJc%vJ
MJN%_MWTe%\XT%]GF]FWMU%IW%JF\%_FJWILTGTL%\F%XMST%M%WIKJÌI_MJ\%I[]M_\%FJ%\XT%GFML%JT\EFGHc
v̀%\XT%M]]UI_M\IFJ%XML%YTTJ%̀FZJL%M__T]\MYUT%IJ%MUU%F\XTG%GTW]T_\We%\XT%|FZJ_IU%EFZUL%XMST
GT\MIJTL%\XT%]UMJJIJK%_FJLI\IFJW%M\\M_XTL%\F%\XT%Tf\MJ\%]TG[IWWIFJc%RXT%FYlT_\ISTW%F̀
\XTWT%_FJLI\IFJW%IW%WZ]]FG\TL%\F%GTLZ_T%\XT%TJSIGFJ[TJ\MU%I[]M_\%F̀%STXI_UTW%MUFJK%\XT
UF_MU%iIKX%j\GTT\c%%vJ_UZLTL%EI\XIJ%\XIWe%M%}TUISTGN%MJL%jTGSI_IJK%VUMJ%m}jVne%_FJ\MIJIJK
MKGTTL%GFZ\TW%̀FG%MUU%STXI_UTW%MJL%F\XTG%[TMWZGTW%F̀%_FJ\GFU%EFUL%XMST%MUWF%YTTJ%WFZKX\
YN%_FJLI\IFJc

RXT%]GIJ_I]UTW%F̀%\XT%]GF]FWTL%_XMJKTW%\F%\XT%iIKX%j\GTT\hWI\T%M__TWW%GFML%lZJ_\IFJe%MGT
M__T]\MYUT%WZYlT_\%\F%\XT%LT\MIUTL%LTWIKJ%F̀%WZ_X%XML%\XT%W_XT[T%YTTJ%̀FZJL%M__T]\MYUTc
%

vJ%\TG[W%F̀%\XT%]MGHIJK%MGGMJKT[TJ\%]GF]FWTLe%\XT%LTSTUF][TJ\%]GF]FWTW%au%_MG%]MGHIJK
W]M_TW%̀FG%\XT%au%[T[YTGW%F̀%W\M̀è%EXI_Xe%KISTJ%\XT%JM\ZGT%MJL%UF_M\IFJ%F̀%\XT
LTSTUF][TJ\e%MUFJK%EI\X%\XT%MYWTJ_T%F̀%MJN%W]T_ÌI_%W\MJLMGLW%IJ%\XT%̂FJLFJ%VUMJe%IW
_FJWILTGTL%M__T]\MYUTc%

~FZG%_N_UT%]MGHIJK%W]M_TW%]GF]FWTLe%EXI_X%M__FZJ\W%̀FG%tt�%F̀%\XT%T[]UFNTTW%MJL%IW
ETU_F[TLc%iML%\XT%W_XT[T%YTTJ%̀FZJL%M__T]\MYUTe%LT\MIUW%F̀%WT_ZGT%W\FGMKTe%WXFETGW
MJL%_XMJKIJK%̀M_IUI\ITW%EFZUL%XMST%YTTJ%GTgZTW\TL%YN%_FJLI\IFJc

Page 316



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E99

5E94

5E9F

5E9:

A$G!,%H2-)/,@%!**2--%!,H%-2*7$)+I

J)-!G(2H%!**2--

.$#K)-)#,%#L%!LL#$H!G(2%D%-'2*)!(%,22H-%6#7-),/

<$22-@%(!,H-*!'),/%!,H%=*#(#/I

MNOPQRRS%TU%VTUWXYOPQZXTU%T[%Z\O%]PT]TWOY%WV\Ô O%QUY%XU%RX_\Z%T[%Z\O%ÒZQUZ%VTUWOUZ%TU%Z\O
WXZOS%Z\O%]PT]TWOY%X̂]QVZ%T[%Z\O%YONORT]̂ OUZ%TU%Z\O%\X_\aQb%UOZaTPc%XW%VTUWXYOPOY
QVVO]ZQdROe

fghij%klmnoj
iWWOWWOY%XU%WOVZXTU%peqr%T[%Z\O%PO]TPZe

isslmm
mOO%WOVZXTU%petq%T[%Z\O%PO]TPZe

u\O%dvXRYXU_W%\QNO%dOOU%QRZOPOY%WT%QW%ZT%]PTNXYO%RONOR%QVVOWW%ZT%dTZ\%Z\O%WXZO%T[[XVOW%QUY
aOX_\dPXY_O%T[[XVOS%QUY%YXWQdROY%[QVXRXZOW%QRWT%]PTNXYOY%aXZ\XU%dTZ\e

jT%TdwOVZXTU%XW%PQXWOY%ZT%Z\O%WV\Ô O%TU%Z\OWO%_PTvUYWe

jTZ%PORONQUZ%ZT%Z\O%VTUWXYOPQZXTU%T[%Z\XW%Q]]RXVQZXTUe

xTXVb%hlry%WOOcW%Z\O%POZOUZXTU%QUY%vZXRXWQZXTU%T[%ZT]T_PQ]\XVQR%QUY%RQUYWVQ]O%[OQZvPOW%T[
ÔPXZ%QUY%Z\O%]PTNXWXTU%T[%UOa%]RQUZXU_%QUY%RQUYWVQ]XU_%a\OPONOP%XZ%XW%Q]]PT]PXQZOe
zXRRXU_YTU{W%|TVQR%s\QPQVZOP%iWWOWŴ OUZ}%~r%UTZOW%Z\QZ%Z\O%QPOQ%XW%V\QPQVZOPXWOY%db%XZW
T]OUUOWW%QUY%RTU_%NXOaW%a\XV\%{VTvRY%dO%XUZOPPv]ZOY%db%[vPZ\OP%YONORT]̂ OUZ{e%u\O
Ô OP_XU_%_vXYORXUOW%]PT̂ TZO%{Z\O%̂ QUQ_Ô OUZ%T[%QPQdRO%[QP̂RQUY{%QUY%{]TZOUZXQR
OU\QUVÔ OUZ%QUY%POWZTPQZXTU%T[%̂XUOPQR%ÒZPQVZXTU%WXZOW%QUY%TZ\OP%XUYvWZPXQR%QPOQW{e%u\O
_vXYORXUOW%QRWT%POVT̂ ÔUY%{Z\O%̂QUQ_Ô OUZ%QUY%POXU[TPVÔ OUZ%T[%ZPOO%VTNOP%QRTU_%Z\O
ZPQUW]TPZ%VTPPXYTPW%QUY%XUYvWZPXQR%aTPcXU_W%ZT%OUWvPO%Z\QZ%WVPOOUXU_%QUY%XUZO_PQZXTU%XW
]OP]OZvQZOY{e

i%|QUYWVQ]O%i]]PQXWQR%\QW%dOOU%Wvd̂ XZZOY%aXZ\%Z\O%Q]]RXVQZXTU%a\XV\%XYOUZX[XOW%Z\O%NXOaW
T[%Z\O%WXZO%[PT̂ %Z\O%WvPPTvUYXU_%QPOQW%QUY%X̂]QVZ%T[%Z\O%]PT]TWQRW%TU%Z\O%WvPPTvUYXU_
RQUYWVQ]O%QUY%ZPOOWe%

u\O%WV\Ô O%]PT]TWOW%Z\O%XUWZQRRQZXTU%T[%r%̂OZPO%\X_\%dvUYW%QPTvUY%Z\O%WTvZ\S%OQWZ%QUY
aOWZ%]OPX̂OZOPWS%a\XV\%aXRR%dO%]RQUZOY%aXZ\%Q%̂ X̀%T[%UQZXNO%aTTYRQUY%W]OVXOW%ZT%WVPOOU
QVZXNXZb%QZ%_PTvUY%RONOR%QUY%[XRZOP%NXOaW%T[%Z\O%WZPvVZvPOW%QdTNO%r%̂OZPOW%XU%\OX_\Ze%

�vPZ\OP%OVTRT_XVQR%OU\QUVÔ OUZ%XW%ZT%dO%]PTNXYOY%XU%Z\O%[TP̂%T[%ZPQUWXZXTU%�TUOW%[PT̂ %Z\O
aTTYRQUYS%Z\PTv_\%ZT%WVPvd%]RQUZXU_%QUY%̂ OQYTaW%a\XV\%aXRR%VPOQZO%Q%W]QZXQR%QUY
OVTRT_XVQR%dv[[OP%dOZaOOU%Z\O%YONORT]OY%QPOQ%QUY%Z\O%QPQdRO%[XORYW%dObTUYe%u\O%WV\Ô O
aXRR%RQP_ORb%dO%WVPOOUOY%[PT̂ %Z\O%WvPPTvUYXU_%RQUYWVQ]O%db%ÒXWZXU_%NO_OZQZXTU%QUY%Z\O
]PT]TWOY%dvUYWS%\TaONOP%Z\OPO%XW%VTUVOPU%aXZ\%PO_QPYW%ZT%Z\O%WVPOOUXU_%QUY%X̂]QVZ%T[
Z\O%WXZO%QRTU_%Z\O%UTPZ\OPU%dTvUYQPbS%QYwQVOUZ%ZT%sPQUO%�OQYTaWe

u\O%Q]]RXVQUZW%\QNO%Wv__OWZOY%Z\QZ%Q%dORZ%T[%ZPOOW%v]%ZT%tq%̂OZPOW%aXYO%VTvRY%dO%]RQUZOY
QRTU_%Z\O%dTvUYQPb%aXZ\%sPQUO%�OQYTa%�TU%Z\O%sPQUO%�OQYTa%WXYO�%ZT%QYYPOWW%Z\OWO
VTUVOPUWe%�\XRWZ%Z\XW%YTOW%_T%WT̂ O%aQb%ZT%]PTNXYO%WT̂ O%WVPOOUXU_%[TP%Z\XW%QPOQ%[PT̂ %Z\O
]PT]TWOY%YONORT]̂ OUZS%Z\OPO%XW%UT%[TP̂QR%Q_POÔ OUZ%[PT̂ %Z\O%sTvUVXR%�|QUYTaUOPW%T[
sPQUO%�OQYTaW�%[TP%Z\OWO%ZPOOW%ZT%dO%]RQUZOYe%�vPZ\OPS%_XNOU%Z\O%]PT̀X̂XZb%T[%Z\O%WZTPQ_O
ZQUcW%QUY%RTQYXU_%QPOQ%ZT%Z\O%dTvUYQPb%aXZ\%sPQUO%�OQYTaW%QUY%UT%XUYXVQZXTU%T[%a\OPO
Z\O%ZPOOW%QPO%RXcORb%ZT%dO%]RQUZOYS%Z\O%sTvUVXR%\QW%VTUVOPUW%QW%ZT%a\OZ\OP%Z\O%ZPOOW%XU%WvV\
Q%RTVQZXTU%aTvRY%Z\PXNO%TP%XUWZOQY%dO%VTUWZQUZ%]POWWvPO%[TP%ZPOO%aTPcW%WT%QW%ZT%UTZ
XUZOP[OPO%aXZ\%Z\O%T]OPQZXTUW%TU%WXZOe%nU%XZW%VvPPOUZ%[TP̂S%Z\O%WVPOOUXU_%]PT]TWOY%[TP%Z\XW

Page 317



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E9F

5E9G

5E95

5E9H

?7-+!),!I(2%J!-+2%1!,!/212,+

;2,2J!I(2%2,2$/K%L%?7-+!),!I)()+K

M(##N),/%#$%O$!),!/2%C--72-

P#)-2%#$%&)$%Q7!()+K%C--72-

RSTU%VW%UXY%Z[UY%[Z%\V]Z[̂YTŶ%_]S\\YRUS̀aY%S]̂%UXYTY%STY%\V]\YT]Z%b[UX%UXY%c[Z_Sa%[dRS\U
VW%UXY%̂YcYaVRdY]U%V]%UX[Z%STYS%S]̂%UXY%b[̂YT%eTYY]%fYaU%Y]c[TV]dY]Ug

hXYTY%bV_â%̀Y%̂[ZUS]U%c[YbZ%VW%UXY%]Yb%ZUT_\U_TYZ%WTVd%UXY%ŜiS\Y]U%TVŜ%̀T[̂jY%VcYT%UXY
klm%XVbYcYTm%UXY%RTVRVZŶ%̀_]̂[]jm%SjT[\_aU_TSa%̂YZ[j]%S]̂%̂STn%\VaV_T%VW%UXY%]Yb
ZUT_\U_TYZ%bV_â%XYaR%TŶ_\Y%UXY%[dRS\U%VW%UXY%̂YcYaVRdY]U%[]%UYTdZ%VW%c[YbZ%VW%UX[Z%STYSg
oaS]U[]j%SaV]j%UXY%]VTUX%YSZUYT]%Z[UY%̀V_]̂STp%qŜiS\Y]U%UV%UXY%S\\YZZ%TVŜr%bV_â%SaZV
SZZ[ZU%b[UX%Z\TYY][]j%UXY%Z[UY%WTVd%UXY%dS[]%TVŜg

sVUb[UXZUS]̂[]j%UXY%\VddY]UZ%TYaSU[]j%UV%UXY%]VTUXYT]%̀V_]̂STp%VW%UXY%Z[UYm%UXY%TYdS[]̂YT
VW%UXY%aS]̂Z\SR[]j%RTVRVZŶ%TS[ZYZ%]V%V̀iY\U[V]%WTVd%UXY%tS]̂Z\SRY%uWW[\YT%S]̂%XŜ%UXY
Z\XYdY%̀YY]%WV_]̂%S\\YRUS̀aYm%\V]̂[U[V]Z%bV_â%XScY%Y]Z_TŶ%S]%SRRTVRT[SUY%̂YUS[aŶ
ŶZ[j]%WVT%UXY%̀_]̂Z%S]̂%Z_[US̀aY%RaS]U[]j%STV_]̂%UXY%Z[UYg

vYY%ZY\U[V]%wgxy%V]%TY]YbS̀aY%Y]YTjp

sVUb[UXZUS]̂[]j%UXY%\VddY]UZ%TYaSU[]j%UV%UXY%RT[]\[RaY%VW%Z_\X%̂YcYaVRdY]U%b[UX[]%UXY
eTYY]%fYaUm%[]%UYTdZ%VW%UXY%UY\X]VaVjp%RTVRVZŶm%S]SYTV̀[\%̂[jYZU[V]%qz{r%[Z%Z_RRVTUŶm
YZRY\[Saap%SZ%UXY%SRRa[\S]U%RTVRVZYZ%UV%_ZY%bSZUY%̂YT[cŶ%jSZYZ%UV%RTV̂_\Y%ZVdY
TY]YbS̀aY%Y]YTjpg%%hXY%SRRa[\S]U%XSZ%ZUSUŶ%UXSU%UXY%YaY\UT[\Sa%jY]YTSU[V]%b[aa%̀Y%RTVc[̂Ŷ
WVT%UXY%sSU[V]Sa%eT[̂%]YUbVTnm%SjS[]%bX[\X%[Z%Z_RRVTUŶ|%XVbYcYTm%XŜ%UXY%Z\XYdY%̀YY]
WV_]̂%S\\YRUS̀aY%[]%Saa%TYZRY\UZm%UXY%}V_]\[a%bV_â%XScY%TY~_[TŶ%W_TUXYT%\V]W[TdSU[V]%UXSU
UXY%WS\[a[Up%[Z%̂YZ[j]Ŷ%UV%Y]Z_TY%UXSU%Saa%_ZS̀aY%jY]YTSUŶ%XYSU%\S]%̀Y%Y�RVTUŶ%UV%aV\Sa
XYSU%̂[ZUT[̀_U[V]%]YUbVTnZ%q]YST̀p%\VddYT\[Sa%VT%TYZ[̂Y]U[Sa%_ZYTZrg%%%

hXY%tV]̂V]%oaS]%SaZV%TY~_[TYZ%̀VTV_jXZ%UV%̀T[]j%WVTbST̂%aS]̂%UV%dS]SjY%̀VTV_jX%bSZUY
SRRVTU[V]dY]UZ|%�[aa[]ĵV]%XSZ%̀YY]%̂YZ[j]SUŶ%S%tV]̂V]%SRRVTU[V]dY]U%W[j_TY%VW%�gw�
ZXSTY%VW%bSZUY%UV%̀Y%dS]SjŶ%[]%tV]̂V]%̀p%���x%b[UX%S%USTjYU%UV%dS]SjY%x�ym���%UV]]YZ
VW%kv�%̀p%���x%qUS̀aY%�g�%[]%UXY%tV]̂V]%oaS]rg%hXY%RTVRVZŶ%SRRa[\SU[V]%[Z%S]U[\[RSUŶ%UV
dS]SjY%_R%UV%l�m���%UV]]YZ%RYT%S]]_d%S]̂%UXYTYWVTY%UXY%̂YcYaVRdY]U%Z\XYdY%b[aa%XYaR
S\X[YcY%UXYZY%ZUTSUYj[\%USTjYUZ%S]̂%[]%UX[Z%TYjST̂%\VdRa[YZ%b[UX%tV]̂V]%oaS]%RVa[\[YZ%�gxy
S]̂%�gxwg

hXY%RTVRVZŶ%Z\XYdY%bV_â%\V]UT[̀_UY%UV%UXY%kSpVT�Z%RVa[\p%V̀iY\U[cYZ%WVT%tV]̂V]%UV
dS]SjY%SZ%d_\X%VW%[UZ%Vb]%bSZUY%b[UX[]%tV]̂V]%SZ%RTS\U[\S̀aYm%bVTn[]j%UVbST̂Z%x��%RYT
\Y]U%ZYaW%Z_WW[\[Y]\p%̀p%���x%S]̂%bV_â%XYaR%UV%dYU%̀VTV_jX%SRRVTU[V]dY]U%W[j_TYZ%[]%a[]Y
b[UX%�gxyg

hXY%�aVV̂%�[Zn%zZZYZZdY]U%q��zr%Z_̀d[UUŶ%%[]̂[\SUYZ%UXSU%UXY%Z[UY%[Z%b[UX[]%�aVV̂%�V]Y
x%S]̂%UXYTYWVTY%[Z%S\\YRUS̀aY%[]%WaVV̂%T[Zn%UYTdZg

hXY%��z%ZUSUYZ%UXSU%Z_TWS\Y%bSUYT%b[aa%̀Y%XSTcYZUŶ%WVT%_ZY%V]%Z[UY%b[UX%TYZ[̂_Sa%Z_TWS\Y
bSUYT%̀Y[]j%̂[ZRVZŶ%VW%_Z[]j%Z_ZUS[]S̀aY%̂TS[]SjY%dYUXV̂Z%V]%Z[UYg%hX[Z%SRRTVS\X%[Z
jVV̂%RTS\U[\Y%S]̂%TYWaY\UZ%UXY%]SU_TY%VW%UXY%̂YcYaVRdY]U%S]̂%[UZ%aV\SU[V]g

hXY%Z[UY%[Z%aV\SUŶ%b[UX[]%S]%z[T%�_Sa[Up%kS]SjYdY]U%zTYS%qz�kzrm%[]%S]%STYS%bX[\X%[Z
\_TTY]Uap%S̀VcY%qUV%UXY%]VTUX%VW%UXY%Z[UYr%S]̂%Za[jXUap%̀YaVb%qUV%UXY%ZV_UX%VW%UXY%Z[UYr%UXY
�_TVRYS]%�][V]%a[d[U%cSa_Y%WVT%S]]_Sa%dYS]%][UTVjY]%̂[V�[̂Y%qsu�r%̀SZŶ%V]%��xx%S[T
~_Sa[Up%dV̂Yaa[]j%\STT[Ŷ%V_U%̀p%}��}%WVT%UXY%tV]̂V]%fVTV_jX%VW%�[aa[]ĵV]g%hXYTY%STY
]YST̀p%Y�\YŶS]\YZ%VW%UXY%a[d[U%cSa_Y%aSTjYap%SZZV\[SUŶ%b[UX%UXY%kl%dVUVTbSpg

Page 318



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E9F 0#112,+-%#,%.7G()*%0#,-7(+!+)#,-

HI%JKL%MNJOKPQ%JRRSRRTSIP%UJR%VSSI%NIWSLPJXSI%PY%WSPSLTKIS%JIQ%KTZJ[P%PUS%WS\SOYZTSIP
ZLYZYRJO%]YNOW%UJ\S%YI%PUS%[NLLSIP%JKL%MNJOKPQ̂%%

_US%JKL%MNJOKPQ%JRRSRRTSIP%UJR%VSSI%LS\KS]SW%VQ%PUS%̀YNI[KOR%RZS[KOKRPR%JIW%[YI[SLIR
JLS%LJKRSW%]KPU%LSaJLWR%PY%PUS%OS\SO%Yb%KIbYLTJPKYI%KI[ONWSW%]KPUKI%PUS%LSZYLP̂%cIbYLTJPKYI
NRSW%PY%R[LSSI%OKXSOQ%%defgdeh%STKRRKYIR%KR%JVRSIP%bLYT%PUS%LSZYLPR̂%%

_US%JKL%MNJOKPQ%JRRSRRTSIP%KIWK[JPSR%PUSQ%UJ\S%JRRNTSW%ijk%Yb%PUS%def%KR%[YI\SLPSW%PY
deh%VJRSW%YI%PUS%lI\KLYITSIP%HaSI[QmR%]YLRP%[JRS%JRRNTZPKYI%YI%PUS%ZLSTKRS%PUJP
PUSLS%KR%PYY%TN[U%def%KI%PUS%JLSJn%PLJ\SOOKIa%Y\SL%J%RUYLP%WKRPJI[S%bYL%PUSLS%PY%VS%RNbbK[KSIP
JTVKSIP%YoYIS%J\JKOJVOS%PY%TJKIPJKI%J%UKaU%LJPS%Yb%[YI\SLRKYÎ%_US%LSZYLP%KIWK[JPSR%JI
KI[LSJRS%KI%PUS%deh%JIINJO%J\SLJaS%Yb%p̂q%TagTi%JP%PUS%m]YLRP%JbbS[PSWm%RSIRKPK\S
LS[SZPYL%ZYKIPn%]UK[U%KR%KIWK[JPSW%PY%UJ\S%JI%JTVKSIP%[YI[SIPLJPKYI%Yb%iq̂q%TagTi%]KPUYNP
PUS%WS\SOYZTSIP̂%_US%lr%OKTKP%\JONS%KR%J[PNJOOQ%OKXSOQ%PY%VS%Sf[SSWSW%JP%PUS%LS[SZPYLR
KIWK[JPSW%ISJL%PUS%sq%VJRSW%YI%def%PNVS%TYIKPYLKIa%WJPJn%JIW%TJQ%VS%ROKaUPOQ%UKaUSL
PUJI%KIWK[JPSW%JP%PUS%YPUSL%LS[SZPYL%OY[JPKYIR̂

_US%JKL%MNJOKPQ%JRRSRRTSIP%JORY%LSbSLR%PY%RNOZUNL%WKYfKWS%tuehvn%[JLVYI%TYIYfKWS%t̀evn
dswè R%tIYIxTSPUJIS%\YOJPKOS%YLaJIK[%[YTZYNIWRn%JRRNTSW%PY%VS%VSIoSIS%bYL%PUS
ZNLZYRS%Yb%PUS%JRRSRRTSIP%JR%PUS%TKfPNLS%KR%NIXIY]Iv%JIW%YWYNL%STKRRKYIR̂

_USLS%JLS%[YI[SLIR%]KPU%LSaJLWR%PY%PUS%YWYNLR%JLKRKIa%bLYT%PUS%ZLYZYRSW%ZOJIPn%]KPU%PUS
LSZYLP%bJKOKIa%PY%KWSIPKbQ%PUS%OKXSOQ%YWYNLR%bLYT%ZJLPR%RN[U%JR%PUS%WKaSRPSLRn%RPYLJaSn
PLJIRbSL%Yb%]JRPSn%\SUK[OSR%JIW%bOJLŜ%cI%PUS%JVRSI[S%Yb%RN[U%KIbYLTJPKYIn%PUSLS%JLS
[YI[SLIR%]KPU%LSaJLWR%PY%YWYNL%STKRRKYIR%JLKRKIa%bLYT%PUS%RKPŜ

e\SLJOOn%YI%[YIRKWSLJPKYI%Yb%PUS%R[USTS%ZLSRSIPSWn%PUS%ZLYZYRSW%WS\SOYZTSIP%]KOO%LSRNOP
KI%JWWKPKYIJO%STKRRKYIR%KI[ONWKIa%dKPLYaSI%yKYfKWS%t]UK[U%WYSR%IYP%JZZSJL%PY%UJ\S%VSSI
JWSMNJPSOQ%MNJIPKbKSWv%JIW%WYSR%IYP%JZZSJL%PY%VS%mJKL%MNJOKPQ%ISNPLJOm̂%_US%LSZYLP%RNVTKPPSW
[YIRKWSLR%PUS%RKaIKbK[JI[S%Yb%PUS%ZLYZYRJO%PY%VS%TKIYLn%JIW%UJR%IYP%KIWK[JPSW%TKPKaJPKYI
TSJRNLSR%PY]JLWR%LSWN[KIa%STKRRKYIRn%YPUSL%PUJI%KIWK[JPKIa%PUJP%ẑ̂ P̂US%ZLSWK[PSW%KTZJ[PR
PY%OY[JO%JKL%MNJOKPQ%JRRY[KJPSW%]KPU%JWWKPKYIJO%LYJW%PLJbbK[%TY\STSIPR%JIW%[YIRPLN[PKYI
J[PK\KPKSR%]KOO%VS%JZZLYZLKJPSOQ%TJIJaSW%JIW%JWUSLS%]KPU%PUS%lI\KLYITSIPJO%sJIJaSTSIP
{OJI%bYL%PUS%MNJLLQẑ%_UKR%ZOJI%ISSWR%PY%VS%[US[XSW%PY%SIRNLS%KP%KR%RPKOO%LSOS\JIP%PY%PUS
ZLYZYRSW%NRSn%JIW%Kb%JIQPUKIa%bNLPUSL%KR%LSMNKLSŴ%

cI%PUS%JVRSI[S%Yb%J%RZS[KbK[%lI\KLYITSIPJO%sJIJaSTSIP%{OJI%bYL%PUS%ZLYZYRSW%NRS%JIW
[Y[ISLIR%]KPU%PUS%LYVNRPISRR%JIW%WSPJKO%Yb%PUS%RNVTKPPSW%KIbYLTJPKYI%LSOJPKIa%PY%ZYOONPKYI
STKRRKYIRn%PUSLS%JLS%[YI[SLIR%PUJP%PUS%R[USTS%]YNOW%[JNRS%KI[LSJRSR%KI%ZYOONPKYI%KI%JI
JLSJ%JOLSJWQ%RNbbSLKIa%ZYYL%JKL%MNJOKPQ̂%

decul
H%IYKRS%JRRSRRTSIP%UJR%VSSI%[JLLKSW%YNP%VQ%PUS%JZZOK[JIP%]UK[U%WSTYIRPLJPSR%PUJP%PUS
IYKRS%[OKTJPS%Yb%PUS%JLSJ%KR%aSISLJOOQ%JbbS[PSW%VQ%sq%sYPYL]JQ%IYKRS%JIW%JKL[LJbP
JRRY[KJPSW%]KPU%|SJPULY]%HKLZYLP̂%%_US%LSZYLP%[YI[ONWSR%PUJP%PUS%R[USTS%]KOO%aSISLJPS
IYKRS%OS\SOR%VSOY]%PUS%J\SLJaS%WJQPKTS%JIW%S\SIKIa%VJ[XaLYNIW%IYKRS%OS\SOR%bYL%PUS
WJQPKTS%JIW%PUSLSbYLS%J%ISaOKaKVOS%SbbS[P%YI%SfKRPKIa%LSRKWSIPKJO%LS[SZPYLR%YI[S%PUS
R[USTS%KR%[YTZOSPSŴ%%e\SLJOOn%PUS%R[USTS%KR%IYP%[YIRKWSLSW%PY%aK\S%LKRS%PY%NIJ[[SZPJVOS
OS\SOR%Yb%IYKRS%WKR[PNLVJI[S%]KPUKI%PUS%RNLLYNIWKIa%JLSĴ

_US%[YI[SLIR%LJKRSW%]KPUKI%PUS%ZNVOK[%[YIRNOPJPKYI%UJ\S%VSSI%JWWLSRRSW%KI%PUS%VYWQ%Yb%PUS
LSZYLP̂

Page 319



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E48

5E44

.(!,,),/%#F()/!+)#,-

G+62$%C--72-

HIJ%KLM%NOLMPM%QMMR%STURJ%IOOMVKIQWM%KLM%STWWTXYRZ%OTRK[YQUKYTRN%XTUWJ%LI\M%QMMR
[M]UY[MĴ
_̀%a[IRNVT[K%b%cR%WYRM%XYKL%KLM%def%KLM[M%PIg%QM%I%RMMJ%ST[%I%Nhijklj%IZ[MMPMRK%KT%QM
MRKM[MJ%YRKT̀%fMVMRJYRZ%TR%\MLYOWM%PT\MPMRKN%IRJ%KLM%NYmM%TS%KLM%TVM[IKYTR%YKNMWSn%KLM[M
PIg%IWNT%QM%I%RMMJ%ST[%SU[KLM[%PMINU[MN%KT%QM%YROT[VT[IKMJ%NUOL%IN%K[I\MW%VWIRN%T[%LMI\g
\MLYOWM%PTRYKT[YRZ̀

h̀%oTRNK[UOKYTR%K[IYRYRZ%b%I%OTRK[YQUKYTR%KTXI[JN%OTRNK[UOKYTR%K[IYRYRZ%YN%WYpMWg%KT%QM%NTUZLK
IN%I%[MNUWK%TS%KLYN%V[TVTNIW%YS%KLM%KL[MNLTWJN%ST[%KLYN%V[TVTNIW%I[M%Q[MIOLMJ̀%qIPMWgn%KLM
OTRNK[UOKYTR%VM[YTJ%YN%YR%MrOMNN%TS%l%PTRKLN%IRJ%KLM%OTRNK[UOKYTR%OTNM%MrOMMJN%sh%PYWWYTR̀

cS%KLYN%YN%KLM%OINMn%KLMR%YR%WYRM%XYKL%KLM%def%MYKLM[%I%SYRIROYIW%OTRK[YQUKYTR%YR%KLM%NUP%TS
shtuu%ST[%M\M[g%s_P%QUYWJ%OTNK%XYWW%QM%NTUZLK%T[%IR%YRbpYRJ%K[IYRYRZ%NOLMPM%JMWY\M[MJ
JU[YRZ%KLM%OTRNK[UOKYTR%VLINM%TS%KLM%JM\MWTVPMRKn%V[TVT[KYTRIKM%KT%KLM%NYmM%IRJ%WMRZKL%TS
KLM%OTRNK[UOKYTR%VLINM%TS%KLM%JM\MWTVPMRK̀%

l̀%vY[%]UIWYKg%b%cR%WYRM%XYKL%KLM%defn%I%OTRK[YQUKYTR%KTXI[JN%IY[%]UIWYKg%YRYKYIKY\MN%YN%WYpMWg%KT
QM%NTUZLK%UV%KT%KLM%NUP%TS%shtnuuù

ẁ%xR\Y[TRPMRKIW%yYKYZIKYTR%b%zU[KLM[%PYKYZIKYTR%LIN%QMMR%YJMRKYSYMJn%VI[KYOUWI[Wg%IWTRZ%KLM
RT[KLM[R%QTURJI[g%TS%KLM%NYKM%IRJ%I%OTRK[YQUKYTR%KTXI[JN%NUOL%XTUWJ%QM%NTUZLK̀

t̀%e[T{MOK%yIRIZMPMRK%IRJ%yTRYKT[YRZ%zMM%b%cR%WYRM%XYKL%KLM%defn%YS%I%d_u|%IZ[MMPMRK%YN
MRKM[MJ%YRKTn%KLMR%I%OINL%OTRK[YQUKYTR%M]UIW%KT%t}%TS%KLM%KTKIW%OINL%OTRK[YQUKYTRN%XYWW%QM
NTUZLK%KT%MRIQWM%KLM%PIRIZMPMRK%IRJ%PTRYKT[YRZ%TS%KLM%[MNUWKYRZ%IZ[MMPMRK̀

aLM%IVVWYOIRKN%XM[M%PIJM%IXI[M%TS%KLMNM%OTRK[YQUKYTRN%IRJ%LI\M%IZ[MMJ%KT%MRKM[%YRKT%KLM
RMOMNNI[g%IZ[MMPMRKN%KT%NMOU[M%NUOL̀%HIJ%KLM%NOLMPM%QMMR%STURJ%IOOMVKIQWMn%I%WMZIW
IZ[MMPMRK%XTUWJ%LI\M%IOOTPVIRYMJ%IRg%SYRIW%JMOYNYTR̀

aLM[M%I[M%RT%TKLM[%YNNUMN%TS%[MWM\IROM%ST[%KLM%OTRNYJM[IKYTR%TS%KLYN%IVVWYOIKYTR̀

~E GF-2$�!+)#,-%#�%+62%>#$#7/6%?#()*)+#$

�MRM[IW
yMPQM[N%PUNK%JMKM[PYRM%VWIRRYRZ%IVVWYOIKYTRN%LI\YRZ%JUM%[MZI[J%KT%KLM%V[T\YNYTRN%TS%KLM
JM\MWTVPMRK%VWIR%NT%SI[%IN%PIKM[YIW%KT%KLM%IVVWYOIKYTRn%IRg%WTOIW%SYRIROM%OTRNYJM[IKYTRN%NT
SI[%IN%PIKM[YIW%KT%KLM%IVVWYOIKYTRn%IRJ%KT%IRg%TKLM[%PIKM[YIW%OTRNYJM[IKYTRN%�YROWUJYRZ
[MZYTRIW%IRJ%RIKYTRIW%VTWYOg%IRJ%ZUYJIROM�̀%yMPQM[N%PUNK%IWNT%JMKM[PYRM%IVVWYOIKYTRN%YR
IOOT[JIROM%XYKL%IWW%[MWM\IRK%V[YPI[g%IRJ%NMOTRJI[g%WMZYNWIKYTR̀
%
yIKM[YIW%OTRNYJM[IKYTRN%I[M%KLTNM%XLYOL%I[M%[MWM\IRK%KT%[MZUWIKYRZ%KLM%JM\MWTVPMRK%IRJ
UNM%TS%WIRJ%YR%KLM%VUQWYO%YRKM[MNK̀%aLM%OTRNYJM[IKYTRN%PUNK%SIY[Wg%IRJ%[MINTRIQWg%[MWIKM%KT
KLM%IVVWYOIKYTR%OTROM[RMJ̀%
%
yMPQM[N%NLTUWJ%IWNT%MRNU[M%KLIK%KLMY[%YR\TW\MPMRK%YR%KLM%JMKM[PYRIKYTR%TS%VWIRRYRZ
IVVWYOIKYTRN%IJLM[MN%KT%KLM%yMPQM[N%oTJM%TS%oTRJUOK%IN%IJTVKMJ%Qg%zUWW%oTUROYW%IRJ
IWNT%KLM%ZUYJIROM%OTRKIYRMJ%YR%e[TQYKg%YR%eWIRRYRZn%huu�̀
%
eWIRRYRZ%oTRJYKYTRN
yMPQM[N%PIg%JMOYJM%KT%Z[IRK%VWIRRYRZ%OTRNMRK%NUQ{MOK%KT%OTRJYKYTRǸ%eWIRRYRZ%OTRNMRK

Page 320



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJ%KGL%MN%ONPHENJ%QFNON%RISKKTKU%VGKJTLTGKE%VSK%GWNOVGXN%S%ONSEGK%PGO%ONPHESIY
ZISKKTKU%VGKJTLTGKE%EFGHIJ%GKI[%MN%TXRGENJ%QFNON%\NXMNOE%SON%ESLTEPTNJ%LFSL%TXRGETKU
LFN%VGKJTLTGKE%SON%KNVNEESO[]%ONINWSKL%LG%RISKKTKU]%ONINWSKL%LG%LFN%JNWNIGRXNKL%LG%MN
RNOXTLLNJ]%NKPGOVNSMIN]%RONVTEN%SKJ%ONSEGKSMIN%TK%SII%GLFNO%ONERNVLEY%̂ FNON%VGKJTLTGKE%SON
TXRGENJ]%LFN%_GHKVTI%TE%OǸHTONJ%LG%ROGWTJN%PHII%ONSEGKE%PGO%TXRGETKU%LFGEN%VGKJTLTGKEY
%
ZISKKTKU%aMITUSLTGKE
\NXMNOE%XHEL%MN%ESLTEPTNJ%LFSL%SK[%RISKKTKU%GMITUSLTGKE%LG%MN%ENVHONJ%M[%QS[%GP%SK
SUONNXNKL%GO%HKJNOLSbTKU%RHOEHSKL%LG%cNVLTGK%def%GP%LFN%gGQK%SKJ%_GHKLO[%ZISKKTKU%hVL
diie%SON%KNVNEESO[%LG%XSbN%LFN%JNWNIGRXNKL%SVVNRLSMIN%TK%RISKKTKU%LNOXEY%gFN
GMITUSLTGKE%XHEL%MN%JTONVLI[%ONISLNJ%LG%LFN%JNWNIGRXNKL%SKJ%PSTOI[%SKJ%ONSEGKSMI[%ONISLNJ
LG%LFN%EVSIN%SKJ%bTKJ%LG%LFN%JNWNIGRXNKL%jkNUHISLTGK%dll%GP%_GXXHKTL[%mKPOSELOHVLHON
nNW[%ledeoY
%
p̀HSITLTNE%SKJ%qHXSK%kTUFLE
cNVLTGK%dri%GP%LFN%p̀HSITLTNE%hVL%lede]%OǸHTONE%LFN%_GHKVTI]%TK%VGKETJNOTKU%RISKKTKU
SRRITVSLTGKE%LG%FSWN%JHN%ONUSOJ%LG%LFN%KNNJ%LG%NITXTKSLN%JTEVOTXTKSLTGK]%SJWSKVN%ǸHSITL[
GP%GRRGOLHKTLTNE%SKJ%PGELNO%UGGJ%ONISLTGKE%MNLQNNK%RNGRIN%QFG%FSWN%JTPPNONKL%ROGLNVLNJ
VFSOSVLNOTELTVEY%gFN%ROGLNVLNJ%VFSOSVLNOTELTVE%SON%SUN]%JTESMTITL[]%UNKJNO%ONSEETUKXNKL]
RONUKSKV[%SKJ%XSLNOKTL[]%OSVN]%ONITUTGK%GO%MNITNP]%ENs%SKJ%ENsHSI%GOTNKLSLTGKY

gFN%OǸHTONXNKL%LG%FSWN%JHN%ONUSOJ%LG%LFN%SMGWN%UGSIE%XNSKE%LFSL%XNXMNOE%EFGHIJ
VGKETJNO%QFNLFNO%RNOEGKE%QTLF%RSOLTVHISO%ROGLNVLNJ%VFSOSVLNOTELTVE%QGHIJ%MN%SPPNVLNJ%M[%S
ROGRGESI%QFNK%VGXRSONJ%LG%RNOEGKE%QFG%JG%KGL%EFSON%LFSL%ROGLNVLNJ%VFSOSVLNOTELTVY
^FNON%ǸHSITLTNE%TEEHNE%SOTEN]%XNXMNOE%EFGHIJ%QNTUF%HR%LFN%ǸHSITLTNE%TXRSVL%GP%LFN
ROGRGESIE%SUSTKEL%LFN%GLFNO%XSLNOTSI%VGKETJNOSLTGKE%ONISLTKU%LG%LFN%RISKKTKU%SRRITVSLTGKY
p̀HSITLTNE%TXRSVLE%SON%KGL%KNVNEESOTI[%JNVTETWN]%MHL%LFN%GMtNVLTWN%GP%SJWSKVTKU%ǸHSITLTNE
XHEL%MN%LSbNK%TKLG%SVVGHKL%TK%QNTUFTKU%HR%LFN%XNOTLE%GP%SK%SRRITVSLTGKY%gFN%QNTUFL%LG%MN
UTWNK%LG%SK[%ǸHSITLTNE%TEEHNE%TE%S%XSLLNO%PGO%LFN%JNVTETGK%XSbNO%LG%JNLNOXTKN%TK%SII%GP%LFN
VTOVHXELSKVNEY

\NXMNOE%EFGHIJ%SIEG%VGKETJNO%QFNLFNO%S%RISKKTKU%JNVTETGK%QGHIJ%SPPNVL%FHXSK%OTUFLE]%TK
RSOLTVHISO%LFN%OTUFL%LG%S%PSTO%FNSOTKU]%LFN%OTUFL%LG%ONERNVL%PGO%ROTWSLN%SKJ%PSXTI[%ITPN]%LFN
ROGLNVLTGK%GP%ROGRNOL[%SKJ%LFN%ROGFTMTLTGK%GP%JTEVOTXTKSLTGKY%hK[%JNVTETGK%XHEL%MN
ROGRGOLTGKSLN%SKJ%SVFTNWN%S%PSTO%MSISKVN%MNLQNNK%ROTWSLN%TKLNONELE%SKJ%LFN%RHMITV%TKLNONELY

uv wx-2$y!+)#,-%#z%+62%{)$2*+#$%#z%|),!,*2

}GL%SRRITVSMINY

98v 0w~0BA?Cw~

mL%TE%VGKETJNONJ%LFSL%LFN%EVFNXN%FSE%PSTINJ%LG%JNXGKELOSLN%LFSL%LFNON%SON%ERNVTPTV%ERNVTSI
VTOVHXELSKVNE%LG%tHELTP[%EHVF%S%JNWNIGRXNKL%QTLFTK%LFN%�ONNK%�NILY%�TWNK%LFN%KSLHON%GP%LFN
JNWNIGRXNKL]%TLE%ETLTKU]%EVSIN]%SKJ%XSEETKU]%LFN%ROGRGESI%TE%VGKETJNONJ%LG%FSWN%S
JNLOTNXLKSI%TXRSVL%GK%LFN%VFSOSVLNO]%WTEHSI%SXNKTL[%SKJ%GRNKKNEE%GP%LFN%�ONNK%�NIL
ENLLTKU%SKJ%TE%VGKETJNONJ%LG%PGOX%S%QFGII[%TKSRROGROTSLN%PGOX%GP%GWNOJNWNIGRXNKL%TK%LFTE
IGVSLTGKY%

�HOLFNOXGON]%LFN%SRRITVSLTGK%FSE%PSTINJ%LG%JNXGKELOSLN%LFSL%LFN%ROGRGENJ%JNWNIGRXNKL
VGHIJ%MN%VGXRINLNJ%QTLFGHL%JNLOTXNKL%LG%LFN%STO%̀HSITL[%QTLFTK%LFN%EHOOGHKJTKU%SONSY

kNPHESI%TE%ONVGXXNKJNJ%SVVGOJTKUI[Y

Page 321



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKKL%MGKF NOPQR%SRNSTN0#,+!*+%UVV)*2$W <2(2'6#,2%X#W

Page 322



 

!"#"$%&'()*

+,-.&/001.2234%5$

671&,0.8-,9,:;-,78&<=1<72.2&78>?@

+,-.&A7=80;1?

BC,2&:7<?&C;2&A..8&D;0.&A?&71&E,-C&

-C.&;=-C71,-?&79&-C.&F.;0&79&G7DD,--..
&
+.1H,:.2&<=12=;8-&-7&2.:-,78&IJ&79&-C.&

G7<?1,KC-L&M.2,K82&;80&N;-.8-2
&
/:-&OPQQ&R-C.&/:-S@

T8>.22&-C.&/:-&<17H,0.2&;&1.>.H;8-&

.U:.<-,78&-7&:7<?1,KC-@

VWXYZ[#%4[&\"WXX]̂&34X%_&4̀&aXW[̀4Xb&cW[5

VWXYZ[#%4[

dWe4X

N>;88,8K&/<<>,:;-,78&f.9g

N>;88,8K&G7DD,--.. M;-.

+:;>.

)hîj((

ck3lk3&mknkopV&
kq&Vrccr3plk3
n5$Zb5[%$&s5XtZu5$
vYW[[Z[#&s5u%Z4[

wxyxz&w{|}~{�&���~x��{�&�x����&���&���
�{�{���|{&����&���~x��{&������

�&G17E8&:7<?1,KC-&;80&0;-;A;2.&
1,KC-2&��OI&�108;8:.&+=1H.?&
O���OP�Q�

'i�i�!vv�'()'�'())

Page 323



Page 324

This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJEK%%KJELKMF%NKMOPKLKM%MGJQ%RKJLRMGH%JOMNGML%

FST%UVWXVSYZ%[\SWU]V[̂_%XÙVYV]ab%̀[̂_cY]U]V[̂%ĉZSW%ÈdSZcYS%e%NUW]%fg%[X%]dS
L[T̂ %ÛZ%h[ĉ]Wa%NYÛ V̂̂i%jkŜSWUY%NSWlV]]SZ%QSmSY[\lŜ]n%GWZSW%foopq

frsrtserfu

;2'#$+%#v%+62%w2!x%#v%.(!,,),/@%?'#$+%!,x%y$22,%?'!*2-%

&xx$2--

z2{2(#'12,+|

B>w%;2v%}#-| upfpfsJNNserfuserft

z$!~),/%}#-| ftg�e�rr�kJ�ee��rrrrr�%�SW_V[̂%eqt
ftg�e�fr�kJ�ee��rrrrre%�SW_V[̂%eqt
ftg�e����EK�ef��rrrrre%�SW_V[̂%rqu
ftg�e����EK�err�rrrrrp%�SW_V[̂%rqu
�[̀U]V[̂%\YÛ
QS_Vî%ÛZ%J̀ S̀__%E]U]SlŜ]
N�hshGMKsMKsREEsk�Osf�u
�V_�cSŜ%�[T%NSWlSU�VYV]a%kU_%PSl�WÛS
MS\[W]%ftg�e����QE�off�rrrrrf%�SW_V[̂%eqr
JG�%�VST%f
JẀdUS[Y[iV̀UY%KmUYcU]V[̂%MS\[W]%WSXSWŜ S̀%o�rr���gr
�Y[[W%MV_�%J__S__lŜ]%�SW_V[̂%�
JG�%�VST%e

z!+2%.(!,-%;2*2){2x| z!+2�-�%#v%&12,x12,+�-�|

9� ?A  &;�

LdS%U\\YV̀U]V[̂%V_%U%̀[̂_cY]U]V[̂%ĉZSW%ÈdSZcYS%eb%NUW]%fg%[X%]dS%L[T̂ %ÛZ%h[ĉ]Wa
NYÛ V̂̂i%jkŜSWUY%NSWlV]]SZ%QSmSY[\lŜ]%GWZSWn%_SS�V̂i%][%\W[mVZS%U%̂ST%UVWXVSYZ
[\SWU]V[̂_%XÙVYV]a%U]%RSU]dW[Tq

LdS%\W[\[_UY_%UWS%ZVWS̀]Ya%WSYU]SZ%][%]dS%[\SWU]V[̂UY%̂SSZ_%[X%]dS%UVW\[W]%ÛZ%UWS
[̀̂_VZSWSZ%][%WS\WS_Ŝ]%\SWlV]]SZ%ZSmSY[\lŜ]q

LdS%\W[\[_UY_%T[cYZ%̂[]%WS_cY]%V̂%Ûa%UZmSW_S%Vl\Ù]_%[̂%]dS%U\\SUWÛ S̀%[W%̀dUWÙ]SW%[X
]dS%UVW\[W]%[W%dUmS%Ûa%Vl\Ù]_%[̂%S�V_]V̂i%YÛZ_̀U\V̂iq%F[W%T[cYZ%]dS%ZSmSY[\lŜ]%iVmS
WV_S%][%Ûa%ZS]WVlŜ]UY%Vl\Ù]_%[̂%]dS%UlŜV]a%[X%WS_VZŜ]VUY%\W[\SW]VS_%[W%[̂%]dS%_UXS
[\SWU]V[̂%[X%]dS%UVW\[W]q

J̀ [̀WZV̂iYab%̂[%[��S̀]V[̂%V_%WUV_SZ%][%]dS%\W[\[_UY%_c��S̀]%][%̀[̂_VZSWU]V[̂_q

hGP�

hGPu

<)12%B)1)+

&**#$x!,*2%~)+6%&''$#{2x%.(!,-

LdS%ZSmSY[\lŜ]%dSWS�a%\SWlV]]SZ%_dUYY%�S%�Siĉ%�SX[WS%]dS%S�\VWU]V[̂%[X%]dWSS%aSUW_
XW[l%]dS%ZU]S%[X%]dV_%\SWlV__V[̂q

MKJEGF
L[%̀[l\Ya%TV]d%ES̀]V[̂%of%[X%]dS%L[T̂ %ÛZ%h[ĉ]Wa%NYÛ V̂̂i%J̀]%foorq

9

4

4�% ;=0�  =}z&<C�}%

frsrtserfuz!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()x|

}#%#�"2*+)#,%-7�"2*+%+#%+62%v#((#~),/%*#,-)x2$!+)#,-|

Agenda Item 10

Page 325



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH I2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%J)+6%-7''#$+),/%K#*712,+!+)#,

LMN%ONPNQRSTNUV%MNWNXY%SNWTZVVNO%[M\QQ%URV%XN%]\WWZNO%R̂V%N_]NSV%ZU%]RTSQNVN
\]]RWO\U]N%̀ZVM%VMN%ONV\ZQ[%[MR̀ U%RU%VMN%[̂XTZVVNO%SQ\U[a%ÛTXNW[a%bcdefghhgijgffkg
hhhhhk%lNW[ZRU%fmca%bcdefgbhgijgffkghhhhhf%lNW[ZRU%fmca%bcdefgnngopgfbkghhhhhf
lNW[ZRU%hmqa%bcdefgnngopgfhhghhhhhH%lNW[ZRU%hmqa%rR]\VZRU%SQ\U%\UO%[M\QQ%VMNWN\sVNW%XN
WNV\ZUNOtT\ZUV\ZUNO%sRW%\[%QRUu%\[%VMN%ONPNQRSTNUV%WNT\ZU[%ZU%N_Z[VNU]Nm
%
vpjoFw
LR%NU[̂WN%VMN%ONPNQRSTNUV%]RTSQZN[%̀ZVM%VMN%SWRPZ[ZRU[%xZQQZUuORU%rR]\Q%yQ\Uz%y\WV%L̀ R
o\PNO%{|y%yRQZ]ZN[%}wRPNTXNW%fhbf~%\UO%VMN%rRUORU%yQ\U%}�̂QY%fhbb~m%
vpjoFw
LR%NU[̂WN%VMN%ONPNQRSTNUV%]RTSQZN[%̀ZVM%VMN%SWRPZ[ZRU[%xZQQZUuORU%rR]\Q%yQ\Uz%y\WV%L̀ R
o\PNO%{|y%yRQZ]ZN[%}wRPNTXNW%fhbf~%\UO%VMN%rRUORU%yQ\U%}�̂QY%fhbb~m

LMN%ONPNQRSTNUV%MNWNXY%SNWTZVVNO%[M\QQ%URV%XN%R]]̂SZNO%̂UVZQ%VMN%sRQQR̀ ZUu%M\[%XNNU
]RTSQNVNO%ZU%\]]RWO\U]N%̀ZVM%VMN%[SN]ZsZNO%[̂SSRWVZUu%SQ\U[%\UOtRW%OR]̂TNUV[z
g%|N[ZuU%\UO%j]]N[[%oV\VNTNUV
g%lZ[�̂NNU%rR̀ %yNWTN\XZQZVY%i\[%GNTXW\UN
g%vNSRWV%bcdefgnng|og�bbghhhhhb%lNW[ZRU%fmh
g%jW]M\NRQRuZ]\Q%pP\Q̂\VZRU%vNSRWV%WNsNWNU]N%�khhk�edh
g%�QRRW%vZ[�%j[[N[[TNUV%lNW[ZRU%k
g%yrEtEFvptvptxooti{�tbkq

LMNWN\sVNW%VMN%ONPNQRSTNUV%[M\QQ%XN%WNV\ZUNOtT\ZUV\ZUNO%ZU%\]]RWO\U]N%̀ZVM%VMN[N%ONV\ZQ[
sRW%\[%QRUu%\[%VMN%ONPNQRSTNUV%WNT\ZU[%ZU%N_Z[VNU]N

vpjoFw
LR%NU[̂WN%VM\V%VMN%ONPNQRSTNUV%]RTSQZN[%̀ ZVM%VMN%RX�N]VZPN[%Rs%yRQZ]ZN[%m%oSN]ZsY
xZQQZUuORU%rR]\Q%yQ\Uz%y\WV%L̀ R%o\PNO%{|y%yRQZ]ZN[%}wRPNTXNW%fhbf~

�

�ch

�Hf

�Hk

0$!,2-

0#1'7(-#$�%C,�#$1!+)�2%�9�

0#1'7(-#$�%C,�#$1!+)�2%�4�

9

4

�

C���; &<C�=?

iZPNU%VMN%U\V̂WN%Rs%VMN%SWRSR[NO%ONPNQRSTNUV%ZV%Z[%SR[[ZXQN%VM\V%\%]W\UN%T\Y%XN%WN�̂ZWNO
ÔWZUu%ZV[%]RU[VŴ]VZRUm%%LMN%\SSQZ]\UV�[%\VVNUVZRU%Z[%OW\̀ U%VR%VMN%WN�̂ZWNTNUV%̀ZVMZU%VMN
�WZVZ[M%oV\UO\WO%ERON%Rs%yW\]VZ]N%sRW%VMN%[\sN%̂[N%Rs%EW\UN[a%sRW%]W\UN%RSNW\VRW[%VR
]RU[̂QV%VMN%\NWROWRTN%XNsRWN%NWN]VZUu%\%]W\UN%ZU%]QR[N%SWR_ZTZVY%VR%\U%\NWROWRTNm%%LMZ[
Z[%N_SQ\ZUNO%ŝWVMNW%ZU%jOPZ]N%wRVN%qa%�EW\UN[%\UO%FVMNW%ERU[VŴ]VZRU%�[[̂N[�%}\P\ZQ\XQN
\V%̀`̀ m\R\mRWum̂�tŜXQZ]\VZRU[t[\sNû\WOZUum\[S~

LMN%ON]Z[ZRU%VR%W\Z[N%wF%F��pEL�Fw%M\[%XNNU%V\�NU%M\PZUu%WNu\WO%VR%\QQ%WNQNP\UV
SQ\UUZUu%QNuZ[Q\VZRUa%WNûQ\VZRU[a%ûZO\U]Na%]ZW]̂Q\W[%\UO%ER̂U]ZQ%SRQZ]ZN[a%ZU]Q̂OZUu%LMN
x̂ T\U%vZuMV[%j]V%}b��d~%}xvj%b��d~%̀MZ]M%T\�N[%ZV%̂UQ\̀ ŝQ%sRW%VMN%ER̂U]ZQ%VR%\]V
ZU]RTS\VZXQY%̀ZVM%ERUPNUVZRU%WZuMV[a%[SN]ZsZ]\QQY%jWVZ]QN%c%}WZuMV%VR%\%s\ZW%MN\WZUu~�%jWVZ]QN%d
}WZuMV%VR%WN[SN]V%sRW%SWZP\VN%\UO%s\TZQY%QZsN~�%jWVZ]QN%b%Rs%VMN%�ZW[V%yWRVR]RQ%}SWRVN]VZRU%Rs
SWRSNWVY~%\UO%jWVZ]QN%bq%}SWRMZXZVZRU%Rs%OZ[]WZTZU\VZRU~m

LMN%ON]Z[ZRU%VR%W\Z[N%wF%F��pEL�Fwo%M\[%XNNU%V\�NU%M\PZUu%WNu\WO%VR%VMN%SRQZ]ZN[
\UO%SWRSR[\Q[%ZU%VMN%xZQQZUuORU%{UZV\WY%|NPNQRSTNUV%yQ\U%o\PNO%yRQZ]ZN[%}oNSVNTXNW
fhhe~%\[%ZU]RWSRW\VNO%ZUVR%VMN%xZQQZUuORU%rR]\Q%yQ\U%}fhbf~%[NV%R̂V%XNQR̀ a%ZU]Q̂OZUu
ôSSQNTNUV\WY%yQ\UUZUu%î ZO\U]Na%\UO%VR%\QQ%WNQNP\UV%T\VNWZ\Q%]RU[ZONW\VZRU[a%ZU]Q̂OZUu

Page 326



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF9 ?)+2%!,G%B#*!()+H

IJK%LMNK%ML%OPQNRMQKS%TMNJMQ%NJK%UQPT%VRLKW%RQ%RXKR%PY%RMXYMKZS%[XMQOM[RZZ\%SKSMORNKS%NP
LQPT%P[KXRNMPQL]%̂Q%NJK%M__KSMRNK%L̀XXP̀QSL%PY%NJK%KaMLNMQb%LQPT%cRLK%RXK%bXRLLKS
RXKRLW%TMNJ%ZMdK%NRaMTR\L%ỲXNJKX%NP%NJK%LP̀NJ%RQS%TKLN]

IJK%R[[ZMORNMPQ%LMNK%ML%ZPORNKS%TMNJMQ%eKRNJXPT%fMX[PXN%RSgROKQN%NP%NJK%hQYMKZS%iPRS
iP̀QSRcP̀N%jRN%NJK%g̀QONMPQ%PY%hRLN%kJ̀XOJ%iPRS%RQS%NJK%hRLNKXQ%lKXM_KNKX%iPRSm%TMNJMQ
NJK%fMX[PXN%VP̀QSRX\%RL%SKYMQKS%TMNJMQ%NJK%nKdKZP[_KQN%lZRQ]

IJK%QKRXKLN%XKLMSKQNMRZ%[XP[KXN\%ML%R[[XPaM_RNKZ\%opp_%YXP_%NJK%LMNK]

EF4 .$#'#-2G%?*6212

fN%[XKLKQNW%eKRNJXPTqL%fMXLMSK%r[KXRNMPQL%RQS%hQbMQKKXMQb%[KXLPQQKZ%RXK%L[XKRS
NJXP̀bJP̀N%dRXMP̀L%L[KOMRZMLN%SK[RXN_KQNL%RN%SML[RXRNK%ZPORNMPQL%ROXPLL%NJK%RMXYMKZS%RQS%MQ
ZRQSLMSK%PYYMOKL]%IJML%RXXRQbK_KQN%JRL%SKdKZP[KS%MQ%R%[MKOK_KRZ%YRLJMPQ%PdKX%NM_KW%c̀N
OXKRNKL%MQKYYMOMKQOMKL%MQ%TPXsMQb%[XRONMOKL]%tPX%KaR_[ZKW%_RQ\%ZRQSLMSK%cRLKS%LNRYY%RXK
XKùMXKS%NP%TPXs%RMXLMSK%NP%ỲZYMZ%NJKMX%SRMZ\%TPXs]%IJK%ÒXXKQN%RXXRQbK_KQN%XKùMXKL%R
LMbQMYMORQN%R_P̀QN%PY%NM_K%NXRdKZZMQb%NP%RQS%YXP_%RMXLMSK%ZPORNMPQL%NJXP̀bJ%LKÒXMN\%OPQNXPZ
[PLNL]%t̀XNJKX_PXKW%TJKQ%NRsMQb%cXKRsL%S̀XMQb%RMXLMSK%LJMYNLW%LNRYY%QKKS%NP%[RLL%NJXP̀bJ
LKÒXMN\%OPQNXPZ%[PLNL%NP%ROOKLL%TKZYRXK%YROMZMNMKL%TJMOJ%
RXK%ZPORNKS%ZRQSLMSK]%

lXP[PLKS%RL%[RXN%PY%NJML%L̀c_MLLMPQ%ML%NJK%OXKRNMPQ%PY%RQ%fMXYMKZS%r[KXRNMPQL%tROMZMN\%jfrtm
TJMOJ%TMZZ%[XPdMSK%R%[KX_RQKQN%RMXLMSK%ZPORNMPQ%YPX%NJK%LNRYY%RQS%RZLP%XKZPORNK%KaMLNMQb
RMXLMSK%NKR_L%YXP_%_̀ ZNM[ZK%ZPORNMPQL%MQNP%PQK%L[KOMRZMLN%YROMZMN\]

IJK%c̀MZSMQb%TMZZ%cK%R%LNRQSRZPQK%PYYMOK%c̀MZSMQb%ZPORNMPQ%PQ%NJK%LP̀NJKXQ%LMSK%PY%NJK%QKT
UQPT%VRLKW%POÒ[\MQb%R%YPPN[XMQN%PY%vw%_KNXKL%c\%xy%_KNXKL]%IJK%c̀MZSMQb%[XP[PLKS%ML
NTP%LNPXK\%RQS%MNL%NPNRZ%JKMbJN%TMZZ%cK%w%_KNXKL]

NJK%zPQSPQ%lZRQ%j{̀Z\%|pvvm%RQS%QRNMPQRZ%b̀MSRQOK]

xyvyv}fll}|ppv}vo~| �XRLL%fXKR%yW%hRLNOJ̀XOJ%iPRS%%eKRNJXPT%fMX[PXN%eP̀QLZPT%

ihzrkfÎr�%rt%U�r�VfUh%̂��rz�̂��%hihkÎr�%rt%�hêkzh%�ri�UerlW%t�hz
f�n%�z�krz%If��UW%�hêkzh%UehzIhiW%�fUê��%f�n%lfi�̂��%fihfU%� Îe
fkkhUU%Ir%h�t̂hzn%irfn%ir��nfVr�I%jkr�U�zIfÎr�%��nhi%Ukehn�zh%|W

EF 0��?C�=;&<C��?

EFE ;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$H

fx

Vhv�

Vh|p

Vh|v

Vh|x

zll%o]o

�llt

rhvv

�KT%SKdKZP[_KQN%SMXKONZ\%XKZRNKS%NP%eKRNJXPT%fMX[PXN

�KT%SKdKZP[_KQN%_̀ LN%JRX_PQMLK%TMNJ%NJK%KaMLNMQb%LNXKKN%LOKQK]

nR\ZMbJN%RQS%L̀QZMbJN%OPQLMSKXRNMPQL]

UMNMQbW%c̀Zs%RQS%[XPaM_MN\%PY%QKT%c̀MZSMQbL}KaNKQLMPQL]

iKùMXKL%QKT%SKdKZP[_KQN%NP%KQL̀XK%RSKùRNK%ZKdKZL%PY%[XMdRO\%NP
QKMbJcP̀XL]
j|pvvm%fdMRNMPQ

�RNMPQRZ%lZRQQMQb%lPZMO\%tXR_KTPXs

nKdKZP[_KQN%MQdPZdMQb%JR�RXSP̀L%L̀cLNRQOKL%RQS%OPQNR_MQRNKS
ZRQS%�%XKùMXK_KQN%YPX%R_KZMPXRNMdK%_KRL̀XKL

Page 327



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%HGIJ%FKH%KL%JMIJLHGNJ%OPKLLGLQ%FGHIRST%URS%IFJ%VRLHISWVIGRL%RU%IFJ%XLRYZKHJ%GL%IFGH
PRVKIGRL[%FRYJNJS%IFJSJ%KSJ%LR%HOJVGUGV%KOOPGVKIGRLH%RU%SJPJNKLVJ%IR%IFGH%KOOPGVKIGRL\

:] .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,̂%?+!,̂!$̂-

_È\ab̀ cdèdf%aWGPI%bLNGSRLgJLI

Ah.%i%Bhj%h2-)/,!+)#,%!,̂%B#,̂#,%.(!,

EFJ%URPPRYGLQ%kl_%_RPGVGJH%KSJ%VRLHGmJSJm%SJPJNKLI%IR%IFJ%KOOPGVKIGRLno

_KSI%̀%_RPGVGJHn

pq̀q̀rs__rdèdrttp

pq̀q̀rs__rdèur̀vtw

pq̀q̀rs__rdèpr̀weq

pq̀q̀rs__rdèprd̀du

XLRYZKHJ%%bKHIJSL%_JSGgJIJS%xRKm%yJKIFSRY%sGSORSI%

XLRYZKHJ%%bKHIJSL%_JSGgJIJS%xRKm%yJKIFSRY%sGSORSI%

XLRYZKHJ%%bKHIJSL%_JSGgJIJS%xRKm%yJKIFSRY%sGSORSI%

XLRYZKHJ%%bKHIJSL%_JSGgJIJS%xRKm%yJKIFSRY%sGSORSI%

_sxE%̀w%z{%Eyb%Ez|}%s}l%~zk}Ex�%_�s}}�}�%c�b}bxs�%_bx��EEbl
lb�b�z_�b}Ef%zxlbx%̀��qf

bMOKLHGRL%RU%HLRY%ZKHJ%IR%OSRNGmJ%KmmGIGRLKP%VRNJSJm%HIRSKQJ%KLm%OKS�GLQ%URS%HLRY%NJFGVPJH[%K
YJPUKSJ%KLm%gKGLIJLKLVJ%ZWGPmGLQ%KLm%mGJHJP%KLm%mJoGVJS%HIRSKQJ%c~RLHWPIKIGRL%kLmJS%_KSI%̀w%RU
IFJ%ERYL%KLm%~RWLIST%_PKLLGLQ%c�JLJSKP%_JSgGIIJm%lJNJPROgJLIf%zSmJS%̀��qf\

bMOKLHGRL%RU%IFJ%JMGHIGLQ%HLRY%ZKHJ%IR%KVVRggRmKIJ%KmmGIGRLKP%ROJL%OKS�GLQ%KLm%NJFGVPJ
gKLJWNJSGLQ%KSJKH%OPWH%YGIFGL%IFJ%URRIOSGLI%RU%IFJ%JMGHIGLQ%KOOSRNJm%HLRY%ZKHJ%IFJ%JSJVIGRL%RU
K%LJY%HLRY%NJFGVPJ%HIRSKQJ%HFJm%KLm%JSJVIGRL%RU%JLVPRHWSJH%URS%QPTVRP[%mGJHJP%KLm%HIKLm
VPJKLGLQ%PG�WGm%%c~RLHWPIKIGRL%kLmJS%_KSI%̀w%RU%IFJ%ERYL%KLm%~RWLIST%_PKLLGLQ%c�JLJSKP
_JSgGIIJm%lJNJPROgJLIf%zSmJS%̀��qf\

}JY%XYJJOJS%IGO%KI%yJKIFSRY%sGSORSI[%VRLHWPIKIGRL%WLmJS%XVFJmWPJ%d%_KSI%̀w%RU%IFJ%ERYL%KLm
~RWLIST%_PKLLGLQ%c�JLJSKP%_JSgGIIJm%lJNJPROgJLIf%zSmJS%̀��q\

bLVPRHJm%NJFGVPJ%OKS�GLQ%ZWGPmGLQ%KI%yJKIFSRY%sGSORSI[%VRLHWPIKIGRL%WLmJS%XVFJmWPJ%d%_KSI%̀w%RU
IFJ%ERYL%KLm%~RWLIST%_PKLLGLQ%c�JLJSKP%_JSgGIIJm%lJNJPROgJLIf%zSmJS%̀��q\

q̀òeodeè

ddoeqodèd

dqoe�odèu

t̀oevodèp

d̀oewodèp

h2*)-)#,�%

h2*)-)#,�%

h2*)-)#,�%

h2*)-)#,�%

h2*)-)#,�%

}z

}z

sOOSRNJm

sOOSRNJm

}z

0#112,+%#,%;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 328



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHFI JKLGKM%NOPQRSTU%VWSXTSQ

VI

YZG[

YZKL

YZKG

YZKI

\EE%]H]

ÊE_

Z̀GG

ÔU%aObOcTXdOeQ%aWSOfQcg%SOcPQOa%QT%NOPQRSTU%VWSXTSQ

ÔU%aObOcTXdOeQ%dhiQ%RPSdTeWiO%UWQR%QRO%OjWiQWek%iQSOOQ%ifOeOH

lPgcWkRQ%Pea%ihecWkRQ%fTeiWaOSPQWTeiH

mWQWekn%ohcp%Pea%XSTjWdWQg%Tq%eOU%ohWcaWekirOjQOeiWTeiH

sOthWSOi%eOU%aObOcTXdOeQ%QT%OeihSO%PaOthPQO%cObOci%Tq%XSWbPfg%QT%eOWkRoThSiH

JKLGGM%VbWPQWTe

P̂QWTePc%EcPeeWek%ETcWfg%_SPdOUTSp

lObOcTXdOeQ%WebTcbWek%RPuPSaThi%ihoiQPefOi%Pea%fTeQPdWePQOa%cPea%v
SOthWSOdOeQ%qTS%PdOcWTSPQWbO%dOPihSOi

EPSQ%K%ETcWfWOiw

T̂Q%PXXcWfPocO99+6%x7(y%489:

&z{2$+)-212,+%!,z%?)+2%|#+)*2}~

}~9 VabOSQWiOdOeQ%ZjXWSg%lPQOwv

T̂Q%PXXcWfPocO}~4 mWQO%̂TQWfO%ZjXWSg%lPQOwv

�~ 0#,-7(+!+)#,-

C,+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-

�̀ m̂Zs�VF�̀ %̂V̂ l%�sYV̂ %lZm��̂
FROSO%PSO%eT%To�OfQWTei%We%aOiWke%QOSdi%QT%QRO%XSTXTiOa%UTSpin%RTUObOSn%Pi%QRO%PSOP%cWOi%UWQRWe%QRO
NOPSQRSTU%XSTXTiOa%VSfRPOTcTkWfPc%ESWTSWQg%�TeOn%�\VVm%iRThca%oO%fTeihcQOa%Te%QROiO%UTSpiH

�̀ F̂V��̂VFZl%\V̂ l%̀__��Zs
�TddOeQi%UWQR%SOkPSa%QT%cPea%fTeQPdWePQWTe%TecgH%mTdO%cTU%cObOci%Tq%kSThea%kPi%RPi%oOOe
WaOeQWqWOa%We%QRO%WebOiQWkPQWTen%UWQR%TeO%Tq%QRO%fPSoTe%aWTjWaO%SOPaWeki%TbOS%��n%Pea%WQ%Wi%eTQOa%UTSiQ
fPiO%ifOePSWT%JkPi%qcTU%SPQOi%ahSWek%cTU%Pea%qPccWek%XSOiihSOM%RPi%eTQ%oOOe%OiQPocWiROaH%�Q%dPg%oO
PabWiPocO%QT%heaOSQPpO%qhSQROS%kSThea%kPi%dTeWQTSWek%UWQR%SOkPSa%QT%dOQRPeO%heaOS%UTSiQ%fPiO

=�+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-

NZVFNs̀ �%mV_Z��Vsl�̂�%v%�O%RPbO%eTU%PiiOiiOa%QRO%PXXcWfPQWTe%PkPWeiQ%iPqOkhPSaWek
fSWQOSWP%Pea%fPe%fTeqWSd%QRPQ%UO%RPbO%eT%iPqOkhPSaWek%To�OfQWTei%QT%QRO%XSTXTiOa%aObOcTXdOeQH
NTUObOSn%UO%UThca%cWpO%QT%dPpO%QRO%qTccTUWek%ToiOSbPQWTew%�SPeOi%�WbOe%QRO%ePQhSO%Tq%QRO
XSTXTiOa%aObOcTXdOeQ%WQ%Wi%XTiiWocO%QRPQ%P%fSPeO%dPg%oO%SOthWSOa%ahSWek%WQi%fTeiQShfQWTeH%�O
UThcan%QROSOqTSOn%aSPU%QRO%PXXcWfPeQi%PQQOeQWTe%QT%QRO%SOthWSOdOeQ%UWQRWe%QRO%YSWQWiR%mQPeaPSa%�TaO
Tq%ESPfQWfO%qTS%QRO%iPqO%hiO%Tq%�SPeOin%qTS%fSPeO%TXOSPQTSi%QT%fTeihcQ%QRO%POSTaSTdO%oOqTSO%OSOfQWek
P%fSPeO%We%fcTiO%XSTjWdWQg%QT%Pe%POSTaSTdOH%FRWi%Wi%OjXcPWeOa%qhSQROS%We%VabWfO%̂TQO%In%�SPeOi%Pea
Q̀ROS%�TeiQShfQWTe%�iihOi�%JPbPWcPocO%PQ%RQQXwrrUUUHPTPHTSkHhprXTcWfgiPqOkhPSaWekHRQd

V̂Fm%v%̂T%iPqOkhPSaWek%To�OfQWTei

Ẑ �\�mN%NZs�FV�Z%J�\VVmM%v%̂T%SOiXTeiO%PQ%QWdO%Tq%USWQWekH%Veg%fTddOeQi%UWcc%oO%PaaOa%QT
QRO%PaaOeahdH

Page 329



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E89

5E84

5E8F

5E8:

5E8G

<62%'$),*)'(2%#H%+62%I2J2(#'12,+

K2,-)+L%#H%+62%'$#'#-2I%I2J2(#'12,+

C1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/LM0&-MB>-%#$%&$2!-%#H%?'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!H2/7!$I),/

C1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%N2(+

OPQ%RSTRTUVW%XU%V%YTZU[W\V\XTZ%[Z]QS%̂YPQ][WQ%_̀%aVS\%bc%Td%\PQ%OTeZ%VZ]%fT[Z\Sg
aWVZZXZh%ijQZQSVW%aQSkX\\Q]%lQmQWTRkQZ\%nS]QSop

q\%RSQUQZ\̀%rQV\PSTesU%qXSUX]Q%nRQSV\XTZU%VZ]%tZhXZQQSXZh%RQSUTZZQW%VSQ%URSQV]
\PST[hPT[\%mVSXT[U%URQYXVWXU\%]QRVS\kQZ\U%V\%]XURVSV\Q%WTYV\XTZU%VYSTUU%\PQ%VXSdXQW]%VZ]%XZ
WVZ]UX]Q%TddXYQUp%OPXU%VSSVZhQkQZ\%PVU%]QmQWTRQ]%XZ%V%RXQYQkQVW%dVUPXTZ%TmQS%\XkQ̀%u[\
YSQV\QU%XZQddXYXQZYXQU%XZ%eTSvXZh%RSVY\XYQUp%wTS%QxVkRWQ̀%kVZg%WVZ]UX]Q%uVUQ]%U\Vdd%VSQ
SQy[XSQ]%\T%eTSv%VXSUX]Q%\T%d[WdXW%\PQXS%]VXWg%eTSvp%OPQ%Y[SSQZ\%VSSVZhQkQZ\%SQy[XSQU%V
UXhZXdXYVZ\%VkT[Z\%Td%\XkQ%\SVmQWWXZh%\T%VZ]%dSTk%VXSUX]Q%WTYV\XTZU%\PST[hP%UQY[SX\g%YTZ\STW
RTU\Up%w[S\PQSkTSQ̀%ePQZ%\VvXZh%uSQVvU%][SXZh%VXSUX]Q%UPXd\Ù%U\Vdd%ZQQ]%\T%RVUU%\PST[hP
UQY[SX\g%YTZ\STW%RTU\U%\T%VYYQUU%eQWdVSQ%dVYXWX\XQU%ePXYP%VSQ%WTYV\Q]%WVZ]UX]Qp%OPQ
RSTRTUQ]%UYPQkQ%eT[W]%YSQV\Q%V%RQSkVZQZ\%VXSUX]Q%WTYV\XTZ%dTS%\PQ%U\Vdd%VZ]%VWUT
SQWTYV\Q%QxXU\XZh%VXSUX]Q%\QVkU%dSTk%k[W\XRWQ%WTYV\XTZU%XZ\T%TZQ%URQYXVWXU\%dVYXWX\gp

qU%U[YP̀%\PQ%RSTRTUQ]%eTSvU%VSQ%SQy[XSQ]%dTS%R[SRTUQU%]XSQY\Wg%SQWV\Q]%\T%\PQ%TRQSV\XTZ%Td
\PQ%VXSRTS\p%OPQ%RSTRTUVW%SQRSQUQZ\U%RQSkX\\Q]%]QmQWTRkQZ\%VZ]%VYYTS]XZhWg̀%\PQSQ%XU%ZT
TuzQY\XTZ%\T%\PQ%RSXZYXRWQ%Td%\PQ%]QmQWTRkQZ\p

{T\%VRRWXYVuWQ%\T%\PXU%VRRWXYV\XTZ%hXmQZ%\PQ%ZV\[SQ%Td%\PQ%]QmQWTRkQZ\p

OPQ%VRRWXYV\XTZ%XU%ZT\%WTYV\Q]%eX\PXZ%RSTxXkX\g%\T%VZg%fTZUQSmV\XTZ%qSQVÙ%|XU\Q]%}[XW]XZhU
TS%qSQVU%Td%̂RQYXVW%|TYVW%fPVSVY\QSp

qZ%VSYPVQTWThXYVW%SQRTS\%PVU%uQQZ%U[ukX\\Q]%VU%RVS\%Td%\PQ%VRRWXYV\XTZ%VZ]%XU%uQXZh
SQXmQeQ]%ug%j|qq̂ p%q\%\PQ%\XkQ%Td%eSX\XZh%\PXU%SQRTS\̀%ZT%YTkkQZ\U%PV]%uQQZ%SQYQXmQ]
dSTk%\PXU%]QRVS\kQZ\p

OPQ%u[XW]XZh%XU%RSTRTUQ]%\T%uQ%WTYV\Q]%XZ%\PQ%UT[\P%eQU\%YTSZQS%Td%\PQ%̂ZTe%}VUQ
YTkRT[Z]p%OPQ%UX\Q%XU%YTZU\SVXZQ]%ug%\PQ%TRQSV\XTZVW%VXSdXQW]%\T%\PQ%eQU\̀%~XvQ%OVxXeVg
VZ]%SQYQZ\Wg%YTZU\S[Y\Q]%dXSQ%VYYQUU%\SVYv%\T%\PQ%UT[\P%VZ]%PQXhP\%SQU\SXY\XTZU%][Q%\T%\PQ
nuU\VYWQ%|XkX\V\XTZ%̂[SdVYQ%in|̂op%OPQ%n|̂%XU%\PQ%VSQV%eX\PXZ%ePXYP%VZ%VXSYSVd\%kVg%[UQ
TZ%VRRSTVYP%\T%WVZ]p%

OPQ%u[XW]XZh%PVU%uQQZ%]QUXhZQ]%\T%UX\%UVdQWg%uQZQV\P%\PQ%n|̂%VZ]%hXmQZ%U[YP̀%ZT
TuzQY\XTZU%VSQ%SVXUQ]%\T%\PQ%RSTRTUVW%TZ%VXSRTS\%UVdQh[VS]XZh%hST[Z]Up

UYQZVSXT%YTZ]X\XTZUp%{T%UXhZXdXYVZ\%UTXW%YTZ\VkXZV\XTZ%eVU%X]QZ\XdXQ]̀%VZ]%ZT%hST[Z]eV\QS
kTZX\TSXZh%VRRQVSU%\T%PVmQ%uQQZ%[Z]QS\VvQZ̀%QmQZ%\PT[hP%eQWWU%eQSQ%XZU\VWWQ]p%�\%kVg%uQ%eTS\P
S[ZZXZh%\PXU%RVU\%\PQ%tZmXSTZkQZ\%qhQZYg%\T%]Q\QSkXZQ%Xd%\PQg%SQy[XSQ%\PXU%XZdTSkV\XTZp%q%hVU
SQUXU\VZ\%kQkuSVZQ%\T%V]]SQUU%YVSuTZ%]XTxX]Q%VZ]%WTe%WQmQWU%Td%kQ\PVZQ%PVU%uQQZ%RSTRTUQ]%dTS
\PQ%u[XW]XZhU%\T%V]]SQUU%hST[Z]%hVU%SXUvp%OPQSQ%XU%VWUT%V%|VZ]%~VZVhQkQZ\%]TY[kQZ\%ePXYP
XZ]XYV\QU%VkTZhU\%T\PQS%\PXZhU%PTe%[ZQxRQY\Q]%YTZ\VkXZV\XTZ%eT[W]%uQ%V]]SQUUQ]p%jXmQZ%\PQ
U[ukX\\Q]%XZdTSkV\XTZ̀%�%PVmQ%ZT%TuzQY\XTZ%\T%\PQ%RSTRTUVWUp%fTZUX]QSV\XTZ%eX\P%SQhVS]%\T%UTXW%TS%hVU
YTZ\VkXZV\XTZ%RSTuVuWg%XUZs\%ZQYQUUVSg%hXmQZ%\PQ%U[ukX\\Q]%XZdTSkV\XTZ%VZ]%RSTmX]Q]%\PQg%dTWWTe
\PQ%hTT]%RSVY\XYQ%h[X]VZYQ%SQdQSSQ]%\T%XZ%\PQ%]TY[kQZ\Up%OPXU%eT[W]%XZYW[]Q%QU\VuWXUPXZh%seTSU\
YVUQs%UYQZVSXT%dTS%hST[Z]%hVUp%

t{���n{~t{Oq|%a�nOtfO�n{%�{�O%
{T%TuzQY\XTZU

 &C�%.B&��C��%C??A=?5E

Page 330



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E85

5E8F

5E8G

5E98

5E99

5E94

5E9H

5E9:

5E9I

5E9J

5E95

5E9F

C1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%D%!''2!$!,*2%#K%+62%!$2!

C1'!*+%#,%,2)/6L#7$-

B)M),/%*#,N)+)#,-%K#$%K7+7$2%#**7')2$-

<$!KK)*%)1'!*+@%0!$O*P*(2%'!$Q),/@%'2N2-+$)!,%-!K2+P

A$L!,%N2-)/,@%!**2--%!,N%-2*7$)+P

R)-!L(2N%!**2--

.$#M)-)#,%#K%!KK#$N!L(2%D%-'2*)!(%,22N-%6#7-),/

<$22-@%(!,N-*!'),/%!,N%=*#(#/P

?7-+!),!L(2%S!-+2%1!,!/212,+

;2,2S!L(2%2,2$/P%O%?7-+!),!L)()+P

T(##N),/%#$%R$!),!/2%C--72-

U#)-2%#$%&)$%V7!()+P%C--72-

WXY%Z[[\]̂Z_]̀a%]b%à_%\̀̂ Z_Yc%d]_X]a%̀e%̀a%_XY%f̀gacZeh%̀i%_XY%jeYYa%kY\_l

WXY%fg]\c]am%d]\\%fY%̂\Zc%]a%̂ ǹ[̀b]_Y%̂\Zcc]am%[ZaY\bo%̂ \̀̀geYc%]a%Z%\]mX_%meYh%d]_X
^̀ab_eZb_]am%fZacb%̀i%cZepYe%̂ \̀̀geYc%̂\Zcc]aml%WXY%cYb]ma%Zac%fg]\_%ìen%̀i%_XY
cYqY\̀[nYa_o%]â\gc]am%_XY%[è[̀bYc%nZ_Ye]Z\b%[Z\Y__Yo%ZeY%̂ àb]cYeYc%_̀%fY%̂ àb]b_Ya_
d]_X%_XY%cYb]ma%eZ_]̀aZ\%̀i%̀_XYe%̀[YeZ_]̀aZ\%fg]\c]amb%Zac%b_eĝ_geYb%d]_X]a%_X]b%[Ze_%̀i%_XY
Z]e[̀e_l

r̂^̀ec]am\ho%]_%]b%̂ àb]cYeYc%_XZ_%_XY%[è[̀bYc%cYqY\̀[nYa_%d̀ g\c%Z[[è[e]Z_Y\h
XZeǹ a]bY%d]_X%_XY%̂XZeẐ_Ye%̀i%_XY%bgeègac]am%r]e[̀e_%cYqY\̀[nYa_%]a%Ẑ^̀ecZâY%d]_X
s̀\]̂h%ktuv%̀i%_XY%w]\\]amc̀a%x̀ Ẑ\%s\Zay%sZe_%Wd̀ %zZqYc%{|s%s̀\]̂]Yb%}~̀ qYnfYe%��u��

WXY%aYZeYb_%eYb]cYa_]Z\%[è[Ye_h%]b%\̀̂ Z_Yc%Z[[è�]nZ_Y\h%���n%ièn%_XY%Z[[\]̂Z_]̀a%b]_Yl
rb%bĝXo%_XY%Z[[\]̂Z_]̀a%d̀ g\c%à_%eYbg\_%]a%Zah%ZcqYebY%]n[Ẑ_b%̀a%_XY%ZnYa]_h%̀i
eYb]cYa_]Z\%̀̂ ĝ[]Yebl

~̀ _%Z[[\]̂Zf\Y%_̀%_X]b%Z[[\]̂Z_]̀a%m]qYa%_XY%aZ_geY%̀i%_XY%cYqY\̀[nYa_%[è[̀bYcl

~̀ _%Z[[\]̂Zf\Y%_̀%_X]b%Z[[\]̂Z_]̀a%m]qYa%_XY%aZ_geY%̀i%_XY%cYqY\̀[nYa_%[è[̀bYcl

|Yb]ma%Zac%Ẑ Ŷbb%]bbgYb%ZeY%cYZ\_%d]_X%Y\bYdXYeY%d]_X]a%_X]b%eY[̀e_l

WXY%]b%\̀̂ Z_Yc%d]_X]a%_XY%Z]e[̀e_%f̀gacZeh%Zac%Z%bŶgeY%Z]eb]cY�\Zacb]cY%f̀gacZeh%d̀ g\c
fY%[èq]cYcl%r̂^̀ec]am\ho%_XY%[è[̀bZ\%eZ]bYb%à%̂̀ âYeab%eY\Z_]am%_̀%bŶge]_hl

WXY%fg]\c]am%]b%Ẑ ŶbbYc%q]Z%\YqY\%_XeYbX̀\cb%Z_%_d̀ %Ya_eZâYb%̀a%_XY%àe_XYea%Y\YqZ_]̀al
||r%̂ ǹ[\]Za_%eZn[Yc%Ẑ Ŷbb%d]\\%fY%[èq]cYc%ìe%_XY%_eZab]_]̀a%fY_dYYa%Y�_YeaZ\%ZeYZb
Zac%_XY%]a_YeaZ\%i\̀̀ e%\YqY\l%�âY%]ab]cY%_XY%Ẑ Ŷbb%_̀%_XY%bŶ àc%i\̀̀ e%̂Za%fY%mZ]aYc
Y]_XYe%fh%_d̀ %b_Z]e%̂̀ eYb%̀e%̂̀ nf]aYc%gbY%\]i_l

WXY%fg]\c]am%]b%̂̀ ab]cYeYc%Ẑ Ŷ[_Zf\Y%]a%_Yenb%̀i%]_b%c]bZf]\]_h%Ẑ Ŷbbl

~̀ _%Z[[\]̂Zf\Y%_̀%_X]b%Z[[\]̂Z_]̀al

j]qYa%_XY%\̀̂ Z_]̀a%̀i%_XY%fg]\c]amo%]_%]b%bgeègacYc%fh%XZec%b_Zac]aml%WXY%bgeègac]am%ZeYZ
d]\\%fY%i]a]bXYc%]a%[Zq]am%_̀%nZ_̂X%_XY%Y�]b_]aml%j]qYa%_XY%\̀̂ Z_]̀a%̀i%_XY%fg]\c]amo%à
f̀�Ŷ_]̀a%]b%eZ]bYc%_̀%_X]b%Z[[èẐXl

~̀ _%Z[[\]̂Zf\Y%_̀%_X]b%Z[[\]̂Z_]̀al

WXY%[è[̀bZ\%eY[eYbYa_b%[Yen]__Yc%cYqY\̀[nYa_%Zaco%Zb%bĝXo%_XYeY%]b%à%eY�g]eYnYa_%ìe
_XY%cYqY\̀[nYa_%_̀%̂ ǹ[\h%d]_X%[̀\]̂]Yb%eY\Z_]am%_̀%eYaYdZf\Y%YaYemh%Zac%bgb_Z]aZf]\]_hl
~̀ %̀f�Ŷ_]̀a%]b%_XYeYìeY%eZ]bYc%_̀%_XY%[è[̀bZ\%]a%_Yenb%̀i%bgb_Z]aZf]\]_hl

WXY%cYqY\̀[nYa_%d]\\%_]Y%]a_̀%_XY%Y�]b_]am%XZec%b_Zac]am%Zac%[èq]cY%bg]_Zf\Y%iZ\\b%ìe
bgeiẐY%dZ_Ye%ceZ]aZmYl

WXY%b̂XYnY%]b%à_%̂̀ ab]cYeYc%_̀%m]qY%e]bY%_̀%Zah%b]ma]i]̂Za_%à]bY%c]b_gefZâY%̀e%Z]e

Page 331



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E9F

5E48

5E49

5E44

0#112,+-%#,%.7G()*%0#,-7(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#G()/!+)#,-

=H'2I)2,*J%#K%2,K#$*212,+%!*+)#,

L+62$%C--72-

MNOPQRS%QTTNUTV

WXYU%ZU[UQ\U]V

WXR%Ô P̂Q[O_PU%RX%R̀QT%Ô P̂Q[ORQXYV

WXR%Ô P̂Q[O_PU%RX%R̀QT%Ô P̂Q[ORQXYV

WXYU

aE LG-2$b!+)#,-%#K%+62%>#$#7/6%?#()*)+#$

cUYUZOP
dUe_UZT%eNTR%]URUZeQYU%̂POYYQYf%Ô P̂Q[ORQXYT%̀O\QYf%]NU%ZUfOZ]%RX%R̀U%̂ZX\QTQXYT%Xg%R̀U
]U\UPX̂eUYR%̂POY%TX%gOZ%OT%eORUZQOP%RX%R̀U%Ô P̂Q[ORQXYh%OYS%PX[OP%gQYOY[U%[XYTQ]UZORQXYT%TX
gOZ%OT%eORUZQOP%RX%R̀U%Ô P̂Q[ORQXYh%OY]%RX%OYS%XR̀UZ%eORUZQOP%[XYTQ]UZORQXYT%iQY[PN]QYf
ZUfQXYOP%OY]%YORQXYOP%̂XPQ[S%OY]%fNQ]OY[UjV%dUe_UZT%eNTR%OPTX%]URUZeQYU%Ô P̂Q[ORQXYT%QY
O[[XZ]OY[U%kQR̀%OPP%ZUPU\OYR%̂ZQeOZS%OY]%TU[XY]OZS%PUfQTPORQXYV
%
dORUZQOP%[XYTQ]UZORQXYT%OZU%R̀XTU%k̀ Q[̀%OZU%ZUPU\OYR%RX%ZUfNPORQYf%R̀U%]U\UPX̂eUYR%OY]
NTU%Xg%POY]%QY%R̀U%̂N_PQ[%QYRUZUTRV%l̀U%[XYTQ]UZORQXYT%eNTR%gOQZPS%OY]%ZUOTXYO_PS%ZUPORU%RX
R̀U%Ô P̂Q[ORQXY%[XY[UZYU]V%
%
dUe_UZT%T̀XNP]%OPTX%UYTNZU%R̀OR%R̀UQZ%QY\XP\UeUYR%QY%R̀U%]URUZeQYORQXY%Xg%̂POYYQYf
Ô P̂Q[ORQXYT%O]̀UZUT%RX%R̀U%dUe_UZT%mX]U%Xg%mXY]N[R%OT%O]X̂RU]%_S%nNPP%mXNY[QP%OY]
OPTX%R̀U%fNQ]OY[U%[XYROQYU]%QY%oZX_QRS%QY%oPOYYQYfh%pqqrV
%
oPOYYQYf%mXY]QRQXYT
dUe_UZT%eOS%]U[Q]U%RX%fZOYR%̂POYYQYf%[XYTUYR%TN_sU[R%RX%[XY]QRQXYTV%oPOYYQYf%[XYTUYR
T̀XNP]%YXR%_U%ZUgNTU]%k̀ UZU%̂POYYQYf%[XY]QRQXYT%[OY%X\UZ[XeU%O%ZUOTXY%gXZ%ZUgNTOPV
oPOYYQYf%[XY]QRQXYT%T̀XNP]%XYPS%_U%Qê XTU]%k̀ UZU%dUe_UZT%OZU%TORQTgQU]%R̀OR%Qê XTQYf
R̀U%[XY]QRQXYT%OZU%YU[UTTOZSh%ZUPU\OYR%RX%̂POYYQYfh%ZUPU\OYR%RX%R̀U%]U\UPX̂eUYR%RX%_U
ÛZeQRRU]h%UYgXZ[UO_PUh%̂ZU[QTU%OY]%ZUOTXYO_PU%QY%OPP%XR̀UZ%ZUT̂U[RTV%t ÙZU%[XY]QRQXYT%OZU
Qê XTU]h%R̀U%mXNY[QP%QT%ZUMNQZU]%RX%̂ZX\Q]U%gNPP%ZUOTXYT%gXZ%Qê XTQYf%R̀XTU%[XY]QRQXYTV
%
oPOYYQYf%u_PQfORQXYT
dUe_UZT%eNTR%_U%TORQTgQU]%R̀OR%OYS%̂POYYQYf%X_PQfORQXYT%RX%_U%TU[NZU]%_S%kOS%Xg%OY
OfZUUeUYR%XZ%NY]UZROvQYf%̂NZTNOYR%RX%wU[RQXY%xqy%Xg%R̀U%lXkY%OY]%mXNYRZS%oPOYYQYf%z[R
xrrq%OZU%YU[UTTOZS%RX%eOvU%R̀U%]U\UPX̂eUYR%O[[ÛRO_PU%QY%̂POYYQYf%RUZeTV%l̀U
X_PQfORQXYT%eNTR%_U%]QZU[RPS%ZUPORU]%RX%R̀U%]U\UPX̂eUYR%OY]%gOQZPS%OY]%ZUOTXYO_PS%ZUPORU]
RX%R̀U%T[OPU%OY]%vQY]%RX%R̀U%]U\UPX̂eUYR%i{UfNPORQXY%xpp%Xg%mXeeNYQRS%|YgZOTRZN[RNZU
}U\S%pqxqjV
%
~MNOPQRQUT%OY]%�NeOY%{Qf̀RT
wU[RQXY%x�r%Xg%R̀U%~MNOPQRQUT%z[R%pqxqh%ZUMNQZUT%R̀U%mXNY[QPh%QY%[XYTQ]UZQYf%̂POYYQYf
Ô P̂Q[ORQXYT%RX%̀O\U%]NU%ZUfOZ]%RX%R̀U%YUU]%RX%UPQeQYORU%]QT[ZQeQYORQXYh%O]\OY[U%UMNOPQRS
Xg%X̂ X̂ZRNYQRQUT%OY]%gXTRUZ%fXX]%ZUPORQXYT%_URkUUY%̂UX̂PU%k̀ X%̀O\U%]QggUZUYR%̂ZXRU[RU]
[̀OZO[RUZQTRQ[TV%l̀U%̂ZXRU[RU]%[̀OZO[RUZQTRQ[T%OZU%OfUh%]QTO_QPQRSh%fUY]UZ%ZUOTTQfYeUYRh
ẐUfYOY[S%OY]%eORUZYQRSh%ZO[Uh%ZUPQfQXY%XZ%_UPQUgh%TU�%OY]%TU�NOP%XZQUYRORQXYV

l̀U%ZUMNQZUeUYR%RX%̀O\U%]NU%ZUfOZ]%RX%R̀U%O_X\U%fXOPT%eUOYT%R̀OR%eUe_UZT%T̀XNP]

Page 332



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKL%MNKONKL%PKLHFGH%MION%PQLOIERSQL%PLFOKEOKJ%ENQLQEOKLIHOIEH%MFRSJ%TK%QUUKEOKJ%TV%Q
PLFPFHQS%MNKG%EFWPQLKJ%OF%PKLHFGH%MNF%JF%GFO%HNQLK%ONQO%PLFOKEOKJ%ENQLQEOKLIHOIEX
YNKLK%KZRQSIOIKH%IHHRKH%QLIHK[%WKWTKLH%HNFRSJ%MKI\N%RP%ONK%KZRQSIOIKH%IWPQEO%FU%ONK
PLFPFHQSH%Q\QIGHO%ONK%FONKL%WQOKLIQS%EFGHIJKLQOIFGH%LKSQOIG\%OF%ONK%PSQGGIG\%QPPSIEQOIFGX
]ZRQSIOIKH%IWPQEOH%QLK%GFO%GKEKHHQLISV%JKEIHÎK[%TRO%ONK%FT_KEOÎK%FU%QĴQGEIG\%KZRQSIOIKH
WRHO%TK%OQ̀KG%IGOF%QEEFRGO%IG%MKI\NIG\%RP%ONK%WKLIOH%FU%QG%QPPSIEQOIFGX%aNK%MKI\NO%OF%TK
\ÎKG%OF%QGV%KZRQSIOIKH%IHHRKH%IH%Q%WQOOKL%UFL%ONK%JKEIHIFG%WQ̀KL%OF%JKOKLWIGK%IG%QSS%FU%ONK
EILERWHOQGEKHX

bKWTKLH%HNFRSJ%QSHF%EFGHIJKL%MNKONKL%Q%PSQGGIG\%JKEIHIFG%MFRSJ%QUUKEO%NRWQG%LI\NOH[%IG
PQLOIERSQL%ONK%LI\NO%OF%Q%UQIL%NKQLIG\[%ONK%LI\NO%OF%LKHPKEO%UFL%PLÎQOK%QGJ%UQWISV%SIUK[%ONK
PLFOKEOIFG%FU%PLFPKLOV%QGJ%ONK%PLFNITIOIFG%FU%JIHELIWIGQOIFGX%cGV%JKEIHIFG%WRHO%TK
PLFPFLOIFGQOK%QGJ%QENIK̂K%Q%UQIL%TQSQGEK%TKOMKKG%PLÎQOK%IGOKLKHOH%QGJ%ONK%PRTSIE%IGOKLKHOX

de fg-2$h!+)#,-%#i%+62%j)$2*+#$%#i%k),!,*2

lFGK

98e 0fm0BA?Cfm

aNK%QPPSIEQOIFG%IH%Q%EFGHRSOQOIFG%RGJKL%nENKJRSK%o[%pQLO%qr%FU%ONK%aFMG%QGJ%sFRGOLV
pSQGGIG\%tuKGKLQS%pKLWIOOKJ%vK̂KSFPWKGO%wLJKLx%UFL%ONK%KLKEOIFG%FU%Q%GKM%QILUIKSJ
FPKLQOIFGH%UQEISIOVX

aNK%PLFPFHQSH%QLK%JILKEOSV%LKSQOKJ%OF%ONK%FPKLQOIFGQS%GKKJH%FU%ONK%QILPFLO%QGJ%QLK
EFGHIJKLKJ%OF%LKPLKHKGO%PKLWIOOKJ%JK̂KSFPWKGOX

aNK%PLFPFHQSH%MFRSJ%GFO%LKHRSO%IG%QGV%QĴKLHK%IWPQEOH%FG%ONK%QPPKQLQGEK%FL%ENQLQEOKL%FU
ONK%QILPFLO%FL%NQ̂K%QGV%IWPQEOH%FG%KyIHOIG\%SQGJHEQPIG\X%%lFL%MFRSJ%ONK%JK̂KSFPWKGO%\ÎK
LIHK%OF%QGV%JKOLIWKGOQS%IWPQEOH%FG%ONK%QWKGIOV%FU%LKHIJKGOIQS%PLFPKLOIKH%FL%FG%ONK%HQUK
FPKLQOIFG%FU%ONK%QILPFLOX

cEEFLJIG\SV[%GF%FT_KEOIFG%IH%LQIHKJ%OF%ONK%PLFPFHQSX

99e ;2i2$2,*2%j#*712,+-

zISSIG\JFG%{FEQS%pSQG|%pQLO%wGK%tlF̂KWTKL%o}qox
zISSIG\JFG%{FEQS%pSQG|%pQLO%aMF%nQ̂KJ%~vp%pFSIEIKH%tlF̂KWTKL%o}qox
{FGJFG%pSQG%t�RSV%o}qqx
lQOIFGQS%pSQGGIG\%pFSIEV%�LQWKMFL̀%tbQLEN%o}qox

sNQLSFOOK%�QON }qr��%o�}o�}0#,+!*+%fii)*2$� <2(2'6#,2%m#�

Page 333



 !"#$%"#&'

()*

+,-).

 !"#$%"#&' /*0

()*'

1234"#&'&256

7

8$9$:&"+;(*

<=>?"@AAB?CCD5&4:

EFB"=A?G>=H=IJ>=FG"KLBKFC?C"FGMNO

<=>?"PFLGAJBN

QR=C"IFKN"RJC"P??G"SJA?"PN"FB"T=>R"

>R?"JL>RFB=>N"FH">R?"U?JA"FH"VFSS=>>??
"
<?BW=I?C"KLBCLJG>">F"C?I>=FG"XY"FH">R?"

VFKNB=ZR>["\?C=ZGC"JGA"]J>?G>C
"
@I>"̂_̀ "̀a>R?"@I>bO

cGM?CC">R?"@I>"KBFW=A?C"J"B?M?WJG>"

?dI?K>=FG">F"IFKNB=ZR>O

#65e%':4

 ':&436"f432.4&43"g5'h

i4'&j35e"823k53&

l'm53

]MJGG=GZ"@KKM=IJ>=FG"n?Ho

]MJGG=GZ"VFSS=>>?? \J>?

<IJM?

(p(q+);

rsDtsD"usgsvwi"
s1"ixrrxDwtsD
g4:2h46&:"#43y2z4:
f!'66269"#4z&256

{|}|~"{������"����|����"�|����"���"���
���������"����"����|���"������

�"VBFTG"IFKNB=ZR>"JGA"AJ>JPJC?"
B=ZR>C"��̂X"�BAGJGI?"<LBW?N"
�̂��̂_�̀�

*�(� 8ff +;(* (+0*

Page 334



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHFIJ%KLL%MNOPKMJFL%QRLO%NRSOM%

ETUVWXYZ%Y[%ZU\%[]YYT%V̂Y_Ù%VZa%UTUbWXYZ%Y[%c%d%UdWUZeXYZe%WỲ%UdXeWXZf%W\Y
]U_U]%bVTgVTh%WY%bTUVWU%ci%ZU\%jYWU]%TYYke%\XWj%̂TXafU%]XZh%WY%kVXZ%jYWU]
XZ_Y]_XZf%UdWUZeXYZ%WY%[TYZW%Y[%kVXZ%̂lX]aXZf%WY%bTUVWU%VbbUee%eWVXTbVeU%VZa
XZeWV]]VWXYZ%Y[%ZU\%bVZYgm%WY%kVXZ%UZWTVZbU

nopqnpcqor

;2'#$+%#s%+62%t2!u%#s%.(!,,),/@%?'#$+%!,u%v$22,%?'!*2-%

&uu$2--

w2x2(#'12,+y

B>t%;2s%z#-y n{cpRPPpcqorpooo|

w$!}),/%z#-y qqn%IU_%E
qqr%IU_%~
qq{%IU_%~
qqi%TU_%R
qq�
JTUU
qoo
JTVZegYTW%MWVWUkUZW
RbYleWXb%IUgYTW
OZUTfm%IUgYTW
qoq
qqo
qqc
oqc%TU_%R
oqn%TU_%R
oqr
qq�%TU_%R
oqi
n{�{%IU_%R
qq|%IU_%~

w!+2%.(!,-%;2*2)x2uy qopq{pcqor

nopqnpcqor

c�pq|pcqor

onpq{pcqor

copqipcqor

w!+2�-�%#s%&12,u12,+�-�y

9� ?A  &;�

JjU%Vgg]XbVWXYZ%TU]VWUe%WY%WjU%bTUVWXYZ%ci%ZU\%jYWU]%TYYke%[YT%WjU%EYk[YTW%KZZ%YZ
MjUgXeWYZ%QVZU�%JjU%TYYke%\Yl]a%̂U%]YbVWUa%\XWjXZ%V%ZU\%eWYTUm%bTUVWUa%V̂Y_U%WjU
UdXeWXZf%aUWVbjUa%W\Y%]U_U]%bVT%gVTh%̂lX]aXZf�%R]eY%gTYgYeUa%Xe%V%̂TXafU%]XZh%WY%bYZZUbW
WjU%TYYkepbVT%gVTh%WY%WjU%kVXZ%jYWU]%̂lX]aXZf�%JjXe%\Yl]a%XZ_Y]_U%VZ%UdWUZeXYZ%WY%[TYZW%Y[
kVXZ%̂lX]aXZf%WY%bTUVWU%VZ%VbbUee%eWVXTbVeU%VZa%WjU%XZeWV]]VWXYZ%Y[%ZU\%bVZYgm%WY%WjU
kVXZ%UZWTVZbU�

KW%Xe%bYZeXaUTUa%WjVW%WjU%gTYgYeUa%aU_U]YgkUZW%\Yl]a%bYZ[YTk%\XWj%WjU%TU�lXTUkUZWe%Y[
WjU%NX]]XZfaYZ%QYbV]%P]VZ%�cqoc�%VZa%WjU%QYZaYZ%P]VZ%�cqoo�%el̂�UbW%WY%bYZaXWXYZe�

JjU%Vgg]XbVWXYZ%Xe%WjUTU[YTU%TUbYkkUZaUa%[YT%VggTY_V]�

4�% ;=0�  =zw&<C�z%

q�pq�pcqorw!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()uy

<6!+%u2(2/!+2u%'#}2$-%�2%/)x2,%+#%+62%t2!u%#s%.(!,,),/@%v$22,%?'!*2-%!,u

Agenda Item 11

Page 335



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

EFGI

<)12%B)1)+

&**#$J!,*2%K)+6%&''$#L2J%.(!,-

MNO%POQORSTUOVW%NOXOYZ%TOXU[WWOP%\N]RR%YO%YÔ_V%YÒSXO%WNO%OaT[X]W[SV%S̀%WNXOO%ZO]X\
X̀SU%WNO%P]WO%S̀%WN[\%TOXU[\\[SVb

cdefFgh
MS%iSUTRZ%j[WN%fOiW[SV%kl%S̀%WNO%MSjV%]VP%ES_VWXZ%mR]VV[V̂%eiW%lkknb

MNO%POQORSTUOVW%NOXOYZ%TOXU[WWOP%\N]RR%VSW%YO%i]XX[OP%S_W%OaiOTW%[V%iSUTROWO
]iiSXP]ViO%j[WN%WNO%POW][R\%\NSjV%SV%WNO%\_YU[WWOP%TR]V\o%V_UYOX\%HpqprnnH%cOQ%Eo
HpqprnnI%cOQ%so%Hpqprnnt%cOQ%so%Hpqprnnp%cOQ%so%Hpqprnnk%]VP%Hpqprnln%]VP%\N]RR
WNOXO]̀WOX%YO%XOW][VOPrU][VW][VOP%̀SX%]\%RSV̂%]\%WNO%POQORSTUOVW%XOU][V\%[V%Oa[\WOViOb

9

4

07(+7$2%+#%/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,%-7u"2*+%+#%+62%$2(2L!,+%*#,J)+)#,-%-2+%#7+

u2(#Kv

&w<6!+%x#((#K),/%+62%0#7,*)(y-%0#117,)+z%C,x$!-+$7*+7$2%B2Lz%*#1),/%),+#%x#$*2@

+62%0#7,*)(%2,+2$-%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%K)+6%+62%!''()*!,+%7,J2$%?2*+)#,%98{%#x%+62

<#K,%!,J%0#7,+$z%.(!,,),/%&*+%9||8%}!-%!12,J2Jw%!,J~#$%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2

(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*7$2v

)�%<62%'$2L2,+)#,%#x%+62%)1'(212,+!+)#,%#x%+6)-%'2$1)--)#,%!(#,/-)J2%'(!,,),/

'2$1)--)#,%��4~&..~489�~99{��%

>w%<6!+%),%$2-'2*+%#x%+62%!''()*!+)#,%x#$%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,@%+62%!''()*!,+%122+-

+62%0#7,*)(y-%$2!-#,!u(2%*#-+-%),%'$2'!$!+)#,%#x%+62%?2*+)#,%98{%!,J%!,z%!u#$+)L2

K#$�%!-%!%$2-7(+%#x%+62%!/$2212,+%,#+%u2),/%*#1'(2+2J�%

0w%<6!+%#xx)*2$-%u2%!7+6#$)-2J%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,J%!/$22%+62%J2+!)(2J%+2$1-%#x%+62

'$#'#-2J%!/$2212,+%!,J%*#,J)+)#,-%#x%!''$#L!(�%

�w%<6!+%)x%!,z%#x%+62%62!J-%#x%+2$1-%-2+%#7+%!u#L2%6!L2%,#+%u22,%!/$22J%!,J%+62

?98{%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%6!-%,#+%u22,%x),!()-2J%u2x#$2%8:~8|~489:@%#$%-7*6%#+62$%J!+2

!-%!/$22J%uz%+62%�2!J%#x%.(!,,),/@%�$22,%?'!*2-%!,J%07(+7$2@%J2(2/!+2J%!7+6#$)+z

u2%/)L2,%+#%+62%�2!J%#x%.(!,,),/@%�$22,%?'!*2-%!,J%07(+7$2%+#%$2x7-2%'(!,,),/

'2$1)--)#,%x#$%+62%x#((#K),/%$2!-#,v

y<62%!''()*!,+-%-7u1)--)#,-%6!L2%,#+%!JJ$2--2J%+62%*717(!+)L2%+$!,-'#$+%)1'!*+-

#x%+6)-%J2L2(#'12,+%u2),/%)1'(212,+2J%!(#,/-)J2%+62%2�+!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,

��4~&..~489�~99{�%!,J%,#%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%)-%),%'(!*2%+#%'$2L2,+%+62%*#1'(2+)#,%#x

u#+6%J2L2(#'12,+-�%C,-7xx)*)2,+%),x#$1!+)#,%6!-%u22,%'$#L)J2J%+#%J21#,-+$!+2

+6!+%*717(!+)L2%J2L2(#'12,+%K)((%,#+%6!L2%7,!**2'+!u(2%6)/6K!z-%)1'!*+-%#$%#

J21#,-+$!+2%+6!+%)+%K)((%'$#L)J2%!J2�7!+2%*!$%'!$�),/�%%&**#$)J,/(z@%+62

J2L2(#'12,+%)-%*#,+$!$z%+#%.#()*)2-%& 5%!,J%& 9:%#x%+62%#x%+62%�)((),/J#,%B#*!(

.(!,v%.!$+%<K#%?!L2J%A�.%.#()*)2-%}�#L21u2$%4894w�y

=w%<6!+%-7u"2*+%+#%+62%!u#L2@%+62%!''()*!+)#,%u2%J2x2$$2J%x#$%J2+2$1),!+)#,%uz%+62

�2!J%#x%.(!,,),/@%�$22,%?'!*2-%!,J%07(+7$2%7,J2$%J2(2/!+2J%'#K2$-@%-7u"2*+%+#

+62%*#1'(2+)#,%#x%+62%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%7,J2$%?2*+)#,%98{%#x%+62%<#K,%!,J%0#7,+$z

.(!,,),/%&*+%9||8%!,J%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#K2$-%K)+6%+62%!''()*!,+�

�w%<6!+%)x%+62%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#L2J@%+62%x#((#K),/%*#,J)+)#,-%u2%)1'#-2Jv

Page 336



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

IFIJE

IFIJE

K2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%L)+6%-7''#$+),/%M#*712,+!+)#,

=,2$/N%&--2--12,+

B)O),/%;##P-QR!((-

%
STUJFIV
WX%YZ[\]Y%̂_Y%̀YaYbXcdYẐ%eXdcbfY[%gf̂_%̂_Y%c]Xaf[fXZ[%hfbbfZìXZ%jXekb%lbkZV%lk]̂%WgX
JkaỲ%mnl%lXbfefY[%oIXaYdpY]%qrsqt%kZ̀%̂_Y%jXZ̀XZ%lbkZ%ou\bv%qrsstw

W_Y%̀YaYbXcdYẐ%_Y]Ypv%cY]df̂̂Ỳ%[_kbb%ZX̂%pY%Xee\cfỲ%\Ẑfb%̂_Y%xXbbXgfZi%_k[%pYYZ
eXdcbŶỲ%fZ%keeX]̀kZeY%gf̂_%̂_Y%[cYefxfỲ%[\ccX]̂fZi%cbkZ[%kZ̀yX]%̀Xe\dYẐ[V
nY[fiZ%kZ̀%UeeY[[%Ĵk̂YdYẐ
hfi_gkv[%Gf̂fik̂fXZ%oW]kZ[cX]̂%Ĵk̂YdYẐt
IXf[Y%Gf̂fik̂fXZ%oUeX\[̂fe%SYcX]̂t
TZY]iv%SỲ\êfXZ%oTZY]iv%SYcX]̂t

W_Y]Ykx̂Y]%̂_Y%̀YaYbXcdYẐ%[_kbb%pY%]ŶkfZỲydkfẐkfZỲ%fZ%keeX]̀kZeY%gf̂_%̂_Y[Y%̀Ŷkfb[
xX]%k[%bXZi%k[%̂_Y%̀YaYbXcdYẐ%]YdkfZ[%fZ%Yzf[̂YZeYw

STUJFIV
WX%YZ[\]Y%̂_k̂%̂_Y%̀YaYbXcdYẐ%eXdcbfY[%gf̂_%̂_Y%Xp{YêfaY[%Xx%lXbfefY[%eXẐkfZỲ%gf̂_fZ
_̂Y%hfbbfZìXZ%jXekb%lbkZV%lk]̂%WgX%JkaỲ%mnl%lXbfefY[%oIXaYdpY]%qrsqtw

l]fX]%̂X%̂_Y%eXddYZeYdYẐ%Xx%̀YaYbXcdYẐ%k%̀ŶkfbỲ%YZY]iv%k[[Y[[dYẐ%[_kbb%pY
[\pdf̂̂Ỳ%[_XgfZi%_Xg%̂_Y%̀YaYbXcdYẐ%gfbb%]Ỳ\eY%ek]pXZ%Ydf[[fXZ[%pv%|r}%x]Xd%k
qrsr%~\fb̀fZi%SYi\bk̂fXZ[%eXdcbfkẐ%̀YaYbXcdYẐw%%W_Y%k[[Y[[dYẐ%[_kbb%ebYk]bv%[_XgV

st%̂_Y%pk[YbfZY%YZY]iv%̀YdkZ̀%o�g_]%kZ̀%�iEFqt%xX]%Yke_%YbYdYẐ%Xx%̂_Y%]Yi\bk̂Ỳ
YZY]iv%\[Y%oYwiw%[ckeY%_Yk̂fZi�%_X̂%gk̂Y]%kZ̀%YbYê]fef̂vt%xX]%kbb%̂_Y%]YbYakẐ%\[Y[%oYwiw
]Y[f̀YẐfkb�%eXddY]efkb%Ŷetw%

qt%̂_Y%dŶ_X̀[%̂X%fdc]XaY%̂_Y%YZY]iv%YxxfefYZev%Xx%̂_Y%̀YaYbXcdYẐ%kZ̀%_Xg%̂_f[%fdckê[
XZ%̂_Y%pk[YbfZY%Ydf[[fXZ[%kZ̀%g_Y]Y%̂_Yv%gfbb%pY%fZeb\̀Ỳ%gf̂_fZ%̂_Y%̀YaYbXcdYẐw

�t%x\bb%̀ Ŷkfb[%Xx%̂_Y%c]XcX[Ỳ%kf]%[X\]eY%_Yk̂%c\dc[%fZeb\̀fZi%̂_Y%bXek̂fXZ%kZ̀
[cYefxfek̂fXZ%Xx%̂_Y%̂Ye_ZXbXiv%̂X%pY%\[Ỳ�%̂_Y%fZc\̂[%kZ̀%X\̂c\̂[%ofZ%�g_]%kZ̀
k[[Xefk̂Ỳ%�iEFqt%kZ̀%̂_Y%fdckê[%XZ%̂_Y%pk[YbfZY%Ydf[[fXZ[%k[%gYbbw%%�\bb%̀Ŷkfb[%Xx
dkfẐYZkZeY�%dXZf̂X]fZi%kZ̀%dkZkiYdYẐ%[_kbb%kb[X%pY%fZeb\̀Ỳw%

W_Y%̀YaYbXcdYẐ%d\[̂%c]XeYỲ%fZ%keeX]̀kZeY%gf̂_%̂_Y%kcc]XaỲ%̀Ŷkfb[w

STUJFIV
WX%YZ[\]Y%kcc]Xc]fk̂Y%ek]pXZ%[kafZi[%k]Y%̀YbfaY]Ỳ%fZ%keeX]̀kZeY%gf̂_%jXZ̀XZ%lbkZ
lXbfev%Hwqw

l]fX]%̂X%eXddYZeYdYẐ%Xx%̀YaYbXcdYẐ%k%[e_YdY%xX]%̂_Y%fZeb\[fXZ%Xx%bfafZi%gkbb[�%]XXx[
kZ̀%[e]YYZ[%[_kbb%pY%[\pdf̂̂Ỳ%̂X%kZ̀%kcc]XaỲ%fZ%g]f̂fZi%pv%̂_Y%jXekb%lbkZZfZi
U\̂_X]f̂vw%%W_Y%[e_YdY%[_kbb%c]Xaf̀Y%̀Ŷkfb[%Xx%̂_Y%̂vcY[%Xx%bfafZi%dk̂Y]fkb%̂X%pY%\[Ỳ%kZ̀
_̂Y%bXek̂fXZ[%kZ̀%dŶ_X̀[%Xx%dkfẐYZkZeY%g_Y]Y%ZYeY[[k]vw%W_Y%̀YaYbXcdYẐ%[_X\b̀
c]XeYỲ%fZ%keeX]̀kZeY%gf̂_%̂_Y%kcc]XaỲ%cbkZ[w

STUJFIV
WX%YZ[\]Y%̂_Y%̀YaYbXcdYẐ%eXẐ]fp\̂Y[%̂X%k%Z\dpY]%Xx%Xp{YêfaY[%fZ%eXdcbfkZeY%gf̂_
lXbfev%Hwss%Xx%̂_Y%jXZ̀XZ%lbkZ%kZ̀%lXbfev%TGs%Xx%̂_Y%hfbbfZìXZ%jXekb%lbkZV%lk]̂%WgX

�

:

�

Page 337



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

HFIJ

K!+2$%;2L7*+)#,

B!,L-*!'),/%M*!$%'!$N),/%D%$2O7-2P*Q*(2%-+#$!/2R

GSTUV%WXY%YZ[\]\Û%_EZTÙ aUb%cdecfg

Yb\Zb%hZ%hiU%]Z̀ Ùj]Ù Ujh%Zk%VUTU[Zl̀ Ujh%S%̂]iÙ U%kZb%hiU%bUVm]h\Zj%\j%nShUb%m̂U
\j][mV\jo%hiU%iSbTÛh\jo%SjV%bU]p][\jo%Zk%obUp%nShUb%SjV%bS\j%nShUb%̂iS[[%aU%̂mà \hhUV%hZ
SjV%SllbZTUV%\j%nb\h\jo%ap%qZ]S[%Y[Sjj\jo%rmhiZb\hpg%%siU%̂]iÙ U%̂iS[[%][USb[p%̂Uh%Zmh
iZn%]Z[[U]hUV%nShUb%n\[[%aU%bUm̂UV%\j%SbUŜ%niUbU%lZhSa[U%nShUb%\̂%jZh%bUtm\bUVu%\gUg%hZ\[Uh
k[m̂i\jo%SjV%\bb\oSh\Zj%Zk%[SjV̂]SlUV%SbUŜg%%siU%VUTU[Zl̀ Ujh%̀ m̂h%lbZ]UUV%\j
S]]ZbVSj]U%n\hi%hiU%SllbZTUV%̂]iÙ Ug

vwrGFEx
sZ%UĵmbU%hiU%VUTU[Zl̀ Ujh%bUVm]Û%hiU%lbÛ m̂bU%Zj%lZhSa[U%nShUb%\j%S]]ZbVSj]U%n\hi
YZ[\]p%ygey%Zk%hiU%qZjVZj%Y[Sjg

EZ%VUTU[Zl̀ Ujh%̂iS[[%hSzU%l[S]U%mjh\[%S%[SjV̂]SlU%̂]iÙ U%iŜ%aUUj%̂mà \hhUV%hZ%SjV
SllbZTUV%\j%nb\h\jo%ap%hiU%qZ]S[%Y[Sjj\jo%rmhiZb\hpg%siU%̂]iÙ U%̂iS[[%\j][mVUx%{

eg%XUhS\[̂%Zk%GZkh%qSjV̂]Sl\jo
egS%Y[Sjh\jo%l[Sĵ%_Sh%jZh%[Û %̂hiSj%S%̂]S[U%Zk%exeddfu
ega%|b\hhUj%̂lU]\k\]Sh\Zj%Zk%l[Sjh\jo%SjV%]m[h\TSh\Zj%nZbẑ%hZ%aU%mjVUbhSzUju
eg]%G]iUVm[U%Zk%l[Sjĥ%o\T\jo%̂lU]\Ûu%l[Sjh%̂\}Ûu%SjV%lbZlẐUV%jm̀ aUb̂~VUĵ\h\Û
niUbU%SllbZlb\ShU

cg%XUhS\[̂%Zk%�SbV%qSjV̂]Sl\jo
cgS%vUkm̂U%GhZbSoU%ni\]i%̂iS[[%aU%]ZTUbUV%SjV%̂U]mbU
cga%HZTUbUV%SjV%GU]mbU%Hp][U%GhZbSoU%kZb%e�%a\]p][Û
cg]%IUSĵ%Zk%Uj][ẐmbU~aZmjVSbp%hbUSh̀Ujĥ
cgV%�SbV%GmbkS]\jo%IShUb\S[̂
cgU%w�hUbjS[%q\oih\jo
cgo%FhiUb%̂hbm]hmbÛ

�g%XUhS\[̂%Zk%qSjV̂]SlU%IS\jhUjSj]U
�gS%qSjV̂]SlU%IS\jhUjSj]U%G]iUVm[U%kZb%S%̀\j\̀m̀ %lUb\ZV%Zk%y%pUSb̂g
�ga%YbZlẐS[̂%kZb%hiU%bUl[S]Ù Ujh%Zk%Sjp%hbUUu%̂ibmau%Zb%SbUS%Zk%̂mbk\jo~̂UUV\jo%n\hi\j
hiU%[SjV̂]Sl\jo%̂]iÙ U%ni\]i%V\Û%Zb%\j%hiU%Zl\j\Zj%Zk%hiU%qZ]S[%Y[Sjj\jo%rmhiZb\hp
aU]Z̀ Û%̂Ub\Zm̂[p%VS̀ SoUV%Zb%V\̂UŜUVg

yg%G]iUVm[U%kZb%�̀l[Ù UjhSh\Zj

�g%FhiUb
�gS%w�\̂h\jo%SjV%lbZlẐUV%kmj]h\ZjS[%̂UbT\]Û%SaZTU%SjV%aU[Zn%obZmjV
�ga%YbZlẐUV%k\j\̂i\jo%[UTU[̂%Zb%]ZjhZmb̂

siUbUSkhUb%hiU%VUTU[Zl̀ Ujh%̂iS[[%aU%]Sbb\UV%Zmh%SjV%̀S\jhS\jUV%\j%km[[%S]]ZbVSj]U%n\hi
hiU%SllbZTUV%VUhS\[̂g

vwrGFEx
sZ%UĵmbU%hiSh%hiU%lbZlẐUV%VUTU[Zl̀ Ujh%n\[[%lbÛUbTU%SjV%UjiSj]U%hiU%T\̂mS[%S̀ Uj\h\Û
Zk%hiU%[Z]S[\hp%SjV%lbZT\VU%SVUtmShU%kS]\[\h\Û%\j%]Z̀ l[\Sj]U%n\hi%lZ[\]\Û%�we�u%%�w��
SjV%rIe�%�\[[\joVZj%qZ]S[%Y[Sjx%YSbh%snZ%GSTUV%WXY%YZ[\]\Û%_EZTÙ aUb%cdecf%SjV
YZ[\]\Û%ygee%_[\T\jo%nS[[̂%SjV%bZZk̂f%SjV%yge�%_bUkm̂U%̂hZbSoUf%Zk%hiU%qZjVZj%Y[Sj%_�m[p
cdeefg

�

5

Page 338



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFF

GHIJK

GHILM

EHENG

EHENG

0#,+$#(%#O%'(!,+P1!*6),2$Q%,#)-2

R#%O(##S()/6+),/

0#,+!1),!+2S%B!,S

<$!T2(%.(!,

.2S2-+$)!,%U##+V!Q

WXY%Z[\]̂_%̀YaỲ%bc%̂b]dY%Ye]\\Yf%cZbe%\XY%g̀[̂\%[̂fhbZ%e[iX]̂YZj%XYZYkj%[ggZbaYf%dX[̀̀
kY%[\%̀Y[d\%l%fm%kỲbn%\XY%Yo]d\]̂_%k[ip_Zbq̂f%̂b]dY%̀YaỲr%%WXY%̂b]dY%̀YaỲd%dX[̀̀%kY
fY\YZe]̂Yf%[\%\XY%̂Y[ZYd\%ZYd]fŶ\][̀%gZbgYZ\jr%%WXY%eY[dqZYeŶ\d%[̂f%[ddYddeŶ\
dX[̀̀%kY%e[fY%]̂%[iibZf[̂iY%n]\X%mZ]\]dX%N\[̂f[Zf%sFsJ%tIY\Xbf%cbZ%Z[\]̂_%]̂fqd\Z][̀
b̂]dY%[ccYi\]̂_%e]oYf%ZYd]fŶ\][̀%[̂f%]̂fqd\Z][̀%[ZY[dtr

uvwNHEx
Wb%d[cY_q[Zf%\XY%[eŶ]\j%bc%\XY%dqZZbq̂f]̂_%[ZY[%]̂%[iibZf[̂iY%n]\X%gb̀]ij%HvF%bc%\XY
y]̀̀]̂_fb̂%zbi[̀%{̀[̂x%{[Z\%Wnb%N[aYf%|}{%{b̀]i]Yd%~EbaYekYZ%JMFJ�r

Eb%Yo\YẐ[̀%̀]_X\]̂_%dX[̀̀%kY%]̂d\[̀̀Yf%q̂ Ỳdd%]\%]d%]̂%[iibZf[̂iY%n]\X%fY\[]̀d%nX]iX%X[aY
gZYa]bqd̀j%kYŶ%dqke]\\Yf%\b%[̂f%[ggZbaYf%]̂%nZ]\]̂_%kj%\XY%zbi[̀%{̀[̂ ]̂̂_%wq\XbZ]\jr
NqiX%fY\[]̀d%dX[̀̀%]̂ìqfY%̀bi[\]b̂�%XY]_X\�%\jgY%[̂f%f]ZYi\]b̂%bc%̀]_X\%dbqZiYd%[̂f
]̂\Ŷd]\j%bc%]̀̀qe]̂[\]b̂r%ŵj%̀]_X\]̂_%\X[\%]d%db%]̂d\[̀̀Yf%dX[̀̀%̂b\%\XYZY[c\YZ%kY%[̀\YZYf
n]\Xbq\%\XY%gZ]bZ%ib̂dŶ\%]̂%nZ]\]̂_%bc%\XY%zbi[̀%{̀[̂ ]̂̂_%wq\XbZ]\j%b\XYZ%\X[̂%cbZ%Zbq\]̂Y
e[]̂\Ŷ[̂iY%nX]iX%fbYd%̂b\%iX[̂_Y%]\d%fY\[]̀dr
%
uvwNHEx
Wb%d[cY_q[Zf%\XY%[eŶ]\j%bc%̂Y]_XkbqZ]̂_%gZbgYZ\]Yd%]̂%ZỲ[\]b̂%\b%̀]_X\%gb̀̀q\]b̂
[iibZf[̂iY%n]\X%gb̀]ij%HvF%bc%\XY%y]̀̀]̂_fb̂%zbi[̀%{̀[̂x%{[Z\%Wnb%N[aYf%|}{%{b̀]i]Yd
~EbaYekYZ%JMFJ�r

WXY%[gg̀]i[̂\%dX[̀̀%i[ZZj%bq\%[%̀[̂fc]̀̀%_[d%dqZaYj%]̂%\XY%_Zbq̂f%[\%\XY%fYaỲbgeŶ\%d]\Yr
NbeY%bc%\XY%̀[̂fc]̀̀%_[d%\Yd\d%n]\X]̂%\XY%dqZaYj%dX[̀̀%kY%\[pŶ%kỲbn%\XY%gZbgbdYf
cbb\gZ]̂\%bc%\XY%kq]̀f]̂_d%cbZ%\XY%̂Yn%Xb\Ỳ%Yo\Ŷd]b̂dr%�c%̀[̂fc]̀̀%_[d%]d%cbq̂f%\XY%[gg̀]i[̂\
dX[̀̀%]̂d\[̀̀%ZYeYf][\]b̂%eY[dqZYd%\b%gZYaŶ\%_[d%]̂_ZYdd%\b%\XY%̂Yn%kq]̀f]̂_d%b̂%\XY
fYaỲbgeŶ\%d]\Y%\b%\XY%d[\]dc[i\]b̂%bc%\XY%z{wr
%
uvwNHEx
WXY%Gbq̂i]̀�d%ZYibZfd%dXbn%\X[\%\XY%fYaỲbgeŶ\%d]\Y%]d%̂Y[Z%\b%\nb%cbZeYZ%̀[̂fc]̀̀%d]\Ydr
WXY%ib̂f]\]b̂%]d%ZY�q]ZYf%\b%ì[Z]cj%nXY\XYZ%bZ%̂b\%\XYZY%]d%[̂j%X[�[Zf%fqY%\b%_[d
e]_Z[\]b̂%cZbe%\XYdY%̂Y[Zkj%̀[̂fc]̀̀%d]\Yd%\b%\XY%gZbgbdYf%fYaỲbgeŶ\%d]\Y�%[̂f%]c%\XYZY
]d%[%X[�[Zf%\b%ŶdqZY%[̂j%̂YiYdd[Zj%_[d%ZYeYf][\]b̂%nbZp%]d%ibeg̀Y\Yfr%wfa]iY%b̂%\X]d
ib̂f]\]b̂%i[̂%kY%bk\[]̂Yf%cZbe%\XY%v̂a]Zb̂eŶ\[̀%{Zb\Yi\]b̂%|̂ ]\%b̂%MF�Kl%J��ssMr

w%cq̀̀%[̂f%cbZe[̀%WZ[aỲ%{̀[̂%]d%ZY�q]ZYf%\b%kY%dqke]\\Yf%[̂f%[_ZYYf%]̂%nZ]\]̂_%kj%\XY%z{w
kYcbZY%biiqg[\]b̂%bc%\XY%fYaỲbgeŶ\r%%WXYZY[c\YZ�%\XY%WZ[aỲ%{̀[̂%]d%ZY�q]ZYf%\b%kY
ZYa]YnYf%[̂ q̂[̀̀j%\b%eb̂]\bZ%[̂f%]c%ZY�q]ZYf�%qgf[\Y%[̂fhbZ%[eŶf%\XY%fbiqeŶ\%\b%\XY
d[\]dc[i\]b̂%bc%\XY%z{w�%]̂%bZfYZ%\X[\%]\d%[]ed%[̂f%bk�Yi\]aYd%[ZY%[iX]YaYfr

uvwNHEx
Wb%ŶdqZY%\X[\%\XY%gZbgbdYf%fYaỲbgeŶ\%]d%]̂%ibeg̀][̂iY%n]\X%{b̀]i]Yd%wI�%[̂f%wIFs
bc%\XY%y]̀̀]̂_fb̂%zbi[̀%{̀[̂x%{[Z\%Wnb%N[aYf%|}{%{b̀]i]Yd%~EbaYekYZ%JMFJ�%[̂f%\XY
zb̂fb̂%{̀[̂%~�q̀j%JMFF�r

WXY%fYaỲbgeŶ\%dX[̀̀%̂b\%kY%biiqg]Yf%q̂\]̀%\XY%gYfYd\Z][̂%cbb\n[j%[̀b̂_%wZ̀]̂_\b̂%GbqZ\
X[d%kYŶ%ib̂d\Zqi\Yf%]̂%[iibZf[̂iY%n]\X%fY\[]̀d%c]Zd\%\b%kY%[_ZYYf%]̂%nZ]\]̂_%kj%\XY%z{wr

�

�

98

99

94

Page 339



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJK
LM%NOPQRN%STUS%STN%VRMVMPNW%WNXNYMVZNOS%[P%[O%\MZVY[UO\N%][ST%̂MY[\_%G̀ ab%Mc%STN
d[YY[OeWMO%fM\UY%̂YUOK%̂URS%L]M%HUXNW%gĥ %̂MY[\[NP%iJMXNZjNR%klakm%UOW%STN%fMOWMO
ŶUO%inQY_%klaamo

pqk

pqr

0#1'7(-#$s%C,t#$1!+)u2%v9w

0#1'7(-#$s%C,t#$1!+)u2%v4w

9

4

Cxyz; &<C{=?

LTN%WN\[P[MO%SM%|EGJL%VYUOO[Oe%VNRZ[PP[MO%TUP%jNNO%SU}NO%TUX[Oe%RNeURW%SM%UYY%RNYNXUOS
VYUOO[Oe%YNe[PYUS[MO~%RNeQYUS[MOP~%eQ[WUO\N~%\[R\QYURP%UOW%�MQO\[Y%VMY[\[NP~%[O\YQW[Oe%LTN
dQZUO%E[eTSP%G\S%ia���m%idEG%a���m%]T[\T%ZU}NP%[S%QOYU]cQY%cMR%STN%�MQO\[Y%SM%U\S
[O\MZVUS[jY_%][ST%�MOXNOS[MO%R[eTSP~%PVN\[c[\UYY_%GRS[\YN%�%iR[eTS%SM%U%cU[R%TNUR[Oem�%GRS[\YN%�
iR[eTS%SM%RNPVN\S%cMR%VR[XUSN%UOW%cUZ[Y_%Y[cNm�%GRS[\YN%a%Mc%STN%�[RPS%̂RMSM\MY%iVRMSN\S[MO%Mc
VRMVNRS_m%UOW%GRS[\YN%ab%iVRMT[j[S[MO%Mc%W[P\R[Z[OUS[MOmo

LTN%WN\[P[MO%SM%|EGJL%VYUOO[Oe%VNRZ[PP[MO%TUP%jNNO%SU}NO%TUX[Oe%RNeURW%SM%STN
VMY[\[NP%UOW%VRMVMPUYP%[O%STN%d[YY[OeWMO%gO[SUR_%hNXNYMVZNOS%̂ YUO%HUXNW%̂ MY[\[NP
iHNVSNZjNR%kll�m%UP%[O\MRVMRUSNW%[OSM%STN%d[YY[OeWMO%fM\UY%̂YUO%iklakm%PNS%MQS%jNYM]~
[O\YQW[Oe%HQVVYNZNOSUR_%̂YUOO[Oe%|Q[WUO\N~%UOW%SM%UYY%RNYNXUOS%ZUSNR[UY%\MOP[WNRUS[MOP~
[O\YQW[Oe%STN%fMOWMO%̂YUO%inQY_%klaam%UOW%OUS[MOUY%eQ[WUO\No

G̀ ab

G̀ ar

G̀ �

�Far

�Faq

�Fa�

�Fkl

�Fkb

�Fr�

fh��Gd

IFa

IFr

Lk

Lb

f̂ %̂qok

f̂ %̂qoaa

f̂ %̂qoaq

JN]%WNXNYMVZNOS%UOW%\UR%VUR}[Oe%PSUOWURWPo

G̀ ar%pO\RNUP[Oe%STN%NUPN%Mc%ZMXNZNOS%cMR%cRU[Y%UOW%NYWNRY_%VNMVYN
UOW%VNMVYN%][ST%W[PUj[Y[S[NP%[O%WNXNYMVZNOS%P\TNZNP%STRMQeT
i]TNRN%UVVRMVR[USNmK%�%
i[m%h[UY�U�R[WN%UOW%ZMj[Y[S_%jQP%PNRX[\NP
i[[m%HTMVZMj[Y[S_%P\TNZNP
i[[[m%�MOXNO[NOS%VUR}[Oe%PVU\NP
i[Xm%hNP[eO%Mc%RMUW~%cMMS]U_~%VUR}[Oe%UOW%VNWNPSR[UO%UOW%PSRNNS
cQRO[SQRN%P\TNZNP
�MOP[WNRUS[MO%Mc%SRUcc[\%eNONRUSNW%j_%VRMVMPNW%WNXNYMVZNOSPo

JN]%WNXNYMVZNOS%ZQPS%TURZMO[PN%][ST%STN%N�[PS[Oe%PSRNNS%P\NONo

GYSNRUS[MOP%UOW%N�SNOP[MOP%SM%N�[PS[Oe%jQ[YW[OeP

JN]%WNXNYMVZNOS%ZQPS%[ZVRMXN%MR%\MZVYNZNOS%STN%\TURU\SNR%Mc%STN
URNUo
hU_Y[eTS%UOW%PQOY[eTS%\MOP[WNRUS[MOPo

EN�Q[RNP%ON]%WNXNYMVZNOS%SM%NOPQRN%UWN�QUSN%YNXNYP%Mc%VR[XU\_%SM
ON[eTjMQRPo
ENSNOS[MO%Mc%SMVMeRUVT[\UY%UOW%YUOWP\UVN%cNUSQRNP%UOW%VRMX[P[MO%Mc
ON]%VYUOS[Oe%UOW%YUOWP\UV[Oe%[O%WNXNYMVZNOS%VRMVMPUYPo
G\\NPP[jYN%d[YY[OeWMO%~%fM\UY%hNXNYMVZNOS%�RUZN]MR}~
HQVVYNZNOSUR_%̂YUOO[Oe%hM\QZNOS~%UWMVSNW%nUOQUR_%klal
R̂MSN\S[MO%Mc%STN%\TURU\SNR%UOW%UZNO[S[NP%Mc%PQRRMQOW[Oe%VRMVNRS[NP
UOW%STN%YM\UY%URNU
�Q[YW[OeP%MR%QPNP%Y[}NY_%SM%\UQPN%OM[PN%UOOM_UO\N%�%Z[S[eUS[MO
ZNUPQRNP
fM\US[MO%Mc%SMQR[PS%U\\MZZMWUS[MO%UOW%\MOcNRNO\N%cU\[Y[S[NP

dMSNYP~%eQNPS%TMQPNP%UOW%MSTNR%SMQR[PS%U\\MZZMWUS[MO%�%YM\US[MO~
UZNO[S_%UOW%VUR}[Oe%RN�Q[RNZNOSP
iklaam%̀[O[Z[P[Oe%�URjMO%h[M�[WN%FZ[PP[MOP

iklaam%|RNNO%RMMcP%UOW%WNXNYMVZNOS%P[SN%NOX[RMOP

iklaam%�USNR%QPN%UOW%PQVVY[NP

iklaam%GR\T[SN\SQRN

Page 340



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG

EHI

0#7,*)(-%B#*!(%.(!,%J%.!$+%9%3%?+$!+2/)*%.#()*)2-

0$!,2-

K

:

L

KM9 ?)+2%!,N%B#*!()+O

PQR%STUR%TS%VWXYURZ%UW%UQR%[W\UQ%W]%UQR%̂_%̀WUW\aYb%aTUQ%YXXRSS%W]]%UQR%RYSUR\[%STZR%]\Ẁ
cQRdTSUW[%eY[Rf%g[%UQR%WddWSTUR%STZR%W]%cQRdTSUW[%eY[R%Y\R%dVYbT[h%]TRVZSf%PW%UQR%aRSU
Y[Z%SWiUQ%W]%UQR%STUR%TS%UQR%jYbRS%kT\R%cUYUTW[f%PW%UQR%RYSU%W]%UQR%STUR%TS%Y%h\YSSRZ%Y\RY

g[%UQTS%ZRXTSTW[%[WUTXR%dWVTXTRS%]\Ẁ %UQR%lWi[XTVS%eWXYV%mVY[n%mY\U%o%p%cU\YURhTX%mWVTXTRS
YddRY\%]T\SUq%UQR[%\RVRrY[U%SYrRZ%dWVTXTRS%s\R]R\\RZ%UW%YS%dWVTXTRS%]\Ẁ %UQR%jTVVT[hZW[
t[TUY\b%uRrRVWd̀ R[U%mVY[%p%cYrRZ%mWVTXTRS%cRdUR̀ vR\%wIIxyq%UQR[%eW[ZW[%mVY[%mWVTXTRSf
%g[%UQR%zUQ%{WrR̀ vR\%wIow%jTVVT[hZW[|S%kiVV%lWi[XTV%Yh\RRZ%UQR%YZWdUTW[%W]%UQR%lWi[XTVS
eWXYV%mVY[n%mY\U%o%p%cU\YURhTX%mWVTXTRSf%}ddR[ZT~%F%W]%UQTS%R~dVYT[S%aQTXQ%SYrRZ%dWVTXTRS
]\Ẁ %UQR%WVZ%t[TUY\b%uRrRVWd̀ R[U%saQTXQ%aYS%Siv�RXU%UW%Y%ZT\RXUTW[%]\Ẁ %cRX\RUY\b%W]
cUYUR%T[%cRdUR̀ vR\%wIIx%Yh\RRT[h%UQYU%UQR%dWVTXTRS%aR\R%|SYrRZ|y%SUTVV%YddVb%]W\
ZRrRVWd̀ R[U%XW[U\WV%ZRXTSTW[Sf

�TrR[%UQR%[YUi\R%W]%UQR%d\WdWSRZ%ZRrRVWd̀ R[U%TU%TS%dWSSTvVR%UQYU%Y%X\Y[R%̀Yb%vR%\R�iT\RZ
Zi\T[h%TUS%XW[SU\iXUTW[f%�R%aWiVZq%UQR\R]W\Rq%Z\Ya%UQR%YddVTXY[U|S%YUUR[UTW[%UW%UQR
\R�iT\R̀ R[U%aTUQT[%UQR%�\TUTSQ%cUY[ZY\Z%lWZR%W]%m\YXUTXR%]W\%UQR%SY]R%iSR%W]%l\Y[RSq%]W\
X\Y[R%WdR\YUW\S%UW%XW[SiVU%UQR%YR\WZ\Ẁ R%vR]W\R%R\RXUT[h%Y%X\Y[R%T[%XVWSR%d\W~T̀TUb%UW%Y[
YR\WZ\Ẁ Rf%PQTS%TS%R~dVYT[RZ%]i\UQR\%T[%}ZrTXR%{WUR%_q%|l\Y[RS%Y[Z%gUQR\%lW[SU\iXUTW[
ESSiRS|sYrYTVYvVR%YU%aaafYWYfW\hfi��divVTXYUTW[S�SY]RhiY\ZT[hfYSdyf

{iTSY[XR%]\Ẁ %ZR̀ WVTUTW[%Y[Z%XW[SU\iXUTW[%aW\�%TS%Siv�RXU%UW%XW[U\WV%i[ZR\%UQR%lW[U\WV%W]
mWVViUTW[%}XU%oGx_q%UQR%lVRY[%}T\%}XU%oGG�%Y[Z%UQR%�[rT\W[̀ R[UYV%m\WURXUTW[%}XU%oGGIf
�Wi%SQWiVZ%R[Si\R%UQYU%UQR%]WVVWaT[h%Y\R%XẀ dVTRZ%aTUQn

sTy%uR̀ WVTUTW[%Y[Z%XW[SU\iXUTW[%aW\�S%SQWiVZ%W[Vb%vR%XY\\TRZ%WiU%vRUaRR[%UQR%QWi\S%W]
IzII%Y[Z%ozII%W[%̂ W[ZYb%UW%k\TZYb%Y[Z%vRUaRR[%UQR%QWi\S%W]%IzII%Y[Z%o�II%W[
cYUi\ZYbf%%{W%aW\�S%SQWiVZ%vR%XY\\TRZ%WiU%W[%ci[ZYbSq%mivVTX%W\%�Y[�%jWVTZYbS�%
sTTy%}VV%[WTSR%hR[R\YURZ%Zi\T[h%SiXQ%aW\�S%SQWiVZ%vR%XW[U\WVVRZ%T[%XẀ dVTY[XR%aTUQ%�\TUTSQ
cUY[ZY\Z%Fwwzq%Y[Z%iSR%�vRSU%d\YXUTXYvVR%̀RY[S�%YS%ZR]T[RZ%T[%SRXUTW[%xw%W]%UQR%lW[U\WV
W]%mWVViUTW[%}XU%oGx_�
sTTTy%̂ RYSi\RS%SQWiVZ%vR%UY�R[%UW%RVT̀T[YUR%UQR%\RVRYSR%W]%ZiSUq%WZWi\S%Y[Z%WUQR\
R̀ TSSTW[S%XYiSRZ%vb%UQR%aW\�S%UQYU%̀Yb%X\RYUR%Y%divVTX%QRYVUQ%[iTSY[XRf%%�iTZY[XR%W[
XW[U\WV%̀RYSi\RS%TS%hTrR[%T[%�PQR%XW[U\WV%W]%ZiSU%Y[Z%R̀ TSSTW[S%]\Ẁ %XW[SU\iXUTW[%Y[Z
ZR̀ WVTUTW[n%vRSU%d\YXUTXR%hiTZRVT[RS�q%�\RYUR\%eW[ZW[%}iUQW\TUbq%{WrR̀ vR\%wIIH�%Y[Z
sTry%{W%vW[]T\RS%UQYU%X\RYUR%ZY\�%S̀ W�R%W\%XYiSR%[iTSY[XR%UW%VWXYV%\RSTZR[US%SQWiVZ%vR
YVVWaRZ%YU%Y[b%UT̀Rf
%
�Wi%Y\R%YZrTSRZ%UW%XW[SiVU%UQR%lWi[XTV|S%�[rT\W[̀ R[UYV%m\WURXUTW[%t[TU%UW%SRR�%d\TW\
Ydd\WrYV%i[ZR\%cRXUTW[%Ho%W]%UQR%lW[U\WV%W]%mWVViUTW[%}XU%oGx_%T]%bWi%Y[UTXTdYUR%Y[b
ZT]]TXiVUb%T[%XY\\bT[h%WiU%UQR%aW\�S%WUQR\%UQY[%aTUQT[%UQR%[W\̀YV%aW\�T[h%QWi\S%SRU%WiU
YvWrRq%Y[Z%vb%̀RY[S%UQYU%aWiVZ%̀T[T̀TSR%ZTSUi\vY[XR%UW%YZ�WT[T[h%d\R̀ TSRSf%%kW\%]i\UQR\
T[]W\̀YUTW[%Y[Z%YZrTXRq%XW[UYXU%UQR%�[rT\W[̀ R[UYV%m\WURXUTW[%t[TUq%�c�Iw%lTrTX%lR[U\Rq
jThQ%cU\RRUq%t~v\TZhRq%̂TZZVRSR~%t�z%ot�%sURVf%IozGF%wFIoFFyf

KM 0��?C�=;&<C��?

emm%xfH

Page 341



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJ%KLMN%OPQRSJTU%VR%HIJ%FRTHIW%HIJ%IRHJP%XEYZ[%RFHR%TJET%\ETGJF[%RO%HIJ%H]R̂[HRTJQ
[J_̀ ĜJHEYIJG%G]JPP̀F\%IRa[J[%RF%bETPHRF%KSJFaJU

VIJ%IRHJP%IE[%E%[JcETEHJ%H]R̂[HRTJQ%YET%cETZ%HR%HIJ%OTRFH%EFG%̀[%cETH%[̀F\PJW%cETH%H]R%EFG
cETH%HITJJ%[HRTJQ[%̀F%IJ̀\IHU

VIJ%[̀HJ%̀[%]̀HÌF%E%GJSJPRcJG%ETJE%E[%GJ[̀\FEHJG%XQ%HIJ%d̀PP̀F\GRF%eRYEP%fPEF%ghRSJ_XJT
ijkilU%%VIJ%\TE[[JG%ETJE[%HR%HIJ%JE[H%EFG%]J[H%RO%HIJ%[̀HJ%ETJ%GJ[̀\FEHJG%E[%mTJJF%nJPHU

op4 .$#'#-2q%?*6212

VIJ%cTRcR[EP%TJPEHJ[%HR%HIJ%JrHJF[̀RF%RO%HIJ%Jr̀[H̀F\%IRHJP%HR%YTJEHJ%is%EGG̀H̀RFEP%TRR_[U
VIJ[J%TRR_[%]RaPG%ORT%HIJ%_R[H%cETH%giLl%XJ%PRYEHJG%̀F%E%FJ]%[HRTJQ%YRF[HTaYHJG%EXRSJ
HIJ%IRHJP[%Jr̀[H̀F\%H]R%[HRTJQ%YETcETZU%VIJ%YET%cETZ%̀[%EH%cTJ[JFH%E%[JcETEHJ%XàPG̀F\
PRYEHJG%XJH]JJF%HIJ%Jr̀[H̀F\%IRHJP%XàPG̀F\%EFG%tIJc̀[HRF%eEFJW%EGuEYJFH%HR%HIJ%[̀HJ[
EYYJ[[U%vH%̀[%EP[R%cTRcR[JG%HR%̀FHTRGaYJ%E%IRHJP%TRR_%EH%\TRaFG%OPRRT%PJSJP%HR%HIJ%OTRFH%RO
HIJ%YET%cETZW%G̀TJYHPQ%EGuEYJFH%HR%tIJc̀[HRF%eEFJU%

vF%EGG̀H̀RF%HR%HIJ%cTRcR[JG%FJ]%IRHJP%TRR_[%̀H%̀[%cTRcR[JG%HR%̀FHTRGaYJ%E%cJGJ[HT̀EF
XT̀G\J%XJH]JJF%HIJ%Jr̀[H̀F\%IRHJP%EFG%HIJ%JrHJFGJG%YET%cETZ%XàPG̀F\U%VÌ[%]RaPG%̀FYPaGJ
EF%JrHJF[̀RF%EFG%EPHJTEH̀RF[%HR%HIJ%JFHTEFYJ%HR%HIJ%IRHJP%cPa[%E%FJ]%YEFRcQU%wrHJTFEP
EPHJTEH̀RF[%ETJ%cTRcR[JG%̀F%HIJ%ORT_%RO%FJ]%cJGJ[HT̀EF%ORRHcEHI%HIEH%]RaPG%TaF%EGuEYJFH%HR
HIJ%EYYJ[[%TREG%HR%HIJ%[̀HJ%FJrH%HR%HIJ%YET%cETZ%XàPG̀F\U

MxiyKffyijjzyi{Ms

MxiyKffyijjNykxjz

MxiyKffyijjNyMzsM

MxiyKffyijkjykLjL

VIJ%bR_ORTH%vFF%dRHJPW%dJEHITR]%%tIJc̀[HRF%eEFJ%dEQJ[%

VIJ%bR_ORTH%vFF%dRHJPW%dJEHITR]%%tIJc̀[HRF%eEFJ%dEQJ[%

VIJ%bR_ORTH%vFF%tIJc̀[HRF%eEFJ%dEQJ[%

VIJ%bR_ORTH%vFF%dRHJPW%dJEHITR]%%tIJc̀[HRF%eEFJ%dEQJ[%

w|wbVv}h%}~%K%Vd|ww%tV}|w�%nw�|}}�%�vhm%w�Vwhtv}h%V}%d}Vwe%V}%f|}�v�w
sL%nw�|}}�t%Kh�%ks%nKVd|}}�t%gvh�}e�vhm%�w�}evVv}h%}~%w�vtVvhm%nw�|}}�
�vhmlU

w|wbVv}h%}~%K%Vd|ww%tV}|w�%w�Vwhtv}h%V}%d}Vwe%V}%f|}�v�w%sk%nw�|}}�t
Kh�%ks%nKVd|}}�t%gvh�}e�vhm%�w�}evVv}h%}~%w�vtVvhm%is%nw�|}}�%�vhml

w|wbVv}h%}~%K%~v|tV%~e}}|%~|}hV%K��vVv}h%V}%f|}�v�w%hw�%�wwVvhm%|}}�
~KbvevVvwtW%Kh�%w|wbVv}h%}~%K%hw�%whV|Khbw%e}nn�%�vVd%hw�%|w�}e�vhm
�}}|%gvh�}e�vhm%�w�}evVv}h%}~%w�vtVvhm%|w�}e�vhm%�}}|l

wTJYH̀RF%RO%E%HITJJ%[HRTJQ%XJGTRR_%]̀F\%JrHJF[̀RF%HR%IRHJP%HR%cTRS̀GJ%sL%XJGTRR_[%EFG%ks
XEHITRR_[W%̀FSRPS̀F\%GJ_RP̀H̀RF%RO%Jr̀[H̀F\%XJGTRR_%]̀F\%gKccP̀YEH̀RF%HR%TJcPEYJ%JrHEFH%EccJEP
GJỲ[̀RF%TJO�%Kffy|sskjyKyjNyijLNMjL%GEHJG%iMykjyijjNUl

i{̂jM̂ijjN

iN̂j{̂ijjN

jM̂kîijjx

�2*)-)#,�%

�2*)-)#,�%

�2*)-)#,�%

|JOa[JG

|JOa[JG

KccTRSJG

opo ;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

KPPR]JG&''2!(�%iM̂kĵijjN

Page 342



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHG%FIJG%KGGL%I%LMNKGH%OP%QHGJROMS%IQQTRUIVROLS%IV%VFG%SRVG%RLUTMWRLX%IL%IQQTRUIVROL%VO
UHGIVG%IWWRVROLIT%FOVGT%HOONS%IKOJG%IL%GYRSVRLX%ZRLX%VO%VFG%LOHVF%OP%VFG%FOVGT[%EFRS
IQQTRUIVROL%ZIS%ITTOZGW%IV%IQQGIT%\HGP[]̂ _̂̀aabc_]_cd_ecfdgcf%WIVGW%eg_bc_eccdh[
]QQTRUIVROLS%ZGHG%SMKNRVVGW%RL%ecbc%\HGP[gie_]̂ _̂ecbc_bfcfh%ILW%ecbg%\HGP[
gie_]̂ _̂ecbg_bbjgh%VO%GYVGLW%VFG%VRNG%TRNRV%POH%VFG%IQQHOJGW%FOVGT%GYVGLSROL[%EFG
UOLSGLV%GYQRHGS%OL%ca%kGQVGNKGH%ecbj[

:l .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,m%?+!,m!$m-

nO%IWWRVROLIT%QOTRURGS[

Êb[opb \ecbeh%oMRTV%pLJRHOLNGLV

Aq.%r%Bqs%q2-)/,!+)#,%!,m%B#,m#,%.(!,

EFG%POTTOZRLX%tû %̂OTRURGS%IHG%UOLSRWGHGW%HGTGJILV%VO%VFG%IQQTRUIVROLvw

ÎHV%b%̂OTRURGSv

]xbf

]xbg

]xd

opbg

opba

opby

opec

opef

opgi

nGZ%WGJGTOQNGLV%ILW%UIH%QIHzRLX%SVILWIHWS[

]xbg%{LUHGISRLX%VFG%GISG%OP%NOJGNGLV%POH%PHIRT%ILW%GTWGHT|%QGOQTG%ILW%QGOQTG
ZRVF%WRSIKRTRVRGS%RL%WGJGTOQNGLV%SUFGNGS%VFHOMXF%\ZFGHG%IQQHOQHRIVGhv%w%
\Rh%uRITwIwHRWG%ILW%NOKRTRV|%KMS%SGHJRUGS
\RRh%kFOQNOKRTRV|%SUFGNGS
\RRRh%}OLJGLRGLV%QIHzRLX%SQIUGS
\RJh%uGSRXL%OP%HOIW~%POOVZI|~%QIHzRLX%ILW%QGWGSVHRIL%ILW%SVHGGV%PMHLRVMHG%SUFGNGS

}OLSRWGHIVROL%OP%VHIPPRU%XGLGHIVGW%K|%QHOQOSGW%WGJGTOQNGLVS[

nGZ%WGJGTOQNGLV%NMSV%FIHNOLRSG%ZRVF%VFG%GYRSVRLX%SVHGGV%SUGLG[

]TVGHIVROLS%ILW%GYVGLSROLS%VO%GYRSVRLX%KMRTWRLXS

nGZ%WGJGTOQNGLV%NMSV%RNQHOJG%OH%UONQTGNGLV%VFG%UFIHIUVGH%OP%VFG%IHGI[

uI|TRXFV%ILW%SMLTRXFV%UOLSRWGHIVROLS[

G̀�MRHGS%LGZ%WGJGTOQNGLV%VO%GLSMHG%IWG�MIVG%TGJGTS%OP%QHRJIU|%VO%LGRXFKOMHS[

G̀VGLVROL%OP%VOQOXHIQFRUIT%ILW%TILWSUIQG%PGIVMHGS%ILW%QHOJRSROL%OP%LGZ%QTILVRLX
ILW%TILWSUIQRLX%RL%WGJGTOQNGLV%QHOQOSITS[

ÎHV%e%̂OTRURGSv

gie_]̂ _̂ecbg_bbjg EFG%}ONPOHV%{LL%�OVGT~%�GIVFHOZ%%kFGQRSVOL%�ILG%�I|GS%

]QQTRUIVROL%POH%LGZ%QTILLRLX%QGHNRSSROL%VO%HGQTIUG%GYVILV%QTILLRLX%QGHNRSSROL%WIVGW%bfVF
kGQVGNKGH%ecbc~%HGPGHGLUG%gie_]̂ _̂ecbc_bfcf%POH%pHGUVROL%OP%I%VFHGG%SVOHG|%KGWHOON%ZRLX
GYVGLSROL%VO%FOVGT%VO%QHOJRWG%af%KGWHOONS%ILW%ba%KIVFHOONS~%RLJOTJRLX%WGNOTRVROL%OP%GYRSVRLX
KGWHOON%ZRLX%\]QQTRUIVROL%VO%HGQTIUG%GYVILV%IQQGIT%WGURSROL%HGPv%]̂ _̂̀aabc_]_cd_ecfdgcf
WIVGW%eg_bc_eccd[h

bfwcywecbc

ecwbbwecbg

q2*)-)#,�%

q2*)-)#,�%

]QQHOJGW

]QQHOJGW

0#112,+%#,%;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 343



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJ

KLM

KLN

OP

OQ

ERR%STP

ERR%STMM

ERR%STMS

ERR%UTV

IWWXYYZ[\X%JZ\\Z]̂_̀]%a%ÈWb\%FXcX\̀deX]f%GgbeXh̀ gia%jkdd\XeX]fbgl%R\b]]Z]̂
F̀ WkeX]fa%b_̀dfX_%mb]kbgl%PnMn

Rg̀fXWfZ̀]%̀o%fpX%WpbgbWfXg%b]_%beX]ZfZXY%̀o%Ykgg̀k]_Z]̂%dg̀dXgfZXY%b]_%fpX%\̀Wb\
bgXb

qkZ\_Z]̂Y%̀g%kYXY%\ZiX\l%f̀%WbkYX%]̀ZYX%b]]̀lb]WX%H%eZfẐbfZ̀]%eXbYkgXY

ÈWbfZ̀]%̀o%f̀kgZYf%bWẀeè _bfZ̀]%b]_%Ẁ]oXgX]WX%obWZ\ZfZXY

J̀ fX\Ya%̂kXYf%p̀kYXY%b]_%̀fpXg%f̀kgZYf%bWẀeè _bfZ̀]%H%\̀WbfZ̀]a%beX]Zfl%b]_
dbgiZ]̂%gXrkZgXeX]fY

sPnMMt%uZ]ZeZYZ]̂%vbg[̀]%FZ̀wZ_X%LeZYYZ̀]Y

sPnMMt%xgXX]%g̀ òY%b]_%_XcX\̀deX]f%YZfX%X]cZg̀]Y

sPnMMt%ybfXg%kYX%b]_%Ykdd\ZXY

sPnMMt%IgWpZfXWfkgX

z̀ f%bdd\ZWb[\X

&{|2$+)-212,+%!,{%?)+2%}#+)*2~�

~�9 I_cXgfZYXeX]f%LwdZgl%FbfX�H

z̀ f%bdd\ZWb[\X~�4 jZfX%z̀ fZWX%LwdZgl%FbfX�H

�� 0#,-7(+!+)#,-

C,+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-

j�jOI�zIq�E�O�%KGG�vL��

OpX%Yk[eZffX_%X]Xĝl%YfgbfX̂l%ZY%[g̀b_\l%bWWXdfb[\X%b]_%̀kf\Z]XY%fpX%eXfp̀_Y%[l%hpZWp%fpX
_XcX\̀deX]f%Wb]%bWpZXcX%b%Qn�%gX_kWfZ̀]%Z]%vKP%Z]%\Z]X%hZfp%È]_̀]%R\b]%R̀\ZWl%STPT%OpX%YfgbfX̂l
_̀XY%]̀f%Ẁ]fbZ]%YkooZWZX]f%_XfbZ\Y%òg%fpX%v̀ k]WZ\%f̀%dg̀dXg\l%k]_XgYfb]_%fpX%oZ]b\%_XYẐ]T%G̀g
Xwbed\Xa%fpX%X]Xĝl%Ỳ\kfZ̀]Y%gX\ZXY%̀]%bZg%ỲkgWX%pXbf%dkedY%[kf%fpXgX%ZY%\ZeZfX_%Z]ògebfZ̀]%̀]
fpX%YZ�Xa%rkb]fZfla%YdXWZoZWbfZ̀]a%̀g%\̀WbfZ̀]T%%ù gX%Z]ògebfZ̀]%hZ\\%[X%]XX_X_%bf%_XYẐ]%Yfb̂X%b]_
fpg̀k̂p%fpX%_ZYWpbĝX%̀o%fpX%ò\\̀hZ]̂%Ẁ]_ZfZ̀]�

RgZ̀g%f̀%fpX%ẀeeX]WXeX]f%̀o%_XcX\̀deX]f%b%_XfbZ\X_%X]Xĝl%bYYXYYeX]f%Ypb\\%[X%Yk[eZffX_

=�+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-

OpX%dg̀d̀Yb\%hbY%b_cXgfZYX_%bY%b%eb�̀g%bdd\ZWbfZ̀]a%YZfX%]̀fZWXY%hXgX%d̀YfX_%b_�bWX]f%f̀%fpX
_XcX\̀deX]f%YZfX%b]_%NQ%zXẐp[̀kgZ]̂%dg̀dXgfZXY%d\kY%fpX%È]_̀]%GZgX%b]_%LeXĝX]Wl%R\b]]Z]̂
Ikfp̀gZfl%hXgX%Ẁ]Yk\fX_%̀]%fpX%n��nV�MQT%ql%fpX%X]_%̀o%fpX%Ẁ]Yk\fbfZ̀]%dXgZ̀_%]̀%ẀeeX]fY%̀g
\XffXg%̀o%̀[�XWfZ̀]%pb_%[XX]%gXWXZcX_T

JLIOJ�Ky%jIGLx�I�F�zx�

yX%pbcX%]̀h%bYYXYYX_%fpX%bdd\ZWbfZ̀]%b̂bZ]Yf%YboX̂kbg_Z]̂%WgZfXgZb%b]_%Wb]%Ẁ]oZge%fpbf%hX%pbcX
]̀%YboX̂kbg_Z]̂%̀[�XWfZ̀]Y%f̀%fpX%dg̀d̀YX_%_XcX\̀deX]fT%J̀ hXcXga%hX%h̀ k\_%\ZiX%f̀%ebiX%fpX
ò\\̀hZ]̂%̀[YXgcbfZ̀]�%

vgb]XY%H%xZcX]%fpX%]bfkgX%̀o%fpX%dg̀d̀YX_%_XcX\̀deX]f%Zf%ZY%d̀YYZ[\X%fpbf%b%Wgb]X%ebl%[X%gXrkZgX_
_kgZ]̂%ZfY%Ẁ]YfgkWfZ̀]T%yX%h̀ k\_a%fpXgXògXa%_gbh%fpX%bdd\ZWb]f�Y%bffX]fZ̀]%f̀%fpX%gXrkZgXeX]f
hZfpZ]%fpX%qgZfZYp%jfb]_bg_%v̀ _X%̀o%RgbWfZWX%òg%fpX%YboX%kYX%̀o%vgb]XYa%òg%Wgb]X%̀dXgbf̀gY%f̀
Ẁ]Yk\f%fpX%bXg̀_g̀eX%[XògX%XgXWfZ]̂%b%Wgb]X%Z]%W\̀YX%dg̀wZeZfl%f̀%b]%bXg̀_g̀eXT%OpZY%ZY
Xwd\bZ]X_%okgfpXg%Z]%I_cZWX%z̀ fX%Qa%�vgb]XY%b]_%KfpXg%v̀ ]YfgkWfZ̀]%�YYkXY�T

Page 344



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJK%FGH%LFM%NMOMPGQRMJL%HIPP%SMNTUM%UVSWGJ%MRIEEIGJE%WX%YZ[%\SGR%V%]ẐZ%_TIPNIJK
M̀KTPVLIGJE%UGRQPIVJL%NMOMPGQRMJLa%%bFM%VEEMEERMJL%EFVPP%UPMVSPX%EFGHc

d̂%LFM%WVEMPIJM%MJMSKX%NMRVJN%efHFS%VJN%fKgh]d%\GS%MVUF%MPMRMJL%G\%LFM%SMKTPVLMN%MJMSKX%TEM
eMaKa%EQVUM%FMVLIJKi%FGL%HVLMS%VJN%MPMULSIUILXd%\GS%VPP%LFM%SMPMOVJL%TEME%eMaKa%SMEINMJLIVPi%UGRRMSUIVP
MLUda%

]d%LFM%RMLFGNE%LG%IRQSGOM%LFM%MJMSKX%M\\IUIMJUX%G\%LFM%NMOMPGQRMJL%VJN%FGH%LFIE%IRQVULE%GJ%LFM
WVEMPIJM%MRIEEIGJE%VJN%HFMSM%LFMX%HIPP%WM%IJUPTNMN%HILFIJ%LFM%NMOMPGQRMJLa

jd%\TPP%NMLVIPE%G\%LFM%QSGQGEMN%VIS%EGTSUM%FMVL%QTRQE%IJUPTNIJK%LFM%PGUVLIGJ%VJN%EQMUI\IUVLIGJ%G\%LFM
LMUFJGPGKX%LG%WM%TEMNi%LFM%IJQTLE%VJN%GTLQTLE%eIJ%fHFS%VJN%VEEGUIVLMN%fKgh]d%VJN%LFM%IRQVULE%GJ
LFM%WVEMPIJM%MRIEEIGJE%VE%HMPPa%%kTPP%NMLVIPE%G\%RVIJLMJVJUMi%RGJILGSIJK%VJN%RVJVKMRMJL%EFVPP%VPEG
WM%IJUPTNMNa%

bFM%NMOMPGQRMJL%RTEL%QSGUMMN%IJ%VUUGSNVJUM%HILF%LFM%VQQSGOMN%NMLVIPEa

M̀VEGJ%l%bG%MJETSM%VQQSGQSIVLM%UVSWGJ%EVOIJKE%VSM%NMPIOMSMN%IJ%VUUGSNVJUM%HILF%mGJNGJ%nPVJ
nGPIUX%oa]a
%
mIOIJK%pVPPE%VJN%̀GG\E
bFM%NMOMPGQRMJL%IE%HILFIJ%VJ%VIS%qTVPILX%RVJVKMRMJL%VSMV%VJN%JMMNE%LG%IRQSGOM%GQQGSLTJILIME%\GS
HIPNPI\Ma%%mIOIJK%HVPPE%VJN%SGG\E%UVJ%IRQSGOM%VIS%qTVPILXi%GQMSVLM%VE%UVSWGJ%EIJfE%VJN%VPEG%WM%G\
IRQGSLVJUM%\GS%JVLTSM%UGJEMSOVLIGJa%%bFM%\GPPGHIJK%UGJNILIGJ%IE%LFMSM\GSM%JMUMEEVSXc

nSIGS%LG%UGRRMJUMRMJL%G\%NMOMPGQRMJL%V%EUFMRM%\GS%LFM%IJUPTEIGJ%G\%PIOIJK%HVPPEi%SGG\E%VJN
EUSMMJE%EFVPP%WM%ETWRILLMN%LG%VJN%VQQSGOMN%IJ%HSILIJK%WX%LFM%mGUVP%nPVJJIJK%rTLFGSILXa%%bFM%EUFMRM
EFVPP%QSGOINM%NMLVIPE%G\%LFM%LXQME%G\%PIOIJK%RVLMSIVP%LG%WM%TEMN%VJN%LFM%PGUVLIGJE%VJN%RMLFGNE%G\
RVIJLMJVJUM%HFMSM%JMUMEEVSXa%bFM%NMOMPGQRMJL%EFGTPN%QSGUMMN%IJ%VUUGSNVJUM%HILF%LFM%VQQSGOMN
QPVJEa

M̀VEGJ%l%bG%MJETSM%LFM%NMOMPGQRMJL%UGJLSIWTLME%LG%V%JTRWMS%G\%GWsMULIOME%IJ%UGRQPIVJUM%HILF
nGPIUX%oâ̂ %G\%LFM%mGJNGJ%nPVJ%VJN%nGPIUX%tû %G\%LFM%mGUVP%nPVJa

pVLMS%t\\IUIMJUX
bFM%gGTJUIP%IE%IJ%V%EMOMSMPX%HVLMS%ELSMEEMN%VSMV%VJN%IE%LFMSM\GSM%RIJN\TP%G\%LFM%VNNILIGJVP%WTSNMJE
QPVUMN%GJ%HVLMS%UGJETRQLIGJ%WX%JMH%NMOMPGQRMJLa%%bFM%QSGQGEMN%NMOMPGQRMJL%HIPP%IJUSMVEM%LFM
HVLMS%NMRVJN%EIKJI\IUVJLPX%VJN%LFM%\GPPGHIJK%UGJNILIGJ%IE%LFMSM\GSM%JMUMEEVSXc

nSIGS%LG%LFM%UGRRMJUMRMJL%G\%NMOMPGQRMJL%V%EUFMRM%\GS%LFM%SMNTULIGJ%IJ%HVLMS%TEM%IJUPTNIJK%LFM
FVSOMELIJK%VJN%SMUXUPIJK%G\%KSMX%HVLMS%VJN%SVIJ%HVLMS%EFVPP%WM%ETWRILLMN%LG%VJN%VQQSGOMN%IJ%HSILIJK
WX%mGUVP%nPVJJIJK%rTLFGSILXa%%bFM%EUFMRM%EFVPP%UPMVSPX%EML%GTL%FGH%UGPPMULMN%HVLMS%HIPP%WM%SMTEMN%IJ
VSMVE%HFMSM%QGLVWPM%HVLMS%IE%JGL%SMqTISMNi%IaMa%LGIPML%\PTEFIJK%VJN%ISSIKVLIGJ%G\%PVJNEUVQMN%VSMVEa
bFM%NMOMPGQRMJL%RTEL%QSGUMMN%IJ%VUUGSNVJUM%HILF%LFM%VQQSGOMN%EUFMRMa

M̀VEGJ%l%bG%MJETSM%LFM%NMOMPGQRMJL%SMNTUME%LFM%QSMEETSM%GJ%QGLVWPM%HVLMS%IJ%VUUGSNVJUM%HILF
nGPIUX%oâo%G\%LFM%mGJNGJ%nPVJa

b̀ ttv%rwx%mrwxvgrnywzc

bFM%EILM%IE%GUUTQIMN%WX%V%FGLMP%EILTVLMN%LG%LFM%MVEL%G\%vFMQIELGJ%mVJM%VJN%JGSLF%G\%LFM%uYZa%bFM
RVIJ%UGRQPM{i%IJUPTNIJK%LFM%MJLSVJUM%\GXMS%VJN%VUUGRRGNVLIGJi%IE%EML%WVUf%HILFIJ%LFM%EILM%VJN%IE
QVSLPX%EML%WMFIJN%LFM%\ISM%ELVLIGJa%yL%IE%VUUMEEMN%OIV%rSPIJKLGJ%gSMEUMJL%LG%LFM%EGTLF%G\%HFIUF%IE%V
LHGlELGSMX%UVS%QVSf%HFIUF%FVE%V%JVSSGH%KSMMJ%\SGJLVKM%GJLG%vFMQIELGJ%mVJMa%

Page 345



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJKL%MN%OPQR%IM%IFG%HMSIF%MN%IFG%TMULOGV%KH%RGHKWQPIGR%XJGGQ%YGOIZ%PH%PJG%IFG%OPJWGJ%IJPTIH%MN
MLGQ%HLPTG%IM%IFG%GPHI%MN%IFG%HKIG%PQR%[PU%\FKOLH%\PJ]Z%MQ%IFG%̂GHI%HKRG%MN%[FGLKHIMQ%_PQG̀%
EFGJG%PJG%P%QSUaGJ%MN%IJGGH%MQZ%PQR%TOMHG%IMZ%IFG%HKIGZ%POMQW%IFG%HMSIFGJQ%aMSQRPJb%HMUG%MN%̂FKTF
PJG%LJMIGTIGR%ab%EJGG%\JGHGJcPIKMQ%dJRGJ%eM̀%fgh̀%%E\d%eM̀%if%MQTG%LJMIGTIGR%GOU%IJGGH%MQ%IFG
HKIG̀%jM̂ GcGJZ%IFGHG%IJGGH%QM%OMQWGJ%GVKHI%PQR%PJG%OK]GOb%IM%FPcG%aGGQ%PNNGTIGR%ab%kSITF%lOU
kKHGPHG%m%MJ%IFG%GNNGTIH%MN%LJGcKMSH%LFPHGH%MN%RGcGOMLUGQI%MQ%IFG%HKIG̀%

_PQRHTPLG%TMQHKRGJPIKMQHn
[PcGR%LMOKTb%Ylop%HGG]H%IFG%JGIGQIKMQ%PQR%SIKOKHPIKMQ%MN%IMLMWJPLFKTPO%PQR%OPQRHTPLG%NGPISJGH%MN
UGJKI%PQR%IFG%LJMcKHKMQ%MN%QĜ %LOPQIKQW%PQR%OPQRHTPLKQW%̂FGJGcGJ%KI%KH%PLLJMLJKPIG̀%%
[PcGR%LMOKTKGH%d_qmd_f%HGG]%IM%LJMIGTI%IFG%cKHSPO%PUGQKIb%MN%IFG%XJGGQ%YGOIZ%GVLGTI
TMULJGFGQHKcG%OPQRHTPLG%KULJMcGUGQIH%PQR%LJGcGQI%TMQHLKTSMSH%RGcGOMLUGQI%̂FKTF%UKWFI%FPJU
IFG%cKHSPO%PUGQKIb%MN%IFG%XJGGQ%YGOI%ab%JGPHMQ%MN%HKIKQWZ%UPIGJKPOH%MJ%RGHKWQ̀%%%

r%EFG%lVKHIKQW%[KIG%\OPQ%KQRKTPIGH%cPWSGOb%IFG%GVKHIKQW%cGWGIPIKMQ%MQ%IFG%HUPOO%PJGP%MN%WJGGQ%MQ%IFG
[FGLKHIMQ%_PQG%NJMQIPWGZ%PQR%IFG%HMSIFGJQ%cGJWG%POMQWHKRG%IFG%PTTGHH%JMPR̀%%sOIFMSWF%QM
IJGGtcGWGIPIKMQ%HSJcGbZ%IFG%GVKHIKQW%LOPQIKQW%KH%LMMJ%PQR%FPH%OKIIOG%aGQGNKTKPO%PNNGTI%MQ%IFG%HKIG%MJ%KIH
PLLJMPTFGH̀%uI%KH%KULOKTKI%IFPI%IFGHG%IFKQ%PJGPH%MN%HMNI%OPQRHTPLG%̂KOO%aG%JGUMcGR%IM%NPTKOKIPIG%IFG
LJMLMHGR%RGcGOMLUGQI%PaMcG%IFG%TPJ%LPJ]̀
r%EFG%kGHKWQ%v%sTTGHH%[IPIGUGQI%KH%̂GP]%PQR%RMGH%QMI%PRRJGHH%IFG%KHHSGH%wKQTOSRKQW%_PQRHTPLGx
JGTMUUGQRGR%KQ%WMcGJQUGQI%PQR%ysYl%WSKRPQTG̀%
r%EFGJG%KH%QM%MazGTIKMQ%IM%IFG%OMHH%MN%IFKH%cGWGIPIKMQZ%LPJIKTSOPJOb%KQ%IFG%OKWFI%MN%{MJJKHMQ%RJP̂ KQW%eM̀
hhf%|Gc%s%YGRJMMU%_PbMSI%\OPQ%̂FKTF%HFM̂ H%KQRKTPIKcG%QĜ %LOPQIKQW%IM%aMIF%MN%IFGHG%PJGPH̀%
r%jM̂ GcGJZ%IFG%PTTGLIPaKOKIb%MN%IFG%LJMLMHPO%̂KOO%RGLGQR%MQ%IFG%}SPOKIb%MN%IFG%OPQRHTPLG%RGHKWQ%PQR
KULOGUGQIPIKMQZ%HSLLMJIGR%ab%MQWMKQW%UPKQIGQPQTG̀
r%EFG%aJKRWG%TMQQGTIKMQ%IM%IFG%UPKQ%TMULOGV%̂KOO%aG%HGI%̂GOO%aPT]%̂KIFKQ%IFG%HKIG%PQR%HFMSOR%QMI%aG
cKHKaOG%NJMU%IFG%LSaOKT%JGPOÙ
r%uI%KH%QMI%TOGPJ%FM̂ %IFG%NJMQI%GOGcPIKMQ%MN%IFG%TPJ%LPJ]%t%QĜ %PTTMUUMRPIKMQ%aOMT]%̂KOO%KULPTI%MQ%IFG
[FGLKHIMQ%_PQG%NJMQIPWG%m%MJ%IFG%PRzPTGQI%XJGGQ%YGOI%OPQR~
r%�KQPOObZ%KN%IFG%PLLOKTPIKMQ%KH%JGTMUUGQRGR%NMJ%PLLJMcPOZ%OPQRHTPLG%TMQRKIKMQH%HFMSOR%aG%KULMHGR
IM%GQHSJG%IFPI%IFG%LJMLMHPOH%LJGHGJcG%PQR%GQFPQTG%IFG%TFPJPTIGJ%PQR%PLLGPJPQTG%MN%IFG%PJGP̀%%

|GTTMUGQRPIKMQHn%
eM%MazGTIKMQ%HSazGTI%IM%IFG%PaMcG%MaHGJcPIKMQH%PQR%yd{g%wLPJIH%qZiZ�Zf%PQR%�x̀

le�u|de{leEs_%\|dElyEude%�euEn

EFG%QMKHG%JGLMJI%RMGH%QMI%KQTOSRG%RGIPKOH%MN%̂FPI%KH%PTISPOOb%WMKQW%IM%aG%KQHIPOOGR%KI%MQOb%HGIH%OGcGOH
NMJ%IFG%LOPQI%IM%UGGI%aSI%RMGH%QMI%HFM̂ %FM̂ %KI%̂KOO%aG%UGÌ%uI%POHM%SHGH%P%qf%UKQSIG%IKUG%LGJKMR%NMJ
UGPHSJGUGQIH%PI%QKWFI%IFKH%HFMSOR%aG%f%UKQSIG̀%u%̂MSOR%IFGJGNMJG%JGTMUUGQR%IFPI%IFG%NMOOM̂ KQW
TMQRKIKMQ%KH%PIIPTFGR̀

eMKHG%PNNGTIKQW%JGHKRGQIKPO%LJMLGJIb

EFG%JPIKQW%OGcGO%MN%QMKHG%GUKIIGR%NJMU%IFG%LOPQI%PQRtMJ%UPTFKQGJb%FGJGab%PLLJMcGR%HFPOO%aG%PI%OGPHI
f%RY%aGOM̂ %IFG%GVKHIKQW%aPT]WJMSQR%QMKHG%OGcGÒ%%EFG%QMKHG%OGcGOH%HFPOO%aG%RGIGJUKQGR%PI%IFG
QGPJGHI%JGHKRGQIKPO%LJMLGJIb̀%%EFG%UGPHSJGUGQIH%PQR%PHHGHHUGQI%HFPOO%aG%UPRG%KQ%PTTMJRPQTG
K̂IF%YJKIKHF%[IPQRPJR%�q�i%�{GIFMR%NMJ%JPIKQW%KQRSHIJKPO%QMKHG%PNNGTIKQW%UKVGR%JGHKRGQIKPO%PQR
KQRSHIJKPO%PJGPH�̀

|GPHMQ%m%EM%HPNGWSPJR%IFG%PUGQKIb%MN%IFG%HSJJMSQRKQW%PJGP%KQ%PTTMJRPQTG%̂KIF%LMOKTb%dlq%MN%IFG
jKOOKQWRMQ%�QKIPJb%kGcGOMLUGQI%\OPQ̀

_KWFIKQW

Page 346



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%GHIGJKLM%MNOPINKO%QPLMM%RG%NKQILMMGS%TKMGQQ%NI%NQ%NK%LUUFJSLKUG%VNIP%SGILNMQ%VPNUP%PLWG%XJGWNFTQMY
RGGK%QTRZNIIGS%IF%LKS%LXXJFWGS%NK%VJNINKO%RY%IPG%[FULM%\MLKKNKO%]TIPFJNIŶ%_TUP%SGILNMQ%QPLMM
NKUMTSG%MFULINFK̀%PGNOPÌ%IYXG%LKS%SNJGUINFK%Fa%MNOPI%QFTJUGQ%LKS%NKIGKQNIY%Fa%NMMTZNKLINFK̂%]KY%MNOPINKO
IPLI%NQ%QF%NKQILMMGS%QPLMM%KFI%IPGJGLaIGJ%RG%LMIGJGS%VNIPFTI%IPG%XJNFJ%UFKQGKI%NK%VJNINKO%Fa%IPG%[FULM
\MLKKNKO%]TIPFJNIY%FIPGJ%IPLK%aFJ%JFTINKG%ZLNKIGKLKUG%VPNUP%SFGQ%KFI%UPLKOG%NIQ%SGILNMQ̂
%
bGLQFK%c%dF%QLaGOTLJS%IPG%LZGKNIY%Fa%KGNOPRFTJNKO%XJFXGJINGQ%NK%JGMLINFK%IF%MNOPI%XFMMTINFK
LUUFJSLKUG%VNIP%XFMNUY%efg%Fa%IPG%hNMMNKOSFK%iKNILJY%jGWGMFXZGKI%\MLK̂

EGLJRY%MLKSaNMMQ%LJG%LSkLUGKI%LKS%QFTIP%Fa%IPG%lm%ZFIFJVLŶ%dPGJG%LJG%OGKGJLMMY%aNMMGS%VNIP%NKGJI
VLQIGQ%RY%nhGKJY%_IJGGIGJ%_LKS%LKS%oJLWGM%[ISn%XLJINUTMLJMY%IPG%KGLJGQI%QNIG%LI%_I%\GIGJQ%pLŶ%dPG
hLJMNKOIFK%hNOP%_IJGGI%QNIG%PLQ%ZFJG%ZNHGS%VLQIG%RTI%LOLNK%XJFRLRMY%PLQ%ZFJG%UFKQIJTUINFK%QNIG
VLQIĜ%IPG%aFMMFVNKO%UFKSNINFK%NQ%IPGJGaFJG%JGUFZGKSGS

oLQ%qFKSNINFK

dPG%LXXMNULKI%QPLMM%ULJJY%FTI%L%MLKSaNMM%OLQ%QTJWGY%NK%IPG%OJFTKS%LI%IPG%SGWGMFXZGKI%QNIĜ%_FZG%Fa
IPG%MLKSaNMM%OLQ%IGQIQ%VNIPNK%IPG%QTJWGY%QPLMM%RG%ILrGK%RGMFV%IPG%XJFXFQGS%aFFIXJNKI%Fa%IPG%RTNMSNKOQ
aFJ%IPG%KGV%PFIGM%GHIGKQNFKQ̂%sa%MLKSaNMM%OLQ%NQ%aFTKS%IPG%LXXMNULKI%QPLMM%NKQILMM%JGZGSNLINFK%ZGLQTJGQ
IF%XJGWGKI%OLQ%NKOJGQQ%IF%IPG%KGV%RTNMSNKOQ%FK%IPG%SGWGMFXZGKI%QNIG%IF%IPG%QLINQaLUINFK%Fa%IPG%[\]̂
%
bGLQFK%c%dPG%qFTKUNMnQ%JGUFJSQ%QPFV%IPLI%IPG%SGWGMFXZGKI%QNIG%NQ%KGLJ%IF%IVF%aFJZGJ%MLKSaNMM%QNIGQ̂
dPG%UFKSNINFK%NQ%JGtTNJGS%IF%UMLJNaY%VPGIPGJ%FJ%KFI%IPGJG%NQ%LKY%PLuLJS%STG%IF%OLQ%ZNOJLINFK%aJFZ
IPGQG%KGLJRY%MLKSaNMM%QNIGQ%IF%IPG%XJFXFQGS%SGWGMFXZGKI%QNIG̀%LKS%Na%IPGJG%NQ%L%PLuLJS%IF%GKQTJG%LKY
KGUGQQLJY%OLQ%JGZGSNLINFK%VFJr%NQ%UFZXMGIGŜ%]SWNUG%FK%IPNQ%UFKSNINFK%ULK%RG%FRILNKGS%aJFZ%IPG
fKWNJFKZGKILM%\JFIGUINFK%iKNI%FK%vgwxy%z{{mmv

sKaFJZLINWG%c%qFKIJFM%Fa%GKWNJFKZGKILM%KTNQLKUG%aJFZ%UFKQIJTUINFK%VFJr
ETNQLKUG%aJFZ%SGZFMNINFK%LKS%UFKQIJTUINFK%VFJr%NQ%QTRkGUI%IF%UFKIJFM%TKSGJ%IPG%qFKIJFM%Fa%\FMMTINFK
]UI%gx{m̀%IPG%qMGLK%]NJ%]UI%gxx|%LKS%IPG%fKWNJFKZGKILM%\JFIGUINFK%]UI%gxxv̂%%}FT%QPFTMS%GKQTJG
IPLI%IPG%aFMMFVNKO%LJG%UFZXMNGS%VNIP~

�N�%jGZFMNINFK%LKS%UFKQIJTUINFK%VFJrQ%QPFTMS%FKMY%RG%ULJJNGS%FTI%RGIVGGK%IPG%PFTJQ%Fa%vwvv%LKS
gwvv%FK%lFKSLY%IF%�JNSLY%LKS%RGIVGGK%IPG%PFTJQ%Fa%vwvv%LKS%g|vv%FK%_LITJSLŶ%%EF%VFJrQ%QPFTMS
RG%ULJJNGS%FTI%FK%_TKSLYQ̀%\TRMNU%FJ%�LKr%hFMNSLYQ�%
�NN�%]MM%KFNQG%OGKGJLIGS%STJNKO%QTUP%VFJrQ%QPFTMS%RG%UFKIJFMMGS%NK%UFZXMNLKUG%VNIP%�JNINQP%_ILKSLJS
yzzẁ%LKS%TQG%�RGQI%XJLUINULRMG%ZGLKQ�%LQ%SGaNKGS%NK%QGUINFK%{z%Fa%IPG%qFKIJFM%Fa%\FMMTINFK%]UI
gx{m�
�NNN�%lGLQTJGQ%QPFTMS%RG%ILrGK%IF%GMNZNKLIG%IPG%JGMGLQG%Fa%STQÌ%FSFTJQ%LKS%FIPGJ%GZNQQNFKQ%ULTQGS
RY%IPG%VFJrQ%IPLI%ZLY%UJGLIG%L%XTRMNU%PGLMIP%KTNQLKUĜ%%oTNSLKUG%FK%UFKIJFM%ZGLQTJGQ%NQ%ONWGK%NK
�dPG%UFKIJFM%Fa%STQI%LKS%GZNQQNFKQ%aJFZ%UFKQIJTUINFK%LKS%SGZFMNINFK~%RGQI%XJLUINUG%OTNSGMNKGQ�̀
oJGLIGJ%[FKSFK%]TIPFJNIỲ%EFWGZRGJ%zvv��%LKS
�NW�%EF%RFKaNJGQ%IPLI%UJGLIG%SLJr%QZFrG%FJ%ULTQG%KTNQLKUG%IF%MFULM%JGQNSGKIQ%QPFTMS%RG%LMMFVGS%LI
LKY%INZĜ
%
}FT%LJG%LSWNQGS%IF%UFKQTMI%IPG%qFTKUNMnQ%fKWNJFKZGKILM%\JFIGUINFK%iKNI%IF%QGGr%XJNFJ%LXXJFWLM%TKSGJ
_GUINFK%�g%Fa%IPG%qFKIJFM%Fa%\FMMTINFK%]UI%gx{m%Na%YFT%LKINUNXLIG%LKY%SNaaNUTMIY%NK%ULJJYNKO%FTI%IPG
VFJrQ%FIPGJ%IPLK%VNIPNK%IPG%KFJZLM%VFJrNKO%PFTJQ%QGI%FTI%LRFWG̀%LKS%RY%ZGLKQ%IPLI%VFTMS%ZNKNZNQG
SNQITJRLKUG%IF%LSkFNKNKO%XJGZNQGQ̂%%�FJ%aTJIPGJ%NKaFJZLINFK%LKS%LSWNUG̀%UFKILUI%IPG%fKWNJFKZGKILM
\JFIGUINFK%iKNÌ%|_�vz%qNWNU%qGKIJG̀%hNOP%_IJGGÌ%iHRJNSOG̀%lNSSMGQGH%i�w%gip%�IGM̂%vgwxy
zyvgyy�̂

hsohp]}_%e��sqfb~

Page 347



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E89

5E84

<62%'$),*)'(2%#F%+62%G2H2(#'12,+

I2,-)+J%#F%+62%'$#'#-2G%G2H2(#'12,+

KLM%NOPQRPNSM%TU%VQ%MWXMQYPTQ%XT%XLM%MWPYXPQZ%LTXMS%PY%RTQYP[MOM[%VRRMNXV\SM%VY%PX%LVY%\MMQ
MYXV\SPYLM[%]Q[MO%XLM%NOM̂PT]YS_%VNNOT̂M[%NSVQQPQZ%RTQYMQX%VQ[%VNNMVS%[MRPYPTQ̀%KLMOM
LVY%\MMQ%QT%RLVQZM%XT%V[TNXM[%NSVQQPQZ%NTSPR_%aLPRL%PY%RTQYP[MOM[%XT%PbNVRX%TQ%XLM
VNNOTNOPVXMQMYY%TU%XLM%[M̂MSTNbMQX%PQ%NOPQRPNSM̀

KLM%VNNSPRVXPTQ%OMSVXMY%XT%XLM%MWXMQYPTQ%TU%VQ%MWPYXPQZ%LTXMS%VQ[%XLMOMUTOM%OMYP[MQXPVS
[MQYPX_%PY%QTX%NMOXPQMQX%XT%XLM%RTQYP[MOVXPTQ%TU%XLPY%VNNSPRVXPTQ̀

KLM%[M̂MSTNbMQX%PY%UTO%XLM%RTQYXO]RXPTQ%TU%V%QMa%USTTO%V\T̂M%XLM%MWPYXPQZ%c%YXTOM_%RVO%NVOd%XT
NOT̂P[M%ce%V[[PXPTQVS%LTXMS%\M[OTTbY%VQ[%VQ%MSM̂VXM[%aVSdaV_%XLVX%aPSS%\M%SPQdM[%XT%XLM%bVPQ
\]PS[PQZ%aPXLPQ%XLM%YPXM̀%%fQRM%RTQYXO]RXM[g%XLM%[M̂MSTNbMQX%aPSS%NOT̂P[M%V%XTXVS%TU%chi%\M[OTTbY
aPXLPQ%XLM%MWPYXPQZ%LTXMS̀%%

KLMOM%VOM%QT%NOTNTYVSY%XT%NOT̂P[M%V[[PXPTQVS%RVO%NVOdPQZ%aPXLPQ%XLM%YPXM%VQ[%XLM%MWPYXPQZ%RVO%NVOdPQZ
NOT̂PYPTQ%TU%jkl%YNVRMY%aPSS%\M%OMXVPQM[%UTO%XLM%]YM%TU%YXVUU%VQ[%̂PYPXTOỲ%%mQ%V[[PXPTQg%jn%R_RSM
NVOdPQZ%YNVRMY%aPSS%\M%NOT̂P[M[%VQ[%V%NM[MYXOPVQ%UTTXNVXL%aPSS%\M%RTQYXO]RXM[%VSTQZ%XLM%YT]XLMOQ
YP[M%TU%oOSPQZXTQ%pT]OXg%aLPRL%aPSS%NOT̂P[M%V%[M[PRVXM[%NM[MYXOPVQ%SPQd%UOTb%qLMNPYXTQ%rVQM̀

sOTb%VYYMYYbMQX%TU%XLM%[M̂MSTNbMQXg%PX%PY%QTXM[%XLVX%XLM%KOVQYNTOX%qXVXMbMQX%tKqu%Y]\bPXXM[%PQ
Y]NNTOX%TU%XLM%NOTNTYVSY%LVY%OM̂PMaM[%XLM%MWPYXPQZ%RVO%NVOdPQZ%NOT̂PYPTQ%aPXLPQ%XLM%YPXM%\_
]Q[MOXVdPQZ%V%NVOdPQZ%Y]ÔM_̀%%KLPY%LVY%[MbTQYXOVXM[%XLVX%XLMOM%PY%V̂VPSV\SM%NVOdPQZ%aPXLPQ%XLM%YPXM
VQ[%XLM%MWPYXPQZ%RVO%NVOdPQZ%NOT̂PYPTQ%aT]S[%\M%VRRMNXV\SM%XT%YMÔM%XLM%[M̂MSTNbMQXg%aPXL%QT
V[[PXPTQVS%RVO%NVOdPQZ%OMv]POM[̀%%

mQ%V[[PXPTQg%XLM%Kq%LVY%]Q[MOXVdMQ%V%RVNVRPX_%VYYMYYbMQX%TU%XLM%w]QRXPTQ%TU%qLMNPYXTQ%rVQM%VQ[
oOSPQZXTQ%pT]OX%tYPXM%VRRMYYù%%KLPY%LVY%P[MQXPUPM[%XLVX%XLM%PQROMVYM%PQ%̂MLPRSM%XOPNY%VYYTRPVXM[%aPXL
XLM%NOTNTYVSY%aT]S[%\M%STa%VQ[%aT]S[%QTX%LV̂M%V%bVXMOPVS%PbNVRX%VX%XLM%w]QRXPTQ%TO%VSTQZ%XLM
V[wVRMQX%LPZLaV_%QMXaTOd̀

sPQVSS_g%V%sOVbMaTOd%KOV̂MS%xSVQ%LVY%\MMQ%Y]\bPXXM[%PQ%Y]NNTOX%TU%XLM%NOTNTYVSYg%aLPRL%LVY
P[MQXPUPM[%V%Q]b\MO%TU%bMVY]OMY%XLVX%RT]S[%\M%MbNST_M[%XT%NOTbTXM%XLM%]YM%TU%Y]YXVPQV\SM%bT[MY
TU%XOV̂MS%XT%VQ[%UOTb%XLM%YPXMg%PQRS][PQZ%\_%aVSdPQZg%R_RSPQZ%VQ[%N]\SPR%XOVQYNTOX̀%

oY%V%OMY]SXg%PX%PY%RTQYP[MOM[%XLVX%XLM%[M̂MSTNbMQX%aPSS%QTX%\M%RTQXOVO_%XT%XLM%xTSPRPMY%TU%XLM%V[TNXM[
yPSSPQZ[TQ%rTRVS%xSVQg%chjcg%xVOX%cg%VQ[%VQ%T\wMRXPTQ%PY%QTX%OVPYM[%PQ%OMSVXPTQ%XT%XLM%NOTNTYVSYg
Y]\wMRX%XT%RTQ[PXPTQỲ

pTQ[PXPTQYzqjhn{

o%U]SS%VQ[%UTObVS%KOV̂MS%xSVQ%PY%OMv]POM[%XT%\M%Y]\bPXXM[%VQ[%VZOMM[%PQ%aOPXPQZ%\_%XLM%rxo%\MUTOM
TRR]NVXPTQ%TU%XLM%[M̂MSTNbMQX̀%%KLMOMVUXMOg%XLM%KOV̂MS%xSVQ%PY%OMv]POM[%XT%\M%OM̂PMaM[%VQQ]VSS_%XT
bTQPXTO%VQ[%PU%OMv]POM[g%]N[VXM%VQ[zTO%VbMQ[%XLM%[TR]bMQX%XT%XLM%YVXPYUVRXPTQ%TU%XLM%rxog%PQ%TO[MO
XLVX%PXY%VPbY%VQ[%T\wMRXP̂MY%VOM%VRLPM̂M[̀

KLM%[M̂MSTNbMQX%YLVSS%QTX%\M%TRR]NPM[%]QXPS%XLM%NM[MYXOPVQ%UTTXaV_%VSTQZ%oOSPQZXTQ%pT]OX%LVY%\MMQ
RTQYXO]RXM[%PQ%VRRTO[VQRM%aPXL%[MXVPSY%UPOYX%XT%\M%VZOMM[%PQ%aOPXPQZ%\_%XLM%rxò

opp|qq%fssmp|}{

~T%T\wMRXPTQ̀%%sTSSTaPQZ%XLM%Y]\bPYYPTQ%TU%OM̂PYM[%NSVQY%VQ[%V%OM̂PYM[%�MYPZQ%VQ[%oRRMYY
qXVXMbMQXg%XLM%NOTNTYVSY%VOM%VRRMNXV\SM̀

 &C�%.B&��C��%C??A=?5E

Page 348



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E8F

5E8:

5E8G

5E85

5E8H

5E8I

5E98

C1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/JK0&-KB>-%#$%&$2!-%#L%?'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!L2/7!$M),/

C1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%N2(+

C1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%D%!''2!$!,*2%#L%+62%!$2!

C1'!*+%#,%,2)/6N#7$-

B)O),/%*#,M)+)#,-%L#$%L7+7$2%#**7')2$-

<$!LL)*%)1'!*+@%0!$K*J*(2%'!$P),/@%'2M2-+$)!,%-!L2+J

QRS%TUUVWXTYWZ[%\WYS%]ZS\%[ZY%VWS%̂WYRW[%U_Z̀WaWYb%YZ%T[b%cW\YS]%deWV]W[f\g%hZ[\S_iTYWZ[
j_ST\%Z_%j_ST\%Zk%lUSXWTV%cZXTV%hRT_TXYS_m

nSTYR_Ẑ %jW_UZ_Y%lTkSfeT_]W[f%RTiS%_SiWŜ S]%YRS%U_ZUZ\TV%T[]%_TW\S]%[Z%ZopSXYWZ[\%YZ
YRS%]SiSVZUaS[Ym

QRS%TUUVWXTYWZ[%\WYS%W\%]W_SXYVb%T]pTXS[Y%YZ%YRS%S[]%Zk%T%\Y_WU%Zk%f_SS[%oSVY%YRTY%W\%VZXTYS]%Z[
YRS%ZUUZ\WYS%\W]S%Zk%lRSUW\YZ[%cT[Sm%qY%W\%XZ[\W]S_S]%YRTY%YRS%U_ZUZ\S]%]SiSVZUaS[Y%̂WVV
RTiS%[Z%WaUTXY%Z[%YRS%ZUS[[S\\%Zk%YRS%f_SS[%oSVY%T[]%̂RS[%iWŜ S]%k_Za%̂WYRW[%YRS%f_SS[
oSVY%̂ZeV]%TUUST_%TfTW[\Y%YRS%oTXr]_ZU%Zk%YRS%S̀W\YW[f%XT_%UT_r%T[]%oeWVY%kZ_a%Zk%YRS%RZYSV
oeWV]W[f\m

QRS%U_ZUZ\S]%S̀YS[\WZ[%̂WVV%oS%iW\WoVS%k_Za%YRS%\Y_SSY%\XS[S%Zk%lRSUW\YZ[%cT[Sg%RẐ SiS_
YRS%S̀W\YW[f%XT_%UT_r%oeWV]W[f%T]]\%VWYYVS%Zk%T_XRWYSXYe_TV%aS_WY%YZ%YRS%T_STm%QRS%U_ZUZ\S]
oeWV]W[f%RT\%T%VT_fS%fVTsS]%UZ_YWZ[%YZ%YRS%k_Z[Y%T[]%\SXYWZ[\%Zk%_S[]S_m%QRS\S%]SYTWV\%T_S
XZ[\W]S_S]%YZ%X_STYS%T[%TXXSUYToVS%SVSiTYWZ[%W[%YRW\%VZXTYWZ[%̂ RWXR%W\%]SSaS]%T[
WaU_ZiSaS[Y%Z[%YRS%TUUST_T[XS%Zk%YRS%S̀W\YW[f%ke[XYWZ[TV%XT_%UT_r%oeWV]W[fm%QRS%U_ZUZ\S]
]SiSVZUaS[Y%W\%YRS_SkZ_S%]SSaS]%YZ%TXXZ_]%̂WYR%UZVWXb%dtuv%Zk%YRS%nWVVW[f]Z[%cZXTV%wVT[
xyZiSaoS_%z{uz|%T[]%wZVWXb%}m~%Zk%YRS%cZ[]Z[%wVT[%x�eVb%z{uu|m

QRS_S%W\%T%ŶZ%\YZ_Sb%_S\W]S[YWTV%oVZXrg%tVa%�WŜ %nZe\Sg%VZXTYS]%YZ%YRS%[Z_YR%Zk%YRS
S̀W\YW[f%XT_%UT_r%oeWV]W[f%Z[%YRS%ZUUZ\WYS%\WYS%Zk%YRS%\RT_S]%TXXS\\%_ZT]m%QRW\%oeWV]W[f%W\
VZXTYS]%TUU_Z̀m%uum�a%k_Za%YRS%U_ZUZ\S]%]SiSVZUaS[Y%\WYSm%�RWV\Y%YRS%TXXS\\%YZ%YRS
oeWV]W[f%W\%YZ%YRS%\ZeYR%̂WYRW[%YRS%kTXT]S%̂RWXR%kTXS\%YRS%]SiSVZUaS[Yg%YRW\%SVSiTYWZ[%]ZS\
[ZY%TUUST_%YZ%W[XVe]S%T[b%aTW[%RToWYToVS%̂W[]Ẑ \m%q[%T]]WYWZ[%YRS%]S\Wf[%Zk%YRS%U_ZUZ\S]
RZYSV%S̀YS[\WZ[%eYWVW\S\%VWfRY%̂SVV\%kZ_%U_ZUZ\S]%RZYSV%oS]_ZZa%̂W[]Ẑ \%YZ%ZiS_VZZrg%T\
ZUUZ\S]%YZ%ZiS_VZZrW[f%YRS%T]pTXS[Y%U_ZUS_YWS\m%QRS%hZe[XWV�\%t[iW_Z[aS[YTV%w_ZYSXYWZ[
�[WY%RTiS%\effS\YS]%T%[eaoS_%Zk%XZ[]WYWZ[\%YZ%U_ZYSXY%_S\W]S[YWTV%TaS[WYb%̂RWXR%T_S
TYYTXRS]m%j\%\eXR%YRS%U_ZUZ\S]%]SiSVZUaS[Y%W\%XZ[\W]S_S]%YZ%TXXZ_]%̂WYR%UZVWXWS\%dtz�g
�tu%T[]%�tv%Zk%YRS%nWVVW[f]Z[%cZXTV%wVT[%xyZiSaoS_%z{uz|m

QRS%U_ZUZ\TV%W\%kZ_%YRS%S_SXYWZ[%Zk%T%[Ŝ %̂W[f%YZ%T[%S̀W\YW[f%RZYSV%T[]%TXXZ_]W[fVb%YRS
VWiW[f%XZ[]WYWZ[\%Zk%keYe_S%_S\W]S[YWTV%ZXXeUWS_\%W\%[ZY%XZ[\W]S_S]%_SVSiT[Y%YZ%YRS
TUUVWXTYWZ[m%%nẐ SiS_g%WY%W\%XZ[\W]S_S]%YRTY%T[%TUU_ZU_WTYS%S[iW_Z[aS[Y%̂ZeV]%oS%TXRWSiS]
YZ%XTYS_%kZ_%RZYSV%iW\WYZ_\m

qY%W\%[ZYS]%YRTY%YRS_S%W\%T[%S̀YT[Y%UVT[[W[f%US_aW\\WZ[%TY%YRS%\WYS%kZ_%YRS%U_ZiW\WZ[%Zk%z�
T]]WYWZ[TV%oS]_ZZa\%TY%YRS%S̀W\YW[f%RZYSVm%%nẐ SiS_g%WY%W\%e[]S_\YZZ]%YRTY%YRW\%̂WVV%[ZY%oS
WaUVSaS[YS]%Wk%UVT[[W[f%XZ[\S[Y%W\%f_T[YS]%kZ_%YRS%Xe__S[Y%U_ZUZ\TV\%T[]%YRS%RWfR̂ Tb%T[]
Y_T[\UZ_YTYWZ[%T\\S\\aS[Y%RT\%YRS_SkZ_Sg%oSS[%aT]S%Z[%YRTY%oT\W\m%%ySiS_YRSVS\\g%WY%W\
[SXS\\T_b%YZ%S[\e_S%YRTY%YRS%TUUVWXT[Y%]ZS\%[ZY%YZ%WaUVSaS[Y%YRS%S̀YT[Y%UVT[[W[f
US_aW\\WZ[%T[]%YRS%Xe__S[Y%U_ZUZ\TV\%YZfSYRS_%x\RZeV]%UVT[[W[f%US_aW\\WZ[%oS%f_T[YS]|g
ŴYRZeY%kW_\Y%e[]S_YTrS[%T%kZ_aTV%Y_T[\UZ_Y%T\\S\\aS[Y%Zk%YRS%XZaoW[S]%]SiSVZUaS[Ym

QRS%TUUVWXTYWZ[%W[XVe]S]%T%Q_T[\UZ_Y%lYTYSaS[Y%\eoaWYYS]%W[%\eUUZ_Y%Zk%YRS%U_ZUZ\TV\%YRTY
W[XVe]S]%]SYTWV\%Zk%YRS%S̀W\YW[f%XT_%UT_rW[f%U_ZiW\WZ[%̂ WYRW[%YRS%\WYSm%%QRS%Q_T[\UZ_Y
lYTYSaS[Y%]SaZ[\Y_TYS\%YRTY%YRS_S%W\%TiTWVToVS%UT_rW[f%̂WYRW[%YRS%\WYS%T[]%YRS%S̀W\YW[f%XT_
UT_rW[f%U_ZiW\WZ[%̂ZeV]%oS%TXXSUYToVS%YZ%\S_iS%YRS%]SiSVZUaS[Yg%̂WYR%[Z%T]]WYWZ[TV%XT_
UT_rW[f%_S�eW_S]m%%

Page 349



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E99

5E94

5E9F

5E9:

5E9G

5E9H

A$I!,%J2-)/,@%!**2--%!,J%-2*7$)+K

L)-!I(2J%!**2--

.$#M)-)#,%#N%!NN#$J!I(2%D%-'2*)!(%,22J-%6#7-),/

<$22-@%(!,J-*!'),/%!,J%=*#(#/K

?7-+!),!I(2%O!-+2%1!,!/212,+

;2,2O!I(2%2,2$/K%P%?7-+!),!I)()+K

QR%STTUVUWRX%VYZ%[\SR]̂W\V%_VSVZ̀ ZRV%YS]%aRTZ\VSbZR%S%cŜScUVd%S]]Z]]̀ ZRV%We%VYZ
faRcVUWR%We%_YẐU]VWR%gSRZ%SRT%h\iURjVWR%kWa\V%l]UVZ%SccZ]]mn%%[YU]%YS]%UTZRVUeUZT%VYSV%VYZ
URc\ZS]Z%UR%oZYUciZ%V\Û]%S]]WcUSVZT%pUVY%VYZ%̂\ŴW]Si]%pWaiT%qZ%iWp%SRT%pWaiT%RWV%YSoZ%S
S̀VZ\USi%Ù ŜcV%SV%VYZ%faRcVUWR%W\%SiWRj%VYZ%STfScZRV%YUjYpSd%RZVpW\bn

rURSiidX%S%r\S̀ ZpW\b%[\SoZi%siSR%YS]%qZZR%]aq̀ UVVZT%UR%]â Ŵ\V%We%VYZ%̂\ŴW]Si]X%pYUcY
YS]%UTZRVUeUZT%S%Rà qZ\%We%̀ ZS]a\Z]%VYSV%cWaiT%qZ%Z̀ îWdZT%VW%̂\Ẁ WVZ%VYZ%a]Z%We
]a]VSURSqiZ%̀WTZ]%We%V\SoZi%VW%SRT%e\Ẁ %VYZ%]UVZX%URciaTURj%qd%pSibURjX%cdciURj%SRT%̂aqiUc
V\SR]̂W\Vn%

[YZ%kWaRcUit]%uUjYpSd]%veeUcZ\%YS]%\ZoUZpZT%VYZ%Ŝ îUcSVUWR%SRT%\SU]ZT%RW%WqfZcVUWR%VW
VYZ%̂\ŴW]Si]n%h]%S%\Z]aiVX%UV%U]%cWR]UTZ\ZT%VYSV%VYZ%TZoZiŴ Z̀RV%pWaiT%RWV%qZ%cWRV\S\d%VW
VYZ%sWiUcUZ]%We%VYZ%STŴVZT%uUiiURjTWR%gWcSi%siSR%lwWoZ̀ qZ\%xyzxm%]aqfZcV%VW%Ŝ \̂Ŵ\USVZ
cWRTUVUWR]n

Q]]aZ]%We%TZ]UjR%S\Z%STT\Z]]ZT%pUVYUR%VYZ%tQ̀ ŜcV%WR%VYZ%cYS\ScVZ\%{%Ŝ ẐS\SRcZ%We%VYZ
S\ZSt%]ZcVUWR%We%VYU]%\ẐW\Vn

Q]]aZ]%\ZiSVURj%VW%SccZ]]%S\Z%STT\Z]]ZT%pUVYUR%VYZ%t|U]SqiZT%hccZ]]t%]ZcVUWR%We%VYU]%\ẐW\Vn

[YZ%kWaRcUit]%hccZ]]%veeUcZ\%\ZoUZpZT%VYZ%̂\ŴW]Si]%SRT%\SU]ZT%S%Rà qZ\%We%cWRcZ\R]
pUVY%VYZ%Ŝ îUcSVUWR%S]%W\UjURSiid%]aq̀ UVVZTn%[YZ]Z%cẀ Z̀RV]%pZ\Z%̂S]]ZT%WR%VW%VYZ
Ŝ îUcSRV%SRT%S̀ ZRT̀ ZRV]%pZ\Z%̀ STZ%VW%VYZ%̂\ŴW]Sin%uSoURj%\ZoUZpZT%VYZ%S̀ ZRTZT
îSR]%VYZ%kWaRcUit]%hccZ]]%veeUcZ\%YS]%]VSVZT%VYZ\Z%S\Z%RW%WqfZcVUWR]%VW%VYZ%̂\ŴW]Si%WR
SccZ]]%j\WaRT]n

[YZ%̂\ŴW]Si%U]%eW\%VYZ%Z\ZcVUWR%We%S%RZp%pURj%VW%SR%Z}U]VURj%YWVZiX%SccW\TURjid
cWR]UTZ\SVUWR%We%̀SVVZ\]%\ZiSVURj%VW%SeeW\TSqiZ%W\%]̂ZcUSi%RZZT]%YWa]URj%U]%RWV%Ŝ îUcSqiZn

_SoZT%̂WiUcd%~���%]ZZb]%VYZ%\ZVZRVUWR%SRT%aVUiU]SVUWR%We%VŴWj\ŜYUcSi%SRT%iSRT]cŜZ
eZSVa\Z]%We%̀ Z\UV%SRT%VYZ%̂\WoU]UWR%We%RZp%̂iSRVURj%SRT%iSRT]cŜURj%pYZ\ZoZ\%UV%U]
Ŝ \̂Ŵ\USVZn%%

_SoZT%̂WiUcUZ]%vgz�vg�%]ZZb%VW%̂\WVZcV%VYZ%oU]aSi%S̀ ZRUVd%We%VYZ%�\ZZR%~ZiV%SRT%̂\ZoZRV
cWR]̂UcaWa]%TZoZiŴ Z̀RV%pYUcY%̀ UjYV%YS\̀%VYZ%oU]aSi%S̀ ZRUVd%We%VYZ%�\ZZR%~ZiV%qd
\ZS]WR%We%]UVURjX%̀ SVZ\USi]%W\%TZ]UjRn%[YZ%kWaRcUit]%[\ZZ]%SRT%gSRT]cŜZ%veeUcZ\%YS]
\ZoUZpZT%VYZ%̂\ŴW]Si%SRT%]VSVZT%VYSV%VYZ%Z}U]VURj%̂iSRVURj%U]%̂WW\%SRT%YS]%iUVViZ%qZRZeUcUSi
SeeZcV%WR%VYZ%]UVZ%W\%UV]%Ŝ \̂WScYZ]n%[YZd%YSoZ%\SU]ZT%RW%WqfZcVUWR%VW%VYZ%iW]]%We%VYU]
oZjZVSVUWR%W\%VYZ%Ŝ îUcSVUWR%]aqfZcV%VW%iSRT]cŜZ%cWRTUVUWR]%qZURj%Ù Ŵ]ZT%VW%ZR]a\Z%VYSV
VYZ%̂\ŴW]Si]%̂\Z]Z\oZ%SRT%ZRYSRcZ%VYZ%cYS\ScVZ\%SRT%Ŝ ẐS\SRcZ%We%VYZ%S\ZSn%%

[YZ%̂\ŴW]ZT%TZoZiŴ Z̀RV%U]%VYZ\ZeW\Z%cWR]UTZ\ZT%VW%SccW\T%pUVY%sWiUcd%~���%We%VYZ
uUiiURjTWR%gWcSi%siSR%lwWoZ̀ qZ\%xyzxmn

[YZ%̂\ŴW]ZT%Z}VZR]UWR%pWaiT%qZ%]Z\oUcZT%qd%VYZ%Z}U]VURj%YWVZi]%\Zea]Z%SRT%\ZcdciURj
eScUiUVUZ]n%%[YZ%Z}U]VURj%eScUiUVUZ]%pZ\Z%cWR]UTZ\ZT%STZ�aSVZ%VW%̀ ZZV%VYZ%TZ̀ SRT%We%VYZ
STTUVUWRSi%x�%\WẀ ]%aRTZ\%VYZ%SiiWpZT%Ŝ ẐSi%TZcU]UWR%SRT%]aq]Z�aZRV%Ŝ \̂WoSi%SRT%UV%U]
RWV%cWR]UTZ\ZT%VYSV%VYZ\Z%YSoZ%qZZR%SRd%S̀ ZRT̀ ZRV]%VW%STŴVZT%̂WiUcd%pWaiT%pWaiT%SiVZ\
VYU]%cWRcia]UWRn

Page 350



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E95

5E9F

5E9G

5E48

5E49

5E44

H(##I),/%#$%J$!),!/2%C--72-

K#)-2%#$%&)$%L7!()+M%C--72-

0#112,+-%#,%.7N()*%0#,-7(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#N()/!+)#,-

=O'2I)2,*M%#P%2,P#$*212,+%!*+)#,

Q+62$%C--72-

RST%UVWXYZ[\]%̂W]_̀ZX̀aZ[Z_b%VccZYTd%S̀]%d̀Z]Te%XV%VafTY_ZVX%_V%_ST%gdVgV]̀[%]WafTY_%_V%_ST
_̀_̀YShTX_%Vc%̀ggdVgdZ̀_T%YVXeZ_ZVX]%dT[̀_ZXi%_V%_ST%]WahZ__Te%TXTdib%]_d̀_Tibj%[ZkZXi
l̀ [[]mdVVc]%̀Xe%l̀ _Td%TccZYZTXYb%ZX%[ZXT%lZ_S%nVXeVX%o[̀X%oV[ZYZT]%pqrj%pqss%̀Xe%pqspq

RST%]Z_T%Z]%XV_%[VỲ_Te%lZ_SZX%̀X%̀dT̀%̀_%dZ]t%Vc%c[VVeZXi%̀Xe%_STdTcVdT%XV%c[VVeZXi%Vd
ed̀ZX̀iT%Z]]WT]%̀dT%dT[Tk̀X_%_V%_SZ]%̀gg[ZỲ_ZVXq

RST%eTkT[VghTX_%Z]%lZ_SZX%̀X%̀Zd%uẀ[Z_b%h̀ X̀iThTX_%̀dT̀q%%nZkZXi%l̀ [[]%̀Xe%dVVc]%ỲX
ZhgdVkT%̀Zd%uẀ[Z_bj%VgTd̀_T%̀]%ỲdaVX%]ZXt]%̀Xe%̀[]V%aT%Vc%ZhgVd_̀XYT%cVd%X̀_WdT
YVX]Tdk̀_ZVXq%RST%UVWXYZ[\]%̂W]_̀ZX̀aZ[Z_b%vccZYTd%S̀]%d̀Z]Te%XV%VafTY_ZVX%_V%_ST%gdVgV]̀[
]WafTY_%_V%_ST%̀__̀YSThTX_%Vc%̀X%̀ggdVgdZ̀_T%YVXeZ_ZVX%dT[̀_ZXi%_V%_ST%ZX_dVeWY_ZVX%Vc%[ZkZXi
l̀ [[]%̀XemVd%dVVc]q

wV%YVhhTX_]%Vd%VafTY_ZVX]%lTdT%dTYTZkTe%ZX%dT[̀_ZVX%_V%_ST%̀gg[ZỲ_ZVX%eWdZXi%_ST
YVX]W[_̀_ZVX%gdVYT]]q

wV_%̀gg[ZỲa[T%_V%_SZ]%̀gg[ZỲ_ZVXq

wV_%̀gg[ZỲa[T%_V%_SZ]%̀gg[ZỲ_ZVXq

RSTdT%̀dT%XV%V_STd%Z]]WT]%dT[Tk̀X_%_V%_ST%̀gg[ZỲ_ZVXq

FE QN-2$x!+)#,-%#P%+62%>#$#7/6%?#()*)+#$

yTXTd̀[
zThaTd]%hW]_%eT_TdhZXT%g[̀XXZXi%̀gg[ZỲ_ZVX]%S̀kZXi%eWT%dTìde%_V%_ST%gdVkZ]ZVX]%Vc%_ST
eTkT[VghTX_%g[̀X%]V%c̀d%̀]%h̀ _TdZ̀[%_V%_ST%̀gg[ZỲ_ZVXj%̀Xb%[VỲ[%cZX̀XYT%YVX]ZeTd̀_ZVX]%]V
c̀d%̀]%h̀ _TdZ̀[%_V%_ST%̀gg[ZỲ_ZVXj%̀Xe%_V%̀Xb%V_STd%h̀ _TdZ̀[%YVX]ZeTd̀_ZVX]%{ZXY[WeZXi
dTiZVX̀[%̀Xe%X̀_ZVX̀[%gV[ZYb%̀Xe%iWZèXYT|q%zThaTd]%hW]_%̀[]V%eT_TdhZXT%̀gg[ZỲ_ZVX]%ZX
ỲYVdèXYT%lZ_S%̀[[%dT[Tk̀X_%gdZh̀ db%̀Xe%]TYVXèdb%[TiZ][̀_ZVXq
%
z̀ _TdZ̀[%YVX]ZeTd̀_ZVX]%̀dT%_SV]T%lSZYS%̀dT%dT[Tk̀X_%_V%dTiW[̀_ZXi%_ST%eTkT[VghTX_%̀Xe
W]T%Vc%[̀Xe%ZX%_ST%gWa[ZY%ZX_TdT]_q%RST%YVX]ZeTd̀_ZVX]%hW]_%c̀Zd[b%̀Xe%dT̀]VX̀a[b%dT[̀_T%_V
_ST%̀gg[ZỲ_ZVX%YVXYTdXTeq%
%
zThaTd]%]SVW[e%̀[]V%TX]WdT%_S̀_%_STZd%ZXkV[kThTX_%ZX%_ST%eT_TdhZX̀_ZVX%Vc%g[̀XXZXi
g̀g[ZỲ_ZVX]%̀eSTdT]%_V%_ST%zThaTd]%UVeT%Vc%UVXeWY_%̀]%̀eVg_Te%ab%}W[[%UVWXYZ[%̀Xe
[̀]V%_ST%iWZèXYT%YVX_̀ZXTe%ZX%odVaZ_b%ZX%o[̀XXZXij%r~~�q
%
o[̀XXZXi%UVXeZ_ZVX]
zThaTd]%h̀ b%eTYZeT%_V%id̀X_%g[̀XXZXi%YVX]TX_%]WafTY_%_V%YVXeZ_ZVX]q%o[̀XXZXi%YVX]TX_
]SVW[e%XV_%aT%dTcW]Te%lSTdT%g[̀XXZXi%YVXeZ_ZVX]%ỲX%VkTdYVhT%̀%dT̀]VX%cVd%dTcW]̀[q
o[̀XXZXi%YVXeZ_ZVX]%]SVW[e%VX[b%aT%ZhgV]Te%lSTdT%zThaTd]%̀dT%]̀_Z]cZTe%_S̀_%ZhgV]ZXi
_ST%YVXeZ_ZVX]%̀dT%XTYT]]̀dbj%dT[Tk̀X_%_V%g[̀XXZXij%dT[Tk̀X_%_V%_ST%eTkT[VghTX_%_V%aT
gTdhZ__Tej%TXcVdYT̀a[Tj%gdTYZ]T%̀Xe%dT̀]VX̀a[T%ZX%̀[[%V_STd%dT]gTY_]q%�STdT%YVXeZ_ZVX]%̀dT
ZhgV]Tej%_ST%UVWXYZ[%Z]%dTuWZdTe%_V%gdVkZeT%cW[[%dT̀]VX]%cVd%ZhgV]ZXi%_SV]T%YVXeZ_ZVX]q
%
o[̀XXZXi%va[Zì_ZVX]
zThaTd]%hW]_%aT%]̀_Z]cZTe%_S̀_%̀Xb%g[̀XXZXi%Va[Zì_ZVX]%_V%aT%]TYWdTe%ab%l̀ b%Vc%̀X
ìdTThTX_%Vd%WXeTd_̀tZXi%gWd]ẀX_%_V%̂TY_ZVX%s~�%Vc%_ST%RVlX%̀Xe%UVWX_db%o[̀XXZXi%�Y_
s��~%̀dT%XTYT]]̀db%_V%h̀ tT%_ST%eTkT[VghTX_%̀YYTg_̀a[T%ZX%g[̀XXZXi%_Tdh]q%RST

Page 351



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKHELM%NOMK%FP%QHRPSKGT%RPGJKPQ%KE%KUP%QPVPGEWNPLK%JLQ%XJHRGT%JLQ%RPJMELJFGT%RPGJKPQ
KE%KUP%MSJGP%JLQ%YHLQ%KE%KUP%QPVPGEWNPLK%Z[PIOGJKHEL%\]]%EX%̂ENNOLHKT%_LXRJMKROSKORP
P̀VT%]a\abc
%
deOJGHKHPM%JLQ%fONJL%[HIUKM
gPSKHEL%\hi%EX%KUP%deOJGHKHPM%jSK%]a\ak%RPeOHRPM%KUP%̂EOLSHGk%HL%SELMHQPRHLI%WGJLLHLI
JWWGHSJKHELM%KE%UJVP%QOP%RPIJRQ%KE%KUP%LPPQ%KE%PGHNHLJKP%QHMSRHNHLJKHELk%JQVJLSP%PeOJGHKT
EX%EWWERKOLHKHPM%JLQ%XEMKPR%IEEQ%RPGJKHELM%FPKlPPL%WPEWGP%lUE%UJVP%QHXXPRPLK%WREKPSKPQ
SUJRJSKPRHMKHSMc%mUP%WREKPSKPQ%SUJRJSKPRHMKHSM%JRP%JIPk%QHMJFHGHKTk%IPLQPR%RPJMMHILNPLKk
WRPILJLST%JLQ%NJKPRLHKTk%RJSPk%RPGHIHEL%ER%FPGHPXk%MPn%JLQ%MPnOJG%ERHPLKJKHELc

mUP%RPeOHRPNPLK%KE%UJVP%QOP%RPIJRQ%KE%KUP%JFEVP%IEJGM%NPJLM%KUJK%NPNFPRM%MUEOGQ
SELMHQPR%lUPKUPR%WPRMELM%lHKU%WJRKHSOGJR%WREKPSKPQ%SUJRJSKPRHMKHSM%lEOGQ%FP%JXXPSKPQ%FT%J
WREWEMJG%lUPL%SENWJRPQ%KE%WPRMELM%lUE%QE%LEK%MUJRP%KUJK%WREKPSKPQ%SUJRJSKPRHMKHSc
oUPRP%PeOJGHKHPM%HMMOPM%JRHMPk%NPNFPRM%MUEOGQ%lPHIU%OW%KUP%PeOJGHKHPM%HNWJSK%EX%KUP
WREWEMJGM%JIJHLMK%KUP%EKUPR%NJKPRHJG%SELMHQPRJKHELM%RPGJKHLI%KE%KUP%WGJLLHLI%JWWGHSJKHELc
deOJGHKHPM%HNWJSKM%JRP%LEK%LPSPMMJRHGT%QPSHMHVPk%FOK%KUP%EFpPSKHVP%EX%JQVJLSHLI%PeOJGHKHPM
NOMK%FP%KJYPL%HLKE%JSSEOLK%HL%lPHIUHLI%OW%KUP%NPRHKM%EX%JL%JWWGHSJKHELc%mUP%lPHIUK%KE%FP
IHVPL%KE%JLT%PeOJGHKHPM%HMMOPM%HM%J%NJKKPR%XER%KUP%QPSHMHEL%NJYPR%KE%QPKPRNHLP%HL%JGG%EX%KUP
SHRSONMKJLSPMc

qPNFPRM%MUEOGQ%JGME%SELMHQPR%lUPKUPR%J%WGJLLHLI%QPSHMHEL%lEOGQ%JXXPSK%UONJL%RHIUKMk%HL
WJRKHSOGJR%KUP%RHIUK%KE%J%XJHR%UPJRHLIk%KUP%RHIUK%KE%RPMWPSK%XER%WRHVJKP%JLQ%XJNHGT%GHXPk%KUP
WREKPSKHEL%EX%WREWPRKT%JLQ%KUP%WREUHFHKHEL%EX%QHMSRHNHLJKHELc%jLT%QPSHMHEL%NOMK%FP
WREWERKHELJKP%JLQ%JSUHPVP%J%XJHR%FJGJLSP%FPKlPPL%WRHVJKP%HLKPRPMKM%JLQ%KUP%WOFGHS%HLKPRPMKc

rs tu-2$v!+)#,-%#w%+62%x)$2*+#$%#w%y),!,*2

zELPc

98s 0t{0BA?Ct{

mUP%JWWGHSJKHEL%RPGJKPM%KE%KUP%SRPJKHEL%]|%LPl%UEKPG%REENM%XER%KUP%̂ ENXERK%_LL%EL
gUPWHMKEL%̀JLPc%mUP%REENM%lEOGQ%FP%GESJKPQ%lHKUHL%J%LPl%MKERPT%SRPJKPQ%JFEVP%KUP
PnHMKHLI%QPKJSUPQ%KlE%GPVPG%SJRWJRY%FOHGQHLIc%jGME%WREWEMPQ%HM%J%FRHQIP%GHLY%KE%SELLPSK%KUP
REENM}SJRWJRY%KE%KUP%NJHL%UEKPG%FOHGQHLIc%mUHM%lEOGQ%HLVEGVP%JL%PnKPLMHEL%KE%XRELK%EX%NJHL
FOHGQHLI%KE%SRPJKP%JL%JSSPMM%MKJHRSJMP%JLQ%KUP%HLMKJGGJKHEL%EX%LPl%SJLEWT%KE%KUP%NJHL
PLKRJLSPc

_K%HM%SELMHQPRPQ%KUJKk%MOFpPSK%KE%SELQHKHELMk%KUP%WREWEMPQ%QPVPGEWNPLK%lEOGQ%SELXERN%lHKU
KUP%RPeOHRPNPLKM%EX%KUP%fHGGHLIQEL%̀ESJG%~GJL%ZzEVPNFPR%]a\]b%JLQ%KUP%̀ELQEL%~GJL
Z]a\\bc

mUP%JWWGHSJKHEL%HM%KUPRPXERP%RPSENNPLQPQ%XER%JWWREVJGc

99s ;2w2$2,*2%x#*712,+-

fHGGHLIQEL%̀ESJG%~GJL�%~JRK%mlE%�%gJVPQ%��~%~EGHSHPM%ZzEVPNFPR%]a\]bc
zJKHELJG%~GJLLHLI%~EGHST%�RJNPlERYc
gOWWGPNPLKJRT%~GJLLHLI%�ESONPLK%�jSSPMMHFGP%fHGGHLIQEL�c
gOWWGPNPLKJRT%~GJLLHLI%�ESONPLK%zEHMPc
gOWWGPNPLKJRT%~GJLLHLI%�OHQJLSP%~GJLLHLI%�FGHIJKHELMc
gOWWGPNPLKRJT%~GJLLHLI%�OHQJLSP%~GJLLHLI%�FGHIJKHELM%�%[PVHMPQ%̂UJWKPR%h%dQOSJKHEL
ÊLKRHFOKHELMc
mUP%̀ELQEL%~GJL%]a\\c

Page 352



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%GHIJKLMN OPQRS%TSOTUO0#,+!*+%VWW)*2$X <2(2'6#,2%Y#X

Page 353



 
!

"
#

$
!

"
%

&'()*+,-,'./

0.1,1

$
$

23

#"

#!

#

 
3

#4

2

 
%

56789:;*6<=;>=

"?

@.A1)

2?

=BC

DAB,'*5-(*0E

F69=7G*86;=

H9
(-
I
E
J

5.CK.(,*L//

=B*+AM*+,-

@.,)B

0.1,1

<')N

F-(O*POQ

R

6ASA1,*TUVW

XYZ[*\]]̂[__;.,)1

à̂*Y][bZYcYdeZYab*fĝfa_[_*abhij

XYZ[*kagb]êi

lmY_*dafi*me_*k[[b*ne][*ki*â*oYZm*

Zm[*egZmâYZi*ac*Zm[*p[e]*ac*qannYZZ[[
*
X[̂rYd[_*fĝ_gebZ*Za*_[dZYab* 3*ac*Zm[*

qafîYsmZt*u[_Ysb_*eb]*veZ[bZ_
*
\dZ*#%!!*wZm[*\dZxj

ybh[__*Zm[*\dZ*f̂arY][_*e*̂[h[rebZ*

[zd[fZYab*Za*dafîYsmZj

5.CK.(,*L//*

+{)|'1,./*8-/)

@-Q)1

D-}.(

vhebbYbs*\ffhYdeZYab*~[c�

vhebbYbs*qannYZZ[[ ueZ[

Xdeh[

V�V�T�U

8:;�:;*P:7:>�@*
:&*@L88L;��:;
7)1'O)/,1*+)(�'I)1
0B-//'/S*+)I,'./

�����*�������*���������*������*���*���
���������*��� *��������*¡¢£���

¤*q̂aob*dafîYsmZ*eb]*]eZeke_[*
ŶsmZ_*24# *¥̂]bebd[*Xĝr[i*
#444#%2!"

¦§T̈600̈TUVẄVVV©

Page 354



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJ%KFGHL%MNLJ%%EFGHIJ%KFGHL%HGNMONP%

QRSTUVWVTX%TY%ZUU%R[V\WVX]%\VX]UR̂W_T%\WT̀Ra%bcVUdVX]\%VXeUcdVX]%TcWbcVUdVX]\
_VWfVX%WfR%\VWR%ZXd%eTX\ẀceWVTX%TY%̀R\VdRXWVZU%dRgRUThSRXW%eTSh̀V\VX]%TY%ij
R̀\VdRXWVZU%cXVW\%ZXd%ki%eZ̀%hZ̀lVX]%\hZeR\%ZXd%Z\\TeVZWRd%_T̀l\

mn̂nm̂onmi

;2'#$+%#p%+62%q2!r%#p%.(!,,),/@%?'#$+%!,r%s$22,%?'!*2-%

&rr$2--

t2u2(#'12,+v

B>q%;2p%w#-v mmxjm̂yPP̂onmîjm

t$!z),/%w#-v onm{̂Qjm̂P̂nk%HRg%E
onm{̂Qjm̂P̂n|%HRg%E
onm{̂Qjm̂P̂nx%HRg%y
onm{̂Qjm̂P̂mn%HRg%E
onm{̂Qjm̂P̂mm%HRg%y
onm{̂Qjm̂P̂mo%HRg%y
onm{̂Qjm̂P̂m}%HRg%E
onm{̂Qjm̂P̂ni%HRg%E
onm{̂Qjm̂P̂m|%HRg%E
onm{̂Qjm̂P̂nj%HRg%E
onm{̂Qjm̂P̂mi
onm{̂Qjm̂P̂nm%HRg%y
onm{̂Qjm̂P̂n{
JXR̀]a%MWZWRSRXW
KTdR%YT̀%Mc\WZVXZbUR%~TSR\%P̀R�Z\\R\\SRXW
ORWWR̀%ỲTS%�TfX%�e�RXXZ%̀R%yYYT̀dZbUR%fTc\VX]%h̀TgV\VTX
onm{̂Qjm̂P̂m{
onmm̂QxĵP̂no
onm{̂Qjm̂P̂n}%HRg%y
onm{̂Qjm̂P̂mk%HRg%E
�UTTd%HV\l%MWZWRSRXW
ỳbT̀VecUWc̀ZU%NShZeW%Mc̀gRa
QR\V]X%ZXd%yeeR\\%MWZWRSRXW
ITV\R%J[hT\c̀R%y\\R\\SRXW
L̀ZX\hT̀W%MWZWRSRXW

t!+2%.(!,-%;2*2)u2rv m|̂n|̂onmi

m{̂nm̂onmi

mn̂nîonmi

t!+2�-�%#p%&12,r12,+�-�v

9� ?A  &;�

PUZXXVX]%hR̀SV\\VTX%V\%\Tc]fW%YT̀%WfR%dRSTUVWVTX%TY%WfR%R[V\WVX]%bcVUdVX]\%TX%WfR%\VWR%ZXd
R̀dRgRUThSRXW%TY%WfR%\VWR%WT%h̀TgVdR%Z%̀R\VdRXWVZU%dRgRUThSRXW%eTXWZVXVX]%ij%cXVW\%�mx%[%m
bRd%YUZW\�%om%[%o%bRd%YUZW\%ZXd%mn%[%{%bRd%fTc\R\��%ZXd%Z\\TeVZWRd%hZ̀lVX]%ZXd%ZXeVUUZ̀a
_T̀l\�

LfR%dRgRUThSRXW%TY%WfV\%\VWR%V\%eTX\VdR̀Rd%ZeeRhWZbUR%VX%h̀VXeVhUR%ZXd%_TcUd%ZefVRgR%ZX
ZeeRhWZbUR%ZhhRZ̀ZXeR%_VWfVX%WfR%\ẀRRW%\eRXR�%h̀TgVdR%Z%\cVWZbUR%UZXd\eZhR%\RWWVX]�
Zhh̀Th̀VZWR%UVgVX]%eTXdVWVTX\%YT̀%YcWc̀R%TeechVR̀\%ZXd%fZgR%XT%cXdcR%cXZeeRhWZbUR
VShZeW\%TX%WfR%ZSRXVWa%TY%XRZ̀ba%̀R\VdRXWVZU%TeechVR̀\�

Mcb�ReW%WT%eTXdVWVTX\%ZXd%hUZXXVX]%TbUV]ZWVTX\%WfR%dRgRUThSRXW%_TcUd%bR%ZeeRhWZbUR%VX
ZUU%TWfR̀%̀R]Z̀d\%ZXd%V\%̀ReTSSRXdRd%YT̀%Zhh̀TgZU�

mn̂nîonmit!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()rv

Agenda Item 12

Page 355



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH <)12%B)1)+

IJK%LKMKNOPQKRS%JKTKUV%PKTQWSSKL%XJYNN%UK%UKZ[R%UK\OTK%SJK%K]PWTYSWOR%O\%SJTKK%VKYTX
\TOQ%SJK%LYSK%O\%SJWX%PKTQWXXWOR̂

EF_G̀ a

9

4b% ;=0c  =de&<Ccd%

<6!+%f2(2/!+2f%'#g2$-%h2%/)i2,%+#%+62%j2!f%#k%.(!,,),/@%l$22,%?'!*2-%!,f

07(+7$2%+#%/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,%-7h"2*+%+#%+62%$2(2i!,+%*#,f)+)#,-%-2+%#7+

h2(#gm

&n<6!+%k#((#g),/%+62%0#7,*)(o-%0#117,)+p%C,k$!-+$7*+7$2%B2ip%*#1),/%),+#%k#$*2@

+62%0#7,*)(%2,+2$-%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%g)+6%+62%!''()*!,+%7,f2$%?2*+)#,%98q%#k%+62

<#g,%!,f%0#7,+$p%.(!,,),/%&*+%9rr8%s!-%!12,f2fn%!,ft#$%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2

(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*7$2m

)b%j)/6g!p-m%?45ut?vu%!/$2212,+%1!p%,22f%+#%h2%2,+2$2f%),+#%+#%-2*7$2%6)/6g!p-

g#$w-%-7h"2*+%+#%*#112,+-%k$#1%+62%j)/6g!p-%ckk)*2$b

))b%&kk#$f!h(2%j#7-),/m%<62%-*6212%+#%f2()i2$%vxy%!-%&kk#$f!h(2%j#7-),/%i)!%!,%#kk

-)+2%'$#i)-)#,%#,%-)+2%w,#g,%!-%z#$12$%<62%>$)f/2%!,f%=!$(p%{2!$-%02,+$2@%&*#(

0$2-*2,+@%;7)-()'@%.(!,,),/%$2k2$2,*2%qxu:5t&..t489:t:45b

)))b%0#,-+$7*+)#,%<$!),),/m%|4x88%k#$%2i2$p%|91%h7)(f%*#-+%}%0##$f),!+#$%*#-+-~

:rt9q8%�%|59@q5x%#$%),%w),f%-*6212

>n%<6!+%),%$2-'2*+%#k%+62%!''()*!+)#,%k#$%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,@%+62%!''()*!,+%122+-

+62%0#7,*)(o-%$2!-#,!h(2%*#-+-%),%'$2'!$!+)#,%#k%+62%?2*+)#,%98q%!,f%!,p%!h#$+)i2

g#$w%!-%!%$2-7(+%#k%+62%!/$2212,+%,#+%h2),/%*#1'(2+2fb%

0n%<6!+%#kk)*2$-%h2%!7+6#$)-2f%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,f%!/$22%+62%f2+!)(2f%+2$1-%#k%+62

'$#'#-2f%!/$2212,+%!,f%*#,f)+)#,-%#k%!''$#i!(b%

en%<6!+%)k%!,p%#k%+62%62!f-%#k%+2$1-%-2+%#7+%!h#i2%6!i2%,#+%h22,%!/$22f%!,f%+62

?98q%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%6!-%,#+%h22,%k),!()-2f%h2k#$2%8vt8rt489:@%#$%-7*6%#+62$%f!+2

!-%!/$22f%hp%+62%j2!f%#k%.(!,,),/@%l$22,%?'!*2-%!,f%07(+7$2@%f2(2/!+2f%!7+6#$)+p

h2%/)i2,%+#%+62%j2!f%#k%.(!,,),/@%l$22,%?'!*2-%!,f%07(+7$2%+#%$2k7-2%'(!,,),/

'2$1)--)#,%k#$%+62%k#((#g),/%$2!-#,m

o<62%!''()*!,+%6!-%k!)(2f%+#%'$#i)f2%*#,+$)h7+)#,-%+#g!$f-%+62%)1'$#i212,+%#k

-2$i)*2-%!,f%+62%2,i)$#,12,+%!-%!%*#,-2�72,*2%#k%f21!,f-%*$2!+2f%hp%+62

'$#'#-2f%f2i2(#'12,+%s),%$2-'2*+%#k%!kk#$f!h(2%6#7-),/@%+$!,-k2$%*#,-+$7*+)#,

+$!),),/%!,f%6)/6g!p-%g#$w-nb%<62%'$#'#-!(%+62$2k#$2%*#,k()*+-%g)+6%.#()*p%;95%#k

+62%!f#'+2f%B#*!(%.(!,%!,f%+62%0#7,*)(o-%.(!,,),/%ch()/!+)#,-%?.ebo

=n%<6!+%-7h"2*+%+#%+62%!h#i2@%+62%!''()*!+)#,%h2%f2k2$$2f%k#$%f2+2$1),!+)#,%hp%+62

j2!f%#k%.(!,,),/@%l$22,%?'!*2-%!,f%07(+7$2%7,f2$%f2(2/!+2f%'#g2$-@%-7h"2*+%+#

+62%*#1'(2+)#,%#k%+62%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%7,f2$%?2*+)#,%98q%#k%+62%<#g,%!,f%0#7,+$p

.(!,,),/%&*+%9rr8%!,f%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#g2$-%g)+6%+62%!''()*!,+b

zn%<6!+%)k%+62%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#i2f@%+62%k#((#g),/%*#,f)+)#,-%h2%)1'#-2fm

Page 356



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

EFGI

EFGJ

EFGK

&**#$L!,*2%M)+6%&''$#N2L%.(!,-3

O2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%M)+6%-7''#$+),/%L#*712,+!+)#,

B2N2(-

 !+2$)!(-%P?7Q1)--)#,R

ST%UTVWXY%Z[\]%ĜU\[T_%̀a%Tb%\]̂%STZ_%c_d%eTf_\gY%hXc__[_i%jU\%à k̀

S]̂%d̂l̂XTWV̂ _\%]̂ĝmY%ŴgV[\\̂d%n]cXX%_T\%m̂%Ucgg[̂d%Tf\%̂ oÛW\%[_%UTVWX̂\̂
cUUTgdc_Û%Z[\]%\]̂%d̂\c[Xn%n]TZ_%T_%\]̂%nfmV[\\̂d%WXc_np%_fVm̂gnqrkastù athtksv
rkastù athtaHv%rkastù athtak%Ê l%wv%rkastù athtkK%Ê l%wv%rkastù athtkx%Ê l%jv
rkastù athtka%Ê l%jv%rkaatux̀thtkrv%rkastù athtkH%Ê l%wv%rkastù athtaK%Ê l%wv
rkastù athtkI%Ê l%jv%rkastù athtaJ%Ê l%wv%rkastù athtk̀%Ê l%wv%rkastù athtasv
rkastù athtaI%Ê l%wvrkastù athtar%Ê l%jv%rkastù athtaa%Ê l%jv%rkastù athtkJ%Ê l
w%c_d%n]cXX%\]̂ĝcb\̂g%m̂%ĝ\c[_̂dtVc[_\c[_̂d%bTg%cn%XT_i%cn%\]̂%d̂l̂XTWV̂ _\%ĝVc[_n%[_
ô[n\̂_Ûy
%
EFjGz{
ST%̂_nfĝ%\]̂%d̂l̂XTWV̂ _\%UTVWX[̂n%Z[\]%\]̂%WgTl[n[T_n%Tb%\]̂%|[XX[_idT_%}TUcX%hXc_q
hcg\%SZT%Gcl̂d%~uh%hTX[U[̂n%�{Tl̂Vm̂g%rkar�%c_d%\]̂%}T_dT_%hXc_%��fXY%rkaa�y

S]̂%d̂l̂XTWV̂ _\%]̂ĝmY%ŴgV[\\̂d%n]cXX%_T\%m̂%TUUfW[̂d%f_\[X%\]̂%bTXXTZ[_i%]cn%m̂ _̂
UTVWX̂\̂d%[_%cUUTgdc_Û%Z[\]%\]̂%nŴU[b[̂d%nfWWTg\[_i%WXc_n%c_dtTg%dTUfV̂ _\nq

�%Gfn\c[_cmX̂%eT_n\gfU\[T_%V̂ cnfĝn%�F_̂giY%G\c\̂V̂ _\%c_d%eTd̂%bTg%Gfn\c[_cmX̂
|TV̂ n%hĝ�cnn̂nnV̂ _\�
�%{T[n̂%�[\[ic\[T_%V̂ cnfĝn%�{T[n̂%FoWTnfĝ%jnn̂nnV̂ _\�

S]̂ĝcb\̂g%\]̂%d̂l̂XTWV̂ _\%n]cXX%m̂%ĝ\c[_̂dtVc[_\c[_̂d%[_%cUUTgdc_Û%Z[\]%\]̂n̂%d̂\c[Xn
bTg%cn%XT_i%cn%\]̂%d̂l̂XTWV̂ _\%ĝVc[_n%[_%̂o[n\̂_Ûy

EFjGz{
ST%̂_nfĝ%\]̂%d̂l̂XTWV̂ _\%UTVWX[̂n%Z[\]%\]̂%WgTl[n[T_n%Tb%\]̂%|[XX[_idT_%}TUcX%hXc_q
hcg\%SZT%Gcl̂d%~uh%hTX[U[̂n%�{Tl̂Vm̂g%rkar�%c_d%\]̂%}T_dT_%hXc_%��fXY%rkaa�y

{T%d̂l̂XTWV̂ _\%n]cXX%\c�̂%WXcÛ%f_\[X%WXc_n%Tb%\]̂%n[\̂%n]TZ[_i%\]̂%̂o[n\[_i%c_d%WgTWTn̂d
igTf_d%X̂l̂Xn%c_d%\]̂%WgTWTn̂d%b[_[n]̂d%bXTTg%X̂l̂Xn%Tb%cXX%WgTWTn̂d%mf[Xd[_in%]cl̂%m̂ _̂
nfmV[\\̂d%\T%c_d%cWWgTl̂d%[_%Zg[\[_i%mY%\]̂%}TUcX%hXc__[_i%jf\]Tg[\Yy%GfU]%X̂l̂Xn%n]cXX%m̂
n]TZ_%[_%ĝXc\[T_%\T%c%b[ôd%c_d%�_TZ%dc\fV%WT[_\y%S]̂ĝcb\̂g%\]̂%d̂l̂XTWV̂ _\%n]cXX%_T\
m̂%Ucgg[̂d%Tf\%T\]̂g%\]c_%[_%cUUTgdc_Û%Z[\]%\]̂%cWWgTl̂d%d̂\c[Xny

EFjGz{
ST%̂ _nfĝ%\]c\%\]̂%d̂l̂XTWV̂ _\%ĝXc\̂n%nc\[nbcU\Tg[XY%\T%cd�T[_[_i%WgTŴg\[̂n%[_
cUUTgdc_Û%Z[\]%WTX[UY%wFas%|[XX[_idT_%}TUcX%hXc_q%hcg\%SZT%Gcl̂d%~uh%hTX[U[̂n
�{Tl̂Vm̂g%rkar�

{T%d̂l̂XTWV̂ _\%n]cXX%\c�̂%WXcÛ%f_\[X%d̂\c[Xn%Tb%cXX%Vc\̂g[cXn%c_d%̂o\̂g_cX%nfgbcÛnp%p
[_UXfd[_i%d̂\c[Xn%Tb%mcXUT_[̂n%]cl̂%m̂ _̂%nfmV[\\̂d%\T%c_d%cWWgTl̂d%[_%Zg[\[_i%mY%\]̂
}TUcX%hXc__[_i%jf\]Tg[\Yy%S]̂ĝcb\̂g%\]̂%d̂l̂XTWV̂ _\%n]cXX%m̂%UT_n\gfU\̂d%[_%cUUTgdc_Û
Z[\]%\]̂%cWWgTl̂d%d̂\c[Xn%c_d%m̂%ĝ\c[_̂d%cn%nfU]y

û \c[Xn%n]TfXd%[_UXfd̂%[_bTgVc\[T_%ĝXc\[_i%\T%Vc�̂p%WgTdfU\t\YŴp%UTXTfg%c_d
W]T\TigcW]nt[Vcîny%

EFjGz{

4

�

:

�

Page 357



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

IJGK

.L%.!,2(%M2+!)(-

=*#(#/)*!(%=,6!,*212,+%-*6212

<$22%.$#+2*+)#,

NO%PQRSTP%UVWU%UVP%XPYPZO[\PQU%[TPRPQUR%W%RWU]R̂W_UOT̀%W[[PWTWQ_P%]Q%W__OTXWQ_P%a]UV
bOZ]_̀%cJde%f]ZZ]QgXOQ%hO_WZ%bZWQi%bWTU%NaO%GWYPX%jkb%bOZ]_]PR%lEOYP\mPT%nodnp

bT]OT%UO%_O\\PQ_P\PQU%Ô%XPYPZO[\PQU%W%TOÔ%[ZWQ%RVOa]Qg%UVP%]Q_ZSR]OQ%Ô%[VOUOYOZUW]_
[WQPZR%WR%RPU%OSU%]Q%UVP%W[[TOYPX%PQPTg̀%RUTWUPg̀%RVWZZ%mP%RSm\]UUPX%UO%WQX%W[[TOYPX%]Q
aT]U]Qg%m̀%UVP%hO_WZ%bZWQQ]Qg%qSUVOT]Ùr%%qQ̀%YWT]WU]OQ%OQ%UVP%W\OSQU%OT%TP_O\\PQXPX
[ZW_P\PQU%\SRU%mP%RS]UWmZ̀%sSRU]̂]PX%a]UV%WZUPTQWU]YP%[TOY]R]OQR%̂OT%TPXS_]Qg%UVP%TPtS]TPX
W\OSQU%Ô%HFn%[TPRPQUPXr%%NVP%XPYPZO[\PQU%\SRU%[TO_PPX%]Q%W__OTXWQ_P%a]UV%UVP
W[[TOYPX%R_VP\Pr%%

IJqGFE
NO%PQRSTP%UVP%XPYPZO[\PQU%TPXS_PR%HFn%]Q%W__OTXWQ_P%a]UV%hOQXOQ%bZWQ%bOZ]_̀%urnr

bT]OT%UO%_O\\PQ_P\PQU%Ô%XPYPZO[\PQU%WQ%P_OZOg]_WZ%PQVWQ_P\PQU%R_VP\P%RVWZZ%mP
RSm\]UUPX%UO%WQX%W[[TOYPX%]Q%aT]U]Qg%m̀%UVP%hO_WZ%bZWQQ]Qg%qSUVOT]Ùr%%NVP%R_VP\P%RVWZZ
_ZPWTZ̀%XPUW]Z%\PWRSTPR%UO%[TO\OUP%WQX%PQVWQ_P%a]ZXZ]̂P%O[[OTUSQ]U]PR%a]UV]Q%UVP
ZWQXR_W[]Qg%WQX%UVP%̂WmT]_%Ô%UVP%mS]ZX]QgRr%%NVPRP%RVWZZ%]Q_ZSXPv%Z]Y]Qg%R_TPPQR%WgW]QRU
aWZZR%Ô%UVP%XPYPZO[\PQUv%mWU%WQX%m]TX%mOwPRv%VWm]UWU%aWZZR%WQX%W%TWQgP%Ô%[ZWQUR%UO
PQ_OSTWgP%WQX%RS[[OTU%a]ZXZ]̂Pr%%NVP%R_VP\P%RVWZZ%W]\%UO%]Q_ZSXP%WQ%WTPW%Ô%ZWQX
XPX]_WUPX%UO%a]ZXZ]̂P%VWm]UWUr%%NVP%XPYPZO[\PQU%\SRU%[TO_PPX%]Q%W__OTXWQ_P%a]UV%UVP
W[[TOYPX%R_VP\Pr%

IJqGFE
NO%PQRSTP%UVP%XPYPZO[\PQU%_OQUT]mSUPR%UO%P_OZOg]_WZ%PQVWQ_P\PQU%]Q%W__OTXWQ_P%a]UV
bOZ]_̀%Jxy%f]ZZ]QgXOQ%hO_WZ%bZWQi%bWTU%NaO%GWYPX%jkb%bOZ]_]PR%lEOYP\mPT%nodnpWQX
bOZ]_̀%yrnK%Ô%UVP%hOQXOQ%bZWQr

EO%R]UP%_ZPWTWQ_P%OT%_OQRUTS_U]OQ%aOTz%RVWZZ%UWzP%[ZW_P%SQU]Z%UVP%XPUW]ZR%VWYP%mPPQ
RSm\]UUPX%UOv%WQX%W[[TOYPX%]Q%aT]U]Qg%m̀v%UVP%hO_WZ%bZWQQ]Qg%qSUVOT]Ù%a]UV%TPR[P_U%UOi

dr%q%\PUVOX%RUWUP\PQU%OSUZ]Q]Qg%UVP%RPtSPQ_P%Ô%XPYPZO[\PQU%OQ%UVP%R]UP%]Q_ZSX]Qg
XP\OZ]U]OQv%mS]ZX]Qg%aOTzR%WQX%UTPP%[TOUP_U]OQ%\PWRSTPRr

nr%kPUW]ZPX%XTWa]QgR%RVOa]Qg%UVP%[OR]U]OQ%WQX%Ù[P%Ô%̂PQ_]Qg%UO%[TOUP_U%UVP%PQU]TP%TOOU
WTPWR{_TOaQ%R[TPWX%Ô%UTPPRv%VPXgPR%WQX%OUVPT%YPgPUWU]OQ%UO%mP%TPUW]QPX%RVWZZ%mP
RSm\]UUPX%UO%UVP%hO_WZ%bZWQQ]Qg%qSUVOT]Ù%̂OT%W[[TOYWZr%EO%R]UP%_ZPWTWQ_P%aOTzR%OT
XPYPZO[\PQU%RVWZZ%mP%_O\\PQ_PX%SQU]Z%UVPRP%XTWa]QgR%VWYP%mPPQ%W[[TOYPX%WQX%UVP
P̂Q_]Qg%VWR%mPPQ%PTP_UPX%]Q%W__OTXWQ_P%a]UV%UVP%XPUW]ZR%W[[TOYPXr%jQZPRR%OUVPTa]RP
WgTPPX%]Q%aT]U]Qg%m̀%UVP%hO_WZ%bZWQQ]Qg%qSUVOT]Ù%RS_V%̂PQ_]Qg%RVOSZX%mP%W%\]Q]\S\
VP]gVU%Ô%dru%\PUTPRr

NVPTPŴUPTv%UVP%XPYPZO[\PQU%RVWZZ%mP%]\[ZP\PQUPX%]Q%W__OTXWQ_P%a]UV%UVP%W[[TOYPX
XPUW]ZRr%NVP%̂PQ_]Qg%RVWZZ%mP%TPUW]QPX%]Q%[OR]U]OQ%SQU]Z%XPYPZO[\PQU%]R%_O\[ZPUPXr
NVP%WTPW%a]UV]Q%UVP%W[[TOYPX%[TOUP_U]YP%̂PQ_]Qg%RVWZZ%TP\W]Q%SQX]RUSTmPX%XST]Qg%UVP
_OSTRP%Ô%UVP%aOTzR%WQX%]Q%[WTU]_SZWT%]Q%UVPRP%WTPWRi
nrW%NVPTP%RVWZZ%mP%QO%_VWQgPR%]Q%gTOSQX%ZPYPZR|
nrm%EO%\WUPT]WZR%OT%[ZWQU%RVWZZ%mP%RUOTPX|
nr_%EO%mS]ZX]QgR%OT%UP\[OTWT̀%mS]ZX]QgR%RVWZZ%mP%PTP_UPX%OT%RUWU]OQPXr
nrX%EO%\WUPT]WZR%OT%aWRUP%RVWZZ%mP%mSTQU|%WQXr
nrP%EO%XTW]Q%TSQR%OT%OUVPT%UTPQ_VPR%RVWZZ%mP%XSg%OT%OUVPTa]RP%_TPWUPXv%a]UVOSU%UVP%[T]OT

}

5

~

Page 358



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH B!,I-*!'),/%J*!$%'!$K),/%D%$2L7-2M*N*(2%-+#$!/2O

PQRSSTU%VWUXTUS%WY%SZT%[WV\]%̂]\UURU_%̀aSZWQRSbc

EF̀ Gde
fW%TUXaQT%SZ\S%SQTTX%\Ug%WSZTQ%hT_TS\SRWU%V\U%\Ug%PR]]%iT%QTS\RUTg%WU%XRST%\Ug%UWS
g\j\_Tg%gaQRU_%VWUXSQaVSRWU%PWQk%\Ug%SW%TUXaQT%SZ\S%SZT%gThT]WljTUS%VWUYWQjX%PRSZ
lW]RVb%mFno%pR]]RU_gWU%[WV\]%̂]\Uq%̂\QS%fPW%G\hTg%rŝ %̂W]RVRTX%teWhTjiTQ%uvwux

eW%gThT]WljTUS%XZ\]]%S\kT%l]\VT%aUSR]%\%]\UgXV\lT%XVZTjT%Z\X%iTTU%XaijRSSTg%SW%\Ug
\llQWhTg%RU%PQRSRU_%ib%SZT%[WV\]%̂]\UURU_%̀aSZWQRSbc%fZT%XVZTjT%XZ\]]%RUV]agTq%y

wc%%%sTS\R]X%WY%GWYS%[\UgXV\lRU_
wc\%%̂]\USRU_%l]\UX%t\S%UWS%]TXX%SZ\U%\%XV\]T%WY%wqwvvxz
wci%%{QRSSTU%XlTVRYRV\SRWU%WY%l]\USRU_%\Ug%Va]SRh\SRWU%PWQkX%SW%iT%aUgTQS\kTUz
wcV%%GVZTga]T%WY%l]\USX%_RhRU_%XlTVRTXz%l]\US%XR|TXz%\Ug%lQWlWXTg%UajiTQX}gTUXRSRTX
PZTQT%\llQWlQR\ST

uc%sTS\R]X%WY%p\Qg%[\UgXV\lRU_
uc\%~WhTQTg%\Ug%GTVaQT%ETYaXT%GSWQ\_T
uci%~WhTQTg%\Ug%GTVaQT%~bV]T%GSWQ\_T
ucV%�T\UX%WY%TUV]WXaQT}iWaUg\Qb%SQT\SjTUSX%YWQ%�v%iRVbV]TX
ucg%~\Q%̂\QkRU_%[\bWaSX%YWQ%��%V\QX%tRUV]agRU_%gTjWUXSQ\SRWU%SZ\S%n�%WY%\]]%l\QkRU_
Xl\VTX%\QT%XTQhTg%ib%T]TVSQRV\]%VZ\Q_RU_%lWRUSXx
ucT%p\Qg%GaQY\VRU_%�\STQR\]X
ucY%F�STQU\]%[R_ZSRU_
uc_%dSZTQ%XSQaVSaQTX%

nc%[RhRU_%{\]]X%\Ug%EWWYX
nc\%sTS\R]X%WY%SZT%RUV]aXRWU%WY%]RhRU_%P\]]X%\Ug%QWWYX
nci%�aXSRYRV\SRWU%\X%SW%PZb%UW%l\QS%WY%SZT%gThT]WljTUS%V\U%RUV]agT%]RhRU_%P\]]X%\Ug%QWWYX

�c%sTS\R]X%WY%[\UgXV\lT%�\RUSTU\UVT
�c\%[\UgXV\lT%�\RUSTU\UVT%GVZTga]T%YWQ%\%jRURjaj%lTQRWg%WY%�%bT\QXc
�ci%̂QWlWX\]X%YWQ%SZT%QTl]\VTjTUS%WY%\Ub%SQTTz%XZQaiz%WQ%\QT\%WY%XaQYRU_}XTTgRU_%PRSZRU
SZT%]\UgXV\lRU_%XVZTjT%PZRVZ%gRTX%WQ%RU%SZT%WlRURWU%WY%SZT%[WV\]%̂]\UURU_%̀aSZWQRSb
iTVWjTX%XTQRWaX]b%g\j\_Tg%WQ%gRXT\XTgc

�c%GVZTga]T%YWQ%�jl]TjTUS\SRWU

�c%dSZTQ
�c\%F�RXSRU_%\Ug%lQWlWXTg%YaUVSRWU\]%XTQhRVTX%\iWhT%\Ug%iT]WP%_QWaUg
�ci%̂QWlWXTg%YRURXZRU_%]ThT]X%WQ%VWUSWaQX

fZTQT\YSTQ%SZT%gThT]WljTUS%XZ\]]%iT%V\QQRTg%WaS%\Ug%j\RUS\RUTg%RU%Ya]]%\VVWQg\UVT%PRSZ
SZT%\llQWhTg%gTS\R]Xc

EF̀ Gde
fW%TUXaQT%SZ\S%SZT%lQWlWXTg%gThT]WljTUS%PR]]%lQTXTQhT%\Ug%TUZ\UVT%SZT%hRXa\]
\jTURSRTX%WY%SZT%]WV\]RSb%\Ug%lQWhRgT%\gT�a\ST%Y\VR]RSRTX%RU%VWjl]R\UVT%PRSZ%lW]RVRTX%mFwnz
mFno%\Ug%̀�w�%pR]]RU_gWU%[WV\]%̂]\Uq%̂\QS%fPW%G\hTg%rŝ %̂W]RVRTX%teWhTjiTQ%uvwux
\Ug%̂W]RVRTX%�cww%t]RhRU_%P\]]X%\Ug%QWWYXx%\Ug%�cw�%tQTYaXT%XSWQ\_Tx%WY%SZT%[WUgWU%̂]\U
t�a]b%uvwwx

�

Page 359



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI

EFGHJ

<$22%+#%K2%$2+!),2L

?7-+!),!K(2%M!+2$% !,!/212,+%N*6!,/2L%O$#1%?AP?Q

RSTTUV%WTXYTU%Z[X%UWS\]U%UŴ_[%̀̂ %]T%ST̀Za[TX%̂[%̀WT%ZbbŜcTX%bdZ[%UWZdd%[̂ %̀]T
XZeZYTXV%\bŜ^̀TXV%fTddTXV%d̂bbTX%̂S%̀̂ bbTX%_àŴ\̀%̀WT%bSâS%_Sà̀T[%ĝ[UT[̀%̂f%̀WT
ĥgZd%idZ[[a[Y%j\̀ŴSàkl%mf%Z[k%ST̀Za[TX%̀STTV%WTXYT%̂S%UWS\]%aU%STê cTX%̂S%UTcTSTdk
XZeZYTX%X\Sa[Y%ĝ[ÙS\g̀â[V%̂S%aU%f̂\[X%̀̂%]T%UTSâ\Udk%XaUTZUTX%̂S%Xka[Y%Z[̂ ẀTS%̀STTV
WTXYT%̂S%UWS\]%UWZdd%]T%bdZ[̀TX%Z̀%̀WT%UZeT%bdZgT%̂SV%af%bdZ[̀a[Y%a[%̀WT%UZeT%bdZgT%_̂ \dX
dTZcT%̀WT%[T_%̀STTV%WTXYT%̂S%UWS\]%U\UgTb̀a]dT%̀̂%XaUTZUTV%̀WT[%̀WT%bdZ[̀a[Y%UŴ\dX%]T%a[
Z%b̂Uàâ[%̀̂%]T%faSÙ%ZYSTTX%a[%_Sàa[Y%_àW%̀WT%ĥgZd%idZ[[a[Y%j\̀ŴSàk%Z[X%UWZdd%]T%̂f%Z
UanT%Z[X%UbTgaTU%̀̂ %]T%ZYSTTX%a[%_Sàa[Y%]k%̀WT%ĥgZd%idZ[[a[Y%j\̀ŴSàk%Z[X%UWZdd%]T
bdZ[̀TX%a[%̀WT%faSÙ%bdZ[̀a[Y%UTZÛ[%f̂dd̂_a[Y%̀WT%ĝebdT̀â[%̂f%̀WT%XTcTd̂beT[̀%̂S%̀WT
ĝg\bZ̀â[%̂f%̀WT%]\adXa[YUV%_WagWTcTS%aU%̀WT%TZSdaTSl%oWTST%XZeZYT%aU%dTUU%UTcTSTV%Z
UgWTX\dT%̂f%STeTXaZd%_̂ SpU%[TgTUUZSk%̀ %̂ZeTdâSZ̀T%̀WT%TffTg̀%̂f%XZeZYT%]k%̀STT
U\SYTSkV%fTTXa[Y%̂S%YŜ\[X_̂ Sp%UWZdd%]T%ZYSTTX%a[%_Sàa[Y%_àW%̀WT%ĥgZd%idZ[[a[Y
j\̀ŴSàkl%qT_%bdZ[̀a[Y%UŴ\dX%ĝebdk%_àW%rG%stsu%vHttwx%yq\SUTSk%G̀ ĝpV%iZS̀%HV
GbTgafagZ̀â[%f̂S%RSTTU%Z[X%GWS\]Uy%
ETeTXaZd%_̂ Sp%UŴ\dX%]T%gZSSaTX% \̂̀%`̂%rG%rG%sttz{wIHI%yRSTT%_̂ Sp%|
ETĝeeT[XZ̀â[Uy%Z[X%rG%}}wz%vHtztx%y~̂ XT%̂f%iSZg̀agT%f̂S%�T[TSZd%hZ[XUgZbT
�bTSZ̀â[U%vF�gd\Xa[Y%�ZSX%G\SfZgTUxyl%RWT%ZYSTTX%_̂ Sp%UWZdd%]T%ĝebdT̀TX%a[%̀WT%faSÙ
bdZ[̀a[Y%UTZÛ[%f̂dd̂_a[Y%̀WT%ĝebdT̀â[%̂f%̀WT%XTcTd̂beT[̀%̂S%̀WT%̂gg\bZ̀â[%̂f%̀WT
]\adXa[YUV%_WagWTcTS%aU%̀WT%TZSdaTSl

EFjG�q
R̂%T[U\ST%̀WZ̀%̀WT%̀STTU%Z[X%̂ẀTS%cTYT̀Z̀â[%ĝ[̀a[\T%̀̂%eZpT%Z%cZd\Z]dT%ĝ[̀Sa]\̀â[%̀̂
ẀT%ZeT[àk%̂f%̀WT%ZSTZ%a[%ZgĝSXZ[gT%_àW%b̂dagk%rFsz%�adda[YX̂[%ĥgZd%idZ[{%iZS̀%R_̂
GZcTX%��i%îdagaTU%vq̂ cTe]TS%wIHwx%Z[X%̀̂%ĝebdk%_àW%GTg̀â[%Ht�%̂f%̀WT%R̂_[%Z[X
~̂ \[̀Sk%idZ[[a[Y%jg̀%HttIl

iSâS%̀̂ %ĝeeT[gTeT[̀V%Z%UgWTeT%f̂S%̀WT%bŜcaUâ[%̂f%U\ÙZa[Z]dT%_Z̀TS%eZ[ZYTeT[̀
UWZdd%]T%U\]eà̀TX%̀̂ V%Z[X%ZbbŜcTX%a[%_Sàa[Y%]k%̀WT%ĥgZd%idZ[[a[Y%j\̀ŴSàkl%RWT
UgWTeT%UWZdd%gdTZSdk%XTê [ÙSZ̀T%Ŵ_%à%f̂dd̂_U%̀WT%ÙSZ̀TYk%UT̀%̂\̀%a[%�d̂̂ X%EaUp
jUUTUUeT[̀V%bŜX\gTX%]k%oZ̀TS%F[caŜ[eT[̀%XZ̀TX%wsSX%�g̀̂ ]TS%wIHs%STf%HsIzI%Z[X
a[ĝSb̂SZ̀TU%U\ÙZa[Z]dT%\S]Z[%XSZa[ZYT%a[%ZgĝSXZ[gT%_àW%̀WT%WaTSZSgWk%UT̀%̂\̀%a[
îdagk%JlHJ%̂f%̀WT%ĥ[X̂[%idZ[%Z[X%_add{
albŜcaXT%a[f̂SeZ̀â[%̂[%Zdd%G\XU%fTZ̀\STU%a[gd\Xa[Y%̀WT%eT̀ŴX%Tebd̂kTX%̀̂ %XTdZk%Z[X
ĝ[̀Ŝd%̀WT%U\SfZgT%_Z̀TS%XaUgWZSYTX%fŜe%̀WT%UàT%̀̂%YSTT[faTdX%S\[%̂ff%SZ̀TU%Z[X{
ZlgZdg\dZ̀â[U%UŴ_a[Y%Ù̂ Se%bTSâX%Z[X%a[̀T[Uàk%Z[X%ĉd\eT%̂f%Ù̂ SZYT%ST�\aSTX%̀̂
ĝ[̀Ŝd%U\SfZgT%_Z̀TS%Z[X%UanT%̂f%fTZ̀\STU%̀̂%ĝ[̀Ŝd%̀WZ̀%ĉd\eTl
]lZ[k%̂cTSdZ[X%fd̂̂ Xa[Y%UŴ\dX%]T%UŴ_[V%_àW%fd̂_%bZ̀WU%XTb̀WU%Z[X%cTd̂gàaTU%aXT[̀afaTX
ZU%_Tdd%ZU%Z[k%WZnZSXUV%vUZfT%ZggTUU%Z[X%TYSTUU%e\Ù%]T%XTê [ÙSZ̀TXxl
gleTZU\STU%̀ZpT[%̀ %̂bSTcT[̀%b̂dd\̀â[%̂f%̀WT%STgTaca[Y%YŜ\[X_Z̀TS%Z[X�̂S%U\SfZgT
_Z̀TSU�%
XlŴ_%̀WTk%̂S%̀Teb̂SZSk%eTZU\STU%_add%]T%aebdTeT[̀TX%̀̂ %T[U\ST%[̂%a[gSTZUT%a[%fd̂̂ X
SaUp%fŜe%ĝeeT[gTeT[̀%̂f%ĝ[ÙS\g̀â[l
aalbŜcaXT%Z%eZ[ZYTeT[̀%Z[X%eZa[̀T[Z[gT%bdZ[%f̂S%̀WT%dafT̀aeT%̂f%̀WT%XTcTd̂beT[̀%̂f
ZSSZ[YTeT[̀U%̀̂ %UTg\ST%̀WT%̂bTSZ̀â[%̂f%̀WT%UgWTeT%̀WŜ\YŴ\̀%àU%dafT̀aeTl%m[gd\Xa[Y
ZbbŜbSaZ̀T%XT̀ZadU%̂ f%m[UbTg̀â[%STYaeTUV%ZbbŜbSaZ̀T%bTSf̂SeZ[gT%UbTgafagZ̀â[V
STeTXaZ̀â[%Z[X%̀aeTUgZdTU%f̂S%̀WT%STÛdca[Y%̂f%aUU\TUl
aaalbŜcaXT%XT̀ZadU%̂ f%̀WT%]̂Xk%dTYZddk%STUb̂[Ua]dT%f̂S%̀WT%aebdTeT[̀Z̀â[%̂ f%̀WT
eZ[ZYTeT[̀%Z[X%eZa[̀T[Z[gT%bdZ[l

RWT%UgWTeT%UWZdd%ZdÛ%XTê [ÙSZ̀T%̀WT%\UT%̂f%eT̀ŴXU%̀̂%ea[aeaUT%̀WT%\UT%̂f%b̂ Z̀]dT
_Z̀TS%̀WŜ\YW%_Z̀TS%ĝddTg̀â[V%ST\UT%Z[X%STgkgda[Y%Z[X%_add{

98

99

Page 360



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI

EFGHJ

EFGKL

0#M2%N#$%?7-+!),!O(2%P#12-

B)N2+)12%P#12-QR622(*6!)$%A,)+-

?2*7$2M%OS%T2-)/,

UVWUXYZ[\Z[]̂_%̀]̂_[%a]VUXb%c_]ad[_a%]Xe%_fdU\c_X̂W
VW\[ZVUe_%e_̂]Uga%Zh%̀]̂_[%YZgg_ŶUZX%h]YUgÛU_a%̂Z%Y]\̂d[_%_iY_aa%[]UX̀ ]̂_[j
VUW\[ZVUe_%e_̂]Uga%Zh%kZ̀ %[]UX%]Xe%b[_l%̀ ]̂_[%̀ Ugg%m_%[_YlYg_e%]Xe%[_da_e%UX%̂k_
e_V_gZ\c_X̂W

nk_[_]ĥ_[%̂k_%e_V_gZ\c_X̂%ak]gg%m_%Uc\g_c_X̂_e%]Xe%[_̂]UX_eoc]UX̂]UX_e%UX%]YYZ[e]XY_
Ù̂k%̂k_a_%e_̂]Uga%hZ[%]a%gZXb%]a%̂k_%e_V_gZ\c_X̂%[_c]UXa%UX%_iUâ_XY_W
%
EFpGqr
nZ%_Xad[_%̂k]̂%ad[h]Y_%̀]̂_[%[dX%Zhh%Ua%YZX̂[Zgg_e%̂Z%_Xad[_%̂k_%e_V_gZ\c_X̂%eZ_a%XẐ
UXY[_]a_%̂k_%[Uas%Zh%hgZZeUXb%YZX̂[][l%̂Z%tZgUYl%FuI%vgZZe%EUas%u]X]b_c_X̂%UX%wUggUXbeZX
xZY]g%tg]Xy%t][̂%Hz%Ĝ[]̂_bUY%tZgUYU_a%{rZV%K|HK}%tZgUYl%~WHK%vgZZe%EUas%u]X]b_c_X̂%Zh
k̂_%xZXeZX%tg]X%{�dgl%K|HH}%]Xe%r]̂UZX]g%tg]XXUXb%tZgUYl%v[]c_̀ Z[s%{u][Yk%K|HK}%]Xe
k̂_%tg]XXUXb%t[]ŶUY_%�dUe]XY_%{u][Yk%K|HL}W%nZ%m_%k]Xeg_e%]a%YgZa_%̂Z%Ûa%aZd[Y_%]a
\ZaaUmg_%UX%YZc\gU]XY_%̀Ûk%tZgUYl%~WH�%Gdâ]UX]mg_%�[]UX]b_%Zh%̂k_%xZXeZX%tg]X%{�dgl
K|HH}�%]Xe%YZXa_[V_%̀ ]̂_[%ad\\gU_a%UX%]YYZ[e]XY_%̀ Ûk%tZgUYl%~WH~%�]̂_[%da_%]Xe
ad\\gU_a%Zh%̂k_%xZXeZX%tg]X%{�dgl%K|HH}W

nk_%è _ggUXb{a}%ak]gg%]YkU_V_%x_V_g%L%Zh%̂k_%�Ze_%hZ[%Gdâ]UX]mg_%wZc_aW%rZ
e_V_gZ\c_X̂%ak]gg%YZcc_XY_%dX̂Ug%]%aUbX_e%e_aUbX%â]b_%Y_[̂UhUY]̂_%YZXhU[cUXb%̂kUa%g_V_g
k]a%m__X%[_Y_UV_eW%%nk_%e_aUbX%â]b_%Y_[̂UhUY]̂_%ak]gg%m_%[_̂]UX_e%]Xe%c]e_%]V]Ug]mg_%hZ[
UXa\_ŶUZX%ml%̂k_%xZY]g%tg]XXUXb%pd̂kZ[Ûl%ZX%[_fd_âW

nk_%e_V_gZ\c_X̂%cdâ%m_%YZc\g_̂_e%UX%]YYZ[e]XY_%̀ Ûk%̂k_%\[UXYU\g_a%Zh%̂k_%e_aUbX
â]b_%Y_[̂UhUY]̂_%]Xe%̂k_%]\\gUY]X̂%ak]gg%_Xad[_%̂k]̂%YZc\g_̂UZX%â]b_%Y_[̂UhUY]̂_%k]a%m__X
]̂̂]UX_e%\[UZ[%̂Z%ZYYd\]XYl%Zh%_]Yk%è _ggUXbW%%

EFpGqr
nZ%_Xad[_%̂k]̂%̂k_%Zm�_ŶUV_a%Zh%adâ]UX]mg_%e_V_gZ\c_X̂%Ue_X̂UhU_e%UX%xZXeZX%tg]X%{�dgl
K|HH}%tZgUYU_a%~WH%]Xe%~W�W

pgg%[_aUe_X̂U]g%dXÛa%̀ÛkUX%̂k_%e_V_gZ\c_X̂%k_[_ml%]\\[ZV_e%ak]gg%m_%mdUĝ%UX%]YYZ[e]XY_
Ù̂k%�xUh_̂Uc_%wZc_a�%Ĝ]Xe][eaW%vd[̂k_[%H|�%Zh%̂k_%dXÛa%k_[_ml%]\\[ZV_e%ak]gg%m_
e_aUbX_e%]Xe%YZXâ[dŶ_e%̂Z%m_%hdggl%̀ k__gYk]U[%]YY_aaUmg_%Z[%_]aUgl%]e]\̂]mg_%hZ[
[_aUe_X̂a%̀kZ%][_%̀k__gYk]U[%da_[a�%]a%a_̂%Zd̂%UX%̂k_%�ZdXYUg�a%Gd\\g_c_X̂][l%tg]XXUXb
�ZYdc_X̂%�pYY_aaUmg_%wUggUXbeZX�W

EFpGqr
nZ%_Xad[_%̂k]̂%adhhUYU_X̂%kZdaUXb%âZYs%Ua%\[ZVUe_e%̂Z%c__̂%̂k_%X__ea%Zh%eUa]mg_e%]Xe
_ge_[gl%\_Z\g_%UX%]YYZ[e]XY_%̀Ûk%xZXeZX%tg]X%{�dgl%K|HH}%tZgUYU_a%�WH�%�WJ%]Xe%�WK

nk_%è _ggUXb{a}%ak]gg%]YkU_V_%�G_Yd[_e%ml%�_aUbX�%]YY[_eÛ]̂UZX%]̀ ][e_e%ml%̂k_
wUggUXbeZX%u_̂[Z\ZgÛ]X%tZgUY_%�[Uc_%t[_V_X̂UZX%�_aUbX%peVUa_[%{�t�p}%ZX%m_k]gh%Zh%̂k_
paaZYU]̂UZX%Zh%�kU_h%tZgUY_%qhhUY_[a%{p�tq}W%rZ%è _ggUXb%ak]gg%m_%ZYYd\U_e%dX̂Ug
]YY[_eÛ]̂UZX%k]a%m__X%]YkU_V_eW

EFpGqr
�X%\d[ad]XY_%Zh%̂k_%�ZdXYUg�a%ed̂l%dXe_[%a_ŶUZX%H�%Zh%̂k_%�[Uc_%]Xe%�UaZ[e_[%pŶ%H��J
Ẑ%YZXaUe_[%Y[Uc_%]Xe%eUaZ[e_[%Uc\gUY]̂UZXa%UX%_iYUaUXb%Ûa%\g]XXUXb%hdXŶUZXaj%̂Z%\[ZcẐ_
k̂_%̀_gg%m_UXb%Zh%̂k_%][_]%UX%\d[ad]XY_%Zh%̂k_%�ZdXYUg�a%\Z̀ _[a%dXe_[%a_ŶUZX%K%Zh%̂k_

94

9�

9:

Page 361



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI

JKJGL

0#,+!1),!+2M%B!,M

C1'#$+2M%-#)(-

NOPQR%SOTUVWXUWY%ZPY%H[[[\%YO%VU]RUPY%ŶU%_̀abQWPU%POWYQaWUb%aW%ŶU%LÒWPaRcd%GeS%OW
LOXX̀ WaYf%GQ]UYf%gf%hUda_W%QWb%YO%UWd̀VU%ŶU%bUTUROiXUWY%iVOTabUd%Q%dQ]U%QWb%dUP̀VU
UWTaVOWXUWY%aW%QPPOVbQWPU%jaŶ%NOWbOW%eRQW%kl̀Rf%H[mmn%eORaPaUd%opm%QWb%opqp

kan%r̂U%bUTUROiXUWY%̂UVUsf%iUVXaYYUb%d̂QRR%WOY%POXXUWPU%̀WYaR%Q%dP̂UXU%YO%bUQR%jaŶ
POWYQXaWQYaOW%̂Qd%sUUW%d̀sXaYYUb%aW%QPPOVbQWPU%jaŶ%ŶU%G̀iiRUXUWYQVf%eRQWWaW_
S̀ abQWPU%OW%NQWb%LOWYQXaWQYaOW%QWb%QiiVOTUb%sf%ŶU%NOPQR%eRQWWaW_%Z̀ ŶOVaYf%kNeZnp
r̂U%dP̂UXU%d̂QRR%aWPR̀bU%QRR%O]%ŶU%]ORROjaW_%XUQd̀VUd%̀WRUdd%ŶU%NeZ%badiUWdUd%jaŶ
QWf%d̀P̂%VUt̀aVUXUWY%diUPa]aPQRRf%QWb%aW%jVaYaW_u
kQn%Z%bUdvwYOi%dỲbf%PQVVaUb%ÒY%sf%Q%POXiUYUWY%iUVdOW%YO%P̂QVQPYUVadU%ŶU%daYU%QWb
iVOTabU%aW]OVXQYaOW%OW%ŶU%̂adYOVf%O]%ŶU%daYUxd̀VVÒWbaW_%QVUQ%QWb%YO%abUWYa]f%QWb
UTQR̀QYU%QRR%iOYUWYaQR%dÒVPUd%O]%POWYQXaWQYaOW%QWb%aXiQPYd%OW%RQWb%QWb%jQYUV%QWb%QRR
OŶUV%abUWYa]aUb%VUPUiYOVd%VURUTQWY%YO%ŶU%daYUy
ksn%Z%daYU%aWTUdYa_QYaOW\%aWPR̀baW_%ĵ UVU%VURUTQWY%dOaR\%dOaR%_Qd\%d̀V]QPU%QWb%_VÒWbjQYUV
dQXiRaW_\%YO_UŶUV%jaŶ%ŶU%VUd̀RYd%O]%QWQRfdad%QWb%Vadv%QddUddXUWY%d̂QRR%sU%PQVVaUb%ÒY
sf%Q%d̀aYQsRf%t̀QRa]aUb%QWb%QPPVUbaYUb%POWd̀RYQWYxPOWYVQPYOVp%r̂U%VUiOVY%d̂ÒRb%QRdO
PRUQVRf%abUWYa]f%QRR%Vadvd\%RaXaYQYaOWd%QWb%VUPOXXUWbQYaOWd%]OV%VUXUbaQR%XUQd̀VUd%YO%XQvU
ŶU%daYU%d̀aYQsRU%]OV%ŶU%iVOiOdUb%̀dUp
kPn%Z%jVaYYUW%XUŶOb%dYQYUXUWY%iVOTabaW_%bUYQaRd%O]%ŶU%VUXUbaQYaOW%dP̂UXU%QWb%̂Oj%ŶU
POXiRUYaOW%O]%ŶU%VUXUbaQR%jOVvd%jaRR%sU%TUVa]aUb%d̂QRR%sU%Q_VUUb%aW%jVaYaW_%jaŶ%ŶU%NeZ
iVaOV%YO%POXXUWPUXUWYp

kaan%z]%b̀VaW_%bUTUROiXUWY%OV%jOVvd%POWYQXaWQYaOW%WOY%QbbVUddUb%aW%ŶU%d̀sXaYYUb
VUXUbaQYaOW%dP̂UXU%ad%abUWYa]aUb\%QW%QbbUWb̀X%YO%ŶU%VUXUbaQYaOW%dP̂UXU%X̀ dY%sU
Q_VUUb%jaŶ%ŶU%NeZ%iVaOV%YO%aXiRUXUWYQYaOWy%QWb

kaaan%ZWf%dOaRd%aXiOVYUb%YO%ŶU%daYU%d̂QRR%sU%YUdYUb%QWb%PUVYa]aUb%Qd%]VUU%]VOX%POWYQXaWQYaOWp

kaTn%ZRR%jOVvd%ĵ aP̂%]OVX%iQVY%O]%ŶU%VUXUbaQYaOW%dP̂UXU%d̂QRR%sU%POXiRUYUb%QWb%Q
TUVa]aPQYaOW%VUiOVY%d̀sXaYYUb%YO%ŶU%LÒWPaRcd%FWTaVOWXUWYQR%eVOYUPYaOW%{WaY%sU]OVU%QWf
iQVY%O]%ŶU%bUTUROiXUWY%ad%OPP̀iaUb%OV%sVÒ_̂Y%aWYO%̀dU%̀WRUdd%ŶU%NeZ%badiUWdUd%jaŶ
QWf%d̀P̂%VUt̀aVUXUWY%diUPa]aPQRRf%QWb%aW%jVaYaW_p

EFZGKJu%rO%UWd̀VU%ŶQY%Vadvd%]VOX%RQWb%POWYQXaWQYaOW%YO%ŶU%]̀ỲVU%̀dUVd%O]%ŶU%RQWb
QWb%WUa_̂sÒVaW_%RQWb%QVU%XaWaXadUb\%YO_UŶUV%jaŶ%ŶOdU%YO%POWYVORRUb%jQYUVd\%iVOiUVYf
QWb%UPORO_aPQR%dfdYUXd%QWb%ŶU%bUTUROiXUWY%PQW%sU%PQVVaUb%ÒY%dQ]URf%jaŶÒY
ẀQPPUiYQsRU%Vadvd%YO%jOVvUVd\%WUa_̂sÒVd%QWb%OŶUV%O]]daYU%VUPUiYOVd%aW%QPPOVbQWPU%jaŶ
iORaPf%KFmm%|aRRaW_bOW%NOPQR%eRQWu%eQVY%rjO%GQTUb%{he%eORaPaUd%kJOTUXsUV%H[mHn

JO%POWYQXaWQYUb%dOaRd%OV%OŶUV%XQYUVaQRd%d̂QRR%sU%aXiOVYUb%YO%ŶU%daYUp%ZRR%aXiOVYUb%dOaRd
]OV%RQWbdPQiaW_%ìViOdUd%d̂QRR%sU%PRUQW%QWb%]VUU%O]%POWYQXaWQYaOWp%gU]OVU%QWf%iQVY%O]%ŶU
bUTUROiXUWY%ad%OPP̀iaUb\%QRR%aXiOVYUb%dOaRd\%OV%VÙdUb%OWdaYU%YOidOaRd%d̂QRR%sU
aWbUiUWbUWYRf%YUdYUb%]OV%P̂UXaPQR%POWYQXaWQYaOW\%QWb%ŶU%VUd̀RYd%O]%Ŷad%YUdYaW_%d̂QRR%sU
d̀sXaYYUb%QWb%QiiVOTUb%aW%jVaYaW_%sf%ŶU%NOPQR%eRQWWaW_%Z̀ ŶOVaYfp%ZRR%dOaRd%̀dUb%]OV
_QVbUWd%QWbxOV%RQWbdPQiaW_%ìViOdUd%d̂QRR%sU%PRUQW%QWb%]VUU%O]%POWYQXaWQYaOWp
%
JOYUu%r̂U%FWTaVOWXUWYQR%eVOYUPYaOW%{WaY%kFe{n%X̀ dY%sU%POWd̀RYUb%]OV%ŶUaV%QbTaPU%ĵ UW
d̀aW_%Ŷad%POWbaYaOWp
%
EFZGKJu%rO%UWd̀VU%ŶQY%ŶU%OPP̀iQWYd%O]%ŶU%bUTUROiXUWY%QVU%WOY%d̀s}UPY%YO%QWf%Vadvd
]VOX%dOaR%POWYQXaWQYaOW%aW%QPPOVbQWPU%jaŶ%iORaPf%KFmm%O]%ŶU%|aRRaW_bOW%{WaYQVf

9~

9�

Page 362



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI

EFGHJ

EFGHK

EFGJJ

LM-*7$2%N(!O),/

P#%!QQ)+)#,!(%R),Q#R-%#$%Q##$-

L7+M7)(Q),/-@%2S+2,-)#,-%!,Q%$##T%!(+2$!+)#,-

.!$U),/%&((#*!+)#,

VWXWYZ[\W]̂%_Ỳ]%G̀XWa%_ZYbcbWd%efZXW\gWh%JiHJjk

lmW%nbhd̂%̀]a%dWcZ]a%nYZZh%ob]aZod%b]%̂mW%dZp̂m%oWd̂%WYWX̀ b̂Z]%Zn%gẐm%̂mW%mZpdWd%̀]a
qYZcr%s%dm̀YY%gW%tỲuWa%ob̂m%[Wh\̀ ]W]̂Yv%ZgdcphWa%tỲdd%̀]a%]Z]wZ[W]b]t%gWYZo%̀
mWbtm̂%Zn%Hkx%\ŴhWd%̂ r̀W]%nhZ\%b]̂Wh]̀Y%nb]bdmWa%nYZZh%YWXWY%nZh%dZ%YZ]t%̀d%̂mW
aWXWYZ[\W]̂%hW\̀ b]d%b]%Wybd̂W]cWk

EFsGzf
lZ%[hWXW]̂%ZXWhYZZrb]t%̂Z%̀a{Zb]b]t%[hZ[WĥbWd%b]%̀ccZhà]cW%ob̂m%[ZYbcv%qFJK%Zn%̂mW
|bYYb]taZ]%}Zc̀Y%_Ỳ]~%_̀ ĥ%loZ%G̀XWa%�V_%_ZYbcbWd%efZXW\gWh%JiHJj

fẐob̂md̂̀ ]ab]t%̂mW%[hZXbdbZ]d%Zn%̂mW%lZo]%̀]a%�Zp]̂hv%_Ỳ]]b]t%e�W]Wh̀Y%_Wh\b̂̂Wa
VWXWYZ[\W]̂j%zhaWh%H���%eZh%̀]v%ZhaWh%hWXZrb]t%̀]a%hWwW]̀ĉb]t%̂m̀ %̂zhaWh%ob̂m%Zh
ob̂mZp̂%\Zabnbc̀ b̂Z]j�%]Z%̀ aab̂bZ]̀Y%ob]aZod�%aZZhd%Zh%ẐmWh%Z[W]b]td%dm̀YY%gW
cZ]d̂hpĉWa%b]%̂mW%ò YYd%Zh%hZZn%dYZ[Wd%Zn%̂mW%aWXWYZ[\W]̂%mWhWgv%̀[[hZXWa%ǹcb]t
�̀ ]nbWYa%VhbXW%̂Z%̂mW%dZp̂m%oWd̂k

EFsGzf
lZ%[hWXW]̂%ZXWhYZZrb]t%̂Z%̀a{Zb]b]t%[hZ[WĥbWd%b]%̀ccZhà]cW%ob̂m%[ZYbcv%qFJK%|bYYb]taZ]
}Zc̀Y%_Ỳ]~%_̀ ĥ%loZ%G̀XWa%�V_%_ZYbcbWd%efZXW\gWh%JiHJj

fẐob̂md̂̀ ]ab]t%̂mW%[hZXbdbZ]d%Zn%̂mW%lZo]%̀]a%�Zp]̂hv%_Ỳ]]b]t%e�W]Wh̀Y%_Wh\b̂̂Wa
VWXWYZ[\W]̂j%zhaWh%H���%eZh%̀]v%ZhaWh%hWXZrb]t%̀]a%hWwW]̀ĉb]t%̂m̀ %̂zhaWh%ob̂m%Zh
ob̂mZp̂%\Zabnbc̀ b̂Z]j�%]Z%t̀h̀tWedj�%dmWaedj%Zh%ẐmWh%Zp̂gpbYab]tedj�%]Zh%WŷW]dbZ]%Zh%hZZn
Ỳ̂Wh̀ b̂Z]%̂Z%̀]v%aoWYYb]tmZpdWedj%dm̀YY%gW%WhWĉWa%ob̂mZp̂%̂mW%th̀]̂%Zn%npĥmWh%d[Wcbnbc
[Wh\bddbZ]%nhZ\%̂mW%}Zc̀Y%_Ỳ]]b]t%sp̂mZhb̂vk

EFsGzf
lZ%[hẐWĉ%̂mW%cm̀h̀ĉWh%̀]a%̀[[Ẁh̀]cW%Zn%̂mW%̀hẀ%̀]a%̀\W]b̂v%Zn%hWdbaW]̂b̀Y%Zccp[bWhd
]̀a%W]dphW%̀aW�p̀ Ŵ%̀\W]b̂v%d[̀cW%bd%hŴ̀ b]Wa%nZh%̂mW%p]b̂d%b]%̀ccZhà]cW%ob̂m%[ZYbcbWd
qFHI�%qFJH�%qFJI%̀]a%qFJK%|bYYb]taZ]%}Zc̀Y%_Ỳ]~%_̀ ĥ%loZ%G̀XWa%�V_%_ZYbcbWd
efZXW\gWh%JiHJj

fZ%p]b̂%mWhWgv%̀[[hZXWa%dm̀YY%gW%Zccp[bWa%p]̂bY%̀%[̀hrb]t%aWdbt]̀ b̂Z]%̀]a%̀YYZc̀ b̂Z]
dcmW\W%m̀d%gWW]%dpg\b̂̂Wa%̂Z�%̀]a%̀[[hZXWa%b]%ohb̂b]t%gv�%̂mW%}Zc̀Y%_Ỳ]]b]t%sp̂mZhb̂vk
lmWhẀn̂Wh%̂mW%[̀hrb]t%dm̀YY%hW\̀ b]%̀YYZc̀ Ŵa%nZh%̂mW%pdW%Zn%̂mW%p]b̂d%b]%̀ccZhà]cW%ob̂m
m̂W%̀[[hZXWa%dcmW\W%̀]a%hW\̀ b]%p]aWh%̂mbd%̀YYZc̀ b̂Z]%nZh%̂mW%YbnW%Zn%̂mW%aWXWYZ[\W]̂k

EFsGzf
lZ%W]dphW%̂m̀ %̂̀]%̀[[hZ[hb̀̂W%YWXWY%Zn%c̀h%[̀hrb]t%[hZXbdbZ]%bd%[hZXbaWa%Z]%db̂W%b]
c̀cZhà]cW%ob̂m%_ZYbcv%s�HK%|bYYb]taZ]%}Zc̀Y%_Ỳ]~%_̀ ĥ%loZ%G̀XWa%�V_%_ZYbcbWd
efZXW\gWh%JiHJj%̀]a%�m̀[̂Wh%�%Zn%̂mW%}Z]aZ]%_Ỳ]k%e�pYv%JiHHjk

95

9�

9�

48

��J 0#1'7(-#$�%C,T#$1!+)�2%�9�9

CP�L; &<C�=?

lmW%aWcbdbZ]%̂Z%�Esfl%[Ỳ]]b]t%[Wh\bddbZ]%m̀d%gWW]%̂̀rW]%m̀Xb]t%hWt̀ha%̂Z%̀YY%hWYWX̀]̂
[Ỳ]]b]t%YWtbdỲ̂bZ]�%hWtpỲ̂bZ]d�%tpbà]cW�%cbhcpỲhd%̀]a%�Zp]cbY%[ZYbcbWd�%b]cYpab]t%lmW
|p\̀ ]%Ebtm̂d%sĉ%eH��xj%e|Es%H��xj%ombcm%\̀ rWd%b̂%p]ỲonpY%nZh%̂mW%�Zp]cbY%̂Z%̀ĉ

Page 363



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG 0#1'7(-#$H%C,I#$1!+)J2%K4L4

MNOPQRSTMUVW%XMTY%ZPN[\NTMPN%]M̂YT_̀%_R\OMaMOSVVW%b]TMOV\%c%d]M̂YT%TP%S%aSM]%Y\S]MN̂ef%b]TMOV\%g
d]M̂YT%TP%]\_R\OT%aP]%R]M[ST\%SNh%aSQMVW%VMa\ef%b]TMOV\%i%Pa%TY\%jM]_T%k]PTPOPV%dR]PT\OTMPN%Pa
R]PR\]TWe%SNh%b]TMOV\%il%dR]PYMUMTMPN%Pa%hM_O]MQMNSTMPNem

nY\%h\OM_MPN%TP%opbqn%RVSNNMN̂%R\]QM__MPN%YS_%U\\N%TSr\N%YS[MN̂%]\̂S]h%TP%TY\
RPVMOM\_%SNh%R]PRP_SV_%MN%TY\%sMVVMN̂hPN%tNMTS]W%u\[\VPRQ\NT%kVSN%vS[\h%kPVMOM\_
dv\RT\QU\]%wxxye%S_%MNOP]RP]ST\h%MNTP%TY\%sMVVMN̂hPN%zPOSV%kVSN%dwxiwe%_\T%P{T%U\VPX̀
MNOV{hMN̂%v{RRV\Q\NTS]W%kVSNNMN̂%o{MhSNO\̀%SNh%TP%SVV%]\V\[SNT%QST\]MSV%OPN_Mh\]STMPN_̀
MNOV{hMN̂%TY\%zPNhPN%kVSN%d|{VW%wxiie%SNh%NSTMPNSV%̂{MhSNO\m

b}iG

b}il

b}iF

b}w

~�iG

~�i�

~�wx

~�wi

~�ww

~�wG

~�wl

~�Gg

zkk%Gmix

zkk%Gmii

zkk%Gmiw

zkk%GmiG

zkk%GmF

zkk%Gmy

zkk%FmiG

zkk%Fmiy

zkk%Fmw

zkk%Fmwi

zkk%FmG

zkk%Fmy

zkk%Fmg

zkk%cmG

zkk%cmF

b}iG%ENO]\S_MN̂%TY\%\S_\%Pa%QP[\Q\NT%aP]%a]SMV%SNh%\Vh\]VW%R\PRV\
SNh%R\PRV\%XMTY%hM_SUMVMTM\_%MN%h\[\VPRQ\NT%_OY\Q\_%TY]P{̂Y
dXY\]\%SRR]PR]MST\e�%�%
dMe%uMSV�S�]Mh\%SNh%QPUMVMTW%U{_%_\][MO\_
dMMe%vYPRQPUMVMTW%_OY\Q\_
dMMMe%ZPN[\NM\NT%RS]rMN̂%_RSO\_
dM[e%u\_M̂N%Pa%]PSh̀%aPPTXSẀ%RS]rMN̂%SNh%R\h\_T]MSN%SNh%_T]\\T
a{]NMT{]\%_OY\Q\_
q\X%h\[\VPRQ\NT%SNh%OS]%RS]rMN̂%_TSNhS]h_m

k]P[M_MPN%Pa%]\_\][\h%RS]rMN̂%_RSO\_%aP]%hM_SUV\h%R\]_PN_

u\[\VPRQ\NT%R]PRP_SV_%�%S__\__Q\NT%Pa%T]SaaMO%̂\N\]STMPǸ%MQRSOT
PN%OPN̂\_TMPN%SNh%R{UVMO%T]SN_RP]T%S[SMVSUMVMTW%SNh%OSRSOMTW
q\X%h\[\VPRQ\NT%Q{_T%YS]QPNM_\%XMTY%TY\%\�M_TMN̂%_T]\\T%_O\N\m

q\X%h\[\VPRQ\NT%Q{_T%MQR]P[\%P]%OPQRV\Q\NT%TY\%OYS]SOT\]%Pa%TY\
S]\Sm
uSWVM̂YT%SNh%_{NVM̂YT%OPN_Mh\]STMPN_m

vMTMN̂ %̀U{Vr%SNh%R]P�MQMTW%Pa%N\X%U{MVhMN̂_�\�T\N_MPN_m

p\_Mh\NTMSV%\�T\N_MPN_�U{MVhMN̂_%Pa%TXP%P]%QP]\%_TP]\W_m

p\�{M]\_%TY\%R]P[M_MPN%Pa%Sh\�{ST\%SQ\NMTW%_RSO\m

p\�{M]\_%N\X%h\[\VPRQ\NT%TP%\N_{]\%Sh\�{ST\%V\[\V_%Pa%R]M[SOW%TP
N\M̂YUP{]_m
p\T\NTMPN%Pa%TPRP̂]SRYMOSV%SNh%VSNh_OSR\%a\ST{]\_%SNh%R]P[M_MPN%Pa
N\X%RVSNTMN̂%SNh%VSNh_OSRMN̂%MN%h\[\VPRQ\NT%R]PRP_SV_m
dwxiie%u\aMNMTMPN%Pa%SaaP]hSUV\%YP{_MN̂

dwxiie%baaP]hSUV\%YP{_MN̂%TS]̂\T_

dwxiie%q\̂PTMSTMN̂%SaaP]hSUV\%YP{_MN̂%dMNe%PN%MNhM[Mh{SV%R]M[ST\
]\_Mh\NTMSV%SNh%QM�\h�{_\%_OY\Q\_
dwxiie%baaP]hSUV\%YP{_MN̂%TY]\_YPVh_

dwxiie%�{SVMTW%SNh%h\_M̂N%Pa%YP{_MN̂%h\[\VPRQ\NT_

dwxiie%zS]̂\%]\_Mh\NTMSV%h\[\VPRQ\NT_

dwxiie%v{_TSMNSUV\%h]SMNŜ\

dwxiie%�S_T\%OSRSOMTW

dwxiie%}MNMQM_MN̂%ZS]UPN%uMP�Mh\%�QM__MPN_

dwxiie%ZPNTSQMNST\h%VSNh

dwxiie%v{_TSMNSUV\%h\_M̂N%SNh%OPN_T]{OTMPN

dwxiie%p\N\XSUV\%\N\]̂W

dwxiie%ENNP[STM[\%\N\]̂W%T\OYNPVP̂M\_

dwxiie%b__\__MN̂%\aa\OT_%Pa%h\[\VPRQ\NT%PN%T]SN_RP]T%OSRSOMTW

dwxiie%j{NhMN̂%Z]P__]SMV%SNh%PTY\]%_T]ST\̂MOSVVW%MQRP]TSNT%T]SN_RP]T
MNa]S_T]{OT{]\

Page 364



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG

EH

EHF

0#,+$#(%#I%=,J)$#,12,+!(%K7)-!,*2%I$#1%0#,-+$7*+)#,%L#$M

=,*$#!*612,+

?+$22+%K!1),/%!,N%K71O2$),/

P

:

Q

RSTUVWXY%Z[\]%̂Y]\_T̀T\W%VŴ%X\WÙ[SX̀T\W%a\[bU%TU%UScdYX̀%̀\%X\Ẁ[\_%SŴY[%efY%g\Ẁ[\_
\Z%h\__S̀T\W%iX̀%Fjklm%̀fY%g_YVW%iT[%iX̀U%VŴ%\̀fY[%[Y_V̀Ŷ%_YnTU_V̀T\Wo%EW%pV[̀TXS_V[m%q\S
Uf\S_̂%YWUS[Y%̀fV̀%̀fY%Z\__\aTWn%V[Y%X\]p_TŶ%aT̀frs

io%tY]\_T̀T\W%VŴ%X\WÙ[SX̀T\W%a\[bU%afTXf%V[Y%VŜTc_Y%V̀%̀fY%UT̀Y%c\SŴV[q%UfV__%\W_q%cY
XV[[TŶ%\S̀%cỲaYYW%̀fY%f\S[U%\Z%uvouu%VŴ%Fvouu%f\S[U%w\ŴVq%̀\%x[T̂Vq%VŴ%cỲaYYW
f̀Y%f\S[U%\Z%uvouu%f\S[U%VŴ%Fyouu%f\S[U%\W%zV̀S[̂Vqo%R\%a\[bU%UfV__%cY%XV[[TŶ%\S̀%\W
zSŴVqUm%{VWb%\[%hSc_TX%|\_T̂VqUo

{o%i__%W\TUY%nYWY[V̀Ŷ%̂S[TWn%USXf%a\[bU%UfV__%cY%X\Ẁ[\__Ŷ%TW%X\]p_TVWXY%aT̀f%{[T̀TUf
z̀VŴV[̂%g\̂Y%\Z%h[VX̀TXY%{z%GHHvrHuujo

go%tSÙ%Y]TUUT\WU%UfV__%cY%X\Ẁ[\__Ŷ%TW%X\]p_TVWXY%aT̀f%̀fY%wVq\[%\Z%}\Ŵ\W~U%{YÙ
h[VX̀TXY%�ST̂VWXY~%efY%g\Ẁ[\_%\Z%̂SÙ%VŴ%Y]TUUT\WU%Z[\]%X\WÙ[SX̀T\W%VŴ%̂Y]\_T̀T\Wo

to%R\%c\WZT[YU%̀fV̀%X[YV̀Y%̂V[b%U]\bY%\[%WSTUVWXY%̀\%_\XV_%[YUT̂YẀUo

�\S%V[Y%V̂�TUŶ% \̀%X\WUS_̀% f̀Y%g\SWXT_~U%�W�T[\W]YẀV_%h[\̀YX̀T\W%�WT̀
�aaaofT__TWn̂\Won\�oSb�W\TUY%eY_o%uFvjG%HGuFGG�%\[%̀\%UYYb%p[T\[%Vpp[\�V_%SŴY[%zYX̀T\W
�F%\Z%̀fY%g\Ẁ[\_%\Z%h\__S̀T\W%iX̀%TZ%q\S%VẀTXTpV̀Y%VWq%̂TZZTXS_̀q%TW%XV[[qTWn%\S̀
X\WÙ[SX̀T\W%\̀fY[%̀fVW%aT̀fTW%̀fY%W\[]V_%a\[bTWn%f\S[U%UỲ%\S̀%TW%�i�%Vc\�Ym%VŴ%cq
]YVWU%̀fV̀%a\S_̂%]TWT]TUY%̂TÙS[cVWXY%̀\%V̂d\TWTWn%p[Y]TUYUo

�\S%V[Y%V̂�TUŶ%̀fV̀%TZ%VWq%pV[̀%\Z%̀fY%̂Y�Y_\p]YẀ%fY[Ycq%pY[]T̀̀Ŷ%YWX[\VXfYU%cq
YT̀fY[%T̀U%[\\Zm%aV__Um%YV�YUm%nS̀̀Y[Um%\[%Z\SŴV̀T\WUm%̀fYW%V%WYa%p_VWWTWn%Vpp_TXV̀T\W%aT__
fV�Y%̀\%cY%USc]T̀̀Ŷo%efTU%p_VWWTWn%pY[]TUUT\W%TU%W\̀%�V_T̂%Z\[%V%̂Y�Y_\p]YẀ%̀fV̀%[YUS_̀U
TW%VWq%Z\[]%\Z%YWX[\VXf]YẀo

i__%p[\p\UŶ%WYa%Ù[YỲ%WV]YU%]SÙ%cY%W\̀TZTŶ%̀\%VŴ%Vpp[\�Ŷ%cq%̀fY%g\SWXT_o%{ST_̂TWn
WV]YU%VŴ%WS]cY[Um%VŴ%p[\p\UŶ%XfVWnYU%\Z%Ù[YỲ%WV]YU%]SÙ%V_U\%cY%W\̀TZTŶ%̀\%̀fY
g\SWXT_o%x\[%ZS[̀fY[%TWZ\[]V̀T\W%VŴ%V̂�TXYm%X\ẀVX̀%s%efY%z̀[YỲ%RV]TWn%VŴ%RS]cY[TWn
�ZZTXY[m%h_VWWTWn%�%g\]]SWT̀q%zY[�TXYUm%y%R\[̀f%gT�TX%gYẀ[Ym%|Tnf%z̀[YỲm%��c[T̂nYm
�{v%F��%�eY_o%uFvjG%HGuGGk�o

}hh%kol

}hh%koG

}hh%ko�

}hh%voH

}hh%voy

Rhhx

��F

��v

�FF

zhtsR�

zh�si�

�HuFF�%}\XV_%XfV[VX̀Y[

�HuFF�%hSc_TX%[YV_]

�HuFF�%i[XfT̀YX̀S[Y

�HuFF�%h_VWWTWn%\c_TnV̀T\WU

�HuFF�%g\]]SWT̀q%TWZ[VÙ[SX̀S[Y%_Y�q

RV̀T\WV_%h_VWWTWn%h\_TXq%x[V]Ya\[b

h[\̀YX̀T\W%\Z%̀fY%XfV[VX̀Y[%VŴ%V]YWT̀TYU%\Z%US[[\SŴTWn%p[\pY[̀TYU
VŴ%̀fY%_\XV_%V[YV
tY�Y_\p]YẀ%_TbY_q%̀\%[YUS_̀%TW%TWX[YVUŶ%Z_\\̂%[TUb%̂SY%̀\%V̂ T̂̀T\WV_
US[ZVXY%aV̀Y[%[SWs\ZZ%s%[Y�ST[Y]YẀ%Z\[%V̀̀YWSV̀T\W%]YVUS[YU
h[\p\UV_U%̀fV̀%TW�\_�Y%̀fY%_\UU%\Z%_VŴ%\[%cST_̂TWnU%SUŶ%Z\[
ŶSXV̀T\Wm%U\XTV_m%X\]]SWT̀q%VŴ%fYV_̀f%UY[�TXYU
R\TUY%zSpp_Y]YẀV[q%h_VWWTWn%t\XS]YẀm%V̂\p̀Ŷ%ip[T_%Huu�

iT[%�SV_T̀q%zSpp_Y]YẀV[q%h_VWWTWn%�ST̂VWXYm%V̂\p̀Ŷ%wVq%HuuH

Page 365



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

EIJ

EGK

<62%.!$+L%M!((%2+*N%&*+%9OOP

Q!1!/2%+#%R2$/2

0#7,*)(-%B#*!(%.(!,%S%.!$+%9%3%?+$!+2/)*%.#()*)2-

P

5

T

O

98

UV%W%XYZ[%WKKJ\%]%V̂_%]̀a\%bĉ%d]ea[%f]ZZ%̂àg%H̀a%WKKh\%̀]î %jVak%lkè̂ g

bcjm%H̀a%ênYjêm%]%oYjZpjVq%k_V̂e%ak%Vkajl[\%]Vp%koa]jV%lkei]Z%]qê î̂ Va%leki\%]V[
]prkjVjVq%k_V̂e\%_ĉê%aĉ%oYjZpjVq%k_V̂e%sekskm̂m%aktu
%
Wv%%%%%%̀]ee[%kYa%_kew%ak%]V%̂xjmajVq%s]ea[%_]ZZy
Fv%%%%%%oYjZp%kV%aĉ%okYVp]e[%_jac%]%V̂jqcokYejVq%sekŝea[y
zv%%%%%%jV%mkî %̀jèYima]V̀ m̂\%̀]ee[%kYa%qekYVp_kewm%_jacjV%h%î aêm%kl%]V%]prkjVjVq
oYjZpjVqg

{kajlj̀]ajkV%]Vp%]qê î̂ Vam%YVp̂e%acjm%H̀a%]ê%aĉ%êmskVmjojZja[%kl%aĉ%oYjZpjVq%k_V̂e
]Vp%]ê%nYjâ%m̂s]e]â%leki%|YjZpjVq%}̂ qYZ]ajkVm%ke%sZ]VVjVq%̀kVaekZmg%|YjZpjVq%~kVaekZ
_jZZ%]mmYî %ac]a%]V%]ssZj̀]Va%c]m%koa]jV̂p%]V[%V̂`̂mm]e[%]qê î̂ Vam%_jac%aĉ%]prkjVjVq
k_V̂e\%]Vp%VkacjVq%m]jp%ke%jisZĵp%o[%|YjZpjVq%~kVaekZ%mckYZp%ô%a]ŵV%]m%êik�jVq%aĉ
V̂`̂mmja[%lke%aĉ%oYjZpjVq%k_V̂e%ak%̀kisZ[%lYZZ[%_jac%aĉ%H̀ag

bĉ%~kYV̀jZ%_jZZ%ê k̀�̂e%leki%aĉ%]ssZj̀]Va%aĉ%̀kma%kl%cjqc_][%]Vp%lkka_][%ês]jem\
jV̀ZYpjVq%p]i]q̂%ak%qe]mm%�̂eq̂mg

~]ê%mckYZp%ô%a]ŵV%pYejVq%aĉ%oYjZpjVq%_kewm%ĉêo[%]ssek�̂p%ak%̂VmYê%Vk%p]i]q̂
k̀ Ỳem%ak%aĉ%�̂eq̂%ke%lkkas]acm%pYejVq%̀kVmaeỲajkVg%�̂cj̀Ẑm%p̂Zj�̂ejVq%i]âej]Zm%ak%acjm
p̂�̂Zksî Va%mc]ZZ%Vka%k�̂eejp̂%ke%̀]Ym̂%p]i]q̂%ak%aĉ%sYoZj̀%lkka_][g%HV[%p]i]q̂%_jZZ
ênYjê%ak%ô%i]p̂%qkkp%ak%aĉ%m]ajml]̀ajkV%kl%aĉ%~kYV̀jZ%]Vp%]a%aĉ%]ssZj̀]Va�m%̂xŝVm̂g

�ke%lYeaĉe%jVlkei]ajkV%]Vp%]p�j̀̂ %̀kVa]̀a%u%�jqc_][m%�]jVâV]V̀ %̂Uŝe]ajkVm\%~̂ Vae]Z
�̂ ska%u%|Zk̀w%�\%�]eZjVqakV%}k]p%�̂ ska\%WF�%�]eZjVqakV%}k]p\%�jZZjVqpkV\%�jppẐm̂x\
�|z%z��%�b̂Zt%�W�KG%FJJGFIvg

UV%acjm%p̂ j̀mjkV%Vkaj̀̂ %skZj̀ĵm%leki%aĉ%~kYV̀jZm%�k̀]Z%dZ]Vt%d]ea%W%u%�ae]âqj̀%dkZj̀ĵm
]sŝ]e%ljema\%aĉV%êẐ�]Va%m]�̂p%skZj̀ĵm%�êl̂eêp%ak%]m%skZj̀ĵm%leki%aĉ%�jZZjVqpkV
�Vja]e[%�̂ �̂Zksî Va%dZ]V%u%�]�̂p%dkZj̀ĵm%�̂sâiôe%F��Jv\%aĉV%�kVpkV%dZ]V%dkZj̀ĵmg
%UV%aĉ%�ac%{k�̂iôe%F�WF%�jZZjVqpkV�m%�YZZ%~kYV̀jZ%]qê p̂%aĉ%]pksajkV%kl%aĉ%~kYV̀jZm
�k̀]Z%dZ]Vt%d]ea%W%u%�ae]âqj̀%dkZj̀ĵmg%HsŝVpjx%G%kl%acjm%̂xsZ]jVm%_cj̀c%m]�̂p%skZj̀ĵm
leki%aĉ%kZp%�Vja]e[%�̂ �̂Zksî Va%�_cj̀c%_]m%mYor̂̀ a%ak%]%pjê àjkV%leki%�̂ è̂a]e[%kl
�a]â%jV%�̂sâiôe%F��J%]qê ĵVq%ac]a%aĉ%skZj̀ĵm%_̂ ê%�m]�̂p�v%majZZ%]ssZ[%lke
p̂�̂Zksî Va%̀kVaekZ%p̂ j̀mjkVmg

�kY%]ê%]p�jm̂p%ac]a%aĉ%�k̀]Z%dZ]VVjVq%HYackeja[%_jZZ%̂xŝ à%o]Z̀kV[%p̂a]jZm%mYoijaâp%jV
k̀isZj]V̀ %̂_jac%̀kVpjajkV%G%ak%sek�jp̂%]V%]sseksej]â%mkZYajkV%_jac%êq]ep%ak%aĉ
]sŝ]e]V̀ %̂kl%aĉ%oYjZpjVq%k�̂e]ZZ\%okac%_jac%êmŝ à%ak%m̀ê V̂jVq%jâim%_cj̀c%ijqca%ô
kV%aĉ%o]Z̀kV[%]Vp%aĉ%k�̂e]ZZ%]sŝ]e]V̀ %̂kl%aĉ%oYjZpjVqg%%~kVmjp̂e]ajkV%mckYZp%ô
qj�̂V%ak%aĉm̂%i]aâem%sejke%ak%mYoijaajVq%]V[%p̂a]jZm%jV%êmŝ à%kl%acjm%̀kVpjajkVg

EV%êZ]ajkV%ak%̀kVpjajkV%F�%u%d]ewjVq%HZZk̀]ajkV\%[kY%]ê%]p�jm̂p%ak%̂VmYê%ac]a%aĉ%s]ewjVq
sek�jmjkV%jV̀ZYp̂m%W��%sek�jmjkV%lke%pjm]oẐp%Ym̂em\%]Vp%F��%]̀aj�̂%]Vp%F��%s]mmj�̂
Ẑ̀̂ aej̀%̀c]eqjVq%skjVamg

Page 366



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

99

EF9 ?)+2%!,G%B#*!()+H

IJK%LMNK%ML%OPQRNKS%RN%NJK%KTS%PU%VPWXTK%YPWXN%RTS%JRL%ZM[KS%WLK%URQMOMNMKL%PQQW\MKS%]̂
VPWXTK%_PS̀K%YRXK%aPZK%UPX%\KP\OK%bMNJ%OKRXTMT̀%SMUUMQWONMKLc%dJPKTM[%eR̂%YKTNXK%UPX
\KP\OK%bMNJ%\ĴLMQRO%ZP]MOMN̂%RTS%OKRXTMT̀%SMUUMQWONMKL%RTS%NJK%fXKT%YKTNXK%bMNJ%R
ZWONM\WX\PLK%JROO%RTS%RTQMOORX̂%URQMOMNMKL%WLKS%]̂%ghiYjd%YJRXMN̂%kX̀RTMLRNMPTl

VPWXTK%_PS̀K%YRXK%aPZK%QOPLKS%R%TWZ]KX%PU%̂KRXL%R̀P%SWK%NP%PWNSRNKS%RQQPZPSRNMPT
RTS%URQMOMNMKL%bJMQJ%URMOKS%NP%ZKKN%bMNJ%NJK%QWXXKTN%QRXK%JPZK%L\RQK%LNRTSRXSLl%IJK%LMNK
JRL%XKZRMTKS%mRQRTN%LMTQK%NJML%NMZKl%IJK%dJPKTM[%RTS%fXKT%YKTNXKL%RXK%SWK%NP%]K
XKOPQRNKS%NP%TKb%URQMOMNMKL%noWZZKX%pqrst%bJMQJ%RXK%QWXXKTNÔ%WTSKX%QPTLNXWQNMPTl

IJK%LMNK%ML%LWXXPWTSKS%]̂%XKLMSKTNMROc%PUUMQKL%RTS%QPZZKXQMRO%]WMOSMT̀Ll%IJK%LMNK%RSuPMTL
LPWNJ%bKLN%NP%NJK%XKRX%̀RXSKTL%PU%NJK%XKLMSKTNMRO%WTMNL%PT%YRTUMKOS%eXMmKl%IJKLK%RXK%R%NbP
LNPXK̂%]OPQv%PU%NKXXRQK%JPWLKL%bMNJ%\MNQJKS%XPPULl%IP%NJK%TPXNJ%bKLN%PU%NJK%R\\OMQRNMPT%LMNK
ML%NJK%kŜLLK̂%VWLMTKLL%dRXvc%QPZ\XMLMT̀%PUUMQK%]WMOSMT̀L%RTS%RLLPQMRNKS%\RXvMT̀%RXKRL
RTS%QPZZKXQMRO%]WMOSMT̀L%NP%NJK%TPXNJ%KRLNc%RTS%NP%NJK%LPWNJ%KRLN%RXK%NJK%UORNL%PT%VPWXTK
YPWXNl

IJKXK%ML%TP%XKOKmRTN%\ORTTMT̀%JMLNPX̂%UPX%NJML%LMNKl

:F .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,G%?+!,G!$G-

EF4 .$#'#-2G%?*6212

IJML%R\\OMQRNMPT%LKKvL%QPTLKTN%UPX%NJK%KXKQNMPT%PU%sw%XKLMSKTNMRO%WTMNLl%IJK%WTMNL%RXK
\XP\PLKS%MT%NJK%UPXZ%PU%rx%[%r%]KS%UORNLc%pr%[%p%]KS%UORNL%RTS%rq%[%y%]KS%SbKOOMT̀JPWLKLl

IJK%SKLM̀T%PU%NJK%\XP\PLKS%SKmKOP\ZKTN%ML%]RLKS%PT%R%NbP%RTS%NJXKK%LNPXK̂%z{z%LJR\KS
]OPQv%bMNJ%̀XKKT%UORN%XPPULl%IJK%SbKOOMT̀JPWLKL%RXK%\XP\PLKS%NP%NJK%XKRX%PU%NJK%LMNK%RTS
RXK%NbP%LNPXK̂%]WMOSMT̀L%bMNJ%̀RXSKT%RXKRL%NP%NJK%XKRXl%|s%QRX%\RXvMT̀%L\RQKL%RXK
\XP\PLKS%MT%NPNRO%UPX%NJK%LMNK%LKN%RXPWTS%NJK%QPWXN̂RXS%NP%NJK%LMNK%RTS%RQQKLLKS%mMR%VPWXTK
YPWXNl

A}.%~%B}�%}2-)/,!+)#,%!,G%B#,G#,%.(!,

�PW%RXK%RSmMLKS%NJRN%NJK%SKmKOP\ZKTN%JKXK]̂%R\\XPmKS%XK\XKLKTNL%QJRX̀KR]OK
SKmKOP\ZKTN%WTSKX%NJK%gR̂PXzL%RTS%aMOOMT̀SPTL%YPZZWTMN̂%�TUXRLNXWQNWXK%_Km̂%nY�_tl%jN
NJML%NMZK%NJK%aMOOMT̀SPT%Y�_%ML%KLNMZRNKS%NP%]K%�p�rc�w�lqq%RTS%gR̂PXRO%Y�_c%�rq|c
sprl�qc%bJMQJ%ML%SWK%PT%QPZZKTQKZKTN%PU%NJML%SKmKOP\ZKTNl%IJK%RQNWRO%YPZZWTMN̂
�TUXRLNXWQNWXK%_Km̂%bMOO%]K%QROQWORNKS%RN%NJK%NMZK%̂PWX%SKmKOP\ZKTN%ML%UMXLN%\KXZMNNKS%RTS%R
LK\RXRNK%OMR]MOMN̂%TPNMQK%bMOO%]K%MLLWKS%]̂%NJK%_PQRO%dORTTMT̀%jWNJPXMN̂l%oJPWOS%̂PW%XK�WMXK
UWXNJKX% MTUPXZRNMPT% \OKRLK% XKUKX% NP% NJK% YPWTQMOzL% fK]LMNK
bbblJMOOMT̀SPTl̀PmlWv�MTSK[luL\�RXNMQOKMS�ps�yx�

EF 0��?C}=;&<C��?

EFE ;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$H

0#112,+%#,%;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$H

Page 367



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJG

EFGHKLG

EFGHJMGG

EFGHNG

EFGHNO

POQGOR%ISTUV%JWXTYZW[\WV

POQGOR%KZ[[SWTV]%LŴY_̀VYSaVSY\%EYZXT̀TZW

POQGOR%bS̀V_TW_cU\%d_̀V\%M_W_e\[\WV

POQGOR%NZS̀TWe%fYZgVh

POQGOR%î ẐYj_cU\%NZS̀TWe

Fh\%̂ZUUZgTWe%klE%EZUTaT\̀%_Y\%aZẀTj\Y\j%Y\U\X_WV%VZ%Vh\%_mmUTa_VTZWno

E_YV%G%EZUTaT\̀n

iMGp

iMGq

iMGr

iMO

IJGp

IJGs

IJOQ

IJOG

IJOO

IJOp

IJOq

IJpt

uEE%pHGQ

uEE%pHGG

uEE%pHGO

uEE%pHGp

uEE%pHr

uEE%pHv

uEE%rHGp

uEE%rHGv

uEE%rHO

uEE%rHOG

iMGp%LWaY\_̀TWe%Vh\%\_̀\%Ẑ%[ZX\[\WV%̂ZY%̂Y_TU%_Wj%\Uj\YU]%m\ZmU\%_Wj%m\ZmU\
gTVh%jT̀_cTUTVT\̀%TW%j\X\UZm[\WV%̀ah\[\̀%VhYZSeh%Pgh\Y\%_mmYZmYT_V\Rn%o%
PTR%lT_Uo_oYTj\%_Wj%[ZcTUTV]%cS̀%̀\YXTa\̀
PTTR%bhZm[ZcTUTV]%̀ah\[\̀
PTTTR%KZWX\WT\WV%m_YwTWe%̀m_a\̀
PTXR%l\̀TeW%Ẑ%YZ_jx%̂ZZVg_]x%m_YwTWe%_Wj%m\j\̀VYT_W%_Wj%̀VY\\V%̂SYWTVSY\%̀ah\[\̀

y\g%j\X\UZm[\WV%_Wj%a_Y%m_YwTWe%̀V_Wj_Yj̀H

EYZXT̀TZW%Ẑ%Y\̀\YX\j%m_YwTWe%̀m_a\̀%̂ZY%jT̀_cU\j%m\ỲZẀ

l\X\UZm[\WV%mYZmZ̀_Ù%o%_̀ \̀̀ [̀\WV%Ẑ%VY_̂T̂a%e\W\Y_VTZWx%T[m_aV%ZW%aZWe\̀VTZW
_Wj%mScUTa%VY_ẀmZYV%_X_TU_cTUTV]%_Wj%a_m_aTV]

y\g%j\X\UZm[\WV%[S̀V%h_Y[ZWT̀\%gTVh%Vh\%\zT̀VTWe%̀VY\\V%̀a\W\H

y\g%j\X\UZm[\WV%[S̀V%T[mYZX\%ZY%aZ[mU\[\WV%Vh\%ah_Y_aV\Y%Ẑ%Vh\%_Y\_H

l_]UTehV%_Wj%̀SWUTehV%aZẀTj\Y_VTZẀH

bTVTWex%cSUw%_Wj%mYZzT[TV]%Ẑ%W\g%cSTUjTWè{\zV\ẀTZẀH

|\̀Tj\WVT_U%\zV\ẀTZẀ{cSTUjTWè%Ẑ%VgZ%ZY%[ZY\%̀VZY\]̀H

|\}STY\̀%Vh\%mYZXT̀TZW%Ẑ%_j\}S_V\%_[\WTV]%̀m_a\H

|\}STY\̀%W\g%j\X\UZm[\WV%VZ%\ẀSY\%_j\}S_V\%U\X\Ù%Ẑ%mYTX_a]%VZ%W\TehcZSỲH

|\V\WVTZW%Ẑ%VZmZeY_mhTa_U%_Wj%U_Wj̀a_m\%̂\_VSY\̀%_Wj%mYZXT̀TZW%Ẑ%W\g%mU_WVTWe
_Wj%U_Wj̀a_mTWe%TW%j\X\UZm[\WV%mYZmZ̀_ÙH

POQGGR%l\̂TWTVTZW%Ẑ%_̂ẐYj_cU\%hZS̀TWe

POQGGR%î ẐYj_cU\%hZS̀TWe%V_Ye\V̀

POQGGR%y\eZVT_VTWe%_̂ẐYj_cU\%hZS̀TWe%PTWR%ZW%TWjTXTjS_U%mYTX_V\%Y\̀Tj\WVT_U%_Wj
[Tz\joS̀\%̀ah\[\̀

POQGGR%î ẐYj_cU\%hZS̀TWe%VhY\̀hZUj̀

POQGGR%~S_UTV]%_Wj%j\̀TeW%Ẑ%hZS̀TWe%j\X\UZm[\WV̀

POQGGR%u_Ye\%Y\̀Tj\WVT_U%j\X\UZm[\WV̀

POQGGR%bS̀V_TW_cU\%jY_TW_e\

POQGGR%d_̀V\%a_m_aTV]

POQGGR%MTWT[T̀TWe%K_YcZW%lTZzTj\%J[T̀̀TZẀ

POQGGR%KZWV_[TW_V\j%U_Wj

E_YV%O%EZUTaT\̀n

Page 368



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFF%GHI

EFF%GHJ

EFF%GHK

EFF%LHI

EFF%LHG

EFF%JHM

EFF%JHG

EFF%JHL

EFF%KHN

EFF%KHI

OFFP

QRS

QRK

TSS

UFVWOQ

UFXWYZ

[N\SS]%Û _̀abcadef%gf_bhc%acg%ijc_̀k̂ìbjc

[N\SS]%Tfcfladef%fcfkhm

[N\SS]%nccjoàbof%fcfkhm%̀fipcjejhbf_

[N\SS]%Y__f__bch%fqqfì_%jq%gfofejrsfc̀%jc%̀kac_rjk̀%iaraib̀m

[N\SS]%P̂cgbch%tkj__kabe%acg%j̀pfk%_̀kàfhbiaeem%bsrjk̀ac̀%̀kac_rjk̀%bcqka_̀k̂ì̂ kf

[N\SS]%Ejiae%ipakaìfk

[N\SS]%F̂debi%kfaes

[N\SS]%Ykipb̀fì̂ kf

[N\SS]%Feaccbch%jdebhàbjc_

[N\SS]%tjsŝ cb̀m%bcqka_̀k̂ì̂ kf%efom

Oàbjcae%Feaccbch%Fjebim%Pkasfljku

Fkj̀fìbjc%jq%̀pf%ipakaìfk%acg%asfcb̀bf_%jq%_̂kkĵcgbch%rkjrfk̀bf_%acg%̀pf%ejiae
akfa

Vfofejrsfc̀%ebufem%̀j%kf_̂è%bc%bcikfa_fg%qejjg%kb_u%ĝf%̀j%aggb̀bjcae%_̂kqaif%làfk
k̂cWjqq%W%kfv̂bkfsfc̀%qjk%à̀fĉàbjc%sfa_̂kf_

Fkjrj_ae_%̀pà%bcojeof%̀pf%ej__%jq%eacg%jk%d̂begbch_%̂_fg%qjk%fĝiàbjcw%_jibaew
ijsŝ cb̀m%acg%pfaèp%_fkobif_

Ojb_f%Ûrrefsfc̀akm%Feaccbch%Vjîsfc̀w%agjr̀fg%Yrkbe%N\\L

Ybk%Ẑ aeb̀m%Ûrrefsfc̀akm%Feaccbch%X̂ bgacifw%agjr̀fg%xam%N\\N

Oj̀%arrebiadef5+6% !y%489:

&z{2$+)-212,+%!,z%?)+2%|#+)*2}~

}~9 Ygofk̀b_fsfc̀%R�rbkm%Vàf�W

Oj̀%arrebiadef}~4 Ub̀f%Oj̀bif%R�rbkm%Vàf�W

�~ 0#,-7(+!+)#,-

=�+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-

SLL%kf_bgfc̀_%lfkf%cj̀bqbfg%jq%̀pf%arrebiàbjc%acg%a%_b̀f%cj̀bif%fkfìfg%à%̀pf%_b̀f%lpbip%f�rbkfg%jc
p̀f%J̀p%xam%N\SMH

K%ef̀̀fk_%jq%jd�fìbjc%lfkf%kfifbofg%qkjs%̀pb_%ijc_̂èàbjc%lpbip%kab_fg%̀pf%qjeejlbch%ijcifkc_�
SH%�ĵkcf%tĵk̀%acg%Ùàbjc%Yrrkjaip%akf%aekfagm%pfaobem%ijchf_̀fg%lb̀p%̀kaqqbiw%̀pb_%lbee%ljk_fc
p̀f%_b̀̂àbjc�
NH%Fakubch%b_%aekfagm%gbqqbîè%acg%̀pf%rakubch%rkjob_bjc%rkjrj_fg%b_%bc_̂qqbibfc̀%acg%lbee%kf_̂è%bc%ac
jofk_rbee%jq%iak_%jc̀j%�ĵkcf%tkf_ifc̀�
IH%�pf%gfofejrsfc̀%lbee%aqqfì%̀pf%rkboaim%acg%kf_̀kbì%̀pf%jrfc%obfl%qkjs%f�b_b̀ch%pĵ_f_%jc
tacqbfeg%Vkbof�
MH%�̂chaejl_%lĵeg%df%a%df̀̀fk%gfofejrsfc̀%qjk%̀pf%_b̀f%bc%̀fks_%jq%̀pfbk%pfbhp̀�
GH%Uipfsf%lbee%kf_̂è%bc%ac%bcikfa_f%bc%kjag%aiibgfc̀_%a_%a%kf_̂è%jq%bcikfa_fg%̀kaqqbi�
LH%�pf%ijsdbcàbjc%jq%̀pf%Yije%tkf_ifc̀%gfofejrsfc̀%acg%̀pb_%_b̀f%b_%̀jj%ŝ ip%qjk%̀pf%akfa%acg%lbee
jofkejag%ac%aekfagm%ikjlgfg%akfa�
JH%Ô sdfk%jq%aggb̀bjcae%kf_bgfc̀_%lbee%agg%rkf__̂kf%̀j%̀pf%gjìjk_%acg%fĝiàbjc%lpbip%akf%aekfagm
à%iaraib̀m�
KH%�̂kcbch%jc̀j%Ùàbjc%Yrrkjaip%à%rfau%acg%jqq%rfau%̀bsf_%b_%aekfagm%gbqqbîè%acg%lb̀p%sjkf%iak_w
p̀b_%lbee%daiu%̂r%jc̀j%�ĵkcf%tĵk̀�
�H%tjc̀k̂ìbjc%cjb_f%acg%gbk̀%lbee%df%rkjdefsàbi%qjk%kf_bgfc̀_%jq%�ĵkcf%tĵk̀H

Page 369



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

C,+2$,!(%0#,-7(+22-

EFGHIJFKEFLMN%OIJLEPLHJF%QFHL
IRSTUVWXS%YZR%T[\]R%̂_TXXWXS%T̂ _̂ẀTYW\Xa%Tb%XRc%bRXbWYW]R%UR̀R̂Y\Ub%TUR%[RWXS%WXYU\Vd̀RV%Y\%YZR
bWYRa%TXV%X\%WXe\UfTYW\X%ZTb%[RRX%bd[fWYYRV%cWYZ%URSTUV%Y\%_TXV%̀\XYTfWXTYW\X%YZR%bYTXVTUV
\̀XYTfWXTYRV%_TXV%̀\XVWYW\X%TXV%b\W_b%̀\XVWYW\X%Wb%TV]WbRVg

F\%WXVdbYUWT_%dbRb%cRUR%WVRXYWeWRV%\X%bWYR%[TbRV%\X%JUVXTX̀R%hdU]Ri%ZWbY\UẀT_%fT̂ba%Z\cR]RU%YZR
bWYR%Y\%YZR%RTbY%WXVẀTYRb%T%Xdf[RU%\e%dXWVRXYWeWRV%jc\Ukbjg

IEhlm%n%P\XYTfWXTYRV%NTXV
oWp%LZR%VR]R_\̂fRXY%ZRUR[i%̂ RUfWYYRV%bZT__%X\Y%̀\ffRX̀R%dXYW_%T%b̀ZRfR%Y\%VRT_%cWYZ
\̀XYTfWXTYW\X%ZTb%[RRX%bd[fWYYRV%WX%T̀ \̀UVTX̀R%cWYZ%YZR%hd̂ _̂RfRXYTUi%O_TXXWXS%qdWVTX̀R
r\̀dfRXY%\X%NTXV%P\XYTfWXTYW\X%TXV%T̂ Û\]RV%[i%YZR%N\̀T_%O_TXXWXS%MdYZ\UWYi%oNOMpg%LZR
b̀ZRfR%bZT__%WX̀_dVR%T__%\e%YZR%e\__\cWXS%fRTbdURb%dX_Rbb%YZR%NOM%VWb̂RXbRb%cWYZ%TXi%bd̀Z
URsdWURfRXY%b̂R̀WeẀT__i%TXV%WX%cUWYWXSt

oTp%%M%VRbknY\̂%bYdVi%̀TUUWRV%\dY%[i%T%̀\f̂ RYRXY%̂RUb\X%Y\%̀ZTUT̀YRUWbR%YZR%bWYR%TXV%̂U\]WVR
WXe\UfTYW\X%\X%YZR%ZWbY\Ui%\e%YZR%bWYRubdUU\dXVWXS%TURT%TXV%Y\%WVRXYWei%TXV%R]T_dTYR%T__%̂\YRXYWT_
b\dÙRb%\e%̀\XYTfWXTYW\X%TXV%Wf̂ T̀Yb%\X%_TXV%TXV%cTYRU%TXV%T__%\YZRU%WVRXYWeWRV%UR̀R̂Y\Ub%UR_R]TXY
Y\%YZR%bWYRv
o[p%%M%bWYR%WX]RbYWSTYW\Xa%WX̀_dVWXS%cZRUR%UR_R]TXY%b\W_a%b\W_%STba%bdUeT̀R%TXV%SU\dXVcTYRU%bTf̂ _WXSa
Y\SRYZRU%cWYZ%YZR%URbd_Yb%\e%TXT_ibWb%TXV%UWbk%TbbRbbfRXY%bZT__%[R%̀TUUWRV%\dY%[i%T%bdWYT[_i%sdT_WeWRV
TXV%T̀ ÙRVWYRV%̀\Xbd_YTXYù\XYUT̀Y\Ug%LZR%UR̂\UY%bZ\d_V%T_b\%̀_RTU_i%WVRXYWei%T__%UWbkba%_WfWYTYW\Xb%TXV
UR̀\ffRXVTYW\Xb%e\U%URfRVWT_%fRTbdURb%Y\%fTkR%YZR%bWYR%bdWYT[_R%e\U%YZR%̂U\̂\bRV%dbRv%TXV
òp%%M%cUWYYRX%fRYZ\V%bYTYRfRXY%̂U\]WVWXS%VRYTW_b%\e%YZR%URfRVWTYW\X%b̀ZRfR%TXV%Z\c%YZR
\̀f̂ _RYW\X%\e%YZR%URfRVWT_%c\Ukb%cW__%[R%]RUWeWRV%bZT__%[R%TSURRV%WX%cUWYWXS%cWYZ%YZR%NOM%̂UW\U%Y\
\̀ffRX̀RfRXYa%T_\XS%cWYZ%VRYTW_b%\e%T%cTỲZWXS%[UWRe%Y\%TVVURbb%dXVWb̀\]RURV%̀\XYTfWXTYW\Xg

oWWp%He%VdUWXS%VR]R_\̂fRXY%c\Ukb%̀\XYTfWXTYW\X%X\Y%TVVURbbRV%WX%YZR%bd[fWYYRV%URfRVWTYW\X%b̀ZRfR
Wb%WVRXYWeWRVa%YZR%d̂VTYRV%cTỲZWXS%[UWRe%bZT__%[R%bd[fWYYRV%TXV%TX%TVVRXVdf%Y\%YZR%URfRVWTYW\X
b̀ZRfR%bZT__%[R%TSURRV%cWYZ%YZR%NOM%̂UW\U%Y\%Wf̂ _RfRXYTYW\Xv%TXV

oWWWp%M__%c\Ukb%cZẀZ%e\Uf%̂TUY%\e%YZR%URfRVWTYW\X%b̀ZRfR%bZT__%[R%̀\f̂ _RYRV%TXV%T%̀\f̂ URZRXbW]R
]RUWeẀTYW\X%UR̂\UY%bZT__%bd[fWYYRV%Y\%YZR%P\dX̀W_jb%EX]WU\XfRXYT_%OU\YR̀YW\X%QXWY%[Re\UR%TXi%̂TUY%\e
YZR%VR]R_\̂fRXY%Wb%\̀ d̀̂WRV%\U%[U\dSZY%WXY\%dbR%dX_Rbb%YZR%NOM%VWb̂RXbRb%cWYZ%TXi%bd̀Z
URsdWURfRXY%b̂R̀WeẀT__i%TXV%WX%cUWYWXSg

IEMhJFt%L\%RXbdUR%YZTY%UWbkb%eU\f%_TXV%̀\XYTfWXTYW\X%Y\%YZR%edYdUR%dbRUb%\e%YZR%_TXV%TXV
XRWSZ[\dUWXS%_TXV%TUR%fWXWfWbRVa%Y\SRYZRU%cWYZ%YZ\bR%Y\%̀\XYU\__RV%cTYRUba%̂U\̂RUYi%TXV%R̀\_\SẀT_
bibYRfb%TXV%YZR%VR]R_\̂fRXY%̀TX%[R%̀TUUWRV%\dY%bTeR_i%cWYZ\dY%dXT̀ R̀̂YT[_R%UWbkb%Y\%c\UkRUba
XRWSZ[\dUb%TXV%\YZRU%\eebWYR%UR̀R̂Y\Ub%WX%T̀ \̀UVTX̀R%cWYZ%̂\_Ẁi%JEww%\e%YZR%xW__WXSV\X%QXWYTUi
rR]R_\̂fRXY%O_TX%hT]RV%O\_ẀWRb%ohR̂YRf[RU%lyyzpg

Hf̂ \UYRV%KTYRUWT_b%P\XVWYW\X
F\%̀\XYTfWXTYRV%b\W_b%\U%\YZRU%fTYRUWT_b%bZT__%[R%Wf̂ \UYRV%Y\%YZR%bWYRg%M__%Wf̂ \UYRV%b\W_b%e\U

NJFrJF%QFrEIqIJQFr
F\%̀\ffRXYb%Y\%fTkR%\X%YZR%T̂ _̂ẀTYW\Xg

xEMLxIJ{
F\%bTeRSdTUVWXS%\[|R̀YW\Xbg

FMLh
F\%bTeRSdTUVWXS%\[|R̀YW\Xbg

Page 370



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJFKLGM%KNOKPIQI%IRFEE%SQ%JEQFG%FGH%TOQQ%PT%JPGUFVLGFULPGW%XQTPOQ%FGY%KFOU%PT%URQ%HQZQEPKVQGU
LI%PJJNKLQH[%FEE%LVKPOUQH%IPLEI[%PO%OQNIQH%PGILUQ%UPKIPLEI%IRFEE%SQ%LGHQKQGHQGUEY%UQIUQH%TPO%JRQVLJFE
JPGUFVLGFULPG[%FGH%URQ%OQINEUI%PT%URLI%UQIULGM%IRFEE%SQ%INSVLUUQH%FGH%FKKOPZQH%LG%\OLULGM%SY%URQ
]PJFE%̂EFGGLGM%_NURPOLUYW%_EE%IPLEI%NIQH%TPO%MFOHQGI%FGH̀PO%EFGHIJFKLGM%KNOKPIQI%IRFEE%SQ%JEQFG%FGH
TOQQ%PT%JPGUFVLGFULPGW
%
aPUQb%cRQ%dGZLOPGVQGUFE%̂OPUQJULPG%eGLU%fd̂ eg%VNIU%SQ%JPGINEUQH%TPO%URQLO%FHZLJQ%\RQG%NILGM%URLI
JPGHLULPGW
%
hd_ijab%cP%QGINOQ%URFU%URQ%PJJNKFGUI%PT%URQ%HQZQEPKVQGU%FOQ%GPU%INSkQJU%UP%FGY%OLIlI%TOPV%IPLE
JPGUFVLGFULPG%LG%FJJPOHFGJQ%\LUR%KPELJY%jdmm%PT%URQ%nLEELGMHPG%eGLUFOY%oQZQEPKVQGU%̂EFG%iFZQH
P̂ELJLQI%faPZQVSQO%pqmpgW

nrsnt_ui
cRQ%HQZQEPKVQGU%LI%TPO%URQ%HQVPELULPG%PT%UROQQ%QvLIULGM%SNLEHLGMI%FGH%URQ%JPGIUONJULPG%PT%wx
FKFOUVQGUI%FGH%mq%RPNIQI%\LURLG%URQ%ILUQW%%_I%KFOU%PT%URQ%KOPKPIFEI%yz%JFO%FGH%zq%JYJEQ%KFOlLGM
IKFJQI%\LEE%SQ%KOPZLHQH%URFU%\LEE%SQ%FEEPJFUQH%UP%OQILHQGUI%PT%URQ%KOPKPIQH%FKFOUVQGUIW%%_JJQII%\LEE
SQ%KOPZLHQH%TOPV%HLOQJUEY%TPOV%XPNOGQ%{PNOU%ZLF%URQ%QvLIULGM%ILUQ%FJJQIIW%%

rG%POHQO%UP%FIIQII%URQ%HQZQEPKVQGU[%F%cOFGIKPOU%iUFUQVQGU%fcig%RFI%SQQG%INSVLUUQH[%\RLJR%RFI
JPGILHQOQH%URQ%JFO%FGH%JYJEQ%KFOlLGM%KOPZLILPG%\LURLG%URQ%ILUQ%URFU%\LEE%IQOZQ%URQ%KOPKPIFEIW%%cRLI
RFI%HQVPGIUOFUQH%URFU%URQ%KOPKPIQH%KFOlLGM%KOPZLILPG%LI%LG%FJJPOHFGJQ%\LUR%URQ%JPNGJLEI%KFOlLGM
IUFGHFOHIW

rG%FHHLULPG[%URQ%ci%RFI%JPGILHQOQH%URQ%ELlQEY%ZQRLJEQ%UOLKI%FIIPJLFUQH%\LUR%URQ%QvLIULGM%FGH%KOPKPIQH
NIQI%FU%URQ%ILUQ[%\RLJR%RFI%SQQG%SFIQH[%LG%KFOU[%PG%ILUQ%PSIQOZFULPGI%FGH%SY%JPVKFOLGM%IFVKEQ
ILUQI%IQEQJUQH%TOPV%\LURLG%URQ%ch_|]%oFUFSFIQW%%nP\QZQO[%GP%QZLHQGJQ%RFI%SQQG%INSVLUUQH%UP
INKKPOU%URQ%QvLIULGM%UOFTTLJ%MQGQOFULPG%FU%URQ%ILUQ%FGH%URQ%IKQJLTLJ%HQUFLEI%PT%URQ%IQEQJUQH%IFVKEQ
ILUQI%TOPV%\LURLG%URQ%ch_|]%oFUFSFIQ%RFZQ%GPU%SQQG%KOPZLHQHW%%aQZQOURQEQII[%MLZQG%URQ%QvLULGM
NIQI%FU%URQ%ILUQ%FGH%URQ%IJFEQ%PT%URQ%KOPKPIQH%HQZQEPKVQGU[%URQ%TNUNOQ%UOLKI%FIIPJLFUQH%\LUR%URQ
HQZQEPKVQGU%FOQ%NGELlQEY%UP%RFZQ%F%VFUQOLFE%LVKFJU%FEPGM%URQ%FHkFJQGU%RLMR\FY%GQU\POlW

}NOURQOVPOQ[%URQ%ci[%RFI%NGHQOUFlQG%FG%FGFEYILI%PT%FJJLHQGUI%FEPGM%URQ%FHkFJQGU%RLMR\FY%GQU\POl[
FEPGM%iUFULPG%_KKOPFJR%FGH%FHkPLGLGM%OPFHI%TPO%F%TLZQ%YQFO%KQOLPH[%QGHLGM%~NGQ%pqmwW%%_I%F%OQINEU[%LU
RFI%SQQG%HQVPGIUOFUQH%URFU%URQOQ%FOQ%GP%QIUFSELIRQH%KFUUQOGI%LHQGULTYLGM%IKQJLTLJ%OPFH%IFTQUY
LIINQI%\LURLG%URQ%LVVQHLFUQ%FOQF%PT%URQ%ILUQW

cRQOQTPOQ[%KOPZLHQH%URFU%URQ%HQUFLEI%SQEP\%FOQ%VFHQ%JPGHLULPGFE%UP%URQ%KEFGGLGM%JPGIQGU[%URQ
HQZQEPKVQGU%KOPKPIFEI%FOQ%GPU%JPGILHQOQH%JPGUOFOY%UP%URQ%KPELJLQI%PT%URQ%FHPKUQH%nLEELGMHPG%]PJFE
ÊFG[%pqmp[%̂FOU%p%FGH%FG%PSkQJULPG%LI%GPU%OFLIQH%LG%OQEFULPG%UP%URQ%RLMR\FY%PO%UOFGIKPOUFULPG%FIKQJU
PT%URQ%HQZQEPKVQGUW

{PGHLULPGIb
cRQ%KFOlLGM%KOPZLILPG%\LURLG%URQ%ILUQ%IRFEE%LGJENHQ%F%mq�%FEEPJFULPG%TPO%HLIFSEQH%NIQOI[%\RLJR%IRFEE
SQ%KOPZLHQH%SQTPOQ%TLOIU%PJJNKFULPG%PT%URQ%HQZQEPKVQGUW

cRQ%KFOlLGM%KOPZLILPG%\LURLG%URQ%ILUQ%IRFEE%LGJENHQ%pq�%FJULZQ%FGH%pq�%KFIILZQ%QEQJUOLJ%JRFOMLGM
KPLGUI[%\RLJR%IRFEE%SQ%KOPZLHQH%SQTPOQ%TLOIU%PJJNKFULPG%PT%URQ%HQZQEPKVQGUW

aPU\LURIUFGHLGM%URQ%INSVLUUQH%KEFGI[%HQUFLEI%PT%URQ%KOPKPIQH%JYJEQ%IUPOQI%IRFEE%SQ%INSVLUUQH%FGH
FKKOPZQH%LG%\OLULGM%SY%URQ%]PJFE%̂EFGGLGM%_NURPOLUY%SQTPOQ%JPVVQGJQVQGU%PT%\POlI%FU%URQ%ILUQW

_%cOFTTLJ%�FGFMQVQGU%KEFG%LI%OQ�NLOQH%UP%SQ%INSVLUUQH%FGH%FKKOPZQH%LG%\OLULGM%SY%URQ%]̂_%KOLPO%UP
JPVVQGJQVQGU%PT%FGY%\POlI%FU%URQ%ILUQW%%cRQ%cOFTTLJ%�FGFMQVQGU%KEFG%IRFEE%%KOPZLHQ%URQ%HQUFLEI%LG

Page 371



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKL%IK%HMMFNN%OPFQJMRGHE%HLS%TFSFNIEJHLU%HLS%IQF%THEVJLW%TEKPJNJKL%XKE%MKLIEHMIJLW%NIHXX%HLS%IQF
SFGJPFEY%KX%ZHIFEJHGN[%SREJLW%MKLNIERMIJKL\

]̂ _̀ abcdef̂_
_K%KghFMIJKL%JL%TEJLMJTGF%IK%IQF%EFSFPFGKTZFLI%KX%IQJN%NJIFi%IQFEF%HEF%H%MKRTGF%KX%SFNJWL%TKJLINj
]HL%IQF%EKKXN%KX%gGKMVN%d%HLS%k%gF%FLMGKNFS%lJIQ%H%ZKEF%PJNRHGGY%TFEZFHgGF%FLMGKNREF%m%NMEFFL%KE
QHLSEHJGn%dN%NQKlLi%IQF%NKGJS%ZFIHG%THLFGN%GKKV%PFEY%gRGVY%HI%EKKX%GFPFG\%̂L%H%gRJGSJLW%KX%IQJN%IYTFi
gFJLW%HgGF%IK%NFF%IQF%ocN%HI%EKKX%GFPFG%JN%RLGJVFGY%IK%SFIEHMI%XEKZ%IQF%KPFEHGG%HTTFHEHLMF%KX%IQF
NIERMIREF\%

pF%NRWWFNI%IQHI%IQF%MFLIEHG%THJE%KX%QKRNFN%JN%WJPFL%H%SJXXFEFLI%XEKLIHWF%IEFHIZFLIi%KE%HL%HSSJIJKLHG
SFNJWL%XFHIREFi%IK%HMI%HN%H%XKMHG%TKJLI%lQFL%PJFlFS%XEKZ%IQF%NKRIQ%HLS%HGNK%IK%HSS%ZKEF%PJNRHG
JLIFEFNI%IK%IQF%NIEFFI%XEKLIHWF\

q̂qf]ab%]̂ rra_è j%
eQF%TGHLN%QHPF%gFFL%HZFLSFS%IK%EFSRMF%IQF%QFJWQI%kGKMVN%d%HLS%ki%HLS%IQRN%IQF%ZFIHG%THLFGN\
eQJN%JN%MKLNJSFEFS%IK%EFSRMF%IQF%gRGV%HI%IQJN%GFPFG%lQJMQ%IQF%MKLNFEPHIJKL%KXXJMFE%MKLNJSFEN
HMMFTIHgGF\%

sHPJLW%EFWHES%IK%IQF%NREEKRLSJLW%HEFH%HLS%IQF%NJIJLW%KX%IQF%TEKTKNFS%SlFGGJLWNi%HN%IQFNF%SK%LKI
HTFTHE%QJWQGY%TEKZJLFLI%JL%IQF%HEFH%HLS%JL%IQFJE%MREEFLI%XKEZi%JZJIHIF%IQF%SFNJWL%HLS%NMHGF%KX
QKRNJLW%lJIQJL%IQF%JZZFSJHIF%HEFHi%JI%lHN%LKI%MKLNJSFEFS%LFMFNNHEY%IK%HNV%XKE%IQF%MFLIEHG%SlFGGJLWN
IK%gF%WJPFL%H%SJXXFEFLI%XEKLIHWF%IEFHIZFLI\%eQF%ZHIFEJHGN%HLS%SFNJWL%KX%IQF%gRJGSJLWN%lFEF
MKLNJSFEFS%HMMFTIHgGF%JL%IQF%XKEZ%TEFNFLIFS\

pd̀ ea
f%lKRGS%ZHVF%IQF%XKGGKlJLW%MKZZFLIN%KL%IQF%HgKPF%HTTGJMHIJKL%EFWHESJLW%lHNIF%ZHLHWFZFLI\

HU%f%lKRGS%FNIJZHIF%IQF%IKIHG%lFFVGY%lHNIF%HEJNJLW%XEKZ%IQF%NMQFZF%lKRGS%gF%tituu%GJIEFN
vJPFL%NRMQ%IQF%LRZgFE%KX%gRGV%gJLN%Owiwuu%GJIEF%MHTHMJIYU%EFxRJEFS%y%t

eQF%HgKPF%JN%H%ZJLJZRZ%XJWREF%HLS%JN%gHNFS%KL%IQF%QKRNFN%RNJLW%IQF%gRGV%gJLN%JL%HSSJIJKL%IK%IQF
KMMRTJFEN%KX%IQF%XGHIN\%

eQFEF%HEF%z%gRGV%gJLN%NQKlL%KL%IQF%TGHL%lQJMQ%JN%NRXXJMJFLI\%fLJIJHGGY%HGG%gRGV%gJLN%KL%NJIF%lKRGS%gF%XKE
EFNJSRHG%lHNIF{%IQFL%NKZF%KX%IQFNF%MKRGS%gF%F|MQHLWFS%XKE%EFMYMGJLW%HI%H%GHIIFE%SHIFi%KE%HL
HSSJIJKLHG%EFMYMGJLW%gJLN%HSSFS\

gU%eQF%gJL%FLMGKNREFN%ZRNI%gF%gRJGI%IK%FLNREF%IQFEF%JN%HI%GFHNI%w}u%ZZ%MGFHEHLMF%JL%gFIlFFL%IQF
gRGV%gJLN%HLS%IQF%lHGGN%KX%NIKEHWF%HEFH\%eQF%NJ~F%HLS%NQHTF%KX%IQF%gJL%FLMGKNREFN%ZRNI%HGNK%HGGKl
WKKS%HMMFNN%IK%gJLN%gY%EFNJSFLIN\%

MU%dEEHLWFZFLIN%NQKRGS%gF%ZHSF%XKE%IQF%MGFHLNJLW%KX%IQF%gJL%NIKEFN%lJIQ%lHIFE%HLS%SJNJLXFMIHLI\%d
QKNF%RLJKL%IHT%NQKRGS%gF%JLNIHGGFS%XKE%IQF%lHIFE%NRTTGY\%�EHJLHWF%NQKRGS%gF%gY%ZFHLN%KX%IEHTTFS
WRGGY%MKLLFMIFS%IK%IQF%XKRG%NFlFE\%eQF%XGKKE%KX%IQF%gJL%NIKEF%HEFH%NQKRGS%QHPF%H%NRJIHgGF%XHGG%OLK
WEFHIFE%IQHLwj�uU%IKlHESN%IQF%SEHJLHWF%TKJLIN\%

SU%eQF%ZHIFEJHG%RNFS%XKE%IQF%XGKKE%NQKRGS%gF%wuu%ZZ%IQJMV%IK%lJIQNIHLS%IQF%lFJWQI%KX%IQF%gRGV%gJLN\
fSFHGGY%IQF%lHGGN%KX%IQF%gJL%NIKEHWF%HEFHN%NQKRGS%gF%ZHSF%KX%H%ZHIFEJHG%IQHI%QHN%H%XJEF%EFNJNIHLMF%KX
KLF%QKRE%lQFL%IFNIFS%JL%HMMKESHLMF%lJIQ%k̀ %�t�m�w\

FU%eQF%WHIF%�%SKKE%KX%IQF%gJL%NIKEFN%LFFS%IK%gF%ZHSF%KX%ZFIHGi%QHESlKKSi%KE%ZFIHG%MGHS%NKXIlKKS
HLS%JSFHGGY%QHPF%XJEF%EFNJNIHLMF%KX%�u%ZJLRIFN%lQFL%IFNIFS%IK%k̀ %�t�m��\%eQF%SKKE%XEHZF%NQKRGS%gF
EFgHIFS%JLIK%IQF%KTFLJLW\%dWHJL%IQF%SKKElHY%NQKRGS%HGGKl%MGFHEHLMF%KX%w}u%ZZ%FJIQFE%NJSF%KX%IQF

Page 372



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJG%FK%FL%EJFGM%NOPJQ%ROS%TOUUJTKFOGV%WIJ%QOOSXLY%LIOZUQ%I[PJ%[%U[KTI%OS%OKIJS%NJTI[GFLN%KO
IOUQ%KIJN%O\JG%HIJG%KIJ%EFGL%[SJ%EJFGM%NOPJQ%FG%[GQ%OZK%OR%KIJ%TI[NEJSV%

RY%WIJ%TOUUJTKOSL%LIOZUQ%GOK%I[PJ%KO%T[SK%[%]̂]__%UFKSJ%EZÙ%EFG%NOSJ%KI[G%]_%NJKSJL%RSON%KIJ%\OFGK%OR
LKOS[MJ%KO%KIJ%TOUUJTKFOG%PJIFTUJ%Xab%cd_e%LK[GQ[SQYV%

MYWIJ%MS[QFJGK%OR%[Gf%\[KI%KI[K%KIJ%EZÙ%EFGL%I[PJ%KO%EJ%NOPJQ%OG%LIOZUQ%FQJ[UUf%EJ%GO%NOSJ%KI[G
]gh_̂%HFKI%[%HFQKI%OR%[K%UJ[LK%h%NJKSJLV%%WIJ%LZSR[TJ%LIOZUQ%EJ%LNOOKIV%%iR%KIJ%LKOS[MJ%[SJ[%FL%S[FLJQ
[EOPJ%KIJ%[SJ[%HIJSJ%KIJ%TOUUJTKFOG%PJIFTUJ%\[S̀L̂%KIJG%[%QSO\\JQ%̀JSE%FL%GJJQJQ%KO%L[RJUf%NOPJ
KIJ%EFG%KO%UJPJU%OR%KIJ%TOUUJTKFOG%PJIFTUJV

jY%WIJ%PJIFTUJ%T[SSF[MJH[f%NZLK%EJ%[EUJ%KO%HFKILK[GQ%KIJ%UO[Q%OR%[%he%KOGGJ%SJRZLJ%TOUUJTKFOG
PJIFTUJ%[GQ%I[PJ%[%LHJ\K%\[KI%LZRRFTFJGK%ROS%[%]_Vc%NJKSJ%PJIFTUJV

WIJ%TUFJGK%ROS%KIJ%EZFUQFGM%HOS̀%LIOZUQ%JGLZSJ%KI[K%KIJ%TOGKS[TKOS%TON\UFJL%HFKI%KIJ%kZKf%OR%l[SJ
SJmZFSJNJGKL̂%TSJ[KJQ%Ef%bJTKFOG%nn%[GQ%no%OR%KIJ%pGPFSOGNJGK[U%qSOKJTKFOG%rTKV

stuuk%vrwrxpvpwW
WIJ%sUOOQ%yFL̀%rLLJLLNJGK%QJNOGLKS[KJL%KI[K%LZSR[TJ%H[KJS%HFUU%EJ%[KKJGZ[KJQ%KO%MSJJG%RFJUQ%SZG
ORR%S[KJL̂%SJQZTFGM%RUOOQ%SFL̀%KO%KIJ%LZSSOZGQFGM%[SJ[%HIFTI%FL%FN\OSK[GK%[L%KIJSJ%[SJ%ORKJG%UOT[UFLJQ
RUOOQFGM%FLLZJL%OG%LK[KFOG%[\\SO[TIV

WIJSJROSJ%i%SJmZJLK%KIJ%ROUUOHFGM%TOGQFKFOG%KO%JGLZSJ%KIOLJ%\SO\OL[UL%[SJ%FN\UJNJGKJQg

qSFOS%KO%TONNJGTJNJGK̂%[%LTIJNJ%ROS%KIJ%\SOPFLFOG%OR%LZLK[FG[EUJ%H[KJS%N[G[MJNJGK%LI[UU%EJ
LZENFKKJQ%KÔ%[GQ%[\\SOPJQ%FG%HSFKFGM%Ef%KIJ%tOT[U%qU[GGFGM%rZKIOSFKfV%WIJ%LTIJNJ%LI[UU%TUJ[SUf
QJNOGLKS[KJ%IOH%FK%ROUUOHL%KIJ%LKS[KJMf%LJK%OZK%FG%sUOOQ%yFL̀%rLLJLLNJGK̂%\SOQZTJQ%Ef%z[KJS
pGPFSOGNJGK%Q[KJQ%hnSQ%uTKOEJS%h_]n%SJR%]n_{_%[GQ%FGTOS\OS[KJL%LZLK[FG[EUJ%ZSE[G%QS[FG[MJ%FG
[TTOSQ[GTJ%HFKI%KIJ%IFJS[STIf%LJK%OZK%FG%qOUFTf%cV]c%OR%KIJ%tOGQOG%qU[G%[GQ%HFUUg
FV\SOPFQJ%FGROSN[KFOG%OG%[UU%bZQL%RJ[KZSJL%FGTUZQFGM%KIJ%NJKIOQ%JN\UOfJQ%KO%QJU[f%[GQ%TOGKSOU%KIJ
LZSR[TJ%H[KJS%QFLTI[SMJQ%RSON%KIJ%LFKJ%KO%MSJJGRFJUQ%SZG%ORR%S[KJL%[GQg
[VT[UTZU[KFOGL%LIOHFGM%LKOSN%\JSFOQ%[GQ%FGKJGLFKf%[GQ%POUZNJ%OR%LKOS[MJ%SJmZFSJQ%KO%TOGKSOU%LZSR[TJ
H[KJS%[GQ%LF|J%OR%RJ[KZSJL%KO%TOGKSOU%KI[K%POUZNJV
EV[Gf%OPJSU[GQ%RUOOQFGM%LIOZUQ%EJ%LIOHĜ%HFKI%RUOH%\[KIL%QJ\KIL%[GQ%PJUOTFKFJL%FQJGKFRFJQ%[L%HJUU%[L
[Gf%I[|[SQL̂%X%L[RJ%[TTJLL%[GQ%JMSJLL%NZLK%EJ%QJNOGLKS[KJQYV
TVNJ[LZSJL%K[̀JG%KO%\SJPJGK%\OUUZKFOG%OR%KIJ%SJTJFPFGM%MSOZGQH[KJS%[GQ}OS%LZSR[TJ%H[KJSL~%
QVIOH%KIJf%OS%KJN\OS[Sf%NJ[LZSJL%HFUU%EJ%FN\UJNJGKJQ%KO%JGLZSJ%GO%FGTSJ[LJ%FG%RUOOQ%SFL̀%RSON
TONNJGTJNJGK%OR%TOGLKSZTKFOGV
FFV\SOPFQJ%[%N[G[MJNJGK%[GQ%N[FGKJG[GTJ%\U[G%ROS%KIJ%UFRJKFNJ%OR%KIJ%QJPJUO\NJGK%OR
[SS[GMJNJGKL%KO%LJTZSJ%KIJ%O\JS[KFOG%OR%KIJ%LTIJNJ%KISOZMIOZK%FKL%UFRJKFNJV%iGTUZQFGM%[\\SO\SF[KJ
QJK[FUL%OR%iGL\JTKFOG%SJMFNJL̂%[\\SO\SF[KJ%\JSROSN[GTJ%L\JTFRFT[KFOĜ%SJNJQF[KFOG%[GQ%KFNJLT[UJL
ROS%KIJ%SJLOUPFGM%OR%FLLZJLV
FFFV\SOPFQJ%QJK[FUL%OR%KIJ%EOQf%UJM[UUf%SJL\OGLFEUJ%ROS%KIJ%FN\UJNJGK[KFOG%OR%KIJ%N[G[MJNJGK%[GQ
N[FGKJG[GTJ%\U[GV

WIJ%LTIJNJ%LI[UU%[ULO%QJNOGLKS[KJ%KIJ%ZLJ%OR%NJKIOQL%KO%NFGFNFLJ%KIJ%ZLJ%OR%\OK[EUJ%H[KJS
KISOZMI%H[KJS%TOUUJTKFOĜ%SJZLJ%[GQ%SJTfTUFGM%[GQ%HFUUg
FFFVFGTOS\OS[KJ%H[KJS%L[PFGM%NJ[LZSJL%[GQ%JmZF\NJGKV
FPV\SOPFQJ%QJK[FUL%OR%H[KJS%TOUUJTKFOG%R[TFUFKFJL%KO%T[\KZSJ%J�TJLL%S[FGH[KJS~
PV\SOPFQJ%QJK[FUL%OR%IOH%S[FG%[GQ%MSJf%H[KJS%HFUU%EJ%SJTfTUJQ%[GQ%SJZLJQ%FG%KIJ%QJPJUO\NJGKV

WIJSJ[RKJS%KIJ%QJPJUO\NJGK%LI[UU%EJ%FN\UJNJGKJQ%[GQ%SJK[FGJQ}N[FGK[FGJQ%FG%[TTOSQ[GTJ%HFKI
KIJLJ%QJK[FUL%ROS%[L%UOGM%[L%KIJ%QJPJUO\NJGK%SJN[FGL%FG%J�FLKJGTJV

Page 373



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

%
EFGHIJ
KL%MNOPQM%RSTR%OPQUTVM%WTRMQ%QPN%LUU%XO%VLNRQLYYMZ%RL%MNOPQM%RSM%ZM[MYL\]MNR%ZLMO%NLR%XNVQMTOM%RSM
QXÔ%LU%UYLLZXN_%VLNRQTQ̀%RL%aLYXV̀%Fbc%dYLLZ%EXÔ%bTNT_M]MNR%XN%eXYYXN_ZLN%fLVTY%aYTNg%aTQR%hi
HRQTRM_XV%aLYXVXMO%jJL[%klhkm%aLYXV̀%nohk%dYLLZ%EXÔ%bTNT_M]MNR%LU%RSM%fLNZLN%aYTN%jpPỲ%klhhm
TNZ%JTRXLNTY%aYTNNXN_%aLYXV̀%dQT]MWLQ̂%jbTQVS%klhkm%TNZ%RSM%aYTNNXN_%aQTVRXVM%qPXZTNVM%jbTQVS
klhrmo%KL%sM%STNZYMZ%TO%VYLOM%RL%XRO%OLPQVM%TO%\LOOXsYM%XN%VL]\YXTNVM%WXRS%aLYXV̀%noht%HPORTXNTsYM
uQTXNT_M%LU%RSM%fLNZLN%aYTN%jpPỲ%klhhmv%TNZ%VLNOMQ[M%WTRMQ%OP\\YXMO%XN%TVVLQZTNVM%WXRS%aLYXV̀
nohn%wTRMQ%POM%TNZ%OP\\YXMO%LU%RSM%fLNZLN%aYTN%jpPỲ%klhhmo

KEFFH
fTNZOVT\M%TNZ%VSTQTVRMQ%VLNRMxRg
KSM%OXRM%XO%OXRPTRMZ%TR%RSM%MNZ%LU%yLPQNM%zLPQR%RL%RSM%NLQRS%LU%HRTRXLN%G\\QLTVSo%KSM%OXRM%XO
LVVP\XMZ%s̀%OM[MQTY%sPXYZXN_O%XNVYPZXN_%T%ULQ]MQ%VTQM%%SL]M%jNLW%VYLOMZ%TNZ%QMZPNZTNR%ZPM%RL
LPRZTRMZ%TVVL]]LZTRXLN%TNZ%UTVXYXRXMOmv%RSM%aSLMNXx%uT̀%zMNRQM%TNZ%RSM%wQMN%zMNRQM%jT%]PYRXi
\PQ\LOM%STYYm%i%sLRS%LU%WSXVS%TQM%RL%sM%QMiYLVTRMZ%RL%T%NMW%OXRMo

KSM%OXRM%VLNRTXNO%]TǸ%RQMMO{RTYY%SMZ_MO%WSXVS%TQM%T%ZXORXNVRX[M%UMTRPQM%XN%RSM%TQMTo%%KSMQM%TQM%NL
KQMM%aQMOMQ[TRXLN%IQZMQO%LQ%zLNOMQ[TRXLN%GQMT%ZMOX_NTRXLNO%TUUMVRXN_%RQMMO%LNv%LQ%VYLOM%RLv%RSM
OXRMo
%%
aQL\LOTYg%%
KSM%\QL\LOTY%XO%RL%ZM]LYXOS%TYY%LU%RSM%MxXORXN_%OXN_YM{RWLiORLQM̀%sPXYZXN_Ov%XNVYPZXN_%LPRsPXYZXN_Ov
WXRSXN%RSM%OXRM%TNZ%VLNORQPVR%T%QMOXZMNRXTY%ZM[MYL\]MNR%VL]\QXOXN_%r|%QMOXZMNRXTY%PNXRO%TNZ%cr%VTQ
\TQ̂XN_%O\TVMO%TNZ%TOOLVXTRMZ%WLQ̂Oo%jG]MNZMZ%ZMOVQX\RXLN%QM_TQZXN_%NP]sMQ%LU%PNXROom

fTNZOVT\M%VLNOXZMQTRXLNOg
HT[MZ%\LYXV̀%yFt}%OMM̂O%RSM%QMRMNRXLN%TNZ%PRXYXOTRXLN%LU%RL\L_QT\SXVTY%TNZ%YTNZOVT\M%UMTRPQMO%LU
]MQXR%TNZ%RSM%\QL[XOXLN%LU%NMW%\YTNRXN_%TNZ%YTNZOVT\XN_%WSMQM[MQ%XR%XO%T\\QL\QXTRMo%

~%HMVRXLN%}ol%LU%RSM%u�GH%sQXMUỲ%ZMOVQXsMO%RSM%YTNZOVT\M%\QL\LOTYOv%WXRS%QMUMQMNVM%RL%ZQTWXN_%JLo
klht{u|h{a{lro
~%hnJLo%XNZX[XZPTY%O\MVX]MNO%ST[M%sMMN%TOOMOOMZ%TNZ%nJLo%fM̀YTNZ%SMZ_MOo%
~%KSMQM%TQM%NL%�G�%VTRM_LQ̀%RQMMOo%%KSMQM%TQM%hrJLo%�y�%VTRM_LQ̀%RQMMO%WSLOM%VLNZXRXLN%TNZ%[TYPM
OSLPYZ%NLQ]TYỲ%sM%VLNOXZMQMZ%ULQ%QMRMNRXLN%TO%\TQR%LU%T%NMW%ZM[MYL\]MNRo%KSM%QM]TXNXN_%RQMM%XO%T
�z�%VTRM_LQ̀%WSXVS%XO%NLR%NLQ]TYỲ%QM_TQZMZ%TO%T%VLNORQTXNR%LN%ZM[MYL\]MNRo
~%IU%RSM%SMZ_MOv%rJLo%TQM%�y�%VTRM_LQ̀%TNZ%LNM%XO%�z�o
~%KQMMO%QMVL]]MNZMZ%ULQ%QM]L[TY%RL%UTVXYXRTRM%RSM%ZM[MYL\]MNR%XNVYPZM%TYY%UX[M%SMZ_MO
jehvekvetver%TNZ%enmTNZ%RQMMO%Kkv%Ktv%Krv%K|o%
~%KSM%QM\LQR%QMVL]]MNZO%RSTR%RSM%QM]TXNXN_%RQMMO%VLPYZ%sM%QMRTXNMZ%OPs�MVR%RL%OMYMVRX[M%RQMM
OPQ_MQ̀%TNZ%T\\QL\QXTRM%KQMM%aQLRMVRXLN%aYTNO%TNZ%GQsLQXVPYRPQTY%bMRSLZ%HRTRM]MNRO%ZMOX_NMZ%RL
OTUM_PTQZ%RSM%QLLR%\QLRMVRXLN%TQMTO%jEaG�Om%ZPQXN_%TYY%ZM]LYXRXLN%TNZ%VLNORQPVRXLN%WLQ̂Oo
~%uQTWXN_%JLo%klht{u|h{a{lr%aQL\LOMZ%HXRM%aYTNv%OSLWO%RSM%MxXORXN_{QMRTXNMZ%�y�%�PTYXR̀%RQMMOo
bLOR%LU%RSM%QMRTXNMZ%RQMMO%TQM%LN%RSM%OXRM%sLPNZTQXMO%TNZ%XNVYPZM%T%QTN_M%LU%O\MVXMOv%XNVYPZXN_%K}
yXQVSv%Khl%fM̀YTNZ%z̀\QMOOv%Khk%HXY[MQ%bT\YMv%Kht%yMTN%KQMMv%Khr%zXZMQ%qP]%TNZ%Khn%aXYYTQ
G\\YMo%%
~%�N%TZZXRXLN%RL%RSM%QMRTXNMZ%RQMMOv%RSM%OXRM%]TORMQ\YTN{YT̀LPR%STO%O\TVM%TNZ%L\\LQRPNXR̀%RL%\YTNR%TR
YMTOR%tlJLo%QM\YTVM]MNR%RQMMO%TO%\TQR%LU%T%VL]\QMSMNOX[M%YTNZOVT\M%\QL\LOTYo%
~%KQMMO%TNZ%OLUR%YTNZOVT\MZ%TQMTO%ST[M%sMMN%POMZ%RL%_LLZ%MUUMVR%RL%QMZPVM%RSM%X]\TVR%LU%RSM%VTQ
\TQ̂XN_%O\TVMOo%
~%�U%RSM%T\\YXVTRXLN%XO%QMVL]]MNZMZ%ULQ%T\\QL[TYv%YTNZOVT\M%VLNZXRXLNO%OSLPYZ%sM%X]\LOMZ%RL
MNOPQM%RSTR%RSM%\QL\LOTYO%\QMOMQ[M%TNZ%MNSTNVM%RSM%VSTQTVRMQ%TNZ%YLVTY%ZXORXNVRX[MNMOO%LU%RSM
OPQQLPNZXN_%NTRPQTY%TNZ%sPXYR%MN[XQLN]MNRo%%

Page 374



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIIFJKLMNHJOP%
JQ%QRSTUVWQXY%Z[RSTUV%VQ%V\T%]RQ̂T%QRZT_̂]VWQXZ%]X̀%UQX̀WVWQXZ%_Ta[W_WXb%]X%[c̀]VT̀%M_TT%O[_̂Td
VQ%WXUe[̀T%M_TT%OV_]VTbd%f%GQXZV_]WXVZ%ge]XfM_TT%g_QVTUVWQX%ge]XfL_RQ_WU[eV[_]e%ITV\Q̀%OV]VThTXV
]X̀%UQX̀WVWQXZ%EFOiY%EFOjY%EFOkY%EFOl%mc]_VZ%nYoYpYqYp%]X̀%irY%EFOnst

LGGFOO
M\T%ZWVT%WZ%eQU]VT̀%]V%V\T%TX̀%Qu%vQ[_XT%GQ[_V%w\WU\%w]Z%uQ_hT_ed%QUU[cWT̀%Rd%vQ[_XT%xQ̀bT%G]_T
yQhT%[XVWe%WV%UeQZT̀%ZQhT%dT]_Z%]bQt%NV%WZ%[X̀T_ZVQQ̀%V\]V%V\T%ZWVT%WZ%U[__TXVed%\QhT%VQ%V\T%g\QTXWz
K]d%GTXV_T%]X̀%{_TX%GTXV_T%[XVWe%V\Td%_TeQU]VT%VQ%V\TW_%XTw%c_ThWZTZ%WX%Z[hhT_%osnpt

NX%]ZZTZZWXb%V\WZ%]cceWU]VWQXY%_TuT_TXUT%\]Z%RTTX%h]̀T%VQ%xQX̀QX%ge]X%|[ed%osnnY%gQeWUd%}tk
myQ[ZWXb%G\QWUTr%]X̀%V\T%GQ[XUWe~Z%O[cceThTXV]_d%ge]XXWXb%KQU[hTXV%�LUUTZZWReT%yWeeWXb̀QX�
]̀QcVT̀%I]d%osn}t%%GQhceW]XUT%wWV\%]ee%ni%xWuTVWhT%yQhT%ZV]X̀]_̀Z%m]Z%_TeT̂]XVr%Z\Q[è%RT
Z\QwX%QX%ce]Xt%%

NV%WZ%ZV]VT̀%wWV\WX%V\T%KTZWbX%�%LUUTZZ%OV]VThTXV%V\]V%ZWz%Qu%V\T%ip%U]_%c]_�WXb%Zc]UTZ%wQ[è
UQhced%wWV\%g]_V%I%Qu%V\T%v[WèWXb%ETb[e]VWQXZt%NV%WZ%u[_V\T_%ZV]VT̀%V\]V%]ee%]UUTZZ%UQXV_QeZY
uQQVc]V\ZY%]X̀%]cc_Q]U\TZ%]V%TXV_]XUTZfTzWVZ%]_T%]UUTZZWReT%WX%]UUQ_̀]XUT%Ok}ssPossl�Ln%osnst%

veQU�Z%L%]X̀%v%wQ[è%c_Q̂ẀT%VwQ%w\TTeU\]W_%]UUTZZWReT%ue]VZ%QX%V\T%b_Q[X̀%ueQQ_Y%WX%]̀ ẀVWQX%VQ%QXT
w\TTeU\]W_%]UUTZZWReT%ZThW�̀TV]U\T̀%\Q[ZTt%M\T%KTZWbX%�%LUUTZZ%OV]VThTXV%ZV]VTZ%V\]V%]%n}
cT_ZQX%eWuV%wQ[è%RT%c_Q̂ẀT̀%wWV\WX%V\T%ReQU�Z%Qu%ue]VZY%]X̀%u[_V\T_%UQXuW_hZ%V\]V%V\T%R]V\_QQhZ%]X̀
Z\QwT_%_QQhZ%wQ[è%RT%UQXuWb[_T̀%VQ%hTTV%V\T%xWuTVWhT%yQhT%OV]X̀]_̀Zt

M\T%uQeeQwWXb%]UUTZZ%QRZT_̂]VWQXZ%]_T%c_Q̂ẀT̀P

ntxT̂Te%]UUTZZ%Z\Q[è%RT%]U\WT̂T̀t%FXV_d%VQ%V\T%c_QcQZT̀%̀wTeeWXb%]ccT]_Z%VQ%RT%ZVTccT̀Y%w\WU\
wQ[è%RT%UQXV_]_d%VQ%V\T%]RQ̂T%cQeWUd%_Ta[W_ThTXVt%O\Q[è%WV%XQV%RT%cQZZWReTY%̀[T%VQ%VQcQb_]c\WU]e
UQXZV_]WXVZY%VQ%]U\WT̂T%eT̂Te%]UUTZZY%WV%wQ[è%RT%c_TuT_]ReT%VQ%bTXVed%ZeQcT%mh]zWh[h%b_]̀WTXV%nPonr
V\T%c]V\w]d%eT]̀WXb%VQ%V\T%b_Q[X̀%ueQQ_%TXV_]XUT%̀QQ_t%

otKTV]WeZ%Qu%eT̂Te%]UUTZZ%VQ%]X̀%WXVQ%V\T%c_QcQZT̀%̀wTeeWXb%Z\Q[è%RT%Z[RhWVVT̀t%L%u]ee%Qu%nPis%WX%V\T
]_T]Z%eQU]e%VQ%V\T%c_WXUWc]e%TXV_]XUT%]X̀%_T]_%TXV_]XUT%Z\Q[è%RT%WXUQ_cQ_]VT̀%VQ%c_T̂TXV%_]WX%]X̀
Z[_u]UT%w]VT_%WXb_TZZt%NX%]̀ ẀVWQX%VQ%]%eT̂TeZ%ce]X%Z\QwWXb%WXVT_X]e%]X̀%TzVT_X]e%eT̂TeZY%]%ZTUVWQX
_̀]wWXb%Qu%V\T%eT̂Te%]UUTZZ%V\_TZ\Qè%Z[RZV_[UV[_TY%]X̀%w]VT_%R]_%VQ%RT%WXZV]eeT̀Y%WXUe[̀WXb%]Xd
XTUTZZ]_d%̀_]WX]bTY%Z\Q[è%RT%Z[RhWVVT̀t%

}tM\T%ZU\ThT%̀QTZ%XQV%WXUe[̀T%c_Q̂WZWQX%Qu%]%̀QwXZV]W_Z%{G%UQhceW]XV%wWV\%V\T%xWuTVWhT%yQhT
_Ta[W_ThTXVZt%MQ%V\WZ%TX̀Y%]%hWXWh[h%Qu%jss%hh%Z\Q[è%RT%c_Q̂ẀT̀%VQ%QXT%ZẀT%Qu%V\T%VQWeTV%c]XY
wWV\%nnss%hh%WX%u_QXV%VQ%]Xd%QRZV_[UVWQX%QccQZWVTt

ptL%hWXWh[h%Qu%QXT%R]V\_QQh%QX%V\T%uW_ZV%ueQQ_%Z\Q[è%RT%̀TZWbXT̀%WX%]UUQ_̀]XUT%wWV\%xWuTVWhT
yQhT%ZV]X̀]_̀Zt%%LV%eT]ZV%jsshh%Z\Q[è%RT%c_Q̂ẀT̀%VQ%QXT%ZẀT%Qu%V\T%{GY%wWV\%nnss%hh
c_Q̂ẀT̀%RTVwTTX%V\T%u_QXV%T̀bT%Qu%V\T%VQWeTV%c]X%]X̀%]%̀QQ_%Q_%w]ee%QccQZWVTt%%

qtMQ%]eeQw%V\T%TXV_]XUT%eT̂Te%{G%]X̀%uW_ZV%ueQQ_%R]V\_QQh%VQ%RT%[ZT̀%]Z%]%wTV%_QQh%WX%u[V[_TY%ce]XZ
Z\Q[è%WX̀WU]VT%ueQQ_%b[eeTd%̀_]WX]bTt

itM\T%ce]XZ%Z\Q[è%WX̀WU]VT%V\T%eQU]VWQX%Qu%]%u[V[_T%~V\_Q[b\%V\T%UTWeWXb~%w\TTeU\]W_%eWuVt%%

GQXUe[ZWQXP%LUUTcV]ReTt

Onsi%H��NGFE

Page 375



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E89 <62%'$),*)'(2%#F%+62%G2H2(#'12,+

IJK%LMNK%OPQLMLNL%PR%NJSKK%TUMVWMQXL%ULKW%YL%Y%OYSK%JPZK[%WY\%OKQNSK%YQW%JYVV%ULKW%RPS

]SP̂PLYV
_̀%a%b%TKW%JPULKL
_c%a%_%TKW%RVYNL
d̀%a%d%TKW%RVYNL

eKLUVNMQX%̂P̂UVYNMPQf%gghic

jKYWL%PR%IKSZL%LPUXJN
_h%kdiglkbg%RPS%JMXJmY\L%mPSnL
dh%oRRPSWYTVK%jPULMQXf%̂SPpMWKW%PQ%oWqYOKQN%LMNK%r%̂VYQQMQX%̂KSZMLLMPQ%SKRf%stguilo]]ld̀_uludi
bh%vPQLNSUONMPQ%ISYMQMQXf%wdt̀ %̀RPS%KpKS\%w_Z%TUMVW%OPLN%x%vPPSWMQYNPS%OPLNLy%ucl_s̀%a%wi_[sit%PS
MQ%nMQW%LOJKZK
uh%]SPqKON%zYQYXKZKQN%{%zPQMNPSMQXf%t|%PR%NPNYV%OYLJ%OPQNSMTUNMPQLh

k}kIo~�o�~�~I�%���~v�e

~%JYpK%QP%PTqKONMPQL%NP%NJK%̂SP̂PLKW%WKpKVP̂ZKQN%LUTqKON%NP%NJK%RPVVPmMQX%OPQWMNMPQLf

���e��%v�zz��Ik
IJK%WKpKVP̂ZKQN%LUMNYTV\%WKZPQLNSYNKL%Y%ù|%SKWUONMPQ%MQ%v�d%VYSXKV\%NJSPUXJ%NJK%ULK%PR%]�
ŶQKVLh%%IJKSKRPSK%NJK%WKpKVP̂ZKQN%ZULN%TK%OPQLNSUONKW%MQ%YOOPSWYQOK%mMNJ%NJK%Ŷ ŜPpKW%KQKSX\
LNSYNKX\%mMNJ%NJK%PQV\%NJK%RPVVPmMQX%KQKSX\%OPQWMNMPQ%SK�UMSKWf

]SMPS%NP%OPZZKQOKZKQN%PR%WKpKVP̂ZKQN%Y%SPPR%̂VYQ%LJPmMQX%NJK%MQOVULMPQ%PR%̂JPNPpPVNYMO%̂YQKVL%YL
LKN%PUN%MQ%NJK%Ŷ ŜPpKW%KQKSX\%LNSYNKX\%LJYVV%TK%LUTZMNNKW%NP%YQW%Ŷ ŜPpKW%MQ%mSMNMQX%T\%NJK%�POYV
]VYQQMQX%oUNJPSMN\h%%oQ\%pYSMYNMPQ%PQ%NJK%YZPUQN%PS%SKOPZZKQWKW%̂VYOKZKQN%ZULN%TK%LUMNYTV\
qULNMRMKW%mMNJ%YVNKSQYNMpK%̂SPpMLMPQL%RPS%SKWUOMQX%NJK%SK�UMSKW%YZPUQN%PR%v�d%̂SKLKQNKWh%%IJK
WKpKVP̂ZKQN%ZULN%̂SPOKKW%MQ%YOOPSWYQOK%mMNJ%NJK%Ŷ ŜPpKW%LOJKZKh%%

eKYLPQ
IP%KQLUSK%NJK%WKpKVP̂ZKQN%SKWUOKL%v�d%MQ%YOOPSWYQOK%mMNJ%�PQWPQ%]VYQ%]PVMO\%thdh

�v�����%v�zz��Ik
IJK%̂SP̂PLKW%WKpKVP̂ZKQN%SKLUVNL%MQ%NJK%QYNUSYV%YSKYL%YQW%YVNJPUXJ%NJK%LMNK%ML%UQVMnKV\%NP%JYpK
LMXQMRMOYQN%pYVUK%RPS%mMVWVMRK[%NJK%QYNMPQYV%̂VYQQMQX%̂PVMO\%RSYZKmPSn%SK�UMSKL%Y%QKN%XYMQ%MQ
TMPWMpKSLMN\%pYVUKh%%IJK%XKQKSYV%VPLL%PR%mMVWVMRK%pYVUK%SK�UMSKL%NJK%RMQYV%WKLMXQL%NP%WKZPQLNSYNK%Y%QKN
XYMQh%%IJK%RPVVPmMQX%OPQWMNMPQ%ML%NJKSKRPSK%QKOKLLYS\f

rvPQWMNMPQ
]SMPS%NP%OPZZKQOKZKQN%PR%WKpKVP̂ZKQN%YQ%KOPVPXMOYV%KQJYQOKZKQN%LOJKZK%LJYVV%TK%LUTZMNNKW%NP
YQW%Ŷ ŜPpKW%MQ%mSMNMQX%T\%NJK%�POYV%]VYQQMQX%oUNJPSMN\h%%IJK%LOJKZK%LJYVV%OVKYSV\%WKNYMV%ZKYLUSKL
NP%̂SPZPNK%YQW%KQJYQOK%mMVWVMRK%P̂ P̂SNUQMNMKL%mMNJMQ%NJK%VYQWLOŶMQX%YQW%NJK%RYTSMO%PR%NJK%TUMVWMQXLh
%IJKLK%LJYVV%MQOVUWK[%VMpMQX%LOSKKQL%YXYMQLN%mYVVL%PR%NJK%WKpKVP̂ZKQN[%TYN%YQW%TMSW%TPaKL[%JYTMNYN
mYVVL%YQW%Y%SYQXK%PR%̂VYQNL%NP%KQOPUSYXK%YQW%LÛ P̂SN%mMVWVMRKh%%IJK%LOJKZK%LJYVV%YMZ%NP%MQOVUWK%YQ
YSKY%PR%VYQW%WKWMOYNKW%NP%mMVWVMRK%JYTMNYNh%%IJK%WKpKVP̂ZKQN%ZULN%̂SPOKKW%MQ%YOOPSWYQOK%mMNJ%NJK
Ŷ ŜPpKW%LOJKZKh%

e�ok��
IP%KQLUSK%NJK%WKpKVP̂ZKQN%OPQNSMTUNKL%NP%KOPVPXMOYV%KQJYQOKZKQN%MQ%YOOPSWYQOK%mMNJ%]PVMO\%�zi
��POYV%]VYQ�%YQW%]PVMO\%ihdg%PR%NJK%�PQWPQ%]VYQh

 &C�%.B&��C��%C??A=?5E

Page 376



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E84 F2,-)+G%#H%+62%'$#'#-2I%I2J2(#'12,+

KLMKNL%OPQR%KRSTPUVN%WMXPNPQS%VYZ%NLV[YPY\%ZP]]PÛNQPLT_%%̀ M̂[YL%aMZ\L%bV[L%cMWL%]M[
KLMKNL%OPQR%NLV[YPY\%ZP]]PÛNQPLT%RVT%XLLY%dVUVYQ%]M[%TMWL%QPWL_%eRL%[LWVPYPY\%QOM
X̂PNZPY\T%QM%QRL%OLTQ%M]%QRL%TPQL%V[L%fRMLYPg%hVS%bLYQ[L%]M[%KLMKNL%OPQR%KRSTPUVN%WMXPNPQS
VYZ%NLV[YPY\%ZP]]PÛNQPLT%VYZ%QRL%i[LY%bLYQ[L%OPQR%V%Ŵ NQPK̂[KMTL%RVNN%VYZ%VYUPNNV[S
]VUPNPQPLT%̂TLZ%XS%jklbmf%bRV[PQS%n[\VYPTVQPMY_%̀ MQR%̂TL[T%M]%QRLTL%X̂PNZPY\T%V[L
[LNMUVQPY\%QM%MQRL[%K[LWPTLT%OPQRPY%QRL%XM[M̂\Ro%NLTT%QRVY%V%pPNMWLQ[L%][MW%QRL%Û[[LYQ
TPQL_

qVdLZ%fMNPUS%rss%M]%QRL%thf%PT%QRL[L]M[L%UMYTPZL[LZ%[LNLdVYQ_%eRPT%KMNPUS%TQVQLTu

eRL%NMUVN%KNVYYPY\%V̂QRM[PQS%OPNN%VTTLTT%K[MKMTVNT%ORPUR%PYdMNdL%QRL%NMTT%M]%NVYZ%M[
X̂PNZPY\T%̂TLZ%M[%ORMTL%NVTQ%V̂QRM[PTLZ%̂TL%OVT%]M[%LẐUVQPMYo%TMUPVNo%UMWŴ YPQS%VYZ
RLVNQR%TL[dPULT%XS%QVpPY\%PYQM%VUUM̂YQ%ORLQRL[u

vPw%QRL[L%PT%V%[LVTMYVXNL%KMTTPXPNPQS%QRVQ%[L]̂TVN%M]%KL[WPTTPMY%]M[%VY%%VNQL[YVQPdL%̂TL%OM̂NZ
NLVZ%QM%QRL%[LQLYQPMY%VYZ%UMYQPŶLZ%̂TL%M]%%QRL%LgPTQPY\%]VUPNPQSx

vPPw%VZLŷVQL%VUULTTPXNL%VNQL[YVQPdL%K[MdPTPMY%PT%VdVPNVXNL%QM%WLLQ%QRL%%]M[LTLLVXNL%YLLZT
M]%QRL%LgPTQPY\%VYZ%KMQLYQPVN%̂TL[T%M]%QRL%%]VUPNPQS%QM%XL%ZPTKNVULZx

vPPPw%QRL%K[MKMTLZ%VNQL[YVQPdL%̂TL%VUUM[ZT%OPQR%QRL%MQRL[%KMNPUPLT%M]%QRPT%KNVY%VYZ
UMYQ[PX̂QLT%QM%PQT%MXzLUQPdLT

iPQR%[L\V[Z%QM%qVdLZ%fMNPUS%rss%vPw%VYZ%vPPwo%QRL%VKKNPUVYQT%RVdL%T̂XWPQQLZ%V%fNVYYPY\
qQVQLWLYQ%ORPUR%K[MdPZLT%V%ẑTQP]PUVQPMY%]M[%QRL%NMTT%M]%QRL%]VUPNPQPLT%][MW%̀M̂[YL%bM̂[Q%VYZ
QRL%[LNMUVQPMY%M]%QRLTL%LNTLORL[L%PY%QRL%̀M[M̂\R_%lMYL%M]%QRL%Û[[LYQ%]VUPNPQPLT%QRVQ%̂TLZ
QRL%TPQL%V[L%XLPY\%ZPTKNVULZ%ẐL%QM%QRL%K[MKMTLZ%ZLdLNMKWLYQ_%%%

{PdLY%QRL%]VUQM[T%VXMdLo%PQ%PT%UMYTPZL[LZ%QRVQ%QRL%K[MKMTVN%TVQPT]PLT%QRL%[LŷP[LWLYQT%M]
fMNPUS%rss%vPw%VYZ%vPPw_%

iPQR%[L\V[Z%QM%qVdLZ%fMNPUS%rss%vPPPwo%QRL[L%PT%VY%PZLYQP]PLZ%YLLZ%]M[%VZZPQPMYVN%RM̂TPY\
OPQRPY%QRL%XM[M̂\R_%eRL%K[MKMTLZ%VNQL[YVQPdL%̂TL%]M[%QRL%TPQL%T̂KKM[QT%QRL%MQRL[%KMNPUPLT%PY
QRL%thf%XS%K[MdPZPY\%Ŵ UR%YLLZLZ%VUUMWWMZVQPMY_%lM%MXzLUQPMYT%V[L%QRL[L]M[L%[VPTLZ%QM
QRL%NMTT%M]%QRL%UMWŴ YPQS%̂TL%VYZ%[LZLdLNMKWLYQ%M]%QRL%TPQL%]M[%[LTPZLYQPVN%K̂[KMTLT_

fMNPUS%|_}%M]%QRL%aMYZMY%fNVY%v~�ssw%VZdPTLT%QRVQ%̀ M[M̂\RT%TRM̂NZ%LYT̂[L%QRVQ
ZLdLNMKWLYQ%K[MKMTVNT%VURPLdL%QRL%RP\RLTQ%KMTTPXNL%PYQLYTPQS%M]%̂TL%UMWKVQPXNL%OPQR%NMUVN
UMYQLgQ%VYZ%QRL%TPQL�T%K̂XNPU%Q[VYTKM[Q%VUULTTPXPNPQS_%eRL%aMYZMY%fNVY%K[MdPZLT%V%ZLYTPQS
WVQ[Pg%QM%LTQVXNPTR%V%TQ[VQL\PU%][VWLOM[p%]M[%VKK[MK[PVQL%ZLYTPQPLT%VQ%ZP]]L[LYQ%NMUVQPMYT_

eRL%TPQL%RVT%V%fema%M]%~%VYZ%PT%NMUVQLZ%OPQRPY%V%T̂X̂[XVY%TLQQPY\_%eRL%aMYZMY%fNVY
K[MdPZLT%]M[%V%[LTPZLYQPVN%ZLYTPQS%XLQOLLY%��%�%��%̂�RV%VYZ%s��%�%~��%R[�RV%VQ%VY%VdL[V\L
M]%~_�%�%|_�%R[�̂YPQ_

eRL%K[MKMTLZ%ZLYTPQS%]M[%QRL%TPQL%OM̂NZ%XL%~�s%R[�RVo%ORPUR%LgULLZT%QRL%aMYZMY%fNVY
[LŷP[LWLYQT_%cMOLdL[o%\PdLY%QRL%K[LZMWPYVYUL%M]%MYL%VYZ%QOM%XLZ[MMW%VKV[QWLYQTo
QRLTL%XLPY\%M]%VY%VZLŷVQL%TP�L%VYZ%TQVYZV[Z%]M[%VYS%]̂Q̂[L%[LTPZLYQTo%VYZ%QRVQ%\MMZ
LYdP[MYWLYQVN%UMYZPQPMYT%UVY%XL%K[MdPZLZ%]M[%T̂[[M̂YZPY\%VYZ%]̂Q̂[L%MUÛKPL[TovPTT̂LT%M]
ORPUR%V[L%ZLVNQ%OPQR%LNTLORL[L%PY%QRL%[LKM[Qwo%QRL%K[MKMTLZ%ZLYTPQS%PT%UMYTPZL[LZ
VKK[MK[PVQL%PY%QRPT%UVTL_

Page 377



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E8F

5E8:

5E8G

5E85

C1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/HI0&-IB>-%#$%&$2!-%#J%?'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!J2/7!$K),/

C1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%L2(+

C1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%D%!''2!$!,*2%#J%+62%!$2!

MN%OPQRS%TU%OVP%NWRXPQ%TU%WNYOSZ%OVP%[QT[TSP\%\PNSYO]%̂TW_\%XP%̀a%WNYOSbVcZ%YN%_YNP%̂YOV%OVP
dTN\TN%e_cN%QPfWYQPRPNOSg

eT_YhYPS%ij%cN\%ik%SPPl%OT%PNSWQP%c%[QchOYhcX_P%RYm%TU%VTWSYNn%WNYOS%cQP%[QToY\P\%̂YOVYN
QPSY\PNOYc_%ShVPRPSg%pNP%cN\%ÔT%XP\QTTR%\PoP_T[RPNOS%cQP%PNhTWQcnP\%̂YOVYN%OT̂ N
hPNOQPSZ%̂VY_P%_cQnPQ%UcRY_]%WNYOS%cQP%[QTRTOP\%P_SP̂ VPQPg%MN%OVYS%hcSP%OVP%ShVPRP%VcS
XPPN%S[PhYUYhc__]%\PSYnNP\%OT%[QToY\P%c%RYmOWQP%TU%WNYOSg%qS%SWhVZ%OVP%[QT[TSP\%WNYOS%cQP
hTNSY\PQP\%OT%XP%c[[QT[QYcOP%UTQ%OVPYQ%YNOPN\P\%WSP%cN\%NT%TXrPhOYTNS%cQP%QcYSP\%OT%OVP
[QT[TSP\%RYmg

sVPQP%cQP%NT%cQhVcPT_TnYhc_%TQ%VYSOTQYh%YSSWPS%cSSThYcOP\%̂YOV%OVYS%SYOPg

tTO%c[[_YhcX_Pg%sVPQP%YS%NT%QPfWYQPRPNO%OT%hTNSW_O%OVP%cPQT\QTRP%ScUPnWcQ\YNn%cWOVTQYOYPS
TN%OVYS%c[[_YhcOYTNg

tTO%c[[_YhcX_Pg%sVPQP%YS%NT%nQPPN%XP_O%_cN\%̂YOVYN%OVP%oYhYNYO]%TU%OVP%SYOPg

eT_YhYPS%uvwx%cN\%uvwy%SPPl%OT%PNSWQP%OVcO%NP̂ %\PoP_T[RPNO%hTR[_PRPNOS%TQ%YR[QToPS
OVP%hVcQchOPQ%cN\%cRPNYO]%TU%OVP%cQPcZ%̂ VY_SO%eT_Yh]%uvxz%SPPlS%OVP%QPOPNOYTN%TU
OT[TnQc[VYhc_%cN\%_cN\Shc[P%UPcOWQPS%cN\%[QToYSYTN%TU%NP̂ %[_cNOYNn%cN\%_cN\Shc[YNn%YN
\PoP_T[RPNO%[QT[TSc_Sg%%sVP%Shc_PZ%XW_l%cN\%SYOYNn%TU%XWY_\YNnS%cQP%lP]%\POPQRYNcNOS%YN
PNSWQYNn%OVcO%OVP%cRPNYO]%cN\%hVcQchOPQ%TU%PSOcX_YSVP\%QPSY\PNOYc_%cQPcS%cQP%NTO
hTR[QTRYSP\%X]%NP̂ %\PoP_T[RPNOg

sVP%U_cO%WNYOS%̂TW_\%XP%chhTRRT\cOP\%̂YOVYN%c%QTWnV_]%{%SVc[P\%XWY_\YNn%_ThcOP\%cO%OVP
PNOQcNhP%OT%OVP%c[[_YhcOYTN%SYOPg%sVP%STWOV%PcSOPQN%[cQO%TU%OVP%XWY_\YNn%̂TW_\%XP%OVQPP
SOTQP]S%YN%VPYnVO%̂YOV%c%SVc__T̂ %[YOhVP\%cN\%U_cO%QTTUg%sVYS%̂TW_\%SOP[%\T̂ N%OT%c%SRc__PQ
ÔT%SOTQP]%P_PRPNO%̂YOV%c%U_cO%QTTU%cS%OVP%XWY_\YNn%PmOPN\S%NTQOV̂ cQ\S%YNOT%OVP%SYOPg%sVP
\̂ P__YNnVTWSPS%SYOP\%c\rchPNO%OT%OVP%NTQOVPQN%XTWN\cQ]%TU%OVP%c[[_YhcOYTN%SYOP%̂TW_\%SOP[
\T̂ N%UWQOVPQ%YN%VPYnVOZ%cN\%c%QT̂ %TU%ÔT%SOTQP]%VY[[P\%QTTUP\%XWY_\YNnS%cQP%[QT[TSP\
c_TNn%OVP%QPcQ%XTWN\cQ]g

sVP%_c]TWO%TU%OVP%XWY_\YNnS%̂YOVYN%OVP%[_TO%VcS%cOOPR[OP\%OT%UT__T̂ %OVP%[QP\TRYNcNO%XWY_\YNn
_YNPS%cN\%Shc_P%TU%OVP%SWQQTWN\YNn%XWY_\YNnSg%sVP%U_cOS%_ThcOP\%c_TNn%OVP%UQTNOcnPZ%hTNOYNWP
OVP%UQTNO%XWY_\YNn%_YNP%TU%OVP%c\rchPNO%OVQPP%SOTQP]%U_cOS%c_TNn%uTWQNP%|TWQOZ%cN\%RcYNOcYN
OVP%oYSWc_%nc[%UQTR%}OcOYTN%q[[QTchVg%MN%QPS[PhO%TU%OVP%\̂ P__YNnVTWSPS%[QT[TSP\%OT%OVP
QPcQZ%OVP%SYOYNn%TU%OVPSP%XWY_\YNnS%̂YOVYN%OVP%[_TO%YS%hTNSY\PQP\%chhP[OcX_P%cN\%OT%NTO
[QPSPNO%c%hQcR[P\%UTQR%TU%\PoP_T[RPNOg

sVP%SWQQTWN\YNn%cQPc%hTNSYSOS%TU%XWY_\YNnS%̂VYhV%ocQ]%YN%Shc_P%UQTR%SYNn_P%OT%OVQPP%SOTQP]
XWY_\YNnSg%sVP%[QT[TSP\%XWY_\YNnS%VcoP%XPPN%\PSYnNP\%ST%OVcO%OVP%XW_l%TU%OVP%VPYnVO%TU%OVP
XWY_\YNn%QPRcYNS%OT%OVP%STWOVPQN%[cQO%TU%OVP%SYOPZ%c\rchPNO%OT%OVP%OVQPP%SOTQP]%U_cOS%̂YOVYN
uTWQNP%|TWQOg%sVP%Shc_PZ%VPYnVO%cN\%RcSSYNn%TU%OVP%XWY_\YNnS%\PhQPcSPS%cS%OVP%XWY_\YNnS
PmOPN\%YNOT%OVP%SYOPg%~VY_SO%YO%YS%chlNT̂ _P\nP\%OVcO%OVP%QP[_chPRPNO%XWY_\YNnS%cQP
SYnNYUYhcNO_]%_cQnPQ%OVcN%OVP%PmYSOYNn%XWY_\YNnS%̂YOVYN%OVP%SYOPZ%YO%YS%NTO%hTNSY\PQP\%OVcO%OVP
ToPQc__%VPYnVOZ%Shc_P%cN\%SYOYNn%TU%OVP%XWY_\YNnS%YS%SWhV%OVcO%OVYS%̂TW_\%c[[PcQ%TWO%TU
hVcQchOPQ%̂ YOV%OVP%SWQQTWN\Nn%XWY_\YNnSZ%TQ%\TRYNcOP%OVP%SPOOYNn%OT%cN%WNchhP[OcX_P
\PnQPPg%sVP%ToPQc__%Shc_P%cN\%RcSSYNn%TU%XTOV%OVP%U_cOS%cN\%\̂ P_YNnVTWSPS%cQP
hTR[cQcX_P%OT%OVP%TOVPQ%XWY_\YNnS%̂YOVYN%OVP%SWQQTWN\YNn%cQPc%cN\%̂TW_\%NTO%c[[PcQ%TWO%TU
hVcQchOPQ%TQ%YNhTNnQWTWS%YN%OVPYQ%SPOOYNng%%

Page 378



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E8F C1'!*+%#,%,2)/6G#7$-

HI%JKLMN%OP%JQK%RKJSTUKR%RKNTVI%OP%JQK%WXTURTIVNY%TJ%TN%IOJKR%JQSJ%TI%JQK%NXLLOXIRTIV%SLKSY
JQKLK%SLK%S%MTZ%OP%WXTURTIV%NJ[UKN%SIR%RKNTVIN\%]QK%WXTURTIVN%QŜK%RLS_I%OI%PKSJXLKN%OP
JQKNK%NXLLOXIRTIV%WXTURTIVNY%_TJQ%JQK%QT̀̀ KR%LOOPNY%WXTURTIV%QKTVQJN%SIR%RKJSTUKR%RKNTVI\%

HI%JKLMN%OP%JQK%MSJKLTSUNY%JQK%R_KUUTIVQOXNKN%JO%JQK%LKSL%_TUU%WK%aÔKLKR%_TJQ%bSLUK[
caOUOVTa%dXRUO_%bSeOL%JTUKNY%_QTaQ%SLK%OP%S%NTMTUSL%aOUOXL%SIR%S̀ K̀SLSIaK%JO%JQK%WXTURTIVN
_TJQTI%fOXLIK%gOXLJ%SIR%PLOIJTIV%hJSJTOI%ì L̀OSaQ\%]QK%WLTajN%JO%WK%XNKR%TI%JQK
aOINJLXaJTOI%OP%JQK%QOXNKN%SIR%PUSJN%SLK%kTIRNOL%W[%HWNJOajY%_QTaQ%SLK%NTMTUSL%TI%aOUOXL
SIR%S̀ K̀SLSIaK%JO%JQK%WXTURTIVN%_TJQTI%JQK%NXLLOXIRTIV%SLKS\%gOIRTJTOIN%SLK
LKaOMMKIRKR%JO%KINXLK%JQK%PTISU%MSJKLTSUN%SLK%SaaK̀JSWUK%_TJQTI%JQK%SLKS\

]QK%WXTURTIVN%SJ%JQK%KIJLSIaK%JO%fOXLIK%gOXLJ%SLK%JO%WK%aOINJLXaJKR%OXJ%OP%WLTaj_OLj%_TJQ
]LKǸS%̀SIKUN%aÔKLTIV%JQK%̀SLS̀KJ%_SUUN%SIR%KIJLSIaKlNJSTLaSNK%aOLK%OP%WOJQ%WXTURTIVN\
]QKNK%̀SIKUN%_TUU%WK%TI%iIJQLOaTJK%mLK[%aOUOXL\%nO%OWeKaJTOI%TN%LSTNKR%JO%JQTN%RKNTVI
S̀ L̀OSaQY%_QTaQ%TN%aOINTRKLKR%SaaK̀JSWUK%TI%JQK%aOIJKZJ%OP%JQK%NTJK%SIR%NXLLOXIRTIVN\

]QK%aSL%̀SLjTIV%US[OXJ%TN%aOINTRKLKR%SaaK̀JSWUK%TI%TJN%UOaSJTOI%SIR%TN%TIJKLǸKLNKR%_TJQ%NOPJ
USIRNaS̀TIV\%]QK%US[OXJ%TN%aOINTRKLKR%SaaK̀JSWUK%SIR%JO%IOJ%RKJLSaJ%PLOM%JQK%RKNTVI%SIR
US[OXJ%OP%JQK%NTJK\

HJ%TN%aOINTRKLKR%JQSJ%ÔKLSUU%JQK%NaQKMK%_OXUR%QŜK%SI%SaaK̀JSWUK%S̀ K̀SLSIaK%_TJQTI%JQK
NJLKKJ%NaKIK\%iN%NXaQY%JQK%RK̂KUÒMKIJ%TN%aOINTRKLKR%JO%aOM̀ U[%_TJQ%oOUTaTKN%fcpq%SIR
fcpr\

st]dssu

oOUTa[%fcvp%OP%JQK%tITJSL[%wK̂KUÒMKIJ%oUSI%hŜKR%oOUTaTKN%NJSJKN%JQSJ%̀USIITIV
K̀LMTNNTOI%_TUU%IOJ%WK%VLSIJKR%POL%IK_%RK̂KUÒMKIJY%_QTaQ%W[%LKSNOI%OP%TJN%NTJTIVY%WXUj%SIR
L̀OZTMTJ[Y%_OXUR%LKNXUJ%TI%S%NTVITPTaSIJ%UONN%OP%LKNTRKIJTSU%SMKITJ[%OP%KNJSWUTNQKR%LKNTRKIJTSU
SLKSN\%]QK%gOXIaTUxN%hX̀ ÙKMKIJSL[%oUSIITIV%wOaXMKIJ%ywihz%{KNTRKIJTSU%dS[OXJN
NJSJKN%JQSJ%_QKLK%S%J_O%OL%MOLK%NJOLK[%WXTURTIV%SWXJN%S%̀LÒKLJ[%OL%TJN%VSLRKIY%SRK|XSJK
RTNJSIaK%NQOXUR%WK%MSTIJSTIKR%JO%ÔKLaOMK%̀ONNTWUK%ÔKL%ROMTISJTOI\%]QK%RTNJSIaK
L̀ÔTRKR%_TUU%WK%RK̀KIRKIJ%OI%JQK%WXUj%SIR%NT}K%OP%JQK%WXTURTIV%WXJ%VKIKLSUU[%p~M%_OXUR
WK%JQK%MTITMXM%SaaK̀JSWUK%NK̀SLSJTOI%RTNJSIaK\

i%RTNJSIaK%OP%SLOXIR%v�%�qr%MKJLKN%TN%MSTIJSTIKR%WKJ_KKI%JQK%̀LÒONKR%WXTURTIV%SIR%JQK
LKSL%KUK̂SJTOIN%OP%JQK%̀LÒKLJTKN%OI%_TJQ%gSIPTKUR%wLT̂K%JO%JQK%_KNJ%OP%JQK%S̀ ÙTaSJTOI%NTJK\
mT̂KI%JQK%NK̀SLSJTOI%RTNJSIaKNY%RKNTVI%SIR%US[OXJ%OP%JQK%WXTURTIVY%SIR%̂SL[TIV%QKTVQJY%JQK
NaQKMK%TN%IOJ%aOINTRKLKR%JO%S̀ K̀SL%XIRXU[%ROMTISIJ%OL%ÔKLWKSLTIV%_QKI%̂TK_KR%PLOM
JQK%VSLRKI%SLKSN%OP%JQKNK%̀LÒKLJTKNY%IOL%SPPKaJ%JQKTL%OXJUOOj%JO%SI%XISaaK̀JSWUK%RKVLKK

kTJQ%LKVSLR%JO%JQK%TM̀ SaJ%OP%JQK%̀LÒONKR%RK̂KUÒMKIJ%OI%OaaX̀TKLN%JO%JQK%NOXJQY%JQK
JQLKK%NJOLK[%KUKMKIJ%OP%JQK%̀LÒONKR%WXTURTIV%SIR%JQK%SReSaKIJ%fOXLIK%gOXLJ%TN%NK̀SLSJKR
W[%S̀ L̀OZTMSJKU[%pvM\%]QK%US[OXJ%OP%JQK%RK̂KUÒMKIJ%TN%NXaQ%JQSJ%JQK%WXTURTIV%PSUUN
OXJNTRK%JQK%�~%RKVLKK%SIVUK%OP%̂TNTOI%PLOM%JQK%LKSL%_TIRO_N%OP%JQSJ%WUOaj\%]QKLK%SLK%IO
_TIRO_N%TI%JQK%PUSIj%KUK̂SJTOI%OP%fOXLIK%gOXLJ%PSaTIV%JQK%S̀ ÙTaSJTOI%NTJK\%HJ%TN%JQKLKPOLK
aOINTRKLKR%JQSJ%JQK%̀LÒONSU%_OXUR%IOJ%LKNXUJ%TI%SI%ÔKL%ROMTISIJ%POLM%OP%RK̂KUÒMKIJ
_QTaQ%_OXUR%RKJLSaJ%PLOM%JQK%SMKITJTKN%OP%IKTVQWOXLTIV%OaaX̀TKLNY%TI%aOM̀ UTSIaK%_TJQ
hŜKR%oOUTa[%fcvp%OP%JQK%two%SIR%LKUK̂SIJ%RKNTVI%VXTRSIaK\

]O%JQK%IOLJQ%SIR%KSNJ%OP%JQK%NTJK%SLK%aOMMKLaTSU%̀LÒKLJTKN%SIR%VT̂KI%JQK%ISJXLK%OP%JQKNK
NTJKNY%IO%OWeKaJTOI%TN%LSTNKR%TI%JKLMN%OP%UONN%OP%OXJUOOj\

Page 379



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKLMNOPHIJKL

QRSTUV%WXYZ%R[%\]̂%O_T\̀aV%Ê b̂SRcd̂ _\%QS̀_%Ǹ b̂e%QRSTUT̂f%f\̀\̂f%\]̀\%\]̂%HRÙS
QS̀__T_g%Fh\]RaT\V%iTSS%f̂ ĵ%\R%̂_fhâ%\]̀\%khTSeT_gf%̀â%S̀Te%Rh\%fR%\]̀\%̀êlh̀\̂%èVSTg]\m
fh_STg]\%̀_e%̀d̂ _T\T̂f%R[%̂nTf\T_g%]Rhf̂f%̀â%f̀[̂gh̀aêeo%Ǹ b̂e%QRSTUV%WXYp%f\̀\̂f%\]̀\
cS̀__T_g%ĉadTffTR_%iTSS%_R\%k̂%gà_\̂e%[Ra%_̂i%êb̂SRcd̂ _\m%i]TU]%kV%â f̀R_%R[%T\f%fT\T_gm
khSj%̀_e%caRnTdT\Vm%iRhSe%âfhS\%T_%̀%fTg_T[TÙ_\%SRff%R[%âfTê_\T̀S%̀d̂ _T\V%R[%̂f\̀kSTf]̂e
âfTê_\T̀S%̀â f̀o%

L]̂%fhccRa\T_g%\̂n\%\R%f̀b̂e%QRSTUT̂f%WXYZ%̀_e%WXYp%f\̀\̂f%q\]̀\%i]TŜ%fRd̂ %caRcRf̀Sf%R[
fhkf\̀_\T̀S%iTe\]m%]̂Tg]\%̀_e%êc\]m%d̀ V%_R\%Ùhf̂%SRff%R[%̀d̂ _T\V%kV%â f̀R_%R[%èVSTg]\
Ra%fh_STg]\m%\]̂f̂%d̀ V%_R_̂\]̂Ŝff%f\TSS%k̂%Rb̂areRdT_̀_\%T_%âS̀\TR_%\R%\]̂%̀esRT_T_g
caRĉa\V%̀_eMRa%T\f%caTb̀\̂%̀d̂ _T\V%fc̀Ûo%L]Tf%T_%\ha_%Ù_%âfhS\%T_%̀%êcâffT_g%Rh\SRRj
ê\àU\T_g%[aRd%âfTê_\T̀S%̀d̂ _T\Vqo

I_%âfĉU\%R[%\]̂%caRĉa\T̂f%R_%t̀ _[T̂Se%EaTb̂m%T\%Tf%_R\%UR_fTêâe%\]̀\%\]̂%caRcRf̀S%iRhSe
âfhS\%T_%̀%eTâU\%SRff%R[%èVSTg]\%Ra%fh_STg]\%\R%\]̂f̂%RUUhcT̂afo%L]̂%eTf\̀_Û%R[%\]̂
khTSeT_gf%[aRd%\]̂f̂%caRĉa\T̂fm%S̀VRh\%̀_e%Rb̂àSS%êfTg_%m%̀â%_R\%UR_fTêâe%\R%gTb̂%aTf̂
\R%h_̀UÛc\̀kŜ%Ŝb̂Sf%R[%Rb̂af]̀eRiT_g%\R%\]̂%g̀aê_%̀â f̀o%

K̀ bT_g%âg̀ae%\R%\]̂%âS̀\TR_f]Tc%R[%\]̂%caRcRf̂e%khTSeT_g%iT\]%WRha_̂%tRha\%T\%Tf
UR_fTêâe%\]̀\%\]̂â%iTSS%k̂%_R%SRff%R[%eTâU\%fh_STg]\%\R%̀_V%R[%\]̂%]̀kT\̀kŜ%iT_eRif
f̂abT_g%WRha_̂%tRha\%̀f%̀%âfhS\%R[%\]̂%êb̂SRcd̂ _\o%

I\%Tf%̀SfR%UR_fTêâe%gTb̂_%T\f%S̀VRh\m%\]̀\%\]̂â%iTSS%k̂%̀%gRRe%Ŝb̂S%R[%èV%STg]\T_g%[Ra%\]̂
caRcRf̂e%êb̂SRcd̂ _\o%L]̂%caRcRf̀S%Tf%\]̂â[Râ%UR_fTêâe%\R%k̂%UR_fTf\̂_\%iT\]%QRSTUV
WXYZ%R[%\]̂%KTSST_geR_%O_T\̀aV%Ê b̂SRcd̂ _\%QS̀_%Q̀a\%LiR%r%Ǹ b̂e%QRSTUT̂f%OEQ
uPRb̂dk̂a%YZpYvo

QwIxFtG

QRSTUV%WXYy%R[%\]̂%OEQ%Ǹ b̂e%QRSTUT̂f%N̂c\̂dk̂a%YZZz%f̂ ĵf%\R%̂_fhâ%\]̀\%\]̂%êfTg_
R[%_̂i%khTSeT_gf%caR\̂U\f%\]̂%caTb̀UV%R[%\]̂%RUUhcT̂af%̀_e%\]̂Ta%_̂Tg]kRhafo%L]̂
fhccRa\T_g%\̂n\%\R%\]Tf%cRSTUV%f\̀\̂f%\]̀\%q\]̂%caR\̂U\TR_%R[%caTb̀UVm%c̀a\TUhS̀aSV%R[%]̀kT\̀kŜ
aRRdf%uT_USheT_g%jT\U]̂_fv%̀_e%̂n\̂a_̀S%caTb̀\̂%̀d̂ _T\V%fc̀Û%Tf%̀_%TdcRa\̀_\%[̂ \̀hâ%R[
âfTê_\T̀S%̀d̂ _T\Vqo

L]̂%tRh_UTSqf%NQE%̀SfR%caRbTêf%[ha\]̂a%ghTè_Û%T_%âfĉU\%R[%caTb̀UVm%f\̀\T_g%T_
c̀a\TUhS̀a%\]̀\%\]̂%eTf\̀_Û%k̂\î _̂%]̀kT\̀kŜ%aRRd%iT_eRif%f]RhSe%_R\%k̂%Ŝff%\]̀_%Ypd
_̀e%̀\%c̀àgàc]%yopY%f\̀\̂f%\]̀\%q_̂i%âfTê_\T̀S%êb̂SRcd̂ _\%f]RhSe%k̂%êfTg_̂e%fR%̀f
\R%̂_fhâ%̀êlh̀\̂%caTb̀UV%[Ra%T\f%RUUhc̀_\f%̀_e%\]̀\%R[%\]̂%̀esRT_T_g%âfTê_\T̀S%caRĉa\V
[aRd%iT_eRif%̀kRb̂%gaRh_e%[SRRam%̀_%̀_gŜ%R[%y{%êgâ f̂%̂ Ù]%fTê%R[%\]̂%_Rad̀ S%Tf
f̀fhd̂ e%T_%ê\̂adT_T_g%[̀UT_gm%Rb̂aSRRjT_g%eTf\̀_Ûfo%L]Tf%âlhTâd̂ _\%]̀f%k̂ _̂
è]̂âe%\R%fR%̀f%\R%âfĉU\%\]̂%âfTê_\T̀S%̀d̂ _T\V%R[%̂nTf\T_g%âfTê_\fo

LR%\]̂%â à%R[%\]̂%caRcRf̂e%khTSeT_gm%̀%dT_Tdhd%eTf\̀_Û%R[%Y|%d̂ \âf%Tf%d̀ T_\̀T_̂e%[aRd
\]̂%[Taf\%̀_e%f̂UR_e%[SRRa%iT_eRif%\R%\]̂%f̂_fT\Tb̂%c̀a\%R[%\]̂%caTb̀\̂%̀d̂ _T\V%̀â`
ès̀Û_\%\R%\]̂%k̀Uj%eRRaf%R[%\]̂%caRĉa\T̂f%T_%t̀ _[T̂Se%EaTb̂o%%}T_eRif%̀â%caRcRf̂e%T_
\]̂%̂Ŝb̀\TR_f%R[%\]̂%]Rhf̂f%̀_e%[S̀\fm%]Rî b̂a%T_%̀SS%Ùf̂fm%\]̂f̂%f̂ab̂%UTaUhS̀\TR_%̀â f̀
Ra%k̀\]aRRdfm%̀_e%gTb̂_%fhU]m%T\%iRhSe%_R\%k̂%h_â f̀R_̀kŜ%[Ra%\]̂%tRh_UTS%\R%̂_fhâ%\]̀\
\]̂f̂%iT_eRif%̀â%RkfUhâSV%gS̀~̂e%̀_e%_R_%Rĉ_T_g%\R%̀%fĉUT[T̂e%]̂Tg]\m%kV%ì V%R[%̀
UR_eT\TR_%\R%caR\̂U\%\]̂%caTb̀UV%R[%fhaaRh_eT_g%RUUhc̀_\fo%tR_eT\TR_f%URhSe%̀SfR%̂_fhâ
è̂lh̀\̂%fUâ _̂T_g%Tf%caRbTêe%\R%̀_V%k̀SUR_T̂fm%c̀a\TUhS̀aSV%\]Rf̂%R_%kSRUj%Fm%i]TU]%R[[̂a

Page 380



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E8F

5E98

B)G),/%*#,H)+)#,-%I#$%I7+7$2%#**7')2$-

<$!II)*%)1'!*+@%0!$J*K*(2%'!$L),/@%'2H2-+$)!,%-!I2+K

MNOPQ%RS%RTO%POQRU%

VNRT%WOXYWZQ%RS%RTO%N[\Y]R%Ŝ%RTO%WOQNZÔRQ%S_%̀SaŴO%bSaWRc%RTO%Q]TO[O%de%WOYQŜ%S_%NRQ
QNRN̂Xc%XY\Q%dORPOÔ%RTO%daNfZN̂XQ%ŶZ%SWNÔRYRNŜ%RS%RTO%PN̂ZSPQ%N̂%RTNQ%dfS]g%S_%_fYRQc%NQ
ŜR%]ŜQNZOWOZ%RS%XNMO%WNQO%RS%âY]]O\RYdfO%fOMOfQ%S_%SMOWfSSgN̂XU

hMOWYffc%RTO%\WS\SQYf%NQ%̂SR%]ŜQNZOWOZ%RS%WOQafR%N̂%âY]]O\RYdfO%fOMOfQ%S_%SMOWfSSgN̂X%SW
fSQQ%S_%\WNMY]e%RS%QaWWSâZN̂X%WOQNZÔRQU%iTO%\WS\SQYf%NQ%RTOWO_SWO%]ŜQNZOWOZ%RS%dO
]ŜQNQRÔR%PNRT%jYMOZ%kSfN]e%̀lmn%S_%RTO%oNffN̂XZŜ%p̂ NRYWe%qOMOfS\[ÔR%kfŶ%kYWR%iPS%r
jYMOZ%kSfN]NOQ%pqk%stSMO[dOW%muvmwU

xff%âNRQ%]S[\fe%PNRT%RTO%bSâ]NfyQ%jkq%ŶZ%zŜZŜ%kfŶ%QRŶZYWZQ%_SW%[N̂N[a[%N̂ROŴYf
_fSSW%YWOYQU%VNRT%RTO%ŜO%dOZWSS[%âNRQ%WŶXN̂X%dORPOÔ%{uQ|[%r%{}Q|[c%ŶZ%RTO%RPS
dOZWSS[%âNRQ%\WSMNZN̂X%~�Q|[U%iTO%TSaQOQ%\WS\SQO%Ŷ%N̂ROŴYf%_fSSW%YWOY%S_%�mQ|[c
PTN]T%YXYN̂%[OOORQ%RTO%bSâ]NfQ%jkq%ŶZ%zŜZŜ%kfŶ%QRŶZYWZQU%%�R%NQ%RTOWO_SWO
]ŜQNZOWOZ%RTYR%RTO%\WS\SQOZ%âNRQ%PSafZ%\WSMNZO%YZO|aYRO%N̂ROŴYf%_fSSWQ\Y]OU

kSfN]e%̀lm�%S_%RTO%p̂ NRYWe%qOMOfS\[ÔR%kfŶ%jYMOZ%kSfN]NOQ%jO\RO[dOW%muu~%WO|aNWOQ
RTO%\WSMNQNŜ%S_%O�ROŴYf%Y[ÔNRe%Q\Y]O%PTN]T%NQ%Qa__N]NÔR%RS%\WSRO]R%RTO%Y[ÔNRe%S_%RTO
ZOMOfS\[ÔR%ŶZ%QaWWSâZN̂X%daNfZN̂XQ%ŶZ%PTN]T%NQ%aQYdfO%N̂%ROW[Q%S_%NRQ%QTY\O%ŶZ
QNRN̂Xc%_SW%_aRaWO%S]]a\NOWQU%�SW%ŜO%dOZWSS[%_fYRQ%Y%[N̂N[a[%muQ|[%\OW%âNR%QTSafZ%dO
\WSMNZOZ%ŶZ%_SW%RPS%dOZWSS[%_fYRQ%Y%[N̂N[a[%S_%m{Q|[%\OW%âNR%QTSafZ%dO%\WSMNZOZU%�̂
Y]]SWZŶ]O%PNRT%RTNQ%QRŶZYWZc%Y%RSRYf%S_%��uQ|[%S_%Y[ÔNRe%Q\Y]O%NQ%WO|aNWOZU

iTO%Y\\fN]YRNŜ%NZÔRN_NOQ%RPS%]S[[âYf%Y[ÔNRe%YWOYQ%]S[\WNQN̂X%��mQ|[%_SW%̀fS]g%̀
ŶZ%nnmQ|[%_SW%̀fS]g%x%S_%QTYWOZ%Y[ÔNRe%Q\Y]OU%�̂%YZZNRNŜc%\WNMYRO%XYWZÔQ�dYf]ŜNOQ
QOWMN̂X%RTO%_fYRQ%RSRYffN̂X%�v�Q|[%YWO%YfQS%\WSMNZOZU%iTO%Y[ÔNRe%Q\Y]O%\WSMNQNŜ%NQ
RTOWO_SWO%N̂%O�]OQQ%S_%RTO%jkq%WO|aNWO[ÔRQU%�R%NQ%\WS\SQOZ%RTYR%RTO%TSaQOQ%TYMO%XYWZÔ
YWOYQ%MYWeN̂X%N̂%QN�O%_WS[%~urmuuQ|[%N̂%QN�OU%iTO%XYWZÔQ%O�]OOZ%RTO%bSâ]NfyQ
WO|aNWO[ÔRQc%ŶZ%\WS\SQO%\WNMYRO%Q\Y]OQ%_SW%OY]T%TSaQOU

hMOWYffc%NR%NQ%]ŜQNZOWOZ%RTYR%RTO%\WS\SQOZ%ZOMOfS\[ÔR%PSafZ%\WSMNZO%XSSZ%fNMN̂X
]ŜZNRNŜQ%_SW%Yff%S_%RTO%\WS\SQOZ%âNRQ%N̂%Y]]SWZŶ]O%PNRT%kSfN]NOQ%̀lm�c%̀lmnc%hlv%ŶZ
hl{%S_%RTO%pqkc%RTO%jkq%oqxj�%�OQNZÔRNYf%zYeSaRQ%ŶZ%RTO%\WSMNQNŜQ%S_%RTO%zŜZŜ
kfŶU

xbbljj

�OTN]afYW%ŶZ%\OZOQRWNŶ%Y]]OQQ%RS%RTO%̂OP%ZOMOfS\[ÔR%PNff%aRNfNQO%RTO%O�NQRN̂X%ÔRWŶ]O
MNY%̀SaŴO%bSaWRU%

Ǹ̂%QRSWYXO%fS]YRNŜQ%YWO%QTSP̂ %PNRTN̂%RTO%dfS]gQU%%iTO%WO_aQO%QRSWOQ%YWO%fS]YROZ%Y
]ŜMÔNÔR%ZNQRŶ]O%_WS[%RTO%WOQNZÔRNYf%âNRQ%RTOe%QOWMO%ŶZ%Y\\WS\WNYRO%ZNQRŶ]O%_WS[
RTO%\adfN]%TNXTPYe%RS%ÔYdfO%]SffO]RNŜ%Ŝ%PYQRO%ZYeQU%iTO%WO_aQO%QRSWYXO%_SW%RTO%TSaQOQ
NQ%\WS\SQOZ%PNRTN̂%RTO%WOYW%XYWZÔQ%_SW%OY]Tc%ŶZ%RTO%TSaQOQ%TYMO%Y%QNZO%Y]]OQQ%YffSP
S]]a\NOWQ%RS%dWN̂X%RTO%dN̂Q%RS%RTO%_WŜR%Ŝ%]SffO]RNŜ%ZYeQU%

hMOWYffc%RTO%oNXTPYe%l̂XN̂OOW%WYNQOQ%̂S%Sd�O]RNŜQ%RS%RTO%Y]]OQQ%YWWŶXO[ÔRQc%ŶZ%NR%NQ
]ŜQNZOWOZ%RTYR%YZO|aYRO%MOTN]afYW%Y]]OQQ%RS%RTO%QNRO%]Ŷ%dO%\WSMNZOZc%ŶZ%TNXTPYe%ŶZ
\OZOQRWNŶ%QY_ORe%PSafZ%̂SR%dO%\WO�aZN]OZc%N̂%]S[\fNŶ]O%PNRT%kSfN]e%x�~%S_%RTO%oNffN̂XZŜ
p̂ NRYWe%qOMOfS\[ÔR%kfŶ%kYWR%iPS%r%jYMOZ%kSfN]NOQ%pqk%stSMO[dOW%muvmwU

Page 381



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E99

5E94

5E9F

A$G!,%H2-)/,@%!**2--%!,H%-2*7$)+I

J)-!G(2H%!**2--

.$#K)-)#,%#L%!LL#$H!G(2%D%-'2*)!(%,22H-%6#7-),/

MNOPQRS

TUV%WVXVYZ[\V]̂%_̀%aZb%̂UV%WV\ZY_̂_Z]%Za%Vc_̀̂_]d%ef_YW_]d̀%g_̂U_]%̂UV%̀_̂V%h]W%̂UV
iZ]̀ b̂fî_Z]%Za%jk%c%j%eVWbZZ\%h]W%lm%c%l%eVWbZZ\%h[hb̂\V]̂̀ %h]W%jm%c%n%eVW%UZf̀V̀
Ûĥ%g_YY%eV%hYYZiĥVWo%pq%ihb%[hbr_]d%̀[hiV̀%hbV%[bZX_WVW%_]%̂ẐhYs%jk%aZb%̂UV%j%eVW%f]_̂̀s
h]W%qt%aZb%̂UV%l%h]W%n%eVW%f]_̂̀%up%Za%̂UV̀V%g_YY%eV%W_̀heYVWvo%TUV%wZf]i_Yx̀%y_dUghz̀
{]d_]VVb%Uh̀%bh_̀VW%]Z%Ze|Vî_Z]%̂Z%̂UV%YVXVY%Za%ihb%[hbr_]d%h]W%Uh̀%iZ]a_b\VW%̂Uĥ%hYY
[hbr_]d%̀[hiV̀%gZfYW%eV%Za%̀faa_i_V]̂%W_\V]̀_Z]̀%h]W%f̀heYVo%Ǹ%̀fiUs%_̂%_̀%iZ]̀_WVbVW
Ûĥ%̂UV%h[[Y_iĥ_Z]%iZ\[Y_V̀%g_̂U%}~M%�hXVW%MZY_i_V̀%N�jq%h]W%N�jt%Za%̂UV%y_YY_]dWZ]
}]_̂hbz%~VXVYZ[\V]̂%MYh]%Mhb̂%TgZ%�%�hXVW%MZY_i_V̀%}~M%uRZXV\eVb%lmjlvo

TUV%[Yh]̀%_]W_iĥV%̂Uĥ%pq%iziYV%[hbr_]d%̀[hiV̀%hbV%[bZX_WVWo%RZ%Ze|Vî_Z]%_̀%bh_̀VW%̂Z%̂UV
YZiĥ_Z]%Za%̂UV%[bZ[̀ZVW%̀ ẐbhdV%h]W%afb̂UVb%WV̂h_Ỳ%g_YY%eV%̀ZfdÛ%ez%iZ]W_̂_Z]%Za%̂UV
WV̂h_YVW%WV̀_d]%h]W%YhzZf̂%Za%̂U_̀s%̂Z%V]̀fbV%̂Uĥ%̂U_̀%_̀%̀faa_i_V]̂o%�XVbhYY%̂UV%WVXVYZ[\V]̂
_̀%iZ]̀_WVbVW%̂Z%iZ\[Yz%g_̂U%MZY_iz%N�k%̂UV%y_YY_]dWZ]%}]_̂hbz%~VXVYZ[\V]̂%MYh]%Mhb̂
TgZ%�%�hXVW%MZY_i_V̀%}~M%uRZXV\eVb%lmjlvo

�%}beh]%~V̀_d]

Q̀̀ fV̀%bVYĥ_]d%̂Z%WV̀_d]%hbV%hWWbV̀ V̀W%_]%̀Vî_Z]%�om�%Za%̂U_̀%bV[Zb̂o

�%NiiV̀`

Q̀̀ fV̀%bVYĥ_]d%̂Z%hiiV̀ %̀hbV%hWWbV̀ V̀W%_]%̀Vî_Z]%�ojl%Za%̂U_̀%bV[Zb̂o

�%�Vifb_̂z
TUV%h[[Y_ih]̂x̀%~V̀_d]%h]W%NiiV̀ %̀�̂ĥV\V]̂%iZ]a_b\̀ %̂Uĥ%aZYYZg_]d%[bV�h[[Y_iĥ_Z]
W_̀if̀ _̀Z]̀%g_̂U%̂UV%�V̂bZ[ZY_̂h]%MZY_iV%wb_\V%MbVXV]̂_Z]%~V̀_d]%NWX_̀Zbs%h%]f\eVb%Za
V̀ifb_̂z%\Vh̀fbV̀%UhXV%eVV]%_]iZb[ZbĥVW%_]̂Z%̂UV%̀iUV\Vs%_]iYfW_]d%[bZX_̀_Z]%Za%̀VifbV
eZf]Whbz%̂bVĥ\V]̂s%Y_dÛ_]d%Za%iZ\\Z]%hbVh̀s%̀VifbV%iziYV%̀ ẐbhdVs%V̂io%%�UZfYW
h[[bZXhY%eV%dbh]̂VW%h%iZ]W_̂_Z]%gZfYW%eV%ĥ̂hiUVW%̂Z%V]̀fbV%̂Uĥ%̂UV%WVXVYZ[\V]̂%\VV̂̀
ÛV%�V̂bZ[ZY_̂h]%MZY_iVx̀%x�VifbVW%ez%~V̀_d]x%ib_̂Vb_ho

TUV%h[[Y_ih]̂x̀%~V̀_d]%h]W%NiiV̀ %̀�̂ĥV\V]̂%iZ]a_b\̀ %̂Uĥ%̂UV%WVXVYZ[\V]̂%gZfYW%afYYz
iZ\[Yz%g_̂U%̂UV%bV�f_bV\V]̂̀ %Za%��%�nmm�lmmk�%�Nj�lmjm%h]W%Mhb̂%�%Za%̂UV%�f_YW_]d
OVdfYĥ_Z]̀o%%

�fe|Vî%̂Z%h[[bZ[b_ĥV%iZ]W_̂_Z]̀%̀Vifb_]d%iZ\[Y_h]iV%g_̂U%�_aV̂_\V%yZ\V̀%̀̂h]WhbẀ%_̂%_̀
iZ]̀_WVbVW%̂Uĥ%̂UV%WVXVYZ[\V]̂%gZfYW%hiU_VXV%h]%h[[bZ[b_ĥV%YVXVY%Za%hiiV̀ _̀e_Y_̂zo

MZY_iz%yl%Za%̂UV%y_YY_]dWZ]%�ZihY%MYh]�%Mhb̂%�]V%̀VVr̀%̂Z%V]̀fbV%̂Uĥ%nt�%Za%hYY%]Vg%f]_̂̀
hbV%WVY_XVbVW%h̀%NaaZbWheYV%yZf̀_]do%Q]%̂UV%iZ]̂Vĉ%Za%̂U_̀%̀_̂Vs%̂U_̀%gZfYW%V�fĥV%̂Z%l�%Za
ÛV%f]_̂̀%eV_]d%WVY_XVbVW%h̀%̀fiUo%

~_̀if̀ _̀Z]̀%UhXV%hdbVVW%̂Uĥ%̂UV%haaZbWheYV%UZf̀_]d%bV�f_bV\V]̂%aZb%̂U_̀%̀_̂Vs%ih]%eV%\V̂
g_̂U%Zaa%̀_̂V%[bZX_̀_Z]%Z]%̂UV%hW|Z_]_]d%̀_̂V%r]Zg]%h̀%NiZY%wbV̀iV]̂o%TU_̀%̀_̂V%dh_]VW
[Yh]]_]d%[Vb\_̀̀_Z]%f]WVb%bVaVbV]iV%pt�q��NMM�lmjq�ql�%aZb%̂UV%bVWVXVYZ[\V]̂%Za%̂UV
_̀̂V%̂Z%[bZX_WV%h%bV̀_WV]̂_hY%eYZir%iZ]̂h_]_]d%l�%f]_̂̀%aZb%̀Zi_hY%h]W%̀f[[Zb̂VW%UZf̀_]ds
_]iYfW_]d%[hbr_]d%h]W%h]i_YYhbz%gZbr̀%u_]XZYX_]d%WV\ZY_̂_Z]%Za%Vc_̀̂_]d%ef_YW_]d̀vo%TUV
ìUV\V%ĥ%NiZY%wbV̀iV]̂%[bZX_WVW%jmm�%haaZbWheYV%UZf̀_]d%h]W%\VV̂̀ %̂UV%bV�f_bV\V]̂
Za%̂UV%�Zfb]V%wZfb̂%h[[Y_iĥ_Z]%̀_̂Vo%

Page 382



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E9:

5E9F

5E9G

5E95

<$22-@%(!,H-*!'),/%!,H%=*#(#/I

?7-+!),!J(2%K!-+2%1!,!/212,+

;2,2K!J(2%2,2$/I%L%?7-+!),!J)()+I

M(##H),/%#$%N$!),!/2%C--72-

O%PQRSP%SRTQQUQVW%XYPP%QVZ[TQ%W\SW%W\YZ%]̂%̂ZYWQ%_T]̀YZY]V%YZ%ZQa[TQb%SRSYVZW%W\Q%S__PYaSWY]V
ZYWQc%SVb%Z[deQaW%W]%W\YZc%W\Q%Za\QUQ%YZ%a]VZYbQTQb%SaaQ_WSdPQ%]V%Z[a\%RT][VbZf

g]PYah%ijkl%ZQQmZ%W\Q%TQWQVWY]V%SVb%[WYPYZSWY]V%]̂%W]_]RTS_\YaSP%SVb%PSVbZaS_Q%̂QSW[TQZ%]̂
UQTYW%SVb%W\Q%_T]̀YZY]V%]̂%VQX%_PSVWYVR%SVb%PSVbZaS_YVR%X\QTQ̀QT%YW%YZ%S__T]_TYSWQf

n\Q%bQWSYPZ%Z[dUYWWQb%YVbYaSWQ%W\SW%W\QTQ%STQ%V]%oOo%aSWQR]Th%WTQQZc%W\QTQ%STQ%pqr]f%oio
aSWQR]Th%WTQQZ%X\]ZQ%a]VbYWY]V%SVb%̀SP[Q%Z\][Pb%V]TUSPPh%dQ%a]VZYbQTQb%̂]T%TQWQVWY]V%SZ
_STW%]̂%S%VQX%bQ̀QP]_UQVWf%n\Q%TQUSYVYVR%WTQQ%YZ%S%oso%aSWQR]Th%X\Ya\%YZ%V]W%V]TUSPPh
TQRSTbQb%SZ%S%a]VZWTSYVW%]V%bQ̀QP]_UQVWf%t̂%W\Q%\QbRQZc%qr]f%STQ%oio%aSWQR]Th%SVb%]VQ%YZ
osof

n\Q%Za\QUQ%_T]_]ZQZ%W]%TQU]̀Qb%q%WTQQZ%SVb%SPP%W\Q%\QbRQZ%XYW\YV%W\Q%ZYWQf%n\Q
TQUSYVYVR%WTQQZ%STQ%W]%dQ%TQWSYVQb%Z[deQaW%W]%ZQPQaWỲQ%WTQQ%Z[TRQTh%SVb%S__T]_TYSWQ%nTQQ
gT]WQaWY]V%gPSVZ%SVb%OTd]TYa[PW[TSP%uQW\]b%vWSWQUQVWZ%bQZYRVQb%W]%ZŜQR[STb%W\Q%T]]W
_T]WQaWY]V%STQSZ%wxgOoZy%b[TYVR%SPP%bQU]PYWY]V%SVb%a]VZWT[aWY]V%X]TmZf

zV%SbbYWY]V%W]%W\Q%TQWSYVQb%WTQQZc%W\Q%ZYWQ%_PSV%YVbYaSWQZ%W\SW%W\QTQ%YZ%Z_SaQ%W]%_PSVW%SW%PQSZW
k{r]f%TQ_PSaQUQVW%WTQQZ%SZ%_STW%]̂%S%a]U_TQ\QVZỲQ%PSVbZaS_Q%_T]_]ZSPf%n\Q
PSVbZaS_YVR%_T]_]ZQb%̂]T%W\Q%ZYWQ%YZ%a]VZYbQTQb%SaaQ_WSdPQ%YV%W\Q%a]VWQ|W%SVb%Z[aaQZẐ[PPh
Z]̂WQVZ%SVb%TQb[aQZ%W\Q%YU_SaW%]̂%W\Q%aST%_STmYVR%Z_SaQZf%

v[deQaW%W]%PSVbZaS_Q%a]VbYWY]VZc%W\Q%a]UU[VSP%SVb%]W\QT%RTQQV%Z_SaQZ%Z\]XV%]V%W\Q
_PSVZ%a][Pb%SPP%dQ%PSVbZaS_QZ%X\Ya\%X][Pb%RỲQ%W\Q%bQ̀QP]_UQVW%SV%S__T]_TYSWQ
S__QSTSVaQ%XYW\YV%W\Q%STQSc%SVb%_T]̀YbQ%S%\YR\%}[SPYWh%QV̀YT]VUQVW%̂]T%̂[W[TQ%]aa[_YQTZf
Oaa]TbYVRPhc%W\Q%bQ̀QP]_UQVW%YZ%a]VZYbQTQb%W]%a]U_Ph%XYW\%g]PYah%ijkl%Z[deQaW%W]
PSVbZaS_YVR%a]VbYWY]VZf

n\Q%_PSVZ%YVbYaSWQ%W\SW%TQ̂[ZQ%ZW]TSRQ%̂SaYPYWYQZ%XYPP%dQ%_T]̀YbQb%YV%S%V[UdQT%]̂%ZW]TQZ
XYW\YV%W\Q%ZYWQf%v[deQaW%W]%S%a]VbYWY]V%W\Q%ZW]TQZ%X][Pb%_T]̀YbQ%̂]T%SV%S__T]_TYSWQ
S__QSTSVaQ%SVb%STQ%P]aSWQb%YV%S%a]V̀QVYQVW%P]aSWY]V%̂]T%[ZQ%dh%TQZYbQVWZ%SVb%̂]T%TQ̂[ZQ
a]PPQaWY]Vf

g]PYah%~f�%]̂%W\Q%�]Vb]V%gPSV%w�[Ph%�{ppy%TQ}[YTQZ%bQ̀QP]_UQVW%_T]_]ZSPZ%W]%USmQ%W\Q
[̂PPQZW%a]VWTYd[WY]V%_]ZZYdPQ%W]%TQb[aYVR%aSTd]V%QUYZZY]VZf%uSe]T%bQ̀QP]_UQVW%Za\QUQZ
U[ZW%dQ%Saa]U_SVYQb%dh%SV%QVQTRh%SZZQZZUQVW%W]%bQU]VZWTSWQ%\]X%S%q{�%WSTRQW
TQb[aWY]V%YV%aSTd]V%bY]|YbQ%QUYZZY]VZ%XYPP%dQ%Sa\YQ̀Qbc%X\QTQ%̂QSZYdPQf

zV%Saa]TbSVaQ%XYW\%W\YZ%_]PYah%W\Q%S__PYaSVW%\SZ%Z[dUYWWQb%SV%jVQTRh%vWSWQUQVWc%X\Ya\
ZQWZ%][W%S%V[UdQT%]̂%UQSZ[TQZ%Z[a\%SZ%QVZ[TYVR%W\Q%d[YPbYVR%YZ%XQPP%YVZ[PSWQbc%QVQTRh
Q̂ŶaYQVW%PYR\WYVR%SVb%W\Q%YVaP[ZY]V%]̂%_\]W]̀]PWSYa%_SVQPZ%W]%TQb[aQ%QVQTRh%bQUSVbf%n\YZ
QVZ[TQZ%W\SW%W\Q%_T]_]ZQb%Za\QUQ%Sa\YQ̀QZ%S%q�f~�%TQb[aWY]V%YV%aSTd]V%bY]|YbQ
QUYZZY]VZ%]V%W\Q%ZYWQf%

O%s]bQ%̂]T%v[ZWSYVSdPQ%�]UQZ%gTQ�SZZQZZUQVW%\SZ%dQQV%TQaQỲQb%X\Ya\%a]V̂YTUZ%W\SW
W\Q%Za\QUQ%XYPP%Sa\YQ̀Q%s]bQ%�Q̀QP%qf
%
Oaa]TbYVRPhc%Z[deQaW%W]%a]VbYWY]VZ%YVbYaSWYVR%W\Q%̂YVSP%PSh][W%SVb%bQZYRV%]̂%W\Q%Z]PST%_SVQPZ
SVb%�QZYRV%vWSRQ%s]bQ%OZZQZZUQVWc%W\Q%bQ̀QP]_UQVW%X][Pb%a]U_Ph%XYW\%g]PYah%~f�%]̂
W\Q%�]Vb]V%gPSVf

Page 383



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E9F

5E9G

5E48

H#)-2%#$%&)$%I7!()+J%C--72-

0#112,+-%#,%.7K()*%0#,-7(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#K()/!+)#,-

LMN%OPQN%RSNO%TSQ%UVWW%XPQMPT%V%UWSSR%YSTN%VTR%TS%POOZNO%[NWVQPT\%QS%UWSSRPT\%MV]N%̂NNT
PRNTQPUPNR_%%

S̀TRST%aWVT%bSWPcd%e_fg%OQVQNO%QMVQ%RN]NWSbhNTQ%b[SbSOVWO%OMSZWR%ZON%OZOQVPTV̂WN%Z[̂VT
R[VPTV\N%OdOQNhO%ijkljm%ZTWNOO%QMN[N%V[N%\SSR%[NVOSTO%US[%TSQ%RSPT\%OS_%nT%VccS[RVTcN
XPQM%QMPO%[NoZP[NhNTQ%V%jZOQVPTV̂WN%l[VPTV\N%jdOQNh%XSZWR%̂N%b[S]PRNR_%LMN%pSZTcPWqO
rWSSR%sVQN[%tVTV\NhNTQ%uUUPcN[%MVO%cSTUP[hNR%QMVQ%QMN%OcMNhN%hNNQO%TVQPSTVW
OQVTRV[RO%US[%RNOP\T%VO%OZ[UVcN%XVQN[%PO%[NOQ[PcQNR%QS%[NRZcN%QMN%[ZT%SUU%U[Sh%QMN%OPQN%VTRv
QMN[NUS[N%TS%ŜwNcQPSTO%V[N%[VPONR%OẐwNcQ%QS%V%cSTRPQPSTv%XMPcM%ONNxO%UZ[QMN[%PTUS[hVQPST
ST%QMN%RNQVPWNR%RNOP\T_

LMN[N%V[N%TSQ%cSTOPRN[NR%QS%̂N%VTd%TSPON%S[%VP[%oZVWPQd%POOZNO%VOOScPVQNR%XPQM%QMPO
RN]NWSbhNTQ_

LMN%cShhNTQO%V[POPT\%U[Sh%QMN%bẐWPc%cSTOZWQVQPST%V[N%VRR[NOONR%XPQMPT%QMN%yzQN[TVW
pSTOZWQNNO%ONcQPST%SU%QMPO%[NbS[Qv%̂d%XVd%SU%cSTRPQPST%S[%V[N%TSQ%hVQN[PVW%bWVTTPT\
cSTOPRN[VQPSTO_

aSWPcd%{f|%SU%QMN%}PWWPT\RST%̀ScVW%aWVT~%aV[Q%LXS%�%jV]NR%kla%aSWPcPNO%i�S]Nĥ N[%��f�m
OQVQNO%QMVQ%QMN%̀ScVW%aWVTTPT\%�ZQMS[PQd%XPWWv%XMN[N%Vbb[Sb[PVQNv%ONNx%QS%OZbbWNhNTQ%QMN
b[S]POPST%SU%[Nc[NVQPSTVW%SbNT%ObVcNv%UVcPWPQPNO%QS%OZbbS[Q%V[QOv%cZWQZ[VW%VTR%NTQN[QVPThNTQ
VcQP]PQPNOv%VTR%SQMN[%cShhZTPQdv%OScPVW%VTR%NRZcVQPSTVW%UVcPWPQPNO%QM[SZ\M%bWVTTPT\
ŜWP\VQPSTO%PT%cSTwZTcQPST%XPQM%SQMN[%RN]NWSbhNTQ%b[SbSOVWO_

LMN%pShhZTPQd%nTU[VOQ[ZcQZ[N%̀N]d%{N\ZWVQPST%��f�%i{N\ZWVQPSTO%POOZNR%aZ[OZVTQ%QS%QMN
����%�cQm%VTR%QMN%�aar%MV]N%bZQ%QM[NN%QNOQO%ST%QMN%ZON%SU%bWVTTPT\%ŜWP\VQPSTO%PTQS%WVX_
nQ%PO%ZTWVXUZW%iOPTcN%�QM%�b[PW%��f�m%QS%[NoZNOQ%bWVTTPT\%ŜWP\VQPSTO%QMVQ%RS%TSQ%hNNQ%QMN
USWWSXPT\%QNOQO~%

P_%TNcNOOV[d%QS%hVxN%QMN%RN]NWSbhNTQ%VccNbQV̂WN%PT%bWVTTPT\%QN[hO

PP_%RP[NcQWd%[NWVQNR%QS%QMN%RN]NWSbhNTQv%VTR

PPP_%UVP[Wd%VTR%[NVOSTV̂WN%[NWVQNR%PT%OcVWN%VTR%xPTR%QS%QMN%RN]NWSbhNTQ

LMN%NUUNcQ%SU%QMN%{N\ZWVQPSTO%PO%QMVQ%QMN%pSZTcPW%hZOQ%VbbWd%QMN%QNOQO%hZcM%hS[N%OQ[PcQWd
VTR%PO%STWd%QS%VOx%US[%bWVTTPT\%ŜWP\VQPSTO%QMVQ%V[N%\NTZPTNWd%TNcNOOV[d%VTR%RP[NcQWd
[NWVQNR%QS%V%RN]NWSbhNTQ_%jMSZWR%bWVTTPT\%ŜWP\VQPSTO%̂N%[NoZNOQNR%QMVQ%RS%TSQ%hNNQ%QMN
bSWPcd%QNOQO%QMN%pSZTcPW%XSZWR%MV]N%VcQNR%ZTWVXUZWWd%VTR%cSZWR%̂N%OẐwNcQ%QS%V%}P\M%pSZ[Q
cMVWWNT\N_

uT%QMN%̂VOPO%SU%QMN%�aar%VTR%QMN%pShhZTPQd%nTU[VOQ[ZcQZ[N%̀N]d%{N\ZWVQPST%��f�v%PQ%PO
STWd%cSTOPRN[NR%[NVOSTV̂WN%QS%[NoZNOQ%cSTQ[P̂ZQPSTO%QSXV[RO%QMN%USWWSXPT\~

�ST�hSTNQV[d%cSTQ[P̂ZQPSTO~

_%�UUS[RV̂WN%}SZOPT\~%LMN%OcMNhN%QS%RNWP]N[%ge�%VO%�UUS[RV̂WN%}SZOPT\%]PV%VT%SUU%OPQN
b[S]POPST%ST%OPQN%xTSXT%VO%rS[hN[%LMN%�[PR\N%VTR%yV[Wd%�NV[O%pNTQ[Nv%�cSW%p[NOcNTQv
{ZPOWPbv%aWVTTPT\%[NUN[NTcN%�e��|��aa���f����|_

_%j�|��jg�%US[%MP\MXVdO%XS[xO

Page 384



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

5E49

5E44

=F'2G)2,*H%#I%2,I#$*212,+%!*+)#,

J+62$%C--72-

KLMNOPQR%SLMOQTUVOTLMWX
Y%ZLMWOQVSOTLM%[QPTMTM\X%]̂_̀ %̀aLQ%NbNQR%]cd%UVTef%SLWO%g%ZLLQfTMPOLQ%SLWOWh%ijkcl̀%m
]ncoln_%LQ%TM%pTMf%WSqNdN

Y%rQLsNSO%KPMP\NdNMO%t%KLMTOLQTM\X%_u%La%OLOPe%SPWq%SLMOQTUVOTLMWY

vW%OqN%fNSTWTLM%LM%OqN%WSqNdN%wTee%UN%TWWVNf%PaONQ%OqN%cWO%vV\VWO%̂ c̀io%OqN%fNbNeLxdNMO
wTee%UN%eTPUeN%aLQ%yTeeTM\fLMW%Zz{o%wqTSq%wLVef%LaaWNO%OqN%QN|VTQNdNMO%aLQ%SNQOPTM%xePMMTM\
LUeT\POTLMWY

}TWSVWWTLMW%qPbN%UNNM%TMTOTPONf%TM%OqTW%QNWxNSOo%PMf%OqN%PxxeTSPMO%qPW%SLMaTQdNf%OqPO%OqNR
wTee%NMWVQN%P%WT\MNf%eN\PeeR%UTMfTM\%eN\Pe%P\QNNdNMO%wTee%UN%WVUdTOONf%OL%OqN%ZLVMSTe
xNMfTM\%PxxQLbPe%La%OqN%SVQQNMO%PxxeTSPOTLMY%
%%
[qN%xQLxLWPe%wLVef%UN%eTPUeN%PeWL%aLQ%OqN%KPRLQ%La%{LMfLM~W%Zz{o%PW%OqN%WSqNdN%xQLbTfNW
ij%MNw%QNWTfNMOTPe%VMTOWY%[qTW%wLVef%UN%SLeeNSONf%UR%OqN%ZLVMSTe%PaONQ%TdxeNdNMOPOTLM%�Ta
xNQdTWWTLM%wNQN%OL%UN%\QPMONf�%PMf%SLVef%UN%WVUsNSO%OL%WVQSqPQ\NW%aLQ%aPTeVQN%OL%PWWVdN
eTPUTeTORo%WVUdTO%P%SLddNMSNdNMO%MLOTSN%PMf%ePON%xPRdNMOo%LQ%PMf%TMfNmPOTLM%TM%eTMN%wTOq
OqN%SLMWOQVSOTLM%SLWOW%TMfNmY

�LO%PxxeTSPUeN%OL%OqTW%PxxeTSPOTLM

[qNQN%PQN%ML%LOqNQ%TWWVNW%OL%fTWSVWW%TM%QNePOTLM%OL%OqTW%WTONY

�E J�-2$�!+)#,-%#I%+62%>#$#7/6%?#()*)+#$

�NMNQPe
KNdUNQW%dVWO%fNONQdTMN%xePMMTM\%PxxeTSPOTLMW%qPbTM\%fVN%QN\PQf%OL%OqN%xQLbTWTLMW%La%OqN
fNbNeLxdNMO%xePM%WL%aPQ%PW%dPONQTPe%OL%OqN%PxxeTSPOTLMo%PMR%eLSPe%aTMPMSN%SLMWTfNQPOTLMW%WL
aPQ%PW%dPONQTPe%OL%OqN%PxxeTSPOTLMo%PMf%OL%PMR%LOqNQ%dPONQTPe%SLMWTfNQPOTLMW%�TMSeVfTM\
QN\TLMPe%PMf%MPOTLMPe%xLeTSR%PMf%\VTfPMSN�Y%KNdUNQW%dVWO%PeWL%fNONQdTMN%PxxeTSPOTLMW%TM
PSSLQfPMSN%wTOq%Pee%QNeNbPMO%xQTdPQR%PMf%WNSLMfPQR%eN\TWePOTLMY
%
KPONQTPe%SLMWTfNQPOTLMW%PQN%OqLWN%wqTSq%PQN%QNeNbPMO%OL%QN\VePOTM\%OqN%fNbNeLxdNMO%PMf
VWN%La%ePMf%TM%OqN%xVUeTS%TMONQNWOY%[qN%SLMWTfNQPOTLMW%dVWO%aPTQeR%PMf%QNPWLMPUeR%QNePON%OL
OqN%PxxeTSPOTLM%SLMSNQMNfY%
%
KNdUNQW%WqLVef%PeWL%NMWVQN%OqPO%OqNTQ%TMbLebNdNMO%TM%OqN%fNONQdTMPOTLM%La%xePMMTM\
PxxeTSPOTLMW%PfqNQNW%OL%OqN%KNdUNQW%ZLfN%La%ZLMfVSO%PW%PfLxONf%UR%�Vee%ZLVMSTe%PMf
PeWL%OqN%\VTfPMSN%SLMOPTMNf%TM%rQLUTOR%TM%rePMMTM\o%̂̀ j̀Y
%
rePMMTM\%ZLMfTOTLMW
KNdUNQW%dPR%fNSTfN%OL%\QPMO%xePMMTM\%SLMWNMO%WVUsNSO%OL%SLMfTOTLMWY%rePMMTM\%SLMWNMO
WqLVef%MLO%UN%QNaVWNf%wqNQN%xePMMTM\%SLMfTOTLMW%SPM%LbNQSLdN%P%QNPWLM%aLQ%QNaVWPeY
rePMMTM\%SLMfTOTLMW%WqLVef%LMeR%UN%TdxLWNf%wqNQN%KNdUNQW%PQN%WPOTWaTNf%OqPO%TdxLWTM\
OqN%SLMfTOTLMW%PQN%MNSNWWPQRo%QNeNbPMO%OL%xePMMTM\o%QNeNbPMO%OL%OqN%fNbNeLxdNMO%OL%UN
xNQdTOONfo%NMaLQSNPUeNo%xQNSTWN%PMf%QNPWLMPUeN%TM%Pee%LOqNQ%QNWxNSOWY%�qNQN%SLMfTOTLMW%PQN
TdxLWNfo%OqN%ZLVMSTe%TW%QN|VTQNf%OL%xQLbTfN%aVee%QNPWLMW%aLQ%TdxLWTM\%OqLWN%SLMfTOTLMWY
%
rePMMTM\%�UeT\POTLMW
KNdUNQW%dVWO%UN%WPOTWaTNf%OqPO%PMR%xePMMTM\%LUeT\POTLMW%OL%UN%WNSVQNf%UR%wPR%La%PM
P\QNNdNMO%LQ%VMfNQOPpTM\%xVQWVPMO%OL%�NSOTLM%c̀l%La%OqN%[LwM%PMf%ZLVMOQR%rePMMTM\%vSO

Page 385



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%&7/7-+%489:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFG%HIJ%KJLJMMHIN%OP%QHRJ%OSJ%TJUJVPWQJKO%HLLJWOHXVJ%YK%WVHKKYKZ%OJIQM[%\SJ
PXVYZHOYPKM%Q]MO%XJ%TYIJLOVN%IJVHOJT%OP%OSJ%TJUJVPWQJKO%HKT%̂HYIVN%HKT%IJHMPKHXVN%IJVHOJT
OP%OSJ%MLHVJ%HKT%RYKT%OP%OSJ%TJUJVPWQJKO%_̀JZ]VHOYPK%Eaa%P̂%bPQQ]KYON%cK̂IHMOI]LO]IJ
dJUN%aGEGe[
%
fg]HVYOYJM%HKT%h]QHK%̀YZSOM
iJLOYPK%EjF%P̂%OSJ%fg]HVYOYJM%kLO%aGEGl%IJg]YIJM%OSJ%bP]KLYVl%YK%LPKMYTJIYKZ%WVHKKYKZ
HWWVYLHOYPKM%OP%SHUJ%T]J%IJZHIT%OP%OSJ%KJJT%OP%JVYQYKHOJ%TYMLIYQYKHOYPKl%HTUHKLJ%Jg]HVYON
P̂%PWWPIO]KYOYJM%HKT%̂PMOJI%ZPPT%IJVHOYPKM%XJOmJJK%WJPWVJ%mSP%SHUJ%TŶ̂JIJKO%WIPOJLOJT
LSHIHLOJIYMOYLM[%\SJ%WIPOJLOJT%LSHIHLOJIYMOYLM%HIJ%HZJl%TYMHXYVYONl%ZJKTJI%IJHMMYZKQJKOl
WIJZKHKLN%HKT%QHOJIKYONl%IHLJl%IJVYZYPK%PI%XJVYĴl%MJn%HKT%MJn]HV%PIYJKOHOYPK[

\SJ%IJg]YIJQJKO%OP%SHUJ%T]J%IJZHIT%OP%OSJ%HXPUJ%ZPHVM%QJHKM%OSHO%QJQXJIM%MSP]VT
LPKMYTJI%mSJOSJI%WJIMPKM%mYOS%WHIOYL]VHI%WIPOJLOJT%LSHIHLOJIYMOYLM%mP]VT%XJ%ĤĴLOJT%XN%H
WIPWPMHV%mSJK%LPQWHIJT%OP%WJIMPKM%mSP%TP%KPO%MSHIJ%OSHO%WIPOJLOJT%LSHIHLOJIYMOYL[
oSJIJ%Jg]HVYOYJM%YMM]JM%HIYMJl%QJQXJIM%MSP]VT%mJYZS%]W%OSJ%Jg]HVYOYJM%YQWHLO%P̂%OSJ
WIPWPMHVM%HZHYKMO%OSJ%POSJI%QHOJIYHV%LPKMYTJIHOYPKM%IJVHOYKZ%OP%OSJ%WVHKKYKZ%HWWVYLHOYPK[
fg]HVYOYJM%YQWHLOM%HIJ%KPO%KJLJMMHIYVN%TJLYMYUJl%X]O%OSJ%PXpJLOYUJ%P̂%HTUHKLYKZ%Jg]HVYOYJM
Q]MO%XJ%OHRJK%YKOP%HLLP]KO%YK%mJYZSYKZ%]W%OSJ%QJIYOM%P̂%HK%HWWVYLHOYPK[%\SJ%mJYZSO%OP%XJ
ZYUJK%OP%HKN%Jg]HVYOYJM%YMM]JM%YM%H%QHOOJI%̂PI%OSJ%TJLYMYPK%QHRJI%OP%TJOJIQYKJ%YK%HVV%P̂%OSJ
LYIL]QMOHKLJM[

qJQXJIM%MSP]VT%HVMP%LPKMYTJI%mSJOSJI%H%WVHKKYKZ%TJLYMYPK%mP]VT%ĤĴLO%S]QHK%IYZSOMl%YK
WHIOYL]VHI%OSJ%IYZSO%OP%H%̂HYI%SJHIYKZl%OSJ%IYZSO%OP%IJMWJLO%̂PI%WIYUHOJ%HKT%̂HQYVN%VŶJl%OSJ
WIPOJLOYPK%P̂%WIPWJION%HKT%OSJ%WIPSYXYOYPK%P̂%TYMLIYQYKHOYPK[%kKN%TJLYMYPK%Q]MO%XJ
WIPWPIOYPKHOJ%HKT%HLSYJUJ%H%̂HYI%XHVHKLJ%XJOmJJK%WIYUHOJ%YKOJIJMOM%HKT%OSJ%W]XVYL%YKOJIJMO[

rs tu-2$v!+)#,-%#w%+62%x)$2*+#$%#w%y),!,*2

zPKJ

98s 0t{0BA?Ct{

\SJ%WIPWPMJT%TJUJVPWQJKO%XN%IJHMPK%P̂%YOM%HLLJWOHXVJ%TJMYZKl%MLHVJl%MY|Jl%MYOYKZ%HKT
QHMMYKZl%YM%KPO%LPKMYTJIJT%OP%SHUJ%H%TJOIYQJKOHV%YQWHLO%PK%OSJ%LSHIHLOJIl%HWWJHIHKLJ
HKT%MJOOYKZ%P̂%OSJ%M]IIP]KTYKZ%HIJH[%\SJ%MLSJQJ%YM%LPKMYTJIJT%HLLJWOHXVJ%PK%SYZSmHN
ZIP]KTM%HKT%OP%WIPUYTJ%H%M]̂ŶLYJKO%VJUJV%P̂%LHI%WHIRYKZ%̂PI%̂]O]IJ%IJMYTJKOM[%\SJ%WIPWPMJT
X]YVTYKZM%HIJ%LPKMYTJIJT%OP%XJ%VPLHOJT%H%M]̂ŶLYJKO%TYMOHKLJ%̂IPQ%KJYZSXP]IYKZ%WIPWJIOYJM
HKT%P̂%HK%HLLJWOHXVJ%TJMYZKl%OSHO%mP]VT%KPO%ZYUJ%IYMJ%OP%]KHLLJWOHXVJ%HQJKYON%YMM]JM%OP
OSJ%M]IIP]KTYKZ%IJMYTJKOYHV%PLL]WYJIM[

99s ;2w2$2,*2%x#*712,+-

hYVVYKZTPK%dPLHV%}VHK%_zPUJQXJI%aGEae~
\SJ%dPKTPK%}VHK%_�]VN%aGEEe~
zHOYPKHV%}VHKKYKZ%}PVYLN%�IHQJmPIR~
hYVVYKZTPK%i]WWVJQJKOHIN%}VHKKYKZ%�]YTHKLJ�%zPYMJ~
hYVVYKZTPK%i]WWVJQJKOHIN%}VHKKYKZ%�]YTHKLJ�%zPYMJ%kYI%�]HVYON~%
hYVVYKZTPK%�JMYZK%HKT%kLLJMMYXYVYON%iOHOJQJKO�%̀JMYTJKOYHV%dHNP]OM%_�]VN%aGG�e
hYVVYKZTPK%�JMYZK%HKT%kLLJMMYXYVYON%iOHOJQJKO�%kLLJMMYXVJ%hYVVYKZTPK%_�HK]HIN%aGEGe
�dk�M%i]WWVJQJKOHIN%}VHKKYKZ%�]YTHKLJ%�%hP]MYKZ~

bSHIVPOOJ%�HOS GE�F�%a�Ga�G0#,+!*+%tww)*2$� <2(2'6#,2%{#�

Page 386



 !"##$"%&'#()$##%*+,-

.
/

.
0

..

12!3$

45%6'7%68+

6
2
9
(+
5%6
$,:(9
$#

.

;<=>?

@2,-#

4+35$

 AA(9$

6*

B
$)
8,$

;<=>?

//

/0

&2',)$

BC
46
B4
DE

F/

45%6'7%68+

&
 
G
C
D
4
%B
 
G
C
E

H2'#$

6I$)!+5$

/

.

J

K*%L=M>

N+"

.

D',#$,"

@2,-#

@2,-#

0/

/J

B
O
D
P
Q4
1
N
N
C
QR
4

61

OB
 
1

S

T

R()9$)8%B2',8
.%
UV
%J

B$)8,$

FW
XJ

/
0

/.

0.

Y
.S

0/

/X

F

/T

/S

0Y
0F

.F

.Y

0

/J0X0T

/F

/Y

00
*Z2$)([

N+"%B$)8,$

62'8Z%C'(#5(

.

/

EH
4
%C
G
D
@
O\

;<=M?

6E
OE
Q 
D
%O
*
*C
 

C')]+"

.%
UV
%T

FX%UV%TW

TT̂

H2'#$

O#8,+5

T/

H2'#$

F.

H2'#$

TJ

FS

TT

O5
7'
,"
%B
2'
,8

BZ+,5]22!

4
5%6
'7
%6
8+

TT
_

B+,%*+,-

T.

H2]+,!

H2'#$

./

/
X

J

.X

.J
.W

T

.T

`

O'3'#8%Mabc

deUf%ghhifjjD28$#

kVi%ehflUemen̂UeVl%opioVjfj%Vlqrs

deUf%_Vplĥir

tuej%nVor%ûj%_ffl%v̂ hf%_r%Vi%weUu%

Uuf%̂pUuVieUr%Vm%Uuf%xf̂h%Vm%yVvveUUff
%
dfizenfj%opijp̂lU%UV%jfnUeVl%XY%Vm%Uuf%

yVorie{uU|%}fje{lj%̂lh%~̂UflUj
%
gnU%.SJJ%�Uuf%gnU�s

�lqfjj%Uuf%gnU%oiVzehfj%̂%ifqfẑlU%

f�nfoUeVl%UV%nVorie{uUs

&2',)$%B2',8%6(8$

&2',)$%B2',8

C'(#5(I

K+�2,

~q̂llel{%gooqen̂UeVl%�fm�

~q̂llel{%yVvveUUff }̂ Uf

dn̂qf

b�b�M>a

1 DN D%& C G�H%
 P%HQ11QD�N D
C$#(!$)8#%6$,:(9$#
*5+))()3%6$98(2)

�����%�������%���������%������%���%���
����� ¡��%¢¡�£%��������%¤¥¦���

§%yiVwl%nVorie{uU%̂lh%ĥÛ_̂jf%
ie{uUj%/W.X%̈ihl̂lnf%dpizfr%
.WWW.S/J0

bb©ªb«O**«Mabc«ªb

Page 387



Page 388

This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@%ABCBDEF%GECH%IJAB%HGCKBEF%%

LMNOMPOQR%QS%TUMRRORV%TWNXOYYOQR%Z[\]̂C__̂Z@̀`̂Z?Za%bMPWb%@]̂@ẐZ@̀]%PQ
MXWRb%cQRbOPOQR%Z%dCTTNQeWb%_UMRY%fOYPg%MRb%cQRbOPOQR%]%dhQXTUOMRcW%iOPj
YkTTQNPORV%bQckXWRPMPOQRg%OR%QNbWN%PQ%XMlW%XORQN%MUPWNMPOQRY%PQ%WUWeMPOQR
MRb%UMmQkP%bWPMOUY%MRb%NWXQeW%cQRbOPOQR%̀n%NWUMPORV%PQ%PjW%YTONMU%SONW%WYcMTWo
dA?a%CTTUOcMPOQRg

@?̂@âZ@̀]

42'#$+%#p%+q2%r2!s%#p%.(!,,),/:%9'#$+%!,s%t$22,%9'!*2-%

&ss$2--

u2v2(#'12,+w

<8r%42p%x#-w Z[\]̂C__̂Z@̀]̂?nn

u$!y),/%x#-w AOPW%fMmQkP%MRb%zNQkRb%{UQQN%_UMR%dbNMiORV%NWS|%̀@Za%Z@@Cg
_NQTQYWb%{UQQN%_UMRY%dbNMiORV%NWS|%̀@Za%Z@̀}g
_NQTQYWb%JUWeMPOQRY%AjWWP%̀%QS%Z%dbNMiORV%NWS|̀@Za%Z@Z}g
_NQTQYWb%JUWeMPOQRY%AjWWP%Z%QS%Z%dbNMiORV%NWS|%̀@Za%Z@a}g
BmTOcMU%AWcPOQR%PjNQkVj%NQQSORV%ORbOcMPORV%jWOVjPY%YXQlW%W~PNMcP%SNQX%_H
TMRWUY
_NQTQYWb%�MPWNOMUY%JUWeMPOQR%AjWWP%QS%Z%QS%Z%dbNMiORV%NWS|%̀@Za%Z@\}g
_NQTQYWb%hMN%_MNl%LWRPOUMPOQR%AcjWXW%MRb%�MOR%_UMRP%GQQX%dbNMiORV%NWS|
Z̀�̀Z]�̀`̀Cg�
fWPPWN%bMPWb%n%�Mm%Z@̀a%NWVMNbORV%YXQlW%eWRPOUMPOQR%SNQX%CbW~YOkl
_NQTQYWb%�MPWNOMUY%JUWeMPOQR%AjWWP%̀%QS%Z%dbNMiORV%NWS|%̀@Za%Z@]}g
zNWWR%AcNWWRY%}NQcjkNW
]̀Z?Z%�%NWcWOeWb%@n%FQe%Z@̀`
HWYOVR%MRb%CccWYY%APMPWXWRP%�%NWcWOeWb%@n%FQe%Z@̀`
BNMRYTQNP%APMPWXWRP%CbbWRbkX%bMPWb%�kUm%Z@̀ %̀�%NWcWOeWb%@n%FQe%Z@̀`
CON%�kMUOPm%CYYWYYXWRP%d��%̀ǹ�[[@g%�%NWcWOeWb%@n%FQe%Z@̀`
JcQUQVOcMU%IMUlQeWN%AkNeWm%bMPWb%�kUm%Z@̀ %̀�%NWcWOeWb%@n%FQe%Z@̀`
HMmUOVjP�AkRUOVjP%EeWNYjMbQi%AkNeWm%dHI b̂î@??̀Z%�%NWcWOeWb%@n%FQe
Z@̀`
JRWNVm%APMPWXWRP%bMPWb%̀[%�MRkMNm%Z@@[%�%NWcWOeWb%@n%FQe%Z@̀`
FQOYW%AkNeWm%�%CYYWYYXWRP%d̀a?\@g%�%NWcWOeWb%@n%FQe%Z@̀`
BNWW%AcjWbkUW%NWcWOeWb%@n�̀ �̀Z@̀ %̀�%NWcWOeWb%@n%FQe%Z@̀`
hAM̂[Z?̂̀ @@%GWeo%h%�%NWcWOeWb%Z\%CTN%Z@̀Z
hAM̂[Z?̂̀ a%�%NWcWOeWb%Z]%CTN%Z@̀Z
�R�RkX�WNWb%hhBL%_UMR%�%NWcWOeWb%Z]%CTN%Z@̀Z
�kORRGQYY%hQRYkUPMRP�Y%UWPPWN%bMPWb%̀Z%�M%dNWeOYWb%bWPMOUYg%�%NWcWOeWb%̀Z
�MN%Z@̀Z
_E\%GWe%C�

u!+2%.(!,-%42*2)v2sw u!+2�-�%#p%&12,s12,+�-�w

6� 9;  &4�

BjW%MTTUOcMPOQR%TNQTQYWb%M%RkX�WN%QS%XORQN%MXWRbXWRPY%PQ%PjW%TNWeOQkYUm%MTTNQeWb
bNMiORVY%SQN%PjW%bWeWUQTXWRP%MRb%PjW%NWXQeMU%QS%M%cQRbOPOQR%NWUMPWb%PQ%M%SONW%WYcMTW
ijOcj%OY%RQ%UQRVWN%NW�kONWbo

BjW%MXWRbXWRPY%bQ%RQP%NMOYW%MRm%XMPWNOMU%TUMRRORV%cQRcWNRY%MRb%MccQNbORVUm%MNW
NWcQXXWRbWb%SQN%MTTNQeMUo

��% 470�  7xu&5=�x%

Z̀̂@�̂Z@̀]u!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()sw

Agenda Item 13

Page 389



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

5?!+%@2(2/!+2@%'#A2$-%B2%/)C2,%+#%+?2%D2!@%#E%.(!,,),/%0F(+F$2%!,@%G$22,%9'!*2-

+#%/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,:%-FB"2*+%+#%+?2%E#((#A),/H

&I%5?!+%+?2%0#F,*)(%2,+2$-%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%A)+?%+?2%!''()*!,+%F,@2$%92*+)#,%6JK

#E%+?2%5#A,%!,@%0#F,+$L%.(!,,),/%&*+%6MMJ%N!-%!12,@2@O%!,@P#$%92*+)#,%QRS%#E

+?2%D)/?A!L-%&*+%6MSJ%N!-%!12,@2@O%!,@P%#$%#+?2$%!''$#'$)!+2%(2/)-(!+)#,%+#

-2*F$2H

N)O%&EE#$@!B(2%D#F-),/%'$#C)-)#,%),%+?2%E#$1%#E%K%@)-*#F,+2@%#'2,%1!$T2+%F,)+-%N%U

V%6%B2@%!,@%Q%V%Q%B2@-O%!+%RWX%#E%Y'2,% !$T2+%Z!(F2I

N))O%7@F*!+)#,H%+#%+?2%-F1%#E%%[6QK:RU6I

N)))O%D2!(+?%!,@%9#*)!(%0!$2H%),%+?2%-F1%#E%%[6R:\QJIKJI

N)CO%<)B$!$)2-%),%+?2%-F1%#E%[6:S\SIKQI

NCO%&)$%]F!()+LH%[6Q:WJJI

NC)O%0#,-+$F*+)#,%5$!),),/H%[QM:R6JIK\%#$%!%-*?212%+#%B2%-FB1)++2@%+#%!,@

!''$#C2@%BL%+?2%0#F,*)(%@2+!)(),/%?#A%*#,-+$F*+)#,%+$!),),/%A)((%B2%'$#C)@2@%+#

D)((),/@#,%$2-)@2,+-%!-%!,%),3T),@%-*?212I

NC))O%.$#"2*+% !,!/212,+%!,@% #,)+#$),/%̂22H%!+%WX%#$%[6J:UJWIWUI

8O%5?!+%),%$2-'2*+%#E%+?2%!''()*!+)#,%E#$%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,:%+?2%!''()*!,+%122+-

+?2%0#F,*)(_-%$2!-#,!B(2%*#-+-%),%'$2'!$!+)#,%#E%+?2%92*+)#,%6JK%!,@%QRS

&/$2212,+-%!,@%!,L%!B#$+)C2%A#$T%!-%!%$2-F(+%#E%+?2%!/$2212,+%,#+%B2),/

*#1'(2+2@I%

0O%5?!+%#EE)*2$-%B2%!F+?#$)-2@%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,@%!/$22%+?2%@2+!)(2@%+2$1-%#E%+?2

'$#'#-2@%!/$2212,+%!,@%*#,@)+)#,-%#E%!''$#C!(I%

Ò%5?!+%)E%!,L%#E%+?2%?2!@-%#E%+2$1-%-2+%#F+%!B#C2%?!C2%,#+%B22,%!/$22@%!,@%+?2

96JK%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%?!-%,#+%B22,%E),!()-2@%B2E#$2%+?2%66+?%92'+21B2$%QJ6U:%+?2,

@2(2/!+2@%!F+?#$)+L%B2%/$!,+2@%+#%+?2%D2!@%#E%.(!,,),/%0F(+F$2%!,@%G$22,%9'!*2-

+#%$2EF-2%+?2%!''()*!+)#,%E#$%+?2%E#((#A),/%$2!-#,H

_5?2%!''()*!,+%?!-%E!)(2@%+#%'$#C)@2%*#,+$)BF+)#,-%+#A!$@-%+?2%)1'$#C212,+%#E

-2$C)*2-%!,@%+?2%2,C)$#,12,+%!-%!%*#,-2aF2,*2%#E%@21!,@-%*$2!+2@%BL%+?2

'$#'#-2@%@2C2(#'12,+%N),%$2-'2*+%#E%!EE#$@!B(2%?#F-),/:%2@F*!+)#,:%?2!(+?%!,@

-#*)!(%*!$2:%()B$!$)2-:%!)$%aF!()+L%#$%'$#"2*+%1!,!/212,+%!,@%1#,)+#$),/OI%5?2

'$#'#-!(%+?2$2E#$2%*#,E()*+-%A)+?%.#()*L%46R%#E%+?2%!@#'+2@%<#*!(%.(!,%!,@%+?2

0#F,*)(_-%.(!,,),/%YB()/!+)#,-%9.̀ I_

%

7O%5?!+%-FB"2*+%+#%+?2%!B#C2:%+?2%!''()*!+)#,%B2%@2E2$$2@%E#$%@2+2$1),!+)#,%BL%+?2

D2!@%#E%.(!,,),/:%9'#$+%!,@%G$22,%9'!*2-%F,@2$%@2(2/!+2@%'#A2$-:%-FB"2*+%+#%+?2

*#1'(2+)#,%#E%+?2%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%F,@2$%92*+)#,%6JK%#E%+?2%5#A,%!,@%0#F,+$L

.(!,,),/%&*+%6MMJ%!,@%#+?2$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#A2$-%A)+?%+?2%!''()*!,+I%

Ô%5?!+%)E%+?2%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#C2@:%+?2%E#((#A),/%*#,@)+)#,-%B2%)1'#-2@%-FB"2*+

Page 390



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@AB

?@AC

DE

?@AF

5)12%<)1)+

&**#$G!,*2%H)+I%&''$#J2G%.(!,-

K2+!)(-L9!1'(2-%+#%M2%9NM1)++2G

O2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%H)+I%-N''#$+),/%G#*N12,+!+)#,

PQR%SRTRUVWXRYZ%QR[R\]%WR[X̂ZZRS%_Q̀UU%\R%\RabY%\RcV[R%ZQR%CZQ%dR\[b̀[]%efEgh

?@iAjk
PV%lVXWU]%m̂ZQ%ARlẐVY%nE%Vc%ZQR%PVmY%̀YS%oVbYZ[]%pÙYŶYa%ilZ%Ennf

PQR%SRTRUVWXRYZ%QR[R\]%WR[X̂ZZRS%_Q̀UU%YVZ%\R%l̀[[̂RS%VbZ%RqlRWZ%̂Y%lVXWURZR
l̀lV[S̀YlR%m̂ZQ%ZQR%SRZ̀̂U_%_QVmY%VY%ZQR%_b\X̂ZZRS%WÙY_r%YbX\R[_sỲXRSt

ÂZR%ù]VbZ%̀YS%v[VbYS%dUVV[%pÙY%wS[̀m̂Ya%[Rct%EfeB%effixy
p[VWV_RS%dUVV[%pÙY_%wS[̀m̂Ya%[Rct%EfeB%efEzxy
p[VWV_RS%@URT̀ẐVY_%AQRRZ%E%Vc%e%wS[̀m̂Ya%[RctEfeB%efezxy
p[VWV_RS%@URT̀ẐVY_%AQRRZ%e%Vc%e%wS[̀m̂Ya%[Rct%EfeB%efBzxy
P]Ŵl̀U%ARlẐVY%ZQ[VbaQ%[VVĉYa%̂YŜl̀ẐYa%QR̂aQZ_%_XV{R%RqZ[̀lZ%c[VX%p|
ẀYRU_y
p[VWV_RS%D̀ ZR[̂̀U_%@URT̀ẐVY%AQRRZ%Vc%e%Vc%e%wS[̀m̂Ya%[Rct%EfeB%efFzx
p[VWV_RS%ò [%p̀[{%}RYẐÙẐVY%AlQRXR%̀YS%D̀ Ŷ%pÙYZ%?VVX%wS[̀m̂Ya%[RctEe~EeC~EEEixy
p[VWV_RS%D̀ ZR[̂̀U_%@URT̀ẐVY%AQRRZ%E%Vc%e%wS[̀m̂Ya%[Rct%EfeB%efCzxy
pjF%?RT%iy
oÀsne�sEff%?RTh%zy
ECe�er%oÀsne�sEBy
ỲS%�YYbX\R[RS%ooP}%pÙY

ỲS%_Q̀UU%ZQR[R̀cZR[%\R%[RZ̀̂YRSsX̀ ŶZ̀̂YRS%cV[%̀_%UVYa%̀_%ZQR%SRTRUVWXRYZ%[RX̀ Ŷ_%̂Y
Rq̂_ZRYlRh
%
?@iAjk
PV%RY_b[R%ZQR%SRTRUVWXRYZ%lVXWÛR_%m̂ZQ%ZQR%W[VT̂_̂VY_%Vc%ZQR%�̂UÛYaSVY%�ŶZ̀[]
|RTRUVWXRYZ%pÙY%ÀTRS%pVÛl̂R_%wARWZRX\R[%eff�x%̀YS%ZQR%uVYSVY%pÙY%w�bU]%efEExh

kV%SRTRUVWXRYZ%_Q̀UU%Z̀{R%WÙlR%bYẐU%SRZ̀̂U_%̀YSsV[%_̀XWUR_%Vc%̀UU%X̀ ZR[̂̀U_r%lVUVb[_%̀YS
ĉŶ_QR_%ZV%\R%b_RS%VY%̀UU%RqZR[ỲU%_b[c̀lR_%Q̀TR%\RRY%_b\X̂ZZRS%̀YS%cbUU%SRZ̀̂U_%Vc%̀UU
cRYR_Z[̀ẐVY%̀[R%W[VT̂SRS%̂YlUbŜYa%SRZ̀̂U_%Vc%̀Y]%̀YaURS%m̂YSVm_%̀YS%_̀XWUR_%Vc%̀Y]
V\_lb[R%aÙ�̂Yar%Q̀TR%\RRY%_b\X̂ZZRS%ZVr%̀YS%̀WW[VTRS%̂Y%m[̂ẐYa%\]%ZQR%uVl̀U%pÙYŶYa
ibZQV[̂Z]h%%PQR[R̀cZR[%ZQR%SRTRUVWXRYZ%_Q̀UU%\R%lVY_Z[blZRS%̂Y%cbUU%̀llV[S̀YlR%m̂ZQ%ZQR
ẀW[VTRS%SRZ̀̂U_

?@iAjk
PV%RY_b[R%ZQ̀Z%ZQR%SRTRUVWXRYZ%W[R_RYZ_%̀%_̀Ẑ_c̀lZV[]%̀WWR̀[̀YlR%̂Y%̀llV[S̀YlR%m̂ZQ
pVÛl̂R_%z@EB%̀YS%z@eC%Vc%ZQR%�̂UÛYaSVY%�ŶZ̀[]%|RTRUVWXRYZ%pÙY%ÀTRS%pVÛl̂R_
wARWZRX\R[%eff�xh

PQR%SRTRUVWXRYZ%QR[R\]%WR[X̂ZZRS%_Q̀UU%YVZ%\R%VllbŴRS%bYẐU%ZQR%cVUUVm̂Ya%Q̀_%\RRY
lVXWURZRS%̂Y%̀llV[S̀YlR%m̂ZQ%ZQR%_WRl̂ĉRS%_bWWV[ẐYa%WÙY_%̀YSsV[%SVlbXRYZ_t
�%�QRRUlQ̀ [̂%�ŶZ_%|[̀m̂Ya%w|[̀m̂Ya%pjF%?RTh%i%̀YS%EfeB%efEzx
�%o]lUR%AZV[̀aR%d̀l̂ÛẐR_%w|[̀m̂Ya%EfeB%effi%̀YS%EfeB%efEzx
�%?Rcb_R%̀YS%?Rl]lÛYa%AZV[̀aR%d̀l̂ÛẐR_%w|[̀m̂Ya%EfeB%effix

6

�

�

�

+#%!,�%*I!,/2-%,2/#+)!+2G%M�%+I2%�2!G%#�%.(!,,),/:%9'#$+%!,G%O$22,%9'!*2-%'$)#$

+#%)--N),/%+I2%G2*)-)#,�

Page 391



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABC

DEFBG

0#H2%I#$%9J-+!),!K(2%L#12-

9J-+!),!K(2%M!+2$% !,!/212,+

N%DDOP%QRSTSUVWXYXZ%DDOP%[\]S%Z]̂XZ%_̀%F]Yab%_cB_d
N%[YefghgeS%ei%j]YZ%k]SZha]lgSmn%oVXSĝp%oYX]hn%[\]p%oYX]q@rUglVXŜn%seUSZ]Yp
OYX]̂VXŜhn%tXSaXh%]SZ%u]̂Xh%QvY]wgSm%DA]qx_yqBcc%?Xfz%D%]SZ%k]SZha]lX%Â]̂XVXŜ
?XleŶ%{e|%DA]qx_yqB}d

ObXYX]îXY%̂bX%ZXfX\elVXŜ%hb]\\%WX%YX̂]gSXZqV]gŜ]gSXZ%gS%]aaeYZ]SaX%wĝb%̂bXhX%ZX̂]g\h
ieY%]h%\eSm%]h%̂bX%ZXfX\elVXŜ%YXV]gSh%gS%X~gĥXSaXz

Aeî%k]SZha]lgSmq[\]ŜgSm%hb]\\%WX%gVl\XVXŜXZ%]SZ%V]gŜ]gSXZ%gS%iU\\%]aaeYZ]SaX%wĝb
b̂X%ZX̂]g\h%hlXagigXZ%wĝbgS%%vY]wgSm%DA]qx_yqBcc%?Xfz%D%hb]\\%]SZ%k]SZha]lX%Â]̂XVXŜ
?XleŶ%{e|%DA]qx_yqB}z

?@oAE{
Oe%XShUYX%̂b]̂%̂bX%ZXfX\elVXŜ%aeVl\gXh%wĝb%̂bX%eW�XâgfXh%ei%[e\gagXh%s@B}n%oFx%]SZ
s@}�%jg\\gSmZeS%RSĝ]Yp%vXfX\elVXŜ%[\]S%A]fXZ%[e\gagXh%QAXl̂XVWXY%_ccyd%]SZ
keSZeS%[\]S%Q�U\p%_cBBd%[e\gagXh%yzBn%yz}%]SZ%yzB}z

ObX%ZwX\\gSmh%hb]\\%]abgXfX%kXfX\%}%ei%̂bX%DeZX%ieY%AUĥ]gS]W\X%jeVXhz%{e%ZXfX\elVXŜ
hb]\\%aeVVXSaX%UŜg\%]%hgmSXZ%ZXhgmS%ĥ]mX%aXŶgiga]̂X%aeSigYVgSm%̂bgh%\XfX\%b]h%WXXS
YXaXgfXZz%%ObX%ZXhgmS%ĥ]mX%aXŶgiga]̂X%hb]\\%WX%YX̂]gSXZ%]SZ%V]ZX%]f]g\]W\X%ieY
gShlXâgeS%Wp%̂bX%kea]\%[\]SSgSm%oÛbeYĝp%eS%YXrUXĥz

ObX%ZXfX\elVXŜ%VUĥ%WX%aeVl\X̂XZ%gS%]aaeYZ]SaX%wĝb%̂bX%lYgSagl\Xh%ei%̂bX%ZXhgmS
ĥ]mX%aXŶgiga]̂X%]SZ%̂bX%]ll\ga]Ŝ%hb]\\%XShUYX%̂b]̂%aeVl\X̂geS%ĥ]mX%aXŶgiga]̂X%b]h%WXXS
]̂̂]gSXZ%lYgeY%̂e%eaaUl]Sap%ei%X]ab%ZwX\\gSmz%%

?@oAE{
Oe%XShUYX%̂b]̂%̂bX%eW�XâgfXh%ei%hUĥ]gS]W\X%ZXfX\elVXŜ%gZXŜgigXZ%gS%keSZeS%[\]S%Q�U\p
_cBBd%[e\gagXh%GzB%]SZ%Gz}z

{e%ZXfX\elVXŜ%]llYefXZ%Wp%̂bgh%lXYVghhgeS%hb]\\%WX%aeVVXSaXZ%UŜg\%]%habXVX%ieY%̂bX
lYefghgeS%ei%hUĥ]gS]W\X%w]̂XY%V]S]mXVXŜ%b]h%WXXS%hUWVĝ̂XZ%̂e%]SZ%]llYefXZ%gS
wYĝgSm%Wp%̂bX%kea]\%[\]SSgSm%oÛbeYĝpz%%ObX%habXVX%hb]\\%a\X]Y\p%ZXVeSĥY]̂X%̂b]̂
hUĥ]gS]W\X%ZY]gS]mX%hpĥXVh%QARvAd%b]fX%WXXS%gSaeYleY]̂XZ%gŜe%̂bX%ZXhgmSh%ei%̂bX
ZXfX\elVXŜ%gS%]aaeYZ]SaX%wĝb%̂bX%bgXY]Yabp%hX̂%eÛ%gS%]aaeYZ]SaX%wĝb%[e\gap%GzBG%ei
b̂X%keSZeS%[\]S%]SZ%wg\\|%%
gz%lYefgZX%gSieYV]̂geS%]WeÛ%̂bX%ZXhgmS%ĥeYV%lXYgeZ%]SZ%gŜXShĝpn%̂bX%VX̂beZ%XVl\epXZ
ê%ZX\]p%]SZ%aeŜYe\%̂bX%hUYi]aX%w]̂XY%Zghab]YmXZ%iYeV%̂bX%hĝX%]SZ%̂bX%VX]hUYXh%̂]�XS
ê%lYXfXŜ%le\\ÛgeS%ei%̂bX%YXaXgfgSm%mYeUSZw]̂XY%]SZqeY%hUYi]aX%w]̂XYh�%
ggz%gSa\UZX%]%̂gVX̂]W\X%ieY%ĝh%gVl\XVXŜ]̂geS�%]SZ%
gggz%lYefgZX%]%V]S]mXVXŜ%]SZ%V]gŜXS]SaX%l\]S%ieY%̂bX%\giX̂gVX%ei%̂bX%ZXfX\elVXŜ
wbgab%hb]\\%gSa\UZX%̂bX%]YY]SmXVXŜh%ieY%]Zel̂geS%Wp%]Sp%lUW\ga%]ÛbeYĝp%eY%ĥ]̂ÛeYp
USZXŶ]�XY%]SZ%]Sp%êbXY%]YY]SmXVXŜh%̂e%hXaUYX%̂bX%elXY]̂geS%ei%̂bX%habXVX
b̂YeUmbeÛ%ĝh%\giX̂gVXz%
ObX%habXVX%hb]\\%]\he%ZXVeSĥY]̂X%̂bX%UhX%ei%VX̂beZh%̂e%VgSgVghX%̂bX%UhX%ei%lê]W\X
w]̂XY%̂bYeUmb%w]̂XY%ae\\XâgeSn%YXUhX%]SZ%YXapa\gSm%]SZ%wg\\|
gfz%lYefgZX%ZX̂]g\h%ei%w]̂XY%ae\\XâgeS%i]ag\ĝgXh%̂e%a]l̂UYX%X~aXhh%Y]gSw]̂XY�
fz%lYefgZX%ZX̂]g\h%ei%bew%Y]gS%]SZ%mYXp%w]̂XY%wg\\%WX%YXapa\XZ%]SZ%YXUhXZ%gS%̂bX

�

�

Page 392



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@?A

BC?AD

BC?E

7,2$/F%7GG)*)2,*F% !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%HGI((J

5$22%+#%K2%$2+!),2L

5$22%.$#+2*+)#,

MNONPQRSNTUV
WXNYNZ[UNY%UXN%MNONPQRSNTU%\XZPP%RYQ]NNM%̂T%Z]]QYMZT]N%_̂UX%UXN%ZRRYQONM%\]XNSNV

BC̀ ?ab
WQ%NT\cYN%UXN%MNONPQRSNTU%MQN\%TQU%̂T]YNZ\N%UXN%Ŷ\d%Q[%[PQQM̂Te%̂T%Z]]QYMZT]N%_̂UX
fQP̂]g%aCE%Q[%UXN%ĥPP̂TeMQT%@T̂UZYg%iNONPQRSNTU%fPZT%?ZONM%fQP̂]̂N\%j?NRUNSkNY%lDDmn
ZTM%oQTMQT%fPZT%jpcPg%lDAAn%fQP̂]g%qVAlV

fŶQY%UQ%UXN%]QSSNT]NSNTU%Q[%MNONPQRSNTU%Z%MNUẐPNM%NTNYeg%Z\\N\\SNTU%\XZPP%kN
\ckŜUUNM%UQ%ZTM%ZRRYQONM%̂T%_ŶÛTe%kg%UXN%oQ]ZP%fPZTT̂Te%̀cUXQŶUgV%%WXN%Z\\N\\SNTU
\XZPP%]PNZYPg%\NU%QcU%UXN%kZ\NP̂TN%NTNYeg%MNSZTM%ZTM%ral%NŜ\\̂QT\%kZ\NM%QT%Z%lDAD
fZYU%o%sĉPM̂Te%BNecPZÛQT\%ZTM%XQ_%NŜ\\̂QT\%_̂PP%kN%YNMc]NM%kg%lqtV%%WXN
Z\\N\\SNTU%\XZPP%]PNZYPg%\XQ_%UXN%̂SRZ]U\%Q[%RYQRQ\NM%NTNYeg%N[[̂]̂NT]g%SNZ\cYN\%ZTM
PQ_uvNYQ%]ZYkQT%UN]XTQPQêN\%QT%UXN%kZ\NP̂TN%Z\%\NU%QcU%̂T%UXN%QcUP̂TN%NTNYeg%\UZUNSNTUV
ŵTZPPgx%UXN%c\N%Q[%fy\%Sc\U%]PNZYPg%kN%\XQ_T%QT%Z]]QSRZTĝTe%RPZT\V%%WXN%MNONPQRSNTU
Sc\U%RYQ]NNM%̂T%Z]]QYMZT]N%_̂UX%UXN%ZRRYQONM%RPZT\V%%

BNZ\QT
WQ%NT\cYN%UXN%MNONPQRSNTU%]QTUŶkcUN\%UQ%Z%YNMc]ÛQT%̂T%ral%̂T%Z]]QYMZT]N%_̂UX%fQP̂]g
qVl%Q[%UXN%oQTMQT%fPZTV

WYNN\x%XNMeN\%ZTM%\XYck\%\XQ_T%UQ%kN%YNUẐTNM%QT%UXN%ZRRYQONM%RPZT%\XZPP%TQU%kN
MZSZeNMx%cRYQQUNMx%[NPPNMx%PQRRNM%QY%UQRRNM%_̂UXQcU%UXN%RŶQY%_ŶUUNT%]QT\NTU%Q[%UXN
oQ]ZP%fPZTT̂Te%̀cUXQŶUgV%z[%ZTg%YNUẐTNM%UYNNx%XNMeN%QY%\XYck%̂\%YNSQONM%QY%\NONYNPg
MZSZeNM%McŶTe%]QT\UYc]ÛQTx%QY%̂\%[QcTM%UQ%kN%\NŶQc\Pg%M̂\NZ\NM%QY%MĝTe%ZTQUXNY%UYNNx
XNMeN%QY%\XYck%\XZPP%kN%RPZTUNM%ZU%UXN%\ZSN%RPZ]N%QYx%̂[%RPZTÛTe%̂T%UXN%\ZSN%RPZ]N%_QcPM
PNZON%UXN%TN_%UYNNx%XNMeN%QY%\XYck%\c\]NRÛkPN%UQ%M̂\NZ\Nx%UXNT%UXN%RPZTÛTe%\XQcPM%kN%̂T
Z%RQ\̂ÛQT%UQ%kN%[̂Y\U%ZeYNNM%̂T%_ŶÛTe%_̂UX%UXN%oQ]ZP%fPZTT̂Te%̀cUXQŶUg%ZTM%\XZPP%kN%Q[%Z
\̂vN%ZTM%\RN]̂N\%UQ%kN%ZeYNNM%̂T%_ŶÛTe%kg%UXN%oQ]ZP%fPZTT̂Te%̀cUXQŶUg%ZTM%\XZPP%kN
RPZTUNM%̂T%UXN%[̂Y\U%RPZTÛTe%\NZ\QT%[QPPQ_̂Te%UXN%]QSRPNÛQT%Q[%UXN%MNONPQRSNTU%QY%UXN
Q]]cRZÛQT%Q[%UXN%kĉPM̂Te\x%_X̂]XNONY%̂\%UXN%NZYP̂NYV%{XNYN%MZSZeN%̂\%PN\\%\NONYNx%Z
\]XNMcPN%Q[%YNSNM̂ZP%_QYd\%TN]N\\ZYg%UQ%ZSNP̂QYZUN%UXN%N[[N]U%Q[%MZSZeN%kg%UYNN
\cYeNYgx%[NNM̂Te%QY%eYQcTM_QYd%\XZPP%kN%ZeYNNM%̂T%_ŶÛTe%_̂UX%UXN%oQ]ZP%fPZTT̂Te
c̀UXQŶUgV%bN_%RPZTÛTe%\XQcPM%]QSRPg%_̂UX%s?%|}|~%jA}}ln%�bcY\NYg%?UQ]dx%fZYU%Ax
?RN]̂[̂]ZÛQT%[QY%WYNN\%ZTM%?XYck\�%
BNSNM̂ZP%_QYd%\XQcPM%kN%]ZYŶNM%QcU%UQ%s?%s?%|}}E�lDAD%�WYNN%_QYd%�
BN]QSSNTMZÛQT\�%ZTM%s?%��lE%jA}E}n%�rQMN%Q[%fYZ]Û]N%[QY%�NTNYZP%oZTM\]ZRN
aRNYZÛQT\%jC�]PcM̂Te%hZYM%?cY[Z]N\n�V%WXN%ZeYNNM%_QYd%\XZPP%kN%]QSRPNUNM%̂T%UXN%[̂Y\U
RPZTÛTe%\NZ\QT%[QPPQ_̂Te%UXN%]QSRPNÛQT%Q[%UXN%MNONPQRSNTU%QY%UXN%Q]]cRZÛQT%Q[%UXN
kĉPM̂Te\x%_X̂]XNONY%̂\%UXN%NZYP̂NYV

BC̀ ?ab
WQ%NT\cYN%UXZU%UXN%UYNN\%ZTM%QUXNY%ONeNUZÛQT%]QTÛTcN%UQ%SZdN%Z%OZPcZkPN%]QTUŶkcÛQT%UQ
UXN%ZSNT̂Ug%Q[%UXN%ZYNZ%̂T%Z]]QYMZT]N%_̂UX%RQP̂]g%sC|E%Q[%UXN%ĥPP̂TeMQT%@T̂UZYg
iNONPQRSNTU%fPZT%?ZONM%fQP̂]̂N\%j?NRUNSkNY%lDDmn%ZTM%UQ%]QSRPg%_̂UX%?N]ÛQT%A}m%Q[
UXN%WQ_T%ZTM%rQcTUYg%fPZTT̂Te%̀]U%A}}DV

bQ%\̂UN%]PNZYZT]N%QY%]QT\UYc]ÛQT%_QYd%\XZPP%UZdN%RPZ]N%cTÛP%UXN%UXN%UYNN%RYQUN]ÛQT
SNZ\cYN\%ZYN%̂SRPNSNTUNM%̂T%Z]]QYMZT]N%_̂UX%UXN%YNÔ\NM%j̀RŶP%lDAln%SNUXQM
\UZUNSNTU%j̀�?nV%WXN%[NT]̂Te%\XZPP%kN%YNUẐTNM%̂T%RQ\̂ÛQT%cTÛP%MNONPQRSNTU%̂\

�

�

�

Page 393



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABC

?@ADE

7*#(#/F

0#,+!1),!+2G%<!,G

HIJKLMNMOP

QRM%STMS%UVNRVW%NRM%SKKTIXMO%KTINMHNVXM%YMWHVWZ%[RSLL%TMJSVW%\WOV[N\T]MO%O\TVWZ%NRM
HI\T[M%IY%NRM%UIT̂[%SWO%VW%KSTNVH\LST%VW%NRM[M%STMS[_
%̀QRMTM%[RSLL%]M%WI%HRSWZM[%VW%ZTI\WO%LMXML[a
%̀bI%JSNMTVSL[%IT%KLSWN%[RSLL%]M%[NITMOa
%̀bI%]\VLOVWZ[%IT%NMJKITSTc%]\VLOVWZ[%[RSLL%]M%MTMHNMO%IT%[NSNVIWMOP
%̀bI%JSNMTVSL[%IT%US[NM%[RSLL%]M%]\TWNa%SWOP
%̀bI%OTSVW%T\W[%IT%INRMT%NTMWHRM[%[RSLL%]M%O\Z%IT%INRMTUV[M%HTMSNMOd%UVNRI\N%NRM%KTVIT
UTVNNMW%HIW[MWN%IY%NRM%eIHSL%fLSWWVWZ%g\NRITVNcP

?@gAhb
QI%MW[\TM%NRSN%NTMM[%SWO%INRMT%XMZMNSNVIW%HSW%SWO%UVLL%]M%TMNSVWMO%IW%[VNM%SWO%WIN
OSJSZMO%O\TVWZ%HIW[NT\HNVIW%UIT̂%SWO%NI%MW[\TM%NRSN%NRM%OMXMLIKJMWN%HIWYITJ[%UVNR
KILVHc%i@jk%IY%NRM%lVLLVWZOIW%mWVNSTc%nMXMLIKJMWN%fLSW%ASXMO%fILVHVM[%oAMKNMJ]MT
DppqrP

fTVIT%NI%HIJKLMNVIW%IY%NRM%OMXMLIKJMWN%SN%LMS[N%s%]VTO%]ItM[%SWO%s%]SN%]ItM[%[RSLL%]M
MTMHNMO%VW%SKKTIKTVSNM%LIHSNVIW[%IW%NRM%[VNM%VW%SHHITOSWHM%UVNR%NRM%TMHIJJMWOSNVIW[%[MN
I\N%VW%NRM%@HILIZVHSL%?MKITN%ouAS%@WXVTIWJMWNSL%fLSWWVWZd%v\Lc%DpBBrP%%QRMTMSYNMT%NRM
]VTO%SWO%]SN%]ItM[%[RSLL%]M%TMNSVWMOP

?MS[IW
QI%MW[\TM%NRM%OMXMLIKJMWN%HIWNTV]\NM[%NI%MWXVTIWJMWNSL%MWRSWHMJMWN[%VW%SHHITOSWHM
UVNR%fILVHc%qPBC%IY%NRM%eIWOIW%fLSWP

oVr%QRM%OMXMLIKJMWN%RMTM]c%KMTJVNNMO%[RSLL%WIN%HIJJMWHM%\WNVL%S%[HRMJM%NI%OMSL%UVNR
HIWNSJVWSNVIW%RS[%]MMW%[\]JVNNMO%VW%SHHITOSWHM%UVNR%NRM%A\KKLMJMWNSTc%fLSWWVWZ
w\VOSWHM%IW%eSWO%uIWNSJVWSNVIW%SWO%SKKTIXMO%]c%NRM%eIHSL%fLSWWVWZ%g\NRITVNc%oefgrP
QRM%[HRMJM%[RSLL%VWHL\OM%SLL%IY%NRM%YILLIUVWZ%JMS[\TM[%\WLM[[%NRM%efg%OV[KMW[M[%UVNR
SWc%[\HR%TMx\VTMJMWN%[KMHVYVHSLLc%SWO%VW%UTVNVWZ_
oSr%g%OM[̂yNIK%[N\Oc%HSTTVMO%I\N%]c%S%HIJKMNMWN%KMT[IW%NI%HRSTSHNMTV[M%NRM%[VNM%SWO
KTIXVOM%VWYITJSNVIW%IW%NRM%RV[NITc%IY%NRM%[VNMz[\TTI\WOVWZ%STMS%SWO%NI%VOMWNVYc%SWO
MXSL\SNM%SLL%KINMWNVSL%[I\THM[%IY%HIWNSJVWSNVIW%SWO%VJKSHN[%IW%LSWO%SWO%USNMT%SWO%SLL
INRMT%VOMWNVYVMO%TMHMKNIT[%TMLMXSWN%NI%NRM%[VNMa
o]r%g%[VNM%VWXM[NVZSNVIWd%VWHL\OVWZ%URMTM%TMLMXSWN%[IVLd%[IVL%ZS[d%[\TYSHM%SWO%ZTI\WOUSNMT
[SJKLVWZd%NIZMNRMT%UVNR%NRM%TM[\LN[%IY%SWSLc[V[%SWO%TV[̂%S[[M[[JMWN%[RSLL%]M%HSTTVMO%I\N
]c%S%[\VNS]Lc%x\SLVYVMO%SWO%SHHTMOVNMO%HIW[\LNSWNzHIWNTSHNITP%QRM%TMKITN%[RI\LO%SL[I
HLMSTLc%VOMWNVYc%SLL%TV[̂[d%LVJVNSNVIW[%SWO%TMHIJJMWOSNVIW[%YIT%TMJMOVSL%JMS[\TM[%NI%JŜM
NRM%[VNM%[\VNS]LM%YIT%NRM%KTIKI[MO%\[MP
oHr%g%UTVNNMW%JMNRIO%[NSNMJMWN%KTIXVOVWZ%OMNSVL[%IY%NRM%TMJMOVSNVIW%[HRMJM%SWO%RIU%NRM
HIJKLMNVIW%IY%NRM%TMJMOVSL%UIT̂[%UVLL%]M%XMTVYVMO%[RSLL%]M%SZTMMO%VW%UTVNVWZ%UVNR%NRM%efg
KTVIT%NI%HIJJMWHMJMWNP

oVVr%{Y%O\TVWZ%OMXMLIKJMWN%IT%UIT̂[%HIWNSJVWSNVIW%WIN%SOOTM[[MO%VW%NRM%[\]JVNNMO
TMJMOVSNVIW%[HRMJM%V[%VOMWNVYVMOd%SW%SOOMWO\J%NI%NRM%TMJMOVSNVIW%[HRMJM%J\[N%]M
SZTMMO%UVNR%NRM%efg%KTVIT%NI%VJKLMJMWNSNVIWa%SWO

oVVVr%gLL%UIT̂[%URVHR%YITJ%KSTN%IY%NRM%TMJMOVSNVIW%[HRMJM%[RSLL%]M%HIJKLMNMO%SWO%S
XMTVYVHSNVIW%TMKITN%[\]JVNNMO%NI%NRM%uI\WHVL|[%@WXVTIWJMWNSL%fTINMHNVIW%mWVN%]MYITM%SWc

6}

66

Page 394



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABC

?@ABD

EFEAG

AHAC

<)I2+)12%J#12-KLM22(*M!)$%;,)+-

9#N,O%=,-N(!+)#,

P#,%9+!,O!$O%0#,O)+)#,

7(2*+$)*%0M!$/),/%.#),+-

QRST%UV%TWX%YXZX[UQ\X]T%̂_%Ù àQ̂XY%US%bSUacWT%̂]TU%a_X%a][X__%TWX%def%Ŷ_QX]_X_%ĝTW
R]h%_àW%SXiâSX\X]T%_QX̀ V̂̀̂R[[h%R]Y%̂]%gŜT̂]cj

?@fAFEk%lU%X]_aSX%TWRT%Ŝ_m_%VSU\%[R]Y%̀U]TR\̂]RT̂U]%TU%TWX%VaTaSX%a_XS_%UV%TWX%[R]Y
R]Y%]X̂cWbUaŜ]c%[R]Y%RSX%\̂]̂\̂_XYn%TUcXTWXS%ĝTW%TWU_X%TU%̀U]TSU[[XY%gRTXS_n%QSUQXSTh
R]Y%X̀U[Uĉ̀ R[%_h_TX\_%R]Y%TWX%YXZX[UQ\X]T%̀R]%bX%̀RSŜXY%UaT%_RVX[h%ĝTWUaT
a]R̀ X̀QTRb[X%Ŝ_m_%TU%gUSmXS_n%]X̂cWbUaS_%R]Y%UTWXS%UVV_̂TX%SX̀XQTUS_%̂]%R̀ ÙSYR]̀X%ĝTW
QU[̂̀h%F@BB%UV%TWX%ô[[̂]cYU]%H]̂TRSh%pXZX[UQ\X]T%e[R]%ARZXY%eU[̂̀X̂_%qAXQTX\bXS
rssDtj

f[[%SX_̂YX]T̂R[%a]̂T_%ĝTŴ]%TWX%YXZX[UQ\X]T%WXSXbh%RQQSUZXY%_WR[[%bX%bâ[T%̂]%R̀ ÙSYR]̀X
ĝTW%ud̂VXT̂\X%oU\X_u%ATR]YRSY_j%vaSTWXS%Bsw%UV%TWX%a]̂T_%WXSXbh%RQQSUZXY%_WR[[%bX
YX_̂c]XY%R]Y%̀U]_TSàTXY%TU%bX%Va[[h%gWXX[̀WR̂S%R̀ X̀__̂b[X%US%XR_̂[h%RYRQTRb[X%VUS
SX_̂YX]T_%gWU%RSX%gWXX[̀WR̂S%a_XS_n%R_%_XT%UaT%̂]%TWX%GUa]̀ [̂u_%AaQQ[X\X]TRSh%e[R]]̂]c
pÙa\X]T%uf̀ X̀__̂b[X%ô[[̂]cYU]uj

?@fAFE
lU%X]_aSX%TWRT%_aVV̂̀ X̂]T%WUa_̂]c%_TÙm%̂_%QSUẐYXY%TU%\XXT%TWX%]XXY_%UV%Ŷ_Rb[XY%R]Y
X[YXS[h%QXUQ[X%̂]%R̀ ÙSYR]̀X%ĝTW%dU]YU]%e[R]%qxa[h%rsBBt%eU[̂̀X̂_%yjBn%yjC%R]Y%Djr

pXZX[UQ\X]T%_WR[[%]UT%bXĉ]%a]T̂[%R%_̀WX\X%VUS%QSUTX̀T̂]c%TWX%QSUQU_XY%YXZX[UQ\X]T
VSU\%qSURY%TSRVV̂̀t%qSR̂[%TSRVV̂̀t%qR̂S%TSRVV̂̀t%qUTWXSt%]Û_X%WR_%bXX]%_ab\̂TTXY%TU%R]Y
RQQSUZXY%̂]%gŜT̂]c%bh%TWX%dÙR[%e[R]]̂]c%faTWUŜThj%f[[%gUSm_%gŴ̀ W%VUS\%QRST%UV%TWX
_̀WX\X%_WR[[%bX%Va[[h%̂\Q[X\X]TXY%bXVUSX%TWX%YXZX[UQ\X]T%̂_%Ù àQ̂XY%R]Y%TWXSXRVTXS
_WR[[%bX%SXTR̂]XY%R]Y%\R̂]TR̂]XY%̂]%cUUY%gUSm̂]c%USYXS%VUS%_U%[U]c%R_%TWX%bâ[Ŷ]c
SX\R̂]_%̂]%a_Xj

?@fAFE
lU%X]_aSX%TWRT%TWX%R\X]̂Th%UV%TWX%Ù àQ̂XS_%UV%TWX%QSUQU_XY%YXZX[UQ\X]T%̂_%]UT
RYZXS_X[h%RVVX̀TXY%bh%qSURY%TSRVV̂̀t%qSR̂[%TSRVV̂̀t%qR̂S%TSRVV̂̀t%qUTWXSt%]Û_X%̂]%R̀ ÙSYR]̀X%ĝTW
QU[̂̀h%F@z%UV%TWX%ô[[̂]cYU]%H]̂TRSh%pXZX[UQ\X]T%e[R]%ARZXY%eU[̂̀X̂_%qAXQTX\bXS%rssDt
R]Y%dU]YU]%e[R]%qxa[h%rsBBt%eU[̂̀h%DjBzj

lWX%YXZX[UQ\X]T%_WR[[%]UT%̀U\\X]̀X%a]T̂[%YXTR̂[_%UV%R%_̀WX\X%YX_̂c]XY%TU%\̂]̂\̂_X%TWX
]̂cSX__%UV%QU[[aTXY%R̂S%WR_%bXX]%_ab\̂TTXY%R]Y%RQQSUZXY%bh%TWX%defj%%lWX%_R̂Y%_̀WX\X
_WR[[%̂]̀[aYX%_àW%_X̀aSX%QSUẐ_̂U]%R_%TU%X]_aSX%̂T%X]YaSX_%VUS%_U%[U]c%R_%TWX
YXZX[UQ\X]T%̂_%RZR̂[Rb[X%VUS%a_Xj

?@fAFE
{]%RSXR_%gWXSX%TWXSX%TWX%R̂S%QU[[aT̂U]%[XZX[_%RSX%RbUZXn%US%̀[U_X%TUn%TWX%]RT̂U]R[%R]Y
@aSUQXR]%[̂\̂T_n%TŴ_%̂_%YX_̂c]XY%TU%_RVXcaRSY%TWX%VaTaSX%SX_̂YX]T_%VSU\%TWX%̂]cSX__%UV%TWX
QUUS%UaTYUUS%R̂S%iaR[̂Th%̂]%R̀ ÙSYR]̀X%ĝTW%eU[̂̀h%F@B%UV%TWX%ô[[̂]cYU]%H]̂TRSh
pXZX[UQ\X]T%e[R]%ARZXY%eU[̂̀X̂_%qAXQTX\bXS%rssDtn%eU[̂̀h%|fjBD%UV%TWX%dU]YU]%e[R]
R]Y%TWX%GUa]̀ [̂u_%f̂S%}aR[̂Th%Ae~j

�XVUSX%YXZX[UQ\X]T%̀U\\X]̀X_n%Q[R]_%R]Y%YXTR̂[_%UV%y%X[X̀TŜ̀%ZXŴ̀ [X%̀WRSĉ]c%QÛ]T
_XSẐ]c%TWX%YXZX[UQ\X]T%R]Y%̀RQRb[X%UV%̀WRSĉ]c%\a[T̂Q[X%ZXŴ̀ [X_%_̂\a[TR]XUa_[hn%_WR[[
bX%_ab\̂TTXY%TU%R]Y%RQQSUZXY%̂]%gŜT̂]c%bh%TWX%dÙR[%e[R]]̂]c%faTWUŜThj

6�

6�

6�

6�

Page 395



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABC

DEDAF

DEDAF

92*G$2H%IJ%K2-)/,

L#,%9+!,H!$H%0#,H)+)#,

L#,%9+!,H!$H%0#,H)+)#,

?@MAED
NO%PQROSTUVP%WSWXUYQUZ[P%XTU\P[%UQ]%XO%RÔ _[̀%aYXb%cOQ]OQ%d[UQ%efS[̀%Bghhi%dO[YR̀%jkl

NbP%]aP[[YQVW%UQ]%_[Ù%UTPU%WbU[[%URbYP\P%mAPRSTP]%Z̀%nPWYVQm%URRTP]YXUXYOQ%UaUT]P]%Z̀
XbP%oY[[YQV]OQ%pPXTO_O[YXUQ%dO[YRP%FTŶP%dTP\PQXYOQ%nPWYVQ%M]\YWPT%eFdnMi%OQ%ZPbU[q%Oq
XbP%MWWORYUXYOQ%Oq%FbYPq%dO[YRP%EqqYRPTW%eMFdEik%DO%]aP[[YQV%WbU[[%ZP%ORRS_YP]%SQXY[
URRTP]YXUXYOQ%bUW%ZPPQ%URbYP\P]k

?@MAED
rQ%_STWSUQRP%Oq%XbP%FOSQRY[mW%]SX̀%SQ]PT%WPRXYOQ%hs%Oq%XbP%FTŶP%UQ]%nYWOT]PT%MRX%httu
XO%ROQWY]PT%RTŶP%UQ]%]YWOT]PT%Ŷ_[YRUXYOQW%YQ%PvRYWYQV%YXW%_[UQQYQV%qSQRXYOQWw%XO%_TÔ OXP
XbP%aP[[%ZPYQV%Oq%XbP%UTPU%YQ%_STWSUQRP%Oq%XbP%FOSQRY[mW%_OaPTW%SQ]PT%WPRXYOQ%B%Oq%XbP
cORU[%xO\PTQ̂ PQX%MRX%Bgggy%XO%TPq[PRX%XbP%VSY]UQRP%ROQXUYQP]%YQ%XbP%FOSQRY[mW%Adx%OQ
FÔ ŜQYX̀%AUqPX̀%z̀%nPWYVQ%UQ]%XO%PQWSTP%XbP%]P\P[O_̂ PQX%_TO\Y]PW%U%WUqP%UQ]%WPRSTP
PQ\YTOQ̂ PQX%YQ%URROT]UQRP%aYXb%cOQ]OQ%d[UQ%efS[̀%Bghhi%dO[YRYPW%skh%UQ]%sklk

DO%]P\P[O_̂ PQX%WbU[[%XU{P%_[URP%SQXY[%XbP%U__[YRUQX%bUW%WPRSTP]%XbP%Ŷ_[P̂ PQXUXYOQ%Oq%U
_TOVTÛ P̂%Oq%UTRbUPO[OVYRU[%aOT{y%YQ%URROT]UQRP%aYXb%U%aTYXXPQ%WRbP̂ P%Oq%YQ\PWXYVUXYOQ
abYRb%bUW%ZPPQ%WSẐ YXXP]%Z̀%XbP%U__[YRUQX%UQ]%U__TO\P]%Z̀%XbP%cORU[%d[UQQYQV%MSXbOTYX̀k

?@MAED
NO%PQWSTP%XbUX%XbP%_TO_OWP]%]P\P[O_̂ PQX%]OPW%QOX%]YWXSTZ%UTRbUPO[OVYRU[%TP̂ UYQW%Oq
Ŷ_OTXUQRP%YQ%URROT]UQRP%aYXb%_O[YR̀%z@h%Oq%XbP%oY[[YQV]OQ%|QYXUT̀%nP\P[O_̂ PQX%d[UQ
AU\P]%dO[YRYPWk

zPqOTP%XbP%]P\P[O_̂ PQX%bPTPZ̀%U__TO\P]%YW%ORRS_YP]y%U%̂UQUVP̂ PQX%_[UQ%qOT%XbP%SWP%Oq
XbP%TOOq%XPTTURP%UTPUy%WPXXYQV%OSX%]PXUY[W%Oq%bOa%XbP%PvXPTQU[%TOOq%XPTTURP%YW%XO%ZP
ÛQUVP]%XO%_TP\PQX%U]\PTWP%Ŷ_URXW%OQ%XbP%Û PQYX̀%Oq%QPYVbZOSTYQV%ORRS_YPTW%WbU[[%ZP
WSẐ YXXP]%XO%UQ]%U__TO\P]%YQ%aTYXYQV%Z̀%XbP%cORU[%d[UQQYQV%MSXbOTYX̀k%%NbPTP%UqXPT%XbP%SWP
Oq%XbP%PvXPTQU[%TOOq%XPTTURP%WbU[[%̂UQUVP]%YQ%URROT]UQRP%aYXb%XbP%U__TO\P]%_[UQk
%
?@MAED
NO%PQWSTP%XbUX%XbP%qSXSTP%SWPW%Oq%XbP%TOOq%XPTTURP%]OPW%QOX%TPWS[X%YQ%QOYWP%UQ]
]YWXSTZUQRP%XbUX%aOS[]%RUSWP%bUT̂%XO%XbP%TPWY]PQXYU[%Û PQYXYPW%Oq%QPUT%Z̀%ORRS_YPTW%UQ]
YQ%URROT]UQRP%aYXb%_O[YRYPW%E@h%UQ]%E@l%Oq%XbP%oY[[YQV]OQ%|QYXUT̀%nP\P[O_̂ PQX%d[UQ
AU\P]%dO[YRYPW%eAP_XP̂ ZPT%%Bggsik

6}

6~

6�

rjB

rjl

0#1'G(-#$J%=,�#$1!+)�2%�6�

0#1'G(-#$J%=,�#$1!+)�2%���

6

�

=L��4 &5=�79

NbP%]PRYWYOQ%XO%x?MDN%_[UQQYQV%_PT̂YWWYOQ%bUW%ZPPQ%XU{PQ%bU\YQV%TPVUT]%XO%U[[%TP[P\UQX
_[UQQYQV%[PVYW[UXYOQy%TPVS[UXYOQWy%VSY]UQRPy%RYTRS[UTW%UQ]%FOSQRY[%_O[YRYPWy%YQR[S]YQV%NbP
oŜ UQ%?YVbXW%MRX%ehttui%eo?M%httui%abYRb%̂ U{PW%YX%SQ[UaqS[%qOT%XbP%FOSQRY[%XO%URX
YQRÔ _UXYZ[̀%aYXb%FOQ\PQXYOQ%TYVbXWy%W_PRYqYRU[[̀%MTXYR[P%�%eTYVbX%XO%U%qUYT%bPUTYQViw%MTXYR[P%u
eTYVbX%XO%TPW_PRX%qOT%_TY\UXP%UQ]%qÛ Y[̀%[YqPiw%MTXYR[P%h%Oq%XbP%�YTWX%dTOXORO[%e_TOXPRXYOQ%Oq
_TO_PTX̀i%UQ]%MTXYR[P%hC%e_TObYZYXYOQ%Oq%]YWRTŶYQUXYOQik

NbP%]PRYWYOQ%XO%x?MDN%_[UQQYQV%_PT̂YWWYOQ%bUW%ZPPQ%XU{PQ%bU\YQV%TPVUT]%XO%XbP
_O[YRYPW%UQ]%_TO_OWU[W%YQ%XbP%oY[[YQV]OQ%|QYXUT̀%nP\P[O_̂ PQX%d[UQ%AU\P]%dO[YRYPW

Page 396



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@

?@A

8B)(C),/%+#%&''$#D2C%E$!F),/

G#+)H)*!+)#,%+#%8B)(C),/%0#,+$!*+#$-

I

J

KLMNOMPQMR%ASSTU%VMO%WXO%QMYWZ[%\]̂YX_\]̀%LXNNYMPM]OaRb%cYa]]\]̀%dX\_a]̂M[%a]_%OW%aYY
RMYMea]O%PaOMR\aY%̂W]V\_MRaO\W]V[%\]̂YX_\]̀%OfM%gW]_W]%cYa]%KhXYb%AS@@U%a]_%]aO\W]aY
X̀\_a]̂Mi

jWX%aRM%a_e\VM_%Of\V%NMRP\VV\W]%\V%QaVM_%W]%OfM%_\PM]V\W]V%NRWe\_M_%W]%OfM%aNNRWeM_
_RaZ\]̀V%aV%]XPQMRM_%aQWeMi%kfM%_MeMYWNPM]O%fMRMQb%aNNRWeM_%PXVO%QM%̂W]VORX̂OM_
NRM̂\VMYb%\]%â ŴR_a]̂M%Z\Of%OfM%aNNRWeM_%_RaZ\]̀Vi%l]b%_Me\aO\W]%mRWP%OfMVM%_RaZ\]̀V
RMnX\RMV%OfM%ZR\OOM]%̂W]VM]O%Wm%OfM%gŴaY%cYa]]\]̀%lXOfWR\Obi

kfM%aNNY\̂a]Oo_MeMYWNMR%VfWXY_%M]VXRM%OfaO%OfM%V\OM%̂W]VORX̂OWR%RM̂M\eMV%̂WN\MV%Wm%aYY

pq@

pq@r

pqAr

pqAs

pqrt

uq@

uqv

uq@@

lwT

lwt

lwx

lw@r

lw@s

gcc%rit

gcc%ri@A

gcc%viT

gcc%vi@r

gcc%Ti@

gcc%TiA

gcc%Tir

gcc%Tiv

gcc%tiA

gcc%tir

yMeMYWNPM]O%Z\Of\]%aR̂faMWYẀ\̂aY%NR\WR\Ob%aRMaV

zMZ%_MeMYWNPM]O%PXVO%faRPW]\VM%Z\Of%OfM%M{\VO\]̀%VORMMO%V̂M]Mi

|MnX\RMV%OfM%NRWe\V\W]%Wm%a_MnXaOM%aPM]\Ob%VNâMi

|MnX\RMV%]MZ%_MeMYWNPM]O%OW%M]VXRM%a_MnXaOM%YMeMYV%Wm%NR\eâb%OW
]M\̀fQWXRVi
|MOM]O\W]%Wm%OWNẀRaNf\̂aY%a]_%Ya]_V̂aNM%mMaOXRMV%a]_%NRWe\V\W]%Wm
]MZ%NYa]O\]̀%a]_%Ya]_V̂aN\]̀%\]%_MeMYWNPM]O%NRWNWVaYVi
cRWOM̂O\W]%Wm%OfM%̂faRâOMR%a]_%aPM]\O\MV%Wm%VXRRWX]_\]̀%NRWNMRO\MV
a]_%OfM%YŴaY%aRMa
L\O\]̀%Wm%]W\VM}VM]V\O\eM%_MeMYWNPM]OV

yMeMYWNPM]O%\]eWYe\]̀%fa~aR_WXV%VXQVOa]̂MV%a]_%̂W]OaP\]aOM_
Ya]_%}%RMnX\RMPM]O%mWR%aPMY\WRaO\eM%PMaVXRMV
�W]V\_MRaO\W]%Wm%ORamm\̂%̀M]MRaOM_%Qb%NRWNWVM_%_MeMYWNPM]OVi

cR\WR\Ob%̂W]V\_MRaO\W]%OW%NM_MVOR\a]V%\]%OfM%_MV\̀]%a]_
\PNYMPM]OaO\W]%Wm%RWa_%̂W]VORX̂O\W]%a]_%ORamm\̂%Pa]àMPM]O
V̂fMPMV
cRWe\V\W]%Wm%̂b̂YM%RWXOMV[%̂W]V\_MRaO\W]%Wm%̂b̂Y\VOV�%]MM_V%\]%_MV\̀]
Wm%f\̀fZab%\PNRWeMPM]O%V̂fMPMV[%NRWe\V\W]%Wm%̂b̂YM%%NaR�\]̀
mâ\Y\O\MV
lw@r%?]̂RMaV\]̀%OfM%MaVM%Wm%PWeMPM]O%mWR%mRa\Y%a]_%MY_MRYb%NMWNYM
a]_%NMWNYM%Z\Of%_\VaQ\Y\O\MV%\]%_MeMYWNPM]O%V̂fMPMV%OfRWX̀f
KZfMRM%aNNRWNR\aOMU�%}%
K\U%y\aY}a}R\_M%a]_%PWQ\Y\Ob%QXV%VMRe\̂MV
K\\U%LfWNPWQ\Y\Ob%V̂fMPMV
K\\\U%�W]eM]\M]O%NaR�\]̀%VNâMV
K\eU%yMV\̀]%Wm%RWa_[%mWWOZab[%NaR�\]̀%a]_%NM_MVOR\a]%a]_%VORMMO
mXR]\OXRM%V̂fMPMV
zMZ%_MeMYWNPM]O%a]_%̂aR%NaR�\]̀%VOa]_aR_Vi

KAS@@U%�WXV\]̀%�fW\̂M

KAS@@U%zM̀WO\aO\]̀%ammWR_aQYM%fWXV\]̀%K\]U%W]%\]_\e\_XaY%NR\eaOM
RMV\_M]O\aY%a]_%P\{M_}XVM%V̂fMPMV
KAS@@U%|M]MZaQYM%M]MR̀b

KAS@@U%LXVOa\]aQYM%_Ra\]àM

KAS@@U%pX\Y_\]̀%gW]_W]�V%]M\̀fQWXRfWW_V%a]_%̂WPPX]\O\MV

KAS@@U%l]%\]̂YXV\eM%M]e\RW]PM]O

KAS@@U%yMV\̀]\]̀%WXO%̂R\PM

KAS@@U%cXQY\̂%RMaYP

KAS@@U%cYa]]\]̀%WQY\̀aO\W]V

KAS@@U%�WPPX]\Ob%\]mRaVORX̂OXRM%YMeb

Page 397



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@A

?@B

?CD

?D

0#,+$#(%#E%7,F)$#,12,+!(%GH)-!,*2%E$#1%0#,-+$H*+)#,%I#$J

0#11H,!(%&12,)+K%9'!*2

I#$J-%!EE2*+),/%+L2%.HM()*%N)/LO!K%3%P2L)*(2%0$#--#F2$

8H)(Q),/%42/H(!+)#,-%3%R21#()+)#,%!,Q%8H)(Q),/%I#$J-

S

T

U

V

WXYZ[\]̂%Y__X̀abW%Y\W%c̀\W[d[̀\̂e[\f̀XgYd[ab̂%YddYchbW%d̀%dh[̂%_iY\\[\]%_bXg[̂̂ [̀\j
klX[\]%ml[iW[\]%c̀\̂dXlcd[̀\%dhb%\Ygbn%YWWXb̂ %̂Y\W%dbib_h̀\b%\lgmbX%̀f%dhb%c̀\dXYcd̀X
o[\cilW[\]%Y\%bgbX]b\cp%dbib_h̀\b%\lgmbXq%̂h̀liW%mb%cibYXip%W[̂_iYpbW%̀\%Y%h̀YXW[\]
a[̂[mib%fX̀g%̀ld̂[Wb%dhb%̂[dbj

rl[̂Y\cb%fX̀g%Wbg̀ i[d[̀\%Y\W%c̀\̂dXlcd[̀\%Z̀ Xŝ%[̂%̂lmtbcd%d̀%c̀\dX̀i%l\WbX%uhb%v̀ \dX̀i
f̀%ẁiild[̀\%xcd%@yBzn%dhb%vibY\%x[X%xcd̂%Y\W%̀dhbX%XbiYdbW%ib][̂iYd[̀\j%?\%_YXd[cliYXn%p̀l
ĥ̀liW%b\̂lXb%dhYd%dhb%f̀iìZ[\]%YXb%c̀g_i[bW%Z[dh{|

xj%kbg̀ i[d[̀\%Y\W%c̀\̂dXlcd[̀\%Z̀ Xŝ%Zh[ch%YXb%YlW[mib%Yd%dhb%̂[db%m̀l\WYXp%̂hYii%̀\ip%mb
cYXX[bW%̀ld%mbdZbb\%dhb%h̀lX̂%̀f%}~j}}%h̀lX̂%�̀ \WYp%d̀%�X[WYp%Y\W%mbdZbb\%dhb%h̀lX̂%̀f
}~j}}%h̀lX̂%Y\W%@Dj}}%h̀lX̂%̀\%�YdlXWYpj%r̀ %Z̀ Xŝ%̂hYii%mb%cYXX[bW%̀ld%̀\%�l\WYp̂n
�Y\s%̀X%wlmi[c%�̀ i[WYp̂j

�j%xii%\̀[̂b%]b\bXYdbW%WlX[\]%̂lch%Z̀ Xŝ%̂hYii%mb%c̀\dX̀iibW%[\%c̀g_i[Y\cb%Z[dh%�X[d[̂h
�dY\WYXW%v̀ Wb%̀f%wXYcd[cb%��%ACC~{C}}yj

vj%kl̂d%bg[̂̂ [̀\̂%̂hYii%mb%c̀\dX̀iibW%[\%c̀g_i[Y\cb%Z[dh%dhb%�Yp̀X%̀f%�̀\Ẁ\�̂%�b̂d
wXYcd[cb%�l[WY\cb�%uhb%v̀ \dX̀i%̀f%Wl̂d%Y\W%bg[̂̂ [̀\̂%fX̀g%c̀\̂dXlcd[̀\%Y\W%Wbg̀ i[d[̀\j

kj%r̀ %m̀\f[Xb̂%dhYd%cXbYdb%WYXs%̂g̀ sb%̀X%\l[̂Y\cb%d̀%ìcYi%Xb̂[Wb\d̂j

�̀l%YXb%YWa[̂bW%d̀%c̀\̂lid%dhb%v̀ l\c[i�̂%�\a[X̀\gb\dYi%wX̀dbcd[̀\%�\[d
oZZZjh[ii[\]Ẁ\j]̀ajlse\̀[̂b%ubij%}@~yA%CA}@AAq%̀X%d̀%̂bbs%_X[̀X%Y__X̀aYi%l\WbX%�bcd[̀\
�@%̀f%dhb%v̀ \dX̀i%̀f%ẁiild[̀\%xcd%[f%p̀l%Y\d[c[_Ydb%Y\p%W[ff[clidp%[\%cYXXp[\]%̀ld
c̀\̂dXlcd[̀\%̀dhbX%dhY\%Z[dh[\%dhb%\̀XgYi%Z̀ Xs[\]%h̀lX̂%̂bd%̀ld%[\%oxq%Ym̀abn%Y\W%mp
gbY\̂%dhYd%Z̀ liW%g[\[g[̂b%W[̂dlXmY\cb%d̀%YWt̀[\[\]%_Xbg[̂b̂j

�hbXb%[d%[̂%_̀^̂[mib%d̀%c̀\abp%c̀ggl\Yi%YXbŶ% f̀%iY\ŴcY_[\]%d̀%[\W[a[WlYi
h̀l̂bh̀iWbX̂n%dhb%Y__i[cY\d%[̂%Xb�lb̂dbW%d̀%c̀\cilWb%Y%ciYl̂b%[\%dhb%c̀\dXYcd%̀f%dhb%̂Yib
f̀%dhb%_X̀_bXd[b̂%Xbg[\W[\]%̀Z\bX̂%̀f%dhb[X%Xb̂_̀\̂[m[i[d[b̂%d̀%gY[\dY[\%iY\ŴcY_bW%YXbŶ
[\%dhb[X%̀Z\bX̂h[_%Y\W%WXYZ[\]%d̀%dhb[X%Yddb\d[̀\%dhb%fYcd%dhYd%Y%c̀\W[d[̀\%hŶ%mbb\
[g_̀ b̂W%d̀%dh[̂%bffbcd%[\%dh[̂%_iY\\[\]%_bXg[̂̂ [̀\j

uhb%Wbabì_gb\d%Xb�l[Xb̂%dhb%f̀XgYd[̀\%̀ f%Y%abh[cliYX%cX̀^̂ àbXn%Zh[ch%Z[ii%mb
c̀\̂dXlcdbW%mp%dhb%v̀ l\c[ij%%uh[̂%Z̀ Xs%[̂%Yî̀ %̂lmtbcd%d̀%dhb%[̂̂l[\]%̀f%Y%̂b_YXYdb%i[cb\cb
d̀%̀m̂dXlcd%̀X%̀_b\%l_%dhb%_lmi[c%h[]hZYpj%%�̀X%flXdhbX%[\f̀XgYd[̀\%Y\W%YWa[cb%c̀\dYcd{%|
�[]hZYp̂%�Y[\db\Y\cb%�_bXYd[̀\̂n%z�e}Bn%v[a[c%vb\dXbn%��mX[W]bn%��~%@��j

�̀lX%Yddb\d[̀\%[̂%WXYZ\%d̀%dhb%\bbW%d̀%c̀g_ip%Z[dh%dhb%XbibaY\d%_X̀a[̂[̀\̂%̀f%dhb%�l[iW[\]
�b]liYd[̀\̂n%dhb%�l[iW[\]%xcd̂%Y\W%̀dhbX%XbiYdbW%ib][̂iYd[̀\j%uhb̂b%c̀abX%̂lch%Z̀ Xŝ%Ŷ%|
dhb%Wbg̀ i[d[̀\%̀f%b�[̂d[\]%ml[iW[\]̂n%dhb%bXbcd[̀\%̀f%Y%\bZ%ml[iW[\]%̀X%̂dXlcdlXbn%dhb
b�db\̂[̀\%̀X%YidbXYd[̀\%d̀%Y%ml[iW[\]n%chY\]b%̀f%l̂b%̀f%ml[iW[\]̂n%[\̂dYiiYd[̀\%̀f%̂bXa[cb̂n
l\WbX_[\\[\]%Z̀ Xŝn%Y\W%f[Xb%̂YfbdpegbY\̂%̀f%b̂cY_b%Z̀ Xŝj%r̀ d[cb%̀f%[\db\d[̀\%d̀
Wbg̀ i[̂h%b�[̂d[\]%ml[iW[\]̂%gl̂d%mb%][ab\%d̀%dhb%v̀ l\c[i�̂%�l[iW[\]%v̀ \dX̀i%�bXa[cb%Yd
ibŶd%�%Zbbŝ%mbf̀Xb%Z̀ Xs%̂dYXd̂j%x%c̀g_ibdbW%Y__i[cYd[̀\%f̀Xg%d̀]bdhbX%Z[dh%WbdY[ibW
_iY\̂%gl̂d%mb%̂lmg[ddbW%f̀X%Y__X̀aYi%mbf̀Xb%Y\p%ml[iW[\]%Z̀ Xs%[̂%c̀ggb\cbWj%�̀X%flXdhbX
[\f̀XgYd[̀\%Y\W%YWa[cbn%c̀\dYcd%|%wiY\\[\]%�%v̀ ggl\[dp%�bXa[cb̂n%�l[iW[\]%v̀ \dX̀in

Page 398



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@A

?B@

?BC

?DE

9)+2-%#F%&$*G!2#(#/)*!(%=,+2$2-+

H22'),/%I)/GJ!K-%!,L%.!M212,+-%F$22%F$#1%1NL%2+*

O!1!/2%+#%P2$/2

Q''#$+N,)+)2-%F#$%R#$S%7T'2$)2,*2

U

6V

66

6W

6X

6Y

6Z

@[\]A%̂_̀_a%̂bcdebf%ghie_jkb%lmbnbopqcb%]AErD%sD]E]B%\%E]D%\%E]Etu

mpb%voon_avd_qc%wvnnx%y_dp_c%vc%vebv%_c%yp_ap%veapvbqnqk_avn%w_cjx%qw%_zoqedvcab%z_kpd%ib
{caq̀bebj%vcj%yp_nb%dpb%xavnb%qw%dpb%yqe|x%jqbx%cqd%cbabxx_dvdb%v%w{nn%veapvbqnqk_avn
b̀vn{vd_qcf%v%}yvdap_ck%ie_bw}%zv~%ib%eb�{_ebju%�bwqeb%aqzzbcabzbcd%qw%dpb%oeqoqxbj
yqe|xf%~q{%veb%dpbebwqeb%eb�{bxdbj%dq%xbcj%v%aqo~%qw%dpb%vooeq̀bj%jevy_ckx%dq%�ckn_xp
�be_dvkb%dq%vnnqy%dpbz%dpb%qooqed{c_d~%dq%|bbo%v%yvdap_ck%ie_bw%j{e_ck%dpb%aq{exb%qw%dpb
yqe|xu%̂qcdvad%�%�ckn_xp%�be_dvkbf%s@%�v̀_nb%�qyf%�qcjqcf%�A�%s�m%lmbnu%]s]%CrC@
@]]]tu

�q{%veb%vj̀_xbj%dpvd%aveb%xpq{nj%ib%dv|bc%j{e_ck%dpb%i{_nj_ck%yqe|x%pbebi~%vooeq̀bj%dq
v̀q_j%xo_nnvkb%qw%z{jf%xq_n%qe%ebnvdbj%i{_nj_ck%zvdbe_vnx%qcdq%dpb%ov̀bzbcd%qe%o{in_a
p_kpyv~u%�q{%veb%w{edpbe%vj̀_xbj%dpvd%wv_n{eb%dq%dv|b%vooeqoe_vdb%xdbox%dq%v̀q_j%xo_nnvkb%qe
vjb�{vdbn~%anbve%_d%vyv~%aq{nj%ebx{nd%_c%vad_qc%ib_ck%dv|bc%{cjbe%dpb%�_kpyv~x%�ad%ArE]u

�q{%veb%vj̀_xbj%dpvd%aveb%xpq{nj%ib%dv|bc%j{e_ck%dpb%i{_nj_ck%yqe|x%pbebi~%vooeq̀bj%dq
bcx{eb%cq%jvzvkb%qaa{ex%dq%dpb%̀bekb%qe%wqqdovdpx%j{e_ck%aqcxde{ad_qcu%�bp_anbx
jbn_̀be_ck%zvdbe_vnx%dq%dp_x%jb̀bnqozbcd%xpvnn%cqd%q̀bee_jb%qe%av{xb%jvzvkb%dq%dpb%o{in_a
wqqdyv~u%�c~%jvzvkb%y_nn%eb�{_eb%dq%ib%zvjb%kqqj%dq%dpb%xvd_xwvad_qc%qw%dpb%̂q{ca_n%vcj
vd%dpb%voon_avcd}x%bhobcxbu%�qe%w{edpbe%_cwqezvd_qc%vcj%vj̀_ab%aqcdvad%�%�_kpyv~x
�v_cdbcvcab%�obevd_qcxf%̂ bcdevn%�boqd%�%�nqa|%�f%�ven_ckdqc%�qvj%�boqdf%AsE
�ven_ckdqc%�qvjf%�_nn_ckjqcf%�_jjnbxbhf%g�@%@�g%lmbn�%]AErD%sCCDsBtu

mpb%jb̀bnqobe%_x%eb�{bxdbj%dq%zvh_z_xb%dpb%qooqed{c_d_bx%dq%oeq̀_jb%p_kp%�{vn_d~%yqe|
bhobe_bcab%wqe%~q{ck%obqonb%loved_a{nven~%dpb%AB%�%Ar%vkb%keq{ot%weqz%dpb%�qcjqc
�qeq{kp%qw%�_nn_ckjqcf%_c%x{ap%vebvx%vx%ie_a|nv~_ckf%onvxdbe_ckf%ov_cd_ck%vcj%jbaqevd_ckf
bnbade_avn%_cxdvnnvd_qcf%aveobcde~%vcj%nvcjxavo_ck%_c%aqc�{cad_qc%y_dp%dpb%�_nn_ckjqc
�j{avd_qc%vcj%�{x_cbxx%�vedcbexp_ou%
%
�nbvxb%aqcdvab�%�e%�bdbe%�vnbf%̂p_bw%�hba{d_̀b%�ww_abef%�_nn_ckjqc%mev_c_ck%�dj�%%aqcdvad
jbdv_nx%�%a\q%�_nn_ckjqc%mev_c_ck%�djf%gc_d%�f%�vknb%�ww_ab%̂bcdebf%mpb%�{cyv~f%�q{dp
�{_xn_of%��B%���%%mbn�%]AErD%�CA%rC�%bzv_n�%obdbexvnb�p_nn_ckjqcdev_c_ckuaqu{|

mpb%voon_avcd%_x%bcaq{evkbj%dq%j_xa{xx%y_dp%̂q{ca_n%qww_abex%_c%aqc�{cad_qc%y_dp%dpb
�bdeqoqn_dvc%�qn_ab%̂e_zb%�eb̀bcd_qc%�ww_abe%ypbdpbe%qc%x_db%̂ m̂�%avzbevx%avc%ib
n_c|bj%dq%dpb%̂q{ca_nx%abcdevn%̂ m̂�%x~xdbzu

mpb%vooeq̀bj%debb%ebdbcd_qc%vcj%oeqdbad_qc%xapbzb%xpq{nj%vaaqej%y_dp%dpb
ebaqzzbcjvd_qcx%qw%��%DE@C�s]As%vcj%lstf%y_dp%ebwbebcab%dq%dpb%x{obè_x_qc\zqc_dqe_ck
qw%dpb%ebzq̀vn%qw%dpb%bh_xd_ck%aqcaebdb%vcj%oeb�o_n_ck%yqe|x%�xbb%oved%@�A]%l_̀t%qw%dpb
eb̀_xbj%�eiqe_a{nd{evn%�boqed�f%dpb%veiqe_a{nd{evn%vj̀_xqe%xpq{nj%zv|b%dpb%_c_d_vn%_cxobad_qc
y_dp%dpb%�_db%�vcvkbe%vcj%dpbcf%_w%cbabxxve~f%_c̀qǹb%dpb%���}x%mebb%�ww_abeu

�q{%veb%vj̀_xbj%dpvd%dpb%jb̀bnqozbcd%pbebi~%vooeq̀bj%eboebxbcdx%apvekbvinb
jb̀bnqozbcd%{cjbe%dpb%̂qzz{c_d~%?cwevxde{ad{eb%�b̀~u%%mpb%voon_avcd%y_nn%ib%n_vinb%dq

Page 399



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

6?

@A6 9)+2%!,B%<#*!()+C

DEF%GHHIJKGLJMN%OJLF%EGO%GN%GPFG%MQ%GHHPMRJSGLFIT%UVWXEG%GNY%KMNLGJNFY%G%ZGPGZF%[\JIYJNZ]
QMPSFPIT%\OFY%GO%G%KGP%OEM̂ PMMS%GNY%_FEJKIF%̂ MP̀OEMHV%DEF%[\JIYJNZ%MN%LEF%OJLF
KMSHPJOFY%MQ%G%IGPZFIT%OJNZIF%OLMPFT%OLP\KL\PF]%̂JLE%G%HGPL%L̂M%OLMPFT%HPMaFKLJMNO%IMKGLFY
M_FP%LEF%SJYYIF%MQ%LEF%OJLF%̂JLE%LEF%PFSGJNYFP%MQ%LEF%OJLF%KM_FPFY%[T%EGPY%OLGNYJNZV%%DEF
ZGPGZF%[\JIYJNZ%EGO%[FFN%YFSMIJOEFY%GNY%G%OJZNJQJKGNL%OLGPL%EGO%[FFN%SGYF%MN%HIGNNJNZ
HFPSJOOJMN%WbcdefggeWUhheWiWjV

DEF%OJLF%JO%[M\NYFY%[T%kLGLJMN%lMGY%LM%LEF%NMPLE]%LM%LEF%FGOL%[T%mPGTLMN%nGPYFNO%GNY%LM
LEF%̂FOL%GNY%OM\LE%[T%PFOJYFNLJGI%HPMHFPLJFOV%DEF%OJLF%EGO%GN%M_FPGII%QPMNLGZF%LM%kLGLJMN
lMGY%MQ%GHHPMRJSGLFIT%cb%SFLPFO%GNY%FRLFNYO%GPM\NY%LEF%KMPNFP%LM%HGPLJGIIT%QPMNL%mPGTLMN
nGPYFNO%[T%GHHPMRJSGLFIT%hX%SFLPFOV%DEF%OJLF%JO%IMKGLFY%̂JLEJN%G%DM̂ N%oFNLPF%IMKGLJMN
GILEM\ZE%̂JLEJN%GN%GPFG%LEGL%PFQIFKLO%G%HPFYMSJNGNL%OKGIF%MQ%L̂M%LM%LEPFF%OLMPFT%PFOJYFNLJGI
GNY%SJRFY%\OF%YF_FIMHSFNLV%DEF%GHHIJKGLJMN%OJLF%JO%[M\NYFY%[T%L̂M%OLMPFT%YFLGKEFY
PFOJYFNLJGI%Ŷ FIIJNZO%LM%LEF%OM\LE%GNY%FGOL]%GNY%LM%LEF%̂FOL%JO%G%IGPZFP%OKGIF%LEPFF%OLMPFT
QIGLLFY%YF_FIMHSFNL%GNY%MN%LEF%NMPLE%OJYF%MQ%kLGLJMN%lMGY]%LEFPF%JO%G%SJR%MQ%L̂M%GNY%LEPFF
OLMPFT%MQQJKF%GNY%SJRFY%\OF%YF_FIMHSFNLV

kLGLJMN%lMGY%JO%YFOJZNGLFY%GO%G%pMKGI%mJOLPJ[\LMP%lMGY%MN%LEF%gPMHMOGIO%qGH%MQ%LEF
GYMHLFY%rJIIJNZYMN%sNJLGPT%mF_FIMHSFNL%gIGNV%DEF%OJLF%JO%IMKGLFY%GHHPMRJSGLFIT%jUU
SFLPFO%QPMS%tFOL%mPGTLMN%lGJI%kLGLJMN%GNY%EGO%G%g\[IJK%DPGNOHMPL%fKKFOOJ[JIJLT%pF_FI
ugDfpv%OKMPF%MQ%j%MN%G%OKGIF%MQ%h%LM%X%̂ EFPF%X%PFHPFOFNLO%LEF%EJZEFOL%IF_FI%MQ
GKKFOOJ[JIJLTV

DEF%OJLF%EGO%LEPFF%FRJOLJNZ%_FEJKIF%GKKFOO%HMJNLO]%L̂M%MQQ%kLGLJMN%lMGY%GNY%MNF%uGN%FZPFOO
MNITv%MQQ%mPGTLMN%nGPYFNOV

@Aw .$#'#-2B%9*x212

DEF%K\PPFNL%GHHIJKGLJMN%JO%O\[SJLLFY%\NYFP%kFKLJMN%ij%MQ%LEF%DM̂ N%GNY%oM\NLPT%gIGNNJNZ
fKL%uGO%GSFNYFYv%GNY%OFF̀O%QMP%SJNMP%SGLFPJGI%GILFPGLJMNO%LM%KMNYJLJMNO%W%y%d]%LM%FNG[IF

HGT%LEF%oMSS\NJLT%zNQPGOLP\KL\PF%pF_T%LM%LEF%O\S%MQ%{hjh]jcc%MN%KMSSFNKFSFNL%MQ%LEJO
YF_FIMHSFNLV%%f%OFHGPGLF%IJG[JIJLT%NMLJKF%̂JII%[F%JOO\FY%[T%LEF%pMKGI%gIGNNJNZ%f\LEMPJLT]
EM̂ F_FP%TM\%GPF%GY_JOFY%LEGL%JL%JO%TM\P%PFOHMNOJ[JIJLT%LM%NMLJQT%LEF%pMKGI%gIGNNJNZ
f\LEMPJLT%MQ%LEF%GNLJKJHGLFY%KMSSFNKFSFNL%YGLF%GNY%GNT%KEGNZFO%JN%IJG[JIJLT%LEPM\ZE
O\[SJOOJMN%MQ%LEF%GHHPMHPJGLF%QMPSOV

kEM\IY%TM\%PF|\JPF%Q\PLEFP%JNQMPSGLJMN%HIFGOF%PFQFP%LM%LEF%oM\NKJI}O%tF[OJLF
uELLH~eê^̂ VEJIIJNZYMNVZM_V\̀eJNYFRVaOH�GPLJKIFJY�Wdij�vV

zN%YJOKEGPZJNZ%KMNYJLJMN%hd%TM\%GPF%GY_JOFY%LEGL%DEF%YFOJZN%S\OL%LG̀F%JNLM%GKKM\NL
KIJSGLF%KEGNZF%HMII\LGNLO%GNY%FNO\PF%LEFPF%GPF%NM%LPGYF�MQQO%[FL̂FFN%IMKGI%GNY%ZIM[GI
HMII\LGNL%FSJOOJMNOV
k\JLG[IF%_FNLJIGLJMN%OTOLFSO%̂JII%NFFY%LM~%
M%DG̀F%GJP%QPMS%G%KIFGN%IMKGLJMN%MP%LPFGL%LEF%GJP%GNY%PFSM_F%HMII\LGNLO�
M%mFOJZNFY%LM%SJNJSJOF%FNFPZT%\OGZF�%
M%�F%O\QQJKJFNL%LM%HPF_FNL%O\SSFP%M_FPEFGLJNZ�
M%rG_F%PM[\OL%GPPGNZFSFNLO%QMP%SGJNLFNGNKFV

@A 0��9=�74&5=��9

Page 400



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,A%9+!,A!$A-

BCDEF%GHIDJKL%ME%MHK%INNFEOKP%NQIDLR%IDP%MHK%FKBEOIQ%ES%GEDPCMCED%TU%VHCGH%FKQIMKL%ME%ID
KWMKFDIQ%LMICFGILKX

YHKFK%IFK%I%DZB[KF%ES%BCDEF%GHIDJKL%ME%MHK%INNFEOKP%NQIDL%VHCGH%IFK%LEZJHM%IDP%MHK
PKMICQL%ES%MHK%LEZJHM%GHIDJKL%IFK%SZQQ\%LGHKPZQKP%ED%MHK%NFENELKP%NQIDLR%HEVKOKF%MHK
BICD%IQMKFIMCEDL%CDGQZPK]

K̂OCLCEDL%ME%MHK%IGGKLL%FIBN_
K̂OCLCED%ME%FKBEOK%MHK%LNCFIQ%LMICFGILK_
K̂OCLCEDL%ME%IGGEBEPIMK%OKDMCQIMCED%ES%MHK%[ILKBKDM_
K̂̀NELCMCEDCDJ%ES%MHK%[CD%LMEFK%PEEFL_
K̂̀NELCMCEDCDJ%ES%FEQQKF%LHZMMKF%JFCQQ_
aBKDPBKDM%ES%FEES%MKFFIGK%[EZDPIF\bLGFKKCDJ%ME%BKMIQ%FICQCDJL%VCMH%JFKKD%LGFKKDCDJ_
cCDEF%IQMKFIMCEDL%ES%SKDKLMFIMCED%NELCMCEDCDJ%IDP%PKLCJD%ME%IGGEBBEPIMK%PKMICQKP%QI\EZMR
[ZCQPCDJ%GEDMFEQ%IDP%QCSKMCBK%HEBKL%CLLZKL_%IDP
aPPCMCEDIQ%NFEOCLCED%ES%FICDVIMKF%NCNKLX

dEDPCMCED%TU%VHCGH%CL%IQLE%LEZJHM%ME%[K%PKQKMKPR%FKQIMKP%ME%MHK%PKMICQL%ES%MHK%LNCFIQ
LMICFGILK%CD%EFPKF%ME%KDLZFK%CML%PKLCJD%VIL%INNFENFCIMKX%YHK%LNCFIQ%LMICFGILK%VIL%EFCJCDIQQ\
MHEZJHM%DKGKLLIF\%IL%ID%KBKFJKDG\%KLGINK%[ZM%PKMICQKP%GEDLCPKFIMCED%ES%[ZCQPCDJ
FKJZQIMCEDL%BKIDL%MHIM%MHCL%CL%DE%QEDJKF%FKeZCFKP%IDP%HIL%[KKD%PKQKMKP%SFEB%MHK%NQIDLX

fYTXTg YE%LKKh%ME%KDLZFK%MHIM%PKOKQENBKDM%PEKL%DEM%IPOKFLKQ\%ISSKGM%MHK%IBKDCM\%IDP
MHK%GHIFIGMKF%ES%MHK%IFKIX%̂KNQIGKP%[\%fYTXijT%klgTlm

;n.%o%<np%n2-)/,!+)#,%!,A%<#,A#,%.(!,

YHK%SEQQEVCDJ%qrf%fEQCGCKL%IFK%GEDLCPKFKP%FKQKOIDM%ME%MHK%INNQCGIMCED]̀

fIFM%T%fEQCGCKL]

ijT

ijTs

ijls

ijlt

ijsU

rKOKQENBKDM%VCMHCD%IFGHIKEQEJCGIQ%NFCEFCM\%IFKIL

uKV%PKOKQENBKDM%BZLM%HIFBEDCLK%VCMH%MHK%KWCLMCDJ%LMFKKM%LGKDKX

K̂eZCFKL%MHK%NFEOCLCED%ES%IPKeZIMK%IBKDCM\%LNIGKX

K̂eZCFKL%DKV%PKOKQENBKDM%ME%KDLZFK%IPKeZIMK%QKOKQL%ES%NFCOIG\%ME%DKCJH[EZFLX

K̂MKDMCED%ES%MENEJFINHCGIQ%IDP%QIDPLGINK%SKIMZFKL%IDP%NFEOCLCED%ES%DKV%NQIDMCDJ

fIFM%l%fEQCGCKL]

lvwtbaffblgTTblxls xg%yMIMCED%̂EIP%zKLM%rFI\MED%%

rKBEQCMCED%ES%KWCLMCDJ%[ZCQPCDJL%IDP%KFKGMCED%ES%I%FKLCPKDMCIQ%[ZCQPCDJ%ME%IGGEBBEPIMK%tt%SQIML
VCMH%ILLEGCIMKP%QIDPLGINCDJ%IDP%[ILKBKDM%GIF%NIFhX

ls̀gẁlgTln2*)-)#,{% aNNFEOKP

|@| 42(2}!,+%.(!,,),/%~)-+#$�

0#112,+%#,%42(2}!,+%.(!,,),/%~)-+#$�

Page 401



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@A

?@B

?@AA

CDE

CDF

CDG

CDAH

CDAI

JKK%HLF

JKK%HLAM

JKK%BLE

JKK%BLAH

JKK%ELA

JKK%ELM

JKK%ELH

JKK%ELB

JKK%FLM

JKK%FLH

NOP%QNOPRSNTUOV%UO%PWXWQYTZWO[%T\YTYRNQRL

K\Y[WS[UYO%Y]%[̂W%ŜN\NS[W\%NOP%NZWOU[UWR%Y]%R_\\Y_OPUOV%T\YTW\[UWR%NOP%[̂W%QYSNQ
N\WN

Ù[UOV%Y]%OYURWaRWORU[UXW%PWXWQYTZWO[R

bWXWQYTZWO[%UOXYQXUOV%̂NcN\PY_R%R_dR[NOSWR%NOP%SYO[NZUON[WP%QNOP%a
\We_U\WZWO[%]Y\%NZWQUY\N[UXW%ZWNR_\WR

fYORUPW\N[UYO%Y]%[\N]]US%VWOW\N[WP%dg%T\YTYRWP%PWXWQYTZWO[RL

K\UY\U[g%SYORUPW\N[UYO%[Y%TWPWR[\UNOR%UO%[̂W%PWRUVO%NOP%UZTQWZWO[N[UYO%Y]%\YNP
SYOR[\_S[UYO%NOP%[\N]]US%ZNONVWZWO[%RŜWZWR

K\YXURUYO%Y]%SgSQW%\Y_[WRh%SYORUPW\N[UYO%Y]%SgSQUR[Ri%OWWPR%UO%PWRUVO%Y]%̂UV̂jNg
UZT\YXWZWO[%RŜWZWRh%T\YXURUYO%Y]%SgSQW%%TN\kUOV%]NSUQU[UWR

CDAH%lOS\WNRUOV%[̂W%WNRW%Y]%ZYXWZWO[%]Y\%]\NUQ%NOP%WQPW\Qg%TWYTQW%NOP%TWYTQW
jU[̂%PURNdUQU[UWR%UO%PWXWQYTZWO[%RŜWZWR%[̂\Y_V̂%mĵ W\W%NTT\YT\UN[Wno%a%
mUn%bUNQaNa\UPW%NOP%ZYdUQU[g%d_R%RW\XUSWR
mUUn%̀ ŶTZYdUQU[g%RŜWZWR
mUUUn%fYOXWOUWO[%TN\kUOV%RTNSWR
mUXn%bWRUVO%Y]%\YNPh%]YY[jNgh%TN\kUOV%NOP%TWPWR[\UNO%NOP%R[\WW[%]_\OU[_\W%RŜWZWR

pWj%PWXWQYTZWO[%NOP%SN\%TN\kUOV%R[NOPN\PRL

mMqAAn%rY_RUOV%f̂ YUSW

mMqAAn%pWVY[UN[UOV%N]]Y\PNdQW%̂Y_RUOV%mUOn%YO%UOPUXUP_NQ%T\UXN[W%\WRUPWO[UNQ%NOP
ZUsWPa_RW%RŜWZWR

mMqAAn%tWOWjNdQW%WOW\Vg

mMqAAn%̀_R[NUONdQW%P\NUONVW

mMqAAn%u_UQPUOV%JYOPYOiR%OWUV̂dY_\̂YYPR%NOP%SYZZ_OU[UWR

mMqAAn%CO%UOSQ_RUXW%WOXU\YOZWO[

mMqAAn%bWRUVOUOV%Y_[%S\UZW

mMqAAn%K_dQUS%\WNQZ

mMqAAn%KQNOOUOV%YdQUVN[UYOR

mMqAAn%fYZZ_OU[g%UO]\NR[\_S[_\W%QWXg

pY[%NTTQUSNdQW6v+w%xy(z%{|6}

&~�2$+)-212,+%!,~%9)+2%�#+)*2v�

v�6 CPXW\[URWZWO[%@sTU\g%bN[Woa

pY[%NTTQUSNdQWv�{ Ù[W%pY[USW%@sTU\g%bN[Woa

�� 0#,-y(+!+)#,-

=,+2$,!(%0#,-y(+22-

pYOWL

7�+2$,!(%0#,-y(+22-

Aqq%OWN\dg%YjOW\%YSS_TUW\R%jW\W%SYOR_Q[WPh%N%RU[W%OY[USW%jNR%TYR[WP%NOP%[̂W%NTTQUSN[UYO%jNR
NPXW\[URWP%UO%N%QYSNQ%TNTW\L

C%RUOVQW%\WRTYORW%̂NXW%dWWO%\WSWUXWP%]\YZ%[̂W%�UWjRQWg%NOP%�WR[%b\Ng[YO%�YjO%fWO[\W%CS[UYO
�\Y_Th%ĵ UŜ%\NURWR%OY%SYOSW\OR%jU[̂%[̂W%T\YTYRWP%XN\UN[UYORL

Page 402



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@A6

?@AB

?@AC

?@AD

?@AE

?@AF

?@A?

?@AG

?@AH

5I2%'$),*)'(2%#J%+I2%K2L2(#'12,+

M2,-)+N%#J%+I2%'$#'#-2K%K2L2(#'12,+

=1'!*+%#,%!$*I!2#(#/NO0&-O<8-%#$%&$2!-%#J%9'2*)!(%0I!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!J2/P!$K),/

=1'!*+%#,%+I2%/$22,%Q2(+

7,L)$#,12,+!(%=1'!*+

=1'!*+%#,%+I2%*I!$!*+2$%>%!''2!$!,*2%#J%+I2%!$2!

=1'!*+%#,%,2)/IQ#P$-

<)L),/%*#,K)+)#,-%J#$%JP+P$2%#**P')2$-

RST%UVWXYWUZT%[\%]ST%̂T_TZ[Ù TX]%abc%Y[XcŴTVT̂%WX%dVbX]WXd%UZbXXWXd%UTV̀WccW[X
efghijkkielmmieneop%qrV]STV%Y[XcŴTVb]W[X%[\%]SWc%̀ b]]TV%Wc%X[]%abVVbX]T̂%rX̂TV%]ST
YrVVTX]%bUUZWYb]W[Xp

RST%bUUV[UVWb]TXTcc%[\%]ST%VTcŴTX]WbZ%̂TXcW]s%[\%]ST%̂T_TZ[Ù TX]%abc%Y[XcŴTVT̂%WX
dVbX]WXd%UZbXXWXd%UTV̀WccW[X%efghijkkielmmieneop%RST%̂TXcW]s%VT̀ bWXc%rXYSbXdT̂%bX̂
\rV]STV%Y[XcŴTVb]W[X%[\%]SWc%̀b]]TV%Wc%X[]%abVVbX]T̂%rX̂TV%]ST%YrVVTX]%bUUZWYb]W[Xp

RST%cW]T%Wc%Z[Yb]T̂%aW]SWX%bX%jVYSbT[Z[dWYbZ%kVW[VW]s%jVTbt%uTWXd%bX%bVTb%aSTVT
bVYSbT[Z[dWYbZ%VT̀ bWXc%̀bs%uT%bX]WYWUb]T̂%bX̂%b%Y[X̂W]W[X%abc%ẀU[cT̂%[X%]ST%[VWdWXbZ
Y[XcTX]%][%TXcrVT%bVYSbT[Z[dWYbZ%WccrTc%aTVT%b̂Tvrb]TZs%̂TbZ]%aW]S%bX̂%]ST%VTvrWVT̀ TX]c
[\%]SWc%Y[X̂W]W[X%Sb_T%uTTX%cb]Wc\WT̂p

RST%UV[U[cbZc%̂[%X[]%ẀUbY]%[X%bXs%[]STV%STVW]bdT%bccT]c%WXYZr̂WXd%w[XcTV_b]W[X%jVTbct
xWc]T̂%yrWẐWXdc%[V%jVTbc%[\%zUTYWbZ%x[YbZ%wSbVbY]TVp

{T\TXYT%|c]b]Tc%zb\TdrbV̂WXdt%yjj%bX̂%}jRz%~|X%�[r]T�%xẀW]T̂%VbWcT̂%X[
cb\TdrbV̂WXd%[u�TY]W[Xc%][%]ST%[VWdWXbZ%UV[U[cbZ%bX̂%]ST%b̀ TX̂ T̀X]c%UV[U[cT̂%a[rẐ%X[]
ẀUbY]%[X%bWVU[V]%cb\TdrbV̂WXd%WccrTcp

RST%bUUZWYb]W[X%cW]T%Wc%X[]%Z[Yb]T̂%aW]SWX%[V%WX%UV[�ẀW]s%][%]ST%�VTTX%yTZ]p

RST%TX_WV[X̀ TX]bZ%ẀUbY]c%[\%]ST%̂T_TZ[Ù TX]%aTVT%Y[XcŴTVT̂%WX%dVbX]WXd%UZbXXWXd
UTV̀WccW[X%efghijkkielmmieneop%RST%UV[U[cT̂%b̀ TX̂ T̀X]c%̂[%X[]%ẀUbY]%[X%]STcT
WccrTc%bX̂%bc%crYS%bVT%bYYTU]buZT%WX%]SWc%VTcUTY]p

�_TVbZZt%]ST%UV[U[cT̂%bZ]TVb]W[Xc%][%]ST%T�]TVXbZ%bUUTbVbXYT%[\%]ST%̂T_TZ[Ù TX]%bVT%̀WX[V
bX̂%aWZZ%X[]%bZ]TV%W]c%[_TVbZZ%bUUTbVbXYT%aW]SWX%]ST%crVV[rX̂WXd%bVTbp%%�[aT_TVt%W]%Wc
Y[XcŴTVT̂%]Sb]%]ST%VT̀ [_bZ%[\%]ST%T�]TVXbZ%cUWVbZ%T̀ TVdTXYs%c]bWVYbcT%aWZZ%cTV_T%][
ẀUV[_T%]ST%bUUTbVbXYT%[\%]ST%̂T_TZ[Ù TX]%[_TVbZZp

RST%UV[U[cT̂%b̀ TX̂ T̀X]c%][%\TXTc]Vb]W[X%bVT%crYS%]Sb]%]STs%a[rẐ%X[]%ẀUbY]%[X%]ST
b̀ TXW]s%[\%XTWdSu[rVWXd%[YYrUWTVcp%%RST%UV[U[cbZc%\[V%]ST%]VTb]̀TX]%[\%]ST%V[[\%]TVVbYT
WXYZr̂T%]ST%UV[_WcW[X%[\%dVTTX%cYVTTXc%[\%bX%bUUV[UVWb]T%STWdS]t%̂T]bWZc%[\%]ST%cYVTTXc
aSWYS%bVT%Y[_TVT̂%WX%b%cWdXW\WYbX]%̂TXcW]s%[\%W_s%~UVT�dV[aX%c[%]Sb]%W]%UV[_ŴTc%cYVTTXWXd
\V[̀ %̂bs%[XT�%Sb_T%uTTX%UV[_ŴT̂%bX̂%bVT%Y[XcŴTVT̂%b̂Tvrb]T%][%UV[]TY]%]ST%UVW_bYs%[\
XTbVus%[YYrUWTVcp

RST%[VWdWXbZ%bUUZWYb]W[X%abc%Y[XcŴTVT̂%][%UV[_ŴT%bUUV[UVWb]T%ZW_WXd%Y[X̂W]W[Xc%\[V%\r]rVT
[YYrUWTVcp

�_TVbZZ%W]%Wc%X[]%Y[XcŴTVT̂%]Sb]%]ST%UV[U[cT̂%b̀ TX̂ T̀X]c%aWZZ%cWdXW\WYbX]Zs%bZ]TV%]ST%ZW_WXd
Y[X̂W]W[Xc%[\%\r]rVT%[YYrUWTVcp%RST%_TX]WZb]W[X%\[V%]ST%YbV%UbV�%a[rẐ%Sb_T%c[̀ T%ẀUbY]c
[X%]ST%b̀ [rX]%[\%b̀ TXW]s%cUbYT%][%]ST%c[r]S%Tbc]%[\%]ST%urWẐWXdtur]%]STcT%b̀ TX̂ T̀X]c
bVT%XTYTccbVs%][%TXcrVT%]ST%cb\T]s%[\%]ST%YbV%UbV�%bX̂%]ST%ẀUbY]%Wc%̀WXẀbZp%qrV]STVt%]ST
b̀ TX̂ T̀X]c%][%WXYVTbcT%]ST%cW�Tc%bX̂%ẀUV[_T%]ST%U[cW]W[XWXd%[\%YTV]bWX%aWX̂[ac%a[rẐ
cZWdS]Zs%ẀUV[_T%]ST%ZW_WXd%Y[X̂W]W[Xc%aW]SWX%c[̀ T%[\%]ST%rXW]cp

 &=�%.<&��=��%=99;79?@

Page 403



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@6A

?@66

?@6B

?@6C

?@6D

5$!EE)*%)1'!*+:%*!$F*G*(2%'!$H),/:%'2I2-+$)!,%-!E2+G

;$J!,%I2-)/,:%!**2--%!,I%-2*K$)+G

L)-!J(2I%!**2--

.$#M)-)#,%#E%!EE#$I!J(2%>%-'2*)!(%,22I-%N#K-),/

5$22-:%<!,I-*!'),/%!,I%7*#(#/G

OPQ%RQSQTUVWQXY%Z[%\UX[ZRQ]QR%YU%]QŴ ZX%̂\\QVŶ_TQ%ZX%YPZ[%]Q[VQ\Ỳ%̂XR%YPQ%̂TYQ]̂YZUX[
RU%XUY%ZXY]URa\Q%̂Xb%\P̂XcQ[%dPZ\P%dUaTR%d̂ ]]̂XY%]Qea[̂T%Ue%YPQ%̂VVTZ\̂YZUXf

O]̂eeZ\%cQXQ]̂YZUX̀%\̂]g\b\TQ%V̂]hZXc%̂XR%[̂eQYb%Z[[aQ[%dQ]Q%\UX[ZRQ]QR%̂[%V̂]Y%Ue%YPQ
U]ZcZX̂T%̂VV]UŜTf%%O]̂eeZ\%iWV̂\Y[̀%\̂]%̂XR%\b\TQ%V̂]hZXc%̂TT%]QŴ ZX%aX\P̂XcQR%_b%YPQ
ŴQXRWQXY[%\a]]QXYTb%[UacPYf

OPQ%UXTb%̂TYQ]̂YZUX%ZX%]Q[VQ\Y%Ue%PZcPd̂ b[%Ŵ YYQ][%]QT̂YQ[%YU%̂%[TZcPY%]Qj[ZYZXc%Ue%YPQ%]UTTQ]
[PaYYQ]gQXY]̂X\Q%ĉYQ%eU]%YPQ%_̂[QWQXY%\̂[Q%V̂]hf%%OPQ%]Qj[ZYZXc%QX[a]Q[%YP̂Y%YPQ%[PaYYQ]
Z[%[QY%_̂\h%kW%e]UW%YPQ%_̂\h%Ue%YPQ%V̂SQWQXY%̂XR%YPQ]QeU]Q%QX[a]Q[%̂X%̂RQlâYQ%\TQ̂]
[V̂\Q%Uee%YPQ%Va_TZ\%PZcPd̂ b%eU]%̂%SQPZ\TQ%_QeU]Q%YPQ%]UTTQ]%[PaYYQ]f

OPQ%̂WQXRWQXY[%YPQ]QeU]Q%]̂Z[Q%XU%PZcPd̂ b[%\UX\Q]X[f

i[[aQ[%Ue%RQ[ZcX%̂XR%̂\\Q[[%̂]Q%RQ̂TY%dZYP%ZX%YPQ%̂VV]UV]ẐYQ%[Q\YZUX[%Ue%YPQ%]QVU]Yf

OPQ%U]ZcZX̂T%[\PQWQ%d̂ [%\UX[ZRQ]QR%̂RQlâYQ%ZX%YQ]W[%Ue%[Q\a]ZYb̀%[a_mQ\Y%YU%̂%[Q\a]Q%_b
RQ[ZcX%\UXRZYZUXf%%OPQ%V]UVU[QR%̂WQXRWQXY[%dUaTR%XUY%ZWV̂\Y%UX%YPQ%[Q\a]ZYb%Ue%YPQ
RQSQTUVWQXYf

OPQ%\a]]QXY%V]UVU[̂T[%ZXY]URa\Q%̂X%̂\\Q[[%]̂WV%YU%YPQ%Ŵ ZX%QXY]̂X\Q̀%dPZ\P%ZXSUTSQ%YPQ
TU[[%Ue%̂%[Ŵ TT%̂]Q̂%Ue%T̂XR[\̂VZXcf

OPQ%U]ZcZX̂TTb%̂VV]USQR%R]̂dZXc[%RZR%XUY%[PUd%̂X%̂\\Q[[%]̂WV%̂XR%ZY%d̂ [%ZXYQXRQR%YP̂Y
TQSQT%̂\\Q[[%_Q%V]USZRQR̀%PUdQSQ]%ZY%P̂[%_Q\UWQ%̂VV̂]QXY%YP̂Y%YPQ]Q%dQ]Q%[UWQ
ZX̂\\a]̂\ZQ[%UX%YPQ%ZXZYẐT%R]̂dZXc[%dZYP%]Q[VQ\Y%YU%YPQ%TQSQT[%ZX%V̂]YZ\aT̂]%dZYP%]Q[VQ\Y%YU
YPQ%XQ\Q[[̂]b%TQSQT%Ue%YPQ%eZ][Y%eTUU]%̂XR%PUd%ZY%]QT̂YQ[%YU%YPQ%QnZ[YZXc%V̂SQWQXY%TQSQTf

oeeZ\Q]%P̂SQ%P̂R%QnYQX[ZSQ%RZ[\a[[ZUX[%dZYP%YPQ%̂VVTZ\̂XY%V]ZU]%YU%YPQ%[a_WZ[[ZUX%Ue%YPZ[
ŴQXRWQXY%̂XR%̂]Q%[̂YZ[eZQR%YP̂Y%YPQ]Q%Z[%XU%VU[[Z_TQ%d̂ b%YU%̂\PZQSQ%TQSQT%̂\\Q[[̀%Ze%YPQ
eTUU]%TQSQT%P̂R%_QQX%TUdQ]QR%YPQX%YPQ]Q%dUaTR%_Q%Z[[aQ[%dZYP%YPQ%_̂[QWQXY%̂\\Q[[%]̂WV
dPZ\P%dUaTR%PZXRQ]%YPQ%a[̂_ZTZYb%̂XR%[̂eQYb%Ue%YPQ%_̂[QWQXY%\̂]%V̂]hf

OPQ%̂\\Q[[%]̂WV%V]UVU[QR%P̂[%̂%c]̂RZQXY%Ue%p%ZX%pq%̂\]U[[%YdU%rW%TQXcYP[%dPmZ\P%̂]Q
USQ]%pfsW%ZX%dZRYP%dZYP%̂%]Q[Y%̂]Q̂%V]USZRQR%̂XR%]̂ZTZXc%V]USZRQRf%OPQ]Q%Z[%̂T[U%̂%\TQ̂]
RUU]%[dZXc%[V̂\Q%Ue%WU]Q%YP̂X%pfsWf%%t\\U]RZXcTb̀%YPQ%̂\\Q[[%]̂WV%eaTTb%̂\\U]R[%dZYP%YPQ
caZR̂X\Q%dZYPZX%t\\Q[[Z_TQ%uZTTZXcRUX%̂XR%Z[%\UX[ZRQ]QR%̂\\QVŶ_TQf

teeU]R̂_TQ%uUa[ZXc%V]USZ[ZUX%d̂ [%\UX[ZRQ]QR%ZX%c]̂XYZXc%VT̂XXZXc%VQ]WZ[[ZUX
svqwgtxxgsyppgszsr%̂XR%d̂ [%[Q\a]QR%ZX%YPQ%eU]W%Ue%k%RZ[\UaXYQR%UVQX%Ŵ ]hQY%aXZY[%{%w%n
p%_QR%̂XR%s%n%s%_QR[|%̂Y%zq}%Ue%oVQX%~̂ ]hQY%�̂TaQf

�ZSQX%YPQ%]QT̂YZSQTb%WZXU]%X̂Ya]Q%Ue%YPQ%V]UVU[QR%\P̂XcQ[%ZY%dUaTR%XUY%_Q%XQ\Q[[̂]b%U]
]Q̂[UX̂_TQ%YU%]QjQn̂WZXQ%̂eeU]R̂_TQ%PUa[ZXc%V]USZ[ZUX%ZX%YPZ[%\̂[Qf%%�a_mQ\Y%YU%̂%RQQR%Ue
Ŝ]ẐYZUX%YU%QX[a]Q%YPQ%V]QSZUa[Tb%̂c]QQR%̂eeU]R̂_TQ%PUa[ZXc%Z[%V]USZRQR%XU%U_mQ\YZUX[%̂]Q
]̂Z[QR%ZX%YPZ[%]Q[VQ\Yf

OPQ%V]UVU[QR%̂WQXRWQXY[%dUaTR%P̂SQ%̂%TZWZYQR%ZWV̂\Y%UX%YPQ%V]QSZUa[Tb%̂c]QQR%T̂bUaY
ZX%YQ]W[%Ue%Y]QQ[%̂XR%T̂XR[\̂VZXcf%%t%[Ŵ TT%̂]Q̂%Ue%T̂XR[\̂VZXc%̂XR%̂%[ZXcTQ%Y]QQ%dUaTR%_Q
TU[Y%UX%YPQ%[ZYQ%e]UXŶcQ%ZX%U]RQ]%YU%̂\\UWWUR̂YQ%YPQ%RZ[̂_TQR%̂\\Q[[%]̂WV̀%PUdQSQ]%YPZ[
dUaTR%P̂SQ%̂%TZWZYQR%ZWV̂\Y%UX%YPQ%̂VVQ̂]̂X\Q%Ue%YPQ%_aZTRZXc%USQ]̂TT%̂XR%Z[%XQ\Q[[̂]b%ZX

Page 404



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@6A

?@6B

?@6?

?@6C

?@6D

?@EF

?@E6

?@EE

9G-+!),!H(2%I!-+2%1!,!/212,+

42,2I!H(2%2,2$/J%K%9G-+!),!H)()+J

L(##M),/%#$%N$!),!/2%=--G2-

O#)-2%#$%&)$%PG!()+J%=--G2-

0#112,+-%#,%.GH()*%0#,-G(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%QH()/!+)#,-

7R'2M)2,*J%#S%2,S#$*212,+%!*+)#,

Q+T2$%=--G2-

UVWXV%YU%XZ[\VX%W][̂_̀XW%aXV[UZ[%b]̀̀%_X%̂_̀X%YU%̂ccX[[%YdX%VX[]WXZY]̂̀%\Z]Y[e

fccUVW]Zg̀hi%ZU%U_jXcY]UZ[%̂VX%V̂][XW%YU%YdX%̂kXZWkXZY[%]Z%VX[aXcY%Ul%̀̂ZW[câ]Zge

mdX%aVUaU[̂ [̀%[̀]gdỲh%cd̂ZgX%YdX%̀̂hU\Y%YU%̂ỲXV%YdX%̀UĉY]UZ%Ul%YdX%XnYXVẐ %̀WUUV%Ul%YdX
aVXo]U\[̀h%̂aaVUoXW%VXl\[X%[YUVX%]Z%UVWXV%YU%̂ccUkkUŴYX%YdX%W][̂_̀XW%̂ccX[[%V̂kae
pUbXoXVi%YdX%̀XoX̀%Ul%[YUV̂gX%VXk̂ ]Z[%YdX%[̂kX%̂[%aVXo]U\[̀h%̂aaVUoXW%̂ZW%YdX%VXl\[X
[YUVX%̂ccX[[%bU\̀W%[Y]̀̀%_X%̀UĉYXW%̂aaVUaV]̂YX%]Z%YXVk[%Ul%̂ccX[[%lUV%VX[]WXZY[%̂ZW
cÙ̀XcY]UZ[e%%fccUVW]Zg̀hi%YdX%̂kXZWkXZY[%̂VX%cUZ[]WXVXW%̂ccXaŶ_̀X%]Z%VX[aXcY%Ul%b̂ [YX
k̂ ẐgXkXZYe

mdX%̂aaVUaV]̂YXZX[[%Ul%YdX%WXoX̀UakXZY%]Z%YXVk[%Ul%VXZXb̂ _̀X%XZXVgh%̂ZW%[\[Ŷ]Ẑ_]̀]Yh
b̂ [%cUZ[]WXVXW%]Z%gV̂ZY]Zg%à̂ ZZ]Zg%aXVk][[]UZ%qrstufvvuqwxxuqyqze%mdX%aVUaU[XW
k̂XZWkXZY[%WU%ZUY%]kâcY%UZ%YdX[X%][[\X[%̂ZW%̂[%[\cd%̂VX%̂ccXaŶ_̀X%]Z%YdX[X%VX[aXcY[e

mdX%̂ aaVUaV]̂YXZX[[%Ul%YdX%WXoX̀UakXZY%]Z%YXVk[%Ul%l̀UUW]Zg%̂ ZW%WV̂]ẐgX%b̂ [
cUZ[]WXVXW%]Z%gV̂ZY]Zg%à̂ ZZ]Zg%aXVk][[]UZ%qrstufvvuqwxxuqyqze%mdX%aVUaU[XW
k̂XZWkXZY[%WU%ZUY%]kâcY%UZ%YdX[X%][[\X[%̂ZW%̂[%[\cd%̂VX%̂ccXaŶ_̀X%]Z%YdX[X%VX[aXcY[e

mdX%̂aaVUaV]̂YXZX[[%Ul%YdX%WXoX̀UakXZY%]Z%YXVk[%Ul%ZU][X%̂ZW%̂]V%{\̂ ]̀Yh%b̂ [%cUZ[]WXVXW
]Z%gV̂ZY]Zg%à̂ ZZ]Zg%aXVk][[]UZ%qrstufvvuqwxxuqyqze%mdX%aVUaU[XW%̂kXZWkXZY[%WU%ZUY
]kâcY%UZ%YdX[X%][[\X[%̂ZW%̂[%[\cd%̂VX%̂ccXaŶ_̀X%]Z%YdX[X%VX[aXcY[e

|UZXe

f%[\]YX%Ul%à̂ ZZ]Zg%U_̀]ĝY]UZ[%b̂ [%[Xc\VXW%YUb̂ VW[%XW\ĉY]UZi%dX̂ Ỳd%̀]_V̂V]X[i%̂]V%{\̂ ]̀Yhi
cUZ[YV\cY]UZ% YV̂]Z]Zg% ẐW% aVUjXcY% k̂ ẐgXkXZYukUZ]YUV]Zg% \ZWXV% âà]ĉY]UZ
qrstufvvuqwxxuqyqze

}]oXZ%Yd̂Y%Yd][%][%̂%~XcY]UZ%yz%̂aà]ĉY]UZ%̂ZW%YdX%UV]g]Ẑ %̀aXVk][[]UZ%b̂ [%gV̂ZYXW%_XlUVX
ŴUaY]UZ%Ul%p]̀̀]ZgWUZ�[%�Uĉ %̀�Ukk\Z]Yh%�ZlV̂[YV\cY\VX%�Xoh%�����%YdX%WXoX̀UakXZY%b]̀̀
ZUY%_X%̀]̂_̀X%lUV%YdX%�Uĉ %̀���e%pUbXoXVi%[\_jXcY%YU%̂%WXXW%Ul%ôV]̂Y]UZ%YU%[Xc\VX%YdX
aVUo][]UZ%Ul%YdX%̂lUVXkXZY]UZXW%U_̀]ĝY]UZ[%YdX%WXoX̀UakXZY%bU\̀W%̂WX{\̂YX̀h%k]Y]ĝYX%]Y[
]kâcY%UZ%̀Uĉ %̀l̂c]̀]Y]X[e

mdX%WXoX̀UakXZY%bU\̀W%VXk̂ ]Z%̀]̂_̀X%lUV%âhkXZY%Ul%YdX%�̂ hUV̂%̀���e

|UY%faà]ĉ_̀Xe

|UZXe

C@ QH-2$�!+)#,-%#S%+T2%8#$#G/T%9#()*)+#$

}XZXV̂`
�Xk_XV[%k\[Y%WXYXVk]ZX%à̂ ZZ]Zg%̂aà]ĉY]UZ[%d̂o]Zg%W\X%VXĝVW%YU%YdX%aVUo][]UZ[%Ul%YdX
WXoX̀UakXZY%à̂ Z%[U%l̂V%̂[%k̂ YXV]̂̀%YU%YdX%̂aà]ĉY]UZi%̂Zh%̀Uĉ %̀l]ẐZcX%cUZ[]WXV̂Y]UZ[%[U
l̂V%̂[%k̂ YXV]̂̀%YU%YdX%̂aà]ĉY]UZi%̂ZW%YU%̂Zh%UYdXV%k̂ YXV]̂̀%cUZ[]WXV̂Y]UZ[%�]Zc̀\W]Zg
VXg]UẐ %̀̂ZW%ẐY]UẐ %̀aÙ]ch%̂ZW%g\]ŴZcX�e%�Xk_XV[%k\[Y%̂[̀U%WXYXVk]ZX%̂aà]ĉY]UZ[%]Z
ĉcUVŴZcX%b]Yd%̂̀ %̀VX̀XôZY%aV]k̂ Vh%̂ZW%[XcUZŴVh%̀Xg][̀̂ Y]UZe
%

Page 405



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@ABCD@E%FGHIDJBC@ADGHI%@CB%AKGIB%LKDFK%@CB%CBEBM@HA%AG%CBNOE@ADHN%AKB%JBMBEGPQBHA%@HJ
OIB%GR%E@HJ%DH%AKB%POSEDF%DHABCBIAT%UKB%FGHIDJBC@ADGHI%QOIA%R@DCEV%@HJ%CB@IGH@SEV%CBE@AB%AG
AKB%@PPEDF@ADGH%FGHFBCHBJT%
%
?BQSBCI%IKGOEJ%@EIG%BHIOCB%AK@A%AKBDC%DHMGEMBQBHA%DH%AKB%JBABCQDH@ADGH%GR%PE@HHDHN
@PPEDF@ADGHI%@JKBCBI%AG%AKB%?BQSBCI%WGJB%GR%WGHJOFA%@I%@JGPABJ%SV%XOEE%WGOHFDE%@HJ
@EIG%AKB%NODJ@HFB%FGHA@DHBJ%DH%YCGSDAV%DH%YE@HHDHNZ%[\\]T
%
YE@HHDHN%WGHJDADGHI
?BQSBCI%Q@V%JBFDJB%AG%NC@HA%PE@HHDHN%FGHIBHA%IOŜBFA%AG%FGHJDADGHIT%YE@HHDHN%FGHIBHA
IKGOEJ%HGA%SB%CBROIBJ%LKBCB%PE@HHDHN%FGHJDADGHI%F@H%GMBCFGQB%@%CB@IGH%RGC%CBROI@ET
YE@HHDHN%FGHJDADGHI%IKGOEJ%GHEV%SB%DQPGIBJ%LKBCB%?BQSBCI%@CB%I@ADIRDBJ%AK@A%DQPGIDHN
AKB%FGHJDADGHI%@CB%HBFBII@CVZ%CBEBM@HA%AG%PE@HHDHNZ%CBEBM@HA%AG%AKB%JBMBEGPQBHA%AG%SB
PBCQDAABJZ%BHRGCFB@SEBZ%PCBFDIB%@HJ%CB@IGH@SEB%DH%@EE%GAKBC%CBIPBFAIT%_KBCB%FGHJDADGHI%@CB
DQPGIBJZ%AKB%WGOHFDE%DI%CB̀ODCBJ%AG%PCGMDJB%ROEE%CB@IGHI%RGC%DQPGIDHN%AKGIB%FGHJDADGHIT
%
YE@HHDHN%aSEDN@ADGHI
?BQSBCI%QOIA%SB%I@ADIRDBJ%AK@A%@HV%PE@HHDHN%GSEDN@ADGHI%AG%SB%IBFOCBJ%SV%L@V%GR%@H
@NCBBQBHA%GC%OHJBCA@bDHN%POCIO@HA%AG%cBFADGH%d\e%GR%AKB%UGLH%@HJ%WGOHACV%YE@HHDHN%fFA
d]]\%@CB%HBFBII@CV%AG%Q@bB%AKB%JBMBEGPQBHA%@FFBPA@SEB%DH%PE@HHDHN%ABCQIT%UKB
GSEDN@ADGHI%QOIA%SB%JDCBFAEV%CBE@ABJ%AG%AKB%JBMBEGPQBHA%@HJ%R@DCEV%@HJ%CB@IGH@SEV%CBE@ABJ
AG%AKB%IF@EB%@HJ%bDHJ%AG%AKB%JBMBEGPQBHA%ghBNOE@ADGH%d[[%GR%WGQQOHDAV%iHRC@IACOFAOCB
jBMV%[\d\kT
%
l̀O@EDADBI%@HJ%mOQ@H%hDNKAI
cBFADGH%dn]%GR%AKB%l̀O@EDADBI%fFA%[\d\Z%CB̀ODCBI%AKB%WGOHFDEZ%DH%FGHIDJBCDHN%PE@HHDHN
@PPEDF@ADGHI%AG%K@MB%JOB%CBN@CJ%AG%AKB%HBBJ%AG%BEDQDH@AB%JDIFCDQDH@ADGHZ%@JM@HFB%B̀O@EDAV
GR%GPPGCAOHDADBI%@HJ%RGIABC%NGGJ%CBE@ADGHI%SBALBBH%PBGPEB%LKG%K@MB%JDRRBCBHA%PCGABFABJ
FK@C@FABCDIADFIT%UKB%PCGABFABJ%FK@C@FABCDIADFI%@CB%@NBZ%JDI@SDEDAVZ%NBHJBC%CB@IIDNHQBHAZ
PCBNH@HFV%@HJ%Q@ABCHDAVZ%C@FBZ%CBEDNDGH%GC%SBEDBRZ%IBo%@HJ%IBoO@E%GCDBHA@ADGHT

UKB%CB̀ODCBQBHA%AG%K@MB%JOB%CBN@CJ%AG%AKB%@SGMB%NG@EI%QB@HI%AK@A%QBQSBCI%IKGOEJ
FGHIDJBC%LKBAKBC%PBCIGHI%LDAK%P@CADFOE@C%PCGABFABJ%FK@C@FABCDIADFI%LGOEJ%SB%@RRBFABJ%SV%@
PCGPGI@E%LKBH%FGQP@CBJ%AG%PBCIGHI%LKG%JG%HGA%IK@CB%AK@A%PCGABFABJ%FK@C@FABCDIADFT
_KBCB%B̀O@EDADBI%DIIOBI%@CDIBZ%QBQSBCI%IKGOEJ%LBDNK%OP%AKB%B̀O@EDADBI%DQP@FA%GR%AKB
PCGPGI@EI%@N@DHIA%AKB%GAKBC%Q@ABCD@E%FGHIDJBC@ADGHI%CBE@ADHN%AG%AKB%PE@HHDHN%@PPEDF@ADGHT
l̀O@EDADBI%DQP@FAI%@CB%HGA%HBFBII@CDEV%JBFDIDMBZ%SOA%AKB%GŜBFADMB%GR%@JM@HFDHN%B̀O@EDADBI
QOIA%SB%A@bBH%DHAG%@FFGOHA%DH%LBDNKDHN%OP%AKB%QBCDAI%GR%@H%@PPEDF@ADGHT%UKB%LBDNKA%AG%SB
NDMBH%AG%@HV%B̀O@EDADBI%DIIOBI%DI%@%Q@AABC%RGC%AKB%JBFDIDGH%Q@bBC%AG%JBABCQDHB%DH%@EE%GR%AKB
FDCFOQIA@HFBIT

?BQSBCI%IKGOEJ%@EIG%FGHIDJBC%LKBAKBC%@%PE@HHDHN%JBFDIDGH%LGOEJ%@RRBFA%KOQ@H%CDNKAIZ%DH
P@CADFOE@C%AKB%CDNKA%AG%@%R@DC%KB@CDHNZ%AKB%CDNKA%AG%CBIPBFA%RGC%PCDM@AB%@HJ%R@QDEV%EDRBZ%AKB
PCGABFADGH%GR%PCGPBCAV%@HJ%AKB%PCGKDSDADGH%GR%JDIFCDQDH@ADGHT%fHV%JBFDIDGH%QOIA%SB
PCGPGCADGH@AB%@HJ%@FKDBMB%@%R@DC%S@E@HFB%SBALBBH%PCDM@AB%DHABCBIAI%@HJ%AKB%POSEDF%DHABCBIAT

pq rs-2$t!+)#,-%#u%+v2%w)$2*+#$%#u%x),!,*2

6yq 0rz0<;9=rz

UKB%@PPEDF@ADGH%PCGPGIBJ%@%HOQSBC%GR%QDHGC%@QBHJQBHAI%AG%AKB%PCBMDGOIEV%@PPCGMBJ
JC@LDHNI%RGC%AKB%JBMBEGPQBHA%@HJ%AKB%CBQGM@E%GR%@%FGHJDADGH%CBE@ABJ%AG%@%RDCB%BIF@PB

Page 406



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%

.&45%6%3% 7 8749:%.;8<=0%>%.4799

?@AB@%AC%DE%FEDGHI%IHJKAIHLM

N@H%OPHDLPHDQC%LE%DEQ%IOACH%ODR%POQHIAOF%SFODDADG%BEDBHIDC%ODL%OBBEILADGFR%OIH
IHBEPPHDLHL%TEI%OSSIEUOFM

66V 42W2$2,*2%X#*Y12,+-

NAOGE%ZEIGH [\]̂_%̀_[̀a[0#,+!*+%bWW)*2$c 52(2'd#,2%e#c

Page 407



 !"##$%&# !'#(

)
*
+
,
%-
+
.+
)
/

 0'11&2% 0&1"

34.56

 +.%-+.5

7
#
'
2
(
8
90
0
"

1
3
'
92
1
% 
0
&
1
"

/6:%(.+,:4;<:=6:% >?.@>

A+.+B/

"C%1?D%1:+

(#'$E&2
%A'#("2

1

1
E'
E9&
2
#
&
'
(

2
"
3

A
'
#
(
"
2

04;B%(.=F/

(
#
'
$
E
&
2
%A
'
#
(
"
2
1

7+;5

E/
C/
<
>
4
;
/

"
G
@
>
+
;
B
/

E!
'E
 !
"#

 0
&1
"

H

I
J

K
L

M
N

O

MN

HL

H
K

O
P

I
M

I
K
I
N

KN

H

H%QR%K
N%QR%HH

HM%QR%HN
HS%QR%OM

HP

K
H

NH

NM%QR%PS

SH

I
L

HLN

K
O

I
S

N

H

ML

IO

O

OL

HL
P

KO

HK

H

HHK

HH
S

K
N

K
J

K
I

K
K

O

H

K
I

H
N

O
S

H
O

MI OP

QR S

TUVWX

TUVYX

TZV[X

1?D%1:+

"C

K
O

A-

M
K

I
O

IM
KM

H
O

M
I

J
K

N
P

H
S

(
#
98
"

H
N

O\

 
0
&
1
"

H
L

N

QRHO

HM%QR%OJ

IKKL

H

K

M

#4
45
6%E
/.
.+
@/

]W

&.
@>
+.)
%!
4?
6/

NL

-&

O
M

O
O

O
H

H
I
H
M

I
M

J

P

KN

O
I

H
KH
J

O
K

KK

I
S

O
L

KK

KH

I
P

HL
HO

KM

O
H

KM

HL̂
HJ

HH
ŜH
OM

I
J

J

I
N

O
I

I

O

K

OL

O_

OO

Ò

Oa

Ob

I
I

c

'?B?6:%TYde

fgQa%hbbiajj24:/6

kRi%gbalQgmg̀\QgRl%noinRjaj%Rlpqr

fgQa%_Rolb\iq

stgj%̀Rnq%t\j%_aal%u\ba%_q%Ri%vgQt%

Qta%\oQtRigQq%Rm%Qta%wa\b%Rm%xRuugQQaa
%
faiyg̀aj%noijo\lQ%QR%jàQgRl%IN%Rm%Qta%

xRnqigztQ{%|ajgzlj%\lb%}\QalQj
%
h̀Q%HSPP%~Qta%h̀Q�r

�lpajj%Qta%h̀Q%niRygbaj%\%iapay\lQ%

a�̀anQgRl%QR%̀RnqigztQr

[Y%1:+:=4;%#4+)

3/6:%(.+,:4;

�+�4.

}p\llglz%hnnpg̀\QgRl%�am�

}p\llglz%xRuugQQaa |\Qa

f̀\pa

d�d�T�Y

0&2(&2%7&#&�A!%
&�%!90092A(&2
#/6=)/;:6%1/.F=@/6
-C+;;=;B%1/@:=4;

�����%�������%���������%������%���%���
�� �¡¢£��%¤£�¥%��������%¦§̈���

©%xiRvl%̀RnqigztQ%\lb%b\Q\_\ja%
igztQj%OLHI%ªibl\l̀a%foiyaq%
HLLLHSOPM

TU�e«'--«TYde«[ZZ

Page 408



Agenda Annex

Page 409



Page 410



Page 411



Page 412



Page 413



Page 414



Page 415



Page 416



Page 417



Page 418



Page 419



Page 420



Page 421



Page 422



Page 423



Page 424



Page 425



Page 426



Page 427



Page 428



Page 429



Page 430



Page 431



Page 432



Page 433



Page 434



Page 435



Page 436



Page 437



Page 438



Page 439



Page 440



Page 441



Page 442



Page 443



Page 444



Page 445



Page 446



Page 447



Page 448



Page 449



Page 450



Page 451



Page 452



Page 453



Page 454



Page 455



Page 456



Page 457



Page 458



Page 459



Page 460



Page 461



Page 462



Page 463



Page 464



Page 465



Page 466



Page 467



Page 468



Page 469



Page 470



Page 471



Page 472



Page 473



Page 474



Page 475



Page 476



Page 477



Page 478



Page 479



Page 480



Page 481



Page 482



Page 483



Page 484



Page 485



Page 486



Page 487



Page 488



Page 489



Page 490



Page 491



Page 492



Page 493



Page 494



Page 495



Page 496



Page 497



Page 498



Page 499



Page 500



Page 501



Page 502



Page 503



Page 504



Page 505



Page 506



Page 507



Page 508



Page 509



Page 510



Page 511



Page 512



Page 513



Page 514



Page 515



Page 516



Page 517



Page 518



Page 519



Page 520



Page 521



Page 522



Page 523



Page 524



Page 525



Page 526



Page 527



Page 528



Page 529



Page 530



Page 531



Page 532



Page 533



Page 534



Page 535



Page 536



Page 537



Page 538



Page 539



Page 540



Page 541



Page 542



Page 543



Page 544



Page 545



Page 546



Page 547



Page 548



Page 549



Page 550



Page 551



Page 552



Page 553



Page 554



Page 555



Page 556



Page 557



Page 558



Page 559



Page 560



Page 561



Page 562


	Agenda
	5 Former Master Brewer Site, Freezeland Way, Hillingdon     4266/APP/2014/518
	6 Former Master Brewer Site, Freezeland Way, Hillingdon     4266/APP/2014/519
	7 The Old Vinyl Factory,     Blyth Road, Hayes     59872/APP/20141928
	8 Hayes Swimming Pool Site, Botwell Lane, Hayes     1942/APP/2013/3565
	9 Harlington Quarry, North of Cranford Lane, Harlington     2373/APP/2012/2011
	10 Snowbase, Eastern Perimeter Road, Heathrow Airport     45151/APP/2014/2016
	11 Comfort Inn, Shepiston Lane, Hayes     382/APP/2014/1117
	12 Bourne Court Site, Bourne Court, Ruislip     11891/APP/2014/91
	13 70 Station Road, West Drayton     2954/APP/2014/788
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

